
 

1 

 

 CITY OF HOPEWELL 
Hopewell, Virginia 23860 

 

CITY COUNCIL 
Jackie M. Shornak, Mayor, Ward #7 

Jasmine E. Gore, Vice Mayor, Ward #4 
Christina J. Luman-Bailey, Councilor, Ward #1 

Arlene Holloway, Councilor, Ward #2 
Anthony J. Zevgolis, Councilor, Ward #3 

Janice Denton, Councilor, Ward #5 
Brenda S. Pelham, Councilor, Ward #6 

 
Charles Dane, Interim City Manager 

Stefan M. Calos, City Attorney 
Ronnieye Arrington, City Clerk 

 

AGENDA 
 

PHONE: 541-2249 
FAX: 541-2248 

 

e-mail: info@hopewellva.gov 
www.hopewellva.gov 

rarrington@hopewellva.gov 

 Date: October 10, 2017 MUNICIPAL BUILDING TIME:   Work Session: 6:00

 Closed Meeting 7:00 p.m.   
 Regular Meeting  7:30 p.m. 

OPEN MEETING 

 

6:00 p.m. Call to order, roll call, and welcome to visitors 

 

WORK SESSION 

WS-1 FY2018 Budget 

 

7:00 p.m.    CLOSED MEETING 

 

MOTION:  To go into closed meeting for (1) discussion and consideration of 

prospective candidates for employment (city manager, city attorney); (2) discussion 

of appointment of specific appointees of city council (CPMT, Oversight Committee, 

NLC); (3) discussion or consideration of the investment of public funds where 

competition or bargaining is involved, where, if made public initially, the financial 

interest of the governmental unit would be adversely affected (Riverwalk, public 

safety building); (4) consultation with legal counsel and briefings by staff members 

or consultants pertaining to actual or probable litigation, where such consultation or 

briefing in open meeting would adversely affect the negotiating or litigating posture 

of the public body (grievance appeal, EEOC decision); and (5) consultation with 

legal counsel employed or retained by city council related thereto and regarding 

specific legal matters requiring the provision of legal advice by such counsel, in 

accordance with Virginia Code § 2.2-3711 (A) (1) [two items], (6), (7), and (8), 

respectively. 

 

   Roll Call  

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO VIRGINIA CODE § 2.2-3712 (D): Were only public 

business matters (1) lawfully exempted from open-meeting requirements and (2) identified in 

the closed-meeting motion discussed in closed meeting? 
 

Roll Call 

 

MOTION: To amend/adopt agenda 

mailto:info@hopewellva.gov
http://www.hopewellva.gov/


 

2 

 

 

Roll Call 
 

REGULAR MEETING 

 

7:30 p.m.   Call to order, roll call, and welcome to visitors 

 

Prayer by Chaplain Eva Brown of the John Randolph Pastoral Care, followed by the Pledge of 

Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America led by Councilor Denton. 
 

Consent Agenda 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine by Council and will be 

approved or received by one motion in the form listed. Items may be removed from the Consent 

Agenda for discussion under the regular agenda at the request of any Councilor. 

 

C-1 Minutes:  September 12, 2017 and September 26, 2017 

C-2 Pending List:   

C-3 Routine Approval of Work Sessions:  

C-4 Personnel Change Report & Financial Report:   

C-5 Ordinances on Second & Final Reading:   

C-6 Routine Grant Approval:  

C-7 Public Hearing Announcement:  

C-8 Information for Council Review: EDA minutes (Jan. 9, Feb. 6, Mar. 6, Apr. 3, May 1, 

and June 5, 2017); Board of Equalization minutes (August 10, and September 13, 2017) 

C-9 Resolutions/Proclamations/Presentations: James House domestic violence proclamation 

C-10 Additional Announcements: Aaron Reidmiller elected President of Virginia Recreation 

and Park Society; Recreation and Parks upcoming events; Clean Up Week 

 

Public Hearings 

Each person addressing the Council shall step to the microphone, give name and address and 

limit comments to five (5) minutes or less. No person shall be permitted to address Council a 

second time until all others have been heard once and no one shall speak more than twice on any 

subject in any one meeting. All remarks shall be addressed to Council as a body and not to any 

member thereof. No person other than the Council and the person having the floor shall enter 

into any discussion either directly or through a member of the Council without permission of the 

Mayor. No question shall be asked a Council member (including Administration) except through 

the presiding officer. (Rule 405.) 

 

PH-1 KMRRT LLC request to vacate a portion of Poplar Street 

 KMRRT LLC is requesting the vacation of an undeveloped portion of Poplar  

 Street to utilize for parking.  Currently the site at 803 Arlington Road has insufficient  

 parking 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval of the vacation of the  

undeveloped portion of Poplar Street so that KMRRT LLC can use it for  

additional parking, provided that KMRRT LLC meets the requirements of  

Council regarding the paving material. 

 



 

3 

 

 MOTION:            
 

              

  

 Roll Call 

 

PH-2 Zoning Ordinance Amendment regarding certain fees; approve fees associated with 

wetland permits; and approve a revised fee structure for building, mechanical, 

electrical and plumbing permits. 

 Currently there are no fees associated with a request of zoning verification for business 

license proposals or for zoning confirmation letters. Development proposes fees for both 

applications, as well as a fee for wetland permits 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval of the Zoning Ordinance 

amendment adding certain fees to Article XXII, Section G, and approval of fees for 

verification for business license proposals, zoning confirmation letters, and wetland 

permits. 

 

 MOTION:            
 

              

  

 Roll Call 

 

Communications from Citizens 

A Communications from Citizens period, limited in total time to 30 minutes, shall be part of the 

Order of Business at each regular Council meeting. Each speaker will be limited to three (3) 

minutes. No citizen will be permitted to speak on any item scheduled for consideration on the 

regular agenda of the meeting. (Rule 405.) 

 

Regular Business 

Reports of City Manager: 

 

R-1 Corrected FY2018 Budget Resolution 

 

ISSUE: Council had questions regarding specific portions of the budget resolution. Staff 

has corrected the budget resolution to address those questions and is now presenting the 

corrected resolution to Council for approval. 

 

 RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends Council approve the corrected budget  

 resolution. 

 

 MOTION:            
 

              

  

 Roll Call 

 



 

4 

 

R-2 Resolution appointing Interim City Manager to Boards and Commissions (City) 

 Resolution appointing ICM to Riverside Community Criminal Justice Board 

(RCCJB) 

 

ISSUE: While the Interim City Manager is automatically appointed to some boards and 

commissions, there are others which require appointment by resolution.  

 

 RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends to approve the resolutions appointing  

 the interim city manager to boards, commissions and committees normally held by  

 the city manager. 

 

 MOTION:            
 

              

  

 Roll Call 

 

R-3 Resolution Providing Support to the Hopewell Emergency Crew 

 

ISSUE: Hopewell Fire and Rescue have been involved in negotiations for some time. In 

August, they both met with two members of Council and came to an agreement on 

various items, including support requested of Council. The proposed resolution addresses 

those requests. 

 

 RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends to approve the resolution providing  

support to the agreement between Hopewell Fire and Rescue and the Hopewell 

Emergency Crew. 

 

 MOTION:            
 

              

  

 Roll Call 

 

R-4 Discussion 2017 Capital Improvement Projects 

 

ISSUE:   The FY2017 Capital Budget included projects which were to be funded by a 

$2,500,000 loan. Due to delays in the completion of the 2015 CAFR, those funds were 

not borrowed. Work on some projects began in anticipation of the loan. Staff is seeking 

direction from Council on the disposition of those pending projects.  

 

 RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends to approve the disposition of pending  

 projects as set forth by Council.  

 

 MOTION:            
 

              

  



 

5 

 

 Roll Call 

 

R-5 Assessor’s Report and Request to Hire FY2018 approved real estate assessor 

position prior to completion of 2016 CAFR. 

 

ISSUE: Council requested that the City Assessor provide them with an update as to the 

status of assessments after all appeals had been completed. Updated reports have been 

provided to Council. Also, Council approved a new position in the real estate assessor’s 

office, but said it would have to wait pending completion of the 2016 CAFR. The real 

estate assessor’s office has fallen behind, and is continuing to do so due to the shortage of 

staff. The assessor is requesting that Council allow her to hire staff prior to the 

completion of the 2016 CAFR. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommend that Council accept the Real Estate  

Assessor’s report, and further, to allow the assessor’s office to hire a staff member 

prior to completion of the 2016 CAFR. 

 

 MOTION:            
 

              

  

 Roll Call 

 

R-6 Appointment of Building Official – effective date October 16, 2017 

 

ISSUE: In May 2016, City Council appointed Billy Lynn Underwood as Building Official. 

Mr. Underwood has since left the City’s employ. The City Code requires City Council to 

appoint a Building Official.  Now that the City has found a permanent Building Official to 

succeed Mr. Underwood, a new appointment is necessary.  

 

 RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends that Council approve the appointment of  

 Robert Todd Hawkes as Hopewell’s Building Official, effective October 16, 2017. 

 

 MOTION:            
 

              

  

 Roll Call 

 

R-7 Approval proposed bike lane improvement as outlined in Draft Comprehensive 

Plan 

 

ISSUE: To implement the goals outlined in the City’s Healthy Eating Active Living 

(H.E.A.L.) Resolution, the City plans to apply for a transportation grant from the Virginia 

Department of Transportation that focuses on increasing connectivity and opportunities 

for physical activity through the establishment of bike lanes. It is Staff’s opinion that the 

endorsement by City Council of the bike lane facility improvement strategy will increase 

the City’s chance for award.   

 



 

6 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends that Council approve and endorse the 

bike lane facility improvement strategy as outlined in the draft Comprehensive Plan 

2027. 

 

 MOTION:            
 

              

  

 Roll Call 

 

Reports of the City Attorney:   

 

Reports of the City Clerk: We have openings in the following boards, committees and/or 

commissions: 

Architectural Review Board (1); Board of Equalization (1); Board of Zoning Appeals (2); 

Downtown Design Review Committee (3); Hopewell Redevelopment and Housing Authority 

(1); Regional Wastewater Treatment Commission (1); Social Services Advisory Board (2); Law 

Library Committee (3); and Technology Fund Committee (1). Please complete a Talent Bank 

Resume, even if you believe you have already sent one in, so that we can fill these positions! 

 

Reports of City Council: 

 

 Committees  
 

 Individual Councilors   
 

IR-1 Resolution requesting fiscal assistance – Requesting that Council approve a resolution 

requesting additional technical assistance from the Commonwealth of Virginia to review 

the FY2016, FY2017 and FY2018 budgets. 

 Roll Call 

 

IR-2 Internal audit – Requesting that Council approve obtaining quotes from entities to 

conduct an internal audit of the City’s current financial policies and procedures. 

 Roll Call 

 

 

IR-3 Forensic audit – Requesting that Council approve obtaining quotes from entities to 

conduct a forensic audit of the City’s finances. 

 Roll Call 

 

Citizen/Councilor Requests 

 

Other Council Communications 

Adjournment  



 
Work  

Session 
 

 



 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:33    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P      1
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

PERPETUAL CARE FUND               ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
003 462205 CEMETERY              .00       8,313.15            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
003 484499 USESURPLUS             .00            .00            .00            .00     -24,000.00    -154,000.00  541.7%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION                .00       8,313.15            .00            .00     -24,000.00    -154,000.00  541.7%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT              .00       8,313.15            .00            .00     -24,000.00    -154,000.00  541.7%

 
1013    USE OF MONEY                       
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
03101300 450101 INTRST INC         -925.75      -1,018.47      -2,858.76      -6,705.90      -1,000.00      -1,000.00     .0%
03101300 450102 GAINSALINV             .00            .00            .00            .00     -10,000.00     -10,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION            -925.75      -1,018.47      -2,858.76      -6,705.90     -11,000.00     -11,000.00     .0%
TOTAL USE OF MONEY                  -925.75      -1,018.47      -2,858.76      -6,705.90     -11,000.00     -11,000.00     .0%

 
1014    CHARGES FOR SERVICES               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
03101400 460184 ADMINFEES             .00            .00     -13,300.00     -11,800.00            .00            .00     .0%
03101400 462205 CEMETERY       -20,549.87     -23,785.00     -22,140.00     -24,063.33            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION         -20,549.87     -23,785.00     -35,440.00     -35,863.33            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES       -20,549.87     -23,785.00     -35,440.00     -35,863.33            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL PERPETUAL CARE FUND        -21,475.62     -16,490.32     -38,298.76     -42,569.23     -35,000.00    -165,000.00  371.4%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vKqcX7cz2D%2BwwVt00mjldx2CPKCpyE9qs1tsBr4MQsg4r40dF5MtiAWmD62f1wok4lFLwUbUw08LQydMgGbaqw==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gaJMK7S2U2GSHwPfSX%2BEwDhRA3MDTeTWQ%2B26IZgiKepYRK3u7WPIiWI8pLQ0S2abvrLfpxLSzc8AeSd2Mxlw%2Bw==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u%2BfdqPk2A3KvYM9eueIdnoBDaOjM2DHT2s4OObxl%2BOiCbzL0uk6EIB2%2BDPZNkgc2x%2BWQ/8YhzQuaVv4sJAc2rzUES8SCStkQBSoK/SAXRp0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xTd6tGWonEu8BQXLHiT%2BPUt9R3wTIg1DoTUTes0d0/Rgs7dA0IZgT0Ud2ECM80pqT4r%2BaiZGASElQ9z43u9pxTLFXLv4nagASfpigrjWZ1c=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EwKyxcq/ShPaKE7aM7RXSbeOcs9VfF9NTscPUDdIi4DVclI%2BvTBC2q5VKm5iBIdm3v6s4jQfu%2B4iQn0F%2BtGVJSkp/lImC4%2BmCu4CU2RfJx8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PhlnHXb6bmca2ibTNtL7PNXg9W8qi6WE42D6bbeShfdqIr3fnnHLMCPyjMzHhg21l1MDocg9ZYtq76HNNzTQJDWjQ77NVE7jBfvvcQsgGIQ=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:33    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P      2
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

GENERAL FUND                      ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

1001    REAL ESTATE TAX                    
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
11100100 411001 RETX2000          -347.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11100100 411011 RETX2001          -620.00            .00            .00         -80.64            .00            .00     .0%
11100100 411021 RETX2002          -651.00        -247.56            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11100100 411031 RETX2003        -1,504.00        -920.35            .00        -180.00            .00            .00     .0%
11100100 411041 RETX2004        -2,507.00        -756.00            .00        -609.00            .00            .00     .0%
11100100 411051 RETX2005        -5,153.00      -1,882.20            .00        -273.00            .00            .00     .0%
11100100 411061 RETX2006        -5,544.00      -2,126.40         -96.58        -223.20            .00            .00     .0%
11100100 411071 RETX2007        -6,191.00      -4,683.80      -2,468.39      -3,914.43            .00            .00     .0%
11100100 411081 RETX2008        -8,382.00      -5,938.65      -4,866.88      -3,398.63            .00            .00     .0%
11100100 411091 RETX2009       -12,945.00     -11,554.00      -6,147.67      -2,042.78            .00            .00     .0%
11100100 411101 RETX2010       -21,393.00     -25,881.27     -11,423.50      -3,405.90            .00            .00     .0%
11100100 411111 RETX2011       -43,341.00     -51,015.33     -17,308.17      -3,702.45     -15,000.00     -15,131.64     .9%
11100100 411121 RETX2012       -76,474.00     -89,125.75     -39,505.40     -14,491.28     -20,000.00     -36,615.01   83.1%
11100100 411131 RETX20131   -6,669,456.00    -209,512.66    -109,149.41     -24,934.12     -25,000.00     -97,788.13  291.2%
11100100 411141 RETAX20141   -6,587,774.00    -240,668.89    -116,271.56     -21,928.72     -40,000.00    -100,779.49  151.9%
11100100 411142 RETAX20142             .00  -6,112,597.74    -131,071.78     -28,012.13    -100,000.00     -88,824.65  -11.2%
11100100 411151 RETAX20151             .00  -6,787,913.01    -309,451.97     -86,887.03            .00     -40,000.00     .0%
11100100 411152 RETAX20152             .00    -393,521.74  -6,211,595.89    -535,881.26  -7,182,000.00     -40,000.00  -99.4%
11100100 411161 RETAX20161             .00            .00  -6,895,905.96    -159,171.94  -7,182,000.00     -45,000.00  -99.4%
11100100 411162 RETAX20162             .00            .00    -901,425.13  -5,602,001.17            .00    -100,000.00     .0%
11100100 411171 RETAX20171             .00            .00            .00  -6,630,189.01            .00  -7,496,992.00     .0%
11100100 411172 RETAX20172             .00            .00            .00    -794,783.98            .00  -7,000,000.38     .0%
11100100 411951 RETX1995            85.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11100100 411961 RETX1996           365.00            .00            .00         -54.14            .00            .00     .0%
11100100 411971 RETX1997              .00            .00            .00         -53.58            .00            .00     .0%
11100100 411981 RETX1998          -173.00            .00            .00        -724.47            .00            .00     .0%
11100100 411991 RETX1999          -347.00            .00            .00        -233.13            .00            .00     .0%
11100100 411995 RR OV/SH              .00            .00            .00          13.85            .00            .00     .0%
11100100 411998 RETXREF         44,045.00      58,054.88      18,883.75     462,281.23            .00      17,147.30     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION     -13,398,307.00 -13,880,290.47 -14,737,804.54 -13,454,880.91 -14,564,000.00 -15,043,984.00    3.3%
TOTAL REAL ESTATE TAX        -13,398,307.00 -13,880,290.47 -14,737,804.54 -13,454,880.91 -14,564,000.00 -15,043,984.00    3.3%

 
1002    PUBLIC SERVICE CORPORATION TAX     
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
11100200 412112 PSTX2012              .00            .00            .00         -41.40            .00            .00     .0%
11100200 412113 PSTX2013    -3,800,122.00      -1,847.70            .00         -28.86            .00            .00     .0%
11100200 412114 PSTX2014              .00  -4,026,676.75            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11100200 412115 PSTX2015              .00            .00  -4,175,876.30  -4,330,204.05  -4,171,000.00            .00 -100.0%
11100200 412117 PSCTAX2017             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00  -4,329,906.00     .0%
11100200 412995 PSC OV/SH             .00            .00            .00          96.14            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION      -3,800,122.00  -4,028,524.45  -4,175,876.30  -4,330,178.17  -4,171,000.00  -4,329,906.00    3.8%
TOTAL PUBLIC SERVICE CORPORA   -3,800,122.00  -4,028,524.45  -4,175,876.30  -4,330,178.17  -4,171,000.00  -4,329,906.00    3.8%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hN71F2kbza6uPgn6q5zo37NmvX5bTP6vAXrDskM8IGCzsNQk0APgmaF75ujw2mvhLVb0j7X00hSyCZUsV8RGvUXd%2BM0/pJpCKwQu/QNkmE0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=93Nc51MWRr0IBQgkLXEHEvbPRDyXA9OIJWgOmhV5cqKX/VTuiXuZf%2Bz0fHH2d3C6H/DEyHMKf0SpOVgbKyzLy/yivB/DrH9AGCZ6VoeWSNI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bIQ49fiM162644RE6SVIh8eSVAkji%2BC/nnCGhrmivaljo0ChKXqR92kfh9xvWDyeYNaIf/pEIQ0eqboUYYwDPNobHdahHC9UnBYt5vjlLUA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V0pDCD9C7ODIyGcUfKxCicZW1oAmusWsv/LrAPYSN8irQYVMZwdhZpLzypFu0KUilQhGonJrDJ0eyPfN4RmGxCmb2ys1y0dONl/L7iRNG%2BU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Rks%2Brm4v29/7SSe0D0sHSe0z3VAEickuih2x/Midog9LnpKh%2BPITgagGQcaQOUqwU5pMVKoh/exEtXYZmbqYD1Hb1UtAnSlbkh4qMnluGk8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vl%2B34X6TmpdYUMmW2%2Bl/cUQFIk9VA00Mn0QQn3d26WVESZhZU%2BDYo2KeUWMB67sxXw3E3IQToxmLFUIa03cZ/02MAxIIdut%2BRoGgLZ/g/xU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/daSnERQwWzGgwSUhTkaOP%2BKLcsZg3p/2w7CiWcKsXuM1MSIjPI5LBvVBt3HLGvHTU9K5JCsOEdxzqJrpGkvlsr1%2BOVThatr1Xkii9RkulQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LQxV3mEFc8VM1NeuwotKOLGQbmzGnSTb7%2Bg8fEm3dhAcnNo1aQUDLJjpW0mSJWjjmB/CTTf0v0AaD7hXkCwJC7t0B9VGA1TCe4OUwUVtmns=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QEr8aNklzVvpV/NhPFq1cTEuajWzLgChWceuCwrwb1w6C5Q6jtUDaOel%2B0rGO2eul/hUuYmZbHZyyHLbFfuXlmCQ3sQetKhgQMmbqrLfBrg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BTrk5gaBcv5dT0YqlUBi5r0VDpHrfJBgGR7FQYCAR/Xzri8pfMflMlj/AouQF3g7NB%2B4hKiQ9WWQlD%2BU67r78Ago1GXGaUJO9MlZ76Px%2Bg8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HChVO4EhxQK9SsOIKOr8PoLwrxQmAqbYNwtUULaKuUPuUN7hFPIRUfAsy8oBLaL6gQzOJKNTW5d%2BgoyIIUPcp6bwYZYbtLlvJcqjac7sGuE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hjhOUOy%2BIhvj/b%2B20de1BdVxFZhmVyUYwQb3xxkVkGtHA18iOHTir/xPFvOm9ydsyGXa6kcLUzz%2BGKpjjhOiSBGG2gl3KYi14IMfCEVrdxA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hsWpIsPHM0jGCQcMdn5CtX0vfWXKUYuoiDkD%2BHuXH4gfcRHgDOnnxFbbVfIODQ8Dr1QRC7NQaFzf78jzmJzdiluRlOtwbycS%2BAPSFp3p6/o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yq0eBWhGQEA0mQ3FkCZtfmsBBr%2BYEyphdvlS1LPpBY7Mhl8TeqTH/l3GxhrPdo3wk7vspm%2B%2BBzNzEjmxk3o%2B7lGyMYORF7s0R/8hEPc5M8E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BvZHiI6p%2B6QcYF5kOQsjGfEOp8/BCr0pHmefd/9Z%2BGWaT0vk/%2BGDHAbVhjVTeyBIEVpLnCMJyGlCI04qzO/MVVvX8C6x1MyPY7JhXApar3k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2J/KOWLUg3szzlldCV0Sr4RYrsP1SMK2NNafXq4mtTlBTbSndx/nZwPwEaLq73dbofiKzkHmWSEESWuxrHLqFrletF1nz0vI9zgb5JleGbg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FADGhWbVbVTI1slIkTTnnNvZEmr8fXSXgvF/gBQ0LRDFtRWcf5igiKuwxGrqJ0d5XHFsij624lJ6fPAsAEL1JWLepwy6n7sFHAfn%2BPlXPOQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4Ba/e1/VCsEqdlhx%2B7jqt5wp%2Bz8tj3GCe9Sg%2Bsifm4Tnut6wd4kRW3Akwq3kj6oI8ryF/9eEC2AFSTYY49lsnXktArTdTx3OeRidxVGoLXo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uURUBpLr5vkKUVwkTkLYqaz94Skqttz%2B59wQRbzXscsmylCWH1g97DRczxPFoXd5mnN5hyW7RQONikkPBx7fykctMT5qdzu/s/wplgQNK9Q=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5Xmq2F9N//LBW3kGIAbBRoI0VnRZxQ/WHDVPd7w%2BfhQuhV2aY5Hxx5wdbfSlpH7iWyf8QmQa2PPZ08zhU/yToaq45lfCGl8lALiqFpQqOkg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J2boYAsCHLolU5ETwnLFtuS7hs/1EUTTslosUMgJ03jZIQDCW%2B42tzdXevYP625bEHxrmwQweiD0c%2Ba/MC80sBTOZ12/4MpzMvpX5MGiTWk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HHtiSwXvLv/H6DiuowInFX8vo28uLYkwrcJtZZqNkWAVxF/IiuPkseUuGp4q4IdR%2BKiJpkgzo2WnNUs5srx/Ci9brWurSPgIUy7yEdBHa7M=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ojIL6%2Bzm5q0TpxQ5OjTcwOjS%2BvFhT/hqrMmIdB34KK%2BWlNIfFNZOMz2ZWGFIWPoVqWTslsexk43RGmucAw%2BKJqQ9QlZxqfPpZLDgxtLoWoA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i8c8khgAInFZXC2AZDKDYQhAKhiuO2TVr6kdEvDelUp8TDfpVwnMq%2BHKmW0gEH732q15vdu753njZx33rmILYW7sSW9ufsD%2BkLInMaLunhM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9K9mNDabm/JNHWmdGAn/4SyCYuly52pDgqSNOlbeAqGLWDox1/OhI81/KPzpDYCJ9EU7IPwR34V12Nq%2BqWR9fXE2Kut1KpAfNz4ul37ISrs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jEFcIoYkkhK8tJFCmVed4yAcoeqJdcERhb8EOqdFOx/Wx9vPlsP8wtZM0Ju5wHvjSa7A8zawlf8KRGowP7rrjU/E8GTM0wndOe7hwWC%2B0rs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ORF%2Bpmi8aDpLGUgZYdUXRFeSlG3FCsfVbZq7VzEbDbumTzMqOs2lXrZ%2BduQTuZ9lzS3om1d%2BAL/af8mTWzUFPxX%2BEuTLPaUZlefmp0i4aDQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/5dW2isR2K1ZOh0unie7B4F3gKDlC90pVNd4gvzWQXzL5w/4XjgHIhVu0b7ThVaxd8VMY84zgg2Q2q0dWFqOib9Z5kGabW/3i86/4VtINv8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OMJaZSuqn9eT0Udx1i9YkfnFUwFlj9LNQl0atBKh6EP/GCqt5GHSxFdk4JEsl5UuTe1R720tgHooReBdGSUtR0RYS7vJ5SSCakUB6poOy3U=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iDqhlyRqhxH36Ht7PIHJxDVV9b%2B0ile3KtRGsNB31xfhfK55yKRU8526E4WzbKXUr2bvXeF9tYlDu%2BEKP3gvrSJWUrAsJ/ltUqBIrTvSbb0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DKKUCfGhT8px6/D3I8T5at1qbGbUrR45b3xlmoLKqBP2GVb1NKetLSmTAcaiZNhixbONI7zyGObECz%2B1BEk4viT1gwf%2B1k9iJYzLu/DAdOw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S5f6yZA76uptRGEbu0cB/VwMZsnhY7P81hBwV%2Bfpofq5KmMK/ugXq/dxX8HaG4PNAKZD9qYhqPI30CbgVgqET7ciH0kikEkKEeMEQkyYVQ0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GEMX2HmBwatEM3oaVHJJBB5fIbrfQRFzgAX9zLPemUslcHNdHzJV8JAl%2Bd%2BXumLVxW8bOvO31cAXh8USJ986HbFs50ih2ivTioLjnoqhSqE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DZ0IavegC9hxzCz8cj/GvBlfRwngWqbfwqg02mysnv6kMBfh1y2ophn7xiQaJprJYeZ3rm%2BghR3CIlDb8RlubC9OSJVz0NJXsW31MZRKQys=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s0L8xfSXhB8ZRfBNhMKLfESelgRKxUYQHKFN%2BDMJuAOZ/hf0/4lm9OqF8YLQyPpbCEGdV0Jya0V3%2Be%2BYYPCYEUs3aNEV6nL3KbOmC9eisq4=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:33    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P      3
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

GENERAL FUND                      ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

1003    PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX              
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
11100300 411999 UNCOLL-R/E             .00    -252,043.39            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11100300 413000 PP-CURR            259.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11100300 413081 PPTX2008          -755.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11100300 413091 PPTX2009        10,242.00        -588.81            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11100300 413101 PPTX2010         4,928.00      -3,611.27      -1,918.84            .00            .00      -1,918.84     .0%
11100300 413111 PPTX2011        -6,527.00     -26,555.50      -6,412.68       4,440.10            .00      -6,080.59     .0%
11100300 413112 PPTX2012       -84,684.00     -60,036.38     -11,365.05      -1,513.28            .00     -10,423.19     .0%
11100300 413131 PPTX20131   -2,398,357.00    -211,405.78     -45,099.45     -99,380.42            .00    -101,692.32     .0%
11100300 413141 PPTX20141             .00  -2,554,581.71    -157,016.07    -117,877.14     -75,000.00    -149,855.16   99.8%
11100300 413151 PPTX2015              .00            .00  -2,693,731.15    -207,393.22  -4,075,000.00            .00 -100.0%
11100300 413161 PPTAX20161             .00            .00         -60.96  -2,652,289.94            .00    -100,000.00     .0%
11100300 413181 PPTAX2018             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00  -2,589,517.28     .0%
11100300 413991 PP-STREIMB   -1,618,030.00  -1,618,029.64  -1,618,029.64  -1,905,872.21            .00  -1,905,872.21     .0%
11100300 413995 PP OV/SH              .00            .00            .00     112,299.54            .00            .00     .0%
11100300 413998 REFPPTAX        55,287.00      14,977.53       6,934.31     187,395.98            .00       6,929.13     .0%
11100300 413999 UNCOLL-PP             .00    -203,446.81            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11100300 414999 UNCOLL-M&T             .00      30,188.96            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION      -4,037,637.00  -4,885,132.80  -4,526,699.53  -4,680,190.59  -4,150,000.00  -4,858,430.46   17.1%
TOTAL PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX   -4,037,637.00  -4,885,132.80  -4,526,699.53  -4,680,190.59  -4,150,000.00  -4,858,430.46   17.1%

 
1004    MACHINERY AND TOOLS TAX            
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
11100400 413141 PPTX20141       -9,326.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11100400 414101 MTTX2010         2,393.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11100400 414121 MTTAX2012       -1,527.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11100400 414131 MTTAX2013   -2,408,761.00            .00      -1,656.67            .00            .00      -1,656.67     .0%
11100400 414141 MTTAX2014   -3,047,421.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11100400 414142 MTTAX20142             .00  -1,785,043.48            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11100400 414151 MTTAX20151             .00  -3,064,391.72    -682,126.52        -506.27            .00            .00     .0%
11100400 414152 MTTAX20152             .00  -1,109,265.10  -2,815,416.47  -2,233,613.73            .00            .00     .0%
11100400 414161 MMTAX20161             .00            .00  -3,330,657.84     -73,494.25  -4,018,820.00            .00 -100.0%
11100400 414162 MTTAX20162             .00            .00    -899,595.75     -71,128.49  -4,018,821.00            .00 -100.0%
11100400 414171 MMTAX20171             .00            .00            .00  -3,519,291.87            .00  -4,100,000.00     .0%
11100400 414172 MMTAX20172             .00            .00            .00  -1,159,065.99            .00  -3,818,237.16     .0%
11100400 414995 M&T OV/SH             .00            .00            .00       1,220.00            .00            .00     .0%
11100400 414998 M&TTX-REF       15,228.00     143,523.08     347,199.66     342,432.39            .00     342,432.39     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION      -5,449,414.00  -5,815,177.22  -7,382,253.59  -6,713,448.21  -8,037,641.00  -7,577,461.44   -5.7%
TOTAL MACHINERY AND TOOLS TA   -5,449,414.00  -5,815,177.22  -7,382,253.59  -6,713,448.21  -8,037,641.00  -7,577,461.44   -5.7%

 
1006    PENALTY AND INTEREST               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aKI9VaYr8pr3FpgYufMBMKuI8wzrhvmbMwf5/cwVJAPTo5aCtTd%2BawlNOXUJJ2YHMx/LI2Zj/0Wakflubob/C02qpllNYEM5G8xndGOmgqY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tnKb5kKXUpJl3Uep7coz46WnoDnlbyO65BA2UHc7WISxnogqqRNLr2JSPcpNK%2BSZAquHr1ei8H/vfXDnUZAwRF5Nlq3zIJis%2BO821fvIn14=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BWnnSU0/%2Bo/%2Bx8E1ExhsK90tG%2BhH0cmwquhA0Sj%2B4%2BkIlLY0NoanS0X3WIa70wxrrFFd8qmLgQcX4iB1eBko97YlGAWFNMLZYpob4O3NyC4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4v9DnBBvUzsQoE532NZjNBINM323ip/dJg1iP5g6ZvQYPq2jypY/8uYyDi%2BhepXxyGd/RLaQOoNkDOZJ/Abe5FNaBKUNSbtx5Mrx4e2jlKQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sOoWRBXgPfL7Ked7kuHAOOq4PhQwggfDueuJyuMHeCZGCUIiCTdvqeORJFxoJCFa/%2BedTlbT7Efs54iJ69Gu7yZRgGuSB%2Bma1Bm%2BeW1AJLc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9P3bM0QQVaEG87omIDXYyank/qCheWRpr7d5nJW3na2l%2BnKZ1xtrjnmq%2BBaz7Gk3n7v7wXDS0f5CgjsncSqZiUGBo%2B85LnUeRLOMd0dsY74=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xeFWNBPPpstJ0cYpL89IN/YN4/yHMByIxQv7iZeHDEYXMh6w3usf2T/PJpFWCSCf81Hio0YY6DvI0ab%2B/XqZL6JtOT3cIEImzCVqYQF67Yw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l9apxcQ01gu7Qt8fvEvRS56ZjZj3ywI2wDdgDNX%2BCXGkGNAmni8a7VvORPuCDs/U1K/szbUlbzhmCm2D6ZCO9XS27KvFffkCgnyWpnbLves=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0ocyYAwiqbiCGBzjJ9Rp4c0KVLknVW8e%2B9sjOsIbcmcrBj2pxlHTlMCsvnks6tOTNCasXL/aYX15wriX02M3OuTWlERPi4DyqqYc3KO9ado=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AScPP6shg/wBZMADUbXolUU8rsD5uGf09JAz/yaNMWUJBAHHbI%2BtRYU1roCD%2B0xxXKRgzDGHCCAZvc9FbOkUmyvWaSNHsjXbmxZ8bqkG2Rw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oLFURnfTrVzlK32km7q/4L1CkWF8KtWFgNSat0RtpCCTfh1NdCh55Tucjq%2BJHwqbW2i4irO2dQtTV231bEiLJ5Kd3rDdFXE0OJzMO0MAupE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=COmFlVDve6b6vHt2LbqOBNn425Pkk0OPQtcQ2D1s7ti668QCevf96N7B7soBDXAhvqzYGOXhh/OiFEgGOObxRd5z1ImnUI/0SLRMSZn2t2E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0hNJ/1E0FAurjXPxrlgyRxke6UYp8CqqwpLwkIEe1Nw1Jj58wiAyHQCwjyewppmjWv9BL1qMsMwUg2WaIT3kodz9uwT7iRPblf2k69c19JU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EKjjpKfGQmx%2BRKQoRt25IsBkNprg43nFPKqQhDQR8Ydg/pyGp%2BDXAwQ8RirazzpHxFh7jA8jI3/LJcpFWgSKv/1cBXoTOWR8lUJdjcC713g=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QYFYCob9DBCVeLvlUm6XkParkPlqOkDjVv0lU3eJjWMkzRqAaoWJsJeEqtUUvHwSCWAMinYVkovE9kTPKzhVTCo16RvBxeuxSi%2BKOG2NwVQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pwY1t8XS4YlB1ip0mWFWyTEE13yWyvBRo1OITt8Jx98NvN72EY7qZLDtq2hOMeKrBCyOmMbNTBeFyUUsTKdvEbDgyDNGyXoi5uIjyDA04ds=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F9Sc1%2Bf1kjgDOkJHBrKMLssYK43bUY3IE5ectpNY/KYzQpzNJfV5xxGkAvTfbViuf1miWLUIJ/Mu8IH9D2%2BEAFX5vPCvKXof2PYefilnyok=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FcjChriYxosa%2B/6fDn%2Bx43Gq9X0AeudBGtQ1PSTpt%2B7/BVA5QVhCzcXV4M8rLrSDiIQkp0InbGy9SVESxClgvyFxqdVDyslbLxrTGsky1YE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MBKZZhNB8hgLh/rrUfulu7CXKnrXZNSoG%2BGDkmKMDJNzswf7gAKWuemKjhQ1xIko7A0ccAbLaF6Ef%2BxFPV9BoKN9tfOQ9hJox3QBkHpY640=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LZGZcqvARpC2mGNA2V5efCYR%2B4d78V5xMHfay0TrpJ9jjER6xzGTln90z/hcHse5QwcGcGR0EDTlm8JqA4VhDVkT50givgF193YMiP9CDL0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mO1eVzW/UI69HeCp/aztSQbWKH7KOW7ro%2BCn5BKlPk0RG1bs0nWlMclRlSgIl7n7IpUemB/iB5J3FmRqVEvuco44KviTMRUURQ4ubSJ/GfU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1RxlptVq9NCXFnsypxN74jkBprF2vJAy6GhV2VC6He31n75sVQN1qN6s3jVwSzKPxc5%2B0NBFZ5mEcMX27sNAksGNpdVdwYJHJpxI%2BoX/W1c=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QLcowjye0/np3s7MMWZA35Pv5qArxHRdQfoikpUnsVq9z70FFqJXOSWTbOBlZrJRRya/A6U08eGYJM6PUyg4SoBjKnWA6oValjy5REbgKSw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CUqG0wzuzI1Y1XZEti9J5Egl2dOpQGJaqjwAqDC%2B8KkVaqRgGRHOrIC/gZDvvI1joV0K9sYBNvjxND0ucyFGwdF%2B/UzdZJdKtWhxwEjQQCw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aw7NsIm8j8865hpZjD7Bv5suhN5%2BYTKpTJ03%2BDSsEkmCBbBLQRKU4pqOLwJmgLFiaPCKokJRx0BPjg9muGDAx/QZBU6vnm7RcE40tTZcLBU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e0u1x2X4C5L9e0NNjd5ZjZ%2BT/ZFGMkSxRGmEn%2BB4Zz7d/oJij/xRkjVawRoTAGcMKN2Ch9AOK7tn5emm4/W73if3cdUL0WzqJrpOT7hzV%2BQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tpBY6vGb%2BZ9tx1Mdkr7OG%2BcyiVJYxgtBxooerg7WeJTxd73jfqK2tibgvLDIAJgRIZz%2Bo6zDh4ePwqwzu4xKvhUh8WOuCf66cL0lmt1vsWw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OfkFk9t9fGr%2B3Ze7roDgtfNH2LpiKO0RDDWZwdvjoHTQwEzs7f/jsTFZ7LZ/YEQ%2BNXnpos6oKgsZFqcubJJKAwdzuLSoqOVw3XsNyBynG9s=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XMar7iRnmB8EhQu3cKWyFbPnw7%2BJN/8mMysoZlIleih1gGD3/skkQ2zqlTLWhDuiLD1H%2BnNqwnOY/2iuDT%2BbgXm7riHk2o/vdfck205iHtc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gSovbuYIn2YnJkpoxZ%2BP9Z2I50/6uWVAB9oR%2BgbdE/hBs9LHKyDkPFYyesBmKYcc4I6iWLwRy0dZAkkVVZ8OQGIw3bytdIZNq3tHeI4vWGQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FsVGYrqVLzOGDiUJ5yYbKSn/QsyEnX2Hu7pr5R88Naj%2B%2BY0f%2BVzRTtUfB3fxAPy3ivBd9Vtgc6NYEeUuWUaWC1CCdzJHOlm85W3JQ0jU44g=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:33    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P      4
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

GENERAL FUND                      ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
____________________________________________
11100600 416110 PPTAX-PEN     -207,299.00    -227,732.55    -372,211.68     -57,839.21    -250,000.00    -372,211.68   48.9%
11100600 416111 PENALTYRR             .00            .00            .00     -59,082.72            .00     -57,351.91     .0%
11100600 416113 PENALTYPP             .00            .00            .00     -67,936.72            .00     -66,050.13     .0%
11100600 416114 PENALTYM&T             .00            .00            .00      -3,210.46            .00      -3,210.46     .0%
11100600 416210 PPTAX-INT      -33,846.00    -185,877.39    -213,113.15     -42,533.55     -75,000.00    -213,113.15  184.2%
11100600 416211 INT RR                .00            .00            .00     -79,236.72            .00     -77,029.07     .0%
11100600 416212 INT PSC               .00            .00            .00      -1,006.93            .00      -1,006.93     .0%
11100600 416213 INT PP                .00           9.76            .00     -24,827.33            .00     -23,881.79     .0%
11100600 416214 INT M&T               .00            .00            .00     -57,087.58            .00     -57,087.58     .0%
11100600 416215 INT BUSLIC             .00            .00        -445.41      -2,396.92            .00      -2,395.52     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION        -241,145.00    -413,600.18    -585,770.24    -395,158.14    -325,000.00    -873,338.22  168.7%
TOTAL PENALTY AND INTEREST      -241,145.00    -413,600.18    -585,770.24    -395,158.14    -325,000.00    -873,338.22  168.7%

 
1011    OTHER TAXES                        
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
11101100 420101 LOCSALESTX   -2,048,011.00  -1,960,807.90  -2,072,348.05  -2,085,326.11  -2,000,000.00  -2,200,000.11   10.0%
11101100 420102 CNSUMPELEC     -167,189.00    -178,078.91    -168,793.69    -167,952.92    -170,000.00    -181,889.15    7.0%
11101100 420103 UTLTYELEC     -297,685.00    -304,628.36    -307,224.91    -307,406.86    -300,000.00    -332,725.17   10.9%
11101100 420104 CNSUMPGAS       -9,731.00      -9,592.09      -7,679.54      -7,315.06     -10,000.00      -7,573.49  -24.3%
11101100 420105 UTLTYGAS       -76,293.00     -75,843.35     -75,725.27     -71,325.30     -80,000.00     -77,736.48   -2.8%
11101100 420106 UTLTYWTR      -271,716.00    -313,405.60    -302,664.74    -312,917.43    -290,000.00    -312,917.43    7.9%
11101100 420107 COMUNICATX     -805,386.00    -840,974.44    -816,078.21    -798,452.69    -740,000.00    -816,078.21   10.3%
11101100 420108 BUSLICCONT   -1,860,889.00  -1,757,196.19  -1,850,364.76  -1,715,659.92  -1,700,000.00  -1,850,364.76    8.8%
11101100 420109 BUSLICREF       87,715.00         789.11       4,448.59         183.41            .00         183.41     .0%
11101100 420110 FRNFEEWAVG       -2,100.00      -4,160.00            .00            .00      -2,100.00            .00 -100.0%
11101100 420111 VEHICL LIC     -345,786.00    -337,964.16    -353,481.52      10,852.96    -360,000.00    -353,481.52   -1.8%
11101100 420112 BL SUPP/AB             .00    -117,986.00     -88,190.03            .00            .00     -88,190.03     .0%
11101100 420113 RECORDTAX     -141,737.00     -89,196.69    -132,575.72    -217,992.48    -120,000.00    -217,992.48   81.7%
11101100 420114 GIFTSHPSLS       -2,157.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11101100 420117 BNKSTOCKTX     -118,408.00       8,116.00            .00            .00    -120,000.00            .00 -100.0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION      -6,059,373.00  -5,980,928.58  -6,170,677.85  -5,673,312.40  -5,892,100.00  -6,438,765.42    9.3%
TOTAL OTHER TAXES             -6,059,373.00  -5,980,928.58  -6,170,677.85  -5,673,312.40  -5,892,100.00  -6,438,765.42    9.3%

 
1012    PERMITS AND LICENSES               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
11101200 420116 TAXCOLLADM      -41,464.00     -62,280.76     -86,115.59     -55,096.94     -45,000.00     -86,115.59   91.4%
11101200 420116 TR001 TAXCOLLADM             .00      23,400.00      29,620.00      23,300.00            .00      19,620.00     .0%
11101200 430101 ROWTELECOM      -58,467.00     -21,398.97     -76,646.78     -71,358.38     -60,000.00     -76,646.78   27.7%
11101200 430102 DOGLICTAX       -5,226.00      -6,339.00      -4,188.00      -4,333.00      -5,500.00      -4,269.00  -22.4%
11101200 430103 ABANDONVEH          -35.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11101200 430104 BUILDPERMT      -47,246.00     -36,854.25     -52,084.21     -30,862.21     -40,000.00     -52,084.21   30.2%
11101200 430105 ELECPERMT       -9,186.00     -20,046.50      -7,166.76      -7,050.79     -10,000.00      -7,166.76  -28.3%
11101200 430106 INSPECFEE       -1,426.00      -5,367.42      -1,849.50        -195.00      -1,000.00      -1,849.50   85.0%
11101200 430107 PLUMBPERMT       -7,382.00     -18,124.38      -5,304.54      -5,224.84     -10,000.00      -5,304.54  -47.0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L9fB8QR7AyBTASd1YwpCTP58GJsEssdjTBQc9nq4ujA/93PTJAHAr8NwKufaOlZThL1xNp8KHR8JumRKkNqR6yEO3uk%2BHKewJUP6bhb6I38=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=25N3jhBhAlTZQokzsdvKOS3%2B8ZT%2BwYGVBKmG2sRoLJgc%2BxZpP%2BL4tK%2BdIPc1VQV%2B1LN0qGq6V5pULSlAZDda4Fy63iPskRwhVnX6eBVe03g=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fth6ZsyCmDzUR0dtDJmKfna9jQpNuzp3N09ubTieZ5WUhpz9ZBH1sQ7hw2aEB5gjyF5ZVw/LTHgYxEPNvnmTYFD48Fd3PBtOkFCeCVx0%2B1U=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3AclwIZXGmCOVHvY5FDnyJy2TLlY1g%2BH13/qVWcDia8DwQS1rOUV08L1SCqRagNaxKSvs3/wZOlduCs/LNHX8wa80B72odJH1gs/%2BuOcT7Q=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zs5698tpynjaWb4PxRSz4AbzIbfSa4AvEIAxDmYPX7cajzdG8dMj3iugT5oW0KE00kCRslCC1fzm9TONClcWFmn5iEeLo7/YHkmOlq8GP%2Bk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=63ihb4wSiUwh0P5DQvxHmrIoKw0oGAnplUZkpXWVqzyYu7Ogb3iIwXIgB9qesk6Il7mpGrA31uyv1osLlhpLIfgXE%2B3LTWlimFQ1rDXLAVw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tqkGQE2yoYPA/paD2izSNnrs6MbnnlNGaCUPPgJDpNyVassnikrOPevYyOsd/PAuwBvS6Ix6OTO%2BHxBomSdmsxGJ58pTMsI8GLF%2BUsu5Be8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D2wBYsBfj0epzC%2BgKXaGuI1auv0cHSFz5WY6M/j4vFnQkDDavyrCc63SeoxOVlHWRTWuXOfQpYqMw7H1b3fvkmQ/RgO8HYwBETkGGeZWvcE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w5rPJLKyvSOtDgCF2oSLrIFd7/erYe/BK7kJAGOve1O%2Bh63KyrlNksfkMDYsbwjVjn43nqA9yeKXSsVmyd8sk4JmdWz7tekV/oHVAZ/e7P0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4tDPwV3X4suBETIjtshkyBgp8yJowLrBgRVtU6VH2%2BviqzRwqjjKOlBzEN0zxSgH6eCJXMo1j1FqDhoFK9uH496Fzhi0E3iT0e2u9kfcf%2BM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KJL%2BI89mYdeXM8CKWUnZv5Jlyy3OeY43WOgvek/lmdiqAL7ZZVloczPFj7l5HBeqTsv2s7M%2BAWTg2hlbkZsyTF/DY2fQ53SKkR%2B8ukBSl48=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VwF6eyLD9YmjmywdDem/8eqObffnMuwW%2BcEz%2BmmkA7wHdV4PaBfe1rebT1cH5bm2NUBq4zYOYSlDeFYL%2BNP7A83h1fZfHZ9fzsGw1umq4Ms=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nRUFse/CUmQf9CMEjDgGtUUV9w1QkAsXXNF4%2Bobcx1l8wgCeM4B%2B/YO19Ev/rin5zqYhZM2gllclrVnjQ%2B4POtzp%2BuQdrTtAiW6lgcZiQ2o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OCq9aWAGkAC17b%2Bztwsy5eAYmHWsbJPUvQbXhi0fFqCY0MOd6jFsk4ZZVEHkRwC7lNMbGjNBhLfNSchZQ4DZel3QC6VazjcAevLbPwmnKuY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=92vOAb6NQegzNWiqoaVkLpCYFel2qGgQBHFuIDOnfiWSVfvTXeKAK7nB2tNbzEcc17p%2BiFIisbO%2BgywfEDquYsb1Av%2BQmeyJCGLdgNRUEIQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MsaqTMJcPpnuFaUjK77rmE%2B%2BDzuHVpTRAmQjtdeMJfiltF3alHrkO7ciCsGeTRa9do5/B1dD1UFk/Bl0e1XMT6IrAMiB/D20LPseFoIvZFs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yBDJn4luhMF%2Bnd2lri3aRYPYGl5Ys/Tbzi4BjtZ%2BhMOtQJDhARXks0sy7KEnsRzKrxHg80MFvjHO%2BfhJ5e%2BhCAQ3q7TXX2V7PbAR6IWoyqA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PCKMe2udIL1JA0syOie7tiQmQeCtrhxWr7vj/p06fXTo6%2BA/OooGQR2aovjYxqV4xRtlNQru2BEuuLI/86tM2CNFT3YcB%2BJh5UrKOlv3Yt8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZnHJNCdAtCuKdbFcAd4LSAbnSCtEJ6W8aCJI9J7xzdL3XkM%2BfjXOEq3iFYZNXM2B454OFU%2Bb9DlCnkCyuMSrj1oFXplskBBmN3HXBEDjItM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vM7jw2WWsg38GKfiaUHSZSZuVZ8B2YWHloex3JHnhMat%2ByvAwXvweEneBvxnCkghQcLuM77cdxL3Bztfqp9WKk3hb1fH0vmm0BgeoTN2HPw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kBOXrPN%2Blp9eoToijpbi38AqICyx/9U%2BfjunF3f6a8Q/FPuWesdicIgcbe1BD0z%2BP4GgLOfBCfC7D0rrOoyM2Kh9NhYcK2WDyFknXVKdHsk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ORwXYxwuLVHztiCfxpwkeK86UQx7f8cUA/VW6FUMa4DBYIS4MqC98QBWAymIPDoM/vf1CVnkNVN93415GHYZB1ADfnRUXSC/413AJ1t1Vqw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M08mttHs7pTcgDehINsqdmlpuK0vWq5FtNYMDVHFiYce3fPE7cAxpeIeols5X/SAy5xo3eF1sTFnKvBTKPzMXp9uh2DRDph5JrUfC8zEd6U=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Paey5c/pNZmvEsQx0ZCWNOsQ5XfuSvgsM%2Bxcgqb6/YughIUAjCTxrBdHU86n7Ow8CrE1yDLC3t3jFQq4KdGRBMSD4HcGrJI6BiZhZJkHRHg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Uhlt8iMHwvRKbTi3CWngPKlSxjJr27ch1vGSYxtwYxbTekS9ZJeWQdzdNu3r7rfTgrWeZyxjtGywUsXFjgX7qJJA/saYrTV9VrUG8t2qKsM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kXf9AtO%2Ber04txWCFeeCeEReoJdfEj1gzXc6TMrlz7%2B5NaQeGq1KMji/baeNhtlVLiVYA21WQyL6CUYGoqffhYkn5M2UEjxP92UPYyFYPsc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j86yjQrK3ULa3CJS0wdKEjz6FTUNS9VCkxh%2B12WOGvzTtTI9POcnPyXUd5IM6v7C%2B%2Bm8ptKH6CqbGSQ7PgwH0SRG/3KUqnwUL4CbkMRVLtQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7k1WEqW3QP5JmCyTU16B2R3fe1rFSkZAzMkPa6M%2BTF%2BIfUKosGoi6ZLrVSddfHRJUjImzJqtd7Iq8s0EWrJTfTuHiGMoaPWCa6XRmmYwEic=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uaQqOuDpddkeLoM07zyT/eOBeN6pTBppWxlBhYMMeeBKqYC9R7O/TPBPIZW4%2B94ntJC37akrfFn2ttDetN1YU5ESydDYF5xzuuXn8QMM5xA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8QxXmGUbCzyI633pLTRWuSU6yCiknhErXYq1kysJGUpenfFXyMG8yY47kpI9AOnaz31L20r7rDPWgAA14TtVgTVXOtd2AUF6RAOddXd1SlE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4ODKHbs7o9wLD7dzO0GJI%2Boyz6WAuUDQfgc1wwDE%2BbdAeDGkl9u0jovGIQ0Q/VvuCIniE4siSPPMH7ZvXVxPaYjG2sTHYzsvFEDCydNd6Og=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/b5JKimV6It4TZNiPmZoqmum/QA9JSIX5Dm6iLMGUnIwHcS%2B3Lu9J%2BWR4M0r40POx8mlaHHeQI%2BJKDdKYQScS3sYG96hxUDjjDmo15qY/iI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5bYNaJsZQWyn4UzcB680o2jm6E9XWZ8jCyzRnsHYWZozMj32Dkvbdc8c54uze64TvQFpeGo0oljLGpqxRmuv5Kz0VsFZM2uRrOly%2B1wt3gA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=16HBs2j6A99qYggDMZ7FMQM4TzbCIe8FHGgrwhZYqbvurcSdTBagVosxM83bWiiu/AobIT6mukGH1fs5YRr%2BTdP4wMy58/bNVkiDXp/EBKE=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:33    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P      5
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

GENERAL FUND                      ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
11101200 430108 MECHLPERMT      -10,800.00     -18,238.98      -7,894.58      -7,397.06     -10,000.00      -7,894.58  -21.1%
11101200 430109 SEWERPERMT       -2,448.00      -4,817.00      -8,447.24      -3,306.00      -3,000.00      -8,447.24  181.6%
11101200 430110 WOPERMFINE         -411.00      -1,075.44      -1,005.88        -350.00            .00      -1,005.88     .0%
11101200 430111 STPERMSUR          138.00         386.21          35.29        -584.79            .00        -563.47     .0%
11101200 430112 DEMO PERMT       -2,555.00      -3,577.97      -5,944.44        -600.00      -2,000.00      -5,944.44  197.2%
11101200 430113 TAXI PERMT         -610.00      -1,020.00        -575.00      -1,015.00            .00      -1,015.00     .0%
11101200 430114 YARD SALE         -614.00        -564.00        -480.00        -435.00            .00        -480.00     .0%
11101200 430115 CHAP18VIOL      -41,664.00     -86,962.73     -30,274.50      -5,430.82     -25,000.00     -30,274.50   21.1%
11101200 430117 RENTINSPFE         -150.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11101200 430120 PLANBOARD             .00      -3,200.00      -3,600.00      -2,195.90            .00      -3,600.00     .0%
11101200 430122 BONDS PERF             .00      -3,694.10            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11101200 430123 LAND DISTU             .00            .00         -51.00        -796.88            .00        -745.88     .0%
11101200 430124 UTIL PERM             .00            .00         -25.00        -775.00            .00        -775.00     .0%
11101200 430125 WRKRGTWAY             .00            .00            .00        -350.00            .00        -350.00     .0%
11101200 430126 VAC BLDG F             .00            .00            .00      -5,800.00            .00      -5,800.00     .0%
11101200 430214 ALARM FEES             .00            .00            .00        -775.00            .00        -775.00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION        -229,546.00    -269,775.29    -261,997.73    -180,632.61    -211,500.00    -281,487.37   33.1%
TOTAL PERMITS AND LICENSES      -229,546.00    -269,775.29    -261,997.73    -180,632.61    -211,500.00    -281,487.37   33.1%

 
1013    USE OF MONEY                       
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
11101300 450101 INTRST INC       -3,062.00      -2,645.48      -3,736.10      -8,546.14      -5,000.00      -8,546.14   70.9%
11101300 450102 GAINSALINV             .00            .00            .00            .00     -45,000.00            .00 -100.0%
11101300 450103 RENTOFPROP      -45,000.00     -55,705.94     -60,185.00     -49,363.75            .00     -60,185.00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION         -48,062.00     -58,351.42     -63,921.10     -57,909.89     -50,000.00     -68,731.14   37.5%
TOTAL USE OF MONEY               -48,062.00     -58,351.42     -63,921.10     -57,909.89     -50,000.00     -68,731.14   37.5%

 
1014    CHARGES FOR SERVICES               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
11101400 460101 FEECKCIRCT       -7,030.00      -5,847.69      -6,853.29      -5,658.17            .00      -6,853.29     .0%
11101400 460102 SHRFF FEES       -2,191.00     -47,699.53     -41,911.79     -51,355.59      -2,200.00     -51,355.59 2234.3%
11101400 460102 TR002 SHRFF FEES             .00      45,508.44      39,720.71      49,164.49            .00      38,402.14     .0%
11101400 460103 LAWLIABFEE      -24,414.00     -13,591.20     -12,986.00     -14,499.20            .00     -14,499.20     .0%
11101400 460104 CHMAINTFEE      -42,524.00     -39,512.32     -34,073.72     -39,326.04     -40,000.00     -39,326.04   -1.7%
11101400 460105 SHFJAILFEE       -4,365.00      -5,008.51      -3,315.58      -3,546.73      -6,500.00      -3,546.73  -45.4%
11101400 460106 SHFCHSEC      -187,212.00    -169,652.71    -143,445.26    -166,682.74    -160,000.00    -166,682.74    4.2%
11101400 460107 POLRECCHK          -80.00        -515.00         -45.00         -35.00        -500.00         -45.00  -91.0%
11101400 460108 POLMISCREC       -6,420.00     -25,845.62     -15,522.86    -360,362.15      -3,000.00    -360,362.15*******%
11101400 460109 DOGPNDFEES       -3,718.00      -4,452.00      -2,640.00      -4,478.00            .00      -4,478.00     .0%
11101400 460110 MAPS/PLANS             .00         -68.00         -45.00         -29.00            .00         -45.00     .0%
11101400 460111 EMSBILLREC     -345,261.00    -331,008.43    -352,985.83    -288,656.41    -450,000.00    -352,985.83  -21.6%
11101400 460112 EMSSUBREC       -3,009.00      -3,245.00        -295.00      -7,257.99      -6,000.00      -7,257.99   21.0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION        -626,224.00    -600,937.57    -574,398.62    -892,722.53    -668,200.00    -969,035.42   45.0%
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES      -626,224.00    -600,937.57    -574,398.62    -892,722.53    -668,200.00    -969,035.42   45.0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eZVg/5o7QJYC1Ft3dG1hLXSvBe48xTRmcCKSyAMdafBLF/RN%2BxXE/RJJvRanC0HKH4XynL%2BD94aAk%2Bw9Hvoupj2Zn53WPEYkk/BDsapNuAg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vGbJOVrJGtha1j%2Bobb3fH550S5FrtdlVQNpnJpWC80fYjsOo6XV83EYbKmns3BvgumHRO2HaL0e9vwNq8NC5GmleSZ0c1rLlkKsU%2B3Mv0bo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b6AxI/vF33sOJW4AFOOmpIVK84kUzqeb%2B3LfYJiiiPDrPee%2BOVbJu3ZeRz2IqZWhOlrIEvo0D3l42tPgxDh39rFZFkc615EHGr94sS29%2Bfw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OohGtO1Y/OWXGfWeKURHWJN44QN3Fklp5pwuzIzjHQPJ9rxsjX6JxywdRxAqtz2us49%2BxeDRYNZHBxF0Y3KSilIMvG6ofOPbkYQfLL8PNyQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Of7ZzNyPSk1TUyIYvIzNUfhuST3B6olTSWKbNqSu%2BfftZoAENnX0cpzAuOa0F6swroBzzERMfUSkf2M54IHuw%2B1ciIBcBrFYSo0JiYygogQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VzSwvdPLx9sdOW0vyqyJN4PlRxfvGi09aSJUtduG2VQnuUtYZU3f2zFHZx4CtkoYKCWvrqCZ/u/N1sJqK1JF53oBnOPaB1iQ7oViq05s9Po=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fcchfXTeejDYJ6gG%2BEySnTnJ/i/F9GHC%2BOYMhI4qArQoagzauC232RkQx2NI2PZnMHWzMLr18L5Ud1YwdpNVEKoiH/K5MQ5PUinkvlgP4WA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sF3IQvBFEoveBHYYG87Z3NVYGB90X72Qax0pSxZORdiJw0gKjNkKZWEGlPMpGDUotA5ALlc91Hcxd4myrs4YxY88mcbI9Gq23en5YQhYnns=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GKjLn7MwfDTyEW1DIk1S2IkW0VN9WgxeloDT0f4ca1p0f4MTnBHcrfUGkyh4D6YGvFVZrIcFWqEQ8x3jR%2BO8Fs1%2BKlqQBexPfTMoV4D1Hzo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dKwruwIQvVFq/692gE5yago5gkwQ8VW4b%2B0yzsclZi9HXibEJbxA7Tvk88inHAPlsuDdeJJYwOvIVyHes54mFyoNigiu0UCyv2ILaoS8nCk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9fv0HUjtjC5FWxsJT%2Bke2F7QYjFC7cDEB4KINdRg9Fb0wjORZ90EHAop8ntuE13BVC1BN2QF7TGsQCcCdHLz3NfRIpGFUwTNMherl71UsZQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SW9G38HtDZU/7kWEFg7%2BJLMadPdeAg%2BugA7OO6SbAZ/tQl0QITVa7Dl%2BJwsTWBfGcAiXysXiDQyvLqNFK/IfkwueWTTxKo92SWt%2BfNvWbA4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F/C/Jge3v6mes89eRW58sZ9oC/s971vlhFTV6BeQtc9ykwPH3TtAUgPor6RrLFACoqQVe0wYS1FN0CcR3TAz2kxaGQ7F5YPipo2J1Pk9q1o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wuOpwr96BG6XXoffeqPZY3rv%2BvSl9h3EvpbJup6u7etfbn6QRo23tFCf0nQ4IFycc8q5eKgpZuLcHTMqAKn4yJeSjm/xAwtxaeii7D8/IBA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hqqvk9loT8cG1jdkJ/Mq9DBmtETEPlEcFmPHWqvq7rJ2THkC%2BmKVTAhdat7aTKdvYiophSZVzAIE6LCp4p3ouUd2sF7nE93mWsa5M5Ew9j8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZKCV6fnncOBU05U3xJcZieC4WaXiqi2JFKqo6BOg79jAHsWanLQgEmDMiimY0IE3tnQieaR0wBUmsdmedgS0Ld5smEcZtF6P2Z1Q0Ugc7PI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=teAhwyKezUVSKj8sgO1f%2BKqGTWOVVPR07miYFgsJ6aXG7uz4PvhWB%2BtI1wwhm1R7/vYXyGSe6oaYKXZb/geTms7c1/n7aieUiMiNOBj1ggQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fx6P12thJ/mxiA3ytoqrWW1hm9IOEMqqbC3DNRzQNToTjYu8BbL9AiZ4z4qLEW8blb1OiPNCNyZPnlclil3/s4A9pNIE85HNklgglVpv6xQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ea5guHbxrNaGkppnzEAfrRross9WFFFHfPYAfnmndP0DwuRHlQCZu3ZkdiJseOnBJM%2Blfw7EuUAgY6Sw%2BaIGIBUfQRDhrih2birOaQwvIi4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8eRt4M%2BNa1AYfWta24bIJayO6Y27RdW3wJlkZ83UEMFMmssZwaoD7Ef771fuL9Jor70KNU%2BvotwtAdQzfJ6L8ojoCu5GmVTAuCjDJfK7x2I=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1USHtwQoyinkiCRn3nAbYJihesdME4PFu0YwvdfnWh/wipB88UB0KPxUEgAuj35ZvrY/JP4239Y1SkkqbVo8dY8zfT50aAFOgZq3Ap7gW/c=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ATdOuQqbIYFLgTxF%2Bt5GG3P6AMcLQ71Yt0x5b79dEB70CKhYV79xkpOSsI8TANbYP05ycoflPkQ%2BCiZGmrnP18UUSGLqvxZ2Ukrft1su424=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iJk%2BlfWYlzWWVgCV5MyBi1eBSvYhBJti0xqwwvD1CsHcZZfPwrUADAPpBz2sycduS%2BhHu%2BItwM/BYCCcy5qcCx%2BbX2FTJc2jgMbaFJcxBS0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IgxE5PNVgQuL7v7h4s/NsYVPo/cbeKPdHYkhOCxqie4VOAdR5sic1BMCYF6kI01qQ09oxW8tdm4m5h/KPhgdqb3dX6HyHa8Xn01iJpIdBrs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8BxcRUSyLIXrkUVz7AxRZ/gi90ZZCuvhCb0E1zAV8GpUc6Eg%2BgtQtPkidCTbktpNQCyJldWfgx7JKDlEgdVZIopvBHquT2RUeARnfxJByJ4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xPsZfZSn4EdieuF%2BS0in2pCIblHP2o%2B8Qd%2BZxtEPVQpXMYrMINE/iEAwzr8m0HrHwVPO7lgm9Kdm81oIVMXco5M2TD5rcCUi/gOT4AHapYI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nXqb8KdC4v4d6Q6rU3v4nuGYPQpWCYWEid33WPygGokTPvc9Z2gNu3teLqLS8VUPAvDcYeTeKWizOzsG26VDWTD0enhrvEdywHHpSkGPmwU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DHz1zi8i6vXDeAOrmy/Ci7nTE8bOIwZtPwvCkTv9%2Bx0I2hjgYig45RJ1w/TpnDIaB7Gd3wlTNUHmze7HtbPxHd%2BmLi6PN3qTNX/wPZPJuVs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pzSxhYsg7Zcb1738cVnxBNO90jESkdq5N2RgShvPaYQLlqZIWuKhSbRdFR0cEkjj6S82OKVs4iW3ANTRLVaAoceSu%2BBC3exw7NKIVPdnj7E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/iKyY8j/crUjx2YK0fPGCIZqB6kXGKh10CjMWo3gUGhzjg1r61ByPCztDir234dy8NPmWBvraCa3OlFx97TNcDPT1geoLNEIkSqvMZJ63tY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kb9HDs9Tz3M500GCai/Rd2cVpL9DX8tlRpjlLDm3SGPfgu8rqKdsXnITfpRhNw2X/jr9LSRYeSrQg6d/6mxYyii%2BjV6izAqHxrFMKh5YjUI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cvLaOst5%2BupKFzlIri/6obW2bfLKJolwKP6Ho%2Bp%2Bxkr0qoktytp%2B6jBeMDC0Ey5wXAotf8JY8LyO9PyG%2BsYYZy55X9ZWrWzbcJW4z86ib74=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:33    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P      6
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

GENERAL FUND                      ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

1015    OTHER GOVERNMENTS                  
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
11101500 440101 CIRCTFINES     -150,758.00    -173,633.21    -125,972.72    -128,671.98    -150,000.00    -128,671.98  -14.2%
11101500 440102 I295FINES   -1,408,841.00  -1,369,920.85  -1,003,618.43  -1,460,516.84  -1,500,000.00  -1,500,000.00     .0%
11101500 440103 PARKINGTKT       -1,450.00        -240.00        -640.00      -1,030.00      -1,000.00      -1,030.00    3.0%
11101500 440104 RENTCIVILP             .00        -250.00          50.00         200.00            .00          50.00     .0%
11101500 440105 RESTITUT              .00      -1,020.00        -673.33      -1,480.48            .00      -1,480.48     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION      -1,561,049.00  -1,545,064.06  -1,130,854.48  -1,591,499.30  -1,651,000.00  -1,631,132.46   -1.2%
TOTAL OTHER GOVERNMENTS       -1,561,049.00  -1,545,064.06  -1,130,854.48  -1,591,499.30  -1,651,000.00  -1,631,132.46   -1.2%

 
1016    MISCELLANEOUS                      
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
11101600 479901 MISC REV       -27,701.00    -216,788.95     -57,273.22     -13,169.36            .00     -57,273.22     .0%
11101600 479901 G0013 MISC REV              .00            .00     -83,552.65     -13,000.00            .00     -83,552.65     .0%
11101600 479901 G0014 MISC REV              .00            .00      -6,189.50            .00            .00      -6,189.50     .0%
11101600 479901 G0015 MISC REV              .00            .00      -2,458.00      -7,071.00            .00      -7,071.00     .0%
11101600 479901 G0016 MISC REV              .00            .00       2,182.50            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11101600 479901 G0021 MISC REV              .00            .00            .00      -1,399.60            .00      -1,399.60     .0%
11101600 479902 MISCREV-AR       -2,468.00     418,550.33    -274,788.29    -154,559.02            .00    -274,788.29     .0%
11101600 479904 DON/PRIVGR             .00            .00            .00         -50.00            .00         -50.00     .0%
11101600 479905 SALE OF RE         -204.00        -312.00        -420.00        -210.00            .00        -420.00     .0%
11101600 479906 TXEXMPTPRO         -375.00            .00        -375.00        -250.00            .00        -375.00     .0%
11101600 479907 INSFEMAREF       -8,712.00     -35,155.35     -18,483.02     -32,792.74            .00     -32,792.74     .0%
11101600 479908 KEEPHOPE              .00        -129.50         937.98            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11101600 479913 FOIAFEES              .00        -352.33      -1,103.83      -1,110.43            .00      -1,110.43     .0%
11101600 479914 TOTERREPFE             .00        -580.00      -1,276.00            .00            .00       1,276.00     .0%
11101600 479987 EMPREBURSE             .00        -100.47      -1,147.58        -361.51            .00       1,147.58     .0%
11101600 479988 VDRIMBURSE             .00      -3,776.86     -12,544.73      -7,858.10            .00     -12,544.73     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION         -39,460.00     161,354.87    -456,491.34    -231,831.76            .00    -475,143.58     .0%
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS              -39,460.00     161,354.87    -456,491.34    -231,831.76            .00    -475,143.58     .0%

 
1019    LOCAL REVENUES                     
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
11101900 479990 PYMTLIEUTX   -1,257,500.00  -1,290,471.62            .00            .00  -1,261,000.00  -1,261,000.00     .0%
11101900 482465 CADRUG&SEI             .00      -2,891.73        -715.00      -2,112.23            .00      -2,112.23     .0%
11101900 482466 PODRUG&SEI             .00      -2,891.74        -715.00      -2,112.24            .00      -2,112.24     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION      -1,257,500.00  -1,296,255.09      -1,430.00      -4,224.47  -1,261,000.00  -1,265,224.47     .3%
TOTAL LOCAL REVENUES          -1,257,500.00  -1,296,255.09      -1,430.00      -4,224.47  -1,261,000.00  -1,265,224.47     .3%

 
1021    STATE REVENUES                     
____________________________________________

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l%2Bl0nECQLuV/qvuWudWtGsnw745TyjJPLeSb6DbTCVGGFdfZgghncv/FprjCWQQgGtNMhOrvS3izhj7UTLcK5eA6hzmYM1CuOqjtUgnrSSc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y4yhucGcschX6VshdFTvjaH1TSuhmDVcY7qeQjDWyaIVgQGj3r3S0Eg3lZmccQqW4StMb7xdPD6aX9NEgr5/jHA%2BtvS5tpnSCmyYJOJN5kA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gRylizUIdPG7AI6b6fjqsa3CTbhJCHpwB1pYk6DcrSIcNnETeyKIh%2BSjDHcHtyP%2B5aS%2BTBE9jSSavAQj2vL9ZfxXUZSj2pvCv5EBzuM1nXM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4Xkbk1Ob03JkpNOcc9ZtwfwO8puCthka61SUhL6WJouZoUBQDf3cNP%2BlbRnItszQsNh/XsyjQmGS%2B7chstru32XrY8QtVO5mZ8eIty4r4FA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ssYaRUPhp4oiJ3GWkNn6URnNXVYm2KQEnO2sTdH0W3acUeUR9rJsgf3vlTJPXw2iMJiEbqELetx3ArrIq964oaM4AVHF8FHKJGv67huGa6Y=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KNR%2BEAhP9aOKopAjmeBql0YgFFEaws2iy1SRaOLDswpFPrJT3yL/alsemARsA3rX96B4Mqi3YK19o7dpDi99iSuLD7ZgZkC6L9BPx016Jis=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qq%2BTUEaWQVV3wRpkz80J7iKaCymnP1bLmXusL%2Bx5t/tUmqUbDFguJsqRj9YLfM13SP/4GdwcaqROx9ZCyiGeHow7XnY5hIpRs0TtvqlvUKw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R1qKu6saYFH4/DPrG7Lm735gSZsBBre1aIX0KkIrMkedkxt0xTtO56aAINAhYh6fEJ0A7RACtAbBs0aBuHxL7vAAhIvk5TpZ70ltdHMddQk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O7Nry1b0a543QLREs2q25bYpxwexpfMzCR/4QGq/eektOCzNRyS2Lv3jnM6VfDol0f8K4F4KUVnPYWJkGprKa42Y4hPDnVPAOr7ZCvCcp28=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LOK403gMw82n9w3zfWeL2C8uCF4dX/axIvF5qtyHSEzyyhXLSCHOQ767h4vPF0zsIYKrZJWELxCOZQ5wdndsCiiSdR2T6VdJCEeBaYy/S7g=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DCo29ZVhlJZg3TnMpLGF2rRN/kdvpRLIeWdYIqlQTG%2B3G%2BR5rOLyQYd%2BqkbDWrO0CibBTgBqaJKqS6joV9G17FN2eezf2ZB4DjGwY45OiAI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GZoysdBwJ6tEttvtrWgZGK8bPajdOpaIzeRb9EWIVJxeUoBvHzEBjthMbl462/O/EKRTPfn/TW9B7WSYXcIG%2BSNOp0ou8J2CX5dnVjlBo0E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v4GHcKgvyCW/XjOjh0PstLnuZQ%2Bf7hnE5VOM6oVuAh622rCEAbfJ9oUC4nkGbpK6/U2ktAKLO6dbQzIqKCx45oejkIiUeSwqaNNgut4l/ds=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bskf4gnGb6Sf8IwMOVTDGbOSJy27VWPzBm/TWwS41iRVSvNs1CVSL5mfPERvuNw/HS1Tto/QHCgb4id/9VRTGWWcsbSIcfoFzecFmFAkpp8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5wdlNDInVpIE2etQju9Jy3V9gaJUHx%2Br7tg%2B/UekhYDdAthAF5qrSV%2BvgUzRKzArPS1R1uTa/pC0hnv/i1oIB8%2BYpsHUqszCFmx9Lw7KXXw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HUO2Cr/19Ad0ZZFlikfHJxk9Q0FHSveQeuT1KpULwcKjMyfR3bcD6WePa5APuxCQwr4meQ7EYtD/3x16iY8/zFke8ItVLfJ3sSZYVX%2BHniU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KSDc0FJbrX1JuS6aiBC7R6w7Cpav2dAKs6lwF5BZFd6vsxWQO9VlAY00%2B6%2BY42oACOYVsEqyyvJWZ8PlTP3F06y2uW14jHKcyfoS3bGBxYc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q848WVpASJQ7naIETgmjBHbhKuyVNho2BiJWV6VVFm8PMoAxeG4%2B4Q75E/get5CG7NzZcTuxubS5gr/WZ5ZwAtDIgSrhGSlD325pTmZlGZE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8/OP%2By01Mq6q7n05ZTab6OLE3cn1PeSPnKXDCSxw6LBHFJDYi/QxYv7UfOe3U3qDcfs5kztsuc4a%2BRWlr34l/DQExWPRqkFBqA8w%2BQl%2BpkQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RyZRZ3iI/XMDwnHyeF5rkMuQXTYZdbTk3zVVCsaQGhy20CoTU6grzbgY/1aNpgoTubxOp/76dcGhluq5ihKEHFrCeVI8yN2/tRkItCT/vvc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uDAcAWMZu7f6AlagkB1ewrjFepdEYMzc25hXxIKurb8OFzCGKK/OO5n%2BBq/qK%2BCcBMDU5JRU7HIe%2Bxv1UbIQLf0n2kf5bg1Pg7cGqHMS1v8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZBBPO6SEXri2CRJb/AlluPXWfK%2BohCMTCYtj4EcpOlm7vGvXI3rV3p2eZXipW3j/XwT03s2/4vOWRreKPWg1OciXsnjUJfjSp9iH8whwqQo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tLqEwZvfxdsTcdNNUji%2BL80GC5yaCuKJRhv/RcIKoPIrxlRaLNemL3%2BQQm81NSa8W3v9Y5miPxFc%2BgQS86UQaTf/MrB2j2xcUO/UzE4M0ac=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DEcnGuNVefRdsN2Mu%2BxWSixCNzDL1v8D4nyiyMf3ta%2BEbRy7yWtrR%2BLMYubzLUer6rSZmMXxP26yLFMzMqaqkuS2ptSVsYfxIq%2BdkqzuPKo=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:33    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P      7
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

GENERAL FUND                      ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
11102100 482201 ABC PROFIT             .00        -809.86            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11102100 482203 VEHRLSTOCK      -28,034.00     -26,999.94        -345.17     -24,280.79            .00     -24,280.79     .0%
11102100 482204 MBLHOMTITL             .00      -6,178.54        -750.00        -225.00     -20,000.00        -750.00  -96.3%
11102100 482205 DEEDGRANTO      -24,273.00     -18,407.90     -43,361.31     -40,734.70      -3,000.00     -43,361.31 1345.4%
11102100 482206 DMVRENTLTX       -9,119.00      -6,703.62     -11,085.94     -10,753.53            .00     -11,085.94     .0%
11102100 482207 DMVSLCTREV      -15,682.00     -14,314.12     -14,250.23     -17,276.60     -10,000.00     -17,276.60   72.8%
11102100 482208 HB599POL    -1,267,000.00  -1,229,906.27  -1,270,414.81    -653,896.00  -1,267,000.00  -1,270,414.81     .3%
11102100 482301 STRMBCATTY     -386,641.00    -394,824.50    -406,106.32    -393,434.41    -406,400.00    -406,106.32    -.1%
11102100 482302 STRMBSHRFF     -328,546.00    -320,766.92    -332,570.54    -316,557.12    -322,200.00    -332,570.54    3.2%
11102100 482303 STRMBCOR      -103,920.00    -103,174.12    -105,708.34    -101,611.21    -103,300.00    -105,708.34    2.3%
11102100 482304 STRMBTREA     -103,336.00    -102,693.99    -105,479.26    -105,704.95    -100,800.00    -105,704.95    4.9%
11102100 482305 STRMBREGI      -36,578.00     -34,021.26     -43,208.00     -36,083.76     -34,200.00     -43,208.00   26.3%
11102100 482306 STRMBCLCCT     -229,632.00    -223,364.17    -247,208.48    -248,750.11    -227,400.00    -248,750.11    9.4%
11102100 482401 STWIRLSFND      -53,670.00     -53,482.73     -54,574.45     -55,866.69     -45,300.00     -55,866.69   23.3%
11102100 482402 STRHWYMAIN   -3,606,948.00  -3,790,218.96  -3,940,773.64  -3,998,360.76  -3,700,000.00  -3,998,360.76    8.1%
11102100 482403 STFIREGRNT      -67,199.00     -76,315.00            .00     -27,000.00     -64,000.00     -27,000.00  -57.8%
11102100 482404 STGRNT-V/W      -95,511.00    -113,984.37            .00     -89,990.65    -182,074.00     -89,990.65  -50.6%
11102100 482405 GRNTVJCCCA     -105,185.00    -101,984.00    -105,185.00    -105,185.00    -105,000.00    -105,185.00     .2%
11102100 482406 STGRNTDCJS             .00       6,003.95            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11102100 482407 4FORLIFE       -18,455.00     -18,270.72     -18,804.24            .00     -18,500.00     -18,804.24    1.6%
11102100 482408 ARTSHUMAN       -5,000.00      -5,000.00      -5,000.00            .00            .00      -5,000.00     .0%
11102100 482409 STGRNTPOL       -1,901.00     -12,449.42     -13,073.84      -4,405.06            .00     -13,073.84     .0%
11102100 482411 ANIMLPLT$           -7.00        -283.27        -152.28        -191.87            .00        -191.87     .0%
11102100 482413 STJRYFEE              .00      -8,520.00      -9,870.00      -2,280.00            .00      -9,870.00     .0%
11102100 482465 CADRUG&SEI             .00      -4,664.61     -12,433.39     -10,033.83            .00     -12,433.39     .0%
11102100 482466 PODRUG&SEI             .00     -10,127.33     -21,720.02     -17,252.26            .00     -21,720.02     .0%
11102100 482468 SHDRUG&SEI             .00            .00      -1,310.00            .00            .00      -1,310.00     .0%
11102100 482469 RECORD TAX             .00     -36,201.11            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION      -6,486,637.00  -6,707,662.78  -6,763,385.26  -6,259,874.30  -6,609,174.00  -6,968,024.17    5.4%
TOTAL STATE REVENUES          -6,486,637.00  -6,707,662.78  -6,763,385.26  -6,259,874.30  -6,609,174.00  -6,968,024.17    5.4%

 
1031    FEDERAL REVENUES                   
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
11103100 482465 CADRUG&SEI             .00            .00        -421.73            .00            .00        -421.73     .0%
11103100 482466 PODRUG&SEI             .00            .00      -1,017.14            .00            .00      -1,017.14     .0%
11103100 483301 INDCOST/SS      -91,671.00       5,800.00            .00            .00     -75,000.00            .00 -100.0%
11103100 483302 FDGRNTFIRE     -106,452.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11103100 483303 CIVLDEFREM             .00            .00     -42,959.00            .00     -43,000.00     -42,959.00    -.1%
11103100 483304 OJPGRNTFED      -89,388.00     -21,047.84            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11103100 483305 BYRNEGRANT      -10,843.00            .00            .00            .00     -12,449.00            .00 -100.0%
11103100 483306 EMGTFIRHIR      -15,218.00     -61,063.00            .00    -187,870.00     -36,500.00    -187,870.00  414.7%
11103100 483309 FDGRNTCOPS      -42,683.00     -40,988.18     -55,504.95            .00            .00     -55,504.95     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION        -356,255.00    -117,299.02     -99,902.82    -187,870.00    -166,949.00    -287,772.82   72.4%
TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUES          -356,255.00    -117,299.02     -99,902.82    -187,870.00    -166,949.00    -287,772.82   72.4%

 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=66dNNhtBpDljhSqHDbdKdKlxh0H%2BuiL3pgFi6MW%2BtRK7mdP%2Bep9T7RpimSzuBAyNGwDLGC6xJ5qVIDdaXlAtxxeVC1KgMf3503q3TJtpaKo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1VOHPPDVksmqLG/anuOyqfqCPxgxYJ2PVTMSTyg9Ya1NONKf563U5XS/Z2LoJ7PYnuKAuFyiUhSZyXBL4LpgyKqHZP2i3aRPy7LNU/zuN0E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4v1SAYGvwYMM56ZKD87bFgtNHfz08zultbZOJw8HgyCeZnEkPFnG6bqYA%2B2W%2BJkpEEBvaTgDS2CxT3kBUU3diUKROrV7aRNPB5zzhAu28Yk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HWWOJwPoEMnIESXIaMwItNC73nVSlqyhgvj5sNcJ6liwMgSZGJDPaeQQjO3QCeZKbcMwjF7o7Fy0xvU%2BGBMS/EaiqQ6AqKXBu0Y6jXpqN6o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3qNPzevsjzgTVvVwxOA0GVaVyqJneySj8mSEUkRJBh/%2B5IuEryWGvGncC0IjM7xIH0DoWnLdCxakpUP%2BU1A7Z%2BlXO5z9sqgyoyay9ZBvI8U=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YB10wkPZcB0PkKd/0v%2B2Kh75EzuaZYp8cT6dagJTNsbONj3y1hESUji6amXdb8di9jENHo61UTrSEozmyqdKnOQI8dYo6ceX434CHKU%2BE0g=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L9k2dsXRwKo2RPc72%2BgsvV%2BaZEssHO3DZYkzpwpj46Temn6h25Id/ZfiIBxNxtx9xm3Q9VACbbkj99JNoikgL%2BzRgwRdYFafxi5Yj2vOuTQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j6PWKdu8Hs7SkXVdYfQN8CEc2T18W%2BVh75svnUqG/T9bPCelyczh5yEhCuo0AVXuHXLSn1Ww66BoN%2B7YIMgDNvfQWX5V2OuiXYRA%2Bq384dQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=426HWR6ZT2d745gQGdxZpkTIi5VMs3uDfxaGFIyU2llcxPdf5D%2BqLfOrxZjKd1PDC1zC7MBKCxRkpBzcwKPUC6jDaWZ9Z9NsA44JfcsAd2w=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cTx%2BIuyqGOWevnTgpZUYUiHJOg8XH1HHO7%2BRMCf1wYeH/kAIcIcrA11DGM8zsZYzH1W335B0c/K3lBxOMrJyPpOKq80/zSbAUHQWz7Y44vs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rjkqa%2BToukK0Qanm62ReyYv86ulJTIuToREE6z/mj8o8fhFsKZFw07I2HaBMc5ImGuS2x6TBJS1IPhvVikw4SPbBL17HgJaK9sx2XaVDB%2Bc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S4R6TwjDPrcvPrYmI15lnvjqk9HfLu/TiwJdywSVpGvn5fv9CLPDReSUBziWTu5rfIKyhxHLb3LZ6BwZcnAp8iLhpyizALeyG60njMXMmyM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HhswWAzrZJ6GDvmX0TUhQxUEEM1ICt3pFmSsmXtCO6/QSTA/4hh2gdnkZTmE0gTYq0TOU4qOBssjZjQCR6gsdT9LscWin2HkJ/JSPW9Qbjk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DxiAoGAc5FFGIetfi%2BMGGewAu/lpqupVFcjAOcqXQMZaz9Gd2dKvFpg9J1fxtnvZhMwm%2BHyx5CEh2qQd9XvR9iQ3eNQ98A7we72WRmK8TGw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hMRQFzpdtKrTKRnsh3yLyb/SdQBl9evRSyQYeytDWxnGfO21donXAvFBexLDSaTXUChqoUH35v1urlNq0mcZmmZwuMMeibJu2p7TLp5P2Js=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R34G4/v2ZyFPcLCsdFopQRSD8zxR5htmdNZcOyfiJD9Wr1EcWWxrgJBSWOwW2SfKBhzpzwvODBE14Ut6dqU6JpAtrGa8rfHsMWBgSyw912s=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fzC8WivTzj6LYgWfsJcrsYOi7UU7RaeR86arOU2TXrf/JaZkujODsG6UhQ6TVrQxiYtoZU3pRgOXSY9uw7w%2Bu4iUEoUqDg4Dez4ehKBIHBY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kaxtjXXkzPrPLvXrQI9R6Bb4eFboVve3VKSPju/QonmkIiylVJ0ayfWtOBSn8cKSxeSjbn9cVdt9pefZCfUNTW/xmK3gIibxfZZ73Nlzb84=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LBCakmIOoIscF8v3NpeDDpeE/5GzHkqoCZxpODB7RHAbZosExsilGxh9H51DalCjF01F8crqVxy/WcMjnLS743etOtMLD%2BbJmGbjbgQVEd8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7W4fosIAvLj0XhqSu3Kr8oM4HwQDv8DYz0uEHD/jjjMzrQwT2bKOOCx43/iRxKkmSzexZn1uBChkTtm6LBMa72i2wSNt63ga//2VpgVetRc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=niq1zzUXPcVHT897AiTdKODhrdD3%2BFFm395JW0N7CcrHWFoYCOovH9kWs7bXI3nym4QRpZw/MjpvxrM/1ef95qTEiCPSyapzUFJyHc4z%2B6Q=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gHXG49C5%2Bcr8/tCLCcDbOnqdh1zLCIorDMYFlDuvy9wvVKYByBMMaa/PsY1CmRjq2Lxg4HTw3PF4CCUfBE0i6guwcxE6uF8W4VFYO21KqrQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v2KORgb3kCoeo8etfwV53N1RGE1yD53zpFkPuh7H8ltnu5IXPn%2B1UoRDuffBDNEHKQDR0HFJ%2Bqc8Hr25B1UCAKGYZ2KMVCjqkSQH2Btycpg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OO5OPn3tRBUrKIb0GEPtD82tj7OWUoVCCBmUT5cg1m926fUffsW8vmiVU/GYuifo7CzLitYCxEUf%2BfLUdvanM62xAHZsHMyMFeL8mNYo2TY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r/RMqQmd2onvCzw1Uob2f6kM/IgqhPol2uStUQvYUs35qxrStB0fq3I/6kPjQGIqr%2Bh1Ik47FUaNwTLjkhWmfwbbEgrNKjb8Igy5awjyIbM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f4we3gfjKj/tJdp%2BgfyQl/i1iXXgECQkHKofF9wNh7YMYGKnL8LyqhwFNtFMI2KyUK5H2wZKUGIwHbppGVqrHoEUXAF0EMt6uQDQk1BHkV8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z7m/CB9rlIyj3XIVcVrsSchcT3Y9Y9P%2B687NJn%2BplWtxBDt17yJyxvWozKpRKYt44OrtoozuWVtR6mChS1voj5EF30QOaFJbDytMCrNY%2BeU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lq3dL/BEvtQhn//gtzak0qcSVYf2FXM7O4OxovBaC93qtuQ0S3FEFOwNvn0aXmno6eOG9xYqAx2816%2Bjs6rbTiEc9dxRUd0GmQ9QFuLDIG4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tv5Guc5nrCN5npqXFxQVJq5%2Bw6IEKxncFVI1JdIoyczwfEm/oojUHqH0NDXwxM38uPQC/cGc1hKD2C/YlOI%2BdN9dKiwYAs2pjDfPmN9x/ys=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WOpUdDL0YoDHO3MKu0JHPAu8Uq0rSdMy4z5pCTCDZBXShRlBulPD5BNOwxIppMYOnAyjA1DTWPfajwwcC/u1Bm6Ek5KI1xVu26CoQxNNrU8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GbtT8HogB8SGZEl/6/NhvhrK/3ds%2BKEd1lz4twLP71kp7NS%2BQ35UgfBt09G5GfIW7cy0B0ySv%2B5M7RjMF3TvWaSosAI9sQ%2BpDxvLIH7d31k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8QY00QD38jC7nwhRYmBQdrpWrcKj/1h13z6i89/Gyu8s6G3kjWZa0HKczcjCMNtKQEEZj2UudnrBoUYtAaFfduO3RmoFuk8n%2BtiDXMxSvp4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E7gvCmyZVUbzylDLcX3YhKagp4iYP/pQY8Mb8psLb%2BY5iWjzABd%2B1qIkjZ7cprAkBd2RC4DoM18LxqGrEuD8BDQZruR95li8AwuiYpMiN2s=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xnLjZpy2ml28lzKl099oIUnQ9mE2QgF0Zf8/Kn%2BkxX5Wyb6q0BvD75iBOt/ZrR3brDMdwaZgYAs0eFp86pS1RWK%2BWMXzOoAIMH03/MxbXRQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CCuaCor83JD6RKjPVyAQgHP0Cz00VWEgCsWW5PmjBFk%2BXQOMhgZPe3QxxWHlkfgB146diGhxJj1nsUx2/ccIqzCzSov64biA6na3aTCecN4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HScZkoPZuKg108ZQZKo0Em%2BI37vbv7haoTsjGWmYNO5eLr3mt5ZKEim3QmNHra/FD0nP9AO2KwD414anP9Jom8/QK/VpxLb%2B6Icd0Rrvu1k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/gtm7SWMbWdc5ioPB787Y5TR1ZAsGcPHMTCM9XzAj8y4K/iZpyjyghwWLxA0PQu/gZCbGcinuFPLdfsxtXwLM0OU83O0/BhvgCSBCsSgG6Y=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:33    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P      8
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

GENERAL FUND                      ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
1041    TRANSFERS                          
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
11104100 484402 SWR REBATE     -382,500.00    -382,500.00            .00            .00    -382,500.00    -382,500.00     .0%
11104100 484405 TRNFSLDWST     -502,000.00    -502,000.00            .00            .00    -502,000.00    -598,040.00   19.1%
11104100 484411 TRANSDSS              .00            .00            .00            .00            .00    -507,278.00     .0%
11104100 484499 USESURPLUS             .00            .00            .00            .00  -1,730,462.39    -210,000.00  -87.9%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION        -884,500.00    -884,500.00            .00            .00  -2,614,962.39  -1,697,818.00  -35.1%
TOTAL TRANSFERS                 -884,500.00    -884,500.00            .00            .00  -2,614,962.39  -1,697,818.00  -35.1%
TOTAL GENERAL FUND           -44,475,231.00 -46,322,144.06 -46,931,463.40 -44,653,733.28 -50,372,526.39 -52,766,254.97    4.8%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RywkCeUsnBRXeDvVB%2BbN38GRdtWbcXwpf/fY/%2B/JWDhHzvZKBL5MJUdB18T/XxlVssQyey58uRM/zH3ZSPxv5Fi4qw6X/kD8fxISepkhkro=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BdG7QJ4Bv49f4Kn64aSnvDjGczlEbQK0dI8xIgwhcMVa55E/mODXwi9xYkktInpYltrgUxdAFDmz2wkiiccuWU5hPhy1QYprGqdlta/Nyrw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j0Ka%2BUMoYv4rd%2BflNIVp5BuH2Ku9QJyHoLbY6gezg0zPzQalHUSgnyrEPyfAVe2QpVAsyiDajDx1DXitIj0GYzCYgKOcUdCPw0fpJVwgns8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YBVmVEoXqe60opGhuhVvZBjfjig%2BYgrU6sZWvLsdvPd6LXdEiFU/JHdFjW6BapA6JeAfpci09wALbGtADyaT%2BG3Eft3eXPZ3S/h4E3GLBHQ=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:33    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P      9
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SOCIAL SERVICES                   ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
012 450101 INTRST INC           -1.48          -2.22          -4.14            .36            .00            .00     .0%
012 479901 MISC REV              .00        -227.25     -33,692.22     -80,446.38            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION              -1.48        -229.47     -33,696.36     -80,446.02            .00            .00     .0%

 
800     TRANSFERS IN                       
____________________________________________
12000800 484401 TRANS GF      -709,828.71    -591,700.00    -591,700.00    -591,700.00    -591,700.00    -591,700.00     .0%

 
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN              -709,828.71    -591,700.00    -591,700.00    -591,700.00    -591,700.00    -591,700.00     .0%

 
801     APA DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT           
____________________________________________
12000801 482470 APA DISTRI             .00            .00            .00  -3,216,967.31            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL APA DISTRIBUTION ACCOU             .00            .00            .00  -3,216,967.31            .00            .00     .0%

 
804     AUXILIARY GRANTS                   
____________________________________________
12000804 482463 STVPAGR        -34,324.80            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL AUXILIARY GRANTS           -34,324.80            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
811     IV-E FOSTER CARE                   
____________________________________________
12000811 482463 STVPAGR     -1,529,943.21  -1,358,909.46  -3,890,802.28    -596,976.37            .00            .00     .0%
12000811 483350 FEDVPAGR       -64,223.82  -2,199,812.85            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL IV-E FOSTER CARE        -1,594,167.03  -3,558,722.31  -3,890,802.28    -596,976.37            .00            .00     .0%

 
812     IV-E ADOPT SUBSIDY/NON-REC EXP     
____________________________________________
12000812 482463 STVPAGR        -85,663.43            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12000812 483350 FEDVPAGR       -85,663.43            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL IV-E ADOPT SUBSIDY/NON     -171,326.86            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
817     ST ADOPT SUBSIDY/SPEC SVC PAY      
____________________________________________
12000817 482463 STVPAGR         -5,791.99            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12000817 483350 FEDVPAGR          -526.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL ST ADOPT SUBSIDY/SPEC       -6,317.99            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
833     ADULT SERVICES                     
____________________________________________

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j8loJEqIw9PyaQZGmotzL4LLJivmUoaRPXKkzEkM7pr9uVk5wxS1j6dB378ZBvs72Q3hBNIDsIwrkoW/mNSKwQ==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2f1tVhIpl1IvdBnz4RcL2X6o96LHV2ETP1zq72Xlwh1j7UHS9z1%2Bkv/yPBXdwv0lq2mKVeGb4758BH1ap4re%2BQ==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YbIFifFVXgUuekFr/jSg3R2nVqgVMfE4unjsif4xlpKiisjOlwWzGB/JX/XhMc4Uer7Z6LRMH9vflBzOj/k8kLWwenLCLxlU%2B9cNMntXxps=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KH4R92eqqgAXZ/7KFQgGiMiKgMimmAimG9BEd3%2Bc5PVqBLBE%2B6oW7YQ0SZpVh2imk2F/PIF21yKW3tVOxEyWU7NKMEuUMzkKBdYvjIWjkH0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6pip8EFjy9tTqOxYDth0oo0AZAYMg8iCV1WI2thZsD5znZIDssJpQE8y0NPsdcIckjXNG/8GTtBY2dTgwbTwiqeNiChUFvC%2BzvDO2/eFOM4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nircSJeLTbbHN5EW6p7ab7hrtTlIBJ5/Wl2atuXbOXS6r3hzbUt2ExtY11Qf1fntof39k6LNNUEifOG%2BXVeZbylRty9lqWvzAseWIUSX/Pc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hYbe3zgaCeOTHuURuIoI%2BMs9xt6PXql7Rjlkgaq%2BxT2Wpq/ly0eFP3Dz1sWrK3NRkYK4JBZzryO9MJNm0iTK2prI/scjo%2BmnT%2BUxBtrbtoI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wserLprffCsx7K846UG6J%2BXNA7hLtPZoP0NYtiIAfHfIpB7Tv0TUWQJwW7pXR6b9PnnW%2BNf0Rd/u4PI2QLGO2coLCKKP59phJvY9PN3nfBg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1XANLbBThDoz2ammCxx2MX3d1C4gR9iuYwa8GtEEUp/8NpJ3MaV1JpYl9JOLbdRaKNPtuDngGBGkqkDVjd1D6gSWRb8lax53benWl7Cno5I=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ktWu4RK6pV3Rc1ymx732wz/%2B3CaB8uWe0QJAb/wMnmIQcufgmgNIQMFYf7W1SGbuFv9%2BKWtSoHLZxzj7neuJpyTtbkTSGivCdoV72seiE2Q=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b%2BjWRD6/3gBtVwCRkqu%2BFzBiUKwWxVEdSVL8YSqdbwyw7/cz0yVl/VQDGHICcivLj7ohwuOQVoEGC8TgNLlbCBh0FjcBvCftmk38CJoQux0=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:33    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     10
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SOCIAL SERVICES                   ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
12000833 483350 FEDVPAGR       -11,818.94            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL ADULT SERVICES             -11,818.94            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
855     STAFF AND OPERATIONS               
____________________________________________
12000855 482463 STVPAGR       -329,282.81            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12000855 483350 FEDVPAGR      -780,640.99            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL STAFF AND OPERATIONS    -1,109,923.80            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
861     ILP ED/TRAIN VOUCHERS              
____________________________________________
12000861 482463 STVPAGR           -262.20            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12000861 483350 FEDVPAGR        -1,048.80            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL ILP ED/TRAIN VOUCHERS       -1,311.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
862     INDEPENDENT LIVING                 
____________________________________________
12000862 482463 STVPAGR            -49.60            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12000862 483350 FEDVPAGR          -198.40            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL INDEPENDENT LIVING            -248.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
864     RESPITE CARE                       
____________________________________________
12000864 482463 STVPAGR            -83.67            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12000864 483350 FEDVPAGR           -46.33            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL RESPITE CARE                  -130.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
866     FAMILY PRESERV/SUPPORT PUR SVC     
____________________________________________
12000866 482463 STVPAGR           -124.92            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12000866 483350 FEDVPAGR          -986.20            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL FAMILY PRESERV/SUPPORT       -1,111.12            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
872     VIEW PURCHASED SERVICES            
____________________________________________
12000872 482463 STVPAGR        -17,374.75            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12000872 483350 FEDVPAGR       -25,180.73            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL VIEW PURCHASED SERVICE      -42,555.48            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
890     CDC-QUALITY INITIATIVE PROGRAM     
____________________________________________
12000890 482463 STVPAGR           -727.38            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12000890 483350 FEDVPAGR        -1,054.19            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wrwpuSUVJNosSSZhxyBILzW2IKaPFslw3ClZlFreiZgDZKfHOeJgHkCU9WEapeMEixvKOy2YUG9eodGepV1GkFoCrslRvk65Sb9anJIYZog=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b22SayNRngCpO%2BwZEOyCpc1y7q3dj7EYN8IrVpFp2ACInE3s7Qhv1NpyggHKABbil8dL70eVvHt/jG2I1tnuWGaKlACp3i/bgyMZxfJTDwQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=akcp5Rir0NQas4L14LOT%2BWpOfjpWrW105QGZmR60kg4knvV9A3AV/KOMIz/eArr53Ax9Yw/HXwxckmzkKZAKzcEUMwF17CrpA5q2YZZi8q8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gy8kLPGSlSk8WfzrjGENqL4BnMdtBXuCj4/jgkvj5634V4lpBQU/8KLEGGvd%2Bwvteq7P/JbpQ0kdVrzuQKjdHII7z04kEEb17Rb7Rt4L2/M=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cyL5IrBBmNhm%2Be/dKEDlLXHhEhlmpP9n8FxaPUPVALohJdpkexQHZfuRdaGNazyG/6DXcPCe0f3HIYuyQXP0zbQ7HVSdfJiTazACTiU2JAI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tyJ7fWJ8%2BKXq7OSyosrpUKpmH2job2o8OGHr9AWEp76eiWx4pqJfk1pz0SPsXZQIf2aroZoI3nkluHEoI0AzldlLfDIgM71Fz%2B3SQvMhT3I=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k96lJciyj8dmaEwAAefvYb7sCXez29E3F5XjVcYX9/u2j2/LqbMv8qpVw%2BosgFJY5rNdLSr6iVkqQUCurrtbH522dHXgQ%2Bcn7qnzUdFm0/A=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jUIC1yQnvcXiv7ZS2hXvyZxlNcUx441nmngWYTpdTvdBXpV3GUR1Am4hgju45ybPB9eVZnLAx%2BR1P6kd5wERJtwdYdObE2YWEs0jXVbEpd4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bzHIse3srudYhKHZ4SJTbn0vnKVpCsv7ayctUlyxUEBrmf9ZABRjM3kwayFmvYA24hwW4hdDJBavTsrzq1Brw%2BzxD2jQ2EC6hCwPDTQJRyM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tzVAdDiIWcI9v8WfOuhCHBJPNDuvU6FLuvepn5Hov8WzBm5djaHjPskOHL1cAAG8QlWAokyBakXjZrp29AFr%2BDSOxmMBU85CBEwKOTfPVBs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qoy4EonH5huZxm1z85BBpn1j3r7ktsyjXHggbkR82v/S1djhlgJjLHBhChguuAgLuePtPTH7LeJeGo6xSZgSs8mS952vpznopA5wwEYnmZQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aGtALSulyoyZLkkiSvBRS5wyoPi7pGfgDPbQrm/q0PKwgRvJl4wviYM4bKU6vOp/QYZxq34A6S8%2B3Dr7dnQFBqUUGP4zxYJtPcz6VmVJVms=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=afq5%2B8Ph79K0AvB6/HqNwxWSamS/INgoLsX4GaakI%2B1kQN9blWv0VAOaBYB9FiDxwSVjxMc99wQZQSaSyRYRD8lE%2BWOAhHn2ldLamnDkDm8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mphzgEjLuu85vXsXuutFSOHahdblOHqDQSgrOoMhc8pgD2eaRQm6aHa4JtdfSrecgG0Amw4v2b/TxIZ4eZcDQLHuUZXYXCGdeE/ZAu9yf1E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s59AVqBzOgK632qYwBU1Dg279rt8drdO7ERtivkmv4U3PWuIi66HYJdWc8flWvyUOvF/YHM8IjiqiT4vBL4x8w9QDciAjZ3sZTthM86TTq4=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:33    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     11
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SOCIAL SERVICES                   ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
TOTAL CDC-QUALITY INITIATIVE       -1,781.57            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
895     ADULT PROTECTIVE SERVICES          
____________________________________________
12000895 483350 FEDVPAGR            29.59            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL ADULT PROTECTIVE SERVI           29.59            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
899     OLD REVENUE CODES                  
____________________________________________
12000899 482463 STVPAGR               .00            .00            .00            .00  -1,163,100.00  -1,530,787.98   31.6%
12000899 483350 FEDVPAGR              .00            .00            .00            .00  -2,455,972.00  -2,712,750.47   10.5%

 
TOTAL OLD REVENUE CODES                 .00            .00            .00            .00  -3,619,072.00  -4,243,538.45   17.3%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT    -3,684,817.19  -4,150,651.78  -4,516,198.64  -4,486,089.70  -4,210,772.00  -4,835,238.45   14.8%
TOTAL SOCIAL SERVICES         -3,684,817.19  -4,150,651.78  -4,516,198.64  -4,486,089.70  -4,210,772.00  -4,835,238.45   14.8%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=89zLurhej2b7EXGywbQ2jqLMABL0bTNSZAInrcKeCmY8w53FLv/yWdzgzbPmIHRv%2BWthdSj1LSD73qoodlfd4/UMnuaupPUMOCo2YfqBv4U=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XI9vXnGtljad4jllXLkukGncc%2BSJLmSUrrlV9ATH0TxCS8NPmkdc9fQfDML53aTV22MChXPdHwhyU%2Be8UKcdO5rmpR4sakcuqQQrEj8Rs80=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jCzB0YkilYM7LpwAnCIbKelMOMDlsELbKB9h2Ylhq0GoD2Jx9/qM%2BbOMsvBtjKaB7Cbzy4TcpQIGJaPNJXfl4p1wFEfPpwMVptUSOB6XgsA=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:33    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     12
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SCHOOLS OPERATING                 ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
014 450101 INTRST INC          -43.22        -364.89        -125.49          25.88            .00            .00     .0%
014 460182 CHGSVSSCHL     -795,116.24  -2,315,229.39    -596,402.13    -921,862.59            .00            .00     .0%
014 479901 MISC REV              .00            .00    -653,186.56        -300.00  -1,207,338.00  -1,207,338.00     .0%
014 482464 ST FUNDS   -28,947,542.88 -28,690,306.06 -29,388,460.54 -32,167,403.43 -28,250,669.00 -28,250,669.00     .0%
014 483351 FED FUNDS     -531,686.54  -1,101,036.59  -1,958,625.58  -1,633,460.97  -4,723,075.00  -4,396,443.00   -6.9%
014 484401 TRANS GF              .00 -13,100,000.00 -13,749,500.00 -13,749,500.00 -16,018,066.00 -14,264,679.00  -10.9%
014 484406 TRNSFROM              .00  -1,240,518.67  -1,572,618.67            .00     -38,560.00            .00 -100.0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION     -30,274,388.88 -46,447,455.60 -47,918,918.97 -48,472,501.11 -50,237,708.00 -48,119,129.00   -4.2%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT   -30,274,388.88 -46,447,455.60 -47,918,918.97 -48,472,501.11 -50,237,708.00 -48,119,129.00   -4.2%
TOTAL SCHOOLS OPERATING      -30,274,388.88 -46,447,455.60 -47,918,918.97 -48,472,501.11 -50,237,708.00 -48,119,129.00   -4.2%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7aDwtR3sWTQPalNn0RqNsYhZ3AGEdIl2FNWOkAv7hAutuCOeMSf62N89eeTaoC%2BCQsqpPgn67qC5kQd3JpWxRA==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a0FQOOpcOIEU3XlH2sprym3i/A6UoLPqmRHrYD/miWDsJYCFqnkGqwIzcuWdoBL0PwYkMlvm6fmBBUzRjs6blQ==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ksxD2LP1bfeG6ab6WxJCj8L6SKwLitw5oAxsVoBCQM9gHflkooRzuPZyWaKKHog/Bmkk2EtsLUsOMxEQA4F8bw==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y6p9jCAjfmoV/Wnol6ImI4PqlKPEbQrh4LDcoCtigD6349JVCdnmybQ0cspX2BOKSrIep8Q%2BCkG9og7gYP30lQ==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CZbNCWH2D3CKt0dkKxmLge%2BERiVybxkAVC9OgXbwbYQUrgZsmXZYifS3gmUKYNgxTPI6FhhumTtUM630%2Bf7YwA==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pstcVDoSoCMryg2IYdetn97SoNW/NJEqFjGoXX%2Bwf6VcKWwZsi9DtuhIwmbfuvoDCUlyiiK6TeCnvT%2BNMyIw3g==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bsCS%2B08GAAwa7xch8zXkOg%2Bp972PVc9jnNBtRc41jjEzdcnmItOnjVKGxVFV1vgNEDYzQdyrMbc7DBtIAYjjhw==&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:33    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     13
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

COMPREHENSIVE SERVICES ACT        ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
015 450101 INTRST INC             .00            .00          16.12           4.14            .00            .00     .0%
015 479901 MISC REV              .00      37,354.00      -3,487.40            .00            .00            .00     .0%
015 479910 VEND REFND      -47,145.97     -46,525.61     -26,978.15     -11,354.79            .00            .00     .0%
015 482464 ST FUNDS    -2,726,971.11  -3,321,669.16  -2,805,570.57  -1,943,330.80  -2,672,246.00  -2,500,912.50   -6.4%
015 484401 TRANS GF    -1,164,255.42    -784,100.00    -975,000.00    -608,227.00    -608,227.00    -608,227.00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION      -3,938,372.50  -4,114,940.77  -3,811,020.00  -2,562,908.45  -3,280,473.00  -3,109,139.50   -5.2%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT    -3,938,372.50  -4,114,940.77  -3,811,020.00  -2,562,908.45  -3,280,473.00  -3,109,139.50   -5.2%
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE SERVICES   -3,938,372.50  -4,114,940.77  -3,811,020.00  -2,562,908.45  -3,280,473.00  -3,109,139.50   -5.2%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eivRq3ITMJEhc4wPWXdh%2BKa%2BedcwR%2B6DTc8E7CX%2BRLbItGf8mpS7IH/NY8/b/YNj148bCmUxkaSRjDwnpJISKg==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2xjw9LrRgmPOKzo0M2YsLXisIUqKb%2BGmUhu9XEODjwDS%2BQ15pXfgRil5Horb4VifXoWSwvO1LvLRzc24B7di1A==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kq0wAfdbyJdaoltcKF1mz1sUDbcJPIlYWIl7MKejy%2BVcvaZWAKTl1RnNrlQ/UnMHBZITjss/m70YW%2BHE4HenCA==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CFYFGKpZQlDcKe09tZc7jes1MLEnoxfQjyy4jafiOasWyRCEHOAERPsaH9iIBG1A3SYwt7tCwbTk/JfLCtZFog==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nKNEIn/r8hCl5HPjlYIE%2BCBkf6wiZ/Q%2Bn65VmlGIffz0LR2rlWf4eFMqZorrXOFgmIQcQUAwCSKHct05PkWGZg==&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:33    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     14
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

REFUSE                            ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
030 484499 USESURPLUS             .00       3,233.93            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION                .00       3,233.93            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT              .00       3,233.93            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
1013    USE OF MONEY                       
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
30101300 430201 REFUSECITY       -2,281.74         -30.97            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
30101300 430202 REFUSVAWCO   -2,080,375.62  -2,155,913.44  -2,148,950.97  -2,139,493.40  -2,104,382.00  -2,104,382.00     .0%
30101300 430203 LEAFVACFEE         -941.25        -851.00        -834.75        -812.75            .00            .00     .0%
30101300 430208 RECYCREV           -61.50        -265.81        -860.28      -1,686.21            .00            .00     .0%
30101300 430209 P/DCOLLATE      -79,713.47            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
30101300 430210 CONVCTRFEE       -7,536.00      -7,686.75     -10,118.00     -12,511.54            .00            .00     .0%
30101300 430213 TOTER FEES             .00            .00      -3,414.00      -1,740.00            .00            .00     .0%
30101300 450101 INTRST INC         -224.84        -176.79         -17.85           9.78            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION      -2,171,134.42  -2,164,924.76  -2,164,195.85  -2,156,234.12  -2,104,382.00  -2,104,382.00     .0%
TOTAL USE OF MONEY            -2,171,134.42  -2,164,924.76  -2,164,195.85  -2,156,234.12  -2,104,382.00  -2,104,382.00     .0%
TOTAL REFUSE                  -2,171,134.42  -2,161,690.83  -2,164,195.85  -2,156,234.12  -2,104,382.00  -2,104,382.00     .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7Deo%2BjfHMNf%2BGcVDNex8xq2%2BhWL/KPatbJeuuFDaKtTpTlqrEBzSW9JdhepbUsqMu6fV9LrjV%2BG9XYJJU6vZYA==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UPxY8UAouMSKzoBdHFKy447B%2BOr8YXJNd1oJUuWyIEa6qSxhnJz5U5%2Bncy3FI5Otm3/561ez4PYMq7Zn5qfCP2Z7pz3zkevxizhbwsunkvo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4gzIkbNkgdhQEuArh6d/ObsGc6sAEKYo7vGxvZ0KLXh5HI8bXYJqv1WWg6nQPWdpYna4KNwmi%2B28wz8N5XebqPcX/Xk53DIhZ1h6qOWAM2c=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nxEwY/y0i946HV2w/iOsiqDI4CTJTfYjwqySWOGejydS264PSJxlpV3QV8bBzLOqjvRwiNA/qjPl5Imjb0gL1c3bO4sTNIUp2g4oaiq9h9A=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sxZBrPpnBBeZJn00Bp8D/wKuyKjc4xCV0EXlZez1EXLYyP6JcgFyrBAaxPyoDhmQmdvhRMIS9bYBNTN7fsWmxP64yURH82UP84As1%2BnkEjY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q44buWdrme57xWXlBZj0kMUeGTZALelqTDK//or3FDPW8f0A8L/ea7j9Ngj/xSU9mWOAWzQnLAEkUnPdYVPKlbFVGOsHKIx4%2B5FDzpUSWK4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XJDFZmVDBlWcCO7%2B4hV1JkKFvI00EZ5pg49YW7vMTP58XS7qDfoiTxsEvc9evel7uqMbD3nd5PTetTiTV88Z119dasKrVXiq3lFTImAURXA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CZ1Ieo4LPWyaEXvGya9vKnAlGWRthMBj1SyaGs9gNiIqfjJRZc5QcO0jlBlVdQUHmV9738aH5kTgKSE4qZwfNBLrcZWpBQ39IFzgxotT7aw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vbgEXl9lM0AqQN8R7gg6wN4/JNyJYYo5r2Y7lf4NMtL2J7REUVbj5FgRG6oSOlrzKCvQkLocZJjVJcAy7CHTppPONuKSwUyrRw5GVvvYaGE=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:33    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     15
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

HRWTF                             ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
032 479901 MISC REV              .00       1,866.87            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION                .00       1,866.87            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT              .00       1,866.87            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
1013    USE OF MONEY                       
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
32101300 450101 INTRST INC       -2,442.13      -3,047.21      -5,763.80     -12,824.82            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION          -2,442.13      -3,047.21      -5,763.80     -12,824.82            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL USE OF MONEY                -2,442.13      -3,047.21      -5,763.80     -12,824.82            .00            .00     .0%

 
1016    MISCELLANEOUS                      
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
32101600 460118 SCRAP             -707.00      -1,055.70            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32101600 460119 PRYRADJREF       31,235.17     401,045.24            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32101600 460120 USECHGCITY   -1,786,666.00  -2,016,831.00  -1,653,139.56  -2,043,954.00  -2,013,669.00  -2,198,326.00    9.2%
32101600 460121 USECHWEST   -4,589,281.50  -5,469,314.50  -5,004,957.57  -5,576,468.50  -5,736,063.00  -6,280,616.00    9.5%
32101600 460122 USECHGAQUA   -1,542,324.34  -1,254,535.41  -1,809,498.98  -1,989,209.00  -1,967,174.00  -2,178,005.00   10.7%
32101600 460123 USECHGHONE   -1,374,993.67  -1,328,140.36    -953,832.57  -1,028,105.00    -995,919.00  -1,124,378.00   12.9%
32101600 460124 USECHGCHUR     -169,405.00    -128,517.01    -120,794.57    -140,784.00    -106,524.00     -97,724.00   -8.3%
32101600 460125 USECHVAWCO     -552,480.13    -487,009.96    -499,395.57    -723,085.00    -594,548.00    -749,161.00   26.0%
32101600 460126 DEBTSVCITY      -42,902.94    -239,897.04    -210,598.56    -290,631.12    -289,450.00    -271,757.00   -6.1%
32101600 460127 DBTSVSTONE     -139,549.23    -456,896.80    -503,172.12    -549,450.84    -546,749.00    -556,251.00    1.7%
32101600 460128 DBTSVSASHL      -47,611.53    -171,391.86    -393,174.82    -450,744.96    -447,829.00    -448,145.00     .1%
32101600 460129 DBTSVSHONE      -56,242.26    -182,538.96    -169,662.60    -205,480.32    -202,639.00    -214,158.00    5.7%
32101600 460130 DBTSVSCHUR         -988.44      -3,222.12      -3,505.80      -4,268.04      -4,187.00      -4,077.00   -2.6%
32101600 460131 DBTSVSVAWC      -16,933.86     -62,554.09     -73,946.84     -80,739.72     -80,285.00     -79,090.00   -1.5%
32101600 460140 NITRO CTY             .00     -27,600.09            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32101600 460142 NITRO AQUA             .00     -83,381.97     -80,103.97            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32101600 460144 NITRO VAWC             .00      -6,989.83            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32101600 460148 NITR02HON             .00  -4,563,167.00 -11,331,078.00  -2,556,387.40    -636,238.00            .00 -100.0%
32101600 460149 NITRO2ROCK             .00    -764,023.00  -1,893,819.00    -425,902.76    -104,978.00            .00 -100.0%
32101600 479901 MISC REV    -2,780,541.19    -971,961.94  -2,074,198.04  -2,364,652.91            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION     -13,069,391.92 -17,817,983.40 -26,774,878.57 -18,429,863.57 -13,726,252.00 -14,201,688.00    3.5%
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS          -13,069,391.92 -17,817,983.40 -26,774,878.57 -18,429,863.57 -13,726,252.00 -14,201,688.00    3.5%

 
1021    STATE REVENUES                     
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vBSOMraQapM3JHaMlBpaAaihWqH7TqMllHjo4GX%2BAYfG7%2BClzcKRwzKMglY7B/xqtA10h4aHob%2BUHtljBJH7AQ==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ugdhj2nn%2BwOqx0dB1hLGWdSn15huaNfd8Ex/VEeTTjK1l68L9Jw2tyS5yteHaBZeK0sdVlk11pu2Q0Ok1Cg%2BsML3AZnOjvFCNvLx8zrgbMs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ESLa9UF5TnMCSKHaFQg0FYJFo5QLXAGnUyB0wCmwyHHqAKTMbKbY0SNqXaSA9aYifASheTYOXlWhk7TmiCxxXo/RtwqRks7vvwCqhAkWM4s=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2TO7UcFb7%2BjnSSBvi%2Ba3BGvSFPsTieB1CkD/hWQm1hZ6y6vb9aQurHHxGnC1rvAi4lnBipmxiUGResjoiqQK3iay3Jk79e%2B5xeHkHns8sMU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kzDf4UO9y4KSfhTIUcfsZkTzjDhZ75EwnjSAGij0UM8aW84mUbw1JhX9dd6GFQaqScehxcMQb8T2bMOSTbRwkXGmzo592S9O1kLk0izCijM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SHzdZZwFR9QnajyzyXLhHsN8bYal%2BLejknLo7V5kz9%2BTWsZEg5u3nYOSU%2BszviAw5iIhGWvT0oFKCncRXbnX8qRTht/DH77w0vvaRV/9Pxg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wiit5EHb%2BA9hrCalQ9aI2GPZzfwE/k//Yg91FNITzBW7C2I1hKX38Rt30JbeASY6oU4eVsb%2BguFis43cPw4/uQTbz03R0NF2akw3O%2B5V7kM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3uKs1JtD9sWkNgcsOxqzV7xR0bS3tIwyC36vkDCYxNxBlws%2BwT%2B1huMXsiFRpvqMZvGcyBMQPqam01GLgo9t3KiWeiBS5F6vFv0tGD5SPP0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xs/bS%2BkSVo5BepowPAPxnqZQZuVcfBIB1LS4hcb59TnOKYdglVvw7Iqe/qchCXxcPNOZwpQX6ZQC9Cp2QPUfdu8T2hoR8AFfe%2BNGCht7Loo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6MMslbCjJMbSwpbJ8vvGdOhRpUF110kEluCjhlVCe5r2Sa4HK%2BkaKfVyg1JXi9HfPdkPRiHwKmk8Y3trT5qrCL01BCU2xSLSOUaT7dh8ynQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wu/q28gzvJ4kGPlUS/nQczK5iHK0S/%2BSLoJfhbU%2BbkuGElH9R2YuDBWufxG4pjSpj5%2BxJVV4GLU%2B4vMQ7iDNDBp0FWk/x3jWJxVhoAIJjo4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u70BHElY64DpJ2bbIlfYg2hqwwaaVXFPhhN7S%2ByTQzCqO0iyCVJpgp6ZOj7fogcPKkB%2BAlJT1WGqZv2q%2BEWvQdsUNIjMrjjMAHfS6YIdHB0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vn6Nzlr%2B1/CrohRAA4AhdinpCv6sKNGx8DBVK2uzP6lM1ApRnSbF1EmiGh03V/MJ95gB1ZMEljLok5bfCxS5khW9kvgq0KN65sfthan2Eck=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pxlP2BBp89O0vxPANdTPF1SWAZq6/H9EHnae8zmgPI4W2Q%2BTExsrKiMEsPNiWF4eBKwHvPFeW93yLY4Q1OottZYcDKNe%2By2g%2B51os9bnfHQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=suKmoLXYdPhCN85%2BPTqpeA7lhvCc2cAlgttRCwN9gn2dHjMpcfHsHXWCzVRueBJwnjrRXsNr02KAl6Iuo5vjrnZJkq%2BCcJQqqMYTniSTXyw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xo%2BYwrJmg6KEEflMWGAa9/PurtXnX2sGAXo1y9Qf4pr9kav1iQ5yz8RGFwYeSLVi7knmhfDiER9aF8aaXY7rhgtr4sY6JYmXDzUDp3vjvVg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QDWWyR3FQn%2B5sUBWWQkd24LvJsgLjePx6TAjyf5FN%2BhLhUheV29tzLPdI7lOfuqbphiA6lAzNF79tAju1NFzTs0LTeD2aA4yR9DWMHpkWeM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CT1/AbZq8EGanlr1B0vbSIKuv6QbZxLZTTsRjVlYqYAodq1zmJ3eJDfxRmo0VK5zKbqpAcRUzs4kkYKRqZDR1rKX5CIO8ec1QOw9tXQPUXg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8isigsyyjbS%2BnkNE2OcRfamOZ/%2B3rRZsHU9EkRZTYMSaTSRlmY2snlJwaVZqtrdaGYW55WU4pWECG5fgwHqNwdNJ2EEhkWylNcIODHVDgUg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PonCw9x575zFRH1XO2Oq9M5T%2B1zzNkcodF%2BulIH9aaTSLb8zj02l9nP/9PmoU3M2Y3PMn4vBk4BLt1y4yvRmZmHqOPN8buSAWSBdaMPi78Y=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BCErV1DUEPQNRlM51G5yFkNlrutY8P%2BTs0dg9N9kpTkCFNPHBavxzL0n9HsWhRq6UPV83Sb0GBnYJ/I3r/qoVdRP0Z%2BCSFRLCziLG5PeQok=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6aOJ/LjKlS%2BKONYqUU0pM/oEg/7Zknluk/8nzjVZAt69fgCJFsfRJ6tZKiQiGJU1HhFX323odjBFwk1PToVBc8ell2QwdEBzgLPz9KvYeew=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:33    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     16
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

HRWTF                             ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
32102100 482464 ST FUNDS              .00 -18,047,638.90 -21,359,940.72  -8,375,198.22 -35,702,475.00            .00 -100.0%
32102100 482467 VRA DROWS             .00            .00  -2,631,780.89  -1,567,270.20            .00    -750,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION                .00 -18,047,638.90 -23,991,721.61  -9,942,468.42 -35,702,475.00    -750,000.00  -97.9%
TOTAL STATE REVENUES                    .00 -18,047,638.90 -23,991,721.61  -9,942,468.42 -35,702,475.00    -750,000.00  -97.9%
TOTAL HRWTF                  -13,071,834.05 -35,866,802.64 -50,772,363.98 -28,385,156.81 -49,428,727.00 -14,951,688.00  -69.8%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZO1jIUF1UR03Tunz5OBVqgFRvi1/NSIfRzzBhq8xsFg6auPTte0/s81RhyfG0kTIv59WXhWuqSuxeqUWymEMknt5ucSrKryyekfYzC3mj/I=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a9tueCjaalMDrXJU2K91Oa1Ncftl0aoXm4UcIYFvgsokdiGLcjB20Oa1a1s8j5f0eZ1fh4/ps5mD8kN3UtZi2xo1u8L5gkzulYnpErkw0cI=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:33    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     17
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

RECREATION                        ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
035 479901 MISC REV              .00          72.45         -14.75            .00            .00            .00     .0%
035 479904 RC053 DON/PRIVGR             .00            .00            .00    -150,000.00    -150,000.00            .00 -100.0%
035 479904 RC054 DON/PRIVGR             .00            .00            .00            .00     -52,000.00            .00 -100.0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION                .00          72.45         -14.75    -150,000.00    -202,000.00            .00 -100.0%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT              .00          72.45         -14.75    -150,000.00    -202,000.00            .00 -100.0%

 
1013    USE OF MONEY                       
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
35101300 450101 INTRST INC          -18.05         -33.60           -.93            .40            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION             -18.05         -33.60           -.93            .40            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL USE OF MONEY                   -18.05         -33.60           -.93            .40            .00            .00     .0%

 
1016    MISCELLANEOUS                      
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
35101600 461100 MEMBRREF            -4.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
35101600 461111 MEMRESDAY       -3,570.50      -4,446.00      -5,733.00      -6,398.00      -3,900.00      -5,000.00   28.2%
35101600 461112 RESANNADLT       -6,302.50      -5,003.00      -4,874.50      -4,875.50      -5,900.00      -5,900.00     .0%
35101600 461113 RESANNSTUD         -550.00            .00            .00            .00        -100.00            .00 -100.0%
35101600 461114 RESANNFAM       -2,353.00      -4,605.00      -2,875.50      -4,147.50      -2,500.00      -3,300.00   32.0%
35101600 461115 RESANNSENR      -10,893.00     -11,766.84     -11,997.50     -11,766.75      11,500.00     -12,000.00 -204.3%
35101600 461116 RESLTDADLT       -1,120.00      -2,133.00      -3,087.00      -2,029.00       1,900.00      -3,000.00 -257.9%
35101600 461117 RESLTDSTUD          -45.00        -160.00           6.00            .00        -100.00        -100.00     .0%
35101600 461119 RESLTDSENR         -225.00        -270.00         -22.00         -45.00         200.00        -200.00 -200.0%
35101600 461120 RESLTDSS          -544.00        -257.00        -596.50        -405.50         450.00        -500.00 -211.1%
35101600 461121 NRESDAILY       -1,489.00      -1,865.00      -1,685.00      -1,288.25       1,500.00      -1,700.00 -213.3%
35101600 461122 NRESAADLT       -2,985.50      -2,104.50      -3,386.50      -2,718.50      -3,200.00      -3,200.00     .0%
35101600 461123 NRESASTUD             .00            .00         -77.50         -77.50            .00            .00     .0%
35101600 461124 NRESAFAM          -845.00      -1,002.50      -2,502.50      -1,250.00        -850.00      -2,500.00  194.1%
35101600 461125 NRESASENR       -9,714.50      -9,920.00     -10,067.50      -8,222.00     -10,000.00     -10,000.00     .0%
35101600 461126 NRESLADLT      -16,450.00      -1,110.00        -620.00        -783.00       2,000.00        -600.00 -130.0%
35101600 461129 NRESLSENR             .00        -369.00        -150.00        -225.00         100.00        -100.00 -200.0%
35101600 461130 MEMBRCORP       -4,500.00      -2,700.00            .00      -2,780.00       3,000.00      -2,500.00 -183.3%
35101600 461131 FEERESADLT       -6,501.75      -7,671.00      -9,418.50      -9,104.00      -7,800.00      -7,800.00     .0%
35101600 461132 FEERESSTUD       -3,405.25      -3,003.00      -1,518.00        -761.50       3,000.00      -1,000.00 -133.3%
35101600 461141 FEENRESAD       -3,157.00      -3,445.00      -3,592.00      -3,181.00      -3,400.00      -3,400.00     .0%
35101600 461142 FEENRESSR         -305.00        -367.00        -459.00        -138.00        -300.00        -300.00     .0%
35101600 461143 SilverSnea             .00            .00      -1,747.50      -1,160.00            .00            .00     .0%
35101600 461151 YOUTHTEAM      -21,615.00     -15,238.50     -15,961.00      -9,788.00     -19,000.00     -16,000.00  -15.8%
35101600 461161 CLASSES         -8,048.00     -11,084.00      -7,165.00      -6,688.00     -10,000.00      -7,000.00  -30.0%
35101600 461162 SPEC PROG         -110.00        -300.00      -1,497.10      -1,359.50        -250.00      -1,000.00  300.0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P1rfV6mu%2BKPL%2Bpt1kEbi3E4aPWlg556tABWTZCQto%2B3FkT0oNp1S3JyJFKFwfGrOjTtcN8EFId12Rp9cFgSx%2Bw==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B%2BvXvXwLihQPsnw97hGadh4E0TYFmoGMcxg6XVJAaVshnL1ID/TzCqL%2Bd%2B12uSRRupPsqeFx5KMH6AeFEiNlcl0S831k839/QjGv02rCyZo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KwkhEcMLQe9EMDgjiZRZphU6hVjReqLRJMzFVEuf2I5P7%2Bzx3AQ0ZfV%2BBAOUqu5BsFOUV3CN%2BuTZwrJYJsyqQi5EOeNb3XHgF/ORAnIhF74=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=01U83FAKLqsqCxdMEaJPJPhlhjZnvCL2f53Hqy3zcuGSzwcvqi8VO3Iu/LWNWjHIQulhYdQl0gz1w5pMqAh/VkzJaV%2BDGCG/zqHLAFMBEIw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jMGoAZus20HIre/NAOg77GsFvnBEBU8qqNRdiny51qMvjKNqgkQ9NqqU9oJAQuouKb/bJhbArXYTpASjsD9oozjouI2x86e%2B0l/Mtce%2BHDU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PIoC1UXstluewv3IVWVHoeOaH26kSa77HPuoM0bkZWcttCb0wXI7fvQmZW%2B3nA%2BjPgxrph2j%2BFWMiLCWb/XY5JfGGxZqKni8Fp4%2BL3EgiKM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ukk4rWM5WLqjS3gHhdJDV3WuZQQF/uXWuxI0L3X/J7M%2BkVv6LShERvXNVm0PrZtzfduzqOY4h64G3Xd3l1w64Tinbtu%2Bmh44LTDMfvwgPBc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bOmjwwkx9b6OhexZIH8/BX88sQTZfiGd/6PeMQKghGVJnC60tODnpv65CmmCY0jeAwjjZQZPdh3Os/zt8FaJMc20MTrguqtRRTUkhnLHMY4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VsAXWUxYuWriQTkg0%2B7uQ2o5D/QWNgGZpEe1TIuMoMUgvv2OibhEfoQyfBFmyNB13hz2mN1NTxJ7s%2B1YMp1sjCfjvItY3OXn9lyoRR9Zvak=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DI565dT2aRCS9XjKMqUITRRTsgrizBQ%2BB5E0OUR%2BTOR3ZuNmS0X6kFeeZXUIRH2CJ9ZuRBzuElqVEiAgwRigAQrSOHmlIPtxyCeqOFA31h4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BbwZV2%2B1fynTI8CbuYdyVy9c5jRmb22fcjR1PieZxXEBTX%2BTZ8YxbTCG0jpn7FaSnQX1T7IYcR164PLOxcsTLd6CkIv7s8dwsdiVdq/ds9Q=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a8f9G6tCAHKIpuOqiG%2BgpS2lVYsVnPAWid9AtgIVfYhhdN%2BmG466WHw8Bm2Sd/1uJz00JoCMh2B7NbkuHPvFFNx%2BtSSYad5XVZKrQasw7ss=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ovm8/Z88NpUZpo3JOcxFzZfu9YzwW8yBBT0TSPmJPrvohCr52Ao2SOfJCCaX6%2BHhZldfawM1xk5fAimFCGHhociYnB2tQHIPsNQqdvZ/McE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VNKFUj2ORYpp3/UcXsf2MagPIjtTmGa3ZeYSfo9jFvxd8DbHd6xTfagoVPFQmGXcmIstTJaifAwmJSWWN2xnFIgAr1geXfFRPgHT87IDOxw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JtRduqpVwLm99naKWOddmrEeu95pLBKXv2mETYpbKTxckk8fv/F5rAjXD%2B0g6oISsm5Igv/LpbFlWkPi3w79r1R98zrFvwHnt2SN3dz/lZ0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J3y9WlIpr%2BAqKK56n0CRzcbuhyhtpv9O%2BA862LioBdQ8CSBvBvGAQQ9A4NADjZKgady/IzBmkSDZZYhGZdc7/YB/i/W0SEkNbf0DYu27l7o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tiJhr%2BgW2MTeO3YKcaJ4BwDNtNiD4AShtmAR8V79pt0peIQ6G1vy1W3UWBYbXkEG5dwd/fnyAp15vSskVZU/70t6ofpRQQnDT04qg4bSY4U=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ju/Epynbke5vyLT4KS/0kmTXRAgNIQSzaocnfju/Qab0qCWY7gJWtlbRG3DofBDqa4zJkYwblBPruItKmCghwI07tJuShyrcagVn9DhvXoU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ey4mO/TvE9/HPs6ez5N0PWB%2BJOmiJ1pKBY1HU01OJQPvK3GjnfhiRMnlWiSRwL6tyvVbtEFrD/2O9k1GyGEI/gEoERf2NzOQf9Wf5jGYhRk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3iDxLC6DpiHBf3orivgq8hBOtyQRAtXCMFM0bvOpgHN0iz/lGbDVCQBOzRq8P35tNIRImwz1/mDM5sThucV0O7OSYQjENuUgSVwPLzW8yBE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7rMn1gVOH%2B5DHhY7ow3z65Lc8CJeoftz9/x8LMMx5Q1vMAQyY4bOKk5z/lF7tPol9h3H2HuEAbtekd2kr/TQDOsEZDdnH1WqcPAtGMij3ao=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kk4A1WtVSjoippytktCxCSlgiYbsTyXZtphV8dASUY/WEPHXYffdzvnuQ8pM%2B0uwoJAVR37r6JjYrFBBmlO87sCFqP%2BYhL1FFmKe02YWf80=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x/XYZRMcR147X8H97lptO4SxC7j5x3S5a00tRYteagrIkQHqbswaGtIMA1zLvxirIKbmeLOkZNFmNJvyGyAg/jjnMuEEBW35mmnME43gPYY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hZWrza8A9cWndhLmEjBEzWWOVtk1Bk/6jY5iWSwyrdtm3PC7JVmu6G4hMPhYYzr1aWFNuQlcLJspBAM5Zg26VixJlTeZE9VGPSXhgWrJZos=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fSMtXqc%2Bwumc3RxpwZXJTqXDj50sBU/9hepOn%2BfNpm/Jx5b9qoZKAR6D0TC2BomsrC/qDAFfdQGjWQZpPzTmA3%2BVnmgn5qnEFEXKtrCYtC4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BkEEXu84uDnCSWot9WLZrd2YOhGwQOMd201jk5HmaLpL%2B/BeFgvIeqGO58uId0H8dR8TCbZOGrzz8FYN80gFnrCNU3NuckxHa/cm0%2BT79P4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9LuzXoI8v2HWA2yT3fZg2CD3KUJFZ9qljGQYylzFrOoT8SEDkHOp4rg/paIv6NiNqhUj2pERoehUh44iaNeGBI%2Bu8Es4gwVRdBr7tljX/JQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pPpIEMEVwbRXUnsO6nwJmzxDbpryYibCEy1YEd%2BvY9HMpK9w3mCVE4isrSX8e98yfi1JtSls0cJUOUa5NPkaotcBK/%2BMbWoZAjzt7rsJqFU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mCNDeoA5R79ocad6W7R9hdvijw/Jxrqzk8uZ3YbEnJaxGnCPpe/PE4QH6O4jp22RXjfYOMzz5brPDFdubHF7ykWLwC5K0EwxehWkDrvbSsw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Din153H%2BnCYXvWAQDuiut/PI4uwAQS8hrtpugeDuT%2BpmwoKp9ehuMUlo0vKoyFFoThUAnOnKU%2BZuJdO//xDk4EmiOAjVWZuPqTNmFYSBIHM=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:33    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     18
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

RECREATION                        ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
35101600 461163 RACQ BALLS             .00            .00          -5.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
35101600 461165 ROOMRENT        -4,819.00      -6,186.00      -6,758.00      -8,273.71       5,500.00      -6,000.00 -209.1%
35101600 461166 PARKRENT        -5,770.50      -4,070.00      -6,606.50      -5,667.06      -5,000.00      -5,000.00     .0%
35101600 461167 RACQRES           -514.00        -501.00        -281.00         -65.00         500.00            .00 -100.0%
35101600 461168 RACQNONRES       -1,289.00      -1,458.00        -510.00         -48.00      -1,100.00            .00 -100.0%
35101600 461170 BALLFLDMNT             .00        -300.00        -644.79            .00        -100.00        -100.00     .0%
35101600 461172 VENDMACH          -845.85        -388.82        -234.76        -243.48        -600.00        -100.00  -83.3%
35101600 461173 CARDDUPSAL       -1,978.75      -3,180.00      -4,329.00      -4,522.00      -2,200.00      -3,000.00   36.4%
35101600 461174 VANREIMB        -4,466.63      -4,831.01      -3,711.86      -2,513.51      -4,900.00      -3,000.00  -38.8%
35101600 461175 CLASSPOOL      -29,612.00     -36,300.75     -38,790.50     -29,530.04      35,000.00     -35,000.00 -200.0%
35101600 461177 PLAYGRND$         -200.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
35101600 461178 TRIPCOMDIV             .00            .00            .00            .00      -1,000.00      -1,000.00     .0%
35101600 461180 REGFEESUM       -1,285.80      -4,430.00      -6,438.00      -8,188.00       3,500.00      -6,500.00 -285.7%
35101600 461181 REGFEERESP       -1,969.96        -677.00            .00      -1,889.20       2,000.00      -2,000.00 -200.0%
35101600 461210 USDASUMPR       -5,968.68      -5,305.66      -9,582.65            .00       5,000.00            .00 -100.0%
35101600 461211 DONATATHL       -9,505.50       1,472.50            .00      -1,775.00       1,000.00            .00 -100.0%
35101600 461212 DONSUMPR        -1,015.73      -8,179.65      -1,987.00      -1,000.00      -5,000.00            .00 -100.0%
35101600 461213 DONUWAY         -1,782.00      -1,340.00      -3,442.50      -1,752.05      -1,600.00            .00 -100.0%
35101600 461214 DONRSPJRF         -300.00         -24.00         -26.00      -4,049.42            .00            .00     .0%
35101600 461215 DONSPRTAUT             .00            .00      -1,365.00      -2,880.00            .00            .00     .0%
35101600 461221 GRNTJRFATH             .00     -10,000.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
35101600 461223 GRTSUMPROG       -3,000.00      -8,000.00     -45,000.00            .00     -15,000.00     -15,000.00     .0%
35101600 461224 GRTUWAY         -2,785.00      -4,246.00     -11,205.49      -3,053.28      -2,500.00            .00 -100.0%
35101600 461225 GRTRESPJRF             .00            .00         -42.00        -465.63            .00            .00     .0%
35101600 461226 GRTRESALTR             .00            .00      -2,110.34        -420.00            .00            .00     .0%
35101600 461231 MEALCDAAA       -1,786.94      -4,538.00            .00            .00      -3,500.00            .00 -100.0%
35101600 461240 C/OSUMPROG       -5,617.57            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
35101600 461241 C/ORESPUW      -23,543.68            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
35101600 461242 C/ORSPJRF         -898.90            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
35101600 461243 C/OCDAAA       -24,917.89            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
35101600 479901 MISC REV              .00      -3,154.24      -5,983.00     -15,369.13    -161,100.00      -5,000.00  -96.9%
35101600 479915 CITY 5K               .00     -18,212.29      -4,667.70      -4,519.75       5,000.00      -4,800.00 -196.0%
35101600 479916 TRIPSBYCTR             .00        -979.00      -3,306.00         374.00      -2,000.00      -3,300.00   65.0%
35101600 479918 VANDALISM             .00        -535.00        -100.00        -100.00            .00            .00     .0%
35101600 479920 BEER FEST             .00            .00      -1,075.00     -28,263.12     -28,263.12            .00 -100.0%
35101600 484401 TRANS GF    -1,287,714.47  -1,320,771.00  -1,345,700.00  -1,328,400.00  -1,500,274.00  -1,328,400.00  -11.5%
35101600 484499 USESURPLUS             .00            .00            .00            .00    -149,250.00            .00 -100.0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION      -1,526,320.85  -1,534,955.26  -1,592,929.19  -1,531,804.88  -1,869,537.12  -1,505,300.00  -19.5%
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS           -1,526,320.85  -1,534,955.26  -1,592,929.19  -1,531,804.88  -1,869,537.12  -1,505,300.00  -19.5%
TOTAL RECREATION              -1,526,338.90  -1,534,916.41  -1,592,944.87  -1,681,804.48  -2,071,537.12  -1,505,300.00  -27.3%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4Enh8ito/Mw75%2B92nEapg9kgL5VY9%2BK9yyYfXnq6GmaoCOCsweQ6/acN%2Bk755aBxWru25SUAxNgG1mAN8DlmXHxzd47hzgPF7Ks6JLvBv74=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yED2bhTT3EtB%2BFagB4NXYexnku%2BUY2NGr7epvwomN/yGFogkBTQFhgIEpwvGkc/xahLj749rU8a0XHTEtVJUUrJWMpPbLFtRBcYPWOgcYbM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tNwiZovwNMZJShutWd2iv/YziLEVxNtLHVc3L623iVtTclV0X9XvHI2I6zFcriXQrqr1H6mP/t4L%2BJ9myWucwVVkNjwufb2L/3qzFP7fo7U=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5VXsiVXDIoCcLFlL4nux4lJtzJze056t3E1Le9UNWmQBsM1C%2BGvARyM6hvbXttPNySHLx3lF4MrjNh6ywUvJ64trK0LSN4ER/J4lhx3n0lI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oSR0oLOUs5aAIPAXaF8CxiaOEz02otRBogQlEvcXSe7TT1iXB2JsXgMt9KJTC/hM1Qx2T88BF75Qs4RiGXyKuttot1XhfwsFjFtnvbbe7zE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Th5A/1mT5rX9HIYHl%2BVqEPqjNtk5VzoB1yAGmUwvww9JoCuwaNCt5%2BcZYsgZH/eB9KQYZVNr%2Bd55wY9IRtrt%2B31Cd32gTH6nhWI3TzWraaM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uOrhmWckESSM5GB9oGKTfId6Ke4LrU8LVrNrUyTH91DZUiNA2Kr7MyLKs93JhZ8reNZuIgEm4iZyMKx4tiZWpl1VUueBq14sWI9en1mG2HU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uwgQvC9BzIQ7T3QCmcuNo0gQR9745l82N0wIdOcImTszLBR21XiW4afrNSM8wTuMN9eZvXk%2Bel%2Bl8J5AaTGX7ljzpXA7jyDvAz6u3urkxH4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KixJOKFfeQLm5A76XTt0wSMD7Hz8sW6Qh/bH6VrneZaolKOttEBxG2qXn6FFErpZlk8d1qY62TCl/o%2BPJIr0welgklHCxk2XI/v8WaeoqIY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/M3D/uYqxUMbBlpWxT3HdPJLmRY7wFiTdBZSF%2BFRr0txa8Y8IqqPXqxlXXdQ436WcrvEr8PLx5ucSmK0sVTq0mUnRyfP7/xkTEwcx4g7LDc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6a0FtcJ9FfrxCy0E5baqSZaP7Bywe6mxc5cKiqHbUkxCkj%2BkZXc28953YtsQE6zwQcbiv33mxNEgdvgty22sKMGXCGpvddUyk2vS/C/1cTw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j0T9N19Jep0MQDYc%2BaQjgKV7IKyAYA9aP5pSGS3CKCx5kxG9SgQM6nEhig3ivO5GGPWjK2LQjZwyFJjl6vT2tUGz6vopbCIQy/0GiNm6q9M=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=My0ZjyRGZACoebMRdnXYOBb4W/C7bDcqBucxmVJRHssocZMRPrwTPYv9a1hIRoiAwM23kpVZJ8UeVqxZStP6m4FBD6h3AYMzGzDUUZGa6pM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zOonsg6%2BRm0zopb72p%2Blec3YwopjyGEWhcku27Jx8vZlbIC5TZvzNokaz8fACBEep45TRtozmt63Z0EhgMHXEwXt/OANBWtQjYhm/8xuJuk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bDr3CHrY7Y6nOHQbgpw2lCRkm83biyqOg1XQ14CtgQFMoeQ9VWyOw24WxKs65U3I1QHpPZNkXY54X%2Bcu13tCEy4SHiKz0hth8b7YWJgaKxM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YeP%2Bv/OgEfDpmST5JbRp2AruGdnAMN5fMcOQq5icdbfIz%2B6tYxmEFxSpOVcUnBZ4He/l0oiaV4C7jMv1iBI%2BLq50Zqn3B/rdM9Pa/jdtDpM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=guIM2MgKauJzU1P7MCZx7TIft/VMGLE7OPCNouyBK1LqFxPBVEC%2BNDbPLEVogayRKA%2BpzAcEuo4Hair%2Ble2xRpeqNlRMF6QEXdYhce1q3Gk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GAwAlvUqlOd7BOdwJyiwX0HSGAnyj4wd35uCfoMkXPZiZqp%2Bx7GNJvPAEx13ttUuAiPegcVqiaxD3zhG8N0CUtarOUhnTs8OzBj00qV6xU0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0csigYqTJ4Av1PCFAl/DnEZ6CWSnjyxv4rVJeK9ehBG2U/zSxo8lqI3ZUcUHsKil8UT7mMp4Lkd0FkonoxLCtrhjbnRCLKRW3UJWO9ipFkk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VrOphhKyvosXxEOqBm%2BdcUyO8KtBsNR4aMAeOD7H9TKfwyRj7H0flIinOHKMeRnzKzSC3/7Q4dbyZEzEdCDTXR3uxH22YT8zxaJt3e%2BZScc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B6pcau4jS6yYm3kyTSnm3nuObnK48IQX3FZyWLceIQmxWRGyd8ub8IiI6vYV4uzrTsfD2eycbnOsdVw764ghQCszqyUPh4Fjb5zg6Hl3sAQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JLlTCPeFf9ibcUpahBcivrSDqKhooXdUSGfS0gTw1t1ZNdgTyn1QpiqJaGd62Qn94gr6NMZiyMm0LKMT%2BalZLYfFr6K6JWY0E0BweNYsXnU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6HGIlPUWxsw5dqIyRyxRe7T8t%2B8Poi8II79Z3Gp6fxnJSdROwLdWusn60z97K6tCUp67MYgftkmBoMZrCZs0YTCfjRJR7segzu46qk94LKM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=34w2TRLH9DjahQk%2B2htCfa3kLjfyMJ1JPqek7SvS3S0NmADQ8xVRmtwVXngkWgRhnKGmNIEW62ebED/%2BoUcyielu6BtQd5FhTYs3pj%2B0euw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qBuy6GH3d7CVuU/8otKqS/3nXeEDzXlND6GAYZo7C7RmWT7mxQGbILT1I0llbienWOWAij3%2BVNEg0rjHns4nI5iazHhi2tcXwDRtweLIcNA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3EiaqMcQDgscsv5ZmmAmnpRoe7U1CnAoz8pwCRVZ6lX6MypfiSRAfkkHvUTwpn/Oa6iCZZoAtXOUAN7nO63G8gpAMerT3d0v0wYhCIiACtk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p3X53/HLD0bcAknBgJ%2BNB2F0xlYhAgReGYfjxW4IhCA6fwhjPWGUVcak30MzSzCmC0d95haNvDtGxKUCD5BehPMsgVwqTQ0/DtNwWycH42k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j2kN0hi1Og%2B0COa40A47U5vIcqQWuqwcePdqQ0JIe87nCzJXHMVH4js2Kkg6y3miWhezOZhSIW7FAcBpHOe707xtFt1FruhqBJbOdjEMnyg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N6LuGhPa/Kvzd2dMIYj5veNP6crb1r9kLkOVkpRbLXiF3BSvrHEA8ZM6XYqO7ONNzlzwNzuV1x04BXJLsCnqXG8f0hSIT2X0iMU3TlMls%2Bk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ss72S6CALKY%2BeXV5JCR04coO4OWDeHZtsMgTMUtZ6nKMto%2Bfqg0n8TVVHtMTCBCrN71UgYIcNIyu9c8j7w%2ByGEUImrsLQzJYXj77bDOT32E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SLUxKTC8WUg22JQ9O/sum4Ube9nwjmp0YBYXym00aQS66olwLZSybzHnk7%2Bkoa1sLldn8wxY7QHs3ATX6uE%2BRW0UK%2Bp1dhM5rXFvAnn55Rs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=29y8gx3YmRxD1crUXEWQ3GFHZDC2tzD6wd2g6eqkcA5YVOTmfbuySvEcVmopJHVUtNzxmADnd4MevmqFydKad%2BEHeAPVhsD2ms//jwZpI8k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FXsfUbhpz2ka4/hY04ideRX1eY4m68b/n5O1gQsIa/zIES5c0TgHKuN5/gMpw/vLy7vHNNeVEAgylTFtFf/%2BDwSa5nJ83C6D1DFCYCqkw9Y=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U5g%2BEBd8yjCtmaBWuMHvu0cQxAZBIzqfyp%2Bcn0neiMowc5WD9q/yKHmfsZY7AZUWf79McRly1%2BKGWssvNl84AOqEgB6AIl7nivR1IoISU9w=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H23xWFb05OYIKtHOMjv%2BQJCz5xamNWgd%2BMxYl5d5au0Z42Y0uoRy3iLMArmGuguwddfNj04sxd90sPUbt7NK9hulnPoxT20QaIcZ5Zx19qM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wY2KpbEPQG4ljgQZd9EwN7/wM4cCV4YybEXfh2rW2oHa8w34sZUdobNQ0faDRVx/WsH4MW8WggM6rjED5nNtWKXJn4UbUVExIFOSH0ie%2B9Y=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wr%2BCSFxUHZ4kB9nROCGeolqQMV9gnMCdOGSNoNATtiC/XB5cRFBHIHxYvbUtb6/FfOVtheWpUDHVmShBff1U7crv75Dw1IEz5ueE1LdNcew=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:33    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     19
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

MARINA                            ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
038 450103 RENTOFPROP             .00            .00            .00            .00     -14,400.00     -14,400.00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION                .00            .00            .00            .00     -14,400.00     -14,400.00     .0%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT              .00            .00            .00            .00     -14,400.00     -14,400.00     .0%

 
1013    USE OF MONEY                       
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
38101300 450101 INTRST INC          -17.39         -16.87           -.39            .32            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION             -17.39         -16.87           -.39            .32            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL USE OF MONEY                   -17.39         -16.87           -.39            .32            .00            .00     .0%

 
1016    MISCELLANEOUS                      
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
38101600 450103 RENTOFPROP       -5,600.25     -13,620.75     -11,170.75     -21,273.75            .00            .00     .0%
38101600 479909 UNSPECREV      -52,382.11            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION         -57,982.36     -13,620.75     -11,170.75     -21,273.75            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS              -57,982.36     -13,620.75     -11,170.75     -21,273.75            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL MARINA                     -57,999.75     -13,637.62     -11,171.14     -21,273.43     -14,400.00     -14,400.00     .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j9CObZHirv2prTkd06328F8j1lOih7OZ5cieVJ0I9JHxaFH/hNP1QSMifX1Lw86UfuYczdg7ExWbDq3b7IRCUw==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C97j7ahAhsI5c88BoO7dT84QUtn5dwFjoD2%2BjRKhOrtYKAXYft9La1TYPjAZceAvJCfmj3PlLFQt5%2BX1wLELtSlgSKxpscISMCPt%2BHVMpqY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6n1Yp/8HK44K%2BK5rxzVUZgsOZtulK%2BPPXt20ncdBrI/RlHIj8cGGKzPdn1y9elua%2B%2BuVFT1zksPOkbS8YJMb3DEcemkWDV3d%2B8kl1mmIntc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RoGv5ykSYV/A9mTyHHVLZIrM/PvW7WTjyKveAn4U8MUxr/G1RJF1jJWbRfIPP5sLLirRx4OR8fGDZeJWvg6kUI6fr32ymeQHV%2BcQE32lff4=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:33    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     20
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SEWER OPERATIONS                  ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
040 430109 SEWERPERMT       -5,750.00      88,828.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
040 430209 P/DCOLLATE      -66,472.04            .00            .00            .00     -50,000.00     -50,000.00     .0%
040 450101 INTRST INC         -131.14            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
040 460123 USECHGHON             .00            .00  -2,125,849.52  -2,077,616.27            .00            .00     .0%
040 463101 OPERFTLEE     -616,469.04  -1,498,362.10    -492,693.74    -535,396.22  -2,400,000.00  -2,400,000.00     .0%
040 463102 OPER FCI    -1,200,450.68  -1,288,984.51  -1,433,442.05  -1,232,307.69  -1,288,985.00  -1,288,985.00     .0%
040 463103 MAINTFTLEE     -303,324.13    -647,345.98    -197,572.05    -317,119.79    -300,000.00    -300,000.00     .0%
040 463104 REBTHRWTF             .00            .00            .00            .00     -20,000.00     -20,000.00     .0%
040 463105 REBTFTLEE      -23,423.87     178,418.50     -16,057.91     -20,286.69            .00            .00     .0%
040 463106 SWRSVCINHO         -652.50            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
040 463108 SWRSVCPG    -1,055,952.35  -1,178,081.00  -1,397,035.65  -1,340,461.69  -1,178,081.00  -1,178,081.00     .0%
040 463109 SWRSVCALSI      -14,370.80            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
040 463110 SWRSVCBOC      -70,911.61     -66,966.49    -108,204.80     -89,388.83     -50,943.00     -50,943.00     .0%
040 463111 SWRSVCGOLD     -220,900.68    -288,220.18    -272,886.06    -287,371.13    -201,467.00    -201,467.00     .0%
040 463113 SWRSVCAIR      -56,469.25     -70,769.41     -70,966.17     -43,644.67     -70,769.00     -70,769.00     .0%
040 463114 SWRSVCAPP       -2,645.39    -380,393.78    -308,584.08     -96,401.64    -380,000.00    -380,000.00     .0%
040 463115 SWRSVCPRAX       -5,888.58     304,455.83     -72,635.34     -58,623.50     -64,250.00     -64,250.00     .0%
040 463201 SWRSVCDATA   -1,659,999.44  -2,708,680.10  -2,725,801.67  -3,168,949.63  -2,474,930.00  -2,474,930.00     .0%
040 479901 MISC REV              .00     -35,493.10       3,395.34    -389,710.00            .00            .00     .0%
040 484409 TRNSWRBND          790.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
040 484499 USESURPLUS             .00            .00            .00            .00    -750,000.00            .00 -100.0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION      -5,303,021.50  -7,591,594.32  -9,218,333.70  -9,657,277.75  -9,229,425.00  -8,479,425.00   -8.1%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT    -5,303,021.50  -7,591,594.32  -9,218,333.70  -9,657,277.75  -9,229,425.00  -8,479,425.00   -8.1%
TOTAL SEWER OPERATIONS        -5,303,021.50  -7,591,594.32  -9,218,333.70  -9,657,277.75  -9,229,425.00  -8,479,425.00   -8.1%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ztuOoiQOEBnghjCpfa1BL48GQrZACc3o98LmD9eKX4nSkJs4KdwsnXSdn9Q8zjHBlBNclfnbiD2PLawnllcbAg==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Si6Z6JU974A6vYmXkKKIG3S1U5o59nBSOer5TMOpnHOueb3BvOsJag0RiEoxYde84mGuuL46gz%2Ba9VOWi0Eu8Q==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dSQJb/BYrVljNfDuLupGlKCI2TnE/N6ht%2BJUZ6Q7SKf3sLUmv5NL2DQKbgnyb5U2lp68WoOdAxm5MNI5BahfpQ==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PaFD2z097Np5ubUAv3fKdZPEIrQEKiCsW2YHoFg1b4fBlO0gh/O9FbbHTR4arIGgkbRsq1Xxo/D7yMbRRwVvyQ==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tn0YXxX0bLnWEc8bcrKMe3LlzNhA31f9cZl1J5iJJLeXpRvk2%2B6Nrzsopm2wWZy9IsSWoGndsz2mIS14JOq%2BIw==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f/Icl0Qj%2BUs5pbDZQcgik63TEhLgrPMcbb/Mmd906wdWeWySO0rgonsBV/pgHK6dgDPSNi6cUrMtr67FiktBpA==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/IV%2Biz5T0RA13RMGR/0i5%2BDFoW6Zou3mPufMgsGjHfbuURKDDHHM9LUlNtC7XAdckFp1si1akmnV3nBBsTzLiQ==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QiSjA%2BtAujAOL/SPr5pqeHOujFlWO9PV%2BOEvih6k/eVT/TYCILifqiw2tUw2GK8hlSWwSZBRdc3E%2BCtZIiikJw==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sT7w4yql4DvDtkpkYG04waJ1YaFfegyeAKr70hxobmcXomrtGZPRONfYtEsJJusvEvGz0Zfmdx2JoIyYfYQPmQ==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QhZ3wNPy/zC79HQdq4KRjLgFLHeoEgklQUkxcipl4/3Xcg/UgsHJluAq8%2Bt0dakNMBGV9vW0YOdVMFAjfZkU0g==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XwHGOUqCFMoOreY1yP9ynoZ54KngWGRJPUTAs/hJpmBKuUskxRhzfwtWunjOhmcqydyuv67jteFZPqiDWgSixA==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2I8kYsuAMljq9C8ztBOkoTAX2XxJHMsl83uAXPhcybRdjOs0oZZvUOE/HPcF7IKC/ly3KxqsAXqFvyKwLycbPw==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v4LOZ6M46FqVd/tTlWAen5uaQ0QOFQG9gtQancMILu8RidcvG59hQTZpUQNe6FXaRSqX39/c/7LyiR2J0tD0oA==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9FKqw13%2B7rzXWkSdsUeTobngi7gYPwO%2B1mN6NzFCkk%2B7F5sP7uMNVrY0CDa1rCRrLqQrm2EDGbZc81ZMzF1nYg==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2WL4xmGF7XQKlvmhOPoRn2uaeiZ/gIlR4pu6HHJ7lmThOTWrv%2BDUFV2KO/MKg84Y6HWw16YxYpBXt1Dq6SKS%2Bw==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zBrsEfqMsRIAWlUVMHu6Q7Ja2Qa2JN5K8BR%2Bpbf7CP8j03nmaE45w0MTiN2oWdpjQrtSSS8fFpv7/pA6u6lCbQ==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eoKiC0EvFkZXWaRhL69Cf712wS6a/n%2B85m9Wr7nrL1SgFTaqwkZizZSIrG3tyu%2Bw98NkxywxTDenhjYCTedtdw==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hw8siZTyblrKDlCXZl%2Bc5Kkk7RVu6vz5dwaF2lCIIRTVSl6RlgeW3hY%2BiKYhEuDG9nNY3S8s5VwdGNuzhZFYyw==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SL%2Bybsuy125GODS4HFzaHjnewvmSrH7WhyR6IEZ/T0nTPe7VcruVmmjC1Sg2R1vtH2RG5DHb0ae27OJC9rF3Zg==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HPJOTmLYo3PmxH1tYJvKcpn4H6gGihLix9Il%2BAoU6FjmZQMtNDxpM4cy%2BQaITsHTVSF1g%2BGdrB8bcid5u%2BGbDg==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M57wytfbMPCYRkbSjsBfv14MAj50zDP6HEqeh0UnSue6W7K0wSL/FJFlD1IftU2GSVYA6H1OQmhlLex7vw2FBQ==&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:33    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     21
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SEWER MAINTENANCE                 ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
041 484406 TRNSFROM              .00  -3,224,457.72            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION                .00  -3,224,457.72            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT              .00  -3,224,457.72            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
1013    USE OF MONEY                       
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
41101300 450101 INTRST INC     -156,101.78    -209,941.40    -195,517.56    -221,872.47            .00    -141,487.62     .0%
41101300 450102 GAINSALINV             .00       9,673.96      -5,087.91            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION        -156,101.78    -200,267.44    -200,605.47    -221,872.47            .00    -141,487.62     .0%
TOTAL USE OF MONEY              -156,101.78    -200,267.44    -200,605.47    -221,872.47            .00    -141,487.62     .0%

 
1016    MISCELLANEOUS                      
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
41101600 430109 SEWERPERMT       -8,250.00     -27,701.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
41101600 479901 MISC REV              .00    -281,862.38     -31,743.50         -75.00            .00            .00     .0%
41101600 484406 TRNSFROM    -4,097,116.76  -4,088,000.00            .00            .00  -7,599,966.00  -6,849,966.13   -9.9%
41101600 484499 USESURPLUS             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00    -439,852.00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION      -4,105,366.76  -4,397,563.38     -31,743.50         -75.00  -7,599,966.00  -7,289,818.13   -4.1%
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS           -4,105,366.76  -4,397,563.38     -31,743.50         -75.00  -7,599,966.00  -7,289,818.13   -4.1%
TOTAL SEWER MAINTENANCE       -4,261,468.54  -7,822,288.54    -232,348.97    -221,947.47  -7,599,966.00  -7,431,305.75   -2.2%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=odJlAXiYsxb4ckeQSHbRbYC2WZ3hwekOSD%2BuSRKDuieU/AryuOsyerbMpwEx15wEuaib8xbHu9BaledLOB2tZg==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CXkKbvvOAhnOUwCDl0XphNl1rfMoYvxxaN9dgN64MWa9t5iYEww40MaPojmTJWNBF/MF8PNacPyio8GlpNut3yXeIKJdv/pZ%2Bf2wS6xxHI4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YNESycQdMFrm3VKjuN/z7UWTiYTBUjl94Rxtbe8vhAQjEWusJMvftY%2BSoA2wC%2BimOu38%2BA0/GAKM2eecRU1B3VOCMWzrEZwpp%2Bu5hjrBEl8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ulIJKHAAMOYbvM1NuyqqFenphnBDoF0Jqahc6cA39yrqcSBgEmsIFPWiHVADLemL%2BdLojkYdKVe/BX8yjExlrRG6Rir1YJ9Lm7p9yHA3dxM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rT4wDvaxKqL8cs%2BaMGZwE20v/nuscGrxJ3%2BJKsa3zuwyyaaNvuH2DIGVbqEgD0tdffZ%2BgOI6t5J5ePQL0d30WRwDlfnYj6WOtVp25mC1ARg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nQ9wHkveFlxLkXPIG9vW7Z32J2gWMyw3l66i7%2B8Gclj0elORGgGYvXCPV4eZChJTYwuOX8Zu/7dgdACxUAmQWjsNOgIxbyZmvbSI8KthFF0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VJkK6LdFMWxLuBFcBHd8KnfC7Vfcmguv3kLoIsm3hecB4BW/4R096j8iPyx8NHpvP9Jj6KOl%2BhR8cV%2B3kVDVHyAnvsty5ncEBdUsxE%2BUCEo=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:33    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     22
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SEWER IMPROVEMENT                 ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
042 450101 INTRST INC            5.97            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION               5.97            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT             5.97            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL SEWER IMPROVEMENT                5.97            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ErVtrrzy3oIekVoGpSR2bYzVOTel35gxFWLJkQcRC/%2BV0f70ZoRKm920eAsPk1dzb%2BMZNn1B4To%2B8iY/Rv8LQw==&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:33    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     23
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SEWER BOND                        ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
043 450101 INTRST INC             .00         -61.15            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
043 460134 DEFGAINREF             .00      -5,486.52            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
043 484406 TRNSFROM    -1,184,085.42  -1,177,958.75            .00            .00  -1,629,459.00  -1,629,459.00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION      -1,184,085.42  -1,183,506.42            .00            .00  -1,629,459.00  -1,629,459.00     .0%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT    -1,184,085.42  -1,183,506.42            .00            .00  -1,629,459.00  -1,629,459.00     .0%
TOTAL SEWER BOND              -1,184,085.42  -1,183,506.42            .00            .00  -1,629,459.00  -1,629,459.00     .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tv4LhtCDZdgcb365HigtPxt1NLV3jMkXwV2VAg2o6WYyS3oq1wrot1k5wtMLWKi6aa2uLnSd0Myw7t6SZq2dMA==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oxzhogE%2BfGbq5bZnEkglHfPp4er7/W4Wz/QXqDqeFdip%2B40wVGKeFMUQxUB0te0GlkhLnRS5cdY7M1d%2BQJgjwQ==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dt6VwIaQah9JqTRBLdGJ9nboWILXVtfASONCppAmoefP4pYAUxXg6JFNt0vRP6Su7aHXKWMBZwb8NnuWW6gjdw==&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:33    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     24
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SEWER SYSTEM RATE FUND            ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
044 450101 INTRST INC           12.79            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION              12.79            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT            12.79            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL SEWER SYSTEM RATE FUND           12.79            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n%2BMUQm/GY3i9F7aPKd0eN/9%2BGbOJmI2CMn8to0gUXLa7lAe%2BvtV6oxNz2fpYUXLDLGDHhSY452K8FVeHilic5A==&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:33    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     25
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SEWER SYSTEM DEBT                 ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
045 450101 INTRST INC             .00         -64.87            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
045 460114 MKTVALG/L      -28,880.52     -43,551.04            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION         -28,880.52     -43,615.91            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT       -28,880.52     -43,615.91            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL SEWER SYSTEM DEBT          -28,880.52     -43,615.91            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wDRvZLUtb%2B9Ex0GA/ydLNYlYc4UJqMzFZMz9BMLWXFG%2ByG3QMt/11USnhRB2Udt5Jbz4fwtZ39xzBE9lmIZmJw==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MxnzsGLg%2BNRyzfLqBMsoDc76GRsf/sRFhBisVsF9Vc4/L1%2BneYgcA0r6o8NxivDr4CUcjr895OnSXTAqVc94Bg==&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:33    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     26
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SEWER CONSTRUCTION FUND           ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
046 450101 INTRST INC             .00         -48.30            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
046 460115 BOND SALE          -78.22            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION             -78.22         -48.30            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT           -78.22         -48.30            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL SEWER CONSTRUCTION FUN          -78.22         -48.30            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TiN4ys6kRMd/xskyQ5Z7mZU%2BMetOp54JG0hT/r4G941FIDhkhtxqzett95Zd6bdiklIlOpnVipbfqd%2BN2lVNfg==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RUchqtbXn3HJc2uGRaQP0wBikq85HRv1XN2jS2qsGQuxY6ga%2B69OOqKMze6WznRmTIvYSuhH0KucZIPXoaLiRA==&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:33    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     27
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

STORM WATER 1                     ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
048 430211 STRMMNTFEE             .00            .00    -681,643.70    -866,754.00  -1,359,330.00  -1,359,330.00     .0%
048 482464 ST FUNDS              .00            .00            .00            .00  -2,000,000.00    -450,000.00  -77.5%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION                .00            .00    -681,643.70    -866,754.00  -3,359,330.00  -1,809,330.00  -46.1%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT              .00            .00    -681,643.70    -866,754.00  -3,359,330.00  -1,809,330.00  -46.1%
TOTAL STORM WATER 1                     .00            .00    -681,643.70    -866,754.00  -3,359,330.00  -1,809,330.00  -46.1%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iAlNfe2ql/ny6qb%2BdUiGHwgQ0Zc78FdF4RffkSw9yKYkqWfppVbJeUfJxjMNKzUKsZGr3l/W1W8ufYfxdPn5fA==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0/3kU6XbaQbCX5d96a2cYeVJ5vZCFUt/XqshC8O2FlSWQbtekYwXx8mE%2BZAT64e63nnnACYbxnwkkhdjN9rEXw==&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:33    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     28
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

STORM WATER 2                     ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
049 430212 VSMP FEES             .00     -19,600.00     -13,280.00      -3,148.00    -250,000.00    -250,000.00     .0%
049 450101 INTRST INC             .00         -80.02          -5.40           3.35            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION                .00     -19,680.02     -13,285.40      -3,144.65    -250,000.00    -250,000.00     .0%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT              .00     -19,680.02     -13,285.40      -3,144.65    -250,000.00    -250,000.00     .0%
TOTAL STORM WATER 2                     .00     -19,680.02     -13,285.40      -3,144.65    -250,000.00    -250,000.00     .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bc2HGX7hGUJTTkJhmghgo59eDTo1SLGrg%2BriqHGc/EbryfemYLPR8JWzY0zeLpOyGavRlO/fN8NVlzp/iRaUjw==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BD3L/G8kFrLLuSUZOrdsjDfQrYeorc2murmXjfGCRyYid3fwWc6sxxyU5qYfhwa91ZCOn0y%2Bhhm7dq4YGFICMA==&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:33    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     29
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

GRANTS                            ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
052 450101 INTRST INC             .00            .00          -2.67           1.59            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION                .00            .00          -2.67           1.59            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT              .00            .00          -2.67           1.59            .00            .00     .0%

 
1013    USE OF MONEY                       
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
52101300 450101 INTRST INC            -.06            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION               -.06            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL USE OF MONEY                     -.06            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
1016    MISCELLANEOUS                      
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
52101600 483351 FED FUNDS     -210,063.60     -19,115.53    -409,129.07    -205,423.31    -180,729.00            .00 -100.0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION        -210,063.60     -19,115.53    -409,129.07    -205,423.31    -180,729.00            .00 -100.0%
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS             -210,063.60     -19,115.53    -409,129.07    -205,423.31    -180,729.00            .00 -100.0%
TOTAL GRANTS                    -210,063.66     -19,115.53    -409,131.74    -205,421.72    -180,729.00            .00 -100.0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iFfOPMeEspnfKnEyD/3NJT7Uqe4CsZrPBjdZeL/PQQ0ntcVIvaGuf9XCjfOJkpEi3/BS1Ff%2Bt0mO5aDR6XZOQg==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WSKwFfbY5HrpqhQOdFa2B0VGghT1SlCufY1xaoM6j65C8dZAkBDgrpHf0KwqhR%2B8FzWEZnvO2abUk8BxdPnCopVFVqdHH26%2BD%2BJxc6LSgig=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gesom2iWpAqYaNkwBxa%2BjgsZ6ttYo2vepBgE%2B1krpEFpLiu361j8fMU29P4YEznP2r82W7nq/UpYchiCaMYLWxnaxTtNscf3kainHZ/shqs=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:33    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     30
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

ANTI-LITTER                       ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

1013    USE OF MONEY                       
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
53101300 450101 INTRST INC           -2.98          -3.32            .23            .08            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION              -2.98          -3.32            .23            .08            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL USE OF MONEY                    -2.98          -3.32            .23            .08            .00            .00     .0%

 
1016    MISCELLANEOUS                      
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
53101600 482464 ST FUNDS        -5,699.00      -4,105.00      -6,303.00      -6,192.00      -6,063.00      -6,063.00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION          -5,699.00      -4,105.00      -6,303.00      -6,192.00      -6,063.00      -6,063.00     .0%
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS               -5,699.00      -4,105.00      -6,303.00      -6,192.00      -6,063.00      -6,063.00     .0%
TOTAL ANTI-LITTER                 -5,701.98      -4,108.32      -6,302.77      -6,191.92      -6,063.00      -6,063.00     .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hEDClg3dgnCyLCQufmurjN2LN9ySAnEfiEynsfza2sTAV5Ynp3V46ROG9lfSLbxDBpRQk%2B7/flSCtY6%2BiYQDM%2BnOsoW2zRmgLheYc/n7zWU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i5shiC27hXx0oO2mi%2Bt7hhgdWOn9ThPZAHdiOihenHuCHZ5gpvB1DiF7u8JKeYbUjIWWz%2BX/hhflvE9SJrG%2BDz9XiP16qtbn00vppusGTqw=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:33    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     31
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SCHOOLS TEXTBOOK                  ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
056 450101 INTRST INC         -117.64        -182.50            .40           4.67            .00            .00     .0%
056 479901 MISC REV              .00            .00        -110.37         -48.15            .00            .00     .0%
056 482464 ST FUNDS      -270,722.15    -296,329.00    -296,971.00    -343,612.00    -650,000.00    -650,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION        -270,839.79    -296,511.50    -297,080.97    -343,655.48    -650,000.00    -650,000.00     .0%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT      -270,839.79    -296,511.50    -297,080.97    -343,655.48    -650,000.00    -650,000.00     .0%
TOTAL SCHOOLS TEXTBOOK          -270,839.79    -296,511.50    -297,080.97    -343,655.48    -650,000.00    -650,000.00     .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Sg0EOVajZIUbu4XSlmQme7QTS7/inCIR/8jH1EV2Kofo0WE7B6%2BHV65uyJRfqcLPZdzf2yql4R4dNKP8P2PAvQ==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gNPSHx50RWJBZvqHaVThfc/pK6d9wTOEdwThIRkQ1zKvxyY7oNB5VP7sjOOutaQgsIFCTnYd3WChkBpvb5u%2BHg==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2UTjd19V8wn2CYJQrTiBslWgH2CMD25KavQymUBTjph/RZz%2BqrQtTltR3VAfGTo9B9OGFlMuo133uc7lmmAgtg==&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:33    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     32
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SCHOOL CAFETERIA                  ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
057 450101 INTRST INC         -110.54        -155.10          -3.40           5.84            .00            .00     .0%
057 460181 CHGSVSCAFE     -427,507.21  -1,373,227.48    -360,726.50    -647,970.86            .00            .00     .0%
057 460183 CAFEPREPY             .00     -43,793.83      -9,774.85     -10,954.35            .00            .00     .0%
057 482464 ST FUNDS    -2,121,233.40    -836,771.55  -2,232,388.16  -2,041,787.37            .00            .00     .0%
057 483351 FED FUNDS             .00            .00            .00            .00  -3,142,912.00  -3,142,912.00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION      -2,548,851.15  -2,253,947.96  -2,602,892.91  -2,700,706.74  -3,142,912.00  -3,142,912.00     .0%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT    -2,548,851.15  -2,253,947.96  -2,602,892.91  -2,700,706.74  -3,142,912.00  -3,142,912.00     .0%
TOTAL SCHOOL CAFETERIA        -2,548,851.15  -2,253,947.96  -2,602,892.91  -2,700,706.74  -3,142,912.00  -3,142,912.00     .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pyCtpbnlP6x4EsFTppt0MtYrAqK6fClzEITzyrrg5K20HqKZwIwIbmZZcvP1XoT1OCGPcc/2fuABN8VHx5LwrQ==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G3H51OYbAT5KjRVZrcd7JFSUpUQeCU3hIJC5vOBQ4WKCg6SBjdHG6otlrb2r1SjO2DYIADuqEJCpc0AvmSjK2g==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x9xgiYPPYQSiP4Tz56snIk0NSB1NkuSwDtp5LuN/RPvj7FqNhd2pOdXO7C7SNfvxtanF0ybquqbNJtOWxRkO4Q==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QPD3sN7jaN19oSapBZ4XX0hC99wRezE/AFitF3EwqXAEwr/lguxGfXNGS%2B3Zdm/pmnEqruGXxQ6KOwIQNyJxMQ==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OQgtD/g%2BsGqUQrYV6zMFuFMfTqvQMRECDWgximpnTJln0tP9h5knfxumS7KbyEHrEzp7%2Bb14AivfmQo2RWZxaA==&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:33    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     33
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SCHOOL BLDG/BUS REPLACEMENT       ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
063 450101 INTRST INC         -119.25         -98.45          -4.16           1.75            .00            .00     .0%
063 479901 MISC REV              .00      -5,900.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
063 484406 TRNSFROM              .00    -254,434.00            .00            .00  -1,354,679.00  -1,354,679.00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION            -119.25    -260,432.45          -4.16           1.75  -1,354,679.00  -1,354,679.00     .0%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT          -119.25    -260,432.45          -4.16           1.75  -1,354,679.00  -1,354,679.00     .0%
TOTAL SCHOOL BLDG/BUS REPLAC         -119.25    -260,432.45          -4.16           1.75  -1,354,679.00  -1,354,679.00     .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SuvVSL/uJuSI3cQoOJBynOZ4EkhSTGDBSB/SqENQGSC6diB0JReRlQG65GX%2B1h6yKih4SpGeJVhvqGNCtrFFxA==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZVfZtn88BLDuexQIxKVpZAd3nCzPVyvFuXBNubViOMwuNh/SGxzKm%2B8SrI1NS9ObaBO6YnHhM50XdFXCz6LgSg==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/3RbqMvfCrBAcwq4AzWBm4d/3F8XZZmNLx/5vr1K4aWU1gr5%2BvnZsUnssL9JYzPeLbN7wZwbKXX1hICVP3vLtw==&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:33    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     34
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

CAPITAL PROJECTS AND DEBT         ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
071 416210 INT GENL              .00            .00            .00        -931.80            .00        -932.00     .0%
071 430118 ROOMTAXES      222,839.61    -610,446.67    -784,620.43    -614,971.56    -722,500.00    -850,000.00   17.6%
071 430119 FOOD TAXES    1,607,094.64  -1,645,440.35  -1,836,183.20  -1,383,254.38  -1,850,000.00  -2,300,000.00   24.3%
071 450101 INTRST INC      -28,485.70     -18,465.21     -18,075.58     -31,887.90     -15,500.00     -31,887.90  105.7%
071 460115 BOND SALE  -10,860,253.35 -17,159,224.07        -803.04      -1,884.57            .00            .00     .0%
071 460132 BOND PREM             .00  -2,050,775.75            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
071 460133 ASSETFINAN             .00            .00            .00            .00  -2,500,000.00            .00 -100.0%
071 479901 MISC REV              .00      -3,057.51            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
071 479901 P0035 MISC REV              .00            .00            .00    -158,665.00     -90,000.00    -188,665.00  109.6%
071 479911 HRWTFREB      -399,843.34            .00            .00            .00    -125,000.00            .00 -100.0%
071 482462 SSBLDAMRT     -180,516.00    -174,408.80    -203,693.30    -180,016.00    -180,500.00    -180,000.00    -.3%
071 482464 ST FUNDS      -106,041.07    -116,456.55    -470,486.63    -905,530.80    -752,000.00    -905,530.00   20.4%
071 482464 P0037 ST FUNDS              .00            .00            .00            .00    -160,000.00            .00 -100.0%
071 484401 TRANS GF    -3,598,384.70  -1,429,500.00  -2,637,400.00  -2,506,874.00  -2,498,000.00  -1,760,704.67  -29.5%
071 484406 TRNSFRMOTH             .00            .00            .00            .00    -202,000.00            .00 -100.0%
071 484410 TRANSGF295             .00    -800,000.00    -800,000.00    -800,000.00    -800,000.00  -1,500,000.00   87.5%
071 484499 USESURPLUS             .00            .00            .00            .00  -8,783,203.85    -130,000.00  -98.5%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION     -13,343,589.91 -24,007,774.91  -6,751,262.18  -6,584,016.01 -18,678,703.85  -7,847,719.57  -58.0%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT   -13,343,589.91 -24,007,774.91  -6,751,262.18  -6,584,016.01 -18,678,703.85  -7,847,719.57  -58.0%

 
4410    PUBLIC WORKS                       
____________________________________________
072     ADMIN                              
____________________________________________
71441072 461229 P0024 GRANTS                .00            .00    -186,027.26     -33,580.44            .00    -186,027.26     .0%

 
TOTAL ADMIN                             .00            .00    -186,027.26     -33,580.44            .00    -186,027.26     .0%
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS                      .00            .00    -186,027.26     -33,580.44            .00    -186,027.26     .0%
TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS AND D  -13,343,589.91 -24,007,774.91  -6,937,289.44  -6,617,596.45 -18,678,703.85  -8,033,746.83  -57.0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tRXXT%2B/GpvBgZxCgMxGN3w6H1I/IydE0eWkrcb7irh/rlsn3i8T%2BndSqWiV8Vs1zttMCSwehXlz/c3FeY/yIvw==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2mrr2DTVLCf192eXJWqEY4o0EowwXlIneU9zBSDnW/0qe4Nc9G8PfwSax8im8zJA6tLKc61yZY5nCIa1yhTMLg==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x3Hl1Prpl7ORcQD5xdRQMroJApvIkl9fZLC8inljbG6DNERhEXv89rTO1u3pqJ/nARpQ/1UxtDuBHOY8o5hilQ==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3zFuY6WW3sr/yT7wDzwqi9uwrUjY7mzRYvIhh7PZ8iE3eLoQdJRqRZU1UPHd%2B6eJTauhSJaAE2vY/cii4ou50w==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zII2Hl68SBUO%2BSL9BjSTKXi0wVJlafhcwXHFfSxSjtAlaahFPqtxVhSkm6gyF2OvVmqqnjvH9Z6KaLZMJuR8Ug==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BJu83cz/39HjLLsCA9bjA5Thr22IzJDiq7MTdbrBF93eb1wxRDt9KnDYu00%2BcSMPkbgINHTI67E15WAJqqCR/w==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nKCe3/PO%2BAtmX4MuBHL/HiQ0yxjmjAgN5m9nf4coC5r%2BlKaUJWf%2Bw9cSQ2w8MxpiQvpMLB5cR%2BWCzG4TIn0svg==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BJGcQsgjzPUBTl6E/z7SfhfrFFVuhwBzMzg4vROt6RNK6CAHx5/u148P99SyneMnBnQMOWfj0JDpjNyirkoCUg==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yjn3AB00R0iYatt6VHUXivQ5mmqu1GzP4V7pfJuoNrl2tFUs63HvX6FwnmJVO%2B%2BLrhJ7jxoqunXfsJjvN7JFfS%2BFi3PgMqPVC3FYtStrwaw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EdzUHdZv2VftnISe9diZT2659uFc0ey0PEJzKiKzMMHV04of%2BScd7qgZnV7dSFMvAFAq3CGmBO6fkp1myJyaJA==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SvmxZ/mKGhyxdaO8ADaBxgZIQotaElDKEfrphQ6B3ENoY9Nv8PUdzp9gNuX0bpz42TbzkjkPLByXQGSmlmAlQg==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lB0P3ldQAKcz3oYheWBrsm%2BGWldKYk/bRLboJZwa14jspPBMDEGM49bxBsXujWbTMRIivDT4G8rUn2d7R78%2BFQ==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2oPmp22UpJAwlAaLZWT%2BY%2BZy7359HEIGsuvWo%2B0b%2Bj0dOyZ6oUvtx3x73OP826rErcxYSFfC5ny7koWpCPU%2Bm1plxEAS2uq8msy6Q1Q8ykk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nI2/Tn04hVUx%2BFAUCTPPUyCUISWCR7J5tt3l/0%2BqKWD2uBFHYgx3jLtNmSp4RtQUiDbLRbw/na8sJh/AIhCC%2Bw==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uYLAlc%2BDYO70k/7Jfdy/nVp/9iRos4TMQ6ksUg3A6Zjw/pIXZHDs32UI2NnDoQkg33dxZR/m4mJIJjPhf50uUA==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ha7I%2B53byXAvS9gug07M9sJwSvcE7RkIhWCNbUknfA3LSFxX%2BpFYJvSpDZNQ9HTKvA2KxzO/sQtOosxMx3ycKQ==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ad7Eb77ZhTe42X3789fFCdf92Nj8vxjKppHsZqAx8avnf1Hcc2MIZgJXeAGMfKpr9BEncdyJ6E%2BgFPbsajBctg==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0gGOVQKmX3zPGTtf2HovaSEMIhKyW0C30PVImoqa%2B%2BlUlFwmqCN8v8GagbLoYXACDnBDpVwZPlk2AsNiLtr7s5o941Oe%2BT6SJEduTe5/Cmg=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:33    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     35
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SPECIAL WELFARE                   ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
073 450101 INTRST INC          -15.71         -13.49         -10.99         -10.82            .00            .00     .0%
073 479901 MISC REV       -40,848.57     -43,084.85     -32,665.40     -29,643.75            .00            .00     .0%
073 479909 UNSPECREV          -45.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION         -40,909.28     -43,098.34     -32,676.39     -29,654.57            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT       -40,909.28     -43,098.34     -32,676.39     -29,654.57            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL SPECIAL WELFARE            -40,909.28     -43,098.34     -32,676.39     -29,654.57            .00            .00     .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=prhu8/BbzIjn1UXCeo2oFxutKhsKeobIyfk3x2etbqiWuC1qv3yR65G4y4lA7oQcKRF4giBgAKL57iMPvHUYEw==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dfh%2BmotVGltMljyc3i0KAzGL8MC5QwrPm9LSNbHBMlbIN2/2k6d4K93zSkwP6XnGZFglRBkxCB4YZoE8QLZFdw==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jbsisq5624%2BqB//WtQsRx8Gb4bcnQWqvxP5%2B9Z9h5MB%2B9cYcAwxlOyYDuHisODrOPQI08fNnf8ZIukVQt%2BjHdw==&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:33    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     36
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

POLICE SEIZURE ASSETS             ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
074 450101 INTRST INC          -44.78         -30.02          27.18          -9.85            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION             -44.78         -30.02          27.18          -9.85            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT           -44.78         -30.02          27.18          -9.85            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL POLICE SEIZURE ASSETS          -44.78         -30.02          27.18          -9.85            .00            .00     .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QZ0gGTTxnxj3ppWSA7/d8/fTYkDnerRvVVlX44NqRcL6v6dDl6T6ZfIXjRWhwb1WDINFs7xM6Xv6px7xIkwfxQ==&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:33    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     37
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT              ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
075 482464 ST FUNDS              .00    -250,000.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
075 484401 TRANS GF              .00    -810,000.00            .00     -38,440.00     -38,440.00     -38,440.00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION                .00  -1,060,000.00            .00     -38,440.00     -38,440.00     -38,440.00     .0%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT              .00  -1,060,000.00            .00     -38,440.00     -38,440.00     -38,440.00     .0%

 
1013    USE OF MONEY                       
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
75101300 450101 INTRST INC          -91.63         -93.04            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION             -91.63         -93.04            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL USE OF MONEY                   -91.63         -93.04            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
1016    MISCELLANEOUS                      
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
75101600 484401 TRANS GF      -404,000.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION        -404,000.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS             -404,000.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT      -404,091.63  -1,060,093.04            .00     -38,440.00     -38,440.00     -38,440.00     .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FlgDzAcX4SQCzrcRlp/mL0FiDxdZcIt7VjKeiNDst0oOCohcTO9NE41HpP%2Bq%2B/7mrqkF4%2BveJNitm8sSwmLIww==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9wVFzbh7qZ6S2pPSrJCjO7QyIE74rMxELnav6XPaJzMbgRvYRIxXh18WrhgOClvTEh4QVICeocT39dqSQTJF6w==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u88EdNfxDfNMux5nMBYLbQleVNjLUK9W3o6dlJQO3XQpwCgBMpQo2EhgKxYEe8bTNbHbijFH46mm1%2BAEWHo9FrSTeMFWMGuY7SN2WvtJAmM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l%2BlyaXsgwdUgZ48XfDfpRQJ/HYW4Pn/JqVIbbgiBfvzUVn2xNMlItEkikTsoYMJrYWNBziU%2BXtnmQzVcIgBKVE%2BJAXcGoQVWLOkv9P4TV24=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:33    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     38
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SELF INSURANCE                    ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
076 484401 TRANS GF              .00    -333,383.13            .00            .00    -500,000.00            .00 -100.0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION                .00    -333,383.13            .00            .00    -500,000.00            .00 -100.0%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT              .00    -333,383.13            .00            .00    -500,000.00            .00 -100.0%

 
1013    USE OF MONEY                       
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
76101300 450101 INTRST INC         -848.48          -4.83          -7.23           3.82            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION            -848.48          -4.83          -7.23           3.82            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL USE OF MONEY                  -848.48          -4.83          -7.23           3.82            .00            .00     .0%

 
1016    MISCELLANEOUS                      
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
76101600 484401 TRANS GF              .00            .00    -500,000.00    -500,000.00            .00    -500,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION                .00            .00    -500,000.00    -500,000.00            .00    -500,000.00     .0%
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS                     .00            .00    -500,000.00    -500,000.00            .00    -500,000.00     .0%
TOTAL SELF INSURANCE                -848.48    -333,387.96    -500,007.23    -499,996.18    -500,000.00    -500,000.00     .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xcZ6cnX2hYKkzLmO9vlJAwueNCpbkco/7AKbTKHL65X1hyuVqSO9I9rszUWDSt8YloMW1otV8uy766Qgoboilg==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N5DnzAsztXInCnShnN4Ug/2e2C8WzoBMqe987njyxYkcV7r%2BR5gPc84Wq3lLD5GyhisuWvmgxn6z9OEL//%2BtoPS7JZWJGFMGQy6ZNVvVG5A=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sHOvjRGnL7Fi1NaaWXjLj4QB/muL2DSMaxbgz4vxCt3v4b40vscFjPwjUE4iwiw%2Bt2xn/m5brMsbl33K2CmdAR2Y6aNGsWHxOhS%2BVxqp1q0=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:33    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     39
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

HEALTHY FAMILIES                  ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
090 450101 INTRST INC             .00           -.32          -1.25            .00            .00            .00     .0%
090 479904 HF001 DON/PRIVGR       -8,500.00     -17,923.76     -29,607.14     -49,922.81      -9,000.00      -9,000.00     .0%
090 479904 HF002 DON/PRIVGR       -2,950.45            .00      -3,097.00     -15,999.25      -6,210.00      -6,210.00     .0%
090 479904 HF003 DON/PRIVGR       -3,057.06     -50,000.00     -25,250.00            .00     -89,486.00     -89,486.00     .0%
090 479904 HF004 DON/PRIVGR      -59,335.00     -35,860.67     -51,155.59        -350.00     -95,439.00     -80,000.00  -16.2%
090 479904 HF005 DON/PRIVGR      -42,256.00     -43,047.76     -22,839.83     -61,083.98            .00            .00     .0%
090 479904 HF006 DON/PRIVGR      -33,833.73      -2,434.59      -7,448.00      -5,500.00            .00            .00     .0%
090 479904 HF007 DON/PRIVGR       -3,679.98        -670.00            .00            .00      -4,000.00      -4,000.00     .0%
090 484401 TRANS GF              .00            .00     -15,000.00     -15,000.00            .00     -15,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION        -153,612.22    -149,937.10    -154,398.81    -147,856.04    -204,135.00    -203,696.00    -.2%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT      -153,612.22    -149,937.10    -154,398.81    -147,856.04    -204,135.00    -203,696.00    -.2%
TOTAL HEALTHY FAMILIES          -153,612.22    -149,937.10    -154,398.81    -147,856.04    -204,135.00    -203,696.00    -.2%

 
TOTAL REVENUE-126,977,779.88-185,717,900.67-178,841,944.62-153,800,921.68-208,579,367.36-161,099,588.50  -22.8%
TOTAL EXPENSE            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
GRAND TOTAL -126,977,779.88-185,717,900.67-178,841,944.62-153,800,921.68-208,579,367.36-161,099,588.50  -22.8%

 
                                        ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Dipo H. Muritala **                                         

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PwNfmCS1rA6PcqzqP84qbUxBu7t6Fo7Z3dw%2Bl1hCfu8CWcUIZH6DgD9Z6/xU00P48SA%2B4U9cjIrYspOWjijf%2BQ==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t39kbh9UN/9Zs5yGoGkV/EOOWAJcGqJBfIRAMuwO4fxrYzRKzUMPvDsaZzP9TilDZBaZujoiTwn3d7h166fRtVh7mwkwftqEI3bYZd8/lGI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fgh1MxL8WaAa%2BLB/gZGXDB1ddVgpLYg53k3OOIPcisISoy6IkAv9hgakpxCFIAkZu4/W2M%2BTqQO%2B/L5UT0XKp5o4ZdnVmY%2BqiCNVBV6g8EI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u4Tk9IbUIkxtq2g6fWo%2B9bwmdo3drOK%2Bz9tzPzdaU26SoTnhihhpWIvDqjy2sQ5oiMXWZGM7BZohBQdCmvio1UTnJMFzrfYa9NqxQINH2dI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z7Y0msUN5/nM09dvzTebBTgSuBRKjHP9no7YyP7EJDot6jTcICkJykUlEz4JW/iliZ0xbP1EKtV4qdqgkX/sSGS8C2aendBqYLfAqc4%2BJUQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d28TEtaDxg%2BWW7szmYHStuTTIK%2Bh%2BfQkQZRrThw741qKUarPoqr89NVmFuRC/cSYZYdtehi6E2iJB1RqoiupYQ2QzIJaCaBmbGgnx3kzru8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0rYAeZ/RYgxy8cAccjcy9vtI8q2/YeLVnlGjVx33RMs7leroBlXpWVnqZNC2GW0MEFOs7Ifgba9e6ohuNxE66WRg4XknPVcwTgtPwYMbywM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F%2Bz7VJOpZQfH1Q6WxJ1uSck1Ax41nDiR8kOpjt8ossrrHmidmRoi3FgcNSlMgFiUbPG4tlB/fThx0tbo%2BpQzgT25n0jCGWiHDWE7nrV3fsA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cJdKvblcqyHlMgUQGI58uI7B%2BSo%2BxI1AVG467xF8KbVpz/e7PujoD%2BCc4XpK7SE3LiyjxrlnzTEdKvEYGRjSKg==&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:33    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     40
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

HEALTHY FAMILIES                  ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
Field #     Total  Page Break

Sequence 1  1 Y Y
Sequence 2  3 Y N
Sequence 3  4 Y N
Sequence 4  0 N N

 
Report title: 
10/05/2017 12:33    |City of Hopewell, Virginia                                                                            |P     40
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON                                                                |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
Report type: 4
Budget level:      5
Percentage change calculation method: 1
Print first or second year of budget requests: F
Print revenue as credit: Y
Include cfwd in rev bud: N
Include cfwd in actuals: N
Print totals only: N
Include segment code: N
Include report grand totals by account type: Y
Print full GL account: N
Double space: N
Suppress zero bdgt accts: Y
Print as worksheet: N
Print percent change or comment: C
Print text: N
Amounts/totals exceed 999 million dollars: N
Print five budget levels: N
Report view: D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P      1
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

PERPETUAL CARE FUND               ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

7140    CEMETARY                           
____________________________________________
090     CEMETARY                           
____________________________________________
03714090 503320 SERV CONTR       26,112.00      23,925.00      17,728.00      25,087.00      26,500.00      27,000.00    1.9%
03714090 506007 MAINTSUPP        1,486.22            .00      11,973.50       1,570.00       2,500.00       2,500.00     .0%
03714090 506014 OPERSUPP              .00          19.35            .00            .00         500.00         500.00     .0%
03714090 508202 ADDFURNFIX          800.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
03714090 508213 ADDLAND               .00            .00            .00      31,031.11      31,031.11            .00 -100.0%
03714090 508213 P0038 ADDLAND               .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     130,000.00     .0%
03714090 509910 MISC EXP         1,635.92       3,364.96       2,205.42       4,369.49       5,000.00       5,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL CEMETARY                    30,034.14      27,309.31      31,906.92      62,057.60      65,531.11     165,000.00  151.8%
TOTAL CEMETARY                    30,034.14      27,309.31      31,906.92      62,057.60      65,531.11     165,000.00  151.8%
TOTAL PERPETUAL CARE FUND         30,034.14      27,309.31      31,906.92      62,057.60      65,531.11     165,000.00  151.8%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hpw0woMw/vZaxcrLtInRYkVxJ1LOj%2B248flvIvToNRirbY4W1yRbTJEx1NbQld3qSZUGX2dVsQ8rOP%2B6l9qiCyQAl9g27BnI52I1t4lyjOI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6sMtxLfnB5a0uuC4I99SO0LXd29022yzEyMRfFF0U0qtQ7c0ZLd2FbqdJOV5SIpWiwD8uPHYs3SgEHV7yapyhVmpqkUd7Q9bVQMOGKpG3uA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=81aF3OPWn7CKQFi%2BQe6%2Bv70G%2BkYXbtLQNG3R0XuoK3ZTDMO/aDSK0H%2Bx5KLtFOHMEnzGqmTJGUJ5vVmG6GozsA4QaPRIMaiyeEG93ORtj6c=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/6pl7TXlzsOuKVMLIDz/YRDqjimloFDgV0MPGCkeyW4LUwtmqfzjiL4JRm%2BfPZwL52scCXAw9rdF/zOEY2RBSArHdrs4rdtCSGUwGWsYX1w=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I6g%2BO8ElDDBlv94XxBDKroAWkFhuFQBU79WJl61%2BQ8QRU96pVwm1Gb3cDmd3rLs%2BuoYl7Rs4N1So83q6BFNwoA/TOmIuOcc%2B7mHg1l8LXnQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nIjKcf2fODXakc8PG5C8PsqFnWpGOeOYSzmaOTY/SE3cEjGA4JL7/3waiAKrm5gUQkerwJFX/xEQ6qPzWBDtfbpcK/Lmf5GGd52GDP9UGzQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pi71T2af6Pu511fTSFz4lgkTIYjET6JRTMLNsydDqkbKkEShs7XEvoExjPGs9Qy%2Bp6C4/tCNzCzouxmbW/yjU8bH9kKhI7DlkLhudc58s/g=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P      2
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

GENERAL FUND                      ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

1016    MISCELLANEOUS                      
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
11101600 509921 MiscExpTre             .00            .00            .00          55.35            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION                .00            .00            .00          55.35            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS                     .00            .00            .00          55.35            .00            .00     .0%

 
1100    CITY COUNCIL                       
____________________________________________
001     COUNCIL                            
____________________________________________
11110001 501100 FTSALARY        84,954.00      87,155.48      88,975.88      85,004.84            .00      89,000.00     .0%
11110001 501300 PTWAGES               .00            .00            .00            .00      85,000.00            .00 -100.0%
11110001 502100 FICAEMPLRC        6,434.00       6,369.12       6,201.98       5,901.70       6,502.50       6,600.00    1.5%
11110001 502300 EMPHLTHINS             .00       6,293.04      23,642.28      21,853.92      23,645.00      30,700.00   29.8%
11110001 502600 UNEMP INS             .00         701.73       1,645.72            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11110001 502700 WC INS              85.00          87.13          98.17          90.24          85.00          85.00     .0%
11110001 503130 MGTCONSULT        5,051.00            .00       5,955.55       6,039.60       6,100.00       7,000.00   14.8%
11110001 503600 ADS              3,511.00       4,183.36       6,068.14      13,558.27      13,600.00       7,500.00  -44.9%
11110001 503601 Mrkt & Evt             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0%
11110001 505210 POSTAGE             95.00            .00          13.65            .00            .00       3,500.00     .0%
11110001 505230 PHONE/FAX        1,500.00       1,500.00            .00       1,298.13       1,500.00       1,500.00     .0%
11110001 505510 MILEAGE               .00         136.00         645.60       1,829.70       2,750.00       2,500.00   -9.1%
11110001 505520 TRVLPUBTRN        9,190.00       3,319.97       1,873.09       1,330.99       2,500.00      15,000.00  500.0%
11110001 505530 LODGING               .00       6,220.38       8,967.22       7,896.11       6,800.00      35,000.00  414.7%
11110001 505540 CONV/CONF             .00       3,529.00      11,459.02       8,105.00       8,200.00      10,000.00   22.0%
11110001 505550 MEALS                 .00         483.51       3,269.06       2,846.80       3,550.00       8,000.00  125.4%
11110001 505810 DUES/MBER             .00         500.00       3,822.00         250.00            .00       3,500.00     .0%
11110001 506001 OFFICESUPP          435.00       2,429.28         766.70       1,294.31         800.00       1,000.00   25.0%
11110001 506012 BOOKSUBCR             .00            .00            .00            .00         800.00         800.00     .0%
11110001 508202 ADDFURNFIX             .00       1,075.00       6,200.00            .00            .00       3,500.00     .0%
11110001 508203 CC001 ADD COMM              .00            .00            .00            .00            .00      10,250.00     .0%
11110001 509910 MISC EXP        17,625.00      59,617.53      26,090.87       4,256.39       5,400.00      15,000.00  177.8%
11110001 509910 G0021 MISC EXP              .00            .00         254.10            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL COUNCIL                    128,880.00     183,600.53     195,949.03     161,556.00     167,232.50     270,435.00   61.7%
TOTAL CITY COUNCIL               128,880.00     183,600.53     195,949.03     161,556.00     167,232.50     270,435.00   61.7%

 
1120    CITY CLERK                         
____________________________________________
002     CITY CLERK                         
____________________________________________
11112002 501100 FTSALARY        54,093.00      46,538.90      48,846.43      59,810.38      50,003.00      50,003.00     .0%
11112002 501201 SHIFT DIFF             .00           1.70            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11112002 501220 PTO                   .00            .00       3,516.66            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11112002 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00       1,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11112002 502100 FICAEMPLRC        3,642.00       3,324.79       3,658.34       4,443.70       3,825.00       3,825.00     .0%
11112002 502210 RETIRE VRS        5,385.00       5,702.80         163.53            .00       6,180.00       6,180.00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cNhrSeBHXVJwO2Dd7qtPz9g21yooKLGKf0bx9CexNoA6/vt9Y/3xIVwSWxpChANqlnCHo5YQT67pFnyrUD81Mq2Z9Gf0ud2JoVUY9CcQ8Q8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yns2AH5s5xaxGrGmWE5BpVYMmF%2BHwxHFE22cLXzVHTti0XiRl6P2jbtpPeg%2B4%2BTgeLk%2B1pJnjY3ll2lm4OcUfw6CzfSIGXiMl/%2BkICDnEO0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q4VG24krhC%2Bp8x6RlyyQDLUGmBpJ2WhdQFc/Mt%2B0zq2Ft9H2iOZcKGMN3K89rmI1rAEvVI7K%2B0JDrZc29t/zxZql0RtU1hBk6vwPJxyNvlw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3vsHs4451M5fhHQvuPTUM/bUdaDu%2BUbcuR2POvaxGQzgV%2BmLI4g71OkpWVoCPTFA0Ic3brIjg9nWCC3L%2Bzz%2B8oiPTpTEpeTmfTBQlfXsfF8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mNdRfAS1qE4etiKi/4UJwmjJyqkGZFGPyiiJnkicI8sUevS1OwITkeWpyG5EA3SlK3NdFACebixZhQ2z8MtS66Y40E5wpgcEun8L8t7wtLU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I1moRY%2BGkFawQKc/lJtipSjGnoIELy4jQbdpeWTdb7SULMR8%2BMZ6j%2B9BhAuRb0twGRs/SrrmlCtW6141hNzOdE9QtDrNosSbJ%2BR0hz8970w=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AjATPbj2ljuwEtEP2GpiNR%2B1moh/cp48JfviGKCTLwXOrO15bZNGErdtgliyrCJWwaChU8Bk8PnfQ8Guc9G6zdHODmOsBTvnIq40XmmAxR4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I8DldU8uXYPA3qmyeb5P9pK24%2BD6fNT5OKPIWAGCEHa6JrjTdRXOmZu4jJqyk8jxJJ/qHEx1cHeI1hKt3z%2BcKhubDupWPm1lCyQaPGgrnps=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ypt5Gy7BcsHrcbt2/NVEMwksVbsGBjJ6/wsheDobhPJhZ/kJGJexIJNG3nkqjp8jHbKGZe9Ijr4VLIOHU0MDe189Qsg86bPjCL9YREBEsNc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rmPxYeXGD8edwgqamYQh2pZHEVxy4Sgp9CQhiKDgo9/Fjz3l51kUiVNgF1MMiBPFvw8VsK/6r%2BrPVfWPWexMo2jZ1QW6Y/FGB/3FPWI181M=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7crmf4V/vxO786%2BRCxclOdf92h2tVKeB/4pMlPiGfPGduQDJEAR%2BewA9WD7/WX%2BPK3Ixhp/LtXnZNQ9A9Q8ijrnr7WfyVR262pUqhJr83ew=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ARAUovUKhhnRplDQN8xQ0E7iM7yfXP/%2BjB%2BdF3v20CNAlZNJu34P/XVFjJOpqET4nk45c0QB26WszDrYumqTtvr8qArRr3C7dvirwvA/TU0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VSivRDXn8Y0XpD9cZ4L2Fug4hLZxYmWsFwEmkCRmD0pLXO8UowpxGINMSytAhnYfln8E6Zd0j3JBKxVs%2BJfkvV%2BQiIH%2BD271D4acDh3St4g=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4ZYQaC9n1bzWmbMcq047BZaOn7TJ/saF86xK8ZasfkUF0QBBzG4sL7QYzCcVXMly/sltn9QW1bzej/bOmdQYYX7%2By1fKGV5draw5Bc6TuII=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uaQVJY6dhX5kdx9ECz3oUVUK16r3PiSq864tUkATea58UB04CgOFv8JKscYtYEroyjG%2B2ylG87ak94wFcCSbFIXtXEHWklDBUhDA7Fv2yOM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BSJFlt%2BcdLS%2BxdhSixBxc%2BI5tKU1VI3Z%2BKey63V4mp/k7sC7NOqp7dlyo3054A9bnw7SQkzmLoNFAxYgREPGNC3lbvGShGzLd2/cwMSrjRY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0XUXH9qT3/XN/h0wPvsnsEmnVcxkgKIEop/aXdVLL/WZPQUNnEOMFCrgakZgU%2Beg4cXEB5c9KGhp12B7A8FXNvBDlh631ZTm7TyFQ3xAji8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0uODwgIaJFvVAXItO52Kga5NKFW7y4ttrfTYC7eO4Q9Uw7IxGQwX7NBxWT5LS6pjZFN1PyDnWORT5dR2/XylCbjcl3%2B30EGs9YAiJd3zXtY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M9iJnQM5uU9vkvJIYa8kDUCGHFviw4qk%2B5ky6td0NM8qMcHMCbvp9zEsV50x516OrNIU%2BWWtZ%2BVsOAch2LGKQndfbBNF3GUO4L0r7MeFR8o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tMvjNFmBsPCWsMwWdt0CNBRDMNcWb4oYg6atfQAKzFCIdos0nbKHwgtEayr8KZ2ZaAhjYFsxdxYDNSUFwRNruXjwa15Im0ZldaynnXsEk14=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XS%2BPcsuiZ9nGwbsq0nXV91HeiOY/BvhcMPoS9SleJLp8mgbAeGZBvs8VSKOohNaPfiVhDqHaI0LpkA5dhhtI3aILSrVK8XR2dJ5oh2hLrTs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jHHPi1L0bi3WKTKKaLDE53i1YRZ412zSykAUfxZcbsNiRR/dzbyj7MHWfOfEkFIeEIibnfF6uN9HBC5Zdf/jFT%2BpAYcFRo9Xuuu7j1Cfq30=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PipTanI%2BeC5ks3NXaKaoxd77Tyl8OfcNIlauqVMNMTBk1NeJXkCUKoq3DFt1h1aglzErVueZ51IEytVv7Iv2IEdI6fjk5rzJoHI842RISkQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yTBqBXpzG82Dcq3i1SQ/EO2fOFy25qnMQIAHTQypqhil9FgsRPelEdickbbl/THNefpeUdA97MFnmNJnMk7lll71GmLK3r/uu2zAB3f7i28=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J5OOseWQkxIk1GYt3lKP2ntpoUuI3F/fzeAEC1r9b7%2BQfZnVpY2JLVxfkzp78saYUn6AI5M854DKfPHYUv9mcjvYcM%2Bm2P13E2jGHhjNKPs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a2pusMAC2sDiqJyzxNGaKE0thVg56CzUWOzVzZ0I6tOXdJCPYaXEP%2BVvy3XpZ8kKmUgiNigTjb%2BAyFBRM2rM/smU5/tiphcyWRnDq1TPJKA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wQD1WfifnSvZ17g/sLXE5uL9/UC1Q7n39VWbIp03KO7TSIKbmkA3iBhzSUjXucvl5Pl2PO4dVE1RGWb46inXjRMu0sG/8RgNPdtDIg7ATxU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AGFyOHocbTgIsOV87zdsG8Sxql%2BWinQZ7EjgDHUOmnIJyE8tXnvJ/QCl1aj5Mb7aIoIDOk1OKd1x7xvIynvSvoR5m87u11GAzJaFVs%2BiIpg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f9OSbrlN0b30IeQiqwOFStq0rH8HF5f3NMw55oDI8WZfbsT5WZ36NmZTimcckGeE4ZpiOTL2iaY0VBuKUfYrEzICQ9ppAJE7JdGEz0WPm5c=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TBu1wZQVVNCyBDbAQuXQ%2BIKHi05WXszEKOT6Rwmnw9mITOMzGTEXLcgaVa%2BPV9Gg8W7vpZC%2BP38%2BkJbMqBZ7vglLOYDP/VZ9Ajl%2Bj2RrQzE=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P      3
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

GENERAL FUND                      ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
11112002 502212 RETVRSHYB             .00            .00       5,276.52       6,810.12            .00            .00     .0%
11112002 502300 EMPHLTHINS        7,820.00       6,566.83       5,474.70       5,756.26       6,569.00       6,569.00     .0%
11112002 502400 GRPLIFEINS          250.00         221.56         229.16         287.76         294.00         294.00     .0%
11112002 502510 SHRTERMDIS           20.00          16.99         146.98         169.39          18.00          18.00     .0%
11112002 502520 LGTERMDIS          140.00         124.67         149.84         169.39         162.00         162.00     .0%
11112002 502700 WC INS              53.00          45.61          54.47          60.82          55.00          55.00     .0%
11112002 502840 CELLSTIPND             .00            .00          86.76         350.74            .00            .00     .0%
11112002 503130 MGTCONSULT             .00       3,968.25       2,681.25       1,385.00       1,400.00         100.00  -92.9%
11112002 503320 SERV CONTR             .00            .00         180.61      27,225.54       2,500.00       2,500.00     .0%
11112002 503600 ADS                164.00            .00         336.00       2,102.10       2,500.00       2,500.00     .0%
11112002 505210 POSTAGE            389.00         381.63         171.98          61.34         200.00         800.00  300.0%
11112002 505230 PHONE/FAX          966.00         854.00       1,497.94         853.15       1,400.00       1,400.00     .0%
11112002 505510 MILEAGE               .00            .00            .00            .00         200.00         200.00     .0%
11112002 505520 TRVLPUBTRN        1,387.00            .00            .00       1,942.90            .00            .00     .0%
11112002 505530 LODGING               .00            .00            .00            .00         500.00         500.00     .0%
11112002 505540 CONV/CONF        1,542.00         601.00            .00            .00         100.00         800.00  700.0%
11112002 505550 MEALS                 .00            .00            .00            .00         200.00         200.00     .0%
11112002 505810 DUES/MBER          265.00           6.25         312.70         285.00         400.00         400.00     .0%
11112002 506001 OFFICESUPP        2,366.00       3,344.24       4,931.54       4,688.36       4,000.00       4,000.00     .0%
11112002 508202 ADDFURNFIX             .00       2,263.94            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL CITY CLERK                  78,482.00      73,963.16      78,715.41     116,401.95      80,506.00      80,506.00     .0%
TOTAL CITY CLERK                  78,482.00      73,963.16      78,715.41     116,401.95      80,506.00      80,506.00     .0%

 
1130    CITY ATTORNEY                      
____________________________________________
003     CITY ATTORNEY                      
____________________________________________
11113003 501100 FTSALARY       147,817.00     159,572.10      65,915.84       2,192.80            .00            .00     .0%
11113003 501220 PTO                   .00            .00       1,452.73            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11113003 502100 FICAEMPLRC       10,637.00      11,536.17       4,895.26         160.00            .00            .00     .0%
11113003 502210 RETIRE VRS       15,284.00      13,304.05            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11113003 502212 RETVRSHYB             .00            .00       4,242.16            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11113003 502220 PYMTOTHRET        2,084.00       5,104.58         312.52            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11113003 502221 RETICMAHYB             .00            .00         389.78          23.34            .00            .00     .0%
11113003 502300 EMPHLTHINS       22,896.00      21,876.71       6,206.08            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11113003 502400 GRPLIFEINS          709.00         516.61         179.28            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11113003 502510 SHRTERMDIS           33.00          24.58         117.60            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11113003 502520 LGTERMDIS          399.00         290.60         117.60            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11113003 502700 WC INS             133.00         148.25          66.15           2.19            .00            .00     .0%
11113003 503130 MGTCONSULT       42,776.00      67,762.65     189,000.00     189,000.00     189,000.00     189,000.00     .0%
11113003 503150 LGS SRVS           122.00          70.00      84,749.90     112,839.62     112,840.00     100,000.00  -11.4%
11113003 503320 SERV CONTR           45.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11113003 505210 POSTAGE            271.00         122.26         232.83          52.77            .00            .00     .0%
11113003 505230 PHONE/FAX        1,473.00       1,370.97       1,557.45         228.30            .00            .00     .0%
11113003 505520 TRVLPUBTRN        1,198.00         336.70            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11113003 505540 CONV/CONF        1,654.00       1,319.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11113003 505810 DUES/MBER        1,035.00         425.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11113003 506001 OFFICESUPP        1,571.00         635.26         470.05         308.13            .00            .00     .0%
11113003 506012 BOOKSUBCR        2,856.00       2,646.14            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11113003 508202 ADDFURNFIX             .00       2,479.94            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8FlY1xKx39jqzDktolryRlmFWUhNG6gRbZlfcQduzQxHajG5yXfmQo7k3zzTlfa2fMXJC0pz2WYRVrDLKmQwN0L26Yq%2B4eyygIbKtKBnE5A=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XJTVT5kwzbbOPQGGGABAshJjRcbWRrZroukG0X5z6S/n3R8ajPKQ4yRfdCN%2B%2BD6fKCFnoc/LwG4q2/w0niRUdYymPcBH9Z6uWiFTaxmenCM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=12fcOJYjMK2MgVjUwJ%2Bgmo1398rZ6zQP7mXpFINefJOdkUALYvL7dwwTQ0NxQvWTshEuz68f3kH1NgHe6aIevRFKRhllZEOCJ3/r4s8Ps78=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FOyCY7Dxe1i1%2BxB%2BCmGXYjDSiUU6GJcgP25t1qDjxkxUdDAaJLFMTXimuX/DKZ0zyEugR2BDTF9ZN7jLt%2BOPVlAXt2uTKALCRwEsLj/Zlc0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B0Qx1gatZCFJQzDhfqKRaXPmT7VyFR17QiYOws3z08oDquXPDheHSdCbNWH0Od616W92xTEHGE9TR8aD/KhoaBojp%2BNA76PTjlnxEhyaljw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jJY5PiSc6rGfpG2Ar/QzC%2BwwVEuNRdX7McnITH2%2Bfh0fjDUDndERbkN0GlW3WJF4DlCqaou7GFbinKXEcMFK7w/9DpXiNPvwoWJsabQveqA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i%2B6gVSJlElHByKRKer2egQTZ92vE8Iq5y9Bg4AW2EsYvBtxaZgVJtLgJ6g7ljDmRwsZNYtGnWDPNTa20vOEoDbZVTgQWjPxcdgour6IhyZ8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mS6bRkZScWbb2vRANuDWCthDrHfdovl80dcDji/UrrXWbVUQUDse2OD0ZHvCsuXBYXnZqiZN6GVHY8F8lqpEpevg72L7bak1KRDunOILiXo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IwedhFI/%2BlSagMLqWyb3sRxEyiDC45cfW2YVwXTiVCaNDK8ThrKxCPrSFBTg1ai%2BBsy5ZxUTLVExopCj9StQcAjvL9nQDmwBRkxjwjwscaQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nnUTeiKYkm9LvThz87yqcV72fhYO2tI0fl77hnm6UPvVfjU17ANDFypt/a4mrwqve1BSVGW2/afTRl3M3YqJQzo6QZxqpxNaB4iAc61WK5I=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xmYPceEyWS%2Bnq38QxzNk5nAXFz5xHF6DYWcP/speqikJFbXHC83/dxnOoOKkniQPlOqrqVvRMjFGEWkSU0d2OeguDL9uoqfE8BqnhooRT0Q=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ND7hP/jjuaPqiH2789yi6rgN5rYMyJ6gP6OUm2Y0nkXK/2cDbevrPWikPsM1eW%2BcB1vWkslKyVJUwWethZrDojMgHVgTdsQxpz3eN/uc2iQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OydWcKEcMKetM/3T%2BlNXvNrc0fOFKw86mOBLm%2BAYLVPQg3zWE%2BrAElrBAT2m1KLbvDUbvhhwV/gT9xNDhNoYvLtR2dCwZd7co3flFKb%2BBxM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QoJmA7zlx3nGHEAUPWpHaL4cvYxz84pyI6jrzY/rCVrCsIJA23mtN8Baw5ayyGLzGwmSxRe9Cd4ToxE32/6JuUhvb3f/7JZxUbCZujgpEJM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IaSDuoeN3SXl%2B6S5NRZolxMKMDwPTy0z4z7C96IXrMZoiw608vu0xrCTvUN7rw8qam3jD9eU0JjlmnXgTqeqSR1Yb/4yuZQtu8sK5eJz52U=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wttyreZ5NWASnNqfj51/wBEInSmeFBnN9r20ZZiZf%2BF%2BsSSwUsKAXu44i3HFPz6C8CEQDMLPZSTiTtndPkzY4vnWC8O3SwHPcFAIZ7MBZF8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IGRcYAqiOlb3Dfns5Sv7zjBTMdoNqFe%2BkFVMCdcvMKgHwsAI1I0lo%2BpsCJq9GPW5Ama%2B4kHyNOFfV0hKJXSyeATndPfDFP%2B2l2YqSOsck%2B0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HWvToEqMVf7GctA0O5CArLiSX/DpJ9caKt7Xp4I0ZVa6dNSwAUelv%2B9uT4aeVbAuXDqfZOUaMvEkvcma3Ai4E90ZQfzP387XGfp/kK5zATU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ooii7NSJJzqURSMR1smooQKHkjIqAJ9FNIXqPp%2BHq4y1NZEje0uUlBvz0sQhv0MZyQDR942lNrWGDWwDpfOZayFayLEdo4t1uBRaSL1kV7E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DEu1v6FsaJhfWOpqg72y2XeoOLElBOR3baUIPc0jXDvuvfp%2BlCOG0DbkjmjHJoQmnguw5BByY720Ywzc/CxAakRXrzbo91eckfUsNsBQYvI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=809OKIEvjZ9NJIDYELDShQTRLC7wWSHNZI5q4rzjDNLC%2BZJD92yB/LuJrv%2BeYbeu7pLtHwJUfW%2BJaM10ezsg4cBVWJZmP12JiPfCDnCFVno=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J7djI30fGLCYBfNjoqRU7t53y9V8Jqkz12okvtB%2BZqrrJbws54ordTvh9HJOFwgycxHiw94fDPGO4KemQlxOLenOcEEsY1GS82Em4gGkpZM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HYdnrnpn8MoNUNTgWUN0UcEhBn/8Nm5D4OtHI%2BeBEPeWmtwPkc5Vqhkb5KlQ/bnWwexYeNneY%2BnIUeVs23QKgCxA5JPqqxwgI89yf/cmNqs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W/uSuOrzCHdzbA2GxKe/KUldSDR6Oe7VinJXboWWJzbOKlrMDfgD2N6Hea0c9irhKQTi46A2eOb3H2lBFABjUfAgz1vPRsIansGW7FDMqlQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P6rfsbT/njWr2dwyT6wZynTwWRc93ZRfdft6tRWysTq/qgf55AQb76YRYOedFGgSMU5hXk9K%2Bayfdvi81L52/mPbILM5B86dsrdbC7xzDvs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zWitM3BTfV4yMssOWGlPKT73xMmhQhY3rj3vGiiWF4%2B2k7tBGeAClaZocJVhGpHH9YywKJxIk7UtRKFXuFy0yjGvkhfS3pRMfZbe17V0GO8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rBq3XswLWJA/SpQkJmggIls6Uc01L1Lgs7XUwG1Ugt2U602HwZRXByvfippbkHx111hvDn1mBNl8H6gGrMW4Gk2OhZ2vJCIi/awvhu3zhfU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2r2lt28A9U%2BGZ7L0dGaQFNPvKUku7VtFt/z/NgdetQ8xB/%2BzunzwcKiKEoUWlWsuA3yun6s5nakDpl9x6gWPYO4esWSiPU%2BTckifaItz/5o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3rAbqUuLN2Dr2lVbQy9StSjBgbzGTtIio9uiX//PqG0/PvYkvjC%2BW/kviQW6GC45spAx7dMbQ8ifZ%2BwnQOsvLUn/9QGuo6cVusUxRBJNrbU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5KOB%2BNizzKR6Z8yBpRTo1xFzqxiEQq7yv8/L/oXCQcNcCJVQq3dKl4hqMoOP%2BNn0UdbBNAU2AyPXXsV6CFzG4vTifV/cfJ4zUkouIJLuXwE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i6rwdyB36mJTrIVwzoUgAvSofPxzPSUirO3qAgZMdEGomHK0cvjCGlUnzL%2B9iJVg76qfP3iw3%2BOK94qnycYZbN9k83%2B8XJ6i0SetLWreXwE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kLJJa5PKuVWLD8oAxuwKwSrbgy7qCODO5na9yhuEAb86RF8G/ZbuQaK2VJRgyIhWb8ZMieALH/ucm8nA%2BTa/OQDaWnoHUIzJsN%2BXqCrxrZ0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ByQF1MetjWIGMFSCELWrGYlrdY9Dp45AXEndbb7r6zHsj/3vA4iMii0Kuau90Naw1AccWhRrK2UOP1JGwfKwijOjEd/2AmKx3u0dSIht4B8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JEPaMMnqAJUZuuex8Cd4cE8VOnAynhVlRTWhfy/18bOE/JDBbgcYNwNUVG8vuXP0teDINIzNz1PwP%2Bwb6Atof1VKemkrJF5DcEOyw/ZxdsE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CycPza1awC8WEbvSgKXtEpTw/OSbebo95kVxpZtp4bQeNeBuEYvoJ7wzOyoS8GhV0Fw4pKR8jzQ8P%2BoT5SSeKk34gVWXdkV0S0LUa/8mhP0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8ngS6wfJ/g962mdNtd8gKf11dpEYJkOCPvJi7O2lS7tyeGeNZcF5Ja4kdwIGrCMH0QjnyLPFyYmDXYvV1RkcMIZQVoG2nMJQk%2Bp/kNcseQM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2VXNdjSVyrqfGNjnh4bYM0ZSF9buKg69z17ZVkp7qXHu1jxdvvuvUPaiCOLX5xPDxyEd8Ch8bP3LNBdVmpCtQ0IqOkPAQYrUZk89Qmn/x%2BY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3dBndX9EeIjsJNYyphAoE0AO7VC5mF8W1DztpLDUgysMInvrJQuDN90DvscPhsZGMsgo00/3RweCmtBglABx%2BSW38E4JQT9mCibgM4KWSF4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aJkyJBhlbT%2BdQzs15p2Cdu36aqd6KiJz%2B3ioqBz1IR0jPoMqhthICkjGVckhlbu9LEfmNTvN0rmC%2BUGg1XcrchBumb6vDHDRJL4BJcuAVVw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F3S%2BmyOAkCGl66ogdyP/AdOAdyQU%2Bg9t3Ldxzg7pGLs5cDAF2yEmI%2BGXZ%2BimLT3k5mFvkUGY67xPYmoTUCsauqfdm1SvTfJrvcDpBkQwEBI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XyEl6ThTdLRVioCBA%2BIM2BzTsPFkpV2A8%2B2EfgDHx5f3aIq9oUI5V5F5EVCpZoFy9Km5PsFgmCT9J%2BN/QeLnVVRGZc/9TOTBuyEC2a8VGMA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WPkfrGlGBdnHGJyR2ZuaM7codR87a30kQousLO9/Qw5Uwz2VHpFkrWaruHdjNjnPqYJOEZEcWgdN604ef5l7cpdk8nLzAQISuJ57rqxx4yE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1g4EpUexIZONScQgdCJQy8jryEVBdkElFJhIuJY46cPVPkbYbSBUBxBrIOx3FyloCNHg41IXsuJ/9aT/FfxnjvEQM0ojXLzlrZrSBjPRvFM=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P      4
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

GENERAL FUND                      ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
11113003 509910 MISC EXP          -201.00        -116.84            .00            .00            .00      45,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL CITY ATTORNEY              252,792.00     289,424.73     359,905.23     304,807.15     301,840.00     334,000.00   10.7%

 
091     LAW LIBRARY                        
____________________________________________
11113091 506012 BOOKSUBCR       22,640.00      26,552.29       6,464.06      11,624.74            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL LAW LIBRARY                 22,640.00      26,552.29       6,464.06      11,624.74            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL CITY ATTORNEY              275,432.00     315,977.02     366,369.29     316,431.89     301,840.00     334,000.00   10.7%

 
1210    CITY MANAGER                       
____________________________________________
004     MANAGER                            
____________________________________________
11121004 501100 FTSALARY       349,167.00     370,746.91     350,072.40     429,838.44     403,332.40     364,852.40   -9.5%
11121004 501220 PTO                   .00            .00      -3,374.46            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11121004 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00       4,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11121004 501300 PTWAGES            952.00       1,606.93      16,393.40      28,597.10      16,250.00      34,730.00  113.7%
11121004 502100 FICAEMPLRC       22,323.00      25,636.45      25,246.74      32,818.58      26,570.00      26,570.00     .0%
11121004 502210 RETIRE VRS       23,881.00      41,599.84      42,928.56      48,982.56      42,928.00      42,928.00     .0%
11121004 502212 RETVRSHYB             .00            .00            .00       7,875.49            .00            .00     .0%
11121004 502220 PYMTOTHRET       14,945.00      15,023.49      14,320.59      14,202.24            .00            .00     .0%
11121004 502221 RETICMAHYB             .00            .00            .00         720.12            .00            .00     .0%
11121004 502300 EMPHLTHINS       31,931.00      39,266.88      37,575.75      36,587.94      32,787.00      32,787.00     .0%
11121004 502400 GRPLIFEINS        1,107.00       1,615.56       1,667.16       2,204.48       2,016.00       2,016.00     .0%
11121004 502510 SHRTERMDIS           38.00          52.50          54.00         247.02          54.00          54.00     .0%
11121004 502520 LGTERMDIS          623.00         908.77         937.80       1,138.98       1,125.00       1,125.00     .0%
11121004 502700 WC INS             368.00         388.17         424.68         488.76         382.00         382.00     .0%
11121004 502840 CELLSTIPND          480.00         950.69       1,450.96       1,626.44            .00            .00     .0%
11121004 503130 MGTCONSULT             .00            .00            .00       6,542.21       8,606.00      10,000.00   16.2%
11121004 503200 TEMPVNDR              .00            .00            .00       3,180.80       4,677.20            .00 -100.0%
11121004 503320 SERV CONTR        3,494.00       1,410.90         115.58       1,061.22            .00            .00     .0%
11121004 503330 VEHCLMAINT             .00          89.55            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11121004 503500 PRINTING              .00       2,199.73          69.50       1,015.35         200.00         200.00     .0%
11121004 503600 ADS                425.00       5,178.75         557.00       5,019.00         500.00      20,500.00 4000.0%
11121004 505209 BODYCLAIM             .00            .00            .00       3,050.00            .00       7,000.00     .0%
11121004 505210 POSTAGE             56.00         371.39         181.33         229.08         400.00         400.00     .0%
11121004 505230 PHONE/FAX          837.00       2,186.11       1,523.73       1,025.21       2,000.00       2,000.00     .0%
11121004 505510 MILEAGE               .00            .00            .00            .00         300.00         300.00     .0%
11121004 505520 TRVLPUBTRN        3,588.00       5,241.31         949.16       1,174.59         500.00         500.00     .0%
11121004 505530 LODGING               .00            .00            .00            .00       1,072.80       1,700.00   58.5%
11121004 505540 CONV/CONF        1,683.00       2,342.96       2,156.78       3,132.66       3,700.00       1,700.00  -54.1%
11121004 505550 MEALS                 .00          44.98         580.44         118.03         500.00         500.00     .0%
11121004 505810 DUES/MBER        4,172.00       5,353.05       5,878.37      31,526.62      28,500.00       7,500.00  -73.7%
11121004 506001 OFFICESUPP        2,395.00       5,823.18       2,440.01       4,139.93       2,200.00       2,200.00     .0%
11121004 506008 VEHEQUPGAS             .00          20.17            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11121004 506012 BOOKSUBCR             .00          72.50            .00          79.99         500.00         500.00     .0%
11121004 508202 ADDFURNFIX             .00       2,150.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL MANAGER                    462,465.00     530,280.77     506,149.48     666,622.84     579,100.40     560,444.40   -3.2%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PgynEwYUTL6TR7UlCw5O3XlPAOJBeUs8JoXiizsS5BMRVS9vQC1URZ/YUhehGOXALusxqpJCfnvWqi0GKvYq%2B2/ImLxChTS9vL8z%2BiZ6Yno=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SaJ34PHIeu0UClJDZbrJkZsLDQVi7E62gA6bzZxUSGaMPEPxaXSp%2BCcPrmBi2/1YH1xd1qK/F7FJuhIx5D%2BDpBvevFgttj4Vd8uUVySkWf8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NMaA4/xPJg6BXXiIkzhGfYrXf2uCkQeAwPsUDuBB35JigkHdSUlBuq89AoDTdkc7TacLa%2Bw5RS4OFs%2BIlmTrgJdoretjYT2fSj/0J8uu9fs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o308WXDtGxBGTZV1k00YbkIrogX/sEe5zOhZWwcy5OrHiB6mjNzNVAks9HFjBXwZJhLcWgbhQ3cnl6HqI0ThtCnmppJhg4LSokY47whi5Qg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dPL26vZw/JGXKLF1QhW65VI8BAkh6rEWsTwBv%2Be5aMK0RZmJTBa2AGx252pmWDTPwSTFItUV%2BXWty5lCQtHP7gzpPY594nYZBWZuEUYZADA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=luPaqBYEaNZbt7CFGv0LZ7GZKnaEVVOO1rXNz1TnnpK8EY8lPB35URdmtTwgDaRd6NsDK8O4HTR3SzYxba9L6vgoGTPhvvn7mleCSAyXiLk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4pMdk7z/91%2Bh4RzIdas3FoXoiAMD0QzFSlzqWByI0P9vMwYow0hMlUmxQ0w7eJTSu/pJ9mABmA/gp3nWtiJ61ARC4IURcPE/FprWeyEWJTU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KjtJdCNNZFtKl3zxrNgjJw/uQiAjTHlbTWaPnSU9Xuy4H1i1mQSkJCgVXd3t%2BmTEJGGuL7QviqrA6c7tqwC9dEDi4P8ZoOFAN4n1WudTGbc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3Lp/3lpCa8BZTCHrLxmzo9XUA4yBmcPunX6MiCLZSYOkPsq5n/Qo1wB24iBxZ96iShY7TRoCFpTQfqQgOS1EJpHWNCEL9de6%2Bxt//5gVqAc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AYJ4tOJrmsCPql/f2PJipIzTi57qsdcOBKX5PXT6Ya8OlyHmE386Z15cZKBumfGVjWnmScveo%2Bm3c4zPoNED0AnQEhw8QGXl3gmc58gSms8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uk9uYioljjHFduY5kSd08ij3djt3h872R/Xo9f33Khl6/24zKyae6tBM9mUHLw4sbfryn9lu329vx29tdwMe1sIexqZdGkiXB305XnRRwiU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RifEOMUwGlirMWrEJnZzqO6URRgI7km2%2BDV%2Bysu6cutyufDSR0wDFcUa%2BHurd22AQ71Bs9AeDOgvFs5reCmg7bbQJBzXCpnXNw8Lmeyapuo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R6AGkSov0Zs/Z8QVyRbDjq43yFP8Fqih6%2BZkZ5kSp0SAqlg1ggVphjXABSJYPIIcGnSYEjntjzCf11UNeot7Wf9DP9qKVIMQZ5TrpbJ8HNo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NDA3RWbg4Zqu8CaEkjtZDqVVihra7Z2GdOu2EPS2d9po3V8O/toh%2BeLwNdJfUioluvZbJ08or/V00YGYflfTZN5Q5TBCsn26O34HqEX/nmM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BakEtKBWi%2B5wuaKFntis0B1f3VgFBdP4iDFH%2Bw7NYnLci9mgJBmvwlfCQa4fDbfVaIWfRWONdPaII32I/XiJ4c%2BV/s5wHrnE5U%2BmsDP4JaM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KPFzbW8BrXCHPA0aCWfydC/tcVMN5FyAkFlNcXF2Qkat1mtYK%2B3XjL6oCpbu6rGPYHJgTdUb142R5XWROVPkpkTKAA1s%2BnV71TsIvHFb0RY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g42pJ%2BdPRQyQWyAgLI%2BmZzqIW0eSMe0K7%2BoKRnUps8ku0XbXq1qjEyuL6/MBD4gfpoAjUIeTNW%2BLhTiYqU81phRms6czAHovYcTIzPNvrmM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HKJL94FmPnXIaaHp6nPcDboEQv4K2hPvWJUB0Ic0XGpw1FRcHISvet5Tj20MGfUSt3tjekuy7/3RufMdYuJHoN3B6c9n%2BsZ6R6Xk/CC4JnU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ce%2B/MioGqp%2BSX6bqRVgopfQGmIJJHAVN61pxid2UmpimzYtYwUGQPTR132qCXTKzDqguZah0w/%2BXkFNzp/wM95ZCV5Edv7Jo99fwCi6uHBc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/mMJb6rnh6Dp2ThID7mm9VhLbJcKptCgya7Grl/1u075RWLP4UsHBDrpjoW6v3QzFY1SJ/MvaeQk7Pb6n%2B%2B9Ym%2B05G52JH3c3kdbj5NGYDg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jb6Blxzuzr%2B2iAsSGRt56fQDhYOZHzoY9Yd4JHGlB4zKRIY/YQP/K%2BBFT56PvzqVW4Mkxzo4kEfN/DJiE0b8i%2By/dWOWVeilJrqWUy3uPFE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wdyn4KP0ZpAtxe8MAk5pykV3ki8PDIXtrbzOaDmkgwtMH07WMF1CC0aOqdZryrl/7jGlaORN2FqOJc/tDZvVC94LD/k4d2VIsrKekABkPhw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FEfQJP0KpQN3UwcsfjSruRD4gTtC8s5NVs3blNggHoR6ma9ymgNd%2BbDXOmJxOdP197F3ECyBkvGXi99O4td3UpXGCdvzO60lA/b72t8AsT0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dDx1WSEL5/USeldOlsyKB%2BQC3EkSHABl4huruvoON4lDi2uIGJ6Ns8TrOF6L4p7TRE72GceEzcoS95DzXj%2BPQT1bDq6RY9plXofpagBM4pQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FMV531S59ARrAqmjlD93NEuRPiw%2BTl396wGYzXPHrdNmJSlaAJZKrwLouzif3BCw7VLx%2BbzAGOG12BqB4dNo9awAiwWmw7UUcKrtHelC8RU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I2zXOxxU9eC7KXXIKOFVxSi3c%2BgOA0kcXkW/4XhO63PJHmF2NhYx3CnWlEXPc/zTsCrwwkdRxE5ycwDHdeInvjJKIDDRRBcCDwujB9UKpR0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1Sqih0Ia1MoDUPur3yw2l1bv4t6iETKWIBBmhYwcuQxIY9JDMlA4kRu9s5vJSFiOEEXareeUUfQcYPo24zLLblTa1r%2BNwohQM2CN6G4bdgU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kSN%2BGy/u7q65qPWQlow5vmj%2BucZCN9UAe/i%2Bnj1M69cNgjYkLFrWjW22HIQw%2BriaJdJWnVUYOyEPenfFzczFjLmC2bAFKHTvRLZ246HptZw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MarkJJ5IywpmDLY/0iebVInnlpV/MNEqJRmw1swlmEOKCpbLeWgaFfBU2jVPL5wq%2Bxj7t/oblPEhWmjJMZH9cWRaaGT7rSOb6GXjwrZAbuk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RuQ55ojquVD3up4m9f1uMh4tWN8uKOUvSJmwAy0J5AIXYZ%2BV75efsPm7V/66vjP4jGCbleGig9Sv9HUsPrbQMvrvQbWjCMmVZlr%2BVeww5kw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LqKtoDUSanH5HYWatB0iEm73Nh6j1crELxnyPfNziK26tDeRh/Jdm%2BqP7RxsqNfEHTfkrjUFNicMK3zwFSFQlsb3LVLZB%2BnX7JaeKWlKxNc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cLTuVc4jLnwwm0nAtzqmVKGF9IwLkDCRnt7J0ewHHqcijn0jDAGQd%2BysWsCz%2BZ4LzcLlUyb63M5LuW4mTGYyrL/WHwc6Y4qizLpsf/pBUHw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1lfCgBayEPdVbam7f2uz7a3l/ICj8XEdTaIZF/iYpB1ax%2BSdBig206bCSo9lM0%2BaHmIKRRL/fPsLvCPU5e4qxFUe32q7C6NSrVSXX2w/RO0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YNz9tX9tUJTQok%2BHfuJV3Z5djHgLG%2BTk9B%2B4ZMBcAALeYeDYmkQWIA4H88LK3P//z%2BYLZ4fuO5hYNYPfc6RivUDwWxWrdJ1MhCKW6DD1RZA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LF8WfBD4OReFtAdCbRj1mppUPEcwQUiMnpe%2BwT56QqZJ2Z3lahAZ5Y5U175YjlotPKWwVV0deqpMGh2ViyTI9Lfnbix%2Bbu6dnnwxERD6S8I=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yi/I5rrk6sQrve38Twf5ArTB8%2BnBIXpJFN%2BWscfWv1U4TQqgAVMJCddkTsT7qRwk3yFSGNhV10qYVyg7DefI0pUCXnyew5W7MCkkWPWI%2BTI=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P      5
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

GENERAL FUND                      ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

005     ECON DEV                           
____________________________________________
11121005 503130 MGTCONSULT       87,748.00      25,727.86            .00       8,000.00       8,000.00       8,000.00     .0%
11121005 503150 LGS SRVS              .00            .00            .00      24,358.77      24,359.00      10,000.00  -58.9%
11121005 505230 PHONE/FAX             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00          60.00     .0%
11121005 505420 RENTBLDG              .00            .00       3,500.00      43,937.39      43,938.00      45,000.00    2.4%
11121005 509910 MISC EXP        36,620.00            .00         930.00      25,415.98      25,416.00      40,000.00   57.4%

 
TOTAL ECON DEV                   124,368.00      25,727.86       4,430.00     101,712.14     101,713.00     103,060.00    1.3%

 
006     TOURISM                            
____________________________________________
11121006 501100 FTSALARY        66,616.00       2,021.56            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11121006 501300 PTWAGES         20,675.00       1,898.59            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11121006 502100 FICAEMPLRC        6,619.00         311.91            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11121006 502210 RETIRE VRS        6,887.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11121006 502300 EMPHLTHINS        7,105.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11121006 502400 GRPLIFEINS          319.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11121006 502510 SHRTERMDIS           18.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11121006 502520 LGTERMDIS          180.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11121006 502700 WC INS              88.00           3.92            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11121006 503320 SERV CONTR        5,400.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11121006 503600 ADS             18,619.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11121006 505110 ELEC SRVS        1,275.00         147.75            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11121006 505120 HEAT SRVS        1,210.00          19.53            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11121006 505130 WTR/SWR            268.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11121006 505210 POSTAGE          2,724.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11121006 505230 PHONE/FAX        1,212.00          28.42            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11121006 505410 RENTEQUIP        2,045.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11121006 505520 TRVLPUBTRN          586.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11121006 505810 DUES/MBER        2,000.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11121006 506001 OFFICESUPP          727.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11121006 506012 BOOKSUBCR          136.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11121006 509910 MISC EXP        33,061.00      57,377.00       5,130.25        -856.84            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL TOURISM                    177,770.00      61,808.68       5,130.25        -856.84            .00            .00     .0%

 
008     OFFICE ON YOUTH                    
____________________________________________
11121008 501100 FTSALARY              .00            .00            .00      13,119.20      93,510.00      55,000.00  -41.2%
11121008 501220 PTO                   .00            .00            .00            .00            .00      37,440.00     .0%
11121008 502100 FICAEMPLRC             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00       7,072.00     .0%
11121008 502210 RETIRE VRS             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00       5,693.00     .0%
11121008 502300 EMPHLTHINS             .00            .00            .00       1,008.92       2,050.00       7,167.00  249.6%
11121008 502400 GRPLIFEINS             .00            .00            .00          71.52         150.00         317.00  111.3%
11121008 502510 SHRTERMDIS             .00            .00            .00          43.32          90.00          18.00  -80.0%
11121008 502520 LGTERMDIS             .00            .00            .00          43.32          90.00         191.00  112.2%
11121008 502700 WC INS                .00            .00            .00          16.28          35.00         102.00  191.4%
11121008 502840 CELLSTIPND             .00            .00            .00         110.76         225.00         450.00  100.0%
11121008 503320 SERV CONTR             .00            .00            .00       2,845.88       4,500.00       2,460.00  -45.3%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hZftu%2BnUdV/wz5ZkK1%2B/B748hfgxhYCapvA6t%2BPUjSYhMVne0yVhAKj6GkSL8f/IpdAtNqiOyv/GTF9MNukVIt4jb5zji7Hl38YxWZWKb0M=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XKwGIMzVWT8NavT4MbPrOLBtFHNoTjkgsh3lKHeVL7omz2npvwIMVA9B8YN2x7wrM5f6OlK72dM0J8oO8frncXGn6OwoZ6W1ck0h59FjUN0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1YWiRqLpaM4iivg%2BgXSh4NsIwrFCnVGjjvvgNt1gXhPdFX8ZKHD0CS13ALlYT5LpIHRm6OvaAnVLNBm4UsSN3Sr6iTwBB/hsmZRaz2h3wGc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nRSZ35aMjVEreD2iPKORpZr1daTsUzwVY381xijX8qJvIlYby7CXvnLqtFnFLEUEBKHWp44h%2BdKoclgCw97ZIJggi60KjA7izi4zQUAWbv4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SjllmLZOFVIn4kgVToo9JCNMd%2Bn%2BlP4hokBzC9gK66YIpX/RNv7oNpweXnsTi9ruDLuMr2ppcl/bQHJlNCcRShZED4YsoLaNohWWU/sAGms=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=snRC1h/XSrdVoCHGlBOAkZB9e46Ta%2BscPTajyM0FCt5AkJmZcbJ1e6eKitGujLOUUZMQ7SIjinOAgxWYm44e8B20fokHIa5U8VOt4z8CwGA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vxlpbNWDWt8iuEHBSecUe3lXZ0Z6pfI6jzl/nJglZZ5lyqh4lrbPec3dRlZXwlfIQe4t9zcYrXwRjen%2BAGggNxZ7LQGMb81uygt470qrWi8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9e7UluzIltnMFbz1Gd4gljd6DbBASANx2HwDDS5QuLIqxHrdAtFXwmBzLRXlrFCayh5X2T7g%2BoWwuqEn72qAckmg%2BKZbi73btE6NU5JK8Po=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NHcu26mIodStkrZDgy6wUTY8UuBPC%2BEzfDZtLs8MLp3G27qe3iznsJZdBQ5/io8cGAi6ANfgvs4GRE8AmljilCnNXHib9IfZc5%2Bpi7ZkwCs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rhRJCNQQz0PGPgaRYc/oyPyf3u3QqOciHoU6Tjm8MDfZ/Eqo3DMIZ4BqQTPouiBeFY1S/yqPOV7bCG%2BQytLc/P%2BBYW268oOLM6VxEimAmZk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OwzRBlE5mpWTMwFZ%2B5wMagihC4Zy3XSNwxdrzFerZi17X8DBzO%2BmznS%2BasNnkciDKDoZ6IpqVtA0mt6rPGLFVKHNUgtuaaZp/Pi1oYVVZ4Y=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ebu2RSJcKUDA0tr7gC7pPrmw3LqJ9SGNDrm0L%2BBR%2Bdl9VH0JICSRlWLC1/qt1IIPhos6EGMfNIzDftp/zsknPUWiPHtrHWkBhrUhwwSxzlk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FEwlwd28i2u5pkPoMjwFZUho/M%2BHMPR2emUI0lHhTK5Xp8X%2B7yH7npuoCACdFkgCTeSrSB69RuotnpE2nLPIHgt0hrcMi0Aw/c4hjP7Ge3A=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1dzb8OdU6o2BEzMC3501TNZQijwMWlTjyF/IkUApVygBGIu5TdmJv3wxwmKPQUVxfjNy1v3FApe9%2BJOF5rVaAkdmJVzV9BHIdwp0l2hskRM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2dxJDfeFW/VYzqAB0OUn40gavsTp9Lqtea/tcaGhDDh19gwavjBqRH/IE8tjBp/1c4Nd0axixilAiwU4mPjZ4HuiW24u/WR2pDc5g2%2B1wdQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7Pq1nbhBoj3QumRXHO8avPvsFUCp/sseYvAyaCbWYBl3pOBEtbCI1qb7s0MnEHLs7RVKOD%2B3AjGBJb1yWuXa%2B317FT4uvaADv8q6cMXIDQg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hoC0pg1xRvQTylmds/yePAzyhKHbNpTXT08bEdzo9LEs%2BN/3r3CJP7uY4EGBpAxiw7WP7kupoG9G5AyYJzMQjrBWBJI1lzuw7W2yTzz5Ns0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oFmUPgvU43KlW7m/AVvHy1Sxeur%2BZIj0QStRrBQOcfRlELD2PWB8gVshWE4JVdNuF3MAy%2B4VKSVRPeiAn%2BZME6CV3W/5gTKayt1DJjEN1MM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yVoqFKz9CHLi7%2BeoFINK2wZNhvb7fkJs1fH01GzjTNpCwP7eq089B6SECnS/pT43K2Iu4f9HZFFleTV5bLPr9aJER1XmOaJ9FB%2BaX8X6YKA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BDV1P0NoKH3ziyqiciEu7yoohBT9UjvQIjxLrZkmITuLuiSF4blgXtcy7HoFigTUzsKCzBBYPCCrBQQC4KNPndz6C6xTbkLVtMOFeTgTCiw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FgBIlXcppzXPtAynlGjL6gIgqNWjWMZi5lERXjV/j0QeAsSODxORNeIVXPiqkPk6KXo/FDZvyGXZld251GVIlpRpBaupluBUQ05dCkyz48c=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m1Nx9i2BsFq9mpgXxN185ElOrju6DmO7BOYbf4rC68zrolKcW1cp1QBpnlz9tU3kYMelv6WEF/59lJtGba3upZqfuvv7xv3TyuLVo4AWG3Q=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KVIZEeXv47/6FEncUP7KEtcNSk%2BkaX2ntjhEQxYi2p2nJSI/ZFxf4Lo6sR4HvVVxF4N4mYoxktQbdOANJ4nMdoAPQP/vi%2BKDEUcer4yD5yY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8/ndjHa0/hu0CqlKqOwwzxWaL55msK7ldLkvnTNH5RnnkBSaCAmiT2CmS8TItk/rupq4pSYZJHAyQtvA8r1qcJy4SRuQnPuVOATCBtVRe2Q=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BBWGIZO1Fb%2BOhnTtiBYIGrgxYjM2qLiMsFvpiHqVe3S8cHXHUzOujoUdh4b0%2BTIynm5HngD37sGclbq8tLOJaRXN3lZ99vaahNGm1U%2BHPZs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ic%2BH7WrXAcAu%2B2YF5QlPriS1MB8eo6qds0gQKAkbBFFMh9HJpVTbWcDppkfFPeQGNDHmmF0ShAnK4v/ZN04eeOnv0d5bTU8s%2BMOnrmc1EhE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=btp/uUAoNLHNvWnbNdnAu36uBHgIK/7W0JaLy8nCorbDIjSmgPDCS%2BxbKa4xDw%2BRHUgsgfuvns2ZufuuPeKbojq8VZg55NBaUNOJykuDETo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z4P50dvxM68i3rEiBwqyU07MhFErJ2cXkuwb7LgOhFzpP1KIaj1C3/JDu0/AZgAapA/ev7sadfxlrVnRpEDFCIocegOknsbla/XPLUpR488=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kiuFAm%2Bf1GbEAhF0j5HUiTwIDLJ2dMhp4o4m2SozOfkzNLlW1dNMwkhVSAYE3r92KfIHAipXiqNzvFFIU1sfiwFtHfnkROGq0k9ctx5a5nQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2KzqOK96AomuaXc7cdgsnpb3LFipKfezJ8FOANSJkwa0UBw9LbtW7hxF6kihYS9swlH6mZyrd%2BUK99l4O%2B/q8NptTzX5y7PvnLHg/DZQ4Ng=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WrKVDvI8Xda4peBQ/qV/kI%2Br4Wo%2BXAaI%2BVMpvE1up8nEmlRnuZof7vJj//QZpWJ1tuL7QFCbhRKi/RNZvjaaPwmRPRNLvEJd0410CTiOfVI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wUuMEXdbEf2vkRIOTZB/H5zKdirfrICgf628zzYjQvOJnvd6ATFL2Ptn2Fwd0BX%2BW2gZCYQ507rfxzXxhwN%2BBHCJuCrRpSTSGexNgUV/Vh4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fe5KHepglMMPyKGbWd52Lcz%2B0ysiPE9%2BUqRqgDSqJ89I0UP0Cy6naOxPcHwsuZyO0CTNS4wUZw3%2BL4Am8wdXSqg%2B%2BD6cYHH48PMxb8uuBmc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YFVdyGIEAOW2MFP2BOnpdUzRx2WiU/eFTNgWLNwW%2Bqzb1c3npLsQeKiEHtCKVXE7lwQGq%2BAz/z/fBi4lX/cJVXIhcfkZ2EBxhsksq0aMwCk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C4I5zmqcTW8gocMR5zBIgcQeqiJcDXvrFfsN%2Ba/w8w9CtmG1jLaXuaaFFriSxVErT0qEuA%2B6w7NXWQY/vpu2ys75tGIQG/21XM545QUF5eY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8CTxpOFtWK9OoFm7raGYUwp%2BJx9I5imp3NLpswTFA1FAKJ/OMwEcTPHbwey00o1s%2BAqYA/gjnDV9CYMXmT4ieKMWjdlTFuGKlcR3euPiO1Y=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bRlqEk1Db6zgGaFIYHorCmrXN29dAkAdn05cTYijmcvWEX2k5suEM3467syDaZ8Tz8IHEoJZfSxjZ4y6uZqBPJDPcln/YsMcBtaXVIFaBnc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OUpITBEuhzsETUJsPVUBVQBpO5cd4Yf9MHatVvW7pdy0mFC6Mpz5Rndpu7Ln3yc1GuXMijHb7zm%2B7k4k5vwqLV96kbmXXnqowNOEQfW8Zqg=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P      6
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

GENERAL FUND                      ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
11121008 503500 PRINTING              .00            .00            .00         582.50            .00       3,000.00     .0%
11121008 503600 ADS                   .00            .00            .00      35,881.81            .00       2,825.00     .0%
11121008 505210 POSTAGE               .00            .00            .00         521.16            .00         700.00     .0%
11121008 505230 PHONE/FAX             .00            .00            .00         960.93         150.00       1,080.00  620.0%
11121008 505420 RENTBLDG              .00            .00            .00       1,750.00       2,000.00       4,700.00  135.0%
11121008 505510 MILEAGE               .00            .00            .00         492.72         300.00       1,000.00  233.3%
11121008 505520 TRVLPUBTRN             .00            .00            .00          18.00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
11121008 505530 LODGING               .00            .00            .00            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
11121008 505540 CONV/CONF             .00            .00            .00         700.00            .00       4,000.00     .0%
11121008 505550 MEALS                 .00            .00            .00           6.70            .00       1,000.00     .0%
11121008 505810 DUES/MBER             .00            .00            .00         110.99            .00       2,500.00     .0%
11121008 506001 OFFICESUPP             .00            .00            .00      12,676.40       3,000.00       5,000.00   66.7%
11121008 506008 VEHEQUPGAS             .00            .00            .00           9.38            .00         500.00     .0%
11121008 506012 BOOKSUBCR             .00            .00            .00         172.87            .00         300.00     .0%
11121008 508207 ADD EDPEQP             .00            .00            .00      15,380.60       5,000.00            .00 -100.0%
11121008 509910 G0020 MISC EXP              .00            .00            .00      15,431.07       5,000.00      81,500.00 1530.0%
11121008 509910 G0021 MISC EXP              .00            .00         100.67            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL OFFICE ON YOUTH                   .00            .00         100.67     101,954.33     116,100.00     227,515.00   96.0%

 
009     GOV'T AFFAIRS                      
____________________________________________
11121009 501100 FTSALARY        64,110.00      66,056.69      68,898.96      71,937.97      68,286.00      70,000.00    2.5%
11121009 501220 PTO                   .00            .00      -3,286.87            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11121009 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00       1,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11121009 502100 FICAEMPLRC        4,904.00       5,053.31       5,355.48       5,515.73       5,224.00       5,224.00     .0%
11121009 502210 RETIRE VRS        6,582.00       8,036.52       8,372.92       9,686.04       8,440.00       8,440.00     .0%
11121009 502300 EMPHLTHINS             .00            .00            .00            .00         500.00         500.00     .0%
11121009 502400 GRPLIFEINS          305.00         312.12         325.12         371.44         397.00         397.00     .0%
11121009 502510 SHRTERMDIS           18.00          18.00          18.00          18.00          18.00          18.00     .0%
11121009 502520 LGTERMDIS          172.00         175.56         182.86         187.08         221.00         221.00     .0%
11121009 502700 WC INS              64.00          66.17          77.03          74.02          75.00          75.00     .0%
11121009 503320 SERV CONTR        3,058.00       3,690.00       5,496.32       3,498.77      12,500.00      12,500.00     .0%
11121009 503600 ADS                   .00            .00         119.60            .00         200.00         200.00     .0%
11121009 504400 CITY PRINT        3,000.00       3,000.00       2,599.00       2,000.00       3,000.00       3,000.00     .0%
11121009 505210 POSTAGE             63.00          43.44            .00            .00         300.00         300.00     .0%
11121009 505230 PHONE/FAX          588.00         568.82         940.46         415.33         700.00         700.00     .0%
11121009 505510 MILEAGE               .00            .00            .00            .00         200.00         200.00     .0%
11121009 505520 TRVLPUBTRN          201.00         201.20            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11121009 505530 LODGING               .00            .00            .00            .00         700.00         700.00     .0%
11121009 505540 CONV/CONF          176.00          14.50         475.95         127.10       1,000.00       1,000.00     .0%
11121009 505550 MEALS                 .00            .00          15.00            .00         100.00         100.00     .0%
11121009 505810 DUES/MBER           80.00          86.25         119.98            .00         500.00         500.00     .0%
11121009 506001 OFFICESUPP        1,268.00       1,462.22         958.55         684.38       1,000.00       1,000.00     .0%
11121009 506012 BOOKSUBCR        1,322.00         261.89         375.40         616.10         200.00         200.00     .0%
11121009 509910 MISC EXP         6,393.00         996.66            .00       2,693.95       3,947.00       3,600.00   -8.8%

 
TOTAL GOV'T AFFAIRS               92,304.00      90,043.35      92,043.76      97,825.91     107,508.00     108,875.00    1.3%
TOTAL CITY MANAGER               856,907.00     707,860.66     607,854.16     967,258.38     904,421.40     999,894.40   10.6%

 
1220    HUMAN RESOURCES                    

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7o1J8M1a0EFutXcnomjDqFErTp6AHVwshJXZzT4eFVFoOOQCEvFhIrpUprPVawb16f9W1BsuduIkt3xftmkz3%2BjO1hY8GmZvJ98/hF/8/Qk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TFSWP7H7MhaES9tdza52sSp1kvkL4scI4bX%2B5cybEuPO%2B8mT8cIFeypFbv2konC3bWVoCaR3wCLruVe7QJAsPFkk3EKGw6dLjvM49lLrO5I=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LOH22Xpv7SuUDawrSKgLMXMwspWFha73R1fS5zfVtql%2Bb4stIwp8mI59bdi/xosIdM4N/uO5dZRfzm0snRUcayH3ee/zL828FxLxbGU8wk0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZKCvJSyMVe%2BilSPimJ7EYsZ96E4LuQ9rFHKtWNRYchYXTlZeJToUoi7hXM7M4jwhnwQeUwd3DZOZ8maAOCVK16ukYWtioeebjhvru/D02C0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yGIBjU00cYc/Qc1Htxc6y3QP13rO5z3mXdOxjHTzOfzJp/B0QeSBcS2p5faRxw5WWE57ZhImvmrg4cmNNHe0Nmhn5tFOMB8RHMybahZJh9w=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r%2BjtarrFusTqCaCTf3XwPxQyQ1xa0cfFSMtZiSE0n%2B9%2BuuolNxgODEEkF3KTOkL9sM37l1XoVlsTHDUR%2B9EGQpABCp1UOg6kiSuJ7Kc7oR8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XRYU%2BXQxDsdNqaXqtIiaKCRAsndsEYllO%2BZ/QGqmLFBXiKrPpTr0PiW1dPiAKcVWOpZpSvBvI5kCRG%2B3Vv4AiTft1CoeYrqp%2BABKhtCu9mQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aQPTcjxKSCrU3p9FMc63yB/xovgXINKkQ2NVU0E2txzaswECprbtFu4kxsFJVXfg7Q37rNvrEbWBsmCAhc8H/yQsQz7doM%2BkcVBcuYuTHNA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mvfCFsdrTjTUR9fRB/xDs8mt0ObZgluleyzi3hlHjQpb6b1LmjEqRyas9C6HUy9zCum0KKwiYxD7ceV9WfzeSGTUlJZyXKZ6EFC3Y1FQucI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kch5m1hh2zoQQCnoRp6Pc7T6%2BHHcSM%2Btdw7pFLCR842nZlUbOQjKxSYP9p/Q3ejwjUBTW/K8Bwky16XFnFPaZrQXnd1RP3Ea7VkLj0eU/zE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/cGt7edNr8k8T4H4MIob2ww6V75jhxFylYEIX8WfzzAieWSFNFVtYcGZ/I3FVsd5aV2ismySQtV1PG9zTiguBJ5R%2BhlJgvrCcmp5cKYrUsQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u2qmZc/o%2BXNnc7X0aOwPWkZi96XnaWt5kbp%2BUqQDQq2UsbM3RZiXMCGpToengImpP%2BGMKl7VFVCXAPUKZkXiF/D8EsGzfbDP8HeGWA9OaqY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BTW1RFpaNaLwv79PUWhPbbHtgGcfcDcSyNa2uu0ms8cFXSIaob5BD1fvvmYwjgwdzcQ5GitZggQIpBMxleN%2BtGtYml1zONeffRcjnDg2NDw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XQn/HHQUCULOVqCN%2BxDN3XlLEo2WfgWGrnyVImQM7tujYYtwk87iKeJgHFm/FKVOcvipPTI2hjzq3P2SkSFm5fM5w9bb4DCx/MfVGZ1Sut8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tqkvQ0Ejxy9USyojH2o84rZiWOBTrq1RBN80IWPZS%2B%2BcClzSlnb5OaD9fF%2BQCFPLYd95QrafAq90G%2BPna0v7hx5nJaDLCshf9rYGxnk%2BjlQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nRzH8gGjR6BxH%2BHWR3UgzDbee5ivPMURiIvOppjsKPKQWtDI8/NsnuTAOjylcOPOz8fCcVEaXFUSCdlhTs7ja34K4vbJJZdb173acRLDx9E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=japkGH/YWFQMcr9GTsnglSbm9kcvA7e0P48pi7QzB8T0dwVbBueE/vzTorTOrpWKdMOb19WCLKiLD8Y%2B5J1rVm3UnKteLht%2BDzIo%2BRzj%2Bxg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mR0R3paz0fAIfWBX4QDbGP%2B2kPuW5wnFwxExV5MWULE1nDf2iOuPD%2BVDhU4oHCgyCvOsg8TPK3JrhontDJPgi0Q4LlK11hc2hp/UVoFQVMQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TDKBgyfZpE3rYkts6vGNBNcG1f8Lq7eI2Ouyol0GL8xX%2BXFx7ntr1TLL6JyDQ6vxXLgBKwWDSMwM48OI5JiCxKmM3KACagerNLlBMG5cieE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eJ16FCd6m0hErkqPifJ8Q7sV8eLhEVT3qn%2BWLqzvSsUaHHTRqPI2DGKlxz/0Y0ktGa9aX4SIFMTeNWCr3LmASQCthTUCSeA6jW9KQojUy9M=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2TCdgtA/yCyPsDsAqxkC7cgXB5YyhrGMOPjseUif70bUSd67hEURfq3EFkqFwpTWFsbD7MRiYRAzO8CTZV9LcChhWFm59sFg3Xz842H0WEI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NIn7eFN5PDp16R9exfnmLIyogwcRrdiXppB%2B6uWMbPUp1wp6N6aRd3xV5GGyX2/yAk%2B94K22iNUPdCetZe05uVdPSaF8p106sMCGnjXKZRE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o/NzEbn0JmfmnKVO%2BlBk5QsuA3n5SM7Jb86ruuHQU%2BPxIkbhypliZw0XEpVPy3nqAp%2B5l4EtPSCAfaJa1Yx9G9kBBoOD8YGtG5yTvUuwK5s=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H4xhHWbN1G7AYV11lqxiVk9hkbz74X5NzJmq2GbOq1N2u5hNTAxEPBQZEIeu0%2B6MdxstzXxIHL0XcW0vsN1kQAockEUv9QPuPuuZkQ/ewKA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qKVjL4e0Wh86EdKmQcgkaYPHncKSLYJtdreWpS%2BuBm4KW%2B7LK8KqGEAQNFRbeZFATfKs6zn99i6ftkGX1dKwZUow/3iHkWKOSxni8e2Ef2Q=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CLAwh8GMNDWvYBsNDlLxCE7JQeh6VISJy6UybBWv0qLaozyY2Vf35KLT9h3fEk53XQWYJZKn1VOqxN/iJdIKP%2BmlC9PR/ChKMWfx7oLLvjw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SHOMmhNr%2BtSuiqPEeJnBhuLTdA0s8yM0qxchfDSh/dyauxJ/XlngrO5srp0apvb4XEPAHYEQZGNzJDiUKdqTlynQL0oPgrbjxMU31GJ84iE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=14CUpB55aVo6Ji0D41O71qOme8CpQG7gFs483o4%2BZ2nRu%2BdMVgGGtqOOq391Sp%2BaDDwMDnzU2WILAnmW7m8k%2BRPAfbtyW7Xy5B2rUMyOS6A=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sZTGdEdCMBxbcBXx6SKcSoyM4LzafaT2q2opfHCA2VnWoYBwEnfxSvdE7qxZdN3Q8OqaTbP09BAqOiMAJWEOGN9yu1GLvuzB4ljLOgKInfg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F9hGK1buobMkEJJP5kSRtsX6u0pVQ4tBlkiM8QrBnv8u5vyE17gN/lTH0DRmFt9GiSdqgOnaaDLNsc6zK2bwLUEGgea8RJreagF1aZKuqoI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ElBNNGecL2uwQREbYlMxgcsnt4M5DJKQt4KlkVlcSxHwFpQTJy%2BegQzJm37hvMUYV4oIU5lUEFTcNLRGFnwQGA6wo/L%2Bqk%2BjjkmdQRGEwgU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7mkTPkZCWQ2eDzzhGybbWTJLsgv4A3mT2ZVt80lAlYMVsq4yxaxdL6uMVW1S7ZY16K6B3yz1vublVcmO5xjP3WF43dQAJy0xpG%2BjU/T2QLg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=06YRz10g7%2BPHGwiyt6cgNO4en3GxE%2BtXX6uNh9Crve/akAJsQCu32Ou5C1Ix3HzHfl/d4p3Y950ZzCv8aQ5mg%2B/uzU0LoKfSxqmgjOYyFzU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s72c%2BWM%2BCOmjpDjbis2wKjqvnuYfBgzCTdVZpZGksdL6WbSiPtHtjpIunOtxkFMS/REeAtyAhKhyo1Fnjx8nTyvO%2B95mWmh5tVMtbpGJwjQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HXP4pRGjcluowOv8cpxKN2Kv8J5PQ9LtaKZvm8dC92wIwuoYH89JTiZp43ME2oAJh/mYmv2di7iC85tNiq2qSo/x6MQI4qXU27o/odk5n8s=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sGTsHgJb8RQVrGHWo1Mzm/4VUmf7nPctvprBAKAWFp03ED7ygSg%2BqksTw%2BrBpg9NIDcNRyhpBHQKHvMGHHpKL5axSCQDx8c6hM7lVqUlh2k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bn0kTIFB8GZWElMA1jb8dC0XKPkLRdZGmfrj/53CYy7d3RI3TZbmonGZ2zckDsEntd4M21Jv5Pf07uAIxoF0CyJT1WYYqf3KfUSWV03MHOE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l51D%2BlOmTB8Rff2GgfZ3uqDnQm7uOhOiJytQy20qx9FeSJJ48rqwJHfrG/j5mJPT3RTMy72MH9KR1o%2BTaw1Y/Zw7/UXnmUANgXs6%2BZGqkOg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jOOyZ8YyAoRyr6RaDzCK4UZXPAG6G5lbC9OJbOw5ZMrquuk12vsCrx6s%2BubIc2EarRoKMBWxUv5IIHP%2Bp8M0T8wFZCYNPEPRdyjxrErrJRc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xaf6ClFSwcLvkK/mfKaFRH2JDfMEHPEwwTnw7f4DnCS1VJGZNW3%2BMjGnVrncMY%2BTbeVfPcPmXY/ZobR3unND9wlYWkfgcYbr3SIOH8hC6JY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s5ioW2bXkAqnSgtJPvTXoQx603D%2BUYSOo9t2c%2BKugDDZ%2BxSPxoqPsUQxJRfLgv0aGMYtmSJvG/w/Aat8hxZCsweySX/RnlkQyhTGq00bkiM=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P      7
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

GENERAL FUND                      ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
____________________________________________
010     HR                                 
____________________________________________
11122010 501100 FTSALARY       176,585.00     184,396.23     188,618.57     204,245.57     208,020.80     233,020.80   12.0%
11122010 501220 PTO                   .00            .00      -4,114.78            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11122010 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00       3,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11122010 501300 PTWAGES            576.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11122010 502100 FICAEMPLRC       12,620.00      13,199.29      14,192.70      14,748.49      14,669.00      16,612.00   13.2%
11122010 502210 RETIRE VRS       17,948.00      19,719.50      22,053.40      27,379.27      25,711.00      25,711.00     .0%
11122010 502212 RETVRSHYB             .00       2,316.94            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11122010 502220 PYMTOTHRET             .00       5,073.71       4,038.25            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11122010 502221 RETICMAHYB             .00         466.52            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11122010 502300 EMPHLTHINS       39,766.00      39,879.91      29,193.99      28,159.16      31,305.84      31,305.84     .0%
11122010 502310 HLTHWELL              .00         338.49       4,067.57       3,520.55       5,000.00       5,000.00     .0%
11122010 502400 GRPLIFEINS          832.00         873.84         856.45       1,052.26       1,210.00       1,210.00     .0%
11122010 502510 SHRTERMDIS           53.00         109.91          48.00          51.00          54.00          54.00     .0%
11122010 502520 LGTERMDIS          468.00         501.69         481.81         528.89         674.00         674.00     .0%
11122010 502700 WC INS             182.00         188.57         214.85         208.74         228.00         256.00   12.3%
11122010 502820 ED/TUIASST             .00         150.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11122010 502840 CELLSTIPND          480.00         470.73         378.43            .00         500.00         500.00     .0%
11122010 503130 MGTCONSULT        7,436.00       3,525.84       6,052.36            .00      10,000.00            .00 -100.0%
11122010 503320 SERV CONTR       19,351.00      12,599.22      15,156.80      19,300.09      24,500.00      20,000.00  -18.4%
11122010 503600 ADS                 50.00            .00            .00            .00         100.00         100.00     .0%
11122010 505210 POSTAGE            793.00         552.34         800.89         688.03         800.00         800.00     .0%
11122010 505230 PHONE/FAX        1,209.00       1,361.74       2,028.49         952.55       1,800.00       1,200.00  -33.3%
11122010 505510 MILEAGE               .00            .00            .00          95.76         500.00         500.00     .0%
11122010 505520 TRVLPUBTRN        1,299.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11122010 505530 LODGING               .00       1,896.79            .00            .00       2,000.00       2,000.00     .0%
11122010 505540 CONV/CONF        1,045.00       1,249.65       1,816.17       2,242.94       2,164.00       2,200.00    1.7%
11122010 505550 MEALS                 .00          31.19            .00          36.00          36.00            .00 -100.0%
11122010 505651 AWARDLUNCH           65.00         876.62       2,595.54       2,602.81       5,200.00       3,200.00  -38.5%
11122010 505810 DUES/MBER          932.00         870.00         460.00         230.00       1,000.00       1,000.00     .0%
11122010 506001 OFFICESUPP        4,138.00       4,432.77       3,579.69       4,617.70       4,000.00       4,000.00     .0%
11122010 506012 BOOKSUBCR          103.00            .00            .00            .00         500.00         500.00     .0%

 
TOTAL HR                         285,931.00     295,081.49     295,519.18     310,659.81     339,972.64     349,843.64    2.9%

 
015     HR RISK                            
____________________________________________
11122015 501100 FTSALARY        45,435.00      40,576.40      40,582.00      42,520.38      39,748.80      39,748.80     .0%
11122015 501220 PTO                   .00            .00         647.78            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11122015 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00       1,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11122015 502100 FICAEMPLRC        3,001.00       3,134.01       3,231.51       3,303.53       3,040.78       3,040.78     .0%
11122015 502210 RETIRE VRS        4,025.00       4,912.92       4,912.92       5,699.40       4,912.95       4,912.95     .0%
11122015 502300 EMPHLTHINS             .00            .00            .00            .00         500.00         500.00     .0%
11122015 502400 GRPLIFEINS          187.00         190.80         190.80         218.56         230.40         230.40     .0%
11122015 502510 SHRTERMDIS           18.00          18.00          18.00          18.00          18.00          18.00     .0%
11122015 502520 LGTERMDIS          105.00         107.28         107.28         110.04         129.00         129.00     .0%
11122015 502700 WC INS              40.00          41.21          46.47          44.30          44.00          44.00     .0%
11122015 502840 CELLSTIPND           37.00         396.89         483.65         494.56         500.00         500.00     .0%
11122015 503130 MGTCONSULT       19,363.00      19,750.00      19,750.00      19,750.00      20,000.00      20,000.00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sjVnGl3nRvvKTwp5yYxz%2BxTLsKqW0%2B0GPOPJGINmuJf/f1DaV3kQebK55F2wh4PUSv1T4iRZlBLHj1dq6/6KmsPogKd5jUqe72XIQV/W7Jg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R8eoq1DuEvGCw70t4kps7VKfUA7Er92S1f3QelgKamOPd7MWJ6e77KUzTx98H8bIS5Ugwe511aP6spR8RDw4FZjN4%2B8d5wizoAD8VaZVRj4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QYynI3MCpPMgZiILjihi0g6686mqZjgxW8y2%2BxnufPA99xdN2OEc5clsJE%2B73V8D1BM4p/PtSPdiTxwUD6vGx0HSi9Uimvt/EkoP0WdPuKw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vy76JcYdO1hjTHSB6BNAt8QBrVIKASYs7/USPkWXWnTq5DvFpv0HkoPNZ4fYCEgB%2BxfnLRzhW%2B5TzvKQx2FLEj0S7o9Qm5gOo%2BknHuxFZ7g=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lYiM3s/9H/snyl1gcf2aTer8TiVnmmgFoqg58ZpNamjBZ9VP6wf8qsY5fOJqMtQzaHQ85OlwFGVY36Nlo%2B%2BaV7Veu5V5SIMyX2Qi1zrMx/o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xrKr8UW6oGMoy6/bhzx/%2BjsxnfqYHWpSwO5IF26FlfheYIypjxvkU%2BhArRmZdqG11wnaadgR51xdwq1HIh8bQzHwg1lY6nnyX/96fIadYVA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xpoTIYTp9o8xktiCE/NLERXfYJg9tp2aHXHp/REzyocfor9ggW8j7bEFdQN%2BXgcGr925ZTPP/InRZa3gAHMzJtAkaUPoqtHj5Mbfy3Khj9M=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KiO2MAjAXp9ZvGgfDS45IgNGXniut3nqjTOFA4pw2TMVAZm3YHwMtBa714YATy8tE0wcVNkfYUKOmNIfTL3bgIyXMViNeVNwuCLLgkUGveg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eZepM3FL14Okag/A4T/F9YS7hC/ObAhEKbERE10KRJUzAEScCgcuj5LLhEC1fXjFNITfJhX05E9nB3FUfMriWiEKa7vSoCvplP2PmO16uS0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r6kMT0UeoEceCEkDY5zm5rOVYZqivouSudYXS8l7a9r4dOXk3y7m3Q8tOjkJw4briBHcNQif3bi/K0/26sa7n2r/HsLBoJze5q6GBW%2BNqrY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LXUFleiLpY/eQIMwX83qxRkG87pe152Y1t3Knht6u0cWFvRwTcZLBc0cHFdxgvHc1Hpa/81RLssjaU5gQr5aD%2BCsPw3TCaWPK5rT3lKkgBo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2uspTf2ooQahWQTLcCR3KhmVzNSNsvpqrzKVzkuerb4nxJAByzJ4mz9xEtTh4LTsqqkXO4XsCUGyV5aOo03jiCsXYOOkggcegrS6TKI0GDc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o5DfyxIXxFY22DNPRDJsl8Vtb2JOrsvJ4gxwVR61IjaIvpTeUJGXm5Xeep9Qy10bIvwF3QIXVKbZmBCOPnBtZEx44f2PmtTaVMxWFERL8dI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YmA5Ku/wqtvXH2yBBgadwNMqG7cmdscOdw3MeEwhANPs55Mm8RV02xoWr%2Bu%2BlVPo83P4ZMpOUxqEj94nlg0UxlPnNUNvDBYLCHLKmInZU84=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9YLNyBCI3zMxJymB0pB5kcQtISm6i0nCQgeujU9DnX2C/ylPpUMkX7m0RSmTDEXBkU6lEZdeqYBPl8/gUCc3U5WfVFlisb31%2BgWM5k/XpJ0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tg/vwcRuJBwDWyYg2K7CUGzV4ZcBrYqrhQRsf6Iu4e0P29qcOit06zfYFg6pgVpNZjif8qm7tNKyiDnY//nThoUHlPRp9DGqmHvcadN0ueI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9jGiYrx6WGN8am/9sK%2BcSR5MwnH7HVpDRLFIUxYV7LQLVwcwsTAhaHLEJZx2aKfnzNEJ4Xih75xgT7dVQ6Z/rt0ovCYhxepymh8LoaozZK0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UBAnbIQu3pN0ex%2Blf1N4jm044MUwphC4EG3RcLMzq9og2rgKVeK29n18oOgrrhRpFCztHdBycwM2TNvgjYAV65xVmIHnP98W%2BhL9wLmoZCk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kKFXU83Z3sARWsRo59Mf/ghybQAG%2BIyC2%2BfiQ3EG%2B1z2%2BEkvGq3GematUAjTGpES/gdpERWTldL1kpZIuy/4nunR4PAoMrkgtSTaoaYAlbg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ko76I/zqWU2/W009aXjrlfjl8CHFXK%2BRDpTve3zeSi9AV6xSArdY%2BV0U/u5sGw5kRAO7/B0X4lWjERlM8XgDX21yJZ3qnRdYNPyWh9Uuckc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/naH49Izo6eOp20HX0H1wk3mGo4cY5IOd/KNcV6CzdphYImte/hm/p5OUiS3gyEoRv3t91Qx72IIqzcHkBI%2BIJ0RUV2eGWbfYD6dbr9PXMY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JhsSE4hY4PO494iN16FXhLT9VF5QDSe%2Bb4loq12ueSu/XpIbSC1Ejp3YX3j/fk%2B7LldiWkjBhT9ELKDbRdNLzS31fK9pGi29VwwR6rEvWMM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/I5B7pREQwIVIdgG3baDxXYEXgbHxRgHXQg%2BZMdra%2Bb2xmDp8QpPX26mGYPqwkOSDAbNMe2HZ8wRwrwxWpAyw0rBNZ1Ckk5mXNfRJQhhFZg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=luRR/3cE1bk6Z2Q6suzBgHzl2zy9t1VZS88z73Z1pO4gjMXZekM8SKohCOIaQrjyPXq3gbhXz%2BZ3qpeVolaQBu51asUDidC8m%2BtRkTWA5rY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GMHBm/FDAHnIE489D9MhXUCTjQEP%2BXGPE5tLZSqO2cLJc69qArwiTw0odRIZy7DdHxdY9G3gm47947MmpPrxqad3zeEHZ1FT70pCu1GI4bg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hb%2BKNG0GB1ZTp8Yf91%2BIZcbPcziz95X6U/k942NP3Fd5GE9/DmPQ%2BburC%2B1BpT3PnnYUndpC0uUX4JkV/MC1AxDXWR3BOPFXdjuVeglMwcg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kdJr/J%2BHrwsR4TcVLfSMfbz8/eI1kxF0BqmkzyJY1k%2BeIo5ChE/z3qlaTn1rHdjKFEUys3PQx/xQ5IoF1BNkLDbnS1cJhcP%2BKdJiM6gmF6o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QQHFYSwmSei70f5n7QScXcYhlLcHfOqjMw0xtob7DgTBup66vcUKUAZ0Z8bNwzmeGL2KClwyJvsEMsxwwLvTpKkfZGquV8LxQkKGpb4UdwA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gjxl9tIfRGx9pWtcA9TQ2szmqflVyieDKH0oSMb6rGgcaS7yKOYNXlfnXMs7ehTQcnpE3gYZeQgJogLNIl1sdJsctfWIiOlXRIrz5F/7pwk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NAVR4wHFMaPvtPXdLYk%2B7ukd4aup18ZkMKpVC3ccukeDzWPwiEa9brKLqYT7m3vANC4YBUOaTay9wwOjf6k4q3iuxtOoBbWosAzrD9Uadlk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mnEVkVdpYFad39YywwqIJXq7Bx9IAOxj0a9D9Kh7NHkECysaddNS64bpDJIWdhkEIycHoL7tIKA0h87FRR2SSUp0qv4gzpLu1FbkwBNFPKU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I05OeOe8kufRKnrrQ8E42QI0ExKdR%2BvhLNrtVlN/iXTU0AgWKS9JK4fiBhDKdtRIEdlQdKxPukYQN6mSXBM264U3jPj1LDroMGoqJ4F714M=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pTf9v3UwfIB4wBqg11DCZTsu/xg3don6PidMy3INLsipZqlAgyeM8ZeaX3KH%2BHS7NMgNqaUQ3FVUcePSUacbJCpg6NvDinfGH9JU2MNpVK8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ii/3oAqKBvd98JFBqcO6A69nb7uWKQyf8KkM05urX3Gsf5kdokRRs5ZNKvE/WqHS9pn8B/vmCpXUclOIvBr/I2Le5GF4CqKay3yIEPCUU/Q=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nXOVgDQCeL77emIijUylnS/k5t40rDV2ewL2xXSgJTiBxM/9TxpkTKgSxnMnzGcJtBDYl%2BukkZkXtXvSjiiX5A9HsmivL4m3B6oYtJdthpg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ijOAksEXDdymWwapV/E%2BoY6kr6zS9Q%2BTPJBWKu3YQ8j1HhSqu7yeGMoYjWJwCWiKBzR6DSqgliffHhsE45BmN5ziOGgr0VxnHcSJ1wXAP/w=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9SRmJg7ycafeN40%2BDKQTJzK8tuTmja/aaA2uSq2KSYPP6DpvXVrUIryTDDLZXjIc0q5mDShaeauRJooT45ieqfTUWQo9HSHaIeAACKGRPaI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lKUnLTJkZ4EQ6h/HSwdEmY3%2BINxa0RoNJQkwjRv%2BnKU3LICBv9NAxmzBkyTAtA1GnoWDxayv7LBHDX1wAvhaAJbrxsSny%2BKNUilJdDC6xZ0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G7g7FnRWjsmGkHtpuo3D4HkuzVhs899Ljsq0J%2BqcwTDVTKBqJAwZLFoeO8RZCYUepVXwIk7pbPmrZ16MJE2kN06rWzrShNZLA6rpzdfI748=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pEtKhirZeUctQ%2BuPGPg0f8M2iYbXjNP3dPJm7l3z7L9PLt7WQqo6T8Z/fHPSHV5Ib3iNH7FHb7c9PApyXALn0bEsVUD0HnLcv1rwmgpryaI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DjUSo6msnCzBBNFaBw5LLzLrrTwQmghF3OIlnaHUSacYo3d2afnlwloTpVmsevsiSnkW0/9TKLwGpyQmTFcPVg7qiKkg6Wqye9APW80/4C4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2xvzIyaMNjPUAjiyh5bCQtj8USoeQzOux8QmaqSDInH9gsQv/eaCE3N1/cTdYyAyuJCc0oiYkEYTAhetcxaXUK9ddVIFyDZcu5DEEdRuIBM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IQGFdm2YQcnw5r1Fw5e%2BGqd34EyXUSU48/f64ycNWY6Nwh/IKFUzlfP1B97XejbRbYSBFws%2ByknihZ7GV0EHWPfmMOuEopPC6kqdXA9gFIE=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P      8
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

GENERAL FUND                      ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
11122015 505230 PHONE/FAX           72.00         375.26         407.90         283.84         700.00         700.00     .0%
11122015 505520 TRVLPUBTRN             .00            .00         155.02            .00         500.00         500.00     .0%
11122015 505540 CONV/CONF           25.00            .00          34.08            .00         600.00         600.00     .0%
11122015 505810 DUES/MBER             .00            .00            .00            .00         200.00         200.00     .0%
11122015 506001 OFFICESUPP           58.00       1,153.42         664.01         682.64       1,200.00         600.00  -50.0%
11122015 506014 OPERSUPP              .00            .00       4,069.92            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL HR RISK                     72,366.00      70,656.19      76,301.34      73,125.25      72,323.93      71,723.93    -.8%
TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES            358,297.00     365,737.68     371,820.52     383,785.06     412,296.57     421,567.57    2.2%

 
1230    FINANCE                            
____________________________________________
016     ACCOUNTING                         
____________________________________________
11123016 501100 FTSALARY       374,223.00     313,746.91     326,574.30     321,681.91     313,593.40     439,490.00   40.1%
11123016 501200 OVER-TIME             .00            .00         581.15       1,770.51            .00            .00     .0%
11123016 501220 PTO                   .00            .00       9,196.52            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11123016 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00       4,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11123016 502100 FICAEMPLRC       26,536.00      21,690.53      23,960.51      22,328.79      29,574.00      33,527.00   13.4%
11123016 502210 RETIRE VRS       38,310.00      35,364.88      39,429.47      40,723.92      47,783.00      59,810.00   25.2%
11123016 502212 RETVRSHYB             .00      20,161.80      23,225.69      32,119.60            .00            .00     .0%
11123016 502220 PYMTOTHRET        1,593.00       6,636.56       6,555.30       3,276.00            .00            .00     .0%
11123016 502221 RETICMAHYB             .00       2,183.38       4,136.32       5,661.23            .00       5,100.00     .0%
11123016 502300 EMPHLTHINS       58,761.00      47,552.80      35,695.23      23,244.91      45,597.00      48,237.00    5.8%
11123016 502400 GRPLIFEINS        1,712.00       1,485.22       1,531.29       1,549.97       2,246.00       2,246.00     .0%
11123016 502510 SHRTERMDIS          110.00         163.40          84.00          87.00         108.00         126.00   16.7%
11123016 502520 LGTERMDIS          963.00         845.88         861.34         786.52       1,253.00       1,253.00     .0%
11123016 502600 UNEMP INS             .00       4,991.11            .00       4,158.00            .00            .00     .0%
11123016 502700 WC INS             379.00         321.85         370.03         337.65         425.00         485.00   14.1%
11123016 502840 CELLSTIPND          480.00         470.73         483.65         239.98            .00            .00     .0%
11123016 503120 ACCT/AUDIT       69,964.00      84,100.00     346,927.00     299,358.00     317,000.00     340,000.00    7.3%
11123016 503130 MGTCONSULT        7,926.00       4,087.80      44,210.00     134,950.00     141,559.00      28,237.50  -80.1%
11123016 503320 SERV CONTR       20,688.00      99,732.29      26,568.65      26,761.27      28,000.00       6,755.00  -75.9%
11123016 503600 ADS              1,537.00        -375.00         836.40          50.00          50.00          50.00     .0%
11123016 505210 POSTAGE          3,885.00       3,317.23       3,780.42       3,488.82       4,950.00       2,200.00  -55.6%
11123016 505230 PHONE/FAX        3,167.00      -1,675.62     -51,191.86       1,646.35       3,000.00       2,050.00  -31.7%
11123016 505510 MILEAGE               .00         209.69         161.92          95.44         300.00         300.00     .0%
11123016 505520 TRVLPUBTRN        1,563.00          17.00           6.00         572.61       1,000.00       1,000.00     .0%
11123016 505530 LODGING               .00            .00         203.92         720.39       2,000.00       2,000.00     .0%
11123016 505540 CONV/CONF        1,920.00       1,956.00       1,079.61       1,775.00       3,750.00       4,500.00   20.0%
11123016 505550 MEALS                 .00          63.00          83.00            .00         700.00       3,500.00  400.0%
11123016 505810 DUES/MBER          755.00       1,500.00       1,015.00         729.00       1,250.00         900.00  -28.0%
11123016 506001 OFFICESUPP        5,703.00       6,889.70       7,649.33       7,879.01       7,600.00       7,550.00    -.7%
11123016 506012 BOOKSUBCR          109.00          61.68         112.48         187.74         300.00         250.00  -16.7%
11123016 508202 ADDFURNFIX             .00       1,054.00         462.00       5,975.00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL ACCOUNTING                 620,284.00     656,552.82     858,588.67     942,154.62     952,038.40     989,566.50    3.9%

 
018     PURCHASING                         
____________________________________________
11123018 501100 FTSALARY        51,282.00      53,503.20      55,487.61      57,798.07      55,036.80      56,056.00    1.9%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SGTi4jMqKpe%2B80ZOIoSQD1YFYl3voaaGAMR5HHHNyhgY4GRNV0GtoKPcHDIvfCHZr9aOLFE5PXGhKhsxJL/UyDkewdamxvi1L%2BBc8hBmUFA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QN2P8ZycSWmvDFahLdVdHA0DODsF1vMg%2BXXFzZBVH/JAssH3w7LtFyozzxeIv4YOOMAoaPt/XVcO%2BYxE8RWRwTgnT/AUrS62MznA4tkDivU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=emupiXEKI2mhaI7k%2BHWYpkNsVGmFCNHx4W61AxaVHRmRgYTceSzTdWqjs3kK/QWx8WU/szoJraoXK2/bhcj7W%2BkOSmpRNo0WtA90Xb429as=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K71nW63lR50XpiOCMQT7K7uTyoBi2v9wyEkmO0xKeHNsjLhP6d9ssdOzHzbRK4An4einUzL904pKb2eA6ri5GH4Dm2JDTdtmraZMzqweyMU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p84mhbR7tKj%2B4cph0fIt7cQFPdPsbSy65rdhfSH5sMf0OUCXluLPRiwS8rpPHc0sjRC3aWNhrL3ed%2BQEuta9l1tlnfvZipVj2bOyYkNWrak=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fRJKoXOb82aaf0Dgz30fY3LV3dFIcYoiYKDbbZDoLN3D282BwjBNbQanzVZuLTukRhIenyVwonQwpVIHJOFCKkTY40U5ZK1zl3z6wHTMglk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rXrykuFJbKbwUiL/xFir%2BXe0n5/UmUiN8aao7CZhzXBFfn13Zs/K0Ak6EB2ehB1I8Q7rFPT/wASD0I83lVzVnmY9glSO/F6MqsEK0Sym63s=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oEUox1Gu9rli%2BFS7q8nOED1%2BCFMWF3Ez/s2u1iy0oFbLg1PkBRvM%2B2pMpcIMD3C%2BbofWxhzCI6KnAXGpVNAfHlrIVkBKVhBbK98iswoxCMc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B%2B8HxW0TpJDyGmEcBEMd2OMPLJqOUM6VXY0j7KKDJxF6KPFFgOb5V2I3ovsghGHiQqQG0vP6TVMldba5shFxwKz3gBCdcfT7cePeHFuY46s=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mgTtVjCIb%2B9B9Thn8H4JmYzIVkp8wLAVbhMupstiD1fucSNI/pq9yg%2BcyzQE7NrX5CpCgK7lGN2377fBYC8gIYJx8GCKn0t3Bcbaa2lvDVg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l7Edi1OUQLf%2B2rAscpXgg%2B3kjXTrKY17/SrGtIwEh5mS35craYM%2BvGadgKnIJCIhL/7mBTSHZxVJVl57e/5TK25W7ck1GoZVOwwsbqLFcUI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h0shIdsoH5ZTo3r4CHWgUfaRg1tGxz19tfQe/EIQD5iqcMwvRGlqxDaddKokrhnkl0OfvqkL8/AjXAvwAn0rHUL98us0UtnP5%2BoRtnJiniE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FJbKupAFQurAvxzpvg3g2qODgQtUQcaL/Idvdxb2KcEJP5qkoXSQTPcgLaqTr7z93EaQcH%2BAoSUryzmrtj%2BVLlA3xmF6EVV%2BwvDHj72N8Ww=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pVZvugaH4aY79bb/BLqvQ8yPd7XaVytQxpJFHx3fu9SKJVAs2KxwcnVTy9R85ToJ0F338qcQviqSuh9je5uQQRTx2SHRFT248bt/pprgwxM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uGEX5QV7qBsyvTQfA6seeHM6TX5wwhlfj48GheKSo5sp3UtQR1XeEeIbPrN4LpCq4Zha4WwS0HBCY2QGCNX2rdTmNELmWDYgS9yKLLNEWxI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ja32v9hP%2B62IoLSh30N2jqdweTHC5umvdSbT35Ln/jFJ7w9Rf4st4D0aEHUXSNsPOrntKGnM2bQkARAAmPWOgm2EfAnqoEQm9USqA%2BX05BE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7uJhEkUWlpiElFORIB1CieVfpsA0UuJkYEZ1O9x9eRifFLsEvLPfU01gTh1S1vTSyH6KATBhjnEhStulEh2ryxg%2BtSLSgD/%2BcbIVXVMYsXs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c8jOYjjn4IwRLOKIM8dbB8nozVGERu38iAhkUBUFwWRe46ua%2BoQV3nfbNtgTleX4FvgtKhYMoOh%2Bxjx6WPAVQKkLbOjv0efYkxVuIN9aL%2Bo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l%2BM/8dovWyEhtnDPIlAHBgUm0VBjsMxwm77xv28GyO3sAeRezoveNuWMcnRj%2BEICGDfgGFOY127zkQJzbxLGJIl971Vv9CbZxs0Fvu1CpJE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tM4uTT4M%2BgrUI8mZT4Q/xzLv/0cGjQV/%2B%2B1jk3sBcXg2Eyd6/g540t40iwD%2BQWvM3kCdC8rR0xvFTrfJiurjWSvrH6MArAwOgqb%2B3Vzdr4g=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=brVvzzCMuqwW%2B17gKvUL6AdlsyXUHjWYMXeAV2Qftz8P6XtWTNI1xSTuFF/1vedAGwAJJc0Yn66IK7skdAy%2B7IKzEyAyPOtfET4VPADE/G0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SO3qKPkgZPmdGf0oDJDm8oe0P1Q7278wjT6Q%2BC/Bc/CCbM5/MqM1Mx8WEWE28Dfvn9rQmXRtPTeYF8YjG2jmcgLAp9a6VPOkEywdlopditg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uNYLPRciWt55bId4ArrBELj%2BPjHFD0gvcq0miDcLvwGIm5FcW8Pm3hxgObQKzUfQXpU3E4P4oyWfrJL0ndgP%2BXNQZk5TNU13rSgq4KOtVVc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uOZGOB2opKKtiUgV0cvp7kGv6NCUgF%2ByQgJMyjDFhWMvs7OlrCNR7WypBU/XrOlgOv8tZMhtDgYIauR%2BF%2BKKgEhYQu5je42qYI%2Bu1J%2BTvUQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EYpbf8iLNZSUHc%2B/vSda3YYMwT7bAC0KC01iavxwRkbyLNyil%2BNm762R8DFJBQpHuGAqKUFzMbWnchOL10zN%2BLOy9dE3iIgTy7N/atCEvUE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5ksmeJ/B%2BJtIrc2wHY9DOAfT6Z7LRQWXWQRLjSsQOJv4%2BdcyJznsaWdSxAuV%2BPW7PtxBaJ8Py85zF1LqH7sLc0haqe3Z6VPJiklQUju6Mnw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wYIKQfl8g%2B79nXlONUmRAUhwIScFY9QdtMTR1ecQV3VEUuonjarghiuUOgdS1UjeSsVaqhOL2T4LxJnsr7L%2BIrfdSXFFmAqSKz1dXwTyxcM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H/FHxAk3OvkZeIgpr%2BImu8Fw8Dgt6vBlXOO3ZDt7o8f7IgLJ55x6j9gHJEkegXVaRep/HaH8R1t2eZgSeps7chKwmNPFyzd/3PR7/e6hRbE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OhGhukLnyQSkOwO7gcczB/xQlU1SQnsoNN8N0z3ySjudRxrfjZFlkvFRynT%2BlKFCcs1pTtJ8LCgA1Te4I0lrmzZmUbbT3QQF7aWJUMchKiA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nuPqNJyHp1%2Br6iW9rnunncBSHELhSNl8NP0BKrk7AOpdGrO1nURpEtv1sj1WVqZa9/YEtXOyDFfmBx8E1ZQAtnnvOIEPpU4uqln36zDCf24=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iF71LqPmsJHqyxrOzx4Aa4Ruks/xERp3H%2BpByLpdz6hdgmZTOB56ENuspCJ6IMNOELxwHRV1LvqkY2iYppJqPVulHUIqo/TAGE1tUHebq9U=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=68VgarkITEM/YSZPBW7q%2BDAlgkVTw1%2BwYQNIMCz%2B7OrAHqJF8Iyyimq%2BoctXSpwWxBHvHblEAI4O4Z3e7xPxaAeGPku7A%2BRRzD%2Bdq%2BsvSLA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vepeRK0Qs39YgT2lxNII0OTsIHie3m/YNZNc8uiS6kJpAQ/rGk7k4Cl/TKHTNBV7gAyhH7476k16rd6MPNwlUllO%2B8hj11lOD%2BVWVxLNzpw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U%2BGi7Wejz3GAbSkdJpui5qaND64X81mvgAeCJGAVrV97hXFSlWsOOC/0UKB84GI1sMX%2BX0IU1o9Uqip/1u5NX6CQwDyFs50PLdBOwVoAOV0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PYN%2Bqo7LhhMHUAQYM3iLNqxTzVs/tySWYilq6COWCLEamapcu4q4SSDcJY9VaUbkRZvRQKK1JewEkfPoVFmJY7CnhrYtMFTDFTlWvjAeZ2g=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vva3GVPmoUNRS66ALN7f5%2BR7ypntqoiDX7z2Ui2cvluTD2bX0cT1tHlL0fmeR1Fp0YfI0RIxmgEqHnlh6JmnT9yL8iramtYf9HZppJm2/Dw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kPOib%2BQnGuPodGeVUfiSuzSQyPLnZ5tWMGLr/0hHv4d9hGxkCXRUvM%2BhO4KPYwsBocKAuSG6uRshWqSAUooEd3NKr82reGhG3nSx7nIGhXM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q3B8Cpp1f3PFr633Pkm9DNLqPwDcjpFXDL91HckxusmkcoJ0I%2BgT95ThWKJwbW3LPdXvTqy7NUHuy6ZKMgXUHR3j%2Bs5aB3N6xw/204jlFYU=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P      9
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

GENERAL FUND                      ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
11123018 501220 PTO                   .00            .00       1,235.66            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11123018 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00       1,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11123018 502100 FICAEMPLRC        3,620.00       3,718.39       4,002.45       4,091.20       4,210.00       4,288.00    1.9%
11123018 502210 RETIRE VRS        5,307.00       6,559.56       6,802.56       7,836.80       6,803.00       5,802.00  -14.7%
11123018 502300 EMPHLTHINS       10,523.00      11,010.60      11,538.00      10,963.17      11,538.00      10,836.00   -6.1%
11123018 502400 GRPLIFEINS          246.00         254.76         264.12         300.54         323.00         323.00     .0%
11123018 502510 SHRTERMDIS           18.00          18.00          18.00          18.00          18.00          18.00     .0%
11123018 502520 LGTERMDIS          138.00         143.25         148.56         151.32         178.00         195.00    9.6%
11123018 502700 WC INS              52.00          52.54          60.98          59.25          61.00          62.00    1.6%
11123018 503320 SERV CONTR             .00         441.04         135.00         686.09         750.00         300.00  -60.0%
11123018 503600 ADS                543.00         519.00         715.50         800.00       1,500.00       1,500.00     .0%
11123018 505210 POSTAGE            502.00         151.31         339.22         214.52         500.00         700.00   40.0%
11123018 505230 PHONE/FAX          403.00       1,441.77         529.40         253.11         800.00         800.00     .0%
11123018 505510 MILEAGE               .00            .00            .00            .00         100.00         400.00  300.0%
11123018 505520 TRVLPUBTRN             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
11123018 505530 LODGING               .00            .00            .00            .00            .00         600.00     .0%
11123018 505540 CONV/CONF          676.00            .00            .00         399.00         400.00       1,000.00  150.0%
11123018 505550 MEALS                 .00            .00            .00            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
11123018 505810 DUES/MBER          133.00         242.50         170.00         151.67         450.00         400.00  -11.1%
11123018 506001 OFFICESUPP           69.00         194.14         413.26       1,208.04       1,600.00       1,300.00  -18.8%
11123018 509910 MISC EXP         1,994.00       4,212.13            .00      18,306.07            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL PURCHASING                  75,506.00      82,462.19      82,860.32     103,236.85      84,267.80      85,280.00    1.2%

 
025     RE                                 
____________________________________________
11123025 501100 FTSALARY       125,526.00     135,060.05     169,565.31     174,335.71     167,501.00     259,074.00   54.7%
11123025 501200 OVER-TIME             .00       2,963.90       1,132.26            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11123025 501220 PTO                   .00            .00         -40.18            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11123025 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00       3,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11123025 502100 FICAEMPLRC        9,451.00      10,324.39      12,982.31      12,984.78      12,814.00      21,459.00   67.5%
11123025 502210 RETIRE VRS       12,893.00       9,637.40       8,342.52       9,578.40      20,703.00      30,097.00   45.4%
11123025 502300 EMPHLTHINS        6,188.00       4,778.64       6,569.64       6,272.72       7,570.00      22,501.00  197.2%
11123025 502400 GRPLIFEINS          598.00         622.33         804.00         905.97         977.00       1,513.00   54.9%
11123025 502510 SHRTERMDIS           50.00         186.75         333.00         339.48          54.00          90.00   66.7%
11123025 502520 LGTERMDIS          336.00         373.31         497.28         506.52         542.00         952.00   75.6%
11123025 502700 WC INS           1,316.00       1,382.73       1,509.05       1,330.58       1,464.00       3,444.00  135.2%
11123025 503130 MGTCONSULT             .00            .00       6,978.29      28,848.00      28,848.00      40,000.00   38.7%
11123025 503200 TEMPVNDR              .00       1,260.00         600.00       3,275.00       3,275.00       1,500.00  -54.2%
11123025 503320 SERV CONTR       14,617.00      15,507.04      17,469.60      16,797.82      17,500.00      20,000.00   14.3%
11123025 503330 VEHCLMAINT          915.00       1,231.95         407.84         990.82       1,500.00         600.00  -60.0%
11123025 503600 ADS                180.00         117.00         336.00            .00         500.00         500.00     .0%
11123025 505210 POSTAGE            128.00       5,157.90         123.10       4,699.44       4,800.00       4,800.00     .0%
11123025 505230 PHONE/FAX          677.00         853.06       1,105.57         563.57       1,000.00       1,000.00     .0%
11123025 505510 MILEAGE               .00            .00         300.40          81.00         200.00         200.00     .0%
11123025 505520 TRVLPUBTRN             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
11123025 505530 LODGING               .00         463.25       1,131.65            .00            .00         950.00     .0%
11123025 505540 CONV/CONF        2,007.00         971.40       2,359.95         924.00       2,050.00       1,445.00  -29.5%
11123025 505550 MEALS                 .00          19.81         479.60            .00         525.00         315.00  -40.0%
11123025 505810 DUES/MBER          725.00         917.50       1,130.00       1,130.00       1,225.00       1,335.00    9.0%
11123025 506001 OFFICESUPP        1,827.00       2,031.50       2,876.54       2,577.15       3,100.00       4,000.00   29.0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5bktUmBtMHa7Hmj4FDwOVuwXGdnAnAANz2bBANG3gD1A9DW1kQmu9tsXPqpoBje4Fhjy5BolWANGkpk/ausb3pw1toL0lIqyHTtiBC7A0vM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cG9PoGnpNRHac6erLqjPwdU08iOLvZbg4g1ywJZLFSfrjC7Mi8J0BuF2GDRhAIxTUBw1ZMeilSmPgnyri%2BxdFjvl6zbbJ7RN7BNpPwXN7AU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u9GzVhOHksxXA3KdygXrL0iBqXsQ5JRxAOe1TkseqpePPj7BIa4vQjax6JO8S47MEpQYHbscPEOa1tkQ%2B0A10qc31C1C2Azx8OOZjA64eAw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UrqSyFT9C%2BGpqwfDHvcdQLtTi8h3pbxEjkgVcnF/ci0GxmVw7shIkce/JxEzepdtPyT3PDpuTBGwWy4zzTca/XSoj63ANCm6kwdWK6qJWiY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kP/L170RsCwPwq4/NA8a/53JbsZLav2T/mIj0T%2BnwAweqcqiYx/QwIrnUk4vr03qrk8cerRRt3Owpeh4z0XEqhVZflZ7gtdqbr0vjmANPMA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NjssE9klNNUUN8MXgFquQO8UCmuRQGexPra/J6QOKtXK4AGoN1a18NTBNzuJ2a6qA3NqQ5NgwECG6M9/%2B4s1YoXFo8njkruJNS8YTzdkcKQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kuHrlN59xap7ijTrDuGSiqbdB7tIQCereXCpf5Vft/3ffT9b8k2lJMgCgs0FxrOL3DtplPWTw/tbMzwna/U7K%2BTJYaLRpwPkO0/OoliaXfk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ewD8GYSo%2B66pQA9cN9p4%2Bekj1V6%2BOVEd4Uq7t%2BWYfjNDUhA7Z0JtA57jZ3BQhAkfiueM3TRyRwqosnQwuBhpDmCIB5LJR3XWPQ4wS8G1xbo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v/dmwMtVLHoSyzxIkDpATrgTY0Qb00yle6PamqtdxEsjmN9nUN92QQGMHbVQ8oCRKRJY4uYtiAKwHIQQ1IE4UjV%2BBXeoqvjKKdqiN5hJyP0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YqSwb%2Bv0vcklvyWFuclkh8cGTqYPP4YTTHa1KfbuUqMySQszfirOwjTJsfIWatgtRkrvoFfOHx14bQajerL9BWYQcg747I3Z6957sAuywaI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QpK0b9l8RA7X50%2BAIOwA17Be1Jsx6bW60c8ikZI2NsqZ0RNq6lBJfVb3RxiVbZx6GfMOXL2yRYzT9ZDnxXnaLYE%2B3N99/Uaim0tUThRXoFI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=llgKzoXQnGPaFGJNlN7miffGmX%2BkTDpuWSM7bZZ9VIiomORWMBj4xoYL/npLin/Yyg%2BVA3aEOloaPUCSShGo7Bwe6Zg9/5C6Vl35q6Ss4vc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LUjDMJ%2BdsycqAbUL2x1SWW83uyBHr8IKMhYKX90j1qj%2B3JskAD0F%2BdhWrADbgZjXN/SMPwowRoY%2BMg2Nkehov1f4rVO/SCuce%2BVtTgA/kh4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L5QT5QBAlvSRuEL1Y8uOBqX9lQxnHVa1rl4OSMrC7cG9FFnAY%2Bv7FxbdsP7ZUiIqTOPfAQq9eCDkShjPkkntaFTUe5J7QtIAYqVxPa9F9Vw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qgmfmj8HwgsxJ/%2B8LLzTWVtQmBLo8DlmqLC4FueOJOLJdM6MU3uCK9Rxi7Lq4P975gqi3lWe9KFOUAzfZqvHa1knQaRjHuVdcuXJwYq0BHw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9ye4/1XLUI75ajDgJFOUayGlEojuE32%2B33OvltKUamTL0yfJI1TbwWTonvH1ie6gelZnXB7sud/DwzMFgagCqBNaS37GIt4kJeeNdHtE%2Bso=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bptoo%2BczWPF6VhdmNCzgE6gUBVfvM0t9Zi4H4%2BFgUEE9a1Jp65L8DKn2BErf2xJL%2Biq18TE9NLrFdGjkQRK2aglFewZRfiOwzT0Dyf8Fti4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PVsEhmSJ8crIlzaa9TqqBj%2BDIw1%2Bx9UQkaTM3Mb4gTscXdUVEQr7%2BVnrivMsHvKgIWdHrnF0dcki9xFh8GhAf4HDEFP3mGwlj8jJcBp9MTk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oNoz/n8ebwjxEUwdvp7Nbbc0heYZaMbsDQ7WJ%2BhaliuuGrqhfUcB53KuMOjhuVT0SxL1s9XbW4yQM9/AGLfp3l38SLzdVDKkjxGvHr3x8cM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=msMou4z/X73gaXxEjahRJukIMzude00aXCWkNUWiaQ7TNQgXrMJO15byqqeWWaSatkoi0W%2Bk7UIMenvyr/wm19ek9WcYfA17eI0BX4yNRds=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8C8plW6TWgebLCLgN2Gg5Jo/Ab4PhROYRkVPBp6hoSkMJRNA8ktJjwHuOvmh4Sv152HMdDI2UO8ow0awKtwnfy4hFyjqVykCYcSOaOSI%2BFQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ec0B2Vg4GOUFlzaUmexKNgtLaVMJ7jd%2BWAIR1PPUrbh9XBWZrJu47wn2G4HutvUX7wbSZW8Ca4PJEf5vLELySB692KUOF9jUexsU6xyfjN8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0Bb5p4eMeVIeMaRU%2B6%2Bnv2WcRePrYPvbwtMdtKmKOySiBT0bdtfX5mr1WU31pfnLqWUY5EeP2%2BbTugN2vxfkLlxOllAiUIU7SMhdz9Zsx5k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TL2LEOg828vBjSMTN7hZ6ie6HLav9Y1QSwmHgF%2BLV2zFJ0ht7icIQle2UMa%2BEonA5vjJ3UYXQ/D7BholN3mRP0WC1HuhWqqRoxQqs3kjfrM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oEFYlABS7YNSIET%2B4q3Fs4VAyG5RR7p4EL3WBFw0JRJL4HabqBJtZTgVS%2B57igZ8bVbr8D69sCGeLgeUyT5Q386nqYekgPgH8YuQLShW3s4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3m0J8zq9YSu%2BfGjzMd9E5If6l3GckHiGVxZfYreomSq60lb2MuNz7bRhNX2UXGiorjF2n1MOmrKsbYNsFDimTSdstZoi2gzcTPR%2BICXU/4o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LQ9xGYsRwmKjrYTqgSbWyAwzE7Dk8G0JpoJuoF3DON7V%2BAguTxMJyKq1gEDhjvvOzExzs9q1uwwYQJrU1nJR1iuRxlYV35kiipIEiBK0IFI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CqQNisZX5Xxp84npz8hoSs0i8TbxlhwWLwbpulHOG9Ls0lD9lI3pzEmxsPE8pF2OzuO/VYDmdkz5/5b%2BVnvwDdXzIUsp3VYeiaarxB9wxXc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lIr/o2HhjrvLnWGmm%2BfOygyRg5AmQwAZQOQijTv09m/roZ4ZU0Q5p4oo6ia48M3rHv7FtktwaYWM3Fom%2BFXJS2TGd9ii9MDy/xvodB0wA/Y=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2nR/n4pJjDzfuNse3xwUQTzH5uildx8cESIK7nWiQo4VSg/6g/DTHmsu25PkJrE96ZBfsuyxu0AKGt0C/mGdJQDl/DxCbsIqzobbigZrNVw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WAnt%2BZ644foSpZN1VIqExtOfmwHz6V5fEUbq/oRNn3kHOlp75Pv3djzhUeyd6OzegruSb2Gxx54ZNyIW7JtyerqwmDWSnThlrPFjYV%2BikxQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6Wp6gA5RPCw7Rt2EdC2bYkKoflJkOMz2SfpaW4qX7mrqE64OdaneJOnwq456F%2BRmakoZEAIsGPh0SrFGnOGc4QrA5Qbmp%2BJLoJww3iTwgxo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AU%2BJlm6TrT/ZoFM2le4nCPvglPFmBfoehy/0ruvWE3wL2dDsRyb/SB68m6Ob14BOBGqARAwGQIKQvLkQz8ipyXDh44dA85VWPTRkw/CgfPo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=czNz/sVuVH1T5viQeYNxcax5v0V05GlFsswpI%2Ba%2ByjhALWTXy72tHyjfPgQmgStK7WzCRgIArHvM2aoWEM5oGsChFbUrY5xNGuNIKCvJ1%2BA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BNmwPJKkIdzZETkYvJ%2BgTFIVTQY0gtijmJLtpfM/GaVACCZYnvodYal9Wh4EZT5hHxtsnKaXpxYjHOp6LGSapz8Kyzwf61yJt2EggJBBLCU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FuhHio42Zl9/XRDaM5MpJqJm9WEs%2BDLIUPpUyeMhQwoYpdFuEhIoAR6mupDm5wVzsPTbsQqvw5xnmKsyokW4F4udrTZCvTawwX7IPPa7P%2Bk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pYhE29nGclUPZ1RC%2B4l7eTEDNCm8AMZgEjeWbrZ6rA4cm%2BTv9cCAuXabhC2jnh7BNXyNOr1Z8Lt7DyKay2kCLKVcgjirgTzXXRgxzWJUQec=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RgJ9CJOE5DK6GNX7j7kktTpGGQak/R4NYeOM3lYXf2bSBR28W8Ksj5/VK8ZKcES5JwXhcdMEvhxHodsdb6frBKNaiPS9ZS8xt616NTZHHps=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IKLwlryp8sjm0xqhwk3/7DrpujiPRnnM9mVbBoX29KrhdhHhmq91DBaF%2BTsPFYkwnHCgcAR6jtj/fse4I1EtSqmNnWv2Mk9JQH9HrVAv6Y4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZyTCZIzT1wF9Za8VuAFZYNKOK/3n7bumHlFQkCyeJQxkpM9gCuDkqWHwGdGNrMgFhAOjIPzZmgGzgliTmmLiYLTelApX9diD/RbFzlGRzfo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c5o3l199U1Cir9Qd44UjD3CyaBtiRNMJS4dIF0AkortzKBXcicj0IJuPTE6qCheuyRqlXKfY0jZW18B7JH3xegxOvGkGW4QFtHsVe8m8Wrg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4z0DTQ1%2B54TggN%2BHjIDIHnuN1ojfdyKIe4jzyes9ESa68hwe4KmXUsg6efGzVH5JBrL6eufPY9Hlwqh4Kl4oL35whj/WVKpFWAMEVYatBq0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CdDyoQEHZfNu%2BPuZtzCn2puzaY7lrEDJ2Jtzruo5JI3htEuzcePnG0x9rpctt0L6x7vf8NxLQKxuqOHGzJIi%2BJlADo4Z8%2BxXU52ycYzTZAM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gGDLB2faIbuIjf0tTc8OCiQtM4riYKTBf%2BMz4V0RcpYKvr0TtvodH3Ck73%2Bgpc5kMWA6gSTco4XgYTH0PomjkCyFAmDH/lKa2psmVOd6lCw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O9lIW584d7YVIss0SfT35gNTJXosfDySa2ootkHlfcms/pO4Ys9kce9f4mnX9ZY6PcjHSYLEwxKVPiePiH0WWHv/RzSXLKJoIMi1/vWUY5s=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m0ifGc4qUwduWfj%2BtaXb/V982qlYe%2Bkjwvw2ojZFO/%2BNTwJR65C9yiZDwgyFFskpKiYHZAQgPCquU3kdmQd/8qVLxJfeD3aVceZ/9zZXK6U=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     10
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

GENERAL FUND                      ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
11123025 506008 VEHEQUPGAS          382.00         203.02         273.56         250.62         500.00         500.00     .0%
11123025 506011 UNIFORMS              .00            .00            .00            .00         100.00         100.00     .0%
11123025 506012 BOOKSUBCR          544.00       1,191.95         614.20         634.20         725.00       1,225.00   69.0%
11123025 508101 REPMACHEQP             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00       6,000.00     .0%
11123025 508202 ADDFURNFIX             .00         299.98            .00            .00            .00      12,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL RE                         178,360.00     195,554.86     240,881.49     267,025.78     277,473.00     436,100.00   57.2%
TOTAL FINANCE                    874,150.00     934,569.87   1,182,330.48   1,312,417.25   1,313,779.20   1,510,946.50   15.0%

 
1240    VOTER REGISTRAR                    
____________________________________________
027     VOTER                              
____________________________________________
11124027 501100 FTSALARY        72,843.00      81,302.91      81,313.76      83,600.63      80,142.40      80,142.40     .0%
11124027 501220 PTO                   .00            .00      12,976.17            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11124027 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00       2,500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11124027 501300 PTWAGES         10,029.00      13,154.85      13,158.66      15,648.30      19,680.20      19,680.20     .0%
11124027 502100 FICAEMPLRC        6,601.00       6,943.76       7,237.18       7,402.23       7,636.00       7,636.00     .0%
11124027 502210 RETIRE VRS        8,111.00       9,905.64       9,905.64      11,488.80       9,905.60       9,905.60     .0%
11124027 502300 EMPHLTHINS        7,105.00       7,399.08       6,434.76       6,083.84       6,785.00       6,785.00     .0%
11124027 502400 GRPLIFEINS          376.00         384.72         384.72         432.22         466.56         466.56     .0%
11124027 502510 SHRTERMDIS           36.00          36.00          36.00          36.00          36.00          36.00     .0%
11124027 502520 LGTERMDIS          212.00         216.36         216.36         221.88         259.66         259.66     .0%
11124027 502700 WC INS              86.00          87.62         100.93          97.66         110.00         110.00     .0%
11124027 503200 TEMPVNDR         9,371.00      18,475.00      22,940.00      22,677.24      26,800.00      26,800.00     .0%
11124027 503310 EQUIP REP             .00            .00         160.00         145.00         200.00         200.00     .0%
11124027 503320 SERV CONTR        7,820.00       6,804.43       8,712.09       4,844.98       7,541.15       7,541.15     .0%
11124027 503600 ADS                 66.00         332.50         279.00         171.00         400.00         400.00     .0%
11124027 505110 ELEC SRVS        1,751.00       1,322.12       1,006.40            .00       1,500.00       1,500.00     .0%
11124027 505130 WTR/SWR            244.00         202.97         251.19            .00         500.00         500.00     .0%
11124027 505210 POSTAGE             23.00       1,018.58       1,115.71       3,298.25       3,000.00       3,000.00     .0%
11124027 505230 PHONE/FAX        1,002.00       1,174.95       3,095.72       2,349.24       1,600.00       1,600.00     .0%
11124027 505420 RENTBLDG              .00            .00       3,160.00      14,490.00      14,400.00      14,400.00     .0%
11124027 505510 MILEAGE               .00            .00         147.75          90.72         448.00         448.00     .0%
11124027 505520 TRVLPUBTRN          360.00          33.14            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11124027 505530 LODGING               .00            .00            .00            .00       1,125.00       1,125.00     .0%
11124027 505540 CONV/CONF          429.00         480.69       1,185.48         310.78         900.00         900.00     .0%
11124027 505810 DUES/MBER          222.00         295.00         379.00         350.00         400.00         400.00     .0%
11124027 506001 OFFICESUPP        6,870.00       3,155.99       2,284.68       7,688.99       8,900.00       8,900.00     .0%

 
TOTAL VOTER                      133,557.00     152,726.31     178,981.20     181,427.76     192,735.57     192,735.57     .0%
TOTAL VOTER REGISTRAR            133,557.00     152,726.31     178,981.20     181,427.76     192,735.57     192,735.57     .0%

 
1250    COMMISSIONER OF THE REVENUE        
____________________________________________
028     COMMISSIONER                       
____________________________________________
11125028 501100 FTSALARY       284,601.00     292,283.47     295,083.44     304,338.09     298,731.00     315,512.02    5.6%
11125028 501220 PTO                   .00            .01         298.18            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11125028 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00       7,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11125028 502100 FICAEMPLRC       20,637.00      21,131.68      22,152.52      22,439.12      22,853.00      22,853.00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ol84R8R7atwsUja8QLWgY67xBtwMlnrynGfkLgCtaVjUK10WXZ%2BAI%2BL6GGQr0XW3pq/QVq13ET8IMVnHChfRz8hTA2YfCSbRsY1Dk4cOBYY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sx16HDhPIkXWL4jZlmxF7JsoRk7vtyA8wlCadeG/OrJPhfh0QLCXRNZwmvDW82dCB5ewZ/%2BmSsW6FydGQ62eSyecV5YeNAQLinjMtjSCBrY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tHX8sLd7czvHZ/N3N9KFX5Q0vjp17SXcDs7Iv/4OGqYKvbHCjEfvYeFmd5/yclDUl5cftEFgPJaEdOg1SB/PaR%2BzcjdIHkgjajwJcicDifw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GO2NQzS%2B479b4R0xSgEKyD4nsiB7o/hh6hbwXBP%2B/gH2KiU69IkI/9%2BAD54SHAlSJVsdeAf0knRE6JKZdxqUp/abRdCv/M4XcIItDj0Be5U=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GOPHn0YATCP0tSBYS9DjgBPo9KrooIeXGdF4WWnT%2B1iJjGhc9GQNv8X%2B78H2j%2BZ/30VxUD36ijNv4m21gRQkVkp4%2B14V1sOJIl6ZpmOpst4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6JcW66tkljxTQ9WfWOVh4q9m6f5F61%2BcxNMe76p6637f0TAtzmrrDayenFiogSrsxO3yb6lcQry3ShqBmA9YGN%2B6GC6iHdifzdkTR18Aub8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZCQSyx4bcyiabLQGrOtavymOFh7xFzjeGBB1NrQmh1Nor3NuxQV4rmhXMh6TAg0MIMTh0lagHZSlDYXrwI1/GIVgdU1begG01DHz90DaZVs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BEeluU9nD4A6IJ9cRuRZ78HStLYpiPPKKLmaDgJf%2BkzpDmkPSj9Jnohsb2WyzU7LKPnaL6Ex3yeEK1jDLxFBOrYtldQ3pkGeYx9cxjqXNyM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mWBjggaFmvKimSY4MELf2RU85Z5Vmts1L0b3ow0HudmpVpLE%2BbXRM5ZlhvURkXT1FMBkZUb%2B3OoRoO1rQN6j95vnTvlZgRSEXpHCQFNpoY4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lQnwl5wEiV4C/3xMUg9onw8HZ/5XENn87Xgw3tu6HghclugS9/DH3vocORkKzMKyHgxDpoiidBH61oXZwzozqoR0IwzN8d6sW4OyU8siXv8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FVtlCcYayUkDA8cFG%2BK%2BJLoe2PVtp81wxgcghsjET6k/6uu1KoSmafqRUge4Rmy9s3NxKDu94vSoPYI4gB05x3QAgclfvSijwtairVV5bCE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oxtBtqW%2BsQgkZ8s%2BJ3AvfUvqBSUbIdJoc28HPqC/Rm6sPBbjjb9b2Uv2k5SBk9Tu2t5pv6/wsRMeVkjlpuy/DoeTLAf9kddjw7sRWeWMQhM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3/nOFY2GayLJRPeJSEXVFk%2BhkiGgb9RNQZdspu4ENzOU5S34mzJouyKRGP1wuOiCCqUeaB0oeniurlf6vguUsGA9VIXw9H2fwldmmg%2ByVyk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=seB9Cmgytiq/gTK0MkpSAaSty6ayOtHoxmVubs%2Bnr0%2BeO9b/FRCDS3BQTGoPQZ66nHtpjGy7EGa73qtFVPUISAswowfjVaHgBzxTcu7N35U=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hTJ2qrhR0zGedGboQK9pgn0fuR49BVhgCi8zznfDSJP%2B1/4%2BbQK3LuDDMj2Rc8utr8DfTKY1cc3us1CjXSZKQWNRkuNG2A5voSQNdIeUG/o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=44xKYHFNeeP0YGnJ7aysHHhQfruyTFF4AttU1MHYGGs6V7PSkhsrcks6araxFDPR%2BLYLud9Frs8OHTai/ffNRbsDrJfS%2B/p9wnjEumjq6r4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bvfNwmqHtFKgcYlecS/5frRMYhTsqilaux0ULxox9mCAuIZeOyctHsbU2Dq3kNy1mORtac5L8n0ebTEdh7n%2Bn35sYh3rwF3hkhbOI4ukaHk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=67ogpnCuSvRVCAtW3e8bbzd/QbZOwZQNpeGxnMKPhgJw6SHTPrrun7Rlx1baqcgGBOjD6mwz%2B%2BvEC%2BX3koeMQrvO4W3JpyDaclSXfk49FhU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M/jKNzwNPUNqz/wVhzu2OhJtIzINlYyYKTfrs8iDcMGiSXPCr6in3Asq1d1LrSh5RBpExcHy1z8kBC8MO0R0ni9rWhbNt2/PZW4unNIexa4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w%2By/bDortTnbjjJIrKFzaa1CZ00t45ddXjZeKttMIi/FbIq5Jmrvq1Efx%2BDL/FIqSGQhNelFYxNc%2B6GKkICYbfxaP8wMacX3uihiB/fTPe0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JZYe4u0FSnEH3X/uwOlGcqVZ2gsMoKXnlSMq5E250d1iJkyP9k32bM/ss%2BufNzqjoDV3VG51Fg/IJgyr17osnk5Mz23JGCsmOysUjt5LiNI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DhfXosm0QgEfwh7uZUWy1x3ehNggzLX7S9QX%2BkqX6Bnuy10jN9Er%2BkUFUkDmvSECLaG1IuhibYvBT%2BsX6oIfHxtKEJu/bahRtDVA25AwFCA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JfP5UTDFGjJBUmz8/Vbh1p5oEgMmOWIkM0Y/kTCb9S9oI/LiXn/r08qhkVQlBcDhEuvb7AUGJD3exwtuIzeG8k16AhN1JSFhAvTLb%2BAipis=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CLa3A6P5Xmf3iSR/ZhdeqYEJV1QUrCdpCL010AHbYGfWttV4ZnLf4ZU1XdiwVcto4/Y2fvHsCC7VXpzlzNL%2BUQQVl5sG9gJ6fhpZO1x7hms=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S/AF97XmluqCTml5bXGWrdQM2kJP/GGiMtO4ORuBrwQBdPMeYg2aLU7Z67sK3roivD6goUwvNBuNGDNFJ2lKcd0AXTBu6VFrkZ5Mqfq2CuM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3ySetEFv5FVLKHP7FuyjsX%2BovqYyO41l8PsWseebx4ipdfLYWNRJ71POZX9ohD2yyWYnkrIuIIhl/BY18LhPsHuhXUz6JQuJXliVm3AT4fE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f7L/qiusAcMbqdajtDt1CyJdyNbPfVHERnpW1tAQA%2BEOKlrkYDwfydL0zQCIacpWUZcK6tZQ96APNcQKboKRpJQlj2ryNOnVJBD1aurzXfk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=esFk9aXpwaeXkTJoRcxTy/K9OgXL6FGTNBJTmCrxdtaGirdkS3FNtmXWWekKWVxG4C0/erCH7PeeGgW4Dkfg5LMcai9qpN3ngSrOD4KitZ0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x6rlBqNcPkh3KHH4guzQT/Ix5jH8dq8MVC5jl1P/SuOGLRF7FN5GyINzJbn6FUBvtnOyZb89iURqpAfPwNGjwZ1OH9d1DwIhA9WRj5VtPLQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TbqqpqcDV0G%2B0Caohf5bV3jpoPfLpt9/vXngN0Gbq3vqxxZkcoYq5v0VLef7oeyy4DYBA3WFvMrWWyGMhggmdRo9wFvaE%2BuRTY2BrhEbvHE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=54/ki%2BnIUZmpG7PwpURN6k22v2lbxtxcVVaegoEqJsrV5s6zq7q2xv3qN4e0hK4b%2BLWpRvvJTi6z5gLQnK2jMn%2BW1o%2Bg2/gOboB18xLOhQw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t5XRYITgwTMmxShANhsXiWsHyj1rxpvAJ9svVMKvVeuckXmlfrq6WZ0Jl38M67CwaGWvZnbev/YbugRNS9j1B9OSbjAM4ueLzefnrACv9Xk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c0bWDVVD1alw%2BYFH/UsWGHSw7P50E6ysJDr2t94m4ScmWL6ALEIn7Nke3GIIhhl8LUnh/Q8ABe5L%2BnYQJLLEzeaolfZeugQjqeHmWcdb1jE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2WU0GYmhw%2B73Kdq6%2BbZJXaHnDW4B7K6ZLuGpIdDx1OExUwDlKi7%2BHJZe575/7nieJysfc5N4zEQ6NRdpUdYPCORCM%2BN%2B95XOWeXhF5FrReo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2EkPvCx1wq7Cdj5x259fH5iDYarv/lbi/x94DSllMxP06vQtA3sO2o8S%2Bx9vGdo%2BNR8jknt6gfAZ%2BHtJ5cNMTWDQBNcCJ/mt%2BSKgQe8E9l8=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     11
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

GENERAL FUND                      ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
11125028 502210 RETIRE VRS       29,291.00      35,567.60      35,742.91      40,554.36      36,923.00      36,923.00     .0%
11125028 502221 RETICMAHYB             .00          52.07         282.45         640.99            .00            .00     .0%
11125028 502300 EMPHLTHINS       38,411.00      36,382.42      30,079.77      29,798.08      32,127.00      32,127.00     .0%
11125028 502400 GRPLIFEINS        1,358.00       1,383.14       1,398.97       1,566.56       1,751.00       1,751.00     .0%
11125028 502510 SHRTERMDIS          108.00         116.58         176.73         251.10         108.00         108.00     .0%
11125028 502520 LGTERMDIS          533.00         543.46         560.02         580.51         676.00         676.00     .0%
11125028 502600 UNEMP INS             .00       5,447.12       1,136.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11125028 502700 WC INS             286.00         292.99         332.26         314.35         328.00         328.00     .0%
11125028 503320 SERV CONTR             .00            .00            .00         120.00         600.00         600.00     .0%
11125028 503330 VEHCLMAINT            3.00       1,586.61         112.79          10.68       1,500.00       1,500.00     .0%
11125028 503600 ADS                102.00         102.00         144.00         144.00         500.00         500.00     .0%
11125028 505210 POSTAGE          7,823.00       8,021.88       7,764.39       7,102.71       9,000.00       9,000.00     .0%
11125028 505230 PHONE/FAX        2,448.00       2,405.00       3,704.10       2,015.78       3,080.00       3,080.00     .0%
11125028 505306 SURETYBNDS          355.00            .00            .00         595.00         700.00         700.00     .0%
11125028 505510 MILEAGE               .00            .00            .00            .00            .00         800.00     .0%
11125028 505520 TRVLPUBTRN             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
11125028 505530 LODGING               .00            .00            .00            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
11125028 505540 CONV/CONF        4,423.00       3,753.73       4,906.27       5,150.83       6,000.00       5,000.00  -16.7%
11125028 505550 MEALS                 .00            .00            .00            .00            .00         600.00     .0%
11125028 505810 DUES/MBER        1,018.00         760.00         495.00       1,442.43       1,500.00       1,500.00     .0%
11125028 506001 OFFICESUPP        6,190.00       6,400.51       6,501.95       8,043.17       8,200.00       8,200.00     .0%
11125028 506008 VEHEQUPGAS          122.00          90.88         107.53          60.34      -1,000.00       1,000.00 -200.0%
11125028 506012 BOOKSUBCR          932.00       1,155.19       1,255.33       1,022.41       1,500.00       1,500.00     .0%
11125028 508202 ADDFURNFIX             .00       3,854.85            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11125028 509910 MISC EXP         1,225.00       2,803.09       2,464.95       3,000.00       3,000.00       3,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL COMMISSIONER               399,866.00     424,134.28     421,699.56     429,190.51     428,077.00     449,758.02    5.1%
TOTAL COMMISSIONER OF THE RE      399,866.00     424,134.28     421,699.56     429,190.51     428,077.00     449,758.02    5.1%

 
1260    TREASURER                          
____________________________________________
030     TREASURER                          
____________________________________________
11126030 501100 FTSALARY       232,234.00     239,343.62     232,430.22     240,425.06     233,209.60     249,207.39    6.9%
11126030 501220 PTO                   .00            .00      -3,513.07            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11126030 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00       6,500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11126030 501300 PTWAGES         42,687.00      60,682.61      65,270.15      77,933.87      75,685.12      82,635.30    9.2%
11126030 502100 FICAEMPLRC       19,551.00      21,375.97      22,125.33      23,292.87      22,156.00      22,156.00     .0%
11126030 502210 RETIRE VRS       23,980.00      29,279.88      25,696.04      29,561.33      28,825.00      28,825.00     .0%
11126030 502212 RETVRSHYB             .00            .00       2,364.03       3,618.02            .00            .00     .0%
11126030 502221 RETICMAHYB             .00            .00         216.17         354.00            .00            .00     .0%
11126030 502300 EMPHLTHINS       41,590.00      39,012.36      35,535.65      30,111.86      36,637.00      36,637.00     .0%
11126030 502400 GRPLIFEINS        1,112.00       1,137.12       1,097.85       1,265.01       1,352.00       1,352.00     .0%
11126030 502510 SHRTERMDIS           72.00          72.00         121.02         143.16          72.00          72.00     .0%
11126030 502520 LGTERMDIS          389.00         398.04         385.29         422.15         465.00         465.00     .0%
11126030 502700 WC INS             276.00         300.19         334.72         330.32         317.00         317.00     .0%
11126030 503190 OTHR PROF             .00            .00            .00      12,577.25            .00      25,000.00     .0%
11126030 503320 SERV CONTR        5,252.00       5,898.33       5,131.90       5,170.04       5,880.00       6,500.00   10.5%
11126030 503600 ADS                192.00         382.00         438.00         453.00         500.00       1,000.00  100.0%
11126030 505210 POSTAGE         14,662.00      17,771.08      16,405.68      14,685.51      22,000.00      18,000.00  -18.2%
11126030 505230 PHONE/FAX        1,507.00       1,551.55       2,510.64       1,176.48       2,000.00       2,200.00   10.0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DYBJVuwUyCPcha7bfrMokU6qp5OTc6ZP46D0dGMEDxLHnuFGk6waEDq%2BwfkijSmsH9VCM/1WAqwDWGnF0ERm9NY4tZAFLzcQC2BQ01bzIUQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ssi8ivyL0Lpkher4JpaMAqeEqvUEMB2C3tB2sLdLTJAul6NDY7zY/6fZ0twWn9VTKTFm8KteDn9gyV4%2BiV0Afkb%2Bydhk/DO/Q9qXQiZ5pN0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vUuEQ35gPhXtcchncRWeUKPvemjln8IvSGOCN54cHvuJfhlAoGkb2a6670nH%2BwmtHYOJwUamH4hZLpBp6/2F8CZY5OII36S9Vj7GmrA5els=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P%2BDPQGNnoJgKOzXv8gQZwwr6bkKCCu6q%2B5iimHykvAQzuENbDSOqjUStbGIivQkZfhMxx6%2BQ7I/vqr2hrJBeVr6j92kICxcWQdvK7qnfSLY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wdyLVqMQp57LugigjGsvng69LkMRCN45EkM3sZLiwnXNflsdFoQgCWi%2Bs2g8vh2%2Bb28WSn3HmtBy/vL0yMBVeeKjnjzMzBeMkz/2YxfgOZk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kU9LdXyWJ5gBdZberUEI9C3dPmst8s8tdquYEDC4%2B9d6yK376yKeSBTtbW2SX9iCl9ZwIjUiWqOZC48d9NC97U0yCxTlKdc%2By1RWe49xBz0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HPr7XZChkKx5YW%2B3z1tAsigp75a2tVQ7d0KR4WyUf1yLghZ5Sb0FjO5P64RKmcW%2BZKMV5v2UxlSKp7jg6dyiSaJLwpBvn%2Bmps4ImWaO5IDA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3NHPh7rD8wKNBUOpnv%2B8yS913xGT2dQs8mwCQi4/ayRMsTQ52l2KQUzegnEn8cK5brqHf5JJiUraD3ShWEoCayWRaKlCBxFq9LOKJrLv/1c=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6h040vvyeeY1kfUmDb6CbGzz08H3GV0DjhedH5j1xkPJNFvsX9Y4CiASeEyEh156I0cQdXJM6NQzxRunyhqCiyguSLGq0tnbowKVb0gTX0Y=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eLDDVAQaqESMVN8RjOy6DhbvTGlWpvAlasP1VKqXSed0q3yThIRxfuz/TN8gSxCdnFhYdIjgkhkZaWTwzmg%2BDFud6hDSTsy8tW19Hbx7R68=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xneaZYFMKgWjHA31ihZPQXQdHlxZ%2BWKgtR5jkgSbmrBQo870ajYOqMjE5bBXcFa3BthAjhH9/%2Bhc8RPYHnVzdCdehfFHIw5yIsrSgKenQWA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OLmISeOd8N6VGBiR0Eu64pUbDH7%2Bc9DU6SjBKCCQD%2BNY4qYiFXNI1XV6dsQqAklOynKLrZ87T/j0HFdwype1op1kBUp4/sawVSz2wCW%2ByXY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0/zWCwjCPqsedF6e12lFvknxtUDIqsOt38NY%2BWbtkjFwS%2Be/hlUuMHj5cjknuMLjCOMYvxdu3bBNHnpjOT9MGcbCY7ZaIGqgLrPn9beqrUY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=94HnevC8o0GXoX6a8Suqr2OfI5rbkk3U3yNIkEpg/itgwhXoWifUq9QNkA2m5t%2BthN31TR35Wjvm59p0kbnGSrz/iTT/AxyXY10eQQsgj3E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1PKDkCoUiudOsXi27zlwH3f2lOOMBFdGa6cdBzlJJQ5sC9tTxMAaZwBFXfOu/9Q9GYA0x9cERDIDK4V1UTKBvb9khIX4xD/yA8j45hiOkL0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ov%2Bj3r3YeANlPPm%2BAwxrojn5KKi7PCgYbvQAsVTmyXARQeQ96c6%2BVCsLtd/Wi8MUglYuRjU9E9qr6/SqTbybvhbpNSgJ1rXfRI2Q6Wei6OI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KXtc6qLNmFUqJT3Xkxc2Jt0G3QXGck0Mm%2BU%2BHJpCvQmhlgc7jhpPG2VYQ/TL9wcrEU28gnuaXo%2BAc16jmFwD%2BWGxhYFi3vhOi6hAITStIXg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rAtLXfkqMtYGINE2P9ccbBA733W7D0xH3Q8Uqsa/lCLCF6TllGlbf1r4l4lWuXJgwx4lAqzoMtZHJ8F0BmSbSoiPsQMAXW6SfEchqTfCpRU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=67Zhj/QlViuLMw3OFHlWqEBa8cWMd0KQIH8Li%2BMtAn9CF0Ah5ujqo9I2DSh/hBJuVj47O%2BXn3N12jwPmHKgYjxJdZ8TlqmfLioNhNUozrrg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kXOWXRppb8dhiYJ3Ljtx7iMTMcQH28Nk/yJNYm%2B79uYUFxOL1sJ6xoWKvigqI%2BYaPbY7d8N54rOK8r%2BmRICvZCzRLx4uzidz83Xn45FLhTA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VpA6r8EhU9JN%2BUz/zmP2oND1hfWWgMKIvp31U8MLEdJMUHifcxRrzkXI/oo0EOoe1FYxP%2BkcgJHLkWvaCtCWulMFkk3bDKB4w1%2BhZ0SU5ac=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MzKO8KUJCxVqPvGCR/LLZVAtjHpen3Qrfd9kxTK7KPUCv83XlEkZ5/fa8e38DbRzDynlBEIMGqFYsEMY03eAobBSoL%2BlMgrbhrzBff8yt5k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x5UogCrzFgiXmukJMBICCt0NJhoSEoTQb1Dt9J%2BdZBA3IEo8m3Da9K4voV1bZWo2n0j64JtVNidKh/jb8YpWX9b48dpFvazyNDHy/cLY3Qo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KxEUiE6saogoQaGiG83FgaI4l5Wn2Vrfqy5ythoHrnuZL4LYBgDjI2wtdzGEgwYYGWvZzjmkAm4IVP4QDZ1iyHeJyOvVpUwheWo7nee617o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mmWEB7S4LlMSq5owYgAmD5A9v%2B9hFFWYx58KfwdKOK%2BszaKoCJZE%2BEEAkCZWLw2ilexyLr3Pj8J0zffejpaSzXdqdoxOeVmvvZpxbI7t%2Bu8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ne9Tsjh6wm1/Ug4Il/g2/Sl1gK5NnhAqLntBRIAsi0SWRYGSUbzVh29wrN4vMrDzfRzkXkJew2983//eytotP2oPTUvTMKJz4cHSHwP/mPc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=biaDT%2BuzbeWa89EwpcLZSL/Rf42nqBhPCHLNThJNbsmYbd8FuAEa3szSAT1T68VgsEs7kj854N2WblhPa7/KbD90zVTN5usiT0riMim9Zag=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sWuji455V0Nwc6CGLPvq85NwiulMZtDjKJcsVxjSFTODtSJX%2Bad%2BOLYqbfQ%2BQzjWTnJn1bQxfcrzvG6wqlEO47pazkyDWCunuMAhiUWebvw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FeEGZch6PhGHafz0A8xtIgddWpYD36pb0EotsLDlphYF0t3UepBJgFPSUi0ogqjuRhlFaWnCIOv9SSmCi%2BUfRQ52vESV5onUXcw2vWvbkAQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=klhukHOfcr%2BDlUtNJPBC5WpDlzTj0joHOUVNGC1MGjcXgSHYkRg7Yc0f4XzSv56oFwONArE/SNdl/n7yj2g7%2BlotOOY1QUHxYE0%2BiBO9R9E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qJtD4ZgcAEYi2kAbFL6YALENGpiFhNAb1PKVN5C7H0Bvs3OZJLhUuWg4zgY1cxZWzSvh8T4yicsIKW460fihCSQW/SQyxjXN4MXZtVOvdTk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MLnkm182KcFhIMq2ieaihxx7/swE69%2BRjNdfm5j%2Bt/7MtNnda628yanScjHjqd9JX6QP3Bs53b0E9ja6oWAknmyUIPuJW9nsFbXneoeUPY8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kSX4qzeiK%2Bc2TFdBziPTP59NMLHhA%2BqyDySBcgGDOirS2UsqqPVKfWMJKvFq%2BiKvXe6fCmoRjOvjwA8h9fCZ7OSYfIT99OsSNVFlAJnigu8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=abjfWmoH48fwHHIH2rReu5aTPz5UA3pI6CTeVHMi1EHsc4AVnnyhpUJJjEfHqLkfZDhz/VzP0Fe8xsC3HCiK/2zxT/kMCOnMAEPobD9LKVk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tfyHdVP/eEh62L1BxSVsUDQGMZxIdOml8KIzNgg99EzgEpQutUPW/UNZFLwS7EN9KLQBWAIraBeORn/2yE4ItwYP0hSYvqaRI5W1FSsV59Y=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hacx80Be%2Bkd0renhgTdOVD3gUjxvTn5tDC%2B2XkAooTD87bKJvvojAcT4z%2BlA7kktY5vIvm3/D%2B/ddUuq8xAa7t54Xf/cfX8DbEs3/gaKmjQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jj3%2Bbhc32ftyJo3nsuiWXSRMFNOwhOPOMy%2BpqZD2ly8108z3Eb1HGe2r7LtfQsmwOXRuIvRhQ81AnTLA5Uaq2h%2BrEXBF082leR8V724jyZ4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SOWFa9mXqAk99kQwowJpHqPSsTDkPyU7t44UpwwFjY/oLXlgeDDt7oFdq14Q0GLk34UOmuFXmkaH766GBOpxvC%2BAQlov89PfxCq4y/KLx0E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZFJjdWGvUtUeMGsPxUSWUtpSmkUTvg8pO4penbmuRkCYuh3f8%2Bp/fb7EET4omcAUapfYDCnWyKEfY%2BF5ipiGxufu15zivQuUG0yaGXnRbxE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vMEcREYpGeVh0RLxVwTHlu6zif/jkv509ObViwFqI93n22IiyYcTCV/et%2B7pMu31vneaJIakILN327g%2B%2B5w4rov6bkpLsC5vVKa%2BAd0kM8E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2lYupFv1xKXKkSvoEWOg/6j/j7gN6qdJe0wHxImYjDaEWkvQSHi1yyXCOhUFCNukinGWBFEXpL7wnuw9yNA6XRCiu0/PYA3utZLy%2BtMK%2BzA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aVE/HIOAUfTwA4uYK5ifSZx%2BSnAEoIqgK78phKdvmQs4%2BPD45GUK8PEZe%2BD00EXbVanNsJ2rwPfw6abajKBdrcEMPMgZhMtfjwNaGM1P%2BSU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aZVRb5zm/gOLLcn/ddxdZDoQyv1Hn/dwkp5/zpvZZ8enmjyEYWqLXCMdsd7PU3vQWK3zi%2B/rUGoqmpSNQdg/iIbTigoAo4NdT2SQJINy0ew=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     12
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

GENERAL FUND                      ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
11126030 505306 SURETYBNDS             .00            .00            .00            .00       4,000.00       4,000.00     .0%
11126030 505510 MILEAGE               .00         287.60          20.00         194.88         500.00         500.00     .0%
11126030 505520 TRVLPUBTRN          508.00            .00            .00         617.50       1,000.00       1,000.00     .0%
11126030 505530 LODGING               .00         735.88         101.46       2,262.18       2,500.00       2,500.00     .0%
11126030 505540 CONV/CONF          510.00       1,230.00         590.00       2,440.00       3,000.00       3,000.00     .0%
11126030 505550 MEALS                 .00         136.00          78.00         314.54         750.00         750.00     .0%
11126030 505810 DUES/MBER          280.00         395.00         305.00         495.00         500.00         500.00     .0%
11126030 506001 OFFICESUPP        6,722.00       8,382.20       6,279.12       7,576.91       8,620.00       8,000.00   -7.2%
11126030 508202 ADDFURNFIX          250.00            .00       2,817.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11126030 509910 MISC EXP         2,719.00       1,469.51       1,254.22            .00            .00         970.00     .0%

 
TOTAL TREASURER                  394,493.00     429,840.94     424,494.42     455,420.94     449,968.72     495,586.69   10.1%
TOTAL TREASURER                  394,493.00     429,840.94     424,494.42     455,420.94     449,968.72     495,586.69   10.1%

 
1270    INFORMATION TECHNOGOLY             
____________________________________________
026     INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY             
____________________________________________
11127026 501100 FTSALARY       281,945.00     268,424.29     288,420.37     373,953.26     391,008.20     491,108.20   25.6%
11127026 501200 OVER-TIME           70.00         878.26         324.90         523.22            .00            .00     .0%
11127026 501220 PTO                   .00           -.01       1,241.04            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11127026 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00       4,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11127026 501300 PTWAGES         27,499.00       1,279.11      22,525.20      49,434.33            .00      25,273.00     .0%
11127026 502100 FICAEMPLRC       22,613.00      18,865.77      22,679.25      31,119.77      25,238.00      25,238.00     .0%
11127026 502210 RETIRE VRS       25,390.00      20,595.36      20,631.36      27,240.62      37,885.00      37,885.00     .0%
11127026 502300 EMPHLTHINS       27,686.00      42,819.87      49,321.12      45,454.18      39,694.00      39,694.00     .0%
11127026 502400 GRPLIFEINS        1,262.00       1,304.76       1,381.20       1,956.21       1,774.00       1,774.00     .0%
11127026 502510 SHRTERMDIS           58.00         367.38         416.63         573.30          72.00          72.00     .0%
11127026 502520 LGTERMDIS          710.00         781.26         831.31       1,055.94         993.00         993.00     .0%
11127026 502600 UNEMP INS             .00            .00       2,599.87            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11127026 502700 WC INS             312.00         271.28         348.93         432.54         363.00         363.00     .0%
11127026 502840 CELLSTIPND        1,551.00       1,661.40       1,919.84       2,879.25         950.00       3,000.00  215.8%
11127026 503130 MGTCONSULT          439.00            .00         525.00       1,140.01         500.00         500.00     .0%
11127026 503310 EQUIP REP             .00            .00            .00       1,018.36            .00            .00     .0%
11127026 503320 SERV CONTR      165,465.00     226,017.77     227,913.37     188,789.69     257,700.00     236,000.00   -8.4%
11127026 505210 POSTAGE               .00            .00            .00          13.95            .00         100.00     .0%
11127026 505230 PHONE/FAX       34,723.00      35,453.75      21,433.20      13,975.46      33,000.00      33,000.00     .0%
11127026 505520 TRVLPUBTRN           46.00         743.52       4,450.63         900.13       5,000.00       5,000.00     .0%
11127026 505530 LODGING               .00            .00       1,033.01         929.32            .00            .00     .0%
11127026 505540 CONV/CONF             .00       4,758.61       1,807.06       3,948.04      10,000.00       5,000.00  -50.0%
11127026 505550 MEALS                 .00            .00          57.34         135.36            .00            .00     .0%
11127026 505810 DUES/MBER          100.00         388.00            .00            .00         500.00         500.00     .0%
11127026 506001 OFFICESUPP       20,120.00      16,263.80      24,717.44      10,892.53      12,000.00       2,000.00  -83.3%
11127026 506007 MAINTSUPP             .00            .00            .00       9,532.85       9,900.00      10,000.00    1.0%
11127026 506008 VEHEQUPGAS             .00            .00          14.94          30.73         100.00         500.00  400.0%
11127026 506012 BOOKSUBCR             .00            .00            .00            .00         600.00         600.00     .0%
11127026 508202 ADDFURNFIX           30.00       3,588.53      12,794.53       9,808.20      10,000.00      10,000.00     .0%
11127026 508203 IT003 ADD COMM              .00            .00       2,673.95       4,374.25            .00            .00     .0%
11127026 508207 ADD EDPEQP             .00            .00            .00       1,333.69            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY      610,019.00     644,462.71     714,061.49     781,445.19     837,277.20     928,600.20   10.9%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8tCmdoQHboOKaHmYFzd0%2BjEBs3EVlIRZ3EGvof8ogxgZTCbn1%2Bqaua6uIHlrqrL9ilTVCqJ1m2x5Xjbx/d1kRJODiIMYNbfQIgyzsJS3kIA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hXQxv9oYJUMKwDxn0hh14AgD91tTW350KMEONj4VWTcwqnGrxFnEfYj8PlDcRD8XD8yHKhqB1q4OTs%2B3%2BIDc14Du4pWesukZY4ffkpBH3zA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zjmfb2XdDsHaTxSw815giw3TPfAfA5F9doJ3kBLUhnhmt4nSiKBU7VphhRQFwxYEJDyfB8CwFYjkfo%2Bc54ATgLbR9MOs1M8e5dsrRLdpOjM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QZ5jXT2/EIqa3at0S7eKUHRRx2nF95bUde4TTt/xcXbrRtCl9lxW2QWClbHsV/WiLijZiXuUiPqIm3xevaKlzSTQoWxe3SrnxLa9WQrb5G0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6YIvhXuBD27iTcgSGOoagBzNv0tJna3OHsQyPLD0CC26UVG58j/lCptJyRAjVLjdFKw3lSJXgBCf3G%2B/vTVpdxfzcyPIjyoPmplyrHc1lqY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YAI0P8LI%2BXf8cJxfWdrE42x6do%2Bs7Lt2fMrpn7atYsc3WQPcN21l%2BK5NCjYeux0wbi0OSaieeqHb7fWOabBxenr63A/%2B5E3h/V1AgqmuMPY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ey9oYxIvtweKrysiav0zvbfUrTF4hKsJ4fXB2edZMQB2%2BRijwFEY5tlw6O2F/v9VLvhQC4p3MHnbrDHwQyIWOOaMTw4gbQbXlr0LJfU/7JU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rHh0QhQWex/UGgOOqBdavg1XBCplAtNRcXx/Ll5qtzncwWYoa1nGvgi90mUV2uJgoUuncMC1qNaJglOH/V0PE5PBhtzaXAbP3ZCUaNkE%2BSc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b/PelfB%2BFxovoqiUWht0V8DKL3eyIEVYiSBQx2ngyAEyHb6XRrzYOdzAjQLPdDMx4buy7LXeZiKzjcZ3Fi64BHRUpFuzrQIzhUqDnd%2BuqQo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b6/9gYMSQXGAznXzbzLClO/SuvpE4zcUFDzICBRgBFhLI84eeegplRvkrrFg5PhMB2jCvV4r0Xz9hNsSppItu%2B0IYvwKUZCbyyxapLKvCHM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RngCijH1Vgozldu1wE7i52R5aat96MyfcUDrKS/W7WikutmfEw2Wq1G0QPFUW81526o2V%2BtGVoxbF1GFyEu0hIkGQ6VzwnPRbbNygIT7KYw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c/vzDMrKYUFn6prnCFnU1a4ti%2BhhigJupQ8CXIIooN5JprVhOUrwT5cs75%2B/MPa8YYQFp8mk82R4fVB3oWqJ8uBQZdx0T%2B2rfHFfLMaXVoI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m64hSgj3ejakc5Z3Qy1TJN4RqZebL7T2qoCjanM/CDWQdqEpJ7avGqA7aIAt9Wq9FjudaeXZvJbNJpaqswbkLIH4xAokRExhHTJ%2B5e7IQ%2BU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HujpGiG9ruN7pPU7LNwM3yfO8F0TzKkaPRvB0NoV2bRVm5KcABeT4uce%2Bq%2BUmwervUCCmLtMMFrsOTox%2BDSKwkhJDyG88F0Zzq/o0B6Uolw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BcwgZj3s9a8o2FNT%2BuxNLyGbbicz93zrAXIIo6qp0Fa8EfvFt5Zz4Sbdm0xZX7bsq9FDSjieF1XrDz0BGflV/p%2BWCaimwQTaFBQdzUKnB5E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S1NV0GpS2plNHUhz4xKLVEPHGU9xbcDoU/npFWlaNpML9CBGtaflVtTvHquJFrAvIocURMgZbDRM3Z53uYcWQHHr99avCynCquST9IyMfwc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gfakW1chvnvH8hPtrHWUX9Ic9HDB6ZvTYT7N%2BwbgKojEJi/hR0CHsrSOsQoeMLTcVuX84Og9D7ci3Ncmgczi%2BxSgxHp1fzmVL7iszKpXK1o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g6lNov%2BwkzXsQaFlS%2BRv7ADClxMnCb7A6hS3H/2mZzS9eHaPJ4zsXyn7Fe9iZyTKjYxsBpKt%2BZ93PHTs5fZ42HCcNzdjFnwM/IPBeh5YHnE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZcqqF812/Nbk49hNAIyIhIDxbcJJXaKS9npsMH0jFC0R1v7g5tv/1PmJoKfnFF8tQ3PBQgfDSAqyA3Z9BPIxA3xSYrwRv5dMIzyto7LC%2BZw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7Xb2VvM7F8YctDJpJ209RBjPHo9khAlbireZQSK1gOCrPBhlqzEmnx/dqPQaF5MGNkEVIFUs5fst0VlO3nBo%2BCEp6q3eMT%2Beb6znYKO1%2BPw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zj5IgA/le1AyBuvSIY6j4%2BGXgn5G%2B9zH/v9DjSGMgxByE6pLKww4rQCNp9QqrVwNYJGruSv%2B2lTc9BwytosoXWK9KldU9EkPAF2T6iJJTjg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fGB9qW2kfT/HKgut7FiGF29/Fw3GSVwQYoKGzQg24t7zprIhLtexUwFpAH%2BlfKJoti0chJsUZw8IGThkilVp8eRuzQgwu/WwqbcHKWjv3HI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AfblDOX6xkuYoFkKt3v/3Pza4oymCYhR1l8pKELi6vTI0Jl4nnQhvJFsnDL1LsPPUd7Mod2hJa08cKZAbE4uz/gp9SR5GZEQ%2BzNIyCogvzw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BrH4Du%2BDaj15jQtTdCovaAMv/1biNmfjGVipRIAFBCB2xbpTMYLVFz5CTzQJXgt3DgBTDNU5fCdfgDG2wxrOUaCZYGXOISjlwvy7h6lwXbc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LHg0VCbGNfmlu6NkLe/8QhCfBwM2QaUJ7Sftkllt0yashEOqLLjhTUXtD%2BuiHwePfgRJvq7o9F4MvicLaR1vzz%2BpyoDxocI3DC1hKGxHuPc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mdy%2BLvpoEJ1jHq29t6qcFrD9eYuEcha0lXxikQrcgwVWwXNZbrZ9wlJU%2Ba8IX/SCXJnup%2BsX6xPOq9jTWPJrspl1CbKx8t519lRcScEpsIQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b00bKtylYfXlpzloue1p7LEqO9pEDeUDrTnUWCDy6%2BJr6E8QWxQuLD%2Bd7keETgvwK6i1JJkzHk14i%2BCE/sn%2Bk631eqgeuCR0ArdVlJXNJGI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Aju49g5rbshXPRtPR5ble5eoG87rGYFjf2LYqOFM6T%2B0Sm8feW7KPE76efIaQqn4InCeBzukAcNigJ153a/aEpgYoIXieSFd97HQyFgBeIk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6Rz7YRys3fdMEDh1J6TAySL66SFqIdrWS89CZ0L5HRaZIobNoFnHr2bxUD4cZlYiWqmutNGgttfaKGPTtoIt1H8cJKqfvAhaJgStehxYKhw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6JgFUYNZZ2BxLTBH22H7syAg6wozKAOGMlGG1YhZXwXIXj7CMHXUas791/dGD8pioBesuIhEFn/5zrGpODdlz3OL2j%2BIXKZH9qF2ODkqbz0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jy9B5KuM/PwK4SzHgJ1xCRVOEULv%2BwBbFnfqCdwTKXLxaFH94xiRphx8fxTdCxS80KVFd1hxxMIIVzThS4fho4mX641udIKniJNm%2BXoPxRM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W4iN4MxGoIVMIrikaUAvSvuw/nkKseyteXccfvep1toPfLqQRI6fH9gkaTTrtAUsAPgSSRSXMIep%2BLh%2B%2BXWJAIRmWyPOl7LKgEO7ll%2BckA0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CM0nXa%2B/ybQCrzUH0tRxT29KymXHL%2BCf6W3ZBzeHdAS7UGrw4qso4YXAB5mor1R5ARWH60NHZzdQW7kuhOw2Dfab%2BBZHkPn57Kr6W2zjNyA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XC7GZvF/7hHsXpdiE1ZanMhfTHfvOzmrFotL9BChj0d2yZNfRdtVA4VY73dTDTpKh4c4coUCyt3a38JOe0/C/4rIR4NvIIget9veFyTe2KU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YA6tD1rpM/%2BGhDUYq2%2B4vbq0NfUtF4BmULSVSK5Vq0AM1DSJW0R3SMTz4OMZYXOk5RsEzvxrr8hzu7KGhui6PoiQqt5W5Tx7bephlMPTcs4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xSSVrYbVRKiqKUPxqfeX98gyrTqEYRZKoXZ0a/W4LP%2B8BWsRuTs3s7%2Bz6QyGcyFaJGdLDyqP25oUPxy7CXDJWEmhO0wIZKSeWA7hxfQsG1s=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yqcvq/3UTqZPWFayPct3N07A3sFa6T4%2BI6lPtQ9Li9By06QdaVLSdLOivD61ox7Hyj/dbPfDzd3s0/46XJ3TcugtQcqXu7MbvVoxhjrbkeE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pXJ0vM1GaeLetAHYz1tLradlxOvZ5j2zvNukQZYDNnJkx1cznBrdaesg%2BTCR6Z7Fi17ZI7AU1bietkdNIqztNYt5DRW4YzdjQLWgoOv%2Bizk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bKmw5Jru1iS6LFTbchS/PhGUfNa/hAtbaO8ZNopiI34gY%2BYG%2BhyW/abWpfh8vCrsfOJekZzTQCtRSzseTuHzbmWvOIPJ2ft7Bf9%2Bfq7tfdc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mO4lH%2BVjlDvc/Z4FDxGPsywTzcCY8O0uO7dJOSO7Ka2ubpgaU8bL8lmjaVOCVpyLfzJEGqUAByzv2vuqlBJwo9F3KUv6JJwONP4pbsZhFPE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nX0nGFoQOLjKX5Yi9JeEhJ%2B9YP/Fv9PyZ748ARLhg59tEuKTpc8%2BnN8bO74xEko6wbC6mHkNT/uYa0st60yNxF2qabxOYRYsMmw1/ZeQ0MY=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     13
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

GENERAL FUND                      ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
TOTAL INFORMATION TECHNOGOLY      610,019.00     644,462.71     714,061.49     781,445.19     837,277.20     928,600.20   10.9%

 
2110    CIRCUIT COURT CLERK                
____________________________________________
032     CIRCUIT COURT CLERK                
____________________________________________
11211032 501100 FTSALARY       246,677.00     257,622.59     263,420.80     261,864.38     261,270.00     256,270.20   -1.9%
11211032 501220 PTO                   .00            .00        -978.04            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11211032 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00       5,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11211032 502100 FICAEMPLRC       17,453.00      17,866.39      19,371.65      19,250.00      19,987.06      19,987.06     .0%
11211032 502210 RETIRE VRS       25,394.00      31,543.74      31,979.88      35,830.64      32,293.00      32,293.00     .0%
11211032 502221 RETICMAHYB             .00         110.84         315.57         399.36            .00            .00     .0%
11211032 502300 EMPHLTHINS       51,456.00      53,762.13      46,644.39      33,894.23      44,160.00      44,160.00     .0%
11211032 502400 GRPLIFEINS        1,178.00       1,229.08       1,254.12       1,370.71       1,526.40       1,526.40     .0%
11211032 502510 SHRTERMDIS           66.00          95.88         152.64         151.68          72.00          72.00     .0%
11211032 502520 LGTERMDIS          352.00         378.60         402.12         390.45         465.75         465.75     .0%
11211032 502700 WC INS             248.00         258.17         295.12         271.88         287.00         287.00     .0%
11211032 503120 ACCT/AUDIT        3,000.00       4,075.81            .00       1,790.02       5,000.00       5,000.00     .0%
11211032 503150 LGS SRVS              .00         278.00       1,307.49            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11211032 503190 OTHR PROF       14,575.00      16,593.00      18,134.00      19,634.00      25,000.00      30,000.00   20.0%
11211032 503310 EQUIP REP          315.00            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00       1,000.00     .0%
11211032 503320 SERV CONTR        3,024.00       3,224.48       3,024.48       3,024.48       5,017.48       5,000.00    -.3%
11211032 505210 POSTAGE          1,272.00       1,860.09       2,364.14       2,550.73       8,000.00       8,000.00     .0%
11211032 505230 PHONE/FAX        3,030.00       3,403.64       4,482.32       2,358.76       4,000.00       4,000.00     .0%
11211032 505306 SURETYBNDS             .00            .00            .00            .00       3,000.00       3,000.00     .0%
11211032 506001 OFFICESUPP        9,193.00       9,106.68      12,523.49       7,424.73      14,982.52      15,000.00     .1%
11211032 508202 ADDFURNFIX             .00            .00       2,450.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11211032 509910 MISC EXP           650.00            .00       9,990.00      11,440.00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL CIRCUIT COURT CLERK        377,883.00     401,409.12     422,134.17     401,646.05     426,061.21     426,061.41     .0%
TOTAL CIRCUIT COURT CLERK        377,883.00     401,409.12     422,134.17     401,646.05     426,061.21     426,061.41     .0%

 
2120    COMMONWELATH ATTORNEY              
____________________________________________
034     COMM. ATY                          
____________________________________________
11212034 501100 FTSALARY       408,481.00     435,663.81     430,908.12     445,432.54     426,941.00     418,341.00   -2.0%
11212034 501220 PTO                   .00            .00         760.71            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11212034 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00       6,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11212034 501300 PTWAGES          2,455.00       5,822.00       7,379.50         386.00            .00       8,600.00     .0%
11212034 502100 FICAEMPLRC       30,182.00      32,429.28      32,872.84      32,894.58      32,661.00      32,661.00     .0%
11212034 502210 RETIRE VRS       42,207.00      40,034.20      40,612.86      60,884.40      52,770.00      52,770.00     .0%
11212034 502212 RETVRSHYB             .00       9,700.05       9,580.15            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11212034 502221 RETICMAHYB             .00       1,925.72       1,937.83            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11212034 502300 EMPHLTHINS       34,436.00      36,263.22      29,588.57      30,764.59      26,209.00      26,209.00     .0%
11212034 502400 GRPLIFEINS        1,957.00       2,049.10       2,026.73       2,313.63       2,482.56       2,482.56     .0%
11212034 502510 SHRTERMDIS           90.00         381.50         353.50          90.00          90.00          90.00     .0%
11212034 502520 LGTERMDIS          760.00         850.06         818.45         828.71         964.38         964.38     .0%
11212034 502700 WC INS             365.00         399.33         445.32         451.17         427.00         427.00     .0%
11212034 502840 CELLSTIPND             .00          36.92            .00          14.63       1,000.00       1,000.00     .0%
11212034 503320 SERV CONTR        2,239.00       1,074.52         709.59         872.94       1,000.00       1,000.00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZKzecHQP5dROqo8AZ1/wQcu3eOmIBI2y%2BdWZrVjzHE43XMttF1gAmdaV2l/9EIAGhI/wo9tSRmaDZLYqrkOKBhvJuufKCdRGyIa941IC3gQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VuAm8lncKUDeyZ3y29ameMLVqRBdhD/qON0vf7glFtOo93t6bMvCzkOKagY5jwXqVb7T90ysxCzk3kVS2AuBkazTK9h8fuLsoG7g7YFFwXU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t0m7AB3AusMcyAY7yyP7KjwFfgqBKqOGudUyTn0UuTpdCG9PHVlfI3RKd1Keh8Y2p/ZjEGqHxScyqh0PvSFuK%2BlsEU//Q7/b3KdzRyibomE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N%2BylKJ%2BVT0o31Zr8H5C9A1MJh8mEJlmQBK6n9TofToaU3iESTQ2DCb9PG3/Lsyz6Q5X3JAbFvEcdAHmp32cfi0m35g2/XJLpoYAYux5yQUc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xLw0ya9Lu%2BRa1iPVerRNvAWVSHnkW77jYv5OIFX1aKZqfoIGBNg/BqJW9%2BggKM/WZadPzaz65FEyPOSHhYNGHLwSJgOObpH2QyLIIdHyrNc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iELqnOEfgyyvqnke5L1acDvUXjYpaPpJg1KDLSNM42G/f9xmhywpPyXpkMQowBVdp065aBOSvP%2BxtBtfaGLnj57dLD76tURZDZ5G9zALRsc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aoJ6AiF39JgZWzZxBpVrwBJsplbdXyXVu2G1yMPpU5U0FnAgMZ92Q1lwl/eHCahMVzBL2rSralJ2T/Q/bpD92A%2B%2Bd%2BJ3SU7fd28Ndr9%2Be0A=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rGi3epfISoREXZXUWEelX2XtSYb0SiDCdZA2jfYFNxFdFAfeRsRHWKzkJYCWz/PDBTEfTy7m90I9fyMqomvL2bmfMOcV4LqPbV652ZS2d84=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7SZTbt3CAmYuTv28uugV3cWgGA/KN208jC84QsAHKJnpmBcs8In/XbFtNAxrvPaQHgv29j3NUCTQtafpyj8LtAxwrGIzJlAMrRkkir0E9%2Bo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qJLJgD75KveTknyu5DP/hZRWko9HS6DW5dgcamN0%2BL3nrQ4K8uBzOER6s9UUtqbYYcQceJS4d%2BuWiuN5aa7nw4iqacZDMT0%2BW4UuIBbVi7s=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3l%2B%2BX5dkIqRONqykbkEBBU8rwJRF3RKhOBTynILnpoouO%2BLAB9CcNBkcRrAqZnWYCIRFxAsDLwOGfUKHkb1u7QPgEiH8ymWmtdfnZU%2BBnts=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7/HZ73Cfdmh8mEJmelcQHga4p8M5MUsbCmTj92EfRISLsRpFbNnCtLfb4pDKF5wYZxiOfQH5LkKibSlecT72452t2r2WQBLyUzcoyoVGqag=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ILj7CrVwPdeqtl/EOweaAstGPTl%2BPKn%2BenkiTFl2LRjOgWkKvDJcPlfb/YDb%2Bw/6ZtTavpwAmHOA%2BtzsSBIc%2B1D7vGScI7E7d8e0ks01ZCE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4rQ6oA4jL4pbLQMB65rn%2Bic%2BfD7VX0HjNK2YTzmnkE7jO4lHUyrsXODESHA1AxA/tt5rAXfV7dyjVOmv8PSKBNypSNvlJkpq0Ks%2BwJcypSM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y/hjfOxTCnadI9tuqtP6BJ42B%2BvFzM7LZyEi/GdsOJDqLAEV2lyG0b42HHvHBBBJ%2BUdhQ69f1LNdLjrsZV%2BmvLkHKpkua2SR1rVT/FjSI88=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zl95gkrV0EqQntQHv3JPLG0o1OPaCkTWJiY8DZhzbuLCLCYTvVZUa0dx32sZQKLj/wkXtmVpIDZ2xuS6nyfYeBXBPQ5WtOseAOLurEE77ao=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5bj4yCIlBq9O%2Bf95CC482wjpL54FfMfFrl8n%2BP/A8qrpKw5rABro3Fdxv5DcjLQogpk0wPOV4wGM1diNTqYevLWLjmNArJete3E52Z3/Kg4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dEM9b5PxCqtJWSV/mYYiOfdkcDr%2B2d7akil/T5/cqG551Rj515ex9PbNp%2BlZHm7FSg0Z4SK5xa3e4k9ZQoMo1d99f5Ip/TyyUimOE2r4Y/8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DzKaW2MK%2BQsvV8Oj/pKBX%2BqCQWw7bMZs3boMFb%2B68aTWMcmRzVTuVEFUUfO3V7WLKhUMN%2BoioAGKiu5ND%2BPnQ0%2BDvSLgIB4Hr3TMlLBb0oA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LyPJWyAxaMYr7o8l1R86vxhndsepS2NWGo4FcoYRHT1p44xcBBRfuhj%2BEu6xaWtApyHEzzQIVDhIOPWyYNC7hIjJPL/oah1%2BhYopTvezCSI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EdaZIS%2B3DspNX3Jk0AeJaB0XWfDamXJ%2BugGLmFvy8UYAmq0wQOuNElnbywnn89P/3hpa4ToOPSgGKnnN4UdQJ2rxqzNwUiSJeIKXa5TZuo4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TCJpLpCK6%2Bz0wvPOA2/hR%2BKo7BKuLdMy6MSY8KO5g02rCTTWM4CszWnrEQ1JZ6mhQUT28/8deSFLpChPcetXUPt5aDih3HVJUqPzhoh459I=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/zdD8vE74T0wvPAhiEXWMI7YzZVJPpWJ6C/WSBiVr5spoYA%2BGfJgOplT04Hkuf2nTrY9jxeRUU%2BNjQadqrtzk/hf0Nyyo/AVfjLVTmj2E/Y=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z5DyYcJ/HtJtuB8o4rrvaDFzwpsFH1AXlU0WeYybdkZpwO%2Bvx%2BfvlCCxN0cO95o3/FjE%2BDx5LqreRHcsLXHlJjrS60UkH9MVN6ycyKhiUh0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ohyB0w1EmH2Yqn3tx2xB%2Bl2UcimHZCV22Ypn07yppaB3JJgNewYk36JDQHGBBXuGqIvPd6u8w8aPRZaBFqUfrJ8nVXWs7r78IRZTFCU2Lms=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nYM94WHyUJ1Qp24bLRqkZoGo4DmC%2BpG%2BYRZ8vs8OsAphuTb3NjEXfjIj2VDQ1WobPHVwTAsD%2BmyDWnGh7MBSXwsVlGZYbB7h3cfzQO%2B1ViU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RJnF65qaWivMU3Qw10IRuy6/F2aAYiHN9Qhvx6y1pRbHO4uAwEdsDM5LE91uXvQKu7RT5LRuBg6FGUCLQWE5NXnfiqFHndNw9Bz3UNnyP/I=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dsroNYRbNRaS/cmiOpOiy8Cs96a3/j/mGwVJjkV2x3%2BRTq6wsFDN7IG1yuHq9XVi0w2b9pnvdomub5vusoqXZ1vil5t4x%2BYZluukUY3jpmA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Aw6CwTfJzLaYf11BCGMARejCXQ%2B4Vxbqfb0KAzfq0F74hIT7KrerVzAHO0%2Bm89SryId6yP8CCbdSlV3oS%2BC%2BpH7LVajV%2BnfDnPWDIm%2BaamQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cN8dtzNnJKg8ssZq%2BgF5q1zl2Q/0uYxOktQZZzTrsUilpvMv6ULoZeMfxUTcax/8IOxCC9AbLX6bocClpblSrQIbtbbjhkh0aM7HqW8a8lk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cbJ3dVDrZ7DEVix5rfMMkwrW47pYKRXry/zcWA7Kpo%2B1Jq13QjsQT265JekdlpV8fwZhIPmzkfYdGELp0kx3KXyyCrGiUU5l3ocNIGTua4M=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TY53BDfMbhAl/DhEVLd6W%2BG/DdsXgwqwd/mfxZ4iN52i80gxgEAs2acI%2BPXiAKQ5THNXI/izkyd1xwATOiF9Z1rWF/Kv2YT88OE35ond7Uk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9DYGWYSb7nqmvdUQKZX5Q%2BmusFfNBSdaMCVVEO%2BzV1qXA9ZjyICXGKDQzZQjm42oUarF8IpGCH0l%2BXZwcHK10vO1ljXB0G5VXf0FFQXc%2Bnc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nnJucP2OFmH2fmS8A9gy/v/YCpflYDGCfccHZ27%2BK0/NTk8DN0g3LTU3TJLGUDnyyOkuNGbiQy4I6om3bQaGfNsT0Pt3NhNmte5ulTBhw9E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=89X%2B3b27P2L2IdFKMiJYXcgPWZUzVmoMONE5uaE9UaAfzqQTI9zAzOPLD7Y4c6RR3l%2BxdfAfP%2BLm2hZz5H0gkxJZf8aBJW2I/Qy%2BlEWiQPQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0OZcT9s5xrrl3j0YX7CdoxHlN2w9IjfQHsZ34q7vn%2BsfQ8Z9xuwlZ5q9/c8Ru5jKvrCHfm%2BhUC9dcfeeqe%2BjtJyEoAJzwPmTIYXzL0TbqLs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ambHd7NHuvAylqS7ksqmKnlCdgRP4wQM0XS3J9ih4QBhGe2KcayV%2BCfyHxqmn6/wdOWoU%2BwzUvKSY34sSlid1s/jL2rYOBk2jorgmldoVEA=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     14
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

GENERAL FUND                      ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
11212034 505210 POSTAGE          1,209.00       1,323.21         375.00       1,567.82       2,000.00       2,000.00     .0%
11212034 505230 PHONE/FAX        3,056.00       3,017.63       4,157.31       2,037.61       4,000.00       4,000.00     .0%
11212034 505510 MILEAGE               .00            .00         446.59         324.24         500.00         500.00     .0%
11212034 505520 TRVLPUBTRN          922.00       2,446.76            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11212034 505530 LODGING               .00            .00         620.52       2,309.12       4,000.00       4,000.00     .0%
11212034 505540 CONV/CONF        3,009.00       5,157.45         651.00       1,262.00       2,000.00       2,000.00     .0%
11212034 505550 MEALS                 .00            .00         406.99         190.00         500.00         500.00     .0%
11212034 505810 DUES/MBER        3,130.00       1,400.00       2,670.00       2,580.00       2,900.00       2,900.00     .0%
11212034 506001 OFFICESUPP        6,443.00       5,110.64       4,932.94       4,500.91       5,000.00       5,000.00     .0%
11212034 506012 BOOKSUBCR          851.00       1,872.24       2,281.02       2,091.92       2,500.00       2,500.00     .0%
11212034 509912 DCJS DRUG       -4,369.00       6,049.00         883.42      16,307.97            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL COMM. ATY                  537,423.00     593,006.64     581,418.96     608,104.78     567,944.94     567,944.94     .0%
TOTAL COMMONWELATH ATTORNEY      537,423.00     593,006.64     581,418.96     608,104.78     567,944.94     567,944.94     .0%

 
2130    SHERIFF                            
____________________________________________
035     COURTHOUSE                         
____________________________________________
11213035 501100 FTSALARY       396,372.00     388,705.32     402,322.70     414,889.09     458,453.00     475,071.80    3.6%
11213035 501200 OVER-TIME        3,155.00       1,613.49       2,698.36       3,107.54       6,000.00       6,000.00     .0%
11213035 501220 PTO                   .00            .00      -2,025.25            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11213035 501300 PTWAGES         41,796.00      79,889.85      73,926.08      64,524.53      63,710.00      65,798.72    3.3%
11213035 502100 FICAEMPLRC       32,827.00      34,681.87      36,453.83      35,537.30      73,960.00      73,960.00     .0%
11213035 502210 RETIRE VRS       40,726.00      50,674.80      50,288.68      58,517.28      72,056.62      72,056.62     .0%
11213035 502300 EMPHLTHINS       45,251.00      48,016.92      52,391.61      69,262.00      69,768.00      69,768.00     .0%
11213035 502400 GRPLIFEINS        1,889.00       2,003.88       1,988.94       2,224.74       3,404.16       3,404.16     .0%
11213035 502510 SHRTERMDIS          137.00         144.00         142.50         144.00         216.00         216.00     .0%
11213035 502520 LGTERMDIS          842.00         881.04         872.57         899.63       1,617.68       1,617.68     .0%
11213035 502600 UNEMP INS        4,529.00            .00       5,369.81       2,568.17            .00            .00     .0%
11213035 502700 WC INS          10,725.00      12,153.13      13,865.01      12,821.48      26,854.00      26,854.00     .0%
11213035 502840 CELLSTIPND        2,898.00       2,838.23       3,137.27       2,970.73            .00            .00     .0%
11213035 503310 EQUIP REP        2,523.00       2,673.00       1,680.85         341.61       3,000.00       3,000.00     .0%
11213035 503320 SERV CONTR       14,239.00      12,621.06      10,353.48       7,216.95       8,840.00       9,840.00   11.3%
11213035 503330 VEHCLMAINT       14,911.00      67,656.81      32,103.73      35,586.54      35,123.00      20,000.00  -43.1%
11213035 503600 ADS                220.00         150.00         185.00         185.00         500.00         500.00     .0%
11213035 505210 POSTAGE          1,479.00       2,592.06       2,889.96       3,199.31       3,500.00       3,500.00     .0%
11213035 505230 PHONE/FAX        5,136.00       5,788.25       7,766.37       3,817.58       5,500.00       5,500.00     .0%
11213035 505306 SURETYBNDS             .00            .00            .00            .00       2,000.00       2,000.00     .0%
11213035 505510 MILEAGE               .00            .00            .00            .00         300.00         300.00     .0%
11213035 505520 TRVLPUBTRN        3,592.00       1,560.15         183.40         168.00       4,000.00       4,000.00     .0%
11213035 505540 CONV/CONF        6,281.00       2,867.58       5,381.54       5,296.70       4,000.00       4,000.00     .0%
11213035 505550 MEALS                 .00            .00         208.26         184.09       1,000.00       1,000.00     .0%
11213035 505810 DUES/MBER        1,056.00       2,407.40         306.00       1,095.50       1,500.00       1,500.00     .0%
11213035 506001 OFFICESUPP        5,740.00       5,087.27       5,492.79       4,877.96       5,500.00       5,500.00     .0%
11213035 506007 MAINTSUPP          572.00         393.15         351.16         499.32         600.00         600.00     .0%
11213035 506008 VEHEQUPGAS       14,392.00      42,424.67      26,195.45      26,903.88      37,767.00      25,000.00  -33.8%
11213035 506010 POL SUPP        13,865.00      12,561.91       8,491.95       7,787.65       8,226.50       8,400.00    2.1%
11213035 506011 UNIFORMS         8,517.00       8,496.92       6,928.17      10,927.09      12,000.00      12,000.00     .0%
11213035 508201 ADDMACHEQP        2,023.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11213035 508202 ADDFURNFIX          972.00       1,832.89            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M0xLOHYsXd0mBLyJe7CZ6NdIpEabwFTyWft909oSAX1aC6WRVYjOnj0NGYfHF7KR7m4TdgRINVhBy/bf7odrJ2sBH9EUi/FBqoOZjizm5ug=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V/9AUe/Mma%2B0WawWyQPJ0u10UMqPi6Y/me4s5A6w1/e6fWygUqbwA1BCGwi9RGsp5ZHUeaXjhPi/sIK4QJZHYgehLaRQM2F1dPssawah5kU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p/y860sz5/iPS9c2f1bk20e7SFbFiMv06/y0up5PF1StVFGpsqdT8Wdc2a7mOPqUi3/5a2azCRjos3KXrt3RbRIUXIYQoBsDuzMBNoR1mrM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/y8d6ZlxcEHK0Jsxw17Zh55vMb/Ar4Q3b/ZjF4NNVWfxisSEVKhfGwLZK0YCby0mFTY8cIh24fA79EqfMNNTcIpQpfNYsvuE6jn9abEj3xo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sa7SOpAqJlB7hS%2BBjvqDZgbpIGb6RHqziZXClbPaicXw/oRN/zlqMlhxWs/tjxg7na3zyUr7%2BnuOF8Z8WE%2Btg7jBuP5yQm9/iVAq1mTHNhI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zwW832J8QnHewnl3OMWk4KErrsRXI2vcCQ0Sws7NKiWFJl2H48gmTATk8wME0SI2/qqv0IcKO0yXIMiZLe1yl4aPHXg05pxWeiiDPankzF8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xn/pWUxu1n4tdV0vtp0pouSHv9dy5P6uzHtWrSctN2plz8qfQ%2B0FT9Tt2rU48ut/WDePzVt2s8HxOr5Fa1N7S9Cch3UODq/GMNskK/45iVE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RzpNL028xaKfkXe8Y9puEqDb7GdMn/nrYzP9zqeZF3KvhF%2BZ4LMbMckawUXrQrws9aowMv7RXQUn3Ysejpp9dR0zcsQqtprIac7gVU6DwZk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kWRCkEPHRPlwSZT3D4RNX31hu6M5ukU0Q%2Bq/xDbuLh8Vew1fP0tj9ZIRHWTtXsL3xmXN05r3%2BLXVEKeyaYbwealrhrxOAvq1/S4BtEX/HTc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=15bXfuuKaORj3Rf43kCY5aejTAHYYtCuxMWJvK/M%2BMByoYXVT3JiX2Q%2BVCtLehgB%2B8nbkvBlCQ3jfPGhsbvls2pgg8ToiD/lwpLYrs08lt0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bNuvSxQDqBn6DlV4BYrOhINpNLC2UnRdJbZsUUDWDMg1vwLEpuxepzLoezxhqMsWCRZIkizNl43Jwx4A/9Oo4GA2JIxBXucoN7jTmmoaQSo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7GvI78aHnL4tNPSoaHgAQHqKtwgZEbrsVbs0rmSLaLbbJzgPzFpY6nZEh6pDvRHiucuRyMlk1hO%2B6nFv5Fohtvk28o/9ZYiVyccgWpx6J%2Bg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n3wdGlyxv7IqS258PcmzulMQFJMZ3wnzK0VF3EYIek1dSK6uf8iYFUWkYanGtyoaG184HvCiCKhlZBS7GsPpdilIkYIw7s6mSAPNh7lfnaM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JStf0SEGkoAn3psRqd/o4PsGaEBTB8cKtHZgM5bUuAdz3gUXrufWFKWT97QmUKjKTPlxazoyst0C9Q03aw/plmEVsNwEORcOIX7iILx2trs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3PKsAnhIc8uFPhMrIPLzkDvOC3e%2Bts1bL9mgSsPdVHfVnC3w1LjUHZsa46rZ84Ve7E57BXiDQGjyGJDYpNAWqWBR4RODdmOE4YBdo%2BdhjW8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KxEvIPEvPK0wWkUEZt8JLuE8QneLlu4dxzQZQ2J2eezelJXAlPO6lAv9RU0sw5Df5%2BNmTE/kyGjtaStB0sJz%2BuE4FeI4Zc2Nf5O2n1ljXvs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=esuq5fl8CSOQ0QaDQxD3ZBag9XfnbAAxoK/9rMJiMG2UZFQv5A6IgdcJmjkuKnEvUHsb08cZt%2Be3NjBJMb6OXRKGsJCUACdBIvClJ/qcqP0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O%2B9yFh6kev0GgnTnpCMmVfz9guMHIZM2T%2B4U1Zq3qUho4siRn/3xL2cHUPNB6XQHmmLiVYoWLey4TCfhRrUxMhuN4jy8AqSdTCNtzqVKOxI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zbGRFIAkWikDrvneB3giq7WajgyvtjO5O1uesaVCXIlso8jfAkUtSBkPjHZdalKZp0avTW3Vy1CAnU5krp4yywZLjivQt8TJR50to1mWHKs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iV6fIS5IAVULtYxc9Ezl2XdZSIdeFDTUveIoFBU1YKZFMm8coJfEUMCc2SXcqKmQ9FLOKWjIfgDAepbcgFPp9NBIdgDjQC%2BaIPAgeRmUwbw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1q3EKXWg812IYN%2BQXy4ZzgPLrbI1O8W8X%2BPz9l2xrjNfKrgddRZ6wj3r9w2zCN5E7OG1fNV1gw//gTqwrMzS6/oPr9A275SyX4J9hSPYv0s=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5kFroZkNIVpYAc5E7AXzJ6/ANDIo56rNlg/UD6hYfYO0UsSzkGdnXbbvCISl3eBisBi3vE6CDB%2Ba2%2BWZpVq4LMhK4fEGtWFlQgQtrrZxh2Y=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zfWa%2Bcgk75FsVbOFItEqmKPLx5sY3Znt0CpKCeGJ///r6D6yoPuPUMXBG/NHAA8jsFJgjjnrSIf0cKsXPsABB9fw6OA73QeO%2B2CAQXkEY14=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z6s0iT6TOA2SEJ58Br38RayNt/6Ck5cmzXbgsuOVB/dEmxE6x3WI3ct4p4rfJrPXpLz524bVweNo/o3oIRFUgD0lNni/cADoE1GIX52xOfI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UDxr0aoHUZrcyvCV/qgOpATQc4i04w%2BUEJwWSvxqc0Nxn6FsXymVAL0qHL6%2Bgx2WpnxY%2BDljnLfnM3q5C3QAnPgCzXSfvZNenv279fdjajA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tkmVilnRT8Ht2LI0mgWfn4nC2yeJJHS9hKNcen6RhlhSpyozIfV8Hn3iira/SP%2BI5G/9gYq9MvND9zG6E0ka0Rolrnd/xXMxxEJpogzpjAI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jn0MnVUzRCf3YzeXyAJpu1CQe95JKSUx5Am9lYteVCsYRTwQdTiWgYVnHksa61biMirohUBXB0lj%2B2VKhPDfTt4cim4MFmERL5Qq7cYrKFE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LVM5uPNd4ZW1pExYyddZFewdScHEDsTWT%2B9BHRuehhjshi/ZvI99a%2B/tY0ktjVDsgwHlqvJuyr6fKa6cZyXe2XQNw21GPGT7/LPAafx4WPA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d73Wthd/8/4LDZII9mfKvGCMYXsG1/UBxoA01rlftPUsh4nVJfUcrKKLGE5u5CYjhAhgzd2Vm92s0QJW1i3nv/usPLmcsaM42JMvV%2Bk0j2Q=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=caghCCnsUoE5dELpwY84JgPImgaWVczdbyUqIyVsMzzoJQQoDwWANCMqnNX5ixOOMiOv1IwCq9fw3azRJKUT70dHa21bEnLegsTs6lyxIno=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WrcqNTSsQWwmBG99gXKm72oT6JJmLzvTVbycub4xY/hxek9wd7cwHsy3fy8CxMSsDAxO389qUxjxGrNcvEsxVcfWsv3h24TVs0J4iT/lkwA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RAgpPhuXc3L0q7Ma%2BmPhK4kMpR%2Bx/gg95%2BeMD6opJ%2BQ7HWUl7xpDa/6TMuUeQjeoPjooAdIVYaDoDx0UByQHJtKh%2BVtyDrZdafzEwkTAtFs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wJhMYi0/TT7UkOf1J9Lh/ZQ7vN55tjEGd5Zy5km1s2Br45KgnzshoFxpUuSaBQrEfGjX%2BI%2BJEETc1ICMQrV17zQ29aajpkgQJ8OxOXU0OkI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y52J3zJZywOlETBBjKUeoPKu6rba36aO9J8CgKwYs5vJ1hDQBf9%2BM06Vb/4TnEnPjgSL3FsbjFznH%2Bh%2BLX0Sw8Sth9EeYedRUtUCVSHDufA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=orrdQ7NQOWDuwGGT/89d%2BHXX9%2Be8joQa84DBh45K%2B4XTJYZ1YNX/DQQTrgFvmjG3GUldvDg5jdWYnEMKuLyW7645RThAA0CZsn0kIlZNvXg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mj3BQ3WV898OHbPzB0NVKxtB/LkHvokao%2BEkA7jP6hoR1QbAHY0yLCOxum5A7BS7OOMPDTH3MD1Rx6I%2BeOnXot76TLDXGLmd59SmOLL%2BSGc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C2DVcvwa/9ED1hTZ%2BB5/uR%2BTAS3ZTduk0G8VCJrMImQzrGSGTgwe7Nzxu0fEl%2BeYQw8YgjKFkoYM1o4O22DeWeaeQAM5csHzMRnfT2QSaTw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WTpQ4l50BubCTw/ZvJPHmAegpGL0eeW4VEt8IXuNzV7H7hHoCwZ9EUaIzj/NFDLyEdaPAo7jPzz2/Cmejno0zahazTe0fUoTmwlGcVER5dk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=McA%2BOzZ7%2B/Pw0T2bY/Lflyxbe4H5IiEw9ZKgOLQV2bqmS7HRIy5xZNbGg2BuVIYBjZf4QrbP4cF2qhl%2BMdRj3Zp4pdtY7lz0ZDqoQqj3aI0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C9Y%2B/eXcdIgAnL35tQrV7YXj9%2BRDVEww0ELblCqwbMxwqPlhRPjUL/4vpgv1XIMi7%2BO2qtWkmZKF2rKzpZVJz6CITjfg763X4KEoaV/a/%2BM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q3BsMEswzi9ROKCkumO4KjBtzk4yLKWHBJPJzLQgnURdBSckQhQ1LsAbrPc9jAOnAkQbyil0hvoLTRchI1hnLLPUQDi1kON0geAQH5gbtng=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tL05KZESnccSObHFisULl6QW9aYdSPf4b4j4S0/IeJcvEhYzLfDGe0%2BuIVl%2B3xztPunYARNgQM0zUuPPkhBeCQ/YR49VsHxRxydS3nnrCHM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z7vE36w35Bi3YM71Op8VDA/VEa6ouKlUPfc5Ny/0mbo9JJTcfIn/09OH15KeDyOR/xFo7q%2BltPkZz4osFHduUcqnvRMrkXkxCIxT5VgJ7pI=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     15
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

GENERAL FUND                      ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
11213035 509910 MISC EXP        -4,740.00      -1,392.00      -8,175.00      -5,385.00         173.50            .00 -100.0%
11213035 509912 DCJS DRUG        6,263.00            .00            .00         500.00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL COURTHOUSE                 678,188.00     789,323.65     741,775.22     770,668.67     909,569.46     901,386.98    -.9%

 
038     SHERIFF 295                        
____________________________________________
11213038 501100 FTSALARY       123,519.00     128,545.94     121,273.15     135,811.35     124,530.00     129,563.20    4.0%
11213038 501200 OVER-TIME        3,355.00       2,935.25       4,854.41       5,603.25       6,000.00       6,000.00     .0%
11213038 501220 PTO                   .00            .00       1,889.70            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11213038 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00       9,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11213038 501300 PTWAGES        221,314.00     195,873.27     212,531.18     238,377.43     325,000.00     373,094.24   14.8%
11213038 502100 FICAEMPLRC       26,240.00      24,589.34      26,256.80      28,645.92      27,000.00      27,000.00     .0%
11213038 502210 RETIRE VRS       13,077.00      15,391.92      14,978.22      17,761.08      27,000.00      27,000.00     .0%
11213038 502300 EMPHLTHINS       14,806.00      14,335.92      13,139.28      13,234.61       1,480.00       1,480.00     .0%
11213038 502400 GRPLIFEINS          607.00         597.72         581.65         687.50         700.00         700.00     .0%
11213038 502510 SHRTERMDIS           56.00          54.00          52.50          54.00       5,400.00       5,400.00     .0%
11213038 502520 LGTERMDIS          341.00         336.24         327.20         342.94         403.00         403.00     .0%
11213038 502600 UNEMP INS          196.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11213038 502700 WC INS           8,348.00       8,482.55       9,921.13      10,052.93       9,841.00       9,841.00     .0%
11213038 502840 CELLSTIPND          720.00         955.31       1,209.13       1,257.60            .00            .00     .0%
11213038 503310 EQUIP REP        2,365.00         384.99       2,095.60           8.09       3,000.00       3,000.00     .0%
11213038 503320 SERV CONTR        4,690.00      12,687.68      15,652.59      23,565.30      37,592.00      19,440.00  -48.3%
11213038 503330 VEHCLMAINT       49,720.00      35,371.71      22,599.58      23,604.39      46,877.00      50,000.00    6.7%
11213038 505210 POSTAGE               .00            .00            .00          19.54            .00            .00     .0%
11213038 505510 MILEAGE               .00            .00            .00            .00         300.00         300.00     .0%
11213038 505520 TRVLPUBTRN        3,355.00         440.27            .00       1,871.61       4,000.00       4,000.00     .0%
11213038 505540 CONV/CONF        3,745.00       1,422.32        -200.00         772.88       4,000.00       2,000.00  -50.0%
11213038 505810 DUES/MBER             .00            .00            .00         646.50            .00            .00     .0%
11213038 506001 OFFICESUPP        5,916.00       5,420.34       7,213.12       5,414.41       5,500.00       5,500.00     .0%
11213038 506007 MAINTSUPP          155.00         234.56            .00          79.67         400.00         400.00     .0%
11213038 506008 VEHEQUPGAS       42,135.00         364.62      16,947.62          31.77      18,433.00      31,200.00   69.3%
11213038 506010 POL SUPP         7,694.00       9,701.03       9,779.27       8,042.12       9,800.00       9,800.00     .0%
11213038 506011 UNIFORMS        16,186.00      11,890.31       7,975.23       6,169.07       8,000.00       8,000.00     .0%
11213038 508202 ADDFURNFIX        2,954.00       2,500.00            .00            .00       3,000.00       3,000.00     .0%
11213038 508203 ADD COMM         4,912.00       7,934.32            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11213038 508205 ADD VEHEQP       32,758.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL SHERIFF 295                589,164.00     480,449.61     498,077.36     522,053.96     668,256.00     717,121.44    7.3%
TOTAL SHERIFF                  1,267,352.00   1,269,773.26   1,239,852.58   1,292,722.63   1,577,825.46   1,618,508.42    2.6%

 
2140    CIRCUIT COURT                      
____________________________________________
040     CIRCUIT COURT                      
____________________________________________
11214040 501100 FTSALARY        42,140.00      41,565.37      41,542.72      37,378.56      36,148.00      41,226.00   14.0%
11214040 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00       1,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11214040 502100 FICAEMPLRC        3,224.00       3,099.12       3,125.63       2,757.50       3,131.00       3,154.00     .7%
11214040 502300 EMPHLTHINS             .00       3,699.54       6,284.76       5,104.40       6,285.00       6,285.00     .0%
11214040 502700 WC INS              37.00          27.55          42.64          37.34          41.00          41.00     .0%
11214040 503200 TEMPVNDR         6,131.00      15,389.00       8,940.00       3,900.00       2,790.00      15,000.00  437.6%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f%2BMWaRrYdv7nCwhVeQgTL0et4gQWVUf28yYc7ZYFcusBkJGH7DWRMyi5ZRM7/3lbxa9bc8vIWjmKYe6DoHLgijRkUClUHQIXw3BI9AUIV18=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mJv9SLM/SfZwNoBoccYVcXgZEdBcTuTvymLWPq/rQgbQmckXTwlEOgSLktlxJ/BQQaARRHfoWRda6FgyPF/rm8S%2BFQmRiTnXKnCZVrHrQ7s=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PArMl0Plx2LbvYioJapbNjHwjGzWbfSW5%2BSkYxL6ng4R/AfAqip6giNg7fF7Us1cq1qususka9e9iiOleLyiq/L39Pf0EohhAUrZ2Mz3RWo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nGf1EniCg8mhL0L2ooX7p/wWnuORFDNYla8wX/acwwlg5qW3fn1VeLIMr9TeqKfK3C0WPouJnn5NkylBSQ%2BnvyVQhpqS6p5S9xtLpOjxL6E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SfuqGyN2jZ/VC7yQn093wVn5P28p7lleQ2yFmmB2T4syKIwdEmwnWwi10fEMs8muWShjLJVDsJwKBkKwNjYxkx5PGFIUTRxY9cO6iXLpDmk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w1euRG0fNOMnDbNQLjU2oHsyvwpn88P8lVi35yNfrY0UQ7zHus5lGkRB0GPCJcss2Hd/T28XCZHYyyq4PNanu1MXk4UecscYgmP%2BY2zAahk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f5hXQwjkUL1H4WbIAfLZW9ydYi4s/9OtX3Brxf%2BpXUO3tdvpd4xEpuCQkaESGUhilFvK5bmVJCygqcn/DlD4e9WsbLo7l/BPO7GWPC%2Boc8g=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IaMsI7r1dmdhcHFiQaP8LbwJrOgYkMaZwyX6nyaWXZ%2BBs6Rk1/fUDrnyi/PxCHvmQD8C463HLHRLOoL7UqjYcgC9P5b8MYmiL/s5Lj3G3Pk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QzlofQAJN9j%2BC8CLpGQT4NzhhLl0rMIIl1FbSFqgondt2mqkvxm2UlrV3YKBfztysY%2B4awlsXdNIAfI6fCMyYoCBJc%2BtQc26XCScZmqQbDI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BeFM3efgapyP2gwF/NF7f4Fi9w7SbRsn34W1meas1onRS/u/FC0gm%2B1UNaDWiuXrrtbwUFlezjnqNXW4ihCUjEh2hjLB6Ch%2B40Few5blHAc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2lnU/JJFaDeuzIq1PfAAN%2Bs%2BiIL4Uz%2B5U4CbK/Lv5uC8nSW1xietYsDJ0W/Clskna5WVfWjkuNgBBQjWRd9LpoKeF6UqV01DAs9dhG5YcYk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lN3sIfSdUsobLVvuj8DJAFWnVJR1w15/8kcJgzQ5zt6Egolc%2BpQpp6zgKfpBNeOAvpCXx/uXLagDnGPcXkV%2BoCD1hSMC59HRUSn5O%2Bs0OMA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S/bP5rGXbjPy3CD8aZdFo7GAqmi7bImvrzuuJ5SJsVDOILEcQWbRhQLZ8zxYdc9Is7iZC5K%2BsyYYqEM0DK9bxX92aInihWevcy/IhtagdzM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dnolpCeJ84LiL0r%2BfHJ3kmBjOnx13upQ6Qp8jWGblu7jg0CLnRFXj9LSGVWiEKcD43pkb3iuGu9RbIcaNtoQi2%2Bvo5GT9fTkwANnHLwiK/E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tka2nv6r6CVJyASwGUIy7SsN73X0C%2ByV67iw2yzgNGc863JdBivBfxvc/qxDCq4rqlcCI/7XzcOZPvudiRaDc%2BEM063ONzBv7dSTR9SEkcs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UWkztnxYrS4teqM6lly7yrnDPyfWjXf/pTQCqKEYg8ojZFi4feq8loADNY3vDZPfaV4XqYbdBAC2FnPrby7xtDVedoNYZLKx8aAEh45qM%2B4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xnEY0k4an02pZCzUn4mysZOcac2lYHoryNJHre5YQb04QBKBkvounBTpO6np3aouGv472yWNhoqn3g6pAHyC87zUkQxaCQycOrCJ50DVqbY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oefO70bClCFtlIbv6bUO5F7LwSMkzevQfxS/wyYKM3OlCX4L8tj5qtWcWE7SAWAry3ih299xxs/b55LNC0ne8lEc41/9FXazkzPTmDxfBGk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gNkQL6hhvITAcU2WlCheZ0qAM/tJ8E9fjJGSwf2V3GJ7RvxF2E7jA3vpbuz0yusAcgAZ73j4It%2BpFWe%2Be2ALjEOcMk%2BXKiFaCBxZLpvaBmg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B8YmTnQO7BXk4s1k4MNpRuKNHLdKlGsAQjYr2gYICSZCC3CiDPraJFDZNPd/MIsL3KJfB/QV%2B%2BeiEvoUBRDo658ioWPze3%2BsQILGOKmv/%2Bw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=08lZOx1D4LLfxI7rBguULH3ziupz72moUeFOhafhF85QFMJbTgWwkmcY62vLtE%2Bxe7X%2BY4sr/wgBszYLhJNHDjUdeuc3dnR%2BWehrHTuPUBg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JG4YUoDdpfoFYWZ%2Bm6YMST9469T1Rbtb9rvAJuinsYn4cDxJjPDweqVicViNjbjNWu5iDbyCpRauhUDi6SOuWawkZcZgbCirQ5JIioXGb3g=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7/oOlRtVKHt1Pnkl3yJPh8fDnl2Kta6iA7fwo1S3sWR2mDsv/A7diWzcBdZwIWluZ5Y0SEbTb1ULS40a/mJYOX2icEOFtqDaR7FlMfsZqqE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X4pfBXSbgPnaYBihpxsb1a1hkFxcg/pp368aSE4XFrQGZfyNyX4S1K7qUV8rGpoYtxUW5KtiWYeYBRBTu/SjeE8t1eDlWOO657sbxwHZ9U0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E1YnIZKqsPSsRJyrZZ6uruRooOURbW%2BYqOgVmTbxbXNEuP1pmyt35KwuygZ9VVy4VxdA%2ByGi%2BW3g1E39Spm8GGpdygtMluQrpKB5jAlEnBU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XNkeNc/0BvlJqiIAv6XIIL2tgc9a1D9GnbFpFE86K7alOurUUIV5TrYL66Fd0BJwX2ncStDGjlzj0S6pqsnaOCgH1Qb5wyv6nHq2YouWI%2BA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T%2BQkrmSTHn5TNRaPn/s%2BtzkB3M5b5fXH%2Be9T1gwG0rDRkDnT1YMer2ATGJaCW21Ka0gIvwts4Sy/x3nnZvpmCOTpaMpl7Rs9LCdLurYCj9Y=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K2ETOxOObmYr3xMe6p5hLa6C7fbjaubD7lEIM3iAWP3NLoQnq082gHw94AZ2Si3q6nAHhaAFG6qM6RkSkV70p3NFcLjeK8qgq53rU3qxTiE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h2nx%2BLfJ6KWp/Ez6f2tPw1WaJ3feeYkw9MN0ivBqY5wWu/WGMxutVRf5UWVchZrLpihj5AycvenxK5m5Lbd9IaA4WVtESRTahVABnc%2BaKcw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZcjDKbCxkjHUqBHYa%2BEknAHILWqdvhgZqkx8YrKTtHgXjNEqvuimN5HzGkPnxjZAtqEs498d0JLTGaXW6L1YTA0NFzlT/lAD19Gq36gmWeI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MF9GTdPD2rfSJ/mKUn3H1CJmjGkjhWtEgICcCKv3whI1%2BYUCWAZztnb%2B1OkbrSfbcC%2BTZPz6ZGWzMPLOXsIcly56ueYAXXp%2BvyRNlL%2BdQ8Q=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4Ce%2BcslTgZ04tbXum8X7gNvPyc4WzdQhZJPcXFFYGwCWHMALt2yQbE%2BjDukRyFc3%2BMSgDVoyflPit3nd3vONxEki%2Bb2f%2BJjqypaNyBz12ZA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v1nhcaQiBkKGypMNaHiGAZS5WOMq8S96smPneZD6/f0KQ%2Bfz9jPTtSoyzkiopvi%2B8cv75QTfYKxD7vJ2E5e16bBnj12hFaUQ5kG%2BInSqB9M=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hxxvesU2QHUJ%2Ba9bpEsjYvA/ehF0MBRUM9JijlUg2ZwSG0mEuE%2BuQdVlj5ao2Fb7NHXpKApt6oW3SAhlYybvE4WEEfzvnNBLFgpV/GcWlEg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TgW7BCNf8BBGWW1WKKthzH5/k1noPPYeTdsB2SM9tsNtu2XwYd8tOuxYi/BYYdGQeMmPKzFJoqa8I44RP2/QIEK7Rh08PjQtlWZF4SzYKQM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oXkYYHDuoLbGaNZpd4imiLMFbmQWZ4jOzASy5iL%2Bazbsd/lVLvFrjaLqrYaf0B2Nnf8uFZ5QgvU5M3fGo9bUU4fOhWxZMW5TihlQpr/B/Go=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MdmpPMQq2DnfLJ4zZCn8BxBBn54/j%2BUZjOfMhI0L/pIXYrBJE0dhJ9wBQmOaLRS8AR/JzaM9cG77w4xlK14AS42GxH2xu07PyaXHdZ9llpI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zjLEuqu7Oz5EyjkASTtOdBB86kOq5/m8W7amQ7m/vDUe2m9cQRYTrSydev4160y46g6An2yoPLy1ZC3%2Bbv9lx380z2MVp4%2BopCvgDDXtatU=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     16
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

GENERAL FUND                      ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
11214040 505230 PHONE/FAX          960.00       1,129.67       2,055.32         815.60         816.00       1,900.00  132.8%
11214040 506001 OFFICESUPP        5,280.00       5,280.00       5,280.00       5,280.00       5,280.00       5,280.00     .0%
11214040 509910 MISC EXP        18,256.00      16,632.81     -19,094.03      13,229.64      26,215.00       4,100.00  -84.4%

 
TOTAL CIRCUIT COURT               76,028.00      86,823.06      49,177.04      68,503.04      80,706.00      76,986.00   -4.6%
TOTAL CIRCUIT COURT               76,028.00      86,823.06      49,177.04      68,503.04      80,706.00      76,986.00   -4.6%

 
2150    GENERAL DISTRICT COURT             
____________________________________________
042     GENERAL COURT                      
____________________________________________
11215042 501100 FTSALARY        19,032.00      20,899.55      22,665.58      25,020.79      27,768.00      27,768.00     .0%
11215042 501200 OVER-TIME             .00         155.08            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11215042 501220 PTO                   .00            .00         261.86            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%
11215042 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00      10,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11215042 502100 FICAEMPLRC        1,302.00       1,487.15       1,637.68       1,572.33       2,124.00       2,124.00     .0%
11215042 502210 RETIRE VRS        1,170.00            .00            .00       2,588.00       3,432.00       3,432.00     .0%
11215042 502212 RETVRSHYB             .00       2,364.63       2,365.83         934.14            .00            .00     .0%
11215042 502221 RETICMAHYB             .00         213.93         210.57          71.94            .00            .00     .0%
11215042 502300 EMPHLTHINS        6,775.00       4,778.64       4,856.01       9,801.77       6,785.00       6,785.00     .0%
11215042 502400 GRPLIFEINS           87.00          99.93          99.99         138.14         161.00         161.00     .0%
11215042 502510 SHRTERMDIS           12.00          65.55          65.61          34.68          18.00          18.00     .0%
11215042 502520 LGTERMDIS           49.00          65.55          65.61          72.68          90.00          90.00     .0%
11215042 502700 WC INS              19.00          31.10          24.82          25.33          28.00          28.00     .0%
11215042 502840 CELLSTIPND             .00         323.05         483.65         479.96            .00            .00     .0%
11215042 503130 MGTCONSULT       15,895.00      33,793.24      43,427.90      57,196.48      50,000.00      50,000.00     .0%
11215042 503190 OTHR PROF             .00            .00            .00       1,000.00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
11215042 503320 SERV CONTR        5,838.00       3,908.44       9,874.03       6,693.05       7,000.00       5,000.00  -28.6%
11215042 505230 PHONE/FAX        6,972.00       8,511.08      10,234.86       5,157.42       5,000.00       7,000.00   40.0%
11215042 505510 MILEAGE               .00            .00            .00            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
11215042 505530 LODGING               .00            .00            .00            .00            .00         700.00     .0%
11215042 505540 CONV/CONF          185.00            .00         900.00       5,892.17       5,928.00       5,000.00  -15.7%
11215042 505550 MEALS                 .00            .00            .00          71.52          72.00         200.00  177.8%
11215042 505810 DUES/MBER           40.00          20.00            .00            .00         200.00         200.00     .0%
11215042 506001 OFFICESUPP            4.00       1,505.19            .00         203.94         500.00         500.00     .0%
11215042 506012 BOOKSUBCR             .00         184.50         184.50         184.50         200.00         200.00     .0%

 
TOTAL GENERAL COURT               57,380.00      78,406.61     107,358.50     117,138.84     109,306.00     120,306.00   10.1%
TOTAL GENERAL DISTRICT COURT       57,380.00      78,406.61     107,358.50     117,138.84     109,306.00     120,306.00   10.1%

 
3110    POLICE                             
____________________________________________
045     ADMIN                              
____________________________________________
11311045 501100 FTSALARY       188,581.00     226,685.51     229,925.25     233,335.09     223,329.80     333,329.80   49.3%
11311045 501200 OVER-TIME             .00           8.80            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11311045 501203 SHIFT 2OT           44.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11311045 501220 PTO                   .00            .00      -1,852.14            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11311045 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00       5,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11311045 502100 FICAEMPLRC       13,080.00      16,674.88      17,693.79      17,161.14      17,085.00      17,085.00     .0%
11311045 502210 RETIRE VRS       21,616.00      27,696.94      27,715.10      31,933.92      27,604.00      27,604.00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2YB%2B5jfC4%2BmS44r8t4nbSVAQKwp/JOYFrkbRZ7wdURSt5pwrFO8Rf8Qjb1ns4qrtdeBqi4Do2XDrQItc1C5O8qpYP%2BKnj0v%2BUqAo%2Bqs1J8s=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z/6GGd7krGbznsSe08RK5IwOEHK1F/QP8z0z8oDrboSL48Vcchg/OFWQ3bCSYwp/lkhcWwY23LOMcNsXnbvsecCavTks3n41xWD3X70Wm3c=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I92u9T7DfKkm2ld3ui3Z04iJ0fk61/rrq6YOVjPM27BWD%2BuMLiw3A6UPTjfmkL1/aoa9n2gucEh49MQwWWjE0Tj7MGCukz/4UOhsZbNs8Vg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rUN8VXHD4mUumT7nirmH/rqbmrFH7L28MsCb%2BfN5%2BBUfoUlEXnUbzh40yrhs9IQoCtjNJacsp7LkHsWpPcOpztQx4mBpf3f3ugufmRwzIJ8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bpStiW4DEoH%2B0GItwERH47NPQbqoIBjCjpGa6U5BoOjjTehjjJiz1E%2BrkXZN3EswTEBjpsVuzAwsR46QlK7Kf0jy%2BQvvTqTdej6DJeX7UF8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vSc5d4AjWZrIIl0HCqN7Gtuxj/L5NyEIo9wfo4iXvKHqDeLI6/6iCwM2jJbJgIW9LuF6LmszZh9eAwuNnWNW%2BsQSJLgwYFF7zcvQX8Dt0YU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=14B4KDNo8j2vPViAIxFJXPyOWqVKYpvd0pvj511P/6qlOPcD0srw2FlXjzwHHne2Z5U2BRMy5ioIwl%2BHDvA3YLBFaQuJzcrQVonXiVeNMFU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GgGzQ3iIO7dwfCareg92zh%2Brn47laPpE0XUk1h2FQlhZg03Si8jbxPjL9NU0hPFpaOWF3a90BTfbBKQt%2BzCYopl6SVvt/BVlMh/vQ1Rljto=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iJ1qjujiU7XlRw1qEahtq%2BMy%2BJr48pENEBxS2guJf62vUEixzVWMD%2BM4B%2Bj6qTTzoIXH6HG5K1EdpBEQhXbZ01LAMbDO5dqk7KdGXVfc8Qo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kgZurQUrFwypkrhDzIv9XddbIDPVu1%2BwgZE8aLvDuPPFx2MO4WFeBuWj1f2aayUIHwZZRnU2UtMmSEXwcuOcob3BMUN7RFy33hvKsHSjPho=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8VFYudaRGbbRyi5wpSxIHbuJeSli5A8zKbl35BgTNZNVfl3iSq51DY%2BNaGwYdN3bb/K0MjhNaLye25bMAdaCtlOa81cb5RGRnuSBd3uA7cM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7IJdZxaTiJCfqjcUqi%2BTO%2BKor1n1nOGyl4j9onC6%2BSxBeZu6X/zwFgn32%2BvGJr9jIHwZNfGTrg/gkNCKGPtabxXIaesOgwWI%2BASI4qpqiLE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BpmBP%2BHdXYlJJ2ZnheBZESAYRXZjIHjQZaZy/9WrZsBAuN/8In3YtKFiwrKKgpmp5IZ6wwQLGnopO6bnd%2B0ykmpoi/BPmKz3MKJwACdRPbg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QcbtSi%2BfzKe6oFEus/IJsaWgkFwwxZQarHMRVnu29TI6gNQR4dGbrG6AN/D4T3GMevsHOP4hocDTGrnfcFcFb35i%2BZD8u0O2yQibnnMb6kw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ldrtq8M4RbE2RHB2JosYvYw9OzkrTBnvFdpOK%2B1vTVWwX6aMVlQ4OnO9XCIzpJy/0UKTXo604z3%2BWUNV1XGNqPRgH%2Brd/2KSYLH8Kjl%2BxYc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w94I8TFVJkOLBWswNJIflZIV0nJtkywJsWGPAcJW5si1rbM4cLFpUPc5rF1EOHul4G1vYNKJ0ZbrTPZ%2B911W0ovPOVrXmzPcYSmzYo96Z90=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JMpryuEoqb9%2B3RYXsVkbzEQkvyLNKzFadcFfLsBL/CPBvzG4BW2pRWnfgUfHUl0MB5xUyBJZMaLEoANECFh9pjZNgYnYmK2PAXCyu63JOeQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w0R6qIqWJRdjRX/BgrfzXRE45nzqvhJ/QnhSHvyZ/Ye73QsvyoeVcA/o8AhNUV5KZKAwR557IcXgGoH/6e9r443m5AP2o2EKKLUwQllzXzY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UgPv4FIyd25MJlujmJ8qX1eNhkMRRIwwNmmEURdH6Ixl0g5q1OGXwkxr8nl2AvR/HVZ0KGmYEvwsQnMNppLPr7OTkP9MoBQqwM26lmQwrBQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ygrgxaPlCbCqmp3LOCEDXJaxunVsXi0a0OWJAfJaXc96uWDhwpr6vTs3COqfjQUIVABLb1QToXTuhdmH4YaHC1VOaBzURogvQ1LeLLj2ptk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6jF4n6bf7HgwB3FGTjvuBgDR%2BLdfypsd5WYUez4U9Y55PC1GEpHOsDVoc3SjdvzuGJ4EFYHVHvb14UXDOy4KJSXcA8LevKkJxkZrVBXKe/A=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nv3Bs6JcrYWd9DZPQ3zwfCy6rX4aK2LTYr/kdY963RdsXf6zpdiz/9kQ2SBdQ1RvNKGXJTgi0C4/OY7jsNXPei/pE9OlpqRvC1E4GvlImEg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1HbC4M8WrCHJtKM/oKHjRXfpXbi8qkA3tOsIlaDziiUcTp9X1ebUs1iiQBREirP/93I5rAixPAgaMp/8iUH6jfPAkaYNNuTcAL4Jm1HM8f8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rJ2F3zUd85SMG7B2IdlyhG9AGIVnIVbv3pwKRS6q8YHFS2VmC7%2BheO1Z0U9hrg0P75VQgabTnw8a3UMhsWPFlrTmO5HpEY6rq%2BnIlAqpcVk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5Oz%2BSld2UH%2BTaEaQdxEVFpbKHJLxTtt%2B1/T7BQAO2YQDRGDAnTj%2BSE87WxSihSUKsv/lvCSpKfpyvNH11UMxSfzy001cKgrdnmz3LtRzgDU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=piZmmA5WRGbfCGTplbCKm2y9j/Qm9peNs91LpBoe7m7vzOhO1fOPh%2Blsd6Yn0NUdojb6Q%2BXa4LfZZiA17IzkEHYZSGK6kzFPQO9Zv6GdWzk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6MdUvVg7oYFZ8fcV1YHCbEVx7hW76JN9egfiQBUc8adqHYXdeEsvxJK6229X4OJGOZGnHmzzVK/k0wcCmeidzPaw1Tp0OQbzp7htBRYmNuU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Oe9fogHNgYRanWTJAYqN1zkJUUwuUjQviWUwqBeLD%2BydA%2BYVgKTnxzmQ%2BjgMk1erRzaryf8AdPlhorV1FDjcNPcRfuUyPX4W7ynnAaBR%2BsA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W7FW%2BQzv%2BEFbn88WTtEpAtAe6e6BQoxYVBJoPCZoVgNkEOmmtZwVRj8fvtFLBXmEXrgy94Fg0X5wTiXUrzRc6pHZBv9wSI73mpjrq6Cwicw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jmFGLz8Xep00lyRXjNrfbz65cwfJ9MEgFl2/xKaXiE3WRsi0dfhGxZp4H/LI0Ca1ZqFkvCeD7KkDu%2BCAgqkvrABWTin2edbCj7hIc/EQ4a0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cJ41uOTMa8Ik%2BcaeKj5m8hreeaMtgLQLKM0xKLqQvFpe3T2f8O58KefQUX0H7TlDnYV8Fsd%2B1v4s1ySijct39lAhQY5xTdlC15R0BBfA0Rc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xd3rJ5e/Qk2zqJBS7Cl3F5IjIjhzWEzmyCqP%2BjpeMIL9mkhAoag7DUHK%2BEso9IdeiHc0duKHK%2BRtitzPbcHhjqMZjLuAkNPazXS5OSvu4JQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yoh8jgJzZoxa/TX9E/VfMYF8cEuropaaOh6bu8KB71vR0FUTHmr2YAu%2B8KPBVOw8eXV6q8vNCPfCWi6raR/3sdKVCNMWu1CQy5/VQ1BZz8Q=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZJGWLl5RAoQJS1JR7PVhV4onFbGbrNPA2LIvLM0V3j3yqJ/FvpzLklqtRy1ZV6jsggmeauhJK1yeVb747bHpuJfxtEul9u2161YjQqVPvM0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l/FSAcNt9Nb%2BIiwWMi89vrL0rI8BlAvkaYTJ9hM3L9SPLEaFzkdw%2BoQBzRMDWMjw9YFzcVeFGtBbL9%2BwBzz3LSBaUG%2Bai2WTtR209bGLr6E=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     17
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

GENERAL FUND                      ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
11311045 502212 RETVRSHYB             .00       5,058.72       9,282.32       9,368.08            .00            .00     .0%
11311045 502220 PYMTOTHRET             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0%
11311045 502221 RETICMAHYB             .00         458.64         858.41       1,743.83            .00            .00     .0%
11311045 502300 EMPHLTHINS       33,589.00      32,301.90      16,343.73      26,081.27      11,070.00      11,070.00     .0%
11311045 502400 GRPLIFEINS          935.00       1,075.55       1,076.29       1,224.67       1,302.00       1,302.00     .0%
11311045 502510 SHRTERMDIS           86.00          90.83          90.00          90.00          90.00          90.00     .0%
11311045 502520 LGTERMDIS          526.00         605.02         605.44         616.80         724.00         724.00     .0%
11311045 502700 WC INS             190.00         507.30         367.63         239.08         246.00         246.00     .0%
11311045 503320 SERV CONTR       30,963.00      30,796.61      32,340.64      33,264.86      33,700.00      36,900.00    9.5%
11311045 503600 ADS                 36.00            .00            .00       4,866.82       5,000.00       5,000.00     .0%
11311045 505210 POSTAGE          1,277.00       1,379.42       1,895.55       1,142.43       1,500.00       1,500.00     .0%
11311045 505230 PHONE/FAX       61,626.00      69,415.38      42,074.74      30,272.66      20,000.00      32,000.00   60.0%
11311045 505540 CONV/CONF        1,708.00       3,929.40       3,702.86       3,187.23       4,000.00       4,000.00     .0%
11311045 506001 OFFICESUPP       18,666.00      14,100.64      24,053.80      15,135.77      15,625.00      19,625.00   25.6%
11311045 506012 BOOKSUBCR        3,922.00         817.70         573.16         877.67       1,000.00       1,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL ADMIN                      376,845.00     431,603.24     411,746.57     410,541.32     362,275.80     541,475.80   49.5%

 
046     COMMAND                            
____________________________________________
11311046 501100 FTSALARY       252,792.00     279,538.26     281,067.20     294,470.63     391,753.44     391,753.44     .0%
11311046 501200 OVER-TIME             .00            .00       1,649.20            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11311046 501203 SHIFT 2OT             .00            .00         217.77            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11311046 501220 PTO                   .00            .00      36,157.92            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11311046 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00       1,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11311046 501300 PTWAGES         76,351.00      78,396.14      79,576.93      84,843.68            .00            .00     .0%
11311046 502100 FICAEMPLRC       24,382.00      26,555.18      27,281.18      28,434.38      29,969.00      29,969.00     .0%
11311046 502210 RETIRE VRS       25,968.00      34,110.36      34,110.36      40,347.15      34,715.00      34,715.00     .0%
11311046 502220 PYMTOTHRET       11,120.00      11,599.77      11,457.73      11,363.04            .00            .00     .0%
11311046 502300 EMPHLTHINS       29,499.00      33,788.88      29,036.16      27,752.69      29,536.00      29,536.00     .0%
11311046 502400 GRPLIFEINS        1,204.00       1,324.56       1,324.56       1,547.37       1,624.00       1,624.00     .0%
11311046 502510 SHRTERMDIS           50.00          54.00          54.00          54.30          54.00          54.00     .0%
11311046 502520 LGTERMDIS          677.00         745.20         745.20         780.45         910.00         910.00     .0%
11311046 502700 WC INS           9,093.00      10,346.19      11,501.64      11,216.59      11,640.00      11,640.00     .0%
11311046 502840 CELLSTIPND        1,440.00       1,412.19       1,450.96       1,469.28            .00            .00     .0%
11311046 503130 MGTCONSULT        6,990.00       9,140.00       9,920.00      10,405.76      10,000.00      10,000.00     .0%
11311046 503320 SERV CONTR             .00            .00            .00      19,826.18      19,826.18       5,669.00  -71.4%
11311046 505540 CONV/CONF        3,433.00       4,122.64       5,368.73       6,655.28       5,000.00       5,000.00     .0%
11311046 505550 MEALS                 .00            .00          29.85            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11311046 505810 DUES/MBER        1,115.00       1,275.00       1,361.00       1,465.00       1,500.00       1,500.00     .0%
11311046 506001 OFFICESUPP        7,699.00       7,432.14       5,013.06       6,241.29       6,500.00       6,500.00     .0%
11311046 506011 UNIFORMS            10.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11311046 509910 MISC EXP         5,397.00       7,824.71      10,359.51       7,980.47       8,000.00       8,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL COMMAND                    457,220.00     507,665.22     548,682.96     554,853.54     551,027.62     536,870.44   -2.6%

 
047     PATROL                             
____________________________________________
11311047 501100 FTSALARY     2,806,700.00   2,760,703.19   2,721,433.53   2,964,383.72   2,970,385.80   2,970,385.80     .0%
11311047 501200 OVER-TIME       22,244.00      21,832.12      33,625.58      44,804.31     315,273.82     360,000.00   14.2%
11311047 501200 PL018 OVER-TIME             .00            .00       8,587.96       6,876.60            .00            .00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VwB9uBd9YP152HAOR8/WOBFGrmp7JB2uuM8hoJrbafIBua5z70W%2BL0dqmwe12osFBF5ZItf2IlP1FxiS6ym/lYIeq8VNNEndpDTJZuIzBIs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rU%2Bo17DfTLeAaR4C9e/OVcjl4WuKdmWViLdrG35UZLg1MiPcXM%2BxTWk/4T6GlQ88oO9NFGvfeQelY4hm2kRKkio/siQa1mrfDdiVJmSyIRY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xhJ2hndECh%2BUVW9hiVQR64t/cwVb5ktIKTkId0Od4UwXOpYm/umwX1J0YUErvkuOyHOsX9NXJos%2BwFH83iv6ZwH7jSOxe/f5VGsMD27x8gI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PiM9Tot/2h8rg0xWAeNFupS5Yy276Mjfgfi6Haz3UlHnyDyJEtLNtYrl6rxhJbSS5b5WGKcn7XUVCjD4TpTO7Hhu1Tv7FLPLeQUo7fmRyaA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lz50F4l/8gzJsAtuOWKM3RErDJJ6944eBulUAPjWYS3c9mdBFFFGU0pF8sCfo7tM0x7twIGoS8V9I4zd0cscXFBEunwLmnfv1udmhwNKoLM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E%2Bi/3RpZMxPCJrga1wZGDQPGrEPvmN1gzG%2BC41hWfPqhoDMpMSurMiUjcNuR9n5fn2IdGTNvFgmbqJIWbx1SWTMyerKxNNWXPFQGfjVDWbk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r7ahA/Viv4hsvp6H2dn%2B69Nr/EGCdmwi74yTGx%2Btle8%2BxmHkOjVBcZOjEWDUKp/U%2Bg0RqdtAeLlkVhxXVHFbKmC1%2BToXrpuDQdlY1ZpyAYw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jyi5J9aWP2hbFPPGFF2SnTrKaj27s8Oim40G9qWA%2BWj56eJoVgtOLk6hJjHfGuhA6MJrPlBDHfq4JLCY%2Bq6GZ2enm1ztArTfoAwOq5PicMw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eWcpaXgLSrpMPt2JKxpWkLEj1ZXC2%2BIfTktv3a20V90MypvbswoNiWU14cvs/rbunYQ8KXY5wTQKrmf9CoXNbTdBzXrUxtkSU76FpteqgMM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5QefV/lDtr7eoN1HFh4EG1sXG6AT7mZpqxDpSCPp%2B4jYDO1/iqfBceRMs25KJZNIJ/3wEAOnG8HcLDv5s5ffApIRcNtX/hdd5GcWZtO9o1k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3DUc2%2BVAP0h/V6zwgHk1KmmIjYv9f70WYVheKT5xkNo30xKEUNOcWN9EQqxK57%2BW5CCyfDQJNoap8AWEYJp/OeszVwJw1nMsl21QVtvUvQA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YP4BiVJz0MPPU6WWSnSlm0lUe4I5TGl9Ae1pTEmKOehrNyvxQHW12W2SuaM5ORz/GUf4TtZHCaAb7lQ4YyRc5en%2BG7VybqVMCMuJhZpG5ag=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wX3OrbktsIOtLcCravyMfpF07wjctGVCc7i2bZDv%2BygQkBLQXbR7vUm%2BbZv4FvNFkeBhcukiE3xBbDUEkN/9nw496vY7sLxT4rptP2%2BR9T8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MV1MTI6CWnkTihjrCVx1WrtpF01VOCL5PlRGv5cD8CnzkHNSYMpQeiApfKCv0k58yURtdumo1HXqaI2fUOJTt83kM0z0vGPXCz4irV%2B%2B7Cw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=54Kwv7A3VdeB0NNOYrwbESLNWH5elzQ6MsoeSKBvxabKK6dHCuXORV9mKFPIQ1QydkGBWSu7bIydaek5LEBLWL8b79wiPzL4ZKUSGst2Pbw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=//EhHx2NcE1Q2lnGwP%2B8xyTzotmDujzvkLQCEExGT7Ux/19ytpVeGNsTWGiovksNbgGWwH4U/ZSxepLRp14rWNj%2B3htIo2jlIFNr7jHZ3no=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4sAV89YXlr%2BaweaX6k/10xAD2yiXZ1HEarulHg38VJ1PVJV2qtl/2w4q3cDz5LoqUGnxQ9Y/G1VzIaSfkseazt0dLHDC5w4yoAo30csoEP8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8Mjax3hedLUUfvWRBXnUzsjj7gfPDo2LOSaA/e6iPu1255S7hGMfIl9XPGKRWiOLmDUIn4/2HGFCgUEvLHI5zarN7CeXi6X%2BIzVFFF3cc14=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z/Tf4dIgwpLBJyFQKqylcB41LEvuSPqIA0rzFixcObXnFCFwGXFfG3HEevrrjUVtKU6Rlk4sckRnq0%2BLyylSAng/vIkOQbG%2BXPWeNb6H9Jo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IYaOQLp8Sm02oOeeGxqViIyrPpMtxT2J86y4aaIbf/kRtouS2J6POhNDf9WYiylWns/lOP1e9TMQVmbYDWNEex6S4LShAlyvnoBGoX8kS88=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=np5ZnZrus4bq6dhTl9GP2iXH5hceXWN3F/t%2BvK6d0x4O/3yfZrFO45BJS1tgghx/hfe66carafApZbjDXFXBpdVWzcVjxSLBpstcoU2rUGo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lNmtTnQ3h31%2BYyvFkamohqXyaRZvWzYzxLmWRwm4%2BU8GT5oH/H5Lb9fVW2qaeXnIslkM3LFXbK4kK9y0I8LsGazy%2Bj9qLuBxv4s5nxKwD0M=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EAy19e/NLrSjhS1Taw%2BAD3nh8kDxM9PtGfrV/JZWWca8jc3zuZ%2BQ2182c24TW/yjHzrixG/rNqnsTcI1HNPdJVVU73WRUdmGjRM3nBHCf/I=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B4wlj7WjTsyFZYiHKdfgmJ9tjhDy7vdWZxcLiHbJVfrK4RFXkrW1L2oCyBCBQsxiuGeMBkj0fuG4oaPJa9svZHyhXIuUx0U8OKrRyVOQpZU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aGyg7vyk9hVbE1R2eLRLAaqi4kzKP6wToYG0lVX0gSTr7jvamx2vu/awZfIBO/HY5Q7LdBRHdvRmM2DkTo1GRlotfQuVecEigbYxtVoCo4g=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sCga6wd1l5fGvKyD4IHVvp8f%2BJTrps0LGDFfNW4vQm7UYzHlRtcMMIegggEkrLGH3bSBTSxrK3hBiD%2BPXx%2Bt9on40maxJQSmPaOK/uIZEi8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J%2BQQgDf/gyUXXI9sCLQA0TY%2B0%2BZDxtJ5knUqmfd42INjTqkyGxgzO1gq6pvG9fmFW0Pa9Bp//36mT21zTPLUvOlq0zq/OfjiN5SSCF7lTwI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wSZn58zZWflJZI0ij9N4KLqFD1P5tOfCWaJ%2BUpdVTiROPuHNAtNyKgbRO%2B9AKvPvXKzc4qhFieDfUl8LUVQFkjOO1mXS3aA8W/P36b0kgNY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ND/bE3cghGgNv/5BOU9f8CVY0rFtRMhFIncXBf/lM%2BxKKYW4/1xffcxieXkuPagUPeoXyd7xdv/1sbLepuYOb9kve7QvXyuPSpiQu9ctp3k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LDRQYkuBk/wRaRsGI%2Bo0wcJdRXrf7Sj0%2BSGs7bNJpd%2BKM/Ew3bBaVfIQ6G6PROtD4Ly4KeV3hiWm/nv9S5DkHB5VZdMiOylmnppEMeFk%2Bwg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lELydUndZ2QrfPRKgdstutoLM3O0Rk%2BbJey6Od3WcKqty/EX3Fw09mXtmtOIEUtxGa6yGfbugi7UVtoxA4dMt9ISFhy35EzktS27RVi2uUg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9mk7/enSJxpC2nfP20pZg8EP9gLgCUQbEZD6xfyI/YRsXppBU7AU9VaS%2BJp9u/x%2ByZXodQxzVc2NbkaN07YxI1wvyEzwbRZc74Ab7V4FfAk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nsxuzsJWGD8N5uZRIp3woRPZ4eDPL175uUYIi%2BF8RYdE%2BrtddolyqfbjnRxtpuXDlO8eVhvF4BejB5kb7JFqeyIU6Yu1tcmJ9xg6uNuWLbQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KhPSsJGoN4an04ILPjyyOSF5%2B0GG4x7AwR/fdjhAdAp8ivIvhElO9oJ/sHSYLizFdBo4zQE%2Buu2N9l9pKu9HpMZkuZ%2Bo2/%2BBfT95QK3/wEM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ibg21HK0McVIEB33y3flj93p8r%2BatmQZ0%2B%2BgRv/EoXJo0diwLRzoptFoDcSVW7MmJRBHmmYCr/IT/InhuagJBkIJP7Ey/yCdXx04fuBUlio=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vZCKUOoG3Ht0rm15vQmodvxOuLpMzAimNGpxItbFiNWltN/VyntiyQdkfUb8y/woNjtwF49cyKXK4IO1LRRT9nFOunNq2P0GtowvlIqB1tU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lyKGIk1I4MxFuA/Wwa1Hu0NSJ9W3kZ931J6qSDwMPFEve45%2Buvv/LG9BI03TPToyRyixqNu0//R92MI5Ek%2BtAHY4R/CqFJKC6PLCh39jJPE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xS4hF8aw0H0TdKdFep3lPpS%2BIt7MAyyxd5GJ7ln7pa8D/3gD/M%2Bs0O8tO35EIqaDX2k/SgSSy4cEif6bvs2GvzPj%2BsBYuADzcvPjFWZmYEw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zSfNk8HRb36hJR/cVopYGhweI/p5BkM5J0wqVe6xYrTVY4VADi2XM1eHvQwH5BEFECfIKn3VvufSASJFKKlShmvtuWqBI87iB6g6IP9FWTo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o/prrez6MS4w7BNxb1FpjqMQJC57MoFeWZqjvodYr6nnECP41flmdoN0p5rF9ugz6IxWLtNQF7yWhW6jcOZhh5SERcRfUqDUQ0DtGYFMTT8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y1VV8p1ABftQSLaGcakcbf1Q067uO5t26Ul0xZARZMXiS3nE1xlbN/FldjzACgeYJzd2YRq5UvxKCjwwjnUIxJPNdQQ%2BRIUtd2Ci6oCZoAg=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     18
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

GENERAL FUND                      ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
11311047 501201 SHIFT DIFF       14,729.00      15,424.62      15,978.98      18,425.99            .00            .00     .0%
11311047 501202 SHIFT 1OT       75,467.00      75,133.94      86,632.44      66,637.60            .00            .00     .0%
11311047 501203 SHIFT 2OT       32,852.00      44,572.81      30,673.72      38,941.22            .00            .00     .0%
11311047 501204 SHIFT 3OT       79,278.00      71,136.23      80,404.82      79,310.77            .00            .00     .0%
11311047 501205 COURT OT        62,748.00      61,787.21      54,969.70      53,552.92            .00            .00     .0%
11311047 501206 CONTRCT OT       18,339.00      20,555.58      33,712.20      47,058.63            .00            .00     .0%
11311047 501210 ON-CALL         12,012.00      12,342.21      12,816.61      13,863.65            .00            .00     .0%
11311047 501220 PTO                   .00           -.01     -21,649.51            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11311047 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00       3,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11311047 501300 PTWAGES         36,985.00      38,403.61      40,117.47      40,597.68      37,506.52      37,506.52     .0%
11311047 502100 FICAEMPLRC      227,997.00     223,887.82     226,666.10     244,164.38     230,104.00     230,104.00     .0%
11311047 502210 RETIRE VRS      278,214.00     317,993.92     305,992.16     394,205.47     367,140.00     367,140.00     .0%
11311047 502300 EMPHLTHINS      470,443.00     478,512.11     522,340.86     523,872.34     510,396.00     510,396.00     .0%
11311047 502400 GRPLIFEINS       12,903.00      12,349.45      11,883.96      15,099.82      17,338.00      17,338.00     .0%
11311047 502510 SHRTERMDIS        1,031.00         987.84         953.82       1,006.13       1,098.00       1,098.00     .0%
11311047 502520 LGTERMDIS        7,258.00       6,946.52       6,684.24       7,660.74       9,624.00       9,624.00     .0%
11311047 502600 UNEMP INS             .00            .00      15,814.30      15,294.70            .00            .00     .0%
11311047 502700 WC INS          81,445.00      84,363.30      92,132.92      92,801.56      92,042.00      92,042.00     .0%
11311047 502840 CELLSTIPND          129.00         212.29       1,450.96       1,482.86            .00            .00     .0%
11311047 503130 MGTCONSULT          450.00            .00         721.00            .00       1,000.00       1,000.00     .0%
11311047 503200 TEMPVNDR           926.00       1,494.00       5,873.00      10,984.20      11,400.00       8,000.00  -29.8%
11311047 503310 EQUIP REP        2,944.00       3,388.53       2,611.92       3,003.63       4,000.00       4,000.00     .0%
11311047 503320 SERV CONTR        1,034.00       1,500.00       1,006.00      17,431.50      17,500.00      19,000.00    8.6%
11311047 503330 VEHCLMAINT       88,787.00     167,905.31      96,939.01     112,732.62      90,000.00      90,000.00     .0%
11311047 505230 PHONE/FAX            4.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11311047 505520 TRVLPUBTRN           12.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11311047 505540 CONV/CONF       12,150.00      14,477.50      10,580.92      16,109.13      15,000.00      15,000.00     .0%
11311047 505810 DUES/MBER          215.00         225.00         697.50         530.00       1,000.00       3,000.00  200.0%
11311047 506001 OFFICESUPP       31,241.00      24,456.78      32,211.24      32,029.96      32,380.00      38,500.00   18.9%
11311047 506003 AGRISUPP         3,925.00       4,066.80       2,311.72         790.88       3,000.00       3,000.00     .0%
11311047 506004 MDLABSUPP          997.00         603.10       2,371.65         487.23       3,000.00       3,000.00     .0%
11311047 506008 VEHEQUPGAS      139,974.00     115,429.58      78,235.63      93,764.15     120,000.00     120,000.00     .0%
11311047 506010 POL SUPP         9,724.00      10,045.77      30,009.20      16,062.79      16,120.00      15,000.00   -6.9%
11311047 506011 UNIFORMS        55,626.00      28,943.22      46,300.40      46,987.51      50,000.00      45,000.00  -10.0%
11311047 506011 PL022 UNIFORMS              .00            .00       2,910.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11311047 508202 ADDFURNFIX             .00      79,816.52       7,800.00      66,362.64      66,500.00            .00 -100.0%
11311047 508203 ADD COMM              .00            .00      14,497.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11311047 508205 ADD VEHEQP       -7,003.00       3,281.96            .00       5,073.41            .00            .00     .0%
11311047 508206 ADDCONTVEH             .00       3,620.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11311047 508206 PL021 ADDCONTVEH             .00            .00       7,197.00       2,886.00            .00            .00     .0%
11311047 509910 MISC EXP       -24,914.00     -12,171.80     -24,736.25     -42,401.25            .00            .00     .0%
11311047 509912 DCJS DRUG       -4,084.00       9,550.00       2,000.00       6,850.00      40,569.60      64,313.24   58.5%
11311047 509913 DEA DRUG          -552.00       1,185.40            .00         551.32      15,211.51      15,046.21   -1.1%
11311047 509930 SUP RAISES             .00            .00            .00      42,020.87      42,500.00      55,000.00   29.4%

 
TOTAL PATROL                   4,552,230.00   4,704,962.43   4,603,759.76   5,102,297.68   5,080,089.25   5,094,493.77     .3%

 
048     DETECTIVES                         
____________________________________________
11311048 501100 FTSALARY              .00       5,522.89       2,025.00      10,720.71            .00            .00     .0%
11311048 501200 OVER-TIME             .00            .00            .00            .00      20,000.00      20,000.00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lqog/rveYqacOWh/bi672LNplSOiWqu4cFyfUOHJgHo72A5qb9l3WB0PYadAoxOWaCcepcHJnYlm/wm6mMkiF1BDi%2B6hT8iUUdtgbYgPpME=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ss8m8fJPt8hl225k4EzjXD2QLKfPpNK%2BJ5oVVBKFkeu/8TbP37j5zPwnk/KPAHOfvsIaMw7m0LG/n2Gtflh8fUrWNJoSeu3odA%2BrSiNKrXI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QmaPZj4ul3aN37UXZnUe73Omr1lkx9oigkzEIPCZv%2BbJaRYCTCDHHGhajdgziQ7PCQsO02HFgAypC81eWsyCJNcgSR7wz/Ne1NiPlkbH9F4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TSIh/xjJX9dskTTvTESftFfX43yqJ7k8ngG7Ex%2BGhcuk%2B14I%2BkoAAJJhtzR3hV3V6E5S50C2m8gxNFhcnshQmBJU3fGCyp9XPOOUVBKDJBY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VR0Ix6qLtwhVO0nVpa%2Bg/iiSVr3AObgpECFGvbqTFLcNXsY2Y3beEL6EhFV3udgbr6WJaN9N9tk4nIvPGTxRjPOEZsvbfhGXTS6HPvzno%2BA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C%2BVJAsSL/97/8TlRtSwpaN93VHeLV4L1wrLGP7GWgwMZXSZLLUpOqH9sjSVvZjtqWc0oOtNYtNbtISNYA6e4QK/Lkq0szBL3GTTmQKsvcK4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mmcht40vEnYmeb4/5%2BGaxFBX8KYgyuSuF9ouSlSw/Uc1OW1qTIitdKSd7cdvcswWDuSFN0CzfLBSu%2B7cFqnPExzgquMc/hHwDQqUqTYqjnM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f8TSL04Cp3MzU58YNk5FT/CDCOjd9yLjSJ%2BZb2l5kmdTKBsv3vmyc/5rn76E7WJmsPGU5brC7zomnU%2BGVCmAKBegi0d0%2BuWulDEsvYhW%2B4c=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zpmbs7vqqr1WhlPDqQwzkh0t1AEOJZyGa8CXDIeYwIJz0T/9PEhj2Opp3BxCQUFCkQk4IfQK329WX/0pub/%2B9/QAMiuPTX7BtW3BtYRSsjg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Np6yokiCu21q/7yrlQjIvrZiQkx/NmAlQZg6MuZXth%2B2yEZ1SvgPfnlA/LmLM%2Bp2TbzyOnKg4wp4GmgFziatArR1IexcbVCM7mIlQ/njxC0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OIm%2B/Kcza/WKX8kKDd/wCzrdq0pseGfv923bEa0KYJZEPVwZpFeUI/Fedq7WReZjuoC1UJOH5kQaR4%2B2k7Wp7Yf3HKZOVBiszM9LSlTjILA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HuZn9S/68aOoXwZGQ8NzEbAbhDcX1oxTobu6aMmfAzpYf8Y7hUDVSy8jmVO5Ujf6kF2raga0b7dMeEn4heMpKQ56ypapmnmO6UIV/M/qapc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y0zRV7Exmn6kvq6WfYxsFmM2XWrKel/9%2BllpDLdJBgqv9FN4u/0KeWl3FIa8y6YuhhniUrAxyXl%2BEsfOahvxJ6bZtTnVAKssV1ETvsrx/yM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nrhJdgka1JDtMN5/FFi0wLiC9BaUIOOEiSc77Db96CVcy7kIuv26/dHCvPpFekLTRMVlI/0uvxqYLoQl0I6qcD4u0Euq0jQhk03L9RqSbcQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2kxHNA8kyYfC/HPZZP1/hzHO8pXoZdJjCsU5pDupDzJ6gYZkO0u0zqrWMAayLgCOO/IVehVzT50a6MH4pyJ7AFZDSEZ/e5By7j2PcEwBAZ0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qyUEIMYc0xoi9FMSOfMMfgPHkVqak7sh%2BD8aBr0ZMppeq7o%2BmvJcQ1lvMFDA5TCScpCpNsVh94QDkS/rwNSb6ZZrvocgOKKEPzviKTP1ZeY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gXXi5gqC3a%2B3%2B0Cl7Ff%2B/XzFC%2BQpCdPd2jVMQe%2BhfL/bJwkhPEmI0H4eZDW1k1VCJzyYcfV7y9n9BR0P4bBmuENrNVvyYHOOR1O1K9zJDHI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8BydXQv26Fs4qxahFQ5wfR64S2EBVRTcKz8Wx9lFroILGrkbZhbUenBs%2BpYasKlJSECq64tzKZrnVwOy8asSVJTJLaiqLU8eS/BISTGF/ek=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4%2BvALJRoVjqYNkn2FYOzBMG2Iy0xK3fv8qxYj3VBE7ui2aFM6LBlc7s1o5K1yeaUNboMGQcsxb2PXmhHM5wKMcYv8wXnOOQDMZs84bXgl6c=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oRHKG%2BBg0y8EqseL42XclKLfGyWB72OJDaYfy0rgKAp6GXvAbqRe09TYEvuA8jCWLJqJEWi51CEcKpcsghwyloLM9HoimGzCKOrrsCwU%2Bko=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nX5AoJJP7tFAmF8lCJDNrnnuf34jN%2BseIqeh/iZTt4w4uOGlRdjppRqk6HM68UReOCPdc5t4C3AFY0O3y8nxS1plBUdMGRjRqeXSC5FI6bg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y0m%2Bbl3sHKPp2Ajy9tOAGT4RxFPUXXK6lvge%2BwyuibTcjAPug1xUa93kwOJgU0z/Y1I9mV3nBdB4bS1z20%2BA5CKvMANjx6s38ao9GQTpflc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0wCd9ysX9pW%2B3pbwO13b6vLybsfNRuB2M9vOqCxYJ0M14NQaTTk%2BcN8DTktMmSkkVxWs3NaKIclWrOb6h%2B5GpzxUkl9WA3yVJ8hx7i2Dmm8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KqLDtHJlDfM7q89hQlV/kB0sb47HpHKTbXmk1YT9UqgQ5uu4JoR1SG/Ihgvhzfz8sDrvo2Hu7qxyYSm4CRX01CU2bQyFDaoTbFYitYyBF2k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7nCaZe/F0s/pp0z3Od34Drq99ENjQars5vMfOGlq7Zi8uRmttAW8w2fC0TQ8nqhkC9izVjp5%2BCeunRjt4xNydu06jlEn5ppn2tWf3HxEGM0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iBf1p2wmhqGT02PvRg8drJcs/YDr4gziEMxz/wC9C8UWVo1HJLyIkxbePpwfYRC9vFKojkEHA5UBoE8eOmxrvhcKWBThKQbXCFGBUv9eJAM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O5WJy0a1jDCP3brCXCVwhq9zbVikO9PIxFRr0XP5LU2y%2ByDYlk3o8J8rWO/RFq4xvt395EV9MN0s9YtvlFWXN3VLcZEdGlNM9u8pIUifbF8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YYpOY3Ggss%2BIMGUEO3Ptp%2Bqldw5LzIjdqlxMnPJ%2B2PcaeDKY9c/szlVBfYlH6bR8owerhfH%2B7/fhZaWn590OJDqv8on58dAIU8lDu3HrgOI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uj10CEJFocg4zhHpA5UaheRIGOFhwb2rpbp1gL5jwnxvHiKAnsFDg5QJ0IIz%2BQc8MaUwS3Z3Zsfcq6ingAkN2A6lsckoSksoLz8fc9hnAiA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1pwpKqzGLIV6qpzLGbvMC4%2Bl9qmPl%2BJZSXt0MOKR%2BaaSGHzwUdJV/%2BkGq/W/zC7uf9FyoWpqUJK/TiU4UqFUvz87F7odTDvDz%2BDe1MiwzPo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a7KUnSbwSlW1SXatvZxwz5/NRz171uz0sW3jBYGqPe%2BhWyHybxljYd9CWKY1L81N9qapk7kPWs7MRpaStbi1yGWLhKmsnT2AabORTCzl3SQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OxQtK3dFUrg9rC1S6Lkx1t5TyASjMJFPM1N6QzJh3GqcRNFoxYyD1ZX%2BaUgxRdOMJ0Uq%2B0/Mho2ldf2LuZS4Hjx1uouCpE9IhPWRFQmpYF4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uOVBk1b1C5raqRJXlCsjy0DKSpd1max2/mcOcWG0Fw6oIN/NtnRQC4sYYhYOSWJDj8jAw11AHyQgC5H4uv1vCWDaLjR6RwrtYzBxkMbF7BQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N/JBCOUEufw5IG/9e93ylufam2olzd2ySdecgIYybK48CxuHG6I56AzF/VuMPmXBkLD7JLFcuui2zSpbWKU0rrz0kMzg7RKR0FEhpdzvwSQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xIN98OmjthKZKakB3ZksBCzyJydRlQ1UoUoXnBoeXuEMQVnMHziVvTjTG%2BVF0wb7HsbaEt4xyC2x%2BJdTq8U8RMMFIg%2BdKK8zI0z%2BkJFpzmo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/innLcqXu7OLkH0n%2BcI3ib6h0S8uMuj6kyqptyQ0kqKfz2sUSAHZISmfZwusWSxlnBPeMUr46B/cT8jrNv9Wy%2B8K57aVI9MEwEVH9RrgqqI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vw73Gbu/WRECwzDG9HUdQ6rpwM%2BkCV8QUhErVzO5qjHJpfNgxnf%2BbskAglR2aBN449LuKYA%2B1rXRCKPRwCCGKltoHIDuEpTEmIyb3wZ4Mos=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VVZC5lQtO8Zy4b0fEbB28gFIVm%2B3FDUFf5DoRB8mUZ4s0x9vj1ITYgS9ilyKzc1GCLVTpCX8LtrKBbWPwUtY61O7a0BgV%2BXid1j7ZQ%2BEUvU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z1IX1UVIUGjszlBgh0Aj4pHzeDwAtc8nwY41s62c82FKtMGMPIsDv9%2BDMd8KMP%2BfOiKTqjmmCCSLlNIAe9YsUys4stEc24BcNLsL%2B/8UYN8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i%2BuXhCwMZzSC1nd91BygrC6MtOCHMKZwnq8vvmooCWvXfTD6aMfmPS6ziloNbz/pzeh6YXImJPLpNNNMI24i31GiSL40SKiuDYQt3c%2BX9fQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8GCU2ZVLbpLSvza40iEJ8LwxsqK80xVK6m%2BElUNONcmWfMAO24h3jC5Wz3FXKQ84SIB7IeIpsGj3YBzRVIo2DUlsFeNXulAH6OzVSRp9hVc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vqFpMF4%2Bu2MUKk1vJh2ZhijTZ9AEWus9zu6TLePE0VxxT%2BU6Q8LoQx55FSBbSzTHjyI8Z8Flr8s5WX4ySq4L60jumF2Z2x2km/P2wDFMIIE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TtgvnsjK5cUAtNik4wGkYNzChoaY2cpM8Ma8cltCo3kIidhreLh58NLty%2B8HpHdIxdoAje1nU3mNSGHmrgPoHLqwjbb%2BshggntfTsDdmjps=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N9kYzuWZzaBDjrV/8MMeR/lwN%2BsYHsMuHqNGYL2P8vMwsc6SvqrZLi3SNc5aWOtCux2DDUwR9T5TJsLrZYJ3jX5/qDGNXLOs/qe7RPu/iok=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NASCWGjfDT%2B3IxKX1mPNctwFBCP9ZsNKbVjxVx%2B6J2Nzzzjzlg53EPPd9BfFqM7FcMtX%2BHsVq9Bl5cviYFt5E91XVCXfXw/JEZxsfBsS/xo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=91XC9uyc8MqsE/5yWt9oXP3mGlr9Mc4Asc1ZbqnkzlZXr7liRZKgVsW376IlHyEgvd9qKZU/dee1/GLFObxzg51LScItU5xEq0NmWc5rVH0=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     19
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

GENERAL FUND                      ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
11311048 502100 FICAEMPLRC             .00         387.79         144.61         791.40            .00            .00     .0%
11311048 502210 RETIRE VRS             .00         259.11            .00       1,343.68            .00            .00     .0%
11311048 502300 EMPHLTHINS             .00         472.77            .00       1,849.22            .00            .00     .0%
11311048 502400 GRPLIFEINS             .00          10.06            .00          48.58            .00            .00     .0%
11311048 502510 SHRTERMDIS             .00            .75            .00           2.99            .00            .00     .0%
11311048 502520 LGTERMDIS             .00           5.66            .00          23.78            .00            .00     .0%
11311048 502700 WC INS                .00         155.16            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11311048 503110 MD/DTL/HSP           80.00         393.00            .00          40.00         200.00         200.00     .0%
11311048 503320 SERV CONTR        4,944.00      20,640.66      23,254.39      17,137.71      18,000.00      18,000.00     .0%
11311048 503330 VEHCLMAINT            7.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11311048 505210 POSTAGE               .00            .00          40.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11311048 505230 PHONE/FAX            1.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11311048 505410 RENTEQUIP             .00       2,700.00       3,600.00      16,323.26      18,000.00      18,000.00     .0%
11311048 505540 CONV/CONF          944.00         986.34       3,103.51       6,013.55       5,500.00       5,500.00     .0%
11311048 506001 OFFICESUPP        7,556.00       8,213.18       2,604.97       3,169.74       3,000.00       3,000.00     .0%
11311048 506008 VEHEQUPGAS          123.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11311048 506011 UNIFORMS              .00            .00         285.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11311048 506014 OPERSUPP              .00       5,299.34       6,000.00       7,189.75       7,500.00       7,500.00     .0%
11311048 509910 MISC EXP         2,692.00       4,433.39       4,586.89       3,253.84       5,000.00       5,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL DETECTIVES                  16,347.00      49,480.10      45,644.37      67,908.21      77,200.00      77,200.00     .0%

 
049     PROPERTY                           
____________________________________________
11311049 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00         500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11311049 501300 PTWAGES         21,776.00      23,360.00      16,995.00      19,670.70            .00            .00     .0%
11311049 502100 FICAEMPLRC        1,687.00       1,765.64       1,338.36       1,504.76            .00            .00     .0%
11311049 503320 SERV CONTR        5,999.00       6,606.70       7,274.50       9,484.91      11,490.00       8,000.00  -30.4%
11311049 506001 OFFICESUPP        5,486.00       6,461.88       4,544.22       4,782.13       5,000.00       5,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL PROPERTY                    34,948.00      38,194.22      30,652.08      35,442.50      16,490.00      13,000.00  -21.2%

 
050     RECORDS                            
____________________________________________
11311050 501100 FTSALARY        29,864.00      30,794.24      48,134.20      50,564.34      30,534.40      30,534.40     .0%
11311050 501220 PTO                   .00            .00          59.02            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11311050 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00       1,500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11311050 501300 PTWAGES         17,330.00            .00            .00       5,097.10      34,163.60      34,163.60     .0%
11311050 502100 FICAEMPLRC        3,189.00       1,855.87       3,412.97       3,850.09       4,949.49       4,949.49     .0%
11311050 502210 RETIRE VRS        2,985.00       3,774.00       3,774.00       5,004.39       3,774.05       3,774.05     .0%
11311050 502300 EMPHLTHINS       12,963.00      13,915.92      10,503.00      10,960.61      10,503.00      10,503.00     .0%
11311050 502400 GRPLIFEINS          138.00         146.52         146.52         193.90         178.56         178.56     .0%
11311050 502510 SHRTERMDIS           17.00          18.00          18.00          20.25          18.00          18.00     .0%
11311050 502520 LGTERMDIS           78.00          82.44          82.44          96.66          98.93          98.93     .0%
11311050 502700 WC INS              47.00          30.75          75.18         232.71          71.00          71.00     .0%
11311050 503320 SERV CONTR       83,991.00      83,215.43      87,278.31      94,306.96      94,378.00      98,726.00    4.6%
11311050 505540 CONV/CONF          696.00            .00         295.00            .00         800.00         800.00     .0%
11311050 506001 OFFICESUPP       11,517.00       1,785.70            .00         500.00       1,000.00       1,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL RECORDS                    162,815.00     135,618.87     155,278.64     170,827.01     180,469.03     184,817.03    2.4%

 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FwnWcwvfe0Rsbry0gGlo1ADhc5Z4/CwdTzJc7uXmpUaBDC97Uro7qbF4eLv0oyLxx96njpJleJA0cm7XN6XcXDwlPE828ChhYxelyVq%2Bsiw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qTPwVcE3G71zD4sPLYafbrxIfwtcTIk2nNeWvii/TI3oSLSQSjMvPd0BIzcrKoHge7ERso%2BHHVHu4NHdN5%2BXsZ5NWY1JmJQh%2BrsHjjs/FD0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=81h3q95kBf82m82gFgOpHtQAFiPthjqqliv3WxfgpuH8bNJTRX1rVosBqj6dY7RhSAabgOgk4MqSfbGYxXRUDN8WYkP2sE3gfpWSan%2BOUi8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yLPh6osq%2BmO34V34/GSVvpVQLFLHCnAI2fREeE/I9zHtBvPfBVVVhOBiHV1n8/x7XfT8uehaukY1BzwgUcPQIpqGl8EYIizR8LJqTAAO/Ww=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8NKy2gIZS9%2BDP9jy%2BdHPZNe/pknAOvthvEb5S16N%2BBx5MGHNzMLHA2ur5fC575633%2BuJBBPphqwC3lMkb/TkHMVYoetflMCbuTWxFUDZZXg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=blmXXu2AZhFaGnL1YMHx5NTQ2U4nroeP6tx8NfXE0yBD2Z0u30iStJnc7FkDiZoMr6%2BZAscFL4fRM87WwMtxaTK01E3h5IY0dlZiTLNzfSs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l6QSK8fr9TulXbM1d7TGfrH9C7%2BNNpzgxq4QL%2Bo3Nh%2BNgfJCGrMP1VTDWOZ6yderoJ%2Bz3NFTlHWmGSGmSJ2dBUl7%2BHKaeBaJ1KvASOHZp08=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LpAkLR1mIUERP7FxkSEB/e4J7PXlYiQa/Rhi6COoBwuAaIUbzexsk6LZ0bE2WfF2tHsX1e56vXZhjbnPVtn8nMi83f5pyyg29staNKISDjk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jOoZFUfAwNwBM3rdZOxRXgwRE2ouSpjT4X7rOsH1kZbnzCtoM9/JtCmptqzV8BsITnYpNQobNWQ0zw0o6WiKZfbHrAFjElguyGVJO/s20Cw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9ECpnrgCzVOhIAQ60OP3mhVlk5ffo0rrKIbQYRXJ9Thp%2BZuQJsoRCWBgtNMMME79u/hNg02%2B641CENv%2BbYu55740zoLtmeZVMsgdsBD3WjI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U7ceAh6zBAtjmUdifTCWut%2BfYTGZAm6sS5L4hpSmfDKECgXTRqxqocDIdalrg9ayJAMlwHMHESvq385cZPoBPKIMmj8F4FZFv%2Bg4hl%2B0Z70=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Buy1SW8diwLGdL0IuK%2BRHbF1AJVb8GKFlFAXnR47vlGRcASXYapxUG/YRHOFSVKpcPOkA1E3hBeUbo3pCYXFNsH6CLbZdzKklYZE3v9QZ40=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K1XSTeIbk4kNBxuLytBnSVy4tlD%2BggXC54%2Bvyc5pp0Y32yYwX%2BqZS%2BYqzFJRffW%2B8VWSEJ7WfeanGTawvlsVEa5zAqmG6Kwq%2B4fw7YyA8/M=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7m7eq1OtaRxbAFtliwt/zbECVvk5%2BuWJZJZ2mwUSxJ3h9uX05e%2B6JhkZnmIocQ6qgI5zsyGOyrgRidhkRsiLAjqdr%2BM%2Bv9/FApZIxJhbhjE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N3R6oclv2%2BZVEEOsq2s2Z3OhIMD0HPO2zzs9dNTgMzk3PEGRRmZGHQsJ%2BciBwm5fOB1N1qM0SRTM5gMyz5ZVPVlG/olwlLPCFe0pNzYs3W4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q7xyOyhWHD2lvVck/aWiZ4xtTGQ522rWrHVpuvH3X/Sfv5pLVkfvSXVrratYE9AfpjFMuCX5zNQd735t6sBHm5RdtYPLIYMUJ/ScbSPoZGc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=chFvn52Y4sWTHjFY1yNXFveiE%2BNv5hKmw3%2BNFovDGKkKLmUXUxomA9sGmwvXcmHIx/xC%2B3RYIVCJ5/Z%2BXs73Zmt%2Bj5Y5ythY1Of7X8cXGpY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=es/7/G8/r%2BvG3LelLeZHBDVsL9ACKcmrrnUe4LEWaKvvzDvYCaLjZJyFuDhVt4%2BkRThSgnz5oWRAsNKmmm05bgF%2BB%2Bb0Mi9gPZfxpYL4fpE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g8KJ8s90VBBLjR%2B4xpunxRk5WwAaAB49StAXl%2BfnsSZe/Rl0rFe1DqwaXPxjKKqd4OrHz%2BWYmg1ZZ5MdQZCLxutBttt1JDQrBUK1QuY0e9o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b6LG220Crf1HX5fTDDiib0aTW/tU5b/7/YJE/YzqaYF7wCz8rFju7hbws7kotA1BA1tsDi9JgEgXElqjxIewVeiSt6yr22WfDzOq/2%2B53Cc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d3pMLUPDYtToaN6Zm8eUfkdATwmqHTEFcml77wT8OQt6AO8kAAzVWDQqQvqIfZ%2BooLmhaW80q1Y4W5kJjR9J/S0xw6dv0ZBFBhJV/fvmp24=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mU9z5Xn3wHbRIkd8EZUlmsI0b1dfv5W3YRQElxbrnlW/03HKiZ71zhWLDejm1TmO/DGTv16bFPPeO3v5IAnhiMe9IVMHjGQJKKpPniQTFmM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8GRx8Mm%2B4tr2i877cNbtwo8YefiCtMlGvkkX5z8f9FJTxvRbkwugzQm2cHtugPn3V9Nu/UPdqHoSE83yNaR97Iv9hG72s9tTb5tFkPEIV64=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uuyxlBqchfRt8kfqAGfoGbZ8XFFJ4krhyCRNInvive3SBJbx7zvr7LFpnApfumG7%2BzL8xP310Gn4nPa4MfD4WOG1WY8gJhE1K5cqg0skIpg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1lb2agAotS8mcODpXMROK5UkjzonZ0YUexDfY2GhuO9wYGWc8wrgVUwlQWjtjB7l%2Bhbk32x%2B59e1Bgv4fXDDzDtEYWOsi3oRytPe4Uz04qE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fnpgj7XjB9deVTgQvHR6xQ5t/M3Q0WP8YpfdnV8hu%2Bq3QdZYUhww%2BYkWsUEuXwM8PCmFtBGqZoGBeWAAkQ5L1nc0QUwq3vksCg0iiZ7ejaI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H%2B0Rbf8AdJhVQz3WBSXJpcqfROhyzbB%2B1Er%2Bs2PsK1flSrXKuJ%2Bl%2BIMQTiPETbR2wCIIgh6qbAizf9z50g7YUufEV7rmtJJeI1kxoK1/0Xg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sa7GjOP2%2BirnSDnKy65vJ0ydCLGkFhziHTz3%2B6D9V0YEQCn8VXL2X8LVNnOoGJcv4u0Ihj6J5%2BFlUokPev9EFHkbPgmTqFlMrRme7q9Lsjo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=94biqzjDOZ60%2BlR5gv2PiqVWQjz6ITgOYS5np1m3G7NRwaLX79xnsb/zbq77WBt329QU2EJTqxZ8QIWsLk0V3iHFRU5MHKYCy8lHx9Jci64=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gFhbKx10tDK54q7rarr500a74ynNIIJDGUksWjURH3T5Nche0AdY2lMYLMekghYo0uibiBhSKndbStIS1JZ/8nK%2BnLbXyFD8Io2U0hjN2kE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5ZIS8DKakaHK0VJzqTxBCNLE022PavYu/y6p1Ylv3vlDpz0dgvLZm3FUF65f%2BONB/aiolKPsgZ/HFe6lM21tizmyr74IsrJv5FeTUb21hRY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0ovSB1MRjl8eKt%2B19LVhWlWtr6tx%2BZmteWus66ceXkTapmuw57IZoAUxlUewGgI5zEOLUqXu46JW3jsJQ7Zx/3XvNywJ1CFEdcjwlyM322c=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OI8vrfxYIK0JBDI%2B5f4Ut1pJ11bJueldpQWHFchs9NHJS34/V0GUuPDFWPBFPjZOJoc71n81RgKrfXprpWCooboxZAVnZaea17lXV2Iy6MI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UEQQF%2B5tzCnCYl%2BbHhDb40CAMTWDo4R1%2BwYYTKTWLMAJmZIKgU9lGdLiseO2ienuS7qqp4mO9xE24Nw59j4z%2BBc55nSqt/LifOg2eGYMrLg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xSNs48rLWpY9Px3nQ%2Bhu3eX0MGpdZ2skY2cGslptCf8o7NXmqXdt4TZ8qfW6/qHNwOi/j05ESFtP7JZAd%2B1yGCmWrS8pQ8OZMS87teva3wI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lpefivby6EHIvplsHUOIPBjRfk0KxmPsZtXSxVoDsji3hymCSk4txlm/LlvmubcEMjHrMt/z0vTnpJY00EkWfVv1qY%2BgmIlck3snoQWmjKQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZNJt3b5py%2BDr0/zGOAB9kigwPABkzjHsh/3cGpgWDgVd71hq/YIHk7PJaEmIGtkgjwhW09WasQYw2fEyhCMP70ZdVZ0Rv4m6FubVAycUHmc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4vAZRJGBBQ%2BPFNz86MXUMcSxBXWLQnic9cm8NuZtdPYev76uWuFgg7t/wH1Sz8zxBxwLoW2%2BwTTIj0soBHWm7bp6tC3yKuplweu73tzbwcc=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     20
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

GENERAL FUND                      ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
051     COMMUNITY RELATIONS                
____________________________________________
11311051 501100 FTSALARY           675.00       3,816.35         675.00       4,502.60            .00            .00     .0%
11311051 502100 FICAEMPLRC           49.00         281.63          49.00         334.75            .00            .00     .0%
11311051 502210 RETIRE VRS             .00         131.67            .00         671.28            .00            .00     .0%
11311051 502300 EMPHLTHINS          222.00          73.19            .00         765.40            .00            .00     .0%
11311051 502400 GRPLIFEINS            5.00           5.12            .00          23.99            .00            .00     .0%
11311051 502510 SHRTERMDIS             .00            .41            .00           1.40            .00            .00     .0%
11311051 502520 LGTERMDIS            3.00           2.88            .00          11.46            .00            .00     .0%
11311051 502700 WC INS              18.00         107.22            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL COMMUNITY RELATIONS            972.00       4,418.47         724.00       6,310.88            .00            .00     .0%

 
052     COMMUNICATIONS                     
____________________________________________
11311052 501100 FTSALARY       292,144.00     329,046.47     326,500.38     351,497.07     323,980.80     323,980.80     .0%
11311052 501200 OVER-TIME        4,251.00       5,204.56       5,658.45       5,090.91      15,000.00      15,000.00     .0%
11311052 501201 SHIFT DIFF        4,680.00       3,944.95       4,095.47       4,092.78            .00            .00     .0%
11311052 501202 SHIFT 1OT       15,550.00      25,667.50      12,916.81      16,758.21            .00            .00     .0%
11311052 501203 SHIFT 2OT       18,623.00       5,280.89       7,033.31       2,912.00            .00            .00     .0%
11311052 501204 SHIFT 3OT       42,870.00      39,710.49      42,380.44      39,604.59            .00            .00     .0%
11311052 501205 COURT OT              .00          31.16         212.51            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11311052 501220 PTO                   .00            .00      -1,365.64            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11311052 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00       8,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11311052 501300 PTWAGES         37,552.00      21,546.31      22,584.94      21,763.00      77,760.80      77,760.80     .0%
11311052 502100 FICAEMPLRC       28,898.00      30,303.16      30,594.47      31,471.50      28,163.00      28,163.00     .0%
11311052 502210 RETIRE VRS       28,933.00      35,949.54      30,337.61      39,630.10      35,892.00      35,892.00     .0%
11311052 502212 RETVRSHYB          257.00            .00            .00          34.92            .00            .00     .0%
11311052 502300 EMPHLTHINS       56,494.00      71,880.57      73,352.64      86,251.74      63,554.00      63,554.00     .0%
11311052 502400 GRPLIFEINS        1,355.00       1,463.43       1,420.21       1,732.23       1,693.44       1,693.44     .0%
11311052 502510 SHRTERMDIS          140.00         187.17         277.74         262.64         144.00         144.00     .0%
11311052 502520 LGTERMDIS          762.00         829.53         821.57         892.21         941.87         941.87     .0%
11311052 502600 UNEMP INS             .00       6,425.84         376.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11311052 502700 WC INS             687.00         623.27         970.45         701.00         405.00         405.00     .0%
11311052 503310 EQUIP REP        1,266.00       1,715.18            .00            .00            .00      16,294.00     .0%
11311052 503320 SERV CONTR      168,206.00     182,934.81     123,743.88      44,776.61      45,000.00     197,217.00  338.3%
11311052 505110 ELEC SRVS        3,206.00       2,982.56       3,557.33       4,273.90       4,000.00       4,000.00     .0%
11311052 505120 HEAT SRVS          856.00         518.88         543.79            .00         750.00         750.00     .0%
11311052 505230 PHONE/FAX       73,217.00      67,440.79      56,788.29      82,285.70      83,000.00     133,000.00   60.2%
11311052 505540 CONV/CONF        3,754.00         901.12       2,579.34       3,371.40       2,500.00       2,500.00     .0%
11311052 505810 DUES/MBER          229.00         274.00            .00         335.34         500.00         500.00     .0%
11311052 506001 OFFICESUPP       13,926.00       5,990.66       3,349.71       5,049.12       6,000.00       6,000.00     .0%
11311052 506011 UNIFORMS         6,264.00         419.50         841.50         901.25       1,000.00       1,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL COMMUNICATIONS             804,120.00     841,272.34     757,571.20     743,688.22     690,284.91     908,795.91   31.7%

 
053     ANIMAL CONTROL                     
____________________________________________
11311053 501100 FTSALARY        94,937.00     108,840.56     108,510.07     116,077.17     114,171.60     114,171.60     .0%
11311053 501200 OVER-TIME          412.00         497.79         708.34         151.83       2,500.00       2,500.00     .0%
11311053 501201 SHIFT DIFF           63.00          31.63          27.61          15.16            .00            .00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1F5uv51JYuh8U%2BgSN5PZkynx4tgpuZV6qC8kJ26bfzLHQVxA0Qk1LtBB645aYEvDs4DTfaOoFQ%2Bqyn5nU1MPJW%2Btcdmk0L%2BhvUCUUr6NgSg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/eZxD7moQqSVpWERvejV/lTowiFd6L0ht6%2BxDXeMo8S33Bfp604iX7TeJhqcobnk%2BfEiR%2BgnsG0u0wd6OUtFChRx84gSZPzClWnM1PQRo4w=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bt80EpSBKbx1QozhO36B7OX7x/T3kh7gfNox6XVrw8ZAnZlDrP0ochtantbQtlH3Zw7x6Vi6W7k5g0HzZNPkwtUEDxWCbsF9a%2BPo3sichXw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kbwvoUb8foiFFJGpn/NeiW7lOyNVdWVg8K6rE/JOZdrsIRwPuEaja50M1CMh3CsSwlP6rYZkZIAsXvi7agpFS13Ptro3DzAo%2B8mvDBXfVj8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=htXr5HKLyz10q93IJ6I34AhTRkKyekidgo1lvryYRzXwraItJAN4IWgO48nXqAKDpVhCoTu1oShnW8g/cdx1qNzrGaFqIBac1dRtUy5LXqw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xqSlnNwPNQptCxFV5ztTVFrSb679VQNKWx6xydl0K1mlr1ckncUduYIO%2B92VfeHSa1lWpbiI8w3veQQABEbeTQt1QdtBhMUcw6BbPood5rQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QMkPPDT8/Y2w/tVazNGfmkvCZN2mNkIj4bZmoRLFrCK2gj5dmRyx2KTVawlRKiBaoFyYqs8toB2HhxibAL706pcG2j1XSdMUXHfNmt1wymA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zCU2FgKuiLdRnaOtPE6oD4tek/6pZzhdGJYEUoTraIz1Xeb9wcZ9q4t13tc6RviJ33Vl0DSpcTmWVZru0ILL3ti99x8oWAiIkD19Fo4dHxw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tg6WNgD3%2BaulwYz4KkvE9V%2B/xw%2BNNRQk0poc4U6K1hUmnD7tneVgbtDNG2yA4JqNo66JotK1H/GO1JKcTTLWJIaHx4%2B5CWOA%2BvIsHvPQL%2BE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ef5Hy1teiYMHA1WBEhf0oD8aan8HB2K/Pf/ltlfIzv5R8ukgQEWuUTSrZEwoXhVImqrB86UW74C5Ck7uLfVGkH8N6QnsJlGkIQDeq30boyI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MTxMyEjz3SkWZMMNe5eE1hgjxCCSztssfZlkrRzFfRVFytjkg2uCjmVsDSAovODlzUqunyJnlGd3GYAGckuS3oqTnBzPlYY1suUvTHKrRFo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9RGXsT2xhMzLtgwSSvlRB1%2Bq/q/HNALL65yKGKbZIOXZz9nFp%2BMl8k/qbKaBZZMEMrijYQ0eZIQGxcs5g5B01rc7rOqrp47ni3kK%2BkafeqU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c3wa7Smt7PqpjBx9YBMJ5cOIvHMvgAerTq%2BldkdjBNq6oUfYk%2BGke689VG9FhDqkuv%2BgnvpyCjUIa9GVEoITQuprRjblDnI2vRcSMfm0pnk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8Q3zEkrgCTf/WGvQrnfDGWDMyMYIM7Rwy7EbOPluv82SuDdoJu1r5sY3K/YyAPUydHZZeQMLc17ksCw/JCJrk4gV338wavuG4S5i0WudyLs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=guv%2BqCXKaZlXXkcevhCdmnmEYetxca14JrBNOGWMt%2BTVk0X8BQg1CvammQ0xSBa7trR0nZKWmoxrfy8b0QNrGvmM9jHFccMgPMGdROxJcsE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LwMkVRgrO5/DlmK0RMrkzXtpk3xmI3e0T17hC25iIgvlvdlhUhwhgwkPVAwMhzTmLfD%2BD4O5Hd4q%2B1gD2UJmn9a6h29PPrZ8VMYncnrkHso=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gsKeb4DKSQ2TNuYlWs1ktiwnJGb4YTmt6P9dTylJYFDQYKZpjnwnEMgtzgnTnujoXaOVQVxJ52lljijfraEbOt9Fh5ECXIxpLz2rhV1fTkc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=60c2EOijr2fo%2BLM%2BWPAxcSOAY9GZQFp7o93akcI9D7yG1n5uFXkqVCksyj9w5oEcgJr4yRWVaWUtYxP/fhIZ6xEg01FoZXCEpV8RrSmiQ7Q=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zr2ZWvLz3S09hf02JnCtqa69gSWbW7OpDR8ljFQKpwPUGPy94%2B4ga/YGoFKsNjxTGeBzOY5SGvwXmoEYkUvPzzivqIuzhQbJF9jVa5Cdw4g=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oKxL/VRBHLgMJ31zELkbu2pINYUevOWuHtTkB7kz/rHCsf53G05iJyWxKMccTOCliD/7ql%2BOqk2c1EjwXBqcDAuajDoeXU/6fDcGnyL0gjo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DjTnnImIq4iPLEvuL6CLADOpM3yqcY6Xr14uCdT6qiaTyQUbWo8pqzknY3pibm2UM8Ny4sF/Tx%2Bie/pIbHN9ZPnyaJHTFgGK4LIfODSTzPc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uJtdj2UXAHgG9VVlJld3mGBHQEN8vDZBVuWqLXTs2Ad3EPe4A2OpdRHadA9bd6TwPuiliMYiNs3tK32LCR12V4cbeEnvHuB0HE%2BarOhp43w=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YGbMYS8u4WxHJmc5LjVSJ%2BqITJuYjB4nVcicqnPG/zEWqQrgrl9USo5j2lwd36ZEWtgVR0uVnftzaFV4MIoVmP4Z3Q1goTG5S5e/jCwlLKQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eyINoZjw2wv723Jb9Y0UOjxAZXORphgqyLF0YZCGo2nmzyFCivXJKgPwmfoC2k9iHw7KIZrtUynCeoTIp/kHt2aNAAYfce3GHSJxZ8EtFl4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bnclt7LNIXq2yDowW989WNcg85Wf495hSy2NXGlQYs3YAwa%2BT9MaeHJHFmY1CpTcqbJPnlpKR1wnU4OO5DNy6/yqEPVrfHVZ7ANQVHkEFPQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k%2BrSspwl4%2BKrT0oQcDRF544Vb0wMXzKf%2BdUMX8ip4q%2BcAnQFswqiT4tbM3%2B72FQx5I778t5RTip9ME1LI2G78xq94/zlla7ColAZ9mAM8%2BY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E8zcwT/9aVmVQXKk5YlNRhN65K3ldcEz5aX/A33izcFtIUl8qxDECxJ6AKcK0QvXv9k/tzfs%2BawcPorZas8GSuO6whgVtYJs7ooFO95/KEU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7BCYHc%2BXn%2BwO3z9%2BWdOeJ9fIbl4THlTFJXlFv0V0BKElkNIDYoCooA1RMpi%2BOHAQtW/tmtOYH6VdxgwaqXxuvNlvIFqLxVx52U2IN%2BBy2n4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UxFoYF5gQfZpF%2BASrEdDVTgaxIozElwkfClPp6G/FPXLzwGqLuu/NO7HAes0WZijM/QcCyQnY8wPE3KCBf//js/RTmlF0rrSFOfK3QFhVgE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vu1XNAej3E90I78lT21FhbV6z50kPazwd0oNojtaGBhe4VhH9hBAhUiWWVd2HoWnL5KGENlh9Ji5l3gHpDxxAawZnWQ0Lz2CyZM9Kw39SyM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cCLf5wG2aTcvw2FtheCl4DgubsBRIMaGUvV/tShA%2BFIQsoFGaSkwWeCZ8gpJdLi81O2D/hHjBDzKbYXjIL3qQAvVCTNAaJpfVDEVqa7uc5A=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TqhzNUcJIs3FSPU/jwxJl97AHmYLH1vyAlhh8SWU/05G7XYkDI5clWVCz8OynthO3dXeMZAYVwJxPMamTVdbvbrdaaN4PUv9Io47h4C%2BVWc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XFJNl1mvIPypIPqyH7CmUImg7WQ3ZSBpgfIOsqKOWAL5A9H/LVY3XEIJrTpvT4lqL4kQcLb2caSWhqYgqgrCBnTEHhBxNMmJ5X0pngFQ9xw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DDeozsOkC4r37vUyK4hGCKoHN0ZvFJtw0KUC%2Bj1aEiKBMWyFKbFDCXJJnKHEF7zOQYGh1i3HhdwUGPIexjY41aLWSK1DOFbRDeiGdEPpfuY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A0FCzdSpdowFPnLaoNZ7jKrMApgugHpFsAUPyTo5WG/wCOMO3TbQT4bEfTtyjzQuw%2B6aySjWPcwLHlFjWmAd613h8KY47/K/uXcryNvwvTQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dM6h6K2ccK5AFmj0KS40FPARKmSL%2BXMO5Gn/OeGD4/HSBh8h35S4qgxMZUBDLwrRUGH1FVhOf9OvkWn8V3y3c6v1DkeCw84WZjtfaR9mZH8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=91dYET0sCaTVxV255PisraNPhsZtngVN1PbcHlrlUuPAqnWKDEG%2BgLOx8p2wDah0CwkPiRu3ELjQSyuqPws4w4sWiMlYjmFBX4qfYuvU9Uo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KnGgWI7jY8hVc66Cg6gkRofR/UXYzi%2B5bneWBCoQWNWOg7zTQOJQpDelRfsKDqtxUcr0wK9W%2BinU0q8dAFNULuGnyCH89LLao4wLlUO6JGg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MRFz47giTJEsqjPRoSNFDdQnRoHUO8Zme1YckGASSr2QHq/fqS5Bp4gY8UKjyIfHGn61kMpFy8vG4aVLe%2BGlZzVZtOBHUhEd0VVahkQZ9Nw=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     21
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

GENERAL FUND                      ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
11311053 501202 SHIFT 1OT          675.00         763.92         743.33         460.58            .00            .00     .0%
11311053 501203 SHIFT 2OT          842.00       2,104.65       3,406.75       3,817.55            .00            .00     .0%
11311053 501204 SHIFT 3OT          840.00       2,204.65       1,937.46       1,259.45            .00            .00     .0%
11311053 501205 COURT OT           611.00         499.25         408.79         249.84            .00            .00     .0%
11311053 501220 PTO                   .00            .00      -1,222.06            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11311053 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00       1,500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11311053 501300 PTWAGES         18,327.00      15,371.19      22,518.38      29,663.04      51,438.40      51,438.40     .0%
11311053 502100 FICAEMPLRC        8,557.00       9,503.00      10,115.89      11,057.57      12,669.00      12,669.00     .0%
11311053 502210 RETIRE VRS        8,423.00       9,415.90       9,484.93      10,021.19      14,112.00      14,112.00     .0%
11311053 502300 EMPHLTHINS       18,324.00      21,749.38      22,294.01      20,948.44      24,677.00      24,677.00     .0%
11311053 502400 GRPLIFEINS          427.00         512.25         518.73         594.83         662.00         662.00     .0%
11311053 502510 SHRTERMDIS           48.00         131.71         133.58         152.40          54.00          54.00     .0%
11311053 502520 LGTERMDIS          240.00         301.85         305.81         317.21         370.00         370.00     .0%
11311053 502700 WC INS           1,283.00       1,424.03       1,524.68       1,548.43       1,838.00       1,838.00     .0%
11311053 503320 SERV CONTR          125.00         180.00         562.39         415.00       1,000.00       1,000.00     .0%
11311053 503330 VEHCLMAINT          288.00       3,608.17       3,553.01         963.76       2,000.00       2,000.00     .0%
11311053 505110 ELEC SRVS        5,186.00       4,759.74       4,464.75       4,801.27       5,000.00       5,000.00     .0%
11311053 505130 WTR/SWR          1,309.00       1,216.14       1,740.78       1,631.53       1,670.00       1,500.00  -10.2%
11311053 505230 PHONE/FAX        1,103.00       1,287.58       1,316.93       2,459.83       2,000.00       2,000.00     .0%
11311053 505540 CONV/CONF        1,307.00         810.60       1,020.90       1,722.38       1,500.00       1,500.00     .0%
11311053 506001 OFFICESUPP          140.00         159.99         350.91         358.00       1,000.00       1,000.00     .0%
11311053 506003 AGRISUPP         2,595.00       1,833.34       3,146.73       4,096.02       4,330.00       6,000.00   38.6%
11311053 506004 MDLABSUPP        3,005.00       2,561.47       4,377.95       4,223.88       4,600.00       6,000.00   30.4%
11311053 506005 JANITORSUP        2,784.00       2,953.73         452.42         756.95       1,500.00       2,500.00   66.7%
11311053 506008 VEHEQUPGAS        3,086.00       2,001.85       1,145.15       1,789.00       3,500.00       5,000.00   42.9%
11311053 506011 UNIFORMS         1,144.00         394.00         922.50       1,119.25       2,000.00       2,000.00     .0%
11311053 508202 ADDFURNFIX             .00            .00            .00       5,693.00       5,800.00            .00 -100.0%
11311053 508205 ADD VEHEQP        4,500.00            .00            .00            .00         100.00            .00 -100.0%

 
TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL             180,581.00     195,118.37     205,970.72     226,364.56     258,492.00     257,992.00    -.2%

 
054     GRANTS                             
____________________________________________
11311054 508201 ADDMACHEQP            -.04            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11311054 508201 PL015 ADDMACHEQP        3,492.93       7,309.38       5,329.99            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11311054 508201 PL017 ADDMACHEQP       18,062.11       5,818.89            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11311054 508201 PL019 ADDMACHEQP             .00      17,150.00       3,372.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11311054 508201 PL020 ADDMACHEQP             .00            .00      13,490.51         454.49            .00            .00     .0%
11311054 508201 PL024 ADDMACHEQP             .00            .00            .00      12,449.00      12,449.00            .00 -100.0%

 
TOTAL GRANTS                      21,555.00      30,278.27      22,192.50      12,903.49      12,449.00            .00 -100.0%

 
055     VICTIM-WITNESS                     
____________________________________________
11311055 501100 FTSALARY        55,787.00      77,192.51      71,606.15      99,166.82     113,319.40     124,000.00    9.4%
11311055 501220 PTO                   .00            .00         -70.02            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11311055 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00       1,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11311055 502100 FICAEMPLRC        4,243.00       5,574.39       5,442.08       7,426.98       5,819.02       5,819.02     .0%
11311055 502210 RETIRE VRS        5,048.00       8,847.06       7,838.74      13,184.91       9,401.71       9,401.71     .0%
11311055 502300 EMPHLTHINS          855.00      15,104.52       7,246.26       6,083.84       6,285.00       6,285.00     .0%
11311055 502400 GRPLIFEINS          234.00         343.51         304.38         511.44         443.52         443.52     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3Ff0HTPGj7ecLHr2s4nqCCMljyvi3XibABd3jDl/udPMa6frCF%2BeRPUdVJpc/obX5z4Z3wc3K68HWyZessWTvZ8c0zo2jo6FUXmXJiolaYY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o15UQCJS8/4r7Y7Unbf34zo0L4UX%2B62KJn3MIIdh3VHW/ichAZ9Mqv2J1MoeOrpaZE3b3drIrERGunzAY0EcKzAdkht%2BYrsrFzR0YbB/qVE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7z3r7UpZn1AaWm/oPWkEOd/PVjUw0sMPVTISuYXMzIoLSOhwYItzUqOA4OhMnN0hvhlvCCrwaDSO3RrFM07uM/OhrPOQe4RiebCbcFcamLk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DSzO/ACV/0GSYG19cPU%2Bfs9XmBEIxVbrO1ZHRXrCgc53KK7373fH6B1tThjg4ijUqYnZ2Jz/Wpyr7N8ue7yrr1iQxGhkhzhNn22HlHVPtdU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gbNiW4yUB6h08%2B69uTm8Ry2KE8nAr0QQYiPepR2tAC/Ydvl1HhqJIBt3Y%2BnvYVS%2BmP/gD72/Vp4yuS4Jlx/wLbYyMEvIsTnFw3agXiA71Dg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kBAYiXwys5LtMvtabVH7AGWq8LP27akZTQJCnsuxzHCdF7q1rqbGHLB%2BAXZ31DEMH5Jy0eMtpAMvrPatqeHS4oUnEomE2R0o3hMcgvBB1b4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8ND11gE5UAXnSDQ85y9TLHy3Z7xofTvR67BVhsD5s/XMNDulqN0ocoAK2K2JnlLikGFtL6FkQbci37LPhMbIvBW/VbBE5cVn%2B2SVXgWgq/Y=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IiK/mqoFUzRfLMNIu6kLbCFIebqNFB1rMDcATb5K2P5g7OJyLa6f0L%2BGrQEMZft4yZHj5M0YRZpurdm256lQGjyufcDTscRGhXPrOtB75kE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fVQc98/GKsymgZkYPNh8Sp3rDM4qThBtPyLfoXYzAxv6pZpwBLdw2%2BC1y7KZd/cEYTRt3n8X7Mxtdzm5vIoAT0QTYdHtpW1mLqNk%2BIGRAcc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yiRZhUWhZImyD77nxT4HzmO3NSTO66PZAqRPHRcWzfFmgOWh8hD6S2w1oJC5VZpJAo2pzNAKsdfMck8bxTAVVOZuoGxr7Zz5qWSQBwv8V3I=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z%2BzwcunG30QzAxMRMmp05iRCl53rVK5A/ajWCmxZB6BWBude%2Bcg8p5SZooItgTeUSMTsBWvwJloUV8jqzq2FUrd7w1hBXvHa3izZtH4pjQI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J2YY/7YtwgLYyRJ/186%2BFxXLhmxD6C3Hmhinx%2BLeobyIThvVSsc1gQZRyXtS5SWaogsBZkcSts3GPIriXVVa97ZIAsonYgYVtjcAzRwRp4I=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vkMz1vQeptNfB9wdZJog9gfiQG3n3KdwoOSHb1DSmBEZXtDDgRLhebJJU6Wp8bEanZLFqhFR3XTKrGsyOOgSZQw65tAzPaeKXZixvxkLB/M=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ULm2SUKUfUAzZP4QriWURzUip9%2BmNPYIDU92hy6kPY2YzeOv6apVwqqpBWjcWhrotxpNpJVz4MbypbOEObLLd7LnmnW0ChyM8bD8neofpc4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aceYQKh1Gn7j3bQg8yTDH0VykbHeSnrHqpYVbMQxAXSYVPO0ERIFWkrPy/6gUYAP2t7z9tuesHMoahlp4sIFOzigxt1oUV5I07li57n/hxs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/XreD7eZvxxbGDKPH2hddRha1d3t1vDOTaC9IsuqIWo3Hyq74gzrmHx4fZ6sZGMnox1UztDGb/TceDMtD/WRbVJV%2BHrqbJSgHVna3QtvAOQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tmJyXEP1JbFQkj2Ugr9OYZBHzuCawbzeo9FuOHw8%2BV3XMvD845WbjIJWuAMmcDhTt7OIM5Q3YjWzJE13m/ElLP43KndUxIveM%2B7r8atANls=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RKNPKfm8CH7FS0XWEUC35lwshNopV3zGVCjUKjaE0jAfNY6xwLFIF9Oqlfy9PFdOIht95RfN9TYe/N2yp3iOrpxvpAFPqHd5wGGtthDXpoo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5MdATNe3MAJcI%2B6%2BaM/wklIHmWhonjFeGNf3zvQI8tjoLSqbUoRdNwlmrb8Fer4GN/gV4Gj/vg6kXePFRLdFN9NvTGCNpn0Yidh83tt%2BVF8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x5lYOgJGFvQzNQ2bSqGedsj5DAPWkl%2Br1dp9VuMTsPmKclPq%2BXRNlWk/V6dtEJVzUJDy6ol2N/oZ3t/0Vcroh1LQY6Gxuq2HWGG9rNMPbFI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QEOUQkcblazjw0D0IA/e5rsabOOCwB0mLJl6eRHEY4mqC5sPjTD66rPoTFR/tlGHDcuxTgBGOr1JR/2ax1hJxGvhujNaXgsX6mY3RLGh9zE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a%2BqJsYQZgeEtU0hXIWAcuqCR6sQ3rN2ELXp/3Zaoo/SOqQRixc6hLLrz46%2B/bD%2Bmt2T3eqL9KdTvvLsPNPhyiyVWg9l%2BTB%2BqGscewr3EsCA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=06v9M4D7IZsXSBh1NogXEYCGbSxXUY%2Bgq56zNDiA2WEPK7j6WKmpLWgtqjW8jF7i9LY/Ax77bdojORRTmDwf1OctS%2BfpiyD5fs1KZmy0u9w=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J9kbsqfoJHQIU9ZW2VpPfT/Qywscj4xb31aULkldDVWbSEr2GeA%2B9kxwlu9Kppq0DpLPJD5S9k/wlaUt0SUxVoW25o5TPfI9x/DWKLQJPec=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9F22z2so8bu5A1PxkspwT%2BOj97yo9ENfLIqZrn06T3TXaE2qZwxqX1vk8JFG4zQtdGQST%2BdI%2BNfom7ZSQr7h/yZwGQYakD6t1vpksrPQkxk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T1lLGG/ykJ6kxfnutpr4j56nMYvNllDJS%2BCl7qZDCMpQNKr6sCGkx4fZwYRId5BlM2mBAl/gyF7PKo3xCrXiWvWKgmF/hq%2BIL3KFlgOnWI8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9PaBCb%2Bk84DmOUY/ZyUzymYc5y22bBQS5Xbcv9ZYdlsfw5ALkHlkF0YUYBV9FzCMGI1qvx3/g/6vkZjKKSeg4uqT5A5Q3%2B9%2BNQOpIkd6Q9k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YD1kpzflNE/uavzrp12EsZkUVuHUUoLirpb5QZxMPcfphL4Le0ixY8DzphPJlL0HUrE0lm5byuU0K3yBoYWzETw5qu/zNPDkk4s8DdkojUo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1anpYMriALACB1GFfSA7jXPTr0wdC5ghUaW2ahJ3tDvdsiti94cLXJtHW2c6FAInS/dLDEfNaBHp2UWE994bWbZFHpgLM6/os8%2BK%2B3M9ZJM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ftjixp7fdym4MdbqK5yQov%2B4XR/9DoQSWeKjprX27SdXLYYHaEWLEMfVd5GN7mqRRgWPJuSevT7J8Q2yFBMkEI2IVDEpi4xSHo2M/M/zrxk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zm2xZdy7xvA1flBAPmKeXPIf9paQhmWM%2BW0/2P594Oof222UV3WgVTc7mksvOsV3MrgjyOLZOs3qWgEIzlxs7SSJAr%2BsTFdSh3Ob6ZOHdnY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E2apw8Ld75oGZNtu/V%2BV%2Bimw0i73Xg3oOL%2BFYQDW2MQ8KoSa%2BAX2IFSR9NcfBnYaq5MBHCh83UP%2BqUz6aQtinSSyj/y/jO96vm1jZYWnOb8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tPLbU/M0EnqHFu9VmC1tBLYpwOuV0vPNvfiUcJSCH/yH8v7asbGf%2BS3tU9fFRHZVu4Xbt6GJPYizjhSmuqrOLXBALLHS/JsYwuMO8ZLwMYE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HyRGGyjYsdIKiwIsYsUqYg5RhSegoolPN4IhITCRffk4dPmTCP0yUQ41ro2FstYz%2B4odCVDt7/cyud0W4jp2Ipkq093qjCua7OHVMr3m5jU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UA2vASKY4/bFoCJ7jlzp4uNlgCx3xky1aIdCzhc3IchScuDv8HI4VX1b2gE1nATKdgYuIjZGi8/iVSqk7vfhjh%2B5hrGgDXztl3PbRzQgc3o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NykjoHOFNNlLtpmxz27pt0WALWp/XaL1/XceDoRwvoqkrTaPeof9zT4vyncO2RCJ7wui%2BHkDp%2B9HkG09kgKLLPSeicBIWQ4MmfYIMKwUcVM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kskPWZB82LOhZihuqzmvOX9vVgo8c5r8c5vsvFfXkNU3QHX2WNPlwswGINOYRC3FYjGjrtbonhL47fCdjBlhLuSfivj0TtNiUNcUg6waq5Y=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MznJ0qu3k3ShR05WsaQ1Qa%2BE5cFnpZuwUBPzXA4bLP9WZquwpHU55Zt3MuyNgOHirSVlVThBt84t3aUM3kWOVopfzJa8YlA/LblNiszTrA8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VFa8NDvD/JKOHeMekUKYQBrfx5Bbk9iKaB72Fj%2BfZHY2Oqw2njijH20SszpP7TFsyhavy9K59%2BGDtuIyYfnqvvjMYNmbpvtK1xAwUEr%2B34k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aZWChK889dzeOAjSe4QD/oDTiCe7OXQhTHEr2D4lCzQeidJD867lrw%2BcbsU9vjnRNwRfBVsvQ/z4/3jTum%2BZwY/qdm10W4%2B3r/Nk2fBJwFY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9pFb/FTWOSud0BtON%2BNKWOVRDZ7LJ4dUMWBs/K0W2J7543tFLAXTw6Pza/MGA7VbyQS2YqLuPhOXcIjFyGulGAroAmZiTZurABBr2Os5r4I=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     22
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

GENERAL FUND                      ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
11311055 502510 SHRTERMDIS           20.00          33.16          25.31          37.50          36.00          36.00     .0%
11311055 502520 LGTERMDIS          132.00         193.20         171.20         254.66         246.45         246.45     .0%
11311055 502700 WC INS              56.00          77.45          79.89          99.07          84.00          84.00     .0%
11311055 503500 PRINTING         1,586.00         646.00       3,324.50       3,650.12       3,900.00         900.00  -76.9%
11311055 505210 POSTAGE             38.00         136.90          29.22         335.44         700.00         700.00     .0%
11311055 505230 PHONE/FAX          634.00         821.63         888.35       2,433.92       2,500.00       1,440.00  -42.4%
11311055 505420 RENTBLDG              .00            .00            .00      13,650.00      13,700.00      12,000.00  -12.4%
11311055 505510 MILEAGE               .00            .00         132.73         174.27       1,140.00       2,035.00   78.5%
11311055 505520 TRVLPUBTRN          838.00         986.62            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11311055 505540 CONV/CONF          409.00       1,224.50       3,085.56       6,504.93      11,291.00       5,805.00  -48.6%
11311055 505810 DUES/MBER          339.00         216.32            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11311055 506001 OFFICESUPP        7,468.00      21,814.96      14,816.59       9,681.48       4,745.00       4,745.00     .0%

 
TOTAL VICTIM-WITNESS              77,687.00     133,212.73     115,920.94     163,195.38     173,611.10     173,940.70     .2%
TOTAL POLICE                   6,685,320.00   7,071,824.26   6,898,143.74   7,494,332.79   7,402,388.71   7,788,585.65    5.2%

 
3210    FIRE                               
____________________________________________
060     FIRE                               
____________________________________________
11321060 501100 FTSALARY     1,856,810.00   1,972,907.10   2,165,476.04   2,339,629.80   2,295,841.40   2,403,745.60    4.7%
11321060 501200 OVER-TIME      215,979.00     220,300.11     290,884.42     311,874.75     233,100.00     233,100.00     .0%
11321060 501220 PTO                   .00            .00      12,510.45            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11321060 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00       2,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11321060 501300 PTWAGES               .00            .00            .00       1,318.50            .00       1,000.00     .0%
11321060 502100 FICAEMPLRC      150,974.00     157,371.66     179,177.35     194,433.10     183,274.00     165,185.21   -9.9%
11321060 502210 RETIRE VRS      187,701.00     246,384.94     270,751.05     317,987.28     296,114.00     266,888.61   -9.9%
11321060 502212 RETVRSHYB             .00            .00       1,615.90       4,696.43            .00            .00     .0%
11321060 502220 PYMTOTHRET          219.00       4,485.20       5,294.71       5,250.96            .00      75,000.00     .0%
11321060 502300 EMPHLTHINS      269,468.00     349,699.17     412,711.72     377,041.15     421,541.00     368,605.56  -12.6%
11321060 502400 GRPLIFEINS        8,698.00       9,569.17      10,511.80      12,355.50      14,008.00      12,545.28  -10.4%
11321060 502510 SHRTERMDIS          680.00         755.25         851.84         915.47         864.00         828.00   -4.2%
11321060 502520 LGTERMDIS        4,897.00       5,404.79       5,971.86       6,238.76            .00       6,996.75     .0%
11321060 502700 WC INS          79,391.00     101,783.82     137,228.74     133,713.93     135,822.00     106,525.02  -21.6%
11321060 502840 CELLSTIPND        1,181.00       1,070.68       1,441.73       1,399.20            .00       1,250.00     .0%
11321060 503310 EQUIP REP        4,263.00       5,244.25       7,280.67      12,787.46      13,385.55      22,000.00   64.4%
11321060 503320 SERV CONTR       10,451.00      24,743.50      31,150.07      12,301.52            .00      36,000.00     .0%
11321060 503330 VEHCLMAINT      102,915.00      96,157.58      71,676.35     113,640.60      79,143.68      65,000.00  -17.9%
11321060 503600 ADS                375.00            .00         759.19            .00       1,000.00       1,000.00     .0%
11321060 505110 ELEC SRVS       15,625.00      16,532.07      18,607.09      17,102.51      16,419.11      20,000.00   21.8%
11321060 505120 HEAT SRVS        6,833.00       6,639.19       4,872.83       8,265.09       8,547.00       9,000.00    5.3%
11321060 505130 WTR/SWR         37,894.00      38,099.69      45,083.47      44,978.75      45,000.00      45,000.00     .0%
11321060 505210 POSTAGE            209.00           7.05         290.00       2,035.36       1,431.00       1,000.00  -30.1%
11321060 505230 PHONE/FAX        7,506.00       6,653.56       8,269.77       6,726.74       6,558.73      16,000.00  143.9%
11321060 505540 CONV/CONF       17,639.00      19,451.96      34,005.38      21,892.70      22,248.55      27,000.00   21.4%
11321060 505550 MEALS                 .00         210.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11321060 505810 DUES/MBER          878.00         127.50         704.63       1,161.96       1,161.96       1,000.00  -13.9%
11321060 506001 OFFICESUPP        6,613.00       4,255.79       7,699.05       4,408.69       5,116.04       8,300.00   62.2%
11321060 506005 JANITORSUP        3,189.00       3,120.22       4,291.07       3,047.65       3,004.75       5,000.00   66.4%
11321060 506006 LINENSUPP             .00            .00            .00         265.31         200.00         200.00     .0%
11321060 506007 MAINTSUPP       16,620.00      12,803.13      18,257.97      18,270.65      17,799.44      20,400.00   14.6%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OluRDG8emoXi1tFF0Qj3r1DVQkxSNhVXZapggJU%2BOiVnYeUJJhqBHNa%2BSAzXs1mzB/PkW7SDI9aAnsFRUW8x0VNn5j%2BMZhz5i4NDND3ctPI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BzNMfeB5jC0dkstscjPt1zgG3cdBCJZMOsBuKdoC0MY0fQwskaDY0crJZbwQz4rHcbdrTQB3Nj5v3fX0L4XEDuBqajP2E0HzEV5Ya%2Bdxwpg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mYJSEtpDKU%2BaXy3UecFHCDWdFC/gXYvv%2BFim6N67azqDzB66oai/FYvBG1pZcEm1cqDnpbAk9eG6sa8uzfWsw39wjI2urLRDCK579umeEWI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ByJEggTh0jPEOEVkbpyHMV6DFleM3okV4hihxlfw5f4DYO5%2BglWaIFTLcU4qWyZDE0uKOZQX/mMjhN2S9N3CN6VEQrfAI03Pk3QEiGzpBow=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T/prsfZcYyD10QXGt75l98eoALsnSy6GcDLc2QckISZD1TX1AvHDWZfCqdoDS7tOthI7G1kBnpcnC7a/SGl5vH03JMliAEph9OpyQmYcY%2Bw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TnCDh/msdWgm8RTnsVHhoI1sZUS4J/9JQRTd5VncW7TMMYfwHG8kbEUTLY7I48MfagP%2BtEb7oRfvZlYx61BZBDnoHT93npZUmuD6YM5%2BjTY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6riva0P7OUbIsRTNh5N6Qev75kQjOyGWA6x6eliw4XV4ruvb8%2BzLuXnukU/9AN1wGz9wbNLtgmR7Dmnv91KLOwZfZol3/lvXnIaGslgDuFY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JnzmRqhzAzeFNEYjDtTMF7EyKapde6Qf6Ffom7d%2B2ArNpfLO9mkIEe5qjyZxHhnZUsEh1YlzCVCYgpfax4QuZp6kdnBrGKERLPQJhpSiSqQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Voevzxbx6w/CpcwaD7fa2KtdS7UyC%2B84FPqSpYKFGppDgLBoZDsIZ3AF81Ea%2BPJkozF6m50AKMVITyVjFdjXgOXHmaEitdkan37oJyQ0/70=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=asnmVCQpvlapz%2B2BpLoJrxv1UjrN6CfEq3A8DNCS2VaBolBdeKd9IRZzFl84WAhUndF3wBsfqzibePXQ4%2ByG998Dd3ObGsoAz9LbBjXMPAw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IOVtFFd3sUms/j9%2BU27TXMiipCV8whPH0P%2BG/QvEPGzUbqAKJFbBWqskGj3AyUX5jQbl0xNBKYFUBGlsih7gvtwUaEV0Zufw/St/8wt8MqQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bTzP08BSBCX%2BUfM0ecy%2BpGgsLZ6lf19tEbDrUs/7t3T0iiheiAk1FYHWk5v3cBnKJv0kVSLGYE%2B08Cdh06EwHvm7ABp0dvN7BV2aFP/X0%2BY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BQF3llLh74Vu/BbFt2LFKwsGrh%2BPCitN3ZlLafzAM/y5zpeqzLQuOvPqTKrXD46O78WYiARvktd1s8NRLSgO3H9yTpeRF72ljEPMZOr0RxA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4CKziaeUNK3IRNWnRl29fgRm%2BiQsbzvF7k/Q7%2BUtI1niAqAfrhOdCxmoFURYv8velqbD4zqn0lQftcktuP854AeW90sI7jcs324kSZk0rT4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JHBc30d2ztE5kQJFOaDARALDEMCJmjfb8Upozk/f7vyD/UKmvY4sdquig30AHySAEt9W3MAJurmvJy7YxxFAyCXli/lNYB1LqFPonejIYow=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kGzZfVB6UO/Yf6K8C98nbW5Hm82qxg5gLc8nm0L7qsbfBRGRhdeYloFz6%2Bjq4pEO%2BpghJWq0PfTKKZONP9/N2l%2BHdCwR%2BaqzTuelIvwJ51I=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fSzxkRsR/iuY3vtNmkpeYwPImgp4diJJreUIWLSfAnOjYC7DOLoE2NI8fV7K%2BtLPvluoO3y4hXJLzhseIjvQhWHbGWu4VspKzLDs7FPJABw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q1KfEMuMqRH9Bh0VkUuQZzs9VOoL16XNpkVKcOw3IW8noeCxHoOi5DPfM04voM%2BydN1wBQh%2B%2B0LZoP2iqZjSxr2vDtA%2BTxo9AAEqtm33v64=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AsYHAWzMW0Mok2W63J2KL30prSAOIPmch%2BhNj/kwaYCZI%2BiVDiiQNy8T1UldcSuQEC0z0KaSR2w5xkbv4dN4O23N4%2BAMDcj9Iepikhg1fHQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hQXNgj1pwh/a6CflMiEdL6pAIrFO9a9bZWlu3TNNo4gWKhSYo8mxiP5rvsoXrT/Uhriam/w88SOxnOs9R/Aya0pq2L2PQsxcY1k/XC8W6wE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j1djXJ8QJAWBadmg2xcsW9CiXDWtQnd3xVu6qevyFGC7sDZiNpxTBIS7PQ9oCWL1DLH0g35ZZU0OzON3KwFdgVxpTyR1PZ4VQVSCu/cgXDk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/wrHBvYN%2Bf1C6rOMpW/VNkaqUEQxa/E9QCxIg5GsN1Ps%2B3p7udcCf4HtgZWDvT8%2BmyEwhRz3NCkhFZlGU2oF1O7uF8PLepUiIZoOmo1tliM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IMpIsPIGNONw1qwoeQ4N%2BkOY86LQmSfiXnhgpdpMbNscI4w%2BtU9%2BRrvErpHDNENVX3jduEDhNAwajsTrep7sb2V2Tj/bZuuG9BJG8OVegyk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gUKJ2mFh8P2fDhk3qe6zpElvqY/YhtNAL5DaBIjIu1lBWeDpN1zePtoe3gSoC80dRl6qKlMUr6tHBn2KUWN6bn0FeLDjTfA/2Iiz1m9oDME=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bL%2BMV8u%2B65HxK8snzmpHCIaj9UF7lKyG4//PIUYpeS3YoamZVGi0fuQhpX4zOiJ70HtRKzal3wA0dj1uSpZ86JA38OEUzY4lTJN2KcIRfm0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MBW0TWcUxl6CGFMhzR2IeNtNMZxZFJFXkh/PiGWS7pGOARiElz5Cz1UIKJKO%2BlzpO750e4bm55aG5TtnwTgtrPlcwgFbzRL1xPhfiRm%2BIPI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0NFBUuc8cIYc3EuINIcdqyg/mWBgglz/8peR/cYR/KabAGYBD9cjPPfYOnAhZ0fH87omrHGvA9AguR4RkMrYraSK5T7i6tgSzaSPvNmUI2M=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zPuFALE7AQfsVWeWcAG6mbxraB7/SVEBxmmE7MY4oScrzJuv6XaeECT2YyXY/cYQl7FTdB4cyeqDBf%2BSMDL9gJC8jNrCk9AlWsOVObbNR6w=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9G/ny1Zsj30KVbAKLZwLbva9oUQPRD1ZCdGpp/J4hP1BOczA0pGo4226fhb486aIRMNZpYPsNlG8kkLlRIuofRdUeKrxYTNcYA/4sgNIOo8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d2730fPCAZ9ceK2YVCpZXiZZQgu0WJTP%2B5H99/1IlhNT8W93/E5702p4w8KDlRk7TKOSKlIGhEUau2feA3qKxhBXWdpkpKa%2BrnbJybjMwb4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y6XlfhoRi47AtKLNflJqj7M29WaOw7K4H%2B%2Bce5SlyZnIhi3J69Ztnf6y93M79crnzx2ZWusmRweWOQqfMivKXEBSA/RhtoaVdIesW7fiYbg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KHCyb7%2BdabDWHExYF3DA5VY2A%2B0sYtLgprmrvdstp7zelx4DCT7KS53fuBwQhUsTWEBKvbK5sa1XY25wjbsGUe%2BccLwGcHEhckjP3kdgV9c=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vpxA9KT0OtmcwMIcoLuOgY/CElltDaZ1DFyJBI9rEpC9Vu3s8YYOy6CMDIWvsIaJEJEpg8WyrbHvbmV3MkOxtkkIpHZi501u2yQIAMxvAQQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QUn5SJiKkj0SxFqs256clWhdiVzMFuEczzzTrxHcUn9Zy5zKy32sau3XDtyxrCRWHHTuIuuReehawscbKzErZcJJFmAvImLmgfgumwSkHjE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pLIKj0HQm5MP/xWSxjVOGoEy62lp0/lkFv10QkD/c/tccHwthI8pUatvVRW2pqmzI6uXCzBTkfsYtKDg/IVAgXyYi0Paf/nCQ%2BtGpA1JMpU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cwRKeGHzrkYQyuZae/fzpYm71alTb3cgEWu8/VpvrVXoE93Hp3Sm5oeleVQEtvxng2lG2H3U0ekZxi8y%2BZ4hdbTQGHtf5/dBqUKOsrBPjQk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jWKShZiMKL8xMBvDYFlseXYkecor/qstZAJHfAfbFQOSZjTGtKDrKCmB/3lliu8RVNO7YEq3vyM0j7ogWm5dWRQ8mfmxrrtKTWcPmv9XETg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RIoaA/NcHQ%2B908Yc5cZcnMpObgpts%2BxU6wynf7PnYxIpkTvpmEQAWsvnlY7Oz6HmyKRiHvfOD5CyReEPYyLiMfubUXtLivlnD1J0cAF5p6c=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kV8Bb5%2BfyMPkmtWPW9TSCa1UywGbM76QW8blaPmMQTjOhQkoqNUj4/WYcwthG0vA/4HMEFg3wSpp923M1/COB0OBUcjp3DtzlT3bpdkhP4g=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K5i7mjIAx9jd0LTPJM3adq8tV6h82h3aAGTR%2BNHa9QgRXsi3SpSK8YSE%2B7OK7k%2BlZLZoXo3aqb9l57bhamt/L/g3hbqS4qmeqFpsOhZNnvQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AGYlF5q/Dx6EQ%2BSOKCHzbBkSb/Fy/uNJXraNP4fgjShcrEZlu9N2g2%2BVrIIra/FlfuzKzWuE83rYUQudzTnMsj1GwG686q4TVMSS7tO5N7U=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/sA0l%2BsVYpkoEKA5Ar8TTsiuJwteX19XSAtksThHj/K/YXs1jAIszRMH1bis%2BQoWn2x8HVrY6b5fvWWLSLWXeJA64gIFnY2aXOS3mwzf9as=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GjC0/SN/3eIL4PBkwFjktCR%2BF2G8gYa43IVo9ZA0Ml6qAUNHFmGJKB%2Ba4YLhb8GVk96xO8hzHOu%2BO5rqW995kSG/zW6d3LYs1DakhMIRDek=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     23
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

GENERAL FUND                      ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
11321060 506008 VEHEQUPGAS       34,268.00      32,264.21      21,490.09      21,418.60      26,000.00      26,000.00     .0%
11321060 506011 UNIFORMS        40,805.00      86,466.71      33,097.44      41,586.39      41,609.62      37,000.00  -11.1%
11321060 506012 BOOKSUBCR          339.00         105.00       1,308.23       1,147.45       1,184.45       1,500.00   26.6%
11321060 506014 OPERSUPP         5,528.00       4,525.30      10,237.58      12,209.71      12,209.71      10,000.00  -18.1%
11321060 508201 ADDMACHEQP        2,871.00       5,707.73            .00      13,305.00      13,764.21            .00 -100.0%
11321060 508203 ADD COMM        25,775.00       3,789.58            .00      18,197.87      18,197.87            .00 -100.0%
11321060 509910 MISC EXP           266.00         301.03            .00       6,418.16         440.29       1,000.00  127.1%

 
TOTAL FIRE                     3,116,860.00   3,436,936.94   3,815,508.49   4,088,023.00   3,914,986.36   3,994,070.03    2.0%

 
061     EMS                                
____________________________________________
11321061 501100 FTSALARY            13.00           3.10          14.04            .00      31,200.00      35,214.00   12.9%
11321061 501200 OVER-TIME       29,063.00      28,616.53      21,376.22       6,556.65      19,000.00      19,000.00     .0%
11321061 502100 FICAEMPLRC        2,088.00       2,047.21       1,572.42         126.77       6,837.00       4,093.00  -40.1%
11321061 502210 RETIRE VRS        2,388.00       2,953.04       1,502.10         177.81      11,047.00       3,416.00  -69.1%
11321061 502300 EMPHLTHINS        4,237.00       4,944.31         302.33         207.99      11,231.00      11,011.00   -2.0%
11321061 502400 GRPLIFEINS          111.00         114.75          58.07           6.92         518.00         190.00  -63.3%
11321061 502510 SHRTERMDIS           10.00          11.05           5.58            .56          36.00          18.00  -50.0%
11321061 502520 LGTERMDIS           62.00          64.53          32.81           3.59         290.00         115.00  -60.3%
11321061 502700 WC INS             783.00         856.07         845.93          62.57          98.00          36.00  -63.3%
11321061 503320 SERV CONTR       22,729.00      29,055.86      17,418.75      32,426.50      29,124.04      36,000.00   23.6%
11321061 503330 VEHCLMAINT       12,888.00      24,382.31      27,198.67      42,152.75      17,000.00      20,000.00   17.6%
11321061 503500 PRINTING           533.00         527.64       1,137.20            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
11321061 503600 ADS                   .00            .00            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
11321061 505210 POSTAGE             98.00          74.01         144.36       2,635.99       3,479.96       2,000.00  -42.5%
11321061 505230 PHONE/FAX             .00         539.94            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11321061 505540 CONV/CONF        5,960.00      13,095.65       9,357.58       2,600.00      -3,000.00      12,000.00 -500.0%
11321061 505810 DUES/MBER             .00            .00           5.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11321061 506004 MDLABSUPP       12,519.00      27,651.78      28,890.59      15,311.20      15,261.83      25,000.00   63.8%
11321061 506008 VEHEQUPGAS       12,294.00      14,118.52       9,437.52      11,236.05      10,000.00      10,000.00     .0%
11321061 508207 F0006 ADD EDPEQP       12,120.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL EMS                        117,896.00     149,056.30     119,299.17     113,505.35     152,122.83     180,093.00   18.4%

 
062     EMERGENCY SERVICES                 
____________________________________________
11321062 501100 FTSALARY        62,185.00      66,623.72      67,886.72      71,873.71      68,702.40      69,721.60    1.5%
11321062 501220 PTO                   .00            .00        -273.36            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11321062 501300 PTWAGES               .00            .00            .00            .00            .00      17,680.00     .0%
11321062 502100 FICAEMPLRC        4,195.00       4,434.49       4,698.83       5,013.67       5,256.00       5,053.65   -3.8%
11321062 502210 RETIRE VRS        6,687.00       8,165.16       8,301.16       9,747.12       8,492.00       8,492.00     .0%
11321062 502300 EMPHLTHINS       16,857.00      16,894.44      14,518.08      13,886.38      14,518.00      14,518.00     .0%
11321062 502400 GRPLIFEINS          310.00         317.04         322.34         373.71         397.00         397.00     .0%
11321062 502510 SHRTERMDIS           18.00          18.00          18.00          18.00          18.00          18.00     .0%
11321062 502520 LGTERMDIS          174.00         178.32         181.32         188.28         223.00         223.00     .0%
11321062 502700 WC INS              61.00          67.24          75.30          74.25          76.00          66.06  -13.1%
11321062 502840 CELLSTIPND          462.00         470.73         483.65         494.63            .00            .00     .0%
11321062 503320 SERV CONTR       24,130.00      23,697.25       5,265.64      20,921.62      20,656.88      26,000.00   25.9%
11321062 503330 VEHCLMAINT             .00            .00            .00            .00         800.00         800.00     .0%
11321062 505230 PHONE/FAX        3,567.00       2,975.02       2,124.37       1,492.34       3,700.00       3,700.00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0PDexWs/lXp/46Qz8H4gr2/OB8MES5WYW9ShWIIglD8k6WY1JKOqJiSij8BZrY9Wt4eSKdNwMskPQhoj/tv0u5NrpI0P8o9o2n2NURi/xbo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KAPYY4P1H5HaaysfUdjP/cmrdvkpqF4HsC1puV56UQvrW9VS4rQqRNeaynXNeSN7I3sx74HukjZG1DQneJpxKUWs1yazHYHXXuLWwRNHG0A=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B0C8Bb3mpm39ppaR4pL2%2BoBylfu8eJ/wumJC3Oob9KmCOvk51ksmdB4DDdIjKcGUKVWr6KuSFdaKh9q3QHZ9NJG199d6AHniFzULdLLar0A=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z1sQUh7S8lwPteOB5mK/n69mJLncgyR2ALbncCiVvYby4qXz08kOG64hBT7oxkxDLaTOSnu8DNMk65C/U/rJzJgUc/xas/9dGgLqAeyAn10=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5WOIAxGWvBVcpGowo/j35LSKQbp/ERV9Rb3TV%2BN99AIj9SjYhEqvXmciWLxTda%2BABlKxro8ZapurLAFFcWmANr4%2BpL4/wHX1Qoya8i87jQ4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h2xRAppXrtwy7sLJT35JI5Frh6h%2B74YDQD13Pcwc/1wJn%2BSV1mve6%2BvOg6z/PEC1XoiuUyFbAQncAvnY36fF8zWUBrI1GN5FKFj1hZkvwds=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CySbN/E2NA2Ze1BUhJeiGjpMMA1irapo%2B7Bjm7sNn%2BF/kMa0OoVTQhHTDW4XzuqJi%2B0Muli%2BPxVv1C1FD2JFjGaPRJK4EGc4B9WJWVZPVgs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wL6gqC2%2B3MtMK5/unldJ4IKSkIYjc8yASkuYN4lkq9Cblb%2BKL97z4Gva5J9tunx2Yp3iqtnQfYoUEdI3apo1bc6ToPEaYKo794Kmy3/YbL0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YiH4sZwgGInlhVWLXaX7j6y7%2BAG4wMwF7sPOjDVLYPh9CwacKKtCxyGZCjKsz9GovdFVJxYtskMLqRpTgZSh1NTom2YH24kVho4l3SYJ1k0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=trnVAuXYL/XUjErHll%2BK8cFOpWKksUdCopIrMP5GMQAlGwpSOvzUQudCGylyUVQwRrpbmer7KHD/Aj/L4g0bN4MwEeGDsr6EPnoJ/yhfT4o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oyH1CbwlxnzXzupRu4T%2BBTEtAYD0C0P%2B9fJx3Pnc8iEKYkcXR9cds2VpRiWrYtFVFQuwGd/nfB/Sc4Vshk4OvVakwkIy58fOCfaKESWwTwc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3vxXWKFfFwpJxKEwKC%2BPudKTVZe/%2B/X56uWCUv9E7yv2Dlp8T2n40BBx2BQxZR4GJj1GrDDEmwtIp%2BjRGUv1kP7sOkwP2i4l6xsbZsJPRGQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lh3e7JYW1fsbHGGDbSysELfZ8xP5dz3CnZKnvJJDCKoqOue5CKSJfR/SfEipuJFNH8g4x38UuN58mN6BPo6Fj/u6lvR1JrF10KR%2BbCk8FKs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TZ0lAn2I8CYvNiI3bo5UGDKCw8St60AuOaS2PWzLu%2BGJqmqElkV5C2fLeQu3BHLKQNF1JwCI9DHGho8hs8uW4wNldbWs1kQ91iLXcmJdzQI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dZF%2Bdy86BKYuDdLG2kBDO98Lu3Yl4u/zc8XegyM0rn2qCXrWgXOWRe5LEqOUtH5E59U%2BouFS56Cnm0tjksvcs/iCVz4Ks9ceU/v406yknow=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NA0YMkF3SJ1a1WGsMdVSYNFJKvd/%2BQuJmUIqP0iTSC1qSz0xeVd7w0E22z/EUsjUvKSLYgBRI8Y%2BLGq42hW3zeYEMSOE0QKydU/KPb1qul4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C47vgh3XBWSnj8XJZ7710djVcedJKLtfHKLJqyCLFYLhCbDkkpdqjAfNjSVmbyZTBABkqwkQ8/YyBaxRxtgzNx7gDf4uwktM5HJSHW1pHGI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wo78M4kB4PvEXcpo39w1dvJ3zDGpqa1aePfjwiNj1up8ZV8L16IVgr4kUXPMotsoXujHWQyvQGgO/gUqLnpbpX3WyNoTHULRuSRq8bjmbwk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nM14nidZ2yDuZAtcF6O3f4pr7WRUrZr7CBDOc27Rm2oZpFpkdX/w8pbM72qEGzqhPHocJKfQlWVQemg0mN%2BtySU0Crs6X0trxWUSMHMNdrM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LRsF7uyFdKZ90ILsdOaiYsyU/pY9TlUbTvw7QxXeXA1RJlLxgfwg/3o5DT0a4UkoQxxoQqrBwkFpDI8k4LrBXiCastUbHUK6ZDcPfxLqUzg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zG9rbiG20w1CzSvVwhWsUYb3NnOXU06VBMvfKJ6LE4EYJ5jOVt%2BNmTKb%2BjH/dyK%2Bqus5ZwlU9RiYp6%2BrNj9R1FnP3sntDrRES3ahpThFDXA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9FaquF6lxkvgE4QKn%2BFUF9I3mXjUDrUBDSQgi3v%2BvJlizBb0xzXvVmq8qhOVIHhWDOhik%2BigXpPdh%2Bhsu%2BRcrUktlT4pMB52ZDzuvdEPS2U=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ghVj%2BPuQUZhjINssbJoGaEmhUPVj8EFiZd1rZDisNnlbhLfBv0qAAL0CaDUjC8Na4k2fSCBd8JFQTV84sXii8bObknrl1T/qdj1InjdmsuA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3G3msTJ4Tu/gfZyZVnDFvIo6mgxqI1vjJS/tLY4J/fr1MoXbhz5n6FaflGSvOb/uzGNeHh1bqwxWmgjKyWhZEV4tTGNNf69EfxfCj%2Bk47II=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7YSEHnF7C%2BnzJi0Obc00UCYi%2BE6pXcG1Tj5Gu6evXvomvs1ZN/9XPepcbHRHwK9RXqqM5cZzNiKvS/LonQ4w6/kgJEXMOk83PUvbVJszipY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZEjd0WlbC0a7qvL5v4FwcauuQIf2s2ZHMZYAK4S0mk2nT0OjVbCUQ9YWpHy4Ea0meMS%2BvB9m6yVzgYQxvWnIFih0Ktmk6ugmJmoY3Cc/eEk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x3k9djX%2Bl%2BD9w%2Br6vQCsI4lddhFGbB1uwXBmu5HqkvGg/pUeV7sySuiWD0cJQykWvszNjCnloxB4DtgTv/aEVfOvE/PPfMR1IaAxkHgqi24=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k6MjKOh%2B%2Bmd498%2BXhSy8IHmnTlAJVU7s7TF28/AYjFfK7oA1bUtYtIQRCHHLRhbYtUKykh2768/0kbVphg5EbgyPRf5YPqwvzkJzrIrFgvs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RwuHYuYo0rjWmqDwVRscqEerlDu/dKuzuUEFE2ekDMFApr5ehZOIwvNPXnHq13VRF0hMusdsFr3jHcbxL%2BNy6CzAnXkDtHnMxTEO9OwmIZQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aLiu4ZwipWeYvMsRBcoqmel7wYthaIrHH8KQjYb3ny24Cd1eEJ7yzy3Y1Zj6BryIb01u5q/fzBQNVvNskdbZdEZOtcD9OOKABKlbjezP9F8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BCrUsELqR/bBfhZvfdyMc4y7witXu1mMYpb0NO82r9gL1BMhQsneUb7dcjeSVR/2dks7q0ROEEH1TWL/EUWwpiHUYiNy25ZmbENB%2BtTgVRA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C1cDdpDLoeIn66fz719v2EaeFYih6X0S93EK0pOv522FeolWoXVyn3rKrgsJeKKqL4PcBgAHB2Wm0gFb1FsbI7ZzaOV6twhjIIkQRzTk9bo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ElNDIl6a4xmdfcwPOHDMX0BkwQAkwU/pV%2BCCu35EJ0nJvp9IWL4CXIOEbduSXqABahrsY9bUCYHPFEjDjwKktTJDaw3XV6Yp1ekLQBVi/Uk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=65e1NfIYdDmuKLqY3hWJ5znAeQSZ/NsCpZ98/0U4yWYKOgvdpWCWXbfFvSrYuzlPbSSqp4OgKoaawRVgJBwxQQotkWEiRUVj75rkyeDkDr4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dtZKOJTlROt%2BDkKqr3UtywEnxC6BhPb4Bi/FvTqwTD%2Bb%2BEzI883htWJ34yUtD2UST16tVPOyJM9MlCh8DVUAZ%2BBaRzQtZPxtjfKxSWq5Qpg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Uc4SGfHUHFj6BypaWy7TClv4%2BXmXw5bBnPYpnjSJOGjMQRuTKrzR%2BqDlnlA%2B7MawOPwAGUcAwAQabZPNEfC%2ByS8tfeETR1swGHOoZUF/OY0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0PXw5eSLhEAZskyauZ5EsPpee1PjXA3Y3HHgnZZuq3Nyz%2BMD9lBiEAd9mlI3g7s1E37d0HwZ0W1WXegNyD%2Bi1y4fiZZ4qaD%2BgH496RdN%2BqQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uwiSgbNzWInrTQu6NX6ju%2BZ8Zm89yHrgXF1xwZ8436ub84sa%2BivONzUWgQQSY4uPBWgO%2BXm0MbsyoASGkGQypxOPjTHCSemU1LFFMxav2JA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n9jFuDdjDF/zZdtAu0/ziLAv5d2WBLGtAPZCpet9A3rFUoimJ%2BWgS7qswI%2BhQXlKRenEGfcYVrdVWssFiBoy%2BvP%2B8ECGmVkXNv82tEJ39b8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SR%2BiqVjSYMW09zu1TE2ZYjB24YrZcp1iTj13GTVDEXmk/%2BSdDY2/FZNagsGHrh4/tAbp7bInx2m8EgUe1xL6VMT9hsLd1udgpAlJSoaW%2BGg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OeHaq9csVX%2BjHwLEDDHHLT6TACGe7P5b4pcNQ2QC84R8lCWGYnlXv9Du94u1EaAE6xPLQNWYtrF7v1/yPOOi/bzyRT4n4Vl4Zpx7uwV5LSE=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     24
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

GENERAL FUND                      ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
11321062 505520 TRVLPUBTRN          380.00         250.00         868.26         325.00         325.00       1,500.00  361.5%
11321062 506008 VEHEQUPGAS             .00            .00            .00            .00         300.00         300.00     .0%
11321062 508207 F0006 ADD EDPEQP             .00            .00      38,504.54            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11321062 508207 FSH01 ADD EDPEQP             .00            .00            .00       7,698.00       7,698.00            .00 -100.0%
11321062 508207 FSH02 ADD EDPEQP             .00            .00            .00      40,788.01      42,540.00            .00 -100.0%
11321062 508207 FSH03 ADD EDPEQP             .00            .00            .00      11,200.56      11,200.56            .00 -100.0%
11321062 508207 FSH04 ADD EDPEQP             .00            .00            .00       2,056.32       2,056.32            .00 -100.0%
11321062 509910 MISC EXP         1,448.00       1,312.80       5,820.39       5,501.99       8,300.00       8,300.00     .0%
11321062 509910 DR001 MISC EXP              .00       2,305.02            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL EMERGENCY SERVICES         120,474.00     127,709.23     148,795.24     191,653.59     195,259.16     156,769.31  -19.7%

 
063     GRANTS                             
____________________________________________
11321063 503190 F0011 OTHR PROF             .00       6,112.26            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11321063 505540 CONVCONF        15,917.00       1,665.07       3,015.11       1,985.00     117,382.66      12,000.00  -89.8%
11321063 506004 F0009 MDLABSUPP             .00            .00      25,055.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11321063 508201 ADDMACHEQP       10,476.00       4,514.12            .00      67,349.94     112,609.21            .00 -100.0%
11321063 508206 ADDCONTVEH        9,105.00      27,607.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL GRANTS                      35,498.00      39,898.45      28,070.11      69,334.94     229,991.87      12,000.00  -94.8%
TOTAL FIRE                     3,390,728.00   3,753,600.92   4,111,673.01   4,462,516.88   4,492,360.22   4,342,932.34   -3.3%

 
3310    CRATER DETENTION                   
____________________________________________
064     CRATER DETENTION                   
____________________________________________
11331064 505699 OTHR AGEN      230,537.00     263,191.62     334,673.00     401,144.00     401,145.00     410,764.00    2.4%

 
TOTAL CRATER DETENTION           230,537.00     263,191.62     334,673.00     401,144.00     401,145.00     410,764.00    2.4%
TOTAL CRATER DETENTION           230,537.00     263,191.62     334,673.00     401,144.00     401,145.00     410,764.00    2.4%

 
3320    RIVERSIDE REGIONAL JAIL            
____________________________________________
067     RIVERSIDE REGIONAL                 
____________________________________________
11332067 505699 OTHR AGEN    2,607,600.00   2,298,240.00   2,129,520.00   2,149,560.00   2,248,187.00   1,935,248.00  -13.9%

 
TOTAL RIVERSIDE REGIONAL       2,607,600.00   2,298,240.00   2,129,520.00   2,149,560.00   2,248,187.00   1,935,248.00  -13.9%
TOTAL RIVERSIDE REGIONAL JAI    2,607,600.00   2,298,240.00   2,129,520.00   2,149,560.00   2,248,187.00   1,935,248.00  -13.9%

 
3330    COURT SERVICES                     
____________________________________________
069     COURT SERVICES                     
____________________________________________
11333069 503130 MGTCONSULT          767.00       1,614.44       1,000.00       1,160.48       1,500.00       1,500.00     .0%
11333069 503190 OTHR PROF             .00            .00            .00        -260.00            .00            .00     .0%
11333069 505230 PHONE/FAX        4,497.00       5,866.02       7,671.22       3,586.21       5,500.00       5,500.00     .0%
11333069 509910 MISC EXP              .00          41.98            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL COURT SERVICES               5,264.00       7,522.44       8,671.22       4,486.69       7,000.00       7,000.00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t6GqyN6UPAFKnLKdAz2zfIK0Aum876h4XmKuf6aMHk/KI%2BzlWuT20mIUWWI/pyDmTrVIP7oZCBtmfCLamh5xd0ODnZ0Lkv4A0JItY4l3NTc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cyFuYFLYaP5/wRbA6wyV2gemgAfPf3CWlO/BbpnrdmfUoLCe%2BZ5huHfOGxu49gQ0dq6THzT3r/aTmiROIe3WZEMa0sSVDwT9FhMWlaKWLaY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Eps18sSh74EkfDTnZP2QY4yfHIvQNqwm99Ki5bdrkFH5fnWEXTgnzvxWXHlvwn20q3fFYqvCNDPlRCrx5XwmWNvqGwxU%2BIYUA2fKOezS3Z8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D5mRlJj/Lv2PTGQFK/XBhW18Ru2NY26Q4aotq46lUhTzPVhp54lBrh6savNOeoOCwsqX920zt6/CdBaT6adNYXHsUmNfXr1MLRw8cE7AXY8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3Tfmmw%2B23AhVaIZGcYHpbfUTt3JolBchCwzjLXG12NO3wGeVDmpB4h3GYKOwX5nrIOLCnCfixz%2BN2rGnXW9LJS0mCXbnzZyzcS98dZPKee0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n%2BYDicfx228lk73dJ0mNbxawWZw1SGufuOVY/82kr0clDACDcCm9oJ44jqqpJFAEC%2BoJLVzkK0xq2lkP96Oud%2BCzUwrGpIUhBLj7mvqCqWM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=24xHtrmTcbLiLkMQekosHdDZRxitYhwCtrotlOkuQuhzy0vkzumQVJW/b9Vgwe%2BGYgtD87urvMHwwWuGVgqtiJzF010/7/5ZtHrV9blIBCY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i/dhj/z9uh1vjk2qB6pIMosvflGG57bwYOqdIjVo6yg4kVOyyZKL04VWvMcTlizRSdICiz2HaRw%2BkJ5qtjmjoOCEMf2g18zlUsDKVqhXKkk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QjzML2cj15zZDm5kaBv8UI7ORfXknV8vysqAOMZy8yc4MrU/Ky/kl43O0SPunOtuyrz7IYTIpvfszMKoXQO%2BCRlrLoBmxdb2aCWsr20kCLE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NFyyIf6YJAvZnlYpHTFEeJfwn4Vs0wUUYxY6eJxXcq6Qmj8L933EPIbs1/7gNGVYd2U5mdIS06DGFqSKWDMWIHPU2xX0DO2NazR3XwgAgzI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9d9o6JBtjaoJujHhEwK7ZmFlbK6CMEHvXqevNr5Du%2Bvv77opMDCYJq8UnjBo5AVK/hufEQap660f2FjgS0edtZBMmkl8msLs1eo8M5NrhD0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j5oALoC7oe1kzpEgKZ6Cj3XjE68ciW%2BH/cQeB6JlLeTidSLGwTtPvX4lJb9PJn5EW/mJcM3WvScU3WPXkz%2BcXbnKLnfiLfIf6rpuWLw1Ans=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V3QXyeHPNg/r3%2BnaaR6bG9L8GvoXElb%2Bd/O65yIF1D6fiSfcmlNt5tgQr4EeVhg06Jr7GDX9QcN0nsSJRwtZ2L5navsqMZShhFiX1%2B0ixqI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y1Zrd%2B6cpoRsckhwbSJY%2Bw90bwDFeOYAvXiAc7Wb0MJZ1rcNcA%2BHe9F/qCTZzUGZygrWy%2Bbvym3f55q34YanJwR4v5oho/1yQ8FoRj05cpU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E3/Ck7n2p7WVTmp%2BGPdxm5LHuRtMDFzPzSrPz1BIc8f1j1%2BAu3MR7X0x7LOeK/3vy8oVZrPPEqtmofrmOSmjAWeWXETy8LmY1ODAEKIabdg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ji5rBerXUe%2Bsekb7t3xj7BiZtdszWkqmpf8/xSkO3fqbRzCQOpzQ8VvSRfwLUHgD9eTfJiTUaS2yxP4q21xXiiMmK2R8aVsEi4dwv0INnZ4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a4kPCza6DR%2BYaSOXYqhwIIK0nAbGMkJ/v0XeNet3jsgIJfAbwl%2BdeEDe3zMERcv6QlQP/zUI0IfCxfyusaVLD1DyRv8Dxmngtc1tf4I4nz0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HyJM7KL6VW3zH6GZifpKiwAWw07OB%2Bnz5hf6UnE4QPpLs3KeSFSHt29Rq3zxy2Wj7zwemclTzcvV3jfSE4Ebtng8JOFpumw4AxAGCP2vT4o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=102wDVA3CaUeY9eMpKtGk3BbQBRqc9thobnIsr/Jrr5md0VeAUI7dDKZA5Q6WcOJo1plvTuSV06XPox1P2Cy1/m0Y33ypSa27ben4WlkA0o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w1EGNmrntp4Wdnzm%2BKY7OIIIIAko%2BYFSOu%2Be8k6Yi7oAEb2x%2BysAJQTRoOn76tCfbfkW4WC430FIT9m1IK56/lyYbX%2BVfXksKC%2BqBr8nQiw=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     25
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

GENERAL FUND                      ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
TOTAL COURT SERVICES               5,264.00       7,522.44       8,671.22       4,486.69       7,000.00       7,000.00     .0%

 
3340    VJCCCA                             
____________________________________________
071     VJCCCA                             
____________________________________________
11334071 501100 FTSALARY        87,434.00      90,114.23      90,120.00      94,161.42      89,377.60      89,377.60     .0%
11334071 501220 PTO                   .00            .00      -1,405.39          95.51            .00            .00     .0%
11334071 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00       2,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11334071 502100 FICAEMPLRC        6,338.00       6,530.35       6,837.87       6,966.80       6,837.39       6,837.39     .0%
11334071 502210 RETIRE VRS        9,048.00      11,047.08      11,047.08      12,780.00      11,047.07      11,047.07     .0%
11334071 502300 EMPHLTHINS       14,210.00      14,086.36      13,809.59      12,194.30      11,231.00      11,231.00     .0%
11334071 502400 GRPLIFEINS          420.00         429.00         429.00         490.09         518.40         518.40     .0%
11334071 502510 SHRTERMDIS           36.00          36.00          36.00          36.00          36.00          36.00     .0%
11334071 502520 LGTERMDIS          236.00         241.32         241.32         246.84         289.58         289.58     .0%
11334071 502700 WC INS              88.00         157.84         101.25          96.75          98.00          98.00     .0%
11334071 503130 MGTCONSULT       34,263.00      27,384.92      30,130.47      28,977.60      30,200.00      30,200.00     .0%
11334071 503330 VEHCLMAINT          221.00            .00           3.00         389.96       1,100.00       1,100.00     .0%
11334071 504200 CITY AUTO          124.00         540.14           3.56            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11334071 505230 PHONE/FAX           52.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11334071 505305 VEHICL INS        1,043.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11334071 506008 VEHEQUPGAS          830.00         835.92         426.51         367.46            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL VJCCCA                     154,343.00     151,403.16     153,780.26     156,802.73     150,735.04     150,735.04     .0%
TOTAL VJCCCA                     154,343.00     151,403.16     153,780.26     156,802.73     150,735.04     150,735.04     .0%

 
4410    PUBLIC WORKS                       
____________________________________________
072     ADMIN                              
____________________________________________
11441072 501100 FTSALARY       434,656.00     356,917.38     353,494.01     373,946.12     419,182.00     454,182.00    8.3%
11441072 501200 OVER-TIME          662.00         771.89         402.17         938.29       1,000.00       1,000.00     .0%
11441072 501210 ON-CALL               .00            .00         219.76         366.72            .00            .00     .0%
11441072 501220 PTO                   .00            .00         262.45            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11441072 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00       6,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11441072 501300 PTWAGES               .00       6,099.80            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11441072 502100 FICAEMPLRC       32,409.00      26,834.69      27,143.48      28,339.16      32,067.00      32,067.00     .0%
11441072 502210 RETIRE VRS       41,698.00      40,952.16      40,073.86      46,655.14      51,811.00      51,811.00     .0%
11441072 502212 RETVRSHYB             .00      15,990.81      27,117.66      44,901.12            .00            .00     .0%
11441072 502220 PYMTOTHRET        5,575.00       5,819.00       5,747.74       5,700.24            .00            .00     .0%
11441072 502221 RETICMAHYB             .00       1,626.81       2,885.21       3,247.57            .00            .00     .0%
11441072 502300 EMPHLTHINS       46,895.00      31,200.22      39,828.85      45,901.17      56,233.00      56,233.00     .0%
11441072 502400 GRPLIFEINS        1,815.00       1,712.52       1,638.77       1,931.56       2,442.00       2,442.00     .0%
11441072 502510 SHRTERMDIS          143.00         188.88         158.02         182.13         144.00         144.00     .0%
11441072 502520 LGTERMDIS        1,021.00         974.83         929.54       1,015.40       1,358.00       1,358.00     .0%
11441072 502700 WC INS           5,620.00      34,759.76      38,626.94      42,118.06       3,222.00       3,222.00     .0%
11441072 502820 ED/TUIASST          605.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11441072 502840 CELLSTIPND          240.00         719.94       1,450.96       1,469.24         250.00       1,500.00  500.0%
11441072 503600 ADS                   .00         223.62         599.15         250.00       1,000.00       1,000.00     .0%
11441072 505210 POSTAGE            167.00           5.82         108.69          90.32         401.00         400.00    -.2%
11441072 505230 PHONE/FAX        5,287.00       5,838.17       7,150.80       3,891.24       5,999.00       6,000.00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gXvcfpb/ncsGd/5W1J4VbCS9rDx%2B3IYLoJ59enxAK3HCgyhlTG7zbUXqixI9YP5O9y0a9ulMqpOfRbi9/9b5WAFR3NpS58jICiSBlZu1BYg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1eD%2BAfTAPLZ4WN/vs/GV0ke4UoHD3aih8%2B34BgmGk4OoliIzllyPYZLHtOtX0/EwCGNG6k09RhdPDNlm7UQxU%2BtV6AAZHXshJnSqV9cJCpk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7uDe3lY7jx0xer2ioUOhCQsvE03TxUBnBcdPOAqQnHe9oRiJxSXvpdMj15xE%2BMrlhYjinlnZUvoScwOzyrGKeR6Z/wmGRE8%2BYskvCsVnxJY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZMBnUy/Rh4NVZVXqF%2BH/%2BYMZvOOzIClGhL3pZPjQptqq4noC8BRs/H4f6b1JDYfoDP5MAirh3xgozIE4sD2Bq0Uc3OOL9/aOrhUeNmH85Pg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4GtdXZ0gjuWtcOarvOa1bcBa5VoTwU7sRSuNTC7zV/O0XDLPwYXrubPGBdV4V5X6vcsGyHukZUMtJNy9eDMrrys1gfyOBvPNPdI2vy0HeQs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hnIpux61D5kcNFuOy6pYgVIeXJv7VsIJyoi3YzayjQ37%2BJ7TkxcQKD76CFURmSfHRf6DJDKE9ABKmpWtAO5oY7vFLCeiN3MAw2znyEye83M=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HC8bi1bKuVVH89jfDoV2S8c25wYr7aHlm6coQXLRex81CdBoeKy37cyklJmfT18UN5QNeBa8cFEL4dJcqu0yoFnNRN00w7wB%2BzkFGKfCYqc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i1UXTNALLtXUUSp6LrB7P0KYoU9Td5oq69t4Dtn1sn36g11NpPdFKkghEc6N66eaoyBy0JBL/H13pKJDCjglmy0Hjbde5JCtGseKT6yPabE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fKelhHzN/XR19CB1iun0ZoLwHfeFlHIrHUVF3ajh%2B6c%2BJJxPXjqPiXtS748fMufnGU2YySOofqlArSNu/IdsZFMR%2B4aOaaxIOG/AwSergsU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bQjUE/Dz9cE1dCVkOGcV6O%2Bm9Cih/H05ebRiQwpaabdzzZxDN0pZqlJLik%2BMKWsmjWXIWG%2BVu2UhflmHoHbBVjuTxs58ZNTODIv6Xw2Ct4I=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8W%2BM2IyddsUXkOvBlnNk/Us0rjPpCCVTj3uypLQ/Bf4VKYuv/uE9wKIE63GjvvVd%2B%2BOb861pq7v953sOGppmy6XBX4aGpje3gz9MmGDgqvM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kl/8JadS7bFUd%2BSwxDu%2BxAn461RWLCaViULATP8oFA6KVDxSXbVIM3FuKXrBajyUgqOukacO2J%2BPcUV4sJD/reoZBWPds5aXY89C%2BIVVEC0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NGg/JE%2BTS8L9Ejs0%2BstewNNDmaGeuWeN1yP9FGCPNhTMeNIGypBLT1eg2TIzLlj1VafAKhz4cqJDvdkPehkUlfPCmEwZDZ9icA5/79clVrk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2LPXdCp2YjXwXekzhmVLR63xmKs9P8xaGsO9IuFirF%2BBB4HOOd4EwmCIakumtMoxQWeESKzHSHAWlV2y5P4F325s0UQEbZtJwClduadcMFo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qPdWtEVjsV1UtZSMipLvczCfE5R72WfOe8c/jZIrPCsnntTCd/fBcrT9FFtILm9jCng%2BLbPEpECtXAQJeRUUiVQ33awAZBrgi0JjlkcE19s=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Iu6soiYSwVRWJHDAui2rQl9fWYZd%2BAVoAlaO%2Bht/jnEjsDdUexJbS/Iooi%2BcgSYLNRfFcxBKqHr2PDO%2B97Ns8IzqWuNNKjZX9ABGh7Wocvs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/Prig3KHvrzZcoAMuaQPw05jEYdcnPTnkncnp%2BgrBmBVjHevOI3qHSZjR0amqCBwR6HonykzADEnofxLk9FEigNj%2BmcetN7oS3xFmTck1Nw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cXQ5bFoowl9fNLmMHf5lKGqnX/hoFxiaLIShh65XC3F4Iegr4kX0ohCg17mPO0Om3Qel8Y9A4VNrBhlDVHQcIupCvGsCPJc0SCPBiuSKZcI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G8uqALkzoG27bNAAvIdeFhHp5diDRq6wtG%2BKX8zDRbcVtBKEoY4JNDKGVJZDfUToJv5ysa48wBnBU4l1j%2BuZkd3m1F04OpyTkAhI3YF5d5Y=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GnUES8yKzZq26SfLucJxXZFZ%2B4uQ0lU85EZ6bv/d8COtE90s/Bmbu5aSkf5emO/aON1SyQhHfj1BU8V89RS0L6U11m5qsfpvlWm7LbkP28c=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=crUxsUMi57qQ8bSzMIuPc7f8WkYACXmWcLwq76DBKFjgDg4leGJnkuqjulen14TFGmshMqO0CGbdTwQ2r4SjuP4YSaMbvwalnGcBNU%2BqZnQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p8ZGp8s7mbQw6xQvgiQlPzmCjJ6vb4Ire6KIpGC35Nw78COPqrj0QHpgEgTghptLdxpLVus1RCu8D3daSRzv79F373FNkh1rDv3bVreKZJc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7pcUOn/e7Ze8gFee8PxxVZdZ%2BZNzeti0aGU66oEaTIg9TJP7ebkldZ%2BcRfpJSGDIE0LeCTOPpdgYTWMWWD8%2Br4sOXtmWQqQywJxxgDG0LJk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ChGbfbyQhg7ZKzfJBQte%2BrHkumDVLASAFyXbT3XJ5/XJOG13juRsSbNRianaNniA/IqSZ%2B711mIRPn3G14ftVbDVOERAtWSWk6BItUedrK8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rV%2B%2B0yr4dVtesKpinkj8YNYcsXGCmW6AW9lbcTvJyLgwy/IotHieEUO4zNvOHcswy%2BBfQwXpDGq/D4YKHNOXw/on4ezbicJRNn0fNP32wEg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qmt1VODluF9JfkqSfsielROGgNaSaT6cnAdH75glqjPjpcpXfu1%2BqM5/DZDYcOXmwvBYMDuTj2D3Ff2XTVttL2h/XTM92Yx8QUQXEKVof8I=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=USVNyX5Z5WbW7f%2BWUphAd9GET6PNM5zhKv1VEVFsO1G42t37Vmf8uCVfFSYi3TNjFWGuluM57vDd1XTFB9753B7Vyo4SQ%2B2XImNDj5cC%2BAw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MOILSpcGoUfzEfw5FPMAjnaloAA1dtMw9JxZKD4ElMYB1fS1IiMI0Zcjv6IfwmabJD2w5wdC88aYFecFQM/H3yv3kuzp0FwYVklUj5kiheY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Rb7S1I77CSvNJ0hMpaYfSfDF5Iun1FDmVheucHLx5DYTJ241mThQDARFBtOPUM%2BxtnG/uNnaQIvayEPv0N5TCwyU5rMf5esb59VH%2BH4aXIs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hnyEgn8s4ExiH4GJgDDy0vszhA0GmFFJDkWININohGGIxh/iSU8PpkHAit6SGC2Bu6gq9WaLRRPb4Br1J9Vd5lGVnUjiYvFM8zjiP7qibPk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xesvF3j7%2B3AKq9S1dqtjpHR0Hqkb6AVZemhg3%2BloygxfNJ0et%2BDRInwfjVU1JTbMnhu8fuPGDCT8eogOO7v%2BoiyecM0m9t4n8yFzkzbPSRA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lk2zSDfRfMddYzWB4BbSR%2BvgpmZJn/SxYNucq9Onc22v5umkyK5nL/v0YiItIdp/xCSnxN8427RlJVfQ73pcyTNGbloCrtOVHysOsH70Ldw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cr7wtbroJMu9bwfrzJ29X/QmwoEg%2BRfpvoS98rAN2T3I0SQyU5wUh7zZxO/I7K7/CHmx2G1XXHM%2BLxGvZVqFm2VVXJIrUD8nd7glJEHJGww=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r6pBnEK540z2dSVu1zv5ycgbAUSL7XEuIimwq%2Bi7aL15bC2rpBypj5ge3itQ/Z6IrdF6SNBDgR/tIo8kHHdXWLkLEe5UG46tnANfIizQ46Q=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F7/zkGngJHIor0zo3OltWc/vew9O1ckpwyKzqcRk92QQR0W3tR/ireQm5wEmNmKuy7S463qjOPtf1JZMeMFiwoTNf4nEt0kSp96Z2y5CWd8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=px%2BIvA2OCcpwWuvImvnhNZnWojUV4fakty7Qvd4R4ZY180WDQzHgpkBtsfPCdew6ZlmZNXL6CAO33N5Wv/hrxpXisxTe32nvNxF2rMbkV9E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tX1dMpbqfVE18dgGFdVliCPT2rltGgmSpfnaomexKfD%2BuVQg9wKgfq9EgqZAAo2SR8LXw6iW6VoptXUi7eBS44YTz6bna3NdZp0c29244AA=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     26
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

GENERAL FUND                      ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
11441072 505510 MILEAGE               .00            .00         505.71         126.80         600.00         600.00     .0%
11441072 505520 TRVLPUBTRN         -600.00         693.73            .00          70.00       1,000.00       1,000.00     .0%
11441072 505530 LODGING               .00            .00            .00            .00       1,300.00       1,300.00     .0%
11441072 505540 CONV/CONF        2,960.00       1,953.17         321.01         180.00       1,200.00       1,200.00     .0%
11441072 505550 MEALS                 .00            .00         224.95         163.04         300.00         300.00     .0%
11441072 505810 DUES/MBER          744.00         389.95            .00         900.00       1,000.00       1,000.00     .0%
11441072 506001 OFFICESUPP       11,829.00      12,562.57       7,045.42       3,872.42       5,200.00       9,000.00   73.1%
11441072 506008 VEHEQUPGAS        5,613.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11441072 506012 BOOKSUBCR          229.00         446.38         225.00            .00            .00         600.00     .0%
11441072 509902 LOSSINV               .00      -4,421.96            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL ADMIN                      597,568.00     542,260.14     562,160.15     606,255.74     585,709.00     626,359.00    6.9%

 
073     VDOT                               
____________________________________________
11441073 501100 FTSALARY       478,851.00     595,069.06     583,727.49     655,599.31     610,417.20     610,417.20     .0%
11441073 501200 OVER-TIME       32,748.00      32,949.06      37,450.67      44,735.57      25,000.00      25,000.00     .0%
11441073 501201 SHIFT DIFF          807.00         578.37         338.10         579.76            .00            .00     .0%
11441073 501210 ON-CALL          9,360.00       8,462.79      10,724.47       8,670.42      10,000.00      10,000.00     .0%
11441073 501220 PTO                   .00            .00      -2,426.19            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11441073 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00      14,500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11441073 501300 PTWAGES         32,899.00      88,371.43     106,366.96     107,699.94     116,096.20     116,096.20     .0%
11441073 502100 FICAEMPLRC       39,969.00      51,019.44      54,366.02      59,272.63      55,578.00      59,021.00    6.2%
11441073 502210 RETIRE VRS       47,107.00      63,724.58      51,732.12      58,810.05      75,448.00      75,448.00     .0%
11441073 502212 RETVRSHYB             .00            .00            .00          77.04            .00            .00     .0%
11441073 502221 RETICMAHYB             .00         832.90       1,528.38       2,802.66            .00       4,658.00     .0%
11441073 502300 EMPHLTHINS      121,180.00     153,304.61     144,127.07     136,301.58     116,994.00     123,899.00    5.9%
11441073 502400 GRPLIFEINS        2,326.00       2,865.56       2,730.70       3,434.23       3,560.00       3,819.00    7.3%
11441073 502510 SHRTERMDIS          242.00         502.32         677.01         910.33         324.00         342.00    5.6%
11441073 502520 LGTERMDIS        1,308.00       1,648.93       1,605.13       1,837.70       1,978.00       2,135.00    7.9%
11441073 502600 UNEMP INS             .00            .00       6,324.00       7,068.00            .00            .00     .0%
11441073 502700 WC INS          31,350.00       6,923.34       2,197.92       1,874.22      47,360.00      47,360.00     .0%
11441073 503110 X                  620.00         714.00       1,205.00         710.00       2,000.00       2,000.00     .0%
11441073 503140 ENG/ARCH        26,301.00         191.00       7,823.20       3,000.00       3,000.00       8,000.00  166.7%
11441073 503310 EQUIP REP       52,152.00      24,506.89      14,471.28         128.40      13,097.00      30,000.00  129.1%
11441073 503320 SERV CONTR      261,711.00     183,122.25     108,185.28     193,212.16     243,300.00     220,000.00   -9.6%
11441073 503330 VEHCLMAINT       86,910.00     150,521.38     110,737.31     149,538.65      70,000.00      70,000.00     .0%
11441073 505110 ADDMACHEQP      289,664.00     275,972.57     257,106.17     270,109.98     277,306.00     290,000.00    4.6%
11441073 505210 POSTAGE               .00          65.59            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11441073 505410 RENTEQUIP        3,491.00       1,431.17       1,064.18            .00       3,500.00       4,500.00   28.6%
11441073 505540 CONV/CONF          475.00       1,908.40       2,763.84       1,300.23       4,000.00       3,000.00  -25.0%
11441073 506007 MAINTSUPP       11,703.00      31,195.94      50,771.16      91,695.28      92,500.00      92,500.00     .0%
11441073 506008 VEHEQUPGAS       50,624.00      47,210.32      30,108.98      39,424.01      50,000.00      40,000.00  -20.0%
11441073 506011 UNIFORMS        16,466.00      15,233.01      27,942.57      23,992.35      25,200.00      20,000.00  -20.6%
11441073 506014 OPERSUPP        40,259.00      54,763.68      59,892.45      16,723.06      17,106.00      20,000.00   16.9%
11441073 506017 CONCRETE        27,600.00      29,250.09      39,615.25      39,827.66      35,894.00      50,000.00   39.3%
11441073 506018 ASPHALT        433,047.00     385,695.82     363,009.98     358,462.89     361,804.20     400,000.00   10.6%
11441073 508206 ADDCONTVEH        9,390.00      40,130.02      20,864.60      79,292.80      79,292.80            .00 -100.0%

 
TOTAL VDOT                     2,108,560.00   2,248,164.52   2,111,531.10   2,357,090.91   2,340,755.40   2,328,195.40    -.5%

 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Np8%2B/tiUCv3oeUeR0IrcjSrTKCA/ab5SIZ4EeLqkmBUFRvle1IKYF7SrTdGSkVf7KmlR9Td2%2Bzc1/I5XhquoZvEpx/%2Bn73zyZQGplR16%2Buo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fV3R7W%2BkrHX2GeVDxR9gzCgmtc4ciH5NMGkvk0bc2WNEnoB9PwmXX3%2BiaJ/kbqMUg20TIWs8qw6IdveUtX/2TIGdtn08/1Oq7wxL74XoZVg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=upnTNX1Pcen%2BsJwVAgDAYWF%2Bf0vPN7jDcniucgaee3WokvpDbr/0HiR4d6Ku%2BfI2/JbvYRrBwFyPkl04mbXKfP1eCb43r1i9jvGiDFiH3hk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m9ejlqrJMv6B%2B4nHO3OSeZJWBtzRD8LXG%2BuLwkrS4LE9Qiz6NReIQBwfifh0KKOa7l1nMt9WgLtJtYwRgjoF5T3KyrOXgHyzJaIoCyofUGg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9t3nSTlJZGit8inA0FUsmri22x6QHn45mtzIqptaMjLuUZAlywg83YzH2HDgozzDQng3IPnwVwde3L4cIvjRDZZbleob/ZW2RSA55EBuuGY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n%2B7Pov1Bqh8Sdl2IqIhWeKYMuBvhjxb1V8oXGQwzcEI6W2V/rlIUeW5rnc9tmbdfveXCTrqWevaorxfCfjR5YtTdvBzonlq7IQYe7a/mIyM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9uHjemn6WmzbotUDYFw%2BxhYhFtS0CCtIGjhak%2BuNSWpglsEA0t2Ue0Xta26bxvUL8y5P5QkfnGZCCMZKN8tDdOzFduVtax1879a4zkOcliQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cuHp5X2E7aBWVV3cgpqJ38L839Pe38c%2BXOdlSD3W%2B691U2DF4wrnMMOxCprhdYqApMPly5JYlG/tW7gQ9h2NGW2EtSCBikH5ZihIffWvnP0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zx22z7Xxz4wgIS6IO6pJ8dPCbvKNgSkA16APe4fycMZt5aGZqUeq54TPhyPiz9Y5fXQosYQfj3osen6cX7Am96%2Bczu1sSqh/Ksmd6l/49Qg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gwfKw0jTVyFUXCEyJJ5pVwHyTYOoqszJIOsEF6pYLzns89xb6butqA/zButes9U7C%2BxdjBMI%2BUsDXyE%2B9qRMDDblO6pgVFr7Pd/sfm5HJaY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7UKn3pBg2yF2br3juZZwzdaM4M/1SQFvD3ETdb0Xm7WF%2BNi24hefI5g%2BfGAvrUrSbSLXzRbFSvah2URn8pWsL6pWDLJIYrSXc7VgH/CSesU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lhtusD06bZPqAn2eugOAVTK7E6iJ1/D3eDL3S1nq4Zim65WReOJgvESeSj48K1gtNU%2BAVcy/jjwESQvMY%2BTcwYQWdIU5GNpOo49tCSuZjUo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PVKijGg%2BsKN9jgbfcohaUYHZjqk3f8hY%2Bap9mc7oYFXbXAHKhgGbNkSW0icVjW6LsR2/wuuSpMZPJ9U5JycrbkBMwuAZONwoo8e6SKpjmkg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bq8uIO8kDYOOVDPzwgahwaazWdAOKWF4b1u1FwQfhcfyTSZTkvK5fhOCrPi/z/Q70Elgzvy7vXLmAkiFqYM7fgvisTvY3QyyJ5rNwALq5QE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eJLGkr7tiY78pcEHcQJNZspcsqEcl7tT5pFyBMOVUN3GyXtEOWNA3tb9kZPaJi9ZNwVX1LpKLq%2BurEMOhiOtkjCWCluj/z%2BuOGVoLyOjNRw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q0erZ3thJkx8PXJvGgfmjVI8byKaFZ6nMF%2BSLKdKPI88I9NN7Mmsxvl6GTVIdT7Fl//Ckvdh/R9jg4CLpLyaJ%2BpeGRAMgKHe%2B6g95yMNQFU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LdwntIlWagftsyFA8tJal1JM4XSt6%2BbS7tcMzmUhbFzvefbUdvGEoSXKHBD8I9XqoGUxFqMpynC4pWC3HAdi1OKPVME8KHp31AfVMAjtJNo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bBV7BTdlTPPILwhh2bdeyV/PojcyIUfLCM8v6CCJra0uLXYEzGS/v8ivk9XMOa61YWUpHXNt8wClQ0cBpHCHWkahizvp0SspFK/SPirMBKA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S2u6sAEncPBV4vq0ZXcyyB%2BsRoHEfagWOT8coJXH%2BCkzxES6xsH7Dtmmi3AFNnm5bwcwKEFjju0xhGg3yFlnKLgpVxM9oCGjmIW%2B2%2BcF3Sg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MPBSm/qDs9FhzAsqBjGhOEbLWfltmHkEsVunq5FeTkpmRXsZ7U57s6pQUWKzZ2GdPV2%2BU5nSyWkLp8Jk0YqDH0KSDoZ1fFIMen04gdORGyA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7gSQYz/0VmG5/wg759Juv%2Biovx3SRA65sU0%2B783O71xIN9hUNsGSij4ijCxkLrbmGxoK7AXbQwkUbUqy53c2rm4JN7Uc6%2BEraIp7usiXR9A=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=us0PNdHVwmoPpoChWDKk10aiFd9k6HIScvw%2BRsA1eOqfkUguNovUa%2BSyrPLsUMPDpJJ5Be84KAMgLQHHWiVz8DC/SPjY5JF8QM0ekOdWfic=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c6aKWbPXDyejWEVRFN29lUAUOk3CN2fBpzPALejo7UMP2YFYaTsI3m1b0i00gdyzJzudSxrw7c4vkgTNGuLBo3ZV/%2B/iC7S1YNx4Olwva2g=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RAQS5DnMS9wL5jmufc9pCXG1U8ywfrO7/s4PVdoMphz97yRx5qpQq8jFu7ehNLOCWK%2BBkMK7Omwc0tYMFx7XDDtWQHOu1q0g7pIoqIoJfMo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4Ii7IAxNnpcQUnqsBRZMHIHxdKfed7eKIwY8KI/jryCGw9XJjoYFXsq3nMPr51ma1IrUtyuvMerJqATwWuTKsNuggoImuHAHoSBnnshuzqg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rFWu5MoQ%2BCfrhfltwUJOZ/g%2BeH8bShJlYIgXFMtcS5K3hcGPROFMgUgX2LJzewC%2BBcVem7Th6Pn29Rc10bftv7kXuaaIcFx/AauJDBGcSdg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V27VqanJNZWd9ImfuOVDzmbZSMtyWRtlwox7HBRAjvjs4cFb6CzEE78DFJrGRtGUbkg06%2BijrHa0mybKdCblouWGPdeh2MD7RDDtgNpDz5c=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iD5Ni8PbJSfFnRu4kTLcG3wYcvp2M7svhQEqYtFVM6sC7AHVL4CeQ754ApMs9U8B2HeLscAl52tyLmW258hfasqN6kra3lsKAc75/suKzao=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uS3KeMpIbpoDshAyEgruMs7E0/eECEBFTHnFyr/UTbB20pUM4Tx0gd5AJv4iP/O7vX21qBxr7Esz8PjK9BPPYMy/iuIcqm8XgJsljnF9P%2B8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mf3ABk9mykbouTKolK0fbYEhKbuL/2avgEjc8kSPNIAqYLcpD8mfM6h1JnWacdqOTmHFKrwnXrUbfDCcLF4JbnSoXw7s0yuQ5vX1gDCThJ0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8pWBs/V8s6P97N9A23GVhAJti1nRPuEc3UTMGgte4xBFAYbF4gOMLefu%2BSqBeHlDpFBleMVLAuSX7%2Bkb8slOQ3bh1wQ3gVQZBlLOB8XERkk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h0pUGnMZI4m1717PZAnONUQi2mpdQzl2uQWQ4RVyxdDz3S8W8PT0RitdUPJOgOxHRitISP7tl%2Bof2szhBeTQTkJa9dHMuggCOVi3BBMgW0I=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XyPCLxoiko29Ez464Y45eD9hLKnnKLIo1eU8tlLiDjTq32fwFOkKGin6p3R5eidhPbE74jHW5baXZIMVKaYt58iztvjASyVJnXBgax1lE%2B0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vsaMfXBMolTJ0%2B82UKjbr5wMZ0OPNlqDyNxvF6faKruPIc%2BQf2GShp/c51d0D6uwUdY%2BCWWn7JyurRIq7QQ1XSrfaWuUL2RYiQ2THIydDJw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1NSHpDJjid/KCKiJAcUee998%2Bj3CY7WtWW2IFH65BDz7u61ZBLO7xx0sGE/lTTyznGB6i4k2MW676OU/bUwagQ7oUFC7rypn0fr8pTdrK10=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pgyFsL7vlfi4bN6mFBHHT7aO9laFELN8Gap6cmwVF3h62xCErHSsxpksS%2B84qvXITZZx77629eauZd5Bw4fxFxFyOjVEbUNk60sfvLik4hk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zP%2B%2BUxbr%2Bzre8jPUmz%2Bg4pUVyKDLDV21ze1VYbxZELbLoXvNDSCmydGU1eYZb%2ByKH/m58r25wwGIMGnrc9x2oSXVNLRzIfAKsVR5qJ1TyaY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mb9%2BTODQ3yGGeOMfWtNoMXr4/uh7x3ctGDJ%2B46yHuqc9cW2Es/LwLUryIhUhRWcrNeOjss5ZBN5TZVW5K0zSkciPHkCDTiUpwXnXbUR6uOQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FMVv9v0GoAVC%2BqE1CPioit9NT4T0X%2B%2BFbfxHRR0AqSrI4NxvbKgEHqr/8kEsooRtX6qy3w%2B/ChoSm2gidQ%2BNRcomvUW4SNQ7nXqo%2BvUk2Vs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1ir6UQpMPfR2lyAXs%2Bfr6nT3OXzLcpGsf6jFGqKsdb6Oh5l8FlPIf19r0QR/pDFVd2g/976hSvqFH/oJq8qi8XYNS2oXUQn5df55RSEjV9Y=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GTzIEnyKYg%2BL1gj/SHwdwZqNxzDK/G5FAsBRV4sq1xmhLTuoGRdGfJFOTLPfbVh7iJDlr3HQ9CoNtfdTwvT6l2ZPkAfAocZoFcW%2BjxwUADI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r67ac2N3iYGeUx3y5sSp9FCNymo/uXUvpf1rpB8TAyjPUNvs7SHgs7ehAZK0VbX1u/UJ41rTfAdOftm/nYkry7ICQyuDVHmKIQrruH/ZOgs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jkMllFoBdDwwRu8Hsa/%2B1yomjrafeVo592fy8gLKtGMjzgJ3Uvyr01tH0Vm6AeBSJlRsRegfCz1CrERrTnmN5Pw5H52FPd8Rj7Nvy2OFQSk=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     27
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

GENERAL FUND                      ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
074     GARAGE                             
____________________________________________
11441074 501100 FTSALARY       243,355.00      29,262.31     250,256.49     286,139.00     255,985.60     354,861.76   38.6%
11441074 501200 OVER-TIME          215.00       5,462.95       4,896.97       1,865.53       5,000.00       5,000.00     .0%
11441074 501201 SHIFT DIFF             .00           4.20           8.40            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11441074 501210 ON-CALL               .00            .00         187.68         183.36            .00            .00     .0%
11441074 501220 PTO                   .00            .00       4,958.21            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11441074 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00       4,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11441074 502100 FICAEMPLRC       17,045.00      17,526.03      18,218.52      20,286.69      19,583.00      19,583.00     .0%
11441074 502210 RETIRE VRS       23,643.00      28,975.35      26,438.79      30,895.37      31,640.00      31,640.00     .0%
11441074 502300 EMPHLTHINS       49,837.00      48,874.31      48,075.04      43,973.04      52,712.00      52,712.00     .0%
11441074 502400 GRPLIFEINS        1,097.00       1,125.30       1,099.95       1,370.69       1,486.00       1,486.00     .0%
11441074 502510 SHRTERMDIS           84.00          84.66         122.94         183.09          90.00          90.00     .0%
11441074 502520 LGTERMDIS          617.00         633.06         646.85         705.01         829.00         829.00     .0%
11441074 502700 WC INS           5,356.00       6,137.37       7,484.82       8,190.26       7,398.00       7,398.00     .0%
11441074 502840 CELLSTIPND          240.00         235.37         241.82         254.64         250.00         250.00     .0%
11441074 502841 TOOL ALLOW        1,200.00       1,200.00         900.00       1,200.00       1,200.00       1,800.00   50.0%
11441074 503310 EQUIP REP        2,633.00         898.32            .00            .00       1,500.00       1,500.00     .0%
11441074 503320 SERV CONTR       20,589.00     -31,736.90      11,937.01      15,019.05      15,500.00      20,300.00   31.0%
11441074 503330 VEHCLMAINT          581.00      27,137.01      15,229.69      11,725.09       1,200.00       1,700.00   41.7%
11441074 504200 CITY AUTO      -10,005.00      -8,652.29            .00         856.90            .00            .00     .0%
11441074 505110 ELEC SRVS        1,328.00       1,085.22       1,543.92       2,000.00       3,000.00       3,000.00     .0%
11441074 505120 HEAT SRVS        8,595.00      12,689.04      11,170.18      13,000.00      13,000.00      13,000.00     .0%
11441074 505210 POSTAGE               .00            .00            .00            .00         100.00         100.00     .0%
11441074 505230 PHONE/FAX          695.00         759.11       1,305.02         537.06       2,000.00       2,000.00     .0%
11441074 505520 TRVLPUBTRN          387.00            .00            .00            .00       2,000.00       1,000.00  -50.0%
11441074 505540 CONV/CONF           25.00       2,127.80       2,754.51            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%
11441074 506001 OFFICESUPP          807.00       1,267.72         605.86       1,942.98       2,000.00       2,000.00     .0%
11441074 506007 MAINTSUPP        3,741.00       3,190.61       4,563.95       4,947.68       6,000.00       5,000.00  -16.7%
11441074 506008 VEHEQUPGAS        1,776.00       8,841.23       5,884.23       5,757.49       1,500.00       2,500.00   66.7%
11441074 506011 UNIFORMS         4,774.00         879.92       1,685.59       1,249.87       4,000.00       6,000.00   50.0%
11441074 506014 OPERSUPP        26,307.00       5,901.60       9,715.09       5,479.16      24,000.00      10,000.00  -58.3%

 
TOTAL GARAGE                     404,922.00     163,909.30     433,931.53     457,761.96     451,973.60     546,749.76   21.0%

 
075     ENGINEERING                        
____________________________________________
11441075 501100 FTSALARY       214,218.00     263,694.31     291,998.72     302,821.88     289,660.40     289,660.40     .0%
11441075 501220 PTO                   .00            .00       3,321.57            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11441075 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00       4,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11441075 502100 FICAEMPLRC       14,700.00      17,974.91      20,709.71      20,812.06      22,159.00      22,159.00     .0%
11441075 502210 RETIRE VRS       22,062.00      26,937.72      26,937.72      30,895.36      35,802.00      35,802.00     .0%
11441075 502300 EMPHLTHINS       47,032.00      50,916.69      54,132.96      51,519.49      50,874.00      50,874.00     .0%
11441075 502400 GRPLIFEINS        1,023.00       1,246.87       1,390.32       1,574.60       1,676.00       1,676.00     .0%
11441075 502510 SHRTERMDIS           54.00         185.81         279.96         283.08          72.00          72.00     .0%
11441075 502520 LGTERMDIS          575.00         720.29         814.44         825.84         939.00         939.00     .0%
11441075 502700 WC INS           2,872.00       2,891.50       2,647.43       2,438.20       3,447.00       3,447.00     .0%
11441075 502840 CELLSTIPND             .00         461.50       1,294.05       1,483.89         800.00       1,400.00   75.0%
11441075 503130 MGTCONSULT        7,511.00      15,587.18       9,465.77      35,033.29      35,106.62      36,000.00    2.5%
11441075 503310 EQUIP REP             .00         199.51          97.41         308.38         800.00         800.00     .0%
11441075 503320 SERV CONTR             .00            .00            .00            .86            .00            .00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=clPRpayN9mqzRY7MTpTKwoIaCcDUvTzvZ%2Bi7%2By3VZ49xSu8viC6j9DXfuOwpwn1HUqj6v348R0%2BDAHVsnSrj2kI8o2CEjANKKSMFjXrDz20=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B6qbp2MzLH/K3QdtVOt6/kL9y89VbiK2O90JijVke4uwC3TAlzzAJgDq5EjixSGcVeTiBUC2CvNKCPPvF%2BuKyKwNMkhL4SbMLWs9sv2QI8I=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A/Q6Ri8ibkccNDKeuN54IRz2wupQN66mE6o2WwErmeJBczjpfnBQJ7HYSX%2BP95mBbA1XNzMdA5ifQou5kIzlL1b65mI%2BwDPS1Q%2B49B1m04Y=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y5fvrBb7PjP/bwg4N7JZSQhH7m1%2BfT3NlDmbhb%2BDEAgd3EcfP06SInvkDdDOROzsW1nydA3EyctbvEGBodATDzSJVzhCKSRbPymR3DYXQx4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ValwI5LUYRNzjaFxl%2BlEsB4T4KZDKR31GjddFUphAIoA761MsMRSsPx8UG6XUkdk2xPL%2BaVpftvTb6gEabMhipxlzfuezEX4LHBtDFieYwM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L5fWw8p2kW1aQdELn%2BkjiTzSHDk/uzdmhOIsR6JPNM%2BzC0G0oHK4eexVn%2B0vx32k2BYC8y%2BTMwqF8DaXPItxy%2B6TZmFNpK5Of5y2KITdPkk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=873saPr5aJFH5KrUWmcvvsHxvkOeYFv5viaW2HMnwzFabkZTLqrncx9eOufpcdXBYO7yu%2BWJ54gu9O4FEoRce4sK3IdULgPpBjoe9tPAdNM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DF7xSCZeGl%2BpFM7N/4l6gPu868kTk9VcP0vXDAWp6NOASE4k8IcHDUMklSRVVg4tmr2F3jy32006tPugdhAmmj%2BCmmZTOXriqCvp7BXk/cM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3hI4XUOcxwQJRMlZo3KspqlpGPU4BylK6TsdsvKuJ9s1Bo0sXXCLIZU77i2xWRLmO8HVHVyogWBwjXlhDlB%2B43gpanCx7ExNcmzjabPTxYo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DrayQEw6Vu1uhDX1/f2ea6Qanf3rhOQyR0X665/BJZgnYnBVjCd53LlT4eMSBlX9RZ7W76HathKKAW2xWOGCPrUJSEd/mhPXGZq15f7YrtI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6UWCo2bcLEtZfIJAn8Y2jBegRbTEAMGiBFJNzwlyng2UEpkZKEz/1xM0JJq3097dd0Z0SqbjY0n9Nu67CCHG%2B2t1wHrdt9Rk9LSnkslScpw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=At3KVu7dlpk/jNYLKdqK1808OSUDAuU564y5lSF0nhWGz74kFvjNtzrToH/HAPf2DbUqX6CVFAwBCCEQZkyIufuOCTkfiY04qJKfeCgSe1Q=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CwaJ3hOJpCJ/yt5Q29okMLbj59sJCrtMiK7ZzRTX7KIxwvK5f1dVz0mmC7ibtwBxXGunMVyG8JNjfmuiO9WbXTAPkB/8ltjzQwOQrdT9vqg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1tNTAgQSjXjQwUQCBA9wlnzl3qRSx2oUv0rbGn65Lz/LxmKnp1wutFHJTxXT5xnG7%2BHTGVFbUDPC96VOJJ%2BRDmBvtbQiRlzJcSIPvepjCcY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zsSKBRVct/icAfz9OHEchbjy5oIaEX8CusPFM/jdF1K2gtvpkWUISwxdvGbXKvo6P4/0EKS%2BvjiJkgX%2BGdbHdO/DJidfYLUtSBVT6s4PT5A=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ph4uHFWSt0aFoQXUzXiQTSJXIMFThYaSJYz1dXlCCe5cF/NULI3zeT9%2Bvs59IIcrVsUEkwi0k9BPBGfci%2BfphyPcLJK0LS1EGgdvhYHHzVY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TZ6nr1M2pV8BpDcuLjbxs7RiUwOfbecyXJfVFulmaaKQfORz2fjXnikEBr3zEvH7I73nPuM0YjLpluCOHjQv%2BgCOF9z7t7rW/QKcrv9vf6k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kx0O60C7fHS%2BBeu/jB3sEQs38X6/sYtcVX8RqHHfRWQbQwR3cv8M6aG4jF3gVB2axlhxWmavMVQMU%2BTqxZNsFv/Mo%2BSbgNFGfM4ybk%2Bnavo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1%2B4fgcZqR0OYoSDVKr1ocJeP4wKGIegraYPMiNTX%2BlxBV0ZPk18%2BPLRRS0iX9GSFbtfYnKvTrZx6Xwniy/0A40nSTU6IhxOUtKG/w7l/xrw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HdmrS%2Bd687RavxrzDSyRLufTIvfrl1m1CTPBACw7Ka/90q0eUEtOeElFc/jQDmbOG9kCk6BI0MdeCRyVLTKe99ouUw1koTeECz%2B98RfVj04=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y4DGRwExg5r%2BRnNcavgQIiPeQSD/LaTCodk9f1uwuhCrkwH0cALrc9BO28GDblWNITUmxW%2BxSrsbuqkFjLLWRGfrO%2BDErDvaAHOE1WEYW4A=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IZEofuR%2BOL5cLATIQ%2BnAUyxxUiGm75S0udbB44ASq9RmCg61RYte2wt0w23/YMW5r%2BdWyGwlfhONL1lJ3fluqQ2nOMxb4wU33WtcAydT7hQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T4AbMGER1mSZNfM1djsgRXdU78BxQAVKVtlf%2BdHSzfJziT/ZCbMK1hsalQ9CPQgsealdCUVK%2BqOjh7lQe7MnmmFJICpk6SUZxeHA9mLJvkk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=65YTI0ihr%2BFVYOz2OzB7aQpYg2tU0iSR8gVcj1EkvjtTDIG0YUgrnIBnjrfEfrc3k2ptL%2BGhvyY5yoj5JmIOLGebxiQcT7q7u/xWIxvsQ8U=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=70BO/LoR6rYi2eeoKdHgaW8nku7W4DIPN5f3p0UAt3k57MQVCIJNSY1Y0MnmIQapTEuv1cbeJaB%2BLWQnBMUeORGDUp7HiHbqM5%2BEJ1YtL1o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nh3cHoD%2BrW4H/HOZAtLKA5mSvuO3hCUIHb7mIiSxTTaKkxERJHYFh9ai%2BExcnw904B9l671VRxutXfnQTbdfU%2BgFBHIf6AlYgnQ0Jo7Lc3M=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8N8ffPOr9PkjSB5SnKQp886CcZFszsqaMQmwrkpWwUnLI7D4CzVgDr/4fMH25wTdXJv2LCgytNmACDoH3qC30FFWC9YbzaYYu/PmENVlnac=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VpWsP6OnJ%2BQCPrfiBDgkdu2SLn7TJylsFEPVzsQs3Ws%2BbgHUezfs83ZYQXgSwzt9xruxX5x6dkLq1MkYlhpN9E7NaoiXWQOmvr3Ksxvnw5c=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e55TJsmJ4ym3/70p96U5EpwTIbg6V/Rc0%2Bl0MlF5xjdWsIp8gyy31yHASci5Xd1rh4MIoJKW8DrRqJXAiKIx%2BAr%2BmwlFIaPTpF4x7xbkWjQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hKz2vMUJCUB4mEPts0zIDXWe0KS19iEuORr5VltOx2XItgZcDhyuvhy9SUKTJoNfKiJBz958u2Ka3Afq1V6o5/RjoSx%2B%2BcqaRYUPG2oxzes=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ryZPxss4AoqXJiQ6LzmYrUogqZDkkzY4O7w/4aYjRXcnh4IlBmXdkUfp3qHFF0mVqg97rLzkhaAmtq6kODbgibeocNQoPtzFXsCvMup4LUw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bvlRvLIyf9hGmva0CdqquBcAiuovxBUBmiAJCplpfXZa7OvnKvuyVDxznbOc1vUTodIll9aFyPy/VgvZEkPECwIuc7AQf566plz%2BixZDzwc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nxV4zAa1EtFQSfiLIBKRsNoUUZQo%2B4BfcRIOAbWzolu/SqJCvqfZUArJuLoEZgcnIH93qBAxsD48qZrvb68RPpmbYfMsOO9CPznv%2B0UuIsw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AVH2xCy5YK%2B/L7Jfd4rKQIxH06orfFD/AmCaJ6sMAsD/HPixgOKKJKPGrufYiHSMCm61qB2DW1j3w0wKd6L1Cwopn7c48xh2isJ6sCWUFd0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IKAWK/Few52AxuUbltuzhxYCwwCcldcrDS%2BXKL4sGjuug0nMZ0vdL1%2B0BIC2zizKxIHO3VRQdIls8JfbfnbqbEiILt%2BCl%2BmaQzoRNelqZQ8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UWpyJHPZ5KiWDZQ8%2BOeY78SpZVVoT5a5CQ6pE/em/4bxfBGb1clUB1DOSBHWpRYqMe/W/41KqUcJ2HszR24thp/79utowfWLKhsGvUByU9k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jDYwQvyt13kU9yGYrg7gxTgeLTZLtK8mOONyJ5Mzq645iXUmnEV8PGQLnb9v99TQCsyvLsEXCwrgvzTLq%2B%2BZ7ZkwtsmH819xFqOmlxZMIsk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B4ZOa16AqfWGpzpNGHs/Nr/Nu6odjGSbnarvc3o/mi7MUmuSSwsxDbLz4svJioscu62osQUuRZVEczl3FMWa8ONDOAuW9HgkEQIuhDfQeok=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hr%2BmBgR%2Bin6kzZS89PXiod0Sra3mvXd9HpdlLv7PYed6BNYd1sGra7%2B/u6uxHIEqeY6GDo7BLDghxAggyEzW1lfl5rPbAveT7xeLeDzwgXU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b3sxy6s7SYUVbV18hWjJy2BkxXdQma07gi7MLazYrKH5Y/llT6X8tP%2BPk49pz0yia5kIRcUwg1NFFdJ6UrHNU%2BK5%2BsO2EiY5P0b4m875opY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PEoeUS9pKkeRjA/RU/hKKkXXuNFgLGrAh7CqW9V0pTjr14dEll3JqFLkHUqWSpn%2B8JC1SwE1Wbp5TBS0L5CMUKFkHBA2A2%2BzUf13T22DPDM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zk2Iz4Y%2BSuci2Y7NRdYGzzbAWpyaH0DZ0Y2rXErdVP%2BqK1ourQn8U2hfBZEVo%2BnWcc6gNgrup3m/N1KxjKlueWBp0Dv0CqXT0dP3lKm/Zfo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pDOWtN5UyCz%2BPGqHEzCpC3lKjCf1RQmQk3g5CkX8EGOzeTv1lF3uIrSnlMSLFGTU4BTOJ3W4XspR6lvyQPhDuAFuORfaboksklFUyz2L76Y=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=caPwdXEseNJJs536ENFP6mMRQeFWVZvIMTvxRuyOtzj5zbW4mj5jGIEPklfkq0dtKfS8iF7uMdqLdDJtl6BU3dWFc1uhK9%2BW9H5fwGjXMrg=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     28
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

GENERAL FUND                      ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
11441075 503330 VEHCLMAINT        1,172.00       4,065.32       1,832.01       1,121.06       2,000.00       2,000.00     .0%
11441075 504200 CITY AUTO             .00      -8,994.17     -10,669.79     -39,673.72            .00            .00     .0%
11441075 505210 POSTAGE             26.00            .00            .00            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
11441075 505230 PHONE/FAX          962.00       2,082.56       2,035.33         904.25         904.26       2,500.00  176.5%
11441075 505420 RENTBLDG              .00       4,950.00       8,190.00       8,708.70       8,708.70       9,600.00   10.2%
11441075 505540 CONV/CONF          739.00       1,966.97       1,968.49       1,499.00       2,400.00       2,400.00     .0%
11441075 505810 DUES/MBER             .00            .00          78.00            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
11441075 506001 OFFICESUPP        1,909.00       4,832.97       1,750.06       1,402.23       1,402.23       2,500.00   78.3%
11441075 506007 MAINTSUPP          108.00          25.44          50.82            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
11441075 506008 VEHCLMAINT        3,071.00       2,266.82       1,560.37       1,863.78       2,640.00       2,640.00     .0%
11441075 506011 UNIFORMS           252.00         319.99            .00         300.00         300.00         600.00  100.0%
11441075 506012 BOOKSUBCR             .00          90.09          55.81            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
11441075 508202 ADDFURNFIX             .00       2,349.99       3,346.20            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11441075 509910 MISC EXP         1,002.00         400.27         162.69       1,020.23         878.19       2,000.00  127.7%

 
TOTAL ENGINEERING                319,288.00     395,172.54     427,450.05     425,142.46     460,569.40     467,969.40    1.6%

 
076     B & G CITY BUILDINGS               
____________________________________________
11441076 501100 FTSALARY       144,575.00     133,433.66     134,963.13     149,189.14     180,544.00     250,544.00   38.8%
11441076 501200 OVER-TIME        2,410.00       3,333.54       6,081.21       5,190.86       3,000.00       3,000.00     .0%
11441076 501210 ON-CALL               .00            .00         283.28            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11441076 501220 PTO                   .00            .00       1,054.46            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11441076 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00       3,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11441076 502100 FICAEMPLRC       10,723.00      10,105.57      10,780.49      11,449.55      13,812.00      19,168.00   38.8%
11441076 502210 RETIRE VRS       15,501.00      16,335.36      16,335.36      19,008.30      22,315.00      29,561.00   32.5%
11441076 502300 EMPHLTHINS       21,202.00      22,197.24      19,139.16      23,119.65      30,342.00      44,152.00   45.5%
11441076 502400 GRPLIFEINS          704.00         634.32         634.32         792.79       1,048.00       1,452.00   38.5%
11441076 502510 SHRTERMDIS           64.00          54.00          54.00          88.31          72.00         108.00   50.0%
11441076 502520 LGTERMDIS          396.00         356.76         356.76         401.80         585.00         829.00   41.7%
11441076 502700 WC INS           4,716.00       5,165.22       6,134.48       6,470.75       8,054.00      10,368.00   28.7%
11441076 502840 CELLSTIPND             .00            .00         382.12         494.61            .00            .00     .0%
11441076 503310 EQUIP REP        2,181.00          24.85            .00       4,900.00       5,000.00       3,500.00  -30.0%
11441076 503320 SERV CONTR       95,182.00     113,517.69     114,224.08     114,685.60     127,500.00     -15,500.01 -112.2%
11441076 503330 VEHCLMAINT        6,316.00      15,765.41       4,757.33       7,773.85       5,000.00       5,000.00     .0%
11441076 505110 ELEC SRVS       36,992.00      41,245.93      44,456.48      42,000.00      43,000.00      45,000.00    4.7%
11441076 505120 HEAT SRVS        2,170.00       2,521.94       2,000.65       3,000.00       3,000.00       3,000.00     .0%
11441076 505130 WTR/SWR          4,375.00       4,943.07       3,416.47       4,000.00       4,000.00       4,000.00     .0%
11441076 505230 PHONE/FAX            8.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11441076 505410 RENTEQUIP           45.00            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00       1,000.00     .0%
11441076 506001 OFFICESUPP          459.00         329.14         539.82            .00            .00         600.00     .0%
11441076 506005 JANITORSUP          582.00         301.88       2,395.99         276.30       2,000.00       2,000.00     .0%
11441076 506007 MAINTSUPP      106,497.00     143,043.46      81,444.80      93,381.22      92,000.00      82,000.00  -10.9%
11441076 506008 VEHEQUPGAS        6,172.00       4,723.85       3,939.23       4,843.55       3,100.00       6,100.00   96.8%
11441076 506011 UNIFORMS         1,509.00       2,045.08       1,624.66       1,016.31       1,900.00       1,900.00     .0%
11441076 506017 CONCRETE              .00         113.37            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11441076 509910 MISC EXP              .00       6,831.37            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL B & G CITY BUILDINGS       462,779.00     527,022.71     457,998.28     492,082.59     547,272.00     497,781.99   -9.0%

 
077     B & G COURTS                       

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5f569Gm5RVlOQaZaLzG9zGYY47X5bkhYVQOxlFkJtPyrjL/9W1izyJI0rICpEKr5hbXl16MPF1vKuyNjLEp7Q3QLABbWBN4t/BPUIZuuI3o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T5O5zs7xx6kTSUeXShzbjPLawcIS8MklPa56zrhNwgBCZNUgwEgPrwpnOlgYIDVWia6v//Gbq8c1hiG331QTxDbhT3JOb7ijnE4B8iooe1o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wHMPqjPo4%2BufI6A0Zatz%2BfFwe6y39DUX0QJcFg5QcQMw9dMKeyr1dRoWF17vIYSFuHrmssylf%2BSxLGz2Qxxn0DW6HPoDU7s4RBQL%2BTmdh1E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kSEpkul31%2B73cVrLVCQBK77SCCgV12Vk8l89Kq6iHTrTu6UAXsNH8%2B3Sp%2B9Cb%2BX81ej/efLG9a7VnQzvcIJrNIDHcx8N1XgIynschGCLzhM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ot1An%2B1Y/hN1pXM30CQ/66pZvGXTXD0Qu9bbSyxKGQBpoXBSGuRzfQ5vXOUnEIsnLyeuWRE9%2BnSCOpBXsfSo5WgItC2tLh7TVwrMuWcZnGw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t45RzXqpKD298Xwf0bAzyTHP8vzaLjZbk3D0JHRYMvmTeLY9QSYbuSKA9H36yEkB1uIOZzWbdaNWb%2BYq9TAjm817/8sUuCkwJvy/1SzQGlc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TL6p%2BfmLvCyhFyn3Cc0bTARHkuaD4dyR0YFv0FRKVxei5hXDhrJYd1UT/a1ogpVNP2GYWImYlVGnbk5SWsBWNA71j4oljcanuuQ8mTaUKsQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dLEWQE45mD1VHNTfLash1gt8Jnh1JxBifvtW35jkUMerVPtWXVrzw0oBPDSc7DqYILCnBjWIzl%2Bd7vveWQH4cncOfdB19aOvabC4R1hhzn8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5H%2BlHRAvGg79CdpPQlicCs9Xmd1K%2BHrrVAOQvoI14bUd2zDvnYKiaDxPqBJhGLVp9UnJ0%2BSF2h/iEiKXzypsSm8vQuY2UV6R7pralIe2iPY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oKFnxh1hhLGdDWsSq09uHkL77KOLN9Ui8Iznh7GM%2BFat5Heo1skTfWcEfgS43oVJGJ4Fxys7309RYPc20SRs9z6THwRxY/ged7pfPw/Gz64=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zcVQui4zurLW4JhDWzFed7tMbEQGsLIewiReQsOPLcMK5IggGdIjpGgfHeCyOWT02tqKJFOGcbSkdPNIZ3VlWFcVuxIkZ24A1iM6vkwNeMA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HsL3ANjiL0Ty1buA/dfDI8PnTW1XT/fsxglu1Oo5s7z6yWN696e7HFRw0lwd/x%2BY5Mfa5RItOk3Zh4QW9JcjIzUEijvVGRNSPQKrg5uP8b4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bVs3LwOC6NrUeIki1jtyVl8zulYf%2BXvWlmgQ0HYKRj07VzTkbF8uEYVWIQX3wjM2psWam6yF7Y1qB1PPSxZKRvy6UboRftRi4/4NN9g3vrM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iRIw2VExeDmXOaaZQBT3bb74B7Q4i74rIAB0EO0%2Bu5H4cFYhi%2B2xaFM3J8x/TpWFGtC3bjj/FSn0jLgU/bZR8Hhl5vYRTYYQmQ8IOLseiiA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H4/futfwK/swXc7TX0%2BywvX%2BtBCipe83vH6BBk5NkiAZOTRDAJBilCLUAnuMVGdd52DJm1xrfgwTvbpvHf%2Bu7lAfe5rPAUNUPy12X2Okt8k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W4vNuFPLGpVH4ROYZ4x8/c5b0i3PDytbMgD/8JDct%2BbUNwrcqw9jYs2At45pBQBz32sVDvWPkDqSEpJbYn4oR2/T9uAb6kNI4NuEVPnhz3Y=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eQhVsAVgjFrWCKH1XMi2ZoYZUP441D6/IsMDgwjUp6K0kXq335JwGgrA3UX5lLG6tFUWRwvuDAgb9Yk%2BCIJ3MR%2BzVuFOp0uVJvLaKVUd%2BD0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0o4Iap8mOBk%2BH0pUyhzKBaL%2BTnmeRzS5DL6Wqv08LFn7uibM4vz/ibVdVzX8sSmv2IWgaGyr78AdJlUwdUrqjovdkHlhw7NFOHLg4YZ8Z1k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q7u76Nhg4SuYNKof18xcidZalrBVi/Qt%2BBBGu6jU83TfPcx3lRHBHNTe48YFXFyEvqGVRx0l1CgXLpl8Pqwuz093Km6d5sk%2BHXWNp8tp%2BvE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wCjclqMqMKK2LRCjWCVEFg5xxYkp3tj8br/ILJ%2B0oQf3XWbVo61Fh6p/iKvs8ovDdMdq8xqWvQ/DjeNVDFa8RTAknRwcnIi%2Bo7WROTcnacI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ek%2B6hc2nCy30dFSDbEu4l2FoXwpAc2Uy6ZX77RbyDzE5552lqJo0s9hZEwxjI8UTmq9dvJyoCHK29bTOBo5Ev9x8ms2supFFWE0pS8rMzss=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6uy4Bh7ZJlv789eRYqoVuZVwOZ2/hUfdM%2BL5%2BLnIuUSenSgADfFO3fkND2MGLb3xkHzDn7u33ntEl3g%2Bs%2Bx4ho%2BT7OLNxi0ZIDNrXiQDHZY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6HR%2BfOuKd65iIdSl3vh4hLTQDBVfhhNT//Ei6B4N/Bg135IOX4Ff4xJhl/DFPgc0OlidgLlB5rfDFJs/uIzkXZn/Xkhs%2BY6LVfsIAkpNnvk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=grxn3R23hx8lGUTiYIYxG9iACbopqw6yvLtFU1DRQapXBhXp17Aq%2BnTGku26B1PLVmrS9wwaHTQj59KgR6i4d9nt1/3G7W5ebiCKxbQL5VE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wNeRNctqRDmKfAnsZWUB/Y6NgD/vWqcr1xVkxAaScHiLEKOt5fvUPaF8hnzqQgZtjFh3LWTsa2GlDAlNiGYKaMlGpBsLVLhZFtjXTCtU1jI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OtaGnxpNwD80Vh1flZcHeNxJJofFnQHEOg5M0lIGAxxbFudyNo7zVb6nIaTIRCGfBkE5d6uXoAA/PJd2H4VlomJFnXSn4c190mkkO/1IpNk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1vsh0awmPuGKn7KJpVkaMw3BEG%2BjT6lYEwQJPm75ZMXUmAjV%2BdP0nUmeFeAn3jtZklGd6Njm9ptsUGjiDaItcJ4S91LBZizs7MEXsplw/rI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MExs4JPyXPf3bPJUoY4B4czDkxPSp2fPLSd6pLWJBP/MpMoSL5NvIoCCzOWyBObEC19tZfEERhqPrKg/StKE6ZbhcGPWqMfCcCOEBR2%2BiNM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qnFGW5vluo49p7FTHHNJnrVjNz606PWBomwidqLJ1o4cgwzcIw2jNgsputdOny5voj6x0pwbCB%2BQjzdVoJYfzWYPTWVaBmpgpkKRz0SC/Aw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JlkzCmOJVLbSOecWnb/7grw35WD8T9OK3DTzCrv1NbbdtPlHpVWuhNV4CObqNvOBzqSHJpeJJdpeSdtcbA1UUtiida8EeA%2Bh82hDy8XUHyE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0Sqr/jhqBJ%2BpsznES8IBLpa7pCtZJqPGVSweVBAyM4S4SXVZXlyIhBkTiPMfid4TFlvlneTaILvwuV4aCwqJnLDm9bwE/p3uD1cixpZD%2BLQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4378ZUCfo%2Bxsi%2BseBvtfVnb0TPxLgk%2BE5eWt8gVDD36d7ckFhHDva8ihFxlPvLv%2B1aCV/3R2OO9mgVEXius2UQzXr7Fm8%2Bm6idaggrLQygY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dwVuKHTSMwn4Ya2QhmYyS4Ihxh%2BFyCqXA8vq1IPjzu%2Bv%2Bmnm3RSaUQhca3uKdficjxnwu6SmrLaR5qC%2BpQEyoXK%2BUR53df1T%2BMHDbbJuYrE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1OTWRhgRxGwKMFwWNmRmSjoheqDQVxMluaImP25VggyiBHzW9cNom6lwBAe6/XpPIKen/j6ho601Ma3MKfiLnwclW280O2HG/5NYsu%2Bbd9I=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GmuLLNEVCIX02o01l/Bo1XHcoZzb2%2BlEM/skzc2cnLhflahMML2nLc%2BmSFxctPMNnqYNvqs3YqGHBqjfR/rAJWZ1haBXYojIPpAgbaF4yCY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sUqGdy94KIW0iXxHIr/EoZxvTY75il1zSED%2BSFL%2Bp8fH5YuugsUtnU4lUcyGucdqAfqnKlYFtB6ATrs/IvrXCugqg7yVhpIg9Rdf0YnUN%2B8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WtBf/y%2Bl%2B2wTljEszVlfy0HdShYuQwPp3Mr8zeon5JF1Qdxy/2V62aj9b/19kQEFKjag0hquWn0K3ZeuIoVYqlXqvE5gn/miYIYod3smtAw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MjqQ%2BXfdFpYLJNT9qcxXuFS/RxJLd7qKxkdlqY%2BKr8q6y8/TkG7o2%2B2XEOEJA4F0GO/g9875CFXJ3ATh9OPjxWS1uwu5Q7k%2BrNhj8tgJckI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nl9Dn%2BirfRVl/HZw0yuIzKtFBkcxxYQkJv4JsX08OLdq/4dp7CROxNxnM92PXiyKX5Nla3MhHd4RP5R5dBmEmCbd4ZZKm26SqUaeSvqK78k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xyxSqWAK7BJCDVyCoZm86Hjn7hbya1F0%2BKwwJFl1AxUxwpD2onwaNqiY9GmbGHkaWI22oryB74XuKnvIq6LQzNhJ4CKOWteF8yLAk4OqRqE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FtYUlhJIc30MjMHpSSoVTIPr6FUPH6G4FzkuS1zkfcU67RjsLY0W0TbcAixdom6IZtYzp5jaeledxsxCeHKiFAmUBbHuOakZtl38uUBi98w=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=47RnN6apXqQme5AUpKEkEkKDWstQY97HHvb/9HF2FWD/8127RjthQiXxkrShp7K0sScaogbgRsyjNdBhabnbBKWWuJqC7jinPJMvr0Nd1Zg=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     29
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

GENERAL FUND                      ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
____________________________________________
11441077 501100 FTSALARY        45,699.00      47,101.83      46,949.38      47,996.69            .00            .00     .0%
11441077 501200 OVER-TIME        6,908.00       7,541.76       8,911.02      10,360.42       6,000.00       6,000.00     .0%
11441077 501210 ON-CALL               .00            .00         179.68            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11441077 501220 PTO                   .00            .00          61.90            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11441077 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00       1,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11441077 502100 FICAEMPLRC        3,803.00       3,923.21       4,188.45       4,374.29            .00            .00     .0%
11441077 502210 RETIRE VRS        4,844.00       5,774.16       5,774.16       6,607.40            .00            .00     .0%
11441077 502300 EMPHLTHINS       10,509.00      11,335.20      11,203.20       5,964.38            .00            .00     .0%
11441077 502400 GRPLIFEINS          225.00         224.28         224.28         250.81            .00            .00     .0%
11441077 502510 SHRTERMDIS           19.00          18.00          18.00          17.83            .00            .00     .0%
11441077 502520 LGTERMDIS          126.00         126.12         126.12         138.11            .00            .00     .0%
11441077 502700 WC INS           1,117.00       1,197.05       1,378.79       1,293.92            .00            .00     .0%
11441077 502840 CELLSTIPND             .00          36.92            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11441077 503310 EQUIP REP             .00            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00       1,000.00     .0%
11441077 503320 SERV CONTR       61,128.00      78,987.32      61,027.83      67,811.51      70,000.00      70,000.00     .0%
11441077 505110 ELEC SRVS       51,734.00      60,348.10      64,789.62      66,000.00      70,700.00      70,700.00     .0%
11441077 505120 HEAT SRVS       18,538.00      14,229.06       9,492.78      19,500.00      22,000.00      22,000.00     .0%
11441077 505130 WTR/SWR          3,420.00       5,640.49       3,429.76       4,500.00       4,500.00       3,000.00  -33.3%
11441077 505230 PHONE/FAX        1,113.00       1,359.86       1,980.78         867.48         700.00       2,200.00  214.3%
11441077 505410 RENTEQUIP             .00            .00         229.45            .00       1,000.00       1,000.00     .0%
11441077 505540 CONV/CONF           72.00            .00            .00            .00         500.00         500.00     .0%
11441077 506007 MAINSUPP        17,068.00      27,650.96       8,664.32      33,245.16      35,000.00      35,000.00     .0%
11441077 506011 UNIFORMS              .00            .00         240.00         846.52       1,000.00       1,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL B & G COURTS               226,323.00     265,494.32     229,869.52     269,774.52     212,400.00     212,400.00     .0%

 
079     B & G LIBRARY                      
____________________________________________
11441079 503310 EQUIP REP             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
11441079 503320 SERV CONTR        1,610.00         582.90       1,900.00       5,190.69       6,000.00       5,000.00  -16.7%
11441079 505110 ELEC SRVS       46,845.00      52,444.45      62,992.07      57,000.00      62,000.00      64,000.00    3.2%
11441079 505120 HEAT SRVS        8,127.00       9,240.54       7,306.12      15,000.00      15,000.00      10,000.00  -33.3%
11441079 505130 WTR/SWR          6,407.00       1,941.03       4,025.27       4,562.64       5,500.00       3,000.00  -45.5%
11441079 506007 MAINTSUPP             .00       2,200.00            .00            .00         500.00       2,000.00  300.0%

 
TOTAL B & G LIBRARY               62,989.00      66,408.92      76,223.46      81,753.33      89,000.00      85,000.00   -4.5%

 
080     B & G BEACON                       
____________________________________________
11441080 501300 PT              35,688.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11441080 503320 SERV CONTR      -60,808.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11441080 505110 ELEC SRVS        4,380.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11441080 505306 SURETYBNDS       12,782.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11441080 506007 MAINTSUPP       77,410.00          36.06            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11441080 509905 UNSPECEXP      -19,453.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11441080 509910 MISC EXP              .00            .00      42,300.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL B & G BEACON                49,999.00          36.06      42,300.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
081     B & G PUBLIC WORKS                 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BgTZhgJY98AaUhBYxJDiNcvf%2BFGtsH6N%2BoxkixaBRBGTI6BkCRRB6EIxMb6p5yvT26AleKIiviasWmNOLTuzdSOzom2XklbLxoitz4mWF5k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aAPKBpWsy5xqHQL6En/zIhp%2BPxztLNODRCMT4dkHlNqluALBD/Kzo8whyZdHT7/V2w6Bsft%2BjiUIYscFyuZrNWPlXDmMzdnQIbHa0MSHGDA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q0qSRYcZ5i8CpVhO4QFyTUWtkgfkdoFIDniUC7Cxn41w7aulcrdYa36vFTko5W7SIsxdCKxReWeTPbYNL5vY0Q7kY4j7HT0bsGCjtDyAFL0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zTHrv%2BfMx9o3/rdC%2B7NmyDF1Kdsy0GyBDt4Zu%2BlOpHqHXLs8dqgZ7p54gehwWnS5Lu0wJl0rmlcnXATym5Po61EbVXn4hVGaFiQ6nLLhQxc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=36fN9Y15z8bUlafrmN/qkMkMmWfQkNUgtJ01K/AN/L47tSmcgMIN7OESrhitiIgooq%2BCfyWsEcOzDdI88bUOjz9DN4YdBR6o/cSJRHj1X5A=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fDJuNXoXtEmoFEo70acBPEEhRtl/xVKiIPqvib6OZwA4wCWXdwhz//LL%2BtsVFRCzaVhorrMGClP821MQHF9hbYbpfJa0HFdZCwlpHwM2/6U=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uzvajmsN0KlkQ7IzKA8QmX6n7szclj0Gk1gFCWltJzwGO4AfTlpJBaPh6tJnJuNIdYUYZWvT9ujQ/brqlPipgu2a24y3s4ZqIAKUlI5B4Us=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4SjQFh6S1uqHBfGFA2N6B61iGGiR7sUHZ3qa17gFWRagt2%2BY95hHt388NjcfoAyhNyF0B12UG1IgswD6snXXmKGjd1gQ5G%2BP1HRWHlHAGgw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ptza07XgPUzk0yde4fIpPRekM14Xrqso16rqK0duWnw2k7SEMNZep9GjxFSTjYajKPVYeeyoAOed2etia3/xXyjzLDz/b3znUb1sZTc9%2B8s=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2wqTMVGgPU2OV8Ih6f5MneyTxiZKRZslSUN6xK5fR6gABdzcBKX284pEgSWsY8FZK2P2CdUjx1JoCkTtxhn7pgwDJrzrfHoz9F9P/QMfamI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hJXgvplZwi%2Baynv8RCXbdQ4wjgCWerYo1m%2B4E33NDe8Yqp6G%2B4dS8YiFow4r%2BCOGJxpfsq1TKak5GcInbSO4yc5yzWWvdiBQYsLxlU6UV3k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9d4mz54VBian9%2BXkUJ0ojf7CUufkiM5Z1Y8f3N/Lj5MeCa/uH2/4sbG9gIeBGUYiky/yy7kUZnVntApHt/CuTp%2BxPkl4STV2nKIC0dMcXak=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XDsk7aojdJNercjU0/h1YkYry7S9vOweRNob2jBUkKjhRziqtf8y%2BZkxvHYGr3gMzbWOcfhMYMsiYPdsRrJTtSIAPiaKHbZZlivBclfWVpE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h4s2sMZ0b251GSnvXA8CDlmclSo2Jfnu8UAUU3S3Z%2Bs8fiLsCzh6pI8KzJmJ1b%2B1D%2B0%2B85b0HcXFK/wtcq2J86OYvDlTr4%2B/CdsP1tjcvnQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FNde0%2BAc/biNkVdOPlQte1gipBH30i/bgsMhmoEV5kbDLvrTYBf6adbL6WzE9gwu35dPLWpb08zmZtM6O40gEGIdmcbO6Ua5LGBILPWkoN4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n9jbIwXS5fLI3MUSth%2B7lIUIkpoMscGScS4hIf7mWzMpWp3plL/jVzz9ku7m4wmutwchcWp8cwC3wd9295i3JFk7I%2BTgRByEoIIt/zTkvo8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bo2ZObDjKqunHFPC707PJCjiUzF3iraPhyITNWpSxiP6d7Pt7nDXJ356aaERC/RSDZ/In1uUnSPucpa4pwxLGVS8E1J/a/U/JgMyNMIP6iw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2bmLmX/XoaN4pCZT8VBxMRaBjBv5em/k9wtLzjAaUf%2Bp9lYm1BYE0DjIjATsAkTAjFaPYDbHOXvxHawNbM0OHrlV/s4iAmGoms0VeduyfAU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0oMQjAVMku9duLFvxQX1PbKwGiYQWxI66Y5soWw4RuUsId10CQZINYqKZSxLg3cQS0rzWtX5POYHnzHXw22OJUZ04TmPJm1qvCqwUId%2BR2o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j2FdJuKeEwoFByJkYBzRAskEB9omZmqcvKKldHRZ8th/L42gfe3b5E2iMIDh9j/UJbe%2BuZ4egZ4jjT8K3AN5dT98t4KfPmYPpO0MYlHgzvk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nlLx3Shc/J9MLTAOegDHg9QrKGJf/aTxeteGiR7Oy4D6H9XlXSLbI5IfeGhfoc%2B4mutwt/Dt1nudddl%2BKcKVSDLmK00fEqmdxmjKT0wUups=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ctWKwoSMBAJv/AzczzXH5wBs7v7G646o0/wHSipxHFjUdALFXzascY3H/TuahjTzWvMvq8desDPfDy7IwVrSiwZhmY%2B7BAoztq33CgWT0sQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9cLEZ0tHwGBrkUASSAgoBgKCjWyBwgj%2BXfCGnvnSSeIbtsCeXF0CK5j0JOjL17kGwtrhJCO7%2BGM3Czqr0mQrKLQ2vRxwiLuL1ixwCQdFyJI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O5MpF8ElMi9KaYtWjd7r0hfDrKoqaV2XUJ2vGiKoPMEXD1/fYXSeIGUKkKS/uGHcfuz5VNTcSIoTF8xluPCQl0Oo45gzLbOSuKrnx5JXxfY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7qNVFRsNkryXBEY2yn5s9ekcDAAdg9s9yjEm7t5zheqA/5gE09fErPQxDJE9WgNtf9aW9Khqtj2i0OUiXVB51hox9DWHYZdp1b9FBoQfgog=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nZQM/2NVbuyOc68Mx9J1B3I3Cd/%2BF1KBZl8rN34wPMEbM4VVlnmBbEdLfZQneeLds/U/r6a2Cdrxuki8zAEsXq1DrIGo%2BSRp8xCfboLf%2BgY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JB15xF/XJ8e5sq804k97LbnNNKTzlEVt3ReQx1eV7XNXnTf3VYyeIklVHauNM2OGMxMn67ZMirm73yo8RucQfw5IEuCBU8dtpRGn1m017sQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1Xl7VO7cW4779UFR93OjNV8%2B7pmet2JkZVMEv2QSbUGfpHQrfZRLiNjkxfSVm/3UUku0kzlKlCvup83sO8FfSFI8vritQZ05ihx/532gJ1U=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PYjmBw1UrRmgQvewFdfIQzgyIRDGjcpQd/6bpIL0n7O4cupiRDHWY9sOYKQu0UFrIW18FiaFsX6YEkblwLoYpUh4b1sO9xwA8D3sAOwTkgw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BJEY1YqW0g9EBpOkqC46e3S8C/ETSbks6VG7rNJycpw5RODgNTHdet8g5qstojArfttV9FW6qGpdWOPMOvi6%2BFl0vTqSOS0RA7u4XvCBGu8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OkmTc19Snoh3RWVnbf66xTdpbw4vyUyX9Zjp/X8bx5b/FM%2BC%2BJrvtSxEWWfcP13GZqHG0ltotNmSsVH2SnoIJYeincMsgbyDRHgoLLyBf3U=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w2MXO9ojYRdGT%2BbV7bto%2BRrw5zmK53cm8/cubo6yTyt/9eBi8/XiOPtyON6Cqw8W38laH6PqmREfZwqmJuBk1p9Ow6Y3p1pu2cDki0kZQMc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KDY4l4M38C1hawevDWpM98H6LPB1uOU8jfbmF5NoDiaV/iZbcyrxAt%2BM5jd7B0OCFKOU8q9JV5FTTx/LkL5mFcWM9Q3CkzeyYjptFsllQT8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gASJaX8V7mtU59j70lBXDO8RzBnf/aC99q6aH1GCVomRYHhNWXvP6T4xJDr8QYTthM/op/L0ugPM2N2gcAKkH6/HCrhA3MKxvtNcZnvHD9E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hgb9elN9iEsKrBO1MFSxaQbYQDD3iEsp/mDgJXO6r8Yie3GPfrXWvbSk1teIvF7k6RaR7qXmiraQAU%2BDAv9oxDK3fSrHgSFbxIQKiZ4UMqE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3PlyFvFP/w5zJRX/GWEexBFmWl71lpK57qcqb109A18u%2BjK/hawMm1m5plZO9Uu4DrR7%2BjpYFXxGc/PnboEFYAtS08kORsLasDQVaDtaV60=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     30
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

GENERAL FUND                      ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
____________________________________________
11441081 505110 ELEC SRVS       16,169.00      17,755.49      18,282.30      19,000.00      19,500.00      19,500.00     .0%
11441081 505120 HEAT SRVS        9,315.00       6,991.18       2,943.13      10,100.00      10,100.00      10,100.00     .0%
11441081 505130 WTR/SWR         11,552.00      13,419.66       9,202.66      10,221.25      10,500.00      10,500.00     .0%
11441081 505230 PHONE/FAX          376.00         436.31         808.48         322.42         900.00         900.00     .0%

 
TOTAL B & G PUBLIC WORKS          37,412.00      38,602.64      31,236.57      39,643.67      41,000.00      41,000.00     .0%

 
082     B & G SOCIAL SERVICES              
____________________________________________
11441082 503320 SERV CONTR             .00       1,701.90       2,175.00            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
11441082 505110 ELEC SRVS        5,516.00       6,927.15       6,151.31       6,500.00       6,500.00       6,500.00     .0%
11441082 505120 HEAT SRVS        1,835.00       3,550.82         947.76       1,500.00       1,500.00       1,500.00     .0%
11441082 505130 WTR/SWR            555.00         266.95         533.15         500.00         500.00         500.00     .0%
11441082 506001 OFFICESUPP             .00            .00          11.99            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11441082 506007 MAINTSUPP       22,541.00       3,821.38            .00       2,000.00       2,000.00       2,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL B & G SOCIAL SERVICES       30,447.00      16,268.20       9,819.21      10,500.00      10,500.00      13,000.00   23.8%
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS             4,300,287.00   4,263,339.35   4,382,519.87   4,740,005.18   4,739,179.40   4,818,455.55    1.7%

 
8110    DEVELOPMENT                        
____________________________________________
085     PLANNING                           
____________________________________________
11811085 501100 FTSALARY       158,737.00     188,783.76     222,247.64     235,300.72     207,084.40     207,084.40     .0%
11811085 501200 OVER-TIME             .00          22.67            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11811085 501220 PTO                   .00            .00      10,293.80            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11811085 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00       3,500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11811085 501300 PTWAGES          4,162.00       5,242.86       5,240.00       5,653.57       5,200.00       5,200.00     .0%
11811085 502100 FICAEMPLRC       11,883.00      14,403.84      17,456.38      18,212.74      14,251.00      14,251.00     .0%
11811085 502210 RETIRE VRS       13,045.00      21,572.34      22,382.16      25,856.69      22,725.00      22,725.00     .0%
11811085 502212 RETVRSHYB             .00            .00         776.40      12,234.00            .00            .00     .0%
11811085 502220 PYMTOTHRET             .00       3,843.15       4,837.58       5,020.08            .00            .00     .0%
11811085 502221 RETICMAHYB             .00            .00          92.26       1,166.21            .00            .00     .0%
11811085 502300 EMPHLTHINS       20,812.00      25,808.76      31,175.52      29,314.76      31,176.00      31,176.00     .0%
11811085 502400 GRPLIFEINS          605.00         837.75         869.16         987.91      10,534.00      10,534.00     .0%
11811085 502510 SHRTERMDIS           44.00          54.00          54.00          52.47         126.00         126.00     .0%
11811085 502520 LGTERMDIS          340.00         471.15         488.88         499.30         603.00         603.00     .0%
11811085 502700 WC INS             160.00         195.33         255.19         273.74         199.00         199.00     .0%
11811085 502840 CELLSTIPND          111.00            .00            .00          36.92            .00            .00     .0%
11811085 503130 MGTCONSULT        1,500.00      14,166.00       4,578.50      44,574.50      34,575.00      15,000.00  -56.6%
11811085 503190 OTHR PROF             .00            .00      20,495.00       3,195.00       3,195.00            .00 -100.0%
11811085 503200 TEMPVNDR        -2,130.00         321.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11811085 503330 VEHCLMAINT             .00            .00            .00            .00         300.00         600.00  100.0%
11811085 503500 PRINTING            39.00       2,747.26       2,395.77         682.00         821.00       3,000.00  265.4%
11811085 503600 ADS              2,959.00       4,091.48       4,539.48       4,222.38       4,000.94       6,000.00   50.0%
11811085 505210 POSTAGE            792.00         559.40       1,444.64         888.25       1,400.00       1,700.00   21.4%
11811085 505230 PHONE/FAX        1,471.00       1,537.44       2,473.55       1,116.50       1,500.00       1,800.00   20.0%
11811085 505510 MILEAGE               .00           8.34         209.04          30.56         800.00         500.00  -37.5%
11811085 505520 TRVLPUBTRN        1,607.00         863.40            .00            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
11811085 505530 LODGING               .00       1,322.06       1,616.99         368.00       2,300.00       2,500.00    8.7%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IU42BhSjHm1cT30Rn/ZElt4cmGEiDQ47sQ9hjp6QqPudRsrZFCXaTCROApj8ttXfxQg9Xs2BV0YZyg8TvaaimEs%2BX/Q6ha%2B0S8Zd8Re27jg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KvmqMtLZ92SPdRG7gqAPwW8Ju/HUL%2BvMnyJyCBix4eqaDJC1TYyYFPrMKn8Nv58mP1lo4i%2BsWqA6YMZYHuMM4Fc7sdYbKJnZ4/PWH5xDYi4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=roVgdfSsaV2Veow2yZ6aZxRfMTjHx2IVdjO/uWnsA7W5UpXI3XeHsqPfKh8XcOiur96TVUilE0kOOZvbF7oFiF4QmDK4lGeWgB%2Bd5TZjKdE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gqdsZXfhX0EuoDXCXSF%2B5gGZmewTxpSQsPyt68fZ82EQoqZ5Iw7YR%2BuX7FHFEBgwDx67I6nUMLxfmuo1gTHywlvAV8E2Jkx67tCHijxlQ8o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pGG97MegNlqZ/9NNbvmaKU6YZtMXqxldt5SdzvplzsL5L2CfsBpPCDCQF8/LkefdQ%2BP6L0KTtMG1wYnZsEnM9LbDdIjWF4z/w5KmQPBdlrM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DRFtfT45GdcIE5elJgvqgu9jkM1NcPnbV9iRDsPCB37og9iVthigVIIewa3ciUvmEtRx%2BUkD1e7opz49apslk9gOS94G1kBV6lk/BgnyCd8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JHVoWttCdMooe9heKRNd4CXuQr46Tsp5lhYxsyohW7wDXSWGjD/sHvQ%2BN%2BUqN6xBPRZm1hOY2G5iOqoTe5ul6YaUnvootxtpIlXf3M82PJg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vRU1DZWijhjKB6AYSTXl25xeS5l5QiqCcuG2M%2BcvOXp5YLP4K5n6fTz5%2BXOk1iqamFZ6eUxMZVgenCvu9P7hO5ZmaZOCxQbHzx0vm%2B677xU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GNJCUz0wSoGKVy1LZeJORO1Es/VHRSsuFYIur%2BBKYqOUOy37XcljTcxXDcIVNm%2BLTWLCh3VdGEPLcKstcAtRJY7gIxce0Ss3CvunDqoRVtg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s5v%2BWFH%2BxFARrIHlrmvY2PROz47wrRtF36tS4T/7yLsX%2B50DhQGICh/bvJ6J0TXEaSBBFAP22i/FbKn2fceY4KOlrXuEYsfOPrt0ct0qMyo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wk8WhEvCpfqBsSlT5T8bsIaUWfT65%2BU/ip4RFaiAjI6nVRPkde/IcZHjyG3i2yjoOhe7lsuM3AQfLHBgqpV0/9ZZEjNM5kzuvh9lsvxHJqU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DPeM6jvauWSqeqnjhUG/w9nVgpEgJZMdGc1T6z4iY9NlrqS7q5EgdkDhCZPmMXH3kthrGNCbHhZ4BLzcO1DS57IhBXSvaGbbfu4OQuiq7Go=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RJmhhp6uskiOW9B9VJ7JDMQ0qnmLBq936YNwbEz9/1WMIJ0ykhHsDKPGPMGSQCvyZ35jqCO2QqCXUZXX9e6J03B75lijFlkNn4rubIBxNs0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2bK7hMWsToOc8cOhcn6vlWPhEX16UjgFXaPq4c8MPLML28IEvbhj0uygapn%2BOA1kzNEDw8dqY23XSSO9YaMRpi2MTQzmfD2XfsuUXaZeIy0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pBs6zRI3Sm34XA7IzzIFxrehS%2Bso%2BLuAHc1eXSJH3EUxEB3Ayya5JLGvOA2pRaz9aoKpADTB8bQvvgPPfP7s/XCf5Uu47VLdS0%2Bm4WRuL1I=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KF0nSPc/6OG9rRTfDRlB%2BCFTuhOCccXJG6S55Lpasdvlak33b1HTvUVJ854P0l720iz3QzatvsxtRZryYCt21OZ0ioWl3z5XATTRax/q850=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=89cuz4/JXGPFgTTrguOkLi%2BIY%2BHyO9ZlzM0WNNAw1v3havLcvxmEuaogJ/BF6fvjysQoUd4O/HmLBRMtUJz3kSppyiVKraP9EwfBnCqQtLA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xxxF/rNnMqp0/u2EyNV78k%2BinCw6RG1UuJwdutsb69LfhrRfYqmay8Eufx7Qyw1jp3EgcFYOLBBX1HgT7wLFhLY%2BJjQF42dvxkaqiupNKA8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3mM%2BEl2Vy191wntACTBuHGxe3dkK5ff%2Bb7nJYqdbpaMPUetfIA0Ac%2B5DhF31%2BSHJgJK%2BxQrSgUgp6eCtO5n7q809sJgz4DvqagO6Il69vsg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HmaYyBJZbz1fwnWnfT6aRRn%2B0EP2BjYxTuFTHlFgEq/zW%2BcEyOwdlzHexE3aeVutiExwx%2B/LX651VDvfvrTmuanbtLgz9OqKJxVMc7usdtI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mKmsjhObksu1KkN7YSaK19SEmTA3ILWpBcAgeNjq5u0j/jB/zE9VSDTWo4DIKuRoGR04lzawZs6Ea7gLN2Gfp/BqYKh42Legwz4UvFHl0N0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z8Dm9GCFaIAHre8hnwvDB/q3pj1thyvvE%2B5GjXQNMpfRIQWU6UkPxde2QICCaIYc0ssIkiwH80J19FmgnoN7L8fjnd%2BoHEuoPZ2fzn/HseU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1IQGnH0cWDXyGfbg5%2Bt2d/dGccnpQhLPmwQF7LdvV5GuNNogmFzRokJl3BMtC6IY0Xf3UvYC44qdaJvBzi7Sb3sGHCOgnFPBeLTpzjRCBRQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ToeWecEjGmKEo%2BwJkMNm7wYSee1v0k8qiD6d5%2Bp16msYc6iqis8/ByrwIy1YbCsxrC6Lri71eygoZ4rhK03CC80vyKYWRp2%2BAlClKe3JMic=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RKNtDJmVv8wNNHR7F39uDq1iNUhf7LrUT8Cbcd7GQXOkZ9AzkI4%2BuBSETNMeqj4EsA3DVmv1K8OreLIzR3AoULRS7vslTD/hvYvb5VdSSF0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a4TOjB24bSJsp4LGm0HuIFzeHgqKy0nbMpWjcxH/nm2npLaQOJIu1KovVl4bMj2SaaE9lKWXOrQc0RUB3VViIhI4UC8XsJUTcOdS4xcQvj0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rQtae1omqv9auP8CgpVbHCBml5/hxm9ZJ%2BKfTLgeknOcSw0ZiAcJCkte8KxQN2F27aQgvpA0jzpeWI9xTzU/GvorWF8At4ggXtTk2DZYYZw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tVdzs4fAPJXAvWTYdQqGyjFmHYJZldY83SkqKMKok0GNB8mLBfDDo2V3RPei8PndWisiMfJG/pLT4Tus0UV3OAAfZw0uBj1lu%2BiwrM//uP8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hb7zzGUdfkiGMgLWtW2D9qNiP54%2BADJCh0SYD4dgltlxSpL2LKsqBLKbfy0hsGnajKeQKR5H1Pt0%2B1aI6AaChvE0wwZV9rt0h4KAFn9xqaE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GXThI6Z6XlGx1iu37VInbvnFkCeFyeiFwjt44hYIDQcOrBayWslnOPdOaREb0Zm/wrvKZeeAPl/AZivQk8aJaVhRamNQDsi/JHbMZqae7mg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NHnelMqHPNGRb0dFyrExXGeTYWgoE3FbxhHmtLOAFK72aSWDZr/RFA/fWgXqXeIwOCTIxKrAdHbVDt96m8/qH5GCKMYgOodpixAbniFVfaQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G3Rwy2g0hEl/YaMv8vZ8UBaCwuJC09YClw%2BVv2Vet/KGl1eQlkRytmV7KpDEvVhAe5X4VwYxPmKJHoY0EvAKgttz5iUMWsej8A76f1ePU8k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WZxqEkl6Tw5%2Bg88SEqi8z63sPPu/tmGWzMHkqvcsvUCPIuK%2BC040G7M1vXcncs%2BS1FiFA%2Be/bVtSiTVDkYvGfCxo9WRGAPjUcoKiCcKqmVI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nHZ9ukgzPMdqeWBB40PuaWl5BbxNdh3u4UicU59fu0mbKf8/qL4HfoIUlf52oEI%2BkalAWRWTDaN60BBEf9LoTwDwQX1DxCnFuBb5qhoTFk4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VQ6av%2BIFxkk3BiZFqn5IRH9GsqeambuInc9EDyNHAlTV1zY9Zm6lWjeI1FbGBqsKVCzzCPP5Cgn4sIk%2Br2W8Pw1umT/bMEB7451J412Cqxo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/e9Tvuf2wypzbZSab4S2M1k1OWW6%2BCwqFwxd0EHgcU1LRjKTysSjTJ2P3RTBZ2/YLMryX2KzOZUotlXy0fQHwGZpFmbbroLa7U6D9KmFxhE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TT46U5gAQ0yiTMg/ezIWHT7vNxS5X%2BB2ZDjXHWqNOyG9s00gnTqVqq3TJ5DReHIm0paRboRoOu9n8L5hC6mr%2BJZCuLYk/1kMqOavjl3rtFQ=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     31
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

GENERAL FUND                      ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
11811085 505540 CONV/CONF        2,200.00       2,821.05       1,061.89       1,735.00       1,701.26       2,500.00   46.9%
11811085 505550 MEALS                 .00         795.33       1,035.67         474.50         391.52            .00 -100.0%
11811085 505810 DUES/MBER       19,869.00      18,785.25       1,128.00       2,260.00       2,500.00       2,500.00     .0%
11811085 506001 OFFICESUPP        3,930.00       2,269.12       5,291.38       4,644.02       4,241.19       5,000.00   17.9%
11811085 506003 AGRISUPP              .00         297.25          14.34         106.28            .00            .00     .0%
11811085 506008 VEHEQUPGAS             .00            .00            .00          30.01         600.00         700.00   16.7%
11811085 506011 UNIFORMS              .00         166.50            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11811085 506012 BOOKSUBCR           81.00         235.50         208.00         169.85         300.00         500.00   66.7%
11811085 509910 MISC EXP              .00       6,440.00      10,359.17      -1,851.17       2,109.09            .00 -100.0%

 
TOTAL PLANNING                   242,217.00     318,661.99     376,520.39     397,254.79     352,633.40     335,698.40   -4.8%

 
086     GIS                                
____________________________________________
11811086 501100 FTSALARY        65,042.00      65,127.47      67,382.16      70,383.01      66,498.00      66,498.00     .0%
11811086 501220 PTO                   .00            .00       1,858.97            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11811086 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00       1,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11811086 502100 FICAEMPLRC        4,689.00       4,628.27       4,838.64       5,128.34       5,087.07       5,087.07     .0%
11811086 502210 RETIRE VRS        6,731.00       8,219.16       8,219.16       9,438.84       8,219.10       8,219.10     .0%
11811086 502300 EMPHLTHINS       10,259.00      11,335.20      11,203.20       6,857.60      11,203.00      11,203.00     .0%
11811086 502400 GRPLIFEINS          312.00         319.20         319.20         362.03         385.92         385.92     .0%
11811086 502510 SHRTERMDIS           18.00          18.00          18.00          18.00          18.00          18.00     .0%
11811086 502520 LGTERMDIS          176.00         179.52         179.52         182.28         215.45         215.45     .0%
11811086 502700 WC INS              66.00          65.32          75.11          72.34          73.15          73.15     .0%
11811086 503320 SERV CONTR       10,013.00       5,950.00      10,000.00      11,449.89      12,350.00      13,500.00    9.3%
11811086 505210 POSTAGE               .00          23.19            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11811086 505230 PHONE/FAX          457.00         856.71         996.16         707.77         500.00         500.00     .0%
11811086 505510 MILEAGE               .00         363.20            .00            .00         500.00         500.00     .0%
11811086 505520 TRVLPUBTRN        1,745.00            .00            .00            .00         269.00         500.00   85.9%
11811086 505530 LODGING               .00       1,800.00         839.01         720.92       1,481.00       1,000.00  -32.5%
11811086 505540 CONV/CONF        1,039.00          64.00            .00            .00         450.00         500.00   11.1%
11811086 505550 MEALS                 .00          54.02          59.21         175.00         240.00         240.00     .0%
11811086 505810 DUES/MBER           30.00            .00            .00            .00         100.00         100.00     .0%
11811086 506001 OFFICESUPP        2,395.00       2,413.42       3,455.12       2,517.60       2,400.00       2,400.00     .0%
11811086 506011 UNIFORMS              .00          67.50            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11811086 506012 BOOKSUBCR           21.00            .00            .00            .00         100.00         100.00     .0%
11811086 508201 ADDMACHEQP          504.00          42.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11811086 508202 ADDFURNFIX             .00       2,355.00            .00       1,149.95       1,150.00            .00 -100.0%

 
TOTAL GIS                        103,497.00     103,881.18     110,443.46     109,163.57     111,239.69     111,039.69    -.2%

 
087     CODE                               
____________________________________________
11811087 501100 FTSALARY       203,625.00     237,187.30     179,361.00     208,289.85     230,883.80     277,883.80   20.4%
11811087 501220 PTO                   .00            .00     -11,064.67            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11811087 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00       4,500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11811087 501300 PTWAGES               .00            .00      16,856.20      43,081.15            .00            .00     .0%
11811087 502100 FICAEMPLRC       14,822.00      17,010.67      14,484.95      19,081.94      20,663.00      17,663.00  -14.5%
11811087 502210 RETIRE VRS       21,079.00      29,156.73      21,336.27      14,887.81      25,537.00      28,537.00   11.7%
11811087 502300 EMPHLTHINS       36,749.00      39,360.34      33,339.96      16,646.11      27,791.00      27,791.00     .0%
11811087 502400 GRPLIFEINS          978.00       1,132.23         861.26       1,070.20       1,342.00       1,342.00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nxVOEig6XAaAhWs1zNgf7IWXts0Xh2av%2BNsqVYjklq9jNpuu1bfDbeQw8wF/cDWGZ1Xa5m1u5l1Ocnk2MebdmgxJP1YwDX52xVa8P22JbYM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fgSZDLRrGiPIHEs28LqRMlIVQwxQ20DxOgVa9yItyN28fna2Lb5hEzby7mUdY4uezS430SafweyLgzBFgDST258NPWmKOV/VuADRfTtHSVU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DQU1Xo8IY148eeb2OnVa9P8fcqj2El9q1s52AAbja1EhzgqGjA/a%2BkBbXOafEU8OQzXGERArnwjXY3usmS2mDPU/lHD4KZTuoGPaAEYGgoM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/z/I5VBUAp5fraoYGU0PYZOjrZednbvOobIivNDn/y7H50HaXBNeknBbO7k9ScKn7tuZtQEJE2BETm2vFBo6B8V%2Bs8WRbSzlXW5yJ7S630k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LVF6P2yNu4ccIzEVqf2hxnsjgTXHEQ/vJbq0M3lmbbZiq0iFHrUEjxZ2GDr6viqwKsDLfxac7EIMogpiiOB4MEnq/sfoELxewfYJ1hvZ1bw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mv1yJg/K67JWAeeATJ5gc2414aa5SqzVkhe7aeuJcoXO7T5qhAKQRGr9vc8byZf/j%2BVj6hb2y7Z0%2BVGExnL2H8Kj0hBl3hz8mOn4T8iLwEM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j4AFqpkQ7l08nOGtbNk0vger4XSSfK%2BrABdHNjn8XXZNne/VHYy6O2zWjNJxdvLANk3yQ4v5L%2BI66gH96dGhBWJlb4m8Jc0v6eqg89FE19o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AiPDKOYNvkN3xmn7AgHIoVGOvpXnRByWOzjIhhvi4zkTLXyHoWTGsihI3%2BwgQhWAkIev3kHrJ1aOw8hvDjbr6SFO7pMUQZkMQnh%2BpPqNlmU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/uA/SeaA8J3W5C9QvEoa1RDW38wcuRMW/EjxAatzAqvGxmorfkRGLLJUOzYGgSZ6Z3jIkvfNZqgH182CaFIUsWSuPP/LDGFMZMsfzNU6j2s=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZPs0Q8RtD2WWUfOstThEA2m4EtCqX%2BaOV4rQQcv2QNzofulWNjm9TIPnGVw2wlM//U1B3x9ZrwqzuYB6HS3l%2BGNC0OtuaRLSu%2BqKYC2iKO4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R7ze92dFrnhKpRMFlH6PZ8OEoqyJjGZFBW1pm4naI2izRNKpVz2EP6bLOlhvZ9S5drApAFxZbgQWzCzHD5TzVhkrS2KIgSK5rgqtT4Nv7Ps=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yHfRmlJwN/BwnF6dXTsWazqnY7DQQGSSTymTF8r78Kt3e1bIPXVLyUijYHYiwnEPeMqUb%2BR/TsL928fTKBnKApshwoNq2j1lnGKSUQTm65c=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=emAHCgEa5qCwJ9z6dTMke%2BsToCckj9KzKtof1ayePRmXrl1oECEHqDAlGV0zRU6YIVhWEsVAI9OIqW%2BGxD5LjZnDy00tgkXuNu0h6c2cg1U=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BkSBo5Y0uiffoolalJiqPrxiISMoxWICKmwQ23Z5OyZOgB7kPhhusj4alTw2xjJQH1YSDPp7wz7i6%2BVXk5I96LeLvZ4n6FDneso4rTGpOVU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w3pCR1sxkB7DDIQTDtlcqx9Tvr0R0aXawYVJjrUFi1cz/MdztjzUa5OaSE/8VWabihNjPXO6Vm9D/wc34EmQc8G6btJO6Ggv7ZKNVbdWOMo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S2czQ7yhV6%2BBdT6/j3WbGNhjAAWH9%2BPU8HPQxjovSVuRM%2BIFHDH2sdihHveBZO163Zz7HurU9Qr8blnMdxxgbD9stohtJ/WRmsqXtBq5tV0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HqePkXY5T0%2BfnP7L5UgkLI/Gq6CLe5LkxwaRC4UKrXc7XgBv8VImD3N2xKryhGICs13TkToWogn/5SnRT%2B00%2BmYQx2bc6bpko6qOYXGJ%2BZI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9DO/wdCGCMqU5e4ttfloirYqVfbZMe8zhbNca2VrL2Qj1yaxMLin9/XWjYb7FOlJBwPrIvvX%2B4xHtSkY5FQX4plAUGGUxHDsXCKpaebCHvo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iySYCbKIJbIB1oiGGg8x56%2BaAscJbRcgvo63FUESWZuOJUif1ykqxH%2BLXb3oVrg8YhDYFGVOhJR56LiLyfP02AVWdjcH3EQNIIkDvDxS6TM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oJLUPUJ4XA3UKNmm8/KoJhBWHUy2uSt6shFZnTl3F9hSgMq5MHhEfioiwt7GJoPFZP90RbLzeHv3Io1/D/eTTqFWizoFGSLsL4KCtec7u5s=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yjxioVYuZfvaAi5rAWQKWiPAEPbVBMPvY9aMBQiCE%2BJDjzaTXjkdRHklmCctpAvVF32uUFcjjwcgtu%2BMUXFw0s7VA31mAn2pKWnAxtqTF3U=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nS2eFDMGsyaM2xuIkfjHPsueu8HJxeZZlLjmCpca88oPdLyDm%2BGcY/pAQWcSBGnQ/mKOKz3t7v9Mu65dANv4dPbS9PmRH7oz0/O/Il7FHic=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U6/aWC5gnOe5OvbXTaF4D1JlDzLcFsiY6CTrV3ak4MrlRTPOHFXQPkfviw/t4B3L8p8xc8rdv7JGYcZ6yjFT0Oe8xxL3ULfkl/LrE8jz0Gc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L2JU86cHZ2S6EamybrNzCX295MF6ADWjSSvJXguaIOWvqfuHwILhstwMkQN4z1RRY5/f1IXwl1r33LZYV6XuCo1TA38WzWLcirLBtfg6sKc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vyxtx5G%2BuZ7rsoDBdm2h2Ap0yhH6cqDsbmthQhQYIWYYiEPfSwHBxAs6mS9KYxE8%2BTTplhGLtTlKokOqrvNc2HccLT/KU6MncibNp1swVnU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YioCmHqHrVWDGo%2BXUjEir6sPJgWp0qZoavCscDtcZw1lUaZi2QQK/3apg7NREun%2BBGxgQsxfMECWhlk5n8a/KYsJ2NJPtWzycmERLuyGn4g=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FuS/IhaNkwOTdtoShWZHsVC/qS7RSnUoxCyBttrvJjSdixC3SttMISGs9w7/5nDK0JFhPSg48jAFL4TPGCx10qPYPSanew9GFHCZlT79XBo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=spPSEp3vsQymJw3%2BBMdZFycYWQ8Rgz9%2BdavQM%2BO/POo3ry9DRkhc2njm%2B%2BWRvelhVq24vh3KMFeFouzpXRW70uDFwrfWg/hIBtpaqEnadx8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gNtOxX83tmrELHh%2BP3WFfkV%2BaVtfkZiIZVF%2BQ7V%2BO1jHD3raULuecGvNsoz2DtGoWf3ckIauKJhdVhepMRhcsGjwFTipQANDo9cfjsLVpQk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8yArb%2BfHV3z7krF8wAu/zo4n7cvp4%2B4UMiaLZxSVZZZHqWhbwG5Ldwn2E6pS/NjtJHmTL2GcQQO5xay2iUT%2BywbvL6qKxW1bWabtD/ssi8E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IShSU2IWWJXP1cKcOZ5OPCvmlkWcFhcBrhhHOuCbN8/nMaj12NNwJ9sZBqZKwM7/OVbmlyfH1eOC7b6MhG3cchCOQncFGsKVq7TF4qD/bR4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UJDoKHzjTaaHGOjKp5/6moIfsxwOCV6An1SlZPLw8%2BucsBehdVhNIyIC%2BLzKt/XdTUCpbgTqynnsbp9FXswTKnqncDHK3D8zHXxXz0RLNHU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FGrjKElB1Pzmeyb5N4NmSWuR76FCjkPangR5OUYDLhgj4GUxBaruwL2g3AMHdoCccl4p/eqy1qrpbEsMf2xwc6%2BmJKYd/oAmv/8J8SdICUU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c3/uK3Ut5qcszxmozvI2J/o9DIQwm%2B/Iqz1RK6nUbFlZYVnH8VasBBKk5Nhx0xMbFFEXrhKwH6lZny2sZxiHgFOYeHCeF6ujlUwSXrxKaBo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n6ron5N8ZdoJT5FAnxWzrvheMumXqroQGG%2ByZvE/RYFqUplAxSGz9mz6ex23dehxzBYIlKbyEVodUblFxo%2Bsfv/4dwTBUQ6aPELzrf9Solc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VezJFo9lUy9xsWTItILwZygo1WMw59tKJ15dRNXfvCtCjIac/vhdm9BX2OGmbwx2YbxmlHhjD1N7s93Z9KAmcbP5URk0hL3XxbUYy/F8FHo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oLDs7NToVc06iYrJ6N5lyvN7xVBI/r2ONw00La8%2BGcZTISOip9UCPNXdV2db0Ho2cVFy4XhuWzVekqd3P5DrRVxUBcBMt1IdnhICioNFyog=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lUBFQaPEO5QX2OO3N8a5TcJuI3Up3u8CMAg4dYZHzX/U%2BJdpmNLw/ZILX2WPRBxnJFHlUzta6ON%2B%2BSE%2Bjp5nFHhVFUiL0gA80pPcVZmQZWI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y0SF/iFmJ1SIil2E2K7qCpmNtRf2xEXRL4myqJI5HIH3tX/JJQNH358c%2Bz0X0HJh0R3Xb%2BiZ9FOjxf6koJwDhNFNFWr60LLS8h155UfBb%2BU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GyZZ9ndasGwrwwXCgxTK0s1sNmlEVIbkUaV7DczNZSDFZFSt3DFnLPZN7xAfT2M5IFTDJtvfgvJSVf/%2B7kc03J8yXcmK7qmjv0xVO5HYBoA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9PcBhkGXHKYuZ3wmnpPjFwrhNDxFMswWyYq%2BMdAzo3JJvrljNrY4a8V6cMiRI2rxzhqV3gMfaV%2BKOCLj5u70TQXQntkcwSey14D0pQ7%2BKCE=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     32
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

GENERAL FUND                      ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
11811087 502510 SHRTERMDIS           90.00         103.50         101.03         349.96         108.00         108.00     .0%
11811087 502520 LGTERMDIS          550.00         636.92         487.61         589.55         784.78         784.78     .0%
11811087 502600 UNEMP INS             .00            .00            .00       7,429.00            .00            .00     .0%
11811087 502700 WC INS           2,387.00       2,614.66       2,016.63       2,378.58       2,408.00       2,408.00     .0%
11811087 502840 CELLSTIPND          240.00         203.06         240.90       1,269.85         300.00       1,300.00  333.3%
11811087 503130 MGTCONSULT           50.00         987.48         210.00            .00         770.00       1,000.00   29.9%
11811087 503320 SERV CONTR             .00         253.64            .00            .00       2,500.00         500.00  -80.0%
11811087 503330 VEHCLMAINT        2,949.00          28.75          16.00            .00       2,900.00       2,900.00     .0%
11811087 503600 ADS                   .00            .00            .00          50.00      -1,500.00       1,000.00 -166.7%
11811087 505210 POSTAGE          5,554.00       3,498.45       2,726.36       1,917.62       3,058.75       6,000.00   96.2%
11811087 505230 PHONE/FAX        2,172.00       2,586.53       2,940.05       1,736.50       2,100.00       2,100.00     .0%
11811087 505510 MILEAGE               .00          36.00         223.70         856.60       1,982.30            .00 -100.0%
11811087 505520 TRVLPUBTRN             .00         111.18            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11811087 505530 LODGING               .00         149.14            .00         554.37       1,969.41       1,000.00  -49.2%
11811087 505540 CONV/CONF          475.00       1,224.00         607.00       4,489.54       4,489.54       5,000.00   11.4%
11811087 505550 MEALS                 .00         120.00         224.00         250.81         500.00         500.00     .0%
11811087 505810 DUES/MBER          105.00       1,777.50         730.00         340.23         550.00         550.00     .0%
11811087 506001 OFFICESUPP        2,054.00       3,973.20       4,220.77       2,741.21       2,960.00       3,000.00    1.4%
11811087 506007 MAINTSUPP          187.00         205.44            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11811087 506008 VEHEQUPGAS        4,390.00           5.00            .00            .00       5,000.00       4,200.00  -16.0%
11811087 506011 UNIFORMS           176.00         551.19         665.69         490.56         850.00       1,000.00   17.6%
11811087 506012 BOOKSUBCR        1,312.00       1,342.01       2,795.85       1,469.70       1,470.00       1,500.00    2.0%
11811087 508202 D0004 ADDFURNFIX             .00            .00            .00         362.25            .00            .00     .0%
11811087 509910 MISC EXP           330.24            .00         104.29       3,165.00       6,215.00            .00 -100.0%
11811087 509910 D0002 MISC EXP           245.76            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL CODE                       300,520.00     344,254.92     277,984.85     333,498.39     345,632.58     388,067.58   12.3%

 
088     RENTAL INSPECTION                  
____________________________________________
11811088 501100 FTSALARY        35,805.00      40,028.14      45,301.04      47,360.47      44,928.00      44,928.00     .0%
11811088 501220 PTO                   .00            .00       1,250.84            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11811088 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00       1,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11811088 502100 FICAEMPLRC        2,678.00       2,950.83       3,466.39       3,547.81       3,437.00       3,437.00     .0%
11811088 502210 RETIRE VRS        4,040.00       4,728.95       5,553.12       6,423.36       5,553.00       5,553.00     .0%
11811088 502300 EMPHLTHINS        3,467.00       6,782.49       6,284.76       6,093.59       6,285.00       6,285.00     .0%
11811088 502400 GRPLIFEINS          187.00         183.67         215.64         246.27         259.00         259.00     .0%
11811088 502510 SHRTERMDIS           18.00          16.50          18.00          18.00          18.00          18.00     .0%
11811088 502520 LGTERMDIS          105.00         103.30         121.32         124.08         146.00         146.00     .0%
11811088 502700 WC INS             483.00         505.75         556.66         492.74         535.00         535.00     .0%
11811088 502840 CELLSTIPND          369.00         452.27         483.65         494.58         400.00         400.00     .0%
11811088 503330 VEHCLMAINT             .00       3,516.44       1,529.32       1,539.36         300.00         300.00     .0%
11811088 505210 POSTAGE               .00            .00            .00            .00         400.00         400.00     .0%
11811088 506001 OFFICESUPP             .00          92.77         127.17         178.17         300.00         300.00     .0%
11811088 506008 VEHEQUPGAS             .00       4,216.48       2,115.72       2,441.80            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL RENTAL INSPECTION           47,152.00      63,577.59      68,023.63      68,960.23      62,561.00      62,561.00     .0%
TOTAL DEVELOPMENT                693,386.00     830,375.68     832,972.33     908,876.98     872,066.67     897,366.67    2.9%

 
9910    NON-DEPARTMENTAL                   
____________________________________________

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p5P/CC0qp18lS/1kCmwPAXC82f72gYwg9tkhjjZ5oTelaSKPNeJyeyPXVv1pNThhx4rG9nAjVCX/GfXEd80qRfwfhWA0sJKUSPfHEXiY5SM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=07ezfDFJu4ZW9z4fYfqfGOsYA3pKIwAq5pdgdJKIwJYCqkGKHFabs/RS8FiRka8nbVvvrTdCYhuhEWe5r0TST4RGRHuR4Ul8KSynyowZGU0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=te0us8gi3WUfBjEhZa2at7UAKeYA9o1Mu06xAB7pRJdfOz%2Bk8rO3m1qu/E1IVhvHdjGCCrmD780ukQy4Pmvld9EJwxpR5lhKRumRDuHG/v4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=898yDV6V4lRcwY6KipA6Y2NbPPZqWwKubrYUlLxG234LLWLKpPK41h9GWu8NN1iV1e0M1jialuaVQQci0hSVYmqbYjyO3q%2Bjsb2KlMwbNsU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wTIMggw07RmKhb8jPq03o9IoW5H/rjjrwJpBQyNwftr3PEmiYcE%2Bmmf/fQ61WQ%2BMuQcGJFrPtgZ7Zs/0dPtS5sgCT00T2hFtzS9pKnVgYuo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gPhkL2XPUOpB1zNoRcE/PLv%2BdV9QgBxkRQoB7HsmvLqLzeQLiEdXCbuk7lDyjO9SkUDB0HnwJQisxnomCebMMB5vYNd8Tq7nggQjXLORW74=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xb7sW/jBZqbcFDx8OHQsMqwVt8e%2BGhaeFK8AJD%2B1JLCe9FdL9kEFtI7vhrEOH3M11bWCdscgD%2BdNpSeYNgWWkyerLkuXn9MRw2dmlOCcgig=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EtFQOqNW/9%2BdpyhDXlKzgGEDrsfaCuSU9452mSXwj9DG1XTvfurXEundUgldZniOsGNne1AcOwTPPKvcU2VjaCVUPpAOnlQkna4%2BnkDhp7c=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZTDeYZkmNd5pY/EMcSvJXUp1g3wre/Ie2p8kFkz4jtTveQxtTBmbyKf5SU8w/cL394rztSSzeRJMqQTq4tikx5VFtIAwT/QxFL4Wf4Uj5vo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kfpo0yU30js51/vJQhiqHofscfZlaalNLO4%2BZwmcbGn/32Pv%2BKyogSeVxY4S4Qt2n4jxQJueBfEfv7ak5xuqIUVRpFqbSRkAXdOLqcPbe%2BQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/sUrjpHh1weU0sacYbVYZdipVotiM9/8lkuSL7WTs3ZLCFSgvMWNIzW1pGXkvfieYM8YOZc%2BCvFr%2BUPeQ8ORY7azSLWPJWsrnnLLU0RZtqI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4Yywen/krUPr1hbItm7d3K7d4/GNMUMSge0kYdCRUOvjn%2BU2nh3ZrBsDOexsaBeBeSdlRSJao%2B01DjR0iN6%2BTuPqZZcvxlbg9KBKCmat554=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s0E5z1DjEIVQTYP/%2BekfAlgI/RDq9iNSLER5g5FND/WS/JrnEbi/FJZYzzBR994mLElp6EkepWL%2BulRExO5nlrxpsY0ZaOIeR0tb7mBP3Qw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qsX07Bc269KtKGFjdPNKB2UblqYGqj6j023LAL7DXlU8MmSihAYzqIVRY%2ByTQpIF7KWKZ4txpg6KLad/LHvGiYuURxEN%2BRm4js8tD%2BK/N00=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gAeosz1/xyF1eXzazF/wuFvKV8cse4YZL8agizwD5Eyl8DMXu/S6HrRIBzrKooA8Qrs4u3vrx47ig4E/mzthguggp9TC3hY53PJcm7USW3Y=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=heie2LJHM4ga22tRiwd1n2Ass0NN7t6NOR0l11S794MXPxEYgrvJ2QwCoCJP23oTikE9Tkqs2b5mYdmNfQdJ0T7L9sEb4rNXdSLDD6qlHQs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BTZvlfRSABxslWbu1uZUi5P839ANaGN%2BnO1UGmQ9Hf3mkItjc2jLCcD5BVKDhfNlkMuE4naLPb5RkVYFgMccYBQnTlu1xzxGUd%2BcFXisGr8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YGhVq6OiaYN0h13pHwRyHzZSaToBxtEEIjlO4W5S5G0T%2Bbt0DCstewbenkoTDl/jL9pbToHUuE2Uxi6e2LIlQDZTs7pVBzYXjwDSZ7YsISE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WinXqI5vLoK8yCVK5dIU81nhG4kui4eabYojQgUZK5evdtCgArbBR/zezrYp%2B2ioieyC/wiFUpMPVg%2B8/pfvJ4WzcqvIcXE8W9KrfVyMjeA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YNyIa2nNYpDM0gOe%2BUbRnyhk2PSfyHvU7fPFLEvE73os4nTR7Vl97q83/eWRJ2L1g4WkWWab8%2BPYn5ZGoD6hfjqC19XgroCnUOnqbIiv8pI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UDBclxVgMZLRYTUKD1rAL%2Bjs9QxhZXNEImvayamS2Cm4JamwBFAVuIBTGq3T/BUdRMNv5zc8Y6oP0440zk6TjLUgbYYXOvm3NuxqU/Af5RI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MOP8Bky7Q9G3ClN7ZUWt4XHdfzQi%2BjoAlfM%2BM4WVMgWHsGTg4DUzzoPu9voWgyn6nD7JRwk3iIiQZt9zLzAOe68Vk7AcYHEYzmLlDl%2B103g=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=55cHohFIHQI5Cm/Q1jlRadrXKkJaAGzlzncpK5OVKz3%2BI43evIF0RI0XfT3bnGCS9uWM3V72IPyax74uxv2DVJFEVNhVWXKNGpf8Dqi6EnA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4yc2N3gB4URf5KNjYYcsYz7kMBMC86SbUe7X4sa%2BXh20xtF2%2BkoeNrv%2Bmdh1JdO/qt/jDqERInttupzPOzLqYiZq%2B%2BfRVSotXnYHpGououw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7Vi2qLHr%2BWERw7SGsM9K5TBfbX%2BiQKXngYX8jup582VuehDoc%2Bv3aOrGvCg2J14LHe6JUTRh%2B1nna2A%2BuROLkNYseqMD2ZjMEe7NRyz7YWM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IG0dXivqijV8oFCpfWW4t1ora89fQSk5aHUxq1QvitrhefQbAKlRmvevoreUyPr7Ds57rvV3FZ%2B5RTKVNWUkh7GOSHjQYPm79L%2BOp/V1LX0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XFIfbEn2H7NGR4eloILolwg4X0TD/WK9witJzuO9I9A/i0C96722U9re20jlTLQRGr8esCrXkJ9Vj24cPceAO/3Xo%2B84/AzsL226ELwT/sc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1CymIaQDe5Tj%2BBE%2B1LRUdcbfZ89jAe28BFzRCoOOhqWZXayxxZLln8F82fayOBh/pMmNbUH3E7vitUW4Vtv2WPV%2BGOUSfq060PyCw%2BSef78=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QVnCTNUsg2QWSfmnEifCgIDZG2wiHBOPcjAj5LXaOVYhSxAnO6FTDwPgl%2BElcHWAcYhnXDMffhyL%2BfM870vCnq/7iyqyRoIB0fvEStJmqyw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NWeI/AOB4%2BXNV1Oyj8EzqYmN2QvruoNUXW2B8vcFbOVDf7zHryuV0KFHfzKloPrxne2M3t9YMD2Q1lYmJjfMkdYdsGkLARGma/ZZZS5VZb0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ecrkjr1p00oi0rEbpGQbFr8aJQxsIZK3yLmWtJsW1sFQIP06HlMEAT2qFrzp9yuwuFo/xrsZYKaVwYXt0/BdMrKJfoBcAGZQx9LKfVIzKTw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r%2Bbe0Xu%2BVOHGrKhswc5gLSrzYtPg9VT8hfP8LA6XmWTq2dG3/6oCGgBCvtmDukrrFLqkv0xWfDUfkY2dezJ2gPzkxyewo3qBmTj6FXKL6tM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=okL2LnIy4X8OvcR0Jn2sbwZt%2BwBAJLU9XJMDYxcAkg6m1RJlFshqxp8qdZB0NjZtawszvLVl/AnMDCx6rIsabt6hNwUNapZwB5gMevTfT6o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w7v58%2Bj%2BUEfRoxkILzh/LHulGUBEg%2BPUO4hFUSyDfGNXTV2Ua1B4dipnSbNO/hRzy4eSJvglD0kx2%2BTvFe8hwxI65F1WAcehP7qlp%2Bh/UR8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ODs94UC8oWmoDg46h33LgoSfwFZ%2BSZMjENH1Qpzv0JSSY1RA4l18%2B0wLUd/jZA/eE8JsdoVjT7i6caTp9Y58KxCfW4SaNwaiywyei3laJ4g=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jBat98ulyvDrSkBt4rTNxBX05bYcuiTqkopet7N%2BnB769jLRZgp8wJlPky513MB0jVl2OOmeCmJS3VTdS6oaQkKPFQ0rhueOOR1k3NEo%2BB4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BLNZHUY/x8u4rCRngCsgVPorMJ9ePkTPUvkDQ9mjrtpbgOon45gqiuiT575pDyCUCPBYxK00BtxLmp8ljyZ1926Shc5cfA5pNptg9MXCHt0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RrCsT68r7fW8FcEKhNJW8qJ%2BkovZJR/8AuT5aPuxv1qoJyGMv3NYGQzQ7d9T1HD3eH%2B8OpBhKFvB9r0tnLo9ZrxqQHgQYdW4JadpFxtJ/7U=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kAdFthITUymqo7ATcHV6u52ALeMO5Kv02LV7CRXn8pBVZNd/Kqw6tYbHsbxkme4%2BUVgKJXmqCsq%2BxNXCmK3ehXc0wJ%2BU%2BLxzo6bzzK9gpRA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hb02AGFVoC8nTh%2B5koqquu%2B1q9ltnrR6o6C48th%2Bz8nj3chg8PbNkROGESDYMGUgdHxW6paZpfWri1LpFcRr9qbxGBUF7qjXaWzYX56t/Rs=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     33
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

GENERAL FUND                      ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
11991010 502300 EMPHLTHINS      478,056.00     642,358.68     -73,593.28    -104,463.88            .00            .00     .0%
11991010 502390 RETHLTHINS             .00            .00     589,038.99     667,835.02     675,000.00     823,700.00   22.0%
11991010 502400 GRPLIFEINS        7,070.00       8,835.60      10,895.76      11,676.00            .00            .00     .0%
11991010 502850 EAP PROG         4,914.00       5,006.50       4,995.65       5,372.07            .00            .00     .0%
11991010 503320 SERV CONTR           71.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11991010 505210 POSTAGE          1,885.00      12,481.14            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11991010 505230 PHONE/FAX        9,847.00       9,679.27      17,712.87      41,362.05            .00            .00     .0%
11991010 505810 DUES/MBER       25,625.00      29,344.40      25,715.40       1,743.00            .00      30,000.00     .0%
11991010 506001 OFFICESUPP         -589.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11991010 509901 BAD DEBTS       10,617.00          60.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11991010 509910 MISC EXP         1,577.00    -153,097.79      -1,070.52         396.74            .00     201,900.00     .0%
11991010 509915 LIEUOFTAX             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00      40,000.00     .0%
11991010 509930 SUP RAISES             .00            .00            .00            .00     350,000.00     350,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION         539,073.00     554,667.80     573,694.87     623,921.00   1,025,000.00   1,445,600.00   41.0%
TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL           539,073.00     554,667.80     573,694.87     623,921.00   1,025,000.00   1,445,600.00   41.0%

 
9920    OUTSIDE AGENCIES                   
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
11992010 505650 TAX RELIEF      154,173.00            .00            .00            .00     275,000.00            .00 -100.0%
11992010 505651 AWARDLUNCH        8,253.00       7,679.10       7,865.31       6,625.92       8,000.00       8,000.00     .0%
11992030 505652 MED FLIGHT        1,900.00       1,900.00       3,000.00         700.00         700.00         700.00     .0%
11992030 505653 TWO 4 LIFE       18,444.00      18,270.72            .00            .00      17,000.00      17,000.00     .0%
11992030 505654 RIVER CRIM      123,160.00     110,427.00     115,617.00     105,682.00     110,400.00     110,400.00     .0%
11992050 505610 STHLTHDEPT      212,000.00     212,000.00     221,199.00     214,344.00     214,344.00     229,183.00    6.9%
11992050 505620 MENTALHLTH      108,420.00     108,420.00     108,420.00     108,420.00     109,551.00     120,551.00   10.0%
11992050 505655 FEEDMORE              .00       2,000.00       2,000.00            .00       2,000.00       2,000.00     .0%
11992050 505656 FOOD PAN         1,000.00       1,000.00            .00       7,000.00       7,000.00       7,500.00    7.1%
11992050 505657 CRATER M        41,100.00      20,000.00            .00            .00       1,000.00            .00 -100.0%
11992050 505658 LEGAL AID          500.00            .00            .00            .00         500.00            .00 -100.0%
11992050 505659 UPLIFTING             .00            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00       1,000.00     .0%
11992050 505666 ROCKING         20,000.00      21,348.83       7,400.00       8,500.00      12,600.00            .00 -100.0%
11992050 505668 VAGATEWAY             .00            .00      29,620.00      34,620.00      29,600.00      39,620.00   33.9%
11992050 505669 LONGWOOD              .00            .00       7,000.00       2,000.00       2,000.00            .00 -100.0%
11992050 505670 CHAMCOMM              .00      62,220.00      70,440.00      76,440.00      40,000.00      46,400.00   16.0%
11992050 505672 PTSB TRANS             .00      72,000.00            .00     216,000.00     216,000.00     216,000.00     .0%
11992050 505673 PTSB AGING             .00            .00            .00            .00      24,000.00            .00 -100.0%
11992050 505675 CCHASM                .00            .00            .00            .00       3,000.00       1,500.00  -50.0%
11992050 505676 SCC RC&D              .00            .00            .00            .00       3,000.00       3,000.00     .0%
11992050 505677 FOLAR                 .00            .00       1,000.00       5,500.00       5,500.00       5,500.00     .0%
11992050 505678 CRATER PDC             .00            .00      18,299.00      18,299.00      18,299.00      18,299.00     .0%
11992050 505679 WINSHELTER             .00            .00      10,000.00      15,000.00      10,000.00      15,000.00   50.0%
11992050 505680 PBUG SYMPH             .00            .00       4,000.00       4,000.00       4,000.00       4,000.00     .0%
11992050 505682 PART                  .00            .00            .00            .00            .00      30,000.00     .0%
11992050 505684 OC3                   .00            .00            .00            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
11992060 505660 TYLER CC         2,800.00       2,800.00       1,000.00       3,137.00       3,137.00       3,166.00     .9%
11992060 505661 R BLAND          1,000.00            .00            .00            .00       2,500.00       3,500.00   40.0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f5%2BWjexnLvVxaWW2QdCaJdlMjqkKe1wyfKLVWd67iPtQwGAsHNm3PhRWqoTbWdAhUke0kZGV4Yz/in42YyW1mZfbhrZNMqa5S0xYQpDNGjE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B5GVSY3B/sEP27Z6oZr8jh%2BGkiGBV2WNTo8I8xtUpn/degzHBcNvxUxZZWH9O4FONAD4vBbg7HYtpUwPEOGWbt/iXzcgAblpKqv0mdCZDMU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RGkFPckDatc9EYUQgvG5M28gHc%2BNgZHU9lu8JP%2BnMe9FF7s/9zYMU9MuffUoWcPCpvT06%2BI91yXG5PfJ0Cv7e4CDPLlTMSMhLKjRnsMAy%2Bs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uqzPF1HkU4VEwy8j5tRDzFgS5%2Bx8i2D7o9TTc9dEtS8qFosFrBvJsid%2BV57xXIyTHZwV6/tNxA5W%2BpuhZ%2BZaQAIZIbA3hpiFgP/lb208wB8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j0rL14IMw5qYrZok4z22314iOMfQzHO%2Bm9xT3H3yo2ADLwLN%2BWWDhjDsv0W1/Dy60o/DrpJg0ukJMmxfBiUTJRn6clVl/YoYdZ8BYx%2Bx2rg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rYib%2BZLK5OpdCZlRW2MOcqf/et5Qfv8Qit64SHx548ltMMREWcvZXn9Tqp7UXqjTpayPnrRdaBP5XZDI0Aaz2kJyVD5exesaqVg/w5QJRe8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B62sPjnu9EOllbnQOWwXDvJbp1Ncsu8MSjCdlDWemvD7n85Qi5he%2BviPGkkHYs7zNkznvkeKXI4PMyfnjgOD45GgCAh2HLDyXx5r64qB2VQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B5ST%2BbSZyQghmxUMNC2y1R%2B3jEvyga55Qvx54hKJdqtP1O1aB9%2BhV%2B8yJwdVtqsOffr2A9ztsAhXJ/3vAanZGUoxHqly7JqWYwqDNkC/41A=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rxhpgzz85ut5Nu743/pki4n2C4LLUie8HszlHV4i1cNoMpnTAApKKiXXYAr3gY/o5bOla8pzxKwDVqbwaEArKZsE4UGZjN4ydGpysWcP6Ak=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9XdoiIjYyzMsM4DOigQYNNOdk9AYFK7C/tRUHyrKG05fhzeRdztjIBGh1BWGjoaD3E7IBp0VDNGck8Uu0v73goYcDxLRHMousmaAY%2BeJP8E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vm8ZX%2BoSIdEXdQxhY7xJG5J1hqyNnZfsKs%2BaYrN06DpJxdhhtawXhYOGavAX8veyZ%2Bh1UqaWaGccSLa1ya7zwKQEJrTxh7eCsl75/zMo1Lc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OH4DhuHLWZZAbas2FdDxYuZR8HD3GQH6/6GmaqIzQxQH0GKl7Y8ZnCnsoh2raIz6knqymqtefOG6qYs%2BqoGE01ta/Pyi5rKvCptQVkxJvfU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gVIZIdr%2BI3e2idqIpOl1XnvIQojUXA0HwdkiKl%2B1PPCR2p%2BNRg1Ua1Jp3z8qSb9Uu5UloOtpCGHMl038NE8J%2BcD%2BIVEzlFZ9JYUG5%2B5BmRc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BTEPH3A1WLNYybgqn8hiEsz3lnrggWFD4iduP/JXrFxYwjMWgSxr8NiDanyQpDooXCsn8KiPuIdlip3j9QeF18/EChSKFyA3EwxgzP0W7GQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jrt/5hwr3ICYrvP00AsHVKmFFrCENWdKiN/pUD0eZEgPF2xvaHo5kz4oPH0P0EPZkfexZCM6dq3C3au27v1%2BAPA8HSLvca7I9S7Gta24Mfo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aJcDxxqttHRIJxiZt0OFj8iYlEJcCSX1SHPTaqhRilJILvVihrg%2Bz6khtBTY5dKye90MVb4UWoWpPJ%2BJx8Gt%2BkCooemsKVDiMbmk4qiDV9E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BTDy%2BKC3iC7WG1u5m5/GwR2DwtLoTW5WIqtwJmIL8eT59XjcjkHN9QGWjFsPdzEJ38dnwCvHb9hARDg12QHYIqIFM/8aiRWmIRv/wBZd3zU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zavu/sCpX5WRYcssdBGGPX2zIGaog0SnHN4dY0CVSlO%2BkKzqRIkn3lSNv8BVEYIgjgDozTcmYvkH/p9hAtC0r5iSHEtxD3UroogWoiEFG8Y=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0pzElsLGMiTibTX6gpudL4spmse1L1guKk8YarS/BgxqoKYslmsWb9pBhGwPD8DoKmDCiuptexCDUMkTWJF9Ao9b66H8GXfKWOXuNoLxkG4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ffpMCi24JEGsUNw6lmQzauqEzFUzoxmT%2BkdilZ2tse26LEWNgWy8uukFRFTu04V2zUi%2BrDb7%2Br4WLoomIHd2hF9Af%2BhxVZe4NBxudtC0ndA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xAQZyUcYCdanip/6IgIyUnlXy1JdMzis43cfhYyOoYAXX2VjRJNVbEeCS8LtreO0jlloY2u1IK%2BEoVCgWkk3s1hm1CQ0btFmPlHlqMm8r2E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qed8CX%2BC3AIH%2B4Xu7pZk5HAwhBNAVPcnPgI1YbfQT6bnlTKeLAQXpYZcjPszO3oCX7b3x6XlVraddHHqyNxYmRodHZTGKxWn25x9s%2BCFXgc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N%2BiJAnINCNf13%2BbUIz2bvn1FaXMJ4SzN50dYRcHv2IAw/lA1hTvZirKXpMLHe8ti69OZ1MPnY4JMt8cAywA5ZIe1R6ItL6Xuxqbtw87x3/Y=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jysJ7l2BnlRfAcpuxkD/MAlK56dlkjqDLLyLyBsFLsoDIlruH1GGxf3r2%2Bvxs32UhEP3TAsRv1dSxlg4pJpQ60jc0aG/D2vonlA%2Bu/eZws0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BF0RTdU2af0/tIPdPLLoJTEbJa50COqn0xPzXIRmyDObXi07MUjTXT%2Bw3HSSwM8H5cv7T/EfU/7Z3vvthecJAfq3BsL%2Belz0AZCErzz/we8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c2zUG1hXKC9Twybq14%2BmD2uVtp3qrCHnUCROZRea6noJHldGDPvtqQpXAV3mBNuA8w/GFw02z4l0HF2UnCzZCu/Mmsq24l0hZB0/soDqOQg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M%2B4jJkygesfISS22YXteX8kYXC1oxfZfZes3G9mznkFe%2BKtMYgz45w9/GHdlxsdgmnXSfpjwKhe0fQX8dx7VElgIRV7Rn9SqWxXkv6GJVdQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IJdqeR4SvdEOmEKWjKCR8M3t6WIpEYWU82EpD5bFgRhvX%2BZ6kWy7b2BIn0ADyWCQXeFa2gpNY2xbBeDKxyFxPMFYf4J5UnxZlrMvlHvgf28=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9XMOeP8soEFlEkvQLs7Cw%2BDBBaDqvBconVx5KrQpFsbAeY2J1wkI4ZNwDvx5eDIv1MLEL15G1QTf61E0ZwkZt6sSEMJ314oF%2B2pH6XG%2B9Kw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hjkP4PdHTCSE%2Bvf1z/nIYMUZ6PE51iWTB9wv2LSbN8tSRm92XDmA1r9D0nULVteSwvF11SylZ7b8lLM%2BrPOsvmz1DTjhdXb5ainf%2BFRzOsQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gZwbxJfNXO1287gVP7PAGQrwAu03z2uF4zMCmExFyQ5ee708gcqvKvD2GHOTBRyfQJ5mJMZiwSKsHIEpBdejBqSY5HVG8RDsPmUR6YckpCw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zJruHcMvJaNRA3SE%2B6G7E4oE0U2PNL8Qph1cZ90QehoGFkO%2BaSjL6dFLpqUvuta3Je1WFT/XEeY43RWmOGybTnVQhvoJWkOzR6VP9fLSd/o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=McHOQFdtzUvgvPurbaf/ad%2BURqfPSkF96vsmI%2BLBsy8UaEC8gahlPXr7N%2Bvp3e3DeA6ox0MH6nv4qNgbWM8uHum7bjcwEGLa0bOFZvH0BQg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qMZsP4%2BDjair1mAyXf39bpM9MBh80KVvw97E%2BxmFAOZf2txaYdCf%2Btb8ja26Ggnm80LfbtWo/aglK1Vqecc7OFc/Fz3EpQFrqtuFUhoU6Hs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3XhLc/ahzjOAVsN1xtVlIVZAC9aBoB8V3LUtakDwEjY5Iz7S/CLawPE51CnhTL36TWdlRfqNBJtoL8PvWQMoRB4nS/AdfUQpo0gFAK/aruo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fBklGd3DyQ47gTEU2nCj/FW7eBP8tDrFtjM1kVRE7nXbEm85DgeMrYoslnCXd3TGmoxDTl5fSsvGfvWnzWzZ0N0KaZKSECmtg2/3LzWtgkg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WxR5abVLWvaxuW1wqSTrtLCYfSm%2Bu0lfpBTGRk3rrqrnZam05BhU08SM72iUPWH3lNnW2ipg1/cpk9JwH4pnEB8wsTiATioDWJTdDkhiuIg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OIFiJhHtgUEgsjjHEwLzwlt0PlnkvZpq4ntTvSNrM7wliMC1uDwdNusEUMWi6rkdCfWdrO9OQM6vx3FH6KIOiKwfxmSGzA6JrGB0H%2B931xw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Oq1Pnsr2G0EC2I/vmYjZiSHgsc67MF6JjGaIesswIDlAkqAh/LgoySRkhPwEQJFLepcEUKBWoRho0Z4EFPa71xz7Dg/DSB1GJqPzeReQ3Zs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LjIwSj1VfZeISyMjXl4xUlx0IJc39JvJSJw%2BOBDFHgYAko6CBfp3ScNDEy8lMeSGodDTFBseN8aDyhadlamS9ht4uNuICypPPP8RC0IVb7I=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QV7IelOpYSNWDY8p3oFmSWydiaV4KUg8bAnaCQPigv/nKjQ7lx3LEKiZsbDDBxChEwewMJbk5ujSa6Udx9zjucfQF5PIH%2Bq9RIw1VZvXpI0=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     34
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

GENERAL FUND                      ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
11992060 505662 VSU              1,000.00            .00            .00            .00       2,500.00       2,500.00     .0%
11992060 505663 J RANDOLPH        2,000.00            .00            .00            .00       2,000.00            .00 -100.0%
11992060 505674 GN001 MISCEDCONT             .00      20,000.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11992070 505640 LIBRARY        551,274.00     551,300.00     576,081.00     587,630.00     587,630.00     600,261.00    2.1%
11992070 505665 HISTORIC H       12,000.00      30,000.00      12,000.00            .00      12,000.00      12,000.00     .0%
11992070 505683 HOPEPARTNE             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00      70,000.00     .0%
11992070 505686 BEACON                .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     300,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION       1,259,024.00   1,241,365.65   1,194,941.31   1,413,897.92   1,724,261.00   1,868,580.00    8.4%
TOTAL OUTSIDE AGENCIES         1,259,024.00   1,241,365.65   1,194,941.31   1,413,897.92   1,724,261.00   1,868,580.00    8.4%

 
9950    TRANSFERS OUT                      
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
11995010 509920 CONTINEG       404,000.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
11995010 599012 SUP VPA        550,700.00     591,700.00     591,700.00     591,700.00     591,700.00     591,700.00     .0%
11995010 599014 SUP SCHOOL   12,463,364.00  13,100,000.00  13,749,500.00  13,749,500.00  13,749,500.00  14,264,679.00    3.7%
11995010 599015 SUP CSA      1,164,255.00     784,100.00     975,000.00     608,227.00     608,227.00     608,227.00     .0%
11995010 599035 SUP REC      1,287,700.00   1,320,771.00   1,345,700.00   1,328,400.00   1,328,400.00   1,328,400.00     .0%
11995010 599071 SUP CAP      3,620,826.00   1,429,500.00   2,637,400.00   2,506,874.00   2,506,874.00   1,760,705.00  -29.8%
11995010 599072 SUP CAP295      800,000.00     800,000.00     800,000.00     800,000.00     800,000.00   1,500,000.00   87.5%
11995010 599075 SUP ECODEV             .00     810,000.00            .00      38,440.00      38,440.00      38,440.00     .0%
11995010 599076 SUP SEL IN             .00     333,383.13     500,000.00     500,000.00     500,000.00     500,000.00     .0%
11995010 599090 SUP HTHFAM             .00            .00      15,000.00      15,000.00      15,000.00      15,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION      20,290,845.00  19,169,454.13  20,614,300.00  20,138,141.00  20,138,141.00  20,607,151.00    2.3%
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT           20,290,845.00  19,169,454.13  20,614,300.00  20,138,141.00  20,138,141.00  20,607,151.00    2.3%
TOTAL GENERAL FUND            46,582,556.00  46,267,276.86  48,177,106.42  50,087,190.79  51,050,441.81  52,766,254.97    3.4%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1pBYFR%2BWm/8rItVEcD8VjmbsA/VSnAEzG6ouxYFdVYZ3AuN%2BbO/qFyvsm4tz/3QW0HXufNrDjVeWBoYAP17c3doV6lRvgcYVHa0Ek3IPpUk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QyLivFElEsmZjd0VCqh4sgE/I4B/2x7CH9z3vNVeNoHqxjm/XhfAStWqbrH6hSd1AFhhhE/cxHgfJebYicNJhMnU5c8zi%2BpHEQd5T1GOWqU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YcIu%2BXlqL/ezZSqaZYSwP2svlyttbjTvdP4IOc1sLzMh06hajcMkxOuO%2B/jcL1hZiacRmETR8olQMbQhp7psPIEIkyKsYqDph85kfMOkoZY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K9faJHkbMlKvx0gKv7qeE4hE5LE8jSh88Mw4CdbfEZynhzq/cECgQXn6XLGRfAF95kekERVFCoXqyGgkQBRwDvZC1%2BNfMxAcQr0mnTiyF98=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u/sARAd653hPu5fNg6RXEMqbnhhr71mToqNQmLBZZwOMGvrchpALGqebfBXL5Hf1fbPxd6JM/Ji7HPZLcDQUnAXT9BaUAIvKoC50R1L7Wrw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ey9FnQ/MzKF4Q%2BLRXtc4nufcnCi8cmFY6kbRtYvJ1z8MBhFe4N9xAxFnxv1uAxh7uPmYDE87X1gcBZTO7ZQV4SYXQ95q/bZ6sYp2ghRs%2B/M=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5ofKxExlx4BcvToF7xIdRSpZ1eSKnMbL/T5P1%2BnKZWIV4B6BBYVSgMjCGWTnCUyFqDJFvzE9Vf4kU/PVSGh4HEhcrdn7gtGnijgnOQTwOOQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KPGID5m7arh4fNhkUe5uwiGRlh%2BI/7p7LF6RPDQw6D3O3F3vxWRT%2B0H71SKcC80XUFNj0fAZr6rkaj0ZQyli6wrklsFWIBDSynZxrcz275k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bSkeYYFBbcj0suJx3k50W0vt2ab1O7W8YM8gV2gP7fvwYqqWRcBUsOOudWbAZnuQyS1ygQIvYC7SXu79zc9CorEzuy4W0q/zqy1K1BYSa0U=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kYud5CIRVHBWMCAf60DDN3xE3vxRh7r2GIdMhELtqYs2R9gm/QqOYr4freOvoHGr8rmr7EZOh1xVnVgP5xp53fSEThh0sgClEvP/8v8kBFo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B/1oTVpXyJMrL6d37hWNHGIP60qDa2YFbA7LF/uHnTtdIvkxEzI1VunSgwXGD4EA5b6gE60LOgqsyVHqIHNuqUetXRDmvQHa2iIZVyU7BlU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7rpy4/IqSVZzO78pvtXsEg7AnYavcvz1TmL%2Bt13mDJ8GPcd/zmdhkiJa5AYj0rB3ZxFYnHu%2BBSb3IXiBs5AYD/XstZCtzXuGOj319dNsqcY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fWayJq8AW2Xu0nyN4y2Bibv%2BqON8S%2BFV8ZQB52oFk5Kfjwu8SbJO9j0l8cdFO0Eiw7yUym%2Bio0wC97bwK9u%2B0CpYrTsRJC3cHYBX8St7eRM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6J2U1qAxyonjVniWLFzoe8rqQrXXRFfeDf/c/LoDOGMJx9PBiT4Qq%2BiMd9u45RGosKiw6/pIlGyVAfeFCKi645J0Bs153Va5Fp5iThTKldw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eO7JSxnBCO7qtpOAuIbwZDBo26J0/98Fq%2BYIeRd79JaS3ecPROSChV/NLhWeZD8IvY26Mby9PfpIW3TLx6WKrMuXIv57AHY%2Bg3FRM/sq8uQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GVxAJ21KznIn5UwtG3SECaGx3p6czQCDRTEVb7diGMkco4vyYkQYJYgnyMZRhOhyyXEZUjVvj1i03lZ5PxsfcYIsUJm52JwfhSZVBRA24Yw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BP0DTLSd40QEvX02W01tRKk9G6osN4SwiP29JYoMU/DdqNlJiWazwB%2BPlyopE5%2Bnz54voaF1iCTz3p1t4/tqvjzxAV5rVTg/lcMcqvvaXzM=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     35
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SOCIAL SERVICES                   ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
012 508110 DEPR                  .00     232,344.49      28,388.51            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION                .00     232,344.49      28,388.51            .00            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT              .00     232,344.49      28,388.51            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
5120    UNDEFINED                          
____________________________________________
085     PLANNING                           
____________________________________________
855B2510 502510 SHRTERMDIS             .00         449.95         847.25       1,048.38            .00            .00     .0%
855B2510 502520 LGTERMDIS             .00         449.95         847.25       1,048.38            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL PLANNING                          .00         899.90       1,694.50       2,096.76            .00            .00     .0%

 
855     STAFF AND OPERATIONS               
____________________________________________
12121855 501100 FTSALARY     1,610,978.19   1,524,551.34            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12121855 501200 OVER-TIME        6,228.63      34,916.49            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12121855 501210 ON-CALL         13,086.24       9,932.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12121855 501300 PTWAGES        206,783.73     182,872.02            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12121855 502100 FICAEMPLRC      131,269.59     123,262.45            .00            .00     160,950.00     160,950.00     .0%
12121855 502210 RETIRE VRS      158,515.74     160,809.16            .00            .00     227,694.00     227,694.00     .0%
12121855 502212 RETVRSHYB             .00       1,201.92            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12121855 502221 RETICMAHYB             .00         105.84            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12121855 502300 EMPHLTHINS      315,669.40     314,255.70            .00            .00     418,104.00     418,104.00     .0%
12121855 502400 GRPLIFEINS        8,335.09       6,876.54            .00            .00      10,742.00      10,742.00     .0%
12121855 502510 SHRTERMDIS             .00          33.64            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12121855 502520 LGTERMDIS             .00          33.64            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12121855 502700 WC INS           4,327.77       4,687.55       5,072.93       4,791.71       5,635.00       5,635.00     .0%
12121855 502840 CELLSTIPND          156.91            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12121855 502850 EAP PROG           719.40         861.10         463.25            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12121855 503120 ACCT/AUDIT        7,624.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12121855 503130 MGTCONSULT       47,644.34       8,901.31            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12121855 503150 LGS SRVS        52,949.06       7,009.18            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12121855 505110 ELEC SRVS       17,243.24       5,060.80            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12121855 505130 WTR/SWR         11,406.78       1,054.95            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12121855 505210 POSTAGE         19,240.97       1,305.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12121855 505230 PHONE/FAX       13,874.47       4,316.84            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12121855 505410 RENTEQUIP       13,581.13         336.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12121855 505510 MILEAGE          1,601.54            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12121855 505520 TRVLPUBTRN          204.03            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12121855 505530 LODGING          3,008.38          85.11            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12121855 505540 CONV/CONF          925.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12121855 505810 DUES/MBER          711.52            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12121855 506001 OFFICESUPP       23,578.72       2,331.37            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12121855 506007 MAINTSUPP        3,449.84       2,354.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PWrCuM2Ng31uGlrGkR5FJY8bA6Bx0fs2AXMOTYSzwH41G2NPW2FWBHCYr2FmFF/uRK0xM9gzErxFh3qGp8XuUA==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u7cy6r/U8EiwzRU4Zhj7ZnCCUevD5j9D7g2HumtpjxHrW25r2HcZHwfWFtZRUJM0ExeoQTvh%2B1QEmi5VtZ/bvfShL9df9rpYBc87V7riHcA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nCM/xnBImNaClxDw/9Fd4w5of4Va%2BlONXk%2BPAO876lMy6tDIY3Yjk/zbocWEt3gjCLrugV1ixKGz147NeX/44UadMtw/NAAPuA1X%2BqYUHSk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iZVyFjS7H4s3KPbGOX5qdSjt0CnIrgD2ZiEwex8Kxund%2BSAMhD8wX3ChZS0IVNZW35KOKT/cQoGm98LbUpbcpJ%2BnjxFTcpOskOf1RzIJsfU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eBH7eeNwO4zJOt/WzCJ%2Bc93m7z1PruXJZqQAjbF0Lvrff5AleezToOKbMonmjOW/woyVtYLbl68HWOJvj8zpsGgxauDsbZLocZXxIPX7JV8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cuq7uRwKK5Q5%2BAY%2BtUcUZoNadyOPSpiKz0sy7sBcbwPf2vm46Yf7r/rq9nZ7nlFc5Wsrgvf/zyC9dezG2DqU12aatmokPjMVJoBoSl15jx4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ECwgK2umwMw7Pdu1289XvAnpgnXa2r8xtikpui4uXvPlW2ckYdG8AnFwJplXlw5lSktUdIz4CflvqH/Ig0eVWwlaUPlZiZNBEDcfFYuVnLU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zGdF9Ja9CVHXSGyew5l5Eqz64L37rIvOIsGKq4PWMvOQ2cPvV0zkBuBNJO5P0j6nnhvdNm3y8Pyjj9wiCswBtdkU2Sg2shK6j0xFMJ1YmPQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UrRg5rgv%2By2RcIt/sqvak5VNDAhyh3qPnWQTFf8Me6ugJRAvP8CXOZV75Pwe46WSBdeduZE2CmkWd6JMcKNb01Pi9xlhc2RTR/Tpgyo/iPc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JKyN4GVtn3o1QArONydPJIPLxv63emUi/Sf5RQWj%2BHJvOoAo55KebgxUJEW8JGV3M%2BsY1wWCv5iOAzV3bnZctar0kmnE89EWNXj7HiufmM0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kIwV7ZwEX7KE2U7lViBipCPRrf3cZ/JLKLkclF82Ymv6%2BkX4El6mYUVMCz2SFaTrBS92llhj7PtsQ/OObmcOE/ElNmJfTgrHdi2Jmxjmi5c=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SqnyNcVZyIEdM2iYeb8dTUN7XqGV8ZJ6duNn%2B2NhRTsMSsK8RoyIDVEMAVge9imUJweKH77aYJRM/4FfpUuwKrXHaBInK0YKPxGY3adMaxs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X%2BihIzeM9b23pEF7uJ2BfOYlQpag9/1n8ZL/520ZCGfI76CjGUyv6HH2mwf4ZWRB17g1OqPlYudfvboSiibJ1oINPjdNrG989qbEXvP2H%2B0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BhD8Jwh2QHhaG4XbFmHyYsnj13emX/lI1Ad5QgS9MXNXXZ7bjX9VxQ1pZQ13U71x0Kw3KAQuNvX90Q7BemXFPVSBhHsTbCO0i%2BoOijiQCSg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jk9hzYkh/IYbOJcXeaGrKe8FTgt78Ci7qrWZVMHhpLun2tb1ijB4mk7h6G6X2Gnn7VnE398Zr%2BljfemxJCZOOPh/0ghbi5nK7e1ymmjWnTQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/TeM3S377hFLiizLietblAhxZd82y%2BptPF4bDptWw6BHcOGfq/AfDQr4Je0RXuqgNCm23YsQiyVybzPNFpOXChaZUOZZxXi96r1hIsOtj14=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S7byfcSdqavOZ5Khpjle5PLP0YeB8MjARpDY%2BI0%2Be8FMyKzzdrSSyoJD5HO8Bb30UHzlGRgioTNPa5NVLQxqz4X4HOAuaUdpQCqQ0TWysYQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8U1PX9gyaQ8kRAcZvYUxdu80O4/djOXgodGcTbD087GpPneLlw9CpltQuuKlN2O9/m1yWeDBuLUpqMT%2BDDqrZzd0quUnIqJYIQD8n8LL5RQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BCdoeyY5HLcpv2NKubQTzlmKzA/PErm4w/SCj5JK3ct2kZC/90ooBK76niJiQPnYPqYg6dfQSMXhuNbWsRPTBZQJNaRkbARCHnuAF8T9hSA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fw40x6Ze%2B6o6EEpYH0Y7w/6a86jOqLL5HK7Sqw6ilUc5GVUoSGDhRla/NdWm0tbTRuCanhRyJ3Pk10G7RjU9WNE1KiT%2BOTZhDFFUrHZfZHI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kOkJGaOKWnGEkQjt9W9MhaTD25lE15VLT3dIvEHztk/kR9dtlBnByhGLcnPkwYLklj/njla9YWESBJqTkIv3XoFauXNcSjD0673G5/yc47w=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1kTjvdMg8XJpmcHZKaOGnv3hfqZOVBD39KiHGW61WZdjKvl2rszvE0%2BjEIlEriSRSe%2BVHWXrR6PwA77njz/YHNQtMM7KdSf%2B3ouPLIHR3rU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Auq5270r79HTtla/bNYWuW3HNVaNcBydUg1r6oDUDtmdebbsykG1aGWmw1C3gMPgiRMhSY5gtVqJbkS7XYVdg4BidfF3ZWU%2B2%2B1ZU3TE354=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sW6zhmaA6Mn5Cgrcb6gqe1rLC33MmBcrMgYeBpTobCf20eSvv6qE/lfEEYkquXSmD4fPp7Tw4Tvr6W36JnDltTwyji8O%2BoWl%2BMDkUW1jsW8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DdIYPZ5hRQ%2Be8nPJhaGhJGtWYzWAFogQ2bPJ1C7oRVzD7ZNg49f/i1PUpELFVmNFoWrk63WkWhYsHjVkCdXnLXOAAqsjsDLTAMwqiOPV%2Bxc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tyVbbD7gIhX78ByTX2icJW97xRSHad7ONmGvYKopvvL/jEvyV3kNDQ2UPAfn5cBv9T4vWO/VI5etsleweGq2oYa1GR4yLmCavMM6UOASpJI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zw80zwO462US/QlImuuL2gLVNR7GawJH42AQj/4gozG6YlecawNy2AFO5IholbxW7fTFf63OCdZHmPGmTI13BBuKXavQnRo8RnrtXA5G/kI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ay0P%2B05oHGeSQVPcnW71UqbTvO1a8ggq1kN1wMPwudOJ/DKkV6MignHgi54YNm9plpSNiujB4X2XsE12deUzfqZjXgDSsN99smDGJYHIqIs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gQ9nw7HwQHoWGGccBles2Y%2BFI2idXQd6PnRqZVxixCx6J%2B48Wyucg2MtgpV91r%2BZkGR25pAR0m8O32jxpIQYmajyzvnSJc8VwIwj%2BYE4ueY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xvxJN5/BA5nmaH/MFdgJ5A8VFQjaYzHwlTOZ9kn3Pzp2rhGJDmANKN3GMjGX1OUgonIGvRfI6Pw508zZRY5dI%2BrFyGPN6pAkiC%2BQwJdn4FQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SBQr8wFm/kXo83ZKsbjW81QxYnAL0/ZakztguXGjR5Ua8I7AffGErdik%2BHvAtH0H/HFDK8n4FFOimIyYK8t8580FQkhk7vvYwpWXC9mLZNc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E9A0WEgCMz759gZZcRQM27Lt1mc9zgZ1xIrcW%2BcM%2BQ8MXKqTGVGeJtLChWwDGnMqzj7Cn0YYtUyDTEVVAmdHaKhKBTJD4%2B1h%2Bd3WTs8H6lA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k4zPJAbFR3DUPw8H5ZuNEKKJf9Bc%2BpDZasTnqKsXyPoiVX9Nu6Pd0NpV9COi/GM3k7EUIdHIa7bVCup7PQRT8AbaWJydePzCcs4yjkw0yNc=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     36
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SOCIAL SERVICES                   ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
12121855 506008 VEHEQUPGAS        6,506.66       3,038.54            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12121855 506014 OPERSUPP        13,260.22       2,674.87            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12121855 508110 DEPR           187,736.64      28,882.56            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12121855 509990 VPAOLDEXP        4,906.09      16,325.13            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
855B1200 501200 OVER-TIME             .00       1,197.60      38,006.04       8,173.86      17,500.00      17,500.00     .0%
855B1200 501210 ON-CALL               .00         553.71      13,782.60      13,547.00            .00            .00     .0%
855B1300 501300 PTWAGES               .00       7,329.75     179,287.18     162,881.90     261,737.60     261,737.60     .0%
855B1300 509990 VPAOLDEXP             .00         171.90       2,754.07       3,345.64            .00            .00     .0%
855B2100 502100 FICAEMPLRC             .00       6,053.86     141,490.54     146,280.38     160,950.00     160,950.00     .0%
855B2210 502210 RETIRE VRS             .00      13,854.48     173,056.87     212,220.88     227,694.00     279,936.16   22.9%
855B2210 509990 VPAOLDEXP             .00       2,503.09      30,565.14      34,826.29            .00            .00     .0%
855B2300 502300 EMPHLTHINS             .00      30,195.47     405,728.28     391,555.86     418,104.00     512,668.56   22.6%
855B2400 502400 GRPLIFEINS             .00         643.80       8,012.07       9,372.23      10,742.00      10,742.00     .0%
855B2710 502700 WC INS                .00         -45.61            .00            .00       5,636.00       5,636.00     .0%
855B2710 502850 EAP PROG              .00            .00         452.35       1,000.26            .00            .00     .0%
855B2820 502820 ED/TUIASST             .00            .00       6,525.00       1,305.00            .00            .00     .0%
855B3150 503150 LGS SRVS              .00      20,837.50      52,999.40      28,628.72      35,500.00      35,500.00     .0%
855B3170 503130 MGTCONSULT             .00         -17.27            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
855B3170 503190 OTHR PROF             .00      24,778.36      40,882.23      36,034.24            .00            .00     .0%
855B3310 503310 EQUIP REP             .00         118.76       1,480.56            .00            .00            .00     .0%
855B3320 503320 SERV CONTR             .00            .00            .00       6,226.63      20,000.00      20,000.00     .0%
855B3500 503500 PRINTING              .00         437.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
855B5110 505110 ELEC SRVS             .00      19,805.33      23,500.77      42,368.71      24,000.00      24,000.00     .0%
855B5130 505130 WTR/SWR               .00       2,901.72       4,346.02       4,407.90       6,000.00       6,000.00     .0%
855B5210 505210 POSTAGE               .00      13,699.37      18,292.94      12,935.59      20,822.00      20,822.00     .0%
855B5230 505230 PHONE/FAX             .00      11,952.01      29,039.63      20,126.15       6,000.00       6,000.00     .0%
855B5410 505410 RENTEQUIP             .00            .00            .00       1,189.44       2,016.00       2,016.00     .0%
855B5510 505510 MILEAGE               .00           2.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
855B5510 505520 TRVLPUBTRN             .00            .00            .00          31.75            .00            .00     .0%
855B5510 505550 MEALS                 .00            .00            .00            .00         800.00       1,000.00   25.0%
855B5530 505510 MILEAGE               .00            .00         423.65            .00            .00            .00     .0%
855B5530 505530 LODGING               .00       1,195.37       3,130.70       3,463.63            .00            .00     .0%
855B5530 505550 MEALS                 .00            .00          64.14            .00            .00            .00     .0%
855B5540 505510 MILEAGE               .00            .00          15.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
855B5540 505530 LODGING               .00         205.01            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
855B5540 505540 CONV/CONF             .00       1,071.93       1,986.42       1,842.27            .00            .00     .0%
855B5540 505550 MEALS                 .00          57.58         659.23         111.01       3,000.00       3,000.00     .0%
855B5545 505510 MILEAGE               .00            .00            .00            .00       3,000.00       3,000.00     .0%
855B5545 505540 CONV/CONF             .00            .00          60.00         207.60            .00            .00     .0%
855B5810 505810 DUES/MBER             .00         551.25         962.13         900.00       3,000.00       3,000.00     .0%
855B6001 506001 OFFICESUPP             .00      11,682.08      10,051.04       5,767.85      55,000.00      55,000.00     .0%
855B6002 506002 FOODSUPP              .00       2,167.87       1,001.85          20.42       3,000.00       3,000.00     .0%
855B6007 506007 MAINTSUPP             .00            .00            .00            .00      20,000.00      20,000.00     .0%
855B6008 506008 VEHEQUPGAS             .00       7,008.32       5,353.59       5,296.11      20,000.00      20,000.00     .0%
855B6009 506009 VEHEQUPSUP             .00       4,640.60       3,825.51       2,779.19            .00            .00     .0%
855B6011 506011 UNIFORMS              .00         306.00            .00            .00       1,500.00       1,500.00     .0%
855B6014 506014 OPERSUPP              .00      22,870.45      41,904.26      30,046.66      50,000.00      50,000.00     .0%
855B8205 508205 ADD VEHEQP             .00      34,125.00            .00          10.00  -1,509,494.00  -1,509,494.00     .0%
855B8311 508312 DEPBUILD              .00     140,572.80     181,496.64     172,815.36     180,516.00     180,516.00     .0%

 
TOTAL STAFF AND OPERATIONS     2,885,523.32   2,831,502.14   1,426,672.03   1,364,510.24     870,148.60   1,017,155.32   16.9%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YXY81FZNKJ0Zdzb9thE4Gwg2c5sk%2Bmyocl97urgBxZukmX2uOz03hhMAxQLeWt%2B3W03d2HnwisKd31OnWwS6lggYV3uS7v5uhXIpTVlhWjU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WlC3IwKMOV1iJdxL7krVR9nhd1P1tW7HJVWbcpQxd6QurjQSFdmzXhNZXCVsvU4F/MqKLyqhmUiiJ8tJS6Abut0Ax%2BZw6Xbp1Fd2efyoMoY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CkgLmlmY3EwSn0L8AG6/YbjY3iZmpjon8pLoa6YExzXK%2BZ09yclB4IcYn50ITvGEedQbrhBYkdZecWCcqMvnuCuNbDq4jwz%2BTtnekP6DkNM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BzohxWJMs4hm2lIR%2BrmrXfM96KBAAAith7pkJdPEBYaD81go6zqytblENhxqJiivSFEroDh7TroagdVVsXipKzzDeSmwA0uvk4x8d/ft2Zg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xKZvUXQeTEqRloI0WzGepVS2Dx2mkF76xRI0zWC52XXpc4T/dUsIiMQZc4ay87bNPzB05%2BkVdubz3bHoyB9D8P%2BDigjVKnlg4kwRV17J0ZQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5tuPn76rUYfhnD2wNqgJGdwKvP/isk/XrzqtLKQC5JIJHsWpwi/xlv8JmYghB64IlaNDyzsXO81whYTD%2BbCN/cTl97oxu%2BYnyq4D6bx3wA4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xCJ6kmGjMVh%2BZaOi9mVHnd6qLRQ1I5EodW6MJVQvJq/mGlfOFOtjg3CXrkt4M9KMOEvB4BrnyjITLKl/sAzFrU6F%2B9gbig0%2BD0XIaBvM5Vc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=38LPSEYTjAXgOibJXG5zwdjmzUITcjdbOa87PlGepXra6VpWorGtZkkvEbDqhS3drlGADVhxawK2jidA/S6snH4q5aFWmunNodVx8WTBwsw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TCOp59ny%2By7JMQXQFzgdnhcqfw1TTpK0KROu3OoS58Bk8OsvKFsXyFOhDQtmSiGQS3EaFYC6tDDPdWHjAT58ueg3FzUnRu0Hg0U0k%2Be3Wa0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=moEWm7m/mYM0wPWrYXzhlPdhf5jY2InobAAYx6e6Gr2Y8ZLVywtzR/xcSI%2BGwpvD074i3qnor1BRXUQz1WXbd6bpMcaurlHxLiU0TcRN5fc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gi7UYqY9E9/LQ7EClYtM8cyfCs0Qfx%2Bc%2BEkONBPKaZckOQIfMsiT5v9k7HjPO640/%2B8KOheVc%2B9P6AWTVn7dj37TqsCNG5mDbFK6ZlqGxJU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j%2B/RF6xhighiA/wC86honD8KocSthA0FRGSLgmd%2Bj3jaUsIjrpHV4lYMq3poaY9xlnbqHlSjAaDoN%2BRih2eJp3kH4L%2BTqOsQ0OpZlKuXYXs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xwyCKVHZRYLH%2B5A3Pfo9tM8jeCNqRapRK%2Bsb5FFD4pB4wK860OgfkjsGn6yOfAzQ1pJwzxb9gAmyDOWlBSTgtS9mXgfzTr0S6lgwMMAGOxk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GoZGQxm6NndLdvqzX98x4TzB75ydIbzXaJdX76ekAJif5sPyzIbiEXcxVeGEDJTvLg3G3Vso8qPddJoHcMKvZJaeyKFQt892Rs4XkRXLa58=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XzWLvJ0fVV3NV7EJqnps%2B9LLjCo18GwoF01E6R7/SlX7HGuyXyopqkZPcKhgaSwukjlpPeZHER%2Bht3L78wgeCvWBwBWfKdSPCfMr90XdtXI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AX8Il1SLIWCw4yt4DrwtGrk5sRPXDy%2B%2B3qZP1M5VNTqwOOa%2BbsTgO%2BfQTuDt7i%2BcYcxaXgaUxW3oLA8FRz72gXE%2BaltFfjKgFPTJcDmM9q0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2GM/gVBSXkKO6kQiiEFR3Zx6RCJ43KzoImw5S0T5nzRQWQBcB/iPV4gNLLiq4U6dhOewJxTRsOoQZamjgSaXIvQ0s1Za5t6F58MG1R7SWGs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O2KA1hcFhJ6dCxcehy6e4pmdTv/P7n9bU6mvmlka9lVSDwtfunZcqYYn0TtKuDqHe8Wv0C3sAjYtC51gJoK5fJBoRv65QcVaiM4XYZMI3fU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xLu3GgNpVR/utTtnnjixvM/Xtgk9Bh%2BzXVNfDf3J2/UFopYhluNPaZEzW9hheA9vI10eyhdwN08bNQ%2BeKCgxL77F0/EM7C4NxN294T3byRM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kpMGWsUXZUiDf7/ArQw4hwcEkZgW6Sh76ch7FofpLNKD1Kuy%2BSeNPeWu1vcvyW1or9ek5gdwPtRqRvI2jIbGAJ0cgviKtyliBBTVkSTaIxw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=viqTm/HTpEptdGups3ROIcrur%2Bfkjk%2BOoYbkWzUrC/Kf/z6Ng1OGt5dOdD85JyIhK3m2IGP4GlWjJQNE3FXsnpPc9WUQxeU97v/uYh9u1Lw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g9OQgtoEnWjQWkvnnjyZ5q/hOriqDk6AUIpoG8EgWdILE/8A9n2CR54ee4q1BBaalg5rmvNbqx1UukS2rOT8ij6ev6GPgOB6nt7HiqL20tQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nGG%2BIQfbZyWtv0bDlD7%2BbZCMF4bBvSlYzRTiH2l3cZXXAoKXLg%2BkGR0xtV8EWnHONPxn7TK3D97cyANZkJ8/vHWgFRpfbqWcDTBspJoFKog=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UDeCfagtxYj7G9WaNGFmh0%2Bn/tFwJVDgQtMi%2BuDbB4sv561Zhe72h2p2H/LWEsD3kf0zhq5lIzqn4YLhtNgtAqXvJi%2BDdpz%2BmMkBYkk9P1g=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j8ZywQLAKBnlgRvdnZvVTZsY2r/cTv0Sl%2BctPGtEpkQwp14T/FUJ2uFAPxLoTBKuR6JvprcuMaNIVRgP2Fm0s%2BJ9EEkEf%2BFxxh35IcehrRI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K5r9uli5nC17BSUBQpWXD8S/U1rvWDCjyW/MfTdDIoFgY%2BaqonFKql10aBSfVF6%2Bt5XzLAcnFhq5uMqJsXazNU2EetH9W9Btb7R8VZ/ZdJI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GcKxNal2MmRYvhcn2SEjPEmrJO2YNKlfDbsOsc/DS/wW58ls5FzlEiq3q4d4yiM/lYzaTnR3PDSI3p9XDSBdyI6JbMbhQ8zS2d0XD1AvTPk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b/LWcxDKty4NqVy9s74%2BE4G18dsBF7wUpaNyvSVJcxadPNdAE7V5UMPFJGOZeXks4a7gX%2BkMfx5obSsxOPgQM2vfTn7OnA78jSfyf/wRASQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wbrBmSQavc0Sel4H4IcCAAjvAZo9dvPoDX28L2ariUxxKXO1ZMpIAvGpBIH0wCxT4tZWXcMiRX3x8J3xwWey0MdzrI4gp3S6iOoTr1xoNow=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gFW01vLnuvOWB/gbSLEmcaXaFWFf5T4ypLAB9ZmENbhftaiWLRUpWk88M8PhcUklTSKUyksKCwbZJWvd7l0lv6Y/nZ%2B/ABKb2qFhRDWrto0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8NOFWt7bzfUAGncikeMyjnu2chA7XFGIBYM8SxRfw9vhEhYU84ZuSL02qkf76X9k9mEBubwhQOPTBkfS1cZkoDVV09/tAaYg3x09voMtCXo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eCBXXbd4pRmewvgVGfxxF4y17Hyt6DRf84s83eDlblmaAKSZDF1j/OAE3QVa4BF//acSL0cFXoS1aPvrXIZGemCYVZccQzN9%2B9u6OzlJBLY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bWe1pxFixZvH7eywctLks0MozeoUsSfeiFueWGWetpEaPi70ASoxacvR8IQdTLE7oddU40W4KXbK3vindeUsGqx762mNVekMyv6tA38anZI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T3ltfXdmeSCvbsq0YWWpY2SGxgXItgR2E7rA0ogpDW9r55/27cWEWdNqwpEZpuwF1gCF7C4BUsNY%2Br6/eMpv2Psxaw7qt3qomd2RTNVJM58=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gj/h3kPFl2jqzdhwBb5H3Z/Tcz/%2BfWbyZQORS6mUnsS/im/30aAoNPv4KwH6zWHzchstqkJ0mJ4FQwPwKWIhOF5z9puIKc4Aybq49wCXh24=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=13Yi140HK0%2B%2BLjlkeKJTcHo60Kylj1xsfplRhgLFl6YbB%2BbZ8KH8eouvYKcoTEdMHh80RM%2BxVv79ABry24Li2bJB8cD0lVNkxxVfskt7upA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2FJcXTq9Bk%2BcZ17nmrbx4kkPHoknKBSpGGYaSafwtnw5YNddGPyi8x81RuuNavPpVMvaEDWxH3yxEm7Zgfw0VzmI9zO4k%2BcCZxERzrZGZm8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Rkwo2/0vWzDg5rKcoH8QMf2Vs2Z7TDO9qd4zcdATwV/Jo%2BwMCvHMHcsdk7nBSLBa6fqIOAGWk9OoVPyFwvruydhSniu9IDQcNI5NhI1iKeI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HFyI9/DcG/mpU7i5ybStBl75n6AIwp354fi7YUhJr4fWJGQj1J2nTpIOFyt8gwYVsMT/jeiZGvB2eCEIgqwl172G9/pWP0xEzHvpFkeUKCg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9NQ3WQsvzrp2ZCEZztCEGnoEQzVvDTFOMeveScpYuyuK1Q4WC3k1nN/eaDcOmKBngrfRY%2BWbrOCQNAzJ8LHq93GHzO2FFR9txwEGTTEkrLA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=esM%2BKOL7d2ngXm9NAf955TvBvOvnieKJAH/OqJ4Wegr9ELv0sElxbzLD34KY7CHGw/tsy7TV4xqwWmEa3tUglgIJBUGrSZRG3Dt%2B69l11WE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2Erl6VVVwABCpWiXpB4fzY637Tour%2BqXlGXnKMjsknrk5HPsIBS48l6mzg0pxYomJul5LWo4lDw4gkE9MbyTuoSw2143KfUx5buQMhPuxnI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bAd521xrk%2B/iHz6Hj7I2o%2Bi1Gl6E5wi4iT34wDFNPVEI20qv0ua7dqvhu5p99fd%2BWDAv77NZ9fHooSj50ybgavuwS3fdagzjrUE4Op4SvPc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XO8n7mwxsHG4wGGibYCeq9grGP6rUDb%2BAfdBU1ops8ErVPudFyOjxHlurxjBeGDM2NrHGKAS6bNjoGnLUV6a0UVnULap2aGUg4zKi%2BveMjg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4uK4z5QWW1Dw1VTOWL1q%2BXJJXTcG8qiM3awn4F5zzWcYtcCYFwWrM1lHzBbFdbQxEpFYnlMNjYJ8oq4MsEIMm9o//jXHZ1ScvgZ4GxgDMAQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cG2ZH9MQxAzJLUU4zdTri5pvlOPCbh7UQlKpBeJ46fyPYCh1fOcSD3FQCvJ3GoFsNi5mJMTW81mWU2j0rvQc8z4qSr9yKxhh09pOLWQsexA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GVkFXqbtIunBRxd4A0wuXwZcsBO/k7WaNfKWwM0P6V7M2v08yTzgPIiXEavORgSjEnCtp5XJnr1RDrEsRH4OwJhHjbyp4XSZk4UZFEsjwrs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y7Ntf%2BcOiwdzY5hzUNKO5tGTHCidEK1sb7H1fqSHyeXghT23b2QZevVNuuHTFuSME2uBnnIbx9Ed1K%2BlpOY4btm42Kho%2B0saN//L5rj5MdI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PMro2VFRJF537p9xZCVJyJLDL7EDFiC9yNU9UG56QbwzTPxS8EtFRSfLbsCVn5x9zB7YKms0mIemVnXU/YmEcWznkO6S4b%2BZ%2B5pY1j0%2BB3g=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     37
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SOCIAL SERVICES                   ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

858     STAFF AND OPERATIONS PASS-THRU     
____________________________________________
85843170 503190 OTHR PROF             .00      20,744.84      13,743.68            .00            .00            .00     .0%
85843310 503310 EQUIP REP             .00       5,000.19            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
85845210 505210 POSTAGE               .00       5,716.92            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
85845230 505230 PHONE/FAX             .00       4,664.80            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
85845510 505510 MILEAGE               .00          29.00          36.00          46.00            .00            .00     .0%
85845510 505540 CONV/CONF             .00            .00          19.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
85845540 505530 LODGING               .00         241.40            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
85845540 505550 MEALS                 .00          89.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
85845545 505540 CONV/CONF             .00            .00       2,035.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
85846001 506001 OFFICESUPP             .00       1,347.71            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
85846007 506007 MAINTSUPP             .00      10,017.52         950.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
85846014 506014 OPERSUPP              .00      10,349.17       3,697.65            .00     345,936.00     404,726.00   17.0%
85848205 508205 ADD VEHEQP             .00      36,680.00      36,569.00      27,600.00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL STAFF AND OPERATIONS P             .00      94,880.55      57,050.33      27,646.00     345,936.00     404,726.00   17.0%
TOTAL UNDEFINED                2,885,523.32   2,927,282.59   1,485,416.86   1,394,253.00   1,216,084.60   1,421,881.32   16.9%

 
5122    SPECIAL WELFARE PUB ASSISTANT      
____________________________________________
804     AUXILIARY GRANTS                   
____________________________________________
12121804 507010 GENLRELF        84,355.00      11,043.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
80444010 507010 V0003 PUB ASST              .00         435.00            .00       2,272.00      64,052.00      95,092.00   48.5%
80444010 507010 V0005 PUB ASST              .00         245.00            .00         568.00            .00            .00     .0%
80444010 507010 V0007 PUB ASST              .00         568.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
80444010 507010 V0008 PUB ASST              .00       5,680.00       5,112.00       7,384.00            .00            .00     .0%
80444010 507010 V0010 PUB ASST              .00       4,050.00       4,164.00       4,504.00            .00            .00     .0%
80444010 507010 V0011 PUB ASST              .00       5,680.00       6,816.00       5,680.00            .00            .00     .0%
80444010 507010 V0012 PUB ASST              .00       5,680.00       6,248.00       6,816.00            .00            .00     .0%
80444010 507010 V0014 PUB ASST              .00         568.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
80444010 507010 V0017 PUB ASST              .00       5,680.00       2,840.00       2,840.00            .00            .00     .0%
80444010 507010 V0281 PUB ASST              .00         663.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
80444010 507010 V0356 PUB ASST              .00       2,445.00       2,860.00       7,099.00            .00            .00     .0%
80444010 507010 V0377 PUB ASST              .00       2,532.00       6,816.00       3,976.00            .00            .00     .0%
80444010 507010 V0515 PUB ASST              .00            .00       3,716.00       7,384.00            .00            .00     .0%
80464010 507010 V0000 PUB ASST              .00        -223.00         568.00       9,295.00            .00            .00     .0%
80464010 507010 V0006 PUB ASST              .00       3,480.00       1,494.00       6,550.00            .00            .00     .0%
80464010 507010 V0009 PUB ASST              .00       5,680.00       6,816.00       6,816.00            .00            .00     .0%
80464010 507010 V0013 PUB ASST              .00       5,453.00       5,940.00       5,439.00            .00            .00     .0%
80464010 507010 V0015 PUB ASST              .00       2,865.00       3,420.00       3,696.00            .00            .00     .0%
80464010 507010 V0016 PUB ASST              .00       1,191.00            .00         568.00            .00            .00     .0%
80464010 507010 V0363 PUB ASST              .00       1,839.00       4,884.00       4,465.00            .00            .00     .0%
80464010 507010 V0411 PUB ASST              .00            .00       7,384.00       6,248.00            .00            .00     .0%
80464010 507010 V0506 PUB ASST              .00            .00       2,394.00       3,705.00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL AUXILIARY GRANTS            84,355.00      65,554.00      71,472.00      95,305.00      64,052.00      95,092.00   48.5%

 
808     TANF-MANUAL CHECKS                 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1C34pqF3rJjhSgicaNnJfViVs9k42i0r7DfzkhQ6LKuefIu%2BCFbH3%2Bam9G0m4lMFBEuBQMj0zczapqUTPsPWWt7HkhYNaCoOQQlEv8cg51g=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=flAWNgWPoUgtEjCJEmdXRwI3DGrhsvWROS%2B6IQtcINEtqgxAR5VGAuH47xUH8ChSyDfVvjtMjPCk2I7KBefs7GeBpdRrvMRvJiaTamtBMLA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DgctcrtlY9xf9TABI6SWy0KbXt9c616zec/2iNSb0WOX8RMqeH6zGqiMKlwcN6tg3CK3wxchqr3N0NWSc6vXwTENGUTv0YMzjMnLI4ev%2ByU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pZ1aPMmql1osqzBZtwkLePkCL1ZVwVSWGfJkTa7ZWCtwlAhnXazeIl3t5Qhv9SnpKXqrH23dOUisqjGDurZLwYxmk2NEunkpcuubRI9VHog=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xbmpZVYOLN0SiRTI1ntWnsTOjRKwI7ALJYIgr5rIcH%2Bbki9lWPyggWHsy5TQAGRJxVnbGmim/OWstOKPlCmzfktY6tcGV/hGJI1kgVMyE68=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ma4txOa/KTUSdxJuaaqg0wmEraGOA75OwBL%2By8m2XBXGn9AN4gG7CzgcGt9syz9zB/d7obNWqxZVvVCt9OVBIM0wnjRF/XTPgKhlfBpyfVA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uvtVZnUcF7l2XWRkkl55I4jZcby6vxduTzEEpFGOR%2BGEnWUozuhTcXE8Klr7h6QMiPmhEVEtsXJ5Ny2coJo3RszKC32CZT5Jyn9iykwkRSk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PdNQMvuAJYE6vdU70x/U0zu6C8tnPisdXJqVnoXx2x6DBAH3FBcM9taRH0m0tA//OjZ9pKNvFKORKc5l184ME/GGIx6Pk1/jfPM%2BmsJH9sc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AOz8CRI7T4Ny16mBW9qofT/IAg28UMJfxcjoafBU3fMIEPqUIpiGbmuaQhsm2/bt38Wc73T3qFERzJzNaCA%2BKXLh%2By%2BW9lmyDus0R8YeKjQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iqhNnc5jpfl42noONQEco8QdJ6nml19e9lJIotGcppqYF%2BCW7rrdI%2Bn0kxiC6qIGLMqU9DUHyGBgeWhfp%2B0HtJmIEOkF%2BxeQhc%2BM00zxmKw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PnMIyoEqWNTmhXUteH2kw82lZzROpksZDyH1dYAuCNU6QUZVAYJkN9HYsBxf2lZjJteROk6ll0ZY4C8mfMxk2frZdun35d9DVGABnfJAyf8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HQBHUyv9vRQZDdF7blB/4Z3n/VpaxqHfcpqYYD8DNp8DUkbR1Rs7YNAu18jPaOdRCJj1tGnRdnElfCoBrOAwuh5/s/PdnuArm3xgdVOAeHg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=knPpcw/gTSw2XpTuP2%2BvD0Weqz%2BiDDViCfkKFInc3XAkxQbLc8SZPhmcqKv2jaMEYTu7ojDn0LXos5KFRZ7FU5KhKCXn1ZpVi380ksRtvWA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y4qg68CQfcxvxQyYVmlBzDhc29Rv2JNEgYYdAgdjFpsMv79GOSNWAUcIvYc3EDPDdhnXKIDyNeCxLcAXpenx4KS7hCVpWY0WdkRbwwXTX9A=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OZkFX8knVoct1ylZXP6LPioz0HLHnmdJNWRS7HLjoxthRk5IufEtgQaF/Q7VVUdUBXcz0yTmIbNS5jZmgqnQz0ld8CG6vXylSzasunMH/ig=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BmJU72qsEo8bl0ciKWEpxbd2Ahzsp0%2B5Iw/pjX3vK2iTbrIKKO0f8xvfW3aYZ88%2B3xviMEUhTKjVnzPnGVbOS1%2B%2BtxLVNq3XVAgFAf%2B/mKA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pk6HQ7O0nEhOEYurnzsj52YRPlP85E2dmBqZhKOnS5yDkGqStbSf3ShUhoN94Vdv44pgWgpJXp/rpWDCgcU5b2oZv2J3x8mG39x0XJrApfE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j7KX4L8wZRVINb8iB0f0gfPM%2Bu3oY8JrePPdya%2B2VErl3By3H%2BLYpfpjRQaF9kyQUgQZXJKgG0ahdAdrum7SGk04K/Kho1R6/zgqPK5B1M4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NfRJ3fn7wlgpiggZjqo23DuqwN2pBV7NCCx0Vs8vWT9J9EFhYMroAvr4AqcXNieIr0X1LwivrmVcJIpQOWBl2GveEQlxpS71Rzly%2BrSaN2U=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SSQYYgL2/moO3J1%2BVwefo52dHTaGvXG/eGpC8RS/2mDg2Ogx/VtF6GX/0pwSNr5PidQo0p85i08o%2BNpGt5MNmp14z1znnAHAz%2BAIiwdSevo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ohzwvXlaUNSLs78wWF5ZBlDvNvKL38We6PVcUFb7zI1ZjnZL7imeZKDPUiJhvmzMAsJQUpF62yhZmNZo4aosAeTgUMxtbgEUZionF4Ncajg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R55h7FKHhjYkVu%2BWHOcU3igJXTpA5K9ReFZuzG1Ve1e3h/PiLK5Xt8y3b%2B%2BStkAKr8ViQe50hDljgCmNxDFI7A5QcKPICSrVNGcYikJeFcM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c0pvmrLwLmXzacy5ADHPKk7fKNkMfB1JXymjAZx7QfuCVW/DbfpH%2BPS%2BPfqcyb2W0zLPiU%2BC3qiNDY2Aq6eDme%2BJOYbSO4AsixetAA0glbM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/RQ/2twWK9WjYR2atw3akCZ%2Bi7BKRjM/oDBSLyLIueJlBvlWfrAeUYo72E1u6FLhyN9XOYiUEGuP/U9Yfn3XgTg8hEFIr3/32SlOh0%2BMRxE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N6duGd4DxyDy1lqqkcssUfCu8Yul0/T8SkHNh0Ye3nnBkY4gXu7mdDnN0ISiAq9q5Avrd2wXW/8acIEMq6iSezGvMeWH0qiPsILNz3xspdU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TF9%2BzHSY2UEmKECH46k7OTFCCKAILJVv5syWWeJD2fEEeO9dMYbcu/PtoKIZZOGiS//Xn5K/3JjUNAkMbjYLyRk2MdQidLfj2Nywng88xBc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SJyqLmZQ1nJw/oDKOVHMHVbWOBseW89ojqbr7K8Erv2w%2BNLsrb3Yc1PKqiFRyBdfDOH4AN10xrq5wO/Qv8wsKC4nLbxgiQakt%2BHH7sJTOm8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qhcsA3iuHtffZo5FQvmXPSRNZZMmN3vibqnrN3W6T2f3HzhNrwL5a8GjfgRM4A/2V4PAR0wvyjUkryhhMC8FEJIrhil8pF6uNlANDnn2/lk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kqnpzyiFO%2BxAlRTbyL%2B0jmv3xnrIb6WqYa6FBXXtcQ5M/N9/%2BuEx7DYYegu7JtqFHsZStRxNCDhQByY1G7noRSICy3SGdkywNe/tvsjmdt0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B19/8IbTnjffxmDa1yp6nfyrIIzsjfsKx7bm0bG/6OwjDuSF9dnO9LdwWS9sNxrWP2KwlV6o8qoYOPftwmDhiEQfwisF5LptHzQHcoHXqq0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VT1sGXKDmK7IufVqNbmNU36KqueYUQdFy1cjS67TPWBszOQ62Ah6JfMPS8THX2gnLL5LbWCSW/GfT6mQ7Uu0Bl%2BQU3vMPc2uZ8y9u8me4wc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hJiux91X7uLDL%2Bo74EM%2B8QFcZav4x%2BRmPadqKOAUZWQt6%2BLSjCZ6xBZXSvUfoBvDo/qf1wgiEnsQZmwfjlX%2BPRd4CrvAOT4K05dHZ9o3xRE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2O0syZG7yYOLFjbWV8nuet/RdInxYcxvuq6CJ/bVSnibquqHdJUoMRd9Q8QIR1Xt56SLF2IzgMImcqa55OqhXIaoahel4IZzE15wGl4CClU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7NH8gi4qRQYBQdlO/azPHCVn9HY6HRf8b43oRzzJFaaXXZfzFXCs/Hrn6YJHW4rGc9%2BV8ZggnyjEFLZAOp8VOe4fCiA%2BpDAHuQ7wOJDzEJ8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tz2jcjkMeqCQskE55Z9GoZCV8TV350b7ZZaM3YfZcISaNiVqO6pWNASdoW2kbAV4I7dRkfE9O6kp5z1Dx7Gm%2BJZU8eUQaF%2BCkhKgLzFRGNw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8aV3AAu8i/MFvyRRGj1DMBHgTuhozuv01MdPM4y2p0q1ZcqM4W1HUpFQqEQJu9GqtFjzoHYcd1eqA1NYabpQiVyU6IQheiwnkltYTTlCT6Q=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     38
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SOCIAL SERVICES                   ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
____________________________________________
80814010 507010 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00       1,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL TANF-MANUAL CHECKS                .00            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00       1,000.00     .0%

 
810     TANF-EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE          
____________________________________________
12121810 507010 GENLRELF           500.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
81014010 507010 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00            .00         500.00         500.00     .0%

 
TOTAL TANF-EMERGENCY ASSISTA          500.00            .00            .00            .00         500.00         500.00     .0%

 
811     IV-E FOSTER CARE                   
____________________________________________
12121811 507010 GENLRELF       313,998.31      54,610.94            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
81107010 507010 V0178 PUB ASST              .00       4,679.60       2,772.00       6,951.53            .00            .00     .0%
81107010 507010 V0179 PUB ASST              .00       4,679.60       3,280.19            .00            .00            .00     .0%
81107010 507010 V0197 PUB ASST              .00       4,328.00            .00            .00     297,225.00     319,000.00    7.3%
81107010 507010 V0198 PUB ASST              .00       4,328.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
81107010 507010 V0199 PUB ASST              .00       4,328.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
81107010 507010 V0200 PUB ASST              .00       4,328.00            .00         700.00            .00            .00     .0%
81107010 507010 V0208 PUB ASST              .00       2,637.97            .00       4,339.21            .00            .00     .0%
81107010 507010 V0212 PUB ASST              .00         160.54            .00       1,296.63            .00            .00     .0%
81107010 507010 V0217 PUB ASST              .00      19,500.00            .00       1,171.00            .00            .00     .0%
81107010 507010 V0277 PUB ASST              .00       4,128.10       5,544.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
81107010 507010 V0278 PUB ASST              .00       4,742.64            .00       1,397.30            .00            .00     .0%
81107010 507010 V0346 PUB ASST              .00       2,178.00       5,577.00       5,165.30            .00            .00     .0%
81107010 507010 V0427 PUB ASST              .00            .00       5,454.50       5,594.19            .00            .00     .0%
81107010 507010 V0439 PUB ASST              .00            .00       5,067.00         769.30            .00            .00     .0%
81107010 507010 V0492 PUB ASST              .00            .00       3,550.40       1,601.40            .00            .00     .0%
81107020 507010 V0197 PUB ASST              .00         200.01            .00         147.19            .00            .00     .0%
81107020 507010 V0198 PUB ASST              .00         200.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
81107020 507010 V0199 PUB ASST              .00         100.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
81107020 507010 V0200 PUB ASST              .00         100.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
81107020 507010 V0217 PUB ASST              .00          45.95            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
81107020 507010 V0346 PUB ASST              .00         148.25         147.86            .00            .00            .00     .0%
81107020 507010 V0427 PUB ASST              .00            .00         150.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
81107020 507010 V0492 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00         150.00            .00            .00     .0%
81107030 507010 V0218 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00      19,034.95            .00            .00     .0%
81107050 507010 V0580 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00       4,112.00            .00            .00     .0%
81127030 507010 V0163 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00      42,905.19            .00            .00     .0%
81127030 507010 V0164 PUB ASST              .00       8,512.00       4,928.00       4,256.00            .00            .00     .0%
81127030 507010 V0165 PUB ASST              .00       3,121.60            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
81127030 507010 V0166 PUB ASST              .00       4,480.00       4,928.00       1,792.00            .00            .00     .0%
81127030 507010 V0167 PUB ASST              .00       5,202.60            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
81127030 507010 V0178 PUB ASST              .00       1,755.81            .00          82.71            .00            .00     .0%
81127030 507010 V0179 PUB ASST              .00       1,755.81            .00       1,120.00            .00            .00     .0%
81127030 507010 V0180 PUB ASST              .00         404.64            .00         433.56            .00            .00     .0%
81127030 507010 V0181 PUB ASST              .00         404.64            .00         896.00            .00            .00     .0%
81127030 507010 V0187 PUB ASST              .00       2,081.00            .00         896.00            .00            .00     .0%
81127030 507010 V0212 PUB ASST              .00         261.00      10,090.98       7,840.00            .00            .00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=72nNISSvODD2eJ4Hn89EbykMgbhhp/1g251TJ9BQH28Qognwhh4a7iBaEY%2BTPDaZXdV/u1xW5LtKCCOE9DhUziA9M8f1hgyJZB5CyibJIZw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7HYaGsOd2oAqxgKhoaEHeAc/aT4LmwLGkRXmHZ2gbU0wPlJcImidSgs0gXvysuhvFn28MxXBNuKDmGDtBb8QdpaAAXcz96/Wln1PC9ejqa8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IBQS0vY4GSBkDGCz2455wQcsm3xKQjFJZyFYTm4v3KIrrcv4djZxGt0Rzo/Vmm3MBT8PbPfaHjxKaE1q8VycxvFx/drwxKYXLc9o4zCrTi4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U09O3IFTdyWZAHIC6jjhHKF0cF5yVw25Z85j6nczIfEP/9F0LW7Om9Pb7YbyvRRswttOHx8yuwSz5gKw6yGMC0kSQzZT6wCNlceUmlQ98GE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nj3ktpH7VPweYupqnMoMFL1dMawonGfHgjh39weapGWXEbj3S%2Bqj2H5fxr7c41FFuTM/YNIJ74pLZDaGXcOHLnBKJ%2BazAf5lsCAzPMuz65I=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rj13D6d867urQcFgr7Ifeb/SDIGyO8qo5S0VpB1Y6VWw7/cEIdUiV7cQfThNxCeqvu4BbBeQDB/E4HkFHoLYOdbthA3wjBU0B9iL7rpT%2B4s=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X1NhxAMJg4JsOqE5JDFHAVrh0SyC5BvgG2wb1C/vtB3coaczxRYtpLkbLUFIzVgEu7afeUU1Hrrfhz1vHe4ezlGZMCOMSBHnoZ25m/fMGsE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dLtJvrtmfy47kGvkdhHPu6GYnMPsBSxZUdMkWk/Rh6JZKaIX7Jc2I4U76LOfC%2BzMpLma6BbVAtPRDsOvqXep/tXiZM3EfJfavRZsZW0SUAI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SV1oCjSChYV3A5uR6nz655rs284oIg/XLKxpGZYqR5JloaqvMVv3Ti6UOk9rtuZWw%2BewbrRcueHAIcm4tqPFmXE1vIqs5ifLB358914VEEw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U0NOjYcNhU9TUFvuL6aufyPh3GPKqnLjsiPL8zjbwzxHHppSL03oduK//1mAq8a/Of/SXm/hYDvottcPoxGSio%2BMSCH00saM%2BeKCEflunD8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QpADfUMQ1CvDKFQVwNX5q733yP2FsHaCa9nAxepo5RSpkQGdjI6O%2BTQM4qwHG7A3GkT/nKa4LQdEI0MtOrSC0QKfhlV1QTc2m/HiOZIkFO4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cbLWeWrepSyYxa703j5ohNnVtgoODl8wg3wcKd98M1OkrxvWhli4XDSgUV%2BBq3I7IXBkvnVTGZm/ScvYycfwPm8iKblLBp%2BKndGLnZuLJLQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6Bcx3d68FR6CQl827eROwvnlrMS3bL1eT4o2quuBx4fsr7xANg969ZhcMivpzJl5ymfoib32QEY1tdzY7au%2BKVCtm3nCLdfqBBanb8Xrx3E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9cWxcplz5x5HdMPpLJsgkwti6Q0vIMbhbWoY/5dNRF6S8v7Zdg9CkiECn/Edhau9GJO9f9xMPyv4hJOjizO7wy8kv4bEOqvzP%2BVHYrFThOQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1kLqwlgxoa4FWUiuvsCAKcB0vIf7TL%2BX8YHmMhHnx01eMVfDGcRk86hvD4K9OcawFmtQ04ucZzFdm7Q3ZQ86iVPpm0yuoMg4UD7Bsoy2IIM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HYnhU85iRRcI0OOeALJ22kQq7dD1CPqwh8QqXJO3xaW38cDXfn0dMGIjnABuShHN7iw9oN4dLvSXwMJaCYcqY%2BZebLGJX16kTmvZQ1Jyn%2B8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3rpUNpCNp7M802Dd0Vp5HdeZ5xgmNjfe%2BwRj3VTazyrBzOregzNmysR9M0OVnXgdjr4yvcxelQoSAwIAXKifsFipOfPpZde38rMX8xrvzJY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IBIx2vxrSQ65MQKSu2zL5jC0UtQg4Src373Ix7i55LxlfIMh5GRJFe2W0CVNeib2qsm52hI091Ouw7cX9/Oy6InQASKHqoCyhgwUsLhfR1k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VmIG%2BhuBDaZiF/EG%2BcELSPCGbcEfZq%2BAKJdizaZzfn3v6fh52QMWbQD5aSmqsOWIIzr%2BEEkdQ9iXXfR5%2BZoqOELcmx8ZFQlhiXqrTBCagI4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BqO917/lUMBus1eQFbD7oteJYqnQmtupDU0hqpBImJT%2BcLcVzNGO6rdBn0AA5u2bYde7aE0sc1q4adsRAESqzLFRA5PO7DLm3g2YmXI/ObY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NkCsCgtrQBWcAkaVIJrlzZ9YDjNYiaprhzFD%2BviwcDRtEI5K2xvSb2lZgJMkJpnwdQwQUTssh6a40d8oNOnqEaq4sybPhV1vja/9a9y8M2k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a7zwvWGStEtyHftHKGqtptQwhmXJx4MkxViAhH0uLTm%2BWwLK6AZyibSF6fUiLesIr6dVeI3lQAgkldmvvJBgW6olPPbC8hWkfSb5B2Of4yw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u5%2BZSvNYrs7jFHmC1DXzsqHcj681uRx72PK0akFErIUmyS6g438giAjls7NLabU%2BDUyEJjJ8nkOIF84j7/QmBazMC62waeFg/sd6paDzPZ0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cxIq2avUh0OH5LDX45Yky/sq3iV5ziDohvncLlhqsiPqo01J4df3dIAYIaS6yE/tOHb/CRIIOS8mf3gsbZis9cqurAdZVWVcUjjK/QZuvSI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D/1NNkUP7/n/5HaZU0Jjra6%2BHUGTAWBZUuMrsruNbOjm0f8v89w1PAYPv4Xj21QpcPURRLpp7N0pIMT2wknFZOgBx%2BHBxYEEdKKltNtZayQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xr5K2jbz0ohQmRoojLuhA/jHzfPFKZLY72jYXxhqpDFaVCCCEMwyFpYvbY83XWwKjdway0RA3flEt7NXHRnG8t6M/%2Bl9Ym/kFsFWHFWSQQk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eJEXoOkdlRtXOAQwj996QY5u4sdK52IwdkqrbiF2%2BhYdsNyDhujTFUEk106CZDStLlVvENQpNpxyxxy/FqIVxRbffYw4gY/51pB/XZQTTPQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Br29NA/qCW1/KVwqSkG9vY6YRj/g2150s5kZv7uerTIiROkOC0BJXM9xKyoGSEtiMW9tEqYzGwhNVWEFmS0%2BY2SGPkfMJWBHUf9kQajojPA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WnVEmTC690ZaHORwCPm0d6BEpUonsCldrMd3g/7eRpdGdq%2BfZtlV6WxoBJpwv4PJpRmMQXicy2vSRX27VBmTUI8tRJvgXEpveJfw7bmZM/I=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1KErcvaQA5zeGLtRVZ8J3HyJtdOxUThmUnTeKjT0wvHkQtlOg7iApNS0Y4%2B%2BatpoURaok1hEk/MhsL2gv%2B0mnlFEdQRad2WWF4mezFCrIvg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vmQX0G2sMZNzuh/Hmp%2B3IloeBRvmSx4UPKwAWkboOWRawlZGmmLTubw/ItglGCZikxxyVVi5A2Su63%2BllUj2Yi212%2B/bDxVGugsCXWKBAj0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RXhIHXdtH2kGONwZCF%2BM7luW2MfvNKOuaARsit5jBdGoz2r0TW3IFJjuGzP4Cz4B63M6Xn6CzZ493R%2B7ITsh5seKFJ7h6rsDBw9GztSDYV4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dz9aAHHfNCjL4J9Ee72gkxwR%2B%2BSLwg5RX3bfVwHFjnO/vPBJOJ8KOpkVv23zWYejRzkKS%2BcvtMV0uQCmfGiZBq4hy1Scaeiyne3qNUGLeiA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3cr8pBMOpfi/45DgPeHGFUT3sMuqX0L6sQdcyOEK%2BBk3jSwQCIQ1Vv2HrGgvHf2pfi24Um0jfmlcPJQ0VtgOCgXMkqbUUf3gaJV1b8N4FWI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qU4jauo2n8RSE6sWYXeiilOHU0zn7RzP4cuevAtBqAia7CIQtj%2BVOoXks8mxrSy089cAjyFdHTWEz2vzxGTvWKMBvSokeOT9x8w4IcXp69w=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1vtvk9hiA0b%2Blvc4qUjPkdU0xfTrgMoMoowcHkrjUTq0PKnT7EibsbPUlj8SRVWe6levLKQQ4UclIQNXpBaveglYXYPZycqpICfrTw6zyIo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IDnZ0NODBhum8ftxxG%2B3IFsfMNAhU2MW8wurWY9Tq6NFeZS/9DAn6siYBDKD7RbtqmDPISyJ2rpRJqgB60L98BOzLF3garOdYXhhAyCKgSY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2Hm6bNNyZdMefJmItkyWvJlqZLrNdeSY%2BMZuBXvVrcf8bxl5N3sXYAEl0ugH/jm6OunAkUJIhPVY6e03fzmGGlsmUIvW5Q/Co8/ZteablQQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CtujndDlkryUmI1F8tBNv7PA4NiEbAeuxx0v5FideqdFWQOIK4nmegr/Zb7S%2BAM15KdFYArS19XBriR1C0aUkpKE64Y1I4wwO5rCKijbmLU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zCBXJoXTwOOo5Frb1yAoWqLOArJ/HNeGzibol/A9FztQYVNNe4mlNfg19PGF2kt8dW04rXPVjS7Kf7BY1f7g2RksjXIRjjAI74AgWW%2BCnXU=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     39
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SOCIAL SERVICES                   ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
81127030 507010 V0218 PUB ASST              .00      15,948.27      24,192.00      14,784.00            .00            .00     .0%
81127030 507010 V0231 PUB ASST              .00      16,128.00      16,128.00      12,544.04            .00            .00     .0%
81177000 507010 V0163 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00       5,756.10            .00            .00     .0%
81177000 507010 V0187 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00       4,248.55            .00            .00     .0%
81177000 507010 V0231 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00       4,248.55            .00            .00     .0%
81177020 507010 V0000 PUB ASST              .00        -314.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
81177020 507010 V0217 PUB ASST              .00         456.75            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
81187010 507010 V0000 PUB ASST              .00      -7,635.70       2,956.14      46,731.82            .00            .00     .0%
81187010 507010 V0163 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00       8,340.55            .00            .00     .0%
81187010 507010 V0164 PUB ASST              .00       5,410.00       5,951.00       6,039.00            .00            .00     .0%
81187010 507010 V0165 PUB ASST              .00       2,146.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
81187010 507010 V0166 PUB ASST              .00       5,410.00       5,951.00       3,853.00            .00            .00     .0%
81187010 507010 V0167 PUB ASST              .00       2,146.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
81187010 507010 V0178 PUB ASST              .00         402.30            .00         172.70            .00            .00     .0%
81187010 507010 V0179 PUB ASST              .00         402.30            .00       1,104.00            .00            .00     .0%
81187010 507010 V0180 PUB ASST              .00         135.48            .00         182.28            .00            .00     .0%
81187010 507010 V0181 PUB ASST              .00         135.48            .00       1,104.00            .00            .00     .0%
81187010 507010 V0187 PUB ASST              .00       2,513.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
81187010 507010 V0212 PUB ASST              .00         340.00      13,687.71         455.30            .00            .00     .0%
81187010 507010 V0217 PUB ASST              .00      15,000.00      21,619.20            .00            .00            .00     .0%
81187010 507010 V0218 PUB ASST              .00       8,189.93       8,232.00       5,571.90            .00            .00     .0%
81187010 507010 V0231 PUB ASST              .00       4,328.00       4,328.00       7,111.55            .00            .00     .0%
81187010 507010 V0278 PUB ASST              .00      27,928.88      20,935.66       5,468.40            .00            .00     .0%
81187020 507010 V0163 PUB ASST              .00            .00         149.37         297.04            .00            .00     .0%
81187020 507010 V0212 PUB ASST              .00          99.58         282.30         150.00            .00            .00     .0%
81187020 507010 V0217 PUB ASST              .00            .00         464.00         150.00            .00            .00     .0%
81187020 507010 V0278 PUB ASST              .00         139.98         156.12            .00            .00            .00     .0%
81187020 507010 V0483 PUB ASST              .00            .00         297.28         429.03            .00            .00     .0%
81187020 507010 V0484 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00         150.00            .00            .00     .0%
81187020 507010 V0491 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00         107.85            .00            .00     .0%
81187050 507010 V0164 PUB ASST              .00       3,333.00       4,445.20       4,540.20            .00            .00     .0%
81187050 507010 V0165 PUB ASST              .00       6,864.40            .00       1,522.67            .00            .00     .0%
81187050 507010 V0166 PUB ASST              .00       3,007.00       4,445.20       3,915.00            .00            .00     .0%
81187050 507010 V0167 PUB ASST              .00       6,116.00            .00       2,977.47            .00            .00     .0%
81187050 507010 V0187 PUB ASST              .00       1,640.60            .00       4,642.67            .00            .00     .0%
81187050 507010 V0346 PUB ASST              .00       2,025.00       6,376.00       2,750.00            .00            .00     .0%
81187050 507010 V0427 PUB ASST              .00            .00       6,134.00       2,027.00            .00            .00     .0%
81187050 507010 V0578 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00       2,246.00            .00            .00     .0%
81187050 507010 V0579 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00       1,916.67            .00            .00     .0%
81187050 507010 V0580 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00       3,036.00            .00            .00     .0%
81187050 507010 V0599 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00       5,994.00            .00            .00     .0%
81187050 507010 V0600 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00       3,424.00            .00            .00     .0%
81187050 507010 V0601 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00       3,402.60            .00            .00     .0%
81187050 507010 V0623 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00         860.00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL IV-E FOSTER CARE           313,998.31     265,698.95     198,220.11     284,905.40     297,225.00     319,000.00    7.3%

 
812     IV-E ADOPT SUBSIDY/NON-REC EXP     
____________________________________________
12121817 507010 GENLRELF        14,207.99      33,879.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
81217060 507010 V0001 PUB ASST              .00       6,860.00       8,232.00      44,007.00     366,363.00     318,299.65  -13.1%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BHkKs54VAgO20SolIBEX0XLm9iCPh7KYW85DOb%2BqcnwFbl27NwbfjnIS4dnI9LXyWDVcDchzpZuTQCTGpTWG9aXlmHswYgIdbB6ae6NIVBk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gHre5hm8NEUZa7gtgICM1cRaOa0/MSk9ujJZIj471rVpz8X2mA15Y9DxjQytlY7%2BCzm0vBWPL46DjHTMqyD8ppap0wwh7ykuWjPZAQn21KQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KsKCerlgx9JUDqrSbYF4E8gjmdcPSmpBV5A6a3jhqwVHyOY4WoBV08jfK7%2BIhL5Ux25VeTcCzYjTS%2BZQWJN7BneilCpRzl36ML%2BEFxqdhnk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2U/wN0iIfzj8H4djZwl7Z3K5SKfHpfWs%2B8s0/2l9yKye%2BkQ%2BIF6ogPlR8KSas8yJla/xGp3lMgSpuEH3jDhixrCOIaFFGHM2pXzMkksJReY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p/di76BBspb9b4GFN/jwGP50sZ4dlD7uJNKIfIVpQNNX%2BKqUVhh6pGQA1XTleCeCjMsZEKjZIEZKrHeJzoa4Q%2BCXJJzVA07YP8se3Ot4d18=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QiRr7aaLXPP%2BryCNWNaTmL%2BNlIdj4YrfXtKN8HPSQfwL41Evx%2BMWyP6ASvq6Izr6PjeV2gY15Pezzn8uvV3Ahy2IZ2ci6mYvatv4ySbicxU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yt/26Z/ZXTdDvlSFShgVcbIHchWAvfRmb/snDTHwn503QZs1rlpT%2Bd3R5w3vl4Abl1jUiAXZ0YSAsGeXXCAuWmUqf8255YyMKHJXFFbMCKc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4amUx/Ps%2BdcGtVLcWpcjGlDWZUto6EOsV3xij9dE33DJJ/AIfNCT2TeD3k2QTzXKE239r4I95AU27y9z1VmAnS%2BcwA/uxr3W6pn3Ls0wjPc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SDpSDBgJDIOdL%2BjKxeAzQmHBhi%2BlFqjbyM9OXYkhsLiz7glBlMd1sPUight5MVgAiSn328IIMrtpue7f4BxOt568fjTZ4hOW4xnYNkCLEBc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cg%2BvW%2B6puCzEeQhbVIwonBbkEPc4BPKnrWYQh6Z%2ByXk69w56JH1AN8Bf8XNNuwl5sPn35URvTZo4S2U46K%2BGiaxLL3ejG9ljpYXWVFmGy0Q=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HlyMi2s25dw2XhDJX/mRgfMW/8vzkj/T/g%2BcfD4FFs4bBPtyrsiuOQGwgvFaaLPbvCBcMwowWXQjNnIRh8VTCeXNvlzGf3cIY5GaFEkkkmc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U0akiSpAQR9Gn22bgpELe%2BqaxFWXRXSDvMWNv7CTORX1mzdB5xF/xBpsdZ0qTSqDsqt3%2Bb75d58IlycwKRvwz9Whrb5aIEruT/ywMccTBUc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qNMccndAyVppnLadeAV7YKbXInLSb6vIJl0CrsORrgLckDWrWjWyMHhOJqq0jg%2BDNvwPjkH%2BSeGiG%2BZYv4X0Hchn%2BQ%2B/fxeTmoCi6%2Bhys68=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TDDzLK08oLlJnmyrdC3vIh4D0QhwIY0mprO5cucFB8wUO4W8q5QPyFMUiUwO45R0su3GPptKm4VE2tJTe7zzToEBXAgZHCCsoGaSNmIRP6o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zytvuPPympOMsfAAOm2RnzjwNlkwvi3Hv2q1fKSBsqxj2BnJqm/atK2dBTE/AevFyJQXIln2lYCKGN4qgxDzk7subRi5iwXQJJwtLm3U3AE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4vVlA2lwE5K29Qt/JCGhYa8ODDilsLdIE5x4cY5VCRqMAz3xl7MorvaPv2mnX4GTQZeTKlcZ/NPpPWH0F1e2ubJ7rD3Ze836nVeRJ2yRG/8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7iJjDMxRyB1azgEi6fWauvg%2BdnJXo/O%2B3du3IHJMWWBbK4BaePjo46Bv9YkfyzfpbxaEgPusEDBuk6LMG2T61eY8Yb0mwAm6e1Xe2ZsYH90=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7LvSn%2BAtBLd05g/mlxwRdJMiL6SFh1mP24sYAEc17ZBXSOWH%2BURTyx47GUs%2Bb2wKGIUpyS53DvVCVos%2BSBxejrvnOjoMXfymdUjwQl6M7EY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lZBQ1t4rR9QtmbHQdAU63I/a1VGizpPecb2TqsiDCTq8j8iDIb20htxUqAF8frMcK/hGqpI1qbJx8i5y6MPsDtarGkWouqxPke278TwiXZE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0FcqUJRSu84WBcSpOS/xoze07zRB6HZQtBuZQIcEX1M1OG8KPK6m3HJh%2BQyzs0dND1vKAVfngoRI3%2Bk3h2ad4j4Hg4i9A%2B/zoX7YKBY5hAU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8%2Bet5uG3FS0Plc/4gseGuo/LIscDqOYzjxIXVUQYbTLzXamSJWf1J3c16Kzj8v/pbSNUOxOtt28m3tWA3KxvZRSxExPA6rKTls3%2BEOH4sjU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mRYxmfJMYXxnbZp0qBfOKexIL9DEgR06s8jCAYV7zqxvKhh3YpCZGypP6VvRTnzLlTOi%2BXf4WLRkkPaYdsMlEiEgzZqN835EWXALqTVrHhY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vJK%2B2FrHuGLT5gPuCA/O0kWqUsn88IqHkCA6/xPrqB931Np7srilDE1wg7Cg9VAiXMRkwh0b8AGA5oe1lR5xK6vqCi4pRkKEgp37SOxpNR0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=STiWBShUH/Oy3w6TqGPb8FB5L3u6qTjBB8L75%2BNTe0yD9TtgK%2BUrw6VS0CWh/rwkq/lwvqvtMW8Z4GiG4KSYVxRrq9qnJqoRy7GmTg9gaeU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QBsQ%2B/E0QipfPgUf6oJr/%2BDd99hjjHsL4mUrObbrum18A29XD2GptlKJsvR8S%2BpelTVI2zZPWfCro3R9SxoxPByYgjO3UB/9xE6%2BGfVR1P8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tbvmbilmgjmcNHC8%2BGpDk43W0e6KwU9kaglqmxK1RhoS2D0P28RZCWENrAsPyMdjW//2t9QEbJP/Ani0iHmxtS3R03UBRZamxnHAuptzjIU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ps72cnbzmU2ha4OYNHf5FO2r3A8GJmuNbQLZncpdUOLiC1nodbDSZGzYDo//f%2BOVAhWNyNgRneV1tnIAy7Cv9nDHYpfR2Mi4pJl4IoCiJN8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wLyY4cx/bEujUMBKiWRdah44gChHjTHa%2Bqdnc3phz2PozerbLxbB4I1fLJCTQ%2BeBrtBTsFD1uYmkpfB3GHMuFV7wTjMAmmvj1dLGWbBJVA8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cwTDutPEh290RcYUwiv8OaChsreOtMNX0xV9suBU2zDb9p1XvKpnvTQUjZyyNvIkDomNM/QAWHccWV/EIUcwp9ygm/IARgnBGaMwx9Bjsno=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ulq/otmpfC%2BjLdCsoX7ygIWkbYTY6Yjv/jFMQHmB2b6KYF3PbHQIdqyZiZAkXrGApwdDK2AdTfLf7gop8FKWTfG3NPo6ZV%2B7N0%2ByCjngT6Q=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fYF47/dv/JdX0jp7RFFWMKHtG1i2mkOJhkX8AUJ9eWY8HYwoZSkD3g3Vwsj8opnRYkyk%2B/ABc/bfeoDOwNpPxwqLugkFc/WS6TAg7yTF9zc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=POL2oiBPEVJy2sk1M9AzM5zVlHkZyYYRm2lQS0p7t60CsO0zYju9GZB3cNhNJP8DDBnIz/iAmf5GYTjsK1cCdRN1JqbXhdWWKEanKR5oXzQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H2V7ES5fusDw5DGImdBRNMEOdcP6Kx58eHHy26X0IT2ZhKqARMhiZ/eYyd/2GAK46jQlUuuAy6Qy/EIbjnep53ddz3/P0VuO/7gKDmHATGw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KOxPEB%2BCChhqw3AOqdkTxGrgbNDWG1mQBPPp6Tatqmt8xESuqDg414vQRLDKk4w/ueqvKsdL0kv8BCWbChCGgF8jZEUQb4aYlkkKC0PIXcY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1zBLm1iZeiR0utwuYQNGbT1sgMkttJ1JRuLpfCDWZ70KTN/fOtxozFIdWZC%2Bboz9kUxs4KpSwbKNSI9mr8CqKrdQicWMWx2zKAMPZlRZ9OM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NapCJHPoqWr%2BExR7N5CKVjw%2BnxJ4ECqRXZqM64/TMIdeSKhQXknBQxEYFWMMkdgjwxWayEr2wCDZ%2BgvlTT2E%2BFaHW8CDjZNZNGZK9Y8Fcoo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HoUJeNrS9taOqKrv/w/QsgrGhAPlUGZGZan9BXJfJxCn6LnDZOW6BwB%2Biw7nHhWmRILW1YA3sFXK4SKR51Wp8xtD97vLapOm7MopKjfFaIo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LUU6Ca/ThENRRsJ/0Lv6GIXajRacCEYT/F/%2BcHjsULIBPsOVUujD67pVo/BKyenzXF1zDfoxsV31iPBeYC8JuOJLxbBCLfLyHodAQOwYaW8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iTZGe3FgA3Pp1F0EyK6rdNUsDlpkybwWMKaeIm6q1iUSpRskrjAZOSZykOR3XcWYaPX/x%2BD1khu4EA0umXT%2B%2BAgyig89iPrJ58breVQjc5U=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mra54FuA87BEXQF0imIf0yVfRyWzgiqyZ1GJVVHZJjqrrxE%2B%2BmO/NYFhCe7Wyx18U5rg6FMMqHlgtbiidZ%2B1JKAgujacqsg/CnQDM2rg5A4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CyjUS7Ezb3Wjk6RT0SK7PGtZAlctW27pc6xAxbMpT6DyUt11LUA/Mg%2B/gIbiKqXeV5MJ/xlij0UkqJoDsqsD2/dGW5YD4eAjX9zBSDxk5j0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=alzmlg6EaJF9PqX2WJaCFn66G44iUR3LTtvLPKUx5AGdaLFyj67sDWh2j91gkimxToUyMR7hDqk5gtlPtLvPBWFQUOoIokEjYT82p4uyErc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RzpD5pfOyd%2BsntZkXckYE2XwtyL9Fy/8aGW5S/%2Bq4oYJEmVaLLB3CN/sY3Atl1fSOQrSCPof6Lcj9PBZzGD3sMCBAXV6q3AyoMnN4D8HT6k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ps8TqamQrMbl/tIO/WYZVapkRW2t4jEKsTZkZw26v69fgnCuRTGDOB/gRD8PzaJ%2Baa4KTqlR8AJP0S1GNIT98u1dbYTvG4vSYPowcou8YKE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SBIARc6yxKTBmW6soaOw7VNYqeo9iVZQ9pbI%2BrBAQdLKoF0IGAJ498eeozeG55a3YjHAa4hgKxJ9r%2B4CpRZYNx2FfvqBHaCJ1Kgd/fpdoyA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zQV4eTkQyYINOD9k1%2Bfdt1xOxDRcUVNBs5YqDVdsOw3F%2BhrYzgP1BQj59FNGES59hRhlXWpTuzTygD5RfVzPHXSEuRdXV2T2bMR2QC%2BE5Yk=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     40
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SOCIAL SERVICES                   ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
81217060 507010 V0002 PUB ASST              .00       4,620.00       5,544.00       4,710.00            .00            .00     .0%
81217060 507010 V0161 PUB ASST              .00       5,410.00       6,492.00       8,280.00            .00            .00     .0%
81217060 507010 V0162 PUB ASST              .00       5,410.00       6,492.00       2,760.00            .00            .00     .0%
81217060 507010 V0168 PUB ASST              .00       5,410.00       8,377.00       7,000.00            .00            .00     .0%
81217060 507010 V0169 PUB ASST              .00       4,620.00       5,544.00       9,987.00            .00            .00     .0%
81217060 507010 V0171 PUB ASST              .00       5,410.00       6,492.00       5,520.00            .00            .00     .0%
81217060 507010 V0172 PUB ASST              .00       5,410.00       6,492.00       8,832.00            .00            .00     .0%
81217060 507010 V0173 PUB ASST              .00       5,410.00       6,492.00       2,208.00            .00            .00     .0%
81217060 507010 V0174 PUB ASST              .00       5,410.00       6,492.00       5,910.00            .00            .00     .0%
81217060 507010 V0175 PUB ASST              .00       4,158.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
81217060 507010 V0176 PUB ASST              .00       6,860.00         686.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
81217060 507010 V0180 PUB ASST              .00       5,410.00       6,492.00       7,728.00            .00            .00     .0%
81217060 507010 V0181 PUB ASST              .00       5,410.00       6,492.00       2,208.00            .00            .00     .0%
81217060 507010 V0182 PUB ASST              .00       4,620.00       5,544.00       5,733.00            .00            .00     .0%
81217060 507010 V0183 PUB ASST              .00       5,410.00       6,492.00       5,520.00            .00            .00     .0%
81217060 507010 V0184 PUB ASST              .00       4,767.80       6,492.00       5,520.00            .00            .00     .0%
81217060 507010 V0185 PUB ASST              .00       5,410.00       7,178.00       6,072.00            .00            .00     .0%
81217060 507010 V0186 PUB ASST              .00       6,860.00       8,232.00       7,700.00            .00            .00     .0%
81217060 507010 V0188 PUB ASST              .00       4,116.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
81217060 507010 V0189 PUB ASST              .00       5,410.00       6,492.00      10,488.00            .00            .00     .0%
81217060 507010 V0190 PUB ASST              .00       5,410.00       6,492.00       1,656.00            .00            .00     .0%
81217060 507010 V0191 PUB ASST              .00       5,410.00       6,492.00       6,072.00            .00            .00     .0%
81217060 507010 V0192 PUB ASST              .00       6,449.16       7,546.00       7,000.00            .00            .00     .0%
81217060 507010 V0193 PUB ASST              .00       2,744.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
81217060 507010 V0194 PUB ASST              .00       4,116.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
81217060 507010 V0196 PUB ASST              .00       4,699.00       6,492.00       6,072.00            .00            .00     .0%
81217060 507010 V0201 PUB ASST              .00       3,430.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
81217060 507010 V0202 PUB ASST              .00       5,410.00       6,492.00       6,072.00            .00            .00     .0%
81217060 507010 V0212 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00         471.00            .00            .00     .0%
81217060 507010 V0214 PUB ASST              .00            .00       8,555.87       7,700.00            .00            .00     .0%
81217060 507010 V0231 PUB ASST              .00            .00         541.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
81217060 507010 V0277 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00       1,884.00            .00            .00     .0%
81217060 507010 V0314 PUB ASST              .00       1,082.00       6,492.00      17,488.00            .00            .00     .0%
81217060 507010 V0315 PUB ASST              .00       1,082.00       6,492.00       1,656.00            .00            .00     .0%
81217060 507010 V0316 PUB ASST              .00       1,082.00       6,492.00       1,656.00            .00            .00     .0%
81217060 507010 V0317 PUB ASST              .00       1,082.00       8,087.00       5,156.00            .00            .00     .0%
81217060 507010 V0344 PUB ASST              .00         561.38       6,492.00       6,072.00            .00            .00     .0%
81217060 507010 V0501 PUB ASST              .00            .00       2,772.00       8,103.00            .00            .00     .0%
81217060 507010 V0502 PUB ASST              .00            .00       3,246.00       1,104.00            .00            .00     .0%
81217060 507010 V0503 PUB ASST              .00            .00       3,246.00       4,968.00            .00            .00     .0%
81217060 507010 V0517 PUB ASST              .00            .00       2,705.00       6,072.00            .00            .00     .0%
81227080 507010 V0002 PUB ASST              .00       1,641.11            .00       4,920.11            .00            .00     .0%
81227080 507010 V0180 PUB ASST              .00         317.50            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
81227080 507010 V0181 PUB ASST              .00         317.50            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
81227080 507010 V0214 PUB ASST              .00            .00       1,500.00       6,226.12            .00            .00     .0%
81227080 507010 V0314 PUB ASST              .00         523.50            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
81227080 507010 V0315 PUB ASST              .00         523.50            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
81227080 507010 V0316 PUB ASST              .00         523.50            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
81227080 507010 V0317 PUB ASST              .00         523.50            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
81237070 507010 V0172 PUB ASST              .00      13,440.00      16,128.00      63,527.00            .00            .00     .0%
81237070 507010 V0173 PUB ASST              .00       4,480.00       5,376.00       3,584.00            .00            .00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zc207/MDefthXMYeDxNjwbsA8eXzwsV4YKpUbGFJSnet72Bv12gEFI0qpkmjCWz1ZD3nd79%2BxXVDu3mWzagf7cdwxqjhaqTevFppomuFyCk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cHlA2UOJfVYr2V%2BMEmvHJ4fBFNh0rNsVvaA13SJB%2BpsRnFcRHa9hm3s48n7Jaa9bxwBVD%2Bd9PO/tjzwUvz4%2B4wyJipGppDjOo432M6f1oVA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I7rY0frDrhvrklbbELcjn2JxzwW/NIP6FFJ0Yf7dM33SeKrsWMIYGqzNVG9OV/URXIzNbWLsoXM4ChdoQS3QtNIZbCT1aDXrfU4Y7YKlFIA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HzzDed8sl7QGG929BcIwMEUpb2wvsIIJ1m3cmKTh/F7ji0Dxib79hLWe%2Bc/66Its/Oi2Mx9b4vSTKanbr96NPh6DIpkrZzQDQHpmUF9m0yI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bu/cGmY3jNOXpxrq4jEhDqCulFUCBgmTv8anRVsmnh66zsV71lJMLjhMFRfI45K3J62SbkmueEGmcfJT3StD9mJiG79JjUNxmx31ZB1Dn7M=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zKUKZ3LOLgSjzNvS4DPbdEM0ixu5mNZ0ZDyQZyfAtRWSznEx3sCtuk21cOeDx/5vEM/UZ1ytoz%2BMfTpCOrxzqkx5N312QnBABxzMXDGdWx4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U326sLxLzzn/Ab62ZDAAQJZ7KSYEiRI1iO%2BrFQbP19S8aBtlLwurUH3X47wpVTZG6sWTK/XmiR/KeXggaUFBp0xcQl6AnNiGt1dSztJLJNY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2zY79fXInlAxRV19eXNHbistUUxh/9GoUEywavqn4R9NWMy5NQaoseNYJUBo8dZ84DKzSrPUnlX3R2KqDyTViB5zxham73wzXlTYTerv4C8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wQgo8Qf71FZKkXFRq9dyTg/61d0MRp4oQsrugiGKjCVgFY5kK1GKFbuwa1jhg4K20g74WBilP9TeINmaRNJC5TBt103tP9UrmmhDAH0LSqI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SBxlc/AwkZXL6dq6nVqwMGNr23epd0/f3ohZpwYFm0iwz9ZQWTIw4J24KOp4ktpBKJFShIWfsLv/yxIEKKAt/7PbvDxnO9KyAK7h/5Oizxc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qvEQM8d33cu5yje/fw7Etd3vKuhtQAW1mnjWHJ3JFainRfuVZjd3c7nZzp/4Lk6HESWdphdUZQlC7/cZSahf10blRvOshx3ki5x4yFd8U/0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BDtH/u3TofXKq6pyW5H1PffJCZyFPaHiDjG9sG0YYMRF2FrJlyDXdFOYxuHaXLGJw7YDo8eAcgRWAKuVixMqhlYOp0XnSzwELAxAO56LajE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BpJbygYqt6fTSZWaPKrAP5gphxa3se1/nXPZh77iJUOsU/XY0GJKLLGx3ofeap%2BqkUTCAIGIqowD/qt7IHsg1pG%2Bda3LujowVvpeaj0ydcg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S1Ekm7lltjX8ygWfbHEQyPSpYFcsQ9SX7pTkx46BnOi9HbB5t1s6%2BA%2BefhNzbzRroHRtMzNq8lamn2yjgVBd5ssZrI7XF%2BcvdIrc9G7LdnY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bmQ8mIUVFQUjpFislzP4HxGqf1%2BUl5CGljaa%2BVRuZxqDzLXIwtO%2B/3F16ZYkIweCDCM6l0Oovcj8Z7KgDjmQv3NEO6cz%2BCymPZb7LmGgsso=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P72ZHPSAra8NO3A4NPmzdLAhLlKSXbvutI4WnXiKk/xJqcMUqWt%2BMouehTrvdMcFJlqU0eS3lgj2F51E7GUTHPCx/IdxeK2M0lekLtErcX8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dk29GGY6C/r3kn6S34/MkAQrXLHBixbrSEOY4jaiFljq09jO9jMXxEg74bLi%2B63ieZ9qpeCs0rfcXz4JJzu/u17BH3Itp2eM4C8PXk/r6A8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xi3uCN2LquWOHmfzW7nxy0Eva8mZxUd8wq7t3rvNUp%2Bs6bQJ9MwOdvVW1GpbweytzlnFrikUMwidpTHierrKim7AzdPrNOqDMpPhWMrxWc4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wr7auEzUo1kiUs1ZdU08Gl7UZTTVMHodBvWYPSa2/6EGAm91tRKkkS2ZW3BlLpzboVjd3alHmxCBAyy0X2jcl6QHxWDpRrQxi/7b1g7Syew=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BtZe1xJq4eUXlBAUPI9X22GxZzpagBS2kjjotMTkzk2ppTcwQtKxt/med/Uge5TRj7FwZwVgqhKO08J6heEpNOrQAKV%2Bxg30U5JqFmjL6hQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/cQ1WloOQfLom1xHjc7UcMRUZqMAMbfx6fXZ7R/BQzHu8lzGMvg%2BL67sBkY2CbENfQzDtrJ8tO3%2B6bNzwZTZprnuDeajQGkAvwoJTCmMtvA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dVS6M1mf%2Bnpqta%2Bl0dJ0fkUjkVuH0KDj4sP/5DG6i8%2BBevhlqJABaYVKVHkeECa%2BAe5uV09hMjFfKus%2BX86nQ2yXz825VacFQHaVnHsGP4M=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZECBRhykObHfHrT5nseCGX/hreI3iVwTAHvyJc/C7A3YUmoDWPmQNNEKxUUnUIqYqq5ZTzPBp0TJKMzQVbQ8chxh0JDjEDleQ7Qc9tQ0pEQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JF21UKtOdMD0wpA0tOJ9CT1d01K4qnocN02%2BcH7nU8md8pgzdUESOLzcxxxrWky%2B8pa26Z2hiS4QwaPtJW6huF5PpHz69gwD8MdwEMDD3V8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z8ccr%2B0yIXfsQlxccB9vKxxskQA6SVrIaLmaURcKqHgooxyjIHrepYqArBH8eMZG5GGb6zGHXYTboBmcPNFuodn52L7d%2BaeQ7xKo/FnKROQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZfCLufza9/hof4DXMb6UPoTLPInYq4ejGTVUtrPtW7jZx75RPjAinwyAHyP/oVu9GMgr6ACDGmHRtAjvek0phk8SZqtsmnu3HqgGzSVZfq4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zp4TnAua16OQVnZHiYjWojjOUM5AmgiEEN0gtukMVxag30mx7tSt49JiNrJkQjwinVfBNEDHqdwIDvvKhx/EH%2Bi3Yo8c/XwLbcxIhvgfafo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HhXq6Wq4r9Wi0zO1oMLLj/EOxdCk/4zSE7TqMSN3aQIwYdeUGh6y0xNtBqKayS1qOhjjQtKK55NWgOmwfCyPCCspNqVRrJF1qYy385%2BySvg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9isBN2oGTCaIoKCtI/UBW0LqL4RY51JqbaVJCPT2tG6kMLkSrET5ypE7sB6hTjASuaQ6RY3NC0JtleZSVWzZbmqHX7yppBpM0AR5rRc1Djg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CJ465cv3U6hv0K2Z6X12icRBWsJ/vWiWyl53LrzOnwVnu50aDg48ozCfIV%2BMtRe123Rd947nqgSbsvwT5sPIZZ38Ie3v3kmloN1mwRnc2dQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bJxiEWlL2%2Bm2qh4D8YaFBJDKNZW7NhyVpLV7o2MYFw/9qu5x2BavaWVw3VluQBNRxAami47NKLDVIvjx10dZIlDO6NXXudFNHRyrH6beOtI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gals3gV/22POVZM0OhdGFMUKMsuOaNEUz2xqFYQVRl0ANB7Z/lBiZDIc8aiG3qQVZ%2BEFjgvT4jmn2YeX/Ao2Lj8hdIyenajBvrve/vd4JB8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lKiDLPpxgstmUNG3Ux0uZchBHkLOZ7xoYn9PWxNv26An9ZaNbOkf6o%2BDvxa/Lo%2BLhmdrMhTjfnI9KhsfCs1I9fyz7b2Dy2nm2i2BqnCy5yc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wqpmu9qml5jBFv3vARYb1yYhwnbshroyeFrFCxqq5srFBcORQhJeSqUTDLGI32vRA%2Bz4BycR7VT7cC9VKNoj7xMQN/JaicAzuz0HRI%2BAJxU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GeeSGK%2BWNXA6p3y3xrATst03NvgCcK2QLSBy3of5wBbmAnxgfddTg3Vm9zr2M7fYq4N2zM9gUYjEACiVACbu%2B5VE8eBMj39Djy28OBw/%2Bnc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DpUILHCld8dJG490tvxPmD/gD5XkBfqey6qTajekc50NQUHQSfrCiTP9%2B0Lr6Iotkj5gTtDausNoUJy0r6G/J40VK95FN1zEnW1ls%2BAjZeE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/Sx70kGTkcEckNyXroimFJSW2azbNsyPX5ARa8OJCkYRKeKtb3AOcxPivSlUGnfhm8lrtbdUWoGz/DGzCgba9%2BWhQFOOo1IIca8iSiMDlzs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V6QEMOpTHCNUXhDnWiME7ZwEZDgUno3VMqrp4F/kyy%2Bqd865Mzb3bNhn9pFnuK2VRcAkq2/Bg%2BdBEKORi4PWIU9VjNstBXefKiyWZL8Yve0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iTMefaG2gRQwrzqXUbzReePALdn4MWZ5zekyXk3dVmmVXqPpt1nlWX1Sa/BbiLmqonQHtJUZr3pz5ElsPt1iJCdsD3wwl0jML5pOy4pyzVU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S2bXr6M9EO892KBgylttwJoXJRWVzDUlDGg0yrX0Lt6bEBNbwSXr6mA3PSLJIiZ0d28GLd2DVZ/D1CqToDk/AdCfCQeFRAxP5bC%2B4OJ92ws=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oi%2B%2BrUuJ%2BgxnNp2%2BTMcTmRQZ76sGOWvuxzHNH2Qwev/wW2h140G5hnT4OMMuPgWhKG86p2Z0qlYzL1SkeSzK6WzPwqN7lUvKXMuYPpJ55jA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JkGpAUzLpN5kko2v5mvMUs%2ByN%2BCurvT4rTruGgT591%2B7Y2A7iIj7yose7KaF9Lun/cvdKmMiHQEM2BCOCVRQJYOTvguFRRIMV37pQ4Khg/Y=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YJgDMYpocc7VyY1JpikMUqXQm9lh8mEA8%2B0GP4iyAiz/bbhMFgxm9avRH5QkK%2BQk78BYdDsND8Qt9vZLyRVWboWklw%2BT7ycnsln%2B/ZhjEfY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hV5vOt8spqLtT6%2BGIyxlTcD8XWhc9yB3uezcS44W1YjmgD0c6KCpA6/sEd1HbuUHGeM6uSSBsHcehV//a3rNspjMLUiLlHt4PjtJnafQ7Xo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XDf/zxfnY/pnN/Nlqr%2BEFhTPntaVhOHyQ8o3nsAO4sZHEoB0SlWpdv7uBPpE0dgje478U%2BU6pPRAw23POwe6egeMeDW5gNrfbvGONSDxYd8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X84rNCDGsf83lA/gP9UBeKIylBNfvU8URYZEAGj2PesEjKa5xhtQ6MKnog8UFq3CdA8hof%2B3a4vo7aMF/aKzcCl6N0R%2BOGGQ5kCF4s6L/tM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2PkJoprxT2IK8ZIW61%2BVSvctzU/ARwq2GHdvniYGJXTl4tygjBRIWBn0dFn9/YwFjIRzaNqYsumf/dEe1z2d2pJWkapeBrwOyykgqjt3Rzs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zpLqxviZzxj7OhC%2BRe5vXwVxv%2BsBXC4%2B4CGh%2BYYO7x9dd7A7jcvZy9lhLUm426eCeNdqHGYobjBhA%2B5W4EqApPpHJeI/7D7r%2BEuRVvcltQ8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hr7Ks7YLZSE5EwNnQ2LBRb6VQgz6WVlDK7y838MXCIJIc0duNBQGjdepO%2BjGVv6osk0rQr8SU8RMavH6C5cw3y4%2BnHoy1x0pfSIgu1k7jUk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a/txY7C2nDodmdTAFVqJjrUhbdOVhpZRKt3ng7CVS8qCVp3LfaAJPwF4t/4nBWngHotA7WtM%2Bnb6sw2MR9o%2BMKchQ1Gc62VJXI49xy%2B%2Bk6k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EUIq1CjvzUUTYyzhoJNpqJALuIeuKoen7j/ap4xzqw1C4IQ6QkYsrLO5jZxtPK4MU0dT9ieMcaRvcmBDbk0IpCzUgKjKKpL/gj5EhM/U6gM=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     41
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SOCIAL SERVICES                   ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
81237070 507010 V0176 PUB ASST              .00      28,800.00       2,880.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
81237070 507010 V0180 PUB ASST              .00      15,680.00      18,816.00      21,952.00            .00            .00     .0%
81237070 507010 V0181 PUB ASST              .00      15,680.00      18,816.00       6,272.00            .00            .00     .0%
81237070 507010 V0185 PUB ASST              .00      28,800.00      37,440.00      30,816.00            .00            .00     .0%
81237070 507010 V0186 PUB ASST              .00       9,600.00      11,520.00      10,560.00            .00            .00     .0%
81237070 507010 V0189 PUB ASST              .00      19,200.00      19,440.00      20,720.00            .00            .00     .0%
81237070 507010 V0190 PUB ASST              .00       3,200.00       3,840.00       3,200.00            .00            .00     .0%
81237070 507010 V0192 PUB ASST              .00      28,800.00      31,680.00      30,592.00            .00            .00     .0%
81237070 507010 V0194 PUB ASST              .00       1,344.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
81237070 507010 V0196 PUB ASST              .00       9,600.00      11,520.00      10,560.00            .00            .00     .0%
81237070 507010 V0231 PUB ASST              .00            .00       2,016.00       1,792.00            .00            .00     .0%
81237070 507010 V0344 PUB ASST              .00            .00       4,480.00       4,928.00            .00            .00     .0%
81237070 507010 V0501 PUB ASST              .00            .00       8,064.00      12,064.00            .00            .00     .0%
81237070 507010 V0502 PUB ASST              .00            .00       6,000.00       9,032.00            .00            .00     .0%
81237070 507010 V0503 PUB ASST              .00            .00      12,096.00      19,936.00            .00            .00     .0%
81237070 507010 V0517 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00       8,960.00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL IV-E ADOPT SUBSIDY/NON       14,207.99     371,832.45     420,995.87     509,026.23     366,363.00     318,299.65  -13.1%

 
817     ST ADOPT SUBSIDY/SPEC SVC PAY      
____________________________________________
12121812 507010 GENLRELF       103,421.54      54,022.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
81727060 507010 V0195 PUB ASST              .00       5,410.00       7,164.00      15,573.00      33,188.00      52,752.00   58.9%
81727060 507010 V0230 PUB ASST              .00       6,860.00       8,232.00      10,755.00            .00            .00     .0%
81737070 507010 V0195 PUB ASST              .00       6,720.00       7,392.00       8,064.00            .00            .00     .0%
81741709 507010 V0001 PUB ASST              .00       8,600.00       2,640.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
81741709 507010 V0189 PUB ASST              .00            .00      40,376.00       7,098.00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL ST ADOPT SUBSIDY/SPEC      103,421.54      81,612.00      65,804.00      41,490.00      33,188.00      52,752.00   58.9%

 
820     ADOPTION INCENTIVE                 
____________________________________________
82956010 507010 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00       3,051.98            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL ADOPTION INCENTIVE                .00            .00            .00       3,051.98            .00            .00     .0%

 
829     FAMILY PRESERVATION-SSBG           
____________________________________________
81446010 507010 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00            .00            .00      12,600.00     .0%
82946010 507010 PUB ASST              .00       1,125.00      10,952.24       2,958.39       3,603.00       9,368.00  160.0%
82946010 507010 V0340 PUB ASST              .00         800.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
82946010 507010 V0341 PUB ASST              .00         800.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
82946010 507010 V0374 PUB ASST              .00         320.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
82946010 507010 V0398 PUB ASST              .00         425.79            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
82946010 507010 V0556 PUB ASST              .00            .00         267.40            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL FAMILY PRESERVATION-SS             .00       3,470.79      11,219.64       2,958.39       3,603.00      21,968.00  509.7%

 
833     ADULT SERVICES                     
____________________________________________
83341030 507010 PUB ASST              .00       6,801.75      12,564.25      11,824.75      30,000.00      32,500.00    8.3%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1dfk0QhfThXlcxkn0oDHfdYfdMR/uWJv2pkiH5GTl8h7lrouAVUBmx7b%2BVtJb1S6sliUJSkWEwdkKJdQ0XVDLSoxXWgni5efaJJ17f3Ag%2BA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gzn64Jzd%2BxpP0SeJ83m1KJZhkIIha%2BXPvkUegVdp83CpcR1mD7%2BBYIAy/VQUtLGVfuVRve/4jWG0q0n5YZALTzHIDXTzF9ap7mPT2ph5an8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6Ji5aPnRNDit434VXaba6RfaKauQ/P6Y3EpymdDQYNAbkRL0mCArV0aDjHSmzgcsYiKb70DQfMf3Muc5XMdJzrswX5LtFsvYenPC7Uotfjo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o4vLsubXm55O6PjV830y3H8038hAN8J//ECGudQEw3ycr3D6kN58HyEHBM5sEGZgV3z%2BPEUv2VeWJtPiYsp4Yb3YQ3jlNJ1Ejner7aDkPSE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vpGxfrW1cP4Dj7rSJ9mnDTONDMkIejVIPoyvrxGx4%2BSmCCWaGPTaLCYqEzb11dNiZsbrt8CNfZWOGrQ1CIDLYyc%2BSMMhPDzXGHeWEiCA%2BAg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zV4uSspWS4aIQkPMinaL0fcjVGBuWduPl%2BlFOs73XSmklejDkqc9s/xpxpo5UV5%2BNxOMON/36GF5U46mSAvGklIY4OfQCKFqXfAi2O7si90=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hj0Zkvgfz/UsNHP1VI6SDK7s2Z5AAlV5dS98ysBUh8DMycxghdHupEHewp2hGY1x%2BuSBRiPvPaysLgGmecCz9xWvIWv0afzNkltgMFuPw2c=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D0Tg%2BlFy7OeCAFvFzkeqcJTQyQ6kJOcSRjH0ySz/OmUfZMzHaY/Ctb8/ZtB2vc%2BmpLrTqf8CreMDLCPcSAYXQ2B4Pc8x9sF/vPVyWdtG3BM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kboiJwxyWHu4bByMqQzVRnU/oJZvMdvMpafS5e8%2BA%2BXJI3fDh1cA2DaoGMMhE9mjNIpLe%2BcahYuX%2BW7a3J0G9uSQL%2BAOSbIe8390kX4Iieo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=khy2n6Yirupii8zQUj73rKqWdHcTrJoCy/DmxgS9JzN/aATR%2BfJJvnenFiB5W1mKYK73nayD6aCGlSv1j4Na7iJo0WjEHXcdjcy2KXbeYz4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MjefUcarDSTfMqAblITmWjgwvhFLbPACrtfbz95bA57%2BMNfdubrpZ%2Bhn0UKzoF9rEHZCaW1nX1HN1ssV1w9qw8cQaa97o30hTAARJ/9pnek=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VR2lW%2BcOxIjVw5h4KmMel6kDW7axjhJCMncjFJwc8R7WW9p%2BUaMovgohGDCor8TR7SSrOKWH4knFE0z4urr2EfJzimo%2B0Lrw9CanIyW/pXk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FxvbymV2Uytyv2WQRrbrxUf%2Bw9rtnZUQB2Beyc0832xObfJtL5l5RZt1xthWj9N4um8x1VTLc0Q5xnJdOUBwJC2LTB/2sq38vg76k5vsBAI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OWbFGKd%2BXmo2eMvx6bHvxcFeZ3zlqbat3dBuLLRER4mY8%2Bh6Bz0Si5n2eUB3Nl7UjOfkKcZ2/f1rirwAt60h8C1pDjBHoDhkyH5MgJT9SA8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/YdvJE3r9id596UkTMLClwN2FAVnHeY%2BmCNpQTcBDGds8UYpXkChRAy3%2Bu20p6Vnzp8lw0TLavrUNXMHTDSz2uMFgTkrMxsHcHdPjkMbWRc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TdkmCYzsBDaWaTS%2BIvFLhnJCS0R9sf6e36rDZMCpSbZGDIEeoKj9LsfVihdso%2BxiWhFdz39AZ9Rao8YONroWO5n5dZsWG3jI9fl6ExPfceM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OK2lioANBcsVy28WB4StwiRv9q/5sZkQHOa70TDliktjqH%2B3ZfTbPKG/LW04lXrlwB0NljWMrX5kSoDfkLwvkS63mXs4ktBt4eSxt3ZwbYo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k/Mzk35DGbLPJSvhD1tNMS39nBHd8OtQyCmQOC7wVvBtiKNtJYWUZ6KXce%2BA8cTl8XZBY65kbNIcXWHCjt%2B30BrQwpHn2XTIwcbAiMOI/I8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=St9t5ye7I9mK%2BIHynEXjdgmmEKCO01cd7kBFihARwYyCHJxfICzPGUZeJuBP%2BVuQk3lAYrQw0gyBZviVOpYPTvJLs8Br8Z3cO129JUGCkn8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/HI3qll5V2R41Sw/bycFwVjhTGU8Hka7pUJN%2BmveanmzTg9TYtTEh3B3N4WRnwNoq7DGa3eHIeTgukmuPWUgTl2LnIML%2BQixiSIMswjX9/4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vQaqKDRiG9rVkJ9/qbcILLCbjNiqppAL90YQlM4r8FfoEwn6XS5q2ER0Q7JZ25T7eKgvCL2Gbh1ui%2BEsTYlC5FH9FSypq3DFnK/dN5MSw/8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wOofKUE3BORVsJUzERWGDEscNtvOknEZ/x3hsu30vGL86tF6Q6maNEZuuZyNbSevYOCuTIukPoOfcuXZdhHl6/rkPCnCMOQtR0WfNtSjWAg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EHq8Nsh4iDAgDvOnkXRJsXofx7nH80oPcLtqMYOe0W/Oj1Nv99I1SpYKglLsx9iu3mFvOVwlzP9PJTZdD5TMZGfPThRrHrDo6BL2wBfU6cw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BSfogT5Ta98hTPtc7z0zpyuFQ1%2BOprkDS49T55QKJy9CSiOaTbx%2BdyipTwPsKR8q7kT3oEpHz3LFzceKE56xIHERvYT/OM9lFLbt2Krf2DQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a4olO%2BINnEx8LCees%2B4zkh0ZQqu2ePxUDZaA4XRqKrMCY0Jm7QMSJ7B0e6gSiokpHW4Ftdsgz0gWAlZcB4Lxl6hF27aq3Tw5oaYQwFJQZs0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p5ofL%2By4CPj4Xny2UFQxInj99sDVoj9zaxje6dtZxgcFRZ1VRJTAji8wOd9Ord8QqIajgeNnlHy4AIDEK/rOSbiVhteAFYv%2BzUAp9NW/NPs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UbyYSgpkNUWL90k3%2BV%2B%2BG0nBKsv/sk/1K7G5Ag5vyo1S1Pj8w/Wm%2BUu5HMEaAxpO9DN/Y0uB46PzaDg6SSfwpElGJSQdDcviPRaUIbpIU1Y=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W6X%2B9JeXYSJsSXkST/LAEPmqw28T/CaF5ryU8fSBGWGRft3qFkAV9bLkEU4wqt9BxE1DWGplsb6DioNklL3pwCGGPQWe6FUghvo181nukXg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=txJhpZ500kqKGG6ZhPct8xsQycvUtT6UVkEdMbnsKNf4qnohaVvbKO0Oo65ReiOIcAay7Vz0CS3S9ebIRYnixscYL1lN%2BSwj%2B0q8pJrlDWA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aL4sBm72tB7Wk%2BHz5P%2Bxk7am3JgQGBd2u/0hbTubrSJl4f7pEZ0fkXOgpZjA7kEPCwVt%2BH4tY1iCN%2BNcZXtqMvMQYPpE1rrc32aRZZdEH1o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c0IGGOra6kzNjzXXcnLwzq1RmCiidLbpC1UCzZLKU4mQPYoYJ3fyi8VCP13pSjLo%2BYAJC2ULy9lSSY/aBy3OxrU8vWCojxhO6BLrh1jn40g=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     42
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SOCIAL SERVICES                   ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
83341040 507010 PUB ASST              .00      16,142.78      13,622.77      16,132.50            .00            .00     .0%
83341090 507010 PUB ASST              .00            .00         361.55            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL ADULT SERVICES                    .00      22,944.53      26,548.57      27,957.25      30,000.00      32,500.00    8.3%

 
848     TANF-UP MANUAL CHECKS              
____________________________________________
84814010 507010 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00       1,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL TANF-UP MANUAL CHECKS             .00            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00       1,000.00     .0%

 
855     STAFF AND OPERATIONS               
____________________________________________
851B1100 501100 FTSALARY              .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     361,857.08     .0%
855B1100 501100 FTSALARY              .00      75,876.71   1,700,070.47   1,911,315.68   1,842,187.40   1,842,187.40     .0%
855B1100 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00      44,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
855B1100 502220 PYMTOTHRET             .00            .00       1,930.20       5,069.04            .00            .00     .0%
855B1100 502600 UNEMP INS             .00       1,512.00      14,262.32      13,666.21            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL STAFF AND OPERATIONS              .00      77,388.71   1,760,262.99   1,930,050.93   1,842,187.40   2,204,044.48   19.6%

 
861     ILP ED/TRAIN VOUCHERS              
____________________________________________
86115010 507010 PUB ASST              .00          -2.01       4,161.00            .00       5,333.00       5,333.00     .0%
86115010 507010 V0306 PUB ASST              .00       2,215.36            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL ILP ED/TRAIN VOUCHERS             .00       2,213.35       4,161.00            .00       5,333.00       5,333.00     .0%

 
862     INDEPENDENT LIVING                 
____________________________________________
86215070 507010 V0000 PUB ASST              .00          61.36            .00         677.01            .00            .00     .0%
86215070 507010 V0212 PUB ASST              .00            .00         215.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
86215070 507010 V0215 PUB ASST              .00       1,950.88         110.00         473.89       2,974.00       2,974.00     .0%
86215070 507010 V0217 PUB ASST              .00         200.00         215.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
86215070 507010 V0218 PUB ASST              .00            .00         335.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
86215070 507010 V0306 PUB ASST              .00         250.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
86215070 507010 V0307 PUB ASST              .00         553.44       1,406.19         500.00            .00            .00     .0%
86215070 507010 V0335 PUB ASST              .00         200.00       1,231.14            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL INDEPENDENT LIVING                .00       3,215.68       3,512.33       1,650.90       2,974.00       2,974.00     .0%

 
864     RESPITE CARE                       
____________________________________________
86415711 507010 PUB ASST              .00            .00         283.16            .00         600.00       1,000.00   66.7%
86415711 507010 V0427 PUB ASST              .00            .00         119.23            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL RESPITE CARE                      .00            .00         402.39            .00         600.00       1,000.00   66.7%

 
866     FAMILY PRESERV/SUPPORT PUR SVC     
____________________________________________
86616010 507010 V0125 PUB ASST              .00       1,499.45         544.33       1,652.32            .00            .00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w6txps2c0k7BP0jTSz7%2Budi3zOzBwlMLxRo9/sBip/0V2IsfwgJCGJKxuSZElPI35/BVHyyb/rfqhthlx9cS3leo7tisCXHNaYqgkQ/3RGo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3fkhMQhqpHg%2BLTZbLglHr7LK/3WiyWa/Cz2Fw1LGNEXsVf7fcSIk%2BbdStuBAd7LAHwfSlR47l1JP0Gf9xUI3in2aTSG3G9Nzdm8zd9rO5Yk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9WUeo2vvuayGiwW%2BdM2FcJgAnauC0l0lWg1SDsiMUvXGXIrZSIcGepHT7TRK7hKP7ZQs8IYd8H3MJwdTei9Ljdg0ZwA%2Br5AM45LEITHNaGs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8pETm4Dv59uUKYcv7MhhZIgZ8yQhFQpySp77wTSRTiFcS1GZ0EOJsoamshG%2BJxKGr9hwEC%2BWXMI3qwxyCG3Lx8k%2BcnNcAYVimOQydQlMC9g=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4dOxSE3HtxrIoPQYRAokXBm%2BOsRhmW20SmI3QUJnSH108Uh3IliUD2PnXsebcdGRkrB3/0VOdJNY8r0WbxoXQ7XqfmIo4qubX5hZyHuJYd4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jq0AKVvZuVDdNuO3znHgB1BsIExVnI72pa74AVXc52/IhHi/%2B601e/ykSSz4%2B2PdTTjrLH7haMRUntDg2sIbEoHpgIK5W0oJOnWx9ssrzf8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pyf3rq%2BpHc/xBp69TRLg4iXjmkQ0DiQ%2BEQ27PgGcgNiDa%2BfM6gd8ses32Uf8i5I3qMRKk%2B0Ujb6iknfvk7pD0WZ8w7tunJ0K4XIC2k7per8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TM1soRY9d/Z2n3kOl7V2Plh7oEhPI2HCryjfniauQlMZ8HqLPjvWOY5ePD238Chfi/TGsAWnEihCznjeDwePEyCGdfhLLlFASQfp2vuiaXw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b5Vq0y2newo26HoLdEz3D0tx19D1nRfw9zLJoEqhqXgNiJ4vPMdDpOHm82j60MYactKBZfisME9TDOWbNPVLGtGSBF5Si8D2AJqIW3F1b10=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KJACtTaqcDXqBcTL0g5fZvdwl4ZFh8STar/It%2BbnKqJEnYGxEBPoDkT1axuvjM4p1W90Mb1fDoYKSNONJuZASvVhoIjewk/GvS8eQFaq5ns=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jlHbGYinxJXHTzfhMUGCxC/RQ%2BeXF0C12a5%2BtmbaoRbeW8NlYRr62fhBxWSJGh%2BBLJBg/JPcgIwgw7JVMHbwCvEP3zPI4SFXvStVUgelMtE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YZJJzH7OQCjqRAMhZLZdrSfBA52BG3TaqBlAWoIAqmquVXRUywlwBLV2peghNUYx3Zd%2B6h0TTXLhWsosbCIl6PFywEMqZVgwPh2R4Amyh0k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xIVKaH3Vcgez5%2BfdpwWVvvkflAofgw0ES%2B04aAidCDNEkPOypfokyqeBYNxqYAHZUjjfOppm5GzZ1aRZklBAPtz2CvJbwE1PgMONF8eRx90=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ziedwnFBLVEcucNc4a6kU0ZrtByfuDw6/YoSpYVzHI%2BNOmoNad2D7bPXVia%2Bbe53I2gcAetJRKNVoFFHTKroGVqYFpUx3G1De%2BaMmIIwRfQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d6qbE1iQFNz7U3hB8sNfkmbyjwHKJB5rOzfKCv1%2BM05Ku5jmWJzQumORSwQJjEihEn7Lwfg8BnDBivNRtiQ9b8MsKLovio8XK3rZz5w%2BTmU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V5dpSiL7EKcl6zocJx/dRJ6JOm%2Bj15rYLgrKk1bm0MhPhzN0S%2BUSN3jeTBWmR/F5i5bEsYjc3B7FQKuRRSjUtQ8G%2Bxxdvoq65hX3OVDPPFM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VSjDoP3iOcnE86FUlMpBMV4QlVkR7ujODANHOECd2WCRWFzfb6JfynoV6JhevbhfH55J45m6dwnCSD35SSqQKs5EN%2By22UXZ719Kc%2Bd7PEg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fv4oG1sTL051NpebL0Tdutbm%2BMwEnnaZRdJraR5o3nNF0kTGgunNYlad8jyOptd/%2Bv/VKrgUoNa5LJpWlDBldvT8ZCy2TpVItPUwrYufaUs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eA7kQVLgdre6Wwy8LZc2p4n6QT9IguTNencYUHAIy%2BBaamhVmjWd7vgZY5TyzeSN6DsNbxYXRA1W4Gsg63WBf8UofvYfVopKO5hTOJb5yJE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dEabgfgadXBzaclMw6gNMzllGTZUMits9%2BavfjyHOBatdyigZYwAVpn6hyOTNNixQSL%2B4WwAMGq12s59RvqQwdQpx20AOZEtB3Ttv4c5N%2BY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jLocn/i5PizLAMDapyuwIOHhrMmnZUp0Z0QlAJdK1p6oLQFybFbL7wWDYq6ebw7pnp36YuBBovbBK0u6wEZrPOcumqXZgMHADajAX46SiEY=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     43
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SOCIAL SERVICES                   ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
86616010 507010 V0206 PUB ASST              .00         215.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
86616010 507010 V0280 PUB ASST              .00         236.79            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
86616010 507010 V0282 PUB ASST              .00         500.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
86616010 507010 V0287 PUB ASST              .00         697.75          70.00         267.67            .00            .00     .0%
86616010 507010 V0368 PUB ASST              .00         156.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
86616010 507010 V0369 PUB ASST              .00       1,016.00          56.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
86616010 507010 V0374 PUB ASST              .00          36.27            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
86616010 507010 V0375 PUB ASST              .00         400.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
86616010 507010 V0412 PUB ASST              .00            .00         207.03            .00            .00            .00     .0%
86616010 507010 V0499 PUB ASST              .00            .00          56.85            .00            .00            .00     .0%
86616010 507010 V0508 PUB ASST              .00            .00         296.28            .00            .00            .00     .0%
86616010 507010 V0509 PUB ASST              .00            .00         549.70            .00            .00            .00     .0%
86616010 507010 V0513 PUB ASST              .00            .00         630.82            .00            .00            .00     .0%
86616010 507010 V0518 PUB ASST              .00            .00         198.05            .00            .00            .00     .0%
86616010 507010 V0532 PUB ASST              .00            .00       1,118.18            .00            .00            .00     .0%
86616010 507010 V0535 PUB ASST              .00            .00       1,574.36         331.94            .00            .00     .0%
86626010 507010 PUB ASST              .00       2,009.69       3,992.24       3,968.17            .00            .00     .0%
86626010 507010 V0206 PUB ASST              .00       3,360.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
86626010 507010 V0406 PUB ASST              .00            .00         840.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
86626010 507010 V0407 PUB ASST              .00            .00         840.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
86656010 507010 V0271 PUB ASST              .00         621.15         297.50       7,435.00      19,610.00      19,610.00     .0%
86656010 507010 V0339 PUB ASST              .00         835.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
86656010 507010 V0361 PUB ASST              .00         800.00            .00          90.00            .00            .00     .0%
86656010 507010 V0362 PUB ASST              .00         800.00            .00       1,080.00            .00            .00     .0%
86656010 507010 V0449 PUB ASST              .00            .00       1,603.20         540.00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL FAMILY PRESERV/SUPPORT             .00      13,183.10      12,874.54      15,365.10      19,610.00      19,610.00     .0%

 
872     VIEW PURCHASED SERVICES            
____________________________________________
87211210 507010 V0029 PUB ASST              .00         213.50         915.16       1,907.20     312,583.00     312,583.00     .0%
87211210 507010 V0035 PUB ASST              .00         959.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211210 507010 V0042 PUB ASST              .00         105.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211210 507010 V0044 PUB ASST              .00         105.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211210 507010 V0046 PUB ASST              .00         971.65            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211210 507010 V0047 PUB ASST              .00         105.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211210 507010 V0050 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00         304.78            .00            .00     .0%
87211210 507010 V0052 PUB ASST              .00         105.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211210 507010 V0053 PUB ASST              .00         166.30         100.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211210 507010 V0054 PUB ASST              .00            .00          61.14            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211210 507010 V0059 PUB ASST              .00         105.00          76.19            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211210 507010 V0248 PUB ASST              .00         120.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211215 507010 V0037 PUB ASST              .00         944.50            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211215 507010 V0041 PUB ASST              .00         266.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211215 507010 V0044 PUB ASST              .00         294.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211215 507010 V0047 PUB ASST              .00            .00       1,700.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211215 507010 V0052 PUB ASST              .00         625.00         625.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211215 507010 V0056 PUB ASST              .00         462.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211215 507010 V0066 PUB ASST              .00            .00         706.95            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211215 507010 V0067 PUB ASST              .00         308.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211215 507010 V0075 PUB ASST              .00            .00         809.74            .00            .00            .00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hq9egX1A1gLJyn3WMUXRkqHiuFjL0pviPoyaEIEKx6tCCgP7lP1cfRwrhKcrUnAxu3VBRBX2u65Tv7m3lGg9DbDKMLcJuwBFmqiD9foOVw0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DsOSnv5zGssWXZt04/GI44Spm4YdTPAygRuzjWtwL8JvXRwt%2B1JTzd86mD7ydp29V1wyJJ0e/Ba17PeWwZHIL8GekGGqyNvZeLYpNZpEeBU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZfSa/zUd%2B4c7MURnuxvwI4qndS5Q925lHJc/CYSvG9GxZ3VzQgJggwfpNgcumXhiaomRGyryV6hG7scfigHmT/YZ0%2B9fJY6QhasqHbsFJWs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mCxLRI4hM1jz8SB8cPEqmbsr%2BjAd4AJXDfO1jtV3bYhJUC5YSE2mu1DCvIqcMZreN%2BbJkiDRbK02CMWJL4mgM5QY0bfCW80RWDhhT1CS0fo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=It7uIuVRN5NTJxrE7naUQw21MSS9e/gfH6zGeedHH4dj31KoqAk1rbgk%2BtswsASkf8h7RlPtw2%2B/i6HUJQlyYgT08FPeDXR0THEfonjv8yw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CYOo2UgJU5CknbuFbNQa%2BxfYgPV0NIRoh2HsyrfJutPb34mkfmFYgHv%2BABT2IQ8bTQsv3kaApK0a1h9k6qtGeQiT9BtjrPLE4uTRQaMsuLs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PCzo03jragNNSVI2uspFPblkyAZmwDmPcgRhjWT4XzU6eAoMBKNai1NSgjyjUXLXtPY6vwyGUVF/0JX/6sqfejAtNoSc7pvdg6VGMpxMwMk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3JOJrBiPIn3TIs837ylvhnTtTECjBR57LW1zj4VVf8nMBYoMQtba2fPfmImrcNGDYmvxoQnJEg/hEmwOtlygTN/5uQWyIa8irZIMB2YXC04=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bEJotyy8qKtrF2Aa/oK/rRhwLY8ORfts1fBWweUjxWp8f9O6a/VCSLYE2H/nhGA1TdQ6MSbNd8Gjo/cSgGg2cUdplfFQCaoEI3PM5ad0qnc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DJjGTJRr0d/GQjYfZWArpvoSepjLPM2CluOoLeuy10elo9eDSqeQvJyP2A0X3FQJNzsV8Otj30Gstryyl6rxxZaGYYEtfbzjrNBsG47Vqcc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qONmzxsRdifcGZHyF%2Bi6Sioj2RERLiIZOVUjkj%2BpfxwHRwzZ/kJv076lvwKKrWot39hgcj6eittOxpGij1WmnuKqip/HxNRGzcPtxhjmfoY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xbSs4Y5IJvc35H3n4A5OY2u4l1Bef4jCvh30Tbh5UM4DngOOoB6Zf27UMFGnd4bOdbjkbsYJl38oLbmh9Jc7A8DqIgbiOxWZqap%2BCx7I4Iw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VE1cKoz6ByCvOAK%2BaxVdCK7HiJVtldFrMV8yO%2B4t/qxmX8T%2BU%2BnLS/c0x9WpNw2lL0soJ6NIq5hn4LDj1m20AYGLzKV1jbb5ulg8p95Rz8Y=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5nF/31Yro71dWI9s4/eGxun3nBwSyZxxk1s4KYmmuqK4m24txmRmZ9TBW8iBy7D/lDFR88neJjX091mFCuQDheXAUUn31Xg91EqmUxen/ME=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LOzh1k7SBR7LOEoddkkBd/nLx27oX%2BvIzeOShStxWj75BvvTOdix8IMoWjmHv26KvxcwmEn/o1pxoN%2BHZOeF63k0UnKi1NWeQfBb7JUVjBE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RiFtadsbsxIPZzFnUCK7c%2BlYDIGMlzKAdEQes7CvtqUcTXI5KVK8c%2Bwmjt3PV0O1O/XQZihqhP/GPLf42BbCPuQXH4FaEutdqjHX2wN4wKE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C9/DfM95unoIltQDW5rmF7%2B0lAIEd%2BBL5GmZ3DjXEwAZu/1/gZN12D6UvMdOUYfb4YnCEmjI%2BE4kOmw28yW91PQpb2thQJrLmbWEqyyKvsk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dqjJkKfkCyJZ3iBsbgUHThVMkV8q%2Bz4rbk09QLEBlnvUqatyEYZ7Ua1vKZ5VkV6skEznFM2VjQ9ciDmxJe8yi0/lv71T1TvvzFXsoecgVB4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z9n3GHazkwsYogDScGyQpJzLn8kuwJFvAkfK8GgN7Mhe2haSvaHckGTMtemRumTmbVrPO3Y/2zwK/YBSYv%2B%2BrN/3ikWo6zyyUP6iwhj3XWw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=85ErEjnrjArDDMU7IcXTQfsXqaHUqH1/57gJ3Os1tQzBnKONGxvmFTeN4dL6Xw1OlW1jdliI2KPq5KFnexsSHFOi/PEAnDDSUGQQ1lXmzOA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jqb8L3ivMuh0mYmUe5i930ZjmMO4fmC4DGllrI3Y5ioR7kfCabK2zCFUZqf1sI0/a0iQ%2BqChbLGuzayA%2BRbNwLVXmOHd2ZFIk0gZHQnNrjk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vQpma3DxUyGMmuQ8OWLSgH0Xo0jHby7XtniQO0Jpmw4iFC0qwZyhqaZv1Ty3mq8u%2B/mNGrqvgSsI4PlrFqM7dJ8vf4dV4AEt4cCLIxbJNsQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vmizg2hmweOAYf0mHEBhY6WDTrJrVJHxms857AtPsMnrI9RVuGiEUGh8TtFqrk2HC2p6cEzZUYVTdtsOk0/TpsJkgBcEEuFJ8pTZlFNTyVk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hMvQQfBvYqMniPYvdMeMWVxjT7cbQuEcKF65603op3FKp4Kkvt5aNCtb5TFga8IF32dL%2BuEM2mh8maMZjwNfKZHMndAfQLOy8V9PUj9n%2BL8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p%2B1mO05ptKeg9zr8I/OVp/jzsPbZAJXwzcBjcesuBsYRith9Z0eNo2x7rkSw6EWjQFyx%2BK689UaXtUBvwD81Nf%2B4JmmURR2XHUsaOkB%2Bzlk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=22NBEkzgO//eWSSnLbXDqc6X4MZgjR%2BRTe2KKRUQBV2bY1ZaJHBOG8T%2BmSW2%2B3QnZJUrosTJXm0VFa1rdd2eL6sJHfoo/oAQizIsM1iQRVY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gdpOMcE7p70xMY5nhpyingW8IVxCf0/RhPrIsUQsqIaWORhvbUsv8k%2Bps2OPEhpAZ7M1wITz1b8R9T9qftrf/LZL9LMSwiKjWaGXhgzgCDQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=huZU618KMC41VIBgLbKJw1g5Q6qPz7RP5p6MAkW3blJPh9TJfmk%2Bfm40ucqel/bivONB70E4BDlefkXx%2BPKVEGYX1vX%2BUD44Nc29pY75jJQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fmEueI1ChJgCtTW12LYyXP8sWDUTzYe7ty9eeanILMvEKT5ddQCSbBVg3Akr98%2BpEQyxmI8zVLFEWcEvIoTyBmE7XvnVqrzp/WKe%2Bqn8zBo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jsyAfSjqnH7JHS/g%2BdVHFPYNJk87n7WOZuPPz9bnqgTKg7H3hpTxw1hkocjQA%2BX2jr3LnJ4z5aUh1M8SyXXYl08bVqmJH9z58ufk5Epldb0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s6IMms2qAFsJSWWZdZeZgy/po52RjciyeIhWM8%2BZZ2fOwnzChZpyGrQDdUs9e4s2IkNhGUvykYZdmzlV4T2rnIYYIwl77Z6geTexORtS9ug=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dvE1pSnMi1/6SQLWu%2BJx1/LZd4qLo5fbm162LYgOZ7MrRgxuQ%2BPbGN4FvG02DgtPsJ3SKxABa/RAfotGwzAyUivy/GmKxri5YXYIztF2S1s=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MbV42ZisCo%2B3ecakal4nYpDXh5kmTyfxGSOZYnRXs8QvJs8jyFO4TDn9KMF2swJPZx7ps%2BCkIt%2Br1o%2Bn1FSRwmoQz2axg1oUa0UDG8F8tOw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jOLnb3ekolR4Go4ZbPuA6kuH6AfDoCW1nBPfkz8Cm3ABatXHwtlNeGH6e3DRtN/KAmJd1hk806vlNIBHAlU9QeSANkHg3TS48R6Tq7lek7Q=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y94tHHmUTMLh%2BVeS7KV32fhuNqpHQDLRjyCukYaXPGrAIFrZsboJMhbxeOHu16QSllJmq/NQi2OcMvFSZwr2nXLfpBEl694fbYopvzR0IUU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eTBCPpkHmACTaLiUfBpn4exLGOtgwwBBFMSeT4m2BRo2QWAE/cJe5zLtVIsZNUcaqvjSA%2Bb59QkMJVGNG7CiOJIQ2B0aqBifSTuA3MmYEYc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ILg7Xprtvnsc3Cv0%2BpWDhuj704BQBuTGTnRtt5IetPGGTCvI2MM6XaqkOkUWOM2nGoeNkidxTpUOYE0Te/DaJlppKdVzcieTp/ydGKciDjw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GbB5L58UAZfr5qgdcQhbd%2B4O%2Bp%2BQj3CER5dBb8pmNN3QizhP6i0HzaZUxX2oQw03PZkOltr8U5CGGJQVlZUGir6cMzZFlI%2B7iYmzpERm77Q=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=35V9vgUjG0UqnDbe7qyvqidmEAsQMOvZASmvYuMR2MadgZaeaEAOcpALkcHJvYEpiNT9XpEh6DKLzpWdTsvq/pcFW/EDrlPCzjk134soqEU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ILRbdDQK7AlTTsj%2BU0RD4Dcd3wRrbfJDtzi6zjRLyn74oT9/bgBkele3CqZ/OKZi/cvrSrVHmAJrBSm7a8Rxr4lPok4Ea%2BpKKqPS29dBJe8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E8wweuvIdinRY19pIfjCL6Nqlu9CIHoX5dkluJegENlaTxYKMLVxawtVTYOcPNwvLK5wONNG%2BvGlYjEXiwlHgpQJ5x59Wd4gIGhjoDaylwg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fNHmYm95Oz82LvJS4E%2Bz8krWZC9GMS0cYO7A1LJxMg6PRpwq%2Bw6vuTW/KuZ5zCwJqcavtBqnNgtIydDTROrOd3HXLqmNuJoYrhc2A3gdvIM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HaIx1fxiAt3U/4sd%2BhzGI4RTtWtmMtu/6vUjf9qWgc87mDzEPFcrchMtXJUv0bO0hp6e8BtpAbVSPf0ATJHwqrmn3zl%2BZWtWRFPE/0ZbMzw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ootqe2BvC8z1tW6esgr5zo/IHUEF1olYuQAbIriuarNsFZlNMxucpy1DziUbxgLYny5dxB%2BMzk/qroE1e5J41hnTuHrVVgqu680g5c0Q9/g=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ovNlhruz0HEIqNSEw2t34p7rKKThru6LhACuZoRSvjZ/QKDT3tDnbMdqh2DdiFeCCIoFYjbfxWfTJM3m%2Bowg44BmlaMzsKU7q%2B5%2B9Vph9XU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a%2BVc57k15NkY2t/P9wDL/K1vnfZ035v22kLjZtFi3EwXAdvreInaNlZ5zr6FDc1v3g6M6%2B%2BTsvOdG6C0YOt1vljbvpUi0/J2GEpDXbZO/p4=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     44
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SOCIAL SERVICES                   ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
87211215 507010 V0077 PUB ASST              .00            .00         468.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211215 507010 V0123 PUB ASST              .00         236.14            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211215 507010 V0125 PUB ASST              .00         322.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211215 507010 V0126 PUB ASST              .00            .00         950.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211215 507010 V0129 PUB ASST              .00         336.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211215 507010 V0133 PUB ASST              .00       1,098.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211215 507010 V0134 PUB ASST              .00         147.60            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211215 507010 V0138 PUB ASST              .00         148.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211215 507010 V0221 PUB ASST              .00            .00         707.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211215 507010 V0308 PUB ASST              .00            .00       4,352.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211215 507010 V0378 PUB ASST              .00            .00       1,238.52            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211215 507010 V0402 PUB ASST              .00            .00       1,094.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211215 507010 V0445 PUB ASST              .00            .00       1,188.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211230 507010 V0080 PUB ASST              .00         125.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211230 507010 V0158 PUB ASST              .00         125.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211230 507010 V0203 PUB ASST              .00         125.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211230 507010 V0246 PUB ASST              .00         125.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211240 507010 V0048 PUB ASST              .00         596.00       2,000.00         722.38            .00            .00     .0%
87211240 507010 V0053 PUB ASST              .00         596.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211240 507010 V0093 PUB ASST              .00         596.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211240 507010 V0109 PUB ASST              .00         596.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211250 507010 V0047 PUB ASST              .00       1,995.00         300.00       4,989.00            .00            .00     .0%
87211250 507010 V0061 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00         125.00            .00            .00     .0%
87211250 507010 V0077 PUB ASST              .00         950.00            .00         395.00            .00            .00     .0%
87211250 507010 V0126 PUB ASST              .00            .00       2,599.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211250 507010 V0127 PUB ASST              .00            .00         125.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211250 507010 V0232 PUB ASST              .00       1,065.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211250 507010 V0248 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00         950.00            .00            .00     .0%
87211250 507010 V0249 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00         125.00            .00            .00     .0%
87211250 507010 V0253 PUB ASST              .00            .00         125.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211250 507010 V0254 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00         125.00            .00            .00     .0%
87211250 507010 V0256 PUB ASST              .00         450.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211250 507010 V0258 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00         300.00            .00            .00     .0%
87211250 507010 V0267 PUB ASST              .00         300.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211250 507010 V0336 PUB ASST              .00            .00         868.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211250 507010 V0370 PUB ASST              .00         565.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211250 507010 V0371 PUB ASST              .00            .00         300.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211250 507010 V0373 PUB ASST              .00       1,124.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211250 507010 V0388 PUB ASST              .00            .00       1,524.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211250 507010 V0392 PUB ASST              .00            .00         125.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211250 507010 V0394 PUB ASST              .00            .00         300.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211250 507010 V0396 PUB ASST              .00            .00         300.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211250 507010 V0397 PUB ASST              .00            .00         300.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211250 507010 V0402 PUB ASST              .00            .00         300.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211250 507010 V0417 PUB ASST              .00            .00         423.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211250 507010 V0421 PUB ASST              .00            .00         300.00         300.00            .00            .00     .0%
87211250 507010 V0448 PUB ASST              .00            .00         300.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211250 507010 V0460 PUB ASST              .00            .00         300.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211250 507010 V0467 PUB ASST              .00            .00         300.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211250 507010 V0484 PUB ASST              .00            .00         357.75            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211250 507010 V0486 PUB ASST              .00            .00       1,304.00         300.00            .00            .00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6CmEu82TxIwkDfJlcoRLCAVgfhVCFHKf1Qx18GR8n2mnUnLlyOyHv%2B/pdK1dUROPegMCjE6o6sJRQd%2BZPwDxMNF5n0cEuv9AGu04KaVbEqU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XmqyD46PqhnkHyHIE5iZgkkV%2ByHlf2AG7gEogARzEyOH68xMfZMwYT%2BrXfNZRj2E7sflBgoJ0S1iFZQvEUbWlB4SLJHzw4uGOueGwx1APt8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KFyKjp%2BrY%2BxAJKsR5yYDW7ds3pTuHyETJLGLB38EjEv5MjWsPHv5oM1ZLyHaopAXnOgtebtgwrfzjBSmEpSCzgS3oX06cq63ZZFvffVT37c=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fr6JgnVi2URLgEKK/REIo0/VaHF0rkwPBxaBZ%2BFKqrVOEl%2BdeK0XaoAqUh0VqwV35qsyyzBRqwBHuMr4VzHje6XtMLXVqqhzQpBu0au/WMg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ekq3/pisNoZIKHFHTQ5tLcb5Tuxu4VIm4OpF81%2B66CB9ApWiFVbKBW9pcX4Q4OJHyes/mRZ/G2Jf72hLy9PsVJ7R2S6jZk2sJuA0ZWO8rR8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z/Ahscvf590aZRdvFqwzLqyJ3Sgrf3NydrHr561iwLcmRDKMDBOucMvEKY1zOXEp6n4tNj5EZAYf7xkxjursJZI/oCkGcxly1BCx4c9Izjg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VigQuBHra5XQlXJXtmZPAUgV77qMfZuOlpmM02Bml0OhrQda4bGw5E2WP0goalIu4MIQHeuqMA3oBwikh2cabTkzleUjkAAXimTuRD5ymbk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QJ1EXbGRbjua/P/uJDH2NuSSGM8LeT%2BXU0mZTDKHL8DB%2BEIXTc4VYlRbMsNzRkGe7pPDKS8r4J7yXu9ZstzBy5oEYcvOLNnp2TO%2Bw7qgkVc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qZQEeUDabzMcsplCGxapgBqwOCnWsE%2BbZ3S55S2EY1374KNFkY84R/F5ezUIbgSc/86zmjfmD7Ug3Rsvo%2BVBWIMTAhghSKw4sr6ddZWvIco=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fCUI7u2GAyXkGoUMB%2BtJhZYXP23ZmBY1XK4JeI7k3WmJA0bv5InZ0ql2SVUCCOVP9pauW0ku3wxlUYpItWOA40%2Bg4tdyssgKkIhhxbLb2WA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SXjLsA5oWwoKaej%2B2rMHQJ3iXGgW58Bcs1SsuevkD0tR86h5C6qKIvPxl4OWN8sJUEnh1SmfeZDABHissLUbHAxh/RrIKMWPoCT40t%2BZV0E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qAtozEvdDnd5HR8OGM1ev4RavHifjTWCBhC9gZ6xsDZT3elTiF2t7KsAb5hgcavmzipLiMouVTwNzeOSp/K%2BA3LNQyqdeEINecau5a62%2BzI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dwrrgN7I0JG1F6HB4pMdWEKNAXsLoFm8SHxcU5%2BHmCJtVky6GMqeu99aCSvJurrwinqAKgt5J9qmPvUqdWMupin4Bku1jRvzPeKFMTq74WI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RwIVl/VtP35mjGGcalWcFtPc9M2MNvOGv37sxZJOgKd7j/qe7t35ScEouIlaRY4sQPdW8OyMcoApyiTHLAWecjyEDlyUslDPW/QvYOn6800=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6VSA%2BAmoyDnWhozQqsnFZl8xAEkEr2tn65FObiOUj5IYPax7YAlorpS1eyXwNZKdxvqhOnZ9CLPVntG5bmOiqBKLHljk19g%2Bs90V9gM3Jzw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YbKA3/4pFaewNiBddWirFaT7sOGIP6/sOYSSQKwfRv6Q19aCBU2d/VuVdAbFKCBWIMgvZJzftuUsoNohA39htjVCmK3gHYuRzSin3os%2BnO4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p0%2BGEG2%2Bg3uv9MTqibRq4ZPkKtRwARkwY27q/25lUm58D4mwNIFyamb0hooT%2Bc9Biaq%2Bap8y9gDbjNcHtiP5SsCl%2B9FiQsLQQHwAJRyvo48=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=St89g79/Ls/bVDPtqvtEJ7q7vjEEDCHgl0j0oq2S/3Ubby%2BDZoUQiGufOj/RkZg5KPUnbbZWO040In8s/tEaBxchuxSTCW1VpRBpYdXcn%2Bg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gl2ydHIamxsg1itNe5h8bqrGEznRyCr64VOWLSLyfrDAUuwtsDBgFIiY5a04qR3aypizHfvgXMsG24x4Wqt/kUvgMGhfg%2BklimloWLl1Xgw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6790u9dMedXdNsJXyGyAexRKbNxBk7u1YSEk4n%2BfVjtHLblzK9ZdMZHsBtY1NlwDK8HUh6A%2Bsl%2BQJyC/zXSNtF2JF8i5%2BEoAcqnFjC9XVd4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ek6U6cCYnPIPeF23ojrpIMaVDMK5EFfnsxwA67ba/ZNV%2B5wTDDlSJ1TrrzMGsxsgCtCjYgopz6yiwyf9MxQQnUhMSQ7qRq/yquEdb8S6/s0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P9ui56usHeS%2BF2cUeIBJDHAQzya3mpQHYmuBdirrAGqe/yAAF1tnb1KRs7Tkhr4Kkvy54Bwm1a9mea4GhGzbmt919Flzyh2m5/bYy%2BtwXr8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8k1s%2Bwebh2EU4RfOYSstXMk9lquCBJj4z92PsV0OxJdx2FuQFxQephFLInH7lJWh0mzCXoxa41ZQ9WxHeXzHOkLrxKPIC5aOJpEPCmf/AvE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KynhyzCOnxoZVwMFHWhdOgNb2pyG3O4EAKonkwsgtXDYSPz0BpkT6cDKD6qnDeuSrgUGgRO4KHhLHcUVo3Nc%2BWCfDJo475eU/mGNnnbnGL0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GQJaFTmm9DrQ4uQf%2BizQz8X1przl0YW/i6ArKlhe%2BJsADH/L8NBQrDG%2Bx8rYnbZN9tHCOhRAV5fEhG4gOsA56uR8k3dvAlLaLGpOArejpbY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9cJuQUIEX%2BfiSlvCli9lZv%2BvH4m%2BJKIV9ALOmMI0SdepH47kbcS3fo6bDGkMT2h5AHTgoxTK/nY7x%2BY8dsykTxOUlQfCUX93ztcpHmZt1OI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R1aQ8HLzg9BdZNLpiB9v6tJlXVswl%2B7ghVXmaIYBAbhVjiEBdTSo1UYTUhqriama4cMZAq9jyxXqYbfdFLAzaSdI4ZjCakxt5OX%2BsbFRf/4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IpPhfPv3vDMMpiIxlUZ6KnGWsQuYXPPT2iqxzes1AGqy3craqkcBC6YHHSvTolmpFXLwXQVDu2Ha5dxD5aSqL1CSdYi43ydbTzq7s20krE0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zw4ESQv1Y528rj1hlaGpTaS2A87m2ZXCDo7cZuOxFgwkRVQTpkvigJcDJ8RkE8AF0mGlTLp/NaLILqdWO5aX5sQBNzXQoOblj58j7nqmDSk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YQWqJ/ElN5F6WpJgHblOZYMEQ4VSmmii10AqKRF%2BeqeBPs01Tt4sxzY/fO7qu%2BhVJmRv2790pEC/I7yJ3Ami58vTPRug1EVV2hBseIATTOQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JM3KTaXM5xxyCjz3cjKfmRS24bozi1knEidzdRz66N7s02zNnXl6yoyvii6lJLz4ggj4JsoiTabXgoCACwkR3z7BCmZjsirxk4wSUixl400=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PUwIix%2BVzSsP73Yg3uIOJx%2Br84mZc04nFOWoZp5SeHHqQ%2BqocYxMeC35tO7zgXtdiSKsX3f4hfgNfJKRccRxxq7ly1kHvtDrOStLidHNIXM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H6kyYb6dQR2hmzB6zI0rDAPntpahfHXn4uFidqnKIGlzVEmSLk3EXaOz/TrYmTACUJUWl%2BZ1ir7H8RZ4GYd3aVI6OOre5lOjAz6Bb6IEoV4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jQVAEsCuZgD6AVvPITKeUJXJ/qXaAIOlEpICCwdTUQt4sj18nhZoCJZ/4X/YfpJJ%2B6DnwFIikXyqF6djNgxttoX5xIpYi5leNh4J2AraoO0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M3400qgp95UfmkwfKGAeEtXCLHo6Mu0kchQYY7h2PNat4da1OMzD0WBYzdRR4PC%2BNmS/n767%2BChnZ445GAsiZLeOqRFj%2B4Z9iJXEhI%2B9a%2BM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BYI5tP5IZqSB/n3VJ2vjY871GKLyZQF48IdgqPGx6Rhvg9SLHyRU1QGOYafBUdjJZEILVlM1HBB9QnUz5gub2Us213mRsTZ1D3FeEAhcCwo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m/DoSyfkuubJLmt9fQC1ZuW7JSK3LxMXtVS01m4hOa3DkHo1cJrX%2BqFaGV1mgybihOCNKIFhVs6n3hCrd1WAvwyYhlW5A/ycK4qOl3m7Y7U=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I8W%2B4BiERmGqdXKpqNTwvsbaD1EiZqp9KTO96zVsTNXa76%2BFdjapwuBnjpOiiQSuNqhfm233zLyMyhxa1KQTRZbhbmxgcHsq1xzgwi75mD0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EwjRZYgS1hQh2OsUBTNABbzgLnDwrcdh3fao8ml2KsjgDNGUjUOHy5klkkLNcs079yK9P/jORRBiPRCLMUnZM/guc9n10zl54f0eI4qRDzc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yzNmieIWt921YnYWDqk63eSpqpfIMtQb03X8EkvxhH5U3oGKMjjmWxaLEBPUXGBTSgkaZFW501YfvhpUjpLepMZPulwJ/oio1TyW0eRVuco=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XMofholcWxk4En0r0jrK0/cNgAf23yNlf7PI5lIgEZchamxjvcmbD86vK61UHxYxsfsfoSK3/zMtoXtQAqwjN23CTF28j7bYxwcZSXQdRz8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OfQAdO1rypEWVQdhKSPQWE0ms%2BESyItPDjc28w1aQxKolQ8cJLUOlVK2NrRwmHhHGe6hgSrjAeZTLyZUDVXST/N5Mf8N2dLcdW3WBzoq0TY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lza/rz/dAt1hxst/aZLyiioMhLJj3evIY9I5EsrxT5/6RvFZJp3r8ZH6ZBtvfTvxh6jpHWVtG%2BqmMVbMmPhMFO7YBm7Qr6VaRouxQzpj/c4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ag2pKOgMowbChlWyIiVfLALkYD22%2BqehdmL2HUWEHIYj51EEFqD%2B47qhMw/ZL2fhLtdXTwQQGQcUF/0iGzEPTIBXmGSJX3Mw3T2xbvXxCik=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YD5tbMHJypVGV5IaIjLi9Iy1d7LiNhsajn0nQzmpbnQCM6WH627QewgwCxC00TV6gTLWgbwuipeZ1bIcmO6xWzqgp8DKgIW%2BJlBwQzWztBg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MOkI%2Brt49rSX3X8aPlBJz5M4amGO4UED0DdKckhaTYf1sYIWY4nWGG513sFwFu%2B0txOtuwcxaDLS9AclCmqqCVlnD5FWC%2Bmox7ow4zjMt9I=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/2JeC7nw8%2BKUJo1dfm7vY3dvMqweIkemoibq0h3jBnRAQbqG45LhAd6%2BFXVGnGXMBvVdQsTc960ws8XLe4wtJ9RnErJSAf/RJTkdRCOU/Hc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a7gOxcuSL%2Bgv/Tnz/XG6LHvx3gJyjwPrAGBUbnYbbHFLRmaHt%2BqaSCC3F9CqCw3OxqaSjm/2AbWVb7JyLN2y0D0gVGTN1EpzLjEDiog7lUg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2L8OYg2NTXXTFGAyJiHo4oQu/IPVsqhSRZxn%2BzsqwHUJyivbvRzXpFwmFgDnm2PJhk/NSmxbf3ZxDg/DHpIRBePImeEAogmMq4MC8vANc7E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OuNIToxRQziITgpr6CS1gT7U%2BnfsBbNMoc66MUIO5wrjVcOn6DUt1qip7rtsw4m/K9XIgHnBw8PhBDG%2BBFIlVSiVaC85kunfS2KDzSudYQw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FhVYujDC6H660OIKeJXgZn3TjoI6WWJKgj8foKMeXBlWRlqJVZEeOhp%2BKQLofGwHTIvlMIXmoTDNQC1ADpFVOfWd8t2I7LqSqgevTH6EA%2Bs=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     45
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SOCIAL SERVICES                   ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
87211325 507010 V0052 PUB ASST              .00         279.40            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211325 507010 V0056 PUB ASST              .00         100.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211325 507010 V0057 PUB ASST              .00         100.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211325 507010 V0063 PUB ASST              .00         197.99            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211325 507010 V0067 PUB ASST              .00         867.31            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211325 507010 V0088 PUB ASST              .00         352.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211325 507010 V0105 PUB ASST              .00         511.20            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211325 507010 V0121 PUB ASST              .00         199.99            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211325 507010 V0134 PUB ASST              .00         265.86            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211325 507010 V0135 PUB ASST              .00         290.40            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211325 507010 V0136 PUB ASST              .00         824.55            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211325 507010 V0138 PUB ASST              .00         100.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211325 507010 V0140 PUB ASST              .00          96.99            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211325 507010 V0142 PUB ASST              .00         422.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211325 507010 V0158 PUB ASST              .00         150.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211325 507010 V0248 PUB ASST              .00         100.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211325 507010 V0249 PUB ASST              .00         100.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211325 507010 V0252 PUB ASST              .00         915.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211325 507010 V0253 PUB ASST              .00         100.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211325 507010 V0254 PUB ASST              .00         571.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87211325 507010 V0258 PUB ASST              .00         100.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221230 507010 V0417 PUB ASST              .00            .00          60.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221240 507010 V0129 PUB ASST              .00       1,002.14            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221240 507010 V0203 PUB ASST              .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221240 507010 V0250 PUB ASST              .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221240 507010 V0254 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00         528.00            .00            .00     .0%
87221240 507010 V0262 PUB ASST              .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221240 507010 V0264 PUB ASST              .00          98.45            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221240 507010 V0275 PUB ASST              .00          20.00            .00         521.40            .00            .00     .0%
87221240 507010 V0327 PUB ASST              .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221240 507010 V0434 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00         734.00            .00            .00     .0%
87221240 507010 V0440 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221240 507010 V0448 PUB ASST              .00            .00         226.56            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221240 507010 V0463 PUB ASST              .00            .00          58.50          58.50            .00            .00     .0%
87221240 507010 V0489 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00         872.00            .00            .00     .0%
87221250 507010 V0048 PUB ASST              .00       1,050.00          20.00         215.00            .00            .00     .0%
87221250 507010 V0061 PUB ASST              .00          97.47            .00          40.98            .00            .00     .0%
87221250 507010 V0077 PUB ASST              .00          65.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221250 507010 V0081 PUB ASST              .00         594.09            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221250 507010 V0219 PUB ASST              .00          40.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221250 507010 V0232 PUB ASST              .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221250 507010 V0238 PUB ASST              .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221250 507010 V0248 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00         620.00            .00            .00     .0%
87221250 507010 V0255 PUB ASST              .00         443.10         553.23            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221250 507010 V0256 PUB ASST              .00          80.00            .00          92.89            .00            .00     .0%
87221250 507010 V0258 PUB ASST              .00         107.75            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221250 507010 V0267 PUB ASST              .00         114.80            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221250 507010 V0289 PUB ASST              .00       1,065.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221250 507010 V0295 PUB ASST              .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221250 507010 V0347 PUB ASST              .00         230.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221250 507010 V0364 PUB ASST              .00         400.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=liJLJfSqYfLX9Lvg19UKs7RhJqnKPOOwSRRt%2BZmb%2Bh8Bm3JO58zfy48PllHnpR%2BSyFWgYmZRowWbNX%2B9t1Lrsys2XHjfirMW6kf7P8f3qiU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gTs2vM/n2mxJZVopLeTDTlCTxXGlj9vWN1qcCfmzsXwyRjbHMRdZVfD4Op7F7O9W6jOGec/NAr0sYZcu4RWC1ekAN9/guA5dGJRCg6FVBQQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cT9tXpcuuIquGzzHNk5NILcioQgOiIYRVet4i%2BmXUKXPvb5t87MXCVC1bd9c2lIGQYkQLCrP3rsfH9%2BOh%2BG6wkx1zEmEkDVHfY7Jw7UBQEg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RmsILbTi1rCfvQPf5AQlEz0H6J5XVLZibPykhnxbG/5YH/yPx7d7ggnCoyAO9ZuBpnsZ69jAnyTgyEalVbFVIFq1/vNZ7itfHhDK4dC3aBg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DJwmQO6n0qeuUGdk0mJkLvxRITyDgcKbD5Lp49vhAc2MLLbanXuaKO4wiJz0ZcnYDn86fLBrdHgq6mNnjpwsXXdOUwn7PoslB/7XC%2B36LTY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HVYTBc9/ywX3hdY5r4f%2BAuQWwpRqQZxYBwYzn9Dr6846ham%2BT/EtoLX%2B6KRG1c6/V97F%2ByoHA%2B9RQDAU/Z1%2BKMo8/rtPEdXxH%2BBXZK2S3r4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QOyLtdUXFgXcI74y/AlJOu20DUi1croD4NEULi/1SmAc%2Buf2Vwahninh1dXeZCCZfS2mDHHNnNXW1j/oSQ/SbuEKxTv9JbsQGM60BzR9Bt0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E67cBGPg/LPP8DnL6SGPARhJow6n3ZXMccl6FQNNK05Zh55HlH/i/whi79DYyBZ1VQxPN4ZMkKJKDhHE3FMrgzQGp5ARO5NCRI0vQbSXxIA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FRHMApNTOuqACYsuoPImXNl5s28vU8XL3btVAwbcCrGz/m/X9h7Id757/WRS9GRMPfFVroXCrrwCC0P9mL2Tc97Y%2B9g5yG/yHNjWMTYPIFg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KAAEzUUYNwN57q7NlldBmXABaliXjRUoDtziYG6wCAb%2BK6BwQkd3rwEyPazdm/MKI39bGYekJ3t09la64Nzv9HFKkZy1bM3JXsgnwa8GnSY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b3Jvj5Z7gyFUa/RL6wW1NhMBUFdshvHEg/VannjoCOZwxe2%2BIHopQEXYehVgY5aqHySAHOrFnDpZAodxQ%2B%2BJPoc6XYuzTG3cfOAHoa1ML/Q=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qrIzS1bPF0ily4qj8TEoCoZdC3ff5wyttOZ9uZC6urB2lfKWA4aMuFda7oFK3a9mcL/94xEvsEv7AnijXx3252PdDRgAtmt93tDwnWyYRk4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1IjIcoCbUidsmjwmZJlh1jsfsIS5mOX2HyL%2BHSl8Av1gS%2BzuiwcZeLoVEJh8RxwlPyhiGpA81MLFOJNJFC2s6rse0H1SA58JrCV1WEV%2BE0E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mUdV4TXMdDp/FTBPcLvMzdi%2BkzLZkggYWb1/%2Ba8Xm8MANZek2NX2EmYY2ntVkc%2BGdfv7odCdaoZBhyorcel0UyVl%2BduSjSvE5yJbK1uqXVo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZdPLdYXHl9rQ7cla0Ri2wtrLSmSWZ2Z06sGY7RVuOXKHQpNKJOANkn157J6ecsfz/UlwAuEBHbK8pJlyN8XTk95V8ftbYLxHmTQclkGBZVA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6spfwnnj1zJVGU22ybEAhgHwNKwS5jhtBrkOTMK0BmvIbinCm%2BJGq27cDa63k6N42s2P8Emt/k4BnuEleMpp7DSSLouOTPMkf9dS6pftIUg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m/Pcs2kFhRuHYFXe%2BlkYbdpuSAEJWKEOwzA7CNmj/8xpA6zAcuLnRh3t%2BUSQK1XVYm22ksvQThn8gq3ARI2bQJF8KvBR9R/6zamKgj2NerY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OFNKbAZvm72QuO9n32POgWGbYX3df%2BKOVxId1CU3/miR00VMvkgVfrDgVfQF/8Nu4zPKu/fBDcFfAgA1CFgTaps4imIfWhBuOHpliMjQiSw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hYB/VshsYPkg3ZpaDj1PkitJxNNa31hbTztOIOji3R3Mwk44u6ex3U71YBGIzJWaNPWZbStbNLmTzl96E6IiooTn/HjLWtH2Jx/DB2TBj/s=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M9npLRQw6e6XjgTc%2BdUVf/dMMfuANpf/gc4fMIQikyf0YygsxXW%2BBAHdnaaTjYJAimc4ke/f75tdlrJKJE8RIafnPJasr2F7Uaor/UBj%2BeE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ytDoaWd3RHw48uPShNSB%2BouSJzaToiuJMaVEla%2Bh92OjZVDk842Cf1scGWY7c1QiEfI7gjtTSdL1d1w68QbvHyCdC5%2BqcxktflDkaR%2B/wAg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xbPGs9s%2BwtCxio240x0MCcLOYG/Kdq7F3h%2BfyMzajaBBZ/5eku7vTHlUvpxt5IxVMixwx63JxGl9hGYaEvB/yuUH%2BpbNPNgq%2BgrzOIh6pEs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zCE%2B4NCvwNIqi7KCEhmC9L43P19V2BZE5RQ2V%2BhxvArf6Z4VO5guJNkm9bZp9u35sqssfNXK0s0Gw3U%2BrPhZZLuGg996b4%2BQYVk1wcTIO9U=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BlmayUof561jAbqQYmOPXUveBk9gfLcaQ2POZgUza2VUM5Ap%2BYwa0rZy/qJV48tyrzYXt1DR3EJIl01wNF96AA0mJM%2BMi90nkGpK2qDQdmU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GdKzdqKHxWLvByIR5aToZ0wtH7sGHs3qkSJ70iI3sJtcYPQ/J7AmtdhHYaBrCfRPxQesdxaK3rsdmE1PA1/73Z9g%2BsPjGWLIuOrxeFiu9o4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BDo46sk/c11CaIBmnHvG8ZPnvrdjrk1nOLXzLj8F/LlaOvjs1WQUso3rgRsp7z2mEsUhNaRCCIzgVamqb3yhML5k%2BCRnS6OtFi3E9DkJKsc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mWUPs%2BK0JAQ4UfzsakBpZ/wpDka8Ja8/3d7s8bAcRCq%2BQJRpywYsnOnjnS8q58uUsIasi%2BSmlVshX3o77aJ4zex8AIT%2BBbBjN2e5VBZZG8Q=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vcCOK1eCrCZLZXNjJH4Jrtxmi2mimpO4iXv2ckAxwSCA6m2wqG5utVI4L0SVWaTLPXlDvA4460iEWmVzL5GZXf2AEFMWq2Bi%2B8MsUZac0%2B0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yPsbQ6avCQLQv2/im%2BoYW3oR2nKs4PoKOizDe2nRURY5aSa6RowkVJwJUnqzYP1HsGoF6uZtK8sy8sqAjMI2qNlWoqBd%2BgiO7VivMD/NmAs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UZTf1Suh2BDBNcZhmzrHR4iIT4c5YG0lQYeeh/7KB1rE98SIh/%2BEyjqO5B9iWZAYtDK5rX16HNzy2oJ7Vj/oIs6rVmZFc8M6Je2y3kmECXY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BDnsI9evy%2BBl3HWZyevvcfxPxWbaqFGc/U8dZl0eWd67F7qrNgv0y5T1jSIgtFAwCyoXHCBjn3P5LDxKVGy8HQ6AVpKn0nhzzfJLfqdkGhA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YYbptf8eTOXHiGh0aFtaz/AF1RgrXjwPZT4KTZ3g%2Bk0NAnRCQ1q1IK%2BMGYiiMbqrOAYHQ8giO1gKcPQAzVULGdSnybMHHfl1ASRXHzWK3iY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3/d/HMGQuYjRsEWXtEOX0ZDj%2BjxIsHmah1YpTkLENHpr2P2VFlX043D2SgTETIcTAeU2/heucdbwTAN9MdZ8iDj9XaY5chSlKkVOa20oGxM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0ZH5v2bQLOKw/Tb/r/sNcDs8pAbWqXIrgVkROSpRywLxtuRgBWBXovigso%2BRG7NHRs4xmnsp6qC/jpqJI8f6Hu2KbeciiR9b1H0%2B2to9Zdk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wTKkRDt7zLcZmsInu2/jQgTqakLkktp/qaig9MJZQuDIqNNUkgoTJtTd0wtsUWyGcRNQ5IiiThNoE7lPk4KHZHSR5TyZH8OdZeiRBHn4MZw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0heayI%2BB3g2ecyr60XEtg/AMhGW/qYHFgHijrvhSjlCDU7jVVmIbRbpJv/GyLDD1ObXV0myzBdUprCV0B3W0Jn3kG1A2zigiGW40oADBHr8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w6zpsdweEPHEaVuSZu5NBU5ZKN0SXYeGcJC4UPpMZjVwm2Y7d6KLt9L71IRzTzSZoHe6AGSyn3cjgoj3b8/6E2A90QNr4qYLn49PXV8zBnM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nL/mcsjdCXuoglJeZES9nMEsVpoxWfNg0fulKjH5x4nHyvY0NsW4c/utqyk8OfttRCiPCJJxHEGyFDu/NtVXFIKW1vsaGIrn/iD98QNscqk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TXB%2BOfISYM%2B%2BbbDD2PWf0azI0QMUWzAZGtzlpIyyChmozfoj3XfcFq5vI5zzDOiMKLORpj6%2BSCKv0UI5XAyzVyNCMNFI6QEoehhhh2O6swo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0BG6ZadU19sd3SC7ZBUT3%2BkA5WtMQ1tikdLCDTV2wkz7gqF0YaxrflyV36phVJEgQkH7TdrTHaCtCLh6H0BLioeum6rppMVUKxbHd1YFXOU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rfVpRG4ukpekTZPeil8SCxtOeLhGBv9bufiD8K9XRiPchXOy/uRuUXu6N4vcfEXFTIqC1zGhTV%2BWBBGkVkcvDQdXzQAbkZ9SjnSM9a5PTsc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=se1KJ8aA9OT0UTxctYAjjcR6W5RwphWYtRk5eosSdty8TmeUXkiosxctIFsih/hbYhYg4d0z8RIsLHhpKeqTa5WKRqAk0x38DtcW0EhuQik=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xgo0LZbKsJQDOgJFXLiucp0oTBa/sNqQwh3cbYIl/ni8Qqm4aKOaNp7nI/TtplMWgp50i4PkV9t0749kMcX/2ALPLGnj7XhDEoUnGEfXIeI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yXv1SDMtmok68udYjo08s8vp6fepkTQqkr28R3/rO4OHcBmf7Lu%2BK31fFh3gqHqQyYEnSbXClCldUrxzm7Vc4xnJuLxQvD8%2BT1Peht82ifQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BQMFtzJlUgvoMkUW/NtuZaXK5FL7wIon9QpP28zKqzsBT9mC0E0LII4/fHheM814/QMkVM9UNKCik8vb%2BrEWntzKrBPAyqvmr5SChwT83zI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bGegoHIYC8GIu1HcHEjuauirTR7kEBx3JV894oYfmrvwFgLIT4RbvQnKyA2oGsZ2925lYS5XD/%2B/OPddkv%2BUrDF%2BtXkZ2XHr7rSfUzqGdpo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bzkMldTmNaRU72LSF3hpj83ySvoFiE27fP0VfiSjYRRzWuDBzMapNoVoqTEyL/e9e2Ez7shXKtURs2XfaNdSgziZVxjkeiWwQpVxBvYTB2I=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9sLQO4h/6cysz4GqFIIp8TY2e2Nsmmu5o2SPKZa8CNVqC8XJfBliuHZD9F9ISxJl%2BBtKgg5oQZo7qkMghz%2BzFCe6g9jPfE%2B0XBycSa/Kqvo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8uV3ULuI330beqZq5l%2BdjLptIHbefEs/MrwEBrtLWfwczBv/kKG1wxH%2BN%2BMh8NOYhC93Ygbmn9ZuzFkYB63Q1kT5CkZkOEVWRHj26K7Lyqo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oblmgGg9/Afzz0gmUP59vTF4RZIovGgo/D8qQNLAG0l6ZX4YnU20EzEHUu0RzLrKH30vFnLeqevX8/Sr8frbQn4K73maEZHdNVjIOr%2BzXjY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FPHRoJHHrDBKWHNmOsjpb2utybo%2Bg%2B6Affd/LBU4uI97wI9faReYAcBhuCIVCp9Ha6gXjwZkY/HqALZA0kULlDQLiciSqe/hyxgzK%2B%2B3s1c=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     46
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SOCIAL SERVICES                   ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
87221250 507010 V0371 PUB ASST              .00            .00          45.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221250 507010 V0373 PUB ASST              .00          80.39            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221250 507010 V0376 PUB ASST              .00            .00       1,254.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221250 507010 V0388 PUB ASST              .00            .00          96.99            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221250 507010 V0394 PUB ASST              .00            .00          96.99            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221250 507010 V0396 PUB ASST              .00            .00          90.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221250 507010 V0397 PUB ASST              .00            .00          75.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221250 507010 V0402 PUB ASST              .00            .00          80.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221250 507010 V0421 PUB ASST              .00            .00          95.49            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221250 507010 V0423 PUB ASST              .00            .00          96.97            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221250 507010 V0448 PUB ASST              .00            .00          98.48            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221250 507010 V0456 PUB ASST              .00            .00         258.09            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221250 507010 V0467 PUB ASST              .00            .00          73.48            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221250 507010 V0587 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00          83.88            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 PUB ASST              .00       6,453.56       5,982.84      12,040.22            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0026 PUB ASST              .00         258.00         592.23       1,762.38            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0029 PUB ASST              .00            .00         358.58            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0042 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0048 PUB ASST              .00            .00       1,660.00         200.00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0057 PUB ASST              .00       3,081.20            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0061 PUB ASST              .00         202.64         220.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0062 PUB ASST              .00       2,774.30            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0071 PUB ASST              .00          70.00         200.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0093 PUB ASST              .00          70.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0102 PUB ASST              .00            .00         392.01            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0111 PUB ASST              .00          70.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0115 PUB ASST              .00          70.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0119 PUB ASST              .00          70.00         200.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0125 PUB ASST              .00         144.96            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0126 PUB ASST              .00         190.71            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0127 PUB ASST              .00            .00       1,386.20            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0140 PUB ASST              .00          82.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0146 PUB ASST              .00         147.48         200.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0149 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0150 PUB ASST              .00            .00         287.90            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0158 PUB ASST              .00         265.01            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0159 PUB ASST              .00       1,156.81         507.14         145.00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0203 PUB ASST              .00            .00       1,445.19            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0204 PUB ASST              .00          70.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0223 PUB ASST              .00          70.00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0224 PUB ASST              .00          70.00         200.00         667.74            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0227 PUB ASST              .00          70.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0229 PUB ASST              .00          70.00         200.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0233 PUB ASST              .00          70.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0234 PUB ASST              .00          70.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0238 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0239 PUB ASST              .00          70.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0240 PUB ASST              .00          70.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0241 PUB ASST              .00          70.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0245 PUB ASST              .00         147.91            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0246 PUB ASST              .00         148.97            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AZgWJCI%2Bv3xKYK7AWMlUBg0pH%2B21iuOP7SBA233sQLJRalyaZek3HM63dTrJVVMXJklk4nTRP49/OQ2/rmFwilvUDZl/Zq6xVpdDEbP7GG0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TUipU%2BlI6ZLtmMwGhzfjyyhph9y51uwR3%2B3uFV0BhghV7SbwUERY8L55UVzXdZpl3wU3ZuGaetUATTP5Iu9Exf1Lq57n8G/xEfRusqKRloM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rPZdTFGuPnkYUTYCIvTkBXDwPwT5wSSPK6HSzOtLNBiFZ2G7c%2BD2aW7G9AvzzyBSOkY8DW7WtnefP8B2AZ17IURtor1xIn7mK7rpEqmaMWk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GNdQZf8aea8jvKNMmrSDJX2gsCSMnojtPX%2BXmPq7rPjRgrv2ou1qZBISyOGNYIbcq0JWp9QdMZ3Shq/DU5otsG7egs0%2Blyg5VvkBaMdDKY8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sI8lmWiiZ4ApfnEV8AE3r3OiUMsTzZzGyf57ExuDk4RMGhVcl1DVQOkEn7SRz4EP8nOTtoBaUa%2BEEcEty75e9AhBLxC2jQHyEWR0jufbIhw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HShkZa6JmC7%2Bma%2BGOfAyPTVXiLG6NAsLLlxa8CtHoy/y83PVOhykOIJInN/2pzj/YxAioQzVe6ntMu/gqvfAbLyPaeSw2AcUpJzXO0TDxu8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=noecbVM0WnHjLE%2B3YLefeY4Xtw0EZHzyv9AkE1W3Ysp51pKGUhzusZcoy8qZixHug2Jz%2Bpzcn/9F2KOIw9tuJox62BZ8Udf12Dcov07SjE0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ga0B5J9xW7VMcpos2/RVdqUauCA0dm/ahC4B/BEKelwdeefCDKzgAF%2BeNyVw%2BCeyTTgq8xlTMBp%2BEiUWkyIFdpsKWJ6SSkB6DnDW0E6Mhd0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c9g9B/DVcUaTS3JsgCJQzYyvgNi7Pp7ca0tiIh9gzDnu/unpVank%2B016q8J7CNdYCbidj7kz1Db%2BmrlilVM/wzV8TuB35TD4AeFhShrjS7c=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0qgZ9yKjM2DwZxyNiWzZWuPDJyT%2ByM74hoQI0k4jMZNMo5lISa3bh2KSZm7pVZNhnvpYMCG1wgdIfnvUEllTp8ZKZhE5UHUYRXVuQw5FwnU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CO/EybOsdvAHz1KA/lHdoisuMei%2BfI%2BZsgj15OWqbEWng7p4Xx%2BraEjVcYeTGTI7CAr4/eJW6ycxnLR24GbmqFwtXA2L7b11fAkNjS6bcfk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A%2BIxNiBA84fvzPXgd%2B4jp3j1oUOoh/flOl%2B1YYc7DbJVMxkZsvupXCzByRWOL%2BkjwnQFXWJPRmfvRixkaqWXF/l6rZDl8tFE8TdkvjuLWgE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A587AsMh/pOwj6ztpkwm6can6Nkl56h/sxhFi7ekK7OM7rd0bI%2Bm0Abkymi0QPtQzswVo2Zhw/TfdxwJAm3VgSSceV9aZLzhDKh9L5lr1KA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oFkUdMgs9V46Of5NlJGtUOy84bF%2BRf0Q2DftE95W5K9EzoAQrBPfSf3PBz5eSZU8MRwfpIuIgkU9R5NtB/T3Y1Gu9SKgRpcZ0NmPBErKt0I=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aeaZ0Pg2%2BVYaXtl9j2qMIjWa7oCBmh765zC2sEaN2d/szupEgmmyIUDThtPEcJLOTLrQyl87LRuM9dglWKroAhv7ZaJpcwThQNyyJudEpTA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uZGlAgy8veE0Q2bGbRXUw63Gnv0z/H7gLY7lViiwyvWUU5oITPaOchqk2pv5fdD8dlvZAUExF1AVof9MuazUageFOvv3u4diNBzPD/ZLm08=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mDmk%2BK8xp3MgTwbIP5EVzKyeSkIgqCI8FVxn858bzeHXJjtX%2Bbz9xZyAN7dYd/8IOlAJqurGXGgV3xJlcUUcdjHPUeS1xe1MwI/TcFF4HC8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oUp/HgINq7gsIGMHi4ha1fZD%2BNtYM2BOIbvpgwwuWzFfWiE/Fvjxf12jMQoxZrV5YIuyTp5rdxJgzmiHAKVFkq/imNtYs5bjsnhXUC1emTI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uSCg8a1TrsD2QLC6HiuHvy1BGCDpKhI910CyzmDcEStQ2ZikyT0MardwKlRDlWNWa1b5BXV9LFIM6jLjTqr0illrpUrdKJANfa/yFxIqKiU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6cKECZOz9A9rLRD6mUdVH8d2W9whZ7qn9C1iGEEHFEVyZhu6anhvvDbJdgiSzfU0mIOE3NWs99vFTw8QUJ7oIgcuZE0TSI6deWRo3I9Yr0g=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dAG03YhWfmbMQxSSpYn7V/Z9Uy/Ep0nYgmeCF7JThp8sAsJHL63/S9PYoElufBDlMcBFQEhndS9G4d7G0TLWRn%2BBUV1khJanT3S9rd9SBPc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wZDbr47sQkmf1FMGOW33Hu/2QAn3vF1UWtWwG5l0cL86qkFnMz6IMcsFtVRJqAfXhBqAQHbg/2O2H7uhtUohr2iNu5JEzo324LGkF3zyTdE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z3VYEDuNTB15DY73p/Wzq6Nqs1aU4LkWIvNQV8jTG8JRMdkRNNB4KToudqLhaupOlhqe8cjbQZDVTgjFZjrHkKXKIYT6aC6KJZ75U84Lurk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3cp7Wl489XEZoDyIA0MaNE4qyMavBaez8FAr4%2BXAIYP69Xs8SrH/Gvp4pusbDjgytFXDvER18a8vfKZAmzLUOMyB%2BrcHvOV/BFsC98HoZSM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fyId8kW3KJBPxU2jN/NNjPQg5WNBXO9fMrPZwcGW%2BhGPkEQ06%2B24B0MrtqXFNzc3L3zgPCFkxn/aAZkXfhQmpV2rgaR76rmeRC6jy%2BiKj68=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZR0fMkEoE9Z4n4V0pnjzAPB7yVdKYwWFOVkqj4u9wo4EAO0SS8iCuCcU/wZFhQp5L6lGVsssnuMZEUexdbIX9laARwHDmzNDjMIFSgXoIZU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HO%2B%2ByoknzTiZU2S2oNnUja4EE0BkGtCwKrfqg8LOeCcbbtOVMznv5YkaWY4vBRsQ0Fz%2Blc3BdGi3179GBrE8m1PuyjaZKqm1Bd6MbGm7EMo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tSNB3mQZrrSaVDgvVroA8lIKHe2s9aVIdPt4aL8RryhZfeAu3GETnkVez4AemKi9NXZbG9TI8W1GeXqPV7EheI6TSPVz7EwBeuhnQEpwd5E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3h9bcvcE3syHTYae58A6wY7SJpLVVQdVtqoaKBnKz22Kntd/PSUO4l1HjrqtEaU0bBpL5z/dzTSgrXzgidP5wZcw0vK20G0Dfq7qT7waX%2Bg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ao2MaprAUC9igUNQS66Va7VfqgjqnS1NSZ5d4LGg2lCOwdErIMxer5/QAf7ymKyKWM6imgkflgbINcHmzHpCDBunSCCAM9E3KES4Ls3aA78=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QcZmUsXOZYBeIlu9naVLVy4gdoR6vKO5FO57H0/AdX2qCL3fgHcWRyIDSx6JnLyKKBH4xXQazTN/0KqyEF3Q43NGVFebXxhvKV/wfv0ai8k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bDtVW/eag4T%2BUREHFZ2fW00%2BJn77MYANUy%2BCO%2B0FE0ocfZoBAfBIm1FxrvTj4jvYC0QGkD3jLQPkNGZBn82iXar127zGZlo9u2cpOtKj1m8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xYYa06K5s8TquwcjcP0XNAk4A%2B8yvpKJfTQWoIUa4e/9LGm1/5bYiqZ43NbDaOo4yijy9qsKZ%2BEpKnPPWFcdiIH2QgiBh%2BSfYXDO8rmbQqE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fDeGbtSJs6Qlzg%2B3B0V7gmvm9T%2BsJ3INPz1IQieIF8wpKSUgJf08a8GoHf7%2B2lXn35m5YAxBbI0T4bCS/3nPhku%2BPXhebDtSerzhJlTTy7Y=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=el/8b916MIyi8TWA2bLFLD7Rqf9bsIsFhzpKpc2a8/Y6/lVfYa%2BC8YKoQGLG21WEAfcjmr6v/WJwg%2Bh%2BWZaIdyt03qCPgbbH%2BUlPMw1U22c=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wps7V/81tftx2Hy1SsRJpUlgEUgdLzfuh/KNOupX9u5IoVEF7VxpRhgQfGdnKTFY2uiagKqBJlLTd/wwLPP3GP6ET%2BknjHjHEv9mv/kSfEc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oEveflj3jo46ienqbvYyBHnNfWHgtgGBL9aehz2lmiXWcLaj06u0nter2gTwmSB/rgz8RLLJhdmBat/dawugVnf2PyynzyC7qKGL7mVyPN0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O1cZ0dDKhw0gJqaPPKidr7oAxQRJG7lTwWxZkDoz0i9AaOiWCADuLkzoO3d3KjP4EVI5u07iYYR/dbDRlA8moG90Mx16ZMnhRaF43ji6c6k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LztQUdw/vWmVaHK2RFQ7bBLGGj0SSvP3k6In/K85xqClty1y0uGARjy15eFNUPAPK2YEeGddmcQgwLlm82LkoN5z7msvQ%2BGFyuiO7f8%2B/Ss=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6kUJpWGOgBw56nA58LP6I2OdN0R6v9Jp/mNDYuLWtAWYltvmhRMn7%2BnXwetRVNewU24CIQmPAK48Bto%2B5TzMrC6m39qseEL/3QC62YsNWKY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qIg7vl8Q8oeqkAfHJTt5tgWEoHfj%2BEZd56r/gTjOm1MRpimxZNbLl2cZSUEGdrqKOcGwIY0b70JGR%2BX2uHhkBBb9%2B/pn/t3wCl4RycNGvEE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZVrai6yWGENnalH1uFLceXdQowhAgTJ3%2BeW4gP3D2hZcbx7BBLj5ka9ZICR%2BPSyYDPnT4e%2BJqkLSMFaitpT0hKYk5CwgUYv4yU6MmS1DA2Y=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SoL9ViosUoqF6w8N9%2BE/80g2RpfOdfNSMFlmdj6RnkpDEZxdAY8ofhsFwLotZ56xgb42TMTid/41GpW/hq6XnLVd9tY7U7XiFIvGn7ZK6hI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cNEtpord74GG6b0dMKndXhFox%2BuaXX0AIqlHzcCt4aKoOJWfRPPBSU8P/rsDs/Aj5E/lHvTEKIB8yQJoSy6v1ecye1MenW9/uC6WH6ToSiI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R5Jlp0a65z1/7pFY6q2UMdRH%2BuAy0K9TryqeKlVoq/cakoR4MzsWJpoh4SILbe7MF5WkVNC1vY2rcdWNLPDCFiHqlpzq80XVx4/%2BMBaCKNo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vro2FQDh2X7J3JgkLG6ysOjbT6iDup7rs9dn%2BlBAqYc1GNsYCyvr26rlTWjhnLb3ua2cTi1wB16W7DUTuMpqB1N7SM7ilaWBj05fH672T0M=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wYqEpjNlKIUN4nIJjLoWbaGBLP44qfGvmkA7/ReSWJlP5P50O3NpvSsVfvRM3TJ21CJ9/Gj7zKwbFGyQgDx/PsDR9u4KTfR48lPp%2BiPJM/0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A9Uqp9Sz0I7FWXF%2B5YIUm/1CjmSqTaACc2d4jPKJNGc0%2Bkv7iiGoc/lqyS7VlydzoCdwHVpijpeAgkNYdKWQUCyG608Wd5Ibe6IFNsZRUxA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PtYvzkeORJRKVcvQx5pS2vmSkpBzmXPbqey9on6f6OwE10hQRWM99DEFmzVpm1p52bZ0CAqBrk1OQXnSIX9i2EAZWwCarwjEGFCnh7RhRcw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yy4v4jQMLkx3a39H/jFmArbS9luZv8kKgrPI2DTX2o6dea5ntV6rtZzUZo1mZkmPPy74MVFYva08wJjhG6m/o938DhH3BF6Ot/DtUc3DPLc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2Botd1JwN3qBodAEKjJ7MSWXXxv5gaAdu3DF5GrGF/AEZzdLacuZZuns3mCfkfwxLGQgHbILzSXpPoO2Caov%2Bqe7alSVQQvXCWDjAJXFsfI=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     47
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SOCIAL SERVICES                   ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
87221270 507010 V0247 PUB ASST              .00          70.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0248 PUB ASST              .00          50.00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0249 PUB ASST              .00          70.00         100.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0252 PUB ASST              .00          70.00         100.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0253 PUB ASST              .00       1,583.73            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0254 PUB ASST              .00          25.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0256 PUB ASST              .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0260 PUB ASST              .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0261 PUB ASST              .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0263 PUB ASST              .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0272 PUB ASST              .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0273 PUB ASST              .00            .00         232.32            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0279 PUB ASST              .00         145.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0285 PUB ASST              .00       1,420.00         119.48            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0286 PUB ASST              .00            .00         646.48            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0290 PUB ASST              .00            .00         523.08            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0291 PUB ASST              .00       1,027.46            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0292 PUB ASST              .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0293 PUB ASST              .00         180.46          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0296 PUB ASST              .00            .00         265.98            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0301 PUB ASST              .00         120.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0303 PUB ASST              .00         834.48            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0304 PUB ASST              .00            .00       1,623.24            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0305 PUB ASST              .00         120.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0308 PUB ASST              .00            .00         750.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0311 PUB ASST              .00         100.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0320 PUB ASST              .00         120.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0324 PUB ASST              .00         844.77       1,226.99            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0347 PUB ASST              .00         120.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0348 PUB ASST              .00         120.00       1,297.32            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0349 PUB ASST              .00         120.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0350 PUB ASST              .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0351 PUB ASST              .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0353 PUB ASST              .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0354 PUB ASST              .00          20.00       1,275.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0358 PUB ASST              .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0359 PUB ASST              .00          20.00       1,340.04            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0367 PUB ASST              .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0371 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0378 PUB ASST              .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0379 PUB ASST              .00         571.29            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0381 PUB ASST              .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0382 PUB ASST              .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0384 PUB ASST              .00       1,652.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0388 PUB ASST              .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0389 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0390 PUB ASST              .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0391 PUB ASST              .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0392 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0393 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0394 PUB ASST              .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8f1djQuvd0oI3yid4I08mKjrBAZgb2Dyt77%2BAFhkAmQWOaUrUj1F7ECOl0RNJgR3fYGTJ%2BdndZDK2EiQXS5abDfJKNYRShk7eEoU8WCBDxU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=guM9%2B9CQ7brjSgb0Z9u0D2PidM%2BjjdRACAbk7vuwAZHmhmHQDPf9DhVH5PlIoPzJ9s9qS8sFMikaaxcu9HCBPtJZplBmZj5r99bESCvo8So=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6sO0eYsJYwIKVQYtlf2RGImSfq6MfCKQEFrT2uEj%2BKkgWJHJpb%2BGCyngjxi19j3J2MFP0STeHjZ62q%2B7LMXqsE3TtEfvGoBOGTwP4JRnhNQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ttCka4IBOLp8IcQsgs85XM8yKCek5kyKAmUVmZkz3hG%2BqyaDJAnNKZ6Pv1RhHoR0D4ooqWOYSeuJTBeLF83GS1rWeP/TUXUb3fqHYFb1c0E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kj2dBcQcrz8IPrzXrexdWhVpD5xWX6e0d6obI%2BUup53XZJyiGLiWX1B2DTmqAQBXglobZCMxga1BjcYop3drQp/1Ub8OKyu/Ols4s/Q548Y=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iUflp%2BODtnZ0ZDV/4Ixc7MIaHdFG0S6zO1j18c0am2IAlCR2dyaP/WujvEn0ZcvzC%2BUY3HygJybK8fXPPjxGKYZJzb9H00esnW9VU/DAhCA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qz/62u3UPzYJq5OYEPFEGEXjRGei%2Btd4dZCBMfv40wFkxjYyQhxmWB%2BWFWxUXZABkgHbdmFjR5l8DKZpistOPAc7r/srOLKyvm2gPeaaLxI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rZDWxOh%2BsIr7valtHr0kvQGBjT6i0x0rm4dHdfblfbptIahioBWLDl7ffWXQ4VzgyTd4VIF0/MUjjEyLti6JR78KV0uzrJQGFazSJ9rcbZI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qFmosOv6vH7tYvjzKMFYCYoU8ApBqhithSl47t28L9Zb4QS1TECG9JzsX5Zwx41A1iUVw88e5fN5wLL9o8BGy8iM8GBChLecNLOnk857v88=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3ar6EfwOWmbB01ZYvQ25pDKGRhFSuThXTqPM5Hlm6Mgjfd/zJEGdiX/H5R5uDzZr6m48PYOfsOj0Ii2QjcM1HWe1R0QuuceCc%2BEM56ke%2B2M=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fyrvgG/tGlWkkLUESXHlplweo9QPMSzMql2gzzQqigS4QSwr/fx2j%2Bzu9Kwp3v3VcKFm/Bhi5BpvkXI8WYOAS86hAt6t/lBbgMXG6m6HXVE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ss3JnBL6eOIX%2BOBjvRqrnt4AiTm/uGbFRetlVCA1cX32MFacEDo3rR25cXXNRb%2Bxwp%2BAyQrEOuHpBrxQXz3tsyO3gWf0RkOEHErD2RRDiQI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3AVt1QTdYtd6Ks7i66ZdSyPTEUgdTv6%2BcCiDXOOcZGwLBKi9fmWsE%2BpB1m1xBjKb%2BMDczoiPGLP2pqu17c3wEoMFwCnzEKYpsEpe2TBi/pE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xpHauCEOlx17IVbOusJwVIf5FgTiZ8f%2Bj61wMGci2PsHW1leZZmxZa0m5p2/0Tu5ZAslmLsknE3q27WuNtb7xeyK%2BhfFZqpmkUvZ0R%2BD8Hw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9zymwTc2gVYPi99ujVjNc0qknIomX%2BUEz%2BBeqFwxWaeyS30Vk9rbao/UhENyhURJ1XuSE/XSwOp4eLzs8NyVkEYmzo9FN/QL0yKJjmUi6pI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LLHVUF/2LEWtJ9nDNgkxVIuRsA3hr2S/sQklPdLrBaL6Xee9R8vf63a25qg/uPOUHoYiMpc1ws4Uew7bmv/KF2NFme5oxxoXpKz/G/wM1mM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4KOeihT1vMhpZsTq%2B9rExXA5VT4L3llCeYO9aOSLXqgqgbX/lCa4Z6PwiQpDOFLD%2BmDjUaOqR%2B3pDzkMJcGvdvxV7xDR/QTikt83TY93El0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QNMygmYVsjrQrf3XwfXYOoRUwIntG5vPKFPT%2Bi0KV7fQZC0r%2Bv21opt2gnhqm5CnrFWuN66GYnAGWKXLxXb3KRxmD2gl9iDqDU8nyMa9tbY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5tWI5o6XTIggRjdk4RDSlgWfmMDH9SvGwub/8W9bkliZGtUHYkg1jU3ehQinM7Qxez4CT3ViWskBzZ9pGBvSA2C183IVoQQm/cmBUbntc1I=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YfvwzDfoTFAYPkmsRwUhV3fTa7DKwpieefZI/gMfu5moZZqcH3ljXmJU93YwOprPEKunt5vrYQnmsPWgfB2%2BzrZcQ%2Bxp7jlgIuf5vCQTi0s=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CWDrW4y8vkWtno2%2BVM3FgR6ssAGGJEMepn1qh048vSTPmikp4SG0QfmCh85d2B%2BclV9PaMySLisJYTyA9Reokmb6NltJnEdI40yd128w6oc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hmw3wr8Kaw3BYamIfC6pBgDyfPyi/1wNYM9Qw0xasxvTi0DBY/6udy%2BwGQseOH5mmBQo/SD983pOnQq3PmpywYjf1AG4IgrZkyoHigG7XCA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bo9EpPQwljq8eXdGWo5RioLy2LV%2B5mEIoT0g8%2B2LxAisUqHQ2sXYqoiF/EHxuyNwThlSJ9rVdTLhd6ZhFXMhUPk8gXa8Ls2PUlP288ud4HU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gu15S0UcKOr%2BlEhWoklPkbpPW7MdHrXBkQrZ0BIM3ppWLg3GuLs5qb9cFtR1QdUqJU3c/aKjWZ/1fVH8UF7XSxuweOfXMeDw2esNsiwFJLQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rFTtqiy2gZsdPvNZ%2B8ttjiA5g0CM%2BRvP9axuaI7R9KkIENAUmJPe5pejrxbCH5lSBOUQ9j5KLUnKRqN2m3V9GdOGy1UDz6Bkd8zGEf6P0Ak=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VYQghtjCdHx3pQc2M6XjD/hnsJEqOxZ%2BFUgaIOh7jBdyhnEwftMSDMJcKrthXY13OOszo91ZCXe6DqsWw4YS9oU0RzfVKFvQCCIsmRI4sog=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ynleqzf%2BPHSYpqksh8QvyYfd7n37l3hRVDShdEL5MuZQnG32BmUTWoqEeyHNeQhTgK4PiZEFfM/lWc%2Ba5R6suii0ymnr3prRW/BhYdu9i2M=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HjbqU3gnYrgFHiNfj8RIHLTqQ5K2I6oarI1UkoePY29CLCN8wOu8f%2BhoDKH7K/RVIr8gJD6amLhonRirqImClHZ3zYrX78l%2BeQwAmhVk4tg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FeyYHhjdHkZVJpLOLjRi8zQp6Z4yiSgHziPtwwQIRAbtj7wYftSuq17OIj30WHM5Q8glh5Em0MuJqk%2BVvLEt1cFFNqYN0qMMIcfg18EgDEw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x/IN%2BRlC%2Bu2b2mpSZsxJdI6QQKp03AaVCwp8ewAHUZ4Alw6Yq8BiGnaD/g6tvYaV9sCN4IhKDLxjPS4hopJ5MOnDV2u7XzMT4m/wl%2BLT2Dg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N/3fvuY%2BiK3uBvEvj7qXFSP4ScQaV1zlMXhwckwsyXR7tizwWQjkoxcNfg/ZNw1x7JKIUu421ep8iVoXV%2BEZy6fYA%2BIrTjIINdO8DTRzPXQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=82BJBNQXExaBUVK/qyp1DtsfdmfXvSDFJYz5yWgLDN2X4X/uT7H76zHbCVOlsMarOqiAQpP4v2UUKAqmT9bQDrrgqBacugo7HSxBLXVaFrM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HzDg1Ck3Wm/xXjAyB3MagYo4%2B1Gh8bBMURh3lLPWtp9MhpnnqvekSIrPFeASouNgr//7c3w/wlfwHcHBDZRirumqj6xZc7ZCKqSGoc9X8VU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K%2BgqgR0BPScYr8Thk9Fj%2BdA8wfdkT4bwYG7oblQW5D%2B7P%2BJfx6ItulN3rLWFFzfa6x6s2lKRLIaBtLabdnyEATYRNTjt8QPTTBZDZWVSE4I=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cy2OZ44M4qZKWx76DtBi2GnESivX87MxSbt3AhJ5oA58lDF7tjSKeuvdD3dbzRUGPAhIUuLEPJsLO4sxiLizAHdyLdRFm2Z2zvWEx6YUZHo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pwfCx8ZadpShp52AYyRHDg//HTJr19tbN2EIQpvc45xY5rlnYxYbZ2zfkYm/q3jCLfWlc7K/l86whnLFraHcKK9nECMBW77Jd5OkiR760r4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g9pTObhpNZKbCUKAoE3FZkc9Lx7TDlv1eccDgM7icEuZPLkyb/UGF8iWgnc5LelhD/I0HAv/Wiu9FwiMI2Wwa/8jszzSQnBOJbTUecag52Q=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R6QSewQKYy0LNAoXU1k5AFEf%2BsQp5RD/mtiZSVprQBdcFiUNOGBcF0EV/x5I/4OovHmMc4BObDBl8U003Gc2oe3ZY0WLqqUN10wrVostgrI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q53/g0XMd1MvaUp0FdBIiOaMlN4qga%2BRuxv5gx0MmsGhxbISZGh/74wB3v617u8yX9oC2P39NXBxN7Hl3dOnB3QdAD4wQ7me21qxbzJwW%2BA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2G0VlLw1IdOW63ROaAkGSW3cqWgttznSN3ZLJRXiX%2Bl4oqQ67c80os5ClXEPEMkhfgWXdS6e3K7vxNQMID/iZs%2BcYRximpM3M0vzeh0yvKs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8P1puxJO/i392%2Bh5MpMecHJiLGn978bMtUs76ZwWDZ9oOgT%2BUjNyHAl90LkR5/HMqVNV6vXQsH7Q8QM4Vy2pKHv2pNuaMP0mVr%2BX6Jf7x1A=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZPJU8E4km6Wc078PVQYpxi0YvfSVKvkyFyQrARdk07P6n9RzyByV9YzHGQJ2zEsSULtAl2YxQ2M6SOAMahGFZdJnWEAmat/b/QopkjwY3o8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2JDer5l4XQUNF0bG8yAvWq/AoP%2B/I8fKRFD%2BiZ%2BfdGJzSQLyNnIQYuEsK9YlCigTCRN4OhOWcXZmD2mSNvutvKwXAnm3HlEaMdmQgQOwuDk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qeDo7xNNHMppdJkhxxNZmc/8%2BTImCIEO8NZAC%2BxFSuHnELdCTnLmWZ%2BWJ2dzSyfrA/a9W%2BsWSKftrfV4v5vpLDq6Em1vxNiWqbbSQuzbooM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/ROoGWlyja7YQg55b6qNNDTUD4zT/nRghDfP74Htx7kF66ksgCjajgDte6r/dEzS/Em%2BKJCdyvDQKEQZooFPC1Vra8KxsTMg84a%2Bmbv2G%2BI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A2uq%2BLNCLCzdo3LTvXzTM%2B0j32HTfLcRQ3e5sSDXW31xxi1w%2BMbMK1sDgvZds4CYINdInkNjFZ4yepWRnsOanb4b1UVpPvu8QcGhNvHnhK8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YhSixtyZ7Q4MOtMbcFGCxLEbaBiPRuNXL61wvHDyXvrak39p%2B%2BFfMdqOMZixfYQC/76lCLIG3G3Eiah8aX7GfPZmfdsI5ewnYWWMZqzfLnI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YNPmEYSpIFcDLgKhfId0DXIWoviBE%2BQSpf72whCnBvrsHOXtDr8omjdF/r5tlqzFUBHGgo6KW2cyj23B5bdmT8sJeqXbbRjglFYbxGAU/3I=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E9dvCFqF%2BWfYmpGazC3ZBQiNVVe9bjFLiuxAkSVVtdhXxadpqlN4qfM/%2BW7Rx7dsQfIzn0lQXbdQegpZEczENKE5ignY3Fhv3o2SLXqm1z4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vozpL6wj7VMi844Y0us%2BlD6XxZ/WUZEUK7dLDNfRoxW1XfWNolqenPC2hAh%2B25tojsf8JV2Jty0EhTcQfMG4YEoHXtPxzNFFYx3OMVqPwVY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2DyBaVYcHwDyEuYPHd26HJBIDvagPcQAmepOLtu/r/iCd6vY26Rhf9CC3ZEOfyj5RHMWzenPNbYwKa/i5Oi4sJ/zu1UM6sC4JPf7UJn/gAI=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     48
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SOCIAL SERVICES                   ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
87221270 507010 V0397 PUB ASST              .00            .00         204.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0400 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0402 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0403 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0404 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0405 PUB ASST              .00            .00       1,020.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0410 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0413 PUB ASST              .00            .00          40.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0417 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0418 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0419 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0420 PUB ASST              .00            .00         269.53            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0423 PUB ASST              .00            .00       1,089.09            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0424 PUB ASST              .00            .00         598.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0428 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0429 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0430 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0431 PUB ASST              .00            .00       1,766.38            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0435 PUB ASST              .00            .00       1,989.22            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0436 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0437 PUB ASST              .00            .00          40.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0438 PUB ASST              .00            .00         982.90            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0441 PUB ASST              .00            .00         604.31            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0447 PUB ASST              .00            .00       1,258.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0448 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0450 PUB ASST              .00            .00         506.82            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0451 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0452 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0453 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0455 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0456 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0458 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0459 PUB ASST              .00            .00          72.99            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0460 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0461 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0462 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0463 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0464 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0466 PUB ASST              .00            .00       1,704.97            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0468 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0470 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0471 PUB ASST              .00            .00       1,786.93            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0472 PUB ASST              .00            .00         439.27            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0474 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0479 PUB ASST              .00            .00          85.95            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0481 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0484 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0485 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0486 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0488 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0489 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vuCHtQcO416kfZEENzyoXM40vZU/Ta21obzevmyXXJ6nmynS%2B4TBrJLScD1dAkeqV24rctWch14N9DikVUwhf3yMvV/cxswOhxMuGJ1hAKo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=av9UBsgebkxTN1/6feaaeNBhc4nU0wNOIgjgGF7GJ2WKfB/JpO0IKVgYnzyPEShr9zNg0bR3ibyGZjrdRQ3tYiMUZVi%2BvuIdCU5GgFRUQR4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fd9Quzx%2BOtl%2BThxeOzdcdt9keAO3ek095C1xZ89twP888MaejjwlWOAms85175Rf%2B9XgnvC7/Ef8%2Bkf5VqETFDpOe0GsKcqjilOAVI/KTd4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gs2gtWkhr39y8WoswZVbIx1Z9fUJV1ccJ3uZRAoLpuRXEhZhJ4JVUFWul8BiLW%2ByOkyhRZlciIINn8VuFh0lAcQn9yQwxf0RJ4pKWwJkd48=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vhTzVVoRp02yTbibL2KF0RoQxcYm1ehQq3plnOVi2OMWO0aFhSJrbPJkT3f7MCPNw1Hpy9Yeqa/mdnB5i2cWfPfjAn29IkAqfEMIoIGwEwY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4hm11bkr32Wo2yGkY/wMEJ8YYcZW1HF342cFuByNQ2yY15RI6bZL8%2BpM7FX9n9GEXM8bdkDOY8YWPEarn5WuzoyXdGV8SsGTYNSLoCjDOFs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hsfe4lc6XdViqrWlCVXYectrHrUGaDW1rfPx8ofsjeOBZ/RHs8rtgDbrvvQ7RMExoijrcGcx715ftCGqMGXhR9dm/1lcJ2ZXSbqHljTHop0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ve0uG5frBLbby2LjntzxYX4eyOuh4bGWHn/L1f4qvSn7YlBXyvyG4BkrY8Ac3BikhvkNCwXutJHF%2B4MQ03g8kQtIVvSzyez2eIoqhrHu5zE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HP5xq7PXnP3iJL5QN%2BzoysJAbMJxzc5Yv0dC6/V2J5iBlrZaxEFgBya50elwi5pqWhSWdzrSHDB4JDyrKlcFfARvZyz1Q3viJoxAK4Ompqs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y0EZGKbqOeQ80Xpwku41Xmz2Q8SUBnFidViiqJpEun8bwGpxsU3ELTqnQUnBTHWYlPiteksHkx%2BLwM/aCGeT%2B4xv9hS/Heu/eml/0wTUbns=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8n0L9dvSBa7VZUg0gcg3xqXmcGjKrPrfz9UWQAMFdtWSEPjiIVG4jBpD5sltgq1JsAJlSsMu1GLxvTFeXPe3xDgVmLf5SfPnhMfB70XqikA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KOjZzCNXlzvswJCWVD6jzZ//3zaO%2B3ICFsRuZxLj7yFsaIETvgTSaDodvSRawVKmrabywBNCH9n2o%2BrnAWXS3Y3R75HJe2DefW131uLKiis=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l5JTyLRsPhHWfxYszane63YmBJpPGV4ddCVdoenpr0Nl2L1j5Xp1YkGfSlNbtk8cVPg/uFUQ9znZKCpalCqz%2BqOTVdaqwxzoDc8rZgJyFS0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PwnMg6FoiPf1/t1kf6A57kDEFYo2f65nel5pp7duiDHyaZjJaOq8wpmy1aZu8Y5Bvgz4PdY%2Bi9GjaY9uKZSTsa6PkOPGiD7Iu4%2Bb4VdPiCQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N7ViNtUp83Pt8cP6E4ZAkmNTV7cALzk5tmlKC1L81JBrcK4araHkpOKTL%2BuS5P720%2B0pbAY5bH1lZ/r7kBMfHVUAzBhQxgwZtH5QPEIwcp4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kyJq7z%2BKNm1AdW5rOYNXC6JlsvLClL3Mf89T6fBSdphegOkh//ZzwYNQvdrw6puqgVcldz/GlYlQ1q8V%2BLlO0hwrvbchCITynyf625/qPu0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l2bG8rL5e9M/%2BC%2BpiC%2B1V2TS8TCnyJ%2BF6rblXovZIC2AYu2mu4nH2UxxXUxFXcu43os70ycBbNcpRqe8BzITBXXAZnfDBQPQKqc3CtALAdk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BqQxoz/u1AKEa9f5aZlMwQyGi30QMoJSW/SZHeIuvpMedtdrFmdIajd3OyhXjH7BJYxuqMo7NvMHwmg65VWtQqQQHFmWBGkq9QaPQX8PcDA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5fIZSJGVJqwRrYZP0V5RTFAt1VmrQ57/O%2BGHmgBruh9Gceu5BLL38syOpihvobygavRiWZF0yqO/il22OCn7VstOTNo8IE7mqB1LJvNOJiQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KW3eD72F90BG1osiT8yOoPeW7ZG05CN496C7HGTP4AUeqbPg2EM/Jk/yHj2/WiuMF7oMaIxArhe8a3R6sbiR3uU8KXDDgwHnBx6tOlTgD%2BQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sXzdL/e1fJlzmfRRpAKKB2XQ%2B1YI8gKMmK7dWJSj7EqXi3IDgFfl43Otm2v57b5x5kE/JkIoylFvwgcWcIQbm0NdQv62KPpSv68c2yab8JA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=frZc%2BNOzOFcfMth44zctd8HPGVmfqfPMBf/dzb%2B1COqx2SL/kZDg%2Bo6az1OwLXe5AC9WAFjctPhNWON9fYgQGxsv99JHwrsCXdLxzO5un5I=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n264ZlJq0KVf4hOCk4IoFeSZFhRUrxGLLuGUAMj4eGHt3UwUf7cVoibDPIB0Q7vmoq/K3%2BftsEDVOiazuaRcnzzDA2OXoZi5sBjPuOcmbKM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bg/0cM3JU%2BMuSoK95B0jPszDQQXYP4XVM%2BAJXDX7BpWunnz2/F2jWAe6cwtU/YQc/8o4y%2BLp0SG1%2B4bcT6XjHci2l3iJHWsr1JnZurpKTYY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uF7oivcNvK7Y7GGCYWUYE5lgNYjhyGutxsQVCwAMrK1KdpYh1Qkfo7Ppvx%2Bejz4WZ1ieI%2BkcWUNvVZQOgKC%2BnxAccziMpAXcDIi2SLWaK4w=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D7BwoICsodidcqN3pFKBn2qgRakseTZlLcmEi6zp7l5K1HSV0119g8xH30nZtkjJlLWl4cVmJ4EsceFZ57Au1KzH1aJRALf35eFsLNmXe4E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dhhlkg8swWuwY1tnytgZTLsnNu9T%2BTYs3%2BY6GITmV%2BfLPiJprE6qR%2BmX6Zn/TiirXpjysC5w6%2B8gASvgrl4YBFursqtWlkwaJNsrhP0i8Go=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5UklA/QRRSPkvPwv6ab3Rqvp5u74OK0aEfHnRP8sCwc9t7y32qC0NMZC1rrga2PWcQP3KBcuFGyLUqh0HbgZn0NbJ8hwqjlx1%2BlKyhS/UPw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SBJZwGVwJ41OWO1seyXro1B0OYeQAVvkNfOnvwtlYAFiTcuJfYtnqYIfj0edK70Ulg6hE71PfYt8bSx5ZW5qn%2Bk5Rzm803kv3ADGDJ7pPD4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o/ZTLBRU0OOm7qsJYRH6NFPcP9//J8TFdArwbebBeeKIzV0E7by7FvZDfF5I0SMsG1fZZnmAOYBSyck816FDVjV7tz3cKOWyndEJb91AVpk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QVWbnFyRfThvxbpwmDGNd5nrRVGzpTPtitwqHfU5mz104SqxMQMGzayZ3gVGJVSZcTAJzvRcLZkn0q7Az0GsZeYal4i9K9UUXEMQEE7ikkM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B5rMNp3yMZ9xb2mEO5lk9cnMq2D/Z5G2Vbv4/OEzt7XfyRndzRb7vFBt7cgg%2BFGgARoJ30m0jsacuAK4vvMfylSWhu4TZ8v4%2BGyjNrGfE/4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iDHh2ARL0Aae1v0PJDN8/68V7RIy2oCg0SiDcGLuYb/W/w%2BRODeSRvykYVXm7c8fE99JEa6CY4TyubS04tZkmK%2BkrbhzM2MfbdzUpt/vstU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6sJXdwbYDTANxu9DbBtln49neSWQmTptH6pFD1Vs023%2Bq1cCzJCDz1PTJRq9fP1fGRvCa0OJm7rp/AHiNqSvJgQw0pSkMwmSXAvPoIQdtWc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yoPQsAUjq8QVt38CZ%2B6L2vqpijAYTqEHkL65UmI6ZO4HC2evqtQndA81ve9GdmJDlDC/RunnHsITrU1avcUicsWs4Dho7I8hg2OYh0AdB8w=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MNJnxqWztmv%2Bt8rAdGsLPBNUHdKzef7mPCJXwDuKMgvgZRjIJeXbmKpFqHZgxqlsQTl8C2NVbTL81fFHRVd/PzWdiFVzP9gtJndBv/NNqdg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pEMb%2Bv8lMG4lmoMYKBMaR%2Bcc1xNbJAOy1aQ8yPu/ixVCdVez/n6uJ/wtxGskiQ4oQVmy0oxVlDATJrwZ4BnSxjVvwu/QWPA/TNNnMtony/M=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mu8zt%2BtOeEVgqt8zcm6GJMIhkD7iY7hgmNBPqVJ9WyEg8vl11fXl5am2VMs9NqKFua2dHCyG0wfpYP75hxkSasOcObj0CTVJSPEmNxoKCNI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b/YNA5cfq0dRHFRlr4wOE45pGhEqJGvojm/L15hfOiO4llwVkR3bofuOB96D9oZQczENJdQIN24/%2BwHB/OeR0Qm%2B6lkKIHpXr8DTUFS35qA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I7skn08EG/EBikkh1On5dDwUe5DwvaKc%2BgGMfBFC/ROXIkwy%2BRP%2BgSO76GnGlEsTCijXYKQ9srVcD0DVXhbA45W/bcQY%2B8jyxoJqEAU%2B6dI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9ob8vIKShp5A1/yxPs0x4bTgcJj9rRtm6makCLcTpuvONkJeGT7nAmR4ARkRl66OtXJT7HRnZIxXSI0xSr637tXooUtlk3bsENicSIMW2Ss=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BtKYheLcJJDeDu9F3T6dLejYhXJYIQz%2Bf07JtSA/LTFLymi/1/nkXd9yewaiu/YYUnodmsDov6Ph%2BdvK7kjiDg8IZMAmWB3XNTnisLHKSNc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XHCQ/OT%2BHGpTpyndO0OrYYUnce/JtfEC/YVP1zbGNlFLNdmz1xFPymVopsEmBecSdlxhO%2BLWalAzezqn%2Bmlt0kvDs5nYquLfR6UiGarqnUU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EUHNkI5Quv38suRyblfXQFPWDiThPH7uhH5kR7DQfavLP%2Bc46IMdkHMoGMqU6yHb1LMHOgXr/qFYqRx444ZzX5tJe/0mCT80ZD5aRcV775Q=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A1k0FR8GbMG%2Bonz8EAGQ3pIaBWRLFSCy5ypPbT9aYck6%2BqxQZbT0%2BTlVLN/cU/QUbhZpsjlX0OgB1zPd4dh77a3NqX3S58nQnpVWAE42s3Q=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/Uq9Qji2SpLR7BbLJt7JZc6I0WRkWNQRLkRXETR9rczE3izoWqPTaE/xr4gMGwxNnGXgqr0dSYmd7eWDT8uB6C/xbP2qfZVXnAIweygrvXA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ySEQKVOKlk5bU6SLuuxStHuewsj3RVq%2BS835Hukr7NzvDoVsiiZfQx/RoKBkoTwTpATXcw8E4mrTm5jUAv0QNdA4Fqwj2smoDAEwKoHWjmY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cfFaPxDB91xTtI6MGjxdpkTBUC89SkxIdv03zK1HZ2Nzi3GWTV7e/RsZsTB/bM24OmT5peszxAZ/XbtPmsg6nmhYhYSkjYWS1L1Wwf2UrU8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K2N4lt5NL031Uu2jkfNBwPXtIYCEyIXsvKMLk5sunXnjYhFQJMfUna2Qknic64lPAanA%2BLUVCOFRjjH51%2B6MjCNR8RRYqVuxRHoSPs99oZM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PRB/45qd9fRgZhZRONa4t2VWqOQwVhiT/n0LTIEjFViChTqhZPUU0%2BrDm4m2KmunOdBmR1vmJj4EyYLgSmt%2BB8kYi6h7I3/RFGe4duNF1ng=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UAT0sLLL9jDjMFXUsIfsSEzctyEL1EgBMmLmvUzJSkRsbcep9zLlvgJ5pZZswxVdJU/yrDfYxNgpKSvN%2B7U4XAVjkCmsvhjaG32lJKLuIRU=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     49
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SOCIAL SERVICES                   ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
87221270 507010 V0491 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0494 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0495 PUB ASST              .00            .00          47.96            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0497 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0500 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0504 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0505 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0507 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0511 PUB ASST              .00            .00         180.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0514 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0519 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0520 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0521 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0522 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0572 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00         180.00            .00            .00     .0%
87221270 507010 V0575 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00          59.90            .00            .00     .0%
87221305 507010 V0126 PUB ASST              .00            .00       1,764.65         771.24            .00            .00     .0%
87221305 507010 V0239 PUB ASST              .00          97.95            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221305 507010 V0310 PUB ASST              .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221305 507010 V0330 PUB ASST              .00         104.94            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221305 507010 V0376 PUB ASST              .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221305 507010 V0433 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221305 507010 V0442 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221305 507010 V0446 PUB ASST              .00            .00          99.91            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221305 507010 V0475 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221305 507010 V0512 PUB ASST              .00            .00         117.96            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221305 507010 V0604 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00         100.00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 PUB ASST              .00       1,691.21       6,088.24      26,017.65            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0031 PUB ASST              .00         100.00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0038 PUB ASST              .00         245.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0048 PUB ASST              .00       2,677.39            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0056 PUB ASST              .00         199.96            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0057 PUB ASST              .00         138.24            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0061 PUB ASST              .00         157.69          80.93            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0062 PUB ASST              .00         197.56            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0063 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0064 PUB ASST              .00            .00         678.46            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0067 PUB ASST              .00       1,455.88            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0070 PUB ASST              .00       1,640.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0075 PUB ASST              .00         365.77            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0082 PUB ASST              .00         293.70            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0086 PUB ASST              .00         179.99            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0089 PUB ASST              .00         518.74            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0091 PUB ASST              .00         895.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0093 PUB ASST              .00         100.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0107 PUB ASST              .00         120.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0108 PUB ASST              .00         120.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0109 PUB ASST              .00         976.43            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0127 PUB ASST              .00          25.99            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0129 PUB ASST              .00         406.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0133 PUB ASST              .00         298.48          74.97            .00            .00            .00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aANatOaF7ZwK/cPRyb5tQf2ZQHKIKCLqPuWkrr43k2NaJkaZIxXLBXW%2BfPL6NtYKW60FrTxQoFMwWu7xWUqZXGW61bLI57XNTzqxyuUcjjk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KhPdIzLKKeJgB6IAMAw7HIFeDTvqoS5tVF6mbzk0At2p3FptIVlP8Sr8HN1e5IDfgrzWU6z/KkuolxFAeZf5xR3crhazmTOzKJc081ytgyU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b4PA6wgoCO3G5ivUIDaoDzte4qLwLbXqSgEaCbMvUKotUZQsrGXbUR9biA4zE1Az9jtU6rp8BVSJm9uMJuZmhtltAb9CMQo2idA/ruJzKzQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YJq90T5TmiXq2OedwBO6ZL63y3X1kvy9hVDtYyiddgSYQtTcyVnkWMBnCnL6eCKdUCIkAzVldfykOmjdQ93SrY4AgqHYO2kePxME3lA1EkU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u1LFFGchbEHvUtmWRGbuAU3sF3HXQnxBzWrE31ElCoAESfDxITiiCgRcD9N7yTU9VrwRWC0S0MSQB0kEGCBwwjBvTbRhRItQqmGQvv5IBOY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SvE24H/1%2BXNO1zeE4xx0KrImiu%2B5%2BUteM04baPr9BV2IUyGpDjHH%2BHJLHZwqC1ZnbiN%2BMAC08ImXQQBiboLdHURyqnUfiBQkzdD6Rzn5WZk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WC7k4dg1Yr7AcCWVWiP3ZUI00ngLzL56S6SQnsTAcV1BOzznQSMFRwdWEbTfT03sv/EhTMpNveunfcf8M5zV/ydxGNarasYyQE/fvS4y0PY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tiRgqj2iDwe5deu8Fp6w/HRZZyCnkpYflZgoqwUWDwdJY55EABK/dJBbgRjX2J1Wz/n3EPVoLX%2B09APA6AJqQZGxrkrNhe2VzZXcrPppbNo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gEy9IW2j5NgUuYVmJaVh95dsrDvxI8MtPxUYaKUv7onpjs5lTQeUc8R8WqaLgb9d64dW%2BILWVfDCeVw98TP9PyBes0tw51mY/1X/iX1kLg0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZMO/0cnfi2G4wiX3j0TgJJaH1czbp7ZWKM0Pe8vgse2sIUSDbSK7mw/c%2B9tB5MDePySRrUL58Uk65E511Znq5SOlINO/eVQK6/168hkCynk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HsvaNf/D00SgtJCHnhCl4nSoKXIaIQL5ygTObGyFr7krj%2Bte0NeIorSq5s/Hj0C5jbpmsSZZezCW6nDSIHmjhUWFmeaxo1Xab57Gnpcw/C8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6W9TWWgPy%2BbxBAPVBrOQAyf5tAMSsMar47aYlBAnNkE50swJ4i%2B9s8qHky8XBW2YU7bGyylbbJhD4NJjMdJL50B9p8VPcZKGapKVkrr2WcM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8jJQiL2ZeRPRarohrF/B72Im99hH5aFAuZwrMrlyXtVF%2BdbBaaMRp6im4DgYxcuDNZETjK1Kh4HvRaRQKcXhvtDNyMxJENSLIySb/vpROBg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pLPu5aps05W0gNOGcpFZ95CiM0glKctRBRneoUhLHZ0N6cizFfMiHRgD8I5qKUOiavHdNttvHItZKO5wMT1VUBjD77sAOxoqc/tviwOhOLg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XCH7hjPMBjyNJyl5IhS6RCLNSF8d7pqQVuIzF2lduyKRc9b5QFwa85fXdr%2BUOWOdrQja7OY5gLaDFrWQBOLrhIjHU9WG5azscDFhVoQXBoE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lnQdRQCsqjtYNoIENsrpPD22dEmcLZZHKiRC6ntB2eno7G5R7WtANcmGt7TzldOw1%2B/nhZHpBFvWV0oMHMXSxBlrXVknceEYJY0CNmntQoU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IZW3n4oUaHgFLk7fOC0u8pJu7kj30Tkp9P/w/mTLsHt7CTWSFQGmW600trNBfAmW6Op8dOK6AGsiJnD4CYMhR/mm7A6dLj59%2Buedg6Dg0aA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tr/XCjn/g2TeKYWTKOS5L7D3SNruR8kduPheV9L2%2BYa7YLfkJOC8nyRRd4zsEeunyEN3cQk1jzDgZGnr6Hglxb0wSw0%2BD8ZzRlPuUa%2BguaE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y7JLLi1Wz1TD6Xhk1PiZdtgKmXTnw4Zvgcq1KWsO1mbTVyplYfN/vPkAK2pD0CSys2ZJDCGV1At672qqR3VGiCIiL23raN5Z3hnz7NbYzfA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=flsiDiuLtevcXv4Ms8MrbzqDdL4t5OXwzyvUwJeDYMEwRM/qogOUyx8AlMClLHwjtMxJ3HHgtp7a4R6RBnDAfoMyoB16PwekFN3o83Ke2VY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O%2BsfBQYarc0nFEQlrFOJ57V7BBiWAPYD7Jm73WmKQHKWewCKx0griNKZXws3jQ/hByfpnFSn%2BjcE/IAwIyfob7tYQpe1jE/ncyMK3ZVqE58=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G1CThEyxPWIucApKt%2Bae/ssvCARV5wN/YBD%2BBV12ioKthlt2oMOXX5ToD9JnwSCbf3vwXSNYC6iwUQji/nQKuSJ0T0jymQ07E%2BIXWaUDT7A=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gZIx1xS4yoxIrHSQwPddbF4gxChv5T2hW7EShIEbaKqF0cmECKrWvSoZgUHnR11ufZw3p2G4woaXhA5drCMB68S4MsVAPes2OMTYsaWUq6Q=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9vG/hJNZYwKJELJfdORlzfYQLyMsy%2BEwhrg20h%2Bv/qCNr06en%2B3t2Tgp25r%2BM6D3bwodWtU1s8v8UhqRBoTaPhXLSV3c6WPSehNZP4qceqA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q4ieNtB/Ov4OZbU7QuJoe1fPXrRjdv5C1lXc3w43ooeU4YX1wPsZavmcpX9lUK51cXAZpiwF4Z7TNzS62v%2B5VALr9rDHT/gfgHi1KuAp8Zs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=85oubXXzA/4eyaDIADXQOP4lr/4/1yRt47raFn72%2BgDqpehk1QdEtT3ZmuDGNwW20z6ADpKPpPZSeckW3drItdoSYLLE06D/6DxwbddxLsk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ABFxsh/w7%2BQhd/cBqmK6eBwMD8GgXgJnRSaZZfh9UsXTDDjnsYz5CCjzv7xNDlcQwqFcM0QsHYmsPcyGkT9whKfmrfvgDCnGA245RNJMSWY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mn3YpC2jQ8TGiyQY5slX7tuz1wjOWTGdRRDmSo67nH1of08EMUImLIxT%2BHkua0YtwMu7uvJxs1D9Dfl3f18oYBsEyJlLS2nvuNw0peciIAc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=58jAHedA0d7LdWNkLfQV%2BA2PDpJvwggVPuAWej6y9B4urCTipF6NPufkoUt8f9MqiJ3mmx4ECzjRsDX/EWA2Gas4FYLNDH7fDAVdOG/EdSg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LVVHxLFBG5O%2BUbd0H37kAbIOnuaZ0AmBJv/D7fF9rqRpLNQx15eVfugHyvBIcUUvzaFaW0t0GOkeUrRK3Jl7wc6Ko3ZdEelf8QFVALImSbU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KHAMbboFuc9Axmw%2BXlS9JdSdrgKpGFXCTVcGpQ0G2kSNCApmgn6ApHXD%2BYYGWk6Bj9JdHeJYmeids1F/CJ8baFFrSzRSX9ip6iZFXyJZcog=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ixdk5MGOtFadGysKaDEbI%2BsY1SzJu12bfcyo0Piy6pGWo4kH4v%2B%2BnrNWh5P3FaAXxZVsm%2B4Q8%2B5xtBrXZ3B0ltJGC4EO/F/Viiw9XBVq9TI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j3YgryVOqep5foibdfG5ZEYA4wJD96ArECJYj8yysZMb3QEdqrhmjDiQpCdbCA3Iu996e0DPbRkZBpXLBOiGuyXBsncGM/7yJYhYy67toJk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t%2BiWKVMn7PJduFX1henV58JfU0GyWqGhQOSIidBSxvqLEB2zzejpklJvpATSPcTQLMqO7RzSiMfBa8OL%2BzmH3JlefErApYk3ox0Vz%2B/71LU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B91EuCDaaQUrtoV9ttyWBW3nBMt2l70NH1nQ4VfJrMCxEA0ypNUOBUs/7roR2uW2tUKirNiV5q3xAct6d6i6tGlqcMvrc/rz4I3mDmsGZ0M=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pGnwlT0Ou/9x%2BwSsgOCs1xSQ3Mpv6/%2BHnnQgmZh0L/icsdhj53Oh5vvZrdj2jiiqCVtQ8R1AV48vgAn1t/r6G9u425W9ToknWpFovc2oblQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bNdj6mADM8Cw2Q9Sr%2BSjDZw1Q9rAm6%2B%2BHtO1qovhNS2gDalSlBZvCuTnztcroJ4wCQ1HTUD0nbGSFUEwqEFo67JVWzVB9nIWiSnUZU73JBg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m2o%2B77ZPKgkFSsX2CbZvuq60kIKB5bNreJQdqdjJhrn3nhL%2BZMdgpfWasTkblQsr2CzXHQp9qwYWWnsdvne2Gnjk5h8GNFPNoySKSmjLRBg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2%2BovxFAt9T4z2WpBEAhbJnJriqg9As%2B%2BarUQksZWqoAfaQdzltUBbNzYqOL6ejokBTeAOE/nNljZOlvw0xIW8K0rmzvGUhbjFMBKiI57tKk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aHft2PGC0yzdn9Chyrj70rDugcSGAYezihaTq4ZkXviCBxYzN%2Bg3nuc0Qgh2C5HlWx1b7UEW9dC946kNrckj3MBWUhocXnPS0QWCG2XsdNM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BTInAwB7fIEBeGrfrFfMvmr4LVMkzW%2B2ZqTGpVUL1k/CQEXlyD7Wqa8aooBUuESOhJrOY1TWCerJ3bKJf3MeqIogpnp5HNeyrcU8YlS6KsA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aJFQ9PwgPickKwbyO5kDLcJO5MX8nLdWIHeDAwbeaPLi0ejX9yNb3y2hMlS2uwFieg0hOqbV0IO0FcGYHxbfw1C3t1yNSyBQsbB8yQnRrs8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/rYj5k7jUT%2Bhq1o9qj3zZ84/XnuTuImAmKolkplnQTLb9/bcAkkzO%2BkW1Y/fAP7kfaJC72lTjaRHbG5aZU2JjMwd7Fg0d74I39d%2BIaCp0t4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YKAxj2IF731yl4LHidcgU2I5aQafeTxx1Sj5f%2B93jbRPgIF25QBxHj9CzLjgx5fJnTeIXZE7lWNwXaNtbp2NopAIQCzzvN5nKJCcHcwXF1g=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OFRqLukf84S7cqBOovLwZJboCS2qUFZXiTa5wAer8aq6rblTjb5/NkOSBpCGoHpakNO42JW%2Bw5hal%2BK1qHO%2BJIC8fOKq9%2BtYqV1Sr8yXu9k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n3RxHvnQttMHlssotpFjuucovTsVmaIzRU54BMja8TFEJzcoqCeGe9hsFmgTOheFoqucJLHzH9d4wXVHlXSXjoHaasG40NLYGafPvBlVOxk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2GQEPDF3y26zwlXENcSouJDjJXvHPHdsGqXfg4L8VrqIGah/Hn/hyZ7DcnhxvhAjrwZcu6pFltJR2yxVo2L1nmPiuHBlBeI0x/37sqWlVpY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dJtxb1YK8byHs9dYqDSWZV8hUMZpGIt498ZL5Ibl8TgJMC/fTmlI/yIYakZ6/atXlGBGfjamCDmgli20Xeu26lxZ0aEZJF5l/iYjJgjlSpc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/l3ensC%2BAgaaaExICZ4fFkvuiu69RjAePQS1gYgr7KSAn3TYbLuIfLANjg4zaAk5gKqIw/XWcH2BqDgv%2BlF5aS/eBpfkEVvw%2BYkayzRu9Y8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7VTx4nMsDAxMRi0nXBZKhRbnznVamv4ePP2gZJMVdgoZMII4OjTWtlwJ9UhjgvM7qKvYw156/Ummdz3QZOJbAqCJr2u%2BkRf5iJJKPh7xhVI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ye9ynv/LfFhA4IMjjZF6KBp6e71TSfGVEawbb04apWaIcKjwuFGIEoDJx%2B8cXSxmiHpJeUIO6862j598zEdth4uzLt7DQ2oUL0lOL0GT1ro=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     50
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SOCIAL SERVICES                   ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
87221325 507010 V0138 PUB ASST              .00          82.50            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0140 PUB ASST              .00         727.03          97.95            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0150 PUB ASST              .00       1,810.34            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0153 PUB ASST              .00          99.79            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0220 PUB ASST              .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0226 PUB ASST              .00       1,239.42            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0228 PUB ASST              .00         671.90       1,284.79            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0236 PUB ASST              .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0239 PUB ASST              .00            .00          55.97            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0244 PUB ASST              .00         626.35            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0247 PUB ASST              .00       1,650.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0250 PUB ASST              .00         174.15            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0252 PUB ASST              .00         471.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0253 PUB ASST              .00       1,980.00       1,398.13            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0254 PUB ASST              .00          99.50            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0265 PUB ASST              .00         186.11            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0269 PUB ASST              .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0273 PUB ASST              .00         490.48            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0279 PUB ASST              .00         999.74            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0283 PUB ASST              .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0285 PUB ASST              .00            .00          98.26            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0286 PUB ASST              .00         180.94            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0288 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0290 PUB ASST              .00            .00         433.53            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0296 PUB ASST              .00          86.45         380.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0297 PUB ASST              .00            .00         398.41            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0300 PUB ASST              .00         825.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0302 PUB ASST              .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0305 PUB ASST              .00          93.96            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0318 PUB ASST              .00            .00          94.48            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0320 PUB ASST              .00          71.96            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0321 PUB ASST              .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0322 PUB ASST              .00         832.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0328 PUB ASST              .00          33.32            .00         131.32            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0333 PUB ASST              .00            .00       2,369.82            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0336 PUB ASST              .00          91.96          75.98            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0337 PUB ASST              .00          94.46            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0355 PUB ASST              .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0373 PUB ASST              .00            .00          97.50            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0378 PUB ASST              .00            .00       2,102.47            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0380 PUB ASST              .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0384 PUB ASST              .00          20.00         406.77            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0387 PUB ASST              .00          20.00          95.93            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0388 PUB ASST              .00            .00          98.48            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0396 PUB ASST              .00            .00         613.21            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0401 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0402 PUB ASST              .00            .00       1,027.07            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0405 PUB ASST              .00            .00         500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0420 PUB ASST              .00            .00         344.96            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0421 PUB ASST              .00            .00          98.94            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0426 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yeu2U8y4rKJa9BtryvYbd%2BzXwyZiKMDTmxA7Q/IMAghLFN7wuNz6lZMESd1zN65sOK10YhDOzEn1AEuz4QwfwrodEdBb0kYDnXMcI2HgWYg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yOje/D25Nl9zhZlgMTHtm4f5hRkEmjZcjSwrpGLbSosXOc0jUv68QwhkIpJ%2BeGj%2BAB/qC7u5AREhsk84ULirUv6Jf%2BEu1N6MkL6uvKA6ESY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QxC8drq%2BowylP%2Bqq/UeRd8weHdcTu6Z6jr%2BLZt1UUfAzMuSKranMBBSkU0QWYgJeflHlmxcz2xzkp9TjIQt0xobn8rjv5yZ9NvTp3LNASlg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/cYYRPgQPGnOODrXd7Ri4Ccg4ngOWD40noiu6JMcA67ywbhLRVRFkP7nPFMVKHczqH04zud0IJz1vRHjHBcoj74QkBNBY88mBlZPVROXGYI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZgjO0c0Y3RFnmMaRytwXlsxhmXTS5ceAPqyOUCko/mEIL/whAXJZasWIsKM41P9oCTNre9W8QOHRo1Iai98tlz3p6HJNHXLzQEYSDdvoIfY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F5Vf8q2gjjOaGzQ7acbCJww9GUh/F2Cm3hCXu4Uh0gBFfFxmBq3Qc/H6M/aeZ%2BRwNQi1pQd/sPXQJQFFF1dNtBaBwFklprhRuPYHqhesf3Y=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rT3c%2Bmy6KJk4UiX233Cyo%2BuXlNxBvTBKtrOZZLCt/UdCcuAQhbJSVLRmduzmICswzuGocWFs%2B/452u8XHdZy8ZG5rbx2TeOTSU9QmDCB7Ec=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WIzTYMM3XtkkFEcnDKZuPA6AmLshgYRNqQ/9mWwCIj4IOq0g19F5IQrGZaOkZpk2dTXsAmGvouE24A9grqOYEUw/3Dzp7wxQiYUrue8f7tI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ifyMVLTxjb6WEs4H1HQLJGqhAnN50cEncYIEZpkyNUPnlfrN2ADongYV71yYQpR76kJbIE/AnqBbQ0N4b8btc7D3Qwk916lKHM7s785C4/w=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X4oD1HLhVWlyCUQL0HOGKURtTRtY73N5/fs%2BDn1crFZAVZifV3ezT%2Br36Oh7u5B71PSGS0Qebb7hrc/WEdsrvzwk/ShvQ%2BUCS1OGkJ7/3hM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e81h2naNo17cPJq%2BxeSWYsZZej1thkx%2BI3yeFKJKJSoic2RrPq8NOmNlWEMF37k/F1gaB1m2DvyKSWWfHLVK41IkJKWYcRwZGMcCyLGHkNU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p3QiMrzmImjAffko6aLhIAPQ8fe9rsdaG/r1gkGTNb2z64nweFg/jn5aeUA%2B1ER/8g11T9ZMWlgcFO6I17tmfYNTV2rNMqyGeQYOOLQFbxA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D19xcHgZ5/c0loWYT4UJCeZD0ruxOQlcI%2Bgg3Oy49rLsB10khSSYIBnICnUVhEXo9QaFigaFJXVor73jX3SGP5ikcJG49/qDsc4pcYziH6E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LvQJgBlaTMHvMYdT9aHhbz0sg7EMjm7KA%2B96UuAEeU0DnakuugUJcnm7E5uE3mshnncokRn1fWKdUqk05QUfDSf9yvJdlN1QCiewoSJFuZM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=avL%2BR6AZJVrZCq%2Buo/T9HclDIPCAEc2TVA3hfATWJNlqMXd7hgKjQU%2BlOg2D0aw8%2BxQo8p87mdvCAHRoN/PWfU21Z%2B4iIxo0JbyBHFiwvm0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gtjWIdkYcHNHYUU4jCD0gPU1ZM7xCInAVFRy8Y5sVinoGiE84xOafwCfc%2BW6u89UlB%2BN4s2fqqz3fZGU17YVUnp8jWYWXPkZKmIJ8XqFg74=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RtFWCO7tDoxcDT3OyEgujB8qTGUPTO5VBqJ7a8QyK5sxnsKvJxw0zfKt1wQIPU8KLi/x/mWUoD7z3BeGiuCMEzPbpsADsCdBNCaC0wYNTiI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2x82nMHKCqcB%2BqfFcPFJYnP0JPIlwq0/iRd45NC9MBazdODLM95cq/U80OMahUzXw/i/lIfElSRLlXUH49yF5S4wAtB2dnUMejUmUJSZUNY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LyM/f%2BpPc2GKPdPabXaUOTEBYkYaj0DYsgW6zzAtg9GBMhJ1O4XZ%2BmuB9KqfY0upugqW%2BhL4bRElA%2B5L19aOjB8V9PnvhFzV5Jnloz6Aqc8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tewyTcBb3OKW6JNpO7HayZvf84CMsIr03NpNgO04Igi4cLMBC0GCw6dCcL9jUyD/2/ep3iPrxRwA5dNTTZQeJrz20En3hvP7TqF7%2BlBOCX8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4JFqqXuFmniiwzlT8XuCq3E4qJ9zFb6TjuhhhLVY75%2BETzQRmynnPfOPES75MeCa7EuBWdMlCbcU5GytN2cCONBh7FAeDj%2B6TvNscH46WWM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lwQk2w4gny0rF1Cryp3P60PAtHqE/MigkM71PStgo1ZdyU5a0K7zTBFpRWH//0fw6vESw4RDC8pd52ZyhAg78oKypldKZswQisAvstJvs24=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BR3X5cdcI1QahdO66OIEARltMfXYM6d25eW8ENAz3wLc69gGgW%2BKCNzKieVM8xLD1VKk349apvw1xRLE%2Bj09KtOwUopP3Ip7av9jtPgupbc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NQjutJ%2BsbZyiwoMpaN1KS/SNT/6xogKwUvinAXcRDItX6rcrwX9ZOGXoCCFXVKvIaxu6h%2Bf9lEE3A0YLDm3nxaO4A0JBNPItwIQr81lU%2B2s=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ssRErlstteyDuS5lTdUOJ7BQHMM3a0ceJ3Vr3SBzAxhuqc1kKERSw08nq9W2nh2abBCPbhYfXmQoUjnLJcQ4zaaHoJNGJfMLyY4shxH6mDU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UOQqsuo%2B3ZaSjtTluLd9ukxCqujuiy2JfXfHkHy66cWtIJBo8Juf7VPuhxHLc/9NJm4BxDSn7nASGz/IW4z%2BC1NK5Duzdq0AY1j%2B815roJ4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R2rUrOJLdZ3CJKCzDdpZErVxhtiFVY%2Bq6iJLa8tmtADoHhzaGqwd6XQ4EGfWHmHyK%2B56QBgRPXf3odij7sfmoiwe72o3RLZekNkm0N5mG3U=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MqoTLVjibeHfKx7z0mvyu9k8W78/4T60QKZ8KD6b7j93pDLtwRLEEchg%2B1WG%2B%2BMinn7s%2BF51mMX3rf/6e5d3VzeADA8ZeI77m3tf8YQZb/0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H9XO4j2SNip63hACZSUa02uj50rdhO6s6ikeXkCLS%2BNWQ18v%2B8kFOqx0xsxRs99NGdIjmpKOsvo%2B/NnNxC/%2Bqe0c7/j3//CqxHGhBPwtqNs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wf/Y1bwfOt71NcPg4hUNx1NelOamHC71BULDFkrQ4HdL/XI5uvtC3jQ1CJSYBAE2GulZgjEnpS%2BirMsfPrRfAtofGBUKCFHliC58VZpZmHQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U/EQDgIu8aCYD25flQnIZlPB8oSdslOUauD0FgnMv2nofAuNCRX%2BbudgWp6nng2OoJWRTfp7Qhgu3VSudTvl91hwYnvVH5MmCG4JPW4%2BiLs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XbikbKHEczaoqO3vK0p7F9T6qaO8vXqdvNhLLKdzA5npUT/qmTXXJux1WescmdDa/rQHBBKCipk2MpX6yDSZzOmVU3s4q%2BgEh/tL1buliAQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9/IlnY0J2QfpvwSS8zDJtdhv3dG6VWny2mr%2Bk1YJb3gM/hshpfBCnQGFYSFpb%2BqA6FCDtX0Cj2zI24hJqjgNCsofumfT%2Bi/jGN9xQC/PnHY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fBuOTB2hj1wMBKNrpm8MMhosd2Qxs6DPWJRgRVAK2sKYkmZdWvzKjGcgPBvy8yaMDiQ8oCp1BBpv%2ByAL9KoR83DFL28rr24pRYNcdZ09lRI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zcKL%2BPVP5HnVEEWhnt4Rje9/B1IR%2BwlzktiZ8WZWLX/EhRJKeDX8RAxFe/V3BS4kHKbLssh0AMr4GbsIH%2B776bCkQkYk3ldfAK/7y6G1Edk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5CxoOsHwaWLgzpHSHGgF9HvAjeVUIj%2BlKiqT85WO/73mX9M%2Bumu2SofG5FXq6VsgBHDOn0HuOTuS/TGOwZXrnb1KUGUkAvvWGPSvXj6QaMU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KcYuGMo%2BhwWJqz5nXLPq3Pt%2BiGCQCj1C7MS1eBvqgZTUBQraBFUuuToG98AUXLI0KPDarT3KF41Pi8E9qeknUUne20LEmcD6C2wIMJTMCA8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9%2Bd7oBsauLJ21m6zU6w4ojDeCqielXh1xatv/AUfhv/JTWg/o6qEdC8wBTmPwrlSQh9RIxW2b7Q28sEH9Yc3nwRqpApP6%2BBb7xtoo98ShdQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gTCoVkCxxbS8Mt3Jv/1W/OAhANbMSqxGtkPPlzW1sqiO5TJzqgEr144s4pezuUHBBS6lRoCJVxEfi%2BxKgu0fD27nlChae/V0o18EqdY7eos=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pPzENqBK5tp1s2lzt5EUmmtrDfvY9a7bFrnf/0i/cDa9L2ekTcmd3p86LFrqev1%2BSAGp4EKKNvZUw99O8asFwwoNSBG8bZaDbRUaf8Y0AQc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z3PnYEqSSMK0n7oxlaR9zvpw27ggG8SZpPMIqN1dUqpRIY5yVuudIgk%2B7MxXVi6Jx6nNaORjS4c4T8NjuAXUeiRqwK/YQqvJqBBwE7792ks=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/8Vcry4vOkPpU67Ileyt%2BnabUC7EPyV/O0hGi1CfMNxA5UghpW3LzohyWHk2UJCzGouDKleZqz10kVnr68UMTO/qzy%2BX2I0Di%2BAFTym7UXw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c5%2BbnG/%2B2iL%2Bs7MZkLt4Ee1jZts3AMRopX9D1Di4KXIdsJ1clYNFi9Un4T/%2BbE11s0Hpz0OhLEizOmZoc4eqpKIdHZ0BWVrhTXwRajoajfU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JElSjETjbAG1LmTPw19EtYN6C9a/3TxMwrWDvp%2BWcZPdrN5zkPY7OBHmuxLBk22C4DOHufIA0xs41BwKs/9aGjgKk3yH/HCs74De%2BdPO3Vs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ETPEmC2g7p8%2BQAw0qDtz%2BVXQmE9UmXR6qZbky/U%2BFTZUPt7XBSvNtzmBuhR0pfTogKla78DjS8PlSZc8zu2AHyQmASDZsEeMm0JZO83C50I=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lcpd5p3rqiNki9NXXJmQ0tfZI9p4gnSzKrWvlZeLjWenl0sIfx%2BGi4fzRipdNyBZWr808aY1KTmFebqVBaqAnh/xEJIJj3An2S0jiVq2oM8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9kjEjyiMHcnjD%2BhwF75IecitmuDIcBMDKHjjNz6K9kjmh4krFXt2TZ6y8rKRhj6fGb8qvjm6N%2Bx67GLeZEvk9CNLFSGF/ZTCDU244RJeIjc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=96ZJAGDQNFXYGf2MlR0ikx8sKDJRZ1qsJv9boKMI05J2WYjpoIdWISMMr5K7OZotVmFQaj03B5BW%2B4l5ucebRLIMlCkItctZfhKYcugFe4o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6ZQ%2BEIPKKnBo8GGSzEx7pPhfJYQ5mk4JnhFdvGIyWz5mfkjcbxlWLy%2BEoDgvsdtnAVKqWVLSy6y%2BOYmoqSFFv%2BDPzerJihdUmzDKKV2sOkg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YCDRSFkI02kAJILDiy1%2BXWFao/h1Sdbv9v/eN3GnGQV13kqVUVpS18RN9q0ZUfP1r6TWJl/7pXUsRcAu41tlXMmDJstyUhuCNaeHGAeztRQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xBCvIcGU26qjhVLVEWw5uAp64Uf8fpz588DXJBVzyGkYVRrpViCYNj0ipLBu7iQMUc6q/41hp6JtWZ%2B9rzDp3HHAjUilUWSxJx8AL5jV58E=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     51
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SOCIAL SERVICES                   ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
87221325 507010 V0434 PUB ASST              .00            .00          99.39            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0435 PUB ASST              .00            .00          60.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0442 PUB ASST              .00            .00         438.40            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0447 PUB ASST              .00            .00         211.89            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0448 PUB ASST              .00            .00         211.02            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0450 PUB ASST              .00            .00         515.20            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0476 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0482 PUB ASST              .00            .00         188.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0487 PUB ASST              .00            .00          42.99            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0490 PUB ASST              .00            .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0551 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00         348.46            .00            .00     .0%
87221325 507010 V0576 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00         328.32            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0029 PUB ASST              .00            .00      10,850.00      24,452.70            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0033 PUB ASST              .00         400.00         150.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0035 PUB ASST              .00            .00         521.40         300.00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0038 PUB ASST              .00            .00         300.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0039 PUB ASST              .00         418.00         706.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0047 PUB ASST              .00            .00         584.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0048 PUB ASST              .00          50.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0049 PUB ASST              .00       1,375.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0053 PUB ASST              .00         837.90            .00         484.00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0056 PUB ASST              .00         319.20          96.31          96.31            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0057 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00       1,400.00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0058 PUB ASST              .00            .00       1,327.60            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0062 PUB ASST              .00            .00         777.60       1,190.00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0064 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00       1,064.00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0070 PUB ASST              .00         591.80            .00         362.90            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0075 PUB ASST              .00            .00          50.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0077 PUB ASST              .00            .00         668.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0078 PUB ASST              .00         963.20            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0081 PUB ASST              .00            .00       2,824.61            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0082 PUB ASST              .00            .00         450.00       1,000.00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0089 PUB ASST              .00            .00         300.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0101 PUB ASST              .00         594.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0102 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00       3,010.00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0105 PUB ASST              .00       1,872.00       2,665.63         390.00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0107 PUB ASST              .00            .00         350.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0113 PUB ASST              .00         100.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0116 PUB ASST              .00         100.00         300.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0121 PUB ASST              .00         400.00         400.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0122 PUB ASST              .00          50.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0123 PUB ASST              .00         350.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0126 PUB ASST              .00       1,100.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0134 PUB ASST              .00         734.40            .00         734.40            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0136 PUB ASST              .00         530.40            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0138 PUB ASST              .00       1,440.00         512.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0140 PUB ASST              .00          50.00         600.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0142 PUB ASST              .00         728.00            .00         616.00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0144 PUB ASST              .00         624.00         706.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0146 PUB ASST              .00         100.00         450.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0148 PUB ASST              .00          50.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e2WUIubRMROIGoxrnb6okaerWBfEUaEEC81TeLJrmWU%2BBqVGOuoSNtiYH6/ykKa79wSxMzJfcO7FmTdrkZoYXeaQaycpcW0MHTiP1TqVNPY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CdCBBDdlVEdl8IvCjVzCIuRUrbuUXGeS02nSkXZ2Py7uFpI4WuahgQemrXZc9y9KeKMzPIR%2BcUANTnE85IKLn8eGlxOquYQTJsGLmxVuhkY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2eHVEkj/arGhpLu%2BH1kryC5w0eRK439/2QBuVroi7d%2BFpYHvrsE5Jtt/3WoHbjyXZwSXUyh8VOjInMXj60BBW7/mNbddVV/tEkIILfGqs3w=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AudL9ck8wmUgz3vR9ytzEPzSyR7MQwU48SQ/pHDoPYZm9eT7wfn1PUAHQ/lk95hy283nH%2BrL1YvY3CnaFHP4gBQqXIP5/WP3dVxMg12gD3s=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yFHXnjsRCZhiAyBbOfgVJNkSG92vh26t83SM0DSi1%2BKR4%2Bz3c13yO8kgQEeGZfK38aPerOwrBYg/ErXyzzPxRpQUo7%2BZD3lXj1UbEDhR2RM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P31jRIZaNiijy1CbgpDk7GKVRIBxzd3yvjBvrUtgou3H18%2BEIs%2Bftt6xWU8Ylp6PsGNOBhPmjougPAYmz6EwhLDP68m1EVyccqPIvZOMFDc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=945zayDvXJHtACW0w%2BTsOuvX5d9M%2Bag6x8kRByrugpo0Gs43QpgtBP52H/sga5FiaSLUdvUaWR2U/xSlw6%2BOFdIpNEVk4j4Uepra6cRUNd8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G3UnL/MQcb8zk0L4adGdqkiEbGll5ttNwgSZns4sUpSmknlEReEHbXAzM/36F5za%2BaUzZ%2BWlHaacCf5ui3avcsvvgPDrp7EbqvkRPZzw%2B8k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3PurgavptT6bBrmbd%2BXUX3sYS7yGvjUkpzJl0TzhsOedVSfYzUUoz4X6OF8hnAuleiUfYOq2Kc4cgppJ16DO/shQDf5aE8NVEulvbpMf/3k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gQyprjPGLx8umPAa2ZWuaGBNG210zl5THCqlLT/08GelrK7D4jPZtQXaUlUgUG1eaTmEMMiLTTxY3RUlA6uKEGjwG/PDsO93REzb7/VyCxc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S7TYtk1mPa4HqcrOLXYpzn1Lp%2BsdgeGBTtkvDh6qAhMcKCl/DwxWZaTsiMmZCbe4rYgY3Mqc3zumyDX0aTwCb%2BFzUuJ6XoM7NNp3Was24Us=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wvXnxiMBWjQfrPyV06qG3xk06jy09Ep1ryVR2H8leJ7cjUx4DhR1oGlXS9wythayrl4dqpa%2BQWhBNlYOaYf3CmuGuo%2B3i8HTGMY6T6%2BW02A=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MJIhHq9MTYmI8QTyiwiYVai74RByMZFwvItJTQ0adDRtKFAL5yzf%2BzYso9y%2BVw4SBti51jQ3k90U2eJUpnSzoHThf5hV%2B%2BooWS10ODhsxF8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r99ImiuPz7At06aV/dRU1VX4noGfKX%2B85P8/oiZdDID%2BEv7T0BY3VZ1W0TBNZAitd2M4/tmXMgXVf1XtKG1y5NPEqF67sUEVkHCv3KYgmAc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lYipDotW98Q6phtzKglwMJyBOVn513jolSR6wSV/wgFPb8MUIDuNJq3ZzmP4nI5zMyU9WW4E5aKraUuvk7WbZqFbiBYKz/svEXbEcxabiR8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zyh2AH1ia3hBw098WIeYMXE0J9yzjD6S4O%2BzI158nadKb3yPcjgdtLFziYlLUlXtrLVBKAtadd2vM0TqaA7kQ9k/bOBzdobQjlURfShblNg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n%2Bw3xfbqa3ZaGOephcRfefYZj2OZ8kVJ5HfXk32DVArv1tUjh05bF0Y3q7q6tyXBqAQNcCUaxbjI2twXgzz%2BDqB51E1GFsMhcOjSsyulBCE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iR904Jv2jUXtvDMbTv%2B%2BLAO9c77pvXwY0QeTtGrh/7o1AtJZYCYY7X9G3VSndYCUd8%2Bz6GZsLSivTeqAtNFYdu1Xz/PESZpTG4O39ovdVPs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ayTO4x6s7pMt5LqGpNxSWhCKcGK2vZk9ALKOh8jJWvfB51d6HmLYY5pUcaX4kk7c92na8EfmvyoCKt1PEOoe7B3fl75qcxMGsDmFO9I5t9c=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xoqVVn9iqLIqRy1zu8PdvvOjafJf4zOn64LUi3BKRZt8ESy9aPqKrUgWXawjgZBtey%2Bs7zWQDzA3k8MLmbWz%2B/Tb2xu3d6ZOeCA7n1lZ8jI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TsYIGVfUvYY5THjVFllF3NcnPWMBXekSvy8%2Bo8iPgz0TQ3fwIFUkD1rKUedldjhQTkHmX%2BSssqEjujeIGO%2BnLWeZlCfQlaQW%2BJm9I6xY8aM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z3NJzUkOt%2BLfoNDrUQCGXz2IsXpPkGLDywmvP5G%2B7BNGuF5PWV%2BXVzw1iTmwWJU/4plhnm9Djnca0swdoAi5o5F1C%2B58mgjqPAPkWG6pLK0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0Z10ZJXXD1IoD5guCvtiHVroaMNJqbwkG9ctIrKv5ApuWg1g%2BWs9psRnqsZDl/WzfC3Y6/6/H8GqcEF47PxiN8V2DpvjDuMR6wCrNWcpkFM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IJigvRyM3mxkVK0Sx16nEvUtYvG1kHIdZ29b0W5OwLT1LgqLDO5sTCd6NVQunUPIle36wWKSkopdI8p5x3mQd4YOgac0t%2BSMBOlXHsfdXeg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/fBxkSx06GNvKoMyiv4ycJ05O6chNQ7JEiWpZR8p03zD9kMVNAbCGRtsLx9wX75j8o/T4ubdjiTRjbq57GDr5/WLan9GyUizLshp6dgk6b4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RmalCzFjqnZbW1yg%2Bt32n8lUY6VFRmJyGH1JM/JKMo%2BedWHdGYTx%2BPNKIzj5HpheCKpIMJkLBIVtCDnMd3voKIE1BeDultoqwJdxxSH/xNo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RpptrmKZSVLh281iNs/KBIzibMWXVEoBEG6JR21WArCZa9PvWZdPpnBMEFsWg8RkEHKZE8pc5tjbeP2wS8XWb/z%2BXg%2BfvhPpJSASJsk64xs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WdRtwCDyL4hCk5UFU%2BaU24aj1ekjwMsRYuyU/BMK8shhnzoihpthgOjceYSoF9s0bM/4cdNd1gvOLi7PgaXk4kgIpG9y5Jh5CYXIAtfmcow=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NDz4a8OHS9RmWEzL%2Bk4TCff9CL%2BHfF0bL4EEAuGWRnhiNoOFH1sxDXC3troisklIb2KIk48Kpo2sTQESYPy0rbisu3XqpBxR6wf7JwTl76k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NSCkP3jfqLUfTtStVT52kpwzXSD6RwErK%2Bm3MYWgvlTS91YaqV5T5FWEjGSJmpwDFmqj2jAvCE2NGO/Wbi9XXi4LWwsxvKVEUuE6Ng3YMuY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9oYxqaSVARCB5JIBSLXUpAi0E931y4J3aG7Lwh7zIJnRpg1octJ9NlTvIgm3bmCEsL5SkViCY4DqPk3xD598TEgqgz4vRUVAnu0oMwUno7g=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XOw%2BykkD4WduhCQhoYNdS/QxVdV3g9rsgZ%2BQBPdhdOuI08or/SgREQqWbe6K2vWRE3zDL/uVd1SAZCzJ5N2TUQAKTtdHjwIs7aJZ1BZci8Q=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qUgK3Ij72Qrk19sR8trz8pNXJri6omZMmSG2fCqiZjWAX9NSGm6G3cZfag0upoLKgbUVKBF70kZJJyvBUhXtCtHb9vZXkPOWEDYLDvBop0I=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5X3Hy2CbVuUosK1h5jbNptACI010XqJILfwtGB4NbIrqMIFXXKKh0g%2BQFCW16mbnweVaROFw6lEODF8QIEBbcrvvK07nZpq4K/EgwspU6fA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yDX/PdhkbRcChfrWDeAaL9%2BPJwHalvgb6qUG/pzeBPNa6AZmgsZ8Tl4kpTWDCp1DRhV5KfvEdges8UTk4omKv2IN7KjeTs9Hazk9jMrZAYE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lz4GqoCI98UK5ADtpWR8Kbh9fdg2xpC47u1L2NkL0PrqU92ugBqzYF7kBDJOy37Km6RTGv2ZhLX3mZJj8OpPUM/Vgn9H168mpjOeOirnpDo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D66heb2rsAIrUDxCti3lZlqXFvMIuduAcExeqbCwmypr%2BWqfvZdF/Il4z6SK17Tlzux27D7YKR%2BtuCYxEU2w2pslaNKv7/v%2BRD2U2KzMMC8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qe%2BDYB6u9/bVXfXmntqej523qqoNJFL7hjIaldGv8IY0hQbLqUwV0QisX6OeJYklVJILyzWBmrJKx9bOwTd%2BJfAXzEbnzPkLt6lJI9IEk9Y=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kJb0PFwTpHttBSLYXVefmg5X72FvSTYlJsyKbf3PRLsLfY456MOhsQaMavHx9KWONSIMsjYQVDiVM%2BInv74Ei6jZT9K8owKU4Fq1NGrxrAs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SrbM2URG/qgunI/TVDaO5EopuJnm6RFfsEls3oaxRuU/wD9feIM0w5rXfdt3YC6KIZVo7/KfcYd2RDiKI8tHFNd1hPe86yEskeXWjoex2BQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bXUyeO9xdAVWLiQuzMlXDs3F3IEuzNbLCbh5T3Gjyz%2B6Gf4rN4qSL%2Bj8xdrOUA3/rxdhvMUiBfj2Ia9ylD9INFp555k0vxATsUkunqnLQjo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zP0yfnxzV8atvvTu%2BR1wLe1wEbNRhTCtXmV95ODD9IKoJ8ZFM95zH5x6Js3YRwFkG3Fv29uxfrAMWoZUXT8GK19MNFbLKuzWjeJluutcVBQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HD/UIaQfR9dgydQGSKQkFodNDCzWAd2NQxgOUdfo5aBMMOi0F5fXOOn2Fub0mn2iEs%2BU2HSC678fRuzzymbSITNhx8ky6JIhoINhhGs3aMw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RBrJjNDg8HcX/OXlE48XIEkrgfe0XZvPXJCzznToSatfkKyOMu6OmNsYDu4Fr%2BpbpaRa3dyDmjY87x6zoWRXPEYzUCvKl/dvZKkGDMr7Ltg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y4G5bApsH1EIz6SFJm6QM/AuTflh6oBhQokzDvTn1rNA2jdkAI7je/NgMeOW3MN6E/%2Bts1z5mUTGi63StJs1cVEyF%2BS9oy%2BfmJYb0o7ItE0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vTrBoWuzT8QCE2OLf5XeOi4ywwYJzays6Ch6InvGsP2lCNAUOUGIxI18c7YL5SwOXJAl947xxPACF15FdC2qzyBVH/yG8E/Z30C9N015cAs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WX6QUFxkkHkCeCT%2BTBjRHKx8yv1jLzdDYfCm/jF4VfP/C2tQ3HZTP%2BdvlSJc2Aje2Nu1mo/ZuLddRFXyDZibtHHE35q6%2BWRNtX%2BCxHY7zYc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bMcuUhsI1TmsOy3RJoqZ2SOGNDk/mets%2BDGPGTh5BsN3O0W0AAuOYOM0q9V5VVRjxVZja2ReF3dPVtxmSGJML25Z4v/OHaE9bg0NEqdTpWI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8uG2M39%2BtuFIuTl20DLZl/6vrPVQ/f1dnjsEcG6a9v0GxHuOirKQhCEnwex1pggYUxbr9TVerkKK9%2Bx3z6ozEYPI0WvnwFbetAUJHzlUW8g=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VPqwtuWiOYIdRsP%2BBsFGLe2oeCkphp6b/Zi1tdATUD1fDQHnsRWBxTyw%2BmajMeDI8M8Jo2R5e%2BVmUoG8y87ckQjziXgOiXhXDSOo97Q8vvA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xof6rqMHCCxj7wD7nPa0N2iT0VYN70sd6Um5Flu7jfiSDejTyMXaT1s1NHx6/uPHsn4su74CEgGiQY06fCFv9dlTlRA%2BGH1lWVII2gDNF3g=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     52
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SOCIAL SERVICES                   ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
87241215 507010 V0150 PUB ASST              .00            .00         140.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0152 PUB ASST              .00            .00         300.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0154 PUB ASST              .00         400.00         100.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0155 PUB ASST              .00         550.00         700.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0159 PUB ASST              .00         100.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0220 PUB ASST              .00       1,120.80            .00         367.20            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0221 PUB ASST              .00         100.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0225 PUB ASST              .00            .00         100.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0228 PUB ASST              .00          50.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0234 PUB ASST              .00            .00         521.40            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0235 PUB ASST              .00            .00         300.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0243 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00         521.40            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0247 PUB ASST              .00         100.00         300.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0264 PUB ASST              .00       2,006.00         706.00         700.00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0273 PUB ASST              .00            .00       5,135.53       1,587.90            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0276 PUB ASST              .00            .00       1,452.27            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0292 PUB ASST              .00            .00         400.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0294 PUB ASST              .00            .00         770.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0305 PUB ASST              .00            .00       1,488.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0328 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00         528.00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0329 PUB ASST              .00            .00          50.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0330 PUB ASST              .00            .00         770.00         100.00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0347 PUB ASST              .00       1,848.44            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0373 PUB ASST              .00            .00         910.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0379 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00         267.71            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0384 PUB ASST              .00         228.69         203.28            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0394 PUB ASST              .00            .00         617.99            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0397 PUB ASST              .00            .00         809.60            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0402 PUB ASST              .00            .00         767.40            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0524 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00       1,069.20            .00            .00     .0%
87241215 507010 V0533 PUB ASST              .00            .00          50.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271080 507010 V0029 PUB ASST              .00            .00       1,434.00       2,478.00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 PUB ASST              .00            .00      48,145.40     125,105.21            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0013 PUB ASST              .00            .00         210.00       2,934.30            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0026 PUB ASST              .00          50.00         100.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0029 PUB ASST              .00       1,721.01         100.00      13,890.00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0031 PUB ASST              .00         150.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0033 PUB ASST              .00         550.00         700.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0034 PUB ASST              .00         200.00         350.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0035 PUB ASST              .00         400.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0037 PUB ASST              .00         406.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0038 PUB ASST              .00         750.00         350.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0039 PUB ASST              .00       1,000.00          50.00          12.30            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0043 PUB ASST              .00            .00         200.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0044 PUB ASST              .00       2,114.00            .00         616.00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0047 PUB ASST              .00         400.00       2,500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0048 PUB ASST              .00       1,050.00       3,310.13            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0049 PUB ASST              .00            .00         350.00         178.50            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0050 PUB ASST              .00            .00       1,002.78            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0052 PUB ASST              .00         136.80            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0053 PUB ASST              .00         100.00            .00         484.00            .00            .00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y2n6YMGlMC9KP4pa2%2BQB8zt3qi86j8Km7EYuys42qCzJywWucsRx6PYvdjMetV5u0Bb4rIKyb2s8FoLhkNbIUQiawZeut4Ep%2BqyjZhlmtQk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zKAmutSOCgQhxofvRbdouvLVs4R7Hw8m9cRNPMiFTZbssa8TIwEVrfoCFXkxakp1bxLx2GUP4MZoFtvUVgdlL2fV04d/ETFfB0YdujMYLSU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S5DgoyMftvOer81U4Wk9/VohZkGP8PrEEul/tFI/d4O62alM6i4okwhSvP5i8/s7Wzut9lmhwTTS2cw1WTSb7KOxgZV5DMCO0ilDSMSZw6k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=izXbLDB55bLHZ7CGid%2BGx4nYfxRMYbIGwbyd6szysOzk78PMuJ20l9qzfT3CpXLFJajKrR5BOVAOFOBEjTrSq0Rx7tpDNkoUKR9K78U87y4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MI0hgpTP9oF%2BrpV0nc97MwRN0WU1N/zhlypJIEDeYKG%2B3JCcrBV0Y%2Bn05LnOrdXZoypgtbJXTo2z3/mJ/S8X3QCbH3v1wuiZBi%2B5EZvgqpg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yiodzatcNoKDU%2BhO5%2B14QRDzSa8AB%2BsJLuhO7HZ%2BSS8BCNfKe1XNKSciW8KMhWbN2BK%2B1C5oxdhT87akMNLy%2B92R6jTSVH7fJ5U80E5R3%2Bo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uwUReeOxsSuqMwcTR4%2BlbO1UQo6%2BHSytq%2BqVNV%2BKWsBj93RR5BC8vY61qTfqdsOmUbH6QGhK6T5mObk3l/4JDESzzHJs24TyY9yciR8N%2B6g=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HengaujYbI6F04%2BdlMddphVx8DsDW4O7TIeWo6YQUED/k86CYc4gy7lARSkmTzom9vXDuwTlEkoIJp7UN58RcbcZAa0EMFIFIu94g6vj8W8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1R45GqaBrOq3T4HJX0cDTYd74Yzzj/8x1j3DQ2OzzVG97UcL%2BuiU4kYKDFOEIRHuVOk/fZMSP9syGbSj1zmlolhr8WWuVP6/p6yz5KoXWVU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BZQfr/iFCnJqDwlwu8jbF/8mYJzo94dhaGD7iySSqOOJGlv27CDoHbaypKavTkwTX35ePWN77IonD2SH%2BzzsfxQRcEIt0tLgo/eSJDx7rdw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J8PQFkozqRvrVFrbc2x51ETgzUz5Auz4J88c3SNs1mS0RjaL1NtRZHTzv4v90JDmfnxU7imXjdFBDR76TuCOo42DKJW7CDrweJsgj36DLdA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QEq8PzwiXl2zSDUIoHYfN7kKwWlROm/aNwDsXeEY2mEZU5RlSDUOwHG/UUR9EVxDbRjr7GjugQyeXSQLaIkYNO2WhLBr8BCUC/MzeMnThcE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/ANChg7BYPxCCtGTd51NMoH2MZLjeRyajfeo/qqfxH9J8qQCmd%2BLhlV7BnF7I08A4CZ7pbjEo5brz9xZxNMcZHsLPIToV24k0F3xDbcDjQU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B%2BC6Dd6WryPmqxmrFYShsqL%2BlttLtNo2QCsTasBfTCerXf/a2VqURDyCBNy88LaXhcmBeCY09mPRvHeL%2Bbdii9kr%2B4gb61mp7E4kATxVl/g=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3lAooSTYPnMTxlFx8op%2BCYh4uh8bRFkPlXf7Md1Tbwg5wq1GEpfGjmYAYHZPK4sqiaSWWJBXbNvtfTDwzzKNNl0KrUFeCb2M3Gf2zQm%2BFkM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0CVNKdpEeUgUDWqosjVBwAgvWpRCoVH36yn1eNiO/BV2II465SucdsbX/IwYPKuDtCKJD1Tl%2BgxG%2BZtmiTtLGx2wbPgo1lzcyJKuOYH2Mek=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AfRhkHHO8XCvA8gZUPy1neHWc8a8%2BDu7oizYpJvPPqOqGJ3t6BLogRzOrlnUgMB60/jLzv5N526XSU3964Fa4rfEw6aCCo0TMBjTTi5wS%2Bc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OAxHE3zGEqf0IYz1xHoELQzBLy4ID2RV3F5KRcqlOlwPvhCPK7B9fAIv8EnjhS5Alk6OSHxl6lT2f8fR53Rfm9TDNNS0ViFQU0gpVjCpAsc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q9pHspYWZRWl7O5FVMMrOaztvhfsSwriwGINkuM4HpINV9dgY8y%2BDua/7EylUdKL2LkpBXqPhdX1ktKRC72nwGzwj3s4IYajjgNgyChC2Qk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RsdAsNNvHoBP%2BMXqm9n5qvgwPNg8rw4OeMkfCl569PPTliPzQWTWDEXfItBL1nWoYaYFKS5vyMyk8VEbXtyd6MXKnU1SZE7ffG5M453A5Cc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8A7m4Q86Gtqtlrj/Zeteg7nTkSrPIVzAJGIhv4nGXN5Q3W77%2BZYsKKdLcbeRfOeI512EUBanehE68wuWIUx0rf9fS6BV5LX3b22raB%2Bl03k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tmRWvDpvjG8MRukW3zoOYRpAOyIWOlebtFaoFTIJaa7LlUbaMf5oXB%2Bdwg5LESgSmKUujaPf52%2BQm1wMg4lsolh7vnwX/cc0RJvQFCX6IdI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OruZDCPWNqLeMfoCwb3oDtluGM%2BJ1yDXhYpzeY6zFT99Zqda3B73rs0EB6MpgPMjWZiJmcV2htn38z3SF6i9/hAq05jYx4BvAOTyIPGaldQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2yPUlozcztiRwNt1lTPj/LS1s%2BGFONHDxzPmZMzzSaqH5fJ7/%2Bru8bYtSG1H2ToquoyRoujCEYKhmOau2TBWjOHfQXrglDs5SZCEqyqQ72Q=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8KwPzgg4//Z3FSm/nkEigqYBgFlyH0sd0MKMA8TDzjA4/6oKlE8vcYq8lDimu5ViZHi9cwO9TrKjHrnIE0QStFNrN4cjnHwhyR4vntT8o50=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GIBxNibu0KalBRKwVYqLFmH1J7nqEHgEP9yX7j1lUbcTuZrB3q2b1bXudvGil5sTOOuieVlVsbADKJBxWUaRnp7U5ZPGF1r4JykGk4EXkVQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FCBqP493vziKEgPQRlXgOaR6kAIU979meGSngYBifM41tGfEzVvmnXTjfNrPwheN%2BXSni0ra%2B9WqRMtbyXF%2BH9k158JLTVPxHz%2BQQL1KAfQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s47RN/wf5Ph41DPqg1FOGBaG4yQNXFDY20UPmIdUApQIoXIDsaicxhTGKj%2BO61kIBo91qLUzlDbeV6rUrJ4EXC0e21ThuPT9peZzEy6WudM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Px8GNm%2BmbfoApt1dDb3KQmnkrh45zgW37M5bSzxada3b9LFCSwBiOL6tyj5FjL7d764YaHr68%2BUCBuq1oTd9mo7oZCj92M4DK3cCFVZe%2BjE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rqN%2B7PvQp68LQdYzpJy4VXRqN7l1LlCeHIvbanZYLbJxByu%2BzsboLBrYW7BQ0NCU59GW3si2w7GANfyntW7ewqbcFNnO8b86C33mWnFhLG8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8dqx86JMnl1Afd0fP0C9lM9i3%2BQLZJ2aGEw6fw/diN2zJj3oISXztl17HAV94zFT4lMnIMEUSYdcY5yXq8ZOG/WS%2Bv7OJ28DGuWXDIKg5i8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z7sJHv6V4z2R94hsiBRTyyCQtlJpwKU/Q/2083khUL2Xluh5kVrrOXeXvwvQX32zE7pCdzYwMIXoXS2VSNgwfAjh4bajk2PpKZNeqRCPgLo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yKW087c7wjHjnPIpstFqAKgId7NbdZeIern1SjU/zYXl5ZWnkd9cRz3Xe3DVer2RP9myUSw3XnP6V5xcBIfh2tNCzAKkH/VuGYq%2B3LWAwlQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DE%2Bp8Oxv08%2BAJFd2y%2BBHjmI/KRU4JbOPnHJ7DtNmQCAz4ExDlE%2BfT6bPnbs8SLa1YSrOxM6GvvGZKiBHOJG9fbOxlSXc4o6JUVFz3/vR6fU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ot4%2BUX9Bho4JR/EI8jmptLdAXV6xe4KrGD%2BOxPo6yCP2GzdP96RDXAh%2BdY8PkYGTs/j/kDWc5DjrmaFw051sMQJYNb2BQs4Zy0HBzEAsmcU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7TUp/2BSP2sgd0udcDfvbPx3iA0j84GIQqTX9vkfPi67Zhi3u0jdb/VQYChgGxyyBmvXkY0rLZ%2BfZKbPrJSr2XehaeSBHiQZ%2BcHOxqCU5C8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K3%2BvnXGwfhgU6/gqx1jIAj7l2wPU5vFPaRjdP28ExOdyR%2Bl7izpS3ZQy3TD24ctcxkgJlU9uItUPz9snwcWz6itmpzEH9VqSZDktxNWj7gk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wZMikKRtTd%2B7EIMWxf6ICkzcNjySGn%2BJxiNzmdQZJoGXlFm%2Ba%2B8DBXz09nqKVHRBOviDoG6%2BwaG9lXPhfAAJ0sQekiCy/bhmBfxNEG%2BFKsQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uUFB/fctCcVmFDQOYo0aWbyvcRknEtD1mpRFBe2WGWKMujfRU9g6H4lkUWAdy4j7/9MnawjD7ArZxT/t6W2hyS41xFGre09LYuTC0Oa9Jr4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Anoxe2GlsnN8sqoFVQXl607zF%2BxsDIsq69Zvo%2BC1nlZ3HmAYURLJoIEY4tQrz/i5eXkxfov35S9Du7azrZzr0O6Dk%2BoAOE4HRHgBHMWKpxo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kCXOnTKNpM%2BffKXLj%2B/bazCnaqLyJ%2BcWoDYzv3B5uASApYSd7lVPjeTwQPE8p38Wy0QLkCF4VDXP8PenVEPev6u6HbvFEshrap76/iF9NNA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i/N10rwaknx4LIvxHtLol9%2B6rtgx%2BquGXlzzeRjV27PXyDd6S5INRjIllNG2BJ5qYAyF9Hi41TOaENUsQiLnVovOaNL%2BW1tsKSkXtR4K0As=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KfpeefOkbAqOobI74QCF4vj4nZbZIOFhmbwkP63C4LnossqgFcIqIHI8/tn5Kn4k%2BaFUjCjLj2caWy7WKG49uKIjYv/n3dQ8Lt1K8mjShLM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7kOjeoQB9o6gPVBaR2RTJoHqGauEzE0INmbNMTwJPMVI4%2BbQEzgzeMjLNpUQVOSDjoXGlgBekK0ZNwcGZ8Tb//A35U0UnVXw3IUJ7hybQYg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B/6e4hLl19X4/fhqg4JeBTm9E3NvQ7fO2ZzVK7Lg9YIY5KosyHT7q0IySxhYTanhExULm0l4RjwiuFo8TJpEqo6E62wok4hztSG74Rkj/ig=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ro6HHxpDd%2BJR2Cr5kIAKnGvXw3gVArbZ9E4cBWjP2wEOMrjc/wGwOOZh2daUfM8M9tmJ5c41CtU7f/GFJJGP840R18hy5EFQX%2BIO46j2dR0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=riUT/9WCt9vBq81v9RpjB6jdgk1EMPkHRTJ0Dykz2iY/q6KA/u5NGpwyrdGcwjOuzcCMP1X6ZrS5Gj6%2B%2BgwOZI0tNCNznZfPIOeM8e/QO0o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VICGaKNptZIOPHdoWRbWO5EhQWLq%2BQeFfU1ODtL/7%2BbrMAMxLGTL51f78IgUeM0EEozNIrChaEUG7yVzr/cU85nHB//apgDheGWIs8jg8A8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yy7rREb2jC964aSsF%2BewJN2ShkkOZn6v5a47wPq193vuxoE77c3Ej2NUDYapL278%2BRxom4GttDziBS2geCD3y/H919tMnbC1hFg6b9m1nTQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ycplcVUMICF0H1BG9%2B9xF79B3rAC37lSWyV9z181vE7JBrvjkjxf5y6MMK4nWIZYJFwy7MVeITWa6yLfC5FSOfqorzKM1Ft3TDoIAzcg8c8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1tr24WDKVi%2BkvHd6uP5dq4ZJB5Hjeq3uzPJ7mx0ykGe0mNXbwtQ4AEJ8T/tsHZV/pkMdYbfRQ6X%2B%2B3fa1WwNPc2YCV37mRnX7PzYIcMdWqU=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     53
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SOCIAL SERVICES                   ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
87271085 507010 V0056 PUB ASST              .00       1,226.40       2,189.11            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0057 PUB ASST              .00         750.00         350.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0058 PUB ASST              .00         650.00         200.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0061 PUB ASST              .00       1,100.00         150.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0062 PUB ASST              .00       1,000.00         402.78            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0063 PUB ASST              .00            .00       2,689.20            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0064 PUB ASST              .00       1,050.00         800.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0065 PUB ASST              .00         700.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0066 PUB ASST              .00         200.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0067 PUB ASST              .00       2,066.00         630.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0070 PUB ASST              .00         550.00            .00         367.20            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0074 PUB ASST              .00          50.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0075 PUB ASST              .00         925.00         850.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0077 PUB ASST              .00         450.00         600.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0078 PUB ASST              .00       2,339.20            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0079 PUB ASST              .00         250.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0080 PUB ASST              .00         108.90            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0081 PUB ASST              .00       3,425.70         646.80            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0082 PUB ASST              .00       1,200.00         402.78            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0083 PUB ASST              .00         100.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0084 PUB ASST              .00         650.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0086 PUB ASST              .00         550.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0088 PUB ASST              .00       1,848.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0089 PUB ASST              .00       1,200.00         900.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0091 PUB ASST              .00         600.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0092 PUB ASST              .00         300.00       3,094.51            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0093 PUB ASST              .00         650.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0094 PUB ASST              .00         850.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0099 PUB ASST              .00          50.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0101 PUB ASST              .00         226.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0102 PUB ASST              .00       1,974.05       2,493.81            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0104 PUB ASST              .00          50.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0105 PUB ASST              .00       1,453.50            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0107 PUB ASST              .00       1,000.00         450.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0109 PUB ASST              .00         200.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0111 PUB ASST              .00         200.00         500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0112 PUB ASST              .00         150.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0113 PUB ASST              .00         350.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0115 PUB ASST              .00         700.00         600.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0116 PUB ASST              .00         800.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0117 PUB ASST              .00         350.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0118 PUB ASST              .00         750.00         702.78         462.00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0121 PUB ASST              .00         600.00         200.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0122 PUB ASST              .00       1,150.00       2,469.27            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0123 PUB ASST              .00         250.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0124 PUB ASST              .00         800.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0125 PUB ASST              .00         550.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0126 PUB ASST              .00         550.00       3,274.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0127 PUB ASST              .00         550.00         500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0129 PUB ASST              .00       2,075.66            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0131 PUB ASST              .00          50.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8UyIoJXV77JsaYUNE8SY6TrNg%2B43ov/GlnidndXHYnvkZDVXFE7sqKjP25NjRhmQVIEv1bSi7lE3pEzklbuBqdTcLWHLY7U1sfKWu%2BhAwv8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YhBZl9xOwZdPv8lIsH89WkSfTbhwHMX7%2BHA41eoVcJusp/hRUudTi6iNYZym1G2I/W2/P5gJANrvsqV534YfQqqeDFpS7xBoe6M2vxVWHyw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hu0WAq2F%2BmhZQQqrZerJtMsqNKoVXClndP%2B/XbBuAOOXuLm5dLrmAZTmI7iCQ/ih5JNnaruzJOgyvLLxdSAvRR3nH6OVeAGyY09R4CmQ14E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8zbSUrAptAO69we86eGfw5LJZ2gaf6uLE0mOfapEbsnulF/OxkwsyifVYf9mPeckJ1QI6Qo%2BZveeAVhhNXrzy9/MXRuVq0zDmqqfCWa/C4c=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2fJJJBV/C8gwfJ3ElFDz6riJzsQ3oVDfQkZDzICwuOfourVn4kGovpuwrh6wrWFA0C7OvRH0iIYceVfco2QFkG3Rk05SkEc%2BpEVyRa/5JvI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jzsR2oKMzHQLkIb5j0%2BebpaT8LUGQ%2BrUeMcuzNioGolxBRf0DVk3PzwYYZPv%2B1eP9kAMNvZdy2/IIVT6vsDUFc71MQvOwcRyyweVBpVUayg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=thk20nt6sscqQa2v37vATG3t46vK632c8Bl2oglDB/0PvH0LGNFroyZhQK2z21JibkVTD/L2rjCQJR/0rfve6qvjsXMQlaiQtthWgVH94gQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=stQ8XHwsVIT/nbsYK0Si2ykvH%2B%2BPtKsl0IAc8mIAZdLggsinSecChsuvSu%2Bnepos6ykFF/bVNPqNZBakpgTjhSHEuWm5G95yNLdJagkldgU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R1PXa5YCcHbmSpKtu/GXKLTXem1PZF6DVGS7RhnYuDc%2BBwqsUo0beDeXm74fm9VSQaf2U3m6jM4Ys0Qro5vaWWCkGbJNl/9K34OaaE%2B2wgw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oQ4Ykj6EguQlgKeRvBBeXHBwl75LIUUjDZR7MH39ZsX0dKrEZPoJ3KuIIG%2BtL2mz/p6tIxK4X9oOaBBOm3GQgRerbITT2waTWBpNpau09W0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CYkfMtAYf1jjqLM1vmJhUq3fUOxsonyXcd8q0c0IfZXNgcvtf3q06/CrB9Ap1HEPpC8pOgwLDBB1cWI3M4rei2MczGjKB5kP%2BqvipjNOUcY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=53f0wEsiwtMFIViaWsTUuQPUcREvtW9hZ8t7lA3MGsbvvOPEPWLv9MI19YOYhFnGDLBw/RL8i58SyBnunyCUGYlbKMg2BDBXzUr2zfVWHpU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WyC4tXSc2HozXoZ/nzm6nLjryKA4bsQoOKJfz5wEX5iamXMcv3VCgLBjDOAcV8UV11nMZQWFh/OMsB7YrCl220XoK8wLIbAtWVQtJMEOnhQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BFmLEMjhoLlTxtn//bpZERJqKNNEVX6SOsjthEpJmCcPmVNAIvsHZeKIjH9Pvf%2BRxmRa2UW0YZtgh9MJ2cCTYuqKfkwtTc9a%2Bo8ihjfLrQI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HUzDs/jcTsL0bgSyEBkB1n9ONi8YGQ%2BO3ioPa2QSDQaJByf6qFyQvWJsI81YJmRcJcJWXU29%2B23zgyVamzxcw79ZVmVxNmrtlvsVvFH1rDE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8mtwI%2BeU/wQukACEkkwdim7tSEijqQe%2BE2UCqYcYk%2BxRYljn2a66gSmGVzH9EFFl4DPReQ/0QH3fU6QQ7NboS4jJVp7rCMIsntsVTUK50YM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yjdtj30cHIgnVrc%2BNR7mNJ9HSxlIVVcE69WmbeX/KrgTKUbNKKpeQ8g5DIwG%2BIzzYzSFTu0try3tSyeftevs4ZD%2BN7INOtijJFCLit/A%2BFI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NL%2Bt6nj%2BYzm6ZZ50/NincUCrZ0TXoxYSwJDH6X8LfHpmksv/IKmHJw8lDYvA5FDjW/wO3nzOlblBglE91%2B02GjuR7%2BAzPzvZfIRD2Q2QnP4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=74pm4peKwvAdovtdZaQPYILufHPqQ3T9aqDeVkmSdSZm73o1FdRELi%2BeGGWj75VimiP3Foqlp9/OgDrQV7y0TX6Sispfe/pTkt23MWBywDk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WMT1KrCzu%2BSl%2BPp4KmwYFysNxjqS/I3hY0%2B1mFzoW3zf6TTyfvRhGvOWehN5OIRmFxbLQU9xAKRd1V0TQkoNOZsj6EpSfB9yvbZjgpy8xB4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iF/co0qTFDty8YNRNN4NgXDdukk2DGf2zN2HHSj4hJrla4R5Bqb%2B%2BEWbl9Vii6yGa91hfkdwMTG2zfcZXpu13xQS75fGQW6v0i0sxAYx4bY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KKVfx/IJsWFEFji4i8Y9GvYc3WQeleFVqGHk9lYr3293fzt1tNO0n%2B4gqj%2BKxbxubgV1GgXlSErSch0yRzm7a6bj7%2BpxQuGnNn%2B3GE0hCRw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Of7AjnyvnnIQfVIMwrjXrXta3OPQTfdf/NBfS9QfFXhu/JOmhq3ptXIY4KrOC9PnbUpCLjtSQ7P4w1iTuTb19DkXJl9g8VG2fJqm/X2pSUU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GNo8UQAV/al/n1CiSrqnDsqOpaxKUqLTeGI5kn45R9cPN6JkOy8tLElkohbMZkOj92w2/YUgkk6dfnv/yNhitcHfuZ/8vGnOdfdAlylxsY0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jhY4ihyq8T8n91YlKaDWOz2f4UBBZAo2Zrm8kfWmT8tsh99Ed2kWcP2A2CGiB%2BucJLKBHXx%2B7Yb7UEItoaGfZSSUts2WRy6XdZ8P8ZEXv/Y=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MXnlrje/bhLx9VOarlBfnzaOPVCn49NkPXCNAS5pDBjGz5nlX3EuB7cHitnwFkQLku/RcPyje06lJWbEaPnD8rjZYOdq0zN7ihmZAUFtKJo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EQ4Zn6J2fy0XA7p7uFM8583tn5ewP3857kr3VDi2uuuEQmPX4vp1u3jsQ0VNPHTpBHLZSQcjyaeUisOiiqdNcM7UdeNne3%2BGKLFEvI6Og88=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X19O3izIo2L1QZEXNII5Ruq4tMD8tEjSuaaQ/mzXfXeM%2BcZQWHZzclldfSMUrSIEw9iu8wFMbVU/zbiqMq/GzDlXsY0vq2L4O9GoN8BkAUQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yHzOzTQAlr0Wd3UU7mI5JiqiTIeWe94bnnfdyN7iLxqGeHxxXsh621r/7vFo%2BYVj4xqxCRCoPc8CyMUFrOXzAUTG4aDxTobXdzNLjmhD968=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vJEiEVAnwaFf81/3D%2BHdCHgy1hrfu8pZdaWBzuhhouwgU2wWbXp7dz7VYKJj67/uYrX/q5UtCQrSHzEbhHy4KOwH8fcxcqdowrsshpktsC8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/2aqrkTWiee4N2eVyi9y5t%2Bn4Wsvp3vHqUK%2BwGERaQErk0yi9bo62Qj3XC05OZjP1VhsCLgDpxV4wT5TbYiENKassGcy0r0YuC03iOBp%2Be0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gq7CL%2BPkbiixep6AwRJme8Exm5/yC5q1g9u6qKkaOVTIRo3lSZWhndLSjIj1%2BKpFFmueKWRChvcU8P49kKOftE7ZibBtG56I8RdTkBOLlKU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nCTWKALyEok3N6PgzdZyM1y6hGul7/9zhyhFyVRJk0zDRkreheei7O6RFqbmcR6N1Rc1Az7jVNZehOuNpyA4Wemvt6Ya/nFuF4B4bG5AUn8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hcpM%2Bm6ncnObwUgbrZVz%2B5jEGkTchcnwyxH4IDwsjFZkzAp0ctElTOSP/EsVXWFxpWGH6QGB8KqnPuM8syj74aPdf4mvAjYUIuAWhVHAVtw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BVUDmIai2g45fVeRlfQDZvhFwCeyMeWkGA6TUm17cWeWKgDeOKS3Sbn%2BkXswTZ3/uyCU%2BdJiA%2BxK%2B0UdmhbJEkbd7ckeQhFKDeNdM86gWG4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G/brHcj%2Ba0oZMvNLoBoyazwJ0WQhsGWtQBkGky43RPAH1wMqypWwNHhjGWnyCrZQeEMyVux2hb%2BQU4QTCM6Vc9qRMTi3zDAJxNmYJeR8CaI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1DWLwVJZ3AprN6MEJbBzx%2BKSYPwXSVZs4p1SaHfbZv7LGEsFpuB3ydco0OYm7WT5SdbgWApL8vybUu5DiFKqjZDQbbXzmHeN8QeZ8ZXFbTw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JGCnrXF60D3d1Ppqh%2Bi4MfeWvqOPaK3kXbI54qBOtH1%2B7y/Uzg0taDkhwWExvtVlPWOrSsHc5/EKsQZZoJ6UbqXNC0F2MydEWM6j4QumoUI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8lMqKVC3TdtrEx1HtU6i2h0TE%2B4R%2BQZA6WqboGLvxZ9oqZxgj%2BUQZG7eUfBnRv1%2BM9oT/bTGLog6uKWMkRXxu7ebNw9spbfsST2dvPjasLE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RPKUxLoaz6RYO5IFd4lw8dNuxkrzHa7hEgAca7MVUd4Chhw4PJvt3QQjVdP8Ozp%2BzUAFpkixjlNwFikNfHOSR1RxYoYW5TvOb4TImV19hnw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=elSdSUUL2agDrXe1dmLM6ZzMF8784wxpdWoaa0Or3b1EvJVKnnOb8QDLiqW5ghd3fGmI%2Bbj5vjwlQalS4B2vJx9RlBMJ0E67womZR5ZECO8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vElm5%2BJqr3AVOpAQv%2BW5PDiVJI47novT0V9HCRKof/fGpKz5lhAX%2BPX8eW33xkAfduitScxoc9LIzOkolyWgxypwoU30KwBbjbt6mxcgUZA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qIWplum/2PPoqwPXerPW51DadHiBtUCSeZj0SDtTX27OB/C2If7fqAjbzmmxeEjungaJpetl8syL01EVIFiZtH1F2vl9%2BBBljMczCtPa/D8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5fG7N1TMt7b6vrHRjfsRCY05Fy1dqwfkNJ09gIjAmLTa7ah%2BqtgoFPoL1yK7uwHdzjXdHcfjhd8Et6eQ2Y%2BPsqLuk63FwpZrK1ocfS8zkuU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gyMwMV7fNQ%2BFJVw1AoBEgAm3sShChokcYUkrSz/VHJ6pQIVdXbDfH1WbEHpD7thZqUvuh0NlfGsJQ9cx4HGbPqNbcUjrd7in0xbKdYguH6A=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zgYGIuYfv7d9ohkPo0TT/5j54WMBTXCkMyFInFZ6HQJOojDqfUOkuPxCwbuiNRfzL6eiNeTCeE2OJR1hUdvXZyfhfeNji2XXWuIUNwYyGqY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ybH2iJBcxen5reeQ48sSOv9BqRemSsYCj6hBOHMU5F3DdNYeVpZtxSFqA0gu3Pcj7xp84g106o0rkJNuIbywxW5YMYDJGTxkanPepGvGiRc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=of1ke0SNgoC8VfTaIOOIFbjtAluTzr9czRb/YgOnRhnm73uV9tkm5v8j0Vsk%2BW84agnE%2B%2Bs6w7Lb7WNePUOoDNfC3zufKtCV5MTsHljNy40=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uxf8Rf7Q5dBA4Xm0J6BYcKVPRGd6BbOWoNt0Don39LFQOpocJQgghIJI2W8lskMhK3XxEZoDVBGvOUIGXOQKja/ovfZNPG6M5cXLDAxM3WA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9T/v8gAB/yDiMZbVfyrZ9b7vRWCF1NyVuKukdhESIH/JNotV7mvAaWDEIOhy4TQlbY0gxyT89VOSwvcb2fRxpZXCyI%2Bds/0z9VSWbs0aces=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gz%2B%2Bvz8Zv3Ikgh2rVxdlQHbO5YosmBqFSyToLdeCO7YxU4ZKfSa2GWAc6Mr6dWtzNE6MRiHtBqnW5PLvrDOZKDfoy%2BDHKn%2BTtXGOnUONV/0=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     54
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SOCIAL SERVICES                   ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
87271085 507010 V0133 PUB ASST              .00         406.00       3,764.09            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0134 PUB ASST              .00         554.90            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0136 PUB ASST              .00       2,611.20            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0138 PUB ASST              .00         912.00          80.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0139 PUB ASST              .00            .00          50.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0140 PUB ASST              .00         750.00         602.78            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0142 PUB ASST              .00         924.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0144 PUB ASST              .00         540.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0145 PUB ASST              .00          50.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0146 PUB ASST              .00         400.00          50.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0148 PUB ASST              .00         450.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0149 PUB ASST              .00            .00         100.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0150 PUB ASST              .00         750.00       1,210.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0152 PUB ASST              .00         550.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0153 PUB ASST              .00         250.00         778.40            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0154 PUB ASST              .00         500.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0155 PUB ASST              .00         550.00         150.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0158 PUB ASST              .00         366.40            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0159 PUB ASST              .00         715.00         152.78            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0170 PUB ASST              .00         100.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0203 PUB ASST              .00          50.00         700.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0220 PUB ASST              .00         508.00          50.00         362.90            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0221 PUB ASST              .00         250.00       1,100.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0222 PUB ASST              .00         150.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0223 PUB ASST              .00          50.00         100.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0224 PUB ASST              .00          50.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0225 PUB ASST              .00         650.00         900.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0226 PUB ASST              .00         350.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0227 PUB ASST              .00         100.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0228 PUB ASST              .00       1,000.00         752.78            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0229 PUB ASST              .00         750.00         100.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0232 PUB ASST              .00         210.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0233 PUB ASST              .00         800.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0234 PUB ASST              .00         700.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0235 PUB ASST              .00         465.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0236 PUB ASST              .00       1,150.00         902.78            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0237 PUB ASST              .00          50.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0238 PUB ASST              .00         200.00         100.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0239 PUB ASST              .00         950.00         100.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0240 PUB ASST              .00          50.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0241 PUB ASST              .00       2,000.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0242 PUB ASST              .00         100.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0243 PUB ASST              .00         450.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0244 PUB ASST              .00         100.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0245 PUB ASST              .00         100.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0246 PUB ASST              .00         233.20            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0247 PUB ASST              .00         600.00         850.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0248 PUB ASST              .00          50.00          50.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0249 PUB ASST              .00         400.00         100.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0250 PUB ASST              .00         722.20            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0252 PUB ASST              .00          50.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mbtsR%2BFQ/HHYZqk1D2rwXysDP4V7BH%2BWtW8JYIdqgjjg0CIaf9RZL40gSbVPCs2Ym80EZzXbBS%2BjPbsAtqLL6sZHlqp/rMFf29GXNYtgVqY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HDQXU53p3CkWGj%2B1cQvTTaZ15NOQVTKb6by8jrbQmcqitXyIy6iXgDy3z7P176WE38BUXNI11nVvveSVARuauD5Em236OumS78WP3X%2Bnwho=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DK48Y2ooeIyMFw3cQMGuhh5e0nmHTFA5KhM/cZNW6NSBqzaL9WfeQWmqzvbldc0wuHHUJuUVsdQbwfC2pL/uQmZV3Xg69hledVCu0jF3ko0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7nigvSuHJ6kLy%2BXgJ7Lonpp9uEi9%2BAp7YwwMmhphWEI3MtuTSqCIMTngBrhPDFil6bcADB7jFqFrqydZN6JeyXd9JjP7qJH/wvw32h/1Dp8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=izFGjwd6x3NVxykNrWY4I0T5lSyp4wjZjUnu5ZZ8zpvlVlkL3GVB6hz34IJSi9Rgju%2BTp6dGWwnZnzQ8XePp1veyoTDP7IbmDqIypT9luFQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rrPQPTCcpSvMG20jAgfK7DU7P9n1EEGyeJ9jlSvVg8f2F5mq%2BVVRf%2BFvnDhdHOvEFUaXV2aAe8m5RwXItp0kueOR06IhNciQvDlaNnsIK7w=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FrwbPDaYcps/I6zT4XWaL2/LQcS7Si6SjhjlLjjCG0Zzm2pUibLiVaNeAW%2BvZmsYS/l97%2BhfOIYPODUdLcR5h7tE8eClNO/dA%2B3Dfv8PNZ4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rVT/eug0oUZYEL/T4TnOaDQQnnxDWECla2KqwzokZG36reatQHaptDoZjEjyJX%2BnefORRq9gnFtNdTOXTFOcgGFki6ZShs9g0nlAeX62MN4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7aDqOtaiQOMk%2BBAryqXkHs4GnAyk4pZ5Xf4QR9C7fT56JOxJpIEP1NZEZLYm6oplBTx/bDBE61K9Au3lpK1i7sEQyvo7uNpAq3DjOS%2Bozfw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eNOUGhSdZ0o%2B3427xd38ZfH3n04xMGxCnot1MbwS79G/AtRH5CCVojOHBC0qvzdc0jUv1OZwDHDSqSrOmTVRzY7Opl2/bC/eqcKXQOUGwSA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NAf5jXvZjZScQNgzO4uiveiU4%2BEll5FuE%2BYpGPV10JxES2y2L0lJdD2bQXfkVaNq51crGsWGAS9qyqrHYwzHN6VbPN76HbkAcEGaUTm/syw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tutdAHfjsiZekrLG5/0f0EvYFkSeawO7BRZGtXfTuGwN3PBITPYwBXEM32QRZjcIHaEKgwDw7g507MLJXC7mkUnb8%2BDxbfM5x/RYriZj2vQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m%2BCmXIwZtdx6VBt40Wt3o0UMC5RKe1QKKkn42c4iOSY6%2BvowCWVn/BTgExHcEVzEEg/ePBxLhZUs47NRABK%2BBy1mCvmNYYuTYlIsYBmID0w=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JB13EVWcrhynRoW/z/Kk7xB5V5koFa3tOx0K3YZa8%2BaHQXnqc23D4vSQNEYPaGIQpjC8RAZielHa/q%2B6aUGadWsOS8gTBQcQMTeG0SXjWxM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/V0AXt2RXq8fcwm4yLGcbNMCJnZwTIb4WD00Bz%2BjkWN8GkIbeBOj/IgArk9qGE9b0MPz3mdiVWHC8JX4h2DaIPx1ORLIMEFxdyUFmqXawdo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=suSsLgGajYATiG1JY9JM0WDDcZjSqyvJ75PC9KLJNmvcnkg5jyI602tF3yFOyo2089KSpu6daIrKLMJEfeHfzZDC1rWOlndQnZ2rStMySYA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wVIp1LCk7q6jYMS3xXR5Vim50MmYWzqjIj6Th5murE%2B5dZqoKD4OmbuuOSUMTEbbtQQqle6n98TfvZc%2BkueKaWXCQhoxv6%2BB5yqvZakwlDQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ydQHC3m1Q%2BhEafo3mhzOoQVaWNi228FyEBPmM0muSfMpAuh0N92QpNAAeINBd0kIjgJjRg%2BuIwz3x0pxoG69cyr6sX%2BFEk1FuGaLaVti6m0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hDZOC/boO2Fuuw12/1KhS5/GbMjjFDhOvXVipkMQuXVO4ysx4tFuEvdMXQT4HBlW3IU5HTDPfqgWq29d2iKLv32FVPiplrqMt7gc%2BLsYtWU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HaRpQ9jZCUl4eYx%2BN7RSgfQLJjlpU8TE25rL48/FqLsVGzDv2xCmIAX0pMtw3xt34JIrmxaPIAu6LyKhJg50qJIaITedD1czTZ/ZQh3v%2Bls=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UlQmchr5w9smXbUbQphuwLkO9v9crgw8nNJhSxRxlYKLdXVKNN1vkW6tey0oATh46PT7U3UiRpA66tWDmZmdMygAgy4uRadsKAWwl6pUbJk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/qOeTZmFIjUqlwr/fu44LYvT6Gh6KX5W/Llx6BAzd6mVlJhA0%2BkvtdAEbuNcsFWkcct6EIY%2BEpBNFORHZ52XRORo0KU/xU1RQyWeWtdrb5U=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0gwoWT7N777AgjlztyzVnyF7Lbf2ul9UNUkPU%2BdvaXeU6iBYkr98FGDn9lW/dpm77h/wtCUObC7H6UdetxOMzwDvm9bNrSjR%2BP0WJYGT1eM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mTjygOvDK3FfWAUVluesFHsFT/HhtfQosg9vjNEUtqPL3om8fBRV0vESsXlKqT9nw%2BQiwV5TEuj6PsebooCKgo/Vqv37BCdNjgT2D7Et8TI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=093wKZmnKGEH7kHkIwPX/HbFZzeRXGvDG1EaPq58pnd%2BiFW7v02AGwr3if8rbjBA/NWopPhaCSTSfxaBXak1pHqoV5Q1YsJXb2pLsb/ecBM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AFznD7%2BV7Lgef4fFral/j2iQ7bmIk3sgVBSB1AgKYnmYlVkFULDWJNyAWquBqm9t6a/dwfxB2eOk8sRapimnOwjWAV5%2B/4fwo/sSLmnwRF8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3/0w8rvjtn6QR0H89hbE0/wq2MNWf1xIqRZWWE/ol/i%2BJJgPzqtGKZqqVEfqklATHE6/iSWYLBy80aAj7pbmm1OSr8HEqJFgejXQbFFYVXY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AQsuWFvgt3spAyZABf%2B5zFlwVc82FGEThIvhtnn7sh90mGSJW5nOqrjgtTk%2Bl1ZkfbKh7uULaU2srqarK%2Bx3KkJ180E0FLs3y%2B3F6SuFViI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5diGzuDZJOtrSFkv7L2MdwYBS84jPFw%2B/Qv7IPvqvS2a%2B9KeoCurv8ZqfUOUIYEGIwTIR6hau%2BB6YyoKPZc4luqmBXnJk1B2/UJAKEFuBe4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WFRxp7bi7a01xA6rucYeejxzsmtMLBVCN/TAE%2BDNCdgr04IIk33JwygSFE3laFuXtHFcg2ksglI%2BiPgiC6jInISRqMy8A0AT7hZZfnc5uGQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ejb0mRfh8HEgijsjGM1LXNN5cgaDxgxNBz8D1uFfPzGLIzsqrmIDs/jsSvz%2BGSFCDqrEWp2oYes6XZflNb1OmheYIyoKYvxz2BCQ1JdQHIg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wHsKuqLt5tlJXelR24fvoho0TepLgulfQ6VWJRHf1ZT5EPkkzzjrJBNazW7P26OIv5BtDGkaZeWB0fy/Y5FchNPvBXvbyLDnaHyJ5XJxBX8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pwabhzq8tZnZ5UuvzfrMj6cVz2MFwszEsm6aABXKx65tqhF6qq2IWlDM/igBvpwgaM5Ic8VGFWs79iyC0mJtjQmr11yx7IF55q9NgwuDMT4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mK6IbWjOnNSfmKzNWT/hzWCneieXsLUYpel56urRQelxr2ozzFxXe4xb1ouqFHnQUSkrDrhwm6awlH599QsCUxmDcntrbwNElEto9IJpF4o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V/yOfmKH9pChQj5Fgm1DEbqHMHwAVCodjxzTiwsuV2pWjE7EiH9uNpxzeSxCBu4n3ebGCs4d6OZNeMmyx/rI51Gk697YwXO6fmyCa6MpXng=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MG10TqrumqmO2q4P7ZC0edVe4K5sl3xr0QqVecXrvebgHASA63KXViUp3m5XU/xmsLgYYsho7TCQPkzChnnLy2y6AXOKuWKQ%2BWzZWhO5GCo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kdGlRPTS5o9/AGGutKzL98xpkZ8IKwNMhODxjs%2BEPn35Wg2TyHzrpJUIaI43eFFB69qcl8Y%2BKZrDYL7m8mVkYk/YbjpkAcaZtsKkinwlar4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ya5kRL80mPkyNbblXl48KqNjwrh6KYJ9aJ9AUIZP%2BkScors7OrqQgM7bF98y4e7GCwK1TSv9aMJaV4tvXpIZmuNBBZsaMfh3KW4pdOVefBI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Sc1vJvkD2fGGdKxuHXvPW23GuliZOvyi%2BlLebVhdF5MJY7qT4sb8QPZ0OHzIylyW9rVjvuk3/FVgYqdJljdUAi8mP1glHZK209sLNkraG1M=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dpR9p9icPveofphECIof0S5p9hCKezamlgUw3BfrcVVg7eMatJDilF1qo9OBk2MhTmDUNnBiFbXhohcb0anpI4ClvSlIwO8tecPxKRQxikw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hxI1cfv9Vb3rRJ/8ra53PwcsdZxPIdFd1kLYHyY2X10ykXPwQH8Ya/yFUT3zX%2B3xw6jqCuGr0yT06O0OjIvFTXR1RD08YeQPHosq1al9A14=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mio%2BEs9pa9vcYvWegEDpADiT4rmGlJe/HVSSZNtLM6RNRRYbAU/BZvywHi4Lf4UKU21sgOoyw7utTwpYp9yrxK7/sijX9SIOCEhEpMZFsWs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EOAZ%2BF1Uh5deQVoCA2bYfcM6EEj9kOXrA8mlet5hOrgr91StrhEarwp7WU7lHZOqLZ3W8vlJmox84Eze0LdANMQZ38l8ddvWjVGFSFhTjyI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=588X20QxfZ96EJwGp5bzDar5oSiogf303pJT1wyCkWl94Z%2BZ009p7%2B5%2BYtJRFkyyvrnOKjcCBGhnCpngvi73EJidjyRSntI5P4BenOpPupQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fg9QBoGWJLaqfCIyXzXtZPUf9/9Kl6aOngQ9RuuXklUmCvTxf9ox5O33nHfS0fhJdDyUH5g//sn8QgKYL/LPV2IDvcd/cqVeR5U8hbr8vMM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5LetPrbphdWsY59kejSHpWjWSDcGxRdHnunQT1EA4zXrSEQCSTd1/5GrJTlkvDqW3UuC1rA9DdQFfZ5oqTMlmh3Q98ZORxgeJw7lwV3jOec=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pIL0eopQ7JhRbSwBrQqA5yYXpK6n8zzRimQn1PSPgEdPIrd8CWs0LiQ%2BjXEcUlPfi76GSpoWZJpqgYHvwkPhrnmYRI82D8pU2CY1t0VuDSg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hbt/bWbOBLJ/BCHEdyzEvAPTELJWvWZpi1zBWYrjqKU/MHmeWF1E3RNp4MmhlMjwZS4ip08PO5%2BHDPo57v4F%2B26VENPVZDXsjDrPWGvg6D4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w9ut/Rakf9liF7krsQMoeNq/7i5ohthwCRrdQmCr/rM7j/zE23kwTch3B%2BRzWjrCXz6jCmxc24gVPgtQ95hO/QoS/o%2BJUzVAHUV3qVHwakA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=th7U4bOsEV6QyXd%2BJDhmDjgszx5feEC2/rOYljLvpNEuwh2416sQzFI1V0fYu1QPAGIUXWbfs%2BdpuDEN3zWYQtPcKLly2tBhJfrxhURI/Gg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4uBWtVfqNWVqKfjVP5TSarDcPTIEU30w6W3S74gGeTSD0dniAWRMqD4F5Prgj4BSBrOOuH9FX7%2BJFWEbHq0AIQU9q1fk980uoc3lJHluypE=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     55
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SOCIAL SERVICES                   ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
87271085 507010 V0253 PUB ASST              .00            .00         550.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0254 PUB ASST              .00          49.20            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0255 PUB ASST              .00       2,643.26       1,308.77            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0256 PUB ASST              .00         475.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0258 PUB ASST              .00          50.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0259 PUB ASST              .00         500.00         400.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0260 PUB ASST              .00          50.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0261 PUB ASST              .00         100.00         200.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0264 PUB ASST              .00         812.80         100.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0265 PUB ASST              .00         300.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0267 PUB ASST              .00         350.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0269 PUB ASST              .00         365.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0272 PUB ASST              .00         200.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0273 PUB ASST              .00       2,918.20         494.10       3,014.99            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0274 PUB ASST              .00          50.00         500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0275 PUB ASST              .00         650.00       1,150.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0276 PUB ASST              .00         440.00         840.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0279 PUB ASST              .00         600.00            .00         394.49            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0283 PUB ASST              .00         200.00       3,352.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0285 PUB ASST              .00         200.00       3,440.67         528.00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0286 PUB ASST              .00         600.00         100.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0288 PUB ASST              .00         750.00         752.78            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0289 PUB ASST              .00         300.00         202.78            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0290 PUB ASST              .00         400.00         350.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0291 PUB ASST              .00         450.00         895.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0292 PUB ASST              .00       1,048.40         550.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0293 PUB ASST              .00         600.00         552.78            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0294 PUB ASST              .00         100.00         584.25            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0295 PUB ASST              .00          50.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0296 PUB ASST              .00         650.00       1,250.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0297 PUB ASST              .00         615.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0298 PUB ASST              .00         650.00       1,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0299 PUB ASST              .00          50.00         100.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0300 PUB ASST              .00         100.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0301 PUB ASST              .00         500.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0303 PUB ASST              .00         450.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0304 PUB ASST              .00          70.00         290.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0305 PUB ASST              .00         684.40            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0308 PUB ASST              .00         450.00         950.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0309 PUB ASST              .00         350.00       1,002.78            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0310 PUB ASST              .00         350.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0311 PUB ASST              .00         550.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0312 PUB ASST              .00         100.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0313 PUB ASST              .00         250.00            .00         127.50            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0318 PUB ASST              .00         100.00         100.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0319 PUB ASST              .00         100.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0320 PUB ASST              .00         300.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0321 PUB ASST              .00         150.00       1,695.18         308.00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0324 PUB ASST              .00         100.00         150.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0326 PUB ASST              .00         506.80            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0327 PUB ASST              .00         150.00         496.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yj6/wHbcM0OSy584jEkIy1QI1BbOUCOjy%2BPqz2m1QRpVaSVrdCeXhXwMKpPaGaenCtbWArPRnexzE/QCcO92Rxsby1Fg%2BzHGY3dB3l0Cszo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FhXftN%2BIu04D3PdPYITo5aqajVnQI/PFRzrrhQpCOrHtBJWoKCYWTFPiwbUplhCQd5cPl9fQZoaC4Rd1qxKzWZ77YSCICoVFu1QJl%2B3ZsvQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZUf0/iQToT0q%2BT4hSzJDDOGZ219o3oizRSrQl6uSxTLDQHLrudqpyfswRk5F3imrWepW9IGkBzrz%2BYwdSwutlwUDFph8pWMntqiZblBwnEQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iHKJBIPlVJ%2Byuw7RY/7X6mZNnWs/QpmqP5mO6o1QSIuDc65%2B7pfuN90y0uya93O1aAkNhoMux2lcedH1mstuzEvCySCZmIOHbcCAOoGjKK0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FDGCJlLP/EQZJO9ckGBAyZmrgMznlkHeMVhvB5FrKdbIBAubbiyZ%2BpRFxo8s/44hCkVp/2%2BsdufB9WsciPf85MQXXNVf/%2BF0LVIFqKHgb1U=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q1hf/00LGPy6HrnMPjwbeLDc3vfTE3gSKbmBehT5LzOTsUlAcJ1Ahv94iC7vm2Qx7XftCopT90zwuBaF27L/wWeBncIbPW38JCx%2Bz3EkBRI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4JL1SjZloIGcUyJTIZf9aXHRLuuV8%2BbYmCCeLM6xyxwgU0pnUnkeGk1OMcKuWQV/ytXijWL8mNj9ji91XfGXC0fP1GQYLVAdt7D8N8dxHMg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GOp%2BCfDL9WGhQP49r8Juzr%2BWrykd%2B6vUuUNFip1gaS4fvK7ZvB9DESAgsgopbNDmi5u9FVWtuccl6ANTeccSu7V5nW7Be9rlUieBoh/XXwU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pRglzOAfhXJTDYVgCBc5jb92ep7CW47H1Ce9Z3Fcw%2Bv/anOx3uW3CzB7Se2fFN2nt893d2Cib%2BCPhLkAPNE3Ea1oyZ%2BmfXpQ0QEXuqH1mHM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lerw07t0v4Xbn%2BDmTlhiSf2qDpxgeL8jOiT7rsLD3MdsTAPwd3HmY5LarlEYwf8796XiD1moXuEoa9r3Q8QkYQgIoGGY/3L6RTXkny0i4yc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6VUKzJrseuPTHfA4ApxtnaZiHFZAl8guYY1CqV32AxXrVA6U8e0ISwt6xdkq1UETzt5Ke41A6dPRokHwvMHtcu4l3x4xQcXTPCmMvngQI8Y=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DW/FdqUUGy1qXXZL3DhBX2qKnTkm07fGOmfI4UHv817t7wrX6c8D7VFM8o2/Eo53He25BCCSTwEhk%2BLUXnFe39XM%2BHyJXKnQ061IxVNfovs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o1Go8S%2Blalt2CfUYa/IoLtmsFGAqvtNrrY1qrGzjr64nCDFK2FzlB/PwOnqBr6zZRzsZqpQNbj0YkPYahO4muyebl5mq2v24Xqbsghi1SbU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xvInI0lrxsmM9ae9F0s3JGFzfAYKa4PhEh0LWN6%2BHBhVrlfEL6A6VAEKaOxK2a7pDPxDMTFrcbVsVWmno7YvcHylxtovwiap4mEC1%2BwL1Do=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Sd0eF/2ggDfCr5hTjCuaXOUIT6bAfYPJifLe2H5wJyzidKn9785vvKwaqOj5WlVrdCtBDNhYpnn2K7h%2BXPpbPpZ8OmQhpL%2B3wP2fhcrqVws=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bmLvltk8ztq6tmxqrsgROEo4e98GxDcGNY2TH5OvF1flQREil1OrRxgA45FENCfCyfwylclOmC7TvybjqiU6GL4DL3kh1s9%2BSdmxvrcVH/k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mRI4te0FWQITd6dua4tAj1QAf5mUeQxDGoDCd8XgGqkpsGcEwCQJw19N8/JxpzAlCBvHmXzU0cqAOz153tL5urAPHeq%2BXPlhTvjOo4QdLbc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/94H4TTY6Jhe6BgSmSWx3dr5imoIc8lGMqeJeDfnYRyxMXD1M4dyLuzCLYigP0JPS6M8sbBeETLtD2dVUrP%2BQ/bruQhYv4Qka4sYBeqjhTA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xVjnXZXjOP5VV0uoxtdS9VcTGnrnJoZGbGpd4ICm53dh0a%2BM28dwz2gYXFts5ZGMvMhnoWkM6ZMjmU6aU3nYpx5dbD3OSJTFfsh1/mlDsb8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=11G/4ZCgwIF9J2p59YEDtsabKzMiKe2dd1eLPs4m/c1wN3Ph2/o9eaocA0ARqIj0z0AGakLG59vo9Plr3G67XtWM9bWqkrcXbmN8xLR9rUo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZbJ0704l%2B/HlXqqvS3u7diUYTpDISe9az263OnyrWYXLioMT7EJ7mtAy%2BvNH1Jouj75zlPokUi2irryaYUhrXam9XxzElnfXWlUm%2B0u0WKI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YEJZX94MRLTCgXHDSvhfErzVkrGrZ7%2BBEHi6FkP3IWi1%2BcyQY/7HTduRgnhwgI2yN34S8wdMv1f4Hbrdv469gk30ksuOeOFxS/0Jm002ag8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ApvA/30oOQ3Rk2mI8KQRpnhiH0h5ADYTVkLoPB2ECcMDwiSIaoQeyTUHwViFB//rZ2b0gJ70hHKe0Ri%2BmCcRRTdT9/JuyImPisULIUXUYu8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hQulAmzu95lAlVcC%2BjDKzEovBZgNwq9WicMNkwytiref4Ap2OTGQ4V3DfuSPVuULGehePyWV9CrArgY/fmAnb4pBM24%2BZgMxsKx14ZZkgtk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xv7eEFwaVy2WojeC7TqWQLOmmCHRmvJpdl4yWdFMyjm/k/qRwPLd1Q9Pd3kModLVXwjXYgLSU3dtlzTCO4tZaCI1A1c8lfhpTDEieymkQd8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FpW%2BgFBkX9fEnGGjr/V54pE2B0nIVbahYkXz6PXk29VJCA0C10FgNM60JX0mkREoVkTTi3uxJXFvJMIDnWhuAdKSedHPiQanMelDTG3mnLE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ySiWCjRdETF%2BhZSygWMRUwHadS/O%2BoQzxBKzjHGYhr8bJkacNDspgSoHd4Ha3kw4j3TO2vxpBMqIuLMt2wbyJPpeYX8ju93KGQenmzRYs7Y=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d5%2BuCKSdJ9slwksThNjXELvp5VPEpTSDmfAyshWfLCuqEjUFSalF8WWoYhtLuRJqvsAzFLdeR74q6U7hcTv8iTsB1ACwZINOoNf4sUQpDdU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DZ3e84h7eChCKP0jpnGOA4jSo9RBYj8Ct%2BB4xjJs7bZsJnEZ9qFe3QfUqVtY1lJ8qr7uJjF96XH2qyHTRE3n5SygXI0fBwBX5TsRcOqYoc0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9UWdXRRg130JnSXpBlLahfrH5G9ZRlg9aGZe5Tdml99bZnQQKoJiljsS1u1SIevUo8JhL61CVQTJvpyvOQeGjh9dLjPNuoxVWlB5XMcg92g=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mh8V9dXEYfwSpgbURV8iKcYQGUrClP/cZrZl3Pq0Ku0ktcVyI3ZMUn/meNW%2Bma6zptpT/%2BjIGmaY4vsa5WwVn1JA7bry0IczXPpOSRaFTcY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NZ05iQkdRWnnQsrpXIS0f4Amul0XRRL/cAmzlz%2BcNDFmahxROKgu3oA7xpzyMJKk9th6WeZs0wRyKDc8jck4TZNzjWFh5zPxRNKfgzbVu8c=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5R4AiC95nB6jroZ3ivtIjQY%2BMtx1MF6CEzKbqQFemW/lA7L9c/Oqz438PGHUxAagstuLPNyYqBOc4DOfah/JyiJDTqS8PL08TIKXm5xx7KU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ADVvsg22fJMd7iPkt8ztg5gwAdJ0l4TexrCmYCQDf/5iw0jH65HvCA2U3r4QJMvuor5IQsYl381MVcq0hys1jiIpEtFpCoLTHmrsxk/V9/U=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B0IN/%2B80lv9dXoUNQ46Ba7wf584AAidmKl1euANZgZr8VkqpIAwFzeVl9SU9z5HVLVHVI3m9KNsQorJDHJ0Eqp1KFmU9HleVBm8/dm39shw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ooj63SITVlK29mrVEhIdei%2BLLjZfUatHYHA1n8Y0F9CRZgty7LT7Q6Shi1Cjep/UoZ2WpqYAcel%2BTh%2BGTPUEnBiYkMEGPGOTv4ayO3ljAwo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0ooVyfvb4cFMuzGQ64qVDjtfSn/2ll5pGsoQShBO4RCROI28O2rbnZkFuGGbLOGA1Gb0QcK/ySkMQhR1FWnzDe2FrRzHngcBHnyUVY0S2PA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NDRzdlrBaXa1MZtdodaBvrnwbApDlyLdq%2BdeqgDBC5zTmfVrmrrBXPar5bVU3vJdkCwVeDMMWQJNQAPpNoZIehkj0S4Od/bj4jzDjxSkSsE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HO9YVPGr4A4GmdKBLjn0/JB705G7aAf5a0h7pQ3B8zy%2BQ3SvQVdodqak%2Bd7YQeez8m0Hz5wqTBrfVPhgY6aZNX7Jy%2B2kfAnS4h8Z3iBj6pc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v64Ud6FbSGPkRwdc5borooWSI9qygewhaKTQyfOthUq9Tu2wKnpwVpYKaBPSmu0TZu1IB4TAyU0Oq8o3fBK5EmP8%2BoYxoXlzryL14TldHPk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kEVRN%2B4SuucJwFKgn7g9dtY3Bm%2BeAU9JjpO/nncmFPRom1vJKpbkwYsETNIvIwzkrAqjEy4QP2KbtK0mKe//0fkwgxDBh2POVqLDJZV74l0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XZ3ae4poBkjnTOoyNIhWuWHqB6Fg0jj5PMOiruf7IoLnvEPRPboYPwcCVyjJYQBCPpJS8g8NitDjha8hQKODO2AhIiET1Ec%2B2latsMuikh4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uycdC8xz/0fLFJAHlnZ6FRPxb8lqJJbo1lu9GFcqkENaNXV%2BJwkbPyGCFTpk2LklF8Hcvxnp9UQfrZLI9gfhHiGz3smFcl5fifuXB6TM0HE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9gsj8ofv6Y2eTaXbzIHy4L6/4wZtQH093CZSfoQ9lj93BANu2CfpOOD82Gg/cVKquxeo1D7mtLl8/GTKGDvrP7cUXAqriik0UUsQPNj0bYM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8Jxv8kyZWZallTYyCmup5MB2kni3HUKZOA3lqXMMRY/9fegtjAp5t/VLnEKw2WsoNeTR7GkJsPRThhB0p1Ew9kMiJ87VEKQj09k7Qf8DOgI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JSrkLDTXWvAp%2BpYhRCczSXNar/O9TN9r7006pR%2B5P7lrrf7HJc2lqqwjJN73kM4dfo5Qm/TYyHDfNCcMAt8vUhExEGn6ECfl%2BbmcxH%2B1nVA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zIM27PgpKqnQMHuZAUQ0HvjMdA8H%2BM/OJpAW7G6mUQgRyvyrbKxQoYCxWikdiZ2FdjBMqJ%2BKEofGTvBq6FJiq2DsQAnXwvbAxzXhuUmB1U4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2gfQv02tU20s65qp6wNZkMQ7/RpRiZgdy22TiiPE4kY8Ge8sD%2Bm4gc81TI9yQybNAxUiQeRnsZqPgFx9IcHe0cICu0imjiPZWtWFgIKNhRs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3GyocQv61AvTbl1S2o1lmJJ3jHH25ee/rqsQ6g5kiB8K3U2MQCQgGfSCnJ/0iT9JPHt6ddUL1OToV/DkiQV2/hKfGHfav1t9UpF/lvMm9UM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U5XsHExDEJtRe9YZlgMkQTzRY/CzcL3tmGLQeKRdIstywuS8P6gxmiLJnaQgLxJu9Hx4H6rpoxulCtBwQdI87b4x17z4qIzhZUoTAIEMPNo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1qc0oilU1kYdaCoqSCOD%2BwDveB0PeIPs%2BkvwnsbpF7IphczOZlsAOvsvmMej0GWxHw86ZKDB7iz3QrWSPdpTLEAhOv0PEqbllN%2BQ1seksHw=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     56
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SOCIAL SERVICES                   ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
87271085 507010 V0329 PUB ASST              .00         500.00         600.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0330 PUB ASST              .00            .00         380.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0332 PUB ASST              .00          50.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0333 PUB ASST              .00       1,628.00       2,587.27         550.00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0336 PUB ASST              .00            .00         983.70            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0337 PUB ASST              .00         200.00          50.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0338 PUB ASST              .00         100.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0342 PUB ASST              .00          50.00         242.40            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0343 PUB ASST              .00         150.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0347 PUB ASST              .00         554.12         150.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0348 PUB ASST              .00         150.00       1,002.78            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0349 PUB ASST              .00         400.00       2,250.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0350 PUB ASST              .00         350.00         502.78            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0351 PUB ASST              .00         300.00         552.78            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0352 PUB ASST              .00            .00         250.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0353 PUB ASST              .00         100.00         150.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0354 PUB ASST              .00         200.00         750.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0355 PUB ASST              .00         300.00         550.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0357 PUB ASST              .00         150.00       1,220.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0359 PUB ASST              .00            .00         450.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0364 PUB ASST              .00         200.00         150.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0366 PUB ASST              .00         870.00       1,240.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0367 PUB ASST              .00         150.00         290.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0370 PUB ASST              .00          50.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0371 PUB ASST              .00         200.00         650.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0372 PUB ASST              .00         150.00         150.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0373 PUB ASST              .00         210.00         630.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0376 PUB ASST              .00         100.00          50.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0378 PUB ASST              .00         200.00         350.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0379 PUB ASST              .00          50.00          22.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0380 PUB ASST              .00         210.00         200.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0381 PUB ASST              .00          50.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0382 PUB ASST              .00          50.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0383 PUB ASST              .00         150.00         100.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0384 PUB ASST              .00            .00       2,464.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0388 PUB ASST              .00         100.00       1,102.78            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0389 PUB ASST              .00            .00          50.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0390 PUB ASST              .00            .00          50.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0391 PUB ASST              .00            .00          50.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0392 PUB ASST              .00         100.00       1,650.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0393 PUB ASST              .00            .00         742.13            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0394 PUB ASST              .00          50.00         500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0395 PUB ASST              .00         100.00          50.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0396 PUB ASST              .00         100.00         950.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0397 PUB ASST              .00         100.00       1,395.20            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0399 PUB ASST              .00          50.00       4,763.25         752.40            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0400 PUB ASST              .00            .00       1,300.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0401 PUB ASST              .00            .00       1,450.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0402 PUB ASST              .00            .00         800.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0404 PUB ASST              .00            .00       1,138.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0405 PUB ASST              .00            .00       3,433.99            .00            .00            .00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6ev0eEAhvV2jT6Z87%2BnCsuokG2J30ANf0CE1%2BJeZgzqHArKm42%2BHqI6RjTDjSrzxazaty2wsJxGV1HUMxe%2B75GU1PAHKI5FG0MVJVBv3/lc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7YgvlvXmKHaeAH2juOZ8psfb04xXQ5rBA9gExoUDM8OMKshe5PvRKOrBsZJPrRgNzFXz3v3bU6pvcgLuPwrPhzjGMLmyco28VeXQ4hyxXV8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OsCcFYzMXntmDGrth85LaYJJfE6jCcNXq8KqlvfA9PQlMZGoHHq4m0HtinxgLE0KUB4KfzqJd3OmRYrSl9iYzuvZEWsZLcjDdC%2B2OXguF4M=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=01XxdGdjd2kfb6ZJmLs5VluACHYKmXN8QS5Bdr%2B8TWpa19rHCdC%2BUEW2N2SWmVRIdz/DV2o8Z0X6rbyDuf8y3HDylBluf4fsnTK49szNpMk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fhgdUmU9T%2BACxDar9vD4VmZAigWUuqzLj58n9rccmBxFVL4pAn8U/9m05sIcbHp0kZmgtRmZH2qAcHJiy6ns%2Bjh/JE%2BjHW7/O4%2B07nWGlFY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lSRXpwYeXuNuzt1XNa%2BnPyGBr%2B47trdmzyEQMae%2BOx491iuIOKULtHWNSWIqHqteJZh3oHvxi5PrmINdibxVxW%2BoVyeP0gAGabtLeSegsSE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZhPIAoNYdj88J81GZB1jTPm6Tpy%2BztRtZwtORAhcnFHgjqQkeQX1xy6UPdI1ivFtFpenNE9wJ2ExH1YxhJJnFUhj7LZ9VQMPCMROhZrL0z0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KBvNfuVUGQbJEpZ2KIhF2ZXjvSdEhSSOppHHGv2lSG6egZvIQjXv/8gXzlysjU3K8Q6J%2BllbE08o8zdzqHUy2RbtjLZEUInc78bzFwAHbfY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XQQNB5HOK00DXk3cHR4T1j/BOYqD4aIw1gpctXNA7R5i2/bD53IC%2Bq/nqSHhbD5dczWXShVVak7rnNKOV/xHYOtHcZlWK3xiYpQML1t4RCI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RE2T3pVfCXh08gqEuL7i8akqnGDUnWuJlvZeE/pBaI3CUQQmvL6P29UKJG8FSvhm3r9HRxv2oPkrY29GrSIZnni8k2lZdj2PHgFeeKkTJXs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4Zowo6gl13Ib89h/WweGEScyYV2AVxXBJ/XPJnSg%2Bt2vWfmF3AR/z4%2B/980wwhfMrxQrXJWwBTN%2BvMUog43u4%2BxigNWdr9X4BeVv2c3n0yc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZMj5J1EbxGScpB9m36kFbbvuW%2BkH382Bvf6m79I2pekNRAOO1FnAWxi7yThgeqL/EjzRN7EV1x6kyR6Z2KnjF%2BrutNVMRxfSulb2ZSeig/Y=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=12gggDQHCrZLa3Wm2PyIIdr6LENpCtoNyYedWDLn1tUmXdV1lpz43QStqhrO7ygPPTZl5KxSWNoim9tuO/SGXpC6vNQDAQFu%2BHmFHkw/His=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BpwibwiTDymJLKzi5cXF/J9/Xaa6a8lgi7/JJ58RXOkR4yHTVDuzKOI%2Brd9bfLRpooPVNd4mbLGv6OjIIFBoQAKQksjQN67rd1QadYK9LEk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BPMo%2BluLFPkrmoiB40wuW82cJLdblk6w6JimZ2w9xhtjjmKRwwwDrYDPxdEwPUDXAPCfjK04SbpxhingCvbhaTqKaKgKSfUAK51iueo27hE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q4AAS6uNgMW2dtQC3tJC/GXBXC4qSoSNRTo7uug31nG3b8kcFDQexWew1tIiBtKfREoGgaFjkwi6J%2Bi12HaZfMpcglC2jcrfzG46BnsChE8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q23IwlyLAhYrf/Gtdt6VAPl0QiDhW/GcLqAC05nofjCJEGrQc6cNXEM5UOHY5XWvF798%2BCYx9qudJ6xtHZ149jZ1SQ/s7hETEgwxBPPWY1E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AkoSsfCKrxnGL2sSg%2BgnNxlv/TLQfzIx9Gdez/UneDh3itno%2BQmOiU8ZqHEEdhBrkuhdnQBdNoh3hoFtDd1af2GVFe4iNd9frvKAIszEj6g=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G3tZS24e/jTOES2z%2B64PvogZobf%2BBH%2Bt6mSbMPm0UFd8sUB72H0tAICI4LBCFz4iRFS6BHAWvehbLOeN5uT62EOxzoTA3RXxmEy7tCp0Cfk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jMi/Y3RnIQST9vLDPdx33cSz8vNLvUx27POYU1Fsgzsf72njz1EXfpQ0arPfIGOzNYiZeWCocnkoHo%2BtekLcvBkj//JAYjGiPHVZLZnLUTM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XIVdLMnprFU3FH01CFnC9ZYIaWhQ%2BFZFWsSfulyPnaUq9a40/o1QIc8wykP2ZgRo6L7OAr1eft0lNj%2BFxgqT4tmzDW9yXJgaMeMssPsQlmc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yWyOCWdsPw97gKO/plr7lOZiGN5ZlyOOf/NuyzN4w/4wHiqeWhEUs0ixxl1vfDhSagAUSV8UcQydLwZmgJmdsW%2B4GetIAOPvwXdQM6C5L9o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j0wktSQvz2OBKRTwlG04FASHcKpvopm98PLT71RNZ22JBU1xt8wvPquqRQF22X6zif6KF0b6RWtgb7QGcOAzBJjAR2/AfcEYX7Kvtg%2BD3Yo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L2F/zQDFrZh/77SjpRJ/iRde4sMzLbVNWeEm1E/YOIJ7uyWArfY8pj0eFY%2BR1G/fvFElLSy4u99JCNIRiqfZnIGlNmHT65RbT5P/9okK4Mg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OR3Osq6zJs6Q1XMigO7cIl1KKttXQUAcDNEZgFQIcbt%2BQ4DcXBNhhiFbbEK8OhFh80YtgTnN2pVnwrbcQ7cYXARkz4u/kRcOChRKzRx4p08=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1N%2BB5pOoBDs76sRjq%2B2mHZI/9lSJoPrYavCRs5DXUIhFsdxRcdpihK9xI3TsreuT7RUnaeyVQq6qnkq1ZX4RC4k4rJvcLYyWb8wJnMTSlmg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nw5zmwcwEoUr7SBENI2cPrO1oXqzUoqDuTVKzfbJVE60BALgq27BkeXbjjhcvBeQhRqjG1vZNc8%2BZiPQRGeqGsd5gRxthl7TeqJeI2wTsGc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MBqlsUzdmHUDjYYkee2fisfhqsoB2hgK0Kw4%2BQlbL6NC0faAn4El3OIVyG2rqDHUldLkx62/ugt/zy0GUDErYHiFjMvo%2BNh6zrf8pO4A49k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4gyZLYRn7vKQe60s0oIRSEMUNJVj/0FDzUGPKx5dEdZyFsMcWhVPyKk7hODpzQ/EQXQO9RcmI2fRjZlAScL5D4gZuOp8/TUhNG2JXrObGpM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZVVgO9IGg4KXMb90HsNAP5yk1uxLApqUspGCH1duTXuzFzmtScBqtdACUdZ/yqXgRz5EF0qahBlPLAWUyroNFbE3U4W2MbSmHvIzomZfxHg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rKs5eAfBfk51lJLGiHlEodtkO8RjX/V06du%2BZHpcvmMnrW7Fzh9GVu5Hf9dDAjBaeSw3f9Qe6XvK/ZDT9KjkTkkA8TomNzNrdC5sFhCbDPU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9Hd6dDqRpBm%2B6fP45TEq9arSKTIYN%2BEZw4x2es/S1ImFkkwSC1QrQUrLcMVm5%2Bg6dfbq3ppjpWjUKhi81iAY3f73pUien880xgP4VnFlBc4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BhtaDhB7p7qQzI4sP3fK/fixdE3OKNqD8fHl4h56PK20MQJB5%2B/gMc6orne0RL%2BpAtWMSwaUzKGLFLymFzsnqHpFPk1EXrFr73FBVFL%2BltI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bp63gUgp/5mDyanZZdPH7gW9AJI8cvoV93Y3U52kC1em8Ct/HhPi88H%2BKwnGY/NO5fGMPCfSChhaNW17iUfIJcf2Z3jBH1ipPM6sg5hq0Ww=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lcdgK%2BsR2H5Q3g%2BGpwTRFFFIXYoDgYZGWMIxhMmASBKQVgzhlo4m2rm4OfAjb%2BJi15w9iGb1TuzMvBLq3hZnMWbBFLfHvXTQ5mqKwlzZUbQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=joTFgD/vkpSAw8lTN61WXCQ2u8KqJsnUKmLdaR4ntG/6b947p8tfmTgQfQjVqce2rp1iSQTS8SipnlOdX/4aRO0chPnqO47z0VhjkV2tEyA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E7LxWTWMx7o0iKIVggzhetqN%2BblyC3kU00OPiblemEWU8pMaqF/5APIYNK/bMzMhSYI5upIKLtbiAIiK460JJx2mghOaJiLU0aF9q0cxUcs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GJANlZy/y0a3aoSZUM/C8cIkme/EuWK9LUWvHVQIczwAlh/txnQqUdHb4nmpUPmJXidcFTcyKpyLz%2B3O%2BFQqut%2Bh6LEkUhA69bLTJdIM7aA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UiZsvs%2BgV8ML5htWyhV0p2YQQZ7lt2I/jqR4daKgItdz3ZzrhUgNArq1UJEf1MmkOJ7kw4eJso1A5GwYUrC1tAYi9xNIweDA%2BH/QRPN072A=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GjAr2j3sBRdgFIQJnTpMeVBkmPnw5IlEv2gNNBkpsoaNiDcR8kHhjpTPHvLtGhO3os5mXwhJ5aTEZKirjx%2B8ngbHx52gb7T9iy/4gsCK5DA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wu5B0K/G6pUEPg3asPc7Je9Hsy4XsbLSlyEdObMdVFBu4pmci0q8BbWyukQ9XbIR5rWi4M%2BBaMGyY5bUmgxJ2Y%2BYhitbp7grK/WI/%2BD1qD8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DYeuAH%2BmxW%2BY8zWY/St%2B7wfW9PTzRGfgxZFc%2B6iUCdcKBAdO9ATuI6d%2BmmYo9TbGC3hheME5Ywv1zu5JUo8f20dQ%2BQkiOE6ryGwXQrsFOyA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=474Caw1IAIvq/f93dCBYYD1p3j9zEVCzrh8tSm6LBl79Nw3/K6griQPhwqMTZmyPchj6yJgfZ42N01oZHnapF5STbQ5A/0E2sPA4C2LQ0X4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8rCbU4xXOI74uk60k8WU5GNUDQvcw/uIiEAJaeEYdfsB9J8BX0zOr3MMMM8oV5Zk4gHir33fcEJ8XdrPj3Q2jsqyaZKdTB2WsyPwn1sbxmg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rOZBbiEH2S6HHonJGqQr9vJm0u7G4LOhzxjdDQN2sUtYj9qYqmLz4PFXI0rUPjZVo4NJuu/Ca2U/lNv6u1VWq3n85a5GPgM%2BTzF9f8V9hII=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JpaufVODdrGtGl6CU5GDmdTseu8r4Ckx7JmQqdw%2BZiDCd9RgU2Tz3P8Pd%2BQo11x1ufh2/5dUvDJqFlDOh1QLrl4epa8WiUyw/dGePggWLSI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RA4aOX71wvRAoHod9ybK5GUebL7%2BXCd0OheEQO5UaJF7/JBAtv2f2/RoEy6lrz0dF6yRBMXXUP34YYIhtjykeb7QjXY1fYLneUImGgzkLIc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xq%2BePKr/HqLsEvmJZOy7bBYMnnoQPPAL%2B84kw%2BnWZpachy%2BGBvHj0yCASkz1%2B0wsWeAEOYYUeRJZbltTfYQlGFqHWWpDmP606Mq5R2G/AYI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Poe/R9g9Sh%2B1UVUFYu2umV1U6I34Zrl1w9HLLwmkMm43F%2BwgkudoYRoBgb/CgfT7Lq96i1wZVgdoHm7aF3RZLmu17Nf9CSrTUm9iaQ14XuU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5iZRUFpNWXecK8urpjgRMeUqqjAHV1JHk8TZwwf38fmPJ9zZ2AvEMTHW1jbtk8hIAWgl6gIKzkuHOaj8mPzuQDiafgjG9MeoNkdQ17xoz2U=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vwdeXyOdlFuysQ41ONZ8hnCNk2XszbnCT3tUixlhlW0o2vz6v6lSgXuxYI3Tq8XI8Ix%2BOA48JgZfE0pGIKKRBpE9jQviyuloxZm6AAuOKrc=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     57
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SOCIAL SERVICES                   ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
87271085 507010 V0410 PUB ASST              .00            .00         100.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0413 PUB ASST              .00            .00         400.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0414 PUB ASST              .00            .00         670.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0415 PUB ASST              .00            .00          50.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0416 PUB ASST              .00            .00          50.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0417 PUB ASST              .00            .00         200.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0418 PUB ASST              .00            .00         150.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0419 PUB ASST              .00            .00          55.20            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0421 PUB ASST              .00            .00       1,940.54            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0422 PUB ASST              .00            .00         100.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0423 PUB ASST              .00            .00         700.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0424 PUB ASST              .00            .00         889.00         948.38            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0425 PUB ASST              .00            .00         200.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0426 PUB ASST              .00            .00         300.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0429 PUB ASST              .00            .00         400.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0430 PUB ASST              .00            .00         550.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0431 PUB ASST              .00            .00         250.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0432 PUB ASST              .00            .00          50.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0433 PUB ASST              .00            .00         300.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0434 PUB ASST              .00            .00         672.37            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0435 PUB ASST              .00            .00       1,159.42            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0436 PUB ASST              .00            .00         400.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0437 PUB ASST              .00            .00         100.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0438 PUB ASST              .00            .00         250.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0441 PUB ASST              .00            .00         350.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0442 PUB ASST              .00            .00       1,743.90            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0443 PUB ASST              .00            .00         100.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0446 PUB ASST              .00            .00         400.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0447 PUB ASST              .00            .00         550.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0448 PUB ASST              .00            .00         200.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0452 PUB ASST              .00            .00         350.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0453 PUB ASST              .00            .00          50.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0454 PUB ASST              .00            .00          50.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0455 PUB ASST              .00            .00         100.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0456 PUB ASST              .00            .00       1,288.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0458 PUB ASST              .00            .00         150.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0459 PUB ASST              .00            .00         697.40            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0460 PUB ASST              .00            .00         629.79            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0461 PUB ASST              .00            .00         150.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0466 PUB ASST              .00            .00         200.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0467 PUB ASST              .00            .00         350.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0468 PUB ASST              .00            .00         250.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0469 PUB ASST              .00            .00          50.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0471 PUB ASST              .00            .00         353.60            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0472 PUB ASST              .00            .00         367.30            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0473 PUB ASST              .00            .00         270.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0474 PUB ASST              .00            .00         350.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0475 PUB ASST              .00            .00       1,222.50            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0476 PUB ASST              .00            .00         701.10            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0477 PUB ASST              .00            .00         200.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0478 PUB ASST              .00            .00          70.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tuHnlxBsRWi6t%2BlFIcg9/2PxhUZxs5vCf/Le278L3EEhaWtxhT1tIhR1OWSsIPWKT2BAfwiG1cbkssEWtNNTBvaXgfWRP4emawlCkykIBGg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XdmXZtQf/w0c/CcPodB2V3Pya6/TsXCWI8/uhZ71pirWAg1cNygW1UrZwTRDwB9h/L8idyDWFdTxdBxkByRYBvBQ%2B2XqFB5exDs8/9guPCg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=awivBGnpVbgcxTfSs1ac9lvhtUbhHAsDAgZ/zRBg1hWWEojD47WsOF1GOHKsKhZTBWHLU2Ok2Hx13lPQ7hhCG48K7qUK1p9s9o4mr%2BQoIy4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U2nbqoRKv6V05tuJ3KHSpGD2U8sQLXiuISNTA/cmef8uTTX93ldgoC%2By9BYpLAyF180K6tWAnfirwO1CWRdFQMoR5UdSmQNNd50QLF4CQ%2BI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6FvbCkVE9na1eE7I6d45rsovGfUn18KlPZIUri%2B%2BrwbsB4%2BfbZSjFv9Yjg5idd%2BjbX7XddpTt0Y%2Bkq/CcuvUiSh93/r8X3vqXTWXeqvwnPc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G4TfAH9tQORtc%2BQadRC186GSJpgrWdXGawAJuLKwPhFw7xeD6/gNwUnYoAfD7RHeBlEzGxzcMQKfdyxf3IAQtNcRcdBb5QLgsLDZTjfZIQs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wUzLYI/ktSk/kd%2BUQLhaLRg2ku4qdYrzcKHUVCqTLmNCAVgOncFvMtmBWQX1Yx1Oc1KiOLxp/ON6qoyK8SPFjCZEFd9szm6h9J2sONAHxdU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1klQXHt0xYmtiVDttdG98u53QnFM7uQuRBW%2B9zvfjA1vHDdPW%2BRiXQAOlIt6KV2ZiQxbwqNAwUSuIZkmdIMz2HycZUcZQFruAfSs35ehPcQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nkos2o/8iEFOsOVsb8TecGswwOX4G0KMBSkRkNQXXKcnzUMC%2BO76zME87JRTcqj5Z7WpQY8x40lmrksemDOmClSN3cf2GmNHNt84KFoRsCw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rmrNCsbQ04p28H7RgjI/m2%2ByGnf0bBZJaAzIn3itZfgIPJ/AW5fKAbszT9d1H0JRdQEUGoN4V4Ugt7gjvk%2BjBcVnrL5pRezxGQ9/rTZd6cc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y9GEUHygpQ1ENgRz0Kv5klLak0mdFWRx4qFlb0nfQs1ePEmRsqOogtODgs3qGHiUWLwBP8Ne6lpTKemPK/jyHnmUSEIG2Dsq3n0Mx%2BRDzUw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7a%2B5DkKgFTmgn2Cj%2BSAFWyh%2BEPxuH7PVkW4HCl8zZwSLs3uE46r7V6XVAaKMEolXAxr38U/SlxIF4r0wGHJuYC9B3/OJugaE/6a9e2snuBs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eHNi91vosYMrdiwxpXxDQ8HkHI2Ge9XKRi2AdTCb4HZTjpWKOnnscwAse7vEw9AaeipO3TiAi0OeXK8AqQGDHH261sjZ2LuQe19fAoWstVs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yJCOZI/VroCuZlQ%2BYPkKU0YzVq9bZp%2BocKJlSI8oXGw4PsLkY95V/6ewFsf7Ire7aZ0c98zi5Cn0xNJpL%2B5C2zcGX1GfnnP5av3hCe%2B5q6I=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AIVWjEEtbfb76IPktwv/H9OQcxzEJzHYjhvvlejuGE8UZaXoaXD6%2ByfKkAgKPu0dhSM7Otivo1YLrmH7MT6xWmXS69h0ApOlJN2G2s5u37I=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B6CiNBYbCx0RyC8bmft6wZMg6wqkd26hU6zaavGzE9fJsdiuP/42jSGDVDm7GppEYf2PXvSYJe7pxcaMHZL1a7MM1moU%2BCI173d3P9/ZuFI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3EHRpj2rPQ72W54G06wgn0s4MJgT08jBG4u9oE48yxzv1Z95LHsCYcHaPfu%2BWrEo3aUG7%2BfWi83hAv/BxcLAVsuFj9NuDX4zrPe1w4qu4Rc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gmpnsi/f6jVCSeo5A7y7PE4bXgc0K87cglIP4J5weQWvS5XF3slkvgmSsjGG4za1cZg0s4ETkr1NassYXn8wNL%2BWsYKYtuP9XrMEtHwAobw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h8fX54TzbDqqGRyYM8PUC/ixzz5gNMY5l8O39S5msMKS3/eS16CniOmvYI9yZP48eKjv07/UWyKOeq8tWIHqdEgfMAzUTQiIuqRr7Qq6cEI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cqR7mOaGfz5rz7zonhIUEutMVO%2BGyEInL642OBcIeByWyjj511J1Y4VRYX0uDpPDXlTZGfJBpqfgniA7SPbN3TZlwAtynAdia8E2DPe8g%2B8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3aDSwKBh6Tw%2B548F6SSZDXsLXvhsby%2BoDQY6fHH%2BrH2QDw5AV4h/NbQOJBStJ2XnAxTCNRTSvpor9bosd4XVgAV8rZCx4FqqCFvpE7UtvBs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kCcW9%2BNOn6j4iQcocfr8a/ba1bXe/aB6QOptHn9H3K3aRnPXzXTbfhpiESUwmsZtBRf6kLjJ0WVshfBfY58XDKlK5ijOH7h8931AxdMQWh0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mc7LWwp2M8CD2BcjS2g7jUAkkC0kOB00NLwMwqz7zD6y6DpN2HBBCGBxEK/dOUSyVLwGmWHXsgZJ4er9%2B0kTcDj8006ptAXUzViRKTBfjYA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mfJQ2eL0hP/mNuUccSs0RH%2B3XfQisHWXR6cceA2REg6AOpyUTwQXQ0X7gb/fdh8BqhBuJc7MGrF99%2BaK5dTq5nddCY37hloteVq8HF%2BIcc8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ICO1ZdWndfPs4gCgzYZWIpwjRGfj7qSreAuV1fOEBQyc792B94SS/ofbNEYXcwB3j6d8R7wBgUIEa/1DrLcWDahCrdo/lOOqAx6nTiFxHpk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sYYows45gc0r5hVW6DvUtoVO4ie4LLUgYLhd7lVZ1Anld7P%2B5zpy4XgJWcQ3699I5FM61jYQI7k%2BpuJiia1OXH5bgZdUC6yRkMlyaAZeErI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pYPD72gPwyCGVxDQyl4eism6U1KctwHEs7U002WQSKxhPmiOLV27OOIpbe4Hcdy767KPMmURdQvPLgucr72IvB0luK7qe%2Bi/eQeMRtAxP%2BM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BHD6KHQoaxYmhfdaijqgZUd5h/JjE8uhgLeUGf2N4NnEo5sM2KwoTzJgOcLZokoGRTjn3Qftwg8CG6Bx0cjVZoZFbiu%2BXawzjpG5kABW/J0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iSmdbAQrhw0%2B3bn2qFn5ztR2XY2ZYFrmXkcIn6nSIoT6%2BmwESmfc8c68o0qL/7IdWLYEdWzGAfCBYWUFt9%2BVDtiu9inrnvWEbx3QQQN9lsM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H0LZzpDmEmfwZuN0x%2B6QTLKRGqdGrFiQo2K8al4g6lHKh9SkAdIGod4MegZgl03F1Gb5%2Bf0aD2nvPzRN33Z0iKXgPwkwLL%2BtGKyGDZXgv2Q=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0htbbd45lemNOzee08VZWBAOuUmuJoiGgIk0XSeXP5EYEA5L3XJxqYTWDQCVe%2BbIXbm8a/o8/zwOTzSz83jYTY3sy/jVSSUii%2BCwW4dqrBQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XFxPVyNRm62sJe/dnvUpMYAHkmaIYGm%2B5dGyRsiQUfnAtqUHLYShIq55FYDXyk9Hzua35WStpFL%2BgBelrRv4diwmmkJSZYIy3uJQlIjWQyM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sntIynnWCW0oo2S6pmr/fof7V44Jwqnak/DYCEx7EDV1RQycDRhdZr/GZLvz8/Gy7WLYqfHhAgj5/wNvu7NI9rKv5IgFFuqPceENjnHGWZI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ycUM3p7HdKW06UzcD8pKmIj/1kXm22ZnSa8v8UspgafXDlNdTwYoAmOUnXjHB5hOX/8Y15pNnCUxpKUCEap1J9lelKvRuDCzE7qpqnrRNZw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rC6zPxfh3G6o5V0RJcahtKa8vpI0FRZ9fh5TCuP9ZMOxWzXZSHDkD7D/fOJPwv99evkT0sqScsuTz/UyQ8ZcUVfpbXdmwd1lgpzOf2RCM%2B0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/eXoY992vuLsY8gwDBwCAbVTckMb0mBhvf6Rpc%2Bn/%2BR/o4qMhpPYtkNuMeTW%2BrUf0kzKeskY6TL%2Bit0gB71WTNE5oB65y/tTdzzViER35GY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RD8igL28pxih5mg6W7tlyKhT2MyY0PAuJiQU9jbHNfVTHRQw3Br/TWloyjrrBgTIruWzqrsdn4DqsCd3E%2By08Q8BZK56UmKpaGf9XGhcJFk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z5I%2B4N4ZtpJvUh0wRqQ8DcRRJAK0YKRzF5HcAwCdWq3bhhYPImWOzznSsr9ABLmPxW7wkCRIWnQLjBw3KdYPP1vYB0Y3f5B75P7Sp07ySJQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dE7nR/nH7CoTa48O5s/0ZxZi0dY2fyOvfXTiF4T7S8h9T8zGOHqqyJp2%2B6sLq2NG3fi/uymZ6bNMLT4mNXlm3uwYMgUfEb%2BJC/3RomE2kbE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3sdT0e9XUxMZaUyJppMg69RQ5oMcNMV3kOrgy5M9rRulp9dMlHUQKC0A59LNFHO%2BEEFyfFzLZXNv8CjjrIFuA2JroeUa6USV71VVYn2bWCA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FotPlxXomDSL2qVDpWksjNR7AafFkVDy7uj/n7kCkUaXd0Lx3yKqVBZeB1tulaX/n2l19AwsIAnlj3GvcAqEnlYAbujCU19/xfNlAVNt7D4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JI16ip9QMG7Yu9XGxqcFILD3EWHddM34ZCBvzfXSO1OJj%2BxoesCBqOwIWg4lBDJzJMyJs0Z41LGBn0N1YJE5BiHjRWM8FxdsGg8CmHhruvE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KBMioFngHXdbDj30Z4NWhIttHBbct25Lsxfjo3J51hvoCWwGeeELH1wVQDryaTBseUm8IKM941QhU1S%2BhV4eVXq2YYPK/6FwqCPBCQ/zRFo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=emMiVlUhhPRIHQ9tVaukrxcHzmWS5iEuO0vWvgF7weZXjx4MKC1GR4iAcehjtPfKVS9rsEtWtnZksqGRX4fdTSuRBnJlSpJFzHQvGbCfWdM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GBixNk%2BstLockTJjjYaCswXMP3yVfVw2MazMX4euBoFUPhh2BJKtCJzQkbMzkz7NqOWLup6R8mb2ZWrzj0ghAypBhmgg2Bq6kH6y2xctpio=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9Q36sj1YkzisJOYGeMI1mFslcUmfYlxdSTngqs157xfxD2Y5toKwqvKDsFB7SejXQFDn%2B6Tmh6FJUwuPYX8bU4IOtGL1rjfZRTj0si45Sd8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=igkvnb5w0UVm5KZKg4YmwKHJOuhbOvDit%2BP%2Bvkf4PzLLLMyqMsmMdgBOM6Fk4IzBJ%2BD8bn0VVzr6A8rEQKbtOxTWEyOcwHvW/RHddW5juLc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7kv8kIV40LAqQU54DAXP5L12eqdLXdO9KvBXTk7xGhQ/xgSoOHYKdCLe5ylUPsTfbn5L0YnG93IE4DNJaxFqixQ4lzyU%2BG8gHopJvPnfJ24=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NUSNDT1DMBeEa6TrnqyrjPYlZpnUx9Of4NR0SVHCnZywaCBGyANkXfY4Oweiq6Tp6uzEvU7hTrlx1ozZywCF3txhbpt0iID2fOPlKA49llY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qLilxTWIOKXiYL6QyctXPQxUSbJX16nkhRvp85G4jWE6K3YVwsnZ%2BinBO8dVw2JF5ALGGQUGHy152woy%2B%2B0pCL/c0zmTu%2BkxZd47OsEM0zc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WBiC%2BWBOOoGOsqhSSCp8WymnPfXihDuOi6tGWgjkzGBwahsKRCNLoI0nTCahLtMGe0EjjxzZ8nrGelcZ3FeAcxwiPRyhSi3bBBatZiQ5XWI=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     58
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SOCIAL SERVICES                   ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
87271085 507010 V0479 PUB ASST              .00            .00         300.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0480 PUB ASST              .00            .00         200.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0481 PUB ASST              .00            .00          50.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0484 PUB ASST              .00            .00         250.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0485 PUB ASST              .00            .00         100.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0486 PUB ASST              .00            .00         100.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0487 PUB ASST              .00            .00         345.96            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0488 PUB ASST              .00            .00       1,167.04            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0489 PUB ASST              .00            .00         984.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0490 PUB ASST              .00            .00          50.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0491 PUB ASST              .00            .00         200.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0493 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00         858.60            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0494 PUB ASST              .00            .00         150.00         111.00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0495 PUB ASST              .00            .00       2,562.40         577.20            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0496 PUB ASST              .00            .00         250.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0497 PUB ASST              .00            .00         100.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0500 PUB ASST              .00            .00         100.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0511 PUB ASST              .00            .00          50.00       1,285.10            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0512 PUB ASST              .00            .00         100.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0514 PUB ASST              .00            .00          50.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0516 PUB ASST              .00            .00         100.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0519 PUB ASST              .00            .00          50.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0523 PUB ASST              .00            .00          50.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0525 PUB ASST              .00            .00          50.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0526 PUB ASST              .00            .00          50.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0527 PUB ASST              .00            .00          50.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0528 PUB ASST              .00            .00          50.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0529 PUB ASST              .00            .00          50.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0575 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00          14.00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0577 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00       2,000.70            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0589 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00       1,176.00            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0590 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00         546.30            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0592 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00       2,983.60            .00            .00     .0%
87271085 507010 V0602 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00       2,138.40            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL VIEW PURCHASED SERVICE             .00     206,975.72     322,085.48     262,509.03     312,583.00     312,583.00     .0%

 
873     FC APP TRAIN ACT CONTRACT EXP      
____________________________________________
87313170 507010 PUB ASST              .00         100.00         460.46            .00       2,550.00       2,550.00     .0%
87315540 505540 CONV/CONF             .00            .00         363.24          84.39            .00            .00     .0%
87315540 507010 PUB ASST              .00            .00         239.64         548.36            .00            .00     .0%
87316001 507010 PUB ASST              .00         258.22            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL FC APP TRAIN ACT CONTR             .00         358.22       1,063.34         632.75       2,550.00       2,550.00     .0%

 
875     IV-E FSTR PARENT VOL CW TRAIN      
____________________________________________
87515540 507010 PUB ASST              .00          50.00            .00            .00       1,750.00       1,750.00     .0%

 
TOTAL IV-E FSTR PARENT VOL C             .00          50.00            .00            .00       1,750.00       1,750.00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b26o/ZVyfs8IUrL%2BExwm2q3zB206k5ThIIttDgR3yAw/eHtJd9DNyDgaOhlu%2BR1zIzA%2BzfxYnh5vS/4AE4NVh1mAtnggQq2fdxavhtXq1yU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GVV7r%2B0zXBr6F9I53Ldw%2BmJGtchZE7%2BaqgNTItoFL17Nu/TaZ1ddQtiqYQDCUgIVgMGrDBJsa3z2RreTAAUWFaoFixYQKO4FLXXNaFpjYkI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=whEY4A8AjinwIwoZxfMCXAhkMPOy1Wm1T38NOtqn5KPc/QbonQRxtW8wRntyBEhhQKpXwD/abSDC%2BJu2m1z9mAzogM%2B7WzX7BIsSyxuAM%2BM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CM9NGS/lfFPiuut2s9n0HHcWJ%2BVHQ%2BzcGde9ULscyLhblutyZj79%2BcOPuOnRdiJ2MfZhSxaCvS7%2Bsugz3BBCKpSCJJuq80Vmwt9n8YpG8W0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eq2pKaK5f8fD2iydl7bxaOiild8uDYPH2so4khlen6QjjoYnXwrjh%2ByW1W9kMEmV/gSfZ124jNh1BmnjaX/RJmnjLEnBh0bXvdn1i2dIDy8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EPB%2BdN6VjV/fr1f7dmsfhB3IzC0BDKY/he7B7lJkq4gWvQI9NcPCfggrsUfy9ZazfuAm3fdpn6m7TjjZ2If8CibH8EjjxFYf5qUI1EtvqQM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PwzwUT1YkSnZN5BGYgZBcJ%2BaKG6LLSBEdcHI%2BOE%2BfrowOlrJS7fteFFIdY9bmlAPYPGL2aMwQCT4fo8UJ%2BHZxSJJhoWVslcNLFgZHUE7Z7E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cl05vf9vHA0kDxokOapg5FMb%2BIhvllDY8Js4eHPfDUWiYriqE1F6XccotgPtJcCEjseVu8oOVnQKMK1DdwtmhBBHyV6blNmVyLNbVWFFkec=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZT%2BTZJDt5ITHoAOOV2WzOsz2qHSLvLoIPISLDqoeN4y9gRze3yLUoeefHYrSFfZROXG0iwLOJDS58y53z8vU20hB3goXN6scDtAr/Acxa/E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IBC%2BNDp3EDQreu9wY68hsKDhfvsc5KJQRRGHWPxUZ0dqT6k051MG0GYm4PG6jNvkf2zoAaAvKlrSzuPNv7ejyCUkO5XHLuJH82mlOLKX1s8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RhMBNINKz/B7teCWLr26RBcRrll7UrbJIQosyoZy9iqqKhTiuU5Vkt1D7IF7kemwSa1yHb6qg2YC8u0i0xlVsv%2BDnXCyNg19BZJEgPUAnMA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XY50gAdtOstHgkgDkyJhNFdwGi9GJf59d5zu8qIQlwnH2k1M2hnLWWP4DZhp08p0iwgXdudK0NDe5VuQPeucEIlMAsgOZ9NS3RXM3HmYra8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=24gS6QdOAWbbHM7a1pD/DLR8hkzvajguz2kxqBfHfdoWpD1FdiILteBXUWdogY/bKWWYyVvWTfTWTxc1tybd4%2BsWBvSvxXKLQijHsVOBV5M=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fW8BWkiyq2DwvPaVLZaZSI90iqZO6AWQvieRNfefwcxx8VEoGvkR5I8u0yiBFSyZ2VisAfWXRI3inmmjkfTcnggnQBMRh5eiLSVXJD/nW4Q=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=La1Xqw1dLFN63CXL%2BmPTgGT3BuanRmqLSA5k%2B2TdYolIw7w9DEPByGdE8xIJsOStD70hMUViH6OoyhKcXGI5Nyk4al4JOaUEWy9s%2BFjGgag=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LDdO4fx1cFq4TU0FsJYpjusZOTe8FO7tSaAIJ%2BOagFTUJLFdg/ZPpNTAS8buwwyd5fkw0/E4mDK94950/AKdiWUVwFaBx6TjhW38I5ra4eI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cPuH2Ter5948wNPe%2BCCg/gshsAteizTPumXsGfcI6SWpNaywRERxdMvn1UAEYl9OST3HsGw7TOOpXNH0/LcKcM19FFsHh/RQyhbajYqZFZg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BX9vZXBNPYaJNgbZHtu%2BYjNZTuZJCU9eU24mlj8FnexDTuY0dX7M3BfKBck0BlAczWw2dv9tr%2BeMbHuiawFFHkcPlHmGEL8aPE6Qicpd5OM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WDoLsJy9nlClupFFjjYd2nYHlnvM3a3ZjY3UABadFaLV7YRhuMbpJbjWoers1RpS8KYngPj3fQ6uxXKPchglLyVRfln6BVIPqmIInZmp/7k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vdrPakZEFq7eZwsC3dDX/jhir0lXs4KZozY%2BQcAUo1GByQeVIWMtZtywDs9hAmfzmQtzoBTv8YcdjT7wMEKcSBuR4AAtt0IEgQZdkxaH2hA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0QO0wQPeew5icPNrVc4lzyqaaraTj8f0HBTkTYxZNp0bB%2BJpnnfVc6w5YeWjOJp%2B20AG6bXj56t4mbX52luC1tjUFhqNQRCFs2grlIbg4Fs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HIS/0uGMrKOsWlYVxElzRo8FB6aPyO0A/y17K17T7al0cLwTmZU5J4MeP3YckQUPeb0ikm1oGrTCCiBPbmxt4hRGhhJQEsWcfVhveLlIDrs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IBMwb1N2knwXYBPaPcQDYGAPzzKx0zj3aRevIm%2BEpVrcSCZVuyqx1JRRnLU6TosbyuJ9Pqg4UommFg85x%2BhmvsTLu1f2S3AXKW9v6VYrdNg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I3OuVSCdAuVCt2LjYPFwDmALOkOYGOeM%2BzLiAA/esyeZW65l2FdvcVIl2jCUTCg9vs9DTJcTY4uV9Z3CTkJ3KiYoUm27g20atTO9fkgFoRE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7Zi%2BisK2ePET8XmMwOXEarJxhp5GqwNaMV%2BP4yoVqkguRqUp8qiEySajKABg8bxYlsFpCdJniNLEPeUU/BMiMxfxSSJ3gr200uEI1N1vp%2Bc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uj1Yla0KQd13BvV8UIrmQsnubTq0aTL1p94C7JfZNsfpG3yO4tw4zNtPwQM7aEhkN53w2BZLuVenLknORRJMN3%2B1PbnwWyb9xZz/n%2Bjj1bg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ELtbzjvV1H3FgOjbQsD4TaQJf4xrXkqYo07S1glPu9CZzr9CoDbFrTj5/yI%2BK7UpnXmhzTsWNAXaQ53quZBHz/jr3NAqfPXjTJRs3CyZZUo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VjPfOM6zaU5%2B3JBaXRMEsJ%2BI5TmAJOAt%2BpOUmTfLQLAujlh8hLnx6iFafYEtUlF9ocdfyFdaOcKRh3HWmLiUJUkWCIwQs0vRa68pLLm4Tjo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HUhqIh4nZmk/4FD3cMW1UGVYdL4ueWCYJPtARSKelUvckZ%2BuZrDnooTLQWIXdVxT96nkmDN6/5Jwk3QXTlh7C3nE3WCQOg5Mij7TaJlytcs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IxHPNnvpmx9ZrYpr9V/S8yr3hpATj%2BkwAtvFK0%2BXQxF4X6A7C2TjgcOkL3rMVQBbtajDp4FtYovdpz7WHNBndIoyTCMErD0sMmbiF6IgcEU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y1yddhTOzlWejvCjb4oXOSE%2BXH41U4tN5Ax4LCb0uTWOOdkVBWColY0E5M5yN/fc05NSqN0i3jxdef2GtDZSia3vydl75SW5P84GjqlU1WE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i7JQ9lFh9T5WmNhRut3QyKsTAhEKtRTJqFcBpWvsyybjcQpcSgU40GYZbVwAWH2uhdaRDaNbIas6/z3tyTVrdx/g8HIxboEFXOmHfTQZzSI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QY%2Bu96ms1nr4zLhkKNW4ak7qCDUwpxR547m10IRRkEFtDF/9G3YB5TbseFvSPizbOUFrWxhpSj1VV0BLwyO1jZg5bYirYPnI6vDP20lt1AA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZvIrGcTvjfXOzZSnr/4IZR8BMUqqAhYuXsM0/Idb4pR1IQDSZ66byvBccLyU7jkjWCDTdqzq17Rxidrdjw%2BzMjFB8%2Bly49yz%2BeCCg3dWiu8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vRYRHzfepDvPL6TF8Ek/sJ95r9cyz0f5OAuY5losrj7cgsOm1Yzsv0/%2Bf59F6t1X6qcbBN3XVBbDsLtoshb132UAbo8g0R%2BCUFWvZMLO1w0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xsA5zxWU19j/VHQ10U6E3NInIlM2PpOcYRquiLipuH6bCnrXszRD8LQlDaUssm02h9Q5PCIB/6d96FnAKMRO7okNN3pEtguqk/R/JWmnSUA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MmrKG%2BvBvYc9EHihwNZY60iR%2BHlGq%2BXJQT5na2dfiGgKbL1MUku/GAseC4Q0gCulgE/gSCQxRNPN2ySkh6%2B9QM9viqk7YdNk9eYjVRi/twI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HoYcZAnJqTn55VIXWgpYAQxFoG0M5j%2BkHRgZnWqP0xSx/FLw1DZMbT1ML2CUr2WIWACbU98IRe%2BEmBqQDXh/A6JB/RoHpq42LiwUdK5kdgI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z8UZWfMsIb%2B4FNAS98bYhuQbgO/zweDZpqSNbaTNT96WBGJbotXn9ZRbqJx7gBAWDCGw%2Bp8H4Gt/4NEi0ytAp/TpCuuEmbU%2BhEC7hx%2BpcEI=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     59
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SOCIAL SERVICES                   ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

890     CDC-QUALITY INITIATIVE PROGRAM     
____________________________________________
89013170 507010 PUB ASST              .00       7,400.01       7,401.00       7,401.00       7,401.00       7,401.00     .0%

 
TOTAL CDC-QUALITY INITIATIVE             .00       7,400.01       7,401.00       7,401.00       7,401.00       7,401.00     .0%

 
895     ADULT PROTECTIVE SERVICES          
____________________________________________
89511010 507010 PUB ASST              .00            .00       1,080.58       2,292.49            .00            .00     .0%
89511010 507010 V0000 PUB ASST              .00         -80.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
89511010 507010 V0251 PUB ASST              .00         862.50            .00            .00       2,768.00       4,000.00   44.5%
89511010 507010 V0268 PUB ASST              .00         133.13            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
89511010 507010 V0270 PUB ASST              .00         300.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
89511010 507010 V0284 PUB ASST              .00         454.35         196.95            .00            .00            .00     .0%
89511010 507010 V0325 PUB ASST              .00          95.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
89511010 507010 V0360 PUB ASST              .00          20.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
89511010 507010 V0365 PUB ASST              .00         100.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
89511010 507010 V0385 PUB ASST              .00            .00         296.73            .00            .00            .00     .0%
89511010 507010 V0386 PUB ASST              .00         162.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
89511010 507010 V0408 PUB ASST              .00            .00         346.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
89511010 507010 V0409 PUB ASST              .00            .00          78.94            .00            .00            .00     .0%
89511010 507010 V0411 PUB ASST              .00            .00         451.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
89511010 507010 V0444 PUB ASST              .00            .00         191.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
89511010 507010 V0457 PUB ASST              .00            .00         120.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL ADULT PROTECTIVE SERVI             .00       2,046.98       2,761.20       2,292.49       2,768.00       4,000.00   44.5%
TOTAL SPECIAL WELFARE PUB AS      516,482.84   1,123,944.49   2,908,784.46   3,184,596.45   2,994,687.40   3,403,357.13   13.6%

 
5123    SPECIAL WELFARE PURCHASED SVC      
____________________________________________
829     FAMILY PRESERVATION-SSBG           
____________________________________________
12123829 507010 GENLRELF           800.00       1,140.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
82446010 507010 PUB ASST              .00            .00            .00            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL FAMILY PRESERVATION-SS          800.00       1,140.00            .00            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%

 
861     ILP ED/TRAIN VOUCHERS              
____________________________________________
12123861 507010 GENLRELF         2,758.00       2,212.95            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL ILP ED/TRAIN VOUCHERS        2,758.00       2,212.95            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
862     INDEPENDENT LIVING                 
____________________________________________
12123862 507010 GENLRELF         1,716.00          18.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL INDEPENDENT LIVING           1,716.00          18.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
864     RESPITE CARE                       

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IwwrEh%2Ba0ovgpuAGOhYR1m3sQXkPoDcmQb0HLx7bzE0AXegc%2BKBC8aeKZfYv9BZuLBfLP2uX2vExBngHeGoqi2Ns73jSEY9Xl8ByH8WYRig=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JUMhtTt%2Bi62jm6rfkvR0TE3elnDsXe6%2BN%2BhL0G6EE%2BpFitsZnIrWckQgAIrM3G1ONNsQnfrqZ7urMISyAE8Wk%2BlwbSRZK3oUjPPSlbyNfcY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ThW6NKW%2ByXqJBLrsn8tK5fifGsKesnNc9XJkEty6EO%2BSIAmnShj2B3em2G%2Ba/yPSHmFvXNgLrEDMjlrNVNE3OU1ij6F0Hq%2BqbEF7HRCdXiE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TbzGT1uMhs8gGYF2M0Q2T07fwaybv86fXMSQ9o%2BqoFiQRvVhP7L0n/D1E%2BJo6k8S4vpL%2BTaAWdYKO1M0rtLadWjD4bPu21/%2B6bUdiGFEQiM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YQgATBm4464GHBu/0pIoGRFqVfq6Gus337u8YTTjlhg40xrrrFywf5q4SWJ4XpQu7Lv7Ywbk59i41/BGAnyjsCV2jex4aZ8pBft9Di4WIXA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QQoaZyYgBPJQPo21mZHWS1fZD5u0xvs9Jxn9U%2BSu8MEopxJrcb2wgeQzv5VZrKu/plyxDFVeGnsETIJk5kPjvZfE7c8ZTBp5/T8nLqSY7h8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8viLitF/jYRA1v1SA8ExgiiGJ1fSxr3cJjYzvUFnLSQjxJR62Mfw4TDG8rvKopeVbz1d3/WJ2lZJCVaXWRX/7J3gq49aIfAVsv2q2BPkGLE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mlWU/f9NTt3SvCvVT75yZYibE6b83wv8d7kIMwOc8fts/0Ot55VGxkJiUACd%2Bgq21i0e2PAJ2qHfD5NOr5FuHINMBwivapNb2Sdpu0/oaEA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SMDfQibCSnCYs5nIyOTxbVVDaDRUj1b2Sz1RGLqciHk3tdmSnoJDzUR8M46MGdRtIwc6mVYpeUa%2BcA%2BIinQlASRxSQby7sBVDK9Y4f6qlCA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a6Kbk2Igx/PcMhRzLXdU%2BD3kn5gguMuYI7kOYyYN6911hMMkBrWrHRqk/xFh42Ckf0LHi144MvPiDti29xL/mhJ9mT2Ef6IvWsxBCNoM3VA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=chnXs17koRl15uoMUqOxDT/TpJWsxt4L%2BNMKidfkSo/vZIa4IRJc9IdUYbACLp7qk8Kdqm08z8k0%2Bg%2Br7iumWe8CngbgtBJCriI16r70lU4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4GkKzBkoBFC94BY0Lh6HsGem6mP%2Bu8arE6h%2BnEAoOjnTAcmvkB2DXO%2B84IWGUOIE1GXZb2tICJMloeI6fdTj0cdmzpj4X2x8A1hQ9R%2BNx3M=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gc%2BaMYnOQ0gEy/8f8RaDRtSzbpOO1PW4uG3QUglCQ5uwqsQiutAJVPeAS48PEdOK6ys1S9BL9sJr615wjQKtRddVNRDIZgfw5asYmYBSq1E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S2YyBuzKijvQiillAkvkbfntIM6a52l5TFzC/8qamsvowTy/SZYpAsg3BcsSjNbOWGdZGV53qUju6DiTisuMipH6JakNMbYJRpocSF1fByo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=klh2sE6AQ8rgvDInAfmpe%2BUGKreeezz98hF0uORdGdQQ2ZyBtrC5%2BLTcX1kK%2BYiZR/uYVwVd9OLowNSlYaasApVRU2cZ1zi8W80jorvVkDo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fZdI2BgK84rxVVli/6p4XUm%2BMLPzV323FRmpLYvVR0bIE2PFVcNS4O%2BcsIRvAGEw69p1a8YU2XS%2BPcpLCq/xH6Hjom9pQpewc0%2B%2BYUIlaxA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b1bkQ9NKSJNAimb72IGcUrSOkm5lvSFg220MuFOUJaPzyAN2kLXHfktHsd145YtndlDfTwmp4Hsa/fj/cadoPPxPju%2BSa1k0tlxZDp3%2BbsU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WKavWa1WKON4jCaB2wYsdvfCKNXxoRG5oCkJ1f6nuKE9m4MKZ2rWrjroQDr4QASNhBfoC1QsPFccgBaZXtG0HLrCyy7t/UK2yzizWpjJaJg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/tJxMWLP7jtkO8Fzlwp7ahgXpJVUBHXMKRknkvVds5tNoGF5aU4QfVPdoOgMIy3qtCHeS/v60k55tQzmv1%2BYR3DrBKU4rbgG4IUDqNlyUTk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x3Sq%2BaV/S3ZLHDjTlhJOu%2B6IAYMxE8zilQzzgMhUNgukCulCuu79GlKCJoSJrhG6o3Insd/9LL30QGrpHMXTMiJKI0mElAFzVWWvhieFNYA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xis16SGyX4KhyFOblkilAkwzgUn5lZoQs4/93CwI7QevEO72T0UA2fNqHneMI43XXoBtt119T/I0puh0lXbj%2B0uFwe6WLCXqViZdiCwzTwo=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     60
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SOCIAL SERVICES                   ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
____________________________________________
12123864 507010 GENLRELF           151.48         127.36            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL RESPITE CARE                   151.48         127.36            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
866     FAMILY PRESERV/SUPPORT PUR SVC     
____________________________________________
12123866 507010 GENLRELF        11,528.93            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL FAMILY PRESERV/SUPPORT       11,528.93            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
872     VIEW PURCHASED SERVICES            
____________________________________________
12123872 507010 GENLRELF       166,044.27      52,830.96            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL VIEW PURCHASED SERVICE      166,044.27      52,830.96            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL SPECIAL WELFARE PURCHA      182,998.68      56,329.27            .00            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%

 
5124    SPECIAL WELFARE IV-E GRANTS        
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
12124000 505540 CONV/CONF           50.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12124000 506001 OFFICESUPP         -752.10            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION            -702.10            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL SPECIAL WELFARE IV-E G         -702.10            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
5125    CDC GRANTS                         
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
12125000 503130 MGTCONSULT        1,134.57            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12125000 506001 OFFICESUPP        1,279.97            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12125000 506002 FOODSUPP           217.36            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12125000 506014 OPERSUPP         2,520.08            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION           5,151.98            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL CDC GRANTS                   5,151.98            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
5129    SPECIAL WELFARE OLD NUMBERS        
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
12129000 509990 VPAOLDEXP       30,943.37       4,236.22            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION          30,943.37       4,236.22            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL SPECIAL WELFARE OLD NU       30,943.37       4,236.22            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL SOCIAL SERVICES          3,620,398.09   4,344,137.06   4,422,589.83   4,578,849.45   4,210,772.00   4,835,238.45   14.8%

 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ArLQ5m0tu%2BoNNVmUPsawfwuWE2HZM%2BqU0NE/zcXA8zkMNVtDuBHTil1B8LPqM8uVjS8K1q6VuhuZVHVyXTquTVcNL3lwnnntV5VzeHJ8Nqg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oL0G2syBa8QWyRM4ATte0gtsOAxmiVWf%2BTgEgQ8V9Wvi%2BWI9zEHNxYv0d4JLXmcUXVzUlgGrNRzGiXUrCY%2BnAIZBzKMwRcJvJc5%2BZK6/1Qw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2%2BSlVJkxrmfEhDZhd6SqCawg4BLAXEE6v6kZI6zUx%2BVWb0SoGrcCOb%2BqfR3xm5WaZH7oOsUV31M6tWiluvwnxIRsge83wYfDLeKARgNjgNs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sADFOME3roVu9MZ3MDiaeYyU4EckKKDl7HHAUId6mqQBNcvES4ynfKTrlyaXMt4JtTso0LVmuOUgszJxSboH7zI58d1DM5bF8vqjuCBoIsE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=owHe0/iPnHJTyUtBgFPTkuy5NI%2B83hyieikbAZjJ21Ee0Ej9tW9gfE1kqRLa/gS2jPVg2ImavJn410pc0nZXqJLt2bQhRRTPXCc9xyDX7UA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Sp/0UCBSoBuBiZ6h6Dcw0ljYfBrFzip9lOiU60Aryobtg265jU7q3N3cXi1ThZBY1d9AAfMjNjxY6u3Rg8MdbxzAA%2BEvNijpBbVVyqYjOGA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BF8gI5igT6zV0r/YkjakZevWBAObN8/GQTwhbZtD8l8baOWoqqAROmXu8AN7BlPUfLi4MDAtZWAFkZz3Ndft6k3Z3pssI0z2%2Bmu7dm/ccuc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OokVN/4/sIliNP9jPM/O5764PSChre1zr%2BmF21W1F4vFj0/us5vpkxV%2BYBlOrzG3KRCkqU4nEsM65v18SYsw2xiKbgkbOB6ElcAr0UeAGYg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PuxmF8XFCvJNZDkefYsvO6TqYhCoenQJuW7UXp2ZIoTDzeVoUn1kjGf6aucRTbFkSeFSkWGnTFQ3k%2BnBHd8Bc60Gr44tAXvW4dyYx%2Blg6Ok=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2K5qHoYvcdUEaOPud6vUTlDVz7ge1Udeo05YNIsGIN%2BtfV2Jb5hB6BqNblBaKhWYIHQwx6cn/k7GXVEmSROvKei/IVQP6VSHPW1pQXCtmR4=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     61
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SCHOOLS OPERATING                 ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
014 509991 EXP SUM     24,093,361.63            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
014 599019 OPER EXP              .00  44,551,852.39  45,401,397.11  33,325,163.34  50,237,708.00  48,119,129.00   -4.2%
014 599099 TRANS OTH  -13,491,758.02     254,434.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION      10,601,603.61  44,806,286.39  45,401,397.11  33,325,163.34  50,237,708.00  48,119,129.00   -4.2%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT    10,601,603.61  44,806,286.39  45,401,397.11  33,325,163.34  50,237,708.00  48,119,129.00   -4.2%
TOTAL SCHOOLS OPERATING       10,601,603.61  44,806,286.39  45,401,397.11  33,325,163.34  50,237,708.00  48,119,129.00   -4.2%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M7ln7Ibw9O6j72UbkvFJ7m0M/9Z59d4uQ3jSet2NS95zGgEQZLzR1i7pPUUZfbe0hoEV7SR2oxp6EhxGeRuqLg==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nv%2B13PuPUnKDS0kcGuSx5osIL/qznwD3LTqZBNggQX4x6700oulJFDL%2BBlzVs4ckl/w8Wjeqod9eWwccN/3iZg==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dKUor%2B5uzkKinBGCQQvjNhyuLUb4MQgSd2/e9ZXS6UREpaDXP3GBC9h1qILN9yeIkrTFg/KvHTxwEPiFjYuWzQ==&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     62
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

COMPREHENSIVE SERVICES ACT        ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
015 505712 OTRPURSER       48,759.60     108,889.21            .00            .00   3,164,161.00   2,962,619.38   -6.4%
015 599015 SUP CSA        120,874.04            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION         169,633.64     108,889.21            .00            .00   3,164,161.00   2,962,619.38   -6.4%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT       169,633.64     108,889.21            .00            .00   3,164,161.00   2,962,619.38   -6.4%

 
0114    CSA ADMINISTRATION                 
____________________________________________
114     CSA OPERATIONS                     
____________________________________________
15011000 501100 FTSALARY        53,025.26      56,322.91      46,644.34      86,097.08      83,628.00      93,550.00   11.9%
15011000 501220 PTO                   .00       2,205.30      -1,176.46            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15011000 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00         500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15011000 501300 PTWAGES         14,449.41      17,810.08      12,789.74       6,989.89            .00            .00     .0%
15011000 502100 FICAEMPLRC        4,927.59       5,348.74       4,545.90       7,058.50       6,397.00       6,397.00     .0%
15011000 502210 RETIRE VRS        5,751.17       7,023.60       4,615.35       9,545.96       7,664.00       7,664.00     .0%
15011000 502212 RETVRSHYB             .00            .00            .00       2,311.96            .00            .00     .0%
15011000 502221 RETICMAHYB             .00            .00            .00         178.08            .00            .00     .0%
15011000 502300 EMPHLTHINS       10,523.40      11,010.60       2,884.50       2,938.32      17,950.00      17,950.00     .0%
15011000 502400 GRPLIFEINS          266.71         272.76         179.22         457.85         363.00         363.00     .0%
15011000 502510 SHRTERMDIS           18.00          18.00          13.50          77.14          18.00          18.00     .0%
15011000 502520 LGTERMDIS          150.00         153.48         100.83         240.50         200.00         200.00     .0%
15011000 502600 UNEMP INS             .00            .00       9,828.00       1,890.00            .00            .00     .0%
15011000 502700 WC INS              68.43          74.64          65.95          96.39          92.00          92.00     .0%
15011000 502840 CELLSTIPND          479.96         470.73         101.53            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
15011000 502850 EAP PROG            21.80          21.80          16.35          33.95            .00          37.60     .0%
15011000 503190 OTHR PROF             .00       1,066.47      40,962.08         806.64            .00            .00     .0%
15011000 503320 SERV CONTR        5,045.31       4,388.49       5,134.04       3,972.73            .00       3,816.00     .0%
15011000 505110 ELEC SRVS             .00         680.63         880.42       1,765.36            .00       1,700.00     .0%
15011000 505130 WTR/SWR               .00         115.93         189.40         183.67            .00         209.52     .0%
15011000 505210 POSTAGE            195.03         235.00         129.98         183.36            .00         100.00     .0%
15011000 505230 PHONE/FAX          979.26       1,189.59       1,483.27       1,552.14            .00         900.00     .0%
15011000 505420 RENTBLDG         7,220.64       2,406.88       7,562.36       7,200.64            .00       8,400.00     .0%
15011000 505510 MILEAGE               .00            .00            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
15011000 505520 TRVLPUBTRN        1,036.19         546.40            .00         384.12            .00            .00     .0%
15011000 505530 LODGING               .00            .00            .00            .00            .00         550.00     .0%
15011000 505540 CONV/CONF          519.12         660.09            .00         269.61            .00         500.00     .0%
15011000 505550 MEALS                 .00            .00            .00            .00            .00         250.00     .0%
15011000 506001 OFFICESUPP        1,639.40       3,055.41       3,109.69       1,707.81            .00         500.00     .0%
15011000 508202 ADDFURNFIX          732.77         460.00            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
15011000 509910 MISC EXP              .00    -120,221.00            .00            .00            .00         823.00     .0%

 
TOTAL CSA OPERATIONS             107,049.45      -4,683.47     140,559.99     135,941.70     116,312.00     146,520.12   26.0%
TOTAL CSA ADMINISTRATION         107,049.45      -4,683.47     140,559.99     135,941.70     116,312.00     146,520.12   26.0%

 
0115    CSA SERVICES                       

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UgCBdO1wxL1RDNsFbhS/AqUKmucR1BeSDGvqfIaRDsK4y2gsbXSsORoXzTNgtWKnMLbC1Vl8Y2sHfXaM7mrXpQ==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HFvqiD4winAvgJjOcMLAq1tBiJWM5CN0nicedEF0Mt/hf0TRaHq13XqFl6QXQytv/hh8LCe6369LgFGh/8yOtg==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u7NJ4d7eg/MaiHbIFqpk/bS0msZ9M2ItYkjsoMVg2/mYgBCVOd8ULER09Ol8IRg8JBA4/tD3fkFia28V6NB1X/PovyhZ1Zv1D2ltg%2BAAJa0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CQl6JpIZiEC0Dp3QLCZ1Ehw3hLhvdK4SXzQwDmSLzrTXdpLw3CgygUWP84vCz%2BnnW05D3tozSfVIMUOCxdMVT9/xWZcH/0xan52o9HyvaII=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CaHlaZhv943Xdeb2A5zGzdFPgTLN6Eyu92SLaH98UOWwvUXGAgqFHV8TVnIt5mSrSJV6WsyRqUGcYzEY0aWVcUlLvEOOh2frEXmlq/X6M/A=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ibKMqhAEqbFwmnJVPIpdZ%2BsRlsXV6b6T69Bu8xmzJvEEDNhZKQ8rqTpjDQssduj8cGVI6/d/GQgaSB5eq%2B2KvcpupDPuawP5awuVoU18S5A=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DrVMgVpZZHvLa1aBW8yJBr%2BmS5H46btp7W2LYMWJ9k0das3oomUv4lXqOtZkj%2BoH1NjODGN1JROGO/Vw9xqOLHQUSk3ghRMLq7xDhM5XpSM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q4zH%2B75zd9WshTaJVGzE/3paC39jEzl/pBUG2iEjyTsMlt0FOkYHzNGth4/cXC1Uxlp%2BjSqk7ytc8KFRs3NuAZX8vMhN46iamGBJdWIyxvo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kpYoN6FYwS25nEdwWGH2AoZ6u7%2B13Ops9vKok1IMC1s90AKN/iUyHvHuxcq3Apw%2Btul9NIvVpY6iAoxewEF2Hm/j3zmpqdkW1CvDbEUkOJk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TCtOl3EwCSWhVBZJMN4llJd/cwxogOuv/J%2BF%2BLij/olbqqOnoS%2BKkm3cpdCFj3pvrEFmW93YkG7yRtuyfmMrsrlj60dbd5Z%2BmOGHBsAgL0s=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=va8KSlvFEhvZZ5/SNPlK2w/hU3OKR6Aiv3ztS6fiMkYqgkft7gI9hOxZ91benXS082Ro6upJzcob6yGak4M6bVu//Yx2UqePzGzvAPN9YT8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x3y8usecEbHlKwz84u%2BA2JkExi/OLZldhPGsnLXIVAe9IKOkdUwWtdIxNrG5RqGpBIsxnGo0ftpjLACWNE1YhPqpP%2BT8Nh51D%2BkN3a54XJE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7KstvVhdJ7XxRnkC%2B/YE0NCcolG9bZFHR258zrjrJSn4YpiY37z%2BA/y1jd3V5duaMR3UMX6TOh5mIHZHH5rDUsikYCW/okkFwF6ZzJajqVg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8nCV5r/u9oglguRFFUVmJbtvM14YOJo9Z7HR/O6pKsYe2iVihfWYUczTx1TUiQx9WIAHX/qoZDSotiDCVA5Ma5SZ7YHd/ANMci17MlpBiiU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w7gUJBJ7IyGHMWMPwu3IZrfHq8STqg71Pd53jYP8veUtwQ6iegNEz0V8CHoe7lP6ZfP%2BMv8sQvbSG7K%2BIfJBYdLNTp5VOTYcmlXiKm79gi4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=967wS5gJjx9VgcfdmxW3xtj8QJgD7hF4O3RyM/1sMAPMta/Zi8g7a623Y22IQmNaXjjPzdVCd2p/JtVHhSKMIRtGwi11587U%2BrOwXM69QlY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CbTaPJ87tF7EDwxoBVMYGE2/Z%2BLJEiOsAMNwI2PHRKUsqx1pUoptMDqFwjj3KQMCH4Nxy9J/BZ5BbPvLDmgBI9I7n71VeLG8L8mMPkG8Hko=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1iKLiuKPaOYw1%2Bb/SRmEdpadXRe/TPZ%2BMF4KK1OfufgMWmxJc/ocZb9fX8uSV5nukfDSC4gRs70ac5xrV3YcpqNl/XBCPGLhU0Epwp7ZenQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q2S91DjwQbR874b4NuQ2yYaypWavI3GfGBT/hiNNZ/QwbhB2Ms6I7OplLv4KglB7Cbj8U9swTMcDBtiMO8Oa8MPEkJSmqYy5i7fUra/QdmA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P88KiUAGQQObiFfXxVgqsw5uy33FYEMJsKBlajPF5zrsmlZtRHnXc4fP66dpncHahq/Wz/dXFPfBn54mGTdwG0QQ2CeOro9HFMp6opLrzYE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o%2BYBk/nyMHiCL5P5q9OFGKtXlvYEl/9U2tMCG2JubsIHDrhao2uix0dLYfiia/bw561DGlYR%2BUrJvSfZ3/XxMHGDWU6bMpnIyKVq/OQeryo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HsHsu57AqXg45yu1CKURDHqzbNGv20Tdnnd3SQq90O8elUW8f5f/d7GxwadXdZdwOa%2BbcW0WEQ39cwBC2qTMqmn9JXaUyzQM%2B6B41Vepzxk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DAkG6Nclvw43NcpdFnxzEFLlN4SESah7yJkZBhJfV4hiQ3vW6BaPTU3D33fCTCOB/kpb5lO36dF4wdkvDgQv8LU/CDIE02KOOnLS0j/VQgY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m1hwN8c2hLm1GXZO%2BghIU2PE%2BgIEzB/g/hiojr5Be3ZOBYzsmhwRhg7hENZj1VPZX%2B/xjpN918R%2BN28zdQKOFVHk0Vom5d4ZhaJ9sqvmUVQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mlNDNrFU%2BEbDU7OyJoRUEUfGMriWzXENmuEYOQt69yQkVJNdrZq6aUb5jh9WVIkfvyoBndUbt%2BuieZznNGsG/XyT/P%2BpvKazCFrHiyIq%2BsQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bY6h6WEdaOHiQ/JDIi4UsWUJyhVpUk7l8PzYrAt14v11VyT7Hty66132LNiFU6UD63uzmpw/EA9gRzRxcJSSyVTxexeHMtfqd8aAzlZvV44=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lDAsxC3o4SV0her0SFCHrVj0mjdSngkeFFGoxEfFCOgy6TVIaPYhX37YqR3%2BIHX235rS0n%2BI8bU0eyULCN9RCQAJSyLgMumr1fZKXLsXWCg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EQmxAYYiL6PpXbDjGd58rvXGLzL1WDtivuLaLS0PTubXCpDFoqt1KBUxHWr4nGzPmUh81rWuLr9HSQZCocnNEtZz0VheZJ8abwE7NkOPCRE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t8C2d8QOl6YV7LUU4ZLhR3PH97B0VZtn1MDc7a8BHUZI7F2w%2BmXJn9zXmvihpRyYO%2Bewzzh20KYr%2BXTvH77CYNKEu2lFV74OQ7s5I9297v4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i8/bjHeBhbYqa7t02S4wmVIHdZyOSzSrJ3qY3FfX3tZobg/bW9bfG5w7sdfkMl5MBKZOmtSa1nkiWS0tBeUAtWf0jN4GQ6YzTpxGLYXSpXM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yaqLCfLESzyF16rhUdSo5WH1PJjAIXBfcVg2J/mdobLJAyAmRyKLEcjf6HvkSMXf02ZwStKqFUTBKKKK22gV%2BzXXepr8UPCrjIi3SZyxIDY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AyDYHeABE/BZjdgZ9/98y%2BDfvSAtAfxo5iy69ypom/ESVXSw4FFvbqBEm%2BRSW7RHjagXnQ3J4ycsrlbZwU7uGLXmUpvA75nuO9UQ6/84ctY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UDd1BoePAtc8TD%2Bf0OmCo6sz2/vihwS/32XOFISuzYEx7tdeXpNNlpohYxKqj3jMpQ9yaRCXzjDqhUqPYsDld%2BT%2BaRU8bRTf7p%2Bo97cQqMU=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     63
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

COMPREHENSIVE SERVICES ACT        ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
____________________________________________
115     CSA PURCHASED SERVICES             
____________________________________________
15130300 505712 C0193 OTRPURSER       10,761.00       4,536.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15130300 505712 C0232 OTRPURSER       15,040.00       9,580.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15130300 505712 C0308 OTRPURSER       41,475.00       7,084.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15130300 505712 C0373 OTRPURSER        7,520.00      18,483.00      25,120.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15130300 505712 C0404 OTRPURSER             .00      14,948.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15130300 505712 C0405 OTRPURSER        4,608.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15130300 505712 C0406 OTRPURSER       17,920.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15130300 505712 C0408 OTRPURSER       18,900.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15130300 505712 C0412 OTRPURSER       18,144.00       8,280.00      15,255.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15130300 505712 C0415 OTRPURSER       13,201.50            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15130300 505712 C0416 OTRPURSER        7,080.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15130300 505712 C0433 OTRPURSER             .00      14,135.94       6,485.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15130300 505712 C0451 OTRPURSER          774.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15130300 505712 C0452 OTRPURSER        2,727.00      29,520.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15130300 505712 C0463 OTRPURSER             .00            .00            .00      23,770.00            .00            .00     .0%
15130300 505712 C0465 OTRPURSER             .00      20,514.00      35,690.00       6,216.00            .00            .00     .0%
15130300 505712 C0485 OTRPURSER             .00            .00            .00      15,918.00            .00            .00     .0%
15130300 505712 C0523 OTRPURSER             .00      18,414.00      10,976.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15130300 505712 C0527 OTRPURSER             .00      17,509.00            .00      13,200.00            .00            .00     .0%
15130300 505712 C0564 OTRPURSER             .00      44,104.00      41,416.25            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15130300 505712 C0575 OTRPURSER             .00       2,880.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15130300 505712 C0581 OTRPURSER             .00       8,787.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15130300 505712 C0582 OTRPURSER             .00            .00      16,275.50            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15130300 505712 C0600 OTRPURSER             .00      15,873.50     102,368.50            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15130300 505712 C0601 OTRPURSER             .00            .00            .00      10,340.00            .00            .00     .0%
15130300 505712 C0660 OTRPURSER             .00            .00       2,760.00         600.00            .00            .00     .0%
15130300 505712 C2141 OTRPURSER        4,480.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15130300 505712 C4014 OTRPURSER       34,336.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15130300 505712 C4420 OTRPURSER       20,160.00       8,311.50            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15130300 505712 C8914 OTRPURSER             .00            .00      53,240.00       3,388.00            .00            .00     .0%
15130300 505712 C9007 OTRPURSER             .00            .00       5,324.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15140300 505712 C0354 OTRPURSER       25,057.04       5,747.49            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15140300 505712 C0373 OTRPURSER             .00         266.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15140300 505712 C0412 OTRPURSER             .00      17,948.76            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15140300 505712 C0433 OTRPURSER             .00      11,710.56            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15140300 505712 C0452 OTRPURSER        1,119.57            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15140300 505712 C0485 OTRPURSER       14,860.66      22,527.54       8,520.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15140300 505712 C0527 OTRPURSER             .00            .00      14,760.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15140300 505712 C0589 OTRPURSER             .00      19,681.49       1,600.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15154300 505712 C0412 OTRPURSER             .00       2,730.60            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15155100 505712 C0147 OTRPURSER        8,762.54            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15155100 505712 C0148 OTRPURSER        8,762.54            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15155100 505712 C0416 OTRPURSER        3,039.43            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15155300 505712 C0147 OTRPURSER             .00            .00      22,250.00       2,000.00            .00            .00     .0%
15155300 505712 C0148 OTRPURSER             .00            .00      19,750.00       2,000.00            .00            .00     .0%
15155300 505712 C0354 OTRPURSER             .00       3,952.20            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15155300 505712 C0416 OTRPURSER        3,650.07            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15155300 505712 C0465 OTRPURSER             .00      32,596.74            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7BUGlhmdDqO7di1oKWgnAfxksH95np%2Bh%2B2oMKYghgiN3hpoATeMlbD1LzA3L7DfPcSidDrIDnvNP8KNH/iiUA2fjyJDQQEXd9rFLzcsC6ak=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QEHK3K4EVTqWmG/6/FvlKUXn9OmsZhTQppZxWUtgoOvYDvg9WjnG9Mh%2B%2B5qI0wRgzvAk0cPiUnbxVRWQzOjK4VM44%2BpcMlcZjdxnNH1Qplk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=47sPpu2rUX%2BDa8RzAuB8KA6GoyNbCYA0KMbDNi/ZjRP0DvocYBxhii%2Bj%2BNsp%2Blkl4oxGQRYdhEEum8AZPIBXwq2Jz4O1d69yay088596ySQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1/kgYz7Ft%2B7LnNtXdCzE4u8A06d5JrOwBIxP79pJNelvQCKloQKbNRr2a8QayDk9s7VLz8fk6zoHTYfPfubJT5v4a531owSCN1vYewiuzkI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qsw7SyRzhPsU8kdHYj4QLFT9JlM6/ki1ogwXU0PFKABAoJ%2B1e8bDoF1S9zVASAhMuO29xIY8ApYhsu%2BOlamnJENxeTCO5ywiVPBR0YRne%2BY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1d37mwRwz5d1wMa%2B7tiXtoIwMsfpqbg8wc9FuVZwU1yBIBq2m0YWzGKhvtebydJWU4Ew/Xs/1VtWoUElku2YTm7rRAl33ScQE65LPj3Ev4E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CpMXYQJU/1DknHcdGJJam3PUjz4Ele8rWCcfvsDdrNlucbfSjNuaW40n3XLqLC0%2Bpf39oNHNhBHEkMVJN4/KWrv1hHKeanUrK1Ht%2B3h3p%2BU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CdoGjNf0D2IUZ2GrTJGz9gbRc8Fp34%2BjWw33KLFFb3Yd71iSbcv2mIXs4508z%2BIZomRP1RIIN%2B36c2wsCDJJi7cIWYZRXr1lwJbBD4UHdFU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KylU64ALVOO9hQeoz3Z05ItrgznF7nNhsfsA2rAA03l8XTud72Gd%2BwunnPO8GHADhxg94hW3X60rcerDc5UGOmfos6yEgHfRK4fEzXoJ2gg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kRNtJ7HufbL95hlxljrEyp9SRUYC2xFffO4MX%2BLhaUXBo4i787vsDnDLD22aquPdhvHES4EFoU2SJme8zNVOLffrKqL9r64z4PpBF17Iszo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sOWRbQgZAaUvuDrzcMVNXdMa3CePDwBTXBJmVDPaapqkBoW%2B6o%2BgmY2ZSNA8Oz2kiXIEez4VWIzz8PlyYX9QRwOMXyOZ8ydTIlMPql7olDE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OP1OanCN2Qk0Y5yl52SIL/4GvGJeDkZ4ilMXgMy2MDR/yTE/3/Q6mBTSpiQls7NvVqYqvy/aagiDJUdMpf27RS5vaG5cDa0EfNP2p1xZ75o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=73iTMSPO9YmAgLRpjxtWwCLP/1vDvYbdX4Qs2cdCIBRP5DShGW58EG53oLEVtlO1a6JBGazodOvbk2Ol2U7cE45y8a0S2B85zjPNIA1Cf7o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uRg3IrzEeZ9stwIkoPmWd7mY2DqEu/CdMq6J1GHu/KUlw2/LA1wAbYukD%2Bx9sFF%2BAe/jq7S9G0hSEDiUXnfbhBft2jbdMhGwl%2BcCeDGb6dA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=otjmYH%2BrA/9d%2BNiJ1qoDt7hmhk5qooe2cuxx4/A50lidWXT85AnIJZEcAkODFc2%2BcNbqnKFUmoz6zT8CaqbkPDzauWOS9QLEvclkKt1K4X4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zk6G5kKXghPpR12E1kiKEectd/D9smR3XMCNBdnHJO%2BuczxPL%2BAuFFkQP5dR44fqOosDJyha/RdJgHpt5EpRrW//6jaatR4AnWHcnrVxMNw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iNL5ANZd7V4dwe5z1jRltKm8keJJ2X5qbICU%2BANQwPhfLdHH2IqW4gvG42G0o8XprXmMNYeU7jrfaNedFjfDL6kiQcdSy6ANvMR5aoUp1aQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zZMwpE9Z6KjwbQskAPGghOCT82YW4ONS5edNx6m02pwmORTOT1xLpemJKaTsmO/KTyVm%2BVcNUh5IS4NSsk5KJyoNbFN7zsO6euXUgoPuuho=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1torICaVl/WmzF1ri91/MoSj9ga11ydsF6LmfIhIIU8EDh%2BjJo%2BPZUCOSLBVPbq%2BRfyk6bdtVPVuVOrOBfkohgfiAbXRNhhqDsW9argOmL8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AjOl98Sby/c9yfqTtrZhrIWYe8SKJlzFFdQ7zv%2B1%2BPIg70CddoldU25ArM8j%2Bgc9OYbKHYmXJL1y/2R7u0ZPGoUJPrQs7uJBfHz%2BnVPBoAM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vIFhrzGcg/S5D0CLnKfb6/pRNY7WRChoC1iMospxZSKGqRqmPe5fLdC%2BhVeumLZwc4OUdigywGinasde%2Bw0jkCiFSjUSePFrQrrjXQkbVzc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9QOp%2BwrdpTYiuGJpNW2BowffPddAZL5ZsrSta69kihrGekjGdQ04Yrsl%2BnskSHX4xvX3eTtrTwJePCmkvxobAndH4AMbeessFMSzaF4lJI0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=58bsAkbjvFJ80PqXMmJNt5HmoYJMTP2EgSV2Q/IpAxKVl2FnTOig0CnSoTvyCCW4w101dBuVTrgI5VV%2BLmfdhRsulHpiHPsojYtpMHrr5xU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dB%2BJIOCBuPEX2iH8gGFj9Zb05XzXafMeWq%2BZrMDIhx7LG1udqyqXNf2V50FUUyWqjG%2BaeL6w04VhX72ZzPLSyKFJe2iTmOPLoL4n7d9doAY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ATU6qkNji//SFRvg8IcNjDgY/nE1QbhZA1hj5ehjYyzRaNgXwmXCSFkMVmwrGhYYm9QwayvZJFtJeNmUXDOt1boRAXl1D7B9oaIE5RfYISM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g5GifY9gr5MIbvOZWz2ojm/SEWxGUhKqLRVXlUUoUmgSXfT9u%2B/Yrz1630yFfp9WAKbw1DHRau7pKf5HSj%2BS/5%2BNrpNxo/qzvv/crcLPhpU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3W1G1rvZb9aZoMhLtgkFwOB9xEbeGOluWFVO933c0YyJwl9aRBQnfTlKQmUFMrepBzh5G5imDl42i2xupWe%2Bv3VqZAILsb/75Krbj/dzYQs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UxnHNE8kaEgRN3u940UqQ3huQAZ2BHVa0NfHVBpwzgrxavhiF8lVW4KCqtwHmLbH3b9atUATYVFtBltazG/aSeKpvmptC9H6vky0QaWPVgU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IvcycvRs54aHCcPfyVDSJEArP39QFBhI9DqsNFhOHPGr0SyRiZ6O%2Blwg1Gl2LDIVh8QYQmfrhR9DN04QrpBPMjeRhDjsG5lnIpwz10XCo3s=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t5sbMkG3U1ESqcylovsn8/qf94iymsRmbqzAbTo0HbfrbZtzM2cEx4Vf%2B6t9/IcgsMyRHQHZkjYwATRGZM1H1jr9%2Bv1cNIXXJlZg84sEct0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1Wob7uHJgkEZNdop7hg9wagDjfDhXQp0P5i3N21xtnt71a2DLf4MwmlTRMy7c1pnJ4nM6ddUSwZlEXfv2IenxZFen2pFFdOwH4%2BCHwcxtyw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rl%2B0150TXIetfzsUk%2B5aLV2eCWJ83gnjWK0jNfMu%2BeXmzTyoIFLn17ZKJeBwT%2BCsexyurKiZup8bLsilnEEyVW%2BDrRCdvMzb9VpwgABEDHg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VbRUEO99V2hdFVOpt6VwpZWmeYMweD7C53SsKbxMlTsgD5ltEUoVXXRaxH3poP2vDCRLrWO4VeH5AANtTAzBYrLFKYlQkE2y0dkT8hwnHKI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MynMBE5gAW76vd4WgBOwDO74Eb7J0FunOreuKFMeDQr17LZbEoGlP0nrre9HudFjnBwhTGQH5vBSvaXY/s8DEc6ZGXJ3TKFFCb62%2B00dGZs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9BfKHMhFDqe/cC2mkJxAMS9aix6eU8EGOf8F4jXsq4i1PkLYXP9JtgJ%2Bf9gBL1eivLigdybX/KngH5F21rR2XZr%2BHO2RA57wreTFAY7T2wI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2U53ue6yP34SRBPNTzeZm7pCoXhYr7dPHkp/Wuvo2V67Jeqrl65Y9D4wjZJZYFEbxGubr6QzA7tDXqOAGaX8XNrrM1LpbHzSquuWYRlArmM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vo0NMUiay4rIHacEcHVHS6SkrH0Gk1Vux1xiNhEzrvWkVGUs6COE8K0Vy%2BAYdXFksm980KHOSDmLkMjqdVJhIuiNOn2mt9PZBlVlGgEJ5TY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K41FO5aECE0MF%2BjRByB3I3UG6v/t3tQyH9jRTfMPC4gPfpu/VcNFLuSX8gkgJQZE6yqcVxY6/mHxufmQRtEsfYlevLbOFwsDMB%2BBrBMZCiU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SXiODxy8ZJNICXNYu71SedlUeo8aM9BP09xndOa34ypXsx1hu6cj6D9BHWUEcEgdkrXb8XrFD%2BGtttJaCDe5%2BqLyPJmsxk5cQUbbIIqI1lk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7O%2Bm9lntLJPNCTQI%2BS4QmNhNR7johiJ0keq5V/MapQirnVhPAkIIji7C2GbS%2BMn%2Byj2JarQCzA5ipLwoZOFckszzibMSqWU0XIYih%2BrXG6M=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tqAsInlm4wV4VLgjRLUerl/9Mwk4VVos68EY1Ik6skeVk8qdj38rrC2TPoc6O9mb1i6moI16kaWxQbJxW9EpXDELaEOgjLh3O6cPawuSo2k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3Bpze54iSu38a13TY/dIFbIhINq9cFP8IFov5maXQjJCj9vhqPexIfUvNoWwgTcCJQv3NBGwM6rxm682gWyoiFSVrekq5yqxBKOC0ybl2uQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CLpl5bnV4F3kIorsIQjKvpI5RDOUnnr9TQ3nEVS1Hf6sjuili5gSBY4B1dZvWLl%2B%2BF947a3pU6COS9mx7Ni94HfiMTSsklqFtplTgzTT/wY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QyiERTVrvgI%2B5ffw09LvUgn%2Bj2AhlbkG%2BeHOuC74Ib8dLExclXqJcGbedpC9uW/2B9asFXVAmm%2BrnZWJIKAXCyrgTrVsQfEKwy%2Bz4GFwAJQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sbj0Ocw0hOQxKfQ9/6GluB9iwlXtBSBaKiliEZWC5pkJRoa3MowXXpLyrw4VlgxckNJtGo0xpZj1l51s5nUAZ2tQHOyTtBzOqFxS/qiC148=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BuFNmqlpuHYwnimpdQuX9ri/5IF4R7gnph%2BsC6nS0NIDZq27bZFNKX585lFLKIv7uEauigmK7PdIDYyf6ASJLTBQYDqt7mlX0ucLxSOW2WY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DpALXP2qq%2BugCoNy5WXy%2BXDwsMqPr2IPVo9F54OGlskFCHTprOdhG1VbtXgq4TsYAtUvaRVUDmv5cvvbgmhc0Ug7%2BaNDap%2B0dXvzWw6Z%2BCU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jystoXGwDx3zUxLEq7jfDAjnEfXPZKHnh9Cgw4B2dLcWDY/fpQAuoLd5m92Wwga23uDaatvvOzVj5KBnQoobTZSt6tn92x2sV/MRe3A4wJg=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     64
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

COMPREHENSIVE SERVICES ACT        ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
15155300 505712 C4420 OTRPURSER        7,021.04       1,455.54            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15160300 505712 C0405 OTRPURSER        3,050.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15160300 505712 C0427 OTRPURSER        3,125.16            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15160300 505712 C0428 OTRPURSER        4,275.29            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15160300 505712 C0429 OTRPURSER        2,875.85            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15160300 505712 C0430 OTRPURSER        3,370.16            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15160300 505712 C0574 OTRPURSER             .00         447.09            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15160300 505712 C0579 OTRPURSER             .00         135.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15160300 505712 C0650 OTRPURSER             .00            .00         455.51            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15160300 505712 C0651 OTRPURSER             .00            .00         444.02            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15160300 505712 C0652 OTRPURSER             .00            .00         110.65            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15160400 505712 C0210 OTRPURSER           16.94            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15160400 505712 C0324 OTRPURSER        4,795.00       6,564.13            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15161300 505712 C0147 OTRPURSER             .00            .00         644.00      16,864.00            .00            .00     .0%
15161300 505712 C0148 OTRPURSER             .00            .00         644.00      35,019.40            .00            .00     .0%
15161300 505712 C0204 OTRPURSER        4,447.16            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15161300 505712 C0373 OTRPURSER             .00            .00      12,878.72            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15161300 505712 C0416 OTRPURSER             .00      21,337.78      21,645.07      12,277.25            .00            .00     .0%
15161300 505712 C0463 OTRPURSER          434.68            .00      69,280.81            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15161300 505712 C0464 OTRPURSER          341.98            .00      45,596.04       4,641.00            .00            .00     .0%
15161300 505712 C0465 OTRPURSER          405.98            .00            .00       1,800.00            .00            .00     .0%
15161300 505712 C0466 OTRPURSER        2,641.94       6,006.00      12,169.47       3,398.00            .00            .00     .0%
15161300 505712 C0467 OTRPURSER          373.13            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15161300 505712 C0521 OTRPURSER             .00         924.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15161300 505712 C0560 OTRPURSER             .00         557.88            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15161300 505712 C0586 OTRPURSER             .00       3,234.00       6,793.80       1,413.00            .00            .00     .0%
15161300 505712 C0650 OTRPURSER             .00            .00         462.00       2,826.00            .00            .00     .0%
15161300 505712 C0659 OTRPURSER             .00            .00         617.86         987.00            .00            .00     .0%
15161300 505712 C0661 OTRPURSER             .00            .00       4,203.00       4,758.89            .00            .00     .0%
15161300 505712 C0662 OTRPURSER             .00            .00       4,214.75       4,839.89            .00            .00     .0%
15161300 505712 C0678 OTRPURSER             .00            .00            .00         410.23            .00            .00     .0%
15161300 505712 C1506 OTRPURSER        7,728.00       3,864.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15161300 505712 C2183 OTRPURSER        2,576.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15161300 505712 C9007 OTRPURSER             .00            .00            .00       6,240.00            .00            .00     .0%
15161400 505712 C0201 OTRPURSER        5,401.07            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15161400 505712 C0234 OTRPURSER        6,316.94       7,158.70       3,246.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15161400 505712 C0424 OTRPURSER        4,828.88         653.23            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15161400 505712 C0425 OTRPURSER        4,120.63         357.68            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15161400 505712 C2183 OTRPURSER          680.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15164300 505712 C0434 OTRPURSER        1,649.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15175300 505712 OTRPURSER             .00            .00            .00         326.50            .00            .00     .0%
15175300 505712 C0013 OTRPURSER       54,139.19      54,786.49      63,462.40      20,331.94            .00            .00     .0%
15175300 505712 C0224 OTRPURSER        7,134.78            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15175300 505712 C0325 OTRPURSER       28,036.32            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15175300 505712 C0326 OTRPURSER       28,035.92            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15175300 505712 C0337 OTRPURSER        1,761.22            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15175300 505712 C0338 OTRPURSER        1,610.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15175300 505712 C0339 OTRPURSER        5,803.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15175300 505712 C0340 OTRPURSER        1,610.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15175300 505712 C0382 OTRPURSER       32,609.25       6,481.21            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15175300 505712 C0432 OTRPURSER       49,358.94       9,461.21            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DECgm6Ng5QEoi9LbwJ6jEFZwHxa%2BxajhQo8M%2B/oh3X7hF%2B5s3NTReirLclVEeIzstuZPdrPBFixwynkvDX16lTRKwTmA6K4YyRo4Y%2BrkjU8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FEU%2BpwGGY%2BDo6SeXj7HZb6EJ%2BaqkJPysYAXb3Do0RmUs9ST4BZ/9WIWIyqwUEAPN22stuGB/AeUlQymvHVR9S0aTi/G2yneEDcMb6PIYpZ8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R5u6RJw4yYXzQtUiZAt2zvSFUBWtsGyW6g88WpFfW5jUWknkDwGKNHGVjihFrirnARPHfVh0/0Kc2t3K67d0q2WePx1n/jqqmKJUqLo3kb8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T1HBMSRCMminrAK8PX221PPlL3l8Xg0bCAzCy0AOlIqaPQDfh7c8I0NOgtWO4%2BrDT9gEoOR%2Bh43yfY8qfSa44xyekbUQELK/6eLBMEu3nHA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cpx5WK/ddTHB/pqP2XmVhXMCimHytr1O5WPoOv1lw2NwB7Ta/EgpJESRtHdT4L9bBXDPtQSrZz35h9BvIGvkE1ya5OZ4uQgD2klgFRzRWiA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JjqSrBI19ScTdaYpIXJldjUbeuMbECVUjp/pPwzf%2BpMHE8VkO1e1vLHSLDUE830LiSWdIEpS8WPHbdHA3ydk2lLjlcA0XMkYHU%2BuIseP%2BYg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xro4CqLx0MC%2BbM6eeEj7024XZrGNzj%2Bt3n2%2Bbv7WRmZpZmYjKAOtwzICz1WhdRuC4PgqYW5egXfkyIej5Ny%2BemdtJICgLf532Q1mU2wpPCI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GdgP9pKh6O5HPsUVVHaypqGYHoCk26wGI6eMQO75SXb5p27iOvab%2BGLclJhcaTy1%2BHJevzNVT0/FszGdrCob8bC16lkw4eoIcpd3qdf%2BQck=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4pE0lr7iAWzNQBEQhrcVhaY4mhePlojq5sN/E8I7wzRLZ/vVzQFIH/VEgqn%2BYSiSfQ8S0o7pk%2BMQ6xEafOHbiAYe4iesukeYAeinnHDdPQg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Rn5jtbJ/3IFbD8kzoKhreIc4o6v4t3G4ioOmhsLEYSyyUOWGqZ7nQYQ%2BQbgu7N4qkxNr9RnOjYSXuoCS6Y79xA9hfNeOe4eKO4Npo1wr5oI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5apyt2Q0Z13QTMPniUL4pbk5cpTIDGmkddIYZ0uV12s1E9C0w6xaKOLCAMt8gY6kGFWgwGSWudVrs4GbuIFthHPjgEBCW4zHDHroAa6069c=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AU%2BSzcksq%2BYkBNPDyFnVJAEgdE94zfoQEZEru3iHNUsdu1eHacvMXemaori%2BVxal9ZQW2hjhYDI01Pc80ICh3D8n9EGtNpVgS1ZTQSzndjw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ctvvAh5b%2BOP9Q6P/dTLuInSLGU0xpygt1wnSFIJJ/s59BCaLXEeFzjnILRJYbnq7BmT5XQ00P%2BlI9B49V3zoJ/UuS0NQLVXyT3C2kH%2Bm3XQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4FzTNXjBUYYuVtZdoKIcP3jcM3Pg8I4am59oNDjUtM8GauPKUlB3%2BqqIpwCiJatorsDUTuny%2Bo2U8KKpIKbfT3kIhXYu/8IQdTBSDYbd8gg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AHf7FP7vYNie6xX0ngR9sjRsHWc9VLDOW7gHNA4DFg/j9VdmLhDORA2OT4Nc1zu8R89aSemMLZHtGXOsWo68bidIpbcJ/jorX1ixrcJOkT4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lDIpwyBticK/weUMyUl7Dsv1bbILnrmHhJ9i8vQ7YpNGxubtcIbeDCUVqqPpDbhLqy30ZtcBMrMjYr8WSBg/yLG/0jnXH2keBpHsPj3BaWw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kVkSmNMFhYyDpuQnZJfRxP9mxrUnqpi6dtAL4zhvM3QTuQ9CcVntx8NQgOd0F8PGGYw8AYlGXdzlSTjb3%2BDnw0z/HxQjp6PaF8DKGS7rdK8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HZK8QZk2L0hibTMoX6ZeF/fCEPrAMxkVL1Ya4paIKLM%2BrTDBjKSOwWpbKZc%2BZiS9ti4PvrRYpKaie5kclqndIb8qKSNt5lWld92TU354e0E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gdDaD3%2B34T/Hxw7d%2BwLtiHxyYXHbIb13iCQY6Omy7KCVqNyK8But02egwmh3%2BgDbhxQeFg1aTtWSnBpLTcb5jaidRQCXPD2DP/%2BoObr3C4A=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1ntIPjFSxN5%2BvlY0WXno7bD%2BAiU9Jlz4SUfh4iFRhCYZxPp/am6Do%2BzwrwvDjSL8rRyMDnAG1C95Q9ETGL3hdgvd2VztwNljc6Df12YLW%2B4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aLm%2BAI9Kcm1a/8J7JuNbejt%2BxtUvoOCObZvWsJJixBV0VOwBBU/H82syWzDmyVAqGrbhqpbiOladFzQbBjTyXv5g0ZHkyJVDuhTQbjdRz/k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1kwNrTkJYPzWxkFlglo29SJG4igxnTckLNjhqy/ohdXJRYMn/OoluPYo8ol68TTeXsThFUWQ3Ztilwk/scgBKMSgnTG2Us0FG1C4JKg5wks=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J26T4CMMuA5LP2NfN4N4W4FJj6VJFGkeZcRuFEB3AKA8XhUwMJGVa5O8sREX8GphgvRqYbZieNnYE67PBNkP3fQY4MTApfHTM20gGuhS/hw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tEG3YyUOeOQJ7jNjmm/w3dYQfUNBiBK6t%2B2h6DrOHMWRgJ1ICwfxEl3bA/xU6XGl/5HejoiikXGBigGSz0B1H2Ad959MZqx7B45vc3pArXs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JPGwrRHVmB9MnrWnAPAwhesfqKpHc%2BQ8DRHfArBD6pSUuqrUsLHnW7cKJx39ZUKU13aFOH4Waesr0quTwzfsv1DvrDhPMJoaMCOgNBXCgjU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S9T%2BVfgONWBoV2k8EWvd0/6mFcToKfBYJWfAZO%2Bm/KluiDqy1b4ucrEuvWnZwLqYx5eW187xX0onO8qyXSUFq7Px%2Bk0dYid38obrQ7fDhVw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J0dmwgTptoKR4e5MmcGBos5lhX9CmJaUbj%2BS6ZeaRk3TUG4f8iNi7ECia1MSbu4SNmIkoDC0Z2PNwwd8o8fzwmugixmbLF3wMrbG3H2fvbw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j99ejRMtyAoyCEnvanq/F/2BHabwl3KDyRcQYNLhuFLy9Fyco2YHSj5rMAgs3XnyO2jy9wHG4iKWbi%2BpDbkrybjafY/TVo2WikIWoZoPE78=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uKLp1pjh0ufj/HD5tlAllioRPPNACgewJuOxbxUubq/BGUOd0N6aF93MjpezbzJyWdAuSI8lpos3lOYirhHbAienbIL6BFapUqeNlmRTG4A=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WT5HmqYz3c3YR/PJDMSRKDFMk/noeTUnMghA8GPIfvDSNbOEN9UratkQ1XFUMIxZapReQoH2Idoyaku7nq%2BU4DcCj1hkDkW60qHcQtXpRmw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wL9d2CnwyQH%2Btt6QVUbg5kVyEyTxn2i60PHsNIhpdKrtlQ7r4vseN0D89fB5NCg8o5Xv3ksUd3hZO5k4Ns%2ByTKfsZyahS2lzC96M9pWZLbo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/9YcWbBG7IhJvr0Rt89kPJyM6dABpFsALTnlQOfecvUQeJ16XmYY0a9q29lNb7uy5zvL3XGm9dHh3BleD4gYkaCOo7Sak6ctqHqHlyANu0E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=myHER%2Bp3s%2B%2BJwfxXATTlfNR0RtEyzVVI%2BoXlQE7T9VBEWJ2MporQsJgHuU%2BSBSIRsM06ALK0VGIds3G6pp4fYriVT2z/WWzdB0D8OVg7soE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OWKcIZmsUffYltmhcdTZ1e%2B6lVPIHzcFmfBDa6QIwQKhvcrZhs4M0DibcnMQeJ3I9zHoYhVnLClyZn45xghVQUQadM48FvpUWTie8vPp7mM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RvlsvBe0wI/SeKhp5d0wy%2BPsnlGUwdZ9WhApAny69C4ROafQ1ZEaLmVZH6DV4gwAmcdL%2Bp2XeiIPno6H65k9FplHdSQb4pyKXg33%2B8VlvSQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kownPPjxN8JtyXlAPb4VazI8XNKFbc7R/XJAABQDS8pCLs9mtQcR%2BYqAUs/uFtOsNhcvxDIf5RF8Qa%2BcO/d39hTCce1mCqtm0D/wD0otwTc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tWSTminFFHOE%2BXuz066CmlP%2ByWzjgF/q%2BMR7Xl2QnWMK4VQBek1Fezo0Fc1ZO44bXgWLviQbk9%2B5xKk2NZH4WjSjtAfQF8ZHyzS6krzdcwg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HAVRSEa/h91NQYZOFb869PlA4uC3ZAov8sjildSZd6c1gJcRfPeh30Y7pqXrARfx6MBzjSMH7YkaUZewzcNTSrzD35feNF8X8GaLwGpQS4U=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ABmBNsxaMMddLtM8oAt04PiH7TI61e0RM9eogDBArwmzcKA4jevQLi1TohtMWLgh/ZKdgLoe1JyTHCKkCrUd6nGjs9jUzM/mZf5vQazazbQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9prrpckrCgjQ6Psn3WgZLV7ZOZ7W1JtNa5LqKzVdnQrBpUj/ZX18ixtNG0TF70RyZdtkzB9OI7xSjSlA3nJXv/qe7RmqXY1U15SLt6hk/is=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sjyPgAqMPihCb0twbO4oXWyPTdoI%2Bc8eMSHkFzU4GfIcN5K6KRj8qKgPtnNQUn1M/WhxKnLIzfFs0a%2BivoIYqIiExToMKV2m/Mw1k/rzKKw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UW78RM4JwSFfZhRVUMfwB3HCITQabJktz6bTSTmLQrd1EPg47oKrzb1UMpYNqvrTY/l50yGYi9slIvfvpJZcHk9iiIbrbScKuxwijEAXxxc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jh%2BYBu9HZ76BqTDtc8nQYHRPUUgXGg0cA/FZNytgyA/hAs4kjHMK19XVPdv8/qV%2BzbkNZdFgwZDXQGXRlOQeQLfhZn5KJRhYrf9%2BkhwUqug=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ateFN2lWuDI%2Bk0GK%2BRcVZAnlNHB9DnVoQ3YzA49j5gmWAp7/U%2BNU5SDQ%2BkoGLS70Gg3BpECPIeJ%2Bh%2Bb2dGyXakhzGMRBIyRuOP%2B8tVzPkwc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zw6adrEu4Vrp3TDx0lkQPguIw4SEsV7g1SWwLDKcvQ4Nuba18rOPTUEt9sxm9iiCt/kW19mLjDccJqx4NlSaqgwXTSU2Db9Mw8l6u69gQsw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sHeqOR01dyWhQo9PAwvkzL%2BS070dWntZlWNa%2BdiF%2BTWgByBE9gsXM2ciPvqgKKCLc%2B3A0PwNnxTQtp0XDFfyJfTyMjgdy1BZ1otT%2BgvI9Ac=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/2dA3L5QGThH44a1Z8xfuAQMfBxvL6kGUHmx3QMssjFm4MS1VYj9S2JcDOkYk0PcHVcL50x4ixNbflmRnwWq/qgRgQcb8u1VrJ1X%2By3qiAc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iTPibiLwD0e/OIgHXH3Bgt%2BSWkvLt1K94FC1idABWr77kD7tU76UkVQ%2BJIynwxw/m3IG0zalMI5yGyLyRzn9axJiSoyWZV3bAtJdlJNCAb8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aMnl/1ONiB4isRwVtmsgpQgew4UFmnIyM8/OXiZN9kkEaItCc2/1JTF8uidghie4Dg8gFolatS3OdCueZ//VEjFzFCT4ie9xQ0zWlInzLkk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zakrwznEEuStYJvviJE5D6KXrrntUacKC5Rr0RnmUyyrmioSzq6r4D6aYk95WKVd3J/3WfQvlBCnDOmIhkmhbWCbFgykU7JEnZMvtGEeX%2Bs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yVVeGoRU8nF3Jw5Tvvn4PBLMmEWRzVlcXiQGikfCLwfIhWjFrgb7L0vhS3BY2CtSkpMMUn5AQc7oQdnZAO1vL8m2OK3hVfPC4HuL%2BlMnb7Y=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     65
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

COMPREHENSIVE SERVICES ACT        ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
15175300 505712 C0447 OTRPURSER             .00      23,895.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15175300 505712 C0448 OTRPURSER             .00      21,490.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15175300 505712 C0490 OTRPURSER             .00      36,165.00      27,600.00      38,430.00            .00            .00     .0%
15175300 505712 C0491 OTRPURSER             .00      24,190.00       8,303.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15175300 505712 C0493 OTRPURSER             .00      39,835.00      25,620.00      35,280.00            .00            .00     .0%
15175300 505712 C0661 OTRPURSER             .00            .00            .00      38,372.99            .00            .00     .0%
15175300 505712 C0662 OTRPURSER             .00            .00            .00      20,604.79            .00            .00     .0%
15175300 505712 C0663 OTRPURSER             .00            .00            .00      37,508.00            .00            .00     .0%
15175300 505712 C0664 OTRPURSER             .00            .00            .00      28,772.00            .00            .00     .0%
15175300 505712 C0665 OTRPURSER             .00            .00            .00      37,527.50            .00            .00     .0%
15175300 505712 C0670 OTRPURSER             .00            .00            .00      32,960.83            .00            .00     .0%
15175300 505712 C0671 OTRPURSER             .00            .00            .00      27,464.08            .00            .00     .0%
15175300 505712 C0672 OTRPURSER             .00            .00            .00      30,534.11            .00            .00     .0%
15175300 505712 C0673 OTRPURSER             .00            .00            .00      28,141.84            .00            .00     .0%
15175300 505712 C2145 OTRPURSER       47,991.75      59,193.57      32,729.40         420.00            .00            .00     .0%
15175300 505712 C9007 OTRPURSER       89,031.25      32,380.60      62,109.00       4,576.00            .00            .00     .0%
15176300 505712 C0146 OTRPURSER       12,600.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15176300 505712 C0147 OTRPURSER       91,645.40      81,937.13       9,084.00         644.00            .00            .00     .0%
15176300 505712 C0148 OTRPURSER       85,326.80      94,150.95      19,223.71       3,963.50            .00            .00     .0%
15176300 505712 C0416 OTRPURSER       61,511.51      57,811.10            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15176300 505712 C0427 OTRPURSER       30,665.71            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15176300 505712 C0428 OTRPURSER       29,230.83            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15176300 505712 C0429 OTRPURSER       31,869.20            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15176300 505712 C0430 OTRPURSER       28,261.58            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15176300 505712 C0447 OTRPURSER        6,606.83            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15176300 505712 C0448 OTRPURSER       12,481.83            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15176300 505712 C0463 OTRPURSER       30,753.25      75,008.96      13,036.00      43,837.65            .00            .00     .0%
15176300 505712 C0464 OTRPURSER       27,738.29      68,190.30       9,071.00      61,545.40            .00            .00     .0%
15176300 505712 C0465 OTRPURSER       36,271.29      42,164.00            .00      77,829.79            .00            .00     .0%
15176300 505712 C0490 OTRPURSER       11,077.80       7,930.00      12,990.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15176300 505712 C0491 OTRPURSER       11,215.80         810.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15176300 505712 C0493 OTRPURSER       11,376.60       3,900.00      12,810.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15176300 505712 C0659 OTRPURSER             .00            .00            .00         135.00            .00            .00     .0%
15176300 505712 C0661 OTRPURSER             .00            .00            .00       4,967.89            .00            .00     .0%
15176300 505712 C0662 OTRPURSER             .00            .00            .00       3,167.89            .00            .00     .0%
15176300 505712 C0663 OTRPURSER             .00            .00            .00      20,867.10            .00            .00     .0%
15176300 505712 C0664 OTRPURSER             .00            .00            .00      19,616.90            .00            .00     .0%
15176300 505712 C0665 OTRPURSER             .00            .00            .00      20,895.37            .00            .00     .0%
15176300 505712 C4420 OTRPURSER             .00      18,891.09            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15176300 505712 C9007 OTRPURSER             .00      89,630.00      47,959.00         885.66            .00            .00     .0%
15176400 505712 C0427 OTRPURSER          525.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15176400 505712 C0428 OTRPURSER          666.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15176400 505712 C0429 OTRPURSER          448.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15176400 505712 C0430 OTRPURSER          525.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15177300 505712 C0071 OTRPURSER             .00       1,862.10            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15179300 505712 C0193 OTRPURSER       24,897.83            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15180300 505712 C0071 OTRPURSER             .00       1,000.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15180300 505712 C0193 OTRPURSER       14,150.00       7,287.73            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15180300 505712 C0354 OTRPURSER       16,330.00      29,630.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15180300 505712 C0373 OTRPURSER       10,750.00      41,322.13       2,250.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15180300 505712 C0404 OTRPURSER             .00       9,918.17            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=voWIRuZzC9TVaQyZgdkmsbFUuzcCZZNxKoLYNTJLhBHg1cUHtOzZ7MfPK/AeGWZOcJjEGAcUOWBs7Yws%2BQKPttPi2mH%2BifHg%2Bwr8iKQBhEM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i99yTm6lH11pUhJSbBFtiMc3HAa5He5CmFMNdHfuFddt9yr7GkEg9RA%2ByPbC6lgXoPZDRmqO%2BETupo6UiwnpGr5Azlgsqc/I0H71%2BavW4zY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EhpEPnCKRXmTzPuh97eqRx63ekbBZZlI0Rd%2BL9oleWTN8QmKRhczHJWuBFYqkESzU9nD6wOKZMB%2BChC/NNUwyJAJYtMg8qNnZJbjrR5rlmo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VrlIXQuDGmK6WOFhtKefudaO0PwjEdAFTdDK3Ev9Rf1R/GeCmhKHo4CA31upbKBsJurxHZNQZbr8oFnWq9Bf57E0ptri7TQhtcv2/tGFqwg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0Qreu1gccR6zHqDwPujginOU2A0kGUpXNHk8bXLv2BMb8uyjjbF1lBHMIpUyPvaXqHyIJwv0/KkKNy1w7rLWx55U7ioOCJ2XF6jZUVpAYck=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jPvOh%2BEIzF/ai8ePlgQrICmpYNc9bFLaRtCaGc/y2vK8Y1klMKunkJzxc9mKJAQWyVLtHBGmiYqf1fOf%2BjLtRzwBzqeqtcgjud9kg0wQCP0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=10e1mwbPntAM0Qk3AIGF%2B9FK0Fv3dpKv7AU4oLgOLBFdCrS7PL1LO8VO9Q/JZZdk1I1O6jJPDI8zJMHNfFfSmIiZwPI0E4GOLJXhxbb8jRY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9b2hgby2S/Oi0AJzO953R4cQzlRATxBHjNhAb3NPr53pvRKtPd8/95D0RLQa28HAYnYB05UaizadSGO0hepbbx8rmPQe2n7EB1bTxWALuN8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HGw%2Bqp4bdku9KrK4oolO7yvwKm5%2Bbel4XaGy3mA99bqoPTbOGNo%2BzlP4/%2BzC4PysUJwuxnOnndu2N9dXyV8tB6ylIcxgCrDckc5f6btdixQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sz%2B8QZD8vzS6L3JfovHHebB5P4RcNPTG8zO9o4QODZYnwPFmYKLbXS65RTbiAos9BFDmisqYQsu%2BKUyINAUXTZ/3B4LRf6JRp5lTF3XGSBk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dfHXvOGgqxVEFBXoOTWu1zW4kSXXYfZoL8L7s6SgkF9hu7TPXyWH4zaYywgGSZsz36YMlAjKvoWZad5%2BhE9UavE1nyVEQAr29x4rEZAtLIg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=su/xGkMrkZK9WTQm3tDeeuKOh3WuYyOiM%2BRy7yfPPB4JVtzSSaCesIyhS/LekRrbFqWeHTtC%2BfTnk2%2Bi60LNWHVm3vztmWEPXrrAkcbqgnk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P1CH10312bHOJBsqR9ubS735AEWPAkNZ5h0cHzJkxpVjlklVrmjF4xennbDuxqjjG8LlVM/9439z0N6CIqxDb6SY1MldNaOgEs8yN2/Ldmo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VMwgu/5DHtZKB4Q04VVaJUPliQ6JOYTu28yeZGBM/0s6hbTmWR7Vx4e0RyNyJMVPUx5XaIgFQ4XfM2eVOa6OObMs5yE%2BvOh6rdE7rPs7H58=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X6LPiHTDM3vdXka2vQ/gVg0k0o2an8TV6ygxrbOCGUvrB1zGiT70CNUlxqtwT4bODQvVhjwXam/Wvr1BJW3Xohbqh723GNn2gInYPw/xk%2BA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W2xjy03lsSj6E6HuinZK7Op4OXzVMylsfcN0EmHSgRdtMNk4PhYybtWt1Kur7xpPdEeVmDWCX3Zf3eaqVvjq6EnZkQ94p1OeRLakEL2JB0Q=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SK8APRvKiYNYMFhJTwoTjLS8ctgIWqeCLgDmEKAHA9clYkwWL5TfHrSZ1vIvSbOar2WKckfx4hdWwqp1f2yG8PlrGxsXkHzAT8c6iH2kScg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uXSGdtNExEfcsX2BXq5JQt8%2By1VzWMEBxy0JR4IHmd3vXrtWv91DDH1LQzl7j19mRSwsYY/tpJmWZtTFNIIg6%2BVmbIH/BSLj0hmEu5LDKqE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kVEPabMRL8jDsB61Vs0%2BJ8wC2wF08S6oZ4CjuXKwU2aPiAR7z9E0d%2Bs0XNOaNJaHkC1SJMq38zJKpjcuLplNdFkbp9D1EUkuAIqVOynsp48=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=notLDJMtVU8C42dLeOipvSt32YOkKmduMULDfm0qmtseO/IwUpX9lqU4wv0BM5B85hNRvJdV4asj1kM9STMKW0azXIKMZBjx2Hhyiu51NPc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wLUYgUq7d8QLI9%2BU%2Bxkk7PvD/da049wmlFNDnIWbAi3ZDodzQ8HRCVCnhjajINZ6QYihAKzMmt27rHXIu/9KsZlkrte2fBm8EyI9176x388=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gf8EpxJFpUwl/Csnr4nDcrUeIxX6816jXUts0p%2BgNlXJTBBq3vsUjS7by7DRSov4ra%2BkPhroHaQuuy7J4TXUDWCly%2BZvBw5ZrSvTEJ2QSn0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F7pB1OCxWhyJsqKzopDFDuFYYcj95ijEnU24G9Rdfj3cWlcV2b70Rb6jEzh/%2Bxg13MV461TL0ntvrajYcI5G/xYQxLoEdI9DhWk8r%2BQcIH8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wl1W7M%2Bjr%2BIYPLU27v6vhTpPm2CnbVdv42US5Jg356vHNVfzIreUWpczjTwraBzC1zYv6jnijJQunepNrIHwA1QdFv4h4jK3Mv1ayrlkVGk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h3QDhtg9lLJyybmvUo/zAQkRsIipyk0HKE3DkFsaMvvLtqHs25BQxm6Bos2dQvTiM/2nlMj7h5SdHb98hkIxiYy0EK/ghLxqRkZ%2BC0e8m78=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=36IWFOhZsIRBBH%2B%2BG0l0rsaSZxOdOepvcEXsgrv85fhrKswkXTFUsFEl5AlXmavbfuvSmtsu%2Bhh8uDoXP5Zw7l6JN9LEbkL5xRSZtD6mTHc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZMKkIpDhjhg5NTkfgB4s/s5I3eHoNSYZ/kYhTSbkaolf1tZQYdEk%2BtD4C5ZPQBZ/0R48Xdh4c5IoMBbkBIvfROsPjC2lf3AmB/ijXoAGJVg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j2xJt5tQmMejdYhe%2BxQUGBLKPo2uHQrsMD/FyOA5InGLZlA73xty1wgD3iLhO2w9lsUGLikVrH2xvf2xenDq2qlA9cYSSGc3s8UR/FG6pGM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B65R51Y80EUjnWg%2BToUtBV%2Bu8yoYJMwrnoPLGH8AHyUP2dpBNKp%2BF1D7tQULJv0pvwhBGSE4vs/0%2Bzw0%2BPa4zT/1AE0Lceu6jeNkYlX72kc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RgD5IxmeIY7k%2BmQcXiJwvbIJaY/O2%2BIaOBoyFzHTvditdMxZavq3rf1MLio7ZC8UEJuIvNBdctkIAhrzVHI4/e9GEluAKyQ46EWYcsOGg5o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LcVGN1E4BPaOVXHejiEtlCUb6I5HgJDplg0Nmz/SiGtVuoCB4Sla0UxkDt8C56GZDiGFBZnywX%2B5Vu5DFK%2BFOd8psfnHur00MITOxhS8yxA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TzbvBlbgdAB/2Mx2LrcRU%2B68IpExXGQLJzyRtyW4qpDtks%2BOUndDG053bldVFRtFn3XHETgonNg0TdliONzNGYUl/uJzB%2Bxxoc2wxAjvLQ0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=83KJbKaHG4wIX8TQqowo0ULTpLhd%2BtcM4sSQ6/9mkwLPm4xp0CDNbXOybe9dkyW8dr5UEfqhyi4VIgCtor7flxVDCig9inU2WuFz1wpVvLw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pbk1lhK9V2PS/f2QX5zvYChzgR/rs4gvYRH5og8qvF4TP%2BM0d1Y3gqTdTjJAbOtyfmMcAmNnPxi3CJcTvI2CcC8Z2%2B5HnXzOLJCrE19RQWo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nN%2Bb1Q1K/5VR%2Bx/We5Ew1nzrJgldlMrZkwvV2/2hDi3ENm8jMv2WeJgVkuK2cgmGaun9LDwicheR9W6QpqSAtGyAaHDswhBeAaKvewbvYiY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sDwdhcUdbiIgSjDeNYz5GcTsbBUqGAzK8dReEPMYEitXvWJHyGvVetfH/lUJnscSbUOGa12i56dtZ3na9YCNMKOdU85inCuqkNg2NAthld4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SxaQZB4geBCDAF%2BhAdiZKroqB64oml/bomtwE1evk3mq7JkbCiGLnYZ168QnVNEBh32TAsGoprpi0uxsSxlVAZIr8OTZtDghxuDBYlTT/0c=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q5gr7A0hck9tq2bMdaifkRmVCRQe0GyHdvWr/Qm4mronGJwcQJAZc7Vuaucl9WhUZ8YWldCvNvJIEfUBYouOaOH5qxU%2B9MgEV5LztQnoor8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VzyGSFg54BFvaAeBLiKdT6oSoLPkBf1MCOI6M3R/Y6dFKuSxHdemJL0WH5aWfsBGiun8xtSC8Op5wJT5YnazD22xVS/Juv8m3AOhwuya15w=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IC9ATNvQSP3Cy/OuD5SJ4scIn%2BEgzIOwPoCbQ8er/qAV7lJX/jtyFq6wIJ4/yQpsTgHYB1iEsFCyrw7UyOdgsFt8Si1ziPsdorAHB55ygXA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zH223fVTICn6UtJq2XnVpwqDQ3SS9zoF%2BpEtFeUpIpzA8wam0kMstFSfy3m1LxtmI7aEj4GpIJ%2Bf9FeagxOH%2Bi7tcw3NcK3wi16mpeysCwY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=13Iv9GJSsvMRH87l18s89aShlsAb9xzEypyiScKfiUKjaP1wnDQcfPTFxRRJXZdLQlFHCkOsEs2vLQe7cWhaWH9z2mcnA5nEVI2pYElumDQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y6FK2sCfveDRwAkPuO9VztZNCGMqjDrcfKgJ%2BG7xaeqVVGxZQ4Wct2x0tNrag0b2a3RDJU6BvyPYqcplz0BxVa9z/vT7jdSeDGxZcop9YbM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yls8a/z/BZ%2B6drHh0hc8Y8FkGhbsU8MDcXPQGBnbSjvkC8Erd%2BfhmsMT4UHsXWt8ZTq2uOqwdfJhSHTlq/YuLSWXL%2BhH7KF3a/4rOio/UXY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bn2LZACj6bNE83gG8ygF83JevBe6v4DmGF1EMCYW73eTi4QmQPu7NlRiGaKdWrJ1Rsz1Ly9DHTZUD7tYvUthbeln0pDbh6l0QFc7rtrnpfI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O7C7f%2B8uq6kh1ebFUZJv1vptEWk/kh0mulih2UFuD1PR3o0Z9iS3bQSii67tbCL0B01kIH/OeZGWuMXUyLwZ5slA1gWVfpKItvh5n5KGnlE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pGa0AASD1TxDbu/MdE58EYqJg%2B/SCC3ihq9VsUtvQ9phChiCORmtkysR0vwSFSmHo9VP6DSj1dgLo7ngA9vF6O3eG2/K/NPb52fYJZ1M%2BqE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q51zpfhJ%2BQa5UuUcsFhNxPOW8M8vcFBfnN%2B34B1nuMsg%2Ba%2B5XVj/nQ2QXt5HFtsQsmJHx0uhizly1dFV%2BGR8gj/Mur9zExYcn9C4e4vv2x8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pj25C7Mv4DAiZDKPEgbiARcLqYtYllmE%2BE402qDr7NBEuuN7Vd3F5MVs6Pl2uKYP49qM/afYXmlOT99PZuqRYA75/Aeh3SHz%2B9HUcsE2rbM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W3SDaRra3dRcvaQZdoAX5bnZGUZ9DvVEzwDLBWG/mlku%2BytIaZo8pDwwhP%2BH9%2BsjHWX7C/TN8NHO2YuuDn56JbfO2NvkUvkMi/uSzoqfTCU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=apx%2B2ahi3/UVhkTIxPUFM3xvRZiamgP6%2Bfiu/fBGoKmdhF%2Bd%2BihyzhJNJVoh5NhxTaRduGdarSphCVBAIbZN1EwOWEZvBJrZSXs3ePKt78w=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     66
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

COMPREHENSIVE SERVICES ACT        ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
15180300 505712 C0406 OTRPURSER       27,150.00      39,650.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15180300 505712 C0408 OTRPURSER       24,625.00      14,200.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15180300 505712 C0412 OTRPURSER             .00       7,900.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15180300 505712 C0416 OTRPURSER        2,500.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15180300 505712 C0465 OTRPURSER             .00         750.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15180300 505712 C0485 OTRPURSER             .00      12,195.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15180300 505712 C0523 OTRPURSER             .00      10,100.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15180300 505712 C0527 OTRPURSER             .00       5,048.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15180300 505712 C0581 OTRPURSER             .00       2,000.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15180300 505712 C2141 OTRPURSER       23,450.00      16,150.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15180300 505712 C4420 OTRPURSER       38,500.00      23,500.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0004 OTRPURSER             .00       7,000.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0013 OTRPURSER             .00            .00            .00       3,802.00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0016 OTRPURSER       13,000.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0071 OTRPURSER       25,625.00      11,000.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0091 OTRPURSER       23,250.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0096 OTRPURSER       23,000.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0101 OTRPURSER       14,200.00       4,700.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0147 OTRPURSER        2,500.00       3,200.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0148 OTRPURSER        2,500.00       2,500.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0193 OTRPURSER       14,000.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0196 OTRPURSER       28,210.00      29,350.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0201 OTRPURSER       27,760.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0202 OTRPURSER       28,800.00      28,050.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0204 OTRPURSER       18,313.93      11,820.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0221 OTRPURSER        8,644.00      13,750.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0230 OTRPURSER             .00       2,400.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0234 OTRPURSER        1,925.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0237 OTRPURSER       14,245.00      23,200.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0300 OTRPURSER       28,250.00      28,150.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0301 OTRPURSER        4,500.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0308 OTRPURSER             .00      20,880.00       3,450.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0310 OTRPURSER       22,000.00       8,600.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0316 OTRPURSER       28,050.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0324 OTRPURSER          389.68            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0341 OTRPURSER       28,100.00      23,500.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0343 OTRPURSER             .00      29,400.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0344 OTRPURSER        4,500.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0347 OTRPURSER       24,930.00       6,400.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0354 OTRPURSER       29,075.00            .00       2,500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0357 OTRPURSER        4,810.00       6,500.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0358 OTRPURSER        3,750.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0360 OTRPURSER       30,860.00      28,250.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0361 OTRPURSER        7,700.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0362 OTRPURSER       29,900.00      28,900.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0363 OTRPURSER        9,342.22            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0372 OTRPURSER        1,800.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0373 OTRPURSER        6,670.00      12,288.41            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0379 OTRPURSER       26,280.00      11,500.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0383 OTRPURSER        1,815.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0395 OTRPURSER       14,490.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4CBihKb9ovCgNE7/tCiU4sUabhrjp2wGd2Nj8LzG0pY3Q%2BY1FMnLPjMDpgQPmxSV1Dst9thDJlQ0lpSbMOXY2qQ446qZPA/6%2BBNEKl1mxO4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8xLTakXzX9S2YnIWatgzXXMSIyxZQU2OmI6r/StyL33wn7diH2ctwxrT/M2XI61AlrmtlSArBBuS/SB/q5vm9sb6WdxMBwZlo68ch6U%2BTyc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xKOd8uMRKgZKEen8gDq3idd4xVm5bgL1jUQf6rgjocQUD6JByAHzw%2BCy%2B5GrgaG%2B18XXGDFHNhSbD8vx/qwM3KAMW70%2BbAWZ2q2JeM/zlO4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PPeyjCVu2FlZMqr7Qv2HJoRJqhdncKMe%2BouZadjqbpXKeSxdly9bGUXLG9TX1xG7IMqtHjfz400cKMIRGvn%2BW8QWonwN3squOgSn9DBoDEY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wc5eKd35gZzp9gE0WHjQMBhl2KvUMHjBDc3VipeeUwLhjz4JCT3fFNBcbYSJqwEKTX9fljpGL5feq5MOZc7gTCPyIDAo2sxPz%2BHLm8r%2BGlw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2OO6XTEe5elQc9uzeYJwP0tL23%2Bk/4MybR6/L9iJlmYlNKtpPe8%2BHw77YIgHDJamlwKNlwJpZynUunY/nZbIYgi4hk4bGaHqRM%2B8XRrXGEE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5w1Ur4o06aYkwnhEz9CkwxOnIk2fhijAytO1d3qtgJbDW7Vs9kRah3DId63uCYOh0MRAyzL1htOKn%2BVmgG/Ogt88jy4LOgAPK%2BB9p/1oy4Q=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XIMeAE5YMc6cdae/%2BJ1LWzA1FDZ7Ko5tmweqZAGDuA4grPU2Ux6yiLH%2BeBpi94BqfeTaF8PvT9Is2Y2%2BMXmos4vZVzHh4ohDvIEXtJGckdE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AXxCbsFlm7RgyVig5soT60ZoU2HauE2yk8Bvst2qweZQsKsonEqC6eWmhkjGbfKkwCGsK586%2BZU44l4AQw4gnAT0Vv8sw6iFAY0Ef5rKyiY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pCJ4EqKaDaQQtmG3wPcKd2rxuHVOzQfX%2BJbgWnKfHPdh8%2BNx9z4qSZA9Akk/UjuHwFWIsxMGanqWZpatWpv/6CSAshR9Gj7SzFgXNhmJUEY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BRKedupHRIkxtKhEy4LDh4Rqk/Tm73ZMA7mD/w5dQqgoEdbQqWkpTwC8hNF/UQLpa7AdBSjoQOyjayqOwcVEGKwE6ZBN3jdswNcWy8mOAKk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tWa5o6KzYMp75ikXt09NuAcFa8PAaA0fi2aClD9vAuwnjtbYryXxorWhNOm44lG%2BrjXpcE6yPL6ZtmfScKagpBO4Zyxu8OXUJvQOD2BQbA4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ft96lzDB/RJdluQzrPn49qHVGSXECVG%2BE8tLCrrF1c5960xiMeRxc8mKjhv%2Bd2xXlckkkfUfgHEoXy4QR6Nl/YQQCWTlTavGrvnwI6ci2f0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aE7XbQGlRZ37pomUWldElStIPsXN65JZwq0KpijzWV3XO1jFdCrrRBnHUis1G0FXe2iAyH4PM37torPTzazubOz0xtgjp5zx85EILEND%2ByI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BkAuK9Yl1vVDAgoDYrGPzT4S%2BgIiHR6903ZS/n93cDu1XCEm2hXh7ljtnOYgBesZP9M2IbAFoTLchGNE8hxMLtmG7T4Y5nRkoNVlJa6yZWo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nRPxDsAoXE7MvNBrlC9gRIr7qJRyfr6W/agfVku6qQPBOH1HFkZgFnCP/O7OVvD1aEBc8Hs6Im9zucq011RiG06OtdC2vEpdEYSVw%2BLo2c8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I%2BqQiDQXvioEPSol9Tox7rxqC0h2OvUfySm3go30T0yFw5tAbiYNG1w0EPu5GIGr/EU8BM03XwgcA3KgiNNvD35lrdKK6vlj9tysfT4Ibqk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NqdjykqCWK48QnZDqCykAEnU0jOljvZdj4ak8/stStZpIdpcXJN85IcmPoayaqK8Xl%2Bo5hXHsgi4nSSGRL0%2B9nUHzcOwfsonK3M76%2BjKzJg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fmo26KgCKU4VuetfoMtE9COg2sgY35FhqW%2BunvsycfSNUwe3nb4ly%2BQChpRKgrM9MWGuoKq3Ifi/CJLGk6rgmiTfjDEFvAWrGuolyXrfUIo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wkbn1N833u82DNNfcTGwiZFDXjk1UYqCAJ73FTEVSnkMR/qIpYNjtXvuMa7clVo9Rmp/dSwTCFfn0Mo/kJFBsGUIeOIMO9oZYwyUOxhcxZQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DUD94aN9lJ9kp7yJMr7uM2BjWCi%2BDwqGME5J1MQsGpeHEnu3vEhZUk4E4CYSBB48mcRVN5uh84KvvodF9NOS2BJ/arMn1GtSMQRZ1UFdwKI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/t37XuoZVLPSae4q5e3z9rKYB/BUsa3vi7FC2mMBcdIF1dsyLVjI9KkGlbke7LWE9mtRMUwfld1pa9cT0RBBffW%2BSketrMw4iFR9WaBqlBk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UdweKYl5A3UKxgePyCdHOvdT453Oze3PFaGMwn6lYWQcOjN1LRe6hTcMTfq4M0gXXGsRvXMYkFCPRqOLpCQ1VKIzrZ98lKhtbJgr2%2BLteAA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=26Ptmjiwu2njIAG4yCCV6JgZbDhilJn6uTYkhg/pXlLDV78io9AzFI/JJUWifOacuQViVXpcCsDADdNXnkc4OeZEmnc2bDOt8VBVegFZebo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hGguw7JstmPhGo%2BrDd87cBle/CvyociXLKTcbcitdWyh2A0J5hjbqOssG5F5KQOoiIlWQwip2YwEj2tZQsGyslHwM2JFmzFJiJp2Btfx6uY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tgdLMYkES2gbDFqhRO3nDD5Rqch/wO/LTms2i4MxtxPkWTvyKYJhxPl488gDEb8gdZOjmFL7WzECwlNCdMycSf1o7%2B3Yj3/zACq9PnlBrUU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c9sUKr1uIBfulf5AVqwCFHhd4yfSQfjFlH7xDY1sWRG9z9MZ%2B2GnsxvvDv5V5YwJKrwP%2BOA3RkP296Laix2wWewvgfWOUd06ZjwxkB2wYaA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UfmzKczAqnOW1eerT8s2JLFHyiKUrqvk6XH3I2GnnPHLGv2xcm9LgCP2V8ERgBuQG6JpmCCYlgQu5HuHRtISXhA40kpYSN7TveU3m8AX/y4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qxREBIQ0oO8pNxwaf99kOAo951QzM7J8BbNGiAxCZNX5%2B02zo1xVWYw6bzNl6CII8eA515RpFq6lPeJkiT/4rjrMsJ0CkvM3yh9itx3sroo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5B0vF5VXNOQT4JTbBmcRdVm2xt15WPOsfJD4T8kIOquv5fXOqryJHhb%2B15FUwN%2Bh3TMzl0VW%2B4M/LT8BHe9oeIhUd8DoerC5jI%2BnOO%2BZcWI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=USTNQGRYOGkusoTGSww28WMkK89CTfaCht/FSpEOG3Kke%2BT1QNRrirl6/%2BgVMe2LolGOGsBspFrWwsYiuEpCTAhguAlzpNm5%2Bw04dSDn8PM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pi6epkUxewmgRS9q5S1YLpo8iJ8DpsO8vdCYe%2BawsWLE8NDMvN76zC4i/818OgfGv2TZ3cN2KuB9jOCpMVF7YsK3znyZR87tvtrZ5h2nh58=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j/LSFxZEdSVQBrzss3Cyw4GxFwNia3gHE5CxSHdIttjsy0tp9Rijhv8zFkxhB6KsHUeqfc2zCw7sc5X27ryFfnpRfYitL%2B9WAqmsHBhRLIU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZGbwSJr335PqvtdHmeiAI4jiqmTIGBSTStAKHLMbYzyPNJsEe6qUooCPQ8BWQVQUI3lVF6Vh4MxHaSvKYWr8n%2Bom3uid7d21Tja689xsNO0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w%2Bo1XNcIDwPHirXkT0FVzXmirwv2xrz4iY4tC8Xek6HT7%2BTvZNSb7K2AhWJ%2BRPpj4lFvVEoPbaXpnQaIGBIK1JdgMywD35YHdbNk2byYCJQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jyV%2B6LUwqSbe5N5rOm5P/CDnE9%2BI%2BvfmR4eHqr5B6EpLI0yF91BwLiiBDhdkW%2B59yhhI0MO4HlrICBDceHDAYzE25LEPTpdQoOQB0XfhbcY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BdeCoEMu4FrYRPNYu8dCW5yAjAbOqqeb4aWMFTo2khMaxADIh1XYGOX1%2BDEcuLH9BVFp8R6VnLANEwa7rSgGPIf8bWe6iiTwKfx96VesJr8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XJwawc/cLhpA5lMjNLhlsi1tdF05l4d3TQUbs68ikqlsjt0IPAM5DUTQ8MWQluB96p0CEfAQ0LIl0DDklUdy7B1HP4sjvojtJS3%2B7f57IUQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nfVEz/dwrxILjYots35T%2BbeXrswrMt0WWzebmlqgfw%2BzfKVJEoiiP0s8bKmslcpBs6ufHhRXX4BGbjpHOPa6dwtgHJ3Nfu21vUzusJKtN3A=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R9udI4D0x8Wg/dMESV9bV%2BkjibagDFzA8gXVyM01AK0winTjf8N241SrTA0%2BWsxyqtY18wqacpQPAFhajdyRMx2k7/N/BYqlxdoWyGfkylA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xGG2idlnZAnjYm7Dxir7MHdJh1fmjI6E969u298cvb45z6Y6VtTmd2BiOtJtq/2aK8xuB5arFhEHIt%2BsriFJ6yRi8RGzQzUbKfLduXmy%2BDg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WSP/GFVZIPNzxVhhXaY/bcy7P0KsnGu%2Bb9SpZ4AKbZOT1wzoQQY4DM7EYeOCjvoC6CUmQx8zDXlvakmWvMXxcZ78w0W9Gip3wgl0PnW7KoA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PIYQwHO1JCbM6OYqwqVbpfImyPCYRy/ygoKJUdT9a%2B9pPzfVMg%2BNoyfgnZeZ0yP4MMehPHnNYiEZA2dVtOWrCWUKaENYAlPqHHUKnSyDfBw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7jzGHHUqvhnbWCFKLtJMW4O4/MWwu3xK%2BUHf6zueh1ioqa1ynSPIXMSr%2BoQL8YX7GFyDNcLv/GK12CdqXOzphxhY8MqMEqE3jdbp5BgiKYM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RSZ5MEFxddHdbZTUhmxZaY35aIidPxmLYoWjLMnj0Na34LBQTwGdcnK7rBIdRu3MezdWi6HGJwcKGONJwTKT14da5/QqfIWmU%2BGjcFS9zxA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=86BstwQjMdwgUCqy%2BNowjByX2qy9wqys04S2FRrfRASA1Fp0lsreGPj%2BGnN8yTUm27YKGOkTzH6srggMB3xcdhQRacCukZrl3kqDI9eok2o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OAEl8b0JWPbxrYpvr1nTXAVz//gHd3KOZ7lsV2%2BuFI0rQ6zGjGmLH5utayq53XEwvHkrQE4FG3QF7LFH6ARA4d6OtyeDY3eRU2nmldDV%2BlM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5uKTjpAlbcYHfy/xmIabMVli/eQm3tL0y3YRbNXqU0GG4bss0WPKxNFAvS1euxol8WcAX/XjSA3uDTJ9c2Cw7Y5LLvRGwvWVng3Fyj7BOpk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hPiC/3YLpeJuqsI2Y1YiLef303nqK6Mw0mBvqgJOiY3Ey7w20RE8ee%2BbJaKSbZyzwqSjB3caCii/jmpUt93in6g9AKAqFm3ONrHY5v7S798=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DyGLsP8aDrMBfenJQkA5PnXr6J5oR9tovg/57UJpbo3QdkQc6ecYkwfUBuKItuNAqUflAXeA3uYELhF%2BGTJBp4R/DrJni4Ni3aSfnjWoBqU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YhvQVZzbo7LrrtdRGzUOGtsSPnohUxiTKSnnWyp2lHwqxuxwsr2HKMJdbJR/8WvlhGWrYmWybh8xwT8OWD2WtEmRGqo6iiY1z1TG9GQS50c=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     67
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

COMPREHENSIVE SERVICES ACT        ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
15200300 505712 C0397 OTRPURSER        1,320.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0399 OTRPURSER             .00       8,975.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0403 OTRPURSER       13,750.00       4,750.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0404 OTRPURSER       19,493.64      14,385.26      13,900.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0405 OTRPURSER       10,300.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0408 OTRPURSER        2,000.00       8,850.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0412 OTRPURSER       18,654.47            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0413 OTRPURSER        2,750.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0414 OTRPURSER        6,800.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0415 OTRPURSER        2,945.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0424 OTRPURSER        4,979.00         354.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0425 OTRPURSER        3,948.00         200.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0430 OTRPURSER          135.44            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0433 OTRPURSER       29,040.00       8,100.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0443 OTRPURSER        9,100.00       4,900.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0444 OTRPURSER             .00      15,900.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0447 OTRPURSER        4,129.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0448 OTRPURSER          984.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0450 OTRPURSER          122.09            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0453 OTRPURSER       14,450.00      40,050.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0454 OTRPURSER       22,700.00      39,800.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0455 OTRPURSER       22,700.00      39,350.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0462 OTRPURSER        6,850.00       3,500.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0463 OTRPURSER          160.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0464 OTRPURSER          160.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0465 OTRPURSER          160.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0466 OTRPURSER        4,700.00       6,675.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0467 OTRPURSER          100.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0468 OTRPURSER       11,400.00       4,900.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0469 OTRPURSER        3,850.00       4,950.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0471 OTRPURSER             .00      11,250.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0475 OTRPURSER        3,750.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0483 OTRPURSER        9,250.00      28,668.00       2,560.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0484 OTRPURSER             .00       1,500.00       2,640.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0485 OTRPURSER             .00       1,400.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0486 OTRPURSER        8,700.00      25,450.00       1,400.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0487 OTRPURSER        3,650.00      14,250.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0492 OTRPURSER             .00      23,400.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0494 OTRPURSER        2,400.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0503 OTRPURSER             .00      14,000.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0515 OTRPURSER             .00      20,500.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0520 OTRPURSER             .00       6,520.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0522 OTRPURSER             .00       7,050.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0523 OTRPURSER             .00       8,600.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0524 OTRPURSER             .00      13,250.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0526 OTRPURSER             .00      11,500.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0530 OTRPURSER             .00      18,350.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0538 OTRPURSER             .00      23,500.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0539 OTRPURSER             .00      17,650.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0554 OTRPURSER             .00      18,350.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0560 OTRPURSER             .00         200.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vzmWhlcizhcqYVB4KTc7Uth6daD4KRINBm/wqpUlqtnIleHRmt/m8HPOpigvwQR0HAE/y5bUUrDcM1gQR5WAQowtGdy2pZiFLWrDgkCq/C0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FAYFOi82kFlSb09vMsz34cIsrwvTzPJejk9JEuk3VG0feywKC04BI3Tx/F8PF72dsB%2BxwVj6VLTnovho3hG7qumuuqP987glp1EhKbm2VG4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3MzvMtrKSxuEtd%2BINiZYnW2mpShUc4Uicn28Mgxu94k%2BqpUuf2TUV7Dx7v2Zh%2B84xiAdfAfSnrzuG6/3FqudLqsdUkyBRraLS6lmRZmv2hc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZhCSkfnKpWb6d1cP2/ZYHKK/DGR%2BT7tBvFstHQemJvCOn06WZc4TIqcueYoNP/qzJkbN4pJFIzvSVGcX6vtj%2BG5uoLX9hiQaY1EZxKd8kNI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ymz1Urc4w38If9%2BP9dGlngpVJxuu78egl43ny7zgLCvLA0ISrAhyZMPcJhGTh2x2ZE%2BEsA0s4Haq/ofVY7EH7tTe492HM8uCSt%2BmDRN7Zg4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RbmVDDoJOP0OIkIXAAxjwu7LUQJ8m5GOkVIv5EognFp%2BLey02Q4CD7wNNuwCpPMvgEjlEfR26IJtAL8Wy09qXUP80ECEZUDctsL67kDFf10=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rrSguUk7PQwbUL6wsbGsWFiSptjVqvhsN/y/Eb%2Brf3Ipkhz0g6%2B6PSid/kUZRXUKZVy/RByf5IWSrFuSa3wU1NEL2k4MCq%2ByL0lJjZ5G8Os=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RCesuUDPlMECVCvl9aSuMkqWL5AB5SW2I9Y28uaFsL5Np3eVbjpG9SMMwqquDBPAmms9YGhyLrcvfNtUt52fuxog7f3c0%2B/P0xm79WRjjGo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5OllcF2vdMY9P%2BozRvLtkAtsINC0ETpBN8jBkK/X7HtOnayLwYNORqjbLhk4FRe52Hlv97Jxo2o/OSH0HJyLyBhZU08na7DTZvKmqrrY3xM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NYYkRyzex4Ia/vYcUHdIJhTPA/ivs9SVyhCHR4QT2OE6qGmYyRKQVrn3y0H6Jqv18mnjBe9/6lRtDNc61YA7ECMkNq7ErB%2BkqlvTCzHCpXo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TGw2LVMx2EM/jI59q%2BWKZgmaL5nWuJkMiqSR5lLgmLWAzK/x7Ryc4RcRIzOKOKh5ly7g9WRjvf0pTFrxuzczl/rzFXJWc4rVGnAfBfCyTc4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jUVpKSu9IZMXa8R%2BmfZJYe5z6WSLdmg/cjH40p9XjFb8Aaxv12fmfE1K6vyTTJ8pSgOgRZN/wt3GpTSLtYCwyQ9YIufDDTTRCfDld6qY2Mg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2UozuDs7VlqsSezyH0WlIVVj7N3AHXPKEIXuNlRfrEXRw%2BqHJwSQ7bva7fJQKx4LStXWZX7Pubsy0dZyVluDYy4mNxQ8CjctBQFudi1wD0I=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xsm6uDmQr8LpNyVph3Jyqexqr2gcBiT3buHx2zaUY4boC0C3Ojl2CZLNGcmXzf%2BfoYVF8JmsRMzEElKRY1Chs8suTzPUM6nx%2BZufpkpNvkY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Io/E9G8mgpB4BHjBYKLrwH3QPZUVrkKzaR1j1xj6T0nJdiMkPojf84Dlsd6gRB4Sz0ObdA0k9XpURHcVJ0un8yCOSBL6K5yN0eNYHtL4eZ4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rFjHEoXjC356GsEymd5OsehV3NAfxq0WmqawYgcR4U7pUBvkvQxYEl2J%2BF1pxgL9Qxv9n/bJEnbVhdJhJb4wGDFVFCZIGLgkPaD2VMeZEmg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=avJqTBFfuhjhJhslgCJc%2B1V7/8WQH/BD3PiMzmbwUX36et0NkU1zB7DklDHBC/1UV/h4BG%2BLCCW8VXI3GMXvlWkHWbiJ6TyeeVE/yt9neKc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g6S9ABCieH9Wl37wEnpKJfIqnJTlcBF3gryRCuLEKUIUmcQsPTgvn/cWTNM56Jh2D4FyJRDrmmO0PWgH0mWdi1BgB0PJu0HszIN9JrhreiM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fquIBO2318qJTBIdSBGje3iZ0tBsevDTW0YjFsLmLJz7KEeRGn0fe1oXB4QKBQtRDxQBp1S7K7hYMVZoPADqHuJM654UoSh5NQG94hcE6GY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6VLOo1kDnQ/ym4WW8Z0SJpuOSnhlidb7uxgeNIABCatHPTZhMm96hLj8IOilzH0TdJezCEkXVzgnqcO6GQj1z2emcLoct18XzVegnDUuBhE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DmAko6ATi3mO/wFJDfHCR9rIXyqEd3sPTRBbAVQlOuQAOvIdQRjxTzInc0gWp3evZVcmqkWyDKdOAPJwfg/o2OVryjK3imjg6AzSLxXKlL4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yil5uJhbBG1x9tgiApHI3KdwQniZDeYzPTnalM/VulxAqarO9H6wlbvvGpMUXYgRcmA5T5K%2BshkRpH6zcIDya%2BFSXDqo/r3ClZ8PUqjR8Yc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z08Qc7mnyLTLeCUXeizL%2By3dqp0ozXw74jqlK3LBi5TyVHM7bAiSHV5kuOITSgXRWJSeGSyBBzlfXtTO38klRcjzu/nR5H0v9rlSeBpk4T4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TkmRV%2BpAN5U4qU6%2BJIYP6kxOGcslgbcjTnsgrirtWM8kOV9avF1uUkyB0TF181blKAyXnOPl1bvKN3hDBn22NQPiNpuqjTETNs64kUDhB8Y=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SYtZ0QCZhN4nQ7RgjpBov7pAM0hJg660m8Lho1xL8sBU6xb%2BrRNYoP4kHYmlgPMTCDzQ2M%2Bi%2B5psMaYLMRR6O21HJBrrwFC779yb9Ryl5L4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ck9uuqjHcVRcED/wdXauJQG%2BOXzvSMp1gSsQ8h1FTmmypOgDYt0TMoXzwCCulCT/EMxm6c59Zid0Y/mKTFqW4v%2B01Mfg2ZOggUCD9kVc42U=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pSTYiLoH%2BJoY2JeblrtfGquBx5eVIskjIz3FoxDnP90uSSFgKhpfQt0cGlVwMg7CqXWyKC%2Bqalm0nY5vu8bv9dbtmNDZMWNXLdj8/hxIrKg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uRyEoqkhXdxdX4%2Bj%2B67DMQ7Z2NzMqJ5cEGgTlYqI1HVR4pN3AKf9PGwRyCMyU5Fb2D/sew%2Bus3WdI9aRpWuw2j7rJHcHxC%2BMZRXNG7wqWow=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KgPN0zLPomSD5p7kwro4AT7azQyHhukmEQMGA3FZdgG31MXGmDTcyQtoF/5avTSdLlnwHi2MRtXGOIsm%2ByPGFPnsY0aWfeySOG7TFVTTaZk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uUQ9YgdRjcwukdfEiu8hkoE2tQ6yhnsQFteEOGVxKmMt/j7Xml60rNhVonuooubeTCe4zUPJ%2BvGBZTqwkshMupLq0WSptNiOuJyPVcAJYw4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lRPgxN5Ajt3pXg8gaWQJxoSFCYKCJ5LotbgSrd1fqYb9oO9wHjRBsVCrt98GAQQdkLZMSr8hhIpne62TCSQKwngc9Q079KZ65CwLKgbl0Ro=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mND%2BFyHDa8a9c7GsHjEQbjOXJKESGCAZfthQQzKRqio%2ByL4IN5F9wM52k3bY/Xv9OGAvippYVh1ot%2BfneVikDCenWtp%2BOZgL7SiwmGRIF5E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZWngbcDxD8gs4qvfDPM91BBid9smWPr8bZPxDvIpRSyT2HLDRrEMcC68k4vo83uLogM8IQcMSZfOwopWo%2BuiwVMgLldYHjqhxdV8S3W3T8k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=efhoypseHQdHb662Pt/TBOO9Q8oyu7OV1TnqHTh/47c3DIJ6SpcPYhbKvJljFpPTQkgs9TShyw5lL%2BTkVBxLSscZ6BDv9GVC87Y9lgXkJtQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6e2rJe1SUTlQX1lf/bO1krANLnkxDbMTsGk3/ACQ4SHZapNfq0628Y6UgOZGYv0B6ttvwZ1v5%2B%2BonQohg8tyK%2BSaXy2Fcx%2Bi%2BNvC0dc8BY0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kKD1yeLIsV3AeZm1uKKTTageAnS/NMjetlrFF82x4li4Byz1CJMvaDkaWBilPPSHpdNLuyp%2B5K9aZc4Rl1vO7XccuS5gp9xF3J0nZaU4Uqk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vzuHqBugNENk3NPjotwHfdaHXpzoftwn1D1hzTbEn1ToWrXLuN5FeSSdPkvR%2BIQ9H76hFiTbZIvxNYDhOnJzsM44eXGS7qvQqlubMaXty1w=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z5Zq3pmNDEJ3E%2BMKSVP5lObxUP4NIkMC40Fi0qtPqYYaR6n4lsGoKQpzq1bzvDorJ3rHX%2BsbMuPS774kM42RImythBcbGzdP2nhvEQbmT4U=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QG%2BZATwjjoiFOYl89iAprpJmVdqi8ZaTrDoXH2EdbSnCpW4lpCwp%2Bt6mt/y%2BqCl6A/STCO7ZcT42fgt8nOkA/pTXDuX7J%2Bb4XL81sGpq1Ik=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cyi7C%2B%2B6oER8htGO8ydG3bTAHmIYBI5uQsMy8A00uCo7HV/W9FUbuwTsnA7vcJf2E1cJ8hzjARc3LNV9uXNVRqDHXaXp5rjll/vPUlNoY7c=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LpzoDiVDqwTvUZvelVRP%2BvmyGyl9Mu2aghukQOF6t1xQEmsKWRei/djv2cIQiW87lGUkMyGMrltT04%2Bb8zpMXbXVt8hHXoAx4xPDXuIuMdE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f8azVJM576Y6NQXIODL/1GlLuQn1Ye%2Bl6jtHaMtnoUvcjfPx4%2BNGIdeZorSnbbjOu3zNkEhoKmAUuB/3FaXlodGak/mtzj2QhKeFoa5YSaY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zKpmw6dTcxVDbD2Ibyo6yzlC5OGQGTpXx62lomEvPMSpiJ7hlFAQFDvJkzmy6zViBIVPydJlaAi3PyroX7xgrMyCuwpn46VSbHQwIHP%2BROs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=12eH6Cf2YEqkVdoeCXOGmJV3tkBg4imT8QtOSw4jJXpL4XRTkH7rO4pHNC/OVXyqsCE6MZC0C1lIlc/U4LV2Tptt2W01KWFih1WsKY3/v74=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hkqBEzTIlCB62GPufQTFCrMScnmzuzbrJJeV0O5wGMo1ehT//13XS%2B5AEPtb/KtLJHzDydr3QsvzUtq9xlxr0TvbZaKlqcVH6IDBM2phvWs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HXZvw0rOP5H8TJH1Cj7VPXPZa%2BeKHNgwpktguBniG96uegAJlqoovopyBc55Nj9%2B%2BTpQKSHrAnXFj99tB5zrgeyoz8cd8RgkE0U9hXsEEng=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2rII9kLkbg2h5aasyJ2SzFO18C%2BUO1PnZOjHMC%2BerrQQKFvjKxpkjGb/HZpkhZMEcf4EzFVI1eDuOLTGe1i4NS39cPHGEH4q2dWJJ/rpNQw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Le99wq1BEfyp57YfyDT2dA8zs7BLqb/SyyWAQyh3bDdpbH9NXln9pB1O3N/ZRWjxbxYLWzc4E32wEgSIpqdDxIV/uty1YoeaSJpXnbO2ci8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KobFA50v1arhaT3%2Bj32Jx83gQn%2BWCd/8EUwbvglV0AzQQdils4gddT379sEMI6VIBJi6P2t5hLt8dJOq1jyI5gfd/GqtSt5VKHhY8zQPEuo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g9bCMVtYNgAKfhss6ZwCkfI0s2nJXnWRA4eUwTjWn1Vgg7wZdQNIZbk9tFPuo%2BrweqrwUyISqJjlbuMUP2h91/sxeFjWgQdKSGxRguQ6u2s=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=72YwnAoBA3soZgs/wWtgA9GD9g6uie8mnXCH/UVt0rFC7ftzyGxkA/tD31UDRuVgrwAHRDnynoxU0nfG/PGPtYs5Gqn3gvZkJIrnjjc6Yk8=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     68
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

COMPREHENSIVE SERVICES ACT        ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
15200300 505712 C0561 OTRPURSER             .00      24,850.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0562 OTRPURSER             .00       1,450.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0565 OTRPURSER             .00          90.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0566 OTRPURSER             .00       2,500.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0569 OTRPURSER             .00      11,700.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0570 OTRPURSER             .00      18,300.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0571 OTRPURSER             .00      17,800.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0572 OTRPURSER             .00      18,450.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0573 OTRPURSER             .00      12,192.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0575 OTRPURSER             .00      26,350.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0578 OTRPURSER             .00       9,200.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0581 OTRPURSER             .00       3,675.00      20,400.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0582 OTRPURSER             .00       1,150.00      11,975.00         265.00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0583 OTRPURSER             .00       7,200.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0584 OTRPURSER             .00       8,850.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0585 OTRPURSER             .00       2,400.00         200.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0588 OTRPURSER             .00       2,700.00      12,700.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0593 OTRPURSER             .00      13,890.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0595 OTRPURSER             .00       2,370.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0598 OTRPURSER             .00       3,760.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0600 OTRPURSER             .00            .00       9,360.00      89,520.00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0602 OTRPURSER             .00            .00         500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0699 OTRPURSER       28,100.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0901 OTRPURSER       19,050.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0934 OTRPURSER       17,000.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0975 OTRPURSER       28,400.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C0985 OTRPURSER        3,500.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C2015 OTRPURSER             .00            .00         442.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C2183 OTRPURSER        5,900.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C2484 OTRPURSER       10,800.00       8,450.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C3765 OTRPURSER       45,700.00      30,650.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C4420 OTRPURSER       13,500.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C5032 OTRPURSER        5,950.00       1,700.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C8377 OTRPURSER             .00      32,850.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15200300 505712 C8914 OTRPURSER        2,000.00      10,525.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0004 OTRPURSER       24,075.00      17,535.00      30,600.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0005 OTRPURSER             .00       9,900.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0016 OTRPURSER          735.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0096 OTRPURSER       59,326.25     105,327.00     100,677.75            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0101 OTRPURSER       22,300.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0102 OTRPURSER       12,000.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0145 OTRPURSER        7,360.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0202 OTRPURSER       31,665.00      32,678.00      42,905.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0204 OTRPURSER       31,842.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0227 OTRPURSER             .00            .00      10,540.00      36,350.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0232 OTRPURSER        8,800.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0308 OTRPURSER             .00            .00      31,540.00      36,900.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0310 OTRPURSER       28,800.00      30,690.00      33,360.00      25,560.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0333 OTRPURSER       69,000.00      71,760.00      72,450.00      70,035.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0343 OTRPURSER       10,560.00       5,775.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0351 OTRPURSER       31,850.00      30,950.00      15,130.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lMJoDblkEmZkIyUULKPS6B1XGhZyNXVXZhyAFS4o9ITinfVIOgLBOySvD6o7yme6gOM%2B1RgjIeldANIJVqNMqhJ5NZI1AryAFVAIYZ5RYHs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=moFYvKmzueb4WZtMOZ30zar4NFAWtPTHaXRuZKRBKtPEBuAmcKqqv3AG65QL23VCwS6mibRBEl%2B90XCoifbhwdh%2B6r6peIW6Kr8X49I92IQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zhlj36kPEFa2rHoNz/lhnLq%2BikSE52hdJJzp/JCAIEEPzPp3FbbpCkMQ2IW5SnuWUORSBtVVZdnzpDwpmI4TG0DGMV0jxVUeBR6yMtDG2FA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nB%2BzioLz7rvkzJTSDRW/l2GrJ5XceUXEAdhp6a7GjhTURBEW8MxAWLRmF8EIq9E6dIrMvLkbPXAjGn5eOcJtP56AVIEyR6GkKKwKWg2WNaQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wSHnv5gMNk3Gi41Hd/Bs9jPuhlbfg5YlkkbLDUXzuqpwyTdg0tPakfO4qPcd6Atsem9MeckkupACo1yMD3rOEO4fuV10kZ%2B8uz9UWK8cfmc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BBSQk75kPkMb3Pk82HiTz69ZuKVxNCgKEeFLt2s6FvHfp90jVdIs7AWcIYQKMI5iNcc4YUtIGlxswzYwtbKJ/Rh%2BdIMxTMqoD671MaXnaCY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c9jOF5t2kM9ZZUB6/DKMGFdwmQHqZHKf4n/M7o3aFEPwuzGsClfolwdnRlyDFeYP%2BRK5ctH/lYW3KH4G2TaZCfZ8LWH11%2BNhfPb%2BLB0gATM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k2qicW70McSvRfmL4PYrJHsSEO8AAWDqBWKNkdfoLzF/dhxvFvzQxrvMKGMMRtYzKz6%2BXC3a%2BpXGRlDccfjnxMt/Ll/AFTCg2GhM/L2e9Dk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zQT90thpxApDmadD14kiW37/YJbM378hJ8WBR75Jsseb%2B9pFGyBq1rWK%2BaOtODHuDBOaSMEwXW5JNMbeS3vtDiYaHVS78I5Efyj/596Pubc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9Wfvz/lksNqWM%2B312nFr1g1LNowlxi7IOsbQ0rBOl/Jf7HAbVp6G7AtFySvfOdbqXSTZDenJY37MKhn7RE%2BXmKxv01J4tNqGyw3h8Z0ACC8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jg03Xoo/GN5QFU2u717I77kqK7e71fZEnUfdJLQBSrcuTrTWZUzGWAYY5lf68vAYospaFOaltPCOuDZ2GJ/6SVYiUA0Qv757UR5MKFwTbFg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ABvqXn4X9Yc5F/jPYo73kUIQHZpJOpfD1Sc%2BDnL%2BqtK%2BuSD7wtYieaiddiTVv8bbWe9NaupH7i9rYKdlef69uIDRJd0EN%2B7k3ut9om8YkKU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cDfblJtCpADE2SLNeKNSviJPDF1jfBnZil8PfkTz6Ws22J1cMe9%2B8%2BfCWNkw3ZasLSnZqRlvM1OfK5hzxGWRoZwcPw4QZXVqfr9F04CwPtY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iN8P2Ni91hUyMgGQaQDxkFmCqTP436m3Ku1tpBmQvRLPUQu6e7SHol9Mhrkdofr6qQ2E4ozZQUAnsVlfW9Zdzax24SFdAfxLAsPfjvYk9rA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=86bBv97jc6ZvZUXV/cWCELKM8C%2BbPWeg9JKNQJcvqjG6GtQSTJc7alpm/0JttDN8j//474kAWpggwmtYqCvi%2B2z40NR4A1FjYKNlqwpmsWk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KE9ymDLbMV5O8b8Z6NyeWGFezb3e4FQrWkBKoLRHGDcvYFscWEEIRU22rgN/TaEe5ibOXQs2VNdb5NgYvq2bx7eyXI5LBrSZjr0l0/%2B9mD4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qe7Y1xwUsxredzyo6qBumWOn434zYLFnWj3RfCf4PBYs/yhEzyzaxzsyoCBgTDRySRpCrkQkIlCoY1If3IYc20XNpTQWbK7gVAlDdskSm2o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R7zj0GaVWwN178EYMtSpbBGSXWVuIQ5AkdoQYH6DqV03JuKNbyb7pWKjTmBIB5DDJaugldLoS8DIizyodfxraeZUofy8pEjjEvIYHvlxQX8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xWhjaKEI6YOLdmFtshZN0GZwZKveOReV6fr3%2BHwTviZBL2gjI/0o5XYrjTnCgwnIMbWGMD88L/Xyzm1%2BLodbwfIgxl4tHfG9FXWpPC4r5pM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cJ8Hsym0jRlQoiD4ePNdYlvOg%2Bsztbz6qn9mp0qpM/P4Ro%2BQmDLCTGbgyX4541lCVsoIVspYieQBcHVEbG3Ft8xIO7o08EeEKed8LpGB1o8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=brBROvxnuELo8fQuim6hpZLFY%2BM8r/iSjTieRkdEt8WDImmrZ4/bSz6u9%2BKG2w%2B2UI3OBOCANlA%2Be17modQUaqSuYlGPEPzG2GSOYNOuFq8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8Xl1cMyEuZIiP8QIPhZr0428/oNHDgs8WNK3xn2thowMy8/3XbvgFty6QP93DyK7R9NGAcsxURDbTEtK7HqW8MSOz38HfiJoIXtxXxKdmus=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qRJyGhkbwWmD2Zh9M0w0%2B2RO3ngkAoaSBj7P6ZYKu4fKfU6%2Bsm/fH5acoHaMIRecDvVHI4v6WJHy/qTX2QFOZToifVgsLtCdGI6L%2BahS3JA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=feHyQeN83OppmN5dhkrVBqAc/xByQpI7VnSlBGrOFTyIrHDx8ynW5gVxPtIFpE3rrfzDMXhgekKwd5PH9OJmbrGma%2BM5Z8OgcxANYGW8MyE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jBJnstWF%2BtN4GUSgSQhoXnXglBvZW7W2jsaPRUvLwPpOrUwvV5cE5CHThPgHP/jZF5fLdAmXHFNdM8Am8X8a3rn99BmJZgsJUux0R%2Bke1R4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OwNwAm/4kyi1dUPSceZNYRMJued56bqiZXVSI090%2B1%2BnIWl4%2Bw%2B8wPX8xLzGLUg36CceT%2BK57bLqVOpN8aVwinodnCteG3r35WKp9ZPBJIo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r0qJi2CnQwnX4hlHEmFIbvUxB/qh2uan7c0W7UAEMBL3kzW0GnGYMPIL9IDHcxAhUWA%2B8z9w2kBL8ydDWAjzaxavTXSjJSNjLkR0Xvcu80o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D%2B8jMKVzfD1I/FRPqRl3Maa12tutzO3aXhP2Bs4fAf76svskO2Q%2BEf2nHseJRz7EiaFFNagRntgG5hoeiNDpUFlg9KtBFvnrz9K2qx%2B2ZlU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kjOTjI/LbGX9vREjldM6ofLpYKaA4h8xXApMQsHW88kd43fRc3cjAxwuxxr%2BtH8SaHhe6iCOJKyrrNx52KtCtdTkiIl56ruzVQJQZjGSxI4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s8EI7YPgvLnopzxUPsE8ZkuV1/I8zYp2pburPZYAM7Mh9ud6/xFUBrpukKkWoJardUHcr7lSMzfWZqzjaJZWfxbq0r6mBtXBG7yIlYI%2BGxA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/YECKPFRQeSuUmkkOiddUJAvAC728znSg60u9%2B6m7BXhe4zlGc40VdC95r61tCIg55K0sOELL4ZD4Boe85eCGa5DdgMtZDAhY6EJw8CKGjs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S9z78jBhaVmUuUX0HW6Kq5HJUTmHK%2BsrCc0HzwduxltjT14mPNyIKIz8qFxFH7qbXigdlntF604syTvtEwUawrgaO7TiFI%2BGd%2BsVba0RQtA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bUdPo7%2BYQ5uHRPMbI/IOwGpe8l9xdLvLFMRdhEgZWLy/WcL0CQ57fq0oXPhzQq6ybSCFcmSDHEtFVxXK6gMJ924Kg3r9emhvFktMp73XNQU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0TOdh%2B7XcF8JDG2HFNuoETBmXC5PXzIRAuUaxDlC0dalUlaPJSbqQpr9kUQjGhtgGN%2ByfaOApcCmPMM/AKOvFeDzVnFzzoJmCNXGfX7B/F0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N1fUhGz/wYlHa8h5CAf8YOtgTCSsL6zwjD2Pc/Z8FeTU9dYHZ0SzG0g3Rzb7a/b9MA4oXVyQecrhyvgOLDN0YOiSlT62UkpsQMZ7S7JRBPA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BfBBybfUyzlvqFjkHUY%2BasR2vnwryowT%2B7qC/lo9WbIxZuA88nlk3ar2DvPR1A5qgvU5BTCfV/1kci4Z6MRcw2i4F6oCFVemEb3SRCI8fI8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9oX%2BG1/HBea9BW9tNO19d7diGiWexDtVHDHxShuvZdXbUmJ2FjDE%2BLRXRoVC6DD3EPyuUF1OGiASbRgXuDLg2Ql5xUkXnu/KjjpIkaf4faw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XvQ3jh1yq9WmequF8zDaEsKgnCcHtWlBf2YzmaSQHdSHSukjfE8b31Ji8s3RJHiOul2DzNyhBeM6MIhMZFen21hpKGLHen%2BmGUz%2BII2Jaws=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xOpTgdgupM7lSEFi4vnkjB%2BrfY6VICXeH%2BDfZ15jqmSto1rXxKhCkl/s4XtvDhEahD1H1RG2s39Ao2aKw/9wjnn/7vWhDJ205IhZLS/93MM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ESBSp71qPB82jfccJOagHPALHezBvmo1Rw/Xbr/qfDvtWb2fUSGCrbbF%2B6QDMJ/daQKfmyDBr6vXKHLBhXRo4cJ1DhmQxQ7pY8MbLTg7zYQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t4o5wUcjuTcJo9FYQ4iBfmnXrfAxV5vs6AcMU5VzZpMQP%2BWQmeYkfRupoQwJNLnvNX1fjmpTmPKsUClr3WwJDfn2DryzS5sI7S3VA%2B5O0fg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c1AjTpAoeqoO71Dda1UJfRv0/R0D/IMJtHB5%2BBuMhO%2B5sJBEKR62t4B3Lqa62Ja8BtwdUanrXQKik7KjIU9Tn8oa3Py36QZySCdlKKF%2BKfg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7%2BacFCyXemogcAL52TzWBBZTrWlK5vVsn2p2mgn9SZIrZFJSMsaERvK87R7HHG7jVtMTBk75NyqRT0QRwNWtQGdRaNhihvvM0E6%2BX5Trhdw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/YGIXw4H8QxLODezUkNGKFZM1Yl47PCAr8agGarhBBoZcAC/TBwY6XrC3KfkCwGHXdm/Lr1vtffbvXRx157d4hNSPTPx7Eccxc%2BZzusTftE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pd/oclNQA%2Bv0UW7j7b0R7rp1xSG5lx8CDZ/XFFEpxhL4s0rlbBCxetj1AzuGLI7ZrttkkL/qvqvQruKN8UAPNumgrd%2BcWLnMESM52W4xQRA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=24CgFY0xf2pkEn9F9vd2HhZ9hfgFT4I%2B1TmhL2i/5Zg1%2BiHcnLTa68tXxrLPTxN/SL4m%2BnPckWVQCimFLbNSjR9bXIo0S81grwk5DrbzuD8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kXMQOdxvQwgeH5lq7A4VBa3h0XjEe/hetWXlq/7vyuwPTEBBAmJtCX%2BaNFYj4K6wbBo6IqJBBysn2cyHj4W8iNMKjMs5eVeL3OdDmh160fA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o0hM9SkHZYiTul6zuesdTOfxp2grXyCOf/DTTvOLlRQl6A5bbf2pzXcCYeCcYaD/lG%2BnUz/DZjQOV75m11ND%2Bw/Dluw9epwhwQJqVDTLvpg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6jiJ4P43WCOvVzXFz%2BgV44ZQSHVQat3OM8ao2unFlIOhGbflTpdU7fmOI2PQYaRbS6HUWGHiv3HehVAa73nDh1W/Lt3Urzp%2Bq3GEAZV3IOA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e6MV0Q5l5dmO33uckQKUbfMC2G4o4oar4i9x9V/mDtPIFg0/LjulRqcsnaFoFFSwjNvwmdWpdTWPC0tWjqVzL4r2mr1TvFVIvMTgGnqXd6Q=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=36fXCpJcNzB3V9H3RAiprYqKprdKaKT%2B0XkGPTvC6fySoLIwFxbUG%2B8KxNPkcLtCaESbregXBJimt1m/TdCJBcmnPtxbEi9Id%2BGuCfx67Ck=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     69
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

COMPREHENSIVE SERVICES ACT        ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
15250300 505712 C0357 OTRPURSER        3,680.00      21,450.00       4,290.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0374 OTRPURSER       28,800.00      29,700.00      29,920.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0376 OTRPURSER        5,175.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0377 OTRPURSER             .00       4,620.00      35,570.00      36,350.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0380 OTRPURSER       25,600.00      29,700.00      30,600.00      32,400.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0381 OTRPURSER       29,600.00      12,595.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0384 OTRPURSER       12,985.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0396 OTRPURSER       33,610.00      34,132.00       9,566.50       6,046.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0398 OTRPURSER       57,287.50      62,810.00       7,865.00       3,060.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0399 OTRPURSER       27,690.00      29,040.00      17,510.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0403 OTRPURSER       31,850.00       3,520.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0406 OTRPURSER             .00      23,430.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0408 OTRPURSER             .00      32,678.00      34,371.00      29,452.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0409 OTRPURSER       28,800.00      27,390.00      30,600.00         900.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0410 OTRPURSER        1,295.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0411 OTRPURSER       28,800.00      29,700.00      13,770.00       7,655.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0417 OTRPURSER       28,800.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0423 OTRPURSER       31,850.00      34,210.00       4,290.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0440 OTRPURSER       29,600.00       3,520.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0441 OTRPURSER       28,800.00      36,550.00      30,600.00      27,720.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0442 OTRPURSER       28,960.00      33,220.00       4,704.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0443 OTRPURSER       28,800.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0444 OTRPURSER       33,600.00      20,130.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0449 OTRPURSER       17,831.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0452 OTRPURSER        1,600.00         990.00      36,650.00      36,350.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0458 OTRPURSER       27,213.50      62,810.00      39,145.00      23,390.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0462 OTRPURSER             .00            .00      24,140.00      14,940.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0465 OTRPURSER             .00            .00            .00      16,256.40            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0469 OTRPURSER             .00       8,745.00      10,710.00       2,100.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0471 OTRPURSER       10,740.00         975.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0485 OTRPURSER             .00            .00       6,531.00       9,574.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0488 OTRPURSER        7,520.00       1,815.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0503 OTRPURSER        6,880.00      29,700.00      30,600.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0514 OTRPURSER        4,685.00       1,899.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0516 OTRPURSER             .00      24,238.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0517 OTRPURSER             .00      13,365.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0518 OTRPURSER             .00      67,275.00      66,079.00      78,810.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0519 OTRPURSER             .00      30,690.00      32,680.00      16,380.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0523 OTRPURSER             .00            .00      12,544.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0527 OTRPURSER             .00       9,912.00      14,112.00       9,600.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0539 OTRPURSER             .00            .00      27,215.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0563 OTRPURSER             .00      44,255.00      55,650.00      10,165.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0564 OTRPURSER             .00            .00      29,965.25      18,685.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0565 OTRPURSER             .00      41,390.00      57,250.00      48,485.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0567 OTRPURSER             .00       8,910.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0568 OTRPURSER             .00      39,680.00      72,960.00      57,600.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0575 OTRPURSER             .00      18,975.00      46,048.00      31,500.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0576 OTRPURSER             .00       3,630.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0580 OTRPURSER             .00      36,480.00      67,520.00      62,400.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0585 OTRPURSER             .00      28,665.00      13,351.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0589 OTRPURSER             .00       2,970.00         800.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N%2BYDoSPhLHfTOJYfqY%2BMHvw/VIoLcFfEgjmJy9UCysgERUvLj479ORZ0R/HDv%2BoSNnvOHNuz21iN8Qxvc29x1YQMqlvuo71CxjTgwHcuR20=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z/8KKSpeV5S8Q2IzzZrzS9OzsMENn6ZJl%2BmP1J0PaM6PArc0fxFcu8JKGVZ7HLK7HOzP3HymMBof2dfhRJB1UXK7TUYdAEt%2BCZ7/g%2B4pwg8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PDRtxo2RVTVPB%2BItAAli0yiQcwxDU3xZgtMHQFCJFcYYQsAtjZSpqdGrxQnqWlSQZ4VNZmQA18t2JgO15LJQokwq4RsANPScL/REXomZUss=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RFbkn83N41d/JKe1uDrBAYCo32/U4zWnTLOXO83tiD53VllKOP2drt6VGXxOa2lBAcZ0w2mEAlQdh0j/ips4%2BR3KzeJ0n%2BPG5AFSRKeXAkk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Alq97HzzTO0mPRJENRrmtCC6u4l/OWkOsphE0Y5c88ty8ZzZaJT8IASQEJWbA5HivH7%2BGNKv4dETf14zVFsJklvVB7hZNwgbfzjiWa2i6/U=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cz1BAcyi8ChL5Pm1VTZSa/ydEb8PutvfmBl6jscs0vr8fMkkSPPGkufFx1cpawMCUkM5oUB6TZhHdy7cYQQ/HBFQlHp7MGPObhi3FePtoKM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EuQfE0qAxP%2BzXurY3Wlnr2z%2BDDBCEuNlZJEc%2BdDqlxcqEhGiIte58oNQXfzzrjuEVKOC8oOcW9HnKx9uwXWvti%2B%2B5Pdc5UlLqNqsKz%2BJhoQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t%2BE28QNmdZhS1VCzIh1Ip3Ulr6DZtKniVV3BPZtWJUNavHlHnSAoLzZXWPKdO6D6xUgHPOPGtsBk8UzP7tbjmRFwHRPwx8yvbnoLwH%2BcgjI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ecXHRPwk7Q7FpSOLyYrxuvtDxOOo6G5hP40NeYCHqD2UQkHbnTxqC3sQD0s0cu4SH8eL4AGLbTx9lN8x5DlYNLNy0T/G0ZyVcIyADWVn9tc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mYUoTG9cQFS/Bimhx4jF2zEFKdgbigCc2mB%2B2G1%2B9HEH5HQIr/FqxMe4tmsa5OdPZ02jkHmdyc78JKbCvEhup0KMYUyjBnXZDs7RosTcyR4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tRWH2D/tSOmYKSTxA1hCE%2Bz6ynK5DVfCbXPuWmys2FXZRs23U/cTJR951LUeWYsutLap03IFZcfoPX5JqO91imr9Gpq4cRPj5hXjdz/RBlo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LrTgbhuGV2tM6AHb%2BebGr92PZjffpL6/enQlBmqKgmPYLYNuRIxjTiXDdTgVW2KSlsmOPKJTU986L%2BqeSbj4/JyPsg10RlQi0%2BUzSW0tFLg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FXH2cG3PcRr7jGma5Z/OlD/bjYNDfAiew/vjn3NBQJF%2BCQeKpI1YWw4bvWZcluRj%2BmR5uSSwMDKK7RsDP52hIYUiBBqZxl0E/SvA5UFDpjY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tFZ6HJDgV3R9iDX58dDwzg%2B2Bs%2BAL0YHGvnFHMgoi7MCdhyJRg4iw1m%2B6FKj7it6lfXXkL1WgsKhLgvUmuo9LWS3Y8UU2c/TTSAIKevvb6U=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IrcOxa7G37PVtcqEJP75kx%2BnKpU%2BWcRcSkOmxo/EMofRtxyZA2WxjkYfvXO2yoXDgW3uhoDcTPmYDl/1T5MLxC4A6z5Sl4K82z7CUVud3Kw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B%2BQBkuA5NrzG6u5ok2XrIthSIgP47ipWVSCcZfSdgU9YIL96ygnr1zQeFzMNOlC6Irp5P2tKlnbNjT80KKg0T8SGBaosMPrGKPCZ/Xyz/DY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b95gZMl0lQMRjqPup9zSnQwAAw4rxJi52/XRn74eA914wNK%2BBpWliBEE5uOq4HsyW/KM5h1k4pBPhO/CbR54lAwPeTcC4TaDRUNKAhF84eE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8B9u3fBv%2BoEyICUazOjzJuGGsEEWk3CRwef2X63GYeNgmE8Sz4Gz1Gaj/oRPQmqnRcNj3yL/N3YJx3JAj4TVAM3f0tRrsxw8Nb7NUo%2BqEWg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a%2BwxZvfSbKNJ/COULOPHSlwK1gr3tZTRMK60zvqFmeO3TdGGk2c6xHW8/OAkr44VTyLGLAWxN39ZqmObpIMpB6DFCIK2y/Ufz9xyVFCfbpU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ktQZTciR25oVXVUn6bfYnjZMEe0gZRKxAYYFm2%2B/PLsVobiq5%2BJRKRGDmUFOKrSegc5KwaStJeYT0AaF6pajVlhNiiXOseFBjrlurPE0RvQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NGveWLQ28ghSceo4gTQR4AMB5Cb92dED50enlFag0tOaULQL5k4/vBbvVublASstGnoS9u1DSDFJPyrwh9WYCAb0WVssNGpj4OXF4B8vYX0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N4OHKiVcMy9cAmgtOgUxGZanff8ic4M36frYF82x%2B07iW28HhjXNA85XCU81dyQpCj0QkQqu6/PGOOFz1crjHGInqEN9yCPVgLGKmC3TiiQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4yQ/PLulrojvSwnf9Ffb4y%2Bq8mXpaHje%2BD6tL5JpvRWkzgMWZlRnkTxc4BamP4J5Qum/sK7pjmZGt3ZgW0Hzve0TEhicOLaSl4uzn6AJjPo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6bVLHHd88ImEcxIEt%2BoN/IQm3rtbux0De%2B21/HxXKA22kNlCo8YkEcwJxX2pqYanUoAmL2RBHf/qgDmABQ8VE9yUH5GsdeWn8uKg/v78U54=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2qsBR3L%2BXAtoXfE%2BD0QXqmdbmFbqxDtAmnWN4MSvkk/3qUDzpSD6X3JD1LmpqXcYr7GZkIfpDypS5yVWGTNOlSrY42Ea6F5QHlYLfovcMek=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zUfy5cMWGR%2BckG1jGAEyJzIOmv2JBLANdVa1srAcle3IpBi/vVmVbFU5d7hWW0Sschgg1d8ddVPG0Y5cQ4iNsyOVKRZkpJeqTfxOseIwuXc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=70ohn1OdHts93/13MNYjq4AzEvVlf6e9zPq%2BpqguaH9IzKVqzy5k0oJSJLWF3p/pBUiREwPMAIMIq4lnzfWa2X0RB2%2BvOk0QNL7rIEPer2w=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8q4zwJRqAsCdSqPEzosC3DOn2b8TVATxJJquKCM3S90e7EP7SWbUczZJ80gF0dUElYrUaSJ6RmFZpusDPJKzt7NiI%2BqCWsRLlThqLtSniUw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BcKiI7SqEH99U%2BaBVT72a5ETN%2Bojnw0k9z3n73Kj1kVWUh10RySYFpQayH1D/gaw6RZ8MiGUXwYQp9oNFxV0c%2BvqCgi16b2JmDx4PUFBRuA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tTsIHz9tstiTKZSj/Z90Ja3NInU/W33By6J9Dt6Ft5dlDmj3If5vNxMsPj4YGpQc2P9MzUzaafKEPR5y7C1rSCtQpaO6Ob8zZdN00G/RNeM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=83iTqByVJITmAsSl31oNQ2DHgqo4OLgZ/O2a5F/N/EgeuT1H3ydxiVLjp%2BfccM4RZAEEj9oB1IdSODiZtO93%2BZ21cEB8qJTRYRX7IeTQtyI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gCa0KdOuNH0aNRTAmcs9nJqr9McLxF6vtpcMBDDdR4WS2OBjjfbYMH0tYc1%2BfWBRvYRNjksZ/ytc9cL1Tk/Su3EWu0XVfcD65S5/TOCQQWY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9cThTrs6pbrJ9rAq2Ke33AIiQ/Dducgkcd2zelU8sgSG1WY%2Bp7mYcXwzeJpNQ%2BUjYBQ1Kha6/QP3ZqIRIr6aooRMOFzuKteX4Bk4uN9bvh4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VVJ0/YOMd7K/wvRbFp6fqbeF47LCU/l8zumLQQZKcuJO/1dfeOUPTiYH/OkhiDQmJnPQ5xvqlIjepdh1K7qIaIxsEDCq4x5ZIJxa7LtA%2BUM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AoUlFvLmxxwpB%2BkELlqCv82/msYxPrP2RqKDbH6xPNgxaUH1utf6MOMgsyyCeDxsk5yxsOvY3qREIHmzwlfdDfIIjhxy9nSS3w9kGDUShFg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lj6aEXQnXyywMXxDceFOWKhjcDDciJH3gnEv6N%2BagAc9/TX41Y1DNWdlM8ytbrPjc6flXCnl4SGDocsv%2BMrXmDkZVTJQCyD/1JkRWLrok0w=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ir%2BhOI8h7PWCAQoq521zKvK9ZR3XyKER3m9J%2BQkKoY0NMBN7bztr8I%2BM57VO9ho775xfjZA4CdXMRzb3mm9X3ML9qTcnl5OOEE4W0htn5QQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mv3enLeWzKe8UT99s6KMzQVp8U9ahmQB4bkxJG0g9l6kqZ3R2w1XQl2rEJEIBc/QgKr6VVGlnHyS2lBW2XAlPSNjAiNAT3zbFJbKGWWTWhM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UeTILrHbcvQ5w74LWss80vGWI7P5m4AaL8bpQzk8lwAvp4EW52srGYxnEWczhBBesz5QTWY1OnfQrzrB5sYpAyCg31sdKIJUbRGVU0ZQZg4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A3ePQywxPTwLQosLx4iTUZ1vxRZMXSMwJtSeLU9wEPFxpwSVedXWuVY9kWthBqTthTvxYPuFyDYHbzZqIgO7s2lStO/Bzvx7%2BaOfKZqECrY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8SeC6CM824SCRX6lAAUClEHPNYz6OdTzNiEsduir890QBmh%2B27W5XJ7Z7/3q3HYbvHLvZO5nuHTbyqigz9lhWsfaUlvUobqU%2BfGPpH/F1Xg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zs3OIMfxlEqyHtnMVz%2BgialsLnP0jFkyWGIbICrEtYN9lcoI6i0JQs/K0vWlgEbQu3gj5f%2Bq/Vn9TXm500oIJqKyy0I1r6MQsogDK1tglj8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wMEZwkMohDYFXgm2PsW8%2B0YbbFFNrmKB7fj7BTb4ZIeB7kFgHgkLlHgZz0CDIvmJYPtrKUoV5%2BFvMvd%2ByvIkTluNMTap9JJUzS1u8KcRmwQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=En7P6oKG8RQZoh5HXb5MvxSnjXsMCTlv0XyEOWz7utnSeo9mJYNxloiwVLclXFEv7DHtLrvWUmpKL6exnrQ/5y5k1ST5z%2B/o7e1yFMTQN%2BE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E%2BEKGJY8hKIKrvSHFZi6nykjWi9J7S1qSVWf89lUZhJCSX13rFuAebTttjvixUc/YhwQG0r5qqaKcQt5d1Jk6X6Uv39dFQshavaDvwT2dxA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TwiW/OoMuuXvyduQabhaOP73bcWslfQMRh6Q6h7tWBhDy1ZV95I8Z1Gkzwh8LiRJQCUAbmxxOqxz%2B8n41RCIvtP%2Bt%2BGAnkEVc8PGxeMii9g=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wJYvizPZfiHSZ2ElXkK5TH3U26xWEdmaGrnuXlENqKLfIwsm3LtB3rTJ9gPEaKtRoNPre43V%2BfMb5qFiKWIckGo9LZrFnxocFFuonadFZZI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uVfyQ00VjuSK3GdMXE7dbelTbmyiNWX3PljOK9S0LpgeRNDjN%2BqMZO5sTNLvVfsqg7V9v8bbJlJHQeL8NePmZ6x3BPS74fz0GH0lvnydFyQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E6R8NZdmDjoN1SBAQcybGrCzjscdK2jqzNwCKWXg6oH9t0dxuiLjhUKmi055cxitkCUGYQXvNOn/aleXCFm5mUxAI/g7uhaNfE5yqrRq/xY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CyIgrXjKP%2Bxt72vOTMy6qYN5QIwZp%2BT3lbBZ76CyGIEMZsQ30iTBsvz8hzPdgFpr5naULNtOJjNC32xtvmVYakvDua%2BDOemlQf6zA16sBb4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hkVidiNGEnegxvmv1kITQe6ub7QpY/PJWmAp75xcshi2ehB9lVvjWY%2Bd9AatIcdSc%2BWM%2B61VrxRYaQuir1L2WSB6iIEx2knTE0TiAPxa9YY=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     70
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

COMPREHENSIVE SERVICES ACT        ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
15250300 505712 C0591 OTRPURSER             .00      13,200.00      21,120.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0594 OTRPURSER             .00      24,380.00      55,650.00      59,055.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0597 OTRPURSER             .00       7,755.00       2,970.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0599 OTRPURSER             .00       7,095.00      34,890.00      35,460.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0600 OTRPURSER             .00            .00       6,888.00      28,525.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0601 OTRPURSER             .00            .00      17,200.00       9,020.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0640 OTRPURSER             .00            .00      47,965.00       4,770.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0641 OTRPURSER             .00            .00      28,073.00       9,350.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0643 OTRPURSER             .00            .00      47,145.00      37,215.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0644 OTRPURSER             .00            .00      29,150.00      49,500.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0645 OTRPURSER             .00            .00      17,000.00      12,780.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0646 OTRPURSER             .00            .00      11,220.00      30,960.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0647 OTRPURSER             .00            .00      11,424.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0648 OTRPURSER             .00            .00      12,750.00      35,630.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0649 OTRPURSER             .00            .00      11,592.00      28,000.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0653 OTRPURSER             .00            .00       6,045.00      13,475.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0655 OTRPURSER             .00            .00       2,385.00      42,880.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0656 OTRPURSER             .00            .00       9,240.00      39,350.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0658 OTRPURSER             .00            .00      10,240.00      48,170.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0667 OTRPURSER             .00            .00            .00      38,000.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0668 OTRPURSER             .00            .00            .00      54,482.50            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0669 OTRPURSER             .00            .00            .00      53,960.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0674 OTRPURSER             .00            .00            .00      28,000.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0675 OTRPURSER             .00            .00            .00      39,680.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0676 OTRPURSER             .00            .00            .00      42,350.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0677 OTRPURSER             .00            .00            .00      25,492.50            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0679 OTRPURSER             .00            .00            .00      19,080.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0680 OTRPURSER             .00            .00            .00      19,440.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0681 OTRPURSER             .00            .00            .00      19,885.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0682 OTRPURSER             .00            .00            .00      26,400.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0683 OTRPURSER             .00            .00            .00      35,695.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0685 OTRPURSER             .00            .00            .00       3,982.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0686 OTRPURSER             .00            .00            .00      17,829.60            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C0903 OTRPURSER       32,330.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C2141 OTRPURSER       20,197.00      15,570.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C3765 OTRPURSER        3,690.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C5032 OTRPURSER       28,800.00      10,980.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C8377 OTRPURSER       30,280.00       9,390.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C8914 OTRPURSER       52,850.00      28,355.00       1,694.00      40,217.00            .00            .00     .0%
15250300 505712 C9007 OTRPURSER       33,110.50      43,214.15      48,047.00       3,364.30            .00            .00     .0%
15260300 505712 C0004 OTRPURSER        7,250.00      16,350.00       2,500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15260300 505712 C0196 OTRPURSER        2,500.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15260300 505712 C0237 OTRPURSER       14,450.00       2,000.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15260300 505712 C0308 OTRPURSER             .00       4,950.00       5,050.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15260300 505712 C0343 OTRPURSER             .00            .00       3,750.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15260300 505712 C0357 OTRPURSER        4,250.00       9,850.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15260300 505712 C0360 OTRPURSER             .00            .00       2,400.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15260300 505712 C0399 OTRPURSER             .00            .00       2,125.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15260300 505712 C0406 OTRPURSER          500.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15260300 505712 C0408 OTRPURSER             .00       7,400.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15260300 505712 C0442 OTRPURSER             .00         150.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8Ytn6c2N7C%2BRWD9HcAsC0Ay/etqHqpBB58f%2Bywn3bwh2Lh3j3pVpZMZjQtIpol6q3kTfyJsm%2BDJ6IkoeW0Ja4RgRLIdpftAdknxrpZ0%2BIc4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sAqNmMBYtJFoVVKHfKUAQQqU8Z073TpTwG1U79N3jX1gWxbZ4o02k2q8YhKWpEi1YfOBEFLwcnPqKbeoM2KpK5XgVv6znX7EbEeqdGqzvjk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zRY6gGpe74tEqzOquOlBG6hekxGt27YNSPaVcev7GHV5mIuVsYg%2BVQiPe3QMpObf4Bc/HwM3FRSg3Rwuvl/bTCQtP9ZzlzWLEYoGy0q6zaU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oBCYiW5i4mfaRxC0yxhuiM8Zx8%2BYcK3aEETLeK9dVeIr3wBoa9UPgXsZZ3fg6nvJ6m%2BTZ7%2Bm9jFPGcbjcru0TSYyB6MUMekWr2Bcy4wuCIw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zy4rkO6YRmbBKZNPGrdB6pUpKk7g6VrjIhxp3aB1V07OfGMwqRS8fYT1qXn6qPU0M%2B8dW5Vse6fqoABHMPHk4FU50xwcWs1nIHcsy9WGp%2Bc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S0hrGwscjlD1CtFMqH32b1cvoJ623r4azMrv2sEMygO6aRxIbc0yFNPJvjHulOAEpHRTBJ5lNns2rDr6k/fYi2qGkX1jBcz7gv//HvhpkeE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7wGIIM0C8ZMKzjo9HrsV2nJ0bLMYBvCmlCE/KS4juTgRWRnToaIcCgimIJfIjAlZrl7b4oiPpEfd3PEcCsRN2/TjwzCe62slHG%2B2EJi%2BTTc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tbf%2BSQCBogQOSRIWq1wqPzlNqtUrd2ztZK9EnvF//O6%2B35renRZZl2uRJbPeIDCxkd8gMD29g566NC6D%2BqE9qdq0LqjrJpyIi2fAsSh%2BalE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QDILFdRzZ3iO9a/zW%2BRql6rrX9DzEIz25tscm9UF3ktpORribyPmoDhhO3vnRg0nJG5ZluD1OdBT/p3/g/aV880NVAeIqv7cIz4iBFmF0Xw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RETgeVInluI8ILjzEjJv7sv6wCheEp/msqRNOalH3ZyEgnFaVZ/xNqq9TtsCf6WMWxzxnUAmf0fqzsAfy/spXXoBwacLdxZA6R9DiNJ6D4M=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3Tj8tY3qaq7rr3XUQ6jp97102owmtxMYbGSXtcSxkB1f%2BGVe1hqjJa3Y5rnpxr3jea0mry93hLsq1AMi5WgPZNE/SDzawUSZ2uhI30%2BOhHA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bqn0C1bh1DpteqL9IWD%2BP/TE01UjvLyEhLLirbNOfGVwcFD9HpWA4iCOKzmXMdyr50P/v64exLlElkYA3VScJqdKhsOGUdLE7Cjs8%2BQcfcc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x0r8aOOA0YcI207KXQ7RyutWVH4x1hByypJFkXuQyBGgxWRCsYaB2sjMNe9%2BOC5ktuA7n0BqEaLY/WcDQkgxKG7nLecgbnG8NkaZf1/md9A=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qJeV0/XUOWkFDrtQoImByRqvHeY5/gqVa9dZH7q56ICx%2BxtczvibYKyEv8UKsavn0uRCImXZlA8OwIa3mR5/RIgkuihmguwAAQ833t83yDI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q%2Bkw/wfHyQFzgVKO8ADng3ixGAzStS1QnJbfb1GjT0kYSi0Jeix3klLlQf8pN8OZsWVRujvphDOvuyPCtCfwJWoKXKJGVJGZiDLbk7mTviw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z6FZgw7SjuXzKfKO2LCyGSKZytAtd0lwY4hAjrU%2B8sbXIcLLeKRRTlAiiTurZdPCmVA7ddKjsSqVOXIvljRn/8aDrpMbNN%2B0zxgTJM4gtvQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GB22zl1SojiuCAcuAumwO0iJ2WTaaD%2BQ3CAgH%2BgmQZ13/F3G1SIRLNi3fW8tGwJVfIWejJHMPY1wMlEaNgUeceadsOeixWAaCAiev%2BEKZKA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zF2YIPVgPv64aokpXJHxXR5MCjwbif08OSiZfgAja1wAVAeTgIAH8abZKdAkUQZGJGocihw6Ohh7Mojp3xbxVzGqKMKm%2Bj3Po6Nt6pAq9DE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1KtoQyPuQBP6RA8xBPL85OtQ2p2GMX25tM5fYUKlgMqZzoDlXtjoUH%2BSf41hAdipqLl6fqXazPJSzn/o3UG2tt2c1yd5TMrap4QbRVIT5bQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zB25Nqgd1hrekLfQQFWGIoXqh8Kocm82t1LL2Q7vhc/usmFcCJEWgPk1xEFx1ohFvFUqCuscfWtLRcOY2T7iM8xvof881Kp9iQStuP9JG58=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uq0W2h3EJqlUh0jr2Y7U5NiaK56bp6Zy8O/s9CwHO22ul8y%2BJpVptqjZnt2aGqkeETuCUyBGYGtUhvEHu/Mj67iQt840zgvSM2uBxSN9yaE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v4TO5Mt8NDXKXsG2aUNpYRSa3vPyIumsVu4lIifbpshT29XeJ0llAx/kZU3ObIo6WjuQFqfeU8qPrLCvEEBgR%2BskGQyZmWnmzfoJ0edg5bc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YMmXvdw8sJH46lO8qcWeEYzf3HnYYTLsEOOF6cr9PIc5GOcijwPO7btoy2bu%2BZe2cz9x27oE2od%2BKxCrhkE8jvDSDqa33qy/nr6XNYY/ffQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gX55SgR7E4WNccHOYfdki5/JkxzKW%2Bb3aTCvcT/djTukz4ldhdRr%2BR38PJnaDjoL0fr/Id6fxesK91N4hiD%2BiVrvFaX23tVLuGvWNZgoeJM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CecIIAPzoTa6LLjJ5ksf7x3N9k73P3gg174Q1hn/wlXSL4EqrnZ/9cCp3aPqXHW%2B6Hp7iygVkFTZN26ErGcokzisWdASGFPeN3ElT3RLXz0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z0nGdyT7hr2oK%2By3Dx3IryG8xNqTim%2BhZhg72yQvnbjbjElHzzvwgkSWnX/v64LT%2B1n0BXxy29PPnGrpXxoShAK%2BzFMvkuk7EfWVvIEg4Uw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KuuibYX2cHYVAfO8Fj5FbW9pI0RixQ9ktPqbOBPgHH2T8lmAWdHHvQONeiEABUZGyeiPdzr/MHqB32I%2BPMgIfkY%2Btbdbi9JNPvd5B8lMhD0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=btD7xkypaZVASQwPJGI8t4C3yQmqeXc7HLJkAbmnLjM8demL/j/OFPeof6FmIy2A03hBij7k5dzxhQb2iNXm6qiu2%2BxWwNruH3PB9KlcV2o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DWyJRmBjw91VUi7oJS0KUiQGrZrSRfBC70uvt1JfntZbTd8JJE3AoEKwydLgK5e2cW0TbjG3VERh8OrOfYYuBEtGkVDg1yV07OmC6qfGBg0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I83TXgltpq0kn31jcEvSo9GCiRxk85PfkRYy4F6IQPFjQkx5v4XiTHP45Lpzx%2B/dMGiircftRjY2hH0/uof/Zhbe6HEz9a6iTnmbSzaT8I0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ztjNOrWyM40ZHFot8kbeVa/h8eCBQBKCfL1eRBHHna7gzsh9r%2BjbF0NYqXzgjkbPbO8WpGX6glhbvZBSfP/8QpIih%2BkLuZxaU36zjpNZxX0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WRm3YQFefsLSQ456wP413AsPjWAplUPxNLrVcyrMfhsChWtnvjCzM1x2Sw25/HlkfLqeHbQC4PynLhajnirhH/jhfMVdOmbWGF/AQGRTP34=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MDP6rYnuKzs6dNbGeuuWS63E7SOf17yzB%2B2joLpgLp07AC3XLQbwcaNh1dT9UfPXN8LLlMuHdxphGTyRzSz5eBXXteCJM%2BkXn4v037eWGIE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OuHripP7GAnq18hhqG%2B/xWYP5eGaEmxv2xFJdzYYMwOSiAoclTnGH%2Bd3rmN7kAauhDOgoPeghtvDMSxubs2GKGuYP00zZOuinXEohFpMFkg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L/wUbmuK3scLe4yHL/HzAhORHaQGPXx7TpP45VZI1cV49Qr9Bfm/v6X2DzYDqfX1K3hUDq9XnRkaR2ZrGU7wnCamJPQy0aOzke3Y0crluiA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sd2CzdsRGEG1KbeKD3Cp32prD3sxDhwJzsHoqJqupnIqa2fGjWn8R9asP03H86Zm3xBgmUHsWMjaxGUJRKomGmlW1FnZk/TwpIRy9Ec/r6E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VNRBrf6O7CQ7eO8O1OWk4Q9pHXSMhy1lnQgCGy3qU2SZRYo4Mjt/I/Ah4GZRj0fGToLA5tYc5IH5rkrmKKKb02Ch8ttI9qRy/q2PqbziB8w=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iKhezynKhVkpBc4KsAwCcclqhE0CiTiKQY%2B60Z04Gt4uVMEijkZSsrlcSrmL%2BKQduUDge5C4A%2BgigEdt%2BRB9gnn5gsVWycPws7MTSF7VuYE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tTKKO93OS5h3pM2z0uIFmow1xnkTq6NUjNhoS6%2BmJbriTCLrRPfrRQIFWYtTCAdwHZMiR3kGq%2B4gnxUhcsAB4r2wYE1Z6EAsvjblGQFqWhg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rle2zs7cR5DK4sZxztIqjy43U/6nGVYRFRF7mB6NQVIIHdDhCwlt8UrohLr%2B/cmXaodXLKzqnSzPwSHpTXo8d%2BxUxpvw3deooRpHPTNoQq8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1Q8j6b8Xp11yd2po4v5qQ3cp3j/TCwrQSxwF%2B3WeAfF/x65nHVp5Nph7qZfZvDLd5AY3lSeK5eTeX08T1kxkUzYYWOQBZimSCj29wg9KXfU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B0zLwZKSzjM3J6r3lqPmPeYefODCyO4y%2BZSewydi6dR7SjWSnwg0CmYA10DRMpoZFlcx/KimD0PwUqacrm9YCsKFkaiPdi3yk%2BxmN21EiWs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r12QX%2BSSrXN%2Byb2QnHw4bE4l37Pv3T6IvgLw96BXoObOXMxim5k334%2BUqzziFXSXRRYrz9kx5B9p7qZOiRZ8eq/CPLvCxedYRE2qh0VF9nA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xVSxe0Ii/2VwRODCu1XLFRbEQdt6BWFVA9MCYNwAd0IT0BBpG9kaCBzRlbiUDfhcPK8GLdoscNUR/zPFzOTIjB6ReYg5fznctqRACX85kHo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K6dkNTb8ZvcC7IWnEPIOkFoewexuaLfR5OJYbH9QXIoFEASW%2BOmRmwjxl7xalQ9k7cbiPC0RDhWUlydmCgx0R4eKgZ0gaJo11b4AfkBIDA8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mNtCefmtSneib%2BoY68EUD9ie5GzdyXDIQbw68nQaj01k/XCzgwMj0EDTzJU1mIqH6UYDT31B/2XMeZ4VZ2zPU9tkRXqQtTjCElxS9c5I8Zs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RDXnGIiFUiWG5HuZnU9atedJy2K2oq7BPiHbv%2BPIVHt0z2jpbPu5gMU2QQTBoypiFrmN2OaAeAiPy3wxcYmI8e5Ija0qWE66sDEpH7DYVBk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A63vR0TUMbB311vIFwo52ipaALv8G4Si4GolpddlS2MB6fyCvVhDX3vnJLf6JVrcKgXJhR0PZWoxLn6tN9/AohyQ9VqVS85GA%2Bhk3vzphVA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r%2B69%2BVaz1cLmJZAcLaH2M3QO1ENAQyI/GGedQMzOZM9xgByzVSk41Xb0D9/Dqn4HyHLSMhqXgn2GjPurr9fs%2BHldKY8FoTAP5o2Fzmjxwa4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IustYPFgNNKo28hCHiwv7iSYz%2BsApXA2qH4aCSInZ88m4VUa73M9TXR14KaTWK0VjfUlkamrJuJRfeIrX4Tg2R659Kgf1FCY6iIHDW6u%2BtY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IHPW9gmAApVPDq%2Be9YlDb0WI2qvIYE2W5MA3gloguRVkLxTerN3BLhT65LhxRrHFmCzW6OcPyTK%2BSCLsxd44k%2BCF6L2rqi87LXggEDhj29M=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     71
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

COMPREHENSIVE SERVICES ACT        ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
15260300 505712 C0471 OTRPURSER        9,350.00       6,750.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15260300 505712 C0492 OTRPURSER        8,900.00       4,900.00       2,500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15260300 505712 C0503 OTRPURSER             .00            .00       4,500.00      10,500.00            .00            .00     .0%
15260300 505712 C0515 OTRPURSER             .00            .00       2,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15260300 505712 C0527 OTRPURSER             .00            .00         750.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15260300 505712 C0565 OTRPURSER             .00            .00            .00         754.00            .00            .00     .0%
15260300 505712 C0575 OTRPURSER             .00            .00       3,500.00       8,925.00            .00            .00     .0%
15260300 505712 C0580 OTRPURSER             .00            .00       2,280.00       5,910.00            .00            .00     .0%
15260300 505712 C0582 OTRPURSER             .00       9,400.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15260300 505712 C0587 OTRPURSER             .00       4,350.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15260300 505712 C0596 OTRPURSER             .00       5,100.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15260300 505712 C0600 OTRPURSER             .00            .00      10,230.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15260300 505712 C0601 OTRPURSER             .00            .00            .00       9,543.55            .00            .00     .0%
15260300 505712 C0674 OTRPURSER             .00            .00            .00       6,500.00            .00            .00     .0%
15260300 505712 C2484 OTRPURSER             .00         900.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15260300 505712 C5032 OTRPURSER        7,900.00       1,150.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15260300 505712 C8914 OTRPURSER       18,125.00      15,687.50       1,100.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0196 OTRPURSER             .00            .00       2,500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0371 OTRPURSER        2,250.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0377 OTRPURSER             .00       7,250.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0400 OTRPURSER       11,197.83            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0401 OTRPURSER        9,945.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0402 OTRPURSER       28,300.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0435 OTRPURSER        6,560.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0445 OTRPURSER        2,950.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0484 OTRPURSER        4,000.00      13,900.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0487 OTRPURSER             .00            .00       1,200.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0514 OTRPURSER             .00       8,243.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0525 OTRPURSER             .00      22,400.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0535 OTRPURSER             .00       1,950.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0536 OTRPURSER             .00       1,950.00       1,500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0539 OTRPURSER             .00            .00       1,500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0540 OTRPURSER             .00       1,950.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0569 OTRPURSER             .00            .00       1,500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0571 OTRPURSER             .00            .00       2,300.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0573 OTRPURSER             .00            .00       4,828.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0581 OTRPURSER             .00            .00       2,100.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0588 OTRPURSER             .00            .00       1,400.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0593 OTRPURSER             .00            .00       2,500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0601 OTRPURSER             .00       1,000.00         900.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0603 OTRPURSER             .00       1,950.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0604 OTRPURSER             .00       1,950.00       1,500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0605 OTRPURSER             .00       1,950.00       1,500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0606 OTRPURSER             .00            .00       1,500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0607 OTRPURSER             .00            .00       1,500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0608 OTRPURSER             .00       1,950.00       1,500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0609 OTRPURSER             .00            .00       1,500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0610 OTRPURSER             .00            .00       1,500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0611 OTRPURSER             .00       1,950.00       1,500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0612 OTRPURSER             .00            .00       1,500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0613 OTRPURSER             .00       1,950.00       1,500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=92r1HzT6LM/k4YCkL2p3iDmkPGPxRqxK4gcXKx06jA4tUPzRGnlnuICxNYnEmvf%2Bo/N22amzlzxMyGgMHrGJBMrOVzl6kk3iYwHRonXnhzY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u6jbgRwPnO19jbhSOvILKchique0goBPtdtsRpilTkkJfHbhVHnzyLWgGaKMY9jP/ScSb1lzlfTQC3QBL0AgMmJB3jPknY18CP8it00upL8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CiacvahBLG41/N1CgR/D/posjtZh3jDMAR9/DIpEPQIK6cszfVo01XtEFMRx1OyF%2B9tti4JjvYuNeEI856TdAyYiuJpnLr7eLtphO9dCM3E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xPlJWVKHuIy9XDhpjNjddkqgMT2Du0BuU5Z59eUFgAjrXIk6OohV71dQW/xQA4y9QjBFJ4zakPOC9OeBxthpAM/JY1CL8em1tuPObdik080=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qghUNllstocGgMot%2Bl7gw15z34VezK6gSuJjV%2BGevC7Y88hFrTM9w8n29thdJR4b%2Bcl/k5IcPZlomC1GAMJfYCMbksNXj893xWKp2G7J68w=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TucOzKbQfUZytP21WtIt3LdtQQW0x7XfAWMuEgrb4sAQeG8U4b2ZzuHHFGSeSGwFltV6Qvakby17ED142VPSDntrJ2uoHEP0zqdg1NIalX4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ubszVNyRXUgNBKeo6rcqbp%2BtG8ukyy5wflnO9yHEDMHAJfbL2hM6a0NKhB0I5oDbvYLcSaSAIr9NTRwWbQJuXc66N4xRUPPyUC9fB0iaWBY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SiscT/jvWo7cLxPscyFnLdo9mxX%2BT2CqRCgRf6AYkx3M3LEyxK3PbHHwl/fM891hSotK9jESEDO92CFTWoS8hEddqs%2BWaW7eQZe%2BmQ1V5Z8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O%2B7egkb5069dm9Vidc9WzyzGZc1pM1DZOfo9qrOt%2BUVmMr3R6zqscUlgYUg8yW27RO2cZ6v5BZIvGgPopQ75nyMeyf4rdXO2qoGW/snMNX4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7oGA975fHwxEFxM2IM8sSQ2z5e6aQPPff7DT6GgIBbZLXOEXF3HA%2Bipc8rnMN2FFcN9d%2BtyqNr31n2qWMN2B6oTGRWXca8h6AayFFpOi3%2BA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DhN9VP4B/WIz78FtNwyUEwMgtGmeHfjDDuYvwh3c9t6Vf0KWay%2BSCGzMo/qkpTDm1qXQtC4C/n0K93LjISSR6coV/YBSZlCrYH%2BsfwwJLDE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gi79awmlzmwSHqTUA2LZnYXlnUZMuWe5lNXg7wLywZK65jRlYj/3plejyUH/oi9WKoNiIATrYey93dlXww2tFZ8Nw%2B76LMoo4XraJ6x%2B3bI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jpBXxjGcnvXnGj370T3sTPUo58mScP7wN2A11kF0QIfjCdDSpNMAg9u42Erq8s1DFRGO/QpbaJwsMFqq5KU710k1G2xU88Gf8B%2BMPmehRSg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bblaWofiwqUytCM0KAmIgrRvf7EkjCXXp8Pidv4csACwryuk2k/x635C2XGBTmjBbPhzYKIL2EqriUjn5pxqAuLzxL2x5hrDLK0gyYAVSd0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bbN8VCUURx2H0IMTwKV0574ZTSNUCHKjgnI4JUKCPGK5mNuf8Cc91IsmnNzBx%2BwxMhZsM5bSbYpvpaVvYohMmvYcxslctVJrFIqDLdf9fkY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zfLyyevd/%2BsA5d295aIYNJ5/cgxvyKUfGnjU8FUiueJ18nrMn/63mWk6skl/79ALYD28qPoRFRqlSPTHVWKmn0lbPSJmC0%2BN6xUbXrY2dFs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5zbv1sdFWgYHk%2BixexmTA0rd8KAx/uMmzezIZmZ5A33UdOGthwiy00HIB7A8iqKJZcUS4TecCfLtpZl1OGX9s6Wp3KGNkpLQen5E3o/zrR4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p8NEViQnOGnEnhLkp/tDYoNNqy3UFZEBU97ZYxmhO1nQgdASK5YAKeB60fSXjELlD0N7MuQxLfy57J42NXJhMNWwOF/MtUx0G4EFyGESTn0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lt0cO8UP%2B7nifjxUCwDLElo3/xgP87oN0wXtuqmyfnXpVzdhiHHmY2gOoSVmvkjptMcucLv/gFPdesN/lbOLFGIgRzstFhciftA8JZSgrqQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UwTDUnx1aRPVu%2Bbx8nrbdRJeuABbzrYVltjfiWAVRxHiAgdI8zs6VErAyANaZgzbsyEkla1Sb3kUExso6dlmRIRtyN12Suv5lzDxdy3Sw%2BI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=heN0/M92fIry8qvogWO1r%2BfZyIuxwBI%2B91SFXM9gmxvX08ILgNQ/Sb/x7btpr093z4yTpnfknkzlgwSG4BHtzWOg2fMm0/HCdyyHt9aUt3E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iFl0sOz3iSNOftaBgoXWugD7Gx%2Bus125SdsfFLDU8LURZRIFr8Qy0tQTTE57qxrgK7ah63wUN7dOAptnYfwwOYD9IhC9WtLuNXrWv/pEDIw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i42hGBL/87BU6WFwctQ%2BGuCND48SK%2B%2BsXuObLX2LbTRWwylBHVaVAQ%2BycfN8qWdqPjjGSLbm%2BL2jOnh66B6y5r2QuuIjOkAfOUAKfHU7gmk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mzXeJtYsp9doDnWZ4Jxy5MBz8QshJkK0%2BU1uuz1xYJyClCUerdOesH4KoRTXmN7cFyYX/UNNM16cCK7jEKLn/tqDBdUGqOi2eajYbHTOMhU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nxXxcb5RZByC5UK0VpMrwITAB%2BrepgoPczAMfyjHaXvIc1D00pF4JWTjR535O56IaXQQY698EErqk0EpIka1R4jBFC5fFz9LAW7X/D1nGrc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UmfOtvO/ui5M4gLmUcFCRcZNZrUO5zVjg6pepn7xotkBJhsIMLYyC/OsONDf5TBDGupySmX4ByeK8ncHCLRtUsFWb2vOioVaDwNmUZ0chDc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LMOPK0Ybc1ZrcpRshyh7O7xGF6sgFa5uDYOxYsn7b9V42SLdAIfSJUbTFbwmP67l%2BuG697hFCsMRoESbbPL3%2BJUHzs0CQ6zQ5A6eBtMBHko=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=drLqT%2BTV4pdrijifH4o52Gofl7BBUy/5cu6a%2BNpSYFEIaUy/aeD1QryW9We4XF3kD5yGHEXbKteUNWlS7IPuYeR9pFgNUxIuhfOZein1qR4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iC0u%2BK1n/xBC4JWWYN3ZhH2HJ373pTp8OGI3%2BVJKG5wn5zb5P1CYHiFlzlkzKCZpvEZEVYnd2f2rABxP6iZgEpB3dUlVKPB%2B3iTGAT1This=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iGQ57U5pcT5Fl6wcgkWzwUrMRy/PIIzEos/SAV7JYJtzBNGg70e3VQPghMRqdY3goN2xT1iofEgUO%2BDA2e0OK9M13rHwOTZYTSDBFMoT2qA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a5WR7nuZISCwFCOEouOaYj1SUFyTfniKUOtYskoCgreGCMiM1hpGT9S5ZkycfY16%2BvDidG4xdEXr%2Bi0Tys7EIb5PPsrOQw59SRvCPyT9C2E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EBTm7vZuWuZcCx5UU2kWoNgE2WkhXkWPiFEbrdf26dxk1MZqQ6UBobN/UL7uT/EeZLZ1oPbCZ2COipInYEqpot1v%2B85EO/xdiOFNEi6tw6c=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ONq5bvJWQzsd9V4VEto0y1F1Ad%2BjjHcgk3SOWqHMlkxfuiZQeruPs0WbXBOumO0e/5XpGd0k2Qn0YicgZwCC%2Brapde7B3uYPDSF6E0undFs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wB6wcNJz/f5%2BwvXYkBIZTNhww4hBa%2BVh3646M%2BdKzDf7KLVTv0JpUmlOupW4mEzwI1JqRc9BtXt7nLe%2BgpLlRc2RN6DazHXPorMVoouhqOk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V%2BgXSj%2BSdZ1GsT9Z0kIXHAgjvpjiefIOi7Ep6z4upMMHev4mRzs/vKVEnSdkrBpZ98b1N2g38niLgagpF06Ye/Oage7WafNI3I2yycHY8Ww=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bescj3yKNThP70N%2BFpSwLmYuXDIyL/ciS32UM5zLpohcy1ahiRVU3jusKNFvDzmfu%2BKbYTCyUu3fookxRq1NITe0llMfR7okXkz6r/nc8fw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M5aDgk82g6NfKGdV2x4D%2BeblD6SIYwRTGWTtWAZbdcEQVtqVH8o3TjsbsRlVRVgwAs8f0XRIKx%2BscevH9rMqhQfSKXHYptoYqt6tAoX7DdQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bkzwA23khfbTmeXXexkiWmW/urSJDh6EcBh2WeHQZb1R90gm9M/NdyplEeATHw8c8nTdAcQq2z%2BthgOZEu67cSTt9IG9wxyVwsSJ18C4D1o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tFe62ieSyQgBWbAJD66/zmVJHPB9MrwrQeVQuEvwMADoRPd7ZyXz5g21UA5QLrruA0srTwzzJZCIzAo%2BMz5sUz1F586lDY3db7mgSWLCRhc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xeT%2BkohSOXBfeyGslhk82mLWnNtKO%2BJnWTHlLGuprPsKBvETovS9TZNei8o98hMBc6ect7OnsialLormpz9Xa0ZOLE5SwWz5%2B8reiEEmg5E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0nGWNlV53PNBQJ40WXbwg3hy7JRSSZoGsh7a6uZaEDucIhLaM5ba11fC5x9wrQZ9ERpv/A3qeYkaW2Y5LMwVL24G49m434z9Tzv/J0biVuM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZUVRDq9nGSkDIJ%2BpnvUsWGVHwMEXdRm1soVY31oGyvqqEyLFdlFVyCDyFh0vSLtnLv6dS2n/VKjcMelRpEoLDQKBt/%2B5WngUo7IpYJAmx2w=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=69FfMvXK1NiEe1Fvq8gUN5HIgkr0APa7oGUK9LSkYz/7%2BakoccIggoCkZfIepJTEmU9ehH%2BU5AMY1PP6I3ilT6OWl00iEax2OBsQ0suGL5k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XdXB2IgcCTKneeL2HFTSh3lu6xr0YSkfWXByvRntq2GOcXO1rox7JF/YdvjcqWbp0BrhL1z4KcapPhXuqxh4Svp20IvLNDM3gwKdPNUQUu0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=498IwNTfH3hHYfRPb8RDmuusiUot1WpMY0soyuozdy6rPxYIXvyv7fT%2B3z1e7nV2KpIRKvJoxUUwyVUbRdgg8TYPHvPQDcotYgCk4pJ0PW8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tKNdr%2Bvc5zPk6opWx/gQ7dVtGQ5ym58qHKG5ntXapUkVM9Hhd5G3vN6hhc1/jDChrG5GzKrCkHlz4ZjU2hFuvblXspefhMbfxIZeCHLz27w=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qq0t66zbRILJgsIB%2BMrZPOZMLK11ECWw8FP0USUY4F9TYuuGhxcev815NG1t1llpoOVkxKC28NzhKAzz%2B%2BnpX/Z9CHSyhirto%2B1e1YwrNV8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ajMWpXgFcgR6Vqt2yIWjS1l8T6gBAQz9lPUd9uBLpSbXIoHSKyY2lugP2LzvnG5DVz8fETgz9vLLIq5oAG4Ft5hvSbLCA4ofNGE8%2BtsBePI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mOGpJ7PxuiEck/sfjFGmHV4FrVpvbIuHqLsO%2BKAUjgoMqSZCEgIQbKQgzcGXvObY9qmzS1el3QNAdPntZj189Cgq9RddicafkqzDSJ3J/2Q=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fY7HftLZ/dnoIGN7Dr/3RPi4R6USuZHIC76kG%2BpH9f6InpNKi%2BRzBVlYoWAeoOiUEuc%2B7rgSpoFrToverNpg69BCtOjcnQlpF33%2BUbgXn0Y=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RIznZHuPlhWsyyhsL2Rj%2Bbj1BZQZITjaK6xqPkT0UsWRdSUXc9ys1dOFELKeDHo4i9uc0Ko/LG2iQriXEJRfCz%2B8%2BnaPscuCnkqucjbje/Y=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     72
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

COMPREHENSIVE SERVICES ACT        ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
15450300 505712 C0614 OTRPURSER             .00            .00       1,500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0615 OTRPURSER             .00            .00       1,500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0616 OTRPURSER             .00       1,950.00       1,500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0617 OTRPURSER             .00       1,950.00       1,500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0618 OTRPURSER             .00            .00       1,500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0619 OTRPURSER             .00       1,950.00       1,500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0620 OTRPURSER             .00            .00       1,500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0621 OTRPURSER             .00            .00       1,500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0622 OTRPURSER             .00            .00       1,500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0623 OTRPURSER             .00       1,950.00       1,500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0624 OTRPURSER             .00            .00       1,500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0625 OTRPURSER             .00       1,950.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0626 OTRPURSER             .00       1,950.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0627 OTRPURSER             .00       1,950.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0628 OTRPURSER             .00       1,950.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0629 OTRPURSER             .00       1,950.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0630 OTRPURSER             .00       1,950.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0631 OTRPURSER             .00       1,950.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0632 OTRPURSER             .00       1,950.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0633 OTRPURSER             .00       1,950.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0634 OTRPURSER             .00       1,950.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0635 OTRPURSER             .00            .00       2,500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0636 OTRPURSER             .00       1,950.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0637 OTRPURSER             .00       1,950.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0638 OTRPURSER             .00       1,950.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C0639 OTRPURSER             .00            .00      10,742.78            .00            .00            .00     .0%
15450300 505712 C2484 OTRPURSER             .00            .00       1,800.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL CSA PURCHASED SERVICES    3,661,690.40   4,171,797.41   2,772,423.74   2,648,894.24            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL CSA SERVICES             3,661,690.40   4,171,797.41   2,772,423.74   2,648,894.24            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE SERVICES    3,938,373.49   4,276,003.15   2,912,983.73   2,784,835.94   3,280,473.00   3,109,139.50   -5.2%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9hYomrmQO/VuBH8ZgWA3vwjeZH97ZJa21gZJQd6s%2B2WwNdr8d%2B5U/eA5qZDL%2BDzUdqQJeeIHFEf1J7xPWwTPsVHvEWq4rmsVSXzDGYe57d0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VJfpRfq4rlxtfuJJATJmaAQTEpd2Cedj/4AfCe16yiXMWJyKGJnAlLTvVC%2BHf0c6OAFsZ0/dokifzgldpcOT%2BnFpIJjSkTfyRLfRNyGZOSQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qPlyI/zii3O4g9AXNA27qUQj%2B89NkSnpl3Y5obHjLEWQPvj9Cl9jjzKjQCkr1QF0RR73agmDGRiy1QxFO828Sd9/gHAZXhoIJjshgr0p/I4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=twNqPsA7rHI31qmWPmWeTtfI31rmHYnN%2BjdURtKrWpFHSvuoHnhJ7vElM2iwW1PI1SnFFeNl68IceFIFl63OVWpvdNqi6FIsJ60xk0ARlLw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DMrG6UWWfFg4CsJ6MIvzDJgCIeyyqJWGGCDfm71A1ARSzGEZ0%2BfvoJF7JKFdjlaImtv0qKhWQVwiSjUDvA%2BF3ndvcOqj2TauO82xaSgLu1E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p2Q880nGazcGhdqua7YFdv4uK9Vb5sH394Viu2y03QBWnj3YfBovhVjGbSK5eb0oE7Gq0L74OfkqNm9k7Dm1XcQ5i6qLjdjtbsqIvXMZnvM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TUSOC4fYhIDUcUN3T92cvYOD2Z8tU/tLflULjl17oaKuii65HdXA8o6Z13%2BYTXOqOR1Xa5zchBg9QPqZ2/UxOWg2aKP0YOYvJF2IP1MtxGE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NwDOO3g%2Byr3gCwqeoQeWrPVVm0XYKm55sT4pFayccZMaPLvtu5FJj91lnWlJG3AgtULQT7jmu1YQCCIbcZ7PX7lABeYJRoIG7/STNzv3DUY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WCqJiytL4dxGQvHexvLhoOYd/LLpB43niToB0C/8x/ADUBOGIL0qbQNyOT7HjNcQ46cJf91rs%2Bi8mHFeH8SLdpEPDy0x/LFPy5Pitb6OEnM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ppDASIoncuueqkKK%2BVU7mOiF/SwXHazVhsDPpVd4nhMG%2B6Y7kzB8LpayENp1h08Ad74ZO/vfZKpAti7WVKJzBPuul%2BrnPy3Tr5bz8ae2SPM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i5k2x1D1zZhIrO1VMLQhB/HtLN1BujF%2BSCqzye0XW91h4fIUr1zfMifbsLM9Xkire540Jc7hKoakmAd7BI9awrYO/RXnouLSoR2xyZ7IpUE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5dj7AqCuJgO%2BhELtRsgPldf94k0XMqukfFdGXvM3w%2BLsNi5LpDH8cv23%2BmLlG1U9HG7q04h6ELoGRK5y6e7WBHfbgVERM3/GsxE/1PVOnxE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MmJufPFmePsDHvpjxXLKhrc7wNUo/1DytAAry/oJ8QUCadcsqxwYB%2BK8Fl1lv2LOfo7esWVTZHOIAPIKXOFl0IDed3nDHWsr8jDleuVOpHo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3zN2hfA0pa9Zq8aSZAiUSo/CVOKHKfbs8y9dYJpZziVoj%2BBn7pOs1m1euVW8bhDv4cbPr%2BshMTBUOaRNfxVq1SzuAJ79uw5lPhU1T%2B7yllk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YV5ts8NdBa9WxY6mC8BiuQw%2BXNk606Z3EI0sr5EUs2BHfljFz9cyQlcar3Ia4sS5HcyD9FS7/hI0/Jh8rjAKML7WnXQ5AFn6lrTgJOu1heA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MWHa7hM%2BI4QaTl3hIqg6WX2bj7GrdCQGYZuFp/MoD88NsCNBT8NVw8%2BZJjKwzjWDgoFavaosYZd1yCJkCt/t0Zlr0KOCntKx/TOB7wVDRHE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FpJ9JKsKpTYAfqAL9fSux7HkIW1Fy2kQI4zZaKhRZhqY7jZInxfOinlLe0IdSAdWOCMY96xFgOj1sm44QnYlf0NAWMcde/y3i7MkUdk2suo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qy5J2m2ZoEw1E99D/P3i4oUBhbXJ79bEx4vPfTL3vyp%2BQedp/cm0B0029pkrBmOxRduhw230jqjaUIBefcYKWi8dPIDLyE63F3XM2BcS2EQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a8vO/CEQ/YElmw8AosDKiLR/LgzuWFNOX%2BXxdK0s2PeWK04M52we8LygCibg63KOpP5R6qGmrsBxyobuqdzskcZJWEydDsLn1DUjy0abaGM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KgjRwTGy88Bcj5llan2FoluCKBlXUoXPnVsBmLecs7FcO0BqsuSgFSTjgaIgjl1HMoTlU3959OuirryTfqs1GTTmtiLJ9tfRIoZIlDOxZpI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HrQO4p%2BD0NSTi3Ahyfpbo6ZlWB257hWJfd3Zb5dx/M1qcWAYSwF1zhWvxW9IYbdwgzgAZaX%2ByL17R3Adz/Oum9T5H3tceSxRwo7YyMi4MR4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dmXzyLyKO2tskxqgm8q2o3JJlK0q%2BuiM95M8UG/2nKE/TWtqepDu%2BXWEXEPKfi7oo/QMQAKuMlxuMZ2zvIjlrsi3XufyMo0eAhCGym8d4K0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=37W4jgONzOEIvS5JsBHREBgGpOBaoCBphTH9JIc379/r6DSD5h/un%2B7Gz5/InH1ZINw4BmXkr9v5h1kfPwGm4nqtIZUCUzHD%2Bh07iZFxGAc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N8v4eR9OWGIwiiFgDWJXJbcT52is6KyybYEUxOprNrGLSM3r9V5o7FH1sF4AUj6yI%2B7%2BlJFxykJj5uOZMRYrVGBvb85XRzFbOJiioqFZTIo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S4fbXnEdXjwNjB13viGNu7I54YHtyVhvpa82I2KySkyUFi8Z8i5cJD45/pbMo9QcePyLYEpjYC%2BHmXQw4V4pDyFJWhq4bdzpWLYEjw3fIRY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kpGwDjtHmzl%2BmkPeOl58RAX6BlaBq5c%2BHlkkrgH1VDK%2Bd9SihpX0Nv%2BzB45cM%2BeM6jLj%2BA8DtL6VM5HYwT0UGe0InEKpePcKWoPy0YxQ0gs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vqQXlL/Ag7FoQ48fi0voxh5T7hAjMJQdzg%2Bzp1FK5LsP%2BZuWQZ6ahwu0mwS6KjnZF9fzgdo3mmPCjQFqQsYWyr7EZMCCmG%2BBciu1Xa7szI0=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     73
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

REFUSE                            ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

4210    REFUSE                             
____________________________________________
211     COLLECTIONS                        
____________________________________________
30421211 501100 FTSALARY        40,158.42      33,982.36       4,398.35      24,037.62      85,135.20      85,136.00     .0%
30421211 501200 OVER-TIME           36.70         149.70         616.56       1,035.35            .00            .00     .0%
30421211 501201 SHIFT DIFF             .00         427.42       1,541.94       2,732.36            .00            .00     .0%
30421211 502100 FICAEMPLRC        2,873.33       2,414.18         369.62       1,843.54       6,512.00       6,512.00     .0%
30421211 502210 RETIRE VRS        4,040.59        -685.93            .00         593.22       8,906.00       8,906.00     .0%
30421211 502212 RETVRSHYB           59.54          74.95            .00          18.16            .00            .00     .0%
30421211 502221 RETICMAHYB           12.94       4,972.11         149.21         242.07            .00            .00     .0%
30421211 502300 EMPHLTHINS        9,864.04       8,535.61         455.27       4,686.10      11,335.00      11,335.00     .0%
30421211 502400 GRPLIFEINS          187.36         150.09          15.57         126.40         420.00         420.00     .0%
30421211 502510 SHRTERMDIS           17.31          13.56          10.23          55.51          36.00          36.00     .0%
30421211 502520 LGTERMDIS           97.15          84.39          10.23          69.48         233.00         233.00     .0%
30421211 502700 WC INS           2,044.59       1,777.46         288.57       1,107.89       5,117.00       5,117.00     .0%
30421211 502850 EAP PROG            43.60          43.60          21.80          22.74            .00            .00     .0%
30421211 503120 ACCT/AUDIT        3,603.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
30421211 503130 MGTCONSULT       88,909.58      55,899.51      55,364.16      50,944.00      70,000.00      70,000.00     .0%
30421211 503310 EQUIP REP       10,616.03       6,620.78         805.50            .00      20,000.00      20,000.00     .0%
30421211 503320 SERV CONTR    1,986,610.39   1,059,263.51   1,148,099.66     964,476.77   1,708,087.80   1,698,000.00    -.6%
30421211 503330 VEHCLMAINT             .00         192.45          19.35         140.21            .00            .00     .0%
30421211 505110 ELEC SRVS        2,686.55       5,913.30      16,193.43      17,200.00      17,200.00      15,000.00  -12.8%
30421211 505230 PHONE/FAX        1,697.37       1,730.65       2,499.00       1,089.70       1,000.00       1,000.00     .0%
30421211 505304 OTHPROPINS             .00            .00            .00            .00       4,500.00       4,500.00     .0%
30421211 506001 OFFICESUPP             .00            .00            .00            .00         500.00         500.00     .0%
30421211 506007 MAINTSUPP        2,847.12         979.13       4,722.76       1,746.56       5,000.00       5,000.00     .0%
30421211 506008 VEHEQUPGAS        1,949.25         980.57         565.56         631.15       1,000.00       1,000.00     .0%
30421211 506011 UNIFORMS           571.94            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00       1,000.00     .0%
30421211 508101 REPMACHEQP       41,182.92      21,527.00            .00       6,380.50      19,800.00      30,000.00   51.5%
30421211 508110 DEPR                  .00       6,765.88      10,214.84            .00            .00            .00     .0%
30421211 508203 ADD COMM              .00            .00            .00            .00         100.00         100.00     .0%
30421211 508205 ADD VEHEQP             .00      19,845.20            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
30421211 508206 ADDCONTVEH        9,390.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
30421211 509901 BAD DEBTS             .00     608,231.93            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
30421211 509910 MISC EXP            23.13      -2,270.71         765.00         126.38       1,000.00       1,000.00     .0%
30421211 599099 TRANS OTH             .00     502,000.00      51,682.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL COLLECTIONS              2,209,522.85   2,339,618.70   1,298,808.61   1,079,305.71   1,966,882.00   1,964,795.00    -.1%

 
212     CONVIENCE CENTER                   
____________________________________________
30421212 501100 FTSALARY        18,043.03      20,331.43       9,330.02         269.66            .00            .00     .0%
30421212 501200 OVER-TIME        9,273.97      10,919.92       8,317.93       5,565.01            .00            .00     .0%
30421212 501220 PTO             -3,528.77      -2,545.86      -3,709.44            .00            .00            .00     .0%
30421212 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00       1,500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
30421212 501300 PTWAGES               .00      12,325.26      14,533.33      12,682.47            .00            .00     .0%
30421212 502100 FICAEMPLRC        1,612.97       3,097.06       2,543.92       1,392.20            .00            .00     .0%
30421212 502210 RETIRE VRS        2,052.45       1,927.74         224.28         625.41            .00            .00     .0%
30421212 502300 EMPHLTHINS        6,194.08       5,124.05         711.25       2,138.55            .00            .00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hx9F7EIZfa8T8uC/bclBC1QtXhRWcErmlspK%2BBQ2A7%2BbI8LWRWNqCnfXM3DuQcgrY2jqW13Am7gLuqm6ceiek/U3eWHCQSLkLrHYu6qMh5E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Esbnq2qfeGObFDOX4%2BeIrLVV6%2Bh7jp0Ce4G19ZfSNY/CLGvoSyYnZUyLzE3YpLbqlkYLwqQ8Q9Qkd9xYQGsXQtnCUvoaik8V9vcgTeDhLHY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TerAMVPoiFgo1Q8qC0KVS5g5kflPJboati4%2B8tyUhGFrEYFfisATpnSQYWT3w7VrDB%2Bk0QIsNIHgGjH5DoQFRY4HpwVOhlwC35i9AdDx720=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H9c9an60q2xuKae%2BjzOBDH6kudHs3GHvOHbyH6DkEpw%2BIiGanhV3yNFRURKcsGYWFCihHzlqu7NiLwAPA0H%2BnmhXcUjc5CLX7NUO0oBvoaQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T9SvCxIB/Vz1%2Bwc44y4raMaR/7AaUPBINNICArk3r9VMNRJdennBRYrSOEMOEagthF7s7nD6HbrXn7/HVhYHcowC%2BoeNHG60HGIItY1nnzQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6Bi6dRuwjvlN8wnfxleMIcZN7rvjzjojafy38y7Jiaskv/mGnalHQDpQoMeMIcxR26rr/TSVaEK/qGFKZoV5etV4hJBRO0BR2KFV1cG0IAA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pooosu7yNmKctoF9Imd9JjZtgHdw3QFiZcHJGNt5zJqTlrBa47iQ0YEkqSM/0GrcgjaxXzQetbOCsxuyYeKZ6l0/ci0VVnuP8pKrIh21Hz8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1l8J/1d/KZDCD1VA%2BdqaClnj7gOBVxcYE5XlPrs5b7VxKRrkqGW%2BaGatSAcXCivaM%2BvgEEgGn%2BnR3%2BJz%2B4OHo/c1YblTemCPcR1wsrqc68M=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cyWrtiuXCN1ttkyw40rfLf1HLLXhlL2LTjKQrrrvaMzDSwHIm4JvVM19HIUo%2B9FuodJYJiRorybaZOmRaoQ/1Ew%2B/F4HLagGaqL3kbEFlCU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qaAmQdWn2YfyoY0xnatCHHy%2B/EfRJ1twBY6l82FEd5GstKkZh42ck1mhQxPokYgXzBDLZBMhvezC%2B4LoI5mW0pRFFWyBbBhTUTU8XzXsxW4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vJX6%2BhW9NVePGq4u1KWvWCmITj7CQriF93/9nWtpKRZPYqehi7UW6vvQeBbovh8iyTNI7T6FHLKCWyrYcGNsrd1JEatYa3FE/2iPcd2XK1E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NnQECHnPnwP9nOaQSguEfVHU%2Bk99Hhe%2BIo9xSThOa/JkrtqBsGCNSdWtQ0BgpR9bEcVWfw/mVIo6tkipYHfWk3263lPM0FcFZaW1/N4zuv0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fr6ARTw%2BRvwip0AV7mE9Dz3v/MCMcy421UQj0/slN9Kgfjvn1L8yOf6vr9Jru%2BstoGnjg8yxubqN%2BMFT/yNan2aXA9lHYhCYPahEuBgMdzo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iIZnMOos%2Bum3wAsylvH6tNMuSFuz/aJAZxQnOSEtZytaDi0LAyHyLVc7fWcr6N9I9LKGG99q5UzOfzZYqAzUJfPZWE8r8NrB4QFInXUIj/8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9DVIdFtKi3kTPr7MBRd96Up6dbMrk0pEVE%2BtpV5mfv88FLVdVMQVhCEMdyZnXqhfWKizVWjpygOT7zZveuxVjLxP8VKd4CxoqMhljWcw7hQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FRjHsxo16OdpugbEWg6uL2wP6Pw9GfdjAl2zoUzn0HuEhFAiPf9yGu6JAY9VXUtFcNI5A8hapgHJtbQIJAvtuWGuSyP0LJGGizFCAl2l7gw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VXyDm%2Bsu4m/LaFsZQrCshzDUMUu6TehwZXg174ugcwS9FWKqbRenKhcsI0mtAxa6ABeztnb5OytIShtL7SM54QSxv/XsrTrPbsAqF9hPhxs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0twIHetsfCoOnR11S0c%2B1x0/SED6Z0ns4gts4ixKmkIVydrqZNTcVm3vgqhKxHSgbJSxwzxxigMQnYPQdX%2BTwZfRwCA9saVcssuWplJ8h6g=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4hF7a0lJinDC1xRLzOeN8qwpt76lgM4Q9V06s%2BhPda57sgyK1jJ9B/NJA/e5i5pCQen0LOVU6DFdMUBcdIbcwewNKInCsyN8jy0FNh/ebFc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YHGAH/4Dk8qFqPFEvr4WKC5QVQtHnHC5pFUEVTl12EAho/Wc4h%2BfclMs/pN1wzIMY/H66ggUdAAh34XhLoy9iY2FXrQKvRiYqun0fjO10mM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8sPvvs6kXAfVMMaD9rOUZlsEButxzJ1w1HTc4KEmceU7BteyvNueM1vivkTGnY2PUpOR19dtjToUweq/CTSdmJj5NOvVD2LExoMAYrSqpnc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mHqVSoq4FTHHrrCJHeTJg6qb77/s3fIUwHMU%2BC2W7WWrt1Kpr02C/rDXnkRgd43ogo8g8os1koCNOlF9d4fmNxOZxOnCTOKfqnTNU/EkiKw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8YrB9rj6MyF1m9XzS9wJ5VLF60gPS013TvXwITHsVxvtYDUDX7b/jBmnHXpwoME3KKLN%2BN1zuVHjv2yVaB82D9cq5pcyFH5h5oXm9NFk5jM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N4DhwawPoiHKUu0WKEzvwcCA%2BMPK1/snV9BVn4I0u/EKCmF3dnJPm5aa3rWE%2BLWByBnmK7XNZ%2B8BIn1zjDYlAjnsGcrgshaZWvJtmAzruIU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LRdIcbVHaUc7Fd0x01zueVjSLdUZOjAnqny/sJZBKnVTGndupOE1ZHv7HjXk0y%2BeQGouaoL%2B9m%2Bn8nCeyz75Su1iVSo/mb3Ts8xX1gshUAY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A5LWjj9ybCFGleivBQnBOXrFoyzQA5EVj/iTtMWW/7EuABn5aaWXL7Qciuxys9A98J0sDQJ2FhwDo2Gp03cvVKrqxmH5GK1n12EFbLlGPy0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2QPNK4PANqFlfOYoCWBaQQe8z4/ds5sJRfGckOgaCZuKdbq6fgkNqHZZQaceaOuBXAAhMvDhpU3tAEU%2BajOfl0sXgqqH5fkfwgQUI2sR0P0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=87x99juhnBZ4d%2BE7asjhLcjKGh1eSAIbY7AXotGlmNpJPmVkEy4ELOWAWdRDKAe5bEdUPAqaqWN6m8/zHTIBy8c4Wa0sienBMOOFyeZNnSw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cQiBgNLC2MoXNv9vZgbHL1bc28T9TKMzFClKGOn7b5689m6ah55VUBIfZDaibShQIvSw8391BVIZ%2B2Tm6RTyrZugiKwL1pyFskNewgL8aN0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nfsXOACcHqN0H9XBr4sG05cDWQagduPg02wKFNe%2BqCyOQrVm5HBO7cRfU6tnG/arVCcoxsX43BWaOjhlDESuENbX9ZlbU3GJEChKrwF7VUM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H1xniSaP6glshfWKtnLcEhmK9wDBc0v91FEhTg2bHuU/MLext%2BWopamQcbnfTsZUIGAeSZ6HTD5xWHhpA1EypkEKsg3YBztd/cFdBsmSn1w=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EHouT18NsoH3GHjNuxoqoszXPTiGO3v5R1EssHwMFrwQxO4yzrng%2ByuqqlOXshi0gy6AdHa5hJdETA0KooYNB8WeqHgKY%2BmPD8wiaxAkZu0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tg/zDtBxyPZGmBNw6zy9X0fRSKFJKgCADFVPDeUwFC0N7WWJg4si/2Ll4Zd%2B0Frthjq7IS%2BFJdivGJsfhybRvjq31SO1FpGmB%2BcNFMt8Lx8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hvqKExjWklPa1djkUHenP4KpATnu83wP38Kq9fvo30U%2BsjqFQEbknGdX9jtN8P38hSEreeqnIgh5dUbKvioYUVVFwlaeyS%2BngdY%2BpBGxo/A=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BiK/NrzHwRX3xOqG8lpDfZevT68FuIlZuVe9wiVNIQLCOirq7n1rjKXXRxNb0sBv0uTj%2B75Jzi8YsjZf0DivssiXtWFXwIUy9IYkkPRkkck=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/M7cKP1s5zAcWnEUgDngYPjJuvLlJFBdhJs3Vkci%2B3iDvAeeNIIwPxUhSjtJPIaVjmpadzhyheJq%2BEHIMoj0PhiXhy1rjHi02yK/8WxuqH8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UkGsLF1Cak4BpjOpxUT2uyqPsoY30chOBGvcMJAIe/FticLOX5Too9ntI40UkTOloXTZpXaHyNrEiulm34FqsgFzVkl9hov9LTp7X/rEhHg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qvTD8Ut9UgkS/P8TMMBhx12bI4IVsOxprz/xu0x69GSRtddKqXGM77umv%2BDXxgI/4vito0ONIPp/xAJBPNi3IIb%2BBFFK%2BXq3GDC1ihgphzo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wvzYluqtcbQ9piDU0pAkEAcHpbUq7nKwyYEtOftFoGTRNQPfHsL2kJaO3Ve4BCze7g6zGXChXKsCN4LOibdZhvrJaTevtd3xDVO/VgB2tX8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yxdaDeHHE/NWeEwAH4owzxzHvqLX9uTsFFXA2ihww5VrM7jxUw0h9dUbD5Y08KuXRJXsyT2iLHuvPenky6IRbI3UUojYhKjlMqUk0jpFd4g=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0RFmDRUXDDUkSaWVkPndx%2BSiCIH9DG83Vt7NTsJL2A9Kl5CJm%2BUU4Du9nKQ5HGW3llv6qyRsVYTm8n/c%2BSK6DQkh6xv2utXyBHdp5qSUBWE=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     74
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

REFUSE                            ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
30421212 502400 GRPLIFEINS           98.27          92.04          58.28          40.22            .00            .00     .0%
30421212 502510 SHRTERMDIS           10.74          19.30          34.95          11.45            .00            .00     .0%
30421212 502520 LGTERMDIS           63.53          53.75          38.97          21.51            .00            .00     .0%
30421212 502700 WC INS           1,286.47       2,484.39       1,973.50       1,135.95            .00            .00     .0%
30421212 503310 EQUIP REP             .00            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00       1,000.00     .0%
30421212 503320 SERV CONTR       98,588.41      82,161.80      89,359.27     106,298.42     133,000.00     133,000.00     .0%
30421212 505110 ELEC SRVS          507.14          97.29            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
30421212 505230 PHONE/FAX          224.31         220.91         450.01         184.46            .00            .00     .0%
30421212 505410 RENTEQUIP        3,188.29       1,254.85       1,900.00         960.00       2,200.00       2,200.00     .0%
30421212 506008 VEHEQUPGAS          243.15         392.76         242.39         169.41            .00            .00     .0%
30421212 506011 UNIFORMS              .00            .00            .00            .00         300.00         300.00     .0%
30421212 508110 DEPR             6,246.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
30421212 509910 MISC EXP           412.75      42,536.98            .00            .00       1,000.00       3,087.00  208.7%

 
TOTAL CONVIENCE CENTER           144,516.79     180,493.67     127,508.66     131,494.72     137,500.00     139,587.00    1.5%
TOTAL REFUSE                   2,354,039.64   2,520,112.37   1,426,317.27   1,210,800.43   2,104,382.00   2,104,382.00     .0%
TOTAL REFUSE                   2,354,039.64   2,520,112.37   1,426,317.27   1,210,800.43   2,104,382.00   2,104,382.00     .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eCDOqaXrodM%2BdqxDBcEOrKYZaS7mur5J%2Bnxfut57SOAguTkvY1oQBUGaTYt9tnuopXzSbmY3crKbJ2x%2BZXSKZGxyoeFC%2Bt%2By2uupvfTrkjE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bYVojRGwsFRS0IGYHaFqZTpGSB%2BTq4JIujW7v8OFBGI707BUGqKrmnVy4uvYGTOvdn3OrU5T56RjYziMUcqIY4oF3xmzpbWR8RSXmkeWJA4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8v4j2sTNLrJqi%2Bcmqda6XeRHcXOnUXoyhlH1XwZN9zG/1CYCre0JIzwerN//gmcUc8x6L9LbWRnUHFO9T8MhrsvDoj7av6PFcFLn9PeMdZc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7RRcRpE7zDdHrkvPXXc6FcajNikI0Q08Wq8RGdaF2zR28wL1CNV5A6gGNh6OrD615Rjj6B3HgCCR%2BNrRKwKwqwLSigYgwcRSmd9PgQSUCDM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7PGKd%2BnWV5s0HpyEvVEox7esQvJPotX%2BElUZ/rqGDBHSdklv/UJH2bTiTDj0TzlMGBpmLsTS/OmJItDO442JTZZL0PjUYYgOBfZrA4ilOoc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zHIffnWxdQFASzqJpXMM0UU0o6HeAg0Z56cfZgFDXXesqnnnYLI4A7AH0G2uC6xDb3z56RHs0RiMjks67RDFFbqD/WH3j1lCD272peVx6VY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o6/xcHZUZJaEjP0aa847g9ovEBn06ZIVV3KdswmGcR6WHQ3PlCrs3Zneute1UXT/I6amyv4YNJ1WUg%2Bs7ye61iOl0mOl/snFfX2FIM0X3pc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0w2ASbOeBXU/6THHhTQ/xafT1W8pxPmjr4A/0QtoAlvxcfI39UBI4bMWi3w1GOZ9vv6EYaV2o2lXMDEepaWHojW9zUQ6C0hmziPbYbXkamI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1jBKaM2rjdbN8ySkponMHRjuWcUl7jC06dFOn3krCnmm9eOnBM/ipVLTnyUsLOMTy/C4R11Z49n%2BrCKyprlDoemukqTWqGYfFjHBvQ%2BExBM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VSlXmD7ujr2Z4guJdD%2BKpSWFdC6nI4OBbzoFcW2mxiMIBqLQBUoQNL9utEshWnhSb2N%2BG6x9DqiPxHHzR1%2Bwe42GWETP7x7kRXdi0XNDKec=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VtGmY1OZXvtRjsJfmQXiqUBJ3J4MuejB8fYhvV434vil5COBZ%2B%2BBZXmSkH0qH/29kbG199ZaZSjnwXLyc/wH91NvRqTOxeZMHvQyaLepodw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SLMXuCE96tCnQSybdyuO/bb4O0tbimN//ckLsJKXypkhmEPf9u5vKkbLX2qU7jAvcF0P04zpAT5J7nqh0NlzCmLBNziW39q8FxZC2kWjQ30=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ssxOBuA8qETwYi/6QSpZbYYKiBZ/ZBSN9Y%2BxekcFvYp7Y9VsBJ5HWI6XbxCFlMrpVLNFdCP%2Bnmg2yupaYLhYs0udBrBnedCm6GIT713MsU0=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     75
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

HRWTF                             ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
032 508110 DEPR                  .00   1,027,427.74     810,846.79            .00            .00            .00     .0%
032 508299 LOSS DISP             .00     157,782.50       5,633.34            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION                .00   1,185,210.24     816,480.13            .00            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT              .00   1,185,210.24     816,480.13            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
1013    USE OF MONEY                       
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
32101300 460116 INTHRWTF      -334,994.70            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32101300 460117 PRINHRWTF     -743,745.12            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION      -1,078,739.82            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL USE OF MONEY            -1,078,739.82            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
4320    HRWTF                              
____________________________________________
231     HRWTF ADMINISTRATION               
____________________________________________
32432231 501100 FTSALARY       523,219.68     592,198.20     615,200.62     537,163.54     586,102.40     565,905.60   -3.4%
32432231 501200 OVER-TIME        2,192.86       3,139.54       3,090.56         888.08       2,500.00       2,520.80     .8%
32432231 501220 PTO            -64,553.26       5,866.07      -2,489.38            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32432231 501230 BONUS/LIC          160.00            .00       8,080.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32432231 501300 PTWAGES               .00       1,493.24            .00      16,620.00            .00            .00     .0%
32432231 502100 FICAEMPLRC       33,062.78      44,046.13      46,093.76      41,321.00     236,545.00      43,292.00  -81.7%
32432231 502210 RETIRE VRS       55,330.84    -152,660.34      94,976.31     118,169.95     371,934.00      79,114.00  -78.7%
32432231 502212 RETVRSHYB          466.42     134,238.24            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32432231 502220 PYMTOTHRET        2,777.88       5,784.94       5,714.10       5,666.88            .00       6,000.00     .0%
32432231 502300 EMPHLTHINS       66,612.47      75,983.55      93,373.03      82,296.69     393,607.00      89,319.00  -77.3%
32432231 502400 GRPLIFEINS        2,566.12       2,811.24       2,848.99       2,782.10      17,482.00       3,557.00  -79.7%
32432231 502510 SHRTERMDIS          135.00         144.00         145.50         132.00       1,026.00         144.00  -86.0%
32432231 502520 LGTERMDIS        1,443.32       1,581.24       1,602.51       1,435.99       9,750.00       1,969.00  -79.8%
32432231 502600 UNEMP INS             .00            .00            .00       5,661.96            .00            .00     .0%
32432231 502700 WC INS           2,556.60       2,554.36       2,522.12       2,463.51      46,546.00       2,997.00  -93.6%
32432231 502820 ED/TUIASST        4,873.60            .00       4,880.00       4,885.00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
32432231 502840 CELLSTIPND        1,384.50       1,772.16       2,095.21       1,809.08       1,700.00       1,800.00    5.9%
32432231 503600 ADS              2,760.15         273.00       1,934.70       1,000.00       1,500.00       1,500.00     .0%
32432231 505210 POSTAGE               .00         185.26         410.82         291.88            .00            .00     .0%
32432231 505510 MILEAGE               .00         364.45       1,145.72       1,101.71         750.00       1,000.00   33.3%
32432231 505520 TRVLPUBTRN        7,917.63       3,107.90       1,778.10         819.80         900.00       1,000.00   11.1%
32432231 505530 LODGING               .00       5,980.60       6,827.72       5,582.36       9,500.00       8,500.00  -10.5%
32432231 505540 CONV/CONF        1,742.77       1,003.92       3,916.00       2,550.80       2,000.00       2,000.00     .0%
32432231 505550 MEALS                 .00         410.00       1,616.52       1,382.00         850.00       1,000.00   17.6%
32432231 506001 OFFICESUPP        4,698.40       5,901.08       4,564.21       5,878.66       4,500.00       4,500.00     .0%

 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UDpcLRaTvHlT12EkR3A1HLae125yJ2fC%2BIs%2BLRZvY5Oy65ShDsgc9q%2Bk1eCCJAKnQs6Xefnyk95T6oa%2BZan3GQ==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jYhVM2Rk5g5sS8hs3ZJ9Anx5KYTCr2xYQxct9K2Ih44PtfHoteROM7f%2Bm1tZJTfosaysumwVP7lhl6GYLwMCzA==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BgFQhv6F5lDvlvXYcN4K6zay5mI0%2BtN8u4Cu0WWqrmAQ2pFK1zkCq6HBIMYtj2zlDo3fWvNsOAOJn8i%2Bxk3troATkREBUigA9hThYJOhjMM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TGX8dgpZgr2e7vcluBePOwEbBlemLJjekYwANaFT1KK9tjCBhq13a%2BY/s2lTWuX85xBGJapeA7Mfb/Ln8mRlu9EeXsT9DmMC3gXI5p8kY1E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vao6ScB/ZNzf%2BKMP%2B5FuHo1MVGCshVQZLFW2cXOTjuQqB6uReW%2BNFraRDdzQtQFfx/UDOm/AZqWHaLu7T6YxQLMAIh11S2F3tp9RW3F0RKA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ClyAQOB%2B3/RJgmqnn7NNiJdE9UC8o/H/1EiGoUek%2Bx8tU2BBfFpCuVN0szfJvKlSoC5Gm1%2BPkBexhNl3GRFvak9gshQrqtOnG4rR3BJAj1M=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hpQm6AND%2BxFqrhMsaQ9A5MIeyW6rkOOTCW%2BDVJD4z5iAvnagJ6TEFtcHhf4Sb4TPVskcE8rHGoVldD1RkHCSyNZx%2B%2Bu/8gfddsO3v/tWqGE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uwE3sIjyAxFUaeGctZcEQX4dfiZ9%2Bz3rObioLVGO8iau1wk1N2UtxQ1wh0pJq2k7bSxev8h1AetQyuG%2BHf5swpeQn6nnMlmPxpqvoCVviDU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SzaMTA3v98Ao0fymsBZoNmeizbddoPGt132IFDewklmOmCqZ%2BIXqS7r3Gck/spatW2zuJW1HAwskZsq3h5pw%2BTjp2EIO0dt9%2Byl6ziLcgiQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iYTCBTl3JBwAVvKSkb3DsHY/I4ge4uqax0IRSFO6Obaz7frU02N/iiZmFYv0HpMsbzGhR2OMbzPMXOU7VzuRoVhQMrfa1KgMoVQoOhBAgIs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ohob9UIUbK2TBPlZkDDqVxAcmjVPZYpHxm0NOTcWPBWKBadAl/IGRBfMT61mpCpdYvMCI5s4qtyMUagMYc8az7O3AZFtF/TDIeaFra9/baY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6KhbF5GqPBL6797D1/h5/hQmNkup9Mgezv5WG1%2BMEZGkL7yzHba9hDzY5FP/VhxhVmTwsa80L9AdGO5wxF2YJZaQ/uHUlsaT97J519S0/5Q=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NrC1WnHEEJ0HPvKO5g1qTyNS6Jorn3svRFMCxcC3%2BBfl1gVJnlIo8onW4oDUlHOqtXaCzjh8gw0GYnnCmcks8QPwkrcpglxnjtXetsvqstI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2T78/aURfIKsCcSRazXOISGDNInly3mGnzSuuQeKure/xjdy960xURBE73oaIXWqwTEePGUbsxm%2BRGYU380gTOcksQxC4UKZAPQ3IpbIKoc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OsoGVqeaj4FFg%2B/WPKBoZCDXaM1i3nqzDh1o4f4Zm/NQnmtkYjLqm5l7m6b3fXZQKlYe1u8MnhN0N5jxphVJWryqRFbyvG8hZ4/BVXY7q18=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QEbb7vPIkLcDZ%2BTfPZnAU7/Y5u8xZsfcvU7i0JCKKFZArt79OyB8HIBASwcVW6cItmh98DELetFoAjBUP6re0nyQ3MVgeYg/e8/eaCWJpxM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OiyxhrIVi7AK1DqJ7fg26nqhrMNUs6Artwwj6cSIfbN2dLa0WRdCXFumOdcXmLtvmYlTj6aJjnf1cxl/SiLC9KHSvQxAoBL1RproiIn9QYU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hGRkOLh7fgXdXGVFO2ktCVJr3SSGfoGeD9pp/bWZVT9jWHeXW0cbGySXq3f9BzHHVo7qRkN6%2B48jXBq1icZM5x0LIhr3NV6F4DtbFttwALs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rn5u8cDl95mPjFI/G53XsgY1whJ0HoDxjHZlATa637QjJL93QGrBr8LTFjy3CY7Jbi9dUWZWrnofDVpmveqxGvsygWGoi5DC2g69GvKP0hE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oDFPRIg2s1yQZnv4RZcyfqPQieoWpmS/0o6O9nLKMHnjl6Snr0aznrAW6fiXFj4HlNWBhTfue4C6Rtfhp/djq3ccFl16LsVZF6kmNSxtaJE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2HeaCYRE2ugjKQU8EztwkX2GIPnwK8PFsE27Uq2aiXm3UpNx5CLoSDwGZf71gVWvhMzPtUEzLxkKk4UL7PxbAXqB3Ycrsy1TOLWqRUzPvnc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2h2ksOmhWNIs/73HpjUt7ZNqpC%2BdORq6HZTFLYvGZC3BwGluOVz1c/8Q02wWjMK6p2ZIa1L76mLIGjp2Es2LkjVZ/7ny4JpMEmXn9jANtk8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5MobCCGxqDUfacm8n0ZWWRn35i%2BGF/3/%2BqZp781NA9siyQqXqyi0ythLWn7Bf7GwM2HNFV39gyFIHJGUaEmvhMsMaOkwLasVFksP8StuRFo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R19BO6CClHGLnkEN14bjs3fdDSCoCXkoZGEIi4A1H/N5oi64gLYRa56JYUk%2BKGniOCt3zlW5lqvEqEjXlRSPpX3ZW1ox6afqY4hd9J690SM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bJjOr4J29oa/oxeD3nZeLjwkJDOTqD%2Bi19y/B9BrqFOzCAvoqMDdmmjpH14sSqJUNunzXQ1MHvq6NLsPvpzxGFoZM9ckcP7N3RtZmprmuME=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WhPYM2DvrNL3M4dq2ppT2a%2BKPcffzX4eYPzwEDztHkNo%2BPL29wmYn%2B46Yyv/1gIiubdB0FX5y8aRQ3x3wsR5nerwnYS8dMPnyJA5iBZ9dxU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3yfIaO5N5bDN%2BYRLJt/JoHu1oGyR2nnuvyqOqOkcdIxkGtg5IyMYTsA7FhNDGu9kF1p9arHNy%2BM9PgwUL0uMOLpncNENOyTvjDPUHDwiOz0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D40SYd8CalAfZKz05pG2/TN7JaEj5Mez5IGuaQAxuwGa5LzUudW8rZXwmmbUulD8ju37IxDnxmD2T5KgoCbO7mS/UdYuoMwtc2jN87gSfcU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3GHyX/gH2nwz1a5%2BBUFs/fpl/7aELdDJcZWLYMQA0qw5x84kZf8awAvC0DCSU82scgc5cG3FL/lgMz6b6IQPUKkGZunuue36/cgPcYG%2Bmws=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     76
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

HRWTF                             ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
TOTAL HRWTF ADMINISTRATION       649,347.76     736,178.78     900,327.12     839,902.99   1,687,192.40     818,118.40  -51.5%

 
232     HRWTF PRIMARY PLANT                
____________________________________________
32432232 501100 FTSALARY        80,581.33      38,796.66            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32432232 501220 PTO            -16,517.81      16,517.81            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32432232 502100 FICAEMPLRC        4,589.03       2,933.17            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32432232 502210 RETIRE VRS        8,433.55       3,240.18            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32432232 502221 RETICMAHYB             .00         769.64       2,545.90       5,121.12            .00            .00     .0%
32432232 502300 EMPHLTHINS        7,104.84       2,408.58            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32432232 502400 GRPLIFEINS          391.09         125.83            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32432232 502510 SHRTERMDIS           18.00           6.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32432232 502520 LGTERMDIS          220.02          70.79            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32432232 502700 WC INS           1,674.91         764.30            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32432232 502840 CELLSTIPND          239.98          92.30            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32432232 503320 SERV CONTR        2,670.00         795.00            .00         599.00       3,500.00       3,500.00     .0%
32432232 505110 ELEC SRVS          734.24         946.53       1,195.60       1,201.61         500.00       1,000.00  100.0%
32432232 506007 MAINTSUPP          610.51         111.21            .00         769.53            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL HRWTF PRIMARY PLANT         90,749.69      67,578.00       3,741.50       7,691.26       4,000.00       4,500.00   12.5%

 
233     HRWTF LABORATORY                   
____________________________________________
32432233 501100 FTSALARY       385,592.97     377,725.98     392,259.82     410,475.30     394,950.40     447,101.00   13.2%
32432233 501200 OVER-TIME       27,194.33      39,600.79      55,618.08      65,388.45      50,000.00      50,000.00     .0%
32432233 501220 PTO            -17,318.24        -166.76       2,203.40            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32432233 501230 BONUS/LIC          160.00            .00       7,160.00          80.00         180.00         180.00     .0%
32432233 501300 PTWAGES          2,407.20       3,735.19       1,602.56         273.61       2,600.00       5,000.00   92.3%
32432233 502100 FICAEMPLRC       27,877.31      29,357.13      32,827.86      34,612.35            .00      34,203.00     .0%
32432233 502210 RETIRE VRS       40,249.88      42,555.66      40,963.22      45,632.88            .00      60,963.00     .0%
32432233 502300 EMPHLTHINS       76,547.45      66,846.75      56,378.51      53,391.25            .00      72,872.00     .0%
32432233 502400 GRPLIFEINS        1,866.61       1,776.11       1,854.78       2,126.94            .00       2,791.00     .0%
32432233 502510 SHRTERMDIS          144.00         204.04         287.23         318.33            .00         162.00     .0%
32432233 502520 LGTERMDIS        1,049.97       1,010.60       1,068.01       1,091.61            .00       1,556.00     .0%
32432233 502700 WC INS           8,414.97       7,850.06       7,884.01       7,011.67            .00       9,516.00     .0%
32432233 503130 MGTCONSULT        9,324.80      -4,759.16      -3,184.16            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32432233 503140 ENG/ARCH       189,568.48            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32432233 503140 R0101 ENG/ARCH              .00       7,975.00       7,975.00      33,930.00      46,000.00      46,000.00     .0%
32432233 503140 R0102 ENG/ARCH              .00            .00            .00            .00         775.00         775.00     .0%
32432233 503140 R0103 ENG/ARCH              .00            .00            .00            .00      25,000.00      25,000.00     .0%
32432233 503140 R0104 ENG/ARCH              .00     180,185.82     202,520.50     219,464.00     190,000.00     190,000.00     .0%
32432233 503140 R0105 ENG/ARCH              .00       4,304.70      -1,600.48      11,630.42       8,000.00       8,000.00     .0%
32432233 503320 SERV CONTR       39,854.63      24,948.36      36,788.55      33,929.84      42,000.00      42,000.00     .0%
32432233 505530 LODGING               .00         529.68            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32432233 505540 CONV/CONF        4,288.30       5,049.08       2,380.00       1,679.00       7,000.00       7,000.00     .0%
32432233 505550 MEALS                 .00            .00         125.26            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32432233 506004 MDLABSUPP      155,339.66     158,251.42     173,368.22     152,524.65     150,000.00     150,000.00     .0%
32432233 506007 MAINTSUPP       37,516.07      44,650.16      50,309.14      65,321.02      57,000.00      57,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL HRWTF LABORATORY           990,078.39     991,630.61   1,068,789.51   1,138,881.32     973,505.40   1,210,119.00   24.3%

 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kCdXw38Def7Fx13/twAY6NemLZ8pEoxxjjpBEN0eC4j4wOFPHNbulJRcw8QpaUJEueH8DDV4deKxrgD1rrDkk%2B8ZitJkTOexoTE4rHb/EwY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T7qlCsf2WN20ApRrcp3Zd9kl5/Qf/xkVqTMlxT89H8eXTdNa8CoDdle/mN/zMg9yDy/raio2DmmYLzhBtfVqUKO2yPKNchYwLVhwLAtX%2Bd4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/6TYbPNLPBzPIJNWnK6EN29Px2Ktt2YrQ3dMEsOTcotpZwiFK6Ns3XX49rQt9y/UntGsx9HAc2Lys7ohm216vYuOqMyyuS8T38JXQ/xDfiw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PlvbZpqIrp7vKuE2SDppOwSN9vfnS5OJ/Tjf9LMvIr7ivj/KHPKBmhYMB4uE/oM/hmj/TeH/2Gfm8SVlVksbDbKt6zFQe6E9%2BMUPh5hZS10=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OvNdi8V7aN5ePuAtaS6qkIpZUrUAd8LzQDSyyVnCu6qz0joFfGDZL%2BH3X6ZLzt811reOJDI0FaL1Risq1poeLf7jUSpJXoq66F%2BAooi6UOU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5FBf8nj89Qk4AUNnEvkaYYG6aYjh7U9QlnpHjJOyR60xUNYS6fnwH3iTcGZAD4AFLpwi2fqgDjpVgIKGbvhqj8dvOyYLdNBkyCc48Nm%2BYrk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wdd3ckG6Tk8itRvSp9kCgY2mXV1tx2bARiBBhuqpmeIUIfpNLFfgXEDbYRcqYOiD9NbjYgxTM5tFkVopeb2b1yXt/1QtBEvEq8ToO7LBYEM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9fzgRV2HdIriyHjQJqJikjoAbM/4OYD1Ul412XJOzAyQ3xEPtw86thGUwLMtkMAqHCYlm5ppltTdUeWW86XXm46MkqeLGp32%2BPWFsQADjw4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NdcV6WD42DrMMp04fOKq1B73JkakGxBkYqOPA%2BirgGSFdnyHd9aUX3QH7tjkoGqdwGZCMCdcDzAJiLOx1Yy9e7%2BtBBCh7bGZM92dfeLvpds=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UksVPWNH5cBeslJUKJ85Tn72rgyQhEx2Wyf8Ell3su%2B%2B1CSkJiE35GGvhvFJYWQgwgqEkgAL7z/4NqlKf7wL4DgBvPPUP8IUvRW9kNkm1Rs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tQEgScpXY1NW033JLecCL59OTpb5LIJFcVLye2Yl11wud3HRZrV5slEIelKnM%2BV5mn1piClNVyiVHWPy3jyiffV5%2BJlpI20JvYawOyCA5lQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x9denCqRcNjIRsne7ayiPcG4eTmSvRvRC7xPB8pDM9nRCCveUrSmZQf7unie8HASLjpkgk5o2o%2BYeN%2BiFvXPAVL3iTjEAjlFtpd4fe6BJ3c=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vw%2B0ixIhXpJDyev9/LIIN7vAD9u6vUKlmsd%2BTFXMgh/l1TIuKe77bTqVftVM8vDkxMwxVKe2J2hAaYPj4/eDPFzyRy1BhCLDcrouOBzJPy8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HSavUAGgDdd6GmeQlXQ/onVTol0KBMEnZYCPNAT5IkZn9xypFTOdl%2B8/9YqBk3J1rdm69g6fx8OMPNcvx9JxPy/n/2XJBuy5BYouM9FDxa0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HBBQjoFi5wUaa9GMrSfwmN87RYHX/3/rVLlWp9B0nE3iwd67UlUVSdcFuF3pbNrZFkLIRpL5Cwt9g32%2B4uO%2BdSNLZxmIks3P9AhvpTBc%2BAU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LVPkuepxCN%2BSvj5pn4mIgvetsZzb23xLgjPU0Giq0YWHHYlbKpxzKsRow6XPdFK5HQ2xk6o6t4P5vPIRqX5C%2BXCkoREmO/FxefyN4dCF%2Bb4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QcG6UdBo4%2BgROyay55PYkgMsU9oAp66bjcgYnOtDa94xskc5qyTt4pxGiFSa0xDjNsyjZ0/%2BNZBuJvmANEfShD0VTkrS3H7Bxm0DSXxphN0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EmdWbY1jkEUfz88lK7lwWeVyfNOPF0jhfHF7h20WRhko0lk/5cSH32JjdfJT6D2aqwo88tzcxTW4i0HF1pbWstbNMu14%2BgYbXr2QhkjxfC4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L4IgR5PQi0UbkJnb2eiqEypiMcurAAfN6k6xkAl9OKF87BB0nWL3tcREg4g5LwJB73yxUlJ4DBpAWz3P7LHiAwiGEoKus%2BrC6Y0bF/eykaY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nPoWvyGDhgeAqJK6febhD3lgfbzSZo7ZWEcpnw4/9%2BUrecG40iJ7YYHu9DeXPsL8a4gW8aOzDRjuKXboCKcXELBqKS8L19696e9rNZU8/K8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dX11HhfBxozd1FdENai2jCILsgaDeUGwZsr6sAmHY7ZiF8Q1fzC%2BM8vFucRGRgBILdgCJ4fDSvGVMay/nigCImZqn1ypeURR/M0Hs%2BJRZv0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UMTAdhzuYJFM3LC16WrgFQPvzRqjdkPnQ9RTg8UO4pZswC1PR4ukFEcVGkq5Gu5hi9St6vwaIP0TnS0I60dMKPNBbTvA1RJK72XRdIhqqEU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FVl05IxsBFHg/O4xk0jY4Wnp72NX/aXDcHAyPqyxjQU564ZWYK3wS0ZFK3rhb2ML5vBNuay/%2Bm%2BXRUIR7Ad/pGSZypKEzLhB%2BrUBFVqpyMo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1V27ff1yj6LwjJQidYj8KvkJNrR0jTHAlOfZ6EeOrivxhdkRRZZ1nmcMVqqUlYTzuaqcPXgYvIHs/IR2iD6uKJdtthAzVZ1CBbIAsUlEXbQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bwJDnmDfhAedjhXxQCeCth2p%2BRvFBbqCT86hJbgTO1V3HTPuZ8ubAhZvxxzBhMY59xGzvQx/E01KSC8OEDGPrdcpzmrgZLyAeCFnhr/ipO0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=npGzKz3hZeGtJRvKFkfbsgd88ISQzZUFxtKahkGQZbHTsu2JXYmprImnMoWCy%2BnS8NyN%2BfkVbDV5Q5As8mMapT54bpo5rd%2BKpVmwgCjxWRw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D35IC6Jh5VvkDQjdmICuop7AjAjGkruSTFGJnoOxmJfYxI/cSnSSy78BdgKjlAK7OCtkK7j/WcpKqnf%2BnIKsDfa6YUIgoqEuZ%2Biy6R5/rdQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o5JzP4WdIfA%2BcMDNSN8UG7YzyCSsRFXwZjukuMy7fWPGSkcR0LI%2B/k8515MfnItIn%2BsKkrZHHIdxGBGqDtrjkXVYiXM1rSPrjRGfX4kT668=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OTKCP8ErUr%2BZNaJHRewt8dBOiPDPiFleSxh/NZ/Wuf98qXUx7LMfdzSFGkDfvm2jL8JchdtLqplPDeeGaW9lB3uDxXoef%2BeYIetEs1CYK/I=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yQ9D4/kWCT4ihA0Qs5%2BUUpHoVXO6nbSgXYH18LST6o5gMRmtywlr/14dN/ZuVlOVIhXYCpj9rr3t9GxaJQWRE5mpRHeTVvt4VX/9pawjhZU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rtjBpPGjTmMUDyybHClpeAkSLEW7SljZC94YM7KPX4W39ANngZ4CpbKDrOycD3eMRYSL2xx80c7FSoAew6HbJ%2BSIdlm0BiCvzifJIzehYNI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EY9s2H5hOPzJmIVWopizuT6svQKUcyXU7fDLRGJdbLQB8c/4cX6PE8C3Kx/eUq85NeqisHguID0s%2Bruz%2BN3WyeTHEpbBOZ6E5Jjm8/oG78U=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n2WMHxLsqw/UiVEBGSuDS5cStbt6CRwIrfXKkBWvaZAZmPzrJpFoEXW2abaHMvHlkvbEavYemu0UPsxXcNb/eNJqv%2BMpFmNH3fNaqYljDqM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a6Dzn6D3dKHPKtD6%2BEY/xJT2p6oLUVeEx2Eo1BrfGu2k6MslOFMSuXeMSy9s7TiTLu%2BC/junI9WSUDNwLL3KRK2dpvdMaGO9R9k3tOSXRXc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MMXwp0NCoH0IW0kfNfHWBRz7AdEokluMOsZ8QyEHK43NVjORbTSVbUnFhELMPOY4eJz8N0j0pIOjdAP3qspVGdhzEpj06GdagjNxCaogkvI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2d1TK86jBzKbKgpjYvz%2B2sWleDTSbqlSBdC45OkI2znnR5ypTCVXppTpM7k4s6DYLQrwOc9SlUeNNrdo3/gzGIX9CNm0yUUXRt2PChty7yM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2msXp2/gPqlXHNJnyb/7hQQNaiXq32HSGlOZ4WwMTVXL%2B1k6//vbPgdT1Ix7WRauLBNBY2YDx05n7kgreBsQBxCQX/gexiE15DFI1nbcuCY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GSP0dbuTXA8TWgxQAvPkkeWRQR4uK7f3fwxYkp5aHd2wW2JNtxpqR5E/PQCIpYWr0yCUr1rDRYiVf02DbhLmeiUVXdRO2VlNoGf6mrPL8Yo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gqRlka30L1gopuNL7wr6GTRRSJWe7wncmrBaXhOpGhSkhA0R21aEzMH%2B7c4xCj15rUzatugB0try8NQ1HTSMMBKq5c%2BkIEnWfQaN/rVhXVU=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     77
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

HRWTF                             ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
234     HRWTF STORES                       
____________________________________________
32432234 501100 FTSALARY        56,581.88      58,943.43      58,994.96      59,529.65      58,510.40      79,529.60   35.9%
32432234 501200 OVER-TIME          221.43         801.71         655.34         644.00         500.00         500.00     .0%
32432234 501220 PTO             -6,862.38     -22,375.80         357.58            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32432234 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00       1,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32432234 501300 PTWAGES               .00            .00      21,085.00      28,560.00            .00            .00     .0%
32432234 502100 FICAEMPLRC        3,652.87       4,409.12       6,104.40       6,638.84       4,476.05       4,554.00    1.7%
32432234 502210 RETIRE VRS        5,923.12       7,231.92       7,231.92       8,322.24       6,056.00       8,322.00   37.4%
32432234 502300 EMPHLTHINS        7,104.84       7,399.08       6,569.64       6,053.52            .00       6,570.00     .0%
32432234 502400 GRPLIFEINS          274.73         280.80         280.80         309.60            .00         374.00     .0%
32432234 502510 SHRTERMDIS           18.00          18.00          18.00          18.00          18.00          18.00     .0%
32432234 502520 LGTERMDIS          154.54         157.92         157.92         160.68         204.00         207.00    1.5%
32432234 502700 WC INS              57.17          59.71          89.81          93.59          64.00          65.00    1.6%
32432234 503320 SERV CONTR        2,775.50       1,671.45       1,665.21       1,755.76       2,800.00       2,500.00  -10.7%
32432234 506005 JANITORSUP        6,947.48       8,067.57       6,751.43       7,391.45       7,500.00       7,500.00     .0%

 
TOTAL HRWTF STORES                76,849.18      66,664.91     110,962.01     119,477.33      80,128.45     110,139.60   37.5%

 
235     HRWTF OPERATION                    
____________________________________________
32432235 501100 FTSALARY       885,001.91     836,417.43     907,024.85   1,086,014.53   1,263,184.80   1,166,963.20   -7.6%
32432235 501200 OVER-TIME      117,704.54     121,634.45     135,677.08     131,547.10     120,000.00     120,000.00     .0%
32432235 501201 SHIFT DIFF        3,958.67       4,937.43       4,658.42       5,083.53       5,000.00       5,000.00     .0%
32432235 501220 PTO            -73,830.67     119,673.34       2,749.04            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32432235 501230 BONUS/LIC        3,868.00         740.00      21,215.00         570.00       2,500.00       2,500.00     .0%
32432235 501300 PTWAGES         11,137.50      43,368.04      33,392.20      20,912.24      40,000.00      20,000.00  -50.0%
32432235 502100 FICAEMPLRC       68,373.94      72,902.48      80,994.86      90,924.76            .00      87,699.00     .0%
32432235 502210 RETIRE VRS       93,044.98      97,556.36      99,733.67     120,597.41            .00     160,266.00     .0%
32432235 502212 RETVRSHYB             .00         578.12            .00         140.13            .00            .00     .0%
32432235 502221 RETICMAHYB             .00          25.44            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32432235 502300 EMPHLTHINS      157,111.82     150,110.12     132,919.97     166,243.14            .00     157,672.00     .0%
32432235 502400 GRPLIFEINS       11,354.49       4,036.76       4,353.37       5,741.34            .00       7,207.00     .0%
32432235 502510 SHRTERMDIS          333.00         467.66         601.45         934.77            .00         432.00     .0%
32432235 502520 LGTERMDIS        2,440.57       2,292.75       2,493.26       2,979.90            .00       3,989.00     .0%
32432235 502600 UNEMP INS             .00            .00       2,006.29       3,863.07            .00            .00     .0%
32432235 502700 WC INS          19,255.57      17,731.05      18,412.95      18,267.70            .00      26,826.00     .0%
32432235 502820 ED/TUIASST             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%
32432235 503320 SERV CONTR      112,146.28       9,048.00       1,228.29       4,818.00            .00            .00     .0%
32432235 503320 R0010 SERV CONTR             .00     192,298.09     202,588.33     221,395.20     175,000.00     175,000.00     .0%
32432235 505120 HEAT SRVS      344,994.82     301,783.10     222,078.29     266,393.12     285,000.00     285,000.00     .0%
32432235 505510 MILEAGE               .00         308.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32432235 505530 LODGING               .00         678.89            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32432235 505540 CONV/CONF       12,539.84       5,022.66      16,936.73       7,395.00      15,000.00      15,000.00     .0%
32432235 505550 MEALS                 .00         131.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32432235 506004 MDLABSUPP     -951,664.15            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32432235 506004 R0001 MDLABSUPP       24,514.07      46,951.94      40,616.50      58,976.57      25,000.00      50,000.00  100.0%
32432235 506004 R0002 MDLABSUPP      540,675.80     654,465.00     725,166.75     774,420.20     550,000.00     400,000.00  -27.3%
32432235 506004 R0003 MDLABSUPP      370,656.00     403,416.00     409,562.96     360,638.96     320,000.00     420,000.00   31.3%
32432235 506004 R0004 MDLABSUPP       11,220.00      19,010.00      35,630.00      17,815.00      20,000.00      20,000.00     .0%
32432235 506004 R0005 MDLABSUPP       44,358.13      41,676.31      39,662.00      49,250.00      70,000.00      70,000.00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cd9aJEMlb6smr9u0tX4UGpXDQaAj8yhwhSygLaTEDQI%2B3c5IC7nChPILhXD7ebLKun3yuCs6sfdgSQh32BVjqgBXuHkBcfO8A/JChm6sq2Q=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B4b8hTXum/4BmAJ67BG1/FvYJ7rAFX9URjiYx3eV746yPeRip7KOz6KWS3VN3M2y8ydwNSQyY%2BdMWim0GiNnZFiXOl3Iwpa1dxUYQZCMs68=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lY3S30eGmU9WcAkz4PMYUfUGJpTQB4PbpkcY3D0YR%2BW590guas9ZMXf5jpDkXB62xnoo6vK1Qub/AuKcUX8rjR4mSdXg4VqxqSDDkXhsCBA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rMU5biFAXoBHja2SOexsrx8ZddlddaftRHdtGCgSQPnsde5gA90n1xyrLMWFTaSzxAt1AfMcfVjGEDLf00b6nnFGc1ZaBkGtv/TYVAPwGMs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E8kEvuAFWWYYdrdORFR6JLNHjFBP3D8mVsOLHKKLC0dBFl6tcvBx1Tx7zRgyVEaA/5hwHTxcW0F%2BwBwTtXrA5x8KO8hyepB3Naotr0nY0TU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C9iM3X5SvHA3kYgyhe994ZKzMgpDxnDf4mIrWmozoUERrFSRLN8NDKA3/wrRxWN2nWM3ovfk3jgXGRHqhxvNCLki4pjtm6BeYgdzvDqZPs8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S2K4L2H8k1i5XVhGfxRo0RLaTF7ntG1zhg0HQmpm7nEo7i27RgTLNaxppAR/eGkpM6FU4HGOXlrXt6oQbUL3ysS2VEIeWTss71AA2WOuqwA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A/89elopS/gbu4Cv10rlhyC%2BL2KkiT8rOmixeY2ESi2vvyUwuleDiQTMkw7PgblGX5IGgn1Ouk9NCE0xrKDCvvwEvT2cgfPOi2dr3OtNNds=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=76hIWEBO13JPj95B9GOEABwdipQT%2BoVoDtEW5EoIuh8AElsxHMzwmZBluzKdVYL/3nsqLZQhalBJ8ZGWhkMPMRitpX09ID5QUGkDA43rBc0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aWEJ2jjl84FPQsge0GST39tCsTt2fSZ/9CMqnPO5JF/SV7RsJh447//8ehp7rxE89uaf8CH1KibFaDHGfgsUhKjcg/4cL2qugfup/5m/0TA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TS6vau7BCrbrmG%2BdtOHQNYVd5zXD36LK/yfZHPV7Lbyd9GzeszzhnbENcjS1soOEC58m0UrGGStr2KQ5dnbl6nnpx8xuTwtVJBH38f25NUs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5BZk/hOjvD496zjcVgKNRmtKLaNkmWn7SN9vrPDeSxDoHXXl%2BecS8SRh0%2BUnH9ymXW7waqA5fpIkzV3NkvQAB6herQErqO%2BUF1bIlGed6C8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YOcatsVHliHVI1PwGOO/cqx1cunwgfj2WXUEt%2BhBqTxqUciN5Bg4vmQs19JpLYnI6QtfW6vcR/hWCxNgofqLSpbiyrCnMc7ZTBOTrZ/pgmA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mEZXG79q4OuMle1I0ChaioQS5DRcWV/7cjTTi/g/kizmcRVFKWWIqqYdNe1dhRmd%2BnUM/Jj61V1iDw32Hmy9IYa5DcMI1HJN8fxwSWFgXOs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O6yvuKnb6r3aEm3FLGaVd1x14IgYfpFsjSrIIeRDf5zrf6Kv0N8JJ5OY7cqmYGfEdm7HwZUMJaYRVY9ylkKJXodLOz2rFb04PuclBPebars=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EaBOemWC3b7Pw75eEzh/Qc4YlDzODa1KiFq1sM/Q4r3HT6i4y1ge5tZlfL9NvPoE9W4DZ60Rp99Lkwa3OICO5APW23e3tT9Jc2VVDoJwMJ0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y2vGgcf99difaYr9R0dfYIsR4d8iIu7u%2BAXw8VvI8guppsDI8B4YmSSn5uWQITGuZk8yh/V33JA0QaW6fpvsjtZllfZMGNJj7PrykoGm7y8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XyFEnoQh8QfE0UjMk9HJKX7D9yfQ1Tbdpza1ghYHp9PRTcietX053f4QB7RF3oM8IqEobrpDHAVGS5yTauO9K97D3wwbGRqc0h/0j95moEo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uN9CObNd%2BLNIbhlONwm38GWjCmBoQbhQx42SqedxXJw0dNwtY92UUnNHKA/2c3CNTO9NlwJ6IUtu8QZPrji02fTSl9ofmm3AQmTNpzPkXMg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W6zVhIjP97K/OpSxP9kUOfgSYd3R6dWujGrsbFK4NJClhll4lSDmZdJG1UG5mGlGU%2BDdLWQXqpURTBnNoDwh9hfDgsoSP%2BRe0MT1%2B/4y%2BaU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cwmIPL4YfVHamuPPYff3qRxLTl6/nq3E0cZyfm%2BQW7IHvDmUtjQMVW3MPqcvI3SWoSNRw8mY450tSjgyLBeRRNP02z5s6mBi94QBx%2Bd1OAI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BeK3t0fLFvhHw5H4eTKRJzyfpbdlZ8MExiw7IHErIlSdD8V4wBaSgMtEwZobe/QmxjkES4YbrnLBXifOChR9XWuCbikKjp2ERzWiH0RUzKs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lSoFPBUNKl9HNEHYnEylAq%2Bs4dji5EshjJQHjg72cwbAN8alu0U1BD4q7aNJGZb%2BbXansSFeTYdVKyN29YCyUPyLaywZO4ApF0Qs3rRldwA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eAu3ey6m9Um/3MRLQ/1j6%2BOpOJod%2B0n714%2BhT4MVCSbCPqRLurwwMFlWvPKz3iqQI/L7xqhwXeedENnZ58nPY9y%2BZy5mhLIwI95RPdfk4rw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9V76E2qdVMBSZIakyWc7H6I5guQrvX81HlIVfUIi5yZK9oDO7zFiigR1JSANImo%2BvYcVL%2Bfn/T1WqUcdPCYZ3ldfKzRrqVi8W63W%2BwbzT%2Bg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q%2BskJculd2VnUnoXRF/dJXCmR7CKAT9YsQyVGms7bwVmJdRHghqALiueJH9bfgFcq%2B8zNMGGte1EakAgeGHsEJ%2BQ1aNxdFRW2Qte90sxrYs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Im0gxFFYrTMVFrvXU2CMZV0wFsm1GEdBcUcX93GDPpXebGXLG51NNbB/ESxble5DGSgJu72KM3sVbFMln5t4s76tB%2BvBByQ8vg9uMcoMmcI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bk7QygrqAuoY9o5WQLgmEr7T%2BucbAWbTdgNTvzX/jMlgxl05m2Tl7RccMGcEl48XNK0Ms6I%2BM7urHWqgJRM6rtxQTNPtyt69BD1l6oXK5HI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FfwoTfNXkqz8G2Ir2sex9XsNvG9uD9rH6ZJ6z3kZuAKxyHvpZviZJJEH8QkEFYhJNvqBKy2T5xqeauwM/VROlqQul3ZEkfc7bhnYI4cABdA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1c0dR/hiDvBf6Im5zapZwmZlVQA299G0NqutHa0swC6AEPqhak7On3ZMK0M004lc8sKaKjxGm68FZCoByNa%2B7XanGcaIEU4AdIlepGVnvPA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C/4DdL89sZ5FYzu7WuBeHeiMfMHkTjf1Qgp48/jl5F/Je0HrHEHfxftE3gLTMP4nS3KUhtS78nBXV75DwWJrIJeECWiTrg3CKoLt3fFeH5Q=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H4vwYO5mFaUw0PdarGHO4mSiUl9Y0oCZQTACL5GtBiPItMuyvQF/g9NRBVdhUPRqZDptuKAL9yinzjLUXKEUDtkTujjWuJhimsUzWUYUxRk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4FoY2lF1y9UDTQbMeBgySQzbSQ8EbmQa35n8zqsALJDngTkPCCp9qrl6OojPI2QVacTuCoHxmA/BQB9MbZ26NPCkUGW2uwF83Ot5tVqKD8Q=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E35f7p7OqrP5yc7mKXAh7C5ZZ/AZiaTCjbkjWTUcQ7lHAb2ePJKvubBcP%2BP3utg6wJbGy/AGpVsG1AaAKtcwXk8SWvUuwUNDGQmKGcEpg90=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=05%2B1JeUffmIS1eEEPNbH6scimGerF2te8A870HJd2zGPcGg5PHKlDY/sCCzfmCa9L1XJtBoI6uhow5kJu18Knw482kPzjqtqNgfkq0XpdSI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gvV699W0z9z0/tfULc571A%2BU9SY6A49DdNWJmEUBAW/ClKaB10WO/YHIdRolmFQumO2en%2B/pAr3kOLUgGpDTrESWho8p1OOLJ38B0wcbatw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BXYiXb3IhQSCF7hstRFgDhk5pBCpCZySDTqZYXc2sIF%2BzSeYLFKLv78j946ANvZrdYvFimubRcBrSquSslDfYn8EoKwN/SfkaAXEZJ5a1SA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PsG/QFGzW%2BNcasfRcoL2fbWS67wdxE6/6nzZ3XCJvE5NRTdQwonZ284Uvd%2BfSkyHCYw7DQJIuVhkMMJQ5s/Jpkr6zSziBnGFA48p0Wn5gKk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gFKLxjzBvzqdCSFNpWPRAW9erUF0//qQ%2BXSnAoW21j3dP7oAHDXUY68wx3qfVhnBzEVvCVY36PljSTGFEDRPdClrZMmDq1VSFf65toFRwP8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KpCYHRXLv9I/hscXH4Dz3t5aEtfF0rvD5IMAqwgAjMOgHQ6EpxqOV8vyFeuSvbltIaMf8pOQg850ug5QnUwvy9DNg3TSFH1Zm0ClLXZcaMY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vDLq6XLPr/AQSn5dlW%2BFOh8D3c105xL0kFxhIKD1S%2BQTE0gat1/Z%2BQevLRJqI92UO3wAMTnZeWq1PkxjZRRXube6tmGQ34n4ffWzJGAM%2BbI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TEIIPMGjp76xXDmRhxpufayuxbjfJ6YwOJgpUTcJtJaMGXhLunANwwo1XcDiIN3lwIdrFe3pIYPnS3yIrYZZRz2Q4Lysk2mLjQJHVo6Plak=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fhb61%2BitWuEIgX5h2sBkzpLyLD%2B2f05XEzi/rjXdVy5O0Os/hG6PnnyI25ZdoozT6HFl1jtGFRs9jU/EMKTwJyCON27h6dQkyFfDe8nTwqk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BxG5NIyq2XVAiHU4JFyAcxRcwuflDKKiiLzJBFXcL%2BY/SVXbH1laK/7PZ2WZVSNeomyc8UvFYdUIWfwb7wKIdJY/cDR0fYoodWGT%2BTAtDAc=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     78
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

HRWTF                             ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
32432235 506004 R0009 MDLABSUPP      246,139.17     129,237.05     105,334.64      39,799.88     375,000.00     740,000.00   97.3%

 
TOTAL HRWTF OPERATION          2,055,334.28   3,276,497.47   3,245,036.90   3,454,721.55   3,265,684.80   3,937,554.20   20.6%

 
236     HRWTF MAINTENANCE                  
____________________________________________
32432236 501100 FTSALARY       527,069.02     567,615.14     571,681.33     619,700.31     706,429.40     617,260.80  -12.6%
32432236 501200 OVER-TIME       40,964.20      61,701.96      70,824.65      54,231.70      25,500.00      30,000.00   17.6%
32432236 501210 ON-CALL         22,778.84      21,196.02      23,421.17      23,129.31      20,000.00      20,000.00     .0%
32432236 501220 PTO            -22,811.01     -70,943.54      25,912.73            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32432236 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00       9,250.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32432236 502100 FICAEMPLRC       39,932.92      45,770.79      48,786.52      50,573.65            .00      42,616.00     .0%
32432236 502210 RETIRE VRS       55,731.73      69,000.00      64,476.22      74,022.81            .00      77,878.00     .0%
32432236 502300 EMPHLTHINS      108,852.56     113,091.10      92,450.74      86,479.15            .00      92,957.00     .0%
32432236 502400 GRPLIFEINS        2,584.79       2,679.60       2,694.69       3,217.20            .00       3,494.00     .0%
32432236 502510 SHRTERMDIS          159.00         162.00         288.63         420.77            .00         180.00     .0%
32432236 502520 LGTERMDIS        1,453.85       1,507.44       1,533.60       1,697.88            .00       1,939.00     .0%
32432236 502700 WC INS          11,995.65      12,126.80      11,751.36      10,795.83            .00      13,035.00     .0%
32432236 502840 CELLSTIPND          719.94         696.85         241.82         239.98         929.00         500.00  -46.2%
32432236 502841 TOOL ALLOW          825.00         825.00       1,050.00       1,050.00       1,275.00       1,275.00     .0%
32432236 503310 EQUIP REP       13,069.24       7,837.10      42,544.82       7,474.83      15,000.00      15,000.00     .0%
32432236 503320 SERV CONTR        2,959.00            .00      12,351.16            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32432236 503320 R0021 SERV CONTR       29,465.95      16,737.92      31,472.19      10,077.84      30,000.00      30,000.00     .0%
32432236 503320 R0022 SERV CONTR      115,606.00     105,491.19      84,124.56      91,157.41     110,000.00     110,000.00     .0%
32432236 503320 R0023 SERV CONTR             .00            .00      26,825.95       7,149.34      10,000.00      10,000.00     .0%
32432236 503320 R0024 SERV CONTR       16,149.03      10,795.00         420.00            .00       5,000.00     182,000.00 3540.0%
32432236 503320 R0025 SERV CONTR       29,069.13     180,104.03      51,567.45     225,922.98      25,000.00     125,000.00  400.0%
32432236 503320 R0026 SERV CONTR       15,993.17            .00            .00            .00      10,000.00            .00 -100.0%
32432236 503320 R0027 SERV CONTR        1,787.95       1,242.50            .00       9,750.31       2,500.00       2,000.00  -20.0%
32432236 503320 R0028 SERV CONTR        2,857.60       1,155.00            .00            .00      40,000.00      40,000.00     .0%
32432236 503320 R0029 SERV CONTR       18,339.58     103,885.98      48,989.36     170,052.55     175,000.00      75,000.00  -57.1%
32432236 503320 R0030 SERV CONTR      124,555.09     192,520.97      66,373.84      34,658.75      90,000.00     175,000.00   94.4%
32432236 505120 HEAT SRVS       12,624.75       8,731.16       5,050.21      11,247.69      15,000.00      15,000.00     .0%
32432236 505540 CONV/CONF        1,295.32            .00       5,754.48       2,210.00      20,000.00      20,000.00     .0%
32432236 506004 MDLABSUPP             .00            .00            .00         932.92            .00            .00     .0%
32432236 506004 R0041 MDLABSUPP       27,532.95      39,192.54      60,980.84     100,157.42      50,000.00      50,000.00     .0%
32432236 506004 R0042 MDLABSUPP       56,835.57      82,783.71     118,185.80     152,510.60      50,000.00      70,000.00   40.0%
32432236 506004 R0043 MDLABSUPP       12,870.83      12,904.22      25,607.50      37,887.88      30,000.00      30,000.00     .0%
32432236 506004 R0044 MDLABSUPP       40,371.21      68,569.77      61,379.82     119,451.62      40,000.00      15,000.00  -62.5%
32432236 506004 R0045 MDLABSUPP      137,970.48     159,984.44     264,977.67     435,092.73     100,000.00     100,000.00     .0%
32432236 506004 R0046 MDLABSUPP       21,576.19       2,504.96      23,792.59       9,528.50      10,000.00       5,000.00  -50.0%
32432236 506004 R0047 MDLABSUPP        1,529.84      25,740.37      32,295.56      48,963.57      30,000.00      30,000.00     .0%
32432236 506004 R0048 MDLABSUPP       55,710.48      41,167.73      77,423.36      30,994.60      75,000.00      75,000.00     .0%
32432236 506004 R0049 MDLABSUPP           34.01            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32432236 506004 R0050 MDLABSUPP       12,695.33      31,259.45      71,768.90     121,755.65      50,000.00      50,000.00     .0%
32432236 506004 R0051 MDLABSUPP       74,035.08      83,330.42      99,524.48     181,633.31      75,000.00     150,000.00  100.0%
32432236 506004 R0052 MDLABSUPP           27.90            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL HRWTF MAINTENANCE        1,615,218.17   2,001,367.62   2,135,774.00   2,734,169.09   1,811,633.40   2,275,134.80   25.6%

 
237     HRWTF OVERHEAD                     

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nQkhO2QqneJwdAJVza6uVqZ7bfRGazx32C3T3pV/gQKVR4Brv/s5HVQkqYHyQxb7altErefUK4f%2B55JE%2B46wScpXe4jOXfR8%2ByoOJ5U9Mak=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BVQS5A%2BFrAfpk6b73KhgcG7rOzNCMTFoxQ4xr0KXi6fMpGlMVzgEWvqd5hQ1FqNehJV9pPYSarF96NNVfoKQTiE4cbBUKh9BPVfBOmjn2EY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1cymBFTeecg6Hz%2Bn4fezfZdnwOfEeGgRhuwW48h/LVOY9NaS4B4m8CZt6cPItTH99GPBU4BdR86RbbG5jGdoTCYLbXI8KzNOBUM/AHZ%2BjMI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JHxAkBi%2B9iuHIbg3iC5ZYIzICegFmqlPom6TGo/iLdVhWJsuPXFHRtb%2BO6TlhtNaxcWLWYIIa0A3Uj8NoUKaxI4gb%2B0pcseMRbf2SnL6XPU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xKekiHOLIoH26crXpEeq75m6FGcDXAEWYs8dKSURsASkDx9WWnvliM4qPHTHIyMzGitThO725JT8lrXtXmRHjekaAVm%2BHHZzgsrwJ1e5HkQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MfYT5WOF8kScDuTmpx5pDxggDfRVGewLQoANfxYnPSBWXYJX1fDNj3CIIHS0ujHh%2B/pxhsYyoGY0HNUiux6krT8r5b0eRxHC4v5g0hmgUy4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C39zVI0ZjoVwCSaAAGllMgy%2Brm9A%2B7MOEhdRUvuuogPN/BUlhvs5GE6c%2BAsTdxjf0jBO5rN%2B9O4ZB/z3QzP4VDkfvmzk3tMBrSbdiPPhU2A=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9w6HTsfc0P7Wqd/gbsN43UDgVK8mTA1HT1%2BU548v/aditGi2ybhcUHEhiW38NEn8sO9AnJdxAkpknG2o75re6FleWbzof9oEpp0taEVmmZQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VNs%2Bxdth1E%2ByMoSRLvOKpw5oUGZpa/Dy1iD4l4SANI%2BO07J1yV197cm3MnYk5U0a%2BRpdIl1Le/dM1XkOT26YkHtqsutq18ULqwRVzQd6HPU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I9F1dYL39x6VvUqZZEMGai1HIcSY5u4PHn/5ob5x7IG3Z5fYGs0e%2BRBkMKHXImnXJse8u6v8njPzMojh9bVOTtdeLwppmM%2BRxm2f8o2aM6o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w30SKZNHqGTEWbsGvesCd90hBsDn9PKnZqiXal70iN2rfU4flJrhjiG7Z4jFADib06x0pXaQSABVzJaw8l2irhU62HXpj6KmFDy7IQsf9JA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BZpPnJqE6K9cnKcighil/ZfXCfg8bEVWY4LDvoTjoDZwZzHi3SVYw/lhXpXciWr1VzOplbi1mhDA30fT5SkHNllHxeiQG4OyuBZlmaZk1/M=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A2G7j52/1pmxsHZlh82IETAF8HourD7AHSZmXr1%2Bjmau6fDDBbdvCFKbcNGggHViDTXZ89Boz%2BXrmdRrvMhY8Gay64loMCtJmRLJxSXvUdg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y0BPhC9FFavNa%2B8/Irddh4lNOo0y/fN%2BQ2VE60vCyhlaY7MdAG8JKvnngBTOFBD7ld1ur4r1foVDlS7BCFZhNDzsY3LFSGnbMYM1NGRxefQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4XvWj3yYkiImI2SBr0eGtGbTN8q4C/r3CTt2kH5eknYEkLqbCWcYoNmmocIHd4SPBSDmyjoWgJJ/QvJrg1j06ANfd8zHZoIKAnzumnJF6zY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f8PmtU0BVzI6K9cAYZg8E7pWGbmy7pIIUGe%2BDtr4SN8nEj8xUSpx7802bj1J78TvHt/bYujmPFq4d2KxlJGwfsPsbRgupcVzrfdw8NqbBzc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=va8qUX3JTMJAiXvfYQmpBKMSh4w5a5bl%2BZsj0lvaQnnSLRhlf7wXab3NIGkupy1a8wrnciusuNbO8HlQo9akL7UjTvoOUDJ6pahOuovCZJc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XzYF9xZgxDMFhUhoMo9ju849Kg9Jn04CywrpqnXFm9srkDOSHE12c1xfq%2BJ6TUaxlFsGM%2BQecds4w9Ejo7JrHZu71eT6szZZjoyMAn8Pb0I=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YgPC51R01BMYtjDL971eMacE0dDTH2JNHcIVYaofBF9IJ3cHw9C5s1odbieHyGdFG0PeeYZqkRwr338kXuLFRHE1koWxJNjIrqA9O7pO1Ek=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gNXx7euTSwaFw%2BPdkMTamFGY1qkL8iCczkaylo2QiP0aQ3F76Nt%2BNnTl8PZ6OJJBZ%2B0fbsFbeFK90tpasXwf1TiMdgEI8gJ4jzA0WtWcdc0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r9toIwvvbzG2NGl9oswDabPjvc%2BySD1Bmk7/Y6KwBUGbLINNkiZ/ur46YDPbqVlFtrALsDGsUrvK83y7PbGHhPBGGQZ0h2eiCNcr7RH9rLI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kfRJPy8ZpZud96RmThE%2BFvX%2BlmayBZz0Smir8ummTi88LdHTn9UjbH6nFB6HsmfwY3gwz35oOfeL/g4hmQYSQD6/NqFBf1/P3s9pCrrJxqw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hJH%2BwN0ge%2BsWhY6HbUSK6M1Gj0y%2BHg2LnlOMtm/i%2BYl9hUnBFy39BT2/t1/cvHdeDmOtC1COW6MwsFnqEEotA38MM9IVb2MFlLHfar8qFCY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pKUZRVyr3c4k3DGnS0TVo8Vvf/ScbJfnFtLQCQ%2BlhbjciUmpzgqPNzjupyokIZshV1l1eRojfF6OaI3kg59kzrJsSZgIIGJZAmqRcbx3pZA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9EHTKNpiHmq2/rWPNoJ4VP%2BTFk4T5wXRgeApM/Ex%2ByIRijdt/Wu8RsXtvqwH5U1qFMNlzJkKrVfw%2BOcDdHn4KsIz0HPJWfOOS5z7qnpErYA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MxYmkI3jx9NAEttCA6AgLLTZEp0uWve9S1DneXVWJXshblRpq/TRbaeh%2Bumw30UhEMLewaprMxtbFwL1%2B/39kZQpZtw2VvffvrlW7/%2Be13c=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fIJo4n1SsiQJt38a%2Bg04HeQ5r1RAbN8N9qCz6apAOGrwY44CBXbVPo2yLywbPIpKJPDMDlUDx1y9cDruuPSHVVC/dzcr/CodOqBFosOFVYA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lEdXC3Gh8rQ7Ey7CKU7Vi4KGzElolZjJWqNC%2BXbfH/egvCrolxtP1AuXm6LB8MdRffgPaYQHkXlM5BUaSwZ0UsST3fU%2BnqkHZC2E2KCJQ8U=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eM0TVCpAXYtoQXmbhhwDHq4L1iSNQ0P6S2Fa7vauaC%2B8YNOw/RBlh/V4bOD0YdBtEj3Kvg66uZhztYtereIjSF%2BSzJHcqhvx1K0hsGiYlIs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l3wcQkYblLTOcLswtkRwYZAN%2Be7bj4/4VIzaZqUMbB1pmJsh5l240Wuq/cDDRWkWbkh7nF9zoWd3ltbcUWhrw%2Bki1v9fX4X4eTqMDmYrWWo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZzxPVxJ3/wmPDvjmFvh1%2B5lumv3GX69v6F/K7WMMXs8aiqVDfbJN1teMaYS/IvMr/NnziGdoO/dKcGfeMLRbDgt0%2Bra5vNTeaLazdjS0ZIE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FeZiTN50Ig5zXkREA1vB3uWfG%2BWknNz9ptFzfn6qp7r/sweAcWh1XJPCM4uauusN09y3mB0Pu8BYdyAfEt8H1ZUlGzwUl1aPVc%2Bc/o4S5yQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jxvon4poV3oFQnM8RmgJp6hQHDGQ%2BS0MHtCUWrD/we4eNQC6I/xR9iNQVm%2BuWDgwhnoR3Qyu%2BJqJ94jHo3ywKmS4yB8jTNJ/In8/M7OM1ZA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0D0/F6h9CNvts7I1i586YV91Ij34uHL%2BE%2BxLTX25yAH8Mc3AeSnPKre0gSKgkRVUT0ZnMjAHw/Zt23Z1sWwi0TbnpJbxN6FGpf6tIug79oY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gSr%2ByZ8OH6A3JlIJJ%2Bv7bRc4kMRXTQD76WbwVnkf1UJMjKe3KPJe4oJ2%2Bz1I/1lwTrT5Hrnqd7G%2BCO4CM2Cfn6SfXQk7grT92Mr54kNRp6w=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xcm/piZTF2/uYx2hp6i26VC4yjSuD8at2L2Dux41LaC17crd1CYy5pGFP3H6kHyQf/Jgc0gMwiiaK95RKMyVYHKyOD1y2Edf85cjePmGUxA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dr59rPQp0xWh1aGIfngX2lenm116VtsjuEUDuU6luxJ8D0GmR5kIs4f9g9B2OzY4xnGmVD%2BrviSvnuuI5RxFuJvhQPagBIarOq8rZV9PXco=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8byK9wyOmYTrRrkOcdpQiCdsGDoo3XocN3nU0iW9u%2B4jQu84QwMyLuESTY5w44p7CPjfuhdMmTrf2Uuxtiv40qKdsxIA5jIdZEle4kFirgI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gPDh%2BaG/Lor1YvBa8H%2Bx8E%2Bq6fm%2BT%2BLEZdzs6RQEGu/9jRrQwOLXjDuy827NMF6YS2VCdgPGBE4GHsZdoi0exdAOH9/qEKOu96rrPOg%2BGj8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HVQCZj9XN0kQwZZE9RGUV6h9YBDLkoJw0Kx4ZWKhRDZLSEtsuLuyoUvyd3oulF4dyR5fD5PjeHwM1ugOJ2hvZIW7tm9Eyxz9EDOuAIa8Irs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bcPFPxLMbb0OPzt0dksdCPgxwZW6WcfG%2BykPuw6yvQ/K98CoPeGxT%2BNhvlQh068g7x6j1JexLvXFHNx%2B8CrUXFBhZVfuybkK8IYgGC/yPFI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=74Hso4w4/QI34KUM5xTt%2BS%2BAHVauUtZbKly%2Bw9GIKqdQqO4zEXPFZNxn1Wy69b21ZogmodkptVAgAmvSKWMz3Pdx9fv6xm5a8qsvNwdeefQ=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     79
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

HRWTF                             ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
____________________________________________
32432237 501220 PTO             -9,046.87     -48,237.68            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32432237 502300 EMPHLTHINS             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     275,000.00     .0%
32432237 502850 EAP PROG           975.55         948.30         986.45       1,092.17       1,000.00       1,000.00     .0%
32432237 503120 ACCT/AUDIT       17,063.00            .00       2,610.00       5,415.00      47,000.00      20,000.00  -57.4%
32432237 503130 MGTCONSULT        7,793.41      24,861.24     117,888.17     128,110.00      25,000.00      25,000.00     .0%
32432237 503130 R0062 MGTCONSULT       30,829.62      26,808.60      36,634.23      42,635.39      30,000.00      40,000.00   33.3%
32432237 503130 R0063 MGTCONSULT      109,386.19     141,755.05     242,194.40     322,150.26     318,474.00     384,664.00   20.8%
32432237 503130 R0064 MGTCONSULT       87,625.80     126,760.43      78,718.31     100,000.00     100,000.00      80,000.00  -20.0%
32432237 503140 ENG/ARCH              .00      70,463.00            .00      46,910.00      50,000.00      50,000.00     .0%
32432237 503150 LGS SRVS        24,613.50     129,487.26      29,463.50      50,000.00     100,000.00      25,000.00  -75.0%
32432237 503320 SERV CONTR       19,201.41      13,270.91       6,305.05       8,729.00       8,000.00       8,000.00     .0%
32432237 503320 R0071 SERV CONTR        1,914.00       1,911.95       2,205.25       2,000.00       2,000.00       2,000.00     .0%
32432237 503320 R0072 SERV CONTR          612.94          98.46            .00            .00         600.00         300.00  -50.0%
32432237 503320 R0073 SERV CONTR        1,080.30       1,121.65       1,121.85       1,200.00       1,200.00       1,200.00     .0%
32432237 503320 R0075 SERV CONTR             .00       7,576.32       3,512.33       1,440.00       8,500.00       5,000.00  -41.2%
32432237 503330 VEHCLMAINT             .00            .00      12,153.50       4,637.29            .00      40,000.00     .0%
32432237 504100 CITY DP         12,183.90       9,489.21       3,602.52      10,524.93       5,000.00       5,000.00     .0%
32432237 505110 ELEC SRVS    1,513,598.73   1,449,686.90   1,525,775.02   1,605,550.52   1,861,000.00   2,250,000.00   20.9%
32432237 505130 WTR/SWR         89,784.64      98,825.88     110,364.57     152,752.41     100,000.00     110,000.00   10.0%
32432237 505230 PHONE/FAX        7,800.17       7,701.54       8,968.52       5,907.53       8,000.00       8,000.00     .0%
32432237 505304 OTHPROPINS             .00            .00            .00            .00     120,000.00     120,000.00     .0%
32432237 505540 CONV/CONF             .00       3,833.00       1,495.00       9,619.47      10,000.00       8,000.00  -20.0%
32432237 505810 DUES/MBER       29,317.09      30,289.95      30,973.73      32,427.93      40,000.00      55,000.00   37.5%
32432237 506008 VEHEQUPGAS        8,833.88       7,940.71       5,280.80       5,302.17      12,000.00      10,000.00  -16.7%
32432237 506009 VEHEQUPSUP       40,822.45      51,543.94      39,823.39      28,548.08      40,000.00            .00 -100.0%
32432237 506011 UNIFORMS        35,272.73      25,516.89      29,729.65      23,084.69      26,500.00      26,500.00     .0%
32432237 506011 R0080 UNIFORMS              .00       8,390.20      13,240.38      15,741.52      10,000.00      10,000.00     .0%
32432237 508101 REPMACHEQP      106,023.57      65,503.00      84,592.16     130,184.92     140,457.00     300,000.00  113.6%
32432237 508102 REPFURNFIX       23,714.36      71,774.00      48,459.28      17,502.71      37,000.00            .00 -100.0%
32432237 508105 REP VEHEQP       24,362.00            .00            .00      99,543.00      99,543.00            .00 -100.0%
32432237 508110 DEPR         1,818,360.92            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32432237 508201 ADDMACHEQP      266,768.19            .00      21,105.27      12,788.79      30,000.00      25,000.00  -16.7%
32432237 508205 ADD VEHEQP       11,513.47            .00            .00     100,289.90      23,000.00            .00 -100.0%
32432237 508211 ADDINFRAST             .00 -20,255,835.03            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32432237 508211 R0124 ADDINFRAST             .00  19,495,193.66  37,694,780.89  10,907,401.53  36,397,190.55     750,000.00  -97.9%
32432237 508211 R0125 ADDINFRAST             .00     693,686.37   1,293,860.70     -36,284.60            .00            .00     .0%
32432237 508211 R0126 ADDINFRAST             .00            .00     612,085.02            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32432237 509110 PRINPYDEBT             .00            .00            .00            .00     805,000.00     855,000.00    6.2%
32432237 509120 INTPYMTINT      -24,909.11    -140,922.13     258,452.72     149,925.17     771,118.00     715,458.00   -7.2%
32432237 509120 D0301 INTPYMTINT             .00      99,729.25            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32432237 509120 D0302 INTPYMTINT             .00     670,927.38            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32432237 509120 D0303 INTPYMTINT             .00      41,813.71            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32432237 509120 D0308 INTPYMTINT             .00    -934,232.72            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32432237 509120 D0309 INTPYMTINT             .00      42,620.93       1,650.00       4,950.00            .00            .00     .0%
32432237 509120 D0310 INTPYMTINT             .00     356,941.00     176,402.96     204,894.87            .00            .00     .0%
32432237 509130 TRUSTEEFEE             .00            .00            .00            .00       3,000.00       3,000.00     .0%
32432237 509135 D0310 DEBTCOSTS             .00     391,070.95            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32432237 509901 BAD DEBTS             .00     197,847.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32432237 509902 LOSSINV         63,306.12     133,982.62         282.43            .00            .00            .00     .0%
32432237 509903 FREIGHT         15,707.45      25,168.73      33,957.30      34,704.55      18,000.00      20,000.00   11.1%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=95zlyEPS2bnJR0n3xbXjFdL/YSKvTl1syoyVgclj2hx8td4s5AS/hkr6GbDLmXOtxrs/aDgUr6mOVi29ZDrOkmAWVhUJ0BhLN5qRG3tbFgc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b8ppPsI19xSDvfJ8BpVwQU9cF%2BBBBF9Tng6Y8IffQoNudU9eD3mZ2%2BH/31dFcsGmJ/RfoCuFbPmIArpPNdX9UJxGGu8DhQtroO67s%2BT8AHU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BEbgt7WyBFn824KTvun6idAPA%2BoJXmENVEsZHllk4deBaw2SW%2BGEpm%2B2t%2Btmh6bqVmp2wKybjeSJD%2BQsI91MbtspvygCx4QmWzfw6MNe0Xg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4yas4/dSHnhHeT4Z/GEl/lBJLU67sLB%2BbO24OmndeU1YMZGNODyI0JjiIBnTbhjYA6bxpTzVMfA13PR0rBqVinZnx89BAtniasaQyTiSdPo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yRt7FX5rVnX6cSDcFW8te7fWb9GqaboEZSyOZp3KE14O9bdfSgzepGJ2Nd04PjzEjrbLO6mRDTUaUM6L/NxQCnwoZPnm%2BQIYCbwT/QqOJFQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wuH2cHnZwlkIIIQPQoIGw%2B%2BviKU1GYBjO22x4aaGLlxmAZkZaxRYuAK2hDVxAZ273a5sbHTMc8vF4fCl6gsJs9rbnsRJ1BQ%2BBj26tx/5i9c=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ahNwfhzynRuVXTIO2Pdluvvkea3o0pjHJUADtKt%2B49UV75LHT3zQ8bt5dJHzeUkUc4H/wGRIJrpepEar95tpT/GTBuE7Q17F4AbVwjVReXE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g7IZ1EpbrOZfVSKVkRn3mcmkSSi7uT53s48Fjz06jhKPJUkNB0EJeUx7DXkHWlOJTLABrCJwFE3OuhLhOdHgpRoLH84Utn8D42MyqZGbLXs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9iunQs9UsZdQ37jb1HjVPQG43P2sDvcsU1mTQsfjEYmL0NSP2GzbEJO9MXx7nttGwlEL051PKg5azI7ekHuJ09y8nJzgHGfB13IFqp%2BVaWE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GKbaIvBv1Ux9D/%2B%2BVMuKsX6j2eLl%2BXfewccX2X67OuC45fOedl0fwrSnkwu5jwKHQugfBusxR6L6bvc70H%2B5cqQYVgQXpq1IUn6nLBwZsgI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KHlTl32JSgO/zqWjemSXS%2BQf%2B3knPnM7N/rz4aMPnxw3dRQzS6rYn75ML/CpeeCtL9TSH7Rz7OMFtrfHW8P/3ovaWJWJ7PZuHwYsXpg2PcQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qvj1pSyfA4aEm58o9/B9/Mqy65eqgSk%2BpGKoSFzmBGc1u0D5Jv4DFKUcgR4IUbxELB4Rf%2BVo/nUHE2qgrNU3nhTdIAFPBIRmcQES8TPHGi0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=usWrkUrVppcSiOzxR%2BOZj6LegIUIX/WU9d/yOF5rJT3u2ZwMySD/hZAnx3ejiM5snMvGXFInssapwnS/Bc2zPLP6ehNVQGWEFE32x3P0tjg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sjxvb03cEwW8hEVP7lCb0jy4LhpfCumgaH9SBh1T5hZGUdnCuYjelN3e2QTlB8FL52WtKjatF0W7WiYgT5sK1oTcb0m8YXveZNdvZVLxI5s=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fwxIsybeY%2BpsMDJuuarUEFJSGvjpoKktTlH5LIE9WZjvVhq4giM/a5KKH2lwqiwRmBG8BAtQrVG6z2Gy2q7TxsBepaQapCyMRQA%2BtVZjzdY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s8GJmBWbzyRmQPy3hBEANCEBBMlf2vMx/ZKJauunhKqEt0Afd0XPeIocfIXj8%2Bk7ySGbYp%2BT3c42r9fnMO5NyLXucEp33bQU6iAtcAQgj0o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bYyewt76kprsEEoCcOOdUzXIkn5Iq0X3%2BcMaO0sY5SlaXA0otLNC6fx4JlaaPbWHgLCU/i6hYrioOn/5SXY2hftUYoXavxUY0Tn%2BZ9EFlgQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iR3hinae82ziZ78kKVOVNSBUYWi2FV4MPUk88wB9GOfI5AJ9fphDWvM6Ay7dq523NIcETMYubs/lzichIvsgelz9gC1of0hqP1uPxbf9f2I=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ldoKo6bfk4djRcwTpcQAmh%2Bfh%2BH8usL1gHBosv2COYpiLSmZlSgkl%2Ba5ElymRpX8Q6aI5WD4swKoicjI4exIuzIzUREQBw0VtwKWWAtbzRs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=79kQG9ghLS0Nf8rZstKM33e%2BBTKOyYUlBmlSDWo1pRZ7VYs%2BnWiTULjXZKKIA5BNhLbhbr7ETzLnQwWP0L7nNwNZmc2aiWY8KkiQrTA0gDA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=phj%2BFRLBF5d1hTJvnQ6Ri6UWmemlXuIzoWzsnAEXe/b2KQ46L/fj/x/9TRTa4KrzUwLjJIRkCE5YH2lzfg2C8Liyr/kREsriARcb1xRbh44=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aTsdgNvf60Q4KZla5Eutgi0s%2BYTyNlEsETzwa2nJlh%2Bp9FxDMU1bdP8gZrCpO8qThL8SsuuZtzTXox1suO8Ijz/ByM6PyblsBqjzjqYrco4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gho8lCZaWzdDBebXzDcDD0WUS97zSyt7xk9hI003jo27EKjaYswxBDzY3LyG/bgJMvkZl0Sats0QLXHnvYRIVMIel/6u3lwBgKMHs7zz/aQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5jXG%2BnPSdkNsarNQoo0/EsmdAiVK4UduhF2O3m9kiDdDSg0eI0QMIrqpFK6foh0Ney5gfxEpeEWHDnj/vSmeOUBR4RVW798s6jqdPbAIZ0k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K9rNtDG3qAjC4lMcyHX%2BfElkr5OIOqu0VsAjReO09GMLkqG36YI8q1l50g5iE6C6RFf4KPR6bv3BKh5ieAnOvmfZfyH%2Bpv0v0iEQgzlxopU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=si0tCdQjhI/UqFUlMtQjmoQKDNUUhyV2X5lvWgwBjTscHApoZZRXcFVo3OEkKCkWRKO9UYbkJLl7qrhNDeMUHqyfyK0u55Eq8D8u7D%2Bu4vA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bckEFV1PbNDLxhC12jthcsfdLocMCoDtK9eOH%2B5wdplsIWbC1dr5dCOLvQPNJUfwuMEq9%2Bq6a8Acl3pB4Du%2B5zxmd%2BZvUocws4mX/5g9gP0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G5EFubce7sNgEC1AxuMiapPKQja46QWPFIYZftXg3NM8NWgnrh89Zgroqy9Vygo7X4A2cAWOKa40wpz0u3FwS8UrxyuaItnpUF/A9BbHgxc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/krDqjCtBHaJVZhTxSziEMLQIfs1%2BOjP6omln/DtETf1NxF4zSpqPGnTkXXa4BHBkCA05CDSyBHrfh1DwWcfVlF2vlSvGHLX96VZjYWtKds=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gvG/%2Bzssx97Sotbrw5XRurVgqVWyOOAP8RNR/45a5keDm2jmfvpt/0aJwQBAO8blfRsN9RQ0DZfd7%2B56yVLGx1TTvb7e2ZcTYzYT1NIpPNM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y2DhUGnZFBp1gRIwevXrb4jEm23s/Kpgsim7TTGdvmvyxskNb7vQ52yfwjKZDmgr0c80dCKOMiMwfeac2x9QQWwkNRr1wwspAjg8laDtqJQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iwz4755el3AtaobJtYf5nrCXjF5C9XE4qXNqdixgq/ODc9914MKdFT5zLpU1IZHWjIJ7X3c0eAYwmMFh3tw5EKbh062gdrnPSeY3Rz/BzxQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R1Hwt7diuiQR3mUfoTWWy%2BXqRiY2Bxcfq9S%2BgIA0nPN3nadkrLfHqubZjYWDsWlzfIVZdFC%2BYg6SA4Y1jgs7FqpbiGp/eZoDsBoRzBYuvgY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bhhq/ipt4jJocfVx9i/6QTZk1ZyR66/kRYwrhkzfhnl1FoQJ1/yV9ZS7DaGXk/d3p90RS7AzKf1Qb85iuhOIpR3/18eeG9vMl%2BTs%2BakJd64=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jx31pC0S%2B7LFLFT93HRqYS7hd5rpGcdhf2KhXZH5AucTDMT0ikgT9WPwIqi6w65oKHDb3T2toPJ7PoqaPOGPH8X7W08sPaItTPd9FHhxFIg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/vgABaP830LXIDnVCy5gaxBkWtTCyBQrFO0vbHMm6WCSVQeLuoqr5X8aWNxenG1TglZHyMinTBi5IGzz8ZQa4Idwi680Dv80HnHKcJy80eQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iQWJkE1snygeZbPUo51qrtHs7D8HnSBoCbFt91PHFKsYGg436L%2B4aZ21XxoqWb%2Bq54ekYf2sFCNK%2Bxf6HGAYId6SLJLuboccjP7GtRVvxxE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fuTgbS9dJjHXHC7VWT4i7Y97dbhp3/YOd3QCRie/oQsYXPRwnfKIx%2BvY7lLWuIkTvJ9a37OzCPhRc/5WKMjO9Z8Tx/5Xq63VTPlFN/0gUz0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7pV0rXOOsz7CA88wnFfhrmC/JFwqbiUrlHECoUK1fTJN5Oa4rat0w%2Bz5hXN7Op7i%2BvlNQ8TVdP6kFzqZ9YjWhHAMTfro5VvExQJb0PJFTXg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w1qZQn03/l7/H70zhriUJxVryQuSqe7cfiQmg7OicYlWFPrDAIQg9i7TiEf8pwDquGLCI1LWFxbGhrwQOl9HKst4cHogjNRl6Q7o5DO8Kr4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a8ct8HS7zECrvMicgB%2Bxs35sCf6LKLVP8Vy0tk9qWOfn06IxHlNMVuZ3SqzLetLM0xgcSGVcqvc/crU5tCn4gEXDl%2BKGR98ukJ3PAW/AmBk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/TzGPAZDWVoL08OS0vZtOE8NV2SuqZqUTL9jHCye6deGwIzxeH292iyq1tdUErLRGWGlPYFgKcNbjEevyTnsQHE1hb%2BLp9lgLrEDX5DDZzs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TOGYfl6hQa6KdVBZmTNT5yi%2BLx3WUqZlnbWUluEdrA/5gV28CN7G/kMKqH2sLwbAwaQFqM3VK7akyj7enSuQ0v03S6/s1EfVG1lbOmMqmMU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AAdzDOkrtttHVu02UiBc2AJ29wBev0x3dpMuk8i29MobNdtzB4/ATvRSNJB6vIzDxt7yzXhhxhYKCAAomojb0xT5eeQTEHKnT0w%2BZ9tCVPA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UMFu70yYxsvC7/Nl5VAKIgbVh8Ng59uEnfux%2BQ1YO7FrQ32FWHut1HdiqPEH4T%2BTzM6%2BZSglnBfNhHlt3KWTztputsw2NoY7s71JImA/d3M=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GCym93P25ihFPk/aNppd7oBv5acM/neKycp2JaAsqhp6wQWlnbfa5Pbz3PCIhOTK9qF1gU3ODVoV2vC7%2Bz7Vzk8jyjPPsKCeQ97gUPcs45o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yQftTgoHJhfJkryLqcQLYbYFxIqhZIzIT2kSP92lcOweK/n/E6LhBnEa5V40SWIHvBvQtJi1%2BkM7QYrNOjK4KYkcBwmVwFHCIKvl9tkGDi8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VRHK/YYy/KMUXnTPwHxPWHPaTxEdQVo4kGSEBwKy3RFNKc8q3jh2QVxADO2bWHM4A8Q/vXjF0u8aa1Xwx%2Bui0I7ZC14Jivl3xTjUilrigwg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZdKSTQB%2BC1485MNk9NBIHaWM0jQPJNTwXLMYNQRlkog90%2B7h0Iojf5AMC0X04gHVl3k5h01UTQVA3cM3xlD9BdxsWJbi0HHXJCPfGKW8YTk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x9sW3IUcU7PNiIHMRm%2BLNNPHi3oPskcQqXIcOTkfGc/wNdjufpKKjRDJTsdiIDI2RS4H4le44kVDNzyRwSTsGU0lhXqo3MSAayi%2BtiXIP/c=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     80
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

HRWTF                             ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
32432237 509904 PERMITFEES       14,994.52      16,142.34      14,505.19      27,217.69      20,000.00      30,000.00   50.0%
32432237 509910 MISC EXP         2,957.10     341,110.01     156,941.35       8,637.20       4,000.00       4,000.00     .0%
32432237 509910 R0079 SERV CONTR             .00     334,000.00            .00            .00     334,000.00     334,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL HRWTF OVERHEAD           4,352,461.03   3,836,564.78  42,700,121.89  14,265,534.09  41,606,582.55   6,596,122.00  -84.1%
TOTAL HRWTF                    9,830,038.50  10,976,482.17  50,164,752.93  22,560,377.63  49,428,727.00  14,951,688.00  -69.8%
TOTAL HRWTF                    8,751,298.68  12,161,692.41  50,981,233.06  22,560,377.63  49,428,727.00  14,951,688.00  -69.8%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8p%2BCQAy0TLPAhpHftBskPMuOmWxFrvK8qOejfui4vJB58NzwshvZ9V1tlrlZPioM0qsQr7AlyBvFwGdMr0GzTPhkBfs3OlB3%2Bmz11mBzP8c=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XbAvFko%2Bfx5ZcyTs0O4Ti8E9u9F1KJA%2BiI4p5Pi2WC4D00kAfGmBKlXE1PnxedBQXMYbyaqmA/Vz2KcUpHX76U/CXPhMSKMMXdjhSa1eozc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jkc85D7q7fE3FS11lmmHngxH0b8pDj4%2Bt2y4otJWGfRdPGedTLQridvzvIVYoCqu2pC/KcqkFf4QMZ42x4N645NKBsrvJ4AVI43GmbMVDU0=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     81
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

RECREATION                        ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
035 508110 DEPR                  .00     257,542.57      27,530.68            .00            .00            .00     .0%
035 599099 TRANS OTH             .00    -147,925.03            .00            .00     202,000.00            .00 -100.0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION                .00     109,617.54      27,530.68            .00     202,000.00            .00 -100.0%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT              .00     109,617.54      27,530.68            .00     202,000.00            .00 -100.0%

 
1016    MISCELLANEOUS                      
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
35101600 599099 TRANS OTH             .00     147,925.03            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION                .00     147,925.03            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS                     .00     147,925.03            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
7110    RECREATION                         
____________________________________________
171     RECREATION CENTER                  
____________________________________________
35711171 501100 FTSALARY       193,303.96     198,261.94     202,495.49     262,073.56     308,579.20     200,179.20  -35.1%
35711171 501200 OVER-TIME        1,198.50         812.93         844.72       5,100.24       1,000.00       4,000.00  300.0%
35711171 501220 PTO                   .00      13,740.20       2,975.66            .00            .00            .00     .0%
35711171 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00       9,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
35711171 501300 PTWAGES         61,426.73      67,003.70      87,084.54     105,404.30      91,006.86      91,006.86     .0%
35711171 502100 FICAEMPLRC       18,546.72      19,199.94      21,772.67      26,873.59      22,276.00      22,276.00     .0%
35711171 502210 RETIRE VRS       20,230.42      22,668.21      24,325.56      34,300.42      24,742.00      24,742.00     .0%
35711171 502221 RETICMAHYB             .00         135.98         451.35         719.76            .00            .00     .0%
35711171 502300 EMPHLTHINS       37,539.48      38,021.68      41,890.56      50,891.74      41,891.00      41,891.00     .0%
35711171 502400 GRPLIFEINS        1,530.35         885.24         960.84       1,343.72       1,164.00       1,164.00     .0%
35711171 502510 SHRTERMDIS           72.00          88.80         141.48         159.72          72.00          72.00     .0%
35711171 502520 LGTERMDIS          527.58         502.18         553.08         696.37         648.00         648.00     .0%
35711171 502600 UNEMP INS             .00            .00          37.95            .00            .00            .00     .0%
35711171 502700 WC INS           3,674.34       4,139.36       5,616.50       7,171.73       5,643.00       5,643.00     .0%
35711171 502840 CELLSTIPND             .00          64.61         483.65         915.42         500.00            .00 -100.0%
35711171 502850 EAP PROG            87.20          76.30          87.20         108.25         100.00         100.00     .0%
35711171 503120 ACCT/AUDIT        2,443.00            .00            .00            .00       2,500.00            .00 -100.0%
35711171 503200 TEMPVNDR              .00         325.00         325.00         250.00         250.00       1,000.00  300.0%
35711171 503310 EQUIP REP        6,782.41       6,504.76      11,031.34       6,077.59       6,000.00       6,000.00     .0%
35711171 503320 SERV CONTR       43,420.63      30,225.76      40,687.48      53,510.38      56,000.00      50,000.00  -10.7%
35711171 503330 VEHCLMAINT          425.16       6,436.57       2,896.36       1,810.86       2,600.00       2,600.00     .0%
35711171 503600 ADS                299.00       2,697.50       4,929.02       3,944.30       3,000.00       4,000.00   33.3%
35711171 505110 ELEC SRVS       32,908.89      37,413.37      42,962.71      35,025.73      35,000.00      40,000.00   14.3%
35711171 505120 HEAT SRVS       31,704.16      32,022.92      26,603.74      25,000.00      35,000.00      30,000.00  -14.3%
35711171 505130 WTR/SWR          5,049.38       2,761.45       4,814.55       4,500.00       4,500.00       5,000.00   11.1%
35711171 505210 POSTAGE            395.66          63.80         194.00         166.21         200.00         200.00     .0%
35711171 505230 PHONE/FAX        3,150.31       3,444.24       5,102.71       2,108.95       5,800.00       5,800.00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iLyDzUyuIIQe5jyGN3nGuCY/UjroPJOOuGwYSWEvBhrYPa4iaZQ6CVduIkEiNhVk2f8RF7A2WLXfpy1gxoBLZw==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qPF0EpmAOpViXtccwSRUi2zzXQCU69fEZK22KKkTWc46OxDOCk1I0a3olLlKoXCiFRo4BpjN1mAgUGesKtiwCA==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A9sC9JmZseZrLzRm1ymwLYnKYYY7ujHGDiqdezCixm8wo5VtqWT2eFxvhRhMAWH54Q0HwFsasBYa5bVGMbKPwLiSw/XMqghtvDFe7BsrZiU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UN6Fk8kDRO/nSZotsnB/4fGdXj/joKJPM89rTUv4Ub1OH/ihM8VkAPf6DLk6ppEyjF1P9Cu6rpiFMhqJpgLWJXt5%2B2ar8AjIfXZNVn%2BGqVg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/eJA6WivsSYssxjszwMoGJRraq1cQSnM9H1Xj4/LzpPMe7ciNlwWiTVsKwHP/E3VHUbIXIwVCMaIxN6csLHgsf7rIsby0FLb1m5gDH0iG8A=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VsjoLgJNGAFFx8AUVTqsowRViufTH6mm3AB/wWvNsOsV27lfY6aE21Xl7vKAZamtgPJjPAux46vQrSt8/O3v%2BDQ7AEVuPZ//tq9czc85DdA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9nwtXw2oMKlELiKvVWFMketT1XZy/cizPd0HTMhYP1Jc%2BE3HAlY40Xzm8YuoqxnwJeD42oXKGtvC8pXDaWgc0qijoJnllY2Z2k2LPUjT7qY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qm24cMrOvlYYTCxM22qL%2B7WpzLLZP30jCGtxRHfHTAafusxezUZ5zEG7rn2C5gQF/jW6jm4xQBqIA%2BI13v21gHkYEzJJwM2GTmj2U/ZGuOc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S5Fg93UlZ/HGnL7cFUJq70S8VsfsWRKXNFDOvzMNqguwjBQ1aLpNAHJGWL/bYysHj8KhGjVA8%2BK%2B46xlcobmBehHRA3b1BYK8S0h6gTBcWk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v/MQbL0riL75OWMGnh%2BCE/L1esEyBNh2JwzUW6E3ewzkXSkLHfeTwozd5HuvBR7rZ9ZTBojIVBsnX2mZMd3JS7WP%2BAXxN7NIUFiDEX8WXkg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K2Tay346Bbzd8H%2BulFD4IGQkl%2BNtTIpTnGEirTQBLbPTL2OINX9qLtPltJDc9xT2pPQpzwfZS%2BvhcjSNfEL2YtK6At9p1BfR3RE/yAUlE80=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D9oDkAFDkRJsrrQB8NggH1pzNbghEEtMh3werCEMtr5rmClB9wBVKRXQaKS%2BNuUucmlkO8plwTh5B2jvCb%2BcP0aL6JNrDN1h6cfPZk3fYqc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=576nrzDPJNmejw3jSgAuLwXaVwlBwIbWM6WauSW259iWXY9JonSt%2B/doH5K0ixE1thEx/cMfKkg0szMKGgwnrfNKjajyTzSPj1UF8OY55Fc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fGQqmBQ1DHbuvigDX36qqXxNpsweTYueM5g%2Bi3XViShymjJNPMehFPjsnaQWh5y283hx5aCDD4HPw9wG75llMisU1e0NBoiLLdv5mC%2BUtO4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8zUoLaYTybp2KR08MqCyJ7GKlZBZltDlhyB5ShwZUZBCxioBErqQfdChGQCy0BCz4cLlui4KO/3yLDAvyDKbZamdH7YKDgfivSkkTr/YSUk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tcs85I04nimlYobNcG8qXrTFWhve4h/UUqTSNEoE2wfhiKaMu9fHSydlz32qxN9zxfd8fCTKKL2Z7Wu8ljAuLHj4GRRj7UwGpbWgEdAOU5A=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NSbyXGmC42707CoTQBXFFOWsFHxsac/%2BLFBugvY7rmreBtS75btQDZAragmIhBpXYkYFQOqxfRDsH3UqdO8fYOcnUDy7Ep44Mgx8%2BvOYaNI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=twIn4RfauOwgHw%2B%2Bw7B7BRpN9e0Aqzd/33xFufxm/%2BX5G2%2BY1tLPGVssFN0806pywXjr%2BW/RcqJ00wOLxbUgZ/mB%2Bw2q5V5HY3YY6fgWXz4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wu%2BCSp3STxKm50iI0MOLlDrLnB5kfmSwYPQ%2BEmb5D/K4NI31cV1JP3XUIEAk6Y%2B1BG5fyvCU3%2BV0nM%2B6HpeudsQ6ZCsFxZd3/Q5aDrSnfiw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k5paXeLuji9Bw1OzaH81LML6qe5Ya65cQfCwEdTfVwY2m7pRpyCvJecIGby5WczMZ%2BCenUCwfF9J%2BQaWYdPFZ8ICaiH6ki49Gq3oWKdATTI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WDTaI2s2VLrFxvd1o8UuvvffK%2BVlPRkrRxZMVffTqxD5Oa%2BV%2BIa7gbNm99Rsbm32Zs55EkBaCH6RXgVPosK6dJ9Ei247f2gfG21/DCyuSeo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GgWUQdjL4Y0sDvAfhDl%2Bj7azTU1E/rhCaPNxdO5ZfHFvN8FTBF9RHd/JjoFhv2W0hL/FITEIWz3JlKZCEbIcADvCJKTw%2BTqfWTdRmmcFMBU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GQOim3I1iERzy7VYoe8QRWMcFSqV8SF3smRV1gwIKD3onkj3H70ebpaF3SasW31I3dYBHmqY24b2BVfNRKPglSC7SbGLvbXEspK1gUDR0h0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2p4WgNe7mKe4W88sNknzeMSuZIKhTx%2BPfQSBbeCszMxKnWMtqv90QP4c5xKmxA%2BmScPsGdgmS/623LSoUhXl96c2PfJnbrb9%2B3yU4kLayQ0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XOcHSsWDkMKshUGw36ots3GHzXeFtlRREx9wbHfXZY/5AmHqnHczYywKZWJa0Rrx8aXamtCt5zuNyGdvrPLhuGVjQqBoVt4WZltwl9a8Blo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PMOubBsqzUMMT5w6x1ravkymj5tW9B3gNYv4KuSfcgN0X/tPxNQBSYYI1Oeo0ta7baFS/7loyOj%2Bf7vQ3a/QG0%2BpDGCdWeJbWXzsUU/mE1o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uWiMc7uBQkioco6%2BwqDmspv24%2BoDo%2BvKcXuPdF9/MNmAQCt1Hr1yt5996uxiTfkbx9/vJAtkXsu4dGoyDgKbL5kz1dGiMfz7Wg1nA07eG0o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hz6rEspiVkxEBHLET/EmI2Bx%2BH84LWkmAom2FaDFKVyFk9ucCgv3FuTAEVdpRyt1kAa/nLPR1G1LkHjhgSeY9r54McYMhM1GlUPMiOGqiQc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SXTeMDvLzhc0euZaxCvpFLeyU189qm3hQA96afYzIxIEWS/LlBrshDgfwkMU%2BrkIrachgNwyFQHUMzsYva1sWN4nv6fn7eHjnAFBGVdDjig=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7VevABz2sPV2MoEzs9z83XwK/pKUQw6nKLNR0/qwbWJJGdsLeSfxJv/nLG8tXqLWcqUnVxyvahVxvqpB476X%2B%2ByrvSelYaBPXQWdKu4P%2BfE=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     82
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

RECREATION                        ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
35711171 505304 OTHPROPINS             .00            .00            .00            .00      19,200.00      19,200.00     .0%
35711171 505510 MILEAGE               .00            .00          77.60         386.32         500.00         500.00     .0%
35711171 505520 TRVLPUBTRN          704.80         561.64            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
35711171 505530 LODGING               .00            .00         724.70         751.38         650.00         650.00     .0%
35711171 505540 CONV/CONF        1,270.02       1,004.70         893.80         730.00         650.00         650.00     .0%
35711171 505550 MEALS                 .00            .00          17.00          42.00         200.00         200.00     .0%
35711171 505810 DUES/MBER          259.00         400.00            .00         475.00         300.00         300.00     .0%
35711171 506001 OFFICESUPP        3,538.59       2,837.16       5,768.44       9,048.79      10,700.00       5,000.00  -53.3%
35711171 506002 FOODSUPP              .00            .00         433.51         800.00         800.00       1,000.00   25.0%
35711171 506003 AGRISUPP              .00            .00          34.32       1,155.63       1,050.00         250.00  -76.2%
35711171 506005 JANITORSUP        3,389.42       2,700.00       3,131.43       4,641.15       3,950.00       2,700.00  -31.6%
35711171 506007 MAINTSUPP       21,877.46       2,420.25      22,737.55      21,898.34      21,300.00      22,500.00    5.6%
35711171 506008 VEHEQUPGAS        4,675.11       2,881.99       3,410.82       3,590.00       4,200.00       4,200.00     .0%
35711171 506011 UNIFORMS              .00         737.50          85.49       1,614.99       1,650.00         350.00  -78.8%
35711171 506013 ED/RECSUPP          114.35         501.34         873.43       5,056.61       6,179.20       1,000.00  -83.8%
35711171 506014 OPERSUPP           263.44         578.79         213.81            .00            .00            .00     .0%
35711171 506015 MERCHRESLE           10.15            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
35711171 508202 ADDFURNFIX             .00         299.76       2,412.63            .00            .00            .00     .0%
35711171 509907 CRCARDFEES             .00            .00       1,357.80       2,200.00       2,200.00       2,200.00     .0%
35711171 509910 MISC EXP        -2,697.81      -7,239.61         774.69         984.88         994.80         300.00  -69.8%
35711171 509920 CONTINEG              .00            .00            .00            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL RECREATION CENTER          498,120.41     495,179.96     581,215.18     681,527.93     722,996.06     602,322.06  -16.7%

 
172     COMMUNITY                          
____________________________________________
35711172 501100 FTSALARY        47,484.73      56,783.51      49,910.10      41,995.66      49,088.00      46,704.00   -4.9%
35711172 501200 OVER-TIME             .00         453.36         384.01          42.69            .00            .00     .0%
35711172 501220 PTO                   .00       9,564.78      -3,439.90            .00            .00            .00     .0%
35711172 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00       3,500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
35711172 501300 PTWAGES          5,462.95       8,767.63       7,433.74       4,675.67      10,405.00      10,405.00     .0%
35711172 502100 FICAEMPLRC        3,862.16       4,749.64       4,457.01       3,347.83      10,487.00       3,573.00  -65.9%
35711172 502210 RETIRE VRS        4,969.54       6,067.32       6,067.32       5,253.75      13,091.00       4,834.00  -63.1%
35711172 502300 EMPHLTHINS        6,933.12       7,399.08       6,569.64       4,540.14      27,088.00       7,167.00  -73.5%
35711172 502400 GRPLIFEINS          230.45         235.68         235.68         202.87         610.00         610.00     .0%
35711172 502510 SHRTERMDIS           18.00          18.00          18.00          13.50          54.00          54.00     .0%
35711172 502520 LGTERMDIS          129.65         132.48         132.48         101.43         341.00         341.00     .0%
35711172 502600 UNEMP INS             .00            .00            .00         119.05            .00            .00     .0%
35711172 502700 WC INS           1,030.54       1,379.92       1,689.43       1,197.54       4,044.00       1,000.00  -75.3%
35711172 502850 EAP PROG            21.80          27.25          21.80          22.74            .00            .00     .0%
35711172 503200 TEMPVNDR         7,776.00       9,996.20      13,984.13      14,788.77      13,700.00      20,000.00   46.0%
35711172 503320 SERV CONTR        6,897.39       5,379.45       1,024.02         683.00       1,000.00       1,000.00     .0%
35711172 503330 VEHCLMAINT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
35711172 503600 ADS                135.00          97.50         120.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
35711172 505210 POSTAGE               .00         149.50            .00          47.00         100.00         100.00     .0%
35711172 505410 RENTEQUIP             .00         915.00       4,595.86       4,766.47       3,354.00       5,000.00   49.1%
35711172 505540 CONV/CONF             .00         425.00            .00            .00         375.00         375.00     .0%
35711172 505810 DUES/MBER           70.00          45.00            .00            .00         100.00         100.00     .0%
35711172 506001 OFFICESUPP          731.91       1,079.74            .00         341.25         500.00         500.00     .0%
35711172 506002 FOODSUPP              .00            .00       1,685.82       1,466.45       1,300.00       1,500.00   15.4%
35711172 506008 VEHEQUPGAS             .00           9.95            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4KdIONJbum5TCWtENl1nG7GvrVw1gUZ1/SuzlzZIVUe1wt2fkp3t3vrUANMRU9tQt39xUGvJZh9FdYzuKje2U3zH2kOv7%2B8YmO1cWm3ybDQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bkge/LacqKOG3rr%2B2wZL7zjFp%2Bvblzr2D6OISZiZsHOIhOrMraEvhBXTdMjIURy3vdSFj2tL5%2BuQT5W3FrNitoqbN97KoJdIPA7InzhhA0A=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AZUD1jZFFfvL0vehkrryzfq2ToR1JoZiJKEVRn8xGro7J4HTnw1S8dnhrk7kdqbkH%2BWycGKiEgja00FYW2jhhBL444q6PTwUx1Af6SzEVzY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2s02lEPXv444ur9GQTHvkvnohzsw9kPTCyDteIG2eZ7w9P9knq8dvUe7eLWHxoFagRK%2BFgZ1PrIXkFTWBmVe%2B26CRqVcOO%2B3NSZSi6Jt%2BrE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vv86wGu/efLaJWggNYGzobNNrNbnykTIHLtr%2BE7lKBLKCLDpstaVdMHxndncqc2lg%2B1yLphIUXw2pvCT7GG0MmBCvz9/MxXpLSAq8JbKpAo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LU2M6rqvWqXaQOXXVNm%2BUtE/e1Mk/5Nu0iHGNMuuStsuz%2BZUnBfGcU9w6X1Inba7O/AVTmh/0MTWOBBNxZ%2BXG1s/Wy9HI7mKsfjPyVr/ZfM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UYJJ/mkM9FwEg4dwQBQiPjPr%2B4HQajWrhIX6aPpte7cqKJ4BCdEef1Om7mQrruoYM61rnJHwGwMP0u%2BHJ9fZ2Bsi6TxcI4jP16c/59%2B9m0s=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3N2%2BzJ2jLe6BaefZJhLdPc6r6paLTwIMWCtewXiNbsJUJ/0EwdNl2tzShwinN%2B6Me9CSxtBKpKa8LHwt9uJt%2Bjrt0PptIZXg1MVrRmILWmk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kn/qImylB5E/XEgoHIKt4KTjl8WMsr7AjjXGJb3dcMGgSvQYH7PljC/YpTgKECsBaD7cYEvwNmcBeBlTNhfvS%2BCEhFvR5ZPKqzpqoKFyFMA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7cDjQAvxfqnvQ0LEJSBF9/pCyfZXDdUQBRhhrmBjAW2Mk%2B7j%2BnsR8Jv2qmvg7UQdmDKGWZkaYtg7%2Bo4BWXp1TCqRFjiOdutm9r8bR4QyofE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qttB/u9HSGssffoMZiQJ%2BOETznd3PxwWGk1DeZWwmKG7n8w3J6VN0Jg0CnUcGSdU3NxTXIp%2BpMhdAlFLzsvLicBs0Nhs6dmsBRawY2oCFd4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=142EEzTZuGmttg/gqL%2BB6GRBueaoY5lv4O8ANxClQz5UvemD2IX/obBdh%2BPAlvi9hvFKxSULlsjVnL%2Bbx/HJS2hz0i1ldvfWqZpFpM60HVU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0ExM2hwOKpWllH5N0S%2BNKvmWQu02MIxFJ5O81Li20P7L6cjYcJhKuTjbMGgCU%2B26euZ2QRx4iCnnTfhpy0YQzK4iu93tSdj7i/iMdlpDrFk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8%2B5qYRpGdD8nYrQL0IU22Q7mrLxFQ9sTm/9h1%2BC2GhHIfq3JraxQMHK1%2BczICjE4%2B7P1AMswxT1/xDYVNwvMNfx7NhHL/gitkaEKimVog%2BI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sBy4XG5CYq7%2Bcf2JSF7i89mphSSVDCEiUeoNhqp2QrKhewedyo9nbnMWyD3E2GFw46gbK4Oy59fPzPCp3d5D0qDIGT493Dbtgw0IjQV3lTw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V5t1oW62GbXp9QdC%2Bes0sUAsdUM3fVDguJaUDeYnPa5KF4xO6UHZUbpz7rrHLW1hW1wm2HZhajz9%2BJeq9aH7Zv1v5c9ph8iiQ57wfKd7XYk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=982xk92j5NyEjs92m2BqNcAkuqD/0HZN51N4uuq7kCaPRXdV4fIm4nFkxtxQca%2BL7Cr3rieGd35deUS%2BknMOL3kLi8fQiZX/OBKBsF2xGBs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kOOx45PEeW/PW4dVnyl9%2BRbV8h1CyWcmjZW%2BspVcEfs0M2Mf/kVpwZEev1HHVWpjuRx060pFjrFSmO2vKv7Eoh4Gmh3mNPQhPB9q8biDCrA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hwJSZn1HtKFObTjEzteqCnm1G10SnV%2BeDpI37H2BvnbrmzfY1VxZNFO2a1EtqQzMyCSy2%2Bx07JMAd/5HX3t%2Brlw97FnmXmh1EWv4eeraBEU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XPfEEF3cOTC%2BM7xKtanGbO/pvCIVVc6jxDjTzcNNrVTsXRIB6MeK6fjH0WelhAmWt2MsgP%2BweuOZZunC4B5NMcDt2Z3c5bvMmSHfSLEOx3M=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ScNGt2oj72ylT0jxxAcxpQYdc1odXsN2dM/W6v0pfaoQtoMj/bDko9r/nHokNzWrPIQmDgCtFPMhQ%2B9MjiCmIXXyblwGbwRU8XDf0kohq8U=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=trlHvaXkqm3Ot2OC/S1stgl3GUdHJrrXXEPCE3jn/QkE6C30PjfT7kfvM7xxKSNEDvYLK9xx5%2BNHIFJCjybTuWhBMHo5%2BJ/A9HNgG6C53ro=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B9fDhAv70Mp35IIqsQB8VjlJ19sPXZ1pmDHeNoIuW7CW0f3xRsUZu9TwbJpNzOQLpiiY9g0g9giC/DYRaNOE5WdwUWnC0q9KKiBzaxsrJIY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bPxgafn%2BlyL7hUmaWYBfS5wreq04hhTMETdr9J1xKVMtnDnMzWlle2OWX812JN%2BjOhQlnpi8otqaeenuOIaFnLWnXP/NLvBBqUgj3rdUJNg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tJwvLHMQhearJ8Opw1%2BKdV311pCk0M4Ax6DeDaJZ118ZKPZTmQ9dD8RBxvVW2Sl31I%2BmIgNXSw323DomoVR01vMVuAigChEpPHT9tvrz6dk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MJkHqHuySWB28JPOquojEsEpHBlKjUwGSFRVBgzyDAy1AEA2km9fPo%2BelsHuOX79oXLHRysNXvvMKzUo7GbW9ZZxc13ZptCTjxBkKC6oKkU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=imyQstkfXJV44iEMjRPcAsfm1ojimgBMmCKsBkQR05fZK%2Bi9Uy48sL81feXj/k9R3J4fWgVeWq3OwHgO%2BVg6YPoj1QY/UPpv0%2B5yr5YNNK4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bj6yg2fpZnbMeicB5MIIDtx0P65j4RXzRmOJNm95TxLXZ64FX/%2BT0fu3U0vbThF7NfHTo/hn9HKiPpMcwrdDZ3%2B%2BCysI%2BdYXwRtwI0ayJGg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kewax%2B1Ic3VNB8CAN%2Bs54Y2SFRlDFpMQiQyGbEujbRfn7hNITgh3H9P5H%2BaNHKcwU9xaWYe0DsWAkNuiaa5wT45sQdNlSJXU0TUtFEZrxHo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bxWLdKY2az7jKmeiVxDPefKTzzn5YoOA/AdqX3R6e6HpJA3mJyWdQ/loks3zAWW2rz3HeCp5NXkkYRjPGTXPSF2Dbu6/3%2BGFlhQNdw2gY1s=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QNegBYYgUZWlq1EoAwBdnPZJTnzEqWkuO11z4Gk%2BxisBq0LIt1xnmypIFk8NdxIbdoChlHAFoivqWSD6k5AzLMeO/NqLvb67qzVeeMlsD4Y=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fobOIJpDebFiwJeCzT6maKaFsB8LgotGEyuD%2BmiJ%2Bt%2BEuyMIRreVvuRcV11jiTeOkVAztM8x5q8JGtsT%2BSGYCelg2dWrdFKKXXHc9PgoZ0Q=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wJNg3NebQiBpt/wmaZlilvmQNgjmaVDtU6b9EptlwSlRHcpNJW1M4%2BmUZ0FI8VZ/8CAUZqrqDY3AvL42usAw6B0rpKMQTJO7xwO7SJ5Did8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OwBn7IAgdAY4oNBwdpS6ss0FBn8/UOqY6w43Ib2kAF2fcr7tkjjUoZa5xZsbpagC0zqEoOz2xD1drM95aS3H0w4THL6ja2J5CqBk78Dh0UM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SLeJ3%2BkhnoZ8LRJJxK4VrySMREqbnsU96BskVG1WIsjO4yp1ijB/SWvER2AACn0GlMzZX3OdD4xm%2Brv7daYFql2m9XOA0pX8mS01M2J0SOQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CszILJjcv3PWH5R8ANtcStaVYX/%2BhLXLLFmz7fFqZCw6k4BQ9PpLmZisBr%2B2PYlPez3GOV3Vc6aaF5GNc73TLftxg96u6wiUBs19WzrAnNo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C49KRWjd8yoBeIAL2cmYjXhFsmgz9WgXbrmzUdJCZmXc48cV%2Bd9rhVklZaOKjfbwHJbHgiQblOkR0NUPW1YDKXkApkhHTtx0kqFrQsF9QyI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ib%2B0i38FIsE88Hfp/0C6aLZaS5YL6bSvIvzK5ivRfP6y6r3hWOgxZ3kazcEZL8edpbIMVyu6kjEIGbCkpXuK6qhm8zyGYEV2b5sunUo/UN8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gixqwtn7cBnlHmPmzLXbLtlY%2BP/5diXeTwAwh03c0Fvox4ri3yw/0bUijUoNEBSmmK3KX0PYaZi0EFEImAE1mQ6K2ZOm%2BdPUI13IKXgVSMQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DWc2fVVnqv/SQHtB8bWYTEvy88643KgnlmTJzxYwJL0g%2BvAEC7eAtorDcRRvxGvhbZTlrbJB7cX8HQbZkmLp2Azn2ceNsXw0cQA4qye31c8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eS4EwRthK5EeFpym5NiMHfdD2XmL%2BjcFad6acXmHic4erLVbTblvRd3iRBK%2BeCj0EbunQbOW2g/t/UmVNScFI3F2g9A57qMhZj3DLJ20IpU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=79yAbUFiCrwIpdtCcKoJM8yMeyDYZJBxayYj%2BUd4PO5fKiNGgJD4Ls1QzIqLxRL5ZOIEgxzf5e0sosgx4kPrv1s6T6feMkagC90O%2B7SScGo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u%2BPpZ3peETyoGn370Q0wh3b1zk%2BPfwS%2BWlj%2B83aKyp%2B6td4e/wNQ6jfmGQyDPjb8MVdvePVy5hrHqmPD4mItNx9Xj8prvQkVQRMHcWaSZAw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/mRUvYCpM6uE9QwsXlgDG28uUVnZcrkrAM1SvZdYw3n/WP4vLnEkkf67A3eD3n2SWboNS2/GgJ8WiPu0Goz3ZuBWSihbjI3LWsuyqIh5b5Q=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/%2Blonz2c%2BiPGBCOLi04lQQp3%2BthcmvNq6lcNwECf0EUHVLP44IaraBqaa3Me6H1h/40l9CHipKKqVjE//7cRBEbAp2oHfnu8auhjJ/qhgz4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pXvT/7WIWmN978s0WEH6eXqryaWWVoDAGMG18xmpcZ01Ggs1XHwiUXZIzY6ltxI4QmQ7mWNbF6XzRdwnxJksMBIaDWK5WBE6a1IHKyEV3iQ=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     83
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

RECREATION                        ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
35711172 506013 ED/RECSUPP        4,791.74       6,952.05       9,124.35      13,808.68      12,846.00       9,000.00  -29.9%

 
TOTAL COMMUNITY                   90,544.98     120,628.04     107,513.49      97,414.49     148,483.00     113,263.00  -23.7%

 
173     ATHETICS                           
____________________________________________
35711173 501100 FTSALARY        51,977.19      56,218.17      49,683.61      37,373.11      56,451.00      46,704.00  -17.3%
35711173 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00       2,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
35711173 501300 PTWAGES         18,296.00      17,509.99      17,376.01      13,621.01      12,754.80      19,171.60   50.3%
35711173 502100 FICAEMPLRC        4,882.99       5,037.54       5,022.95       3,521.17       5,294.00       3,573.00  -32.5%
35711173 502210 RETIRE VRS        5,439.76       6,899.61       5,820.90       4,898.25       6,977.00       4,834.00  -30.7%
35711173 502300 EMPHLTHINS       13,778.88      13,434.72       8,752.50      10,531.26      10,503.00       7,167.00  -31.8%
35711173 502400 GRPLIFEINS          252.23         267.99         226.10         189.64         328.00         269.00  -18.0%
35711173 502510 SHRTERMDIS           18.00          18.00          15.00          13.50          18.00          18.00     .0%
35711173 502520 LGTERMDIS          141.86         150.75         127.20          94.59         183.00         183.00     .0%
35711173 502700 WC INS           1,400.38       1,666.66       2,039.20         981.28       2,042.00       2,042.00     .0%
35711173 502840 CELLSTIPND             .00            .00            .00         365.36            .00         560.00     .0%
35711173 502850 EAP PROG            21.80          21.80          21.80          22.74         100.00         100.00     .0%
35711173 503200 TEMPVNDR        15,960.50      16,732.61      29,394.01      10,632.18      19,000.00      20,000.00    5.3%
35711173 503320 SERV CONTR          402.50         280.00       1,050.00       1,220.00       1,300.00            .00 -100.0%
35711173 503600 ADS                250.00          96.00         185.00         299.00         400.00         400.00     .0%
35711173 505210 POSTAGE               .00            .00         111.03            .00         200.00         200.00     .0%
35711173 505230 PHONE/FAX          593.40         581.23         576.04         358.98         600.00         600.00     .0%
35711173 505530 LODGING               .00            .00            .00            .00         250.00         250.00     .0%
35711173 505540 CONV/CONF          537.80         916.84            .00          25.00         375.00         375.00     .0%
35711173 505550 MEALS                 .00            .00            .00            .00         100.00         100.00     .0%
35711173 505810 DUES/MBER             .00            .00            .00            .00          80.00          80.00     .0%
35711173 506001 OFFICESUPP        1,140.57       1,640.40         178.14         969.31       1,500.00       1,500.00     .0%
35711173 506002 FOODSUPP              .00            .00            .00         669.79         500.00         500.00     .0%
35711173 506011 UNIFORMS              .00         100.00            .00         124.99         100.00         700.00  600.0%
35711173 506013 ED/RECSUPP             .00       3,433.45      33,624.74      34,147.68      32,800.00      33,000.00     .6%
35711173 506014 OPERSUPP        30,202.77      30,519.85       3,098.69         546.37       1,000.00            .00 -100.0%
35711173 506015 MERCHRESLE         -125.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
35711173 509906 SPONSREVNT       -2,338.03      26,306.73            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
35711173 509910 MISC EXP              .00         309.00         105.49         604.50         300.00         300.00     .0%

 
TOTAL ATHETICS                   142,833.60     182,141.34     159,408.41     121,209.71     153,155.80     142,626.60   -6.9%

 
174     SENIORS                            
____________________________________________
35711174 501100 FTSALARY        41,061.69      42,802.70      42,806.83      48,213.51      42,452.80      50,107.20   18.0%
35711174 501200 OVER-TIME             .00            .00            .00          64.04            .00            .00     .0%
35711174 501220 PTO                   .00       5,946.14         489.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
35711174 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00       2,500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
35711174 501300 PTWAGES         52,984.04      62,073.87      53,790.12      45,954.94      57,147.60      53,397.60   -6.6%
35711174 502100 FICAEMPLRC        7,036.63       7,737.91       7,271.49       7,067.86       8,480.00       3,833.00  -54.8%
35711174 502210 RETIRE VRS        4,297.35       5,247.12       5,247.12       6,309.30       5,247.17       5,186.00   -1.2%
35711174 502300 EMPHLTHINS        6,933.12       7,399.08       6,284.76       5,920.86       6,285.00       7,167.00   14.0%
35711174 502400 GRPLIFEINS          199.32         203.76         203.76         234.69         247.68         289.00   16.7%
35711174 502510 SHRTERMDIS           18.00          18.00          18.00          18.00          18.00          18.00     .0%
35711174 502520 LGTERMDIS          112.05         114.60         114.60         121.83         137.55         174.00   26.5%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3gC966JhGZPnmv2vt5O8HPCX5dMj5IPcuf3QOKITmg2H49IV2N5TyFA4/MtzmKNMgWgawEqvvzRAQabL7FhTWrHGaDqmwf8uUpM7ZrEJBJ4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mb0GHyAVzyb0OHx%2BrAV1qr/25i6soiEyHMquFPxNAzGetTLUOlLn7%2BTWA0TJ/PSzFsB0X3ol649VI037YMXxqyPEdHqNFgoGojN0bPruX4s=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/UXmJNSUPjfTAzorZLKcLB5N%2BAcoenqfIeItS3tH09vuRo8bSs2phv1qUBn%2BpVlwEkD4v5MUyxtThDkO8LhnFYGX7d6RHNm/RDO2toC3m%2BY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OXb17oao96L/1SesJsBDOjMyeH/NbzH8eyddVmGfk3zF420IcBGvBZ7uLFrRiCV6XNb2cAgvlw2xrShpPBkDLMlMzeYqYFtP4LkgBuf6yFA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F6sDxYsTmVyCDl6bYzZDT2LdMuOhZ6rYZaM61pvS9zr6EZn99uAFeVUIk4dEhxeG7xKJwtzLw2MvkeF65ExdK7ei0GkZfA3maDC6lNQh/Bs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e63X8bEiLRH2ZAtb3i3q88NvQ0BStk%2B/Fr/ghdwXEUQpGqrbgTB1hN1m6pqHdPds8nmlzbUKahAAW4ODxkn6x0HVt7utTuF8sgrjhP5OtHw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ueEeae1UBMEJb/ZDcR41UBPlAmVdlGZvXlEkZazGGw%2Bc4XGs4Fy9XTg/vLo7rCvZ/t3/1Hr%2BzIXiOJkiuryCvDzONIjeQTE4WUJM8rAO6Bw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SmuMlB9txy3JPF4Vkjm6BwRItTxRApiys7q2wPWg5hL2LIScPT/sMdHqzaIDJzlzFfsrtW7JtDTb92BPtMKCvKXiVb2U3sE2tq/EbpxAse8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PECStOv9GSv15F5hPH3kiaSpGTCZvZ/Lh79iYPlQGSidtnCPWFrKB%2BzbvkjVafuHb%2Bg%2B4Aq4fPn4XUAoAwanICEjvsL/R3M7%2BNsvH13HzsE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CgtGIjcmkzUOv74c%2BD%2Bdj%2BqYFeElnvCbmUoUGDlE1au%2BiYRUktGc2qYtK/ZnWZKRhGUQjWF089VP%2BOWmQK6xTRy12Md3DiJJHUviuL7flLY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=80mOQ3psw3mSN5Fkxc%2BtIe1KY9XKVI6iwNmVRMBGy%2BDHOQn/fL8py%2BzVwgpwmx/svZkjgUNluF9QxOydUD2nqVsQANxIzPVjgcolJNpc21Q=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cEz57XDynabpOq9sZTG4AFmhqfWn/QZfBTxj6s8i0YeH8roWeiTSN0GTr2ATGTdK30TpD8LFPjW90DatEnhdslQeyVGXhsdOwNwXt5rzpko=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PeLyg8KXups6TIZyHXJvSRfW0130ypIzJme6o9OBfXFyRUYUubmU9ETY5zpP3FaXrTTlcT3FYeVBDIeXuC%2BIKqkhlpMXaNuY2qDPSd2khUY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fzv58MZC5gQ9Rh7jt4MPJXWtbWwBJ7FMIp/4sa8Rw6y9jXlUpbYbiz/oNhCpKsEC2RZdNiSPfWkuH2gU69kjcfAO5uRd2dlsKBbf3nk9wpA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=te/AcpPhLqx1DykoM0y3TP/dpgAy99eO3qfg6UJYyVp7xMcJBk/eSFB3wv4Yyr/kXy5RvOb%2BV1X4hwImgxM9APlOcPzwYnIw1Xg3Pd5IGXI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SYzlvP49wKmPHo7nNga5a0XQH1aLCcrrzIIhayMS1i7sw7bk44xnge3sq0i8DB%2BnC/26km1MycpFDZAbj1b/HJN6JQWtmmK2oKy7kr81PpQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LrMSqE/0rr/QQJ%2BZJ3vaX1Mb3t/O86yHoiRVNhWxK/PUfwJpUWwsccdNFrrNVNEMaUkzDCA6WcvJ2ajoISmQniRQ8LAF2OM6O4DpHqQZ46c=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JduPolvwIGYudnJRks0HaHBILo6FTFWNrR4YDjkK8K6ZNVHtyT1lxdZPqLO1RRtOhkMiZ%2BA9rWKzNehKVTqBA20QAQ/19KNlk8fCecnZpxA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cQOmJtr5r8gLGHp/klW7vM7HUbC1JTXExhvwiEQV3ZTDLhWljTbeTRPgo4WiKbGBgO/BtHMnLbCgh7C/UkfWmRnkI6IZX/YN9ntHyqZ4rhY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cCAIrXwBz1RRb%2B/xy8zRmXGzagTd//zKR2yIc6y9aa8LDny77UMXiJ66liCGT/V7MHx7BRPDupVkrvYyLax6kVTBPNH%2BuHKM7glF214juKg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6zppe3Rv%2B9UXRgxROzztbnoM4NE2psoWstudYSe5OF2mCysx57rcolU9NHuwPf5oOkCvwAY/t9FxP4LnEIL%2B35UisiOhYl7c4FtMXAzmYus=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dbFEaXVmg1I5VfaIa5dBq9antg5hMRRZs59peDWpNt4LffeMA3YlAPdVZqs6KdGQE88vLk04JZlQ9GvPYYivxexQ7Ss0bMllEAnGLhg/k0Q=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2mkrU01XvraJwVdXErBuFrEqCNyirbUYPP3sKyzx0ksCuYrbE5khSreuuWtbQTqLOpPDDejxbAb1wBhrAuPVc63OttoWbBxNCeLWOM%2B2OKU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KrkTzckzHglldjKysnx/EoVe7RrAvewu%2B593F8%2BEc0X/ZRWH3FYvePglpQ824tpFz3f%2BhDOwtRukMKDrvlec45BVYvDvIuXAG4lCh6otjpY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1QKcNl08IWXIYL1DGrh6MvPY3N8MOYwloCgPsS3QcRI8JhAVEZRX9apQA%2BjimyX4mP/WQMrZgJiDCyUV9yqqdyVNCg0ORrKGhdpjv/TMbhQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pJZL1NWMSqTfWKx0FdZGomiozfK45eYZpIVNZBediYcXcd6DL2RVhZv8b4EFA0kMhce/pB5igfYYTrLHsEukNDB4rQvjWZpraei8gV8clSc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/hC8c%2ByMPI5Po0jg9v8g7gHip%2BHyDvCxOzRDe8zY1wd/yRl9lyNfRlkUpxPZs//f5rnowdqYd6o9ybtQqfXR6Q8ODVW%2BWMASb5NwtuQnfyU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zx9Ozz2y4FNA37hjwZAnMzo1WHYsfsayAeNmL9sV12%2BsQPUVQc1aFqjXj12UzxHZO0HW3ORFQtXH4QJBhW870pRgM2/FcuwkloXib%2Bbt5Qw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=umvr8fdmzSKvsrE5eJu3VWctR7WhlR%2BBZcV3iPkyfq9KIfeLqkJx8ktwzwx2UWaz38eJdqQBhQHuROCyTh5bfhkXSvJH7ixuaNnkF4DSUB4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b%2BgHfHYMjhcIkHXGVRGPSGtD0BzT2d7mYrlZ4YA9jMgcbIUC67BEQyH/4cSpe3v3%2BAmAfKSPD6wJdHa2CJKNFqP2G2gMjcb0puDuRGtXUmQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t5ME533cCVqqqm/mymOSxDbVP9SCC2Ra4LXSbH6FdkgBsZpRpHz3URwqG69/cDub/HTlEhXlBREG7G3oV9%2BtWpZ1eQkc/BXzrBnW2CtjgKc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yopqZ%2BXuxbwVaJmEBBZEVzsiaX3ErPlO7wNPXUf2mB1y1f%2B9I/csIG3FKFzjDW5EgT99EQcdaOULjrYDFJEGBjrEbXiXd0v/w1JrNlLoJMY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JGWPRRVjBOJeyZXt/L84KVIjLnkmVnIoUWyqVmp6xDAvbTxIotjO4eC/oLYhZ01XySGcV2pa7BY/SmrdZh5DGErTJZ2/6uXgdX447Ned9jQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bUvroPmqOM3oONUc/Zepv6BRCDghvmRTni7rBLA05krRq%2BiWuO1014mfmIQSzssEzP85tmCdjc5dDW8hRA4wWgW9OTrqO%2BQa%2BFEXVOZ82n0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9RYX3BEBqyYrLCA92FL01uQ1/N9zIZrlw%2BqRtzpzco5FL1Yl0jo3vJLLuk9JFoLu6N8W3wiqvpmgZ0yppkAtKI%2BlJ7DHUHWG%2BBF78nhM8zw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nvMJqr4Z95x4G9qHw5fH1uZTsU9CV0B1Tmp0JKFJlI7Dzb61XDm9WZmtRklpa7oF0onf/7jOSrZd4zmSe0NrVd1XRe9x/Jpcze074YPOeQc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ImNKQIunW3sMG70C9gppdZxYlvj%2BvutB1C580HpkcUT9Xow924h5DZvff%2BBhOvOfjjEPPtMEqq1kKgcjwO1nXty7Xe%2BHdaOGaZmcQ4b1VVc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TKxchMLG9rsjCYfoJ30QbI4czwL1gtI0tgT%2BFmdIond2tYn6WMVVqMrswqrpFLmq8mWutZogRlXZIEK%2Bm783e6mhoHst6W/iqN2KZ/9TpcM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qze85JINfxpX2EWGI/yZ%2BPoUgt2yFb1qG%2Be8vLgWYQtrxitXs6UQp3SCkOgYEOoK48Res0s0jj8Ly%2BfVLKm3czCcPbItSIzxtxK77JvpeKE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b1nERBPcn4cL%2BpUA4I6AvRJ2OsaEWdl2W6rwvPe3Zti11Wp1d1kdS63jGwK4qrgzeOAPa2xtaMmn7PnWCAxClrs/a/U/F/oIzNEXNOEkTNk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hHGo/D9YNpTPWv5t45onatU5gzyfW3Xz7ULhC%2BHLL7SlWbXZZkxiZ2qxWifjxhEIkdJDk4%2BZiIDS%2BXGqrrvh2a3YCCocCOc3YmjNuco3HG8=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     84
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

RECREATION                        ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
35711174 502700 WC INS           1,818.55       2,579.46       3,581.64       3,325.82       2,517.00       2,517.00     .0%
35711174 502850 EAP PROG            21.80          21.80          21.80          22.74            .00            .00     .0%
35711174 503200 TEMPVNDR              .00            .00       7,355.31       1,078.70       2,000.00       7,300.00  265.0%
35711174 503320 SERV CONTR          900.00       2,366.00            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
35711174 503330 VEHCLMAINT        3,446.60      14,419.06       8,557.12       6,806.23       6,500.00       8,500.00   30.8%
35711174 503600 ADS                480.00         829.00            .00         492.84         500.00         500.00     .0%
35711174 505210 POSTAGE            222.12         157.40          98.00          49.00         200.00         200.00     .0%
35711174 505410 RENTEQUIP             .00            .00            .00         847.20       1,000.00       1,000.00     .0%
35711174 505510 MILEAGE               .00            .00          44.13            .00            .00            .00     .0%
35711174 505530 LODGING               .00            .00         271.36         102.46         103.00         250.00  142.7%
35711174 505540 CONV/CONF          392.50         597.50         505.66         124.47         125.00         400.00  220.0%
35711174 505550 MEALS                 .00       2,256.20       2,860.65          35.00          35.00         100.00  185.7%
35711174 505810 DUES/MBER          100.00          75.00          75.00          40.50          80.00          80.00     .0%
35711174 506001 OFFICESUPP          412.31         488.63            .00         450.00         800.00         800.00     .0%
35711174 506002 FOODSUPP              .00            .00          65.73       5,695.73       6,337.00       5,000.00  -21.1%
35711174 506008 VEHEQUPGAS        6,181.45       6,203.07       3,865.72       4,348.35       8,000.00       3,000.00  -62.5%
35711174 506013 ED/RECSUPP        1,398.37       1,879.18         651.04       2,319.51       1,750.00       2,000.00   14.3%
35711174 508202 ADDFURNFIX             .00         247.22         517.28            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL SENIORS                    128,015.90     163,662.70     147,196.12     139,643.58     149,962.80     152,318.80    1.6%

 
175     POOL                               
____________________________________________
35711175 501100 FTSALARY       101,802.37     106,173.13     105,569.79     110,958.97     105,248.00     105,248.00     .0%
35711175 501200 OVER-TIME             .00            .00         129.49         638.79            .00            .00     .0%
35711175 501220 PTO                   .00      17,636.60      10,266.93            .00            .00            .00     .0%
35711175 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00       6,500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
35711175 501300 PTWAGES         31,389.77      32,633.73      37,326.44      39,236.44      31,843.95      31,843.95     .0%
35711175 502100 FICAEMPLRC        9,464.90       9,731.39      10,765.37      10,738.02      10,487.00      10,487.00     .0%
35711175 502210 RETIRE VRS       10,654.18      13,008.72      13,008.72      15,141.12      13,008.65      13,008.65     .0%
35711175 502300 EMPHLTHINS       30,434.64      31,692.60      27,087.60      25,901.64      27,087.00      27,087.00     .0%
35711175 502400 GRPLIFEINS          494.16         505.20         505.20         577.19         610.56         610.56     .0%
35711175 502510 SHRTERMDIS           54.00          54.00          54.00          54.00          54.00          54.00     .0%
35711175 502520 LGTERMDIS          277.96         284.16         284.16         292.44         341.00         341.00     .0%
35711175 502700 WC INS           2,612.66       3,094.05       4,292.28       4,047.43       4,044.00       4,044.00     .0%
35711175 502850 EAP PROG            65.40          65.40          65.40          68.22            .00            .00     .0%
35711175 503310 EQUIP REP          376.88         779.22            .00       2,225.90       2,250.00       1,300.00  -42.2%
35711175 503320 SERV CONTR          344.87            .00            .00            .00         400.00         400.00     .0%
35711175 505210 POSTAGE              6.97            .00            .00          47.00         100.00         100.00     .0%
35711175 505530 LODGING               .00            .00            .00            .00         100.00         250.00  150.0%
35711175 505540 CONV/CONF          900.00         888.04            .00            .00            .00         550.00     .0%
35711175 505550 MEALS                 .00            .00            .00            .00         100.00         100.00     .0%
35711175 505810 DUES/MBER             .00            .00            .00          76.00         200.00         200.00     .0%
35711175 506001 OFFICESUPP        5,292.41       1,653.10       4,361.93       4,850.00       4,900.00       4,900.00     .0%
35711175 506004 MDLABSUPP             .00       2,736.98            .00       6,204.43       4,750.00       4,000.00  -15.8%
35711175 506005 JANITORSUP        1,192.17       1,172.64          94.25          70.94       1,200.00       1,200.00     .0%
35711175 506007 MAINTSUPP             .00          83.76          50.00          80.00         800.00         800.00     .0%
35711175 506011 UNIFORMS            63.70         391.86         511.98            .00         600.00         600.00     .0%
35711175 506013 ED/RECSUPP        4,308.45       4,230.73       3,368.68       2,512.56       2,300.00       3,000.00   30.4%
35711175 508202 ADDFURNFIX             .00          66.99         118.97            .00         300.00         300.00     .0%

 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4UwkWiykcS6Zr3GAYZtdAmI7CTd8SDFsSDATW2816f2vLcjnzaXJPz71oMTXn8jXIIcmDXyX71F7o79Mz8tfXCHRxclLHNhpRhuHCGnU%2Bbw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b2bfIjrREYHmEA8UPxnZpJ8Sh8pP9Yky0hvzTD%2BRoUBb/gkPwTEjxJF3lKncoj%2BENgcEKEyjHg1j3EEuHkptVCL2FnxJ7DdZfKtIYaYFV3M=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9Ff0sYQt4hcEsaxY1DBSvfq66FIN5Sj3Vpdx5uDJ/HKDRphILCiGLBwRyGQ4r2FyQplb6g%2B1wtiGfujM3K%2BGPnZ09fFI343NAmZcj1uQflE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VTZtUryDl74EPGeEECUSBxGAwNsWDn0uQOi25D%2BaxpIj9uEed1GGN8saqqc9nXosdH/KbPP4C9MPzIlomtFa89mo0YXBcC%2BtI3Y7gharHME=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RjKz8eKDW8yUZ41vHL80LYoJ9W1f9h5uLKl1BESx8cvpEksT%2BWQNmzCh/eAockfkzT7Y%2BSzEj8h9h9Rj3QxGHz88qQ69EvyURJD/eJNJSs8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/3HBJ3GXzIiL1rhbkR1yNENmcI/VcTFyzdGqEbpxbP7%2BWYxQ6ipT0C1hZ5rSetQ179f/NZMJkaOmGp1thtGlUWbqz2mIE1G8bWfo02Rvt80=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TvEvkgG6/e4CM2vSajT62O2XSJWzLdvBIVLDbkJbqLCh5xfW45kwwXmpkap93tMmmTCcPG%2BMFHs0j6wct%2B0NL3uuGefRVd2/6wMuuE1v5ig=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QHxGa8rvhsuOZTf5HXJyu0gae9Zr77neC2lQmXP/nYqHZEmQ%2B4H5h0B9ugL7S%2B2XjcedIggZQnyTkkyF3lzKZNrstBOVTBOI2lpFqvfGXM0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=naiC6%2BFjvzUpY08BLyWZ3uohokNTGKNKHVR%2BzMyDA4qp1XkykywoQLpxBRBHn0VAkg/A8Xb09XX3GdWw8ViaV5cytCtXukhPLjdl8TrY31c=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ab/R/Qzr%2BSMeClSaLoCDOmhKfLzo377U85BY7DP/srO/2zdGYqhBm5cQ8%2BFtMcTKQeZnghv7%2BuoeTwMEktBWT9%2B3AgRbg3ee7LIRo2SE8Z8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FcvtdHDPy9mO2d9%2BFVmrU9QGoCXE/HWUa/6YHAGlDf3SApARiyQXeouauu/GytRDR6GK4IWtnOYz6JM1PTe3eB3hu7DUmWvi8nCZqsQOWdU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LqUOOpCua0CTy%2BFbtUFqO4nqfxF5VG8LumwTQ3K/Vm6Dsuo5X5bce3TUmDUGVkzenpZCm4ZilSTTHMTRHrNrBGcdD90LXob0X2%2B4rYn9YJI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4Il0VrdacO04Tsx3pdp5VRV6NvgFT/D2jMQbyW%2BUv3KPwv3%2BKMqTd6Hf5n8M2xWacu/QjnbkhsqoictPp5QRV1RsCgC2Xsb1%2B%2BVUkFSFFKU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7mi981fp950sICxs4F75mPtyBoxH3YaTBzhh/yBUlhJ2l/9si2iFtKXTr%2BzdYHiP4gZRrFsR1oyolFUZmgBh/UseYUO839zmbeZbIhKmAC0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kzdvWDHSPjIbMFtjgXeS9bmHGTKGrRu1q6My1P7J1/X9PAI6stHMc/M%2BVrwWvwAeyMm2ab3UgLiNSQhtGZisMfUy16Sd4JsbLlWD1TVEyAo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mPAn5yhyuRs0a7ZN05PT1CDWqPDkixGUzDdeuyN/ODTehYqTGKOOgcGL5FZijBILzVZXg02ZSAqfMULzkxSh4zoUJ71KzbIhnlgbGyDvbzs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IfPgWwj6%2B66JLk8Qj8/O3flJvBKZrF8IIzNoXPToPxAiL/S%2BpPWZm1O2vxH71eZupAcBczlUFz3firF8E1jK4FEd%2Bw9wd%2B7Oci9Pow2iFW0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z00lKDfwj7lwh5PdHU0leetPVCJaksKHeqxO6kfoj%2Bhno6YeMmIYO8i4a9iLtq/uz08xVPl82MZ4gyGqBV8CUjMl2UIRvM4O0m/JgqUhNCg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MdCCpvMEBkUGxBCvfUa6gC8NrGU6h/jaxgpsS0qkMdbBMYUtTad0RrmyJmYUkqKzB3XYDoepvwxB6oFYo2x8KFWQqhNl2yhIECLbulJPFqo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dm%2ByQDFkqTr/5FBboyCenYCoZDcKF0mYm9I2nrB0xoBA77ukKuUXu8dzcNZB0%2BVbgoScQDKGV6Y87OCpciTjkTqAZ50WgIm%2B5y8MwvqH7%2B4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6%2BCoeahTvKJKh3QkwppexUF8mF1aUk/rcXj51AyW8ZZi2fDIOsSdmqaWXSRHPb/s%2BI0UgZFeISxE4p%2BGuZfLFJd2R%2BsTyK6lvhIE7nQEsMg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x2YlyU5iWo8FcW7dB162aMpiE6VHfUiRL33RsQ94iZWjGfF5HQt%2BvyDhJb%2BaUJF6M9sT%2BZKJn0Tf1xxLeIR%2BByAYfrpRF9KLEqRuTQhudmw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KV/BJS3CcN4rp9oduUXMAcdnLkfjutHtmsdD4uL6T205Fxr9mcjWoL/c%2Be2he6CJRK2ErqANNSau62vHLPLq1M276HcQsEL/TjqFxS%2B3xVw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b908Uah6yAdHauAVAkcF%2Be61oHlBr5cCLERi/IOWb1Ndhicre/3uKScn%2B9FUpuIVhe5VyzTGjTWaRuG/wO%2BLBQOziycc%2B9XQ8lZ/EJGpBQQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yMXhV4Vl94qygXMl1l5HXVYCD5ssfXAQgpS/prlotwgm2rTVd8SU3hF/SYpUlGKeFhGhtx0USP1FvoVVDtoTCUqO5T9rz91THPVObXFsusk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KDFxSO/g3CFfYaqgGtmcLJNIok6NqPI3qXsm67msm94Lcbn/UK%2B/uSKZa/%2BLT5gfFzVCHkTQe6PmaZ3oLgJxH%2BdBdCmPbS03pZ1QyZFQlwM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aKM6P3Okkr8b/drLWqws%2BTsBX5vYYnLH%2BKumSrAM4hN41I2WOw5BuJDlvWITdxS%2BW5MNJ6%2Ba4INxXWfqk6WqR9TXM8qFJ9LhfVa%2BiRA5R9I=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=74zh5AFgWvrgw6NbZG9eRMM8R2DqJeaAqfYybaQuzhqn10Alu5aY0Fts79jUxEADZ8rJt0CHwAyh4pgbri767YHPnIHmw84UUJZUQwHQ3gk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kwJLUe6ZljV9VMe8v7kSAN9FyaklbQcwAmKL5D62QPXcyqhetWQHephCbOw2qhWQbLPHpiIAoEcdRt7OTiLOxzNb7RROH00GVfkB/QKwQoc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r2AF/vFPbKMlaw2inO24vU%2BiPCYoMt1pSezIJyHX1ScrZIkNWMxsJzFPi0/3eAGPJhxOPrR5MMEBNA8BxSwVzryUqJYKj0bnhL%2B8odU0ks4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BQQYJ8qaEb91%2Bax1Tp2q80Q0bep23mDu3joRpbJ68zxKUN8v9yLqG5GKLtz04Xi1Lcbk7kiKHl%2Biy3ligM4elX1kb88xDZIsrgGH6CQZ5jI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OVo2cKvghJ43neuDzBx9PkjGgbOgtyievySyJN1Q1tr5UlY%2BewYeLcat/pCr5S6emW1cZn0D1nooAtNTZk2NHDjROqkjlM5JUiV8dqH8pBY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JSMX%2BX6edmD7Z8H1yX65lcIxQTEnG7VLQK0Nq%2BvM5EWoRBPEmTB2mrik9BkYD52JfkXaFGm8L4mr8GKgnq35FUOaaje5MSgkpEuyeKDTD7Y=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GbpMRSZSlQyI/KL2DTCTuJG2Y/zubzwmjHf5D1pC6faFflSMIwRKXl3KGhvWDIhHOxQUItoliTvK0iJUdxF4uuAxU78KYfAu3y98nYTBj58=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bB4EF1aMFzTA6ki2TSlU82BssoHspYH359HJ0M/ITHIwRgofvK%2BmttPKPlb0VaRAs84zi2ULxmXzRgYf8IvVwLrjcBxj8S9iXvtYjYbzDd0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FEBDqAmM%2Bs2oVCEezHcyo%2BuzG3STSIBZ/0JPCigYwbScN3vYgS8vNaDr33Dc7dMVcz7vK2UKDX2X8pWaIQ%2BtESFjNPUaFCiu6KL/w5KhGSY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XVNOZoq0Vu33FDLGu7Yky2Q1O4v3KnQz1NvLDWVjU%2BseLiyW8QnGilDxhyvvP2H2GWcVZlTMuTujgVj/FA/znwWsg%2Blr/PiCmOMSfcT4vTg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BPnVfOt4G8cj96xfbEBZ1SdS87sCMb/tW1qul8V883lDickwPYPV9grcpxqC9pRzrCG7i3VoECkBzTSM/kmLmborc6B4dc6BXWp76BP2fRc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aEeY%2Bl0CpBj2o7PX9n212Z52tQmSM9Tz/14OGv7kyYHMIumVaWstHVra%2Bxs9Fyy7baPASD006iigiBv5mCwLsMHgG9xWdH9%2Bnc6WzqnV1q0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DV4PJBVwejPcQGqa5mi1h/k878E6RH6guH4hdEuV1zyoAofUSfpcy4grJjCJpm6NPL%2BCGeOR3k%2B9nsiy4tt3tsFDK8I98UbRagQL60QTstc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3c62%2Bnh7xAFwYI%2BqChGYyvfMvRHveWE4zj9kNgNuxZm0r6rkUTmvbAk9qT4bOJGfEi9biBhvNeEk9Gld4pmHa9A3tu37LEOzFhl9B7TqvF4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZV1cGWNfI7GewmOGUDG8RGIEHCjEbaIJs33wmiaZChf0q4N2vZr0GNYMauieBr8BeW4KBSdl81CiGh/nLIHx4YTx9aF860hED7ZaaaXOE2o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KwBQzBPpj4mXdNIJ3t4lw%2B6MEY%2BtptjhuSggyzs1DWNI9F8zGCzhQq1r%2BDRkY8Y6bn6JZ4syugVespunN6FDWO%2BetHuOScBl5iOkkDXqwP0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J9eNsIXX74xu5ALnN8nAU3V8VlSIBG8esHwWuzq9QyjKrpp3VGy2qhWn9zv49phdN3Z9M5mPuqZneD/NVTqUiSHU1fx69eCAJ4FjnYs3JvI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f%2B0aZXjLghkSQJ1gUWHj/MbHJgzXkZxIFIwiIfSEWXLLpQuhQdKNgckl1KOQLFECVYrLDH5NvznwRu4XkcOgQzRAOGD57tPcSu%2BaSWx4bWE=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     85
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

RECREATION                        ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
TOTAL POOL                       199,735.49     226,882.30     224,361.19     223,721.09     210,724.16     210,424.16    -.1%

 
176     PARKS                              
____________________________________________
35711176 501100 FTSALARY       192,764.10     195,609.68     189,690.42     200,907.98     188,135.60     229,794.80   22.1%
35711176 501200 OVER-TIME        4,064.21       4,724.08       6,396.74       5,814.01       4,500.00       4,500.00     .0%
35711176 501220 PTO                   .00      23,957.28       9,926.36            .00            .00            .00     .0%
35711176 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00       5,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
35711176 501300 PTWAGES          5,782.04       3,882.40       4,159.71       4,250.89       6,625.40      11,445.40   72.8%
35711176 502100 FICAEMPLRC       14,442.21      14,170.10      14,386.66      14,769.86      16,033.00      16,033.00     .0%
35711176 502210 RETIRE VRS       20,140.20      23,034.24      23,253.60      27,014.15      23,254.00      23,254.00     .0%
35711176 502300 EMPHLTHINS       45,616.80      49,205.63      55,480.80      49,901.16      55,480.00      55,480.00     .0%
35711176 502400 GRPLIFEINS          933.99         894.57         903.12       1,035.35       1,100.00       1,100.00     .0%
35711176 502510 SHRTERMDIS           90.00          87.36          90.00          90.00          90.00          90.00     .0%
35711176 502520 LGTERMDIS          525.45         503.07         507.84         521.52         610.00         610.00     .0%
35711176 502600 UNEMP INS          106.98         374.43         392.81         678.49            .00            .00     .0%
35711176 502700 WC INS           4,016.28       4,228.48       5,279.71       4,962.59       6,171.00       6,171.00     .0%
35711176 502850 EAP PROG           109.00         103.55         109.00         113.70            .00            .00     .0%
35711176 503310 EQUIP REP        9,092.65       8,271.74      11,380.07       8,334.92       8,000.00       9,000.00   12.5%
35711176 503320 SERV CONTR       48,434.13      56,140.06      61,738.74      66,081.11      66,820.00      60,000.00  -10.2%
35711176 503330 VEHCLMAINT        3,673.94      10,426.05       2,795.35       1,189.04       5,500.00       6,000.00    9.1%
35711176 505110 ELEC SRVS       10,562.29      12,320.43      15,227.50      15,000.00      15,500.00      15,000.00   -3.2%
35711176 505130 WTR/SWR          8,053.55       8,316.84       7,657.41       9,544.64       8,700.00       7,700.00  -11.5%
35711176 505230 PHONE/FAX             .00         453.99            .00            .00         500.00         500.00     .0%
35711176 505530 LODGING               .00            .00            .00            .00            .00         250.00     .0%
35711176 505540 CONV/CONF        7,353.91       4,404.47          73.40         749.16         750.00         500.00  -33.3%
35711176 505550 MEALS                 .00            .00            .00          49.00          49.00         100.00  104.1%
35711176 505699 RC030 OTHR AGEN             .00            .00         500.00         500.00         500.00            .00 -100.0%
35711176 505699 RC031 OTHR AGEN             .00            .00         500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
35711176 505810 DUES/MBER             .00            .00            .00          75.00            .00         100.00     .0%
35711176 506001 OFFICESUPP             .00         162.35            .00         186.95         200.00         200.00     .0%
35711176 506003 AGRISUPP           342.35       1,056.62       1,046.48       5,293.30       4,601.00       2,500.00  -45.7%
35711176 506005 JANITORSUP          227.73       1,038.68       3,430.24       3,190.54       3,300.00       3,300.00     .0%
35711176 506007 MAINTSUPP        5,349.89       6,212.96       5,082.65       7,423.00       5,500.00       6,000.00    9.1%
35711176 506008 VEHEQUPGAS        4,341.58       5,171.51       2,650.40       2,990.90       7,500.00       3,500.00  -53.3%
35711176 506011 UNIFORMS           565.83         418.73         626.96         589.46         400.00       1,000.00  150.0%

 
TOTAL PARKS                      386,589.11     435,169.30     428,285.97     431,256.72     429,819.00     464,128.20    8.0%

 
178     SPECIAL ACCOUNTS                   
____________________________________________
35711178 509905 UNSPECEXP      -31,319.09       5,255.97         163.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL SPECIAL ACCOUNTS           -31,319.09       5,255.97         163.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
179     GRANTS                             
____________________________________________
35711179 501200 OVER-TIME             .00          28.26            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
35711179 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00         500.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
35711179 501300 PTWAGES         16,820.08      18,864.13      20,498.98      11,131.85      10,816.00            .00 -100.0%
35711179 502100 FICAEMPLRC        1,269.84       1,419.94       1,595.82         986.01            .00            .00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xTL/Iumwzl0%2BZcMyI6pN266bV4mEGkIV494/ddcp84%2BNDcVtpap3JO7Ex746z9v4lKk73YlTGhEGG0nqC%2BblQRS2jyjxPwh5eVSdqQliXsE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ySn16NKiPOstCXyTYwFScfqjQf/jqMLAvCniDG8iC9OY%2BjcNNqQXP8ekN8EX6hfG3RTlDclVAuWl6CLVwuCP/5aZJMoUQVZbe0yCmt%2BVSa0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=odXdqW3Its%2BJDaG9Ra5DfDqKkz8S2x7ued8k0gvcvYd2J41Gur4rol%2B4/Valol6EPYxJ1Zaokqe1MmhCC/m94YpqAZpynpiiTwwbAEgnABw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2/RE0f0l9ZiEIqDk0pvfAot51KVOLqzh6Xm75nprqxaBy9exfAaHAZ07CJ8IeGmkWvJYKoeyd9oBWVZmH5zSVcORyHSZhL5bqJoJSsDe/BU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eDpoeKLSdf3XEn7cQXA4Q0vyVg4Xmvl9HJRbbooIwEavKk9NTNK6UxLF/x6GSyJLR0K5hfHZyO8H5wpR1XSo6LwKfLeQkGi5Zz2NDmb1LRg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xV21L%2BrqM4MEh0C/aaItIznfhj%2B8SJY10aMcWdMUlcotGblQUIG6veFbDX/hHkntBZ/ssJ2VR3OliTkUVylvWSq8zXpIE1FM1R0dINETc4U=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rJz3i3xixs6sZv/xZYGC88%2BUkeJNIQbt%2BUb5qmK3%2BX1h/Tt9DfnxeNbyL6Rhxbmw2EwPhsLxi5Go16f3inVuxHi0snRA2ECqytQjFD5yqx0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VdUrCYIFAknHhwOo1z4D5MOVhRP1k0EZDW1Dzlg7gGlyVdHA0oj38r7Koo7xOCNR4hqzKRk%2BT%2Bl7rcCtlTY9kp7GVZy4SHgfTMBXXV2Mfis=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/fb9h0PZNgHt1WY42%2BLehfP4Chp0l7xESojNdAgMJO57aBshdJP8gyibZJjpdSpPfqJjVDq5P/ojAaxyHnbBWT4RUJjJzJ1KYCEN5Stx%2B84=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ts9R23JN%2BrWyQ4zkQkK0pj06Zy9Tc7u340Z4FHfXCUCKbGOBqoO5xqyvwXJU3xrL8qRLDTEIsGEdmhjbDZJ5S6jEFxZkfxTTf4FGYux3cmk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0cXBn5i%2BpCFXotRkT7LNE%2B8fytEjoYrkM61PaqYjnrpDPhYXnCnvUzHFiIBqdAPP97krwFFQIAgK%2BZixFNMSAxUD8jQU8kz5lo1oGrgpdys=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ic9t6CEeVCIDDZG6%2BCf9ppsLv2qgyO4SZMA5/WtYWs%2BzQNXpSnVwOoiA09CqKpiescpRKna1niEwY5z8hRS/BckMBYkBX6AjerHt3bN9zA4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XY7w16rETBLvvz0Oe3zubcLOksqfyeLwgzhtrf1cG/YOr4DmffjnqVfI1LkuXJQwqFIHzjnavWgNLyTxE/c9ACkGRYLwIB26x6geSGOfMrA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UDggzveiO%2BlQsFQEr71NC6p87MkLPI/Iudj/PsLGQOqF9NNBAd0AQtfgiLHTFGsIXq3WKDiKyaS122m8lU7LbsmtLmBu/8N8SzkbtvBNPVk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jbAPZbMFxMhN2JjLt6lLNAsQGCdM51hByFSSFWRTZWKPAikhkQ/0BEUDKv080IOQ%2BgCm7OLmPmSGBlTDr24hY0R%2BXc6jeasCvkEIqe0dKjs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MpO%2BlqA/eyAH4ya6KetANHHc2TuuR6IoAThW/K9xrNit09MaxCoQIauG7jKYrTSvxHChoZVUrUrH3CdqhBCu/F05/C4J0uHvqeFUNAKSRV0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CIafkcRmPBqDCPvNvHP6IzLort7RuXmAzwvQbR6MXpSa29QLwctj9TepDd3X8fsfVjmwbMR3DqYcCbgknbv/WrkYAroLJb5ePkaDcw%2BQXns=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cwlt4b%2Bf3oVKaNOtJiwFvhHK5GTqZXjIe9c%2BAyq5VYLhEjLOyv3B3eRTpnPmdtVkdGpnUK9lNsWuESkSMMul/rcJV/WVbl/kVBxq%2BSjE9nI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G%2BWF6som2Ra5DC8OxNtxDtffBxVb%2Bx5wyqD%2BYjWEjY2eT84u9en8OR%2BNMmpCWHnmzRTxxv3klbcOiue3m%2BX9HFvLUAUfZE5to5mNJlw6RYI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jU5JAI4bE6cr2r4/c9VW%2Bx6Xtfp4N2ecnoDP/7YzOh5F/pa9uW5GNXxLvCyG04crnBORz/lOV9VJ0aTYV2jwDlaIrH2gcymjyguTYdT4Ens=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q4yi3xHlESVhKWVcRxsTpyH9Ie8hNrxseEdUYUmrqY1k37AroORi0oXk/WkPOgAU0l1MOGBWQ/pcw5YHH5NrmSKzV2W7%2BhRs4peaL1GtylA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LGvSO/3ZyyyvJEXSv6rOE%2BRWiVzYni1UL22ZR/ZY%2BCb/viuV3IsdwM/VB24jNIXyBQNMSkfZCvZYHwmvfSILdOZZjsTtnZlDZ6puproC74k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XKYxqx8er0KuFN8fuJGmoxpMyPM6DQoxF4673uOI3No8qGmQYGE8NaUlqVYwG6YIClF%2BfxgaOB5yAp/C0Td26iVQbIPG/R3cSUZf9MSRQc8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ysfwR9h4HmiaSna2sLLY6syDWpZ8NLhtKUPdV8nGLmSgo89k%2BszTYiymbAtH2wqjr6tPnBjQiAWGGnRvKnXYcFVxru9KNPk8QA/i8nwjgFc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/c5/DnZzeWhhytj9ZPU0tx63KJRJjXdVaL1/OHM25QZpnxzakY6r0WgvSyLmMLRo5XXzAx3kYhZ5CdzYFK%2Bfpmofw%2Bo%2BHfReG8nMjByIAY8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aQ12xI9wGglhC3kCHL3sOj9u7xmHUFhEYlg3YddejKqC8UoQt7EAwV52DGBQ4fufcq/uOlY4nzrVCxYoT6uwarq0QQxnCcW6VwPASAwqoEY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7PTtDj6FjXd/gwCwgtEQwf1ipBzXeWbVsdKOQiBieghXHwkZ6EB%2BFkaTXEixEa8GXU96hSonO1viaERvbFO7DpNTrK3FUbvZlM%2BUKnZHeL4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5gMaqkrkKw4gNcgETUTkLe88vV0q2/dhA2rJia79x3qyO%2B01rHE3QzYc7f3spNR/DqMfPV5JeSOrCX%2BzjxU%2BkWGRU5OMkIR7ECN8zI76KoM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yzkCpPWAxvKR7T1lozx58A31YRC9zN3xMYArRt7osXr9Pjwbf9zI2tUz%2B2Un1IwJ0MCxoRgfkLGbjUpEfMhXHwx38AMpKdyuxpCykt5ZZeo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m7OpMUwI2mKqt7gG2BfdWqRufj%2BQy6AXmDd8S%2BMJxD3aCLq8qwIny5d77%2BkJQcFAu52F6REXz3PAEHlZ4JcGSYKHwH%2BuBMFwtSoWU1KfSdM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pNtkeHdObrU7qVbH5vDfOMjWqRo%2BurE9khDLw9bgdqF7CyF7NJvKQlZw1MYSwx48Lbn5KQzeIiBFftOvIg6ZlJz3McFPfBBseJg0gBU%2BOvc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G%2BLJtfmp2lv2BxULvWfYdL2Sg2vKJkKlIfkz0NpKEJnSEXU63RlatJRUHFr614jvfOEl%2Ba25LP2C9b7JIJlZZ/ksP4M7LL9svaY9Arl7ayk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9Jd0l%2BqtmHc%2Bzt4GZxbcwmXCRin23dpWPHU7w6cNcIXYOLK/grVA9DZjjFzClFWz%2Brec8cdUHB94zNRt3D6B8wjvJXi48S5TELpFLNCi6NY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wQQ%2BbiXcoF3SIeO5Q5YZ6Co6rCXD7XpgSHf4%2BT3oXHH%2Bb/edYCXVQdSgnZaGqLBeop5uKal4Tf5%2ByqRLoyNRX1warWcyasIfTMTd21J048Q=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qhpZuDjk3hg0JPZJkD3nZixvrSMN5AiCSo8ps7dTLQPfJSVt4dFOlgK5fkL192HrR3LdJf4HKF84Qz%2BEi3GNXcD4T90M1WFZai2%2BT83K%2BHw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HwcTFckFWBAZSBbMAf1G%2BNWPt9HfLm85BrSDsDcC9oGNQBNtldG8LRphi8KgHK764EFZvDgTHzdAl0wKWT/27e2d8wbFgTEJ3jQCohudG1E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=43byiV3%2Bk1w/RNEHxFFDVRElEbY7jIOf5tvh3qYCG3xBNUKh8dkE87aUAqGOPSTYABaMSeXo4qXQtGkqEfez%2B1C0LbAa37BvcgOxLJHMxa8=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     86
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

RECREATION                        ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
35711179 502600 UNEMP INS           34.22            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
35711179 502700 WC INS             252.55         168.15            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
35711179 503200 TEMPVNDR         2,520.00            .00         415.00       2,112.40            .00            .00     .0%
35711179 503320 SERV CONTR             .00            .00         203.50         190.00            .00            .00     .0%
35711179 505520 TRVLPUBTRN       27,213.95       2,994.46         241.36            .00            .00            .00     .0%
35711179 506002 FOODSUPP        13,988.72      10,189.07      10,430.04       1,056.02            .00            .00     .0%
35711179 506013 ED/RECSUPP        2,727.64       5,972.29       3,199.67         963.26            .00            .00     .0%
35711179 509910 MISC EXP              .00            .00            .00       2,761.12      15,317.18    -179,782.82-1273.7%

 
TOTAL GRANTS                      64,827.00      39,636.30      37,084.37      19,200.66      26,133.18    -179,782.82 -787.9%
TOTAL RECREATION               1,479,347.40   1,668,555.91   1,685,227.73   1,713,974.18   1,841,274.00   1,505,300.00  -18.2%
TOTAL RECREATION               1,479,347.40   1,926,098.48   1,712,758.41   1,713,974.18   2,043,274.00   1,505,300.00  -26.3%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mo4F97nnIxPm0rCzBF1jtYuXE/DwdErnk20dDUL6Bkjw7XWkWy6EXIdQuExHGdRD/r7UYJ%2BvEAs6tIu%2BP5C5W1lEtmktT2uLmZDngnuHp2k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6BOnLECUaE3W2LHlCz/SkZ3V5AHxUWoCYsYBejYHlgKs99hGa1w4wWewZn23twA8ZIgXUsCEWbfJwojI0KaH9YxFV0bgkhTQuToi%2BQOS8Go=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C54pD9wGTnidICdoI6u1PXVe8uHnvOPnMWoAH/aYH7nNL0Bdc5w2cTHr%2BfBh9q50als%2BgFek4/sTm5daxD0HNdX5CL9sTiQ0RHcs42oOJ1s=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FwSkCRnKrfI9b0rlMC/aKIJVVfhmLToMXZ9dO5G5PrtPaFkomXrai7DuOBS0TXPUabQf8FrZn0lL0nc8hiKfUc8vVf971wOy3k418H8h/RU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ei11eKneKbNofxw8TNXJVpesKTUrP54Xofxf9WRtQEIunIhYAfHVjhKXIrPvcHEGd4GnezYSg/0hx1tFuC1VVuxDFdzmt5nrdLnkkzortGg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u%2B7iYTHu1pLMJs3tNf5L79j6cZrRlnor7eaLsm4zaxwf7Eb%2B21NA3H2Ygaebp38k/h%2B/DzZ5OKdALb79YV5s4iUsGASrOLLSpOF2GkHSoU0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FjzT6xSOMJnSEuWOtc/b/hXPGBCUYMvF78wAyjZMBFYqR2y8aqyWYTatH5V15diIzVt9USoulhG8nfnA2GdEkM3YOcTzpDg1TxHefyKu6Zw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wrIAmxNexJ75Pw%2BfuP9zT4mbKiieumBGT%2Bw%2BArDqEiT/bnEjxuY/ROs/JyoYlM73e6Cz5kfUJcGCiu7QAj8gYhlZwxbpp1nBzfTsRK1Bckw=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     87
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

MARINA                            ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
038 508110 DEPR                  .00      70,735.27       2,613.48            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION                .00      70,735.27       2,613.48            .00            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT              .00      70,735.27       2,613.48            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
7120    MARINA                             
____________________________________________
185     MARINA                             
____________________________________________
38712185 501300 PTWAGES         36,718.85            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
38712185 502100 FICAEMPLRC        2,809.01            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
38712185 502700 WC INS             730.42            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
38712185 503310 EQUIP REP          884.68       1,950.00         200.00            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
38712185 503320 SERV CONTR       15,312.56      44,473.00       6,536.00       4,271.17       5,972.00       5,972.00     .0%
38712185 503330 VEHCLMAINT             .00         308.31         347.31            .00            .00            .00     .0%
38712185 503600 ADS                250.00        -125.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
38712185 505110 ELEC SRVS          781.84         214.70         639.91            .00         215.00         750.00  248.8%
38712185 505130 WTR/SWR          1,866.33       3,213.00            .00            .00       3,213.00       3,213.00     .0%
38712185 505210 POSTAGE             56.05           6.49            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
38712185 505230 PHONE/FAX          271.99            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
38712185 505304 OTHPROPINS          701.00            .00            .00            .00       5,000.00       2,465.00  -50.7%
38712185 506001 OFFICESUPP          312.99            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
38712185 506005 JANITORSUP        1,404.51            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
38712185 506007 MAINTSUPP       18,292.40            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
38712185 506008 VEHEQUPGAS          426.36         410.79         330.24         211.38            .00            .00     .0%
38712185 506013 ED/RECSUPP           69.99            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
38712185 508212 RC011 ADDBUILD              .00            .00       4,945.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
38712185 509910 MISC EXP          -560.40      -5,000.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL MARINA                      80,328.58      45,451.29      12,998.46       4,482.55      14,400.00      14,400.00     .0%
TOTAL MARINA                      80,328.58      45,451.29      12,998.46       4,482.55      14,400.00      14,400.00     .0%
TOTAL MARINA                      80,328.58     116,186.56      15,611.94       4,482.55      14,400.00      14,400.00     .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MT60Ta%2BuS3qpCYRhm2KZ1c2k9VfQ820FUOzYC1RSyeC6AUMNnooRBzAxRCeO5N7NArltoxDNZ4a87A5PY7Fyzw==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/oc4P1NnHivDkLQFjy0t5cDpFloSxIXZYxooKVDuDTdavweaq5BHbSm8FcndLxdSlKrxkTLuWlG529TcCvMq7bW1L5pymSNkqcvylFolr4c=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YIIIEtjzGP0qYVjhT25u5o/EsgPSjaT5/4Z8bQG57HBAPCupotUnWs7Nc5EFQhpYARrz5M/Jhp7eymhwzqWLsontMcC1v5BUH/p1nM7ZekY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZiR58mNXcALvgpZhvnevpUEBMllmHWwNpONU3hOrI4UJ864UpvvuWXbkfKFmVzIcc0SRD4X4Sl09aGuhicjuZU1Vss%2BfZ33%2BDrAkNZOOzdo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HQZmgxfEkYFrgJdR5Lqd0Wi15xD6dYi%2BWA6t9fRjAjbAuMI%2BmkMReJ9WedXPIlX6ewZOyVvpXJ5BuqMI0azygpGk1abjQFwV2P/syYHtp70=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wXYnflsK%2B%2BlcAEHj6y0ACT3rz/UrxirAxqqybgUc5UPa6Ki8rVgcuxD4Xiabl3RFqdFGBGmDvXXGa5f2CEEpP0wzNIL21txcPiQnrtO5E6Q=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1mIARf%2BUStQMmZKtONDCWEbf3bJ4vcgkjpZc6UwUuiLmypp9SJwlJYollWiEMkRPrsZmxy%2B1C0gr65auneS/6coQEumENDYBDIKuAPSeedE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XFCdHuSYK8lwQ4qLYAdawtznWxEg0q2CziGgbQj6aEqv/MlPwJS4sWW1fQPfrWVSXzwz2xXwnafaRZ%2BF%2BCS5B67AOtxfRyvIPTFWTNyOUvU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5296hWmej%2B8y9SXq1gjvbPLRDVcNCrJPxnmE8XIiLhfimwGv04yWNhKMs7zJ4F6SEy5bKckLrpGSAmnleLrs92y8rKQnmY5JHWVdrb87xGU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D%2BYD5NRK5j1PBedZ5jJQTekT2c1vS2L3EXMF7zA%2BTft8TXMnNAbeIO9d8hlHkZ4K64jRw6zNcGLpSIg60fGd1jN7KaEmvQdSlT9fAXQAlGE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y2gbA77/IflshfRhaq7WfIOFCGCvYvKujrtdrx4a0BKxXmfKwqkCAk9kOhKV%2BLw%2BX8SyskMn4w7INGyI1AclLl%2BXvI7T/twVC6cpUqRWwzs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qOvHvbuqibUR29JQYQJ0FYLvQYfHDSq0JfgLb8AF0YdJifgObwdCLiAZ9Yyvxhbtc95NWsvIxea1w6Nc67jUdVySh70opANJL5D0zRcsZso=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KPG%2B0TmQQ02M5jgkzzhCnD0dkWYB%2BjDsrNHNfWnXUa6qGq6/ObY8/ZUQt4%2BC%2BXEZDh90ynj1RGbIUGUBRAdo7gkeqkGbwB0Y6SwMWAmhXqs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QL14eDVGC/j8topcXYFSlW2dQ/6rUOfub1Y3%2B9HCAqKI5n2TPxQO2oIf0%2BxveiWGKdZRFm8xlHNVE13vg2YrAL1%2B6Gt0%2BMX8lJkP8ipnHp0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LMzOfVOcGkQ3mSjpUWtodPHbNmU4opc64hubAopbwsW0XxGh6NSrx7cCD1R06y5aPUwmojF1dZ8FtCLMOd%2BPEr7%2B1gtkM3Ba6UQS0JsRi%2Bw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YuNUCWjv5VEbcrvIfLz0hrubS1TUauvJ7m8DpfLWq02%2B88qq91Ftno6M0T694da4DFShTA9P6tg15YaOVfm1nDrJV%2BzHrUsGR7ArLHLsHNw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IVDmJhGfC5TkffK6yh/3lLPFkcaqBOrAg6UWw3jb2aktueNQ2GBJaCPteqvMgtODsfpppOROx0nCZ9xscdzPaBvT8j12bH7IaCj0usMF%2BCU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xrLzV2Kl83kTInAjq5KBqM3%2B0B9Z367xK%2BTBlg8wQGBQOQ%2BcOtiTwR7jdzrRRNntGMTAc6Rpz0O5Mu52UILd3NNbM13oMI0iiQVGC3S%2Bf5w=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3q5etOozw4X54ZEGDjZPo9l7zCvpe3Enw4V2QnLy1ifz4CwjqT6UtYBAvwfFMcVFX15PYQ/8reWnWFnYBvtxOM/1cFi8hZPaqOLZB7o3vQM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y8czds1O%2BwX%2BAy4yHK6HnBBf9b8UuP2UXajMYA8cS%2BzJKBDwBVAFu4LjPimryCjpsAhLgSKOD4IAtxnZWDHS0LNukmla1I1hpZeV9x76gHs=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     88
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SEWER OPERATIONS                  ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
040 599091 TRANSTO41    1,628,000.00   4,568,000.00            .00            .00   7,599,966.00   6,849,966.00   -9.9%
040 599093 TRANSTO43    3,083,347.38   1,177,879.29            .00            .00   1,629,459.00   1,629,459.00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION       4,711,347.38   5,745,879.29            .00            .00   9,229,425.00   8,479,425.00   -8.1%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT     4,711,347.38   5,745,879.29            .00            .00   9,229,425.00   8,479,425.00   -8.1%
TOTAL SEWER OPERATIONS         4,711,347.38   5,745,879.29            .00            .00   9,229,425.00   8,479,425.00   -8.1%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/P/GFjpQSbD53ucT93dl/k2TZTI8MdRkdpVNG2w8lB/AsepPdHk9yoiqeDlm9rmraY4V92V71037Q2rV8j%2BVig==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PYcHOMiSmj32pqfulUnqRoPDHDn8KcYa6LApafsDKw2UvrMF2HDI3d/gzsCCLmGKIZ6i67GNbAUc5baDhsLpRw==&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     89
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SEWER MAINTENANCE                 ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
041 501100 FTSALARY        56,398.00      57,647.43      70,908.81            .00      57,782.40      57,782.40     .0%
041 501220 PTO               -224.83            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
041 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00       1,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
041 502100 FICAEMPLRC        4,215.05       4,309.29       5,407.67            .00       4,420.35       4,420.35     .0%
041 502210 RETIRE VRS        5,849.92     -52,934.08       8,676.08            .00       5,980.00       5,980.00     .0%
041 502300 EMPHLTHINS             .00            .00       1,571.19            .00         500.00         500.00     .0%
041 502400 GAINSALINV          271.26         277.32         231.10            .00         616.00         616.00     .0%
041 502510 SHRTERMDIS           18.00          18.00          19.50            .00          18.00          18.00     .0%
041 502520 LGTERMDIS          152.62         156.00         189.52            .00         201.00         201.00     .0%
041 502700 WC INS             753.52         733.89         884.29       2,412.72         618.00         618.00     .0%
041 502840 CELLSTIPND             .00            .00         110.76            .00            .00            .00     .0%
041 502850 EAP PROG            21.80          21.80          27.25            .00            .00            .00     .0%
041 508110 DEPR           712,760.78   1,379,249.50   1,530,980.44            .00            .00            .00     .0%
041 509120 INTPYMTINT      -45,711.00            .00       2,200.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION         734,505.12   1,389,479.15   1,622,206.61       2,412.72      70,135.75      70,135.75     .0%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT       734,505.12   1,389,479.15   1,622,206.61       2,412.72      70,135.75      70,135.75     .0%

 
4310    SEWER OPERATIONS                   
____________________________________________
221     SEWER OPERATING                    
____________________________________________
41431221 501100 FTSALARY       123,197.80     171,359.26     192,987.81     207,678.83     192,129.60     182,894.40   -4.8%
41431221 501200 OVER-TIME        8,173.19       7,382.93      11,618.19      12,987.86      10,200.00      10,000.00   -2.0%
41431221 501210 ON-CALL         13,108.99      13,812.81      13,553.36      13,745.28       6,000.00       6,000.00     .0%
41431221 501220 PTO             -8,319.65      -3,371.09      -3,816.81            .00            .00            .00     .0%
41431221 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00       4,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
41431221 501300 PTWAGES               .00            .00       4,833.77      21,603.84            .00            .00     .0%
41431221 502100 FICAEMPLRC        9,516.25      13,263.25      16,446.42      18,227.95      14,698.00      13,991.00   -4.8%
41431221 502210 RETIRE VRS       13,690.36      64,379.08      23,446.05      19,831.94      23,747.00      25,569.00    7.7%
41431221 502212 RETVRSHYB             .00            .00            .00       9,182.67            .00            .00     .0%
41431221 502221 RETICMAHYB             .00            .00            .00         820.61            .00            .00     .0%
41431221 502300 EMPHLTHINS       36,260.80      41,994.28      34,449.23      46,709.91      43,227.00      34,227.00  -20.8%
41431221 502400 GAINSALINV          635.00         854.36         910.38       1,109.78       1,117.00       1,154.00    3.3%
41431221 502510 SHRTERMDIS           58.09          69.95          73.13         281.05          72.00          72.00     .0%
41431221 502520 LGTERMDIS          327.11         480.55         512.07         608.17         622.00         637.00    2.4%
41431221 502700 WC INS           3,164.31       3,987.40       4,350.54       1,479.84       3,458.00       4,280.00   23.8%
41431221 502840 CELLSTIPND             .00         323.05         483.65         479.96            .00            .00     .0%
41431221 502841 TOOL ALLOW             .00            .00            .00         150.00            .00            .00     .0%
41431221 502850 EAP PROG           109.00         119.90         125.35         130.99         125.00         125.00     .0%
41431221 503120 ACCT/AUDIT        9,583.00            .00            .00            .00       7,000.00       7,000.00     .0%
41431221 503130 MGTCONSULT      141,805.22      27,951.41     -12,626.66      73,766.74     280,000.00     275,000.00   -1.8%
41431221 503310 EQUIP REP          491.91            .00       1,026.60       2,374.94      15,000.00       5,000.00  -66.7%
41431221 503320 SERV CONTR             .00     126,635.89     172,455.98     236,502.08         500.00      10,500.00 2000.0%
41431221 503330 VEHCLMAINT       14,235.73      42,824.09      18,493.59      14,929.45      15,000.00      15,000.00     .0%
41431221 505130 WTR/SWR          4,676.65       4,217.02       4,523.73       6,190.07       5,000.00       5,000.00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/7rmqt28zf%2Bjv9MJtDkr3S6uyLjkN9P6i8KmoYaJtR9CNIfDrAoBIRZ4eTM3cCvJbU472O9Ihtk0GEpmYrblbQ==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sQzobXAcWJ9w3ywJaWNT0GK7MXLenMOGTEs1E8FsYvokfFANW%2B8XhfWvV54zXUgsLSKaFcBAl2ess/7Heq6/fQ==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2RMENXmY8NUq99VJRHD5B7hT1mDDpjgk2ozM3LajW/8SD%2Bj4aHd7dzpfwI6EgvkprgvfeMjBdG505rMrLQcvwg==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dUXuwKYjOQDy6GbrO24k6juxW/tyVm1Le0edVqMs1rWwNthJuxgrdqGTF7taSt2pIQUCCiHiHg3o2Jn40IFqPw==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4T9iKbuaH9BtatLAj25IZEAOhlbDPPhaC3pimJ9FUpu5/42HHj5AZsjWSef5LtvEShyDs/SnTUAW6nUgyqQ3hg==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wiDh6tMYPqCgVfDX9P2JZJu8UKBtMlTNK3ca7Byddx9dFGYCLVeXJg0aE%2BNzC8lCBVckNuJQQbVEww5ZJpa32A==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BLDCTQPSSLczdhkkCu71RTJiuPTfFGQ3gUsOFrAi3u%2Bjbewt7De4n/T80O%2ByR/c5tZWWwNpZkL9sTE3q5FkmUQ==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fm6/N%2B2m25e7LBb6hUW/5RNXDIIDPrFwVg/mJaUv4I569j7DeRqcgHvwmjUBuoSFqagXLJbQV%2B0Ouo1u1A4MkQ==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rH1fy7xainzIgLKnVmn59YbdaDRNSWAtq3H%2ByCWpLxNuMEtqk1AescrKLrgFS0t5rj6IaqbANosudtnVvwCGFA==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sSf2t%2BshI4nM9zzKv/9JdifQIkjQq8oi5TIChxkQn0LPaV4xWaqY89IcsVt6OrlMGxuQCViXxsqlqMkuI/NdMQ==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aGP/8uZFfW5QjAyh%2BxR9UVX7oikBF6gDFArvU1NTFHgykALvjFuCPnXJZeyMVHf6tcoVsuLLURBJEXsdzexR8Q==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DEAdnH4sBm06F3OrW%2BUhBA9yFC%2BkDFPS31ZzhMfMWjyRMVKS6bFSxnh0ckv51il8HaNHsEtbFkex%2BfT2wx1M8A==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J8K5UUpb4DXLLvgA%2BHOd/I4mBZg80FzqT6mnq1GEVyUm04JlfyHSU8rblXhygH/4Bcb5YC%2BFFLoO1udLN4JKFw==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZxC8G%2BgO1qdFNPOBuXWIuPnsm6TUddrd7g/sHzGgKbi02ZAh6L67q5N4HwgewuFXJt8D%2BX3CC2YnB%2BbGIzhPsg==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o/b1yFcwE/2GWJHBXx5N%2BS17qCmexH3fLVnsON0YsX31uB5V8KnwHI8spV60MQ6CmPRf6Ny9LZZ7mgJVBWYtIrMbm9N3puDQlA/EqByGuhc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZKZaiHQh25%2BhzDLIhkM/9x/W760R2FMVbeMXgoYccboeuh2pZt3HWQ9Hq9kJMi7OYJIdbaQXOL/2aAVnNZNBRDPrR5fh8PH4YTW21VmUChM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pxy3Bl9ZFrgqRmAfMo3N0e11Y6i8d1LVqOjR6sU2So/dbQ1%2BFlzohp8FAiO3NfzxSqOu4EnIF7wM/ZU8MVk5oBSw/c0gf%2BwbxRsh0aNCy1c=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q1Vib73f/PNlmADVMUn9FW8sl9PPXdu/J4SUNoscV/zB3NAkB8MmYmmMWq2W%2BGKQhYxOZAeYCTOu4QksgCy23M5M4Fqwejsr68zJBZIz5o4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3ziCX/S7TPBgr0PSib1HY5GeBD%2BRtGcXruIjqoc3iEyq34y64snZkUigv9V3hCvtUSAqwEgqnSUaByJZDsD6rm7apL1UH2EJxPdFYPg16Pk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bf8xlt/VT/Jk1giJ1QnYBjr83lcidQcZ0ldZDZCDlE1yn6xgKTNxnDD7YtjHfWUmTWvZjXMuRwVbQ/TE%2B4lxVq2u8kSguiOlK8/OOY0XF2Y=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IpmtKUKIoW/ZSI5Yu271RGvMLIGwuT3SiNcgzBr0E8PJerOOREeg4M2hmY4sxJatgaKh66JrMhajZDCX2xICneATbIE7MoPDNRHj9gofwNY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nAAoCOaucWZfoMHcN4pmIqv4ZoKCl5goZC6756f2Qe6M5TKhEn33Q5eqvA8pih0GJfa4RTexyR0Ag0q/TQFroxzfum2gRkLTu4OczC8k1X0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=514qs2mjvoLEqgtq4Qsh6UFj5ZDILH%2B7lxExBucd2tqhpE8fDszKBIlRn/y770C7I1dNk0XbA2t3qDeeWid0d8n2SCmdw7Vxk1ZI6SEPv9s=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VdLWIt4Ng/FwJjCNEU4UFfRyHqXZuHdkygo86tSv6wcITYXyzCCAx1R9sRdpLJfzGWMRW3Rnd/3EWE%2BkmMpmzxKy51zfpkbs2QAAVZStDzs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KZFFOkcQVTp9tJWloGjB7CDuwDadZBXXt/1IZA%2Btxe5aWM5OGhUVh67ffae1bH9ly0jkR9puVUY4f37Cm4baiN%2BXy3/KK9KO7MetVk9NAX0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=faxSEOewUMrIh/0GGmSP1j88UXTPEgrxnbybtxuXT4cX03LwIo4Ta1qUDu5bFuBSc2tJSIp1jhtp8Y68v/55xHB/WGGKShMl65Ovq9S%2BfpQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OLGCbtLxCudAhT7ir5q5M%2Bax3OWa/zaCNuRZbmyP/F4cv2Yzy7P%2BNxK4K1Q/Ccc1VKMXNBZpFZEwPF4NpVQRAC7uxat9jOaFF5swSciuqRE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/i%2BkxB5vupP4KkQLfOc4mtETbT4n7oJQLWRQfUMX8SBaqYWGLDM39ZXcs0rJsuv9AMN6rA5WERK6UbecjLxggosCuJ3MdEayBh3HH4A8IOc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=swEETSFjHLgfXcz2YZVc3HA4EIKlKojJLTKsEs6B2NyxBLTPLqEp7QteER6AWkcHZlMKruRIfrxeViGzf9ZejVgR0aZOjsHp5jcjryNJ20U=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eHEJD%2B52obJucFyu8DD0OHEtPwjx6RmCLalGYJUpLDQr24kAIg/odmzIYQCI/W3JdLtYC%2BorQ1uxClCBV/Q20kgmrOGiQZ73S4nUIzc%2B7RA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=07gD8e/iPPEXypXPUqwOYccpB6mDiYUhsLBMb2aZFnQ2xTwvlBk0NOXw2WD2/bXHq7GhqtkLh5R0znlWKV1E0454QYOBgBZsDJgAFZX%2Bqps=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AOIQ9qViLSKwMVdHD/2HOI/gp5dsJfQq9/ajianAEg4UVc2cszI5tt9hbrndqMDoJxTV20eiqTrOADBMs%2Bj1Yb49rJMzxzHZYDRMQ3dS0lQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4QBagUxLbJ1eNaVTGsrnT7XG4BcZjCG3UqP/hTU6U90JhR47OnIvS1NkQ2SQkPty/UzjuhMz7p/lIX85qJHqXpbxBnlaOt%2BbIjb1HvsBuzc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5Bjtdj01SYefLVDJxUjBlmmSerOUwg00t5BbQ7kYJZsxgMQ9UlBJB0bHMsMr5sgTAjMZ4SiQZlTA3cyYAt2y75cDqzE0WUirOyvSTythDbk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vy6mzzA%2B6JWGucr2xCl5KtSBDrgd1FaueeeTUPaaruNg7yof2vgJc58knbxKSN8thprhURIWOZy80Qi5vFB34WMUN5Iwv21RCwXOOfn1y0I=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uUWQUFVP0VvO6kB4krwfyagSSKCz6n%2Be7hhrAWn/lTRnZrlc1VF%2BybyxrT3S7dPl/AKIq0CjjAkv49VTH2aDxhhou1JvqjZjNFA2Qkpwu4Y=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wMvN8wSNoIiy1cA6CZvmR4HpVMVqywJjA8PQRdFjWNze8L1JarQMuQtxojKwV8wgQjJKIbYkomDOipr/9EFTGfCY915qdSPxsrkYecfixn0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vTa0%2BNF4o%2Bt9PHhuqcPpc%2Bq4ip391mUQmWhekow41v5ek%2B1d4Nu2S273wWd2T0k6YFA6sHAuXqP3DTMnrdv6sGJkmfSAa9z2MbI/C6ohGq4=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     90
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SEWER MAINTENANCE                 ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
41431221 505230 PHONE/FAX          888.61       1,079.46       1,071.61       3,020.65       1,000.00       1,000.00     .0%
41431221 505304 OTHPROPINS             .00            .00            .00            .00      25,000.00      25,000.00     .0%
41431221 505410 RENTEQUIP             .00            .00       1,178.99       1,028.99            .00            .00     .0%
41431221 505810 DUES/MBER           69.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
41431221 506001 OFFICESUPP             .00            .00       4,860.41         377.60            .00            .00     .0%
41431221 506004 MDLABSUPP             .00          13.50            .00       3,973.32       6,000.00       6,000.00     .0%
41431221 506007 MAINTSUPP          256.76         437.36       1,947.27         610.70         500.00         500.00     .0%
41431221 506008 VEHEQUPGAS       14,612.20      10,692.44       6,768.98       7,325.66      10,000.00      10,000.00     .0%
41431221 506009 VEHEQUPSUP             .00         304.01            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
41431221 506011 UNIFORMS         3,812.35       2,508.61       2,526.18       3,432.75       6,500.00       6,500.00     .0%
41431221 506014 OPERSUPP              .00         105.39            .00       2,405.00      10,000.00      10,000.00     .0%
41431221 508101 REPMACHEQP      428,631.24     339,268.09     601,054.41     525,612.06     750,000.00     300,000.00  -60.0%
41431221 508110 DEPR         1,173,258.80            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
41431221 509901 BAD DEBTS             .00     664,485.83            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
41431221 509910 MISC EXP           352.03       1,460.09       1,891.68       3,711.88       5,000.00       5,000.00     .0%
41431221 509910 R0053 MISC EXP              .00            .00         940.00       1,000.00      28,283.07            .00 -100.0%
41431221 509911 DAMAGECLM       13,676.68            .00       6,609.05       8,007.96      10,000.00      10,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL SEWER OPERATING          2,006,271.43   1,536,638.92   1,116,694.96   1,249,298.53   1,470,178.67     970,449.40  -34.0%

 
222     PUMP STATION                       
____________________________________________
41431222 501100 FTSALARY       102,171.05     106,513.91      92,408.15      45,240.94     100,360.00      88,961.60  -11.4%
41431222 501200 OVER-TIME        1,980.61         889.11       2,578.08          16.31       2,040.00       2,000.00   -2.0%
41431222 501210 ON-CALL            845.04       2,481.36         550.16            .00       2,500.00       2,500.00     .0%
41431222 501220 PTO             -9,911.30      -6,364.94      -9,059.04            .00            .00            .00     .0%
41431222 501230 BONUS/LIC             .00            .00       2,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
41431222 502100 FICAEMPLRC        7,070.62       8,184.73       7,135.60       3,339.06       7,677.00       6,806.00  -11.3%
41431222 502210 RETIRE VRS       10,692.75      13,057.44      10,723.58       6,321.60      12,404.00      12,437.00     .3%
41431222 502300 EMPHLTHINS       14,037.96      14,086.36      14,411.62       6,053.52      17,030.00      17,031.00     .0%
41431222 502400 GAINSALINV          495.84         507.12         416.42         234.98         588.00         562.00   -4.4%
41431222 502510 SHRTERMDIS           36.00          36.00          31.50          18.00          36.00          36.00     .0%
41431222 502520 LGTERMDIS          308.98         285.24         234.34         122.04         325.00         310.00   -4.6%
41431222 502700 WC INS           2,169.32       2,078.32       1,742.92         728.20       1,806.00       2,082.00   15.3%
41431222 502841 TOOL ALLOW          150.00         300.00         150.00         150.00         300.00         300.00     .0%
41431222 503310 EQUIP REP       49,710.54      51,697.33       1,732.50       2,650.00      50,000.00      50,000.00     .0%
41431222 503320 SERV CONTR    1,981,671.28   2,079,548.04   2,436,009.53   2,334,585.12   2,379,626.58   2,194,765.00   -7.8%
41431222 503330 VEHCLMAINT          484.42       1,333.39          95.09       1,752.67       1,500.00       1,500.00     .0%
41431222 505110 ELEC SRVS       82,816.61     112,459.37     101,209.88     110,000.00      70,000.00     100,000.00   42.9%
41431222 505130 WTR/SWR          2,584.79       2,425.54       2,512.13       3,000.00       3,000.00       3,000.00     .0%
41431222 505230 PHONE/FAX        8,305.19       7,776.09       8,079.95       7,500.00       8,000.00       8,000.00     .0%
41431222 506007 MAINTSUPP       70,810.38      91,269.65      76,255.55     131,487.06      40,000.00      70,000.00   75.0%
41431222 506008 VEHEQUPGAS        1,324.49         972.73         435.83       1,909.91       5,000.00       5,000.00     .0%
41431222 506011 UNIFORMS         1,369.89         608.44         707.48         700.00       1,500.00       1,500.00     .0%
41431222 509914 ADMINCBACK      414,375.00     382,500.00            .00            .00     382,500.00     382,500.00     .0%
41431222 509915 LIEUOFTAX             .00     923,500.00            .00            .00     923,459.00     923,459.00     .0%

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION             2,743,499.46   3,796,145.23   2,750,361.27   2,655,809.41   4,009,651.58   3,872,749.60   -3.4%

 
223     CONSTRUCTION                       
____________________________________________

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XAZ5q2SOLiSL9ZP/BVFn22Y/S6g2PNDtEJJA/MWaahEFtAopR/o6edsVsf1fkZ54JdtfRFrLVXnbF6GwbwUJMttLHaxFYbfxZ6orzl7lgGU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KBY30Xmq2JuYJ1SYZPlxRs4XZlj7MhwsZNt2kZXh0Nlx9KQ3mamoioSBwxJbzk14AzTP%2BJKD3cNwKef4Jvn1qmG%2BRnan7IDtUbi7jNa54Ok=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DbpQtVJ2fc/LG60Ec0skmyutj/Tu5hxHyYsue08x%2B9dGaLcXim7cvy//rjqTpzYthOfFaikYXCVWE6uXRWo6zi%2BaWruCttdFrSS%2BJZGqjWY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YruAhnnAwaqpU7FNpmzQM2d%2B7MZoyDJhJTiQqP1iw7yYDtgMtTYMo3Yzsh0WSpfNqpIBrrN5VLuae0DKDRZozOPOGJ40Iu9xRo95mB7uL%2B8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bNsi7SQqM1A7cH0CDQAyV8Uc9VzNm1g701yX2cu4ZEOq2kvkTqFxO8CGKUbuFGisGK0NDUoNASSBDHSRBbHRJ9tcl/%2BimaS%2BRpU7/wem57s=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mX2sV9bCRuC7SR518D6UBBDrZnf2yAWpsUa1tDLNaZ4geVQPcxnID1uzAgjX8eBe0sL45WZNA3ehemJFl1i03I2MsK2iU1BiJdKEOLc4sK8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MYptnNYHyGt1ZCUB56w7XlgRdJqG%2B3Itb3pneHXdRL3iVDQtXiQWgupQXLCIFF0o7dqSf%2BnobAcrwTnxmZyri9NLKLFSsYhNQy1gPs1eatM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y2G%2B1lyJi5MH6RtEjAwWdCy7%2Bclwyznkhz5b9rNfgDo92Soxb2T9va69ZeGAHggnpC/D5Plh7JnVUXGYmydf0NlXo62C3PfadFrOFqMBfVQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JL98uUcy1Drf3GqMi8ZAy309SosgTuuLO0vtwPjCtwnkfeK7re/sfNYfLzAAY3mwpbJIKiXuGTRdfWqe%2BHVZhEv8cH7lyJh2S7MEpQt6lwc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hk0Gq2WnOnuihDtExztO%2Basis2hlsv%2BpiFT%2BjMGVNbNU/4JdeS1fDY6ZuUe7EEMPYZQVNQI93VXFRASD6Eoyq6nt/HoVwe78xxtbUVVn0zU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EniaEcNixno31u7GHC8Qfg8uwbBaN3g6MxoAQt8/XjK1CQbrFivof8IDS2R63JzO3wS7CA7/mBrNeqXd%2BN9IKVaDEOphjuB4E5EQXgAh/as=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P2f35O8VQtVRBj2JTTXHGDbW4OFWtzCfHnsgfK%2B5eHobvPcqLAjUuhBlJCWxcCTHdhVeecYdvPu4iobZSLz3Vo8YRoPVoHK9IocMef0dm9s=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DCyw9jrT8LeFtWB6ptCpmq6XdIlKBiv/a/MT6lx7m4Kw4ZOOceqnHWS42L1teS5EDPLExcvUeMHhcsxpfAr/%2BeVG%2BQx4oxIu8MarUg5Q9wM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tmxj2FJ%2BKrukqiMdLzxN%2BsocPC1VbWGYG4cDwrMFSGofoBeoWbkjmGYiHSviaiy9twko0CUyOnIHgoAbCfoF9IqLC%2BklyNsfsJHJCywNEqk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jJfsZLab6V/NmUgMoH/CA1QBOcieWiR/QN5xxfSID7NT/87uNyq6De96uTl4ifA4Xz4R8HLytZWg0i9BgcL3CcudreIU6amechJI046in7U=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KphlJXsIBoZgGfcmN/IwQm8Ums2E9fsUgdrXjnE3xiWCT0B/aby74qOquKFW4EOBoQUTVJ1B14kebKKZHIokUT9plrFLqnSidKTLrAaKgaw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4smbY7LjBeEtZrkPNkYCmr9wsWZz1xTOyCZvFV5yDsdKDWgU885wrqqPm5k4dZkUEKXi2WsYksFFdde01fPwdW3WDYMyrBJUzwMeUgZMrdc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yn%2BzkRy4wmuW/Or6QQALfBxgnE01eSSeVnYa4yCrHJO9dFN1X%2B2b1qXq69U/X0toNbGXpQAdE9/j2JOyRpTPRv26YefnciPUwUQVqpIQHdw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s2yQ1LKoukV9NCorHcT1p1Z%2B4XRg8Xx0ZzbL5Y9riJAzm1wSLMWUDdj0cFf3altLz8FRuANrOZCc5k5wqekuC4HWH7q4cpRXZ/k2jx1JpR4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j%2B0OOutsFLz10ycwiI81CsH50ij9tcUGzPE/Z78oErNuvt%2BfWVzuQDqIIUNTLTsAmV3WfGfWrFqGS9VrQlyp5HspZwtUS3AkFUqHGfejFuw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0h%2B%2B9OFOJEYMprjbuEI1kxuDqdIfedkIqp5M/0EVVkc%2BB2quhySnkgn71SbEI4242Jum/KMX2MBxpZI%2Bl52xFtZT7DGNg9dW%2B/eqmmnl%2B8Y=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TBgPa3mDZN2S4diLI6AfUWl6D58Ng0RuwQNMN7ukOiiiHKMop/VJ1nW6Dj2DsGADPXHWoHRdkY0DtJ94IYQA0F2p168O5RQGXriBWzQca30=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BHqoSx/M/DuQWX4SFpVGIScJTxIL%2Bq9hz0knKSr%2BPpWo3kW3tmZ%2BA9M0QhRRKA8WfsE8rFSPXdQL6UKEVRVxWJrff2nib%2BBLh3Am%2B//XUCQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rQlJynbOh2b/VrD3X8azvTIZFvOKDjkD9RYroTgNKscEoWoUkBjqxhV7Pw48NSaHhGyjqqJeDql1zNHxRlxzxoHjf269PIWNBDn15AotoIE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=luUA98Hjh44NGYMma2%2BrkqCb8pmvvLDOu3F%2Br2ngWVjN356qnXCnDuhRNPCuncILIepLoA22MfVB6LW4xM/EaYryQSOYjHRuhZRUL6QQ3Fw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/Tew9vOMiAwiuTUlRl88LKmVotTT/BjW8EKFVGHb%2ByeZHIyYLUrWBUgFi/IqKwMEywOGpWbfN/Z/1v097pTEO2zPcrzWh8ejQIS7EpRuLs8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GjFIThcN3EexqRtebzXdFiNKez9LsHgVDSIyzjqd3R5q8sk8sucWI2fo4E5aYOOQ70Xc1MMjDYvS/fW61MBbBrRFPkRImXUaAFWZoE0yGDE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FXhhhUv8r8GPuxNhXuXDElYSzRLFGt%2BBhmPvZk6vwj8MND6VkTWaD8ivix%2BW7ZdD52oxBZ0mfz1q93Vgin1HZuTTw0dMcEmZcKsDXy/CWZQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lC9Bw3pVA/tn7m0Jrwl6/zJMM/fc61zjDklFgt5cmaPmVyQyi6XyR12gSGni2DFZOSE5e6kXDH7vkhbUIL9PqGYct2O3Tjy35Q4GHEsnSjM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V7zJqGQvSms7uamO5Ns%2Belf6Scn1bwFQBV07iO6kOW194T6d9yfwBhmSw1SG7Os5VL/lQIOrjWbD4z8f%2BF8gBvgDZq0I5vdlulsyhe/cSfo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A6MZY6nJOaglYlPdlinUy9KhSHoK4TF39NpE50ImbROrdN6wFeN1QLwLUjbPtTb/c75CEreqaoFnJCTQtueysOR90npE6B8ZCy65ffm6IWs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cbiqhFcWJ5hGJ8jNnf4a%2BqDc3A9dObpAM3/ctTdOuCxcVlbouR6t2TucbH1hvPcq0qc7A1NOu/VRn4ZxYff50TJtlna14OMIgkYcJKeHUHk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bCWT5XNDnev2f28JAIabSY5QoyWiHPqX%2BgbRZ4tNmWydjrNgYj/uy%2BtO6K%2BBoo1vi4v3r25pYZUO%2BfdMcCRUV%2B4hqzJGSYQ0TntlD5uDSXU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RFey9Yqg/Gpyf/ZngMbOB03b6ragYLex4BG841kVQeZCyx1Dqmyx8zMO0WPGnK4TxXjXTTh7mM6x76GOKiwRaJRvfuWCKPUN4jtW91%2BSr74=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AB2jFPAzeYBf07dlobXxofPBBb3e/wf3C9BHzpHRGm0f04iN75H3Yxhlnwncpa6/0GMGLok3M15S%2BHKzYbEmxn2tGuMP4EAKPbkW4u7X7DE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rr45s2kGEWFVCP3xi6fZXe5P8zrOfCJojkupBTGtmMjR8%2BTt1JeigVZKxLSSVOm2pxLjFD561e7t2jkhpurzJJ4vD6RWrCaJF1krvtXwyDA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q%2BeBz56gWJ9TzIAKQKZFECIyemZqRL0Ictie8ofiC6i5qam7GmqvvD8I03bQYDmYyDq3jVxHob6wqEmBj0edcq34iyPMZv73UD6WND/6diQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ujEEKr2Fyvve6SF2agoXiIBmSWFWkUyK84uJCIj6BR1beWA%2ByzEZBwE2w9kkci1kNSumSAO4XfUCA%2BVj/YLsfv4Nw9VgNJoep7MuTTCJcEw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wDN/vOkApsu4voixAgIMH0ZcOroXRvx%2BlR6bLlTneGOlsyngiDv%2B1SG1zzvcNMjqv580fHQnFneTupSk5JDLGjMvE/K7ROZFgAtz9D%2BTlow=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xkSA1kpAb5N2ZI1mofpiJL87rFoXU3r7zG0gA06yVBLubv8JV1IU%2BANfTs6ZSsrTurwguYauhlplBktCc1wfwveUbGqKeheoGQjHsDfhop8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mxE8Tv2Fpq6mKNZ4DMthrxNsdS/Y480ohWAIMOmigCdnUq5M0yupp8tJntCWqOj0WI55LLmfVhxMBfj%2BiJOgggs/bnqaaMrt%2BbaiXu1nZoA=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     91
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SEWER MAINTENANCE                 ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
41431223 503130 MGTCONSULT       49,062.30      41,591.86     -13,760.00            .00     500,000.00     250,000.00  -50.0%
41431223 508101 REPMACHEQP       13,814.36      12,211.68      11,758.06            .00      50,000.00      30,000.00  -40.0%
41431223 508111 REPINFRAST      394,100.47      80,769.75     811,425.57            .00   1,500,000.00   2,237,971.00   49.2%

 
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION               456,977.13     134,573.29     809,423.63            .00   2,050,000.00   2,517,971.00   22.8%
TOTAL SEWER OPERATIONS         5,206,748.02   5,467,357.44   4,676,479.86   3,905,107.94   7,529,830.25   7,361,170.00   -2.2%
TOTAL SEWER MAINTENANCE        5,941,253.14   6,856,836.59   6,298,686.47   3,907,520.66   7,599,966.00   7,431,305.75   -2.2%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wGemWuKUyai1NggVeF05khGjyjNd0vPGjrKncpfI4ooRs3TAy6dfUzD7Tv%2BCuygzY9mCIC6gkYNPiE9/5oSmVCyN%2BTs4dFVE8iIiN%2BubLnM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dTUB10LZ1Ag7acc4DM26J9JGGeom9/O7WHMuuolrfvF3RVg7xjRjpDZSk70EZ4ZLUmXqUKeirNVpslp0shhG02mcooZtCRlAjif7L%2B2sQWo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dc80tVyiF1ZUvancieeo4Qjsf8EOOpyETekH166BqieU1ZyGcO1QErxlBSzqzrhF7%2BZvMA38RRLekOYGSloLPI6PL0NC7xHaUkMwwf0d/vw=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     92
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SEWER IMPROVEMENT                 ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
042 508111 REPINFRAST        7,083.48            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION           7,083.48            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT         7,083.48            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL SEWER IMPROVEMENT            7,083.48            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TsV2n1gZcC5tnE3YsifVCoMlk1iBQnRHY17u7/q9Ky0sFeFA43THYsc2zjAQBsNQG/QKQeqRl74fS5LU8304lA==&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     93
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SEWER BOND                        ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
043 509110 PRINPYDEBT      475,000.00            .00            .00            .00     505,000.00     505,000.00     .0%
043 509120 INTPYMTINT    1,151,732.11   1,017,937.32   1,051,329.67   1,083,096.79   1,124,459.00   1,124,459.00     .0%
043 509120 D0301 INTPYMTINT             .00      85,464.50       2,200.00       2,200.00            .00            .00     .0%
043 509120 D0302 INTPYMTINT             .00     199,747.63       2,200.00       2,200.00            .00            .00     .0%
043 509120 D0303 INTPYMTINT             .00      37,879.42            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION       1,626,732.11   1,341,028.87   1,055,729.67   1,087,496.79   1,629,459.00   1,629,459.00     .0%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT     1,626,732.11   1,341,028.87   1,055,729.67   1,087,496.79   1,629,459.00   1,629,459.00     .0%
TOTAL SEWER BOND               1,626,732.11   1,341,028.87   1,055,729.67   1,087,496.79   1,629,459.00   1,629,459.00     .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=urNlnkqk7YT90N3F7NWlq8axYnY0r91fof%2B7IyBcljQrgyQ4fO77j3AI26SaDUpTvJI%2Bu%2BT%2BM%2Bl4HEHlAyey4Q==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NECmkjQjQNGR6y%2BM/WpBMr195AKRDwR%2BiQGBnrNl689tXIKgv0mGa576ePMEYAbJWD20PFKkQL5W0vxPjtJhtg==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XfFuN/7PHG716nX9FEu3wTvN15GNZUBkL/6XmTDtIJ7HVF3RU94%2BKq4%2BHwca3EVcwYK0zKVxiqB45Qpao1sSZW%2BdDRZgy%2BzCU209AlYWKOU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4vTIEaADTl5MY%2BNqeznQAUebQfNDPOD%2BtDGKNMsTsFB13IX64zg8wxsmpox94oTX%2BL8kDrj2HA%2BS%2BG3JwvJWDCAE2B3dY1jdObAuoqHikew=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yzR7sjd3s6M2o48TPcbPZ/BHWjPN8h25jcsO9D/Jwx3h1kGys3sUCJKZAbuwzlklrNIvw6RxKL7bcLaUrNTkqx2id/jAPFI1Fu676sN0Sww=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     94
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SEWER SYSTEM DEBT                 ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
045 599091 TRANSTO41             .00          64.87            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION                .00          64.87            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT              .00          64.87            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL SEWER SYSTEM DEBT                 .00          64.87            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1NUxC2Gmt/iDWHBRgYZ%2Bl%2BWpF840aifskzwxyXnaSK%2BnyxBDHCzjAML0BnCN4UTvJqIE5QELI4bw8GVplkzCOA==&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     95
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SEWER CONSTRUCTION FUND           ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
046 599091 TRANSTO41             .00   2,744,472.31            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION                .00   2,744,472.31            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT              .00   2,744,472.31            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL SEWER CONSTRUCTION FUN             .00   2,744,472.31            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gCq56mhEuj5kZ/Z4qx14OJ4FiPEt2fFOHvsqJ9oNNwcc9cz3w/S%2BpRRgqRWWm6g2BP7FnVP9J5Ed1UbLNIRdsg==&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     96
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

STORM WATER 1                     ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
048 503320 SERV CONTR             .00            .00      83,144.00     102,768.00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION                .00            .00      83,144.00     102,768.00            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT              .00            .00      83,144.00     102,768.00            .00            .00     .0%

 
4330    STORMWATER                         
____________________________________________
251     STORMWATER MAIN                    
____________________________________________
48433251 501100 FTSALARY              .00            .00      49,156.64     210,801.77     218,369.38     335,919.40   53.8%
48433251 501220 PTO                   .00            .00       4,296.56            .00            .00            .00     .0%
48433251 502100 FICAEMPLRC             .00            .00       3,694.62      15,864.48      16,796.00      25,698.00   53.0%
48433251 502210 RETIRE VRS             .00            .00       5,625.72      21,627.86      23,294.00      24,344.00    4.5%
48433251 502212 RETVRSHYB             .00            .00            .00       6,710.81       7,581.60      12,000.00   58.3%
48433251 502221 RETICMAHYB             .00            .00            .00         658.20         800.00            .00 -100.0%
48433251 502300 EMPHLTHINS             .00            .00       3,737.33      18,174.73      28,043.00      43,004.00   53.4%
48433251 502400 GRPLIFEINS             .00            .00          77.40       1,363.11       1,257.81       1,935.00   53.8%
48433251 502510 SHRTERMDIS             .00            .00          10.50         201.06         126.00         108.00  -14.3%
48433251 502520 LGTERMDIS             .00            .00         122.89         582.78         760.00       1,169.00   53.8%
48433251 502700 WC INS                .00            .00         587.00       2,386.13       6,022.46      14,404.00  139.2%
48433251 502840 CELLSTIPND             .00            .00         160.60         494.65         450.00         600.00   33.3%
48433251 503130 MGTCONSULT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
48433251 503140 ENG/ARCH              .00            .00            .00            .00      16,061.56      59,851.60  272.6%
48433251 503150 LGS SRVS              .00            .00            .00            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
48433251 503190 OTHR PROF             .00            .00          40.00       2,482.00       3,000.00       5,000.00   66.7%
48433251 503320 SERV CONTR             .00            .00            .00       3,000.00      70,512.00            .00 -100.0%
48433251 503600 ADS                   .00            .00            .00         107.77       1,000.00       1,500.00   50.0%
48433251 505210 POSTAGE               .00            .00            .00          91.57       1,000.00         500.00  -50.0%
48433251 505510 MILEAGE               .00            .00            .00         476.40         500.00       1,000.00  100.0%
48433251 505520 TRVLPUBTRN             .00            .00            .00           7.00         250.00         500.00  100.0%
48433251 505530 LODGING               .00            .00            .00            .00         250.00         500.00  100.0%
48433251 505540 CONV/CONF             .00            .00            .00         990.00       1,000.00       1,000.00     .0%
48433251 505550 MEALS                 .00            .00            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
48433251 505810 DUES/MBER             .00            .00          80.00         734.97         675.00       2,500.00  270.4%
48433251 506001 OFFICESUPP             .00            .00            .00       2,300.75       2,500.00       3,000.00   20.0%
48433251 506012 BOOKSUBCR             .00            .00            .00            .00         500.00            .00 -100.0%
48433251 508206 ADDCONTVEH             .00            .00            .00      88,579.57     100,000.00     103,000.00    3.0%
48433251 508211 ADDINFRAST             .00            .00            .00      45,085.87      35,000.00     609,000.00 1640.0%
48433251 509910 MISC EXP              .00            .00          10.90      15,569.99            .00     557,297.00     .0%

 
TOTAL STORMWATER MAIN                   .00            .00      67,600.16     438,291.47     535,748.81   1,809,330.00  237.7%
TOTAL STORMWATER                        .00            .00      67,600.16     438,291.47     535,748.81   1,809,330.00  237.7%
TOTAL STORM WATER 1                     .00            .00     150,744.16     541,059.47     535,748.81   1,809,330.00  237.7%

 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K8j75c0Bbk1G3NoZp05um/HtNrFGidsWW0Ar2FIj%2BRoGT/u0GcyGufdBChE%2BjwEzZnES9JZiSCEYJe7mEMoqTw==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z9roqeCqbrnxMRUJMaR4oJQU3AyS3yf9KG2vjKTYW%2BKhO8Ks375Z5un5tlpCDD6JT96RuoqCdcqdjvawl1pB1gk%2BoZ7ERd922Kd11/BP3MM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lXfMzapDfLJjNI56lKAlgSJaCGETc1iEmMJtQ2Sc/SPBAg7qDj5u907xPcPkOE4g%2BBtrb2pEX4RJWjfY3mq/yFQGEj1Z/42ggGKwLGeMQeY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qN4Ah4E7Nyxfdl9LzGeKAmfOo/EZ8UjPlWChB43nS%2BZy0CKhG3//0/FB1/hb8iWaaxUg/u7r87EOOeX3ZI64w7lGEzyLT6Gfd5OMcANVqsI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H8l5v/YwI0vQs5TIEt9kF8C1FuK8%2BB5aD3eCG0tK4JROVIBxyu9awBsOo7LAXToZcAXAghJVCKNwlZJE0h1kDiT3moajvVQ7%2BdsF%2B/u0fRs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yfrb80Z/3EDZiQY5gdNKh50W6ax2rVf%2BXInQlWYm/xwmqbqOkGQgJN62WCEZWlW8A737UpMVVOD6Gy9D4V9qlNsuzSyCk3rEHG4qejojqKI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Va50nPmjL7HbCcVZH/o8RdRcJGQsPu22KqpvvQClrYUtweTp6zvx6%2BsMXGfJazi20jS0QUGaChHfApH3IcwgWqqPjBuwKamu5RqErSLiEuA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jvunM4XviLXj%2Bjy5KcOaEcyzsrzY4%2B8EloeZZBq1mIE3jV5XRFGnXYT79jNGNOtrV/HLX3i6J8rLma3NtrFzhOUyNC5R6TnJUQkwvuYyzkU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4bQPGSUp3jnJp4vF2YDqFVuZ8QndbpRezRfZVapO39ioPhOi%2BGt/iK5QAOOgJxQGCYoav5UqL0xvuYAcnO1PPQssc70sQk5dLNV0CwEQASw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uGifON/frPCXimwJJznS7MZyASGbRNYch2399qt92d1QrY1Ulh1VFJdyk4HzCy5iHfZzcZXD8egLn73hNogq%2BXtvKnKeAN9VNcCNJaRX%2BTM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dsD1X5HWfMdXUh%2BdoLjVITbSOURJc3GhR6gQicr9APl5WIGqBsqWUrvfvG8QVK3tUuPcKYrUKNhxwze9CzIH4cLcUBexCj0kOm%2BCZCqD6xc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rJ2XH0Wcar0jV36laTDrGcwtrE5Nm4b6HuiKJTN6MmqwnRd4UyZvUV/fslVxMnm/6VShMw27tUEGWQAe4yldwTofZRUmBmM1qE4cO5TX2sk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WWpO0CyxhdKFy1Ty4WiwD42OU1sMAZ0C66GzQOGpP0T%2BKTDHEWCDd9wfVdIUdndVHOnUYphzTV6UZ0Wv6RyZstiHsJW51PyY1t37CelrBpY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HUr8gdhazD3XA9QKhu6o7dia1ZN5mbThMxWRL2kKAIS1tgU6yc6cjgnsPb1wWMX4DJ%2BJfAHX3F1JLKFEUdFnS9DY3tlUslFP1yKgHFNSV9g=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bA83Ufsx3edP6WA1OsRWItRk7UgguQCxutDvaUDaWg3%2BI11uJbuAy5eifD8GcDRrflsBZ6%2B5oJXNu33sI5hRrXdTGHQ7W6VhfCB08DXe3v4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TbwEM1aairl8k5HnKmk0DqPXMidUtyrsVi0c%2BN2n6YNOMYngivaWk/sOnuDHU2IEP/KGnZPz2ltaaY6U2mMSUW/NL%2BAxi7B%2Bn8e5v/TR0GU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N4JLXloM4ZwQbmCrAzib%2BZohezK2VZqmlKO1sZleUpDpCoRREmbkoGGnM/lzVpzWe7xdbioGlZ%2BYQt16sHC1J5jUfER6ZBilVLjoARAcDuw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YBHDHYiEHj1eFzXYu9qdUCu%2BfT0mJRVSkicvSe6ft6yMfkEmAcnpxqN9TXdFkpoAYuwnyheieqWR1hGX9hJsjrFuLH25RT6Sz/Kl5wPtVqw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7xnHiQ59URC7iPguj40bsY15esDkH%2B6bLSc4JXbH1wlRjwyavrSV8urMwE3HIfbfgUakHYCf%2B%2Bdskrg6Y61xELjx8/ER80xGSX0LmdOg%2BLg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P60P4YndW4%2BySVigeA/Ft7N1sZ2p2As10Q0AfaYrBiu7MOFJgz85xkKedAP2tJBXznYVT6UFufMsbnXTbEjhibNUV1FkOVw/P%2BVp2k1SqxM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/wnPfI8TemQK4Fp3WaKiVOvzgR%2Bb0I5uNMCVnoqB8chuvnIBkG0WTI37d7Wl0qImtcf5qyvBsV%2BMOvLgts5VdTkyJKa6kWWHBdmmG9UcVQU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JscKrCvjAgmfBE7FDxw3PRUAXs8CgGLFczEcJKdbCtqcAbl72I6j1UGYDyfpVb8kZOJbnzuiefeyv2alWFdiIVFQZsJRjCwwrG/1ZYH30Lw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6CnFcvM4KH37EWZNcsn46yF1HfmvoxlBX/NHNxhP/efznImqdBJuvQqMvUSfBqz/zgWqdTjOF9sNSSJC3Q/nHCnWzfFnMuVEASp9mhgsNL4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aAMgmCHWDfcagbXzLGOwvSCifuRVUhvpxscjLjH%2BmjUxQCo0jiM%2B/9Aie6sgbbgOa21qN6f4l1hImhlF3kLfunOZ8Bx572okvx/NEGsULr0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RZD1t%2BFsql8jttlutNEgfgt/u58cMdPJ%2BNTYRvKy4Vsy40MFvGoynvpbJ6fhk3VP5YbIREgoJPFz%2B/JiuPNa1%2BNqv%2B%2BW9jKkExw5/ld37d0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qa5upNkf4gaMWHjSV%2BvmYYrNuA6HTnLtCn0cQDW7excXHm8SiTDKw1M/Tten1LlnGAzucK1bbQYBGVtLRHp8fhFQ9aUw/RR0/oI%2BvsD%2Be4o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8AX31EI1JVoPi5JtkwzEKF2LCgBw3brT53G23vqgK6iyEt4JrSCJTrgsXyrSqcaW7nP/dHm9CrSRzxqnrxXlbDJ2/9wBkCq1MBXmUBduRC8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X5wKNpmnsgipZvm79trMMCsWCM/xkwYNEL2XFDxGdxrMY3kdfEdomciBrNlV/j6uKksRiVMM9yvmN%2BheIwTmOP6ICmQEZB1hLp0Rkil49LA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mBcnQ5Sk9kFL8BkaSC9fwXVbNrQiNa8dz/Prgii%2BiH3KxiWgbpMB7aD36uTt%2BRhtVCTMJfad6h8xwSBn79zKeCc1k3Mbaqsb3FLabUtCkDE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wjYyl5dWtVUA5c%2BWCQ2PjKvoMv0ufJbmjYl1aouw3TXP0u5BugQtJUUEU7UphjiFORjj7yNJtZYuMGtXYPUwVjdV9iItjRCym8nUfofVr/w=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w0CZC3nAFIa68s1%2Bkc5%2BtpOsCFgawR%2BPBk5AxyDntmtF/1On35Bli9fgxunhEAD3g3BZOquOsLLvqtrCuKQ1HC8zR7L%2BhSz7EIVtr21//9c=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     97
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

STORM WATER 2                     ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
049 508110 DEPR                  .00            .00       2,343.83            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION                .00            .00       2,343.83            .00            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT              .00            .00       2,343.83            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
4330    STORMWATER                         
____________________________________________
253     STORMWATER GENERAL OVERFLOW        
____________________________________________
49433253 501100 FTSALARY              .00            .00       3,391.20            .00            .00            .00     .0%
49433253 502100 FICAEMPLRC             .00            .00         250.30            .00            .00            .00     .0%
49433253 503140 ENG/ARCH              .00     189,771.70     238,943.60     198,524.74     181,028.51     240,000.00   32.6%
49433253 503150 LGS SRVS              .00       3,735.00       4,740.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
49433253 503190 OTHR PROF             .00            .00            .00      10,999.00      13,572.00      10,000.00  -26.3%
49433253 503320 SERV CONTR             .00            .00         435.50            .00            .00            .00     .0%
49433253 503600 ADS                   .00            .00         336.24            .00            .00            .00     .0%
49433253 505510 MILEAGE               .00            .00         129.64            .00            .00            .00     .0%
49433253 505540 CONV/CONF             .00            .00         505.81            .00            .00            .00     .0%
49433253 505810 DUES/MBER             .00       1,426.00          40.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
49433253 506001 OFFICESUPP             .00            .00      35,122.84          30.79         279.19            .00 -100.0%
49433253 508112 REP BLDG              .00            .00       5,534.40       2,955.95       2,955.95            .00 -100.0%
49433253 508206 ADDCONTVEH             .00            .00      20,090.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
49433253 508207 ADD EDPEQP             .00            .00       3,822.00      10,015.00      10,015.00            .00 -100.0%
49433253 508211 ADDINFRAST             .00            .00            .00      42,149.61      42,149.35            .00 -100.0%
49433253 509918 PYMTSTATE             .00       1,260.00       3,756.00         837.00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL STORMWATER GENERAL OVE             .00     196,192.70     317,097.53     265,512.09     250,000.00     250,000.00     .0%
TOTAL STORMWATER                        .00     196,192.70     317,097.53     265,512.09     250,000.00     250,000.00     .0%
TOTAL STORM WATER 2                     .00     196,192.70     319,441.36     265,512.09     250,000.00     250,000.00     .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S/TGerlf7VwhKPELn48VX1fGzTYAHB/576ekARand0Qc496Rj6wDiAt/QS/ulwVxsI8q5oE4HQRxXkR2ARUwFQ==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y%2BLrgqYhkBOnLpd8B%2BAabsC3aPqzmg3QkOK2gVhYjhjaVjU293Zvdijd9hfh9om1xAruRbxVMNvdAr7TZ7OKAYe1WpN0PgDR64wYFdOk1U8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4KUcxt%2BhhtCfR5/8snCP3jtatstVNZHKoiy4D8q5xsOgJdMkrnOwH6tMQc77s/%2BiSqrnrDDknqiOjSYM/kPEdpKN9AC75I43zKRhGhWhnrI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NhhEI3GzmkFqnluNeeMNRm1M9aSVafrXTNxwWYfBbHDN93eUkgRHe7SzG8%2Bhx9ChiLXAsE/Zk3YvF7KjLY%2BwkqVLf6lSfegJkSwHvFcurzI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o3Drs4%2BTTMdpjPjEZf2yE9UXf/4szqFzrSCAYU%2B2Gm1kxf6DH0LKmc3Ubn3e8C3Va/oJiAEz0fVdPKXsPQXdjXuDEVbUdWn0961sgiPRasE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pQhhGtuvOgUe0jkIgkB/PYx/QcEKeRP4YsZeiOiTTL7IWGt2q12zipMmqms9NTqBiplXFkHxwSxZhsecBJcvGZW68tZC/379La4VQmoGfp8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gQeFbpclyNUMZciVoxG4qUgDVH8P7PNYLVfpxzQzYk9IhCcjyAqU5xGkaeW3csUlJOuO8kmS5XQgd9WNZhIOT5CHsWWbEAARXR%2BL9YMt9gA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QzhXxnN6RKpSzMFZ6FriYy5dszNCGWV2s6aHEGtoP55qBqrYxvBwLzJ3nnx8vNgXz97zFqedJiNtlXqhuJh3ttG5PPtEtknjSCR4JisHm3g=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vFC9tlknvo6Ru9fUhjOupE6xnzPMU2FFnTmg5IzQGnrhSV2I91L%2B1ZgFID7vBspNR6R1rPuzMLxdz0cp7VP1sjFf61WK4mz5X95m3Gn94ho=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pZPVtjh2Ormc0ypug3lI7ZKW7zdkAKens7S0WZHhkPuUpcHqS/Z2z/64/ahE/6tGemU49jgvTardWUGAecwtkdV6WdR9bwIjDXcN36jLFjo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mhD8SmtSvW7S2ZITvTJmZtraT4jXOVVZz%2B8vgnKap3vuOkp563M8w1GT4Er7cUxQx5C/p3WykxF32FDDbcoMUMBq1J0rpTKIH47h1qoO1OI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JsF5QfTejlL3V2lZNIkXNmYfyH5qeAWqbSi0wdKP2oLC2eGvtyhMfCLcvT%2BTF0Z9/6Cz5pCtQOAtVT9FJwO8K8d/XoKdWaU/NFU8kXhvYmE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0MKj/7/aSuoX6j2/xUk8lO%2B8dfjNy0jCSuVaA4eMYxSfWdlP9BBhPcJfomQFfyFbcquXT8RKE6KT9Z%2BpKldBsPZDTv/s%2Be9xQm1pBcQRjGc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZH6B5D3sKOjYfWbu0eSU8S2CtGdXYBzjUSEjf8d3ZUw7z9R7gv2VDlIqPptFP53uqIdYuKexoahefAVbnv7XlHcPfWD4W4WhT9iWn3vUznU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fmUW3bMdXdUR6j13C5lEHnkxrbkWfv08l3BYRXXsBcM8HXyEcu7HvRhhwSqWiHxczHSEB2SRlmrlXcdM16iRiduLBDdgqzf/sdAY3GtKi8w=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wGL5c51MtWETAHHouti6wpDB4tGI/TBnGd93B3vk6h78Jnv78DL5l9GKybisPmC86SKaUp9hyr/KG6vjPnGDakxcutldzemVqOBmxgD8KRw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w4Xy30UWLn%2BTvQQrU4/H%2BsclKd4SDNwlDVvht8nLPRio29g81aWNWKjvbGx71PBufF3sSBl3sAA%2B%2B0n3ipKnEvjK9kkDZuCT5OjGQCifp9M=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     98
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

GRANTS                            ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

8120    CDBG                               
____________________________________________
085     PLANNING                           
____________________________________________
52812085 501100 FTSALARY         2,770.08            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
52812085 502100 FICAEMPLRC          195.72            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
52812085 502210 RETIRE VRS          239.75            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
52812085 502300 EMPHLTHINS          431.23            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
52812085 502400 GAINSALINV           11.12            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
52812085 502510 SHRTERMDIS             .74            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
52812085 502520 LGTERMDIS            6.26            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
52812085 502700 WC INS               2.83            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
52812085 505699 OTHR AGEN             .00            .00       1,050.00            .00    -180,729.00            .00 -100.0%
52812085 505699 CD901 OTHR AGEN             .00            .00       8,058.25       7,398.85      72,288.00            .00 -100.0%
52812085 505699 CD902 OTHR AGEN             .00            .00      30,000.00       6,782.40      30,000.00            .00 -100.0%
52812085 505699 CD904 OTHR AGEN             .00            .00       1,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
52812085 505699 CD905 OTHR AGEN             .00            .00       9,277.13            .00      10,000.00            .00 -100.0%
52812085 505699 CD906 OTHR AGEN             .00            .00       7,369.00       3,109.00       6,218.00            .00 -100.0%
52812085 505699 CD907 OTHR AGEN             .00            .00       4,869.00       3,000.00       6,000.00            .00 -100.0%
52812085 505699 CD908 OTHR AGEN             .00            .00            .00            .00       8,000.00            .00 -100.0%
52812085 505699 CD909 OTHR AGEN             .00            .00       3,010.26         181.28       6,000.00            .00 -100.0%
52812085 505699 CD910 OTHR AGEN             .00            .00       3,125.24            .00            .00            .00     .0%
52812085 505699 CD911 OTHR AGEN             .00            .00       9,000.00       5,000.00      10,000.00            .00 -100.0%
52812085 505699 CD912 OTHR AGEN             .00            .00      14,000.00      13,000.00      16,000.00            .00 -100.0%
52812085 505699 CD917 OTHR AGEN             .00            .00       4,000.00       8,000.00       8,000.00            .00 -100.0%
52812085 505699 CD919 OTHR AGEN             .00            .00      19,964.00      71,995.00      94,476.00            .00 -100.0%
52812085 505699 CD920 OTHR AGEN             .00            .00            .00      52,603.26      94,476.00            .00 -100.0%
52812085 505699 CD922 OTHR AGEN             .00            .00       2,600.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
52812085 509991 EXP SUM        274,495.08      38,255.66       1,542.26         203.21            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL PLANNING                   278,152.81      38,255.66     118,865.14     171,273.00     180,729.00            .00 -100.0%
TOTAL CDBG                       278,152.81      38,255.66     118,865.14     171,273.00     180,729.00            .00 -100.0%
TOTAL GRANTS                     278,152.81      38,255.66     118,865.14     171,273.00     180,729.00            .00 -100.0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B0Ifl31hGhKRFmK0dfbGCiVfqsojtItvgeCS50/elcnGsTRzTCsPC1fSgZZfnDufWoOotg6a8EcaA/nqWmi0Oo6y5BPUfLFTuKWFKUstrVM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QmhNhcMUgUV%2B9E9//%2Biqaf6k1sVtkI8615SOIuZ%2BbtdFiRNgg6C%2BQmCYR2TXDFu1TMQbh%2Bg6x/ZEbE5C/fr%2BaKSJEFW1BKHYS3XdWYz1rvc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X5BhrFcYSU44yH8H%2BdnlAvSUpIgyQXSEBXiXeU6XqH2uvoRfMJWcXadjMWsue8Kd0d1YpRwULF6RzDQdWpmxvl4F2IXoS%2BV5opd0eYsgYlk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BJj2b3kc1EuTPX5SgEQW9VktpLzuFHIJWN5%2BUfPOfoBIpDUzi%2BjZ%2B2RRx4LT%2BP66%2BZXlnS1yLnrJ1ldJECLLwTqbZDb/G4YvrOHZ5hvx9yk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=er2aDFBPtpyww9B4Vv4CL1xHGmF1imXnTEVTNGfNBOlNqlm5UUeXILIgLlk3CYIvPiFPkNAmYUwTetrmB4UILxpNluV7SBGjGdbR1o1ewnw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bAXdABeS5fgyUmRXK47qq9CNR4BL5kAhXogHaBNBaBJfiDqFis5iWE3ypGYRc0TBx32jNqixS4ZanDx0U%2BJS/TwiG8Ng8gIpqsVwEHj73go=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s55El/6V51i%2BnlfVwhAAEoJTb4RnFuIfSrVv5runrhBEX6gqGsPzUvrSOK18iSxbwWypGBH%2B3JiUzhR78N4nUuF0ZAKGzrJmKB/Aw9FmJ%2BU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gzblKWuhyGye1rf6Lx5wo%2B4QaPqFpabr06HOwQk5w8H/a7CYDzAV/99fFzD2JaQPdDiW/0V%2BU2ZAF5u0FI1IMuCZzptLVq3k6CZ6NdmeVc4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hymlAS4sc05WIJLnQ44kKoWyDceIvQJVy4bhTFz1GaXwfCXV8R8hQsAtkiGRcGeSMLeFUc3Ac/KnxLXLfscAZ5HsQIsOln9wr9ub0eMigV8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yzyL2hMtFGvrMvDpsYxjAMNfZ1%2BZjh7ceGtY4EGnfJBTS%2BnkWt/7OlXkZA5l3%2B8dlPlIn/3AlWPXPi6t1lTMt3wa0zZ%2BK3kj7s4DL95L/vY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UiTjk5qPjJX0JqvPHkeojlaKpw5NFone0YWgG2%2BVPQdnXuc0qO4Ono7d5hyJAffjvGoMZ%2BCvBNFI9hlSZlCHNopMkzK2ejH/J1RbVJl0TMQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Au3fcbwceewIj8lYf8r0iu6mYwBMlP1joSKn0pgh8ABpU/EQ/PBn40mKSKmlaagm90JkID4Ww8kP1o%2Bjqkmh2aoAj%2B/eQaO7bjyGcUxaoKA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vI9SV8Oq2lUkbgmYZev6RaIeA8h2Qh651bm0LPXn/zXZ8PETsd9bpQ9zvI2MLwzDhVlWa5mZPbGQ9Z8Mr7OaCZ0Frooa2hpifHw2tqgRN0w=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9sm8xn5FtopOIArh2IU0Kj95Tgi6BgNmWB0E/M9OQQX2JufG7haDHKuHuBJU1oN6EHW6nQYudzGNDZwuJa6K2BOdii1W9Pcf58SPi3GNhP8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cFCPe9%2BJ8vH2us09VKomHEnL1GmeU7aBDSzgyd2mgGKgfuCGf4wV4/vcLUo/R%2BXgtYCC0KyvCkC7Bt21zCEGBzIBGdFp7lfI43rGTmfOwHg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mi9pd7OQvCQaNr2cY/SDOwrzQYDAP8Cnl8PC4/gsqjmiD7x7HDg3vA%2B4nBNyTuLO4tZSHfRCWr5Eae8Chs6ro2WQadgWIgRxttoMdg89src=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wq54Oe4qxXnEzz%2Bs%2BZulcqlndv2bfNhS9iQukndhhofjo9fo58tdtJIKPdgLzaf%2BnsikFZfE9Z9w732M09XJ1AC5bTGNlKo/AiERrDuOqEA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R/tRANetvYsv6blNIyutcAGybhNIAJza8ninRyEtAahoUjj15gBLQKNSL8Zxn/r5ElrYTRFbdbdLNPeqO5kYkTLJuJOoMr56GlXOQz0DpcA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pEvkXfzirapUDI3kvVauI69TIb7TV89yfAqvqzWdI6BE1GMMf7i/P8zS7pJlPtP0wQsXmzhwNCRKJDSElPF244PgQNjsMjmGkoisSJgpvdI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jgpn3Q6G8spbFfzjaZjUJ2ndeCGBe1//1tl3VEunes9DgCbEsKyjhOHUItbwo4j0evbqir5ayO9oSjkmEYOZ5cpwmqxUypWGAkJ6%2B4lTL0s=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ey2HUKtnAYr8y1DkCNICcdxR2tjuhVpaEc/2hieTTKXdrNHnZWUKcpWQNKO4Xzb8CthZjzFfeeFKCUK9MCipw6dBEpKPTjUJUKe2VNxb92k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yk0Vt8bKq5IXpwI9BY0ohc1K53jcQhunFXQAZ88GaynhBSzXYu0nDtj2LKEcIc9c3FbZvo4So%2BEi9FxWJJXQ7EmQfUVXKMuKNWlw14TNFWM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1mQa32Vkx8Ue4yB4s8ix/%2BnHwEKg1hGmULZC6TzIA33aA19qYDiyM%2BmSGJEq0QHhV7vnMSqZZ12Ucdjknxk6XxqE4rDs5mEjsxLIMEiaa2A=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lN8kZubeQL9aGNNbeI1RfroKsTiM%2BpcqFTMzavUqrLO8%2BsOY0lAhWTBYCK%2Bck0w3UpjDO3ezk7SViZE4qE3TROgJg21z2AmfLkcNEiXg7ts=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZTL3Q0YnWVYeXrkRnVyc1Yl2o9ED64JqYLlHpFUgBCSTernZPo0m8BZ03BB7y4m0mS1AFPfuwEPxAVm7z7eG19/9p6UMs7gsSYmFDyLpv2A=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P     99
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

ANTI-LITTER                       ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

8110    DEVELOPMENT                        
____________________________________________
085     PLANNING                           
____________________________________________
53811085 509910 MISC EXP         3,263.12       6,164.16       1,498.85          10.00       6,063.00       6,063.00     .0%
53811085 509910 CD002 MISC EXP              .00            .00       5,264.73       1,552.00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL PLANNING                     3,263.12       6,164.16       6,763.58       1,562.00       6,063.00       6,063.00     .0%
TOTAL DEVELOPMENT                  3,263.12       6,164.16       6,763.58       1,562.00       6,063.00       6,063.00     .0%
TOTAL ANTI-LITTER                  3,263.12       6,164.16       6,763.58       1,562.00       6,063.00       6,063.00     .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8SFgHFsbbt%2B4Wo/tvUCl0jklQVe7a23BPjt61nX4GX7aalWtA2Rm4grCnoOGsB7%2B8hATaUnx9zkFLpgcsoMVRa9uSVng2ZWSe2mjL2gin7U=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S7g94a/sEykFtQMj783/LnKszkAxyWxot2XbEQJUOSVJUcqxB7%2BxN0a05d9Ztbnq7Vh3v6mkhXQwTL/mR6PpfO7py5S3hy/b%2BUcekGY2emM=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P    100
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SCHOOLS TEXTBOOK                  ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
056 506016 TEXTBOOKS      152,297.74            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
056 599019 OPER EXP              .00     401,352.75     211,934.63      19,348.28     650,000.00     650,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION         152,297.74     401,352.75     211,934.63      19,348.28     650,000.00     650,000.00     .0%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT       152,297.74     401,352.75     211,934.63      19,348.28     650,000.00     650,000.00     .0%
TOTAL SCHOOLS TEXTBOOK           152,297.74     401,352.75     211,934.63      19,348.28     650,000.00     650,000.00     .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ylhp%2BhvC/o63YDZx2ZdjUXIs3wk7ZHPQFoWX6nUanUE3bbn8KDeYPc6Skyi8gKzoJYrqsc2Smd/Ez7Z72dTn6g==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1y9GAnGdxkFbwIuBeCVENyfqNnQqXdJpIXU0TYNhmWMKof0H/eGjpO1IDmbJucWzUzILQH2QNqB/Sl5nVg9/Qg==&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P    101
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SCHOOL CAFETERIA                  ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
057 506002 FOODSUPP              .00            .00            .00            .00   3,142,912.00   3,142,912.00     .0%
057 506014 OPERSUPP     2,314,862.96            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
057 599019 OPER EXP              .00   2,203,384.75   2,382,138.99   1,715,076.01            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION       2,314,862.96   2,203,384.75   2,382,138.99   1,715,076.01   3,142,912.00   3,142,912.00     .0%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT     2,314,862.96   2,203,384.75   2,382,138.99   1,715,076.01   3,142,912.00   3,142,912.00     .0%
TOTAL SCHOOL CAFETERIA         2,314,862.96   2,203,384.75   2,382,138.99   1,715,076.01   3,142,912.00   3,142,912.00     .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J/g8vCUloz128%2Bhf56yGFq51Cu/vrAsvJUsBqDUtbhUPJSKgAx8Za0i99d7DJn//EsgdQhWRTOHvJ0D7LFA%2Big==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pxf7aD2760BaXknJHEGo8kBbMltASmWDnezttrPc9jxtz6SYH7dpiZth22tIVFxIJPTfZgnZnpXDuiAhfu5mZw==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dfRDVn2NtqJJ0d7SjCOlgjqjJqlGlmZ0zX0CbKbMEeODbR26t16sQcdqmc2AN5f8vdBwPSGYtbcMOLnF3vFRVA==&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P    102
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SCHOOL BLDG/BUS REPLACEMENT       ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
063 506014 OPERSUPP       526,372.64            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
063 508202 ADDFURNFIX             .00            .00            .00            .00   1,354,679.00   1,354,679.00     .0%
063 599019 OPER EXP              .00     354,939.20     288,117.95     817,765.38            .00            .00     .0%
063 599099 TRANS OTH      -23,325.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION         503,047.64     354,939.20     288,117.95     817,765.38   1,354,679.00   1,354,679.00     .0%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT       503,047.64     354,939.20     288,117.95     817,765.38   1,354,679.00   1,354,679.00     .0%
TOTAL SCHOOL BLDG/BUS REPLAC      503,047.64     354,939.20     288,117.95     817,765.38   1,354,679.00   1,354,679.00     .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sDoEMVdSS/aq3W3QSiX1n3nbB94CC433%2B/XYKiBDiZ3sZP6Kgb2nyP4QNOVaQc%2BqCK0J/k/FWJbDVjDnh1H7dw==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UiSvG0yKw93lv49Bxc3G7dbIhTL14R7reMizXQ6mNjMoq/jq2BgWQ9kOffgiVagD7e4r5DyAbD7U/wNaU8xmxw==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jAs4nka/JwdFAzk/9Z58ENGUsL97A3n4jynFNvND%2B/QRT1hluyu8DdeJvvf6jHyc066BXf5wjZoJOumhRzKb9w==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AQgJNt9m86gZ8EoElqp/cSkAytxZE0hIW583cr/%2BBiJAyiOvWqOvDhVaYiXNRAo5oK7%2BexKy/mQkrNhqTzyWvQ==&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P    103
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

CAPITAL PROJECTS AND DEBT         ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
071 508102 REPFURNFIX       22,906.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
071 508111 D0012 REPINFRAST       16,900.00      35,150.00      66,019.93            .00      14,070.07            .00 -100.0%
071 508201 G0010 ADDMACHEQP             .00      20,450.01            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
071 508201 PL009 ADDMACHEQP             .00            .00            .00            .00       5,000.00            .00 -100.0%
071 508205 ADD VEHEQP       28,744.69            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
071 508207 ADD EDPEQP      492,140.00      83,699.42         220.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
071 508212 ADDBUILD      -264,408.87            .00      95,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
071 508212 P0002 ADDBUILD     1,289,891.25            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
071 508215 FINASSETS             .00            .00            .00            .00     544,940.00            .00 -100.0%
071 509120 INTPYMTINT             .00     254,053.07       1,250.00       4,900.00            .00            .00     .0%
071 509120 D0106 INTPYMTINT             .00            .00     -61,799.76            .00            .00            .00     .0%
071 509120 D0114 INTPYMTINT             .00     -15,121.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
071 509120 D0202 INTPYMTINT             .00         157.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
071 509120 D0207 INTPYMTINT             .00      21,634.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
071 509120 D0212 INTPYMTINT             .00      61,912.82      61,799.76            .00            .00            .00     .0%
071 509120 D0216 INTPYMTINT             .00        -372.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
071 509130 INTPYMTINT      175,431.51     147,762.71      94,961.38       5,650.00       6,000.00            .00 -100.0%
071 509135 D0109 DEBTCOSTS       90,984.13            .00      28,365.39            .00            .00            .00     .0%
071 509135 D0114 DEBTCOSTS             .00            .00     111,250.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
071 599099 TRANS OTH    1,151,758.02   1,178,836.67   1,520,936.67            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION       3,004,346.73   1,788,162.70   1,918,003.37      10,550.00     570,010.07            .00 -100.0%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT     3,004,346.73   1,788,162.70   1,918,003.37      10,550.00     570,010.07            .00 -100.0%

 
1210    CITY MANAGER                       
____________________________________________
004     MANAGER                            
____________________________________________
71121004 505699 G0003 OTHR AGEN             .00      45,000.00         400.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
71121004 505699 G0005 OTHR AGEN       73,757.84     148,985.34      82,917.95      77,500.00      97,088.57            .00 -100.0%
71121004 509906 G0015 SPONSREVNT             .00            .00     181,867.47      88,519.14            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL MANAGER                     73,757.84     193,985.34     265,185.42     166,019.14      97,088.57            .00 -100.0%
TOTAL CITY MANAGER                73,757.84     193,985.34     265,185.42     166,019.14      97,088.57            .00 -100.0%

 
1220    HUMAN RESOURCES                    
____________________________________________
010     HR                                 
____________________________________________
71122010 503130 MGTCONSULT             .00            .00            .00      40,000.00      80,000.00            .00 -100.0%

 
TOTAL HR                                .00            .00            .00      40,000.00      80,000.00            .00 -100.0%
TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES                   .00            .00            .00      40,000.00      80,000.00            .00 -100.0%

 
1230    FINANCE                            
____________________________________________

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C8HWIHY%2B9qCKidt2iVdThNv6nOUDfu9lfCJ51fjRWRbqf3RLsdUBSpflKyIuO14qSDxZ7C1PqGSGVSQSAzYg0g==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BpgoGsq6q7mB4b20zrg7LaGxUXxl/BxS77QmTWPVCtMbrhDtxCwCsECy6rlSxb3npUhkfZMTChzq1F%2B4uWcKgu5HKUJkQHXdqrZqBXHO3A4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BUGJeTp/lnccdZLraTQZdGsjb7mPTktn4wp92FZcot%2BVMhSHWZJaAv9QlTRS0tzzckN7FG0%2Bd1WF7JwdMtKFIbfdQSs5/oMelGffKXTojFs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AAzlZSi00OBksYNOcdaGqZ2g6PRK77YLfV%2BXmXPerdrO%2BOiwsaqtx73pnLFqEjj%2BVImTRGNVrgj4jlE3ZqlLNbiNqzrCh2sN06qXenxh8w4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9uTK%2BUln/%2BM0iae/zsRqkthwhzbJyUd5efPIrQ3m0o3LrVzU5GSX/JXLGrHSpu3g8FWc7j5AOx%2B53QqCtMYM2A==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JU/wNDEY9CwsSnLKwihZSV6tALJakdOna7WWvEBBPgs1hYwcuSJbJklfw960wXfm3VbogI1oe3iJAzJlBK6ptg==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2DonwiLe4EdJAANvx1MLFeUVr3Y3g5wjPTE6J59QP6xiwX4CPKelcKr92nM9ni%2B/dYANON1hd4nioytUAQ%2Br9Q==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JO0Mcy53fHu/FhKceps0W2J9LUvuZa1Mbxr6OtTzNHi4Xf3AQUamh91E64kLskmqTBSGoWD4veh04DKyEdds5U27SyMhQ9GWR7AMJc25en0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X3%2BSo5HPEFsuVpYTbGO7nxub6XOpufDgGNWwi/%2BxfBJCmhkmUYjKvXnuPULW9XMeWk1DB2MgdS4dc5wcvaGNzg==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BZUtKvOmwyftvcXG/MInPAMtV5%2BQc24H6mgo%2B%2Bi4nt%2BKWXyPJXwTxnDHJ3mjmO6PUVwPm0WAegF9FmUjeFHtkQ==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t5ma1HdTAfYXhen3C0Iuz8kjKm98oZyT213opXNKbzCG8MxjENSIxXpDi13/21o9tp1hp%2BrItoLYq1INFfGzUJr03C9t0WN14tAgajAyvj0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tHcvxzCq%2Bq1L397a/BLnwi3jj7f4khW8JEnxGmZBHUc3tTouwJwm4jAcWCmTwo0BIvur8KntA1m6hyVQFjWqORgxpUkaq8u2zBp3Qjd1up8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U/80BhRbhu7mnlCgQ6ayyxDzSxzGzuFldag6ec7ARRuUTCt3kmbd2za4OOZSEUqLDWYlSv7VtkSnEtGOnU8a/pg1rd0j%2BkVHtKOI3aebEKs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PBgrYPN%2BEoMd5TLHFtysYwPn5Mc0l9mxYONKYXNY3S75EvrN7WNCUKioArZFKsd7wB4ZXi1zwUH0QzXPemGvP/n7dqR5yzJ%2BVUMMzeprJ44=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ctM8ztDDZTAfYcY5JRJ5Lyx2PyezhCdGQRxC4ArrCInitLqbVgEICYIWClxokqX6g5So06t%2BygfSpmm7eQ0EoEQBqzqMAPaxeXLmhrACL/M=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bczmgNWFO1S4J77wVXtix0YwrHeiiKsXmqtD2JAEPvpWaqTPJFRtEvjT3zxsZCGXVeZgcT3RrdV7O3RNPS5E8DAxVABulnbYmCE%2B6hOHJ90=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bTJY8on6bdA3d1oHixcoMbz3wb6XBy0uX9n8WPrHGE3CT1nqwKNJ2JL4YtBnU812xO/IeQgfV234YokmwxRyig==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qKkvy1gaHhTZCB5cfQSewsvxFga4PRLokBrIBb5wLS0MLCmO%2BZ5pAPaSQqZiupTa79xjk%2BM9rVgTvoE5HvaercYGPJiYnR%2B4lEju6uvXp0M=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eJJ6uhYeElCu%2BSOg2pTfFo18iGyfAPK1OaoutS81Lyaiu2ViaxDjFG1gTXel%2BSHAr8MyX1K8eaPKuhDiTsoOlEU3gLog2Rffy9Hi%2B5vcRIA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pH5gBYHSBFXK/bvjEvUnpAh5p3YmVSyuSOCKPc%2Bk4P49tVygBkSpE0qr/HUez5w4tO0eDavXVZAz42dJ9zuvIA==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GZM7vc/IBV43xAO36gxdvv%2BtAzgAH79JpJsyQhWCdTc5H4ZOyeAb5aZvkyfZuwA8WJOoNVlqptopoUCPHlhsNSJHYvgrE2VJgrPyUvjGk8s=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4dWLb7LD/7o9oxh3qmxztYG9SAqSin/slystN/dZnJdsbKyn7XTaMlsyXVpjyDJCqHS5X3JaxrOQ1Z3finX4akghufEWX%2BMOrRY/ZeTlefE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wjfGb%2BZpJxwZgeOoUGySsYU01srHwKvOiRyQnBJA9wCzUsNA8kH9fZsY9ECO5JkidV36g8z1yJbmAKBHTAFO%2B%2BW/KGT1Avl6/qZAuawmQ5w=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K6q7xcviSWf2r%2BJ%2B3gDLrhl2CmFf4RZd3A3lrOHiyiIb4uqbFvEAu9La63eEuYB2SMJmmCisM1lY/919y%2B1RYPpEDHtAa8kqYfOqz%2BMVjkc=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P    104
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

CAPITAL PROJECTS AND DEBT         ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
016     ACCOUNTING                         
____________________________________________
71123016 509110 D0102 PRINPYDEBT    1,725,000.00   8,110,000.00     235,000.00     350,000.00     350,000.00     130,000.00  -62.9%
71123016 509110 D0103 PRINPYDEBT      805,000.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
71123016 509110 D0104 PRINPYDEBT      703,875.00   6,512,500.00     110,000.00     117,500.00     117,500.00            .00 -100.0%
71123016 509110 D0105 PRINPYDEBT             .00            .00            .00      85,000.00      85,000.00     580,000.00  582.4%
71123016 509110 D0106 PRINPYDEBT      450,000.00     465,000.00     475,000.00      75,000.00      75,000.00      80,000.00    6.7%
71123016 509110 D0109 PRINPYDEBT             .00            .00      20,000.00      20,000.00      20,000.00      20,000.00     .0%
71123016 509110 D0113 PRINPYDEBT             .00            .00     154,683.00     144,141.00     144,141.00     147,420.00    2.3%
71123016 509110 D0114 PRINPYDEBT             .00            .00     282,980.00     120,170.00     120,170.00     124,046.00    3.2%
71123016 509110 D0202 PRINPYDEBT             .00            .00            .00            .00      10,450.00      10,450.00     .0%
71123016 509110 D0203 PRINPYDEBT             .00            .00            .00            .00      46,950.00      46,950.00     .0%
71123016 509110 D0204 PRINPYDEBT             .00            .00            .00            .00      11,950.00      11,950.00     .0%
71123016 509110 D0205 PRINPYDEBT             .00            .00            .00            .00      29,850.00      29,850.00     .0%
71123016 509110 D0206 PRINPYDEBT             .00            .00            .00            .00     375,000.00     375,000.00     .0%
71123016 509110 D0207 PRINPYDEBT             .00            .00            .00            .00     265,836.00     273,457.00    2.9%
71123016 509110 D0208 PRINPYDEBT             .00            .00            .00            .00      42,607.00      43,708.00    2.6%
71123016 509110 D0209 PRINPYDEBT             .00            .00     110,000.00     117,500.00     117,500.00            .00 -100.0%
71123016 509110 D0210 PRINPYDEBT             .00            .00            .00            .00     186,667.00     186,667.00     .0%
71123016 509110 D0211 PRINPYDEBT             .00            .00            .00            .00     610,000.00     610,000.00     .0%
71123016 509110 D0213 PRINPYDEBT             .00            .00            .00            .00     400,000.00     400,000.00     .0%
71123016 509110 D0216 PRINPYDEBT             .00            .00      82,020.00      34,830.00      34,830.00      35,954.00    3.2%
71123016 509120 INTPYMTINT             .00    -109,550.27            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
71123016 509120 D0102 INTPYMTINT      497,208.76     541,710.34     117,899.38     106,640.00     106,640.00      97,203.00   -8.8%
71123016 509120 D0103 INTPYMTINT      219,043.13     316,060.94     216,727.50     216,727.50     216,728.00     216,728.00     .0%
71123016 509120 D0104 INTPYMTINT      152,837.48     391,313.25      57,025.00      77,743.75      52,612.00      50,262.00   -4.5%
71123016 509120 D0105 INTPYMTINT       97,250.00     141,822.92      97,250.00      95,550.00      95,550.00      82,250.00  -13.9%
71123016 509120 D0106 INTPYMTINT       55,500.12      26,158.50      32,262.00      15,638.00      15,638.00      13,762.00  -12.0%
71123016 509120 D0107 INTPYMTINT       17,417.44      47,379.04      32,488.49      32,488.48      32,488.00      32,488.00     .0%
71123016 509120 D0108 INTPYMTINT       47,055.56      69,365.13      49,715.00      47,565.00      47,566.00      47,566.00     .0%
71123016 509120 D0109 INTPYMTINT             .00     372,019.36     193,459.81     191,750.00     191,750.00     191,250.00    -.3%
71123016 509120 D0113 INTPYMTINT             .00      13,178.92      42,814.24      53,355.96      53,356.00      50,076.00   -6.1%
71123016 509120 D0114 INTPYMTINT             .00      15,147.92     200,069.75     361,964.75     361,965.00     358,460.00   -1.0%
71123016 509120 D0202 INTPYMTINT             .00         156.75            .00            .00         418.00         209.00  -50.0%
71123016 509120 D0203 INTPYMTINT             .00       1,408.50            .00            .00       1,878.00         939.00  -50.0%
71123016 509120 D0204 INTPYMTINT             .00         358.50            .00            .00         478.00         239.00  -50.0%
71123016 509120 D0205 INTPYMTINT             .00         895.50            .00            .00       1,194.00         597.00  -50.0%
71123016 509120 D0206 INTPYMTINT             .00      41,250.00            .00            .00      37,500.00      30,000.00  -20.0%
71123016 509120 D0207 INTPYMTINT             .00      21,633.33         550.00         550.00      74,433.00      60,681.00  -18.5%
71123016 509120 D0208 INTPYMTINT             .00      11,939.58         550.00         550.00      22,843.00      20,642.00   -9.6%
71123016 509120 D0209 INTPYMTINT             .00     147,413.25      57,025.00      27,481.25      52,612.00      50,262.00   -4.5%
71123016 509120 D0210 INTPYMTINT     -585,028.36         711.67      11,964.73            .00      29,036.00      25,620.00  -11.8%
71123016 509120 D0211 INTPYMTINT      112,475.02      33,785.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
71123016 509120 D0212 INTPYMTINT             .00      82,550.26     123,825.52     123,824.52     123,826.00     123,826.00     .0%
71123016 509120 D0213 INTPYMTINT             .00      18,750.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
71123016 509120 D0216 INTPYMTINT             .00         399.17      57,495.53     104,912.50     104,912.00     103,896.00   -1.0%

 
TOTAL ACCOUNTING               4,297,634.15  17,273,357.56   2,760,804.95   2,520,882.71   4,666,874.00   4,662,408.00    -.1%
TOTAL FINANCE                  4,297,634.15  17,273,357.56   2,760,804.95   2,520,882.71   4,666,874.00   4,662,408.00    -.1%

 
1260    TREASURER                          

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u77XhO8IjbOs%2BbK3U/ohHShLDg/h2cyqMBgwz6SGOOFG42JPwjKQQWQPAQvkq5dhNxe6XWXM9MMLeqbhuehUQ6o74CjMOQCYIh1FObGo214=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bq2fnN6xa5ybZ8rZFog5kiay9ztbvz4H5LFm3mhJVdXpyd7ftxm/L%2BCtN5RR7Za6h6AxBCPe2HYsZp2BR/Jnoy3ifeXE5WdPkSdQ5v2Yjpw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XS/AQ9Y0TS/BTtqLqiNRGV5mivvCfeYu0wERRAf5WoM95jDyJ%2B0c3bXJZgwGdpL7wAEBaW050gwNBXhhfmbcobYWeCc/iY7vLbn9UIShX0Q=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FkZ4Ou4D5%2B9ot8bIVcngkL0BcjHE2Ve%2BbaWkmRHGJnofi20bL0DuIeuwdd5u4zEm0r2Zx9JLntxq6QDwuR4NWih5ChpfvLnk4QIooCyOq0s=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vb8yUtidFm%2BDPPpKVgxs32HghPBuK5LntzcGjnDqETkdhHArzZ4Q4I3uoOzfgPZ940fMdW8X8F9wQzLuldshQk6ecuprW2%2BQeSsJaoeogqI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A1e6R9Ys7IrtcmKv1v/Sg50BL2fNf/psPh1r6W6Huom3XXRCHfqN1ZaZRbppDmkVqSy9ySQbybooH9sj/V12rgnsFy%2BZPlpTRJNVabY9uYk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aUU7fS7mPCXy0fee5D8EpkLSrK5NIwcgErqsCf8T8KaECXwe6M1iYLkUm%2Bufu0zF67kps/TQIiJPKqNpf07FF0k0EVgMdzALofDz14jLDvw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OKAfuWx90q%2BAHrYoxj0twr8aHTtUexe6sAyOolQHk5g9MBYB5Vk0fodJOWJZ4nyVNZYKIFAyv85kUCwG/%2BAlSLEIpLQTSiX%2BE8gjVDTWVpY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iYY9MOG%2Bv69Viwa7B32xRpF59VIisKSYOLvBTmrUMcPPVTFQzYcjh6xRN5omA4XRXu2FwXT0ghRZtl59yKhQ3raDvR5tAUtRzvl3LpTYzEc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ndvwX7Xn88YShv0XEmjnXtBcR%2BxwknSUVeeRIuN5WEwxZYbhVLJDx74c2j4PLP5QHzHK3vWKTsoD%2B71u0SjMPRPM4RTwv8ennjwSyIT6TXo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0Lxfaj4p%2BH27YrCk6QOoX9xnk1n8it0cOLZg7tlhF6h/5q85ceD3bNqmIjRHKHo4Ax0XQHFDeO9w6L132POO/7lH%2BASDwrR2t/SiXrkXOLo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eYU0LBEO97ruYvr%2B1jqfAr//7H3BtuMqhMPVA2U%2BU9Cc0Ony9QeQe4PGb7no6bb%2BF0mMcCDEdEs16IJNe1GPpHuXzTgWk7W1pfJh5UezQ3s=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6aVNl9FB/Ktizif3Xl8RMof%2BSiV9MjA6Qz7fWwzZfgJDZxnM0Hl9BLMs5DICezRQm4Q2QGBzSjj8if1hr6GMy7TKQBEBUG0yFtwBTNVuSMc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QLcYJiQ1cGABmNooLIGUdJIsALbt4amzoGibHP0A/HkPdM%2B1CiDJvClUi2HLbn5pGsCvbqPmVmpbAjtWjWhgPLKO32moIXQ1%2BWiLrILczZY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6PjoZWO5tsXzdrB/9BPXj8gsO1RgOtEYGOZoAlxZwVhH5oa0NawgR5gQEVfQMrgvl1qjif8hvOZA4V4/YtwrCRRHnM6/kXBBkskfHQTkpKo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dZnpSqLGqpnYBWOaukdFdSW2FfnlATrpEvuAxq0UXi0R2fgGoTk4k5aMCKIAmnRPAK1j5rOPybj77zJ2cgZAL2Wly9VagREh%2BOImEO/UEqs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yWR9crnSKImrPmAmChmxo6VSCrIr7S9VhzGv/QaHpvs9T1ImpxQIxuG%2BFDOOEqitL2551%2B1CQepIUmUdQsNJuIHBwREuVMGTOyW1scH8rSs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=reTrH2zjoflQqKFQiT3a2ne77J1qCfFHP04pCa1oWzY8%2BXdw7jNn/HH%2B66Wg0q5tym%2BdH7a8Mzcf/q8PFsi0p7d/uf4UCS94v1lrtccWpVI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hk0uFzRRIWJzwYqvazGx13kpeiC9SJ7%2BpSciuJxCJ%2Bm%2BqmAKINs8HTnE/oubdmlLOpUps9g8SuGOsYGSmz8C8LUeUwM0s3JGLy9d7xxy98Y=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mDs8RzL4kUI5Kwq2XJ/CSuVingEl6zVf8iDGdEOlMKczKvy2Gpo6ZsA73lWk0/ZdLy1STFRFNvaXVVHxvuqd7c2I6JDUfv6ayd2lJankCcs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IsSe7ytXANQgKahJhruwupG%2BytYbS7VtUbN6lAGi4vvsXk9l6qyfM4e96rUrPi7XNW9WT1vjIrOyKcsV7nymJPXf7S9OsIc3Cbg2vCI0g5Y=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p3VhJCeAM30o1XShKkxqmoRFq9mLps5kZldwmQXMTFkecwN8PvnxtlH375I72VuWL2wPn12AqreuaYAd6aVOXE3s1oL0%2BNfywoULh1Jwibg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GcF7y1J9pf3Nk2MWTRMWfeF31wH%2BwnKniWwyR%2BHY6cBLPhhuaVOUtokE5uxKxXzkfvmYIxXVGHtu8hl1uUqus39ATMcsp3Ciog4KAh5Wfx0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aNJHtBXot6pc2vLh4vqH5Qj/VXTRYgocjY0eQR1KoA%2BFyJzWFO%2BXPEmTZWps2sLurOVUeG3bJ9U9G6FSe650a9ojL1kmvNWG8fZ0j0F2VUs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QzPkzdmtifxR2WQNIASY00EJWw46rmVuEKDbkrSFqcQz2jZh5iVbfpO9aChG764YR1T6Ggm7tFVAo4it7TQWv5oUxJsDtVw2cgB9OF7QACM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ELRG/uaHeOiX43POzbtGeYfNrwYj1qQmlR18J%2BTvkX9IXkwdIs7fVg5Vve431Qoh7bcGSy6/p6O4zks3leTbChVPOSjrBIbNRJoGsYl%2BHGU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=165lRGn34%2BU/cRfuM10oB/0cBJG/Z/aVNDiQIRsB5TE/P%2BPAVHwGCy59FiLEFcx1Wx1Sk%2B0LxbZMfOe230WGgNCst9RGeAtfL30Z5Tupr2c=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XA41gQGj81OUwid5oMrDmKuwne2eBXbXg4F9d%2BWTPmZmw/ITHXA17ucZzCb1hfA4jveIqkshb2AWfWV5z0w/fBlXofBH148Uq26nCbB2c70=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ccuyJqQuBtD2i6hOUQn9QuZah3ROF90A7z9U68/MitycyrKnbpCsrJA%2BF1vYz2b37Ql31w0HqOEEzKnnNlfLv5afbnzvb8wmxX1eu8/TlWA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NwF1XAPDhzWZfXZ7JwyNiEqGXucYrU0tLU7NEiq5utNC6rfCgQpvvDbawWbCcSkh1I5PTk8KoiZ2fJMAU32S5WSlet0GKO1R%2Bqh4Qh%2Bb6wg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8UFPDwkuyu5dNv8atU48g84tvSjgrKhx4pd0G3NdnWeudvgCKyVZM4HHLrNvYRb837U/rgYXoF5a5YbdTYThBJ2SLzuPow%2BXI1UvhkfB5fo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3hhnUXfVIPUFfi1StJMZLzogzh0Olu926AL8MlqKnFpKdkDchnjosePt8Xn0ntwVEFpaVmqD5BSzL1AbpCXfWEMLUmZ9Ry3lNnIz0xxZ3%2BY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=batlJF%2BGuTinm14dUV5TtXPdXkoybgusT0G44PgfUSEeLh2x5yPWb81WIMSXJ2/8M0CTp0FJpoYpnBv9Syu1/n8nEuY06AjHeBTXcgE8MlQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rtuJFlopvGKafjp6UGf8tfjOCb4DxcXPFdnviTTolcWzgDOTxNOMirRtJKMEBAmqMrq8Rbw7yQHmaGWmlkbi4bifelfboTqS4sV11N%2BCXtE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jhCqwN0Vel9USkk9fK80oO4zRTyN3uatagEGNvb9idnt2AwEqv6HPl3X70lJWEZ4wwMoGSV53J9IGIn8Ir3bdZh%2BmB1ZJlyDCbuLZB8ytrg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZsLWLUGzihknxmIUix6UwxlTyUWmLdVakm1f3Gdoiszd%2B5fx/wXP24%2BG6S2QuS1sH7PktP4NJdgzM1KXtQaOgpgKMSKlpL0RrcgxHvBFU60=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xowbpSY0kW%2BKwX3e30SVMMwLWbZ5YedP5giZ5qQQwRiBJ%2BITpyTVhjUky/oQreG68MWTKQxHafJdcYHGOnbnSPo302wBKDQ2PgE/Hw4hg3U=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v/0DhHLC7scwlERpgidZAVlEvkNzHtlJgLc3Z4doVISM9H4SiELSGgJbi6H4AwHtVfhy%2B%2BMxIPCualxBauHoZKnPo6YlDK7FHnZYrlVIQs0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qSPaiXS8mCOEhpZH33xBOjEDTHmk1voRr3irmRrpZ3Oy4iqtavSj3LV6byyHtnCO/Tn7NW7bf7Nf9GHvqbyLtGBxG%2B1DSNQTqa8K1fljGuE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bq1Kw26AVIIRAfeXdMVhVV5%2BPtoYHvo/oRV/nsGlBDlCa3YmWEu6p7IG4nG%2BrBtd0BDhqyrGzRZS3TfMqb1a2f3Z0/7A90YK0mW5MM6EXPk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aCmVbzlb0xTQiWUeae3ydf7P45Oj6eMWn6fuV4ip77XnM/DYImpqSDXGtrowQ4o8zGeTC4gozkgdgF7YIorEOo9Rm8ZwNX6DR/FcBaLlusQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DQlwh5A1O6y0rglsbNEHAltSiZtT54t2Uc9Zc2IixJo1AsFD5NQC5aFcNsmSv6B7ng/HUMhRr7nvbfU//C4wqBYMWfJuYhJcU36adgjhPTQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8xUmJIToOlyZXNWob3pwDQyBw/lTyWflOI9sTA6M5yAWaNIErSEfextI7zA7uM7E5P8RDyFBP5Kf4oOFLPcYo9GwcuC%2BZOQHRTj81EenuQw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F30txd9C67bfMPTWIMOVk/a8fsHX814adCaGrB3TPdlDnqVTzrk%2B5nSFB2dGLVpYNg8tJ4zrqdGjaI3w0u71jlNUXe1lDSl7XM2T/xiNXFs=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P    105
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

CAPITAL PROJECTS AND DEBT         ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
____________________________________________
030     TREASURER                          
____________________________________________
71126030 508112 REP BLDG              .00            .00       1,588.16       3,339.96      21,811.84            .00 -100.0%
71126030 508201 ADDMACHEQP             .00            .00       7,195.60       3,575.43       8,504.40            .00 -100.0%
71126030 508202 ADDFURNFIX             .00            .00         374.97       1,999.33       4,725.03            .00 -100.0%

 
TOTAL TREASURER                         .00            .00       9,158.73       8,914.72      35,041.27            .00 -100.0%
TOTAL TREASURER                         .00            .00       9,158.73       8,914.72      35,041.27            .00 -100.0%

 
1270    INFORMATION TECHNOGOLY             
____________________________________________
026     INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY             
____________________________________________
71127026 508203 IT001 ADD COMM              .00            .00            .00      44,808.57     165,000.00     165,000.00     .0%
71127026 508207 ADD EDPEQP             .00            .00       2,440.19      63,203.39      50,000.00      25,000.00  -50.0%
71127026 508207 FN001 ADD EDPEQP        1,504.74     137,328.67     -42,722.21      18,010.89      41,770.39      15,000.00  -64.1%
71127026 508207 IT002 ADD EDPEQP             .00            .00            .00      93,315.00     109,000.00     120,000.00   10.1%
71127026 509906 G0011 SPONSREVNT             .00            .00            .00         273.78            .00            .00     .0%
71127026 509906 G0012 SPONSREVNT             .00            .00            .00         881.05            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY        1,504.74     137,328.67     -40,282.02     220,492.68     365,770.39     325,000.00  -11.1%
TOTAL INFORMATION TECHNOGOLY        1,504.74     137,328.67     -40,282.02     220,492.68     365,770.39     325,000.00  -11.1%

 
2110    CIRCUIT COURT CLERK                
____________________________________________
032     CIRCUIT COURT CLERK                
____________________________________________
71211032 508202 ADDFURNFIX             .00            .00            .00            .00       1,300.00            .00 -100.0%

 
TOTAL CIRCUIT COURT CLERK               .00            .00            .00            .00       1,300.00            .00 -100.0%
TOTAL CIRCUIT COURT CLERK               .00            .00            .00            .00       1,300.00            .00 -100.0%

 
2120    COMMONWELATH ATTORNEY              
____________________________________________
034     COMM. ATY                          
____________________________________________
71212034 508207 CA001 ADD EDPEQP             .00            .00            .00      48,556.00      48,556.00            .00 -100.0%

 
TOTAL COMM. ATY                         .00            .00            .00      48,556.00      48,556.00            .00 -100.0%
TOTAL COMMONWELATH ATTORNEY             .00            .00            .00      48,556.00      48,556.00            .00 -100.0%

 
2130    SHERIFF                            
____________________________________________
038     SHERIFF 295                        
____________________________________________
71213038 508201 S0002 ADDMACHEQP             .00            .00            .00      36,769.62      38,000.00      20,000.00  -47.4%
71213038 508205 S0001 ADD VEHEQP             .00      23,979.00      99,421.72     122,310.94     131,729.28      31,315.00  -76.2%

 
TOTAL SHERIFF 295                       .00      23,979.00      99,421.72     159,080.56     169,729.28      51,315.00  -69.8%
TOTAL SHERIFF                           .00      23,979.00      99,421.72     159,080.56     169,729.28      51,315.00  -69.8%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Sj5GxLbJUVis4OMxxp1qiBhBq42PmsSE4ZFOp1ZxQ8rlnVjI3PtnYk5jU5q8BYL9NxPnELmeqg9KBLl89/ITUzzDC4VXWw9MpG1krQgSQkI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vvPOQ/alYmZwygXAxFIJCoTzBjW7N1XOKHK7Sqp/3/oc2xVzmHur5GNVTARFU8l9HqDd2jZ/9PppDAYKWBkyDWqAIp55E6Lf3Bgjk/thEkc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PQymbjQx5YkbE18%2B0U2tdawK13y0OKcrostVJLSsPy0sa27BvC8%2B76iqxzO8W7/LfRLoHqmWMXz12qYcCkhNCBm8BMBxODuULG5Mtom/mP0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pr8m%2BdWc2OjylYhGNowlq7z0Z%2BlhkvZNjOTb%2B6VrGC8NYPo6FbbxXK/SAM1SjUViVuabbDHt4Ox5MVolQlpfCGQpfnd33gYswoW3G5qpjhE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cU3dwzhjmPoAyxjEAQQXmLAJqCcI%2BMOL0epeNAsXTlXR8QUQOLS6dQZp1O3O5vN%2BXtYrXdHxnEyiUnMpMgw5Qe8AqFVrej/H2fMh5QeB0XI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zjq5%2BxklPuWyxJuBq2mJYzaiQqM9AlXBXKHnRw2%2BfX6hHn%2Bus/I8ntnUBMu7A/tCpfvsUNmwVnKY9SnRg2cRsBg2fKrVD2QVPhK9Ytux3bg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bhmDKXdrO88lEAvnU6KtVPbpB5gwcMBcRo5GlkSpPN8TaqLqXt13i2RKtB7eNFb/3olrZSphtcmOBNbapK6Po7YccQuYkBA03uWniRL%2BuQw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2nRc2Y39WscJIv7QGrccjq1kZ11UP2ePu4gT3L5f34L0LTwtK2qknoFtar2TK8MG/vVTcc9hqKydxhBifEEd1ucXza8DnGQ8fq6SUUSicNE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oshKqJbQOD2YYOpAcTbxrw5BgK8/d743BsZye0Ri%2BgtWCqm1wHnjhVTELE5/jFPNg47orPcP37O6fz7f99nFXGLeA4ziEP%2BwyHlQP3lL5Xg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DeYLkqLk50zi8Cq5rYGQpHNQfKEuN0brMbxD10Hpfmq3R50Z6zQ3%2BNGdF2TU4O0puBA94V2gI7nj1iKuop917Qowjonnwpd1FszWQLyCJBc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BTWaVbwbA35ymW/jRfvks8FSzmo1h%2B0826NTKwvRUpqYwVqd33SbwkrTWkQV4DUMTRWFw1ejWU2OPPwdbh8MTrdSBLDb%2BinKTcKbyI7Vn6M=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oFAYMV9tffCeo2D7YVuEqsVEW6NSo7HXEvl7LppXFJUZZUlkgodYkA1ToCAuoGhlgGuzOvqsor/ns4oiDwVpma8zCgde/SjRIaOfBi84NWg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ytFmfLAU7jwPjnXXhqTiPqqRrnDSdWzOxoGF0ZhIncz9U99yxyfjzM4QsUMVuIpDzovDJtbZmJWvdvfrNBB0bcT8uHcX3kCbE/HkKmEmzWE=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P    106
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

CAPITAL PROJECTS AND DEBT         ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

3110    POLICE                             
____________________________________________
047     PATROL                             
____________________________________________
71311047 508205 PL001 ADD VEHEQP       50,590.92      49,150.65            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
71311047 508205 PL004 ADD VEHEQP      173,178.31     102,478.20     136,227.42     216,889.81     216,889.81     163,000.00  -24.8%

 
TOTAL PATROL                     223,769.23     151,628.85     136,227.42     216,889.81     216,889.81     163,000.00  -24.8%

 
052     COMMUNICATIONS                     
____________________________________________
71311052 508202 PL002 ADDFURNFIX      127,632.57   1,449,058.05     -81,542.98            .00            .00            .00     .0%
71311052 508203 PL023 ADD COMM              .00            .00            .00       4,928.54     100,000.00            .00 -100.0%
71311052 508203 PL025 ADD COMM              .00            .00            .00     225,000.00     225,000.00            .00 -100.0%

 
TOTAL COMMUNICATIONS             127,632.57   1,449,058.05     -81,542.98     229,928.54     325,000.00            .00 -100.0%

 
118     UNDEFINED                          
____________________________________________
71310118 508111 REPINFRAST             .00            .00            .00            .00     250,000.00            .00 -100.0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED                         .00            .00            .00            .00     250,000.00            .00 -100.0%
TOTAL POLICE                     351,401.80   1,600,686.90      54,684.44     446,818.35     791,889.81     163,000.00  -79.4%

 
3210    FIRE                               
____________________________________________
060     FIRE                               
____________________________________________
71321060 508201 F0007 ADDMACHEQP             .00            .00      17,157.46            .00       1,242.54            .00 -100.0%
71321060 508202 F0005 ADDFURNFIX             .00            .00       4,796.51      12,500.00      20,203.49            .00 -100.0%
71321060 508205 F0003 ADD VEHEQP             .00      32,000.00      11,378.23     197,237.69     308,621.77     160,000.00  -48.2%
71321060 508205 F0004 ADD VEHEQP      227,998.81            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
71321060 508205 F0012 ADD VEHEQP             .00            .00      85,000.00      12,000.00      65,000.00            .00 -100.0%
71321060 508205 F0013 ADD VEHEQP             .00            .00            .00      30,310.52      35,000.00            .00 -100.0%
71321060 508212 F0001 ADDBUILD        15,100.00         230.19       3,408.49      13,525.74       6,261.32      25,000.00  299.3%
71321060 508212 F0002 ADDBUILD              .00         765.46       5,338.46       5,196.11      18,896.08      25,000.00   32.3%

 
TOTAL FIRE                       243,098.81      32,995.65     127,079.15     270,770.06     455,225.20     210,000.00  -53.9%

 
063     GRANTS                             
____________________________________________
71321063 508201 ADDMACHEQP             .00            .00            .00            .00      37,000.00      29,000.00  -21.6%
71321063 508205 ADD VEHEQP             .00            .00      36,815.00            .00      30,185.00            .00 -100.0%

 
TOTAL GRANTS                            .00            .00      36,815.00            .00      67,185.00      29,000.00  -56.8%
TOTAL FIRE                       243,098.81      32,995.65     163,894.15     270,770.06     522,410.20     239,000.00  -54.3%

 
4410    PUBLIC WORKS                       
____________________________________________
072     ADMIN                              

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WAxrVmfByoCF8EvxUBNFVBFTIFi0Rcs7gqUOAX1qqoPxss2Mc%2BbhpKFq4muS65OxYu8FQmw2kHD/52WNBRSCVMSAjAOrm1vFvuL35ZKpt/w=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ITutVdUWsGuV5cPC3PTCcD5wCDhRtG7ros7eQJMjkwnLcEL32fBmrLWx5a8OKW32tMR0KhMKZBZzAXehlsWIUXtYS2RtlYbu4wP41q%2Bgx9o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ov/4Lz6XcNv6zsQ4GRVN6UtgEb%2BXe87PDBg3iic3VBHgdbwmuUpNcQ1Sw%2BghMnXsUPUk0QOEwtQf/macwUjcp2C7vbKhqL/DrLyNkYyty%2BQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mv59WSx48X72fvqcnzJTDIcsq6VzZtAIC/DvOq6cEPSUXkjPc183h7/yNUzgXy0KwZue7H5SVtBCVF9EnOO7J0Uedpo9TYAwYMX5Zr10I8c=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m3YxRIkElRjjJP9HXgFnz4gJp%2B0okvcQCfu81ejVc8AnKYjHhmt%2BXjETWLRs87Mr92bzFTHQS9Zk/cc1nJyKUlwhsMBLFIzxK37npiD8Hsk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OxFf0xEjrmwvll46yTmR2WoKOxLRqLgeRcHPpbrB/yL6Y7238Gt5z5uewaW/4z23THa1SVKtijlXPL0pq8WBU12099apx96BmeqYV3PyV/s=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XMjW7uI6xJOdSdBaEmlQ/dZmtq0YSq9FojeWctwTywl3uznLlc1uvIMMeRcNdQF3XpX1yyB82EFK91n%2BLeZ6KUQuWIBAzJVNBrX/lNlRawg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I9DGkfydnhjeHOsGVowNXPmIfdxMK5438ubhA2ZGz5i9z9J7pPRkpi7nzoKkIpNLbEQyNvIQpDDNwS350xwq1UwY49wvGJ1EnBonFHRIKQo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ac7WAWyD7huA1qrfKf3d51J7fmbgjc75UHQrhqPRXYo/MV%2Bqmh/YM62UMX966ru/u23gA4WYpuf8aJz7S5NMUNxy8mgiE2rMTpe3Lqt9Gj4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MUqmNldveG8gkI7r6cfW%2BqkXa3CCuVYYxVfkqT/qacq4/XSm%2BWLrn3XFXXDTzlK6zd3RhqGTzbG4y1dCUc%2BfKdz4cS1J9WjlANgqn%2BheqP4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SQlKc4t0pvqnZQsABzb97teCPfuxNTGI79zQqwX8rCR98lCE58MKhHoFSpYvTv3pb8/VkxR4/bN/5ZEq9nJbAImBqsB3Tfby6Zf3yansuUU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZQI9dYX%2BIr/pz3eqayywsJxItRe8nunlifajimsRr7Wc7ddIb9IlJ/UKlOi734JFAr%2BrvB2yWx4rYV8nne/SdZwdJNc8RHMd74npmX01U4k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zibnMcbWP8BS5WeRLSfLrOzy3wgSHiRD%2B7BKywCkArTCzsQjzw0BRuE%2B9gCsswRCLiRNlgpjSRCN0fyxcNlnIChIDgsLQP2Y83ZM4bvIfto=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/RhlPpabOje9BoH4tfxoxjJVnnHYG35JUUshcTmaO8LqDpXqbVgIiY/WagWzHuKBKrzpuKliTPVECfGt7r%2B7Bu4ssCEZ60%2B2b70qDejFZUU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UbXub5BfocKMXQID%2BhQXDI2GJnSQfOSZ8ssbUuyUhVKhX0teQjvTFK4eghmyPCJvS8ESqQeQGODkTeu3mczYaWwHARVBD4YYFUnW8%2B75/jU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6XbhJKZidWWXRVN3J3G3V3BrbuB838QQosAUlpGd5hh1Z1syeybEjEnxIhrgYJhonWDIA4%2BC7JcOL6useO8vluxeF8ORIq7dUanECK4p/9o=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P    107
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

CAPITAL PROJECTS AND DEBT         ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
____________________________________________
71441072 503320 P0024 SERV CONTR             .00     109,520.03    -185,422.27            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL ADMIN                             .00     109,520.03    -185,422.27            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
073     VDOT                               
____________________________________________
71441073 503320 P0035 SERV CONTR             .00            .00            .00      90,000.00      90,000.00            .00 -100.0%
71441073 508111 P0003 REPINFRAST             .00      21,000.00     -39,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
71441073 508111 P0005 REPINFRAST        7,388.19            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
71441073 508111 P0009 REPINFRAST      405,550.06     191,353.52     176,899.36   1,141,128.99   1,142,386.59     680,000.00  -40.5%
71441073 508111 P0010 REPINFRAST             .00      27,667.00      19,028.26      29,750.00      30,000.00      20,000.00  -33.3%
71441073 508111 P0013 REPINFRAST      238,531.07     584,440.67       9,718.07            .00            .00            .00     .0%
71441073 508111 P0017 REPINFRAST             .00            .00       9,320.00     590,680.00     590,680.00            .00 -100.0%
71441073 508111 P0026 REPINFRAST             .00            .00            .00       5,600.00     600,000.00            .00 -100.0%
71441073 508111 P0027 REPINFRAST             .00            .00      46,498.22      31,622.25      87,840.00            .00 -100.0%
71441073 508111 P0033 REPINFRAST             .00            .00            .00     511,522.94   1,263,097.49     861,023.83  -31.8%
71441073 508201 P0015 ADDMACHEQP      342,857.27     169,142.63            .00            .00            .00     167,000.00     .0%
71441073 508201 P0031 ADDMACHEQP             .00            .00            .00     130,000.00     130,000.00            .00 -100.0%
71441073 508201 P0032 ADDMACHEQP             .00            .00            .00      18,025.00      30,000.00      30,000.00     .0%
71441073 508211 P0005 ADDINFRAST             .00            .00     -16,360.97            .00            .00            .00     .0%
71441073 508211 P0007 ADDINFRAST             .00     105,964.19      63,964.19            .00            .00            .00     .0%
71441073 508211 P0013 ADDINFRAST             .00      41,967.36     -41,967.36            .00            .00            .00     .0%
71441073 508211 P0017 ADDINFRAST             .00            .00      11,466.32            .00            .00            .00     .0%
71441073 508211 P0018 ADDINFRAST             .00            .00      49,917.84            .00            .00            .00     .0%
71441073 508211 P0019 ADDINFRAST             .00            .00     -40,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
71441073 508211 P0020 ADDINFRAST             .00            .00     -40,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
71441073 508211 P0021 ADDINFRAST             .00            .00      53,934.72            .00            .00            .00     .0%
71441073 508211 P0036 ADDINFRAST             .00            .00            .00            .00     550,000.00            .00 -100.0%
71441073 508211 P0037 ADDINFRAST             .00            .00            .00            .00     160,000.00            .00 -100.0%

 
TOTAL VDOT                       994,326.59   1,141,535.37     263,418.65   2,548,329.18   4,674,004.08   1,758,023.83  -62.4%

 
076     B & G CITY BUILDINGS               
____________________________________________
71441076 508112 REP BLDG              .00            .00            .00            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0%
71441076 508112 P0029 REP BLDG              .00            .00            .00            .00      75,000.00            .00 -100.0%
71441076 508112 P0030 REP BLDG              .00            .00            .00            .00      25,000.00      25,000.00     .0%
71441076 508212 ADDBUILD              .00            .00       1,619.20            .00            .00            .00     .0%
71441076 508212 P0022 ADDBUILD         1,000.00            .00     374,738.51      55,618.90   6,491,037.19            .00 -100.0%
71441076 508212 P0023 ADDBUILD              .00     462,657.60      25,981.91            .00            .00            .00     .0%
71441076 508212 PL005 ADDBUILD              .00       2,000.00       4,950.00     472,958.07     393,050.00     300,000.00  -23.7%

 
TOTAL B & G CITY BUILDINGS         1,000.00     464,657.60     407,289.62     528,576.97   6,984,087.19     345,000.00  -95.1%

 
081     B & G PUBLIC WORKS                 
____________________________________________
71441081 508205 ADD VEHEQP             .00            .00     130,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL B & G PUBLIC WORKS                .00            .00     130,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS               995,326.59   1,715,713.00     615,286.00   3,076,906.15  11,658,091.27   2,103,023.83  -82.0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bzte8nIuiHFIrvLsF5/WTmG02/prkXS7K6iVqmMhZV6pEOwqj3%2B1yq6y%2B4vuXKkjABkChZ6HJldog3eZ6Y0FV6glaTi2t5nnXhWsN8mGUAo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5fbatfe%2BzQeDyAZkngHyjWlocgEK%2Bh7PQmdvU6ipMBNEUWLyMTcfvwR4phP419nl0Ya%2BAwGIFy5yAyIE/KFv7b2%2B6zvy1vc5QaZKKQXToLM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RvAqYu16hBSaQZs1nY/tOcG5VtVX%2BMHRoGzwQrO7NCRDcIkSKV7541gDxSxYWFUKyzWD0T680h/BbSCiDMiYgd8Sqy%2BZMz0z0vUdzd8WfRs=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FNrps7Z9YmfCYpj/7a6EKH2olzH4fE6TX9J065SxM42AqvBYCKzcz5uNz0KPppywoypI%2B8wdo6osHr1X4nFTQ0xCZDHcd%2BBuAjvcI2/bWfQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LfWz1Nuux9xn73gQf/oVgPHVthq3awNmr4NWYtiyiTuIU6PYtSTGPp4L0ZapFh0mCQ4kCLrJIFY%2BpQ/dNwalpnVLf0MLpzdSisnVfFtiCxU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=48fZlX3X3y9x55X/6zJZIJnn%2BV7PT5CPM4lKsZ1M7SX6tImosgrRDR7ScmVJkGWOVDTac/vEl6YgjwBsEsIwjveDKLI5neM454E7vs0/JCc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vI4BrwMnro%2BlzIO0K0OXzl/wA5C2Z/oy2YceIl7c9JWk92HTM%2Bd6v80QmjyfK7mQNHqPtID3rc3UQ7qB%2B4kw6t50Uf563r70ThRZCXgSbNU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FTHfLlJiwsVGaO1tUDnbU6maS7WNP0alab9%2Beh%2BO69xdqPTxrrsmmtAu5vi6Tv7Gj4FmhNuAgUHi8NjrUvxf/15qoUulQiMmanRGkVpjGJI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TCcZov%2BIV9BJ//UmoHM8EugxljDemuM9gQYwEW2YLZ6qb3tczVfevwTDaC8hCutm28oaiK4tXEwIOVeJ%2BO6F7S8aMLWyty8mXhdpJD1oOmk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oOq3UzUHH7LU0L6%2B1WouR2UTyqCABInhFKEqm9%2Bs2m45V88lDbnQZLS6UGKZJiy981wzGUCrh2I2BLR3KTmN7CnsxtmTAKJ%2B0caFpcj0ovE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cx2fMJYrUeJUaqBFcZM8ePAVh%2B0jv4L6YUrgEbE5YnIyOpFah2/oJErD6B3dJ/mUsw/711sriw3sdwqmmZb9BiE5NBN1xMY2vVemWj1gwgQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FUL05DcXjfWqCIdpTGK2fiFsB0G%2BTvPjQ/r1aejfW%2BWTgsPxnDoeL37/ifFyYtm0wjQHyfMZRaFFMm6ZcG2VVykoHrgXxgnDVDY%2BXXtmgxk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hz%2Bq6hfQ2l3rao0VCdb7Ai/2QlOjgVs%2BBmM6A8xQdVP4El9mwgXXifSMhsEYlw8qycOpyaNECc47SsrtfRBCbI9IEP8tbCIV5QqJzWP1sr4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nTE8KzVOEWyPWLPcPP2ktJfvsFNbJ24dWVHo3dlNQfnROOnyOn%2BLg4AncQ9g9ZWjBlCDQ42F5dOBOpiknuUVT/5m644w2kCgaqF9J4hZB4M=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wiBk8lgBrUPdCD%2BUtFzyIOh%2BCKkPKyDcq80eTyrPlPBTJWew0ql7Bn9YfPXFpO5QP8i0zp5De0P2OWx3PxowJT%2BEEu52V6ujZM%2BCSQhVGcI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Rc81Ju7znCr9g8fa/QHxUQMWS7hKRM08jkzY5igcSudh0d9/oP3jrB5hCLv6gNG%2BCfjD4mr0ZzrKpHaZqQxiREc3G8nPw7k0ENDn4vNt8rY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oHi0gQ8f0V2baJ7XVz4prfaz4A4fGvGPQouI91tTfBHhoBYgcOLbOa8YblgQoj7d6iBGDQfaOum/Zk96cq6FSA9g6/%2BfnNXmh2luo9chpUY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LicHAMNcurZMpiszhJ2VqvuwHlISr71R/uj9Z3AOuV69Npbs%2Bk4FV3nGwNP%2BSRSi7ThwOC8GfDx6ygyPGKIx59QLRX0OCjqu66AZRmf8AsY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ysQE2v//YgsjWNtd/5/QrbxLE7nSzLDmiFR/vo%2B8Ww4NIHJmR1A4ZzBcfgTrLH5V92PFOo9m%2BWX3OvF/4idbfrNOj4Jw%2BcUa0861hkPGVxc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MqsiV0jhbVA9SrtXS32YtS%2BE33CSOQiKhvxL%2BJyAFHkNTo88FSjSbqyAboez45tba3U0/Y5/CyybTB5eEM542cn/z83zS379IHlJIWaijBE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B1OvjSR8RGnIbx2rpAi8T7zNSYnDeq6k02XHRmqDZINSUR9eDgRR9po16aO2qkK/HzE88iEysNqQcE1IZbfp59ISwbkTH4xPlrnKy8x2NWg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=81D4rP4YvmzUc0xNEsk/GUDal2RWNhvntCS6bQzii/%2BVeb9cABZ8W1FsoeHOynPuOpLRoI1aVTm%2BtdnreT1S/DjjTUW9q4ODNVnQ6e4cvvU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WNCDUNxw%2BjxZM6JDp2MAbkELjqq%2BWYbO22uyabBwJuqrYJkGMymUNvSP8baY9mQyPEBMgoYwk9mvLMje/82htkbf1x04hMXd4wfm%2Bw%2BS%2Br0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jhfORKNRiu6qsxkkJXZhAp1eAXyeZNyyAyfAjzsKPl6VIgV/223oPCiquKnjqG2sxeOS%2BA3yIfIbx96H3E1GYL1nmPRWC1BVvHisf9Nc2RM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j4ke0WG8rdS2txTSv4RZG3PmrAkBH2nupZ7H6xOu%2BYs3wHIgg9Xma2KyRH0fwE40TCqQeD/Xz%2BDccw9O7oDF%2BTsknLo6DY/RtpT0SWt1sJI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iFtsskig/fLBmlf5Cp6Ug56Kapnhwi8RVM/lAuL/8H0gbY1rpWP2OPWblgqUpnh/4XeQsD3JQzofFH5BnbYLDiR/xQY1fJIG7tXgc7t/dQc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T3JV2n0KIS97gkms4zt2Ud6CfncsZaJJbKndllKp5RizR6R8MR3my4pHgYo4BJZD/KO/7tPnJs2uljMvoZPhXwq7YRO4GLXe3oLmdt7zfoY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ublFxCeKmN68DT3tp6WI3MHW9ImKrmWKODriwXlCHPaM8aY/zOKiuroZ7%2B3vucUIrGEmCtG1uzgYOJMiXp8O6op1zNLlqGQXMicMNaivh9o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jx0PuOQwD9MK090Ejy%2B0E3Kun1tkWtsH19Cc4STv/WRfNDtUyhDiB5N2krpNZWrs2ArL779uM01%2B86tz/mtSH76YGHLaxSbpMwFdAltakuo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mfFtxJ0YpiNjmOThpPOy7%2BCdyCL4swkfL4dKddCrwhooFHqV90zhhBOUDftnQcsDx1x5BthelX3bAOEGcfifnRZbbCqj1yeynjfRehRzd9A=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vO/IQqpcwXpikW6hiHh1P7qj6hDmKyE%2BRjrUfnRtTw8qCDyj/hSDXmftIQVM/PhpKklEzspHjvOAzeqsaGlYHRbkdIywS6dhGKBwXY4HHeY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wQOZqtt386hwB97aeWM2ecnwi0N4lY6bU7eGnsjLiBNWCs8SMzr/ZJhpvfDIsN0mLoAQ91mKEe/Gaxw/a63KN4lfDsBqCZGwM7iafNbka1U=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P    108
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

CAPITAL PROJECTS AND DEBT         ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

7110    RECREATION                         
____________________________________________
171     RECREATION CENTER                  
____________________________________________
71711171 506007 RC012 MAINTSUPP       23,440.00      12,070.00            .00            .00       4,490.00            .00 -100.0%
71711171 508101 RC014 REPMACHEQP             .00      12,100.00      12,400.00            .00       1,600.00            .00 -100.0%
71711171 508101 RC046 REPMACHEQP             .00            .00            .00      10,202.28      21,000.00            .00 -100.0%
71711171 508111 P0034 REPINFRAST             .00            .00            .00            .00     250,000.00            .00 -100.0%
71711171 508111 RC044 REPINFRAST             .00            .00            .00      29,632.83      35,000.00            .00 -100.0%
71711171 508111 RC60 REPINFRAST             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00      40,000.00     .0%
71711171 508201 RC020 ADDMACHEQP             .00       7,956.00            .00            .00       2,044.00            .00 -100.0%
71711171 508202 RC017 ADDFURNFIX             .00            .00            .00       4,889.94       5,000.00            .00 -100.0%
71711171 508203 RC016 EQUIP REP             .00      11,898.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
71711171 508205 RC054 ADD VEHEQP             .00            .00            .00            .00      52,000.00            .00 -100.0%
71711171 508211 RC003 ADDINFRAST       70,773.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
71711171 508212 RC010 ADDBUILD              .00            .00            .00            .00            .00      55,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL RECREATION CENTER           94,213.00      44,024.00      12,400.00      44,725.05     371,134.00      95,000.00  -74.4%

 
174     SENIORS                            
____________________________________________
71711174 508205 RC015 ADD VEHEQP             .00      23,860.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL SENIORS                           .00      23,860.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
175     POOL                               
____________________________________________
71711175 508112 RC045 REP BLDG              .00            .00            .00      36,359.00      38,000.00            .00 -100.0%
71711175 508201 RC019 ADD COMM              .00      14,840.08       1,159.92            .00            .00            .00     .0%
71711175 508202 RC055 ADDFURNFIX             .00            .00            .00      22,041.90      23,000.00            .00 -100.0%
71711175 508212 RC010 ADDBUILD       183,031.22     257,587.38       3,873.57       4,640.87      69,772.83            .00 -100.0%

 
TOTAL POOL                       183,031.22     272,427.46       5,033.49      63,041.77     130,772.83            .00 -100.0%

 
176     PARKS                              
____________________________________________
71711176 506007 RC002 X               10,736.61            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
71711176 506007 RC005 MAINTSUPP        2,037.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
71711176 506007 RC006 MAINTSUPP             .00            .00      51,717.51       2,355.44       4,282.49            .00 -100.0%
71711176 506007 RC009 MAINTSUPP       35,743.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
71711176 506007 RC013 MAINTSUPP        3,585.00       2,390.00       3,585.00            .00      15,440.00            .00 -100.0%
71711176 508105 RC043 REP VEHEQP             .00            .00            .00      42,000.00      42,000.00            .00 -100.0%
71711176 508105 RC051 REP VEHEQP             .00            .00            .00      10,832.60      15,000.00            .00 -100.0%
71711176 508111 R0049 REPINFRAST             .00            .00            .00          77.41            .00            .00     .0%
71711176 508111 RC004 REPINFRAST       26,940.58        -500.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
71711176 508111 RC008 REPINFRAST       13,812.69            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
71711176 508111 RC021 REPINFRAST             .00            .00            .00            .00      25,000.00            .00 -100.0%
71711176 508111 RC049 REPINFRAST             .00            .00            .00       7,000.00       7,000.00            .00 -100.0%
71711176 508111 RC61 REPINFRAST             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     150,000.00     .0%
71711176 508112 RC022 REP BLDG              .00      16,180.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8M8d%2Btuxc1gOz3JkQEDPdAjVmzjJVfT%2B7fyNMvH7TatQ3LJYFDlPsIxq8wOrgbPVJ%2B2rAiEALHQK104J6K7RfItCmIZGZjbhDoFID%2BCn62E=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UQpTZ6cfwTpBKJ5b8Nv9pvGCQXFD8SFeOLP3m/dF72D1z7N07CMtDXo4tNSHrMKfqmt8RciS2VcydKdSaPte%2B6ChocNoDYgRduaGj2G9wQ8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YbUdbFz/l4TJYAELCGH3dfhd%2Bzy3MwXQNd6J8f3hrfKBf8oVRVLhCOfurolTW0u0GtzP6/Kmze9JjSAksO5h38OVqzU6QLWQzVLRqXhXpzI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x%2B9ZV47mw9EWlpw6SiuB8VbTJLVIxJozRc6UknhAObOTJJwfIf6%2B0W6mnu0%2B3uw7XizBynod53DM6K0kR9RnQQEyC/Y%2BniuztregUmZzLX8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YEt7aKpkFhDELNnP5h/GmXnRzIf4fsSQnAb90wuOz3v%2BgX/zIZpjIeMa3xDZzYpKYwUe8zi0FvRjSrabjeB%2BQ9etn1EglgSBV8R8Wnr5Uw4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B0sPqrneU3bM0YFSvhEcRR69bUEGqej01TAPpkM0J4lrBiwqLU4uxCPwgxmorhjpNDxrMKc5GCgrhOsU2msSbEvyFCZQnLHkhAx3HZ4hniY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BGx1BUFn5pRnRAhtlFoo%2BSH8uhfb/Mwu0U7WaM9OhwvzqXVhQWK469kypP0m13UfHLjstwC8Vx0Ay5EIaU%2Be8Pk2xzcYa28DuAEXrTSMakQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nzQEfcGVocLWptQ0hP4Zdrw1yQrd%2B9f6H6fNXawrKNOWGaInp%2BCmmGxaxC5TFI4ZSBXg3oAbAbet0vGh6G6ITrbrB5Aq9avQcshXYxdVo3s=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bk0tcuI0fuPvwRvSbfSwtqPKJKLBpB5yIXIojYAXQq5/GDcLL6Z0L%2BBIe/AnTIhgyiIDoLRQSqbUjNv2eJssKhOFUL3qWxwBzglKUgeKtx0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=misSryGlJQa1oZPl4H2V%2BxzZ6%2Bn0e3fqcBuoajEILIeo/Sp0KNrQz0uGqjNP%2Btn%2BYRBwku3sFfQ30mVcFVQVs4D8Dx7iWpMheE7Poo4hXKo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3YprCCj57zanUqnHPXZRtONBqu7wA4RbY9vuFHahwZPDqqrvn9qhRce0w/40o1bC75GBMrSjadnl2oWiSAQ0hBJcewhxM5e88tQ/rjH0ut8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e1Zqrk%2BjBN89aMxELi5z3m1BnC4Lwl8jpcxAu2%2B/jChpuU%2BQcCQnovwvvX6T9CJpu515sMQiCHpkKH05VVwyWqiSKHrG337wO2XlxO6S/W0=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0cnEAGiNKhpG9ilJWnr8092z1hY9O4GqbGPmjrah1sc3daaxNRsO20kjuEX3ggVU%2Bg0jLe05HsuIpsGSTjajpOYpODQjGAOUyqNjgK6PmGI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EKJtBMxx75bsFHBT78WDWSTg0TpuaiBFOoys//vRyqdHRKIv2qszxyxgA5RJeSt9uYguJPRWf78ojQP1ThBFiUP%2BXWjRQNuWxvIBfg7m9ug=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VnXrwp7vh7l7w0oXGx/c/LhWxB/fRVOW1Ug2mJZuVIJgPrBHRWSp003RJIFuBGtfhXaH3R6bgU0CgxlMHoOkqjToU5csPxu3WspaXTNRC94=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6dKEzJqWcBfLh1yjEuIzMMRbL9/GRceDcykc08DXvOHWTGxwRBZyy1S4Ktv/8POSub64wUusKoNa64Y5ACNIM0bYihYZpgx8JGQuDICz/0Y=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QgZg6e8VngyFu2tZ2O8vzxPCk/XReSndQB74p%2BkHepsN/esN39GewFzq5NK5ERMyt1J1HA/UyWJQSpeQVEkADH2Xos%2Bd0CWkwsyTJO07w8k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VLjVaF8JjZkPB0pTf6lPEHFHpC0IdN8HLJSsEAl2kQnegfaJxNnkkqFP%2BYqiFlwvX8Sv0ycpfXTMOBxUkR14BU88z04BKbuv8x1KVxOKWSM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OhgI5t%2BFLDmbwNA65HO9ufC/Zub6AJjsQSYddoX2QJdqFR2QoIAMfhfePXVDMNPD8F/nqHP0f%2Bsm1oCN4fM0t%2BZL9Tb44U0ywJshWo3P3dI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w8Z0G9cX79kSXFVy0Di5IXSazhpkrJ6wywVzGL0QQKrWmA1SQsbGRpmS3iRYkJ/W/BoZsfkcKNFlssn7plIspf%2BPxTt7fnJpEoD1OvSOC14=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2Ir3%2Bm2BjPJ8mfyjJBME95nbdYueez7yXSe6MvbUTK4S2ODtKV4u5SLxBIa/qiMPwS3OXTeEjEw63bMGBr4KaSv95HUykpEzHg92/XEtPT4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k%2BAzVQLrv8viwbU03tvh8npGkZB3jkiLP%2BrK5BO2comULoWEbiC520pIdZhhnExf3tnJirkY/mZ8yYHUs9hkMPeQA84TYq4V%2B2YB83zsl64=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6SCwSCCX17dI3MpWL7rHEQ6QuVPvxmLYwsyvFaDb2ciO1GXsBTlbQ8RngTZgCDM68goOKs1fQi03QO3cGz%2BCLus3RZm9mkdB1wHD2qXE3Yg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MYjei9JTrKKItFSzR2LAet8s5o2%2B3Jjw9tRNs%2BfIIZSu0Fhpog5bGh7ihiEMGl4%2BxLs68v4BGxNUHwVsCxYmqXXzy77JBLvHegvc6FiM88k=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=91xTzW4v5YVi6a1mPa1DmdiiJMB6jB7bLwlJKIjD08g46MOJsqaBYbs/ksXlhDq0S9YQgp8/qEMKLow6L2cWGOchMw8TEMDJ6x2Sr62%2BVo8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P48Da6LjYboXZzP66C79YuBiIwCvsDcUzCyOQd%2B2zgaZnpGJKKqn3vk0FLF2p8qYDPETMT3jPxmK29IqfjVS3J/VKrTeGhzlmRzgHx%2BMUzY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7pxFw7%2BsPEUvMKQLhGQlF33E2X/YQ7IKa4V/6tZVE9YEGZZZ68qdlVijdt/0AKev4Ad/ECr6PSW2nMIylPa0dZyyxvC0/uwMgeK8SGDKUcE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C5lXj9IxSFCjWyxBZdhf6VIfxNdAaejzfpTKpzx3PzNN80U0T/qMz4VjRrusckbrTBUKQMdjDsnI/CcjnTmSYYJTPak5DU5t8ss1tTE/RWA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pF3e0lnfIdXg4mnlxS0G1s4bn5%2BxL/hnlaIWe0tG1iHNDupmt/ddGDN16prHbTLTBbdtNERv2pCVTew22/LT5Iu415RfZ4EJTXi0w14mWbo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1i6W1Dad9RtC9a0csi8P%2BrKCcilHD5Llfl%2B6/TtdnmOGObNhRP3Anx4MeRGKALZpvGjpPJcpkx7c0T1fPo2NCNFLasjvpNIfEtXVMgBG/ms=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MHeH%2BoC87PzsjhvuL8Vdp6XIpiiZPq55GJ9gxC8/piEUVdxYJFcjDIHiOtko9UGacF88b3ttoY6obVv9ni51YuaMGzUp6wXDMandZqp%2B/l0=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P    109
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

CAPITAL PROJECTS AND DEBT         ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
71711176 508112 RC048 REP BLDG              .00            .00            .00      16,000.00      16,000.00            .00 -100.0%
71711176 508201 RC050 ADDMACHEQP             .00            .00            .00      12,327.55      12,000.00            .00 -100.0%
71711176 508201 RC053 ADDMACHEQP             .00            .00            .00     121,133.87     150,000.00            .00 -100.0%
71711176 508202 RC001 ADDFURNFIX       11,816.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
71711176 508205 ADD VEHEQP             .00            .00            .00         199.00            .00            .00     .0%
71711176 508205 RC047 ADD VEHEQP             .00            .00            .00      14,713.59      15,000.00            .00 -100.0%
71711176 508212 RC024 ADDBUILD              .00            .00            .00            .00      18,000.00            .00 -100.0%
71711176 508212 RC025 ADDBUILD              .00            .00            .00            .00      15,000.00            .00 -100.0%
71711176 508212 RC026 ADDBUILD              .00            .00            .00            .00      20,000.00            .00 -100.0%

 
TOTAL PARKS                      104,670.88      18,070.00      55,302.51     226,639.46     354,722.49     150,000.00  -57.7%
TOTAL RECREATION                 381,915.10     358,381.46      72,736.00     334,406.28     856,629.32     245,000.00  -71.4%

 
7120    MARINA                             
____________________________________________
185     MARINA                             
____________________________________________
71712185 508211 G0008 ADDINFRAST             .00            .00            .00      75,000.00      50,000.00            .00 -100.0%
71712185 508212 RC011 ADDBUILD       789,337.05     -20,355.00            .00      17,898.00      17,898.00            .00 -100.0%

 
TOTAL MARINA                     789,337.05     -20,355.00            .00      92,898.00      67,898.00            .00 -100.0%
TOTAL MARINA                     789,337.05     -20,355.00            .00      92,898.00      67,898.00            .00 -100.0%

 
7140    CEMETARY                           
____________________________________________
090     CEMETARY                           
____________________________________________
71310130 508212 ADDBUILD              .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     130,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL CEMETARY                          .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     130,000.00     .0%
TOTAL CEMETARY                          .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     130,000.00     .0%

 
8110    DEVELOPMENT                        
____________________________________________
085     PLANNING                           
____________________________________________
71811085 505699 D0007 OTHR AGEN             .00            .00            .00            .00      14,450.00            .00 -100.0%
71811085 505699 G0004 OTHR AGEN       11,704.39      31,447.50      11,343.55      13,711.67      57,636.56            .00 -100.0%
71811085 509906 G0017 SPONSREVNT             .00            .00            .00      26,566.25      50,000.00            .00 -100.0%

 
TOTAL PLANNING                    11,704.39      31,447.50      11,343.55      40,277.92     122,086.56            .00 -100.0%

 
086     GIS                                
____________________________________________
71811086 508201 CD001 ADDMACHEQP             .00      18,018.00       6,240.36            .00         741.64            .00 -100.0%
71811086 508207 D0008 ADD EDPEQP             .00            .00     -11,277.62            .00      40,000.00            .00 -100.0%

 
TOTAL GIS                               .00      18,018.00      -5,037.26            .00      40,741.64            .00 -100.0%

 
087     CODE                               
____________________________________________

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oe8l84WnZWEYOkyA7zXuDZUxbTKn61SdiH5W5V05wjO6ucZTel6rXj5NgRLAYn3L3fhP0OJuCPobahmRut/wueXnGKAnqLeotrBaj91fOmE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=js4F5cuFmljlMphWM0nZZvq%2Bhwlp%2B5pmG7fMqXBu/3k2GtzSx7J9Rhqm9gPetN1WMQ6MOzzVFaFRkr6ReKcflAxAIkcjFbjZWzqVbtrBpQo=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oJIVKxjDyhpZJ0Atff%2BnNMe0xW/kVbQa0%2By4xUVvrNaemW/5sjSpM3dZs94zPMDyCwvvooCXytBb9JjBBI0OBhl8GeCwHE8ajHSSTRtNA4o=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XqvztiFV5c84L5z5LcVlQ5oYpY9UHVMaRjnMsbbFzToXZKHArqALQ7P4Jvg9WIdmskISlIYly0NRHSmTu17kie6eykxCvcrcbLEStO1OJQQ=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lTdkCz5xMIEawY4hONYPgo0XrdSI3hy4HvkKQ8/yV2dVCkY%2BkxVHQrbwd4oJvayaxOAQOyRmN/AYnpbjoTiKjI4kdM%2BIhIAxpq6VYXuDQSM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xKCOFVCQil57GKi7BaulPu7jizbcAkKFY6GuYgKCCgewJ7K%2BbvqFGKNkgk5Fr5nEVlR%2BVE1iSbBcZ/Z8ZRF0mbFtU9G0hdLDuRoNmbdCYwY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C18l9vBd0BOzvgGXoyA3N2eRGskJTEtBItim%2BOCUeQSkhAa0sw7BPM9auG8rrMPfQ8HtUBbAkhPJmxNsPZnk2fDZzOeJdFCA6YImxk1i0k4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lznrBLuquaI3b6ZoSWzA7wifAFNUZc9jnWZod1Ns3ibRCYiaNoBaQ9gnG%2BRNkMsbfk%2ByVTgX8YUeuVXIGdEKhlwCUqbi9gNdWWEX/2GmqAw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vUmEnaPge6NYmWECmKYfzzXv9Lt1L5n9HNeYl%2BQolRWBWTAb0jsKm/eM4yklixHKkiQoQwy5Nh4vDEYb4cerHl0oFz1xaODbSW/7c6qSPRU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8IbkaJw0OigTfKXvnfpmItOUb/YUBbproOwYy194ADGQz1nQkkk%2B87leALq69%2B6BhpJNBGHyvSOjv/RbtxnWlVDxrnl9XRrYvAEw0mGXbco=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1spZafpq4jUi9C80XTneWzqpxEA2HtN5GOGIvRrTAJQ9/CrlCXTPUuFvFxAllwKTO1xIUcbCd8dl9ocgpJLZKb47Yzbuk064iBP24G49WaU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RSbgGUONWX7loFT3iKd2RboA7x3HpRDT9Fzm/%2BpvFItbFk/tXjUsPMI8mwstiGzrNiWeZsSsWkBbQlYvD/gML/W9YSYlZOj8XpMWiSabXL8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bm/OyPH8QkyB3rs769VTQXhZLrGirr3mDlJkYoxqLGlr8rlIktofO8j6d9Y341LWfNVfOdN52BkPQnZ5Ybve%2BrRR3qZiFXoebwc4p%2BYXQcU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jlBSbLEzHp74DPhu20013%2BEt11hIqwVNGjL4qnyf0hQmDX4PYU6j13Sbk%2BoIlIshE2CMNnyoRgl2lTHu2NOrEpcIhA%2BLaNcIHQ%2BYDLGOhYE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S352LC17jLP9iO4MFPiH5ShBWoqJYbb6uNVoLXg3y8NGgyOkxEedgnjMuyKzOAAiNZZaauf5Rm2mnFYg13iVIdv%2BMdvRAMkUQI3zQrNP17w=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N8df0iFor6beUYCTlm4Z6PRmf3buuDaV%2BxvIwT%2Blfs9IvYfB0gJoMfLecZ%2BLcuGc8LK1I9ZiJ0BoAOjSgUCI3HjU7kwGGUcFJIMEDEJmK20=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ue0Eel3cA%2BoOoXnG4zdFNcbh5qVyhuSBtNFwAdWtu5rqSg2219ZwhAj5RTQ%2B%2BjxklE0MnZut3Na75PxmVpnx0cLJrh/oEj0Cwr55kMhDpcc=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P    110
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

CAPITAL PROJECTS AND DEBT         ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
71811087 508202 D0004 ADDFURNFIX             .00      17,598.52      44,109.69       5,645.61       9,064.91            .00 -100.0%
71811087 508205 D0005 ADD VEHEQP       36,000.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
71811087 509910 D0002 MISC EXP        36,770.00      51,600.00      24,640.00      45,810.09      40,360.00      40,000.00    -.9%
71811087 509910 D0003 MISC EXP        70,104.00     195,365.10       6,272.00      11,018.03      93,728.00      75,000.00  -20.0%

 
TOTAL CODE                       142,874.00     264,563.62      75,021.69      62,473.73     143,152.91     115,000.00  -19.7%
TOTAL DEVELOPMENT                154,578.39     314,029.12      81,327.98     102,751.65     305,981.11     115,000.00  -62.4%

 
9910    NON-DEPARTMENTAL                   
____________________________________________
018     PURCHASING                         
____________________________________________
71991018 508202 G0018 ADDFURNFIX             .00            .00            .00       8,521.00            .00            .00     .0%
71991018 508202 G0019 ADDFURNFIX             .00            .00            .00       8,521.00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL PURCHASING                        .00            .00            .00      17,042.00            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL                  .00            .00            .00      17,042.00            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS AND D   10,292,901.20  23,418,264.40   6,000,220.74   7,516,088.30  20,237,269.29   8,033,746.83  -60.3%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UTZU8RnEEIR5kZ%2BJOmU13LEK%2BWu6KMabF/e0bPz9gFOSiHFv9tH/r5zLCAuFyBvexkwwozRlSuxQr2dx75AF1Xfd9orjyXw0joAvbAzrAlY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bf4pHq7TKad4jXGGsi6GD3hyAAabdvaxS4lux9XBpX%2BA/4AgaZ6v2JNJ33dSmMHGXJ3AskvD8nWWIPqMFxfEwYFs/LaZXrMR9Ur8XcEzwAM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wuo0yUlv0fB3SCVYgrfAUcQz7yChxvqE3znDsnj3yt2dH4ooNoT1I498zwDbD0d3VzOjDhgLCfihxiRppvCXtDYCmbWYW9BNp7gvokWhiiY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MoJzJegQsGXhLHkT7Jd90XvOZ73AymSH7k%2BfRXUQVjcFJA/OY7dS1Ce%2BWgg%2B2ai/BKhsQFZGXai4GBwfet52V1HPMxyFW9GYCXi8EKbQiSc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w7%2B1dIQSMR4%2BxNYfw0CKmj5dM9j585tmj9iAz9WPeEeR6rOEQ77EL7lRx072l%2BXcrU6pE%2BA/7/hUGlHL2TaDaRhHPBgraI2RyepsRE3%2BAa4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=acutJH0sIo3nhp2cEYENA4eEKD9JEwrnN5NMoUn0MPNTGOAD43I%2Bhsr83AsnUV4dK5o4/pc7xBkgtMBrDOBo0FYfdS6jNZnZ5octqaqlP4E=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P    111
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

FIXED ASSETS                      ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
072 508110 DEPR                  .00  25,334,764.88   2,224,273.69            .00            .00            .00     .0%
072 508299 LOSS DISP             .00     125,916.16       8,011.67            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION                .00  25,460,681.04   2,232,285.36            .00            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT              .00  25,460,681.04   2,232,285.36            .00            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL FIXED ASSETS                      .00  25,460,681.04   2,232,285.36            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XrlQEGhpRTM4uhwAblrsNutYrqVy04Dv/b%2B3Zs5kgajlhVn9yzoNgiZmtB74LVa7ynWaYXYZwv33DQQ/iQP3Zg==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JKpJ2WnANkqm15O09Nhru48CnIIIcW6DrMYNjK7KIOPHKMoqwLm1CXMro0nCPT0oVqjcQy%2BLMKyrMD8rzkyXTA==&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P    112
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SPECIAL WELFARE                   ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
073 509910 MISC EXP        31,421.78      60,385.38      45,689.41      27,122.22            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION          31,421.78      60,385.38      45,689.41      27,122.22            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT        31,421.78      60,385.38      45,689.41      27,122.22            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL SPECIAL WELFARE             31,421.78      60,385.38      45,689.41      27,122.22            .00            .00     .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7/cKdvLpPigQdYCjScr3BJKtRnpzfrvAb25ULS3g00JIhWdRdBMGbxnTpuYa2POua3umCBkGoxqzLEEXzkPTLA==&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P    113
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT              ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
075 503150 LGS SRVS              .00            .00       8,843.78            .00            .00            .00     .0%
075 508211 G0008 ADDINFRAST             .00            .00            .00      13,550.00            .00            .00     .0%
075 509110 D0111 PRINPYDEBT      403,962.07            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
075 509120 D0111 INTPYMTINT        4,676.65            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
075 509916 G0007 ECONO DEV             .00     250,000.00            .00            .00            .00      38,440.00     .0%
075 509916 G0009 ECONO DEV             .00      41,000.00            .00       1,000.00            .00            .00     .0%
075 509916 G0011 ECONO DEV             .00      46,215.34      73,783.09      43,803.00            .00            .00     .0%
075 509916 G0012 ECONO DEV             .00     785,000.00     260,000.00      38,440.00      38,440.00            .00 -100.0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION         408,638.72   1,122,215.34     342,626.87      96,793.00      38,440.00      38,440.00     .0%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT       408,638.72   1,122,215.34     342,626.87      96,793.00      38,440.00      38,440.00     .0%
TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT       408,638.72   1,122,215.34     342,626.87      96,793.00      38,440.00      38,440.00     .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mK2qnf/1MTO2ZZagRw6VQ3J%2BEtFkvcI1WrJE7tok%2BYu86sqmkjZg/7ZbQ4wXGBTBs33L/9dS5Vf5N4HwIBJZ1Q==&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XVtc3rmjIQwhVGOeTJsRN34UHpD/luFBt5zeG7SBJ8B9IQKDLhLSkzrc3fYuVPCm%2BxorpzhtCzwixaEH4Ab60Dctyr9gNJzusQZpJ72yVyw=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vidWwVjGy1DEG7A6OL7y08qv//4yOp3keZZ5GKxAl4Mklj07mCdzc1ThScb4ZNmnjMnApvRW8J%2Bh%2BaHJfJ3PkqzjZwMH6ZZL2f%2BzjWQAi84=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=73Z9iH8kSe8BEeLW%2B3hg50A1bRpbFV4YeNdBayACRjqF8btMpHJdLJDP0XOM/CssELwz6dqgoEGm%2BLUBJMcGHzPljOOWIy5vplC0DTjj/kg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Htov2lWyYZ9fZSnRZ%2BJarEv7FlaYy4sEvF11qYhzL6IfYbvFd6%2B44NUFj5%2BDJ8RwEHEj3kVohPuLERVgxGCah67C44qo/2r2xGAOaRy4Wsg=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PE0UMKFZlUxhTF4V/BSWww7JPgconATp3Aq/pWIx5mCw6/VCdfKYUPqJGS3Iwm1bx13qHxeN8hPS5Zlxu3SGPVOwm9e4S3rADqXlAC6n69s=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aw7hD5CBPP3WAgutuXIQaLnkjb5J2qlix78x8Oyr%2Bkr5oV1qGcfCRBXXvOD3pBkdqlMEfCYCJmSDVvKRT3FESUrSRx7hGVPdAgCbf%2B/zq64=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AZRBd%2BUJL74VWrMez%2Byq3cdoSkrhR01kl6EhFDjIYxF%2Bo3VF3sJ64lU1MSWkXL04kip3S2j9am1JzFwIr2K9j0g/yTdcwHZhvUDVprufIi8=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P    114
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

SELF INSURANCE                    ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0000    UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT               
____________________________________________
000     UNDEFINED DIVISION                 
____________________________________________
076 505308 GENLIABINS      342,176.55     544,178.92     447,462.77     441,032.49     500,000.00     500,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED DIVISION         342,176.55     544,178.92     447,462.77     441,032.49     500,000.00     500,000.00     .0%
TOTAL UNDEFINED DEPARTMENT       342,176.55     544,178.92     447,462.77     441,032.49     500,000.00     500,000.00     .0%
TOTAL SELF INSURANCE             342,176.55     544,178.92     447,462.77     441,032.49     500,000.00     500,000.00     .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BkbRTpuA6BBYRZ0r3Ki5F0DPOynHjt4Ciisco94B631Am1BKfa/QbBxYJ2CKWG/XZgpUJv5Pl0asrNMlCxlV0A==&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P    115
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

HEALTHY FAMILIES                  ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
 

0117    HEALTHY FAMILIES                   
____________________________________________
241     HEALTHY FAMILIES                   
____________________________________________
90011241 501100 FTSALARY        84,688.50      88,971.50     121,166.37     129,903.45     149,259.00      42,050.00  -71.8%
90011241 501220 PTO                   .00       1,666.98         333.53            .00            .00            .00     .0%
90011241 502100 FICAEMPLRC        6,384.96       6,591.78       9,223.38       9,120.04      11,896.00      11,896.00     .0%
90011241 502210 RETIRE VRS        7,501.85       7,514.21       5,253.80       3,919.76      19,213.00      19,213.00     .0%
90011241 502212 RETVRSHYB        1,002.40       2,982.00       8,014.12      12,385.22            .00            .00     .0%
90011241 502221 RETICMAHYB          107.20         268.63         724.85       1,118.99            .00            .00     .0%
90011241 502300 EMPHLTHINS        3,419.72       4,316.13      12,935.24      32,130.60      21,188.00      21,188.00     .0%
90011241 502400 GRPLIFEINS          399.36         417.78         542.70         667.45         915.00         915.00     .0%
90011241 502510 SHRTERMDIS           48.00         114.18         241.69         315.44          72.00          72.00     .0%
90011241 502520 LGTERMDIS          224.59         246.87         336.98         379.12         503.00         503.00     .0%
90011241 502600 UNEMP INS             .00            .00       2,473.46            .00            .00            .00     .0%
90011241 502700 WC INS             534.24         613.74         878.16         812.53       1,089.00       1,089.00     .0%
90011241 502840 CELLSTIPND          239.98         235.37       1,274.66       1,774.99            .00            .00     .0%
90011241 502850 EAP PROG            59.95          59.95          76.30          90.65            .00            .00     .0%
90011241 503130 MGTCONSULT        5,351.50      12,432.66      21,949.54      25,422.90            .00      25,000.00     .0%
90011241 503320 SERV CONTR       15,614.88       5,649.33       4,574.17       8,347.67            .00            .00     .0%
90011241 503500 PRINTING           835.80       1,237.73         619.89       1,040.99            .00            .00     .0%
90011241 503600 ADS                160.00          26.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
90011241 505510 MILEAGE               .00         991.69       2,072.50       2,234.22            .00            .00     .0%
90011241 505520 TRVLPUBTRN        2,183.75          95.20            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
90011241 505540 CONV/CONF        2,717.48       1,022.42       3,374.18       1,925.00            .00            .00     .0%
90011241 505550 MEALS                 .00         562.50            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
90011241 505810 DUES/MBER        1,895.00       7,626.00       5,788.66       9,671.00            .00            .00     .0%
90011241 506001 OFFICESUPP        7,002.16       4,257.87       3,469.82       1,477.00            .00            .00     .0%
90011241 506008 VEHEQUPGAS             .00         622.11         378.63          39.22            .00            .00     .0%
90011241 506013 ED/RECSUPP        5,705.79       1,940.80       2,303.45       1,424.97            .00            .00     .0%
90011241 509910 MISC EXP              .00         134.67         942.61       1,518.93            .00      81,770.00     .0%

 
TOTAL HEALTHY FAMILIES           146,077.11     150,598.10     208,948.69     245,720.14     204,135.00     203,696.00    -.2%
TOTAL HEALTHY FAMILIES           146,077.11     150,598.10     208,948.69     245,720.14     204,135.00     203,696.00    -.2%
TOTAL HEALTHY FAMILIES           146,077.11     150,598.10     208,948.69     245,720.14     204,135.00     203,696.00    -.2%

 
TOTAL REVENUE            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
TOTAL EXPENSE 104,197,235.37 187,089,996.92 175,191,560.48 133,181,101.74 207,994,535.02 161,099,588.50  -22.5%

 
GRAND TOTAL  104,197,235.37 187,089,996.92 175,191,560.48 133,181,101.74 207,994,535.02 161,099,588.50  -22.5%

 
                                        ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Dipo H. Muritala **                                         

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WXIMiFTQ2kCf891PhMGicj7mcROD0Lx9wpo68Sl2xsQVIGyFKEprPBk6w64398y7xn8BLnJknPxFAC%2BBugsW41XiDOt5kwRADvae/gAS3GY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a1r9KpTJcMeD5WOu48Vy9nAXu6/vV9538mRTzdQ%2B/gUXSc0%2BiXPdF46JNXwr9Cz0OCmwcVHb%2BFvmQdS/lA2p2x16U6rKUtF7WjZlNTAy3XE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UyLuoTrOKXYhWD0ySRWX3lNUm8XNj%2BsZQ%2B1EnUA6uG2Yd7OifznvFlV%2BqXyZjcp%2BIk2MlaLKT2cghP5Ds4wp/IdJ6VQinD8sHL%2BrRS5PYfI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2e6/w8IsPhMMPUwlmZmunzU/5Izk9yTKmBNWwKWRwJ6iPzMDNOl4Ia7eVTHmtvVsrI4KWhwW0XyU/iiAnAZiszhw0qraN5/qGzQ7eWWBedA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yv3W6RJm3bUusfzU5ZB438R8qAtiiaQbrPPy3Miezk5ekpU17Usmd3vfA5BUTLKQEGmcPo4dORQ/ez5H0XhetnFl0L16/AaE0BsRBiX2YV4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5b4tunG5mOnjHAEqZ3mHZJx%2BjdV0erDy7u9SHU3MSHZ5tdg%2BGBymzOE73KBn3UBdKIIUKbIfPPbOLMYMON2t%2B%2B%2BhO/i6/zKYTboblgbR6/8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KJ0ESliZM2Isuev/J4g3FwY84DTRX4VwTQIyCjrLYHY53zBdxpPnZfO/Iv1KANzsYAdiWaonZH7ID%2BFWe%2BoRXJ2B%2BikEFQKZLxy8AkERoL4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uIw09mU2UHe/FvkcPAunGzTHctqxBJqlrRfMiUemqEuGZDqBZSNBvyjY32biZ6CFV8Xsna9bzLfzhbT7LWHexnUwYk8qEadTKjqg8eJXNM4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gXBNyEoEGDz9CFzjf8a0IImfjA/5D6i55iLJmLgJktxqgXGD4bfBHeAfIpeb2fTI1ZsVO6vJS87AGLKFUR4A/Q/qgvxKPSRJ0paU/jeo0DM=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aL7xQMc7SCUeqz9/KfaK2MEwppxT%2Bd4oH%2BDfDS4YnV77RO6dwbdsq15LeXz7gVKFGb6YZ0MFfklBasfGkh24Qu0DznhEbD%2BOWiCEzvzLiq4=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PQLrnkMW02ayHX2hgZo0%2BGpSkyAUQLDOEJsDzsuk3hoK2XRdRTMYiBL1Qm3nEj2YO3v3c953l2ijRjofdX8tp/tNnQVCaarQf8gA4uWeeRk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hkln39nDoaA2zpvTK5aHxllgwRuCQSmr1e6WOX%2BXT/xtvNtl/JXF%2B3HQJauxEHOHGpBRr6yKKuQER8LcHzy5UCI2zIxd4mUpi0E2IIaAmDk=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4stfhttbTdE8YS56Eu9VeY5TUNsR1oPR2FikTZhlaZohTSQwGuZNsIMVZgsJSnFVQa4JHuuAMkcKB5UPgCIbvw4zlvyp7fHtox/q14%2BLlBE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qPwodvSUbkAZfqCEflGWK8Xbx8Ut5VlmUaES//oihhyv%2BQOFHAsEhuG36gqontvnqcprF9nIXGm7VaewIOvG9RlLcyTEth3GAwx1TS7FnOE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d3Na0kWH59hQ3HCK8ypJrB%2BnMlByT4H%2BBGca486SmyETIG3qI90Sk8zIygzgCdIljLtJCkvNHgDMEz9cUnqmkyrrA3voj0z2z%2BuAJ%2B19rFI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fkZU28d1MMLqBypTQDnZpmC/3MoB0ApKQCuj/dQcr4nIsAnilBZri2j3kYtaUr128a/vByeH3b9UMhlX988BNhb7VDBg31%2B/FQs%2BaqFc1aY=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ax9Lm%2BOj3OdSXXqsTfs6mf5GPGSQuF2xdUiE6pPVurP8Vv01YkTgjg3jLxFO/tXiyG/5aOJSRfRyIzfOO4%2Bb2Ux2MhoEfbpaOD0h%2BMNjAPU=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0abbPSHrCBLqI6OxFDCQ8EbBKAvtrk7iFXhpYcTVrBoaOe/OOY6T3TgOgpqY0ulten3TzTMjp3cVshcCShQ4AsjKQu3whUSr4lOf9SUuGcE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m2cbEaml%2B2QbRA1dIqTNtrbl8PEvLxFEmLzAhWpBVdbSOZ8XlGzP3zOs1FdWakGoZbSd5mibNmsJrINxkqInh5tjJf2ZyGoHamo5djYhrP8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WT0pEaxGB4zbDE%2B%2BlB1OZR/hZroWAeWKTI4fy9dhwt%2BxGBXGGBCfBVgAx04nCzwnrYST3x9JBFnQhgh2ozVdt2Y7Khq0qsybb7qaHZAkq5Y=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T87%2B4nvdWJ6Y24dxLQIz4IFFhFBjgqcAAiuswcjOw66vZzH3hg1eD0COxd4Efxvl68ymMDjHZ9yll6tKhrAFNUHQwxHGi/FRQLM8QOs1Fyc=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cBwZmvLyZ/2BecJqAFAQ4Lvt4fwmIxYXP0LtPPnBA%2BX9tmuDq0GyzL03Z9ePxOoHjdXxGhnm9OZ0E9LjFMEBYHavbypOcIClTdCXdLHUj%2BI=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UIZA3bQEOSZCkiz1EurizhA5LBhrvOR2D7c6MNxvzveJHxZjLgydZnRdv3h2zp31N%2BaRLBVGfqe9schHeNhsZan%2BUINGjIhTizLZD/F9MYE=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a8mlLvbv6XYhMh7urUgz6fs9nYBYBCCVAXfnXpEaaX738nGs2UTa42IfQ5Z6aWa5ot0DVR4zTFZ1vMmDUvghRHuiKL50YEpMHWKT78zcXuA=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qoCHnFn7Yf87RoT/lWJ3HKRjOiY8CwTh0wcmBsxyWdBKZDwnN7FjKT6YbjpVgG6GCLDShN8LyNo7wRKT/1QmHmYfDj0RA9BHdO31qmGCUw8=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JmngPZCvFo5kl2fcOg5Rh9gJ5sW/Isctbh8nLTuLMmSS5K%2B2sbAijHa3HemfRUiR%2BdzMIafcSl/vnn9OD1Yn/B06a381Bo4q4sHdmw%2Bn6ns=&
https://munislive.hopewellva.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HLTXqrCjNwBndElGDN5gqoheglsogdIa56rlBbwKx4hrqMkrP%2BD0orPhp2OYoHCj5l5DbvDA7PZAeBdgRDiX3JdeInssgkfPCLn2SwXSi9Q=&


 
 
 

10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia |P    116
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
ACCOUNTS FOR:

 
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 CY CY REV PROJECTION PCT

HEALTHY FAMILIES                  ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 5 CHANGE 
Field #     Total  Page Break

Sequence 1  1 Y Y
Sequence 2  3 Y N
Sequence 3  4 Y N
Sequence 4  0 N N

 
Report title: 
10/05/2017 12:30    |City of Hopewell, Virginia                                                                            |P    116
dmuritala           |NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON                                                                |bgnyrpts

 
PROJECTION: 20182 FY18 Modified Projection                          FOR PERIOD 99

 
Report type: 4
Budget level:      5
Percentage change calculation method: 1
Print first or second year of budget requests: F
Print revenue as credit: Y
Include cfwd in rev bud: N
Include cfwd in actuals: N
Print totals only: N
Include segment code: N
Include report grand totals by account type: Y
Print full GL account: N
Double space: N
Suppress zero bdgt accts: Y
Print as worksheet: N
Print percent change or comment: C
Print text: N
Amounts/totals exceed 999 million dollars: N
Print five budget levels: N
Report view: D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

CONSENT 
AGENDA 

 



 
MINUTES 



September 12, 2017 
Regular Meeting 

DRAFT 
 

MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

A Meeting of the City Council of the City of Hopewell, Virginia, was held Tuesday, September 12, 
2017, at 6:30 p.m. in the City Council Chambers, Municipal Building, 300 North Main Street, Hopewell, 
Virginia. 
 
  PRESENT:  Jackie M. Shornak, Mayor 
     Jasmine E. Gore, Vice Mayor 
     Arlene Holloway, Councilor 
     Anthony J. Zevgolis, Councilor 
     Janice B. Denton, Councilor (arrived at 7:00 pm) 
     Brenda S. Pelham, Councilor (arrived at 6:33 pm) 
 
     Charles Dane, Interim City Manager 
     Stefan M. Calos, City Attorney 
     Ronnieye L. Arrington, City Clerk 
 
  ABSENT:  Christina J. Luman-Bailey, Councilor   
 
 Mayor Shornak opened the meeting at 6:31 p.m. Roll call was taken as follows: 

 
    Mayor Shornak   - present 
    Vice Mayor Gore  - present 
    Councilor Luman-Bailey - absent 
    Councilor Holloway  - present 
    Councilor Zevgolis  - present  
    Councilor Denton  - present 
    Councilor Pelham  - present 
CLOSED MEETING 
 
 Motion was made at 6:33 p.m. by Vice Mayor Gore, and seconded by Councilor Pelham, to go into 
Closed Meeting for (1) discussion of appointment and performance of specific appointees of city council 
(interim city manager, CPMT); (2) discussion and consideration of prospective candidates for employment 
(city manager, city attorney); (3) discussion or consideration of the acquisition of real property for a public 
purpose, where discussion in an open meeting would adversely affect the bargaining position or negotiating 
strategy of the public body (cemetery); (4) discussion concerning the expansion of an existing business 
where no previous announcement has been made of the business’ interest in expanding its facilities; (5) 
briefings by staff members pertaining to actual or probable litigation (CSA program), where such briefing 
in open meeting would adversely affect the negotiating or litigating posture of City Council; (6) consultation 
with legal counsel employed or retained by city council related thereto and regarding specific legal matters 
requiring the provision of legal advice by such counsel, in accordance with Virginia Code section 2.2-3711 
(A) (1) (two items), (3), (5), (7) and (8), respectively. Upon the roll call, the vote resulted: 

    Mayor Shornak   - Yes 
    Vice Mayor Gore  - Yes 
    Councilor Holloway  - Yes 
    Councilor Zevgolis  - Yes 
    Councilor Denton  - Yes 
    Councilor Pelham  - Yes 



September 12, 2017 
Regular Meeting 

DRAFT 
 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 
 

Council convened into Open Session at 7:39 p.m. and responded to the question pursuant to 
Virginia Code § 2.2-3712 (D): were only public business matters (I) lawfully exempted from open-meeting 
requirements and (II) identified in the closed-meeting motion discussed in closed meeting? Upon the roll 
call, the vote resulted: 

 
    Mayor Shornak   - Yes 
    Vice Mayor Gore  - Yes 
    Councilor Holloway  - Yes 
    Councilor Zevgolis  - Yes 
    Councilor Denton  - Yes 
    Councilor Pelham  - Yes 
 
PRAYER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG OF THE UNITED STATES OF   
AMERICA 
 

Mayor Shornak called the regular meeting to order, at 7:39 p.m. and thanked all for 
attending.  There was then prayer by Captain Taylor of the Hopewell Police Department, followed 
by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, led by Councilor Zevgolis. 
 
AMEND/ADOPT AGENDA 
 
 Mayor Shornak advised that the Interim City Manager was requesting an amendment to the 
agenda to add R-6 Cemetery Expansion and R-7 Economic Development Grant. Motion was made by 
Councilor Denton, and seconded by Councilor Zevgolis to amend the agenda accordingly, and to adopt 
the amended agenda.  Upon the roll call, the vote resulted. 
 
    Vice Mayor Gore  - Yes 
    Councilor Denton  - Yes 
    Councilor Pelham  - No 
    Councilor Holloway  - Yes 
    Councilor Zevgolis  - Yes 
    
CONSENT AGENDA 
 

Under the Consent Agenda, Vice Mayor Gore clarified that the 2015 CAFR work session would 
be held September 26, 2017 at 5:30 p.m. Aaron Reidmiller recognized the 9-10 baseball team for their 
winning season.  Shanelle Ebanks made a presentation on the status of the Office on Youth, including its 
financial status. After the presentation, Vice Mayor Gore asked Ebanks for what the funds were used, to 
which Ebanks replied they were used to prepare for the State. Councilor Pelham advised Ebanks to meet 
with Paula Brumfield and Joan Gossier as they would make excellent resources for her. Mayor Shornak 
asked Ebanks about the expansion of office space, and did Council budget for that. Interim City Manager 
Dane responded that the extra space was for volunteers and interns. The Mayor stated that the Office on 
Youth had done a good job. Councilor Gore asked Ebanks if she had conducted any surveys, which 
Ebanks said was in the works. Gore said John Randolph had an excellent survey. Ebanks said the biggest 
thing she is working on now is communications. Gore asked about the status of Ebanks’ work with the 
Virginia Pro Elite. Ebanks said they had contacted her, but only to inquire about a space to use for their 



September 12, 2017 
Regular Meeting 

DRAFT 
 

projects. Dane said they had contacted Va Pro Elite several times, to no avail. Gore reminded Ebanks that 
working with Va Pro Elite was one of the things she had been tasked with, and requested that she try to 
schedule a meeting with them. Gore also advised Ebanks that the NLC has an annual event for the youth, 
and advised Ebanks to find out more about that. Shornak said she didn’t see anything that Va Pro Elite 
had done, and asked if the City should issue an RFP to find some other group. Dane responded that they 
preferred to work with Va Pro Elite because they bring their own funding. 

Cherry Bekaert then presented the 2015 CAFR. Pelham asked how much had been spent on the audit, 
including to Minor & Associates. Dane said Minor & Associates had helped the Treasurer’s Office with 
the books, and had assisted Jeanie Grandstaff with reviewing records to identify anomalies. Pelham again 
requested the total cost. Dane suggested that Council create a Budget Audit committee for the next 
CAFR. 

A motion was made by Councilor Denton, and seconded by Councilor Holloway to approve the 
consent agenda: 2015 CAFR work session; Routine Grant Approval for the Keep Virginia Beautiful 
beautification grant to Keep Hopewell Beautiful; Minutes from HRHA (May 8 and May 23) and the 
School Board (July 6 and July 13, 2017); the National Suicide Prevention Month proclamation, as well as 
the presentations detailed above.  Upon the roll call, the vote resulted: 

    Mayor Shornak   - Yes 
    Vice Mayor Gore  - Yes 
    Councilor Holloway  - Yes 
    Councilor Zevgolis  - Yes 
    Councilor Denton  - Yes 
    Councilor Pelham  - Yes 
Public Hearings 
There were no public hearings. 
 
COMMUNICATIONS FROM CITIZENS: 
There were no communications from citizens. 
 
REGULAR BUSINESS 
 
Reports of City Manager: 
 
R-1 (A)  Review and approve ordinance revising Chapter 22, Article VI, Sec. 22-110 of the City Code 
Stefan Calos advised Council that the purpose of this ordinance was to remove the duplicate reference to 
parking in a fire lane or near a fire hydrant as it is covered by another code section. Councilor Denton 
moved to approve the ordinance, which motion was seconded by Councilor Zevgolis. Upon the roll call the 
vote resulted: 
 
    Mayor Shornak   - Yes 
    Vice Mayor Gore  - Yes 
    Councilor Holloway  - Yes 
    Councilor Zevgolis  - Yes 
    Councilor Denton  - Yes 
    Councilor Pelham  - Yes 
 



September 12, 2017 
Regular Meeting 

DRAFT 
 

R-1(B)  Ordinance revising Chapter 15, Article III, Sec. 15-49 of the City Code – Heather Marks, 
Fire Marshal, Dane, Donald Hunter, Fire Chief, and Calos all presented the revised ordinance revising 
Chapter 15, Article III, Sec. 15-49 of the City Code so that parking in a fire lane or in front of a fire hydrant 
is now a class 1 misdemeanor, or is punishable by a $200 fine. Councilor Pelham moved that this item be 
denied. Her motion was not seconded, and thus failed.  
 
Pelham said that she did not believe in making criminals out of young people. She said it was a bad decision 
to park in a fire lane, but it should not be criminal. Marks stated that there had been two incidents, one at a 
school where a child was having an allergic reaction, where the emergency vehicle could not get to the fire 
lane because someone was parked in it. Councilor Denton said if you ignore the law you should be penalized 
and agreed with the proposed revision. Mayor Shornak said one life is worth the change. She said one life 
saved from an allergic reaction is worth it. She said she wondered why the Commonwealth Attorney, Rick 
Newman, did not attend the meeting. Fire Chief Donald Hunter remarked that he wants the revision because 
he wants “teeth” in the law, and he wants to follow State law.  
 
Councilor Pelham made a motion to revise the ordinance to state that Marks would always issue the citation 
first, and not the summons. This motion failed for lack of a second.  Councilor Pelham asked if the ordinance 
could be revised so that a summons would only be issued if life or limb were threatened. Calos said that he 
would work with Marks on re-wording the ordinance for clarification. Councilor Zevgolis said he was in 
favor of postponing this item. Vice Mayor Gore said she was not in favor of postponing and asked if the 
ordinance could be revised now. She made a motion to change the verbiage of the ordinance. Calos said it 
would be better if he had time to go over the change with Marks. Gore withdrew her motion. Councilor 
Pelham made a motion to postpone this item to another meeting. Councilor Holloway seconded the motion. 
Upon the roll call, the vote resulted. 
 
    Mayor Shornak   - Yes 
    Vice Mayor Gore  - Yes 
    Councilor Holloway  - Yes 
    Councilor Zevgolis  - Yes 
    Councilor Denton  - Yes 
    Councilor Pelham  - Yes 
 
 
R-2 New voting equipment – Dane advised Council of the letter received from the Commissioner of 
Elections advising that the City’s current voting equipment would soon be decertified, which means the 
City must have new equipment prior to the November election.  Councilor Zevgolis made a motion, which 
was seconded by Councilor Pelham, to approve the purchase of, and appropriation of $180,000 for the new 
voting equipment.  Upon the roll call, the vote resulted. 
 
    Mayor Shornak   - Yes 
    Vice Mayor Gore  - Yes 
    Councilor Holloway  - Yes 
    Councilor Zevgolis  - Yes 
    Councilor Denton  - Yes 
    Councilor Pelham  - Yes 
 
R-3 Approval of Law Enforcement Mutual Aid Agreement – Dane brought before Council the Law 
Enforcement Mutual Aid Agreement among Hopewell, Chesterfield, Colonial Heights, Dinwiddie, 
Petersburg, Prince George, Sussex and Surry. The agreement, which mutually benefits all of the cities 



September 12, 2017 
Regular Meeting 

DRAFT 
 

involved, has also been reviewed and approved by counsel for all of the cities.  Councilor Zevgolis moved 
to approve the Law Enforcement Aid Agreement, and to allow Dane or his designee to sign the Agreement 
on behalf of the City of Hopewell. The motion was seconded by Councilor Pelham. Upon the roll call, the 
vote resulted: 
 
    Mayor Shornak   - Yes 
    Vice Mayor Gore  - Yes 
    Councilor Holloway  - Yes 
    Councilor Zevgolis  - Yes 
    Councilor Denton  - Yes 
    Councilor Pelham  - Yes 
 
R-4 Request to demolish city-owned property – Dane spoke to Council regarding the property located 
at 603 N. 21st Avenue, including the fact that Council approved the purchase of the property to expand the 
Cemetery, and that to expand the cemetery it was necessary to tear down the building.  Motion was made 
by Councilor Denton and seconded by Vice Mayor Gore to approve the demolition of the building. Upon 
the roll call, the vote resulted:  
 
    Mayor Shornak   - Yes 
    Vice Mayor Gore  - Yes 
    Councilor Holloway  - Yes 
    Councilor Zevgolis  - Yes 
    Councilor Denton  - Yes 
    Councilor Pelham  - No 
 
R-5 Request for approval of creation of an accounting position for Hopewell H2O Renewal – 
Dane, with input from Jeannie Grandstaff, Director of the Hopewell Water Renewal plant, advised 
Council that the 2015 CAFR showed how Hopewell Water Renewal needs qualified staff to do the audit 
budget work. He advised that this was not creating a new position since this position was already in the 
Comp Plan. Vice Mayor Gore asked if the proposed new position would report to the Business Manager, 
to which Grandstaff replied in the affirmative. Gore sought a more detailed explanation and Grandstaff 
advised that, due to the myriad duties of the Business Manager, it was best that the new position answer 
to that position.  Councilor Zevgolis asked if the position had been approved by the Commission. 
Grandstaff responded that they could not go to the Commission until Council approved the position, 
because until then, as far as the Commission was concerned, the position did not exist. There was a bit of 
confusion on that point, which Dane and Grandstaff cleared up. With there being no further discussion, 
upon the roll call, the vote resulted: 
 
    Mayor Shornak   - Yes 
    Vice Mayor Gore  - Yes 
    Councilor Holloway  - Yes 
    Councilor Zevgolis  - Yes 
    Councilor Denton  - Yes 
    Councilor Pelham  - Yes (Councilor Pelham actually  
         abstained, which per Council  
         Rules is voted as a “yes.” 
 



September 12, 2017 
Regular Meeting 

DRAFT 
 

R-6 Cemetery Expansion – Motion was made by Councilor Denton and seconded by Councilor 
Zevgolis to approve the use of $115,000 of existing Cemetery Capital Appropriations to purchase 601 N. 
21st Avenue for use in the expansion of the Appomattox Cemetery. Upon the roll call, the vote resulted: 
 
    Mayor Shornak   - Yes 
    Vice Mayor Gore  - Yes 
    Councilor Holloway  - Yes 
    Councilor Zevgolis  - Yes 
    Councilor Denton  - Yes 
    Councilor Pelham  - No 
 
R-7 Economic Development Grant – Mr. Dane brought forward discussion of the proposed $25,000 
economic development grant for Guncotton Coffee. Motion was made by Councilor Denton and seconded 
by Mayor Shornak to approve a $25,000 economic development grant for 238 East Broadway (Guncotton 
Coffee) and to approve the sale of the previously-donated vacant parcel located at 250 East Broadway to 
Guncotton Coffee for the price of $25,000.  Upon the roll call, the vote resulted: 
 
    Mayor Shornak   - Yes 
    Vice Mayor Gore  - Yes 
    Councilor Holloway  - Yes 
    Councilor Zevgolis  - Yes 
    Councilor Denton  - Yes 
    Councilor Pelham  - No 
 
Mayor Shornak submitted a Transactional Disclosure Statement. 
 
Reports of City Attorney – there was nothing to report. 
 
Reports of City Clerk – there was nothing to report 
 
Reports of City Council – Individual Councilors – Mayor Shornak recommended moving IC-1 to an 
October meeting and for discussion during the retreat. She asked Council if that was acceptable, to which 
all replied, “aye.” There were no “nays”. 
 
ADJOURN 
 
 At 10:31 p.m., motion was made by Councilor Zevgolis and seconded by Councilor Denton to 
adjourn. Upon the roll call, the vote resulted: 
 
    Mayor Shornak   - Yes 
    Vice Mayor Gore  - Yes 
    Councilor Holloway  - Yes 
    Councilor Zevgolis  - Yes 
    Councilor Denton  - Yes 
    Councilor Pelham  - Yes 
 
 
 
 



September 12, 2017 
Regular Meeting 

DRAFT 
 

       
             
       Jackie M. Shornak, Mayor 
 
 
      
Ronnieye L. Arrington, City Clerk  
       



September 26, 2017 
Regular Meeting 

DRAFT 
 

MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

A Meeting and Work Session of the City Council of the City of Hopewell, Virginia, was held 
Tuesday, September 26, 2017, at 5:30 p.m. in the City Council Chambers, Municipal Building, 300 North 
Main Street, Hopewell, Virginia. 
 
  PRESENT:  Jasmine E. Gore, Vice Mayor 
     Christina J. Luman-Bailey, Councilor   
     Arlene Holloway, Councilor 
     Anthony J. Zevgolis, Councilor 
     Janice B. Denton, Councilor (arrived at 7:00 pm) 
     Brenda S. Pelham, Councilor (arrived at 6:33 pm) 
 
     Charles Dane, Interim City Manager 
     Stefan M. Calos, City Attorney 
     Ronnieye L. Arrington, City Clerk 
ROLL CALL 
 
 Vice Mayor Gore opened the meeting at 5:30 p.m. Roll call was taken as follows: 
 

 
    Mayor Shornak   - absent 
    Vice Mayor Gore  - present 
    Councilor Luman-Bailey - present 
    Councilor Holloway  - present 
    Councilor Zevgolis  - absent (arrived at 5:37 p.m.) 
    Councilor Denton  - present 
    Councilor Pelham  - present 
 
AMEND/ADOPT AGENDA 
 
 Vice Mayor Gore advised that the Interim City Manager was requesting an amendment to the 
agenda to add a grant to section C-10 of the Consent Agenda. Motion was made by Councilor Luman-
Bailey, and seconded by Councilor Holloway to amend the agenda accordingly, and to adopt the amended 
agenda.  Upon the roll call, the vote resulted. 
 
    Vice Mayor Gore  - Yes 
    Councilor Denton  - Yes 
    Councilor Pelham  - Yes 
    Councilor Luman-Bailey - Yes 
    Councilor Holloway  - Yes 
    Councilor Zevgolis  - absent 
    
WORK SESSION 
 
 At 5:35 p.m. Vice Mayor Gore started the work session with Cherry Bekaert (CB) regarding the 
2015 CAFR.  She advised all that, even though some of the questions Council may ask during the Work 
Session would seem pointed, they were not aimed at any department or any individual. She said that the 
questions were just aimed at getting to the heart of the issues with the CAFR. She then asked that Rob 



September 26, 2017 
Regular Meeting 

DRAFT 
 

Churchman, Partner of the Government Services Group, come forward to the podium so that he could be 
heard, which he did. Gore asked if Churchman had a copy of the 2015 CAFR with him. Churchman said 
that he did not because no one had told him about what the work session would be. Councilor Pelham 
admonished Churchman stating that he should have had his own work product with him, at a minimum, 
regardless. Lance Wolff, Interim Finance Director, stated that he had extra copies of the 2015 CAFR in 
his office and that he would bring Churchman a copy, which he did. 
 
In the interim, Councilor Denton asked the rest of Council and Mr. Dane if it was normal procedure to 
have a work session for a CAFR that was already completed, could not be changed and was done. She 
stated that, to her, this work session was a moot point. Vice Mayor Gore explained that a work session for 
the CAFR had not been done previously because the City of Hopewell, Virginia had never had a CAFR 
that was two years late. Gore further explained that this was necessary so that Council could understand 
what went wrong with the 2015 CAFR, and what steps needed to be taken to ensure that the issues were 
not repeated. 
 
Councilor Luman-Bailey asked if CB had communicated with PB Mares (PBM) yet. Churchman advised 
that the normal process is that the City would issue them (CB) a letter advising them that they could speak 
with the new auditors. To date, CB had received no such letter. Dane then told Council that the City had 
spoken with PB Mares some time ago and that PBM had requested a completed 2016 Trial Balance. He 
further stated that, to prevent a repeat of the multiple trial balances that had been given to CB, the City 
was working on the 2016 Trial Balance and that, once done, the City would then issue the appropriate 
letter to CB. 
 
Councilor Pelham asked if the cash reconciliation had been completed for the 2016 CAFR. Dane replied 
in the affirmative. Pelham asked if PBM was working on the City audit at all, and if so, were they being 
paid. Dane responded that PBM was not doing any work for the City right now, and thus they were not 
being paid. 
 
Vice Mayor Gore asked if the completed 2015 CAFR provided the material for the 2016 Trial Balance. 
Dane responded that the 2015 CAFR contained information that had happened in 2015; but the 2016 Trial 
Balance consisted of what the City projected. Gore asked if the City would be making corrections to make 
the 2016 Trial Balance match, to which Dane responded in the affirmative.  Gore then pointed out to 
Churchman that our 2011 CAFR listed the City as a “low risk auditee,” but that we lost that rating by the 
2012 CAFR. She sought clarification of her understanding that once the low risk auditee status was lost, it 
would take two years of no mistake audits to restore that status, which Churchman confirmed. Gore asked 
what the change in status meant to the City’s audit, clarifying the question to mean would the City have a 
more intense audit due to the status. Churchman confirmed that this was true, and that it would have to 
check federal items closely until all issues were resolved.  He mentioned that in 2011, many entities had a 
change in status due to an influx of Medicaid participants. 
 
Councilor Luman-Bailey asked Churchman was it uncommon for municipalities to have issues with 
Medicaid, even now? Churchman replied that many cities, including very large cities with far more 
resources than Hopewell, had issues with Medicaid. 
 
Councilor Pelham asked Churchman if the CAFR could be amended. Churchman said that ultimately, it 
was the City’s CAFR, and “if you need to fix it, you have to fix it.”  He said that it is the City’s 
document, but that normally, if a mistake is found in a previous-year CAFR, the mistake is noted in the 
current-year CAFR.  Dane added that this was known as a prior-year adjustment. Councilor Pelham then 
went through several pages of the CAFR, asking questions, including specifically, how if the City’s staff 



September 26, 2017 
Regular Meeting 

DRAFT 
 

only increased by 7 people, how did the personnel budget increase by $7 million.  Churchman had no 
reply to that, but Dane said he would look into it and would let Council know the answer. 
 
Councilor Zevgolis told CB that he understood that he received the necessary documents late. He further 
stated that he was aware that sometimes, when compiling information, a locality can have balances that 
look okay, but mask an underlying problem. He asked if CB had found any evidence of fraud or 
malfeasance, and if they had, how would they handle it Churchman responded that they would only see 
fraud or malfeasance if it was blatant, or if administration told them they had a concern and gave them 
specific instructions to look for it; however, they saw no evidence of anything amiss in their audit. 
Zevgolis responded that CB receiving the information so late from the City should, in and of itself been a 
red flag. He then asked Churchman if CB’s audit would pass a forensic audit. Churchman replied that a 
forensic audit had different standards entirely. Zevgolis noted that a good audit was not evidence that 
there was no malfeasance. He then cited incidents of which he was aware where the company had great 
audits but was being embezzled. He then asked Churchman to whom would a City go if it were having 
issues. Dane responded that if the City had an issue, it would go the Attorney General.  He further stated 
that their review of the issues surrounding the 2015 CAFR appeared to be just entry errors that resulted in 
no actual loss of cash. 
 
Vice Mayor Gore responded that, if there were issues, it was up to Council to institute new policies and 
procedures to ensure that these issues were not repeated. She then told Churchman that, given the notes 
and errors noted in the 2014 CAFR, it was no surprise that there were also errors in the 2015 CAFR since 
the previous errors had not been fixed. Gore then asked why the 2015 CAFR noted that they had been 
given statements in lieu of minutes, and what minutes were missing. Churchman replied that it was just 
standard language and all minutes had been given to CB. 
 
Gore then asked questions regarding Munis security, as noted on page 131 of the CAFR. She wanted to 
know who could do what in Munis. Dane said that directors could move funds within operational items, 
but could not move money from things like salary. Gore asked if transfers made by staff would note the 
date such transfers were made. Wolff replied that all transactions in Munis have date stamps. Dane said 
that the Finance Director should only have the same approval limits as any other director, and that 
anything more should require city manager approval. 
 
Dane advised Council that he fully agreed with the notes in the 2014 and 2015 CAFR’s and that the City 
needs to be able to hire more accounting staff. He stated that CB and Davenport both reported that the 
City needs additional staffing to stay on track. 
 
Zevgolis noted that in a recent Journal in Practice & Theory article regarding audits, the article noted that 
out of 3500 companies that were audited, 1500 of those reported incidents of material weakness, and of 
those 1,500, 127 companies had incidents of fraud committed within a year of the audit. Given that the 
City had notes of material weakness in its 2014 and 2015 CAFR, Zevgolis said he wanted to get an 
outside firm to determine if the City needed a special audit. Gore noted that PB Mares was affiliated with 
accompany that provided that. 
 
Dane suggested that Council create a Budget/Audit Committee to meet with finance throughout the year, 
at least once a month regarding the audit. Gore advised that the Finance Committee was designed to fulfil 
that function, but that somehow it got lost along the way, and that she would be in support of the Finance 
Committee going back to its original function. 
 



September 26, 2017 
Regular Meeting 

DRAFT 
 

Denton asked Churchman if it had seen any evidence of fraud in the City’s audit. Churchman responded 
that CB had not seen any signs of anyone taking money, but acknowledged that CB had not performed a 
forensic audit. 
 
Pelham asked Churchman to explain how the City balanced its budget annually. Churchman explained 
that, generally, the City made a transfer between its General Fund and its Capital Fund to fill any deficits 
in its budget so that it balanced. The City also often uses revenues from bonds that issued from one year 
to the next. Dane expanded that, without these transfers and bonds, projects would not have been 
completed. As an example, he referred to page 110 of the CAFR and stated that the transfers out were 
money for schools and other agencies that the City supported; and that transfers in were from the 
Enterprise Fund, etc. Pelham noted that Wastewater always seemed to show a negative balance without 
capital fund transfers. 
 
Gore referred Churchman to page 128 of the CAFR. She noted that it said that the Finance Department 
was ultimately responsible for overseeing the CAFR, but for clarity, wanted to know what responsibility 
did the Treasurer’s Office have, and what part did they pay in the CAFR.  Terri Batton, the Treasurer, was 
in the audience and came forward to respond. She said that the Treasurer’s Office was responsible for 
reconciling the cash, bonds and investments. She said that the bonds was a new responsibility for them. 
Gore advised Batton that her goal was not to cast blame on the Treasurer’s Department, but rather to find 
out if they had sufficient staff for the new responsibility. Batton thanked Gore for asking and advised that 
the Treasurer’s Office did indeed need help. Councilor Pelham asked Batton exactly what type of staff 
was needed. Batton said that if they could have one more full time employee who was a CPA, it would be 
a big help. Batton further noted that even short-staffed, the Treasurer’s Office was close to completing the 
2017 cash reconciliation. 
 
Gore thanked Cherry Bekaert, Rob Churchman and staff for their assistance and input into the Work 
Session. She closed the work session at 6:56 p.m. 
 
CLOSED MEETING 
 
 Motion was made at 6:57 p.m. by Councilor Pelham, and seconded by Councilor Luman-Bailey, 
to go into Closed Meeting for 1) discussion and consideration of prospective candidates for employment 
(city manager, city attorney); (2) discussion of appointment of specific appointees of city council (HRHA, 
CPMT, Oversight Committee, acting city manager succession); and (3) consultation with legal counsel 
employed or retained by city council related thereto and regarding specific legal matters requiring the 
provision of legal advice by such counsel, in accordance with Virginia Code § 2.2-3711 (A) (1) [two items] 
and (8), respectively.  Upon the roll call, the vote resulted: 

    Vice Mayor Gore  - Yes 
    Councilor Denton  - Yes 
    Councilor Pelham  - Yes 
    Councilor Luman-Bailey - Yes 
    Councilor Holloway  - Yes 
    Councilor Zevgolis  - Yes 
  



September 26, 2017 
Regular Meeting 

DRAFT 
 

 
 
RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 
 

Council convened into Open Session at 7:40 p.m. and responded to the question pursuant to 
Virginia Code § 2.2-3712 (D): were only public business matters (I) lawfully exempted from open-meeting 
requirements and (II) identified in the closed-meeting motion discussed in closed meeting? Upon the roll 
call, the vote resulted: 
 
    Vice Mayor Gore  - Yes 
    Councilor Denton  - Yes 
    Councilor Pelham  - Yes 
    Councilor Luman-Bailey - Yes 
    Councilor Holloway  - Yes 
    Councilor Zevgolis  - Yes 
 
PRAYER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG OF THE UNITED STATES OF   
AMERICA 
 

Vice Mayor Gore called the meeting to order, and thanked all for attending.  There was 
then prayer by Chaplain Judy Bailey of John Randolph Medical Center Pastoral Care, followed by 
the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, led by Vice Mayor Gore. 
 
AMEND/ADOPT AGENDA 
 
 Vice Mayor Gore noted that there was another section on the Agenda to amend or adopt the Agenda. 
She asked the Clerk if that had to be done again since it had been done previously. The Clerk replied that it 
only needed to be done if something had occurred in Closed Meeting that required the agenda to be changed. 
Vice Mayor Gore responded that there was no such change needed, and that she would be skipping that 
section of the Agenda. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 Vice Mayor Gore orally reviewed the items listed under the Consent Agenda.  Interim City 
Manager Dane then announced that Homeland was filming in Downtown Hopewell, and noted that the 
filming was causing some minor street closings and traffic delays. Dane then announced that the APA 
Survey would be sent back to the APA within the next couple of days and that Cherry Bekaert was 
working with Staff on the requested data.  He further announced that the revised Budget and an updated 
Budget Resolution would be sent to Council electronically, and would be included in the agenda packet 
for the October 10, 2017 meeting. Vice Mayor Gore asked if the APA survey would be provided to 
Council for its input. Dane said no, and stated that he had seen all of Vice Mayor Gore’s comments, but 
asked that other council members provide him with any issues, concerns or questions as soon as possible. 
Gore asked Dane if, in the new budget, the columns would be better labeled, to which Dane replied in the 
affirmative. Gore also asked that, in the new line item report, the rainy day balance, as well as the 
unassigned and assigned fund balances. Dane said he would get with the Wolff to get her that report, but 
that it was a fluid report that changed daily. Gore said that was fine as all she wanted was a current 
snapshot. Wolff said he had concerns about the accuracy of the numbers. Dane said that he would get that 
information for Gore. Dane then announced that Joe Battiata, the Stormwater Program Manager, had 



September 26, 2017 
Regular Meeting 

DRAFT 
 

received a $450,000 grant from National Fish and Wildlife Foundation for our use with the Stormwater 
Project. Dane announced that, with this grant, and the grant the City received from the DEQ in March of 
2017 for almost $1.2 million, the project that was going to cost the city $2.7 million, was now reduced to 
just slightly over a million dollars, which was a great coup for the City. 

A motion was made by Councilor Pelham, and seconded by Councilor Holloway to approve the 
consent agenda: Personnel Change and Financial Reports; Public Hearing Announcement that KMRRT 
would be heard on October 10, 2017 to vacate a portion of Poplar Street; Information for Council Review: 
Minutes from the HRHA (June 12, 2017) and the School Board (August 10, 2017); the revised Talent 
Bank Form (revised to include lines for date of birth and social security numbers); and the announcements 
by staff.  Upon the roll call, the vote resulted: 

    Vice Mayor Gore  - Yes 
    Councilor Denton  - Yes 
    Councilor Pelham  - Yes 
    Councilor Luman-Bailey - Yes 
    Councilor Holloway  - Yes 
    Councilor Zevgolis  - Yes 
 
Public Hearings 
There were no public hearings. 
 
COMMUNICATIONS FROM CITIZENS: 
There were no communications from citizens. 
 
REGULAR BUSINESS 
 
Reports of City Manager: 
 
R-1  KMRRT LLC request to vacate a portion of Poplar Street – Tevya Griffin, Director of the 
Department of Development presented information regarding this requested vacation. She noted that this 
request had come before Council previously, and that the request had been refused because there was 
another landowner who used the property for parking. She explained that that landowner had moved, and 
thus, the renewed request. Councilor Pelham wanted to know if Council could request that the person 
requesting the vacation use something other than asphalt to pave the parking space he would be creating. 
Stefan Calos replied that Council could make that requirement if it wished. Dane noted that this would be 
costly to the requestor, but that he agreed it was a good idea. Pelham tasked Griffin with getting with 
Councilor Luman-Bailey and KMRRT to see what could be used that would be cost-effective for them and 
kind to mother earth. This matter will appear on the October 24th agenda for finalization.  
 
R-2  Ordinance revising Chapter 15, Article III, Sec. 15-49 of the City Code – Heather Marks, Fire 
Marshal, Dane and Calos all presented the revised ordinance revising Chapter 15, Article III, Sec. 15-49 of 
the City Code so that parking in a fire lane or in front of a fire hydrant is now a class 1 misdemeanor, or is 
punishable by a $200 fine. The revised ordinance allows the Fire Marshal to issue the $200 citation or a 
summons, depending on the severity of the situation (copy attached). Councilor Pelham requested that the 
revised ordinance be posted on the website, and wanted to know if it could be sent to the citizens by mail 
so that all would be aware. She requested that discussion of how to disseminate vital information, such as 
this ordinance, to the public be added to the next agenda. 



September 26, 2017 
Regular Meeting 

DRAFT 
 

Calos then pointed out the revised agenda format for R items, which no longer included the wording of the 
motion itself, but rather included it in the Recommendation section. He noted that this was a suggestion 
made by Vice Mayor Gore, and one of which he approved.  From now on, it will be up to Council to word 
its motions as it sees fit, using the Recommendation as a guide if it wished.  Councilor Luman-Bailey moved 
to approve the revised ordinance amended Chapter 15, Article III, Sec. 15-49 of the City Code.  Her motion 
was seconded by Councilor Denton. Upon the roll call, the vote resulted. 
 
    Vice Mayor Gore  - Yes 
    Councilor Denton  - Yes 
    Councilor Pelham  - Yes 
    Councilor Luman-Bailey - Yes 
    Councilor Holloway  - Yes 
    Councilor Zevgolis  - Yes 
 
 
R-3 Review of revised City Council Rules – Council reviewed and discussed questions concerning its 
Rules as revised by Calos. It was agreed by Council that a more fulsome discussion would occur at the 
Council Retreat on October 20 and 21st of this year. 
 
Reports of City Attorney – there was nothing to report. 
 
Reports of City Clerk – the Clerk advised that there were numerous openings for Board, Committees and 
Commissions and requested that citizens apply so that their voices could be heard. She stated that she would 
be soon updating the website so that all could see what openings were available. She also mentioned that 
the HRHA had a current opening. 
 
Reports of City Council – Councilor Luman-Bailey thanked Jake Elder, Economic Development 
Specialist, and Dane for the ribbon-cutting ceremony for the three electric car charging stations. There is 
one at the Boathouse and two are on Appomattox by the Library.  Luman-Bailey spoke of the hope that 
having these charging stations would bring more people into Hopewell. 
 
Councilor Pelham asked all citizens to be safe, and don’t park in fire lanes. She stressed the need to report 
truancy if it is seen. She especially implored store owners not to allow children to be in their stores during 
school hours. She asked everyone to report it. 
 
Councilor Zevgolis attend the 100th Anniversary of St. Elpis Greek Orthodox Church. He said that there 
was a proclamation by Prince George, but nothing from Hopewell. He asked that a proclamation be prepared 
and added to the October 10th or 24th agenda so that St. Elpis can receive it. 
 
Councilor Denton thanked the employees of the City for all of their hard work. She spoke about the grief 
counseling called Grief Share being offered by her church every Thursday for 13 weeks. She reached out 
to all that have a need, and asked them to look it up to see if Grief Share was being offered by their Church, 
or a person could join her, if they wished. 
 
Councilor Luman-Bailey advised that there is a VML Conference in Williamsburg next week, and that the 
theme of the conference is Healthy Living. She noted that Clifford Norris, a well-known cardiologist in 
Hopewell, will be speaking at this conference. 
 



September 26, 2017 
Regular Meeting 

DRAFT 
 

Councilor Gore remarked on the Council Retreat and asked who would be preparing the agenda. She asked 
that Council provide Calos with their revisions to his revised Rules. Dane advised that the Retreat advisor, 
Tyler St. Clair, would be preparing the agenda, and asked Council to provide him with anything they needed 
added to the agenda by Thursday of this week. 
 
ADJOURN 
 
 At 8:53 p.m., motion was made by Councilor Pelham and seconded by Councilor Holloway to 
adjourn. Vice Mayor Gore asked that Council respond with ayes or nays, with all Council responding with 
aye. 
 
 
 
       
             
       Jasmine E. Gore, Vice Mayor 
 
 
      
Ronnieye L. Arrington, City Clerk  
       



  

INFORMATION 
FOR COUNCIL 

REVIEW 
 



EDA Meeting 01/09/2016 @ 5:30pm 
 
Present: Debbie Randolph, Elliot Eliades, Ken Emerson, Bob Moore, Joan Gosier and Lynda Frink 
 
Absent: Tom Wagstaff 
 
Staff Present: Mark Haley, City Manager and Charles Dane, Assistant City Manager 
 
Others Present:  Evan Kaufman, Downtown Partnership 
 
Called to order:  D. Randolph called the meeting to order at 5:30pm; in the Second Floor City 
Conference Room.  
 
Approval of Agenda:  The Agenda was approved and distributed.  
 
Chairperson’s Report:  
D. Randolph welcomed Evan Kaufman of the Downtown Partnership to share highlights of what is 
happening Downtown Hopewell. E. Kaufman reported on the projects and answered questions.  
 
D. Randolph reported that Mayor Shornak was ill and will attend a future meeting. She stated that Mayor 
Shornak thanked the EDA members for the work being done in our city.  
 
Minutes: The minutes of the December 2016 meeting was reviewed. A motion to accept the minutes with 
one correction was made by E. Eliades and 2nd by B. Moore. Motion carried.  

Treasurer's Report: K. Emerson gave a Treasurer’s Report. He gave an overview of current finances 
with a profit/loss statement and balance sheets.  
 
He reported that $7,500.00 for HVAC and $184.66 for changing 3 outside door locks at Boppers has been 
paid. After discussion, the following items have been done concerning Boppers:  
 -  K. Emerson has proceeded to have utilities changed over to EDA accounts. A SCC number will  
                 be investigated for future use.  
 -  D. Randolph sent a default letter to C. Richard’s attorney on 01/08/2017. 
After discussion the following items will be done concerning Boppers  
             -  M. Haley, City Manager will make sure the building is visited often for security. 
 -  A motion was made by K. Emerson and 2nd by B. Moore that D. Randolph will contact C.  
    Richards requesting him to have an agreement written by his attorney to pay December rent,  
    relinquish all assets in the building except the tea machine to the EDA and that there will be no  
    future litigation between the two parties. Motion carried.  
 
Unfinished Business: none 
 
CLOSED SESSION: The EDA entered into closed session to discuss matters related to business 
development not subject to open meeting requirements.  The motion was made to go into closed session 
by B. Moore and 2nd by E. Eliades. Motion carried.  
                         .  
Upon returning to open session the Board stated only matters discussed in closed session were those not 
subject to open meeting requirements. Roll call vote: D. Randolph, Yes; E. Eliades, Yes; K. Emerson, 
Yes; B. Moore, Yes; Joan Gosier, Yes; and L. Frink, Yes.  
 



EDA Meeting 02/06/2017 @ 5:30pm 
 
Present: Debbie Randolph, Elliot Eliades, Tom Wagstaff, Bob Moore, Joan Gosier, Steve Pettler and 
Lynda Frink 
 
Absent: none 
 
Staff Present: Charles Dane, Assistant City Manager 
 
Others Present:  Jake Elder, Mayor Jackie Shornak, Randy Howard, Tevya Griffin and Horace Wade 
 
Called to order:  D. Randolph called the meeting to order at 5:30pm in the Second Floor City 
Conference Room.  
 
Approval of Agenda:  The Agenda was approved and distributed.  
 
Minutes: The minutes of the January 2017 meeting were reviewed. A motion to accept the minutes with 
one correction was made by E. Eliades and 2nd by J. Gosier. Motion carried.  

Chairperson’s Report: Debbie Randolph: 
-  Welcomed Mayor Shornak to the meeting and the Mayor personally thanked the EDA members 
    for their time and efforts on behalf of the city  

 -  Introduced and welcomed our newest EDA member Steve Pettler 
 -  Briefly discussed upcoming meeting topics: 

• BRE will begin to visit established businesses in 2017 
• The Legacy Grant Program review 
• The EDA Plan needs to be reviewed and updated in late 2017 
• Welcomed Tevya Griffin and Horace Wade as invitees to the meeting to show 

conceptually a parcel potential development for property that the City owns 
downtown.  The two agreed to allow for the Treasurer’s report first.   

 
Treasurer's Report: Randy Howard, EDA Accountant, presented the Treasurer’s Report since the EDA 
Treasurer, Ken Emerson’s term ended. Mr. Howard gave an overview of current finances with a balance 
sheet showing total current assets of $2,143,791.00. He also presented a revenue & expense report for 
each EDA project. Discussion followed.  
 
Presentation:  Tevya Griffin, Director of Neighborhood Assistance and Planning, and Horace Wade, 
City Planner gave the board an overview of potential development on the Broyhill parking lot which the 
EDA owns.  Discussion followed. 
 
Unfinished Business: C. Dane reported that the EDA can use the City’s SEC number to transfer utilities 
for properties in the EDA’s name.  
 
CLOSED SESSION:  
The EDA entered into closed session to discuss matters related to business development not subject to 
open meeting requirements.  The motion was made to go into closed session by T. Wagstaff and 2nd by 
B. Moore. Motion carried.  
                         .  
 



Upon returning to open session the Board stated only matters discussed in closed session were those not 
subject to open meeting requirements. Roll call vote: D. Randolph, Yes; E. Eliades, Yes; B. Moore, Yes; 
T. Wagstaff, Yes; J. Gosier, Yes; S. Pettler, Yes; and L. Frink, Yes.  
 
Action From Closed Session:  A motion was made by T. Wagstaff and 2nd by B. Moore that the three 
property parcels; numbers: PID 079-0125, PID 079-0130, PID 079-0135 currently owned by the EDA, be 
conveyed to the City of Hopewell with the stipulation that they be used for public parking. Motion 
carried.  
 
New Business:  
A discussion was held on the Lease Termination Agreement for Craig & Tammy Richards, known as 
owners of Richards Chocolatiers LLC, Boppers LLC, Sweet Tooth Candy. After discussion a motion was 
made by T. Wagstaff and 2nd by E. Eliades to authorize D. Randolph to consult our attorney concerning 
adding a lien waiver clause to the lease termination agreement; and that the Economic Development 
Authority accept attached and unattached assets listed in the lease termination agreement (see attached) as 
a contractual obligation in the termination of lease with Richards Chocolatiers LLC, Boppers LLC, Sweet 
Tooth Candy. Motion carried.  
 
A discussion was held on needing a Treasurer, since K. Emerson is no longer on the EDA. After 
discussion, a motion was made by T. Wagstaff and 2nd by B. Moore to appoint Joan Gosier as Treasurer 
through November 2018 and to get new signature cards at SunTrust and EVB listing her name in addition 
to D. Randolph and B. Moore as current signers. The City will be providing her a laptop to keep EDA 
accounts on.  Motion carried.  
 
Next meeting: March 06, 2017 in the Second Floor City Conference Room @ 5:30pm. 
 
Adjourn: Motion by T. Wagstaff to adjourn, 2nd by E. Eliades; adjourned at 7:45pm. 
 
 
Lynda K. Frink 
EDA Secretary 
 
 
 
 



Action From Closed Session:  A motion was made by K. Emerson and 2nd by B. Moore to move forward 
with negotiations on Project Wilbur and bring back to the EDA for final decisions. Motion carried.    
 
New Business:  none 
 
Next meeting: February 06, 2017 in the Second Floor City Conference Room @ 5:30pm. 
 
Adjourn: Motion by K. Emerson to adjourn, 2nd by E. Eliades; adjourned at 8:35pm. 
 
 
 
Lynda K. Frink 
EDA Secretary  
 
 
 



EDA Meeting 03/06/2017 @ 5:30pm 
 
Present: Debbie Randolph, Tom Wagstaff, Bob Moore, Joan Gosier, Steve Pettler  
 
Absent: Lynda Frink and Elliot Eliades 
 
Staff Present: Charles Dane, Assistant City Manager 
 
Others Present:  Jake Elder 
 
Called to order:  D. Randolph called the meeting to order at 5:30pm in the Second Floor City 
Conference Room.  
 
Approval of Agenda:  The Agenda was approved and distributed.  
 
Minutes: The minutes of the February 2017 meeting were reviewed. A motion to accept the minutes with 
one correction was made by S. Pettler and 2nd by T. Wagstaff. Motion carried.  

Chairperson’s Report: Debbie Randolph: 
-  Update on the Boathouse and associated draws was reviewed. 
 

Treasurer's Report: Joan Gosier was having some difficulty with the new laptop and with 
communicating with Randy Howard and will have a report next month.   
 
Unfinished Business:  
 
CLOSED SESSION:  
The EDA entered into closed session to discuss matters related to business development not subject to 
open meeting requirements.  The motion was made to go into closed session by T. Wagstaff and 2nd by 
B. Moore. Motion carried.  Mr. Dane reviewed all projects currently in the pipeline and discussed any 
forthcoming.   
                           
Upon returning to open session the Board stated only matters discussed in closed session were those not 
subject to open meeting requirements. Roll call vote: D. Randolph, Yes; B. Moore, Yes; T. Wagstaff, 
Yes; J. Gosier, Yes; and S. Pettler, Yes.  
 
New Business:  
A discussion was held on the change of dates for the 2017 meeting dates.  It was decided to skip the July 
meeting due to the Tuesday holiday and to have a meeting on August 28th due to September meeting date 
which falls on the Memorial Day holiday. Motion was made by B. Moore and 2nd by J. Gosier.    
Motion carried.  
 
Next meeting: April 3, 2017 in the Second Floor City Conference Room @ 5:30pm. 
 
Adjourn: Motion by B. Moore to adjourn, 2nd by S. Pettler; adjourned at 6:35. 
 
 
Lynda K. Frink 
EDA Secretary 
 



EDA Meeting 04/03/2017 @ 5:30pm 
 
Present: Debbie Randolph, Elliott Eliades, Tom Wagstaff, Bob Moore, Joan Gosier, Steve Pettler 
and Lynda Frink 
 
Absent: none 
 
Staff Present: Charles Dane, Assistant City Manager 
 
Others Present: none  
 
Called to order:  D. Randolph called the meeting to order at 5:30pm in the Second Floor City 
Conference Room.  
 
Approval of Agenda:  The Agenda was approved and distributed.  
 
Minutes: The minutes of the March 2017 meeting were reviewed. A motion to accept the minutes as 
written was made by S. Pettler and 2nd by T. Wagstaff. Motion carried.  

Chairperson’s Report: Debbie Randolph: 
  Update on the Boathouse and associated draws was reviewed. 
 

Treasurer's Report: Joan Gosier gave a treasurers report on the current items in the EDA accounts.  She 
is still communicating with Randy Howard and hopes to have a detailed report next month.   
 
Unfinished Business:  
L. Frink reported on the Business Retention project. She is working to schedule current businesses to visit 
and asked if anyone could help with the visits. Bob Moore and Joan Gosier said they would be willing to 
help. The meetings should start in May of 2017.  
 
CLOSED SESSION:  
The EDA entered into closed session to discuss matters related to business development not subject to 
open meeting requirements.  The motion was made to go into closed session by T. Wagstaff and 2nd by 
B. Moore. Motion carried.  Mr. Dane reviewed all projects currently in the pipeline and discussed any 
forthcoming.   
                           
Upon returning to open session the Board stated only matters discussed in closed session were those not 
subject to open meeting requirements. Roll call vote: D. Randolph, Yes; B. Moore, Yes; T. Wagstaff, 
Yes; J. Gosier, Yes; and S. Pettler, Yes, E. Eliades, Yes, L. Frink, Yes.  
 
New Business: none 
 
Next meeting: May 1, 2017 in the Second Floor City Conference Room @ 5:30pm. 
D. Randolph reminded everyone that we decided to skip the July meeting due to the Tuesday holiday 
and meet on August 28th due to September holiday.  
 
Adjourn: Motion by B. Moore to adjourn, 2nd by S. Pettler; adjourned at 6:45. 
 
Lynda K. Frink 
EDA Secretary 



EDA Meeting 05/01/2017 @ 5:30pm 
 
 
 
Present: Debbie Randolph, Tom Wagstaff, Bob Moore, Joan Gosier, Steve Pettler and Lynda Frink 
 
Absent: Elliot Eliades 
 
Staff Present: Charles Dane, Assistant City Manager and Jake Elder, Economic Development Specialist 

Others Present: none  
 
Called to order:  D. Randolph called the meeting to order at 5:30pm in the Second Floor City 
Conference Room.  
 
Approval of Agenda:  The Agenda was approved and distributed.  
 
Minutes: The minutes of the April 2017 meeting were reviewed. A motion to accept the minutes as 
written was made by T. Wagstaff and 2nd by S. Pettler. Motion carried.  

Chairperson’s Report: Debbie Randolph: 
 Update on the Boathouse and associated draws was reviewed. 

 
Treasurer's Report: Joan Gosier gave a treasurers report on the current items in the EDA accounts.  She 
is still communicating with Randy Howard to provide a more in depth bread out of the profit and loss 
statement.  D. Randolph will contact Mr. Howard in hopes to get this completed and have the report at the 
next meeting.    
 
Unfinished Business:  
L. Frink reported on the Business Retention project. She is still working to schedule businesses to visit. 
Due to schedules, she, B. Moore and J. Gosier will start meeting with businesses in June 2017.   
 
CLOSED SESSION:  
The EDA entered into closed session to discuss matters related to business development not subject to 
open meeting requirements.  The motion was made to go into closed session by T. Wagstaff and 2nd by 
B. Moore. Motion carried.  Mr. Dane reviewed all projects currently in the pipeline and discussed any 
forthcoming.   
                           
Upon returning to open session the Board stated only matters discussed in closed session were those not 
subject to open meeting requirements. Roll call vote: D. Randolph, Yes; B. Moore, Yes; T. Wagstaff, 
Yes; J. Gosier, Yes; and S. Pettler, Yes, L. Frink, Yes.  
 
New Business:  
D. Randolph opened discussion on having the cement building torn down on the EDS’s property for 
project Wilbur. After discussion, a motion was made by T. Wagstaff and 2nd by B. Moore to permit J. 
Gosier to pay $1500.00 to have the small cement building on property for project Wilbur torn down and 
the ground leveled. Motion carried.  
 
 



D. Randolph opened discussion on a Meadery which is making plans to manufacture and sell Honey Craft 
Beer in the Nathan Grubbs Building. The Meadery may qualify for matching grants but is also looking for 
low interest financing through the EDA. An application and financials will be reviewed in June.  
 
S. Pettler opened discussion on a S. Dews to lease-to-buy the Bopper’s Site. Their application was 
reviewed and there were concerns of no reserves, substantial debt and the business plan. D. Randolph will 
contact the Dews and talk with them concerning the above issues.  
 
Next meeting: June 5, 2017 in the Second Floor City Conference Room @ 5:30pm. 
 
Adjourn: Motion by T. Wagstaff to adjourn, 2nd by S. Pettler; adjourned at 6:50.  
 
 
Lynda K. Frink 
EDA Secretary 
 
 
 



EDA Meeting 06/05/2017 @ 5:30pm 
 
 
 
Present: Debbie Randolph, Tom Wagstaff, Bob Moore, Joan Gosier, Steve Pettler and Elliot Eliades 
 
Absent: Lynda Frink 
 
Staff Present: Charles Dane, Assistant City Manager and Jake Elder, Economic Development Specialist 

Others Present: none  
 
Called to order:  D. Randolph called the meeting to order at 5:30pm in the Second Floor City 
Conference Room.  
 
Approval of Agenda:  The Agenda was approved and distributed.  
 
Minutes: The minutes of the May 2017 meeting were reviewed. A motion to accept the minutes as 
written was made by T. Wagstaff and 2nd by S. Pettler. Motion carried.  

Chairperson’s Report: Debbie Randolph: 
Mr. Wagstaff and Mr. Eliades were reminded to review the Legacy Business Program guidelines and 
present at the next meeting. 

 
Treasurer's Report: Motion made by T. Wagstaff to delay the Treasurer’s Report until J. Gosier’s 
arrival, 2nd by B. Moore.  Motion carried. 
 
Unfinished Business:  
D. Randolph stated L. Frink was to schedule meetings with business owners as part of the Business 
Retention Program.   
 
CLOSED SESSION:  
The EDA entered into closed session to discuss matters related to business development not subject to 
open meeting requirements.  The motion was made to go into closed session by T. Wagstaff and 2nd by 
S. Pettler. Motion carried.  Mr. Dane reviewed all projects currently in the pipeline and discussed any 
forthcoming.   
                           
Upon returning to open session the Board stated only matters discussed in closed session were those not 
subject to open meeting requirements. Roll call vote: D. Randolph, Yes; B. Moore, Yes; T. Wagstaff, 
Yes; J. Gosier, Yes; Elliot Eliades, Yes; and S. Pettler, Yes. 
 
New Business:  
D. Randolph opened discussion on having the EDA pay for half the costs of replacing the fence on 
Nathan Grubb’s property to create a parking lot on the EDA owned parcel at the end of the Broyhill 
property.  Motion made by T. Wagstaff to pay up to $1,250 for the replacement of the fence for the EDA 
owned parking lot at E. Poythress Street and Hopewell Street, 2nd by B. Moore.  Motion carried. 
 
 
 



Upcoming Events: 
Boathouse grand opening is scheduled to be in the next two weeks.  All EDA members will receive an 
email invitation. 
The Wonder City Craft Beer Festival will be held June 17th from 2-7pm.  Tickets are available on the 
City’s special event page of the website. 
The Hopewell Downtown Partnership’s Get your Butts to Broadway will be held June 24th. 
Fireworks on the river will be held July 1st. 
The Sam Bass Benefit Concert at the Beacon Theater will be held June 16th.  Tickets are available on the 
Beacon’s website. 
 
Treasurer’s Report: 
Joan Gosier provided a treasurer’s report on the Boathouse draws.  She then presented a Revenue and 
Expenses report provided by Randy Howard for the EDA’s transactions as of April 30, 2017. 
 
Motion made by E. Eliades to pay 501 Advisors the amount of $1,500 pursuant to invoice #11891, 2nd by 
S. Pettler.  Motion carried. 
 
Next meeting: August 7th, 2017 in the Second Floor City Conference Room @ 5:30pm. 
 
Adjourn: Motion by T. Wagstaff to adjourn, 2nd by E. Eliades; adjourned at 6:45.  
 
 
Lynda K. Frink 
EDA Secretary 
 



 
PROCLAMATIONS 

§ 
RESOLUTIONS  

§ 
PRESENTATIONS 

 



 

Proclamation 
OFFICE OF MAYOR JACKIE M.  SHORNAK  

Hopewell, Virginia 

 
Proclamation Declaring October 

as Domestic Violence Awareness Month 
 
 

Whereas, domestic violence is widespread and affects millions of 
Americans each year; and  
 

Whereas, children who grow up in violent homes are abused and neglected at 
a rate higher than the national average; and 
 

Whereas, ,domestic violence costs the nation billions of dollars annually in 
medical expenses, police and court costs, shelters, sick leave, 
absenteeism, and non-productivity; and 
 

Whereas, only a coordinated community effort will put a stop to this crime; 
and  
 

Whereas, Domestic Violence Awareness Month provides an excellent 
opportunity for citizens to learn more about preventing domestic 
violence and to show support for James House, the accredited, non-
profit crisis center that provides cost-free, confidential support, 
advocacy, and education for people in Hopewell affected by domestic 
violence,   
 

     
   NOW, THEREFORE, I, Jackie M. Shornak, Mayor of the City of Hopewell, Virginia, 
along with City Council, do hereby proclaim the month of October as Domestic Violence Awareness 
Month, and urge the citizens of Hopewell to work together to eliminate domestic violence from our 
community. 
 

N WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused 
to be affixed the Great Seal of the City of Hopewell in the 
Commonwealth of Virginia this 10th day of October, 2017. 

 
  

 
 

             
                          Jackie M. Shornak 

Mayor of the City of Hopewell 

I 



 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
Y N       Y N  
□ □ Vice Mayor Christina J. Luman-Bailey, Ward #1  □ □ Councilor K. Wayne Walton, Ward #5 
□ □ Councilor Arlene Holloway, Ward #2   □ □ Mayor Brenda Pelham, Ward #6 
□ □ Councilor Anthony J. Zevgolis, Ward #3   □ □ Councilor Jackie M. Shornak, Ward #7 
□ □ Councilor Jasmine E. Gore, Ward #4 

       
  
  

R-  
1/13/2015 

 
CITY OF HOPEWELL  

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM 
 
 
Strategic Operating Plan Vision Theme: 

Civic Engagement 
Culture & Recreation  
Economic Development 
Education 
Housing 
Safe & Healthy Environment  
None (Does not apply) 

 
Order of Business: 

Consent Agenda 
Public Hearing 
Presentation-Boards/Commissions  
Unfinished Business 
Citizen/Councilor Request      
Regular Business 
Reports of Council Committees  

 

 
Action: 

Approve and File  
Take Appropriate Action  
Receive & File (no motion required) 
Approve Ordinance 1st Reading 
Approve Ordinance 2nd Reading 
Set a Public Hearing       
Approve on Emergency Measure  

 
    
COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM TITLE:  Designate Fall Clean Up Week 
 
ISSUE:  To have City Council approve and designate the week of Saturday, October 14, 2017 to 
Saturday, October 21, 2017 as Fall Clean-Up Week. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  The City Administration recommends that City Council resolve to approve 
Saturday, October 14, 2017 to Saturday, October 21, 2017 as Fall Clean-Up Week. 
 
 
TIMING:   City Council action is requested on October 10, 2017.  
 
BACKGROUND: Fall Clean- Up Week is a Hopewell tradition that affords residents the opportunity to 
clean around their neighborhood and dispose of unwanted belongings to the Hopewell Convenience 
Center free of charge. See attached flyer for exceptions 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   None. 
 
ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:   none 
 
STAFF:   Charles E. Dane, Interim City Manager 
      Edward Watson, Public Works Director 
      Tevya W. Griffin, Director of Development  

  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



PUBLIC 
HEARINGS 

 



 
PH-1 

 



 
SUMMARY: 
Y N       Y N  
□ □ Councilor Christina J. Luman-Bailey, Ward #1  □ □ Councilor Janice Denton, Ward #5 
□ □ Councilor Arlene Holloway, Ward #2   □ □ Councilor Brenda S. Pelham, Ward #6 
□ □ Councilor Anthony J. Zevgolis, Ward #3   □ □ Mayor Jackie M. Shornak, Ward #7 
□ □ Vice-Mayor Jasmine E. Gore, Ward #4 

     
  

  
  

 

` 
CITY OF HOPEWELL  

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM 
 
 
Strategic Operating Plan Vision Theme: 

Civic Engagement 
Culture & Recreation  
Economic Development 
Education 
Housing 
Safe & Healthy Environment  
None (Does not apply) 

 
Order of Business: 

Consent Agenda    
Public Hearing          
Presentation-Boards/Commissions  
Unfinished Business            
Citizen/Councilor Request      
Regular Business 
Reports of Council Committees  

 

 
Action: 

Approve and File  
Take Appropriate Action  
Receive & File (no motion required) 
Approve Ordinance 1st Reading 
Approve Ordinance 2nd Reading 
Set a Public Hearing       
Approve on Emergency Measure  

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM TITLE:  Hold a public hearing regarding a request submitted by 
KMRRT LLC to vacate a portion of Poplar Street located at the intersection of Arlington Road and 
South 15th Avenue, and adjacent to 803 Arlington Road or Sub parcel known as [045-0290]. 
 
ISSUE:  KMRRT LLC is requesting the vacation of an undeveloped portion of Poplar Street to utilize 
for parking.  Currently the site at 803 Arlington Road does not have sufficient parking.  The applicant is 
willing to leave the right-of-way undeveloped or provide an alternative method of pavement that is 
porous in nature and will provide infiltration through the pavement section.  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  City Administration recommends City Council approve the request to vacate 
a portion of Poplar Street adjacent to 803 Arlington Road. Staff & the Planning Commission 
recommend approval. 
 
TIMING:  This item was denied by City Council last year.  The circumstances regarding the denial are 
no longer relevant.  The owner is requesting City Council approve the partial vacation at their October 
10, 2017 meeting.  
 
BACKGROUND: Approximately 4,990 square feet of Right-of-Way is proposed to be vacated on an 
undeveloped portion of Poplar Street.  A warehouse building occupies the adjacent parcel at 803 
Arlington Road.  KMRRT, the owner of 803 Arlington Road, seeks to create parking and to maintain a 
significant portion of Poplar Street.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   Real Estate Tax Revenue 
 
ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:    Staff Report 

 
STAFF:          Tevya W. Griffin, Director of Development  

 







 
PH-2 

 



 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
Y N       Y N  
□ □ Vice Mayor Christina J. Luman-Bailey, Ward #1  □ □ Councilor K. Wayne Walton, Ward #5 
□ □ Councilor Arlene Holloway, Ward #2   □ □ Mayor Brenda Pelham, Ward #6 
□ □ Councilor Anthony J. Zevgolis, Ward #3   □ □ Councilor Jackie M. Shornak, Ward #7 
□ □ Councilor Jasmine E. Gore, Ward #4 

       
  
  

R-  
10/1302017 

 
CITY OF HOPEWELL  

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM 
 
 
Strategic Operating Plan Vision Theme: 

Civic Engagement 
Culture & Recreation  
Economic Development 
Education 
Housing 
Safe & Healthy Environment  
None (Does not apply) 

 
Order of Business: 

Consent Agenda 
Public Hearing 
Presentation-Boards/Commissions  
Unfinished Business 
Citizen/Councilor Request      
Regular Business 
Reports of Council Committees  

 

 
Action: 

Approve and File  
Take Appropriate Action  
Receive & File (no motion required) 
Approve Ordinance 1st Reading 
Approve Ordinance 2nd Reading 
Set a Public Hearing       
Approve on Emergency Measure  

 
COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM TITLE:  Hold a public hearing to consider citizen comments regarding a 
Zoning Ordinance Amendment to add certain fees to Article XXII., Administration & Interpretation  
Section G. Fees, to the Hopewell Zoning Ordinance.  Approve fees associated with wetland permits. 
Approve a revised fee structure for building, mechanical, electrical and plumbing permits.  
 
ISSUE:  Currently there are no fees associated with a request of zoning verification for business license 
proposals or for zoning confirmation letters.  We propose a fee for both applications.  Development staff 
is also recommending a fee for wetland permits.  The City is among only a few localities in the 
Commonwealth that does not have a fee associated with the disturbance of wetlands.  Lastly, this request 
is to increase fees for building and ancillary permits. The City’s fees are the lowest in the Richmond 
Metropolitan Area.  Lower fees has not increased the amount of development in the City but has only 
served to decrease the City’s revenue potential from building activity compared to neighboring 
jurisdictions.  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  The City Administration recommends that City Council consider citizen 
comments and approve the zoning ordinance amendment.  
 
 
TIMING:   City Council action is requested on October 10, 2017.  
 
BACKGROUND:  In July the City Council held a work session with the Department of Development, 
Public Works and Recreation and Parks regarding various fees within each department.  The Zoning fees 
are listed in the Zoning Ordinance and per state law require a public hearing before the Planning 
Commission prior to City Council public hearing approval.  The Planning Commission held a public 
hearing at their August 2017 meeting.  There were no citizen comments. The Commission approved the 
Zoning Ordinance Amendment at their September meeting.   The Commission requests that City 
Council earmark these revenues for a specific initiative, program or project.  Staff requests fee structures 

 



 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
Y N       Y N  
□ □ Vice Mayor Christina J. Luman-Bailey, Ward #1  □ □ Councilor K. Wayne Walton, Ward #5 
□ □ Councilor Arlene Holloway, Ward #2   □ □ Mayor Brenda Pelham, Ward #6 
□ □ Councilor Anthony J. Zevgolis, Ward #3   □ □ Councilor Jackie M. Shornak, Ward #7 
□ □ Councilor Jasmine E. Gore, Ward #4 

       
  
  

R-  
10/1302017 

be made effective December 1, 2017.  This will provide time for public education and to incorporate 
new fees into the MUNIS software.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   Increase revenue from application fees.  
 
ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:   Comparison spread sheet for zoning related fees  
         Comparison spread sheet for wetland permits 
         Comparison information for building and ancillary permits 
         Zoning Ordinance Amendment 
 
STAFF:   Tevya W. Griffin, Director of Development 
             

  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



  Page 22:1 

ZONING ORDINANCE AMENDMENT 

ORDINANCE 2017-XX 

An ordinance to amend Ordinance XXII., Administration and Interpretation, Section G. 
Fees to add certain fees.  

ARTICLE XXII. ADMINISTRATION AND INTERPRETATION 
  

A. ENFORCEMENT 

The provisions of this ordinance shall be administered and enforced by an officer to be 
known as the Zoning Administrator.  The Zoning Administrator shall be appointed by the 
city manager and shall have all necessary authority on behalf of the governing body to 
administer and enforce the provisions of this ordinance, including the ordering in writing of 
the remedying of any condition found in violation of this ordinance, and the bringing of legal 
action to insure compliance with the ordinance, including injunction, abatement, or other 
appropriate action or proceeding. 

 

B. ASSISTANCE AND OPERATION 

The Zoning Administrator may request and shall receive, so far as may be necessary in the 
discharge of this duties, the assistance and cooperation of the chief of police in enforcing 
orders, of the city attorney in prosecuting violations, and of other city officials. 

 

C. INTERPRETATION 

1. Unless district boundary lines are fixed by dimensions or otherwise clearly shown or 
described, and where uncertainty exists with respect to the boundaries of any of the 
aforesaid districts as shown on the zoning map, the following rules shall apply: 

2. Where district boundaries are indicated as approximately following or being at right 
angles to the center line of streets, highways, alleys or railroad main tracks, such center 
lines shall be construed to be such boundaries, as the case may be. 

3. Where a boundary is indicated to follow a river, creek or branch or other body of water, 
said boundary shall be construed to follow the center line at low water or at the limits of 
the jurisdiction; and, in the event of change in the shoreline, such boundary shall be 
construed as moving with the actual shoreline. 

4. If not distance, angle, curvature, description or other means is given to determine a 
boundary line accurately and the foregoing provisions do not apply, the same shall be 
determined by the use of the scale shown on said zoning map.  In such case of 
subsequent dispute, the matter shall be referred to the Board of Zoning Appeals which 
shall determine the boundary. 

 



  Page 22:2 

D. EFFECTIVE DATE 

The effective date of this ordinance shall be from and after its passage and legal application, 
and its provisions shall be in force thereafter until repealed. 

 

E. SEVERABILITY 

Should any section or provision of this ordinance be decided by the courts to be unconstitut-
ional or invalid, such decision shall not affect the validity of the ordinance as a whole, or any 
part thereof other than the part so held to be unconstitutional or invalid. 

 

F. CONFLICTING ORDINANCES 

All conflicting ordinances or parts thereof which are inconsistent with the provisions of this 
ordinance are hereby repealed.  This zoning ordinance of the City of Hopewell, Virginia, 
shall be effective at and after 12:01 a.m., November 8, 1979.  

 

G. FEES 

The following fees, which include the costs of hearings, advertisements and notices when 
required, shall accompany the filing of the application and be made payable to the City 
Treasurer: 

 

Rezoning $300.00 

Zoning Ordinance Amendment $300.00 

Conditional Use Permit $300.00 

Site Plan Review $250.00 

Special Use Permit $200.00 

Variance/Special Exception  $200.00 

Appeal of Development Standards $200.00 

Zoning Verification for Business 
License – Home Occupation 

$10.00 

Zoning Verification for Business 
License – Business Location 

$25.00 

Zoning Confirmation/Verification 
Letter – Residential 

$50.00 

Zoning Confirmation/Verification 
Letter- Commercial, Industrial 

$100.00 

 
 



  Page 22:3 

H.  PAYMENT OF REAL ESTATE TAXES 

Prior to the initiation of an application for a special use permit, conditional use permit, 
variance, rezoning or other land use permits, including building permits, land disturbance 
permits, and erosion and sediment control permits, or prior to the issuance of final approval, 
the applicant shall produce satisfactory evidence that any delinquent real estate taxes owed to 
the City of Hopewell, which have been properly assessed against the subject property, have 
been paid. Delinquent taxes shall be interpreted to include such things as interest and penalty 
charges. 

 
 
 
 
  
     

 



FEE COMPARISON CHART
Chesterfield County City of Richmond City of Petersburg City of Hopewell

Planning Permit or Written Determination Letters or Zoning Compliance Letter $150 $50-$350 $100 $50 Residential

   for Temporary Family Health Care Unit $100 n/a n/a $100 Commerical

Buinsess Permits n/a $300 $100 $25

home occupation $50 $10

Sidewalk Café Permits n/a $150 n/a $25

Buildable Lot/Lot Split Validation/Written Vertification of Subdivision Interpretation $150 $100 $100 $0



Locality
Permit 

Fees

Commercial 

Fees

After-The-

Fact Fees

Advertising 

Fee

Ad Paid 

By

In-Lieu 

Fees
Vegetated Non-Vegetated Additional Info

Accomack $297.00 Same Double
$160.00 Paid 
Directly to Paper

Applicant Yes $12.00/sf
In-lieu fees effective 
2008

Cape Charles $100.00 Same No

Included         
(w/ option to 
charge more for 
large projects)

Locality No

Charles City $1,000.00 Same Included Applicant No

Chesapeake
See VMRC - No longer 
has a Wetlands Board

Colonial Heights $400.00 Same No Included Locality No

Essex $200.00 Same No
Paid Directly to 
Paper

Applicant No

Fairfax $300.00 Same No
Paid Directly to 
Paper

Applicant Yes $28.00/sf $28.00/sf
Adopted dune 
ordinance in 2010

Fredericksburg $50.00 Same No
Paid Directly to 
Paper

Applicant
In 
Discussion

Gloucester $200.00 $300.00 No Included Locality Yes Market Price None
Adopted the dunes 
and beaches 
ordinance 2011

Hampton $350.00 Same $700.00 Included Locality Yes $16.00/sf $16.00/sf 1.25:1 ratio limit

Hopewell No Fees Same Locality
In 
Discussion

Requesting a fee 
change for next budget 
year 

Isle of Wight $750.00 Same No Included Locality Yes 1% above bank rate 1% above bank rate

James City

$100.00 less 
than 20,000 
sf

$200.00 (20,000-
40,000 sf + 
$100.00 each add'l 
acre)

No Included Locality Yes Market Price None
Use private mitigation 
bank

King & Queen $300.00 $400.00 Double Included Locality Yes $12.00/sf $6.00/sf

Credits are purchased 
directly from 
Heartquake Wetlands 
Bank

King George $500.00 Same No Included Locality No

King William $1,000.00 Same Fee + $200.00 Included Locality No
Adopted fees           
July 1, 2015

Lancaster

$300 w/ 
$100.00 
permit ext.

$300.00 Double Included Locality No

Mathews $150.00 $200.00 Double Included Locality Yes $13.00/sf None

Middlesex

$150/ or 
$25.00 review 
fee for NPR

$250.00 $550.00 Included Locality Yes $9.00/sf None
Beaches and Dunes 
ordinance in 2011



New Kent $625.00 Same No Included Locality No

Use mitigation bank - 
adopted the Sand 
Dunes and Beaches 
ordinance in 2009

Newport News $200.00 Same No
Paid Directly to 
Paper

Applicant No

Norfolk $255.00 Same $505.00 Included Locality Yes $15.00/sf
$7.50/sf - case by 
case determination

Dune impact permits 
go to VMRC

Northampton $300.00 Same Double
Paid Directly to 
Paper

Applicant Yes
The greater of 
$12.50/sf or 1% above 
bank rate

Northumberland $200.00 Same
$750.00 
($150.00 + 3x 
Fee)

Included Locality No

Poquoson $276.00 Same $553.00 Included Locality Yes $30.01/sf 

$15.01/sf with special 
consideration for 
projects that enhance 
water quality

Using tidal bank rate

Portsmouth $55.00 $165.00 No
Paid Directly to 
Paper

Applicant Yes

Either on-site 
mitigation or use 
mitigation bank at local 
tidal bank rate

Prince William $500.00 Same Included Locality Yes $18.00/sf $9.00/sf
Adopted the dune 
ordinance in 2010

Richmond $250.00 Same No Included Locality No

Stafford $675.00 Same Triple Included Locality Yes

Cost per sf of 
undeveloped riparian 
land x5 for 
environmentally 
preferred; x10 for less 
desirable options

Cost per sf of 
undeveloped riparian 
land x5 for 
environmentally 
preferred; x10 for less 
desirable options

In-lieu fees approved 
2007; Dune ordinance 
approved in 2009

Suffolk $250.00 Same $300.00 Included Locality Yes 1% above bank rate 1% above bank rate
Surry $300.00 Same No Included Locality No
Virginia Beach $300.00 Same No Billed Back Applicant Yes $25.00/sf $12.50/sf

Westmoreland $500.00 Same Double Included Locality Yes $15.00/sf

Not to exceed $4.00/sf 
for BMP 
recommended 
projects; $15.00/sf for 
structures not 
considered BMP

In-lieu fee structure 
adopted in 2015

West Point
$200.00 + 
$10.00/acre

$300.00 + 
$10.00/acre

No $200.00 Locality No

Williamsburg No Fees Same No

York $150.00 Same $250.00 Included Locality Yes 1% above bank rate None
No mitigation banks 
serve this area. 

VMRC

$300 when 
serving as 
LWB

Same No
Paid Directly to 
Paper

Applicant Yes
Above the local bank 
rate

Case by case

Confirmed in 2014

Confirmed in 2015

Confirmed in 2016

Confirmed in 2017



Cross Comparison of Regional Jurisdictional Fee Schedules 

 
 

 

 

 

Building Permit Type fees                                                                                     

Admin Minimum Base fee $25 $57 $25 $75 $200 for 

commercial 

and $95 for 

residential. 

(if over 

$5000 use ¾ 

of estimated 

costs) for 

residential 

and  1% for 

commercial  

est.  costs). 

$75 

State Surcharge % of all fees 2%  2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 

Residential Building (NEW) $25 +  

$0.22/ft²  

$684 (.63 %)* 

estimated 

costs  

$75 + 

$0.20/ ft 

$0.20/ ft² + 

$95 

$0.20/ ft² + 

$75 

Residential Building (ADDITION) $25 +  

$0.22/ft² + 

surcharge 

$399 + 

surcharge 

(.63%)* 

estimated 

costs 

$75 + 

$0.20/ ft 

$0.20/ ft² + 

$95 

$0.20/ ft² + 

$75 

Commercial Building (NEW)  $75 + 1% 

estimated 

labor & 

materials 

$7.40/$1000 

value: At least 

$297 

$75 + 1% 

estimated 

costs 

$75 + 1% 

contract 

price 

$200 + (.75)* 

estimated 

costs 

$75 +  $75+ 

$0.20/ft² 

Commercial Building (ADDITION) $75 + 1% 

estimated 

labor & 

materials 

$7.40/$1000 

value: At least 

$178 

$75 + 1% 

estimated 

costs 

$75 + 1% 

contract 

price 

$200 + (.75)* 

estimated 

costs 

$75 +  $75+ 

$0.20/ft² 

  

 



Comparison of a typical construction Project 
 

New Single family dwelling 1800 ft²  $180,000 

value 

$429.42 $697.68 $1147.50 $443.70 $464.10 $443.70 

Addition Single family dwelling 600 ft²  $60,000 

value 

$160.14 $406.98 $385.56 $198.90 $219.30 $198.90 

New Commercial Building 2500 ft² $125,000 value $1351.50 $1001.64 $1351.50 $1351.50 $1160.25 $663.00 

Addition Commercial Building 500 ft² $25,000 

value 

$331.50 $246.84 $331.50 $331.50 $395.25 $255.00 

 

 

Costs associated with Permits in Hopewell 
 

Assumptions:  Average of 12 inspections for each residential building permit.  

1. Each residential permit application takes approximately 45 minutes of administrative staff time. $ 16.57 

2. Each residential plan review takes approximately 60 minutes of Building Official time.  $ 38.46 

3. Each residential site plan review takes an average of 60 hours of Planner time.   $ 28.50 

4. Each residential permit issuance takes approximately 15 minutes of administrative time.  $  3.50 

5. Each residential Inspection takes approximately 45 minutes: 9 hours for inspection.   $181.73 

6. Each residential Inspection takes approximately 15 minutes:  3 hours for data entry   $ 60.57 

7. Associated time Department Director & Building Official @ 1 hour     $ 40.00 

Total labor            $369.33 

8. Overhead: MUNIS, Office support, etc…        $200.00 

9. Total            $569.33 

 

 

Evaluation: 
1. Cost for typical residential permit is approximately $569 and revenue collected is approximately $429 = 75% of actual labor costs (without                                                  

considering benefits). 

 

2. Residential permit fee average across six jurisdictions:   $603  

    Residential addition permit fee average across six jurisdictions: $261 

 

Hopewell fee by comparison to average:  
Residential permit fee by percentage across six jurisdictions:  $429/$603 = 71% of average  



Residential addition permit fee by percentage across six jurisdictions: $160/261 – 61% of average 

 

Recommendation:  Adjust residential fees upward 50% and commercial fees upward 10% as follows: 

 
Admin Minimum Base fee $25 $40 

State Surcharge % of all fees 2%  

Residential Building (NEW) $25 $40+  

$0.22 

$0.33/ft²  

Residential Building (ADDITION) $25 $40+  

$0.22 

$0.33/ft² + 

surcharge 

Commercial Building (NEW)  $75 $100 

+ 1% 

1.10% 

estimated 

labor & 

materials 

Commercial Building (ADDITION) $75 $100 

+ 1% 

1.10% 

estimated 

labor & 

materials 

 

 

Revenue increase anticipated 
 

2014 $ 74,614 

2015 $ 93,262 

2016 $ 72,448 

2017 $ 90,000 (Projected) 

2018 $119,000 (Anticipated) 



 
  
 COMMUNICATIONS   
     FROM CITIZENS 

 



 
REGULAR 
BUSINESS 

 



REPORTS 
OF THE 

CITY 
MANAGER 

 



 
R-1 

 
 



59                                                  
 

BUDGET RESOLUTION 
FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 

 
WHEREAS, at the meeting of the City Council of the City of Hopewell held on May 23, 2017, a budget of 

the estimated revenues and expenditures for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2017, and ending June 30, 2018, 
showing the expenditures of the preceding year, the amount appropriated for the current year, and the proposed 
expenditures for the ensuing twelve months was introduced in its complete form; of which $129,464,588 is 
estimated to be received from sources other than property tax levies, leaving a balance to be raised by levies on 
property segregated to the city for local taxes of $32,683,120; and, 

 
WHEREAS, a tax rate sufficient to raise the last mentioned sum has been levied by ordinance of the City 

Council of the City of Hopewell; and, 
 
WHEREAS, in this budget approved by City Council there are estimates of revenues used for appropriated 

expenditures to pay for said city services, and when said estimated revenues are projected by the City Manager to 
be less than the amount of appropriated expenditures, the City Manager shall initiate action to adjust appropriated 
expenditures to agree with revised estimated revenues.  The City Manager is directed to advise City Council, at the 
next scheduled meeting, of the adjustments made and City Council may amend said adjustments or offer 
alternatives as the appropriating body; 

 
BE IT, HEREBY, RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Hopewell: 
 
Sec. 1 The following designated funds and accounts shall be appropriated from the designated revenues to 

operate city services and to provide a capital improvement program for the city: 
 
BUDGET RESOLUTION FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 Revenue or Expenditure 

General Fund-011:   

Estimated Revenues:  
From Local Sources  
General Property Taxes...........................                 32,683,120.00  
Other Local Taxes...........................                   6,438,765.00  
Licenses, Permits, Fees...........................                   1,250,523.00  
Fines & Forfeitures...........................                   1,631,132.00 
Use of Money/Property...........................                        68,731.00  
In-Lieu of Taxes...........................                   1,261,000.00  
Other Local Revenues...........................                      479,369.00    
  
Estimated Revenues:  
State Sources............................                   6,968,024.00 
Federal Sources...........................                      287,773.00  

Transfers & Fund Balance  
Cost Recovery from Dept of Social Services …………….                      507,278.00 
Cost Recovery from Solid Waste-030...........................                      598,040.00  
Cost Recovery from Sewer Services-031...........................                      382,500.00  
Use of Surplus……………………………………………..                      210,000.00 

Total Estimated Revenues...........................                 52,766,255.00 
                 

 



60                                                  
 

BUDGET RESOLUTION FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 Revenue or Expenditure 

 

 
 
Appropriations: 

 

Legislative:   

City Council...........................                      270,435.00  
City Clerk............................                        80,506.00  
City Attorney...........................                      334,000.00  

Constitutional/Courts:   

Clerk of Circuit Court...........................                      426,061.00 
Commonwealth Attorney...........................                      567,945.00 
Commissioner of Revenue...........................                      449,758.00  
City Treasurer...........................                      495,587.00  
Electoral Board/Registrar...........................                      192,736.00  
City Sheriff...........................                   1,618,508.00  
Circuit Court...........................                        76,986.00  
General District Court...........................                      120,306.00  
Court Services...........................                          7,000.00  
VJCCCA Grant...........................                      150,735.00  
Crater Detention Center...........................                      410,764.00  
Riverside Regional Jail...........................                   1,935,248.00  

Administration:  

City Manager...........................                      891,019.00  
Intergovernmental Affairs...........................                      108,875.00  
Human Resources...........................                      421,568.00  
Finance...........................                   1,510,947.00  
Information Technology...........................                      928,600.00  
Development...........................                      897,367.00  
Police...........................                   7,614,645.00  
Victim-Witness Grant...........................                      173,940.00  
Fire. ...........................                   4,342,932.00  
Public Works...........................                   4,818,456.00  
Administration:  
Health/Outside Agencies...........................                   1,868,580.00  
Non-Departmental.......................................................................                   1,445,600.00  
Operating Transfers/Contingency...............................................                 20,607,151.00  
Total General Fund.......................................................................                 52,766,255.00  

 
 
 
 

  



61                                                  
 

BUDGET RESOLUTION FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 Revenue or Expenditure 

 
 
 
Social Services Fund-012: 

Estimated Revenues:  
From State Sources..................................................................                   1,530,788.00  
From Federal Sources...............................................................                   2,712,750.00  
Transfer from General Fund-011.............................................                      591,700.00  
Total Revenues............................................................................                   4,835,238.00  

Appropriations:  

Administration..........................................................................                   1,421,882.00  
Public Assistance......................................................................  
Purchased Services...................................................................  
Eligibility Services...................................................................                   3,413,356.00  

    Cooling Assistance...................................................................  
Pass-Thru Program...................................................................  
Foster Home.............................................................................  
Day Care Staff..........................................................................  
Quality Day Care......................................................................  
Contingency-Raises-Health Ins................................................  
Total Social Services Fund........................................................                   4,835,238.00  

  

Community Services Act Fund-015:  

Estimated Revenues:  
From State Sources.................................................................                   2,500,913.00  
Transfer from General Fund-011...........................................                      608,227.00  
Total Revenues..........................................................................                   3,109,140.00  

Appropriations:  

Administration........................................................................                      146,520.00  
Direct Services.......................................................................                   2,962,620.00  
Total Community Services Act Fund......................................                   3,109,140.00  

    

Recreation Fund-035:    

Estimated Revenues:  
Fees & Charges......................................................................                      176,900.00  
Transfer from General Fund-011...........................................                   1,328,400.00  
Total Revenues...........................................................................                   1,505,300.00  

 
 
 

 



62                                                  
 

BUDGET RESOLUTION FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 Revenue or Expenditure 

 
 
Appropriations: 
Recreation Center Div............................................................                      602,322.00  
Community Div......................................................................                      113,263.00  
Athletics Div............................................................................                      142,627.00  
Seniors Div.............................................................................                      152,319.00  
Pool Div..................................................................................                      210,424.00  
Parks Div................................................................................                      269,028.00  
Grants.....................................................................................                        15,317.00  
Total Recreation Fund..............................................................                   1,505,300.00  

    

Harbor Fund-038:    

Estimated Revenues:  
    Rental………………………………………………………            14,400.00 

Total Revenues...........................................................................                        14,400.00  

Appropriations:  

      Insurance…………………………………………………..                          2,465.00  
      Operating Expenses………………………………………………..                        11,935.00  

Total Harbor Fund....................................................................                        14,400.00  
    

Anti-Litter Fund-053:    

Estimated Revenues:  
From State Sources.................................................................                          6,063.00  

Appropriations:  

Operating Expenses.................................................................                          6,063.00  
  

Economic Development Fund - 075:  

Estimated Revenues:  
Transfer from General Fund-011...............................................                        38,440.00  

Appropriations:  

Operating Expenses.................................................................                        38,440.00  
         

 
 
 
 
 

  



63                                                  
 

BUDGET RESOLUTION FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 Revenue or Expenditure 

 
Self-Insurance Fund-076: 

Estimated Revenues:  
Transfer from General Fund.....................................................                      500,000.00  
Total Revenues...........................................................................                      500,000.00  

Appropriations:  

    Property/Liability Insurance Premiums....................................                      500,000.00  
Total Self Insurance Fund........................................................                      500,000.00  

 
Cemetery Fund-003: 

   

Estimated Revenues:  
Interest Income........................................................................                         11,000.00  
Use of Surplus.........................................................................                       154,000.00  

Total Revenues............................................................................                       165,000.00  

Appropriations:  

Repairs.....................................................................................                          2,500.00  
Grass Cutting...........................................................................                        27,000.00  
Miscellaneous..........................................................................                          5,500.00  
Columbarium-new storage building……………………………..                      130,000.00 
Total Cemetery Fund.................................................................                      165,000.00  

      
Healthy Families Fund-090:   

Estimated Revenues:  
Donation.................................................................................                      188,696.00  
Transfer from General Fund-011...............................................                        15,000.00  

Total Revenues...........................................................................                      203,696.00  

Appropriations:  

     Appropriations........................................................................                      203,696.00  
     Total Healthy Families Fund …………………………………                      203,696.00 
   

School Operating Fund-014:   

Estimated Revenues:  
From State Sources.................................................................                 28,250,669.00  
From Federal Sources.............................................................                   4,396,443.00  
Other Revenues......................................................................                   1,207,338.00  
Transfer from Other Funds-011/030......................................                 14,264,679.00  
Total Revenues...........................................................................                 48,119,129.00  



64                                                  
 

BUDGET RESOLUTION FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 Revenue or Expenditure 

 
 
 
Appropriations: 

 

Non-Categorical.....................................................................                 48,119,129.00  
Total School Operating Fund...................................................                 48,119,129.00  

   

School Textbook Fund-056:   

Estimated Revenues:  
From State Sources.................................................................                      650,000.00  
Total Revenues...........................................................................                      650,000.00  

Appropriations:  

Text Book Purchases..............................................................                      650,000.00  
Total School Textbook Fund....................................................                      650,000.00  

   

School Cafeteria Fund-057:   

Estimated Revenues:  
From Federal Sources.............................................................                   3,142,912.00 
Total Revenues...........................................................................                   3,142,912.00  

Appropriations:  

Operating Expenses................................................................                   3,142,912.00  
Total School Cafeteria Fund....................................................                   3,142,912.00  

  

School Bldg/Bus Replacement Fund-063:  

Estimated Revenues:  
Transfer from School Operating Fund-014..............................                   1,354,679.00  
Total Revenues...........................................................................                   1,354,679.00  

Appropriations:  

Transfer to Operating Fund-014 for Debt Service.................                   1,354,679.00  
Total School Bldg/Bus Replacement Fund..............................                   1,354,679.00  

 
 
Solid Waste Fund-030: 

   

 
Estimated Revenues: 

 

Fees & Charges......................................................................                   2,104,382.00  
Total Revenues...........................................................................                   2,104,382.00  

      



65                                                  
 

BUDGET RESOLUTION FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 Revenue or Expenditure 

 
 
 
  Appropriations: 
     Curb-Side Pickup...................................................................                   1,964,794.00  

Convenience Center...............................................................                      139,588.00  
Total Solid Waste Fund............................................................                   2,104,382.00  

  

Sewer System Revenue Fund-040:  

Estimated Revenues:  
Charges for Services...............................................................                   8,479,425.00  
Total Revenues...........................................................................                   8,479,425.00  

Appropriations:  

Transfer to Sewer System Operating Fund-041.....................                   6,849,966.00  
Transfer to Sewer System Bond Fund-043............................                   1,629,459.00  
Total Sewer System Revenue Fund........................................                   8,479,425.00  

  

Sewer System Operating Fund-041:  

Estimated Revenues:  
Transfer f/ Sewer System Revenue Fund-040...........................                   6,849,966.00  
Interest Income………………………………………………...         141,488.00 

    Use of Surplus…………………………………………………                      439,852.00 
Total Revenues..............................................................................                   7,431,306.00  

Appropriations:  

Storm Water Div.......................................................................                        70,136.00  
Maintenance & Inspections.......................................................                      970,449.00  
City Pump Stations....................................................................                   3,872,750.00  
Capital.......................................................................................                   2,517,971.00  
Total Sewer System Operating Fund..........................................                   7,431,306.00  

 
 
Sewer System Imprv/Redemp Fund-042: 

 

Estimated Revenues:  
Transfer f/ Sewer Services Fund-031........................................  
Transfer f/ Sewer System Revenue Fund-040...........................  
Total Revenues..............................................................................                                     -    
Appropriations:  

Transfer to Reserve Account Fund-042....................................  
Capital Construction..................................................................  
Total Sewer System Imprv/Redemp Fund.................................                                     -    



66                                                  
 

BUDGET RESOLUTION FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 Revenue or Expenditure 

 
 
 
Sewer System Bond Fund-043: 

  

Estimated Revenues:  
Transfer f/ Sewer System Revenue Fund-040........................                   1,629,459.00  

Appropriations:  

Bond Principal........................................................................                      505,000.00  
Bond Interest..........................................................................                   1,124,459.00  
Total Sewer System Bond Fund...............................................                   1,629,459.00  

      
Storm Water Fund -048:    

Estimated Revenues:  
Storm Water Fees.....................................................................                   1,359,330.00  
State Funds..............................................................................                      450,000.00  
Total Revenues...........................................................................                   1,809,330.00  

Appropriations:  

Operating Expenses................................................................                   1,809,330.00  
      
Storm Water Fund -049:    

Estimated Revenues:  
Storm Water Fees.....................................................................                      250,000.00  
Total Revenues...........................................................................                      250,000.00  

Appropriations:  

Operating Expenses................................................................                      250,000.00  
      
      
 
 
Water Renewal Fund-032: 

  

Estimated Revenues:  
Industrial User Charges..........................................................                 14,201,688.00  
State Grant..............................................................................                      750,000.00  
Total Revenues...........................................................................                 14,951,688.00  

Appropriations:  

Operating Expenses................................................................                 14,951,688.00  
   

 
 

  



67                                                  
 

BUDGET RESOLUTION FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 Revenue or Expenditure 

 
 
Capital Projects Fund-071: 
Estimated Revenues:  
Fund-071 Revenue......................................................................                    1,307,015.00  
Room Tax Revenue……………………………………………                       850,000.00 
Food Tax Revenue…………………………………………….                    2,300,000.00 
Grant Fund..................................................................................                       186,027.00 
Transfer from GF (011)...............................................................                    1,760,705.00  
Transfer from General Fund I-295................................................           1,500,000.00 
Use of Surplus...............................................................................             130,000.00 
Total Revenues...........................................................................                   8,033,747.00 

  
  
Appropriations:  

Debt Service...........................................................................                   4,662,408.00  
Debt Service Fees...................................................................  
Capital Projects:  
 IT - Fiber connections for social services, recreation and 
     public works........................................................................... 

                     165,000.00  

IT - Munis Upgrade, Additional Storage City-wide................                        40,000.00  
IT - Disaster Recovery System...............................................             120,000.00 
Sheriff – Annual contract to Taser.........................................                        20,000.00  
Sheriff – two new court vehicles............................................                        31,315.00  
Police - 2 marked utilities, 2 marked sedans..........................                      163,000.00  
Fire – vehicle/equipment............................................              210,000.00 
Fire – Emily water rescue devices (2)....................................                        29,000.00  
Public Works - VDOT projects..............................................                   1,758,024.00  
Public Works -Reconstruction/ Rehabilitation ….                       345,000.00  
Rec & Parks – Replace fitness equipment.....................                        40,000.00  
Rec & Parks – Replace Community Center roof...................                        55,000.00  
Rec & Parks – Replace infrastructure in parks.......................                      150,000.00  
Development – Tall weeds, grass, trash, debris.......................                        40,000.00  
Development – Demolition, rehab, acquire …………………                        75,000.00  
Columbarium-new storage building……………………………..                      130,000.00 
Sub-total Capital Projects…………………………………..                                        3,371,339.00 
Total Debt/Capital Projects Fund…………………………….                                  8,033,747.00 
 

     
      
 
 
 
 



68                                                  
 

BUDGET RESOLUTION FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 Revenue or Expenditure 

 
 
 
TOTAL REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES FOR FY18 
        Estimated Revenue    $ 161,099,589.00  

  
      

  
Projected Expenditures     $ 161,099,589.00  

  
 
Sec.  2 Constitutional Officers and respective Constitutional Office employees shall receive the position salary 

approved by the Virginia Compensation Board or granted by the Virginia General Assembly.  No 
Constitutional Officer shall be compensated for any vacation, sick, holiday, jury service, military leave, 
funeral leave or other paid time-off granted regular city employees. 

Sec.  3 Appropriations in addition to those contained in the general appropriation resolution may be made by 
City Council only if there is an unencumbered and un-appropriated sum available in the fund, sufficient 
to meet such appropriation. 

 
Sec.  4 Except as set forth in Sections 7, 14, 16, 17, 18, and 19 below, the City Manager may, as provided 

herein, authorize the transfer of any unencumbered balance or portion thereof from one classification of 
expenditure to another within the same department or appropriation function/category.  The City 
Manager may, upon approval of Council, transfer up to $25,000, from the unencumbered balance of the 
appropriation of one appropriation function/category to another appropriation function/category.  No 
more than one transfer may be made for the same item causing the need for a transfer. 

 
Sec.  5 The City Manager may increase appropriations for the following items of non-budgetary revenue that 

may occur during the fiscal year: 
 

a. Insurance recoveries received for damage to city vehicles or other property for which city 
funds have been expended to make repairs. 

b. Refunds or reimbursements made to the city for which the city has expended funds directly 
related to that refund or reimbursement. 

c. Any revenue source not to exceed $25,000. 

 
Sec.  6 All outstanding encumbrances, both operating and capital, at June 30, 2017 shall be re-appropriated to 

the 2017-18 fiscal year to the same department and account. These sums may not be used for purposes 
other than the original intent. 

 
Sec.  7 At the close of the fiscal year, all unencumbered appropriations for budget items other than capital 

projects, reserves, grants, and donations restricted to specific purposes will lapse. All funding must be 
returned to the General Fund to include unencumbered funding for unfilled staffing positions 

 
Sec.  8 Appropriations designated for capital projects will not lapse at the end of the fiscal year but shall 

remain appropriations until the completion of the projects or until Council, by appropriate ordinance or 
resolution, changes or eliminates the appropriation.  The City Manager may approve necessary 
accounting transfers between funds to enable the capital projects to be accounted for in the correct 
manner.  Upon completion of a capital project, staff is authorized to close out the projects and transfer 



69                                                  
 

to the funding source, any remaining balances. This remaining balance must then be appropriated to the 
General Fund. This section applies to all existing appropriations for capital projects at June 30, 2017 
and appropriations in the 2017-18 budget year. The City Manager may approve construction change 
orders to contracts up to an increase of $25,000 and approve all change orders for reductions to 
contracts. 

 
Sec.  9 The City Manager may authorize the transfer of sewer services capital projects funds that are 20% or 

up to $100,000 of the original project cost, whichever is less, from any sewer services capital project to 
any other sewer services capital project or to the original funding source.  Should the actual contract 
price for a project be significantly less than the appropriation, or over $100,000,the City Manager may 
approve transfer of excess funds to the funding source prior to completion of the project. 

 
Sec. 10 The City Manager is hereby authorized and directed to apply for and accept all city eligible grants 

which require no local match money to receive without further City Council action. 
 
  City Manager is further authorized to apply for and accept eligible grants of $50,000 or less and with 

up to fifty (50) percent or less of the total dollar grant amount match requirement.  City Manager is 
authorized to use current budget appropriated funds towards any local match required. 

 
Any grant application/award greater than $50,000 must be approved by Council prior to the city 
administration making application. 
 
The City Manager is hereby authorized to sign and execute all necessary documents for the acceptance 
of any city grant approved by Council. 
 

Sec. 11 City Council approval of any grant of funds to the City constitutes the appropriation of both the 
revenue to be received from the grant and the city's expenditure required by the terms of the grant, if 
any.  The appropriation of grant funds will not lapse at the end of the fiscal year, but shall remain 
appropriated until completion of the project or until Council, by appropriate resolution, changes or 
eliminates the appropriation.   

 
  The City Manager may reduce any grant appropriation to the level approved by the granting agency 

during the fiscal year.  The City Manager may approve necessary accounting transfers between 
accounts to enable the grant to be accounted for in the correct manner.  Upon completion of a grant 
project, staff is authorized to close out the grant and transfer back to the funding source any unspent 
remaining balances.  This applies to appropriations for grants outstanding at June 30, 2017 and 
appropriations in the 2017-18 budget year. 

 
Sec. 12 The City Manager, upon approval of Council, may appropriate both revenue and expenditure for 

donations made by citizens or citizen groups in support of City programs.  Any remaining 
unencumbered balance of a restricted donation at the end of the fiscal year will be re-appropriated into 
the subsequent fiscal year for the same purpose. 

 
Sec. 13 The City Manager may, upon approval by Council, reduce revenue and expenditure appropriations 

related to programs funded all or in part by the Commonwealth of Virginia and/or the federal 
government to the level approved by the responsible state or federal agency. 

 



70                                                  
 

Sec. 14 The Director of Finance is authorized to make transfers to the various operating funds for which there 
are transfers budgeted and approved by City Council.  The Director shall transfer funds only as needed 
up to amounts budgeted, or in accordance with any existing bond resolutions that specify the manner in 
which transfers are to be made. 

 
Sec. 15 The City Treasurer may, upon approval of Council, advance monies to and from the various funds of 

the city to allow maximum cash flow efficiency.  The advances must not violate city bond covenants or 
other legal restrictions that would prohibit an advance. 

 
Sec. 16 The City Manager is authorized to make expenditures from Trust & Agency Funds for the specified 

reasons for which the funds were established. In no case shall the expenditure exceed the available 
balance in the fund. 

 
Sec. 17 The City Manager may appropriate revenues and increase expenditures for funds received by the city 

from asset forfeitures for operating expenditures directly related to drug enforcement.  This applies to 
funds currently on-hand at June 30, 2017, and all funds received in the 2017-18 budget year.  The 
outstanding balance of these funds at June 30, 2017, shall not lapse but be carried forward into the next 
fiscal year. 

 
Sec. 18 After completion of all necessary audit transactions for the General Fund, the City Manager may, upon 

approval of Council, increase appropriations or authorize transfers of existing appropriation at June 30 
as follows: 

 
a. Subsequent to all audit adjustments, and if the ending general fund balance is maintained at 

maximum of 10% of general fund expenditures, transfer all available current year operation 
funds to the undesignated fund balance of the Capital Projects Fund for future capital projects. 
 

b. At year-end, any budgeted Fire Department appropriations in excess of actual expenditures for 
the year shall be transferred to a reserve account for future fire equipment purchases.  This 
applies to funds on-hand at June 30, 2017, and all funds received in the 2017-18 budget year. 

 
Sec. 19 The City Manager is authorized to reallocate funding sources for Capital Projects, arbitrage 

rebates/penalties, and debt service payments and to appropriate bond interest earning to minimize 
arbitrage rebates/penalties. This authority would include the appropriation of transfers among funds to 
accomplish such reallocation.  Budgets for specific capital projects will not be increased beyond the 
level authorized by sections 4 and 5.  This applies to funds currently on hand in at June 30, 2017, and 
all funds received in the FY 2017-18 budget year. 

 
Sec. 20 The City Manager is authorized to transfer among appropriation categories any amount of funds 

associated with the implementation of the VJCCCA Grant to record transactions. 
 
Sec. 21 The City Manager is authorized to transfer among appropriation categories any amount of monies 

associated with implementation of the Comprehensive Services Act for at-risk youth and families, but 
the local city match appropriation shall be reduced to the amount required to match the original state 
approved budget.  Any supplemental budget request for funding shall be presented to Council for 
appropriation. 

 



71                                                  
 

Sec. 22 The City Manager is authorized to disburse state Four-For-Life Program funding to the 
Hopewell Emergency Crew for authorized expenditures or to disburse funds between the 
Hopewell Emergency Crew and the Hopewell Bureau of Fire, all in the best interest of 
providing emergency services to Hopewell.  Amount of funds authorized to be disbursed 
shall not exceed the state funding award. 

 
Sec. 23 The City Manager is authorized, upon approval of Council, to transfer among appropriation categories 

any amount of monies associated with implementation of the Department of Social Services budget for 
services, but the local city match appropriation shall be reduced to the amount required to match the 
original state approved budget.  Any supplemental budget request for funding shall be presented to city 
council for appropriation. 

 
Sec. 24 Effective upon adoption of this resolution, the City Manager is authorized to approve transfers within 

operating funds as long as total net spending is not exceeded, and all transfer activity is to be reported 
to Council on a monthly basis. 

 
Sec. 25 The City Manager is hereby authorized, upon approval of Council, to reassign or reallocate any full-

time authorized position within the authorized fund complement of positions to a lower or higher grade 
after the City Classification and Compensation Study Committee has approved the job evaluation and 
made its recommendation to the City Manager. This authority is not to be construed as giving the City 
Manager authority to create or increase the authorized full-time City work force. Council reserves to 
itself the authority to increase or decrease the authorized full-time employee positions. 

  



72                                                  
 

 
Sec. 26 Effective July 1, 2017, the following will be the City share of health care cost from The 

Local Choice (Anthem):   
 
  Active Employees: 

HDHP Emp - PER PP Emp - MONTH City - MONTH Total Premium 
EE ONLY $35.63 $71.27 $374.73 $446.00 
EE + SPOUSE $100.95 $201.89 $623.11 $825.00 
EE + CHILD $83.40 $166.80 $658.20 $825.00 
EE + CHILDREN $83.46 $166.93 $1,037.07 $1,204.00 
EE + FAMILY $166.80 $333.59 $870.41 $1,204.00 
Key Advantage 250 Emp - PER PP Emp - MONTH City - MONTH Total Premium 

EE ONLY $50.50 $101.00 $518.00 $619.00 
EE + SPOUSE $151.31 $302.62 $842.38 $1,145.00 
EE + CHILD $121.04 $242.08 $902.92 $1,145.00 
EE + CHILDREN $120.98 $241.95 $1,429.05 $1,671.00 
EE + FAMILY $256.11 $512.22 $1,158.78 $1,671.00 
          
Key Advantage 
Expanded Emp - PER PP Emp - MONTH City - MONTH Total Premium 

EE ONLY $79.00 $158.00 $518.00 $676.00 
EE + SPOUSE $204.31 $408.62 $842.38 $1,251.00 
EE + CHILD $174.04 $348.08 $902.92 $1,251.00 
EE + CHILDREN $197.98 $395.95 $1,429.05 $1,825.00 
EE + FAMILY $333.11 $666.22 $1,158.78 $1,825.00 
 
 Retirees 
 

20+ Years of Service - (City pays 30% of the RETIREE ONLY premium) 
Retiree's Premium 250 Expanded HDHP 
Retiree $433.30 Monthly  $473.20 Monthly $312.20 Monthly 
Retiree + One $959.30 Monthly $1048.20 Monthly $691.20 Monthly 
City's Contribution FY 
17/18       

Retiree 
$185.70 Monthly 
($619.00 Total Premium) 

$202.80 Monthly 
($676.00 Total Premium) 

$133.80 Monthly 
($446.00 Total Premium) 

Retiree + One 

$185.70 Monthly 
($1145.00 Total 
Premium) 

$202.80 Monthly 
($1251.00 Total 
Premium) 

$133.80 Monthly 
($825.00 Total Premium) 

    



73                                                  
 

 
   15-19 Years of Service - (City pays 20% of the RETIREE ONLY premium) 

Retiree's Premium 250 Expanded HDHP 
Retiree $495.20 Monthly  $540.80 Monthly $356.80 Monthly 
Retiree + One $1021.20 Monthly $1115.80 Monthly $735.80 Monthly 
City's Contribution FY 
17/18       

Retiree 
$123.80 Monthly 
($619.00 Total Premium) 

$135.20 Monthly 
($676.00 Total Premium) 

$89.20 Monthly ($446.00 
Total Premium) 

Retiree + One 

$123.80 Monthly 
($1145.00 Total 
Premium) 

$135.20 Monthly 
($1251.00 Total 
Premium) 

$89.20 Monthly ($825.00 
Total Premium) 

 
 
  Retirees hired before 7/1/03 retiring after 1/1/04: 
  Council authorizes and directs a policy change, effective July 1, 2017, that the City will continue to pay 

health insurance for the three spouses currently under the age of 65 until those spouses turn 65.  The 
City will then cease payment of their health insurance. Also effective July 1, 2017, the City will 
continue to pay for the health care for the spouses of retirees until July 2018. Effective July 1, 2018, the 
City will pay 50% of the spousal coverage until June 30, 2019. Council authorizes and directs that 
effective July 1, 2019, the City will no longer pay any portion of health insurance costs for the spouses 
of any retirees.  

 
  Any city retiree eligible for Virginia Retirement System health insurance credit shall have the city 

health insurance contribution reduced by a dollar amount equal to the VRS eligible health insurance 
credit amount. The VRS health insurance credit shall be calculated by an amount equal to $1.50, or 
current rate approved by VRS, times the years of service with a maximum reduction amount of $45.00 
dollars, or the maximum amount authorized by VRS. 

 
  City Manager is authorized and directed to terminate the health insurance coverage for any retiree who 

fails to pay the city their respective share of the health insurance premium and who is sixty (60) days 
delinquent on premium payments.  Any retiree who has their insurance coverage terminated for failure 
to pay their respective share of premium shall not be eligible for re-enrollment until the delinquent 
premiums are paid to the city and only at the next open enrollment period. 

 

Sec. 27 Council authorizes and directs that the City shall only pay such amount equal to the City 
contribution share of the premium cost as authorized in Sec. 26, above, and any additional 
insurance coverage costs selected by employee shall be paid by employee by payroll 
deduction in the month prior to the premium due date. 

 
  For any employee electing to enroll in the HSA plan of record, the city shall contribute the 

sum of $1,400.00 for single coverage and $2,700.00 for family coverage, to be paid 
monthly into employee HSA account; to include employee and child or employee and 
spouse, paid the second pay period of each month on the basis of 24 pays per year.  If 
employee is hired before 15th of month credit for that month is given, after 15th of month 
credit and contribution payments shall begin the following month, to the employee HSA 
established at the city bank of record for HSA accounts.   

 



74                                                  
 

Sec. 28 City Council authorizes and directs the employee contribution share (5%) of VRS pension 
contribution rate to be paid by all employees as of July 1, 2017 Employee share of VRS 
pension contribution shall be deducted on a bi-weekly basis on the assumption of 24 pays 
per year.  Contribution will be effective for the month in which it is deducted.  Prior to the 
15th of the month, credit shall be given for the month and the monthly employee 
contribution shall be deducted. After the 15th of the month VRS deduction and credit shall 
begin 1st day the following month.  Elected Constitutional Officers shall pay the VRS 5% 
employee contribution on the same basis as city employee. 

 
Sec. 29 City Council authorizes a 1% cost-of living pay increase to full-time employees, including 

the constitutional officers and their employees.  Permanent part-time employees and 
seasonal part-time employees are not eligible.   

 
Sec. 30 City Council authorizes the VRS retirement multiplier for Hopewell Public Safety 

positions to change from 1.7% to 1.85%. 
 
Sec. 31 Amendments made by City Council to original budget set forth in Section 1 are as 

identified in the following items: 
 
Item Council Action Fiscal 

Result 
Voter Registration New 
Voting Machines 

Unfunded $75,000.00 

Human Resource 
Administrative Support 

To be funded after completion 
of 2016 CAFR 

$25,000.00 

Real Estate Assessor 1 
Positions 

To be funded upon completion 
of 2016 CAFR 

$34,257.50 

Fire Department 
Assistant Chief 

To be funded after completion 
of 2016 CAFR 

$88,000.00 

Police Department 2 
Downtown Officers 

One to be funded 
immediately; the other to be 
funded upon completion of 
2016 CAFR 

$55,000.00 

Development Rental 
Inspector 

To be funded after completion 
of 2016 CAFR 

$47,000.00 

City Park Entrance 
Improvement Phase III 
and IV 

To be funded after completion 
of 2016 CAFR 

None 

Riverwalk Completion To be funded immediately $100,000.00 
Add $50,000 back to 
Recreation and Parks 
for park improvements 

To be funded after completion 
of 2016 CAFR 

$50,000.00 

 
  



75                                                  
 

 

 
 

I, Jackie M. Shornak, Mayor of the City of Hopewell, Virginia, do certify that the foregoing is a true and 
correct copy of a resolution adopted by Hopewell City Council at its meeting held on June 13, 2017.                                                                                                 
 
 Given under my hand and the Corporate Seal of the City of Hopewell, Virginia, this 13th day of June 2017. 
 
                                                         
      ___________________________________ 
       Jackie M. Shornak, Mayor 
       City of Hopewell 
S E A L 
 
 
 



59                                                  
 

BUDGET RESOLUTION 
FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 

 
WHEREAS, at the meeting of the City Council of the City of Hopewell held on May 23, 2017, a budget of 

the estimated revenues and expenditures for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2017, and ending June 30, 2018, 
showing the expenditures of the preceding year, the amount appropriated for the current year, and the proposed 
expenditures for the ensuing twelve months was introduced in its complete form; of which 
$137,451,881.62129,464,588 is estimated to be received from sources other than property tax levies, leaving a 
balance to be raised by levies on property segregated to the city for local taxes of $26,400,000.0032,683,120; and, 

 
WHEREAS, a tax rate sufficient to raise the last mentioned sum has been levied by ordinance of the City 

Council of the City of Hopewell; and, 
 
WHEREAS, in this budget approved by City Council there are estimates of revenues used for appropriated 

expenditures to pay for said city services, and when said estimated revenues are projected by the City Manager to 
be less than the amount of appropriated expenditures, the City Manager shall initiate action to adjust appropriated 
expenditures to agree with revised estimated revenues.  The City Manager is directed to advise City Council, at the 
next scheduled meeting, of the adjustments made and City Council may amend said adjustments or offer 
alternatives as the appropriating body; 

 
BE IT, HEREBY, RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Hopewell: 
 
Sec. 1 The following designated funds and accounts shall be appropriated from the designated revenues to 

operate city services and to provide a capital improvement program for the city: 
 
BUDGET RESOLUTION FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 Revenue or Expenditure 

General Fund-011:   

Estimated Revenues:  
From Local Sources  
General Property Taxes ...........................                 26,400,00032,683,120.00  
Other Local Taxes ...........................                 11,370,000  6,438,765.00  
Licenses, Permits, Fees...........................                   2,522,1001,250,523.00  
Fines & Forfeitures...........................                   1,675,000631,132.00  
Use of Money/Property...........................                        50,00068,731.00  
In-Lieu of Taxes...........................                   1,250261,000.00  
Other Local Revenues ...........................                                     -479,369.00    
From Other Agencies                   2,275,000.00  
Estimated Revenues:  
State Sources . .......................................................                   6,575,177968,024.00  
Federal Sources ...........................                      150,000287,773.00  

Transfers & Fund Balance  
Transfer from Self-Insurance-076 ...........................Cost Recovery from 

Dept of Social Services ……………. 
                     507,278.00 

Cost Recovery from Solid Waste-030...........................                      245,600598,040.00  
Cost Recovery from Sewer Services-031...........................                      240,103382,500.00  
Use of Fund Balance 

...........................Surplus…………………………………………….. 
                                    -   210,000.00 

Total Estimated Revenues ...........................                  
52,752,980766,255.00 

Formatted Table

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0 ch

Formatted: Indent: First line:  1 ch

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold, Font color: Auto

Formatted: Left, Indent: First line:  0 ch

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Font: Bold



60                                                  
 

BUDGET RESOLUTION FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 Revenue or Expenditure 

                 
 
 

 
 
Appropriations: 

 

Legislative: ...........................  

City Council...........................                      267,236270,435.00  
City Clerk . .......................................................                        80,506.00  
City Attorney ...........................                      334,000.00  

Constitutional/Courts: ...........................  

Clerk of Circuit Court...........................                      426,061.00  
Commonwealth Attorney ...........................                      567,945.00  
Commissioner of Revenue...........................                      449,758.00  
City Treasurer ...........................                      499495,587.00  
Electoral Board/Registrar...........................                      192,736.00  
City Sheriff ...........................                   1,682618,508.00  
Circuit Court...........................                        8076,986.00  
General District Court ...........................                      110120,306.00  
Court Services ...........................                          7,000.00  
VJCCCA Grant...........................                      150,735.00  
Crater Detention Center...........................                      410,764.00  
Riverside Regional Jail...........................                   1,935,248.00  

Administration...........................:  

City Manager ...........................                   1,020,519   891,019.00  
Intergovernmental Affairs ...........................                      112108,875.00  
Human Resources ...........................                      439,268421,568.00  
Finance ...........................                   1,381,047510,947.00  
Information Technology...........................                      938928,600.00  
Development...........................                      921,567897,367.00  
Police ...........................                   7,664,145614,645.00  
VitimVictim-Witness Grant ...........................                      173,941940.00  
Fire. ...........................                   4,372342,932.3400  
Public Works ...........................                   4,922,956818,456.00  
Administration...........................:  
Health ...........................  
Health/Outside Agencies...........................                   1,563,449868,580.00  
Non-Departmental .......................................................................                   2,297,037.661,445,600.00  
Operating Transfers/Contingency ...............................................                 19,749,26720,607,151.00  
Total General Fund  .......................................................................                 52,752,980766,255.00  

 
 

  

Formatted Table

Formatted: Left

Formatted Table



61                                                  
 

BUDGET RESOLUTION FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 Revenue or Expenditure 

 
 
 
 
 
Social Services Fund-012: 

Estimated Revenues:  
From State  Sources..................................................................                   1,530,788.00  
From Federal Sources...............................................................                   2,712,751750.00  
Transfer from General Fund-011 .............................................                      778,400591,700.00  
Use of Surplus ..........................................................................  
Total Revenues ............................................................................                   5,021,9394,835,238.00  

Appropriations:  

Administration..........................................................................                   1,421,882.00  
Public Assistance......................................................................  
Purchased Services ...................................................................  
Eligibility..................................................................................Eligibility 

Services................................................................... 
                  3,600,057413,356.00  

Services ....................................................................................  
    Cooling Assistance ...................................................................  

Pass-Thru Program ...................................................................  
Foster Home .............................................................................  
Day Care Staff ..........................................................................  
Quality Day Care......................................................................  
Contingency-Raises-Health ins. 

...............................................Ins................................................ 
 

Total Social Services Fund........................................................                   5,021,9394,835,238.00  
  

Community Services Act Fund-015:  

Estimated Revenues:  
Client Fees ..............................................................................  
From State Sources.................................................................                   2,500,913.00  
Transfer from General Fund-011 ...........................................                      833,637608,227.00  
Total Revenues ..........................................................................                   3,334,550109,140.00  

Appropriations:  

Administration........................................................................                      146,520.00  
Direct Services .......................................................................                   3,188,0302,962,620.00  
Total Community Services Act Fund ......................................                   3,334,550109,140.00  

    

Recreation Fund-035:    

Estimated Revenues:  

Formatted Table

Formatted Table

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0 ch

Formatted Table

Formatted Table

Formatted Table

Formatted Table



62                                                  
 

BUDGET RESOLUTION FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 Revenue or Expenditure 

Fees & Charges ......................................................................                      176,900.00  
Transfer from General Fund-011 ...........................................                   1,600,000328,400.00  
Total Revenues...........................................................................Use of 

Surplus ........................................................................ 
                                    -  1,505,300.00  

 
 
 
 
 
Appropriations:Total 

Revenues........................................................................... 

                  1,776,900.00  

Recreation Center 
Div............................................................Appropriations: 

                     602,322.00  

Recreation Center Div ............................................................Community 
Div...................................................................... 

                     615,822113,263.00  

Athletics Div............................................................................Community 
Div ...................................................................... 

                     131,263142,627.00  

Seniors Div.............................................................................Athletics 
Div............................................................................ 

                     152,263319.00  

Pool Div..................................................................................Seniors Div 
............................................................................. 

                     169,318210,424.00  

Parks Div................................................................................Pool 
Div.................................................................................. 

                     211,424269,028.00  

Parks Div 
................................................................................Grants...............................
...................................................... 

                     481,493  15,317.00  

Grants .....................................................................................Total 
Recreation Fund.............................................................. 

                       15,3171,505,300.00  

Total Recreation Fund 
.............................................................. 

                  
1,776,900.0
0  

  

Harbor Fund-038:    

Estimated Revenues:                        14,400.00  
    Rental………………………………………………………            14,400.00 

Use of Surplus ........................................................................  
Total Revenues...........................................................................                        14,400.00  

Appropriations:  

      Insurance…………………………………………………..                          5,0002,465.00  
Contingency      Operating 
Expenses……………………………………………….. 

                         9,40011,935.00  

Total Harbor Fund ....................................................................                        14,400.00  
    

Anti-Litter Fund-053:    

Estimated Revenues:  
From State Sources.................................................................                          6,063.00  

Formatted Table

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Indent: First line:  1 ch

Formatted: Font: Bold, Font color: Auto

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0 ch

Formatted: Font: Not Bold, Font color: Black

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0 ch

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Font: Bold, Underline, Font color: Auto

Inserted Cells

Inserted Cells

Formatted: Font color: Auto

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0 ch

Formatted: Font color: Auto

Formatted Table

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0 ch

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0 ch

Formatted Table



63                                                  
 

BUDGET RESOLUTION FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 Revenue or Expenditure 

Appropriations:  

Operating Expenses .................................................................                          6,063.00  
      

Economic Development Fund - 075:  

Estimated Revenues:  
From State Sources.................................................................Transfer 

from General Fund-011............................................... 
                       38,440.00  

Appropriations:  

Operating Expenses .................................................................                        38,440.00  
            

 
 
 
 
 
 
Self -Insurance Fund-076: 

  

Estimated Revenues:  
Transfer from General Fund .....................................................                      500,000.00  
Interest Income ......................................................................  
Misc Income ...........................................................................  

Use of Surplus ........................................................................  
Total Revenues...........................................................................                      500,000.00  

Appropriations:  

    Property/Liability Insurance Premiums....................................                      490500,000.00  
Insurance Claims/Deductibles ................................................                        10,000.00  
Transfer to General Fund-011 ................................................  
Transfer to Capital Projects Fund-071 ...................................  

Total Self Insurance Fund ........................................................                      500,000.00  
 
Cemetery Fund-003: 

   

Estimated Revenues:  
Interest Income ........................................................................                          1,50011,000.00  
Grave Site Sales.......................................................................                        10,000.00  
Use of Surplus .........................................................................                      153,500 154,000.00  
Total Revenues............................................................................                       165,000.00  

Appropriations:  

Repairs.....................................................................................                          2,500.00  
Grass Cutting ...........................................................................                        27,000.00  
Miscellaneous ..........................................................................                          5,500.00  

Formatted Table

Formatted: Font: Bold, Underline, Font color: Auto

Formatted: Font: Bold, Underline

Formatted: Left, Indent: First line:  0 ch

Deleted Cells

Deleted Cells

Deleted Cells

Deleted Cells

Formatted: Font: Bold, Underline

Formatted: Left, Indent: First line:  0 ch

Deleted Cells

Deleted Cells

Deleted Cells

Formatted Table

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0 ch

Formatted Table

Formatted Table



64                                                  
 

BUDGET RESOLUTION FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 Revenue or Expenditure 

Capital Expansion Project 
.......................................................Columbarium-new storage 
building…………………………….. 

                     130,000.00  

Total Cemetery Fund .................................................................                      165,000.00  
      
Healthy Families Fund-090:   

Estimated Revenues:  
Donation.................................................................................                      188,696.00  
Transfer from General Fund .....................................................-

011............................................... 
                       15,000.00  

Donation .................................................................................                      189,135.00  
Misc Income ...........................................................................  

Use of Surplus ........................................................................  
Total Revenues...........................................................................                      204,135203,696.00  

Appropriations:  

Appropriation      
Appropriations........................................................................ 

                     204,135203,696.00  

     Total Healthy Families Fund 
………………………………… 

                     203,696.00 

   

School Operating Fund-014:   

Estimated Revenues:  
Beginning Fund Balance ........................................................  
From State Sources.................................................................                 28,250,669.00  
From Federal Sources.............................................................                   4,396,443.00  
Other Revenues ......................................................................                   1,207,338.00  
Transfer from Other Funds-011/030 ......................................                 16,533,24514,264,679.00  
Transfer from School Bldg/Bus Replacement Fund-063 .......  
Transfer from Capital Projects Fund-071...............................  
Total Revenues...........................................................................                 50,387,69548,119,129.00  

 
 
 
Appropriations: 

 

Non-Categorical .....................................................................                 50,387,69548,119,129.00  
Debt Service ...........................................................................  
Transfer to Text Book Fund-056............................................  
Transfer to Bldg/Bus Replacement Fund-063........................  
Total School Operating Fund ...................................................                 50,387,69548,119,129.00  

   

School Textbook Fund-056:   

Formatted Table

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted Table

Formatted Table

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0 ch

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Left

Formatted Table

Formatted Table

Formatted Table

Formatted Table

Formatted Table



65                                                  
 

BUDGET RESOLUTION FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 Revenue or Expenditure 

Estimated Revenues:  
From State Sources.................................................................                      650,000.00  
Interest Income .......................................................................  
Transfer from Operating Fund-014 ........................................  
Use of Surplus ........................................................................  
Total Revenues...........................................................................                      650,000.00  

Appropriations:  

Text Book Purchases ..............................................................                      650,000.00  
Fund Balance ..........................................................................Total 

School Textbook Fund.................................................... 
                     650,000.00  

Total School Textbook Fund 
.................................................... 

                     
650,000.00  

 

School Cafeteria Fund-057:   

Estimated Revenues:  
From State Sources.................................................................                        52,700.00  
From Federal Sources.............................................................                   1,667,8123,142,912.00  
School Food Fees ...................................................................                      522,400.00  
Interest Income .......................................................................                                     -    
Use of Surplus ........................................................................                      900,000.00  
Total Revenues...........................................................................                   3,142,912.00  

Appropriations:  

Operating Expenses ................................................................                   3,142,912.00  
End Balance............................................................................Total School 

Cafeteria Fund.................................................... 
                  3,142,912.00  

Total School Cafeteria Fund ....................................................                   3,142,912.00  

School Bldg/Bus Replacement Fund-063:  

Estimated Revenues:  
Interest ...................................................................................                                     -    
Transfer from School Operating Fund-014 ..............................                   1,354,679.00  
Use of Bond Proceeds ............................................................                                     -    
Use of Surplus ........................................................................                                     -    
Total Revenues...........................................................................                   1,354,679.00  

Appropriations:  

Transfer to Operating Fund-014 for Debt Service .................                   1,354,679.00  
Capital Outlay.........................................................................  
Fund Balance ..........................................................................  
Total School Bldg/Bus Replacement Fund..............................                   1,354,679.00  

 
 
Solid Waste Fund-030: 

   

Formatted Table

Formatted Table

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Left, Indent: First line:  0 ch

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0 ch

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Font: Bold, Underline, Font color: Auto

Inserted Cells

Formatted Table

Formatted Table

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Left, Indent: First line:  0 ch

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0 ch

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Font: Bold, Underline, Font color: Auto

Formatted Table

Formatted Table

Formatted Table



66                                                  
 

BUDGET RESOLUTION FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 Revenue or Expenditure 

 
Estimated Revenues: 

 

Fees & Charges ......................................................................                   2,104,382.00  
Convenience Center Fees .......................................................  
Use of Surplus ........................................................................  
Total Revenues...........................................................................                   2,104,382.00  

     
 
 
 
  Appropriations: 

 

     Curb-Side Pickup ...................................................................                   1,966,882964,794.00  
Convenience Center ...............................................................                      137,500139,588.00  
Transfer to Other Funds-011/014 ............................................Total Solid 

Waste Fund............................................................ 
                  2,104,382.00  

Total Solid Waste Fund ............................................................                   2,104,382.00  

Sewer System Revenue Fund-040:  

Estimated Revenues:  
Charges for Services...............................................................                   8,479,425.00  
Water Renewal Admin Fee ....................................................  
Interest Income .......................................................................  
Transfer-Sewer System Revenue Fund-031..........................  
Total Revenues...........................................................................                   8,479,425.00  

Appropriations:  

Transfer to Sewer System Operating Fund-041 .....................                   6,849,966.00  
Transfer to Sewer System Imprv/Redemp Fund-042.............  
Transfer to Sewer System Bond Fund-043 ............................                   1,629,459.00  
Total Sewer System Revenue Fund........................................                   8,479,425.00  

  

Sewer System Operating Fund-041:  

Estimated Revenues:  
Transfer f/ Sewer System Revenue Fund-040...........................                   8,479,4256,849,966.00  
Interest Income………………………………………………...         141,488.00 

    Use of Surplus 
...........................................................................……………………………
…………………… 

                     439,852.00 

Total Revenues..............................................................................                   8,479,4257,431,306.00  

Appropriations:  

Storm Water Div .......................................................................                        70,136.00  
Maintenance & Inspections .......................................................                   2,458,420   970,449.00  

Formatted Table

Formatted Table

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0 ch

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0 ch

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Left, Indent: First line:  0 ch

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0 ch

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Font: Bold, Underline, Font color: Auto

Formatted Table

Formatted Table

Formatted Table

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0 ch

Formatted Table

Formatted: Left, Indent: First line:  0 ch

Formatted: Font color: Black



67                                                  
 

BUDGET RESOLUTION FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 Revenue or Expenditure 

City Pump Stations ....................................................................                   3,872,750.00  
Capital .......................................................................................                   1,030,0002,517,971.00  
Total Sewer System Operating Fund..........................................                   7,431,306.00  

 
 
Sewer System Imprv/Redemp Fund-042: 

 

Estimated Revenues:  
Transfer f/ Sewer Services Fund-031 ........................................  
Transfer f/ Sewer System Revenue Fund-040...........................  
Total Revenues..............................................................................                                     -    
Appropriations:  

Transfer to Reserve Account Fund-042 ....................................  
Capital Construction..................................................................  
Total Sewer System Imprv/Redemp Fund .................................                                     -    

 
 
 
Sewer System Bond Fund-043: 

  

Estimated Revenues:  
Transfer f/ Sewer System Revenue Fund-040........................                   1,629,459.00  

Appropriations:  

Bond Principle Principal........................................................................                      505,000.00  
Bond Interest ..........................................................................                   1,124,459.00  
Total Sewer System Bond Fund ...............................................                   1,629,459.00  

      
Storm Water Fund -048:    

Estimated Revenues:  
Industrial User Charges ............................................................                                     -    
Storm Water Fees .....................................................................                   1,359,330.00  
State Funds ..............................................................................                   1,448,480   450,000.00  
Total Revenues...........................................................................                   2,807,8101,809,330.00  

Appropriations:  

Operating Expenses ................................................................                   1,359809,330.00  
      
Storm Water Fund -049:    

Estimated Revenues:  
Industrial User Charges ............................................................                                     -    
Storm Water Fees .....................................................................                      250,000.00  
State Funds ..............................................................................                                     -    
Total Revenues...........................................................................                      250,000.00  

Formatted Table

Formatted Table

Formatted Table

Formatted Table



68                                                  
 

BUDGET RESOLUTION FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 Revenue or Expenditure 

Appropriations:  

Operating Expenses ................................................................                      250,000.00  
      
      
 
 
Water Renewal Fund-032: 

  

Estimated Revenues:  
Industrial User Charges ..........................................................                 14,201,688.00  
City User Charges ..................................................................  
Other Revenue ........................................................................  
State Grant ..............................................................................                      750,000.00  
Debt Service Charges .............................................................  
Total Revenues...........................................................................                 14,951,688.00  

Appropriations:  

Operating Expenses ................................................................                 14,951,688.00  
   

 
 
 
 
Capital Projects Fund-071: 

  

Estimated Revenues:  
Fund -071 Revenue ......................................................................                      955,0001,307,015.00  
Grant Fund ..................................................................................Room Tax 
Revenue…………………………………………… 

                       52850,000.00  

Transfer from GF (011) ...............................................................Food Tax 
Revenue……………………………………………. 

                   2,133300,000.00  

Grant Fund..................................................................................                       186,027.00 
Transfer from GF (Fire) 
...............................................................011)...................................................
............ 

                     160,0001,760,705.00  

Transfer from GF (Fire) ...............................................................                                     -    
Transfer from General Fund-011 ..................................................  
Transfer from General Fund I-295 ................................................           1,500,000.00 
Transfer from Self Insurance Fund-076 ........................................  
Use of Surplus ...............................................................................             130,000.00 
Total Revenues...........................................................................                   3,300,0008,033,747.00  

  
  
Appropriations:  

Debt Service ...........................................................................                   4,662,408.00  

Formatted Table

Formatted Table

Formatted Table

Formatted Table

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0 ch

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0 ch

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0 ch

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0 ch

Formatted Table

Formatted Table

Formatted: Centered

Formatted Table

Formatted: Centered

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0 ch

Formatted Table



69                                                  
 

BUDGET RESOLUTION FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 Revenue or Expenditure 

Debt Service Fees ...................................................................  
Capital Projects:  
Remodel Treasurer front cashier area ....................................  
     Treasurer heavy duty shredder ...............................................  
     Treasurer Shelving for front and back offices........................  
     IT - Fiber connections for social services, recreation and 
     public works ........................................................................... 

                     165,000.00  

     IT - Munis Upgrade, Additional Storage City-wide................                      160  40,000.00  
     IT - Disaster Recovery System...............................................             120,000.00 
     Sheriff – Annual contract to Taser .........................................                        20,000.00  
     Sheriff – two new court vehicles ............................................                        31,315.00  
     Police - 2 marked utilities, 2 marked sedans ..........................                      163,000.00  
     Fire – hose and radio vehicle/equipment ............................................              210,000.00 
     Fire – Emily water rescue devices (2) 
....................................).................................... 

                       29,000.00  

     Replace courthouse roof .........................................................  
     Renovate existing animal shelter, build adopt area ................  
     Public Works - VDOT projects ..............................................                        20,0001,758,024.00  
Public Works -Pavement Reconstruction and/ Rehabilitation ….                      275 345,000.00  
     Public Works ........................................................................                      117,000.00  
     Public Works ........................................................................                      817,215.00  
     Public Works ........................................................................                        30,000.00  
     Public Works ........................................................................                      325,000.00  
     Rec & Parks – Replace fitness equipment .....................                        40,000.00  
     Rec & Parks – Replace Community Center roof ...................                        55,000.00  
     Rec & Parks – Replace infrastructure in parks.......................                      100150,000.00  
 Development – Tall weeds, grass, trash, debris.......................                        40,000.00  
 Development – Planning.........................................................                        50,000.00  
              Development – Demolition, rehab, acquire …………………                        75,000.00  
     Downtown Partnership 
...........................................................Columbarium-new storage 
building…………………………….. 

                     130,000.00 

     Sub-total Capital Projects 
.......................................................…………………………………..                     

                  2,512,530 3,371,339.00  

Total Debt/Capital Projects 
Fund............................................…………………………….               

                  7,174,938 8,033,747.00  
 

     
      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TOTAL REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES FOR FY18 

Formatted Table

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0 ch

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0 ch

Formatted Table

Formatted: Centered

Formatted: Centered

Formatted Table

Formatted Table

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0 ch

Formatted Table

Formatted: Font: Bold



70                                                  
 

BUDGET RESOLUTION FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 Revenue or Expenditure 

        Estimated Revenue    $ 163,851,882161,099,589.00  
  

      
  

Projected Expenditures     $ 162,730,221161,099,589.00  
  

 
Sec.  2 Constitutional Officers and respective Constitutional Office employees shall receive the position salary 

approved by the Virginia Compensation Board or granted by the Virginia General Assembly.  No 
Constitutional Officer shall be compensated for any vacation, sick, holiday, jury service, military leave, 
funeral leave or other paid time-off granted regular city employees. 

Sec.  3 Appropriations in addition to those contained in the general appropriation resolution may be made by 
City Council only if there is an unencumbered and un-appropriated sum available in the fund, sufficient 
to meet such appropriation. 

 
Sec.  4 Except as set forth in Sections 7, 14, 16, 17, 18, and 19 below, the City Manager may, as provided 

herein, authorize the transfer of any unencumbered balance or portion thereof from one classification of 
expenditure to another within the same department or appropriation function/category.  The City 
Manager may, upon approval of Council, transfer up to $25,000, from the unencumbered balance of the 
appropriation of one appropriation function/category to another appropriation function/category.  No 
more than one transfer may be made for the same item causing the need for a transfer. 

 
Sec.  5 The City Manager may increase appropriations for the following items of non-budgetary revenue that 

may occur during the fiscal year: 
 

a. Insurance recoveries received for damage to city vehicles or other property for which city 
funds have been expended to make repairs. 

b. Refunds or reimbursements made to the city for which the city has expended funds directly 
related to that refund or reimbursement. 

c. Any revenue source not to exceed $25,000. 

 
Sec.  6 All outstanding encumbrances, both operating and capital, at June 30, 2017 shall be re-appropriated to 

the 2017-18 fiscal year to the same department and account. These sums may not be used for purposes 
other than the original intent. 

 
Sec.  7 At the close of the fiscal year, all unencumbered appropriations for budget items other than capital 

projects, reserves, grants, and donations restricted to specific purposes will lapse. All funding must be 
returned to the General Fund to include unencumbered funding for unfilled staffing positions 

 
Sec.  8 Appropriations designated for capital projects will not lapse at the end of the fiscal year but shall 

remain appropriations until the completion of the projects or until Council, by appropriate ordinance or 
resolution, changes or eliminates the appropriation.  The City Manager may approve necessary 
accounting transfers between funds to enable the capital projects to be accounted for in the correct 
manner.  Upon completion of a capital project, staff is authorized to close out the projects and transfer 
to the funding source, any remaining balances. This remaining balance must then be appropriated to the 
General Fund. This section applies to all existing appropriations for capital projects at June 30, 2017 
and appropriations in the 2017-18 budget year. The City Manager may approve construction change 

Formatted Table



71                                                  
 

orders to contracts up to an increase of $25,000 and approve all change orders for reductions to 
contracts. 

 
Sec.  9 The City Manager may authorize the transfer of sewer services capital projects funds that are 20% or 

up to $100,000 of the original project cost, whichever is less, from any sewer services capital project to 
any other sewer services capital project or to the original funding source.  Should the actual contract 
price for a project be significantly less than the appropriation, or over $100,000,the City Manager may 
approve transfer of excess funds to the funding source prior to completion of the project. 

 
Sec. 10 The City Manager is hereby authorized and directed to apply for and accept all city eligible grants 

which require no local match money to receive without further City Council action. 
 
  City Manager is further authorized to apply for and accept eligible grants of $50,000 or less and with 

up to fifty (50) percent or less of the total dollar grant amount match requirement.  City Manager is 
authorized to use current budget appropriated funds towards any local match required. 

 
Any grant application/award greater than $50,000 must be approved by Council prior to the city 
administration making application. 
 
The City Manager is hereby authorized to sign and execute all necessary documents for the acceptance 
of any city grant approved by Council. 
 

Sec. 11 City Council approval of any grant of funds to the City constitutes the appropriation of both the 
revenue to be received from the grant and the city's expenditure required by the terms of the grant, if 
any.  The appropriation of grant funds will not lapse at the end of the fiscal year, but shall remain 
appropriated until completion of the project or until Council, by appropriate resolution, changes or 
eliminates the appropriation.   

 
  The City Manager may reduce any grant appropriation to the level approved by the granting agency 

during the fiscal year.  The City Manager may approve necessary accounting transfers between 
accounts to enable the grant to be accounted for in the correct manner.  Upon completion of a grant 
project, staff is authorized to close out the grant and transfer back to the funding source any unspent 
remaining balances.  This applies to appropriations for grants outstanding at June 30, 2017 and 
appropriations in the 2017-18 budget year. 

 
Sec. 12 The City Manager, upon approval of Council, may appropriate both revenue and expenditure for 

donations made by citizens or citizen groups in support of City programs.  Any remaining 
unencumbered balance of a restricted donation at the end of the fiscal year will be re-appropriated into 
the subsequent fiscal year for the same purpose. 

 
Sec. 13 The City Manager may, upon approval by Council, reduce revenue and expenditure appropriations 

related to programs funded all or in part by the Commonwealth of Virginia and/or the federal 
government to the level approved by the responsible state or federal agency. 

 
Sec. 14 The Director of Finance is authorized to make transfers to the various operating funds for which there 

are transfers budgeted and approved by City Council.  The Director shall transfer funds only as needed 
up to amounts budgeted, or in accordance with any existing bond resolutions that specify the manner in 
which transfers are to be made. 



72                                                  
 

 
Sec. 15 The City Treasurer may, upon approval of Council, advance monies to and from the various funds of 

the city to allow maximum cash flow efficiency.  The advances must not violate city bond covenants or 
other legal restrictions that would prohibit an advance. 

 
Sec. 16 The City Manager is authorized to make expenditures from Trust & Agency Funds for the specified 

reasons for which the funds were established. In no case shall the expenditure exceed the available 
balance in the fund. 

 
Sec. 17 The City Manager may appropriate revenues and increase expenditures for funds received by the city 

from asset forfeitures for operating expenditures directly related to drug enforcement.  This applies to 
funds currently on-hand at June 30, 2017, and all funds received in the 2017-18 budget year.  The 
outstanding balance of these funds at June 30, 2017, shall not lapse but be carried forward into the next 
fiscal year. 

 
Sec. 18 After completion of all necessary audit transactions for the General Fund, the City Manager may, upon 

approval of Council, increase appropriations or authorize transfers of existing appropriation at June 30 
as follows: 

 
a. Subsequent to all audit adjustments, and if the ending general fund balance is maintained at 

maximum of 10% of general fund expenditures, transfer all available current year operation 
funds to the undesignated fund balance of the Capital Projects Fund for future capital projects. 
 

b. At year-end, any budgeted Fire Department appropriations in excess of actual expenditures for 
the year shall be transferred to a reserve account for future fire equipment purchases.  This 
applies to funds on-hand at June 30, 2017, and all funds received in the 2017-18 budget year. 

 
Sec. 19 The City Manager is authorized to reallocate funding sources for Capital Projects, arbitrage 

rebates/penalties, and debt service payments and to appropriate bond interest earning to minimize 
arbitrage rebates/penalties. This authority would include the appropriation of transfers among funds to 
accomplish such reallocation.  Budgets for specific capital projects will not be increased beyond the 
level authorized by sections 4 and 5.  This applies to funds currently on hand in at June 30, 2017, and 
all funds received in the FY 2017-18 budget year. 

 
Sec. 20 The City Manager is authorized to transfer among appropriation categories any amount of funds 

associated with the implementation of the VJCCCA Grant to record transactions. 
 
Sec. 21 The City Manager is authorized to transfer among appropriation categories any amount of monies 

associated with implementation of the Comprehensive Services Act for at-risk youth and families, but 
the local city match appropriation shall be reduced to the amount required to match the original state 
approved budget.  Any supplemental budget request for funding shall be presented to Council for 
appropriation. 

 
Sec. 22 The City Manager is authorized to disburse state Four-For-Life Program funding to the 

Hopewell Emergency Crew for authorized expenditures or to disburse funds between the 
Hopewell Emergency Crew and the Hopewell Bureau of Fire, all in the best interest of 
providing emergency services to Hopewell.  Amount of funds authorized to be disbursed 
shall not exceed the state funding award. 



73                                                  
 

 
Sec. 23 The City Manager is authorized, upon approval of Council, to transfer among appropriation categories 

any amount of monies associated with implementation of the Department of Social Services budget for 
services, but the local city match appropriation shall be reduced to the amount required to match the 
original state approved budget.  Any supplemental budget request for funding shall be presented to city 
council for appropriation. 

 
Sec. 24 Effective upon adoption of this resolution, the City Manager is authorized to approve transfers within 

operating funds as long as total net spending is not exceeded, and all transfer activity is to be reported 
to Council on a monthly basis. 

 
Sec. 25 The City Manager is hereby authorized, upon approval of Council, to reassign or reallocate any full-

time authorized position within the authorized fund complement of positions to a lower or higher grade 
after the City Classification and Compensation Study Committee has approved the job evaluation and 
made its recommendation to the City Manager. This authority is not to be construed as giving the City 
Manager authority to create or increase the authorized full-time City work force. Council reserves to 
itself the authority to increase or decrease the authorized full-time employee positions. 

  



74                                                  
 

 
Sec. 26 Effective July 1, 2017, the following will be the City share of health care cost from The 

Local Choice (Anthem):   
 
  Active Employees: 

HDHP Emp - PER PP Emp - MONTH City - MONTH Total Premium 

EE ONLY $35.63 $71.27 $374.73 $446.00 
EE + SPOUSE $100.95 $201.89 $623.11 $825.00 
EE + CHILD $83.40 $166.80 $658.20 $825.00 
EE + CHILDREN $83.46 $166.93 $1,037.07 $1,204.00 
EE + FAMILY $166.80 $333.59 $870.41 $1,204.00 
Key Advantage 250 Emp - PER PP Emp - MONTH City - MONTH Total Premium 

EE ONLY $50.50 $101.00 $518.00 $619.00 
EE + SPOUSE $151.31 $302.62 $842.38 $1,145.00 
EE + CHILD $121.04 $242.08 $902.92 $1,145.00 
EE + CHILDREN $120.98 $241.95 $1,429.05 $1,671.00 
EE + FAMILY $256.11 $512.22 $1,158.78 $1,671.00 
          
Key Advantage 
Expanded Emp - PER PP Emp - MONTH City - MONTH Total Premium 

EE ONLY $79.00 $158.00 $518.00 $676.00 
EE + SPOUSE $204.31 $408.62 $842.38 $1,251.00 
EE + CHILD $174.04 $348.08 $902.92 $1,251.00 
EE + CHILDREN $197.98 $395.95 $1,429.05 $1,825.00 
EE + FAMILY $333.11 $666.22 $1,158.78 $1,825.00 
 
 Retirees 
 

20+ Years of Service - (City pays 30% of the RETIREE ONLY premium) 
Retiree's Premium 250 Expanded HDHP 
Retiree $433.30 Monthly  $473.20 Monthly $312.20 Monthly 
Retiree + One $959.30 Monthly $1048.20 Monthly $691.20 Monthly 
City's Contribution FY 
17/18       

Retiree 
$185.70 Monthly 
($619.00 Total Premium) 

$202.80 Monthly 
($676.00 Total Premium) 

$133.80 Monthly 
($446.00 Total Premium) 

Retiree + One 

$185.70 Monthly 
($1145.00 Total 
Premium) 

$202.80 Monthly 
($1251.00 Total 
Premium) 

$133.80 Monthly 
($825.00 Total Premium) 

    



75                                                  
 

    
15-19 Years of Service - (City pays 20% of the RETIREE ONLY premium) 
Retiree's Premium 250 Expanded HDHP 
Retiree $495.20 Monthly  $540.80 Monthly $356.80 Monthly 
Retiree + One $1021.20 Monthly $1115.80 Monthly $735.80 Monthly 
City's Contribution FY 
17/18       

Retiree 
$123.80 Monthly 
($619.00 Total Premium) 

$135.20 Monthly 
($676.00 Total Premium) 

$89.20 Monthly ($446.00 
Total Premium) 

Retiree + One 

$123.80 Monthly 
($1145.00 Total 
Premium) 

$135.20 Monthly 
($1251.00 Total 
Premium) 

$89.20 Monthly ($825.00 
Total Premium) 

 
 
  Retirees hired before 7/1/03 retiring after 1/1/04: 
  Council authorizes and directs a policy change, effective July 1, 2017, that the City will continue to pay 

health insurance for the three spouses currently under the age of 65 until those spouses turn 65.  The 
City will then cease payment of their health insurance. Also effective July 1, 2017, the City will 
continue to pay for the health care for the spouses of retirees until July 2018. Effective July 1, 2018, the 
City will pay 50% of the spousal coverage until June 30, 2019. Council authorizes and directs that 
effective July 1, 2019, the City will no longer pay any portion of health insurance costs for the spouses 
of any retirees.  

 
  Any city retiree eligible for Virginia Retirement System health insurance credit shall have the city 

health insurance contribution reduced by a dollar amount equal to the VRS eligible health insurance 
credit amount. The VRS health insurance credit shall be calculated by an amount equal to $1.50, or 
current rate approved by VRS, times the years of service with a maximum reduction amount of $45.00 
dollars, or the maximum amount authorized by VRS. 

 
  City Manager is authorized and directed to terminate the health insurance coverage for any retiree who 

fails to pay the city their respective share of the health insurance premium and who is sixty (60) days 
delinquent on premium payments.  Any retiree who has their insurance coverage terminated for failure 
to pay their respective share of premium shall not be eligible for re-enrollment until the delinquent 
premiums are paid to the city and only at the next open enrollment period. 

 

Sec. 27 Council authorizes and directs that the City shall only pay such amount equal to the City 
contribution share of the premium cost as authorized in Sec. 26, above, and any additional 
insurance coverage costs selected by employee shall be paid by employee by payroll 
deduction in the month prior to the premium due date. 

 
  For any employee electing to enroll in the HSA plan of record, the city shall contribute the 

sum of $1,400.00 for single coverage and $2,700.00 for family coverage, to be paid 
monthly into employee HSA account; to include employee and child or employee and 
spouse, paid the second pay period of each month on the basis of 24 pays per year.  If 
employee is hired before 15th of month credit for that month is given, after 15th of month 
credit and contribution payments shall begin the following month, to the employee HSA 
established at the city bank of record for HSA accounts.   

 



76                                                  
 

Sec. 28 City Council authorizes and directs the employee contribution share (5%) of VRS pension 
contribution rate to be paid by all employees as of July 1, 2017 Employee share of VRS 
pension contribution shall be deducted on a bi-weekly basis on the assumption of 24 pays 
per year.  Contribution will be effective for the month in which it is deducted.  Prior to the 
15th of the month, credit shall be given for the month and the monthly employee 
contribution shall be deducted. After the 15th of the month VRS deduction and credit shall 
begin 1st day the following month.  Elected Constitutional Officers shall pay the VRS 5% 
employee contribution on the same basis as city employee. 

 
Sec. 29 City Council authorizes a 1% cost-of living pay increase to full-time employees, including 

the constitutional officers and their employees.  Permanent part-time employees and 
seasonal part-time employees are not eligible.   

 
Sec. 30 City Council authorizes the VRS retirement multiplier for Hopewell Public Safety 

positions to change from 1.7% to 1.85%. 
 
Sec. 31 Amendments made by City Council to original budget set forth in Section 1 are as 

identified in the following items: 
 

Item Council Action Fiscal 
Result 

Voter Registration New 
Voting Machines 

Unfunded $75,000.00 

Human Resource 
Administrative Support 

To be funded after completion 
of 2016 CAFR 

$25,000.00 

Real Estate Assessor 1 
Positions 

To be funded upon completion 
of 2016 CAFR 

$34,257.50 

Fire Department 
Assistant Chief 

To be funded after completion 
of 2016 CAFR 

$88,000.00 

Police Department 2 
Downtown Officers 

One to be funded 
immediately; the other to be 
funded upon completion of 
2016 CAFR 

$55,000.00 

Development Rental 
Inspector 

To be funded after completion 
of 2016 CAFR 

$47,000.00 

City Park Entrance 
Improvement Phase III 
and IV 

To be funded after completion 
of 2016 CAFR 

None 

Riverwalk Completion To be funded after completion 
of 2016 CAFRimmediately 

$100,000.00 

Add $50,000 back to 
Recreation and Parks 
for park improvements 

To be funded after completion 
of 2016 CAFR 

$50,000.00 

 
  



77                                                  
 

 

 
 

I, Jackie M. Shornak, Mayor of the City of Hopewell, Virginia, do certify that the foregoing is a true and 
correct copy of a resolution adopted by Hopewell City Council at its meeting held on June 13, 2017.                                                                                                 
 
 Given under my hand and the Corporate Seal of the City of Hopewell, Virginia, this 13th day of June 2017. 
 
                                                         
      ___________________________________ 
       Jackie M. Shornak, Mayor 
       City of Hopewell 
S E A L 
 
 
 



 
R-2 

 
 



 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

Be it hereby RESOLVED, that Charles Dane, as Interim City Manager, is appointed to 
any and all boards, committees and/or commissions to which the city manager would be 
appointed. Mr. Dane will serve until his successor has been appointed, or he resigns, or he is 
removed from office, or is otherwise disqualified from serving. Such boards, commissions and 
committees include, but are not limited to the following:   
 

Crater Criminal Justice Training Academy 
Crater Planning District Commission 
Hopewell Water Renewal Commission 
Investment Policy Committee 
John Randolph Medical Center Board 
Petersburg Area Regional Tourism Corporation (PART) 
Riverside Community Corrections Board 
Riverside Regional Jail Authority 
Virginia First Cities Coalition 

 
Mr. Dane’s service shall include attendance at meetings, voting and otherwise 

representing the interests of the City of Hopewell. 
 

Be it further RESOLVED, that Mr. Dane is hereby authorized to do and perform any and 
all such acts, including execution of any and all documents and certificates, as deemed necessary 
or advisable, to carry out the purposes and intent of the foregoing boards, committees and/or 
commissions. 
 
 CERTIFICATE 
 
I, Ronnieye L. Arrington, Clerk of the City of Hopewell, Virginia, certify that on October 10, 

2017, at a lawfully organized meeting, City Council agreed to the information as set forth in the 

above resolution.  Given under my hand and seal of the Clerk of the City of Hopewell this ____ 

day of October, 2017. 

 ______________________________ 
Clerk 

 



Resolution 
From  

Riverside 
Community 

Criminal Justice 
Board 

 
 



RESOLUTION 
 
 

APPOINTMENT OF BOARD MEMBER 
Two Year Term 

 
 
WHEREAS, The Riverside Community Criminal Justice Board (RCCJB), 

has an affirmative recorded vote in accordance with the 
provisions of the RCCJB By-Laws; 

 
 
WHEREAS, Sections 9.1-178 of the Code of Virginia prescribes CCJB 

membership and requires membership to be filled by each 
local governing body; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Nat Troth, citizen 

representative;  Mary Kay Martin, defense attorney, and 
Charlie Dane, as the local government representative, be 
appointed to the RCCJB as  members. 

 
 
 
 
 
Adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council for the City of 
Hopewell, Virginia held on  
 
 
 
                City Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



JOINT RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE 
COMPREHENSIVE COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS ACT (CCCA) & THE 
PRETRIAL SERVICES ACT (PSA); ESTABLISHMENT OF THE RIVERSIDE 
COMMUNITY CRIMINAL JUSTICE BOARD; AND PROVISION FOR JOINT 
EXERCISE OF POWERS. 
 
          WHEREAS, the Virginia General Assembly has adopted legislation 
entitled the Comprehensive Community Corrections Act for Local Responsible 
Offenders (Sections 9.1-173 et.seq. of the Code of Virginia) and the Pretrial 
Services Act (Sections 19.2-152.2 et.seq. of the Code of Virginia), both of which 
are effective July 1, 1995; and 
 
        WHEREAS, section 53.1-82.1 of the Code of Virginia requires that the 
City of Hopewell, and the Counties of Prince George and Surry submit a 
Community Based Corrections Plan in order to receive reimbursement for eligible 
costs of jail construction; and 
 
          WHEREAS, the Comprehensive Community Corrections Act and the 
Pretrial Services act both mandate that any locality required to submit a 
Community Based Corrections Plan is therefore further required to establish 
Community Corrections Programs and Pretrial Services; and 
 
          WHEREAS, Riverside Criminal Justice Agency has previously served 
the City of Hopewell, the County of Surry, and the County of Prince George and 
provided the judicial system with sentencing alternatives for certain 
misdemeanants and persons convicted of non-violent felonies; and 
 
          WHEREAS, Riverside Criminal Justice Agency will provide the judicial 
system with Pretrial Services to these same localities; and 
 
          WHEREAS, Sections 9.1-178 and 19.2-152.5 of the Code of Virginia 
require that each county and city participating in Community Corrections 
Programs establish a Community Criminal Justice Board; and, in the case of 
multi-jurisdictional efforts, that each jurisdiction mutually agree upon the 
appointments to said Board; and  
 
          WHEREAS, the establishment of a multi-jurisdictional Riverside 
Community Criminal Justice Board will result in a reduction in administrative 
costs to each locality, an increase in funding priorities and available grant dollars, 
promote efficiency in offender supervision and provide for a comprehensive 
regional offender database. 
 
         NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Hopewell, 
County of Surry and County of Prince George, implement the Comprehensive 
Community Corrections Act for Local Responsible Offenders and the Pretrial 



Services Program and that Riverside Criminal Justice Agency be responsible for 
said implementation; and 
 
         NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Riverside 
Community Criminal Justice Board be established and that the following 
individuals be hereby appointed to said Board pursuant to Section 9.1-178 and 
19.2-152, 2 to 7 of the Code of Virginia: 
 
Membership of the Riverside Community Criminal Justice Board shall include but may 
not be limited to: 
 
A Judge of the Sixth Judicial Circuit Court. 
A Judge of the Sixth Judicial General District Court. 
A Judge of the Sixth Judicial Juvenile and Domestic Relations Court. 
A Commonwealth’s Attorney.  
A Chief of Police or Sheriff in a jurisdiction not served by a police department, to 
represent law enforcement. 
The Chief Magistrate for the Counties of Prince George and Surry, and the City of 
Hopewell. 
A person appointed by each governing body to represent the governing body. 
An attorney who is experienced in the defense of criminal matters. 
A representative of local education. 
District 19 Community Services Board Administrator. 
One citizen to be appointed at the discretion of the Prince George County Board of 
Supervisors. 
One citizen to be appointed at the discretion of the Surry County Board of Supervisors. 
One citizen to be appointed at the discretion of the Hopewell City Council. 
A Sheriff or the Riverside Regional Jail Administrator responsible for jails serving those 
jurisdictions involved in the local pretrial services and community based probation 
programs. 
Non-statutory members as recommended by the CCJB. 

 
        NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this action provide for 
a joint exercise of powers which will serve as documentation of a regional 
program service agreement between the City of Hopewell, County of Prince 
George and County of Surry; and that the County of Prince George will act as the 
administrative and fiscal agent for the Riverside Criminal Justice Agency. 
 
         Adopted at a regular meeting of the City of Hopewell City Council 
Meeting held on 
 
                Date 
 
 
                                                                       City Manager 
 

Clerk 
   RIVERSIDE CCJB MEMBERS 



 

 

 

 

 

 

R-3 
 

 

 

 



RESOLUTION SUPPORTING 
THE HOPEWELL EMERGENCY CREW 

 
AT A MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF HOPEWELL, VIRGINIA, HELD AT THE 
MUNICIPAL BUILDING, 300 NORTH MAIN STREET, COUNCIL CHAMBERS ON OCTOBER 
10, 2017. 
 

WHEREAS, the Hopewell Emergency Crew (HEC) is and has been a benefit to the City for 
many years;  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Hopewell City Council that: 
 
1. HEC will continue to use the name Hopewell Emergency Crew, along with all logos, 

insignias, or other branding; and 
 

2. HEC cost/recovery funds will go into the Hopewell City General Fund, and all billing for 
HEC will be handled by the City of Hopewell Fire and Rescue; and 
 

3. HEC and Hopewell Fire and Rescue will both operate under a “Run Area Map,” which 
will ensure that the most appropriate ambulance be dispatched; and 
 

4. HEC is currently housed in its own building; however, upon completion of the new Fire 
Station, to increase efficiency, both the Fire Department and HEC will share the new 
space; and 
 

5. City Council hereby agrees to approve and appropriate the sum of at least $80,000, and, 
because City Council is not empowered to make such payment beyond the current fiscal 
year, to recommend that future city councils appropriate the sum of at least $80,000 for 
the next four fiscal years, to HEC through its Board, for operation and associated costs; 
and City Council hereby directs the Interim City Manager, his successor, or such other 
officer as may be charged with the responsibility of preparing the City’s annual budget, 
to include such amount in each fiscal year’s budget. Any amounts remaining at the end 
of any fiscal year, will be returned to the City of Hopewell General Fund. 
 

 
 CERTIFICATE 
 
I, Ronnieye L. Arrington, Clerk of the City of Hopewell, Virginia, certify that the foregoing is a 

true and correct copy of the resolution passed at a lawfully organized meeting of the City 

Council held October 10, 2017.  Given under my hand and seal this ________ day of 

__________, 2017 

 ______________________________ 
Clerk 



 

 

 

 

R-4 
 

 



Council Action Form  2017        
SUMMARY: 
Y N       Y N  
□ □ Councilor Christina J. Luman-Bailey, Ward #1  □ □ Councilor Janice Denton, Ward #5 
□ □ Councilor Arlene Holloway, Ward #2   □ □ Councilor Brenda S. Pelham, Ward #6 
□ □ Councilor Tony Zevgolis, Ward #3    □ □ Mayor Jackie M. Shornak, Ward #7 
□ □ Vice Mayor Jasmine Gore, Ward #4 
 

       
  

Insert 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
CITY OF HOPEWELL  

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM 
 
 
Strategic Operating Plan Vision Theme: 

Civic Engagement 
Culture & Recreation  
Economic Development 
Education 
Housing 
Safe & Healthy Environment  
None (Does not apply) 

 
Order of Business: 
    Consent Agenda    

Public Hearing          
Presentation-Boards/Commissions  
Unfinished Business            
Citizen/Councilor Request      
 Regular Business 
Reports of Council Committees  

 

 
Action: 

 Approve and File  
Take Appropriate Action  
Receive & File (no motion required) 
Approve Ordinance 1st Reading 
Approve Ordinance 2nd Reading 
Set a Public Hearing       
Approve on Emergency Measure  

 
  
COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Discussion of FY-2017 Capital Projects  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   To Approve Completion of Capital Projects or Identify 
Those which need to be delayed or Eliminated 
 
TIMING:  Not Certain  
 
BACKGROUND:   FY-2017 Capital Budget included projects which were to be 
funded by a borrow of $2,500,000 by the City. The borrow never occurred due to 
the delays in the completion of the FY-2015 CAFR. Some project work was 
completed prior to the decision to not borrow funds at that time. Staff is looking for 
direction from City Council on how to handle the disposition of these projects.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  Essentially $2,500,000 
 
ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:  Summary of FY-2017 Capital Projects, and 
Summary of Older Projects which can be closed to create potential coverage of 
costs.  
 
STAFF:   Recommends determining a means of completing the scheduled projects.  
     
 

 



Link FUND ORG DESC OBJECT PROJECT PROJ_TITLE CY_ORIGINAL_BUD CY_XFRIN_BUD CY_XFROUT_BUDCY_CFWD_BUD CY_REVISED_BUD CY_MEMO_BAL CY_ENCUMB CY_REQ CY_REMAIN_BUD
View 075 075 ADD‐INFRASTRUCTURE 508211 G0008 RIVERWALK PROJECT -                       -                -                  -                 -                     13,550.00         -               -      (13,550.00)      
View 071 71127026 ADD‐COMMUNICATIONS 508203 IT001 FIBER CONNECTION FOR DSS,REC,AND PW 165,000.00          -                -                  -                 165,000.00        39,812.24         4,996.33       -      120,191.43      
View 071 71127026 ADD‐EDP EQUIPMENT 508207 IT002 DISASTER RECOVERY EQUIPMENT 109,000.00          -                -                  -                 109,000.00        93,315.00         -               -      15,685.00        
View 071 71212034 ADD‐EDP EQUIPMENT 508207 CA001 CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 48,556.00            -                -                  -                 48,556.00          34,656.20         13,899.80     -      -                  
View 071 71213038 ADD‐MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT 508201 S0002 TASER PROJECT 38,000.00            -                -                  -                 38,000.00          36,769.62         -               -      1,230.38          
View 071 71213038 ADD‐MOTOR VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT 508205 S0001 SHERIFF CAPITAL EQUIPMENT 124,630.00          7,099.28        -                  -                 131,729.28        122,310.94       -               -      9,418.34          
View 071 71311047 ADD‐MOTOR VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT 508205 PL001 POLICE EQUIPMENT/VEHICLES -                       -                -                  -                 -                     -                    -               -      -                  
View 071 71311052 ADD‐COMMUNICATIONS 508203 PL023 POLICE TELEPHONE VESTA911 100,000.00          -                -                  -                 100,000.00        4,928.54           -               -      95,071.46        
View 071 71321060 ADD‐MOTOR VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT 508205 F0013 TRUCK TO PULL BOAT 35,000.00            -                -                  -                 35,000.00          30,310.52         -               -      4,689.48          
View 071 71441073 REP‐INFRASTRUCTURE 508111 P0009 PAVEMENT MGT PROGRAM 550,000.00          592,386.59    -                  51,182.00      1,193,568.59     1,192,310.99    -               -      1,257.60          
View 071 71441073 REP‐INFRASTRUCTURE 508111 P0010 STREET LIGHTING IMPROVEMENT 30,000.00            -                -                  971.74           30,971.74          29,750.00         971.74          -      250.00             
View 071 71441073 REP‐INFRASTRUCTURE 508111 P0013 CURB, GUTTER $ STS VDOT MATCH -                       -                -                  475,086.93    475,086.93        438,505.90       36,581.03     -      -                  
View 071 71441073 REP‐INFRASTRUCTURE 508111 P0033 VDOT PROJECTS MATCH 400,000.00          863,097.49    -                  -                 1,263,097.49     511,522.94       -               -      751,574.55      
View 071 71441073 ADD‐MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT 508201 P0031 RUBBER TIRE LOADER 130,000.00          -                -                  -                 130,000.00        130,000.00       -               -      -                  
View 071 71441073 ADD‐INFRASTRUCTURE 508211 P0013 CURB, GUTTER $ STS VDOT MATCH -                       -                -                  -                 -                     -                    -               -      -                  
View 071 71711171 REP‐MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT 508101 RC046 SECURITY CAMERAS AT COMMUNITY CENTE 21,000.00            -                -                  -                 21,000.00          10,202.28         -               -      10,797.72        
View 071 71711171 REP‐INFRASTRUCTURE 508111 P0034 MALLONEE GYM PROJECT 250,000.00          -                -                  -                 250,000.00        -                    -               -      250,000.00      
View 071 71711171 REP‐INFRASTRUCTURE 508111 RC044 REPAVE COMMUNITY CENTER PARKING LOT 35,000.00            -                -                  -                 35,000.00          29,632.83         -               -      5,367.17          
View 071 71711175 REP‐BUILDING 508112 RC045 RESURFACE POOL DECK 38,000.00            -                -                  -                 38,000.00          36,359.00         -               -      1,641.00          
View 071 71711176 REP‐MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT 508101 RC046 SECURITY CAMERAS AT COMMUNITY CENTE -                       -                -                  -                 -                     -                    -               -      -                  
View 071 71711176 REP‐MOTOR VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT 508105 RC043 SERVICE TRUCKS 42,000.00            -                -                  -                 42,000.00          42,000.00         -               -      -                  
View 071 71711176 REP‐MOTOR VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT 508105 RC051 PASSENGER VAN 15 55,000.00            -                (40,000.00)      -                 15,000.00          10,832.60         -               -      4,167.40          
View 071 71711176 REP‐INFRASTRUCTURE 508111 RC049 VARIOUS PARKS SIGNAGE 7,000.00              -                -                  -                 7,000.00            6,619.00           381.00          -      -                  
View 071 71711176 REP‐BUILDING 508112 RC048 MATHIS PARK STORAGE BUILDING RENOVA 16,000.00            -                -                  -                 16,000.00          16,000.00         -               -      -                  
View 071 71711176 ADD‐MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT 508201 RC050 PARKS EQUIPMENT 12,000.00            -                -                  -                 12,000.00          12,154.55         173.00          -      (327.55)           
View 071 71711176 ADD‐MOTOR VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT 508205 RC047 VEHICLE FIELD UTILITY MAINTENANCE 15,000.00            -                -                  -                 15,000.00          14,713.59         -               -      286.41             
View 071 71712185 ADD‐INFRASTRUCTURE 508211 G0008 RIVERWALK PROJECT 150,000.00          50,000.00      -                  -                 200,000.00        75,000.00         -               -      125,000.00      
View 071 71811085 SPONSORED EVENTS 509906 G0017 CITY PT HIST DIST IMPROVEMENTS 50,000.00            -                -                  -                 50,000.00          22,016.25         4,550.00       -      23,433.75        

2,421,186.00      1,512,583.36 (40,000.00)    527,240.67  4,421,010.03   2,953,272.99    61,552.90     -      1,406,184.14   

FY17 Capital Projects Balances

C:\Users\rarrington\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\M4NIEYAJ\$2 5 M Projects $2.5m FY17 Capital Projects



TYPE Close CLOSABLE PROJECTS

Row Labels PROJECT PROJ_TITLE
FY17 Budget / 
Carried Over

Sum of FY17 
Balance

B & G CITY BUILDINGS P0029 REPLACE STORAGE SHED 75,000.00       75,000.00     
B & G CITY BUILDINGS Total 75,000.00   

CAPITAL PROJECTS AND DEBT D0012 EAST BROADWAY BRIDGE 14,070.07       14,070.07     
G0010 COUNCIL CHAMBER AUDIO-VISUAL PRJT -                 -               
P0002 BEACON THEATER RENOV PROJECT -                 -               
PL009 POLICE CAPITAL EQUIP-COMPUTER 5,000.00         5,000.00       

CAPITAL PROJECTS AND DEBT Total 19,070.07   
CITY MANAGER CAPITAL PROJECT G0001 HIST HOPEWELL GRANT MATCH/CAP $ -                 -               

G0003 SESQUICENTENNIAL COMMITTEE PROJ -                 -               
CITY MANAGER CAPITAL PROJECT Total -              

COMM ATTORNEY CAP CA001 CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 48,556.00       -               
COMM ATTORNEY CAP Total -              

COMM. DEV. CAP. PROJECT CD001 DEV/CAPITAL EQUIP PLOTTER/PRINTER 741.64            741.64          
D0008 GIS MAPPING 51,277.62       40,000.00     

COMM. DEV. CAP. PROJECT Total 40,741.64   
FINANCE CAPITAL PROJECTS IT001 FIBER CONNECTION FOR DSS,REC,AND PW 165,000.00     120,191.43   

IT002 DISASTER RECOVERY EQUIPMENT 109,000.00     15,685.00     
FINANCE CAPITAL PROJECTS Total 135,876.43 

FIRE CAPITAL PROJECTS F0004 FIRE MOTOR VEHICLES-AMBULANCE -                 -               
F0005 FIRE CAPITAL EQUIPMENT 20,203.49       7,703.49       
F0013 TRUCK TO PULL BOAT 35,000.00       4,689.48       

FIRE CAPITAL PROJECTS Total 12,392.97   
MARINA CAPITAL PROJECTS RC011 CITY MARINA IMPROVS 17,898.00       -               

MARINA CAPITAL PROJECTS Total -              
NON-DEPARTMENTAL CAPITAL G0018 COPIER 3RD FLOOR -                 (8,521.00)     

G0019 COPIER 2ND FLOOR -                 (8,521.00)     
NON-DEPARTMENTAL CAPITAL Total (17,042.00) 

PARKS CAPITAL PROJECTS RC001 NEW BACKSTOP @ RIVERSIDE PARK -                 -               
RC002 MATHIS FIELD #2 -                 -               
RC004 PARKS RENOVATION -                 -               
RC005 CITY PARK PROJECT -                 -               
RC006 MATHIS FIELD PROJECT 4,282.49         1,927.05       
RC007 MATHIS FIELD RESEAL PARKING/RECYCLE -                 -               
RC008 BOOKER STREET PARK -                 -               



SENIORS CAPITAL PROJECTS RC015 REPLACE 2 VANS 20% MATCH -                 -               
SENIORS CAPITAL PROJECTS Total -              

SHERIFF CAPITAL PROJECT S0001 SHERIFF CAPITAL EQUIPMENT 131,729.28     9,418.34       
S0002 TASER PROJECT 38,000.00       1,230.38       

SHERIFF CAPITAL PROJECT Total 10,648.72   
VDOT CAPITAL PROJECTS P0004 CABIN CREEK DRAINAGE PROJECT -                 -               

P0005 ATWATER ROAD PROJECT -                 -               
P0006 DINWIDDIE AVENUE PROJECT -                 -               
P0007 TRENTON STREET -                 -               

1,655.00         -               
P0008 POT HOLE SPECIAL PROJECT -                 -               
P0013 CURB, GUTTER $ STS VDOT MATCH 475,086.93     -               
P0015 P/W CAPITAL EQUIPMENT-VDOT -                 -               
P0016 SOUTH SIXTH STREET BRIDGE -                 -               
P0017 EAST BROADWAY BRIDGE -                 -               

590,680.00     -               
P0018 DRAINAGE LIST PROJECTS -                 -               
P0019 CLINGMAN/HOOKER/BOOKER DRAINAGE -                 -               
P0020 WINSTON CHURCHILL DRAINAGE -                 -               
P0021 POCAHONTAS DRAINAGE -                 -               
P0025 CURB/GUTTER RESERVE ACT -                 -               
P0027 HUMMEL ROSS TRAFFIC SIGNAL 287,501.78     54,631.40     
P0031 RUBBER TIRE LOADER 130,000.00     -               
P0032 WORK VAN 30,000.00       11,975.00     

VDOT CAPITAL PROJECTS Total 66,606.40   
Grand Total 578,041.22 



Approved Projects from $2.5M 2,421,186.00  
Projects Carried Forward from prior year 1,999,824.03  

Amount Available for Identified Projects 4,421,010.03  
Less:
Expended Amount (2,953,272.99) 
Encumbrances (61,552.90)    
Total Expenditure / Encumbrances (3,014,825.89) 

Unspent Amount 1,406,184.14  
Add Closable Projects As identified 578,041.22     
Amount Available 1,984,225.36

Summary of $2.5 Million Anticipated Debt Financing



 

 

 

 

R-5 
 

 









Council action form  1-3-17        
SUMMARY: 
Y N       Y N  
□ □ Councilor Christina J. Luman-Bailey, Ward #1  □ □ Councilor Janice Denton, Ward #5 
□ □ Councilor Arlene Holloway, Ward #2   □ □ Councilor Brenda S. Pelham, Ward #6 
□ □ Councilor Tony Zevgolis, Ward #3    □ □ Mayor Jackie M. Shornak, Ward #7 
□ □ Vice Mayor Jasmine Gore, Ward #4 
 

       
  

11-9-
2016 

 
CITY OF HOPEWELL  

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM 
 
 
Strategic Operating Plan Vision Theme: 

Civic Engagement 
Culture & Recreation  
Economic Development 
Education 
Housing 
Safe & Healthy Environment  
None (Does not apply) 

 
Order of Business: 
    Consent Agenda    

Public Hearing          
Presentation-Boards/Commissions  
Unfinished Business            
Citizen/Councilor Request      

X Regular Business 
Reports of Council Committees  

 

 
Action: 

 Approve and File  
X Take Appropriate Action  

Receive & File (no motion required) 
Approve Ordinance 1st Reading 
Approve Ordinance 2nd Reading 
Set a Public Hearing       
Approve on Emergency Measure  

 
  
COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM TITLE:   Request to Hire FY2018 approved real estate commercial 
appraiser position prior to completion of 2016 CAFR 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends that Council allows the assessor’s office to hire a staff 
member prior to completion of the 2016 CAFR. 
 
TIMING:   As soon as possible. 
 
BACKGROUND: ISSUE:  

• Council approved a new position in the real estate assessor’s office, but said it would have to 
wait pending completion of the 2016 CAFR. The real estate assessor’s office has fallen behind, 
and is continuing to do so due to the shortage of staff. The assessor is requesting that Council 
allows her to hire staff prior to the completion of the 2016 CAFR.  

• Currently the Assessor’s office has one vacant appraiser’s position that will be filled soon and a 
second appraiser position that was filled at the end of August. The commercial appraiser position 
approved after the 2016 CAFR is critical for the 2019 reassessment and needs to be filled the 
first part of 2018. The Assessor estimates that it will take a few months to fill this position. If we 
wait until the 2016 CAFR is completed it may well be June before we can find a candidate. 

 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  Hiring range estimated to be $58,000 - $62,000 
Pay scale - grade 27   Min $49,739.89 Mid $65,905.35 Max$82,070.81 
 
 
ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:    
 
STAFF:   Patrizia Waggoner   

 



 

 

 

 

R-6 
 

 



 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
Y N       Y N  
□ □ Vice Mayor Christina J. Luman-Bailey, Ward #1  □ □ Councilor K. Wayne Walton, Ward #5 
□ □ Councilor Arlene Holloway, Ward #2   □ □ Mayor Brenda Pelham, Ward #6 
□ □ Councilor Anthony J. Zevgolis, Ward #3   □ □ Councilor Jackie M. Shornak, Ward #7 
□ □ Councilor Jasmine E. Gore, Ward #4 

       
  
  

 

  
CITY OF HOPEWELL  

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM 
 
 
Strategic Operating Plan Vision Theme: 

Civic Engagement 
Culture & Recreation  
Economic Development 
Education 
Housing 
Safe & Healthy Environment  
None (Does not apply) 

 
Order of Business: 

Consent Agenda 
Public Hearing 
Presentation-Boards/Commissions  
Unfinished Business 
Citizen/Councilor Request      
Regular Business 
Reports of Council Committees  

 

 
Action: 

Approve and File  
Take Appropriate Action  
Receive & File (no motion required) 
Approve Ordinance 1st Reading 
Approve Ordinance 2nd Reading 
Set a Public Hearing       
Approve on Emergency Measure  

 
COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM TITLE: To appoint a new Building Official for the City of Hopewell. 
 
ISSUE:  Lynn Underwood has resigned from the City and took a position as Chief Building Official in the 
District of Columbia. The City has advertised the position, conducted interviews, and made a selection for a 
new Official. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  City Administration is requesting the appointment of Robert Todd Hawkes as the 
Building Official of the City of Hopewell, Virginia. 
 
TIMING:   Approval is requested on October 10, 2017.    
 
BACKGROUND:  This appointment would be effective Monday, October 16, 2017.  This is Mr. Hawkes 
first day of employment.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   None 
 
ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:    None      
 
STAFF:   Charles E. Dane, Interim City Manager 
      Tevya W. Griffin, Director of Development  

 



 

 

 

 

R-7 
 

 



 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
Y N       Y N  
□ □ Councilor Christina J. Luman-Bailey, Ward #1  □ □ Councilor Janice Denton, Ward #5 
□ □ Councilor Arlene Holloway, Ward #2   □ □ Councilor Brenda Pelham, Ward #6 
□ □ Councilor Anthony J. Zevgolis, Ward #3   □ □ Mayor Jackie M. Shornak, Ward #7 
□ □ Vice Mayor Jasmine E. Gore, Ward #4 

       
  
  

R-  
10/10/2017 

 
CITY OF HOPEWELL  

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM 
 
 
Strategic Operating Plan Vision Theme: 

Civic Engagement 
Culture & Recreation  
Economic Development 
Education 
Housing 
Safe & Healthy Environment  
None (Does not apply) 

 
Order of Business: 

Consent Agenda 
Public Hearing 
Presentation-Boards/Commissions  
Unfinished Business 
Citizen/Councilor Request      
Regular Business 
Reports of Council Committees  

 

 
Action: 

Approve and File  
Take Appropriate Action  
Receive & File (no motion required) 
Approve Ordinance 1st Reading 
Approve Ordinance 2nd Reading 
Set a Public Hearing       
Approve on Emergency Measure  

 
    
COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM TITLE:  Endorse proposed bike lane facility improvement strategy 
outlined in the Draft Comprehensive Plan 2027.  
 
ISSUE: In an effort to implement the goals outlined in the City’s Healthy Eating Active Living 
(H.E.A.L.) Resolution, the City plans to apply for a transportation grant from the Virginia Department of 
Transportation that focuses on increasing connectivity and opportunities for physical activity through the 
establishment of bike lanes.  It is Staff’s opinion that the endorsement by City Council of the bike lane 
facility improvement strategy will increase the City’s chance for award.  While the draft Comprehensive 
Plan is slated for public review later this year, Staff is requesting the endorsement of this portion of the 
plan now because funding is only available every other year and the application window is short. We 
don’t want to miss this funding opportunity.  The grant is due in November.  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  The City Administration recommends that City Council endorse the bike 
lane facility improvement strategy outlined in the draft Comprehensive Plan 2027.  
 
TIMING:   City Council action is requested on October 10, 2017.  
 
BACKGROUND:  The proposed bike lane facility improvement strategy was created through the in-
kind services of Maxx-Hepp Buchanan, Bike Walk RVA Director, and his team at Sports Backers. 
Sports Backers is a 501(c)(3) non-profit organization that develops programs and events designed to 
inspire people to live actively.  According to their website, Sports Backers support bike and pedestrian 
friendly infrastructure projects and empower residents with the tools they need to advocate for safe and 
comfortable places to bike and walk. 
 
The Planning Commission voted 5 to 0 recommended endorsement of this section of the Comprehensive 
Plan in order to take advantage of the grant opportunity.   

 



 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
Y N       Y N  
□ □ Councilor Christina J. Luman-Bailey, Ward #1  □ □ Councilor Janice Denton, Ward #5 
□ □ Councilor Arlene Holloway, Ward #2   □ □ Councilor Brenda Pelham, Ward #6 
□ □ Councilor Anthony J. Zevgolis, Ward #3   □ □ Mayor Jackie M. Shornak, Ward #7 
□ □ Vice Mayor Jasmine E. Gore, Ward #4 

       
  
  

R-  
10/10/2017 

FISCAL IMPACT:   Studies show that the establishment of bike lanes have economic benefits 
overtime.  
 
ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:   Excerpt of draft Comprehensive Plan 2027 – Bike lane facility 
improvement strategy 
 
STAFF:   Austin Anderson, Construction Engineer 
      Aaron Reidmiller, Director of Recreation and Parks 
      Tevya W. Griffin, Director of Development  

  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 

 

REPORTS  
OF THE 

CITY 
ATTORNEY 

 

 



 

 

REPORTS  
OF THE 

CITY CLERK 
 

 



 

TALENT BANK RESUME 

BOARDS, COMMISSIONS & AUTHORITIES 

 

CITY OF HOPEWELL 
300 North Main Street 

Hopewell, Virginia 23860 

 
Board of Architectural Review (ARB) 
Board of Bldg. Code & Fire Prevention Code Appeals 
Board of Equalization (BOE) 
Board of Zoning Appeals (BZA) 
Central Virginia Film Office Board 
Central Virginia Waste Management Authority (CVWMA) 
Community Planning and Management Team (CPMT) 
Crater District Area Agency on Aging 
Crater Health Local Advisory Board 
Disability Services Board/Crater Planning District 
Economic Development Authority 
District 19 Community Services Board (DCSB) 
Dock Commission 
Downtown Design Review Committee 
Friends of the Appomattox River (FOLAR) 
Historic Preservation Committee 
Housing Authority, Hopewell Redevelopment & HRHA 
John Tylor Community College Board (JTCC) 
Keep Hopewell Beautiful (Formerly Clean City 
Commission) 
 

 
Law Library Committee 
Library Board (Appomattox Regional) 
Neighborhood WATCH Advisory Council 
Planning Commission/Wetlands Board 
Resource Conservation and Development (RC&D) 
Council of the South Centre Corridors 
Recreation Commission 
Hopewell Water Renewal Commission (H2O Renewal) 
School Board 
Senior Citizen Advisory Commission 
Sesquicentennial Committee 
Social Services Advisory Board 
Technology Fund Committee 
Telecommunications Regulation Committee 
Transportation Safety Board (TSB) 
Virginia’s Gateway Region 
Youth Services Commission 
 

First Choice 
    
     

Second Choice 
    
     

Third Choice 
    
     

Date Submitted:     (This resume will become void two years from this date)  Occupation:     
 
Name:               
 
Date of Birth____/____/_______  Social Security No.       
 
Address:              

This is my Home Address   Business Address   Mailing Address 

 

Address:              
This is my Home Address   Business Address   Mailing Address 

 

 
Home Phone: (     )             Cell Phone: (     )            Office Phone:  (     )           Email:     
 
What are your specific qualifications, skills and abilities as they relate to the Board(s), Commission(s) or Committee(s) 
on which you have requested to serve; and how will they enhance that Board, Commission or Committee?  
               
 
               
 
Additional Comments:             
 
               
 
               

In what ward of the City of Hopewell do you reside?  1  2  3  4  5  6   7 

 



 

Do you have relatives who are employed by the City of Hopewell, serve as a member of either of the agencies to which 

you seek appointment, or who serve on Hopewell City Council?  Yes    No 
 
If so, whom?        Which agency?      
 

 
 
By my signature hereto, I certify that (1) the information given by me in this document is correct to the best of my 
knowledge, (2) I understand that I may be required to provide proof of identity and, if applicable, proof of residency, and 
(3) I understand and agree that the city of Hopewell may make an independent investigation of my background and 
qualifications, including (a) under Sec. 2-61 (Criminal background check required as a condition of service to the city) of 
the city code, and (b) as to my references, past and present employment, education, involvement in litigation or other 
proceedings, and other items.  
 
 
 
 
               
Signature         Date 
 
 

Please return completed form to: Office of the City Clerk, Municipal Building 
     300 North Main Street, Hopewell VA 23860 
 
 
 Requires annual filing of Financial Disclosure Statements  Requires annual filing of Real Estate Disclosure Statements 

 

 
The members of the Hopewell City Council appreciate your interest in serving the Citizens of the City 

 

 



 
REPORTS OF THE 

CITY COUNCIL 
• COMMITTEES 

• INDIVIDUAL REQUEST 
• ANY OTHER COUNCILOR 



 
ADJOURN 

 
 


	ADP9F1F.tmp
	FISCAL YEAR 2017-18

	ADPD38D.tmp
	APPOINTMENT OF BOARD MEMBER

	ADP16A4.tmp
	FISCAL YEAR 2017-18

	ADP53A2.tmp
	FISCAL IMPACT:   Studies show that the establishment of bike lanes have economic benefits overtime.




